
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Major Applications 
Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman) 

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead) 

Peter Curling 

Jazz Dhillon 

Ian Edwards 

Henry Higgins 

John Morgan 

Brian Stead 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 17 JULY 2014 
 

 

Time: 6.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 

 Contact: Nadia Williams 
Tel: 01895 277655 
Fax: 01895 277373 
 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MId=2008&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at  
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest FIRE 
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire 
Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a 
Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed 
refuge locations. 
 

 



 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  

Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  

 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

3 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 7 May, 12 June and 24 June 2014 - 
Page 1 - 20 

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent 

5 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public and those 
items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

 

Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

6 272-276 Bath Road, 
Sipson    
464/APP/2014/1210 
 
 

Heathrow 
Villages 
 

Change of use of existing building 
from office (Use Class B1(a)) to 
123-room Hotel (Use Class C1), 
including 4-storey side extension 
(to rear of adjacent petrol station), 
and 4-storey rear extensions, and 
associated alterations to 
landscaping and car parking. 
 
Recommendation: Approval 
subject to Legal Agreement 

21 - 52 



 

7 Land at Sipson Farm, 
Sipson Road, Sipson    
45408/APP/2014/1678 
 
 

Heathrow 
Villages 
 

Application to vary condition 2 of 
planning permission reference 
45408/APP/2009/340 dated 21 
May 2009 in order to extend the 
deadline for completion of 
permitted operations from 20 May 
2014 to 5 August 2017. 
 
Recommendation: 

1. The application be 
referred back to the 
Greater London Authority  
(Stage 2 referral) if 
applicable 

2. Subject to (1) above, 
should the Mayor not 
direct the Council to 
refuse the application, or 
issue a direction for the 
purpose of determination, 
the application be 
deferred for 
determination by 
Delegated Powers 

53 - 80 

8 Riverside Health & 
Racquets Club, Ducks 
Hill Road, Northwood    
272/APP/2014/1234 
 
 

Northwood 
 

Installation of a temporary three 
court tennis dome, fan housing 
and ancillary facilities. 
 
Recommendation: 

1. The application be 
referred to the Secretary 
of State as a departure 
from the provision of the 
Development Plan 

2. Should the Secretary of 
State not call-in the 
application, the 
application be deferred 
for determination by 
Delegated Powers 

81 - 96 



 

9 Airlink House, 18-22 
Pump Lane, Hayes    
5505/APP/2014/1499 
 
 

Townfield 
 

Variation of conditions 13 (Noise) 
and 23 (Operating Hours) of 
planning permission ref: 
5505/APP/2011/3064 dated 
06/11/2012 to extend the hours to 
which music can be played and to 
extend the hours during which 
staff can be in the restaurant, 
banqueting halls and bar areas 
(Application to vary condition 2 of 
planning permission ref: 
5505/APP/2010/2455 to make 
minor internal alterations at the 
ground, first and second floor level 
and increase height of rear 
extension adjoining northern 
boundary by 1.3m). 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers  
 

97 - 122 

10 Former Sunlight 
Services, Silverdale 
Industrial Estate, 
Hayes    
36529/APP/2014/1450 
 
 

Townfield 
 

Change of use from B1c/B2 
(Light/General Industry) to 
B1c/B2/B8 (Light /General Industry 
and Storage and Distribution). 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

123 -130 

11 Charter Place, Vine 
Street, Uxbridge    
30675/APP/2014/1345 
 
 

Uxbridge 
South 
 

Refurbishment and extension of 
existing office building (Class B1a) 
with up to 1000sqm of ancillary 
Class A1, A3, D2 uses, including a 
6-storey extension to the Vine 
Street elevation, a 3-storey 
extension to the Windsor Street 
elevation, and an extension at roof 
level, together with revised parking 
and servicing arrangements, 
enhanced landscaping and 
associated public realm 
improvements. 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers 

131 -164 



 

12 21 High Street, 
Yiewsley    
26628/APP/2014/675 
 
 

Yiewsley 
 

Erection of part 4, part 5 storey 
building to provide 51 self-
contained residential units (22 x 1 
bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and 
three ground floor retail units Use 
Class A1 (217sqm) with 47 car 
parking spaces, 4 motorcycle 
spaces and 52 cycle parking 
spaces, communal and private 
amenity areas and landscaping 
works. 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers 

165 -216 

13 Caxton House, Trout 
Road    
3678/APP/2013/3637 
 
 

Yiewsley 
 

Erection of 44 residential 
apartments with associated 
access, car parking, landscaping, 
and associated works (involving 
demolition of existing buildings). 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers 

217 -254 

14 Rainbow and Kirby 
Industrial Estates, 
Trout Road, Yiewsley    
38058/APP/2013/1756 
 
 

Yiewsley 
 

Demolition of existing premises 
and erection of 99 residential units 
(C3), 50 unit extra care/dementia 
sheltered housing scheme (C3), 
1,529.4sqm light industrial 
floorspace comprising 17 business 
units (B1c) and 611.30sqm of 
restaurant/cafe (A3) floorspace 
associated open space, car 
parking and landscaping. (Outline 
application). 
 
Recommendation: Legal 
Agreement 

255 -260 

 
PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee                       Page 261 - 356 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 

 

 

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
7 May 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)  
John Hensley (Vice-Chairman) 
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)  
Michael Markham  
John Morgan  
Brian Stead  
Robin Sansarpuri  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager 
Meghji Hirani, Planning Contracts & Planning Information Manager  
Syed Shah, Principal Highway Engineer 
Tim Brown, Legal Advisor 
Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer 
 

90. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies had been received from Councillor (Cllr) David Allam and Wayne Bridges. 
Cllr Robin Sansarpuri attended as substitute for Cllr Allam.  
 

91. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 Cllr Michael Markham declared a non-prejudicial interest in item 11 (Agenda B), 
Northwood College Educational Foundation, Maxwell Road, Northwood by virtue of 
having visited the site a number of times and briefly acquainted with 3 representatives 
that had been present at the meeting.  He remained in the room and took part in the 
decision of this item. 
 

92. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 25 MARCH  
& 15 APRIL 2014  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 The minutes of the meetings held on 25 March and 15 April 2014 were agreed as a 
correct record. 
 

93. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 The Chairman agreed to take item 11 (Agenda B) as an urgent item.  
 
 
 
 

Public Document PackAgenda Item 3

Page 1



  

94. TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEM MARKED PART 2 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1. 
 

95. GOLDEN CROSS, BOTWELL LANE, HAYES    4607/APP/2013/3144  (Agenda Item 
6) 
 

 Residential redevelopment of the site to provide 23 x 1, 2 and 3 bedroom flats 
with associated access, parking and amenity areas. 
 
Officers introduced the report and directed Members to note the changes set out in the 
addendum circulated at the meeting. 
 
In recommendation 2, second line after the words, 'before the'; '31st' was changed to 
'30th'. 
 
A Member highlighted that no charging point had been allocated in the disabled parking 
spaces and given the layout of the parking; a disable person would find it difficult to 
manoeuvre in the event of their battery running out.  Officers advised that the 
legislation did not distinguish between able bodied and disable people.  
 
The Highway Engineer advised that the electrical charging points were standard with 2 
active and 6 passive charging spaces and confirmed that there was adequate turning 
point for disabled users.   
 
Members noted that this was not the normal practice and acknowledged that the 
Council had no policy against the standard practice for allocating electrical charging 
points.  Officers suggested that the issue would be raised with the Policy Team in order 
to incorporate this issue in the Develop Management Policy. Officers further clarified 
that there was no correlation between wheelchair design and electric vehicle charging.  
 
A Member added that it would not be unreasonable for the Committee to ask for 
additional charging points to be provided. Officers added that if the members 
considered that additional charging points should be made available, Condition 5 in the 
addendum could be amended to include this.  
 
The Committee advised that Condition 5 should be amended to include additional 
charging points. 
 
The recommendation with amendment to Condition 5 (in the addendum) was moved, 
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed. 
 
Resolved 
 
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under 
Section 106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
(as amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure: 
 

1. Affordable housing; 
Page 2



  

2. Highways: S278/S38 Agreement to reinstate the public footway where the 
existing accesses would be closed on Botwell Lane, Printing House Lane 
and Golden Crescent; 

3. Education contribution - £62,385; 
4.  Health: A financial contribution equal to £216.67 x 47.5 = £10,291.83; 
5. Libraries: A financial contribution equal to £23 x 47.5 = £1092.5; 
6. Construction training - £2500 per £1m build cost plus Coordinator Cost: 

22/160 x £71,675 or in kind scheme; 
7. Tree planting within the highway; 
8. Project Management & Monitoring fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% 

of the total cash contributions. 
 
2. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 30th June 2014, or any 
other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of 
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following 
reason: 
 
'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning 
benefits to maximise the health and social benefits, namely affordable housing, 
highway improvements, education contribution, health, libraries, construction 
training, tree planting within the highway and project management of the scheme 
to the community. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the 
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).' 
 
3. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of 
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not 
being completed. 
 
4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant. 
 
5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement. 
 
6. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for 
determination by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under 
delegated powers. 
 
7. That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives set out in 
the officer's report and changes in the addendum and amended Condition 5 be 
attached. 
 

96. STOCKLEY PARK GOLF CLUBHOUSE, STOCKLEY ROAD, WEST DRAYTON    
37850/APP/2012/2739  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Remodelling, realignment, and landscaping of existing 10th hole of golf course 
including planting, remodelling of landforms, and the enhancement and 
alteration of paths, greens, and fairways. 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the report. 
 

Page 3



  

The Chairman commented that an additional condition should be added on the total 
amount of imported material to the site. 
 
Officers advised that it would be in order for the Committee to put a cap on the total 
amount of material imported. 
 
A Member stated that remoulding of the site was approved under a previous owner 
where works lasted far longer than the time approved. Given that the proposal was 
sited on green belt land, the Member expressed great concerns and questioned what 
the consequences would be in the event of more material being imported than that 
required, given the history of the site. 
 
Further concerns were raised about the granting of imported soil, particularly where on 
a previous application, the soil that had been imported did not accord with the 
approved plans. In view of this therefore, grave concerns were raised that there would 
be no way of safeguarding against the situation being repeated with this proposal. In 
relation to these concerns, it was suggested that any condition imposed would need to 
also ensure safeguard against dumping.  
 
Officers advised that given previous experience, Condition 6 (Levels) had been 
imposed to ensure that a scheme to monitor the process was put in place before the 
start of the development.  
 
With regard to concerns raised about the use of soil that may contain bricks and 
rubbles, officers advised that no concerns had been expressed by the Landscape 
Officer about the quality of the soil and stressed that the applicant would be required to 
adhere to Condition 7 (Landscaping). It was note that this condition would not be 
discharged unless the landscaping officer was satisfied.  
 
In response to a query as to how the Council would know that the land had reached the 
required 11,905m³ and that the land would not require soil in excess of this amount. 
Officers explained that so long as the levels accorded with the approved plans, this 
would match the level approved by the Committee.  
 
The Committee indicated that the applicant should be asked to keep an accurate 
record of the amount of soil being imported. Officers advised that as a matter of fact, 
the applicant would be required to keep a record of lorry loads for the Environment 
Agency. It was explained however that, it would be in order for the Committee to 
require the applicant to report to the Council on a weekly basis but would require a 
monitoring officer to monitor the capping of the amount of soil, keep a record of the 
quality of soil, as well as record the lorry loads.   
 
A Member added that the Council should enter into an agreement to ensure that the 
cost of engaging a monitoring officer was met by the applicant. 
 
The Legal Advisor advised that the requirement to pay a contribution (specifically for a 
monitoring officer) would have to be secured through a Section 106 (S106) Agreement 
with the applicant but cautioned that the monitoring officer would need to be assessed 
as a bespoke obligation in relation to enforcement of a condition, rather than the 
traditional S106 contribution. Members were further advised that a S106 landscaping 
remediation obligation could allow for another possible option for the site.  
 
The Chairman questioned whether in conditioning this requirement, it could be reported 
back to Committee as a S106. 

Page 4



  

 
It was highlighted that as the Committee was seeking a financial contribution to pay for 
a monitoring officer, officers would need to go back to discuss this requirement with the 
applicant.  
 
The Chairman commented that Members had raised concerns about this issue based 
on the problems that had been experienced in the past from similar applications.   
 
The recommendation for approval, additional condition restricting the volume on 
imported material and requirement for a S106 Agreement relating to 
monitoring/provision of monitoring officer was moved, seconded and on being put to 
the vote was agreed. 
 
Resolved that:  
 

A) The application be approved subject to the conditions and informatives set 
out in the officer's report and to restricting the volume on imported 
material and requirement for a S106 Agreement relating to 
monitoring/provision of monitoring officer.  
 

B) The decision be Delegated to Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture 
to approve subject to S106 Agreement (Report back to Committee should 
the applicant not be inclined to enter into a S106 Agreement). 

 
Councillor Janet Duncan asked for her dissent to against the decision to be recorded.  
 

97. BRAVO TAXIWAY, HEATHROW AIRPORT    56613/APP/2014/685  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Works comprising the realignment of the Bravo taxiway southwards, to allow its 
use by Code F (A380) aircraft and replacement of 11 Pier 4a stands with four 
remote Code E stands and one new Code F stand at Terminal 5 (Consultation 
Under Part 18 Of The Town And Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995). 
 
Officers introduced the report and directed Members to note the changes in the 
addendum circulated at the meeting.  
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be approved subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer's report and changes in the addendum.  
 

98. ST VINCENT'S NURSING HOME, WILTSHIRE LANE, EASTCOTE    
138/APP/2013/3419  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Demolition of two storey unused former Nurse's block erection of a  
Single-storey, 16 bed extension to the care home, with associated parking and 
landscaping. 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the report. 
 
A Member sought confirmation that the proposal would not encroach on the nearby 
cemetery (particularly as the land was consecrated) and asked about the type of 

Page 5



  

screening that would be placed to provide cover between the nursing home and the 
cemetery. Officers advised that although the scheme would be closer to the cemetery, 
there would be no impact in terms of boundary treatment, which was covered by 
Condition 7.  
 
The Chairman indicated that Condition 7 (2b) could be amended to require appropriate 
material to be used between the nursing home and the boundary of the cemetery.   
 
The recommendation contained in the officer's report with amendment to Condition 7 
(2b) was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed. 
 
The recommendation contained in the officer's report with amendment to Condition 7 
(2b) was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed. 
 
Resolved 
 
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
1. That the application be referred to the Secretary of State as a departure from 
the provisions of the Development Plan, in accordance with the Town and 
Country Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2009. 
 
2. That should the Secretary of State not call in the application, the application be 
deferred for determination by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture 
under delegated powers. 
 
3. That if the application is approved, the following will apply: 
 
a) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 
of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to 
secure: 
 

1. Highways: S278/S38 Agreement to reinstate the public footway where an 
existing access would be closed on Wiltshire Lane; 

2. Health: A financial contribution equal to £3,466.72; 
3. Libraries: A financial contribution equal to £368; 
4. Project Management & Monitoring fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% 

of the total cash contributions. 
 

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets 
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and 
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. 
 
c) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement. 
 
d) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 09th June 2014, or any other 
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture 
then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to refuse the application for the following reason: 
 

Page 6



  

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to highway works, 
health, libraries and project management & monitoring. Accordingly, the 
proposal is contrary to Policies LE7 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the Council's Planning Obligations 
SPD and Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (Nov 
2012) and Policy 
5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.' 
 
e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant. 
 
f) That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives set out in 
the officer's report be attached and subject to amended Condition 7 (2b). 
 

99. FORMER NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES, PORTERS WAY, WEST DRAYTON    
5107/APP/2014/516  (Agenda Item 10) 
 

 Reserved matters (Appearance and landscaping) in compliance with Conditions 
2 and 3 for Section 1, Phase 4 (Blocks B and C - 123 Residential Units) of 
Planning Permission ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348, dated 01/10/2010, for the proposed 
mixed used redevelopment of the Former NATS Site. 
 
Officers introduced the report and directed Members to note the changes set out in the 
addendum. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed.  
 
Resolved - That the application be approved subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer's report and changes in the addendum.  
 

100. NORTHWOOD COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, MAXWELL ROAD, 
NORTHWOOD    2082/APP/2014/600  (Agenda Item 11) 
 

 Officers introduced the report and directed Members to note the changes in the 
addendum circulated at the meeting. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved – That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer’s report and changes in the addendum. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.15 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Minutes 

 

 

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
12 June 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Hensley (Vice-Chairman), Brian Stead, 
Henry Higgins, Ian Edwards, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Jazz Dhillon and 
Peter Curling  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
James Rodger, Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces, Adrien Waite, Major 
Applications Manager, Syed Shah, Highways Officer, Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor 
Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer  
 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies were received from Councillor John Morgan, there was no substitute. 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 Councillor John Hensley declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 7, as he was an 
Academic Advisor at Brunel University, and left the room during the consideration 
thereof. 
 
Councillor Peter Curling declared a pecuniary interest in Item 7, as he was an 
employee of Brunel University, and left the room during the consideration thereof. 
 
Councillor Jazz Dhillon declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 9, as he had made 
Members enquiries on the item, and left the room during the consideration thereof. 
 

5. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
3) 
 

 None. 
 

6. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED 
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE  
(Agenda Item 4) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1. 
 

7. GARAGE BLOCK SITE, CULVERT LANE, UXBRIDGE     69659/APP/2013/3796  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 Demolition of existing garage block and construction of bungalow with associated 
parking and external works. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 9



  

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had 
been circulated.  The application had been referred to Committee previously and was 
deferred for a member site visit which took place on 4 April 2014. 
 
Concerns relating to tree and refuse had been fully clarified and it had been confirmed 
that these matters did not give rise to any unacceptable planning impacts or in any way 
prohibit granting planning permission.   
 
In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petitioners 
objecting and the agent addressed the meeting. 
 
The petitioner objecting to the proposals made the following points:- 
 

• Residents of Church Lane, Church Close and Culvert Lane objected to the 
proposals. 

• Uxbridge Moor was part of a Conservation Area. 

• The trees were major landmarks within the Conservation Area. 

• It was a criminal offence to destroy trees. 

• There was no agreement from the owner of 19 Church Close. 

• No title deeds existed for the land. 

• The turning point would cease to exist. 

• There was not enough space for a 2 point turn in the road. 

• There was no space for the proposals to be accommodated. 

• Emergency Services would have difficulty accessing the road. 

• The applicant would not meet the lifetime home standards.  

• There would be reduced floor space. 

• The proposals would damage wildlife habitats. 

• Overall the proposals would have a negative impact on the Uxbridge Moor Area. 

• Some residents had not been consulted on the proposals. 
 
Members were provided with a revised drawing showing cycle storage in the rear 
garden.  Members questioned the Highway concerns raise by petitioners with officers.  
The Council's Highway Officer informed the Committee that there were no highway 
concerns to warrant refusal.   
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed.   
 
Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated  at the 
meeting. 
 

8. UNIT 4, 4 LONGWALK ROAD, STOCKLEY PARK      61233/APP/2014/1145  
(Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations to existing office building, together with 
associated works, including landscaping and alterations to car parking. 
 
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had 
been circulated. 
 
The application site was located within Stockley Park, which was a designated 
Industrial and Business Area.  The appearance of the building and site would be 

Page 10



  

enhanced by the proposal and given the location within an industrial area there would 
be no impacts on residential amenity.  The proposal would retain adequate parking and 
there would be no unacceptable impact with regard to traffic or air quality. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green 
Spaces and Culture to grant planning permission subject to the following 
conditions: 
 
A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other 
appropriate legislation to secure: 
 
1. Highways: to secure all necessary works and the provision of a Travel Plan, 
including Sustainable Transport Measures. 
 
B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets 
the Council’s reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any 
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. 
 
C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement and conditions of approval. 
 
D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised before 01/07/2014, or such other 
date as agreed by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, delegated 
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse 
planning permission for the following reason:  
 
'The applicant has failed to provide an appropriate legal commitment to ensure 
the operation of a Travel Plan associated with the development. In the absence 
of an appropriate travel plan the development would fail to adequately encourage 
sustainable modes of transport or reduce the need to travel by private motor 
vehicle, the development would therefore be contrary to Policies 6.1 and 6.11 of 
the London Plan.' 
 
E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant. 
 
F) That the conditions outlined in the officers' report be imposed. 
 

9. BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE, UXBRIDGE     532/APP/2014/30  
(Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Construction of a research building, together with associated substation, stores, car 
parking access and landscaping. 
 
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had 
been circulated.  The proposed building would be used as part of the University's 
existing Centre for Advanced Solidification Technology. 

Page 11



  

 
The application site was located within the metropolitan green belt, however, it was 
within a major developed site which was specifically allocated for educational uses and 
accordingly officers did not consider the development to be inappropriate in this case. 
 
It was noted that the project was of particular importance because the research that 
would be undertaken was directly linked to key areas of economic growth and 
opportunity outlined in the UK government's vision for the future. There was also a 
need for the development to be located at the university so that it was co-located with 
other research facilities.  These benefits were considered to outweigh the limited 
impact on the openness of the green belt. 
 
Members noted that in respect of parking the proposal would result in the net loss of 
100 spaces at the University.  However, the University had provided evidence to 
demonstrate that these spaces were currently surplus to requirements and therefore no 
material harm would result from their loss. 
 
Another condition was added to ensure the development be managed in accordance 
with the University's Site Wide Refuse Management Strategy.  Members noted that the 
proposals would be retained for educational purposes and not for business purposes. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants 
under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or 
other appropriate legislation to: 
 
1. (i) Secure the restriction of use of the building to: 
(a) scientific research associated with or ancillary to industrial production or 
manufacture, 
(b) light industrial production or manufacture of a nature which is dependent 
upon or gives rise to regular consultation with either or both of the following: 
· the research development and/or design staff of the occupier or any company 
with which the occupier is associated or any company forming part of a group of 
companies of which the occupier is part 
· the scientific staff or facilities of Brunel University or of other scientific 
institutions or bodies. 
This restriction will ensure that the site cannot be used for general industrial 
purposes within class B1 of the Town & Country Planning Use Classes Order 
1987 (as amended). 
(ii) In kind Construction Training 
 
2. The applicants meet all the Council’s reasonable costs in preparing the 
Section 106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the Agreement not 
being completed. 
 
3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree detailed terms of the 
proposed Agreement. 
 
4. If the above Section 106 agreement has not been finalised by 20th. June 2014, 
then the application is to be referred back to the Planning Committee for 
determination at the discretion of the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture. 

Page 12



  

 
5. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for the determination by 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers to approve 
the application, subject to the completion of legal agreement(s) under Section 
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers 
with the applicant. 
 
6. That the conditions outlined in the officer's report be attached. 
 

10. 103, 105 & 107, DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD     64345/APP/2014/1044  
(Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Variation of conditions 12 (approved plans), 20 (cycle storage) and 26 (car parking) of 
planning permission ref. 64345/APP/2011/1945 dated 11/01/2012 to allow alterations 
of the external appearance of the building and relocation of the cycle store. 
 
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application. 
 
The application was seeking amendments to the approved plans and cycle storage of a 
previously approved development at 103, 105 and 107 Ducks Hill Road.  The 
proposals would make minor alterations to the external appearance of the building 
including relocation of the cycle store. 
 
The external amendments were minor and did not change the overall appearance of 
the buildings which would remain appropriate in the street scene.  Members noted that 
the re-located cycle store would maintain an appropriate appearance and would be 
located more conveniently for users of the development.  Members were informed that 
the proposals did not raise any other material planning issues. 
 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed.  
 
Resolved - That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green 
Spaces and Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
1. That the applicant submit a Unilateral Undertaking, or the Council enter into a 
legal agreement with the applicants under Section 106 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as 
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure: 
(i) Education contribution of £29,166, 
(ii) Health contribution of £6,136.09, 
(iii) Library contribution of £216.67, 
(iv) A financial contribution towards construction training, equal to £2,500 for 
every £1 million of build costs, and  
(v) A project management and monitoring fee of 5% of the total cash 
contributions for the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement (in 
the event that a S106 Agreement is completed). 
 
2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets 
the Council’s reasonable costs in the preparation of any S106 Agreement and 
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. 
 
3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement. 

Page 13



  

 
4. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 27th June 2014, or any other 
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture 
then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture to refuse the application for the following reason: 
 
'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of 
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed 
development (in respect of education, health, libraries and construction and 
employment training facilities). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (november 2012).' 
 
5. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the 
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to 
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant. 
 
6. That the conditions outlined in the officers' report be attached. 
 

11. LAND ADJOINING GURU NANAK SIKH ACADEMY, BEACONSFIELD ROAD, 
HAYES     4450/APP/2014/1427  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Provision of three temporary modular classroom/administration units, substation, 
car/cycle parking, new access arrangements and ancillary development on existing 
school site. 
 
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had 
been circulated. 
 
The application related to Guru Nanak Sikh Academy and requested temporary 
planning permission for the provision of three temporary modular 
classroom/administration units, substation, car/cycle parking, new access 
arrangements and ancillary development on the existing school site.  
 
The classrooms were sought to be retained until the 31st August 2016.  It was 
explained to Members that the proposed units were required to accommodate up to 
120 pupils from September 2014 whilst proposals for a new permanent primary school, 
which would be associated with the existing Guru Nanak Sikh Academy were being 
progressed. 
 
Members also noted that the application site was located in the Green Belt. 
 
There was strong support at all levels of national, regional and local planning policy for 
the enhancement of education provision.  In this case the need was pressing as there 
were existing pupils from the Nanaksar Primary School, which was funded by the 
Department for Education (DfE) as a free school, being taught in the school hall. In 
September there would no longer be sufficient room and without the additional 
buildings these children would have nowhere to be educated.  Given the immediate 
and pressing need and the temporary nature of the development it was considered that 
there were very special circumstances. 
 
Members noted that the proposals would not have any unacceptable highways impacts 
and would comply with all other relevant development plan policies. 

Page 14



  

 
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote 
was agreed. 
 
Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the 
meeting. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.03 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on 01895 250693.  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Minutes 

 

 

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
24 June 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors John Hensley (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling, Jazz Dhillon, Ian Edwards, 
Henry Higgins, John Morgan, Brian Stead, Alan Chapman and John Morse  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Matt Duigan - Planning Services Manager, Adrien Waite - Major Applications Manager, 
Syed Shah - Highways Engineer, Sarah White - Legal Adviser, Gill Oswell - Democratic 
Service 
 

12. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies had been received from Councillors Eddie Lavery and Janet Duncan with 
Councillors Alan Chapman and John Morse substituting. 
 

13. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING ON 5 JUNE 
2014  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2014 were agreed as a correct record. 
 

14. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 There were no matters notified in advance or urgent. 
 

15. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED 
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items would be discussed in public. 
 

16. 40A - 50 STATION ROAD, HAYES - 11563/APP/2013/2076  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Part conversion and part redevelopment to provide 5 retail units and a 64 
bedroom hotel, with associated servicing facilities and car park. 
 
Officers introduced the report advising the Committee that the plans sent out with the 
agenda were incorrect and the correct plans had been circulated to members of the 
committee. A brief summary of the application was given and the differences between 
the plans were highlighted.  
 
In accordance with the Council's constitution the agent addressed the meeting; the 
petitioner was not present at the meeting 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 17



  

The agent made the following points:- 
 

• Hayes was currently undergoing a transformation. 

• The application was for a key site in Hayes Town Centre. 

• The site was close to transport links in the area. 

• Local residents had questioned the need but this was set out in Hillingdon's 
policies. 

• The area was a preferred location for Hotels in the borough. 

• This application would contribute to the shortfall of hotel rooms in the area.  

• This was an excellent location for a hotel as visitors would support local retail 
outlets. 

• There was a limited need for onsite parking and some parking had been 
accommodated on site. 

 
Concerns were raised in relation to the access from Station Road as this was to be a 
shared space when the road is re-opened to traffic. 
 
Officers advised the Committee that it was not felt that the access would not have 
much of an impact as a heavy duty crossover was being looked at to facilitate access. 
 
A member asked officers to clarify how cars would access and egress the parking 
spaces at the rear of the site when deliveries were taking place as spaces would be 
blocked during these times. 
 
Officers advised that this was not envisaged to be an issue as the deliveries would be 
infrequent and it was not felt there would be a high level of parking demand as there 
were only 12 spaces in total, which included 6 disabled spaces.  It was suggested that 
as the Committee had concerns condition 6 could be amended to encompass that 
eventuality. The Committee agreed to condition 6 being amended. The Committee 
were advised that there were no parking standards for Hotels so a view was taken on 
its location.  Parking had been assessed in the transport assessment and the level of 
parking provided was considered to be acceptable. The surrounding roads were 
subject to a Controlled Parking Zone so there would not be an option for on street 
parking by visitors to the Hotel.  
 
In answer to an issue raised in relation to the turning circle for delivery and refuse 
vehicles, officers advised that there was sufficient space for delivery vehicles to reverse 
in and exit in forward gear. The proposed delivery arrangements would be no different 
to those in operation for the existing retail units.  Condition 9 would need to be signed 
off by officers prior to commencement of the development. 
 
A member asked whether the application was providing a drop off and pick up point for 
coaches. 
 
Officers advised that as the site was not in the operation area of the hoppa bus as this 
was only provided for larger hotels, there was no need for a drop off and pick up point 
and would be up to the Hotel Management to address.  
 
The recommendation with the amendment to the S106 in relation to CIL contributions 
was moved seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed. 
 
Resolved - 
 
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 

Page 18



  
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following: 
 
That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section 
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure: 
 

(i) Travel Plan, including a £20,000 Bond, 
(ii) Hayes Town Centre Improvements: £20,000 to include highway and pedestrian 
improvement works on Station Road, 
(iii) Construction Training: £2500 per £1m build costs + Coordinator Costs: 
1000/7500 x £71,765 = £9556.66 or in kind provision. 
(iv) Hospitality/Employment Training: In kind provision. 
(v) Project Management & Monitoring Fee: Financial contribution equal to 5% of 
total cash contributions. 

 
2. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the 
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 15th July 2014 or any 
other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of 
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following reason: 
 

'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning 
benefits to maximise the health and social benefits, namely transportation, town 
centre improvements, construction training, hospitality training and project 
management of the scheme to the community. The proposal therefore conflicts 
with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies 
(November 2012).' 

 
3. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of 
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being 
completed. 
 
4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the Head of 
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to the completion 
of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
and other appropriate powers with the applicant. 
 
5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement. 6. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be 
deferred for determination by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under 
delegated 
powers. 
 
7. That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives set out in the 
officers report be attached except Condition 6 which was amended as follows:- 
 
Amend condition 6 to read:- 
 
'A Delivery and Service Plan, including management measures for the car park 
and hours for servicing & deliveries, shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the development being occupied. 
The development shall be implemented in accordance with the Delivery and 
Service Plan for so long as the development remains in existence. 
  
REASON 
To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in 
accordance with Policy AM7 (ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved 
UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 6.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).' 
 

Page 19



  

  
The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.38 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on Democratic Services Officer 01895 277488.  
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the 
Public. 
 

 

Page 20



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIGHJ%KLMN%OPLQ%RSTRPU%

VWXYZ[%\]%̂_[%\]%[̀a_baYZ%ĉadeaYZ%]f\g%\]]ah[%ij_[%VdX__%KkiXll%b\%kGmIf\\g
N\b[d%ij_[%VdX__%Vkln%aYhd̂eaYZ%oI_b\f[p%_ae[%[̀b[Y_a\Y%ib\%f[Xf%\]%XeqXh[Yb
r[bf\d%_bXba\Yln%XYe%oI_b\f[p%f[Xf%[̀b[Y_a\Y_n%XYe%X__\haXb[e%Xdb[fXba\Y_%b\
dXYe_hXraYZ%XYe%hXf%rXfsaYZt

uvwuowGuko

=2'#$+%#x%+62%y2!z%#x%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,z%{$22,%A'!*2-%

&zz$2--

|2}2(#'12,+~

D@y%=2x%�#-~ oJowLTTwGukowkGku

|$!�),/%�#-~ kGomwuk
�Y[fZp%RbXb[g[Yb%I%umwuowGuko
TdXYYaYZ%RbXb[g[Yb%I%O[�a_[e%]\f%kGm%f\\g_
T�kuu
T�kuk
T�kuG
T�kum
T�kuo
T�Guu
T�Guk
T�GuG
T�Gum
T�muu
Laf%�̂ Xdabp%L__[__g[Yb%I%mmJovfG%iuGwuowkol
MfXY_r\fb%RbXb[g[Yb%I%S__̂[%V%ik�wuJwkol
�XYe_hXr[%Rr[ha]ahXba\Y%I%R[rb[gc[f%Gukm
�Xfs[baYZ%RbXb[g[Yb%I%GmwuHwGukm
U\a_[%SgrXhb%L__[__g[Yb%I%kuG�ootrWtS__̂[k
V\YbXgaYXba\Y%TWX_[%k%Q[_s%Rb̂ep%I%R[rb[gc[f%Gukm

|!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)}2z~ |!+2�-�%#x%&12,z12,+�-�~

4� AC  &=�

MW[%XrrdahXba\Y%_[[s_%rdXYYaYZ%r[fga__a\Y%]\f%bW[%hWXYZ[%\]%̂_[%\]%bW[%[̀a_baYZ%ĉadeaYZ
]f\g%\]]ah[%ij_[%VdX__%KkiXll%b\%X%N\b[d%ij_[%VdX__%Vkln%aYhd̂eaYZ%oI_b\f[p%_ae[
[̀b[Y_a\Y%ib\%bW[%f[Xf%\]%bW[%XeqXh[Yb%r[bf\d%_bXba\Yln%XYe%oI_b\f[p%f[Xf%[̀b[Y_a\Y_n%XYe
X__\haXb[e%Xg[Yeg[Yb_%b\%dXYe_hXraYZ%XYe%hXf%rXfsaYZt

�a�[Y%bW[%_ab[�_%h\Yb[̀b%bW[%_hW[g[%fXa_[_%Y\%Xe�[f_[%Xg[Yabp%a__̂[_%b\%f[_ae[YbaXd
Y[aZWc\̂f_%Y\f%e\[_%bW[%Y[�%ĉadeaYZ�_%gX__aYZ%XYe%\̂bd\\s%rf[q̂eah[%bW[%[̀a_baYZ
e[�[d\rg[Yb_%\Y%bW[%XeqXh[Yb%_ab[_t%%MW[%hXf%rXfsaYZ%rf\�a_a\Y%XYe%WaZW�Xp%Xhh[__
XffXYZ[g[Yb_%Xf[%h\Y_ae[f[e%h\Y_a_b[Yb%�abW%rdXYYaYZ%r\dahp%XYe%Xhh[rbXcd[%aYhd̂eaYZ
bW[%XffXYZ[g[Yb_%]\f%_[f�ah[%e[da�[fp%XYe%Ẑ[_b%ef\r%\]]wh\dd[hba\Yt

MW[%W[aZWb%\]%bW[%e[�[d\rg[Yb%a_%h\Y_a_b[Yb%�abW%bW[%_̂ff\̂YeaYZ%e[�[d\rg[Yb%XYe%aY
�a_̂Xd%Xrr[XfXYh[%b[fg_%bW[%bf[Xbg[Yb%\]%bW[%[d[�Xba\Y_%a_%h\Y_ae[f[e%Xrrf\rfaXb[%XYe
bW[%rf\r\_[e%dXYe_hXraYZ%b\%_bf[[b%Xe[�̂Xb[t%SY%_̂ggXfp%bW[%_hW[g[%a_%h\Y_ae[f[e%b\
h\grdp%�abW%f[d[�XYb%�\Ye\Y%TdXY%XYe%NaddaYZe\Y%�\hXd%TdXY%TXfb%k%XYe%TXfb%G%r\daha[_
XYen%Xhh\feaYZdpn%Xrrf\�Xd%a_%f[h\gg[Ye[e%_̂cq[hb%b\%Xrrf\rfaXb[%h\Yeaba\Y_%XYe
rdXYYaYZ%\cdaZXba\Y_t

GvwuowGuko|!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()z~

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

:G% =?0H  ?IJ&>EHI%

>6!+%K2(2/!+2K%'#L2$-%M2%/)N2,%+#%+62%O2!K%#P%.(!,,),/B%Q$22,%A'!*2-%!,K

08(+8$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-8M"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2N!,+%*#,K)+)#,-%-2+%#8+

M2(#LR

?E>O?=R

&ST4S%>6!+%'$)#$%+#%+62%0#8,*)(U-%0#118,)+9%E,P$!-+$8*+8$2%D2N9%*#1),/%),+#%P#$*2B

+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%L)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,K2$%A2*+)#,%4;V%#P%+62

>#L,%!,K%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4WW;%T!-%!12,K2KS%!,KX#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2R

4G%O)/6L!9-R%+#%-2*8$2%!((%,2*2--!$9%L#$Y-%!,K%+62%'$#N)-)#,%#P%!%>$!N2(%.(!,B

),*(8K),/%A8-+!),!M(2%>$!,-'#$+% 2!-8$2-%T-8*6%!-%!%6#''2$%M8-%-2$N)*2SG

:G%0#,-+$8*+)#,%>$!),),/R%2)+62$%!%P),!,*)!(%*#,+$)M8+)#,B%#$%!,%),3Y),K%-*6212

K2()N2$2K%K8$),/%+62%*#,-+$8*+)#,%'6!-2%#P%+62%K2N2(#'12,+B%-6#8(K%M2%-2*8$2K%T),

2)+62$%2N2,+%+62%U#M()/!+)#,U%-6#8(K%M2%K2()N2$2K%2Z8!(%+#%+62%P#$18(!%#P%[:B\;;%P#$

2N2$9%[4%1)(()#,%M8)(K%*#-+SG

]G%&)$%̂8!()+9R%),%(),2%L)+6%+62%A.J%!,K%/)N2,%+62%-)+2%)-%(#*!+2K%),%!,%!)$%Z8!()+9

1!,!/212,+%!$2!%+62,%!%*#,+$)M8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#P%[:\B;;;G

<G%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,K% #,)+#$),/%_22R%!%P),!,*)!(%*#,+$)M8+)#,%2Z8!(%+#%\̀ %#P

+62%+#+!(%*!-6%*#,+$)M8+)#,-%+#L!$K-%+62%1!,!/212,+%!,K%1#,)+#$),/%#P%+62

$2-8(+),/%!/$2212,+G

H=R

&ST:S%>6!+%P#((#L),/%+62%0#8,*)(U-%0#118,)+9%E,P$!-+$8*+8$2%D2N9%*#1),/%),+#

P#$*2B%+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%L)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,K2$%A2*+)#,%4;V%#P

+62%>#L,%!,K%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4WW;%T!-%!12,K2KS%!,KX#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2R

4G%O)/6L!9-R%+#%-2*8$2%!((%,2*2--!$9%L#$Y-%!,K%+62%'$#N)-)#,%#P%!%>$!N2(%.(!,B

),*(8K),/%A8-+!),!M(2%>$!,-'#$+% 2!-8$2-%T-8*6%!-%!%6#''2$%M8-%-2$N)*2SG

:G%0#,-+$8*+)#,%>$!),),/R%2)+62$%!%P),!,*)!(%*#,+$)M8+)#,B%#$%!,%),3Y),K%-*6212

K2()N2$2K%K8$),/%+62%*#,-+$8*+)#,%'6!-2%#P%+62%K2N2(#'12,+B%-6#8(K%M2%-2*8$2K%T),

2)+62$%2N2,+%+62%U#M()/!+)#,U%-6#8(K%M2%K2()N2$2K%2Z8!(%+#%+62%P#$18(!%#P%[:B\;;%P#$

2N2$9%[4%1)(()#,%M8)(K%*#-+SG

]G%&)$%̂8!()+9R%),%(),2%L)+6%+62%A.J%!,K%/)N2,%+62%-)+2%)-%(#*!+2K%),%!,%!)$%Z8!()+9

1!,!/212,+%!$2!%+62,%!%*#,+$)M8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#P%[:\B;;;G

@S%>6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#P%+62%!''()*!+)#,%P#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,B%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#8,*)(U-%$2!-#,!M(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#P%+62%A2*+)#,%4;V%!,K%!,9%!M#$+)N2

L#$Y%!-%!%$2-8(+%#P%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%M2),/%*#1'(2+2KG%

0S%>6!+%#PP)*2$-%M2%!8+6#$)-2K%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,K%!/$22%+62%K2+!)(2K%+2$1-%#P%+62

'$#'#-2K%!/$2212,+%!,K%*#,K)+)#,-%#P%!''$#N!(G%

Page 22



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

GHIL

>)12%D)1)+

&**#$M!,*2%N)+6%&''$#O2M%.(!,-

P2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%N)+6%-8''#$+),/%M#*812,+!+)#,

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%]S%]SbcZ%]SdW\S%[RS%SeX_\a[_WZ%Wd%[R\SS%̂Sa\̀
d\WY%[RS%Ta[S%Wd%[R_̀%XS\Y_̀̀_WZf

ghijHk
QW%lWYXV̂%m_[R%jSl[_WZ%no%Wd%[RS%QWmZ%aZT%GWcZ[\̂%pVaZZ_Zb%il[%onnqf

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%ZW[%]S%la\\_ST%Wc[%SelSX[%_Z%lWYXVS[S
allW\TaZlS%m_[R%[RS%TS[a_V̀%̀RWmZ%WZ%[RS%̀c]Y_[[ST%XVaZ̀r%ZcY]S\̀%osKJtqou%pvoqqu
pvoqou%pvoqsu%pvoqJu%pvoqKu%pvsqqu%pvsqou%pvsqsu%pvsqJu%pvJqqr%aZT%̀RaVV
[RS\Sad[S\%]S%\S[a_ZSTtYa_Z[a_ZST%dW\%à%VWZb%à%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%\SYa_Z̀%_Z%Se_̀[SZlSf
%
ghijHk
QW%SZ̀c\S%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%lWYXV_S̀%m_[R%[RS%X\WU_̀_WZ̀%Wd%[RS%w_VV_ZbTWZ%vWlaV%pVaZx
pa\[%QmW%jaUST%yzp%pWV_l_S̀%{kWUSY]S\%sqos|%aZT%[RS%vWZTWZ%pVaZ%{}cV̂%sqoo|f

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%ZW[%]S%WllcX_ST%cZ[_V%[RS%dWVVWm_Zb%Rà%]SSZ
lWYXVS[ST%_Z%allW\TaZlS%m_[R%[RS%̀XSl_d_ST%̀cXXW\[_Zb%XVaZ̀%aZTtW\%TWlcYSZ[̀x
hZS\b̂%j[a[SYSZ[%~%qJtqKtsqoK
pVaZZ_Zb%j[a[SYSZ[%~%gSU_̀ST%dW\%osJ%\WWỲ
i_\%�caV_[̂%ì S̀̀ ỲSZ[%~%JJ�K�\s%{qstqKtoK|
Q\aZ̀XW\[%j[a[SYSZ[%~%�̀̀ cS%G%{ontq�toK|
vaZT̀laXS%jXSl_d_la[_WZ%~%jSX[SY]S\%sqoJ
Ia\�S[_Zb%j[a[SYSZ[%~%sJtq�tsqoJ
kW_̀S%�YXal[%ì S̀̀ ỲSZ[%~%oqsLKKfXRf�̀̀ cSo
GWZ[aY_Za[_WZ%pRàS%o%zS̀�%j[cT̂%~%jSX[SY]S\%sqoJ

4

:

�

��%>6!+%)�%!,9%#�%+62%62!M-%#�%+2$1-%-2+%#8+%!�#O2%6!O2%,#+%�22,%!/$22M%!,M%+62

A4;�%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%�22,%�),!()-2M%�2�#$2%:��;5�:;4<B%#$%-8*6%#+62$%M!+2

!-%!/$22M%�9%+62%�2!M%#�%.(!,,),/B%P$22,%A'!*2-%!,M%08(+8$2B%M2(2/!+2M%!8+6#$)+9

�2%/)O2,%+#%+62%�2!M%#�%.(!,,),/B%P$22,%A'!*2-%!,M%08(+8$2%+#%$2�8-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%�#$%+62%�#((#N),/%$2!-#,�

�>62%!''()*!,+%6!-%�!)(2M%+#%'$#O)M2%*#,+$)�8+)#,-%+#N!$M-%+62%)1'$#O212,+%#�

-2$O)*2-%!,M%+62%2,O)$#,12,+%!-%!%*#,-2�82,*2%#�%M21!,M-%*$2!+2M%�9%+62

'$#'#-2M%M2O2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#�%*#,-+$8*+)#,%+$!),),/%!,M%!)$%�8!()+9��%>62

'$#'#-!(%+62$2�#$2%*#,�()*+-%N)+6%.#()*9%=45%#�%+62%!M#'+2M%D#*!(%.(!,%!,M%+62

0#8,*)(�-%.(!,,),/%��()/!+)#,-%A.�%!,M%&)$%�8!()+9%A.P��

?�%>6!+%-8�"2*+%+#%+62%!�#O2B%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%M2�2$$2M%�#$%M2+2$1),!+)#,%�9%+62

�2!M%#�%.(!,,),/B%P$22,%A'!*2-%!,M%08(+8$2%8,M2$%M2(2/!+2M%'#N2$-B%-8�"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#�%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%8,M2$%A2*+)#,%4;�%#�%+62%>#N,%!,M%0#8,+$9

.(!,,),/%&*+%4��;%!,M%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#N2$-%N)+6%+62%!''()*!,+�

��%>6!+%-6#8(M%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%!''$#O2M%�#((#N),/%+62%0#8,*)(�-%0#118,)+9

E,�$!-+$8*+8$2%D2O9%*#1),/%),+#%�#$*2B%+62%!''()*!,+%-6!((%'!9%+62%$2�8)$2M%(2O9%#,

+62%!MM)+)#,!(%�(##$-'!*2%*$2!+2M�

P�%>6!+%)�%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#O2MB%+62%�#((#N),/%*#,M)+)#,-%�2%)1'#-2M�

Page 23



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

E,/$2--%#K%.#((8+2L%&)$

&)$%M8!()+9%3%?,2$/9%.$#N)-)#,

&)$%M8!()+9%3%0O.

PQRSRTUVRS%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%̂QTYY%_R%SRVT̀]RWa\T̀]VT̀]RW%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%VQR̂R%WRVT̀Ŷ
UZS%T̂%YZ]d%T̂%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%SR\T̀]̂%̀]%Rè̂VR]bR

fghIHG
PZ%R]̂iSR%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%bZ\[ỲR̂%c̀VQ%VQR%[SZX̀̂ Z̀]̂%ZU%VQR%j̀YỲ]dWZ]%kZbTY%lYT]m
lTSV%PcZ%ITXRW%nol%lZỲb̀R̂%pGZXR\_RS%qrsqt%T]W%VQR%kZ]WZ]%lYT]%puiYv%qrsstw

xRUZSR%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%̀ %̂bZ\\R]bRW%T%̂ bQR\R%UZS%[SZVRbV̀]d%VQR%[SZ[ẐRW
TbbZ\\ZWTV̀Z]%USZ\%ReVRS]TY%T̀S%[ZYYiV̀Z]%̂QTYY%_R%̂i_\̀VVRW%T]W%T[[SZXRW%_v%VQR%klhw
h]v%cZSŷ%cQ̀bQ%UZS\%[TSV%ZU%̂ibQ%T%̂bQR\R%̂QTYY%_R%bZ\[YRVRW%_RUZSR%T]v%[TSV%ZU%VQR
WRXRYZ[\R]V%̀̂ %ÙŜV%Zbbi[̀RW%ZS%îRW%T]W%\RT̂iSR̂%[iV%̀]%[YTbR%VZ%R]̂iSR%̀V%̀̂
\T̀]VT̀]RW%UZS%VQR%ỲUR%ZU%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]Vw

fghIHG
PZ%̂TURdiTSW%VQR%T\R]̀Vv%ZU%SR̂ ẀR]V̂%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%[ZỲbv%Hgs%ZU%VQR%j̀YỲ]dWZ]
kZbTY%lYT]m%lTSV%PcZ%ITXRW%nol%lZỲb̀R̂%pGZXR\_RS%qrsqtw

GZVRm%z]%TSRT̂%cQRSR%VQRSR%VQR%T̀S%[ZYYiV̀Z]%YRXRŶ%TSR%T_ZXR{%ZS%bYẐR%VZ{%VQR%]TV̀Z]TY%T]W
giSZ[RT]%Ỳ\̀V̂{%VQ̀̂ %̀̂%WR̂ d̀]RW%VZ%̂TURdiTSW%VQR%UiViSR%SR̂ ẀR]V̂aîRŜ%ZU%VQR%̂̀VR%USZ\
VQR%̀]dSR̂ %̂ZU%VQR%[ZZS%ZiVWZZS%T̀S%|iTỲVvw%PQR%WR̂ d̀]%\îV%VTyR%̀]VZ%TbbZi]V%bỲ\TVR
bQT]dR%[ZYYiVT]V̂%T]W%R]̂iSR%VQRSR%TSR%]Z%VSTWR}ZUÛ%_RVcRR]%YZbTY%T]W%dYZ_TY%[ZYYiVT]V
R\̀^̂ Z̀]̂w%IìVT_YR%XR]V̀YTV̀Z]%̂v̂VR\̂ %c̀YY%]RRW%VZm%VTyR%T̀S%USZ\%T%bYRT]%YZbTV̀Z]%ZS%VSRTV
VQR%T̀S%T]W%SR\ZXR%[ZYYiVT]V̂~%WR̂ d̀]RW%VZ%\̀]̀\̀ R̂%R]RSdv%îTdR~%_R%̂iUÙb̀R]V%VZ
[SRXR]V%̂i\\RS%ZXRSQRTV̀]d~%QTXR%SZ_îV%TSST]dR\R]V̂%UZS%\T̀]VR]T]bRw

xRUZSR%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%̀̂%bZ\\R]bRW{%WRVT̀Ŷ%ZU%T]v%[YT]V{%\TbQ̀]RSv%ZS%UiRY%_iS]V{%T̂
[TSV%ZU%VQR%R]RSdv%[SZX̀̂ Z̀]%UZS%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%̂QTYY%_R%̂i_\̀VVRW%VZ%VQR%klh%UZS
T[[SZXTYw%PQ̀̂ %̂QTYY%̀]bYiWR%̂ìVT_YR%[ZYYiVT]V%R\̀^̂ Z̀]%STVR̂%c̀VQ%T]W%c̀VQZiV%\̀V̀dTV̀Z]
VRbQ]ZYZd̀R̂{%cQ̀bQ%]RRŴ%VZ%_R%bZ]̂ ẀRSRW%T̂%[TSV%ZU%T%c̀WRS%T̀S%|iTỲVv%T̂ R̂̂ \̂R]V{%T̂
R̂V%ZiV%̀]%VQR%gln�%Jjl%�ìWT]bR%qrsq%pIR[VR\_RS%qrr�tw

fghIHG
PZ%̂TURdiTSW%VQR%T\R]̀Vv%ZU%VQR%̂iSSZi]Ẁ]d%TSRT%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%[ZỲbv%Hgs%ZU%VQR
j̀YỲ]dWZ]%kZbTY%lYT]m%lTSV%PcZ%ITXRW%nol%lZỲb̀R̂%pGZXR\_RS%qrsqtw

GZVRm%PQ̀̂ %bZ]ẀV̀Z]%SRYTVR̂%VZ%VQR%Z[RSTV̀Z]TY%[QT̂R%ZU%SR̂ ẀR]V̀TY%T]W%bZ\\RSb̀TY
WRXRYZ[\R]V%T]W%̀̂%̀]VR]WRW%UZS%VQR%[SZVRbV̀Z]%ZU%UiViSR%SR̂ ẀR]V̂%̀]%T%WR̂ d̀]TVRW%h��h
T]W%I\ZyR%JZ]VSZY%hSRTw%hWX̀bR%Z]%VQR%T̂ R̂̂ \̂R]V%ZU%Jjl̂ %̀̂%TXT̀YT_YR%USZ\%gln�%TVm
QVV[maacccẁT|\wbZwiyaVReVadìWT]bRaR[iyabQ[�dìWT]bRw[WUw%h]%TSRT%i[%VZ%T%Ẁ̂ VT]bR%ZU
sr%V̀\R̂%VQR%T[[SZ[S̀TVR%̂VTby%QR̀dQV%]RRŴ%VZ%_R%T̂ R̂̂ R̂Ww%PQRv%̂QZiYW%bZ]VTbV%VQR
g]X̀SZ]\R]VTY%lSZVRbV̀Z]%n]̀V%̀U%VQRv%QTXR%T]v%|iRS̀R̂w

xRUZSR%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%̀̂%bZ\\R]bRW{%WRVT̀Ŷ%VZ%Ỳ\̀V%T]WaZS%bZ]VSZY%T̀S%[ZYYiV̀Z]%UZS%T]v
Jjl%̂QTYY%_R%̂i_\̀VVRW%VZ%T]W%T[[SZXRW%̀]%cS̀V̀]d%_v%VQR%kZbTY%lYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vvw%PQR
\RT̂iSR̂%̂QTYY%_R%[SZX̀WRW%[S̀ZS%VZ%VQR%Zbbi[TV̀Z]%ZU%VQR%SRYRXT]V%[QT̂R%̀]%cQ̀bQ%VQR
Jjl%̀̂%VZ%_R%bZ]̂VSibVRW%T]W%VQRSRTUVRS%\T̀]VT̀]RW%UZS%VQR%ỲURV̀\R%ZU%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V
i]YR̂ %̂ZVQRSc̀ R̂%TdSRRW%̀]%cS̀V̀]d%_v%VQR%kZbTY%lYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vvw

fghIHG
PZ%̂TURdiTSW%VQR%T\R]̀Vv%ZU%VQR%̂iSSZi]Ẁ]d%TSRT%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%[ZỲbv%Hgs%ZU%VQR

<

�

�

Page 24



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJK

GHILM

GHINO

0#,+$#(%#P%-)+2%,#)-2%$!+),/%(2Q2(

D#!R),/S8,(#!R),/SR2()Q2$)2-

0#,+!1),!+2R%D!,R

TUVVUWXYZW%[Z\]V%̂V]W_%̂]̀a%bcZ%d]efY%gĥ %̂ZVU\Ufi%jkZeflmf̀%LOJLno

bpf%̀]aUWX%VfefV%Zq%apf%WZUif%flUaafY%q̀Zl%apf%iUaf%ip]VV%mf%]a%Vf]ia%MYr%mfVZc%apf%fsUiaUWX
m]\tX̀ZuWY%WZUif%VfefVo%%bpf%WZUif%VfefVi%ip]VV%mf%Yfaf̀lUWfY%]a%apf%mZuWY]̀v%Zq%apf
Wf]̀fia%̀fiUYfWaU]V%ẁZwf̀avo%%bpf%lf]iùflfWai%]WY%]iifiilfWa%ip]VV%mf%l]Yf%UW
]\\Z̀Y]W\f%aZ%apf%V]afia%r̀UaUip%da]WY]̀Y%xJxLy%zIfapZY%qZ̀%̀]aUWX%UWYuiàU]V%WZUif
]qqf\aUWX%lUsfY%̀fiUYfWaU]V%]WY%UWYuiàU]V%]̀f]izo

{|}dHk
bZ%i]qfXu]̀Y%apf%]lfWUav%Zq%apf%iù Z̀uWYUWX%]̀f]%UW%]\\Z̀Y]W\f%cUap%wZVU\v%H|J%Zq%apf
TUVVUWXYZW%[Z\]V%̂V]W_%̂]̀a%bcZ%d]efY%gĥ %̂ZVU\Ufi%jkZeflmf̀%LOJLno

bpf%ẁflUifi%ip]VV%WZa%mf%uifY%qZ̀%apf%YfVUef̀v%]WY%VZ]YUWX%Z̀%uWVZ]YUWX%Zq%XZZYiy
UW\VuYUWX%apf%\ZVVf\aUZW%Zq%̀fquif%]WY%̀f\v\VUWXy%ZuaiUYf%apf%pZùi%Zq%O~OO%]WY%J~OOy
IZWY]v%aZ%�̀UY]vy%]WY%mfacffW%apf%pZùi%Zq%O~OO%]WY%JNOO%ZW%d]aùY]vio%%kZ%YfVUef̀Ufi
ip]VV%a]tf%wV]\f%ZW%duWY]viy%r]Wt%TZVUY]vi%Z̀%̂umVU\%TZVUY]vio

{|}dHk
bZ%i]qfXu]̀Y%apf%̀fiUYfWaU]V%]lfWUav%Zq%apf%Z\\uwUf̀i%Zq%]Y�ZUWUWX%]WY%Wf]̀mv%ẁZwf̀aUfi
UW%]\\Z̀Y]W\f%cUap%wZVU\v%H|N%Zq%apf%TUVVUWXYZW%[Z\]V%̂V]W_%̂]̀a%bcZ%d]efY%gĥ %̂ZVU\Ufi
jkZeflmf̀%LOJLno

jUn%bpf%YfefVZwlfWa%pf̀fmv%wf̀lUaafY%ip]VV%WZa%\ZllfW\f%uWaUV%]%i\pflf%aZ%Yf]V%cUap
\ZWa]lUW]aUZW%p]i%mffW%iumlUaafY%UW%]\\Z̀Y]W\f%cUap%apf%duwwVflfWa]̀v%̂ V]WWUWX
�uUY]W\f%ZW%[]WY%GZWa]lUW]aUZW%]WY%]wẁZefY%mv%apf%[Z\]V%̂V]WWUWX%}uapZ̀Uav%j[̂}no
bpf%i\pflf%ip]VV%UW\VuYf%]VV%Zq%apf%qZVVZcUWX%lf]iùfi%uWVfii%apf%[̂}%YUiwfWifi%cUap
]Wv%iu\p%̀f�uÙflfWa%iwf\UqU\]VVv%]WY%UW%c̀UaUWX_

j]n%}%Yfit�aZw%iauYv%\]̀ ÙfY%Zua%mv%]%\ZlwfafWa%wf̀iZW%aZ%\p]̀]\af̀Uif%apf%iUaf%]WY
ẁZeUYf%UWqZ̀l]aUZW%ZW%apf%pUiaZ̀v%Zq%apf%iUaf�iù Z̀uWYUWX%]̀f]%]WY%aZ%UYfWaUqv%]WY
fe]Vu]af%]VV%wZafWaU]V%iZù\fi%Zq%\ZWa]lUW]aUZW%]WY%Ulw]\ai%ZW%V]WY%]WY%c]af̀%]WY%]VV
Zapf̀%UYfWaUqUfY%̀f\fwaZ̀i%̀fVfe]Wa%aZ%apf%iUaf�
jmn%}%iUaf%UWefiaUX]aUZWy%UW\VuYUWX%cpf̀f%̀fVfe]Wa%iZUVy%iZUV%X]iy%iùq]\f%]WY%X̀ZuWYc]af̀
i]lwVUWXy%aZXfapf̀%cUap%apf%̀fiuVai%Zq%]W]VviUi%]WY%̀Uit%]iifiilfWa%ip]VV%mf%\]̀ ÙfY%Zua
mv%]%iuUa]mVv%�u]VUqUfY%]WY%]\\̀fYUafY%\ZWiuVa]Wa�\ZWà]\aZ̀o%bpf%̀fwZ̀a%ipZuVY%]ViZ
\Vf]̀Vv%UYfWaUqv%]VV%̀Uitiy%VUlUa]aUZWi%]WY%̀f\ZllfWY]aUZWi%qZ̀%̀flfYU]V%lf]iùfi%aZ%l]tf
apf%iUaf%iuUa]mVf%qZ̀%apf%ẁZwZifY%uifo
j\n%}%c̀UaafW%lfapZY%ia]aflfWa%ẁZeUYUWX%Yfa]UVi%Zq%apf%̀flfYU]aUZW%i\pflf%]WY%pZc%apf
\ZlwVfaUZW%Zq%apf%̀flfYU]V%cZ̀ti%cUVV%mf%ef̀UqUfY%ip]VV%mf%]X̀ffY%UW%c̀UaUWX%cUap%apf%[̂}
ẁUZ̀%aZ%\ZllfW\flfWao

jUUn%�q%YùUWX%YfefVZwlfWa%Z̀%cZ̀ti%\ZWa]lUW]aUZW%WZa%]YỲfiifY%UW%apf%iumlUaafY
f̀lfYU]aUZW%i\pflf%Ui%UYfWaUqUfYy%]W%]YYfWYul%aZ%apf%̀flfYU]aUZW%i\pflf%luia%mf
]X̀ffY%cUap%apf%[̂}%ẁUZ̀%aZ%UlwVflfWa]aUZW�%]WY

jUUUn%}VV%cZ̀ti%cpU\p%qZ̀l%w]̀a%Zq%apf%̀flfYU]aUZW%i\pflf%ip]VV%mf%\ZlwVfafY%]WY%]
ef̀UqU\]aUZW%̀fwZ̀a%iumlUaafY%aZ%apf%GZuW\UVzi%|WeÙZWlfWa]V%̂ Z̀af\aUZW%gWUa%mfqZ̀f%]Wv
w]̀a%Zq%apf%YfefVZwlfWa%Ui%Z\\uwUfY%Z̀%m̀ZuXpa%UWaZ%uif%uWVfii%apf%[̂}%YUiwfWifi%cUap
]Wv%iu\p%̀f�uÙflfWa%iwf\UqU\]VVv%]WY%UW%c̀UaUWXo

5

�

�

Page 25



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJK

LHLMG

A8-+!),!N(2%O!+2$% !,!/212,+

?,2$/9%?PP)*)2,*9

QRST%LU%VUWXYZRWYX[\%]UR̂]%U_%UX̀[_%ZYX[_RŶ]%]̀Ŷ̂%a[%RZbU_X[\%XU%X̀[%]RX[c%d̂%̂RZbU_X[\
]UR̂]%eU_%̂YW\]VYbRWf%bg_bU][]%]̀Ŷ̂%a[%V̂[YW%YW\%e_[[%Ue%VUWXYZRWYXRUWc%h[eU_[%YWi%bY_X
Ue%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%R]%UVVgbR[\j%Ŷ̂%RZbU_X[\%]UR̂]%]̀Ŷ̂%a[%RW\[b[W\[WX̂i%X[]X[\%eU_
V̀[ZRVŶ%VUWXYZRWYXRUWj%YW\%X̀[%_[]ĝX]%Ue%X̀R]%X[]XRWf%]̀Ŷ̂%a[%]gaZRXX[\%YW\%Ybb_US[\
RW%k_RXRWf%ai%X̀[%lUVŶ%m̂YWWRWf%dgX̀U_RXic%d̂%̂]UR̂]%g][\%eU_%fY_\[W]%YW\nU_%̂YW\]VYbRWf
bg_bU][]%]̀Ŷ̂%a[%V̂[YW%YW\%e_[[%Ue%VUWXYZRWYXRUWc

opdMHL
qU%[W]g_[%X̀YX%_R]r]%e_UZ%̂YW\%VUWXYZRWYXRUW%XU%X̀[%egXg_[%g][_]%Ue%X̀[%̂YW\%YW\
W[Rf̀aUg_RWf%̂YW\%Y_[%ZRWRZR][\j%XUf[X̀[_%kRX̀%X̀U][%XU%VUWX_Û̂[\%kYX[_]j%b_Ub[_Xi%YW\
[VÛUfRVŶ%]i]X[Z]%YW\%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%VYW%a[%VY__R[\%UgX%]Ye[̂i%kRX̀UgX%gWYVV[bXYâ[
_R]r]%XU%kU_r[_]j%W[Rf̀aUg_]%YW\%UX̀[_%Uee]RX[%_[V[bXU_]%RW%YVVU_\YWV[%kRX̀%bÛRVi%HpJJ
Ue%X̀[%sR̂̂RWf\UW%lUVŶ%m̂YWt%mY_X%qkU%MYS[\%uvm%mÛRVR[]%QLUS[Za[_%wxJwTc

LU%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%Ybb_US[\%ai%X̀R]%b[_ZR]]RUW%]̀Ŷ̂%a[%VUZZ[WV[\%gWXR̂%Y%]V̀[Z[%eU_%X̀[
b_USR]RUW%Ue%]g]XYRWYâ[%kYX[_%ZYWYf[Z[WX%̀Y]%a[[W%]gaZRXX[\%XU%YW\%Ybb_US[\%RW
k_RXRWf%ai%X̀[%lUVŶ%m̂YWWRWf%dgX̀U_RXic%%q̀[%]V̀[Z[%]̀Ŷ̂%V̂[Y_̂i%\[ZUW]X_YX[%X̀YX
]g]XYRWYâ[%\_YRWYf[%]i]X[Z]%QMuvMT%̀YS[%a[[W%RWVU_bU_YX[\%RWXU%X̀[%\[]RfW]%Ue%X̀[
\[S[̂UbZ[WX%RW%YVVU_\YWV[%kRX̀%X̀[%̀R[_Y_V̀i%][X%UgX%RW%YVVU_\YWV[%kRX̀%mÛRVi%KcJK%Ue
X̀[%lUW\UW%m̂YW%YW\%kR̂̂t

Rc%b_USR\[%RWeU_ZYXRUW%YaUgX%X̀[%\[]RfW%]XU_Z%b[_RU\%YW\%RWX[W]RXij%X̀[%Z[X̀U\%[Zb̂Ui[\
XU%\[̂Yi%YW\%VUWX_Û%X̀[%]g_eYV[%kYX[_%\R]V̀Y_f[\%e_UZ%X̀[%]RX[%YW\%X̀[%Z[Y]g_[]%XYr[W
XU%b_[S[WX%bÛ̂gXRUW%Ue%X̀[%_[V[RSRWf%f_UgW\kYX[_%YW\nU_%]g_eYV[%kYX[_]y%
RRc%RWV̂g\[%Y%XRZ[XYâ[%eU_%RX]%RZb̂[Z[WXYXRUWy%YW\%
RRRc%b_USR\[%Y%ZYWYf[Z[WX%YW\%ZYRWX[WYWV[%b̂YW%eU_%X̀[%̂Re[XRZ[%Ue%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX
k̀ RV̀%]̀Ŷ̂%RWV̂g\[%X̀[%Y__YWf[Z[WX]%eU_%Y\UbXRUW%ai%YWi%bgâRV%YgX̀U_RXi%U_%]XYXgXU_i
gW\[_XYr[_%YW\%YWi%UX̀[_%Y__YWf[Z[WX]%XU%][Vg_[%X̀[%Ub[_YXRUW%Ue%X̀[%]V̀[Z[
X̀_Ugf̀UgX%RX]%̂Re[XRZ[c%
q̀[%]V̀[Z[%]̀Ŷ̂%Ŷ]U%\[ZUW]X_YX[%X̀[%g][%Ue%Z[X̀U\]%XU%ZRWRZR][%X̀[%g][%Ue%bUXYâ[
kYX[_%X̀_Ugf̀%kYX[_%VÛ̂[VXRUWj%_[g][%YW\%_[ViV̂RWf%YW\%kR̂̂t
RSc%b_USR\[%\[XYR̂]%Ue%kYX[_%VÛ̂[VXRUW%eYVR̂RXR[]%XU%VYbXg_[%[zV[]]%_YRWkYX[_y
Sc%b_USR\[%\[XYR̂]%Ue%̀Uk%_YRW%YW\%f_[i%kYX[_%kR̂̂%a[%_[ViV̂[\%YW\%_[g][\%RW%X̀[
\[S[̂UbZ[WXc
q̀[_[YeX[_%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%]̀Ŷ̂%b_UV[[\%RW%YVVU_\YWV[%kRX̀%X̀[%Ybb_US[\%]V̀[Z[c

opdMHL
qU%[W]g_[%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%\U[]%WUX%RWV_[Y][%X̀[%_R]r%Ue%êUU\RWf%RW%YVVU_\YWV[%kRX̀
bÛRVi%Hp{%Ue%X̀[%sR̂̂RWf\UW%lUVŶ%m̂YWt%mY_X%qkU%MYS[\%uvm%mÛRVR[]%QLUS[Za[_%wxJwT
YW\%bÛRVi%KcJw%Ue%X̀[%lUW\UW%m̂YW%Q|ĝi%wxJJTc

m_RU_%XU%X̀[%VUZZ[WV[Z[WX%Ue%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%Y%\[XYR̂[\%[W[_fi%Y]][]]Z[WX%]̀Ŷ̂%a[
]gaZRXX[\%]̀UkRWf%̀Uk%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%kR̂̂%_[\gV[%VY_aUW%[ZR]]RUW]%ai%}x~%e_UZ%Y
wxJx%hgR̂\RWf%o[fĝYXRUW]%VUZb̂RYWX%\[S[̂UbZ[WXc%%q̀[%Y]][]]Z[WX%]̀Ŷ̂%V̂[Y_̂i%]̀Ukt

RT%X̀[%aY][̂RW[%[W[_fi%\[ZYW\%Qrk̀ _%YW\%rfGHwT%eU_%[YV̀%[̂[Z[WX%Ue%X̀[%_[fĝYX[\
[W[_fi%g][%Q[cfc%]bYV[%̀[YXRWfj%̀UX%kYX[_%YW\%[̂[VX_RVRXiT%eU_%Ŷ̂%X̀[%_[̂[SYWX%g][]%Q[cfc
_[]R\[WXRŶj%VUZZ[_VRŶ%[XVTc
RRT%X̀[%Z[X̀U\]%XU%RZb_US[%X̀[%[W[_fi%[eeRVR[WVi%Ue%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WX%YW\%̀Uk%X̀R]%RZbYVX]
UW%X̀[%aY][̂RW[%[ZR]]RUW]%YW\%k̀ [_[%X̀[i%kR̂̂%a[%RWV̂g\[\%kRX̀RW%X̀[%\[S[̂UbZ[WXc
RRRT%X̀[%RWV̂g]RUW%Ue%Gsm%XU%][_SRV[%X̀[%k̀ Û[%\[S[̂UbZ[WXj%X̀[%]b[VReRVYXRUW%Ue%X̀[

4;

44

Page 26



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJK

GHIL

GHIM

A2*8$2N%O9%P2-)/,

 !+2$)!(-%QA8O1)--)#,R

D!,N-*!'),/%Q*!$%'!$S),/%F%$2T8-2U*9*(2%-+#$!/2R

VWXYZ[\[]̂%V[%_W%̀aWbc%VYW%dZèVa%fZb%[̀VèVa%gdZ%hiYj%fZb%faa[XdfVWb%h]GHkl%[m%VYW
Gno%̀ZdV%fZb%VYW%dpefXVa%[Z%VYW%_faW\dZW%Wpdaad[Zaq
drl%j[[m%e\fZa%fZb%W\WrfVd[Za%aY[idZ]%VYW%dZX\̀ad[Z%[m%VYW%osaq%
rl%Y[i%VYW%VWXYZ[\[]̂%id\\%_W%pfdZVfdZWb%fZb%pfZf]Wb%VYj[̀]Y[̀V%VYW%\dmWVdpW%[m%VYW
bWrW\[epWZVq
tYW%bWrW\[epWZV%p̀ aV%ej[XWWb%dZ%fXX[jbfZXW%idVY%VYW%feej[rWb%bWVfd\aq

uvwxHy
t[%WZàjW%f%àaVfdZf_\W%feej[fXY%V[%WZWj]̂%WmmdXdWZX̂%fZb%Xfj_[Z%jWb̀XVd[Za%da%pWV
fXj[aa%VYW%adVWc%dZ%fXX[jbfZXW%idVY%o[\dXdWa%zqk%fZb%zqJ%[m%VYW%{[Zb[Z%o\fZ%gk|KKlq

tYW%_̀d\bdZ]%aYf\\%fXYdWrW%}xWX̀jWb%_̂%~Wad]Z}%fXXjWbdVfVd[Z%fifjbWb%_̂%VYW%nd\\dZ]b[Z
IWVj[e[\dVfZ%o[\dXW%GjdpW%ojWrWZVd[Z%~Wad]Z%wbrdaWj%gGo~wl%[Z%_WYf\m%[m%VYW
waa[XdfVd[Z%[m%GYdWm%o[\dXW%HmmdXWja%gwGoHlq%y[%_̀d\bdZ]%aYf\\%_W%[XX̀edWb%̀ZVd\
fXXjWbdVfVd[Z%Yfa%_WWZ%fXYdWrWbq

uvwxHy
�Z%èjàfZXW%[m%VYW%G[̀ZXd\}a%b̀V̂%̀ZbWj%aWXVd[Z%KL%[m%VYW%GjdpW%fZb%~da[jbWj%wXV%KMM�
V[%X[ZadbWj%XjdpW%fZb%bda[jbWj%dpe\dXfVd[Za%dZ%W�XdadZ]%dVa%e\fZZdZ]%m̀ZXVd[Za�%V[%ej[p[VW
VYW%iW\\%_WdZ]%[m%VYW%fjWf%dZ%èjàfZXW%[m%VYW%G[̀ZXd\}a%e[iWja%̀ZbWj%aWXVd[Z%k%[m%VYW
{[Xf\%�[rWjZpWZV%wXV%k|||c%V[%jWm\WXV%VYW%]̀dbfZXW%X[ZVfdZWb%dZ%VYW%G[̀ZXd\}a%xo�%[Z
G[pp̀ ZdV̂%xfmWV̂%�̂%~Wad]Z%fZb%V[%WZàjW%VYW%bWrW\[epWZV%ej[rdbWa%f%afmW%fZb%aWX̀jW
WZrdj[ZpWZV%dZ%fXX[jbfZXW%idVY%e[\dXdWa%LqK%fZb%LqJ%[m%VYW%{[Zb[Z%o\fZ%g�̀\̂%k|KKlq

y[%bWrW\[epWZV%aYf\\%VfhW%e\fXW%̀ZVd\%bWVfd\a%[m%f\\%pfVWjdf\a%fZb%W�VWjZf\%àjmfXWa%YfrW
_WWZ%à_pdVVWb%V[%fZb%feej[rWb%dZ%ijdVdZ]%_̂%VYW%{[Xf\%o\fZZdZ]%ẁVY[jdV̂q%tYWjWfmVWj%VYW
bWrW\[epWZV%aYf\\%_W%X[ZaVj̀XVWb%dZ%fXX[jbfZXW%idVY%VYW%feej[rWb%bWVfd\a%fZb%_W
jWVfdZWb%fa%àXYq

~WVfd\a%aY[̀\b%dZX\̀bW%dZm[jpfVd[Z%jW\fVdZ]%V[%pfhWc%ej[b̀XV�V̂eWc%X[\[̀j%fZb
eY[V[]jfeYa�dpf]Waq%

uvwxHy
t[%WZàjW%VYfV%VYW%bWrW\[epWZV%ejWaWZVa%f%afVdamfXV[ĵ%feeWfjfZXW%dZ%fXX[jbfZXW%idVY
e[\dX̂%�vKJ%[m%VYW%nd\\dZ]b[Z%{[Xf\%o\fZ�%ofjV%ti[%xfrWb%�~o%o[\dXdWa%gy[rWp_Wj
k|Kklq

y[%bWrW\[epWZV%aYf\\%VfhW%e\fXW%̀ZVd\%f%\fZbaXfeW%aXYWpW%Yfa%_WWZ%à_pdVVWb%V[%fZb
feej[rWb%dZ%ijdVdZ]%_̂%VYW%{[Xf\%o\fZZdZ]%ẁVY[jdV̂q%tYW%aXYWpW%aYf\\%dZX\̀bW�

Kq%~WVfd\a%[m%x[mV%{fZbaXfedZ]
Kqf%o\fZVdZ]%e\fZa%gfV%Z[V%\Waa%VYfZ%f%aXf\W%[m%K�K||lc
Kq_%�jdVVWZ%aeWXdmdXfVd[Z%[m%e\fZVdZ]%fZb%X̀\VdrfVd[Z%i[jha%V[%_W%̀ZbWjVfhWZc
KqX%xXYWb̀\W%[m%e\fZVa%]drdZ]%aeWXdWac%e\fZV%ad�Wac%fZb%ej[e[aWb%Z̀p_Wja�bWZadVdWa
iYWjW%feej[ejdfVW

kq%~WVfd\a%[m%nfjb%{fZbaXfedZ]
kqf%uWm̀aW%xV[jf]W%giYdXY%aYf\\%_W%X[rWjWb%fZb%aWX̀jWl
kq_%ĜX\W%xV[jf]W%gdZX\̀bdZ]%aWX̀jW%aV[jf]W%m[j%fV%\WfaV%K|%X̂X\Wal
kqX%IWfZa%[m%WZX\[àjW�_[̀Zbfĵ%VjWfVpWZVa

4:

4�

4<

Page 27



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

K)$2%?L!*8!+)#,%.(!,

K!*)()+)2-%M#$%.2#'(2%N)+6%O)-!P)()+)2-

QRS%JTU%VTUWXYZ%[T\]̂_̀%aXYbĉSXYZ%_de%fU]gX̀X]Y%Qh%bTU%fTUWXYZ%̀fTbèi%XYbĉSXYZ%T_%ceT̀_
j%SX̀TkceS%fTUWXYZ%̀fTbèi%TYS%Sel]Ỳ_UT_X]Y%_dT_%T_%ceT̀_%Q%fTUWXYZ%̀fTbè%TUe%̀eUgeS
k\%eceb_UXbTc%bdTUZXYZ%f]XY_̀m
QRe%nTUS%ÎUoTbXYZ%pT_eUXTc̀%aXYbĉSXYZ%T%WeUkeS%Tbbè %̀U]̂_e%oU]l%qT_d%r]TS%_]%_de
lTXY%eY_UTYbe%]o%_de%k̂XcSXYZm
QRo%st_eUYTc%cXZd_XYZ%XYbĉSXYZ%o]U%_de%bTU%fTUW
QRZ%H_deU%̀_Ûb_̂Uè%à̂ bd%T̀%ôUYX_̂Uem

jR%[XgXYZ%uTcc̀%TYS%r]]ò
jRT%v%̀bdele%o]U%_de%XYbĉ̀ X]Y%]o%cXgXYZ%wTcc̀i%U]]ò%TYS%̀bUeeỲR%%xde%̀bdele%̀dTcc
fU]gXSe%Se_TXc̀%]o%_de%_\fè%]o%cXgXYZ%lT_eUXTc%_]%ke%̂̀ eS%TYS%_de%c]bT_X]Ỳ%TYS%le_d]S̀%]o
lTXY_eYTYbe%wdeUe%Yebè T̀U\

yR%ze_TXc̀%]o%[TYS̀bTfe%pTXY_eYTYbe
yRT%[TYS̀bTfe%pTXY_eYTYbe%IbdeŜce%o]U%T%lXYXl̂ l%feUX]S%]o%h%\eTÙR
yRk%VU]f]̀Tc̀%o]U%_de%UefcTbeleY_%]o%TY\%_Ueei%̀dÛki%]U%TUeT%]o%̀ ÛoXYZ{̀eeSXYZ%wX_dXY
_de%cTYS̀bTfXYZ%̀bdele%wdXbd%SXè%]U%XY%_de%]fXYX]Y%]o%_de%[]bTc%VcTYYXYZ%v̂_d]UX_\
keb]lè%̀eUX]̂ c̀\%STlTZeS%]U%SX̀eT̀eSR

hR%IbdeŜce%o]U%|lfceleY_T_X]Y

}R%H_deU
}RT%stX̀_XYZ%TYS%fU]f]̀eS%ôYb_X]YTc%̀eUgXbè%Tk]ge%TYS%kec]w%ZU]̂YS
}Rk%VU]f]̀eS%oXYX̀dXYZ%cegec̀%]U%b]Y_]̂Ù

xdeUeTo_eU%_de%Segec]fleY_%̀dTcc%ke%bTUUXeS%]̂_%TYS%lTXY_TXYeS%XY%ôcc%Tbb]USTYbe%wX_d
_de%TffU]geS%Se_TXc̀R

rsvIHG
x]%eỲ Ûe%_dT_%_de%fU]f]̀eS%Segec]fleY_%wXcc%fUèeUge%TYS%eYdTYbe%_de%gX̀̂ Tc%TleYX_Xè
]o%_de%c]bTcX_\%TYS%fU]gXSe%TSe~̂T_e%oTbXcX_Xè%XY%b]lfcXTYbe%wX_d%f]cXbXè%qs�ji%qsj�%TYS
vp�y%]o%_de%nXccXYZS]Y%[]bTc%VcTY�%VTU_%xw]%ITgeS%�zV%V]cXbXè%aG]gelkeU%Q��Qm%TYS
f]cXbXè%hR��%TYS%hR��%]o%_de%[]YS]Y%VcTY%a�̂c\%Q���mR

VUX]U%_]%_de%oXÙ_%]bb̂fT_X]Y%]o%_de%Segec]fleY_%deUek\%TffU]geS%T%b]lfUedeỲXge%oXUe
eleUZeYb\%fcTY%_dT_%Sel]Ỳ_UT_è%d]w%SX̀TkceS%fe]fce%wXcc%ke%̀ToeẐTUSeS%oU]l%oXUe
TYS%eYTkceS%_]%egTb̂T_e%_de%k̂XcSXYZ%̀dTcc%ke%̀̂ klX__eS%_]%TYS%TffU]geS%XY%wUX_XYZ%k\%_de
[]bTc%VcTYYXYZ%v̂_d]UX_\R%%

rsvIHG
x]%eỲ Ûe%_dT_%TSe~̂T_e%oTbXcX_Xè%TUe%fU]gXSeS%o]U%fe]fce%wX_d%SX̀TkXcX_Xè%XY%Tbb]USTYbe
wX_d%f]cXb\%vp�j%]o%_de%nXccXYZS]Y%[]bTc%VcTY�%VTU_%xw]%ITgeS%�zV%V]cXbXè%aG]gelkeU
Q��Qm%TYS%f]cXbXè%jR�i%jR�%TYS%�RQ%]o%_de%[]YS]Y%VcTY%aQ���mR

xde%Segec]fleY_%deUek\%TffU]geS%̀dTcc%eỲ Ûe%_de%~̂TY_X_\%]o%Tbbè X̀kce%keSU]]l̀ %T̀
T%feUbeY_TZe%]o%_de%_]_Tc%ŶlkeU%]o%%keSU]]l̀ %aT̀%Se_TXceS%XY%qI%�j���Q���m%X̀%Y]%cè`
_dTY�

XR%h�%wX_d]̂_%T%oXteS%_UTbWeS�d]X̀_%̀\̀_el�%
XXR%h�%wX_d%T%oXteS%_UTbWeS�d]X̀_%̀\̀_eli%]Ui%̀XlXcTU%̀\̀_el%ZXgXYZ%_de%̀Tle%SeZUee%]o
b]YgeYXeYbe%TYS%̀Toe_\�%

4�

4�

Page 28



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

JHKLM

0!$%.!$N),/%O#$%/82-+-%!,P%-+!OO%#,(9

&)$%?Q+$!*+)#,

.)(),/

>$!OO)*%&$$!,/212,+-%3%-8R1)--)#,%#O%P2+!)(-

SSST%UV%WXYXZ[\%]̂%Z\S_̀%XaXYb\a%S_%bc\%̂dbde\%b]%XWW\ffSZS[Sbg%fbX_aXeaf%hST\T%iSbc%j]e\
fYXW\%b]%%X[[]i%bc\%df\%]̂%X%j]ZS[\%c]Sfbk%iSa\e%a]]efk%Ye]lSfS]_%̂]e%f\elSW\f%X_a%iSbc
\_W[]fS_̀%iX[[f%WXYXZ[\%]̂%fdYY]ebS_̀%XaXYbXbS]_fk%\T̀T%cX_aeXS[fmn%
SlT%UoV%]̂%\_pfdSb\%ZXbce]]jf%iSbcS_%bc\%e\qdSe\a%XWW\ffSZ[\%Z\ae]]jf%b]%cXl\%X%[\l\[
XWW\ff%fc]i\eT

rstIHG
u]%\_fde\%bcXb%v]_a]_wf%lSfSb]e%S_̂eXfbedWbde\%Sf%XWW\ffSZ[\%X_a%i\[W]jS_̀%b]%X[[%f\WbS]_f
]̂%bc\%Y]Yd[XbS]_k%S_W[daS_̀%][a\e%X_a%aSfXZ[\a%Y\]Y[\%S_%XWW]eaX_W\%iSbc%Y][SWg%tKxy%]̂
bc\%zS[[S_̀a]_%v]WX[%{[X_|%{Xeb%ui]%IXl\a%}~{%{][SWS\f%hG]l\jZ\e%LoxLm%X_a%Y][SWS\f
yTxk%yT�%X_a%MTL%]̂%bc\%v]_a]_%{[X_%hLoxxmT

uc\%WXe%YXe�S_̀%̂XWS[SbS\f%Ye]lSa\a%Xb%bc\%c]b\[%fcX[[%Z\%df\a%Zg%c]b\[%fbX̂%̂X_a%̀d\fbf
]_[g%X_a%fbeSWb[g%̂]e%bc\%adeXbS]_%]̂%bc\Se%fbXg%Xb%bc\%c]b\[T%%{eS]e%b]%]WWdYXbS]_%]̂%bc\%c]b\[k
X%WXe%YXe�S_̀%jX_X̀\j\_b%fbeXb\̀g%fcX[[%Z\%fdZjSbb\a%b]%a\j]_fbeXb\%c]i%bcSf%iS[[%Z\
jX_X̀\a%X_a%b]%\_fde\%bc\%\̂ŜWS\_b%]Y\eXbS]_%]̂%bc\%WXe%YXe�k%\fY\WSX[[g%Xb%Y\X�
a\jX_a%%Y\eS]afT%%uc\%XYYe]l\a%fbeXb\̀g%fcX[[%Z\%SjY[\j\_b\a%Xf%f]]_%Xf%bc\%c]b\[%Sf
Ze]d̀cb%S_b]%df\%X_a%bc\%fbeXb\̀g%fcX[[%e\jXS_%S_%Y[XW\%bc\e\X̂b\eT%%t_g%WcX_̀\f%b]%bc\
fbeXb\̀g%fcX[[%Z\%X̀e\\a%S_%ieSbS_̀%Zg%bc\%v]WX[%{[X__S_̀%tdbc]eSbgT

rstIHG
u]%\_fde\%fdSbXZ[\%YXe�S_̀%Ye]lSfS]_%Sf%Ye]lSa\a%]_%bc\%fSb\k%S_%XWW]eaX_W\%iSbc%Y][SWS\f
tKL%X_a%tKM%]̂%bc\%zS[[S_̀a]_%v]WX[%{[X_|%{Xeb%ui]%IXl\a%}~{%{][SWS\f%hG]l\jZ\e
LoxLm%X_a%JcXYb\e%�%]̂%bc\%v]_a]_%{[X_%h�d[g%LoxxmT

G]%XSe%\�beXWbS]_%fgfb\j%fcX[[%Z\%df\a%]_%bc\%Ye\jSf\f%d_bS[%X%fWc\j\%̂]e%bc\%W]_be][%]̂
_]Sf\%X_a%]a]de%\jX_XbS_̀%̂e]j%bc\%fSb\%cXf%Z\\_%fdZjSbb\a%b]%X_a%XYYe]l\a%S_%ieSbS_̀
Zg%bc\%v]WX[%{[X__S_̀%tdbc]eSbgT%%uc\%fWc\j\%fcX[[%S_W[da\%fdWc%W]jZS_XbS]_%]̂
j\Xfde\f%Xf%jXg%Z\%XYYe]l\a%Zg%bc\%v{tT%%uc\e\X̂b\ek%bc\%fWc\j\%fcX[[%Z\
SjY[\j\_b\a%X_a%jXS_bXS_\a%S_%̂d[[%W]jY[SX_W\%iSbc%bc\%XYYe]l\a%j\Xfde\fT%

rstIHG%
u]%fX̂\̀dXea%bc\%Xj\_Sbg%]̂%bc\%]WWdYX_bf%]̂%fdee]d_aS_̀%Ye]Y\ebS\f%S_%XWW]eaX_W\%iSbc
Y][SWg%Hsx%]̂%bc\%zS[[S_̀a]_%v]WX[%{[X_|%{Xeb%ui]%IXl\a%}~{%{][SWS\f%hG]l\jZ\e%LoxLmT

G]%a\l\[]Yj\_b%fcX[[%bX�\%Y[XW\%d_bS[%a\bXS[f%]̂%YS[S_̀k%̂]d_aXbS]_f%X_a%X_g%]bc\e
W]_fbedWbS]_%icSWc%S_l][l\f%Y\_\beXbS]_%]̂%bc\%̀e]d_a%cXl\%Z\\_%fdZjSbb\a%b]k%X_a
XYYe]l\a%S_%ieSbS_̀%Zgk%bc\%v]WX[%{[X__S_̀%tdbc]eSbgT%uc\e\X̂b\ek%bc\%a\l\[]Yj\_b%fcX[[
Z\%WXeeS\a%]db%]_[g%S_%fbeSWb%XWW]eaX_W\%iSbc%bc\%XYYe]l\a%a\bXS[fT

rstIHG
u]%\_fde\%bcXb%bc\%W]_fbedWbS]_%]̂%bc\%a\l\[]Yj\_b%a]\f%_]b%W]jYe]jSf\%bc\
d_a\èe]d_a%eXS[iXg%bd__\[f%]e%cXl\%Xal\ef\%SjYXWbf%]_%bc\%fX̂\%X_a%\̂ŜWS\_b%]Y\eXbS]_
]̂%bc\%v]_a]_%}_a\èe]d_a%S_%XWW]eaX_W\%iSbc%{][SWS\f%�TL%]̂%bc\%v]_a]_%{[X_%h�d[g
LoxxmT

~\l\[]Yj\_b%fcX[[%_]b%Z\̀S_%d_bS[%a\bXS[f%]̂%X[[%beX̂ŜW%XeeX_̀\j\_bf%hS_W[daS_̀%ic\e\
XYYe]YeSXb\%WXeeSX̀\iXgfk%̂]]biXgfk%bde_S_̀%fYXW\k%fX̂\bg%fbeSYfk%fS̀cb%[S_\f%Xb%e]Xa
�d_WbS]_fk%�\eZ%eXaSSk%WXe%YXe�S_̀%Xe\Xf%X_a%jXe�S_̀%]db%]̂%fYXW\fk%[]XaS_̀%̂XWS[SbS\fk

45

4�

4�

:;

Page 29



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLM%IN%MOPJQPRS%TGGMJJ%TRU%VMTRJ%IN%JKLNTGPRSW%XTYM%ZMMR%JKZVPQQMU%QI%TRU%T[[LIYMU
PR%\LPQPRS%Z]%QXM%̂IGTH%_HTRRPRS%̀KQXILPQ]a%bXM%T[[LIYMU%UMYMHI[VMRQ%JXTHH%RIQ%ZM
IGGK[PMU%KRQPH%THH%JKGX%\ILcJ%XTYM%ZMMR%GIRJQLKGQMU%PR%TGGILUTRGM%\PQX%QXM%T[[LIYMU
UMQTPHJa%bXMLMTNQMLd%QXM%[TLcPRS%TLMTJd%JPSXQ%HPRMJ%TRU%HITUPRS%TLMTJ%VKJQ%ZM%[MLVTRMRQH]
LMQTPRMU%TRU%KJMU%NIL%RI%IQXML%[KL[IJM%TQ%TR]%QPVMa%ePJTZHMU%[TLcPRS%ZT]J%JXTHH%ZM%T
VPRPVKV%IN%fagV%HIRS%Z]%haiV%\PUMd%IL%TQ%HMTJQ%hajV%\PUM%\XMLM%Q\I%TUkTGMRQ%ZT]J%VT]
JXTLM%TR%KRHITUPRS%TLMTa

lm̀ nop
bI%MRJKLM%[MUMJQLPTR%TRU%YMXPGKHTL%JTNMQ]%TRU%GIRYMRPMRGM%TRU%QI%MRJKLM%TUMqKTQM%INNr
JQLMMQ%[TLcPRSd%TRU%HITUPRS%NTGPHPQPMJ%PR%GIV[HPTRGM%\PQX%[IHPG]%̀stf%IN%QXM%uPHHPRSUIR
ÎGTH%_HTRv%_TLQ%b\I%nTYMU%we_%_IHPGPMJ%xpIYMVZML%yjtyW%TRU%zXT[QML%i%IN%QXM%̂IRUIR
_HTR%x{KH]%yjttWa

|}y

|}h

0#1'8(-#$9%E,~#$1!+)�2%�4�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,~#$1!+)�2%�:�

4

:

E���= &>E�?A

bXM%UMGPJPIR%QI%�l̀ pb%[HTRRPRS%[MLVPJJPIR%XTJ%ZMMR%QTcMR%XTYPRS%LMSTLU%QI%THH%LMHMYTRQ
[HTRRPRS%HMSPJHTQPIRd%LMSKHTQPIRJd%SKPUTRGMd%GPLGKHTLJ%TRU%zIKRGPH%[IHPGPMJd%PRGHKUPRS%bXM
uKVTR%lPSXQJ%̀GQ%xt��gW%xul̀ %t��gW%\XPGX%VTcMJ%PQ%KRHT\NKH%NIL%QXM%zIKRGPH%QI%TGQ
PRGIV[TQPZH]%\PQX%zIRYMRQPIR%LPSXQJd%J[MGPNPGTHH]%̀LQPGHM%i%xLPSXQ%QI%T%NTPL%XMTLPRSW�%̀LQPGHM%g
xLPSXQ%QI%LMJ[MGQ%NIL%[LPYTQM%TRU%NTVPH]%HPNMW�%̀LQPGHM%t%IN%QXM%�PLJQ%_LIQIGIH%x[LIQMGQPIR%IN
[LI[MLQ]W%TRU%̀LQPGHM%tf%x[LIXPZPQPIR%IN%UPJGLPVPRTQPIRWa

bXM%UMGPJPIR%QI%�l̀ pb%[HTRRPRS%[MLVPJJPIR%XTJ%ZMMR%QTcMR%XTYPRS%LMSTLU%QI%QXM
[IHPGPMJ%TRU%[LI[IJTHJ%PR%QXM%uPHHPRSUIR%wRPQTL]%eMYMHI[VMRQ%_HTR%nTYMU%_IHPGPMJ
xnM[QMVZML%yjj�W%TJ%PRGIL[ILTQMU%PRQI%QXM%uPHHPRSUIR%̂IGTH%_HTR%xyjtyW%JMQ%IKQ%ZMHI\d
PRGHKUPRS%nK[[HMVMRQTL]%_HTRRPRS%�KPUTRGMd%TRU%QI%THH%LMHMYTRQ%VTQMLPTH%GIRJPUMLTQPIRJd
PRGHKUPRS%QXM%̂IRUIR%_HTR%x{KH]%yjttW%TRU%RTQPIRTH%SKPUTRGMa

s̀y

s̀�

s̀g

s̀th

s̀tf

�mth

�mt}

�mtg

�myj

�myt

�myf

�mhg

eMYMHI[VMRQ%[LI[IJTHJ%r%TJJMJJVMRQ%IN%QLTNNPG%SMRMLTQPIRd%PV[TGQ
IR%GIRSMJQPIR%TRU%[KZHPG%QLTRJ[ILQ%TYTPHTZPHPQ]%TRU%GT[TGPQ]
zIRJPUMLTQPIR%IN%QLTNNPG%SMRMLTQMU%Z]%[LI[IJMU%UMYMHI[VMRQJa

_LPILPQ]%GIRJPUMLTQPIR%QI%[MUMJQLPTRJ%PR%QXM%UMJPSR%TRU
PV[HMVMRQTQPIR%IN%LITU%GIRJQLKGQPIR%TRU%QLTNNPG%VTRTSMVMRQ
JGXMVMJ
s̀th%|RGLMTJPRS%QXM%MTJM%IN%VIYMVMRQ%NIL%NLTPH%TRU%MHUMLH]%[MI[HM
TRU%[MI[HM%\PQX%UPJTZPHPQPMJ%PR%UMYMHI[VMRQ%JGXMVMJ%QXLIKSX
x\XMLM%T[[LI[LPTQMWv%r%
xPW%ePTHrTrLPUM%TRU%VIZPHPQ]%ZKJ%JMLYPGMJ
xPPW%nXI[VIZPHPQ]%JGXMVMJ
xPPPW%zIRYMRPMRQ%[TLcPRS%J[TGMJ
xPYW%eMJPSR%IN%LITUd%NIIQ\T]d%[TLcPRS%TRU%[MUMJQLPTR%TRU%JQLMMQ
NKLRPQKLM%JGXMVMJ
pM\%UMYMHI[VMRQ%TRU%GTL%[TLcPRS%JQTRUTLUJa

pM\%UMYMHI[VMRQ%VKJQ%XTLVIRPJM%\PQX%QXM%MOPJQPRS%JQLMMQ%JGMRMa

H̀QMLTQPIRJ%TRU%MOQMRJPIRJ%QI%MOPJQPRS%ZKPHUPRSJ

eMJPSR%GIRJPUMLTQPIRJ%r%[MUMJQLPTR%JMGKLPQ]%TRU%JTNMQ]

eT]HPSXQ%TRU%JKRHPSXQ%GIRJPUMLTQPIRJa

nPQPRSd%ZKHc%TRU%[LIOPVPQ]%IN%RM\%ZKPHUPRSJ�MOQMRJPIRJa

lMqKPLMJ%RM\%UMYMHI[VMRQ%QI%MRJKLM%TUMqKTQM%HMYMHJ%IN%[LPYTG]%QI
RMPSXZIKLJa
lMQMRQPIR%IN%QI[ISLT[XPGTH%TRU%HTRUJGT[M%NMTQKLMJ%TRU%[LIYPJPIR%IN

Page 30



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ 0#1'()!,*2%K)+6%@8)(L),/%=2/8(!+)#,-%&**2--%+#%!,L%8-2%#MN

OPQ%RST%RUVWXTU%YZRY%YZT%X[ZT\T%WX%ST]QWSTU%YP%[P\̂ _̀%aWYZ%TWYZTSb

c%dZT%eQW_UWfg%hTgQ_RYWPfX%ijjj%k̂ ŜPVTU%lP[Q\TfY%mRSY%n%ok[[TXX%YP%RfU%QXT%Pp
qQW_UWfgXor%PS%aWYZ
c%es%tujjbijjH%lTXWgf%Pp%qQW_UWfgX%RfU%YZTWS%R̂ ŜPR[ZTX%YP%\TTY%YZT%fTTUX%Pp%UWXRq_TU
T̂P̂_T%v%JPUT%Pp%̂SR[YW[Tw%knl%HxyHz%ijjxr%knl%Hx{ti%ijjxw%

dZTXT%UP[Q\TfYX%|aZW[Z%RST%pPS%gQWURf[T}%XTY%\WfW\Q\%XYRfURSUX%YP%R__Pa%STXWUTfYXr

~�H

~�t

~�HH

di

dI

�mm%iwy

�mm%iwz

�mm%iwt

�mm%IwH

�mm%Iwx

�mm%xwH

�mm%xwi

�mm%xwu

�mm%xwI

�mm%xwz

�mm%xwHj

�mm%xwHi

�mm%xwHu

�mm%xwiH

�mm%ywH

�mm%ywx

�mm%yw{

�mm%ywHj

�mm%ywHH

�mm%ywHu

�mm%zwH

�mm%zwi

�mm%zwu

�mm%zwI

�mm%zwy

�mm%zwHu

�mm%zwHI

�mm%zwHx

�mm%twi

fTa%̂_RfYWfg%RfU%_RfUX[R̂Wfg%Wf%UTVT_P̂\TfY%̂SP̂PXR_Xw
mSPYT[YWPf%Pp%YZT%[ZRSR[YTS%RfU%R\TfWYWTX%Pp%XQSSPQfUWfg%̂SP̂TSYWTX
RfU%YZT%_P[R_%RSTR
lTVT_P̂\TfY%_W�T_̀%YP%STXQ_Y%Wf%Wf[STRXTU%p_PPU%SWX�%UQT%YP%RUUWYWPfR_
XQSpR[T%aRYTS%SQfvPpp%v%ST]QWST\TfY%pPS%RYYTfQRYWPf%\TRXQSTX
lTVT_P̂\TfY%WfVP_VWfg%ZR�RSUPQX%XQqXYRf[TX%RfU%[PfYR\WfRYTU
_RfU%v%ST]QWST\TfY%pPS%R\T_WPSRYWVT%\TRXQSTX
�P[RYWPf%Pp%YPQSWXY%R[[P\\PURYWPf%RfU%[PfpTSTf[T%pR[W_WYWTX

�PYT_Xr%gQTXY%ZPQXTX%RfU%PYZTS%YPQSWXY%R[[P\\PURYWPf%v%_P[RYWPfr
R\TfWỲ%RfU%̂RS�Wfg%ST]QWST\TfYX
|ijHH}%~QYTS%�PfUPfb%VWXWPf%RfU%XYSRYTg̀

|ijHH}%~QYTS%�PfUPfb%T[PfP\̀

|ijHH}%~QYTS%�PfUPfb%dSRfX̂PSY

|ijHH}%lTVT_P̂Wfg%�PfUPfoX%T[PfP\̀

|ijHH}%�PfUPfoX%�WXWYPS%GfpSRXYSQ[YQST

|ijHH}%J_W\RYT%JZRfgT%nWYWgRYWPf

|ijHH}%nWfW\WXWfg%JRSqPf%lWP�WUT%�\WXXWPfX

|ijHH}%sQXYRWfRq_T%UTXWgf%RfU%[PfXYSQ[YWPf

|ijHH}%hTYSPpWYYWfg

|ijHH}%hTfTaRq_T%TfTSg̀

|ijHH}%�SqRf%�STTfWfg

|ijHH}%�_PPU%SWX�%\RfRgT\TfY

|ijHH}%sQXYRWfRq_T%USRWfRgT

|ijHH}%JPfYR\WfRYTU%_RfU

|ijHH}%sYSRYTgW[%k̂ ŜPR[Z

|ijHH}%�QfUWfg%JSPXXSRW_%RfU%PYZTS%XYSRYTgW[R__̀%W\̂ PSYRfY%YSRfX̂PSY
WfpSRXYSQ[YQST
|ijHH}%J̀[_Wfg

|ijHH}%�R_�Wfg

|ijHH}%s\PPYZWfg%dSRppW[%�_Pa%RfU%dR[�_Wfg%JPfgTXYWPf%RfU
STUQ[Wfg%YSRppW[
|ijHH}%mRS�Wfg

|ijHH}%eQW_UWfg%�PfUPfoX%fTWgZqPQSZPPUX%RfU%[P\\QfWYWTX

|ijHH}%kf%Wf[_QXWVT%TfVWSPf\TfY

|ijHH}%lTXWgfWfg%PQY%[SW\T

|ijHH}%�P[R_%[ZRSR[YTS

|ijHH}%kS[ZWYT[YQST

|ijHH}%sRpTỲr%XT[QSWỲ%RfU%STXW_WTf[T%YP%T\TSgTf[̀

|ijHH}%G\̂ SPVWfg%RWS%]QR_WỲ

|ijHH}%hTUQ[Wfg%fPWXT%RfU%TfZRf[Wfg%XPQfUX[R̂TX

|ijHH}%m_RffWfg%Pq_WgRYWPfX

Page 31



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI 0#,+$#(%#J%?,K)$#,12,+!(%L8)-!,*2%J$#1%0#,-+$8*+)#,%M#$N<

OPQRSQT%UVW%XYTYZPQT[%QS\UQW]STT%P̂%WYTU_Y]YZ̀[%U\S%PQ%\SVWSQ[%ZP%\UYV%UaaSTT%ZP%UVW%OYZbYV
_cY]WYV\T[%UVW%ZP%cTS%ZbSYQ%̂UaY]YZYST%UVW%TUVYZUQ̀%aPVXSVYSVaSTd

ePc%fÙ%U]TP%_S%QSgcYQSW%fURS%hQPXYTYPVT%ZP%aPfh]̀%OYZb%ZbS%iYTU_Y]YZ̀%iYTaQYfYVUZYPV
jaZ%HkkId%%lbS%jaZ%\YXST%WYTU_]SW%hSPh]S%XUQYPcT%QY\bZTd%mVWSQ%ZbS%jaZ%YZ%YT%cV]UÔc]%̂PQ
Sfh]P̀SQT%UVW%hSQTPVT%ObP%hQPXYWS%TSQXYaST%ZP%fSf_SQT%P̂%ZbS%hc_]Ya%ZP%WYTaQYfYVUZS
U\UYVTZ%WYTU_]SW%hSPh]S%_̀%ZQSUZYV\%ZbSf%]STT%̂UXPcQU_]̀%̂PQ%UV̀%QSUTPV%QS]UZSW%ZP%ZbSYQ
WYTU_Y]YZ̀[%PQ%_̀%̂UY]YV\%ZP%aPfh]̀%OYZb%U%WcZ̀%ZP%hQPXYWS%QSUTPVU_]S%UWncTZfSVZTd%%lbYT
WcZ̀%aUV%QSgcYQS%ZbS%QSfPXU]%PQ%fPWŶYaUZYPV%P̂%hb̀TYaU]%̂SUZcQST%P̂%_cY]WYV\T%hQPXYWSW%YZ
YT%QSUTPVU_]Sd

lbS%WcZ̀%ZP%fURS%QSUTPVU_]S%UWncTZfSVZT%aUV%_S%ŜŜaZSW%_̀%ZbS%ocY]WYV\%pS\c]UZYPV
aPfh]YUVaSd%%qPQ%aPfh]YUVaS%OYZb%ZbS%iij%h]SUTS%QŜSQ%ZP%ZbS%̂P]]POYV\%\cYWUVaSr%s

t%lbS%iYTU_Y]YZ̀%iYTaQYfYVUZYPV%jaZ%HkkId%%jXUY]U_]S%ZP%WPOV]PUW%̂QPf%OOOdPhTYd\PXdcR

t%iYTU_Y]YZ̀%pY\bZT%uPffYTTYPV%vipuw%jaaSTT%TZUZSfSVZTd%%jabYSXYV\%UV%YVa]cTYXS
SVXYQPVfSVZ%_̀%SVTcQYV\%aPVZYVcYZ̀%ZbQPc\bPcZ%ZbS%h]UVVYV\[%WSTY\V%UVW%fUVU\SfSVZ%P̂
_cY]WYV\%UVW%ThUaST[%xyyzd%%jXUY]U_]S%ZP%WPOV]PUW%̂QPf%OOOdWQas\_dPQ\d

t%uPWS%P̂%hQUaZYaSd%%pY\bZT%P̂%UaaSTTd%%{PPWT[%̂UaY]YZYST[%TSQXYaST%UVW%hQSfYTSTd%%iYTU_Y]YZ̀
WYTaQYfYVUZYPV%UaZ%HkkI[%xyyxd%%G|o}%y%HH~yx%��y%�d%%jXUY]U_]S%ZP%WPOV]PUW%̂QPf
OOOdWQas\_dPQ\d

t%uQSUZYV\%UV%YVa]cTYXS%SVXYQPVfSVZ[%xyy�%�%xyyz%s%�bUZ%YZ%fSUVT%ZP%̀Pcd%%j%\cYWS%̂PQ
TSQXYaS%hQPXYWSQT[%xyy�d%%jXUY]U_]S%ZP%WPOV]PUW%̂QPf%OOOdWQas\_dPQ\d

lbYT%YT%VPZ%U%aPfhQSbSVTYXS%]YTZ%P̂%ocY]WYV\%pS\c]UZYPVT%]S\YT]UZYPVd%%qPQ%̂cQZbSQ
YV̂PQfUZYPV%̀Pc%TbPc]W%aPVZUaZ%ocY]WYV\%uPVZQP]%PV%yH�kI%xIy�yzd

}cYTUVaS%̂QPf%WSfP]YZYPV%UVW%aPVTZQcaZYPV%OPQRT%YT%Tc_nSaZ%ZP%aPVZQP]%cVWSQ%lbS%uPVZQP]
P̂%�P]]cZYPV%jaZ%Hk~z[%ZbS%u]SUV%jYQ%jaZT%UVW%PZbSQ%QS]UZSW%]S\YT]UZYPVd%GV%hUQZYac]UQ[%̀Pc
TbPc]W%SVTcQS%ZbUZ%ZbS%̂P]]POYV\%UQS%aPfh]YSW%OYZbrs

jd%iSfP]YZYPV%UVW%aPVTZQcaZYPV%OPQRT%ObYab%UQS%UcWY_]S%UZ%ZbS%TYZS%_PcVWUQ̀%TbU]]%PV]̀%_S
aUQQYSW%PcZ%_SZOSSV%ZbS%bPcQT%P̂%y�dyy%UVW%H�dyy%bPcQT%�PVWÙ%ZP%qQYWÙ%UVW%_SZOSSV
ZbS%bPcQT%P̂%y�dyy%bPcQT%UVW%H�dyy%bPcQT%PV%|UZcQWÙd%}P%OPQRT%TbU]]%_S%aUQQYSW%PcZ%PV
|cVWÙT[%oUVR%PQ%�c_]Ya%�P]YWÙTd

od%j]]%VPYTS%\SVSQUZSW%WcQYV\%Tcab%OPQRT%TbU]]%_S%aPVZQP]]SW%YV%aPfh]YUVaS%OYZb%oQYZYTb
|ZUVWUQW%uPWS%P̂%�QUaZYaS%o|%Ixx�rxyykd

ud%icTZ%SfYTTYPVT%TbU]]%_S%aPVZQP]]SW%YV%aPfh]YUVaS%OYZb%ZbS%�ÙPQ%P̂%�PVWPV�T%oSTZ
�QUaZYaS%{cYWUVaS�%lbS%uPVZQP]%P̂%WcTZ%UVW%SfYTTYPVT%̂QPf%aPVTZQcaZYPV%UVW%WSfP]YZYPVd

id%}P%_PV̂YQST%ZbUZ%aQSUZS%WUQR%TfPRS%PQ%VcYTUVaS%ZP%]PaU]%QSTYWSVZTd

ePc%UQS%UWXYTSW%ZP%aPVTc]Z%ZbS%uPcVaY]�T%�VXYQPVfSVZU]%�QPZSaZYPV%mVYZ
vOOOdbY]]YV\WPVd\PXdcR�VPYTS%lS]d%yH�kI%xIyHIIw%PQ%ZP%TSSR%hQYPQ%UhhQPXU]%cVWSQ%|SaZYPV
�H%P̂%ZbS%uPVZQP]%P̂%�P]]cZYPV%jaZ%Ŷ%̀Pc%UVZYaYhUZS%UV̀%WŶ̂Yac]Z̀%YV%aUQQ̀YV\%PcZ
aPVTZQcaZYPV%PZbSQ%ZbUV%OYZbYV%ZbS%VPQfU]%OPQRYV\%bPcQT%TSZ%PcZ%YV%vjw%U_PXS[%UVW%_̀
fSUVT%ZbUZ%OPc]W%fYVYfYTS%WYTZcQ_UVaS%ZP%UWnPYVYV\%hQSfYTSTd

Page 32



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GJI

GKL

M##N%O9/)2,2

P''#$+8,)+)2-%Q#$%R#$S%?T'2$)2,*2

0$!,2-

U

V

5

W

XY4 A)+2%!,N%D#*!()+9

Z[\%]̂_\%̂]%̀abc_\d%ae%_[\%eaf_[\fe%]̂d\%ag%hc_[%iacdj%kl]_%_a%_[\%\c]_%ag%_[\%kleb_̂ae%m̂_[
n̂o]ae%iacdj%aooa]̂_\%p\c_[fam%q̂foaf_r%%Z[\%sĉe%]̂_\%gfae_ct\%̂]%_a%hc_[%iacdj%m̂_[%c
]sc̀̀%gfae_ct\%_a%ut\f_ae%iacd%_a%_[\%f\cfr%%Z[\%]̂_\%bae_ĉe]%ce%vw][co\d%galfw]_af\x
agĝb\%yl̂̀d̂etj%]lffaled\d%yx%bcf%ocfẑet%ced%c%]sc̀̀%csale_%ag%̀ced]bcôetr%%Z[\
yl̂̀d̂et%̂]%b̀cd%̂e%_ma%bàalf]%ag%yf̂bzj%m̂_[%c%t̀c{\d%ced%s\_c̀wb̀cd%galf_[%]_af\xr%%Z[\%]̂_\
]̂%of\daŝece_̀x%f\b_cetl̀cfj%m̂_[%c%]sc̀̀%oaf_̂ae%_[c_%\|_\ed]%_a%_[\%f\cf%ag%_[\
e\̂t[yalf̂et%o\_fà%]_c_̂aer

Z[\%}aleb̂̀~]%}ass\fb̂c̀%�f\ŝ]\]%n\b_̂ae%][al̀d%y\%bae]l̀_\d%of̂af%_a%_[\%l]\%ag%_[\
of\ŝ]\]%]a%c]%_a%\e]lf\%basò̂ceb\%m̂_[%_[\%�aad%ncg\_x%i\t̂]_fc_̂ae%i\tl̀c_̂ae]
���Lj%pxt̂\e\%��\e\fc̀�%i\tl̀c_̂ae]%���Lj%Z[\%�aad%qb_%��I�j%Z[\%p\c̀_[%ced%ncg\_x
c_%�afz%qb_%����%ced%cex%a_[\f%f\̀\�ce_%̀\t̂]̀c_̂aer%}ae_cb_�%w%}ass\fb̂c̀%�f\ŝ]\]
n\b_̂aej%���L�j%}̂�̂b%}\e_f\j%p̂t[%n_f\\_j%�|yf̂dt\j%�hI%���%�Z\̀\o[ae\%L�I�J
HJL��L�r

Z[\%d\�\̀ao\f%̂]%f\�l\]_\d%_a%sc|̂ŝ]\%_[\%aooaf_lê_̂\]%_a%ofa�̂d\%[̂t[%�lc̀̂_x%mafz
\|o\f̂\eb\%gaf%xalet%o\aò\%�ocf_̂bl̀cf̀x%_[\%��%w%��%ct\%tfalo�%gfas%_[\%vaedae
hafalt[%ag%p̂`̀̂etdaej%̂e%]lb[%cf\c]%c]%yf̂bz̀cx̂etj%òc]_\f̂etj%oĉe_̂et%ced%d\bafc_̂etj
\̀\b_f̂bc̀%̂e]_c̀̀c_̂aej%bcfo\e_fx%ced%̀ced]bcôet%̂e%baekleb_̂ae%m̂_[%_[\%p̂`̀̂etdae
udlbc_̂ae%ced%hl]̂e\]]%�cf_e\f][̂or%
%
�̀\c]\%bae_cb\�%�f%�\_\f%nc̀\j%}[̂\g%u|\bl_̂�\%�gĝb\fj%p̂`̀̂etdae%Zfĉêet%v_d�%%bae_cb_
d\_ĉ̀]%w%b�a%p̂`̀̂etdae%Zfĉêet%v_dj%�ê_%qj%uct̀\%�gĝb\%}\e_f\j%Z[\%ilemcxj%nal_[
il̂]̀̂oj%pq�%Knu%%Z\̀�%L�I�J%K��%��K%\sĉ̀�%o\_\f]c̀\�[̂̀`̂etdae_fĉêetrbarlz

�̂�\e%_[\%ec_lf\%ag%_[\%ofaoa]\d%d\�\̀aos\e_%̂_%̂]%oa]]̂ỳ\%_[c_%c%bfce\%scx%y\%f\�l̂f\d
dlf̂et%̂_]%bae]_flb_̂aer%%Z[\%coò̂bce_~]%c__\e_̂ae%̂]%dfcme%_a%_[\%f\�l̂f\s\e_%m̂_[̂e%_[\
hf̂_̂][%n_cedcfd%}ad\%ag%�fcb_̂b\%gaf%_[\%]cg\%l]\%ag%}fce\]j%gaf%bfce\%ao\fc_af]%_a
bae]l̀_%_[\%c\fadfas\%y\gaf\%\f\b_̂et%c%bfce\%̂e%b̀a]\%ofa|̂ŝ_x%_a%ce%c\fadfas\r%%Z[̂]
]̂%\|òĉe\d%glf_[\f%̂e%qd�̂b\%�a_\%�j%~}fce\]%ced%�_[\f%}ae]_flb_̂ae%G]]l\]~%�c�ĉ̀cỳ\
c_%mmmrcacraftrlz�olỳ̂bc_̂ae]�]cg\tlcfd̂etrc]o�

�al%cf\%cd�̂]\d%_[c_%_[\%d\�\̀aos\e_%[\f\yx%coofa�\d%f\of\]\e_]%b[cft\cỳ\
d\�\̀aos\e_%led\f%_[\%}asslê_x%Gegfc]_flb_lf\%v\�xr%%Z[\%coò̂bce_%m̂`̀%y\%̀̂cỳ\%_a
ocx%_[\%}asslê_x%Gegfc]_flb_lf\%v\�x%ae%bass\eb\s\e_%ag%_[̂]%d\�\̀aos\e_r%%q
]\ocfc_\%̀̂cŷ̀ _̂x%ea_̂b\%m̂`̀%y\%̂]]l\d%yx%_[\%vabc̀%�̀ceêet%ql_[af̂_xj%[am\�\f%xal%cf\
cd�̂]\d%_[c_%̂_%̂]%xalf%f\]oae]̂ŷ̀ _̂x%_a%ea_̂gx%_[\%vabc̀%�̀ceêet%ql_[af̂_x%ag%_[\
ce_̂b̂oc_\d%bass\eb\s\e_%dc_\%ced%cex%b[cet\]%̂e%̀̂cŷ̀ _̂x%_[falt[%]lyŝ]]̂ae%ag%_[\
coofaof̂c_\%gafs]r

n[al̀d%xal%f\�l̂f\%glf_[\f%êgafsc_̂ae%ò\c]\%f\g\f%_a%_[\%}aleb̂̀~]%�\y]̂_\
�[__o���mmmr[̂̀`̂etdaerta�rlz�̂ed\|rk]o�cf_̂b̀\̂d�H���I�r

XY 0P�AE�?=&>EP�A

Page 33



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JKLLMKNOPNQ%RLIR%PJ%MS%HPQH%OINJPTU%VHRLRVTILW%XPTH%R%YPZTKLI%MS%LIJPOINTPR[%RNO
VMYYILVPR[%KJIJ\%%]T%PJ%OMYPNRTIO%̂U%[RLQI%̂KP[OPNQJ%MS%_RLPMKJ%HIPQHTJW%XPTH%[PTT[I
KNPSMLYPTU%MS%HIPQHT%ML%R̀ ÌRLRNVI\%%GM%THI%XIJT%MS%THI%JPTI%SLMNTPNQ%aRTH%bMRO%PJ%R%̀ITLM[
SP[[PNQ%JTRTPMNW%XPTH%R%THLIIcJTMLIU%YPZIO%KJIO%̂KP[OPNQ%TM%THI%LIRLW%RNO%THI%NMLTH%MS%THI%JPTI\
GM%THI%XIJT%MS%THI%JPTI%PJ%R%SP_IcJTMLIU%MSSPVI%̂KP[OPNQ\

GHI%LI[I_RNT%̀[RNNPNQ%HPJTMLU%SML%THI%JPTI%PJ%[PJTIO%R̂M_I\

<d .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,e%A+!,e!$e-

fP[[PNQOMN%gMVR[%h[RNi%hRLT%j%c%kTLRTIQPV%hM[PVPIJ%lmM_IŶ IL%nojnp
fP[[PNQOMN%gMVR[%h[RNi%hRLT%n%c%kR_IO%qrh%hM[PVPIJ%lmM_IŶ IL%nojnp
gMNOMN%h[RN%lsK[U%nojjp

td: .$#'#-2e%A*6212

GHI%R̀ [̀PVRTPMN%JIIuJ%̀[RNNPNQ%̀ILYPJJPMN%SML%THI%VHRNQI%MS%KJI%MS%THI%IZPJTPNQ%̂KP[OPNQ
SLMY%MSSPVI%lqJI%v[RJJ%ajlRpp%TM%R%fMTI[%lqJI%v[RJJ%vjpW%PNV[KOPNQ%wcJTMLIU%JPOI%IZTINJPMN
lTM%THI%LIRL%MS%THI%ROxRVINT%̀ITLM[%JTRTPMNpW%RNO%wcJTMLIU%LIRL%IZTINJPMNJW%RNO%RJJMVPRTIO
RYINOYINTJ%TM%[RNOJVR̀PNQ%RNO%VRL%̀RLuPNQ\

GHI%̀LM̀MJR[%PNV[KOIJ%THI%̀LM_PJPMN%MS%R%jny%̂IOLMMY%HMTI[W%TMQITHIL%XPTH%IZTINJPMNJ%TM
THI%NMLTH%lLIRLp%RNO%XIJTW%RNO%R[TILRTPMNJ%TM%THI%IZPJTPNQ%I[I_RTPMNJ%TM%PNTIQLRTI%THI%IZPJTPNQ
K̂P[OPNQ%XPTH%THI%̀LM̀MJIO%IZTINJPMNJ\%%GHI%HMTI[%XP[[%̀LM_POI%LIJTRKLRNT%RNO%̂RL%SRVP[PTPIJW
L̀IOMYPNRNT[U%SML%THI%KJI%MS%QKIJTJ\%%GHI%IZPJTPNQ%̂KP[OPNQ%PJ%TM%̂I%IZTINOIO%̂U%THI
ROOPTPMN%MS%TXM%XPNQJW%TM%̀LM_POI%̂IOLMMYJ%TM%THI%HMTI[\%%GHI%IZPJTPNQ%VRL%̀RLuPNQ%RLIR%PJ
TM%LIYRPNW%XPTH%THI%IZTINJPMNJ%VMNJTLKVTIO%R̂M_I%THI%IZPJTPNQ%VRL%̀RLuPNQ%RLIR\

GHI%IZPJTPNQ%INTLRNVI%TM%THI%JPTI%XP[[%LIYRPNW%̂KT%THI%IZPT%SLMY%THI%JPTI%XP[[%̂I%TM%zQILTMN
bMRO%TM%THI%LIRL\%%n{%VRL%̀RLuPNQ%J̀RVIJ%RLI%TM%̂I%̀LM_POIOW%PNV[KOPNQ%n%OPJR̂[IO%̀RLuPNQ
J̀RVIJW%TMQITHIL%XPTH%R%VMRVH%̀RLuPNQ%J̀RVI\%%kIVKLIO%VM_ILIO%VUV[I%̀RLuPNQ%PJ%R[JM
L̀M̀MJIO\

w|w}~hh}nojy}njj{

w|w}m}��}jjoo

w|w}h}�j}jww|

n�ncn�|%aRTH%bMRO%fIRTHLMX%

~PL̀MLT%fMKJI%aRTH%bMRO%kP̀JMN%

~PL̀MLT%fMKJI%aRTH%bMRO%kP̀JMN%

vHRNQI%MS%KJI%MS%IZPJTPNQ%̂KP[OPNQ%SLMY%MSSPVI%lqJI%v[RJJ%ajlRpp%TM%fMTI[%lqJI%v[RJJ%vjpW
PNV[KOPNQ%wcJTMLIU%JPOI%IZTINJPMN%lTM%LIRL%MS%ROxRVINT%̀ITLM[%JTRTPMNpW%RNO%wcJTMLIU%LIRL
IZTINJPMNJW%RNO%RJJMVPRTIO%RYINOYINTJ%TM%[RNOJVR̀PNQ%RNO%VRL%̀RLuPNQ\

�SSPVI%OI_I[M̀YINT%c%{oJ�\Y\%l�KT[PNIplhp

zZTINJPMN}~[TILRTPMNJ%TM%�SSPVI%̀LIYPJIJ%lhp%MS%|{%J�\Y\

jocjncnojy

o�cjjcj���

jncoycj��n

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

~̀ L̀M_IO

bISKJIO

~̀ L̀M_IO

tdt =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 34



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLHM%NMHLLJLO%NKMJPQ%RSHTUVKSW
XJMMJLOYKL%Z[\\MUTULIHSQ%NMHLLJLO%]KP[TULI%̂%_PPÙ J̀aMU%XJMMJLOYKL
XJMMJLOYKL%Z[\\MUTULIHSQ%NMHLLJLO%]KP[TULI%̂%GKJ̀U
XJMMJLOYKL%Z[\\MUTULIHSQ%NMHLLJLO%]KP[TULI%̂%NMHLLJLO%baMJOHIJKL̀
XJMMJLOYKL%Z[\\MUTULIHSQ%NMHLLJLO%c[JYHLPU%̂%_JS%d[HMJIQ
XJMMJLOYKL%Z[\\MUTULIHSQ%NMHLLJLO%c[JYHLPU%̂%eKTT[LJIQ%ZHfUIQ%aQ%]ÙJOL
XJMMJLOYKL%Z[\\MUTULIHSQ%NMHLLJLO%c[JYHLPU%̂%gHLY%eKLIHTJLHIJKL

Nhijkli

Nhijlmi

Nhijlmn

Nhijlmo

Nhijlmii

Nhijhi

Nhijhp

qrsirt%k[JMI%lLuJSKLTULI

qrsirt%eMJTHIU%evHLOU%_YH\IHIJKL%HLY%mJIJOHIJKL

qrsirt%RMKKY%wJ̀W%mHLHOUTULI

qrsirt%gHLYx%yHIUSx%_JS%HLY%GKJ̀U

qrsirt%Z[̀IHJLHaMU%yH̀IU%mHLHOUTULI

qrsirt%_PPÙ J̀aMU%gKPHM%]ÙIJLHIJKL̀

qrsirt%XUHIvSKV%_JS\KSI

Cz.%{%Dz|%z2-)/,!+)#,%!,}%D#,}#,%.(!,

hvU%fKMMKVJLO%~]N%NKMJPJÙ%HSU%PKL̀JYUSUY%SUMUuHLI%IK%IvU%H\\MJPHIJKL�̂

NHSI%i%NKMJPJÙ�

_mr

_m�

_mo

_mi�

_mip

kli�

kli�

klio

klrs

klri

klrp

kl�o

bli

]UuUMK\TULI%\SK\K̀HM̀%̂%H̀ Ù̀ T̀ULI%Kf%ISHffJP%OULUSHIJKLx%JT\HPI%KL%PKLOÙIJKL
HLY%\[aMJP%ISHL̀\KSI%HuHJMHaJMJIQ%HLY%PH\HPJIQ

eKL̀JYUSHIJKL%Kf%ISHffJP%OULUSHIUY%aQ%\SK\K̀UY%YUuUMK\TULÌj

NSJKSJIQ%PKL̀JYUSHIJKL%IK%\UYÙISJHL̀%JL%IvU%YÙJOL%HLY%JT\MUTULIHIJKL%Kf%SKHY
PKL̀IS[PIJKL%HLY%ISHffJP%THLHOUTULI%̀PvUTÙ

_mi�%�LPSUH̀JLO%IvU%UH̀U%Kf%TKuUTULI%fKS%fSHJM%HLY%UMYUSMQ%\UK\MU%HLY%\UK\MU
VJIv%YJ̀HaJMJIJÙ%JL%YUuUMK\TULI%̀PvUTÙ%IvSK[Ov%qVvUSU%H\\SK\SJHIUt�%̂%
qJt%]JHM̂ĤSJYU%HLY%TKaJMJIQ%a[̀%̀USuJPÙ
qJJt%ZvK\TKaJMJIQ%̀PvUTÙ
qJJJt%eKLuULJULI%\HSWJLO%̀\HPÙ
qJut%]ÙJOL%Kf%SKHYx%fKKIVHQx%\HSWJLO%HLY%\UYÙISJHL%HLY%̀ISUUI%f[SLJI[SU%̀PvUTÙ

GUV%YUuUMK\TULI%HLY%PHS%\HSWJLO%̀IHLYHSỲj

GUV%YUuUMK\TULI%T[̀I%vHSTKLJ̀U%VJIv%IvU%U�J̀IJLO%̀ISUUI%̀PULUj

_MIUSHIJKL̀%HLY%U�IUL̀JKL̀%IK%U�J̀IJLO%a[JMYJLÒ

]ÙJOL%PKL̀JYUSHIJKL̀%̂%\UYÙISJHL%̀UP[SJIQ%HLY%̀HfUIQ

]HQMJOvI%HLY%̀[LMJOvI%PKL̀JYUSHIJKL̀j

ZJIJLOx%a[MW%HLY%\SK�JTJIQ%Kf%LUV%a[JMYJLÒ�U�IUL̀JKL̀j

wU�[JSÙ%LUV%YUuUMK\TULI%IK%UL̀[SU%HYU�[HIU%MUuUM̀%Kf%\SJuHPQ%IK%LUJOvaK[S̀j

wUIULIJKL%Kf%IK\KOSH\vJPHM%HLY%MHLỲPH\U%fUHI[SÙ%HLY%\SKuJ̀JKL%Kf%LUV%\MHLIJLO
HLY%MHLỲPH\JLO%JL%YUuUMK\TULI%\SK\K̀HM̀j

NSKIUPIJKL%Kf%IvU%PvHSHPIUS%HLY%HTULJIJÙ%Kf%̀[SSK[LYJLO%\SK\USIJÙ%HLY%IvU%MKPHM
HSUH

NHSI%r%NKMJPJÙ�

Page 35



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJJ

KL

KM

NOO%LPQ

NOO%LPR

NOO%LPI

NOO%MPJ

NOO%MPS

NOO%SPJ

NOO%SPL

NOO%SPT

NOO%SPM

NOO%SPR

NOO%SPJU

NOO%SPJL

NOO%SPJT

NOO%SPLJ

NOO%QPJ

NOO%QPS

NOO%QPV

NOO%QPJU

NOO%QPJJ

NOO%QPJT

NOO%RPJ

NOO%RPL

NOO%RPT

NOO%RPM

NOO%RPQ

NOO%RPJT

NOO%RPJM

NOO%RPJS

NOO%IPL

WXYXZ[\]X̂_%Z̀aXZb%_[%cXdeZ_%̀̂%̀̂fcXgdXh%iZ[[h%c̀da%heX%_[%ghh̀_̀[̂gZ%decigfX%jg_Xc
cêk[ii%k%cXlècX]X̂_%i[c%g__X̂eg_̀[̂%]XgdecXd

WXYXZ[\]X̂_%̀̂Y[ZỲ̂ m%ngogch[ed%depd_ĝfXd%ĝh%f[̂_g]̀ ĝ_Xh%Zĝh%k
cXlècX]X̂_%i[c%g]XZ̀[cg_̀YX%]XgdecXd

N[fg_̀[̂%[i%_[ec̀d_%gff[]][hg_̀[̂%ĝh%f[̂iXcX̂fX%igf̀Z̀_̀Xd

q[_XZdr%meXd_%n[edXd%ĝh%[_nXc%_[ec̀d_%gff[]][hg_̀[̂%k%Z[fg_̀[̂r%g]X̂ _̀b%ĝh
\gcà̂ m%cXlècX]X̂_d

sLUJJt%Ge_Xc%N[̂h[̂u%Ỳd̀[̂%ĝh%d_cg_Xmb

sLUJJt%Ge_Xc%N[̂h[̂u%Xf[̂[]b

sLUJJt%Ge_Xc%N[̂h[̂u%Kcĝd\[c_

sLUJJt%WXYXZ[\̀̂ m%N[̂h[̂vd%Xf[̂[]b

sLUJJt%N[̂h[̂vd%ẁd̀_[c%x̂icgd_cef_ecX

sLUJJt%yZ̀]g_X%ynĝmX%z̀_̀mg_̀[̂

sLUJJt%z̀^̀]̀d̀̂ m%ygcp[̂%Ẁ[{̀hX%H]̀dd̀[̂d

sLUJJt%|ed_g̀̂ gpZX%hXd̀m̂%ĝh%f[̂d_cef_̀[̂

sLUJJt%}X_c[ì__̀̂m

sLUJJt%}X̂XjgpZX%X̂Xcmb

sLUJJt%~cpĝ%�cXX̂`̂m

sLUJJt%�Z[[h%c̀da%]ĝgmX]X̂_

sLUJJt%|ed_g̀̂ gpZX%hcg̀̂ gmX

sLUJJt%y[̂_g]̀ ĝ_Xh%Zĝh

sLUJJt%|_cg_Xm̀f%�\\c[gfn

sLUJJt%�êh̀̂ m%yc[ddcg̀Z%ĝh%[_nXc%d_cg_Xm̀fgZZb%̀]\[c_ĝ_%_cĝd\[c_%̀̂icgd_cef_ecX

sLUJJt%ybfZ̀̂m

sLUJJt%�gZà̂ m

sLUJJt%|][[_ǹ̂ m%Kcgiìf%�Z[j%ĝh%KgfaZ̀̂m%y[̂mXd_̀[̂%ĝh%cXhef̀̂ m%_cgiìf

sLUJJt%Ogcà̂ m

sLUJJt%�èZh̀̂ m%N[̂h[̂vd%̂X̀mnp[ecn[[hd%ĝh%f[]]ê _̀̀Xd

sLUJJt%�̂ %̀̂fZed̀YX%X̂Ỳc[̂]X̂_

sLUJJt%WXd̀m̂`̂m%[e_%fc̀]X

sLUJJt%N[fgZ%fngcgf_Xc

sLUJJt%�cfǹ_Xf_ecX

sLUJJt%|giX_br%dXfec̀_b%ĝh%cXd̀Z̀X̂fX%_[%X]XcmX̂fb

sLUJJt%x]\c[Ỳ̂ m%g̀c%legZ̀_b

sLUJJt%}Xhef̀̂ m%̂[̀dX%ĝh%X̂nĝf̀̂ m%d[êhdfg\Xd

sLUJJt%OZĝ^̀̂ m%[pZ̀mg_̀[̂d

�[_%g\\Z̀fgpZX�;+6% !9%:;4<

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%A)+2%�#+)*2��

��4 �hYXc_̀dX]X̂_%H{\̀cb%Wg_Xuk

�[_%g\\Z̀fgpZX�;+6% !9%:;4<��: |̀_X%�[_̀fX%H{\̀cb%Wg_Xuk

Page 36



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

IJKLMNJOIJPQR%SMNPITPLNJ%UJLPV

PWX%YZ[%\]ŶZ_̀%YaaXaabXc_%ZcdZeY_Xa%_WX%[ffb%c]bgX[a%Y[X%hijk%Q%g[ZXl%̂ffm%Y_%_WX%]ndY_Xd
_[Ycanf[_%YaaXaabXc_%aXXba%_f%ZcdZeY_X%Y%âZoW_%Zce[XYaX%Zc%_[Zn%oXcX[Y_Zfck%%pfqXrX[s%_WX%âZoW_
Zce[XYaX%Za%]ĉZmX̂̀ %_f%WYrX%Yc̀%aZocZlZeYc_%ZbnYe_%fc%̂feŶ%YZ[%\]ŶZ_̀s%a]gtXe_%_f%efcdZ_Zfcak%PWX
lf̂̂fqZco%efcdZ_Zfca%cXXd%_f%gX%Zcê]dXd%Zc%Yc̀%nX[bZaaZfc%_WY_%bỲ%gX%oZrXck
%
QZ[%u]ŶZ_̀V
PWX%n[fnfaXd%dXrX̂fnbXc_%Za%qZ_WZc%_WX%dXêY[Xd%QuOQ%Ycd%Zc%Yc%Y[XY%_WY_%Za%aZocZlZeYc_̂̀%YgfrX
_WX%I][fnXYc%UcZfc%̂ZbZ_%rŶ]X%lf[%Ycc]Ŷ%bXYc%cZ_[foXc%dZfvZdX%wJNi%x%yzkz%bo{bj|%YdtYeXc_%_f
_WX%}Y_W%MfYdk%PWX%YZ[%\]ŶZ_̀%YaaXaabXc_%WYa%]aXd%bXYa][Xd%gYemo[f]cd%dY_Y%l[fb%Rfcdfc
pY[bfcdaqf[_W%gXeY]aX%_WX%~I�MQ%gYemo[f]cd%bYn%̂XrX̂a%Y[X%efcaZdX[Xd%Yc%frX[Xa_ZbY_Xk%PWX
gYemo[f]cd%Za%̂ZmX̂̀ %_f%gX%WZoW%Zc%_WZa%Y[XY%d]X%_f%_WX%YZ[nf[_s%Ycd%Rfcdfc%pY[bfcdaqf[_W%bỲ%cf_
gX%a]Z_Yĝ̀ %[Xn[XaXc_Y_ZrXk
%
PWX%YZ[%\]ŶZ_̀%YaaXaabXc_%̂ffmXd%Y_%_WX%ZbnYe_%fc%_WX%n[fnfaXd%dXrX̂fnbXc_%fĉ̀ %Ycd%dZd%cf_
efcaZdX[%cXY[g̀%[XaZdXc_ZŶ%[XeXn_f[ak%PWX%IcX[ò%�_Y_XbXc_%[XlX[a%_f%TpS%gXZco%lXYaZĝX%lf[%_WX
aZ_Xs%Ŷ_Wf]oW%gZfbYaa%WYa%gXXc%[]̂Xd%f]_s%g]_%n[frZdXa%cf%l][_WX[%dX_YẐa%Ycd%_WX%P[Ycanf[_
�_Y_XbXc_%[XlX[a%_f%Yc%Zce[XYaX%Zc%_[Zn%oXcX[Y_Zfc%Ya%Y%efcaX\]XceX%fl%_WX%dXrX̂fnbXc_s%qWZeW%Za
Yc_ZeZnY_Xd%_f%efcaZa_%fl%̂Y[oX̂̀ %fl%_YvZ%d[fnxflla%Ycd%nZemx]nak
%
Qa%_WX%dXrX̂fnbXc_%Za%Zc%Ycd%bỲ%eY]aX%Zce[XYaXa%Zc%Yc%Y[XY%Ŷ[XYd̀%a]llX[Zco%nff[%YZ[%\]ŶZ_̀%_WX
lf̂̂fqZco%Y[X%[X\]Xa_XdV
%
�Xe_Zfc%hz�V
�Xe_Zfc%hz�%fĝZoY_Zfc%]n%_f%�i�szzz%aWf]̂d%gX%af]oW_%lf[%efc_[Zg]_Zfc%_f%_WX%YZ[%\]ŶZ_̀%bfcZ_f[Zco
cX_qf[m%Zc%_WX%Y[XYk
%
JZ_[foXc%dZfvZdX%̂XrX̂a%Y_%_WX%lYeYdX%fl%_WX%g]ẐdZco%wbỲ%WYrX%gXXc%]cdX[Xa_ZbY_Xd|%fc%Ŷ̂%̂XrX̂a
Za%YgfrX%_WX%IU%̂ZbZ_%rŶ]Xk%pfqXrX[s%_WX%[Xnf[_%ZcdZeY_Xa%_WX[X%qẐ̂%gX%cf%a_Yll%YeefbbfdY_Zfc%Y_
_WX%aZ_Xs%_WX[Xlf[X%_WX%̂ZbZ_%rŶ]Xa%Y[X%ZcdZeY_ZrX%fĉ̀ k%Jf_WZco%anXeZlZe%WYa%gXXc%aYZd%[XoY[dZco
rXc_ẐY_Zfc%XveXn_%Y%bXc_Zfc%Zc%IcX[ò%�_Y_XbXc_%Ygf]_%bXeWYcZeŶ%rXc_ẐY_Zfck%PWX%Zco[Xaa%fl
nf̂̂]_Xd%YZ[%efcdZ_Zfc%Za%[XefbbXcdXd%qZ_W%[XoY[d%_f%_WX%nf̂̂]_Zfc%YZ[%Zaa]Xa%Y_%_WX%aZ_X%Ycd%_f
Xca][X%Yc̀%YZ[%ZĉX_a%d[Yq%YZ[%l[fb%Y%êXYc%̂feY_Zfc%w_[XY_%Z_%Zl%cXeXaaY[̀|%Ycd%Y[X%̂feY_Xd%YqỲ%l[fb
Yc̀%l̂]Xa{XvWY]a_ak

?�+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

Tfca]̂_Y_Zfc%̂X__X[a%qX[X%aXc_%_f%h�%̂feŶ%fqcX[{fee]nZX[a%fc%z�{z�{izhyk%%PWX%Ynn̂ZeY_Zfc%qYa%Ŷaf
YdrX[_ZaXd%g̀%qỲ%fl%aZ_X%Ycd%n[Xaa%cf_ZeXak%%Jf%[XanfcaXa%WYrX%gXXc%[XeXZrXdk%

JQP�V

PWX%n[fnfaXd%dXrX̂fnbXc_%WYa%gXXc%XvYbZcXd%l[fb%Y%_XeWcZeŶ%aYlXo]Y[dZco%YanXe_%Ycd%dfXa%cf_
efcl̂Ze_%qZ_W%f][%aYlXo]Y[dZco%e[Z_X[ZYk%%Qeef[dZcồ s%JQP�%wIc%Mf]_X|%RZbZ_Xd%WYa%cf%aYlXo]Y[dZco
fgtXe_Zfca%_f%_WZa%n[fnfaŶk

pIQPpMN�%�Q�I�UQM~LJ�V

Jf%aYlXo]Y[dZco%fgtXe_Zfca%_f%_WX%n[fnfaXd%dXrX̂fnbXc_s%a]gtXe_%_f%Yc%Zclf[bY_ZrX%[XoY[dZco%_WX
]aX%fl%e[YcXak

Page 37



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

%%
GHI%JKLMHNO%PQRSHNHQR%T%U%VRWIXYY%QZ%[QMMKNXS%GHI\
]XZQIX%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRN%HY%bQaaXRbXS%L%Yb̂XaX%ZQI%̀IQNXbNHRW%N̂X%̀IQ̀QYXS%LbbQaaQSLNHQR%ZIQa
XcNXIRLM%LHI%̀QMMKNHQR%ŶLMM%dX%YKdaHNNXS%LRS%L̀ ÌQ_XS%dO%N̂X%e[Gf%GRO%gQIhY%ĝ Hb̂%ZQIa%̀LIN%QZ
YKb̂%L%Yb̂XaX%ŶLMM%dX%bQà MXNXS%dXZQIX%LRO%̀LIN%QZ%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRN%HY%ZHIYN%QbbK̀HXS%QI%KYXS%LRS
aXLYKIXY%̀KN%HR%̀MLbX%NQ%XRYKIX%HN%HY%aLHRNLHRXS%ZQI%N̂X%MHZX%QZ%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRNf
%
ijGklm\%nQ%YLZXWKLIS%IXYHSXRNHLM%LaXRHNO%HR%LbbQISLRbX%gHN̂%̀QMHbO%ljT%QZ%N̂X%oHMMHRWSQR%pRHNLIO
qX_XMQ̀aXRN%[MLR%rkX̀NXadXI%sttuvf
%
mQNXY\%VR%LIXLY%ĝ XIX%N̂XIX%N̂X%LHI%̀QMMKNHQR%MX_XMY%LIX%LdQ_Xw%QI%bMQYX%NQw%N̂X%RLNHQRLM%LRS
jKIQ̀XLR%MHaHNYw%N̂HY%HY%SXYHWRXS%NQ%YLZXWKLIS%N̂X%ZKNKIX%IXYHSXRNYxKYXIY%QZ%N̂X%YHNX%ZIQa%N̂X%HRWIXYY
QZ%N̂X%̀QQI%QKNSQQI%LHI%yKLMHNOf%n̂X%SXYHWR%aKYN%NLhX%HRNQ%LbbQKRN%bMHaLNX%b̂LRWX%̀QMMKNLRNY%LRS
XRYKIX%N̂XIX%LIX%RQ%NILSXUQZZY%dXNgXXR%MQbLM%LRS%WMQdLM%̀QMMKNLRN%XaHYYHQRYf%kKHNLdMX%_XRNHMLNHQR
YOYNXaY%gHMM%RXXS%NQ\%NLhX%LHI%ZIQa%L%bMXLR%MQbLNHQR%QI%NIXLN%N̂X%LHI%LRS%IXaQ_X%̀QMMKNLRNYz%SXYHWRXS
NQ%aHRHaHYX%XRXIWO%KYLWXz%dX%YKZZHbHXRN%NQ%̀IX_XRN%YKaaXI%Q_XÎXLNHRWz%̂L_X%IQdKYN%LIILRWXaXRNY
ZQI%aLHRNXRLRbXf
%%
n̂X%ZQMMQgHRW%bQRSHNHQRY%LIX%LS_HYXS%HR%QISXI%NQ%XRYKIX%IXMX_LRN%HRZQIaLNHQR%gHN̂%IXWLIS%NQ%N̂X
XRXIWO%̀IQ_HYHQR%LRS%NQ%MHaHN%LHI%̀QMMKNHQR%XaHYYHQRY%ZIQa%N̂X%XRXIWO%̀IQ_HYHQR%LN%N̂X%YHNX%LIX
ÌQ_HSXSw%HR%QISXI%NQ%XRYKIX%aHNHWLNHQR%aXLYKIXY%bLR%dX%LWIXXS%LRS%Hà MXaXRNXS%HZ%RXbXYYLIOw%LY
L̀IN%QZ%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRNf%n̂X%Po[%aLO%RXXS%NQ%dX%bQRYHSXIXS%gHN̂HR%N̂X%bQRNXcN%QZ%L%gHSXI%LHI
yKLMHNO%LYYXYYaXRNf
%
GHI%JKLMHNO%PQRSHNHQR%s%U%qXNLHMY%QZ%jRXIWO%[IQ_HYHQR\
]XZQIX%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRN%HY%bQaaXRbXSw%SXNLHMY%QZ%LRO%̀MLRNw%aLb̂HRXIO%QI%ZKXM%dKIRNw%LY%̀LIN%QZ%N̂X
XRXIWO%̀IQ_HYHQR%ZQI%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRN%ŶLMM%dX%YKdaHNNXS%NQ%N̂X%e[G%ZQI%L̀ ÌQ_LMf%n̂HY%ŶLMM%HRbMKSX
YKHNLdMX%̀QMMKNLRN%XaHYYHQR%ILNXY%gHN̂%LRS%gHN̂QKN%aHNHWLNHQR%NXb̂RQMQWHXYw%ĝ Hb̂%RXXSY%NQ%dX
bQRYHSXIXS%LY%̀LIN%QZ%L%gHSXI%LHI%yKLMHNO%LYYXYYaXRNw%LY%YXN%QKN%HR%N̂X%j[p{%Po[%|KHSLRbX%stTs
rkX̀NXadXI%sttuvf
%
ijGklm\%nQ%YLZXWKLIS%N̂X%LaXRHNO%QZ%RXHŴdQKIHRW%̀IQ̀XINHXY%HR%LbbQISLRbX%gHN̂%̀QMHbO%ljT%QZ
N̂X%oHMMHRWSQR%pRHNLIO%qX_XMQ̀aXRN%[MLRf
%
mQNXY\%n̂HY%bQRSHNHQR%IXMLNXY%NQ%N̂X%Q̀XILNHQRLM%̀ L̂YX%QZ%IXYHSXRNHLM%LRS%bQaaXIbHLM%SX_XMQ̀aXRN
LRS%HY%HRNXRSXS%ZQI%N̂X%̀IQNXbNHQR%QZ%ZKNKIX%IXYHSXRNY%HR%L%SXYHWRLNXS%GJ}G%LRS%kaQhX%PQRNIQM
GIXLf% GS_HbX% QR% N̂X% LYYXYYaXRN% QZ% Po[Y% HY% L_LHMLdMX% ZIQa% j[p{% LN\
N̂Ǹ\xxgggfHLyafbQfKhxNXcNxWKHSLRbXxX̀Khxb̂ ~̀WKHSLRbXf̀SZf%GR%LIXL%K̀%NQ%L%SHYNLRbX%QZ%Tt%NHaXY
N̂X%L̀ ÌQ̀IHLNX%YNLbh%̂XHŴN%RXXSY%NQ%dX%LYYXYYXSf%n̂XO%ŶQKMS%bQRNLbN%N̂X%jR_HIQRaXRNLM
[IQNXbNHQR%pRHN%HZ%N̂XO%̂L_X%LRO%yKXIHXYf
%
GHI%JKLMHNO%PQRSHNHQR%�%U%PQRNIQM%QZ%GHI%[QMMKNHQR\
]XZQIX%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRN%HY%bQaaXRbXSw%SXNLHMY%NQ%MHaHN%LRSxQI%bQRNIQM%LHI%̀QMMKNHQR%ZQI%LRO%Po[%ŶLMM
dX%YKdaHNNXS%NQ%LRS%L̀ ÌQ_XS%HR%gIHNHRW%dO%N̂X%eQbLM%[MLRRHRW%GKN̂QIHNOf%n̂X%aXLYKIXY%ŶLMM%dX
ÌQ_HSXS%̀IHQI%NQ%N̂X%QbbK̀LNHQR%QZ%N̂X%IXMX_LRN%̀ L̂YX%HR%ĝ Hb̂%N̂X%Po[%HY%NQ%dX%bQRYNIKbNXS%LRS
N̂XIXLZNXI%aLHRNLHRXS%ZQI%N̂X%MHZXNHaX%QZ%N̂X%SX_XMQ̀aXRN%KRMXYY%QN̂XIgHYX%LWIXXS%HR%gIHNHRW%dO%N̂X
eQbLM%[MLRRHRW%GKN̂QIHNOf
%
ijGklm\%VR%QISXI%NQ%YLZXWKLIS%N̂X%LaXRHNHXY%QZ%N̂X%LIXLw%HR%LbbQISLRbX%gHN̂%[QMHbO%ljT%QZ%N̂X
oHMMHRWSQR%pRHNLIO%qX_XMQ̀aXRN%[MLR%kL_XS%[QMHbHXY%rkX̀NXadXI%sttuvf
%%
n̂X%L̀ M̀HbLNHQR%HRSHbLNXY%ZXgXI%bLI%̀LIhHRW%ỲLbXY%N̂LR%N̂X%QZZHbX%KYXw%RXg%SHYLdMXS%̀LIhHRW%LRS%L
bQLb̂%̀LIhHRW%ỲLbXf%VN%HY%LRNHbH̀LNXS%aQYN%bKYNQaXIY%gQKMS%LIIH_X%dO%NLcHf%G%NIL_XM%̀MLR%bQRSHNHQR%HY
IXbQaaXRSXS%ZQI%N̂HY%L̀ M̀HbLNHQRf%n̂XIX%LIX%LMYQ%RQ%IXZXIXRbXY%NQ%N̂X%̀IQ_HYHQR%QZ%XMXbNIHb%b̂LIWHRW

Page 38



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL%MK%KNO%LIKOP%Q%RHJSIKIHJ%THU%TMLK%OVORKUIR%RNMUWIJW%GHIJKL%IL%UORHXXOJSOS%THU%KNIL%MGGVIRMKIHJP
YSOMVVZ[%KNOLO%LNH\VS%]O%L\IKM]VO%THU%XIJÎRM]L%KH%\LO%ML%_OVVP

M̀JS%aHJKMXIJMKIHJb
cNO%XHLK%LIWJITIRMJK%GHKOJKIMV%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%ISOJKITIOS%IJ%KNO%SOLd%KHG%LK\SZ%UOVMKOL%KH
RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%TUHX%KNO%MSeMROJK%GOKUHV%LKMKIHJ%KH%KNO%_OLK%HT%KNO%LIKOP%fO%NMgO%WUH\JS%IJgOLKIWMKIHJ
UOGHUK%TUHX%hiij%_NIRN%IJSIRMKO%T\OV%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%HT%KNO%LHIV%MJS%WUH\JS_MKOU%MK%KNO%GOKUHV%LKMKIHJP
cNO%]HUONHVOL%VHRMKOS%JOMUOLK%KH%KNO%MGGVIRMKIHJ%LIKO%klfm[%lfno%IJSIRMKOS%LHIV%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ
]OVH_%KNO%SOKORKIHJ%VIXIK%THU%LMXGVOL%KMdOJ%MK%M%XOKUO%SOGKN%THU%cpq[%rcst%MJS%lcrsP%qH_OgOU
KNIL%MUOM%_ML%JHK%IJgOLKIWMKOS%T\UKNOU%IJ%VMKOU%IJgOLKIWMKIHJL%_NOJ%LHIV%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%_ML%ISOJKITIOS
IJ%HKNOU%VHRMKIHJL%k_NOUO%IK%_ML%JHK%GUOgIH\LVZ%ISOJKITIOS%S\O%KH%KNO%LNMVVH_JOLL%HT%KNO%LMXGVIJWo%MK
u%KH%v%XOKUOL%SOGKNP%wHU%cpq%HJVZ[%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%_ML%MVLH%ISOJKITIOS%lfn[%_NIRN%IL%VHRMKOS%x\IKO
RVHLO%KH%KNO%GUHGHLOS%OyKOJLIHJ%THU%KNO%NHKOV%kLKMIU_OVV%MJS%VITK%LNMTK%HJVZ%MGGOMU%KH%]O%OJRVHLOSoP
lfm%WUH\JS%_MKOU%XHJIKHUIJW%UOL\VKL%]MLOS%HJ%HJO%UH\JS%HT%XHJIKHUIJW%TUHX%zMJ\MUZ%hiij
IJSIRMKO%gOUZ%VH_%VOgOVL%HT%RHJKMXIJMKIHJP
%
Y%_H\VS%UORHXXOJS%IJRV\SIJW%KNO%LKMJSMUS%RHJKMXIJMKOS%VMJS%RHJSIKIHJ%HJ%MJZ%GOUXILLIHJ%KNMK%XMZ
]O%WIgOJ%KH%OJL\UO%UILd%TUHX%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%IL%L\IKM]VZ%MLLOLLOS%MJS%MSSUOLLOS%THU%KNO%OyKOJLIHJ
MJS%KNO%RHJgOULIHJ[%ML%UOx\IUOSP
%
YK%IL%JHKOS%KNO%GUHGHLOS%SOgOVHGXOJK%IL%MJ%OyKOJLIHJ%MJS%RHJgOULIHJ%HT%KNO%OyILKIJW%HTTIRO%]\IVSIJW
KH%M%NHKOV%\LOP%cNO%SOLd%LK\SZ%UOTOUL%KH%LHTK%VMJSLRMGIJW%L\RN%ML%GVMJKOUL[%]\K%SHOL%JHK%OyGMJS%MJZ
T\UKNOU[%NH_OgOU%KNO%VMJSLRMGIJW%LGORITIRMKIHJ%SHR\XOJK%MJS%GVMJ%LOOXL%KH%L\WWOLK%KNOUO%XMZ%]O
XHUO%_HUdL[%KNOUOTHUO%KNO%LHIV%IXGHUKL%MJS%VMJSLRMGIJW%RHJSIKIHJ%IL%UORHXXOJSOS%KH%OJL\UO%KNO
LHIVL%MUO%L\IKM]VO%THU%\LOP
%
aHJKMXIJMKOS%̀MJS%aHJSIKIHJb
kIo%cNO%SOgOVHGXOJK%NOUO]Z%GOUXIKKOS%LNMVV%JHK%RHXXOJRO%\JKIV%M%LRNOXO%KH%SOMV%_IKN
RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%NML%]OOJ%L\]XIKKOS%IJ%MRRHUSMJRO%_IKN%KNO%{\GGVOXOJKMUZ%pVMJJIJW%|\ISMJRO
}HR\XOJK%HJ%̀MJS%aHJKMXIJMKIHJ%MJS%MGGUHgOS%]Z%KNO%̀HRMV%pVMJJIJW%Q\KNHUIKZ%k̀pQoP%cNO
LRNOXO%LNMVV%IJRV\SO%MVV%HT%KNO%THVVH_IJW%XOML\UOL%\JVOLL%KNO%̀pQ%SILGOJLOL%_IKN%MJZ%L\RN
UOx\IUOXOJK%LGORITIRMVVZ%MJS%IJ%_UIKIJWb
kMo%%Q%SOLd̂KHG%LK\SZ%RMUUIOS%H\K%]Z%M%RHXGOKOJK%GOULHJ%KH%RNMUMRKOUILO%KNO%LIKO%MJS%GUHgISO
IJTHUXMKIHJ%HJ%KNO%NILKHUZ%HT%KNO%LIKO~L\UUH\JSIJW%MUOM%MJS%KH%ISOJKITZ%MJS%OgMV\MKO%MVV%GHKOJKIMV
LH\UROL%HT%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%MJS%IXGMRKL%HJ%VMJS%MJS%_MKOU%MJS%MVV%HKNOU%ISOJKITIOS%UOROGKHUL%UOVOgMJK
KH%KNO%LIKO�
k]o%%Q%LIKO%IJgOLKIWMKIHJ[%IJRV\SIJW%_NOUO%UOVOgMJK%LHIV[%LHIV%WML[%L\UTMRO%MJS%WUH\JS_MKOU%LMXGVIJW[
KHWOKNOU%_IKN%KNO%UOL\VKL%HT%MJMVZLIL%MJS%UILd%MLLOLLXOJK%LNMVV%]O%RMUUIOS%H\K%]Z%M%L\IKM]VZ%x\MVITIOS
MJS%MRRUOSIKOS%RHJL\VKMJK~RHJKUMRKHUP%cNO%UOGHUK%LNH\VS%MVLH%RVOMUVZ%ISOJKITZ%MVV%UILdL[%VIXIKMKIHJL%MJS
UORHXXOJSMKIHJL%THU%UOXOSIMV%XOML\UOL%KH%XMdO%KNO%LIKO%L\IKM]VO%THU%KNO%GUHGHLOS%\LO�%MJS
kRo%%Q%_UIKKOJ%XOKNHS%LKMKOXOJK%GUHgISIJW%SOKMIVL%HT%KNO%UOXOSIMKIHJ%LRNOXO%MJS%NH_%KNO
RHXGVOKIHJ%HT%KNO%UOXOSIMV%_HUdL%_IVV%]O%gOUITIOS%LNMVV%]O%MWUOOS%IJ%_UIKIJW%_IKN%KNO%̀pQ%GUIHU%KH
RHXXOJROXOJK[%MVHJW%_IKN%SOKMIVL%HT%M%_MKRNIJW%]UIOT%KH%MSSUOLL%\JSILRHgOUOS%RHJKMXIJMKIHJP
%
kIIo%YT%S\UIJW%SOgOVHGXOJK%_HUdL%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%JHK%MSSUOLLOS%IJ%KNO%L\]XIKKOS%UOXOSIMKIHJ%LRNOXO
IL%ISOJKITIOS[%KNO%\GSMKOS%_MKRNIJW%]UIOT%LNMVV%]O%L\]XIKKOS%MJS%MJ%MSSOJS\X%KH%KNO%UOXOSIMKIHJ
LRNOXO%LNMVV%]O%MWUOOS%_IKN%KNO%̀pQ%GUIHU%KH%IXGVOXOJKMKIHJ�%MJS
%
kIIIo%QVV%_HUdL%_NIRN%THUX%GMUK%HT%KNO%UOXOSIMKIHJ%LRNOXO%LNMVV%]O%RHXGVOKOS%MJS%M%RHXGUONOJLIgO
gOUITIRMKIHJ%UOGHUK%LNMVV%]O%L\]XIKKOS%KH%KNO%aH\JRIV�L%sJgIUHJXOJKMV%pUHKORKIHJ%�JIK%]OTHUO%MJZ%GMUK
HT%KNO%SOgOVHGXOJK%IL%HRR\GIOS%HU%]UH\WNK%IJKH%\LO%\JVOLL%KNO%̀pQ%SILGOJLOL%_IKN%MJZ%L\RN
UOx\IUOXOJK%LGORITIRMVVZ%MJS%IJ%_UIKIJWP
%
�sQ{��b%cH%OJL\UO%KNMK%UILdL%TUHX%VMJS%RHJKMXIJMKIHJ%KH%KNO%T\K\UO%\LOUL%HT%KNO%VMJS%MJS

Page 39



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLMNOIGJ%PQGR%QOH%SIGISITHRU%VMJHVKHO%WIVK%VKMTH%VM%XMGVOMPPHR%WQVHOTU%YOMYHOVZ%QGR%HXMPMJIXQP
TZTVHST%QGR%VKH%RH[HPMYSHGV%XQG%LH%XQOOIHR%MNV%TQ\HPZ%WIVKMNV%NGQXXHYVQLPH%OIT]T%VM%WMO]HOTU
GHIJKLMNOT%QGR%MVKHO%M\\TIVH%OHXHYVMOT%IG%QXXMORQGXH%WIVK%YMPIXZ%̂ _̀ %̀M\%VKH%aIPPIGJRMG%bGIVQOZ
cH[HPMYSHGV%dPQG%eQ[HR%dMPIXIHT%feHYVHSLHO%ghhijk
%%
lMGRIVIMG%VM%SIGISITH%OIT]%M\%XMGVQSIGQVIMG%\OMS%JQORHG%QGR%PQGRTXQYHR%QOHQm
nH\MOH%QGZ%YQOV%M\%VKH%RH[HPMYSHGV%IT%MXXNYIHRU%TIVH%RHOI[HR%TMIPT%QGR%ISYMOVHR%TMIPT%TKQPP%LH
IGRHYHGRHGVPZ%VHTVHR%\MO%XKHSIXQP%XMGVQSIGQVIMGU%QGR%VKH%OHTNPVT%M\%VKIT%VHTVIGJ%TKQPP%LH%TNLSIVVHR
QGR%QYYOM[HR%IG%WOIVIGJ%LZ%VKH%oMXQP%dPQGGIGJ%pNVKMOIVZk%pPP%TMIPT%NTHR%\MO%JQORHGT%QGRqMO
PQGRTXQYIGJ%YNOYMTHT%TKQPP%LH%XPHQG%QGR%\OHH%M\%XMGVQSIGQVIMGk
%
rMVHm%sKH%_G[IOMGSHGVQP%dOMVHXVIMG%bGIV%f_dbj%SNTV%LH%XMGTNPVHR%\MO%VKHIO%QR[IXH%WKHG%NTIGJ%VKIT
XMGRIVIMGk
%
t_pê rm%sM%HGTNOH%VKQV%VKH%MXXNYQGVT%M\%VKH%RH[HPMYSHGV%QOH%GMV%TNLuHXV%VM%QGZ%OIT]T%\OMS%TMIP
XMGVQSIGQVIMG%IG%QXXMORQGXH%WIVK%YMPIXZ%̂_̀ %̀M\%VKH%aIPPIGJRMG%bGIVQOZ%cH[HPMYSHGV%dPQG%eQ[HR
dMPIXIHT%feHYVHSLHO%ghhijk

avwaxpyem

sKH%TIVH%KQT%Q%dspo%M\%z%WIVK%LNT%TVMYT%uNTV%MNVTIRH%VKH%TIVHk%sKHOH%QOH%XNOOHGVPZ%{i%XQO%YQO]IGJ
TYQXHT%MG%TIVH%\MO%VKH%YHOSIVVHR%M\\IXH%NTHk%sKH%̀gz%LHR%KMVHP%YOMYMTQP%WIPP%OHRNXH%VKHTH%VM%g|k%̀h
XM[HOHR%XZXPH%YQO]IGJ%TYQXHT%QGR%TKMWHO%\QXIPIVIHT%\MO%TVQ\\%QOH%VM%LH%YOM[IRHRk%%p%XMQXK%ROMY%M\\
QOHQ%QGR%XMQXK%YQO]IGJ%QOH%YOM[IRHRk

pV%YOHTHGV%QXXHTT%QGR%HJOHTT%VM%VKH%TIVH%IT%\OMS%nQVK%tMQRk%sKH%YOMYMTQP%IT%VM%OHVQIG%VKIT%\MO%HGVOZ
MGPZ%QGR%HJOHTT%WIPP%LH%\OMS%Q%GHW%XOMTT%M[HO%MG%VM%_JHOVMG%xQZ%QV%VKH%OHQO%M\%VKH%TIVHk%_JHOVMG
xQZ%[IQ%nMPVMG}T%xQZ%PIG]T%VM%nQVK%tMQR%QV%Q%TIJGQPITHR%uNGXVIMG%YHOSIVVIGJ%LMVK%HQTVLMNGR%QGR
WHTVLMNGR%SM[HSHGVT%MG%VM%nQVK%tMQRk%aMWH[HO%IV%IT%IGVHGRHR%VKQV%OH\NTH%[HKIXPHT%WIPP%QXXHTT%QGR
HJOHTT%VKH%TIVH%[IQ%_JHOVMG%xQZk

nQTHR%MG%VKH%VOQGTYMOV%TVQVHSHGV%VKH%KMVHP%IT%PI]HPZ%VM%JHGHOQVH%QG%QRRIVIMGQP%RQIPZ%VMVQP%VWM%WQZ
VOIYT%M\%|z%[HKIXPHT%WKIXK%QSMNGV%VM%hkg|%~%M\%VKH%H�ITVIGJ%VOQ\\IX%MG%VKH%nQVK%tMQR%p{k%sKH
SQ�ISNS%QRRIVIMGQP%YHQ]%KMNO%VOIYT%\OMS%VKH%TIVH%QOH%̀h%QGR%MXXNO%IG%VKH%SMOGIGJ%QOH%GMV
XMGTIRHOHR%VM%KQ[H%Q%TIJGI\IXQGV%ISYQXV%MG%VKH%KIJKWQZ%GHVWMO]k

sKH%èh�%TKMNPR%OH�NIOH%VKH%QYYPIXQGV%VM%TIJG%NY%VM%Q%KMYYHO%LNT%THO[IXHk%%sKH%YHRHTVOIQG%\MMVWQZ
\OMS%nQVK%tMQR%VM%VKH%KMVHP%HGVOQGXH%TKMNPR%LH%]HOLHR%QGR%GMV%uNTV%RHPIGHQVHR%LZ%OMQR%SQO]IGJTk
cHVQIPT%QOH%OH�NIOHR%MG%XMGVOMPqKIJKWQZ%TQ\HVZ%SHQTNOHT%VM%SQIGVQIG%VWM%WQZ%QXXHTT%\MO%OH\NTH
[HKIXPHT%QGR%MGH%WQZ%HJOHTT%\MO%QPP%MVKHO%[HKIXPHT%\OMS%VKH%GHW%QXXHTT%QV%_JHOVMG%xQZk

eNLuHXV%VM%Q%XMGRIVIMG%OHJQORIGJ%VKH%ITTNHT%OQITHR%QLM[HU%GM%MLuHXVIMGT%WMNPR%LH%OQITHR%MG%KIJKWQZ
JOMNGRTk

st__em

eQ[HR%YMPIXZ%n_z�%THH]T%VKH%OHVHGVIMG%QGR%NVIPITQVIMG%M\%VMYMJOQYKIXQP%QGR%PQGRTXQYH%\HQVNOHT%M\
SHOIV%QGR%VKH%YOM[ITIMG%M\%GHW%YPQGVIGJ%QGR%PQGRTXQYIGJ%WKHOH[HO%IV%IT%QYYOMYOIQVHk%
sKH%QOHQ%QOMNGR%aHQVKOMW%KQT%Q%OHXMOR%M\%[HOZ%YMMO%QIO%�NQPIVZk%dPQGVIGJ%IG%VKIT%QOHQ%IT%YQOVIXNPQOPZ
ISYMOVQGV%VM%HGKQGXH%VKH%QYYHQOQGXH%M\%VKH%QOHQ%QGR%KHPY%VM%\IPVHO%QIOLMOGH%YQOVIXNPQVHTk%

�%rM%VOHH%q[HJHVQVIMG%TNO[HZ%MO%TVOQVHJZ%KQT%LHHG%TNLSIVVHRk

�%sKHOH%IT%GM%IG\MOSQVIMG%OHJQORIGJ%VKH%H�ITVIGJ%MO%YOMYMTHR%PQGRTXQYH%VOHQVSHGVk%

Page 40



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

G%HIJKLM%NLOPQRJORS%KLMTQUV%WXY%Z[\]̂ _̀aa%SPXTS%RPJ%bLXbXSJK%SQRJ%cMdXeR%TQRP%SXfJ%QUKQOMRQgJ
MLJMS%Xh%bcMURQUV%RX%RPJ%hLXUR%MUK%LJML%Xh%RPJ%ieQcKQUVY

G%N%_MUKSOMbJ%jbJOQhQOMRQXUk%id%lmNk%KMRJK%jJbRJfiJL%nàok%PMS%iJJU%SeifQRRJKY%%pPQS%QS%RPXeVPR
RX%iJ%RPJ%SMfJ%KXOefJUR%TPQOP%TMS%SeifQRRJK%TQRP%RPJ%bLJgQXeS%MbbcQOMRQXUY%qXTJgJLk%RPJ
QUhXLfMRQXU%QS%QLLJcJgMUR%MUK%OMUUXR%iJ%MSSJSSJK%TQRPXeR%RPJ%MOOXfbMUdQUV%bcMUS%RX%TPQOP%QR%LJhJLSY

G%N%LJgQJT%Xh%cMUKSOMbJ%OXffJURS%fMKJ%XU%ò%rORXiJL%nàZ%UXRJSs%

G%tR%QS%JgQKJUR%RPMR%M%SfMcc%UefiJL%Xh%RLJJS%uMbbLXIQfMRJcd%oWXYv%TQcc%iJ%LJfXgJK%QU%XLKJL%RX%hMOQcQRMRJ
RPJ%UJT%cMdXeR%w%KJgJcXbfJURY%pPJ%fXSR%bLXfQUJUR%RLJJ%QS%M%mPJLLdk%SQReMRJK%XU%RPJ%JMSR%iXeUKMLd
RXTMLKS%RPJ%UXLRPGJMSR%MOOJSS%bXQURY%NSQKJ%hLXf%RPQS%RTX%SfMcc%RLJJS%RX%RPJ%TJSR%uiJPQUK%RPJ%bJRLXc
SRMRQXUv%TQcc%iJ%cXSRk%MS%TQcc%RPJ%PJKVJLXT%McXUV%RPJ%UXLRPJLU%iXeUKMLdY
G%pPJ%LJfXgMc%Xh%RPJSJ%RLJJS%QS%UXR%OXUSQKJLJK%RX%iJ%M%OXUSRLMQUR%XU%KJgJcXbfJUR%KeJ%RX%RPJQL%bXXL
OXUKQRQXU%MUK%cMUKSOMbJ%gMceJY%
G%pTX%RLJJS%TQRPQU%RPJ%bcMURQUV%MLJM%RX%RPJ%hLXUR%Xh%RPJ%ieQcKQUV%uSXeRPGJMSR%OXLUJLv%TQcc%iJ%LJRMQUJK
MS%bMLR%Xh%RPJ%UJT%cMdXeRY%
G%NU%MKKQRQXUMc%xWXY%RLJJSk%MLJ%QUKQOMRJK%XU%KLMTQUV%WXY%lmN%̀ỳowà%_MUKSOMbJ%zJRMQcSY%%pPJ
bcMURQUV%bcMU%QUKQOMRJS%UJT%w%LJbcMOJfJUR%SRLeOReLJ%bcMURQUV%QUOceKQUV%PJKVJS%MUK%SPLeiSY%pPJ%bcMU
QS%SebbXLRJK%id%M%VJUJLQO%bcMURQUV%SbJOQhQOMRQXUY
G%{UhXLReUMRJcdk%RPJLJ%QS%UX%XbbXLReUQRd%hXL%LJbcMOJfJUR%RLJJ%bcMURQUV%QU%RPJ%UXLRPGJMSR%OXLUJL%TPQOP
TQcc%QUOLJMSJ%RPJ%QURJLGgQSQiQcQRd%iJRTJJU%RPJ%LJSQKJURS%Xh%zXVPeLSR%NgJUeJ%MUK%RPJ%SQRJY%

G%|QRPXeR%RPJ%LJGSeifQSSQXU%Xh%M%cMUKSOMbJwRLJJ%SeLgJd%MUK%bLXbXSMcS%QR%QS%UXR%OcJML%TPJRPJL%RPJ
MiXgJ%OXffJURS%LJfMQU%gMcQKY%qXTJgJLk%QR%QS%UXRJK%RPMR%RPJ%VJUJLMc%}eMcQRd%Xh%RPJ%JIQSRQUV
cMUKSOMbJ%QS%bXXL%MUK%LJ}eQLJS%SeiSRMURQMc%LJUJTMck%SebbXLRJK%id%iJRRJL%fMQURJUMUOJY%%

G%th%RPJ%MbbcQOMRQXU%QS%LJOXffJUKJK%hXL%MbbLXgMck%cMUKSOMbJ%OXUKQRQXUS%SPXecK%iJ%QfbXSJK%RX
JUSeLJ%RPMR%RPJ%bLXbXSMcS%bLJSJLgJ%MUK%JUPMUOJ%RPJ%OPMLMORJL%MUK%MbbJMLMUOJ%Xh%RPJ%MLJMY%%

~JOXffJUKMRQXUs
WX%Xi�JORQXU%Sei�JOR%RX%RPJ%MiXgJ%XiSJLgMRQXUS%MUK%OXUKQRQXUS%mrl\%ubMLRS%̀knkZky%MUK%xvY%

j{jpNtWN�t_tp�%r��tmH~s

WX%Xi�JORQXUS%RX%RPJ%bLXbXSJK%KJgJcXbfJUR%Sei�JOR%RX%RPJ%hXccXTQUVs

HUJLVds
pPJ%JUJLVd%SRLMRJVd%SeifQRRJK%QS%iLXMKcd%SehhQOQJUR%ieR%QS%UXR%dJR%KJRMQcJK%JUXeVP%MR%RPQS%SRMVJ%RX
eUKJLSRMUK%RPJ%hQUMc%KJSQVU%SXceRQXUSY%%pPJ%SRLMRJVd%QUOceKJS%M%UefiJL%Xh%LJOXffJUKMRQXUS%ieR%QR%QS
UXR%OcJML%PXT%XL%Qh%RPJSJ%TQcc%iJ%QUOceKJK%TQRPQU%RPJ%hQUMc%KJSQVUY%%pPJ%hXccXTQUV%OXUKQRQXU%QS%RPJLJhXLJ
JSSJURQMcs

mXUKQRQXUs
L̂QXL%RX%RPJ%OXffJUOJfJUR%Xh%KJgJcXbfJUR%M%KJRMQcJK%JUJLVd%MSSJSSfJUR%SPMcc%iJ%SeifQRRJK
SPXTQUV%PXT%RPJ%KJgJcXbfJUR%TQcc%LJKeOJ%OMLiXU%JfQSSQXUS%id%Za�%hLXf%M%nàa%�eQcKQUV
~JVecMRQXUS%OXfbcQMUR%KJgJcXbfJURY%%pPJ%MSSJSSfJUR%SPMcc%OcJMLcd%SPXTs
Qv%RPJ%iMSJcQUJ%JUJLVd%KJfMUK%u�TPL%MUK%�Vmrnv%hXL%JMOP%JcJfJUR%Xh%RPJ%LJVecMRJK%JUJLVd%eSJ
uJYVY%SbMOJ%PJMRQUVk%PXR%TMRJL%MUK%JcJORLQOQRdv%hXL%Mcc%RPJ%LJcJgMUR%eSJS%uJYVY%LJSQKJURQMck%OXffJLOQMc
JROvY
QQv%RPJ%fJRPXKS%RX%QfbLXgJ%RPJ%JUJLVd%JhhQOQJUOd%Xh%RPJ%KJgJcXbfJUR%MUK%PXT%RPQS%QfbMORS%XU%RPJ
iMSJcQUJ%JfQSSQXUS%MUK%TPJLJ%RPJd%TQcc%iJ%QUOceKJK%TQRPQU%RPJ%KJgJcXbfJURY
QQQv%RPJ%QUOceSQXU%Xh%mq̂ %RX%SJLgQOJ%RPJ%TPXcJ%KJgJcXbfJURk%RPJ%SbJOQhQOMRQXU%Xh%RPJ%RJOPUXcXVd%RX%iJ
eSJKk%RPJ%QUbeRS%MUK%XeRbeRS%uQU%�TPL%MUK%MSSXOQMRJK%�Vmrnv%Xh%RPJ%mq̂ %eUQR%MUK%RPJ%QfbMORS%XU

Page 41



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4 >62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLMNOP%QR%LS%TUV%WNMMNXYZLX%[LO\M%KM\X]%K\̂T%Q_L%̀\aVZ%bcK%KLMNONVd%efLaVghV̂%ijkil
dT\TVd%ULTVMdm%YnVdT%ULndVd%\XZ%LTUV̂%TLn̂NdT%\OOLggLZ\TNLX%_NMM%hV%\OOVoT\hMV%NX
ôNXONoMV%ôLaNZVZ]%
%
eNl%QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%Nd%MLO\TVZ%_NTUNX%\%gNpVZ%ndV%\̂V\q%\XZ%
%
eNNl%QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%Nd%MLO\TVZ%XV\̂%L̂%LX%\%ôNg\̂P%L̂%dVOLXZ\̂P%̂L\Z%L̂%̂\NM%L̂
nXZV̂ŶLnXZ%dT\TNLXq%\XZ%
%
eNNNl%QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%ZLVd%XLT%̂VdnMT%NX%TUV%MLdd%LS%\gVXNTP%TL%XVNYUhLn̂d%TÛLnYU%XLNdV
\XZ%LTUV̂%ZNdTn̂h\XOVdq%\XZ%
%
eNal%K\̂rNXY%TL%dT\XZ\̂Zd%\ZLoTVZ%hP%TUV%MLO\M%oM\XXNXY%\nTUL̂NTP%O\X%hV%gVT%_NTUNX%TUV
On̂TNM\YV%LS%TUV%dNTVs
%
eal%tXP%LX%dT̂VVT%o\̂rNXY%TU\T%g\P%hV%YVXV̂\TVZ%O\X%hV%\OOLggLZ\TVZ%_NTULnT%ZVT̂NgVXT
TL%TUV%ŜVV%SML_%LS%T̂\SSNO%L̂%OLXZNTNLXd%LS%YVXV̂\M%UNYU_\P%d\SVTPs

uX%MNYUT%LS%TUV%dNTVvd%MLO\TNLX%\XZ%TUV%\ZVwn\TV%O\̂%o\̂rNXY%ôLaNdNLX%êVSV̂%TL%dVOTNLX%xskj

TUV%h\dVMNXV%VgNddNLXds
Nal%̂LLS%oM\Xd%\XZ%VMVa\TNLXd%dUL_NXY%TUV%NXOMndNLX%LS%TUV%Kyds%
al%UL_%TUV%TVOUXLMLYP%_NMM%hV%g\NXT\NXVZ%\XZ%g\X\YVZ%TÛLnYULnT%TUV%MNSVTNgV%LS%TUV%ZVaVMLogVXTs
QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%gndT%ôLOVVZ%NX%\OOL̂Z\XOV%_NTU%TUV%\oôLaVZ%ZVT\NMds

[NaNXY%z\MMd%\XZ%{LLSd]
QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%Nd%_NTUNX%\X%\N̂%wn\MNTP%g\X\YVgVXT%\̂V\%\XZ%XVVZd%TL%NgôLaV%LooL̂TnXNTNVd%SL̂
_NMZMNSVs%%[NaNXY%_\MMd%\XZ%̂LLSd%O\X%NgôLaV%\N̂%wn\MNTPm%LoV̂\TV%\d%O\̂hLX%dNXrd%\XZ%\MdL%hV%LS
NgoL̂T\XOV%SL̂%X\Tn̂V%OLXdV̂a\TNLXs%%QUV%SLMML_NXY%OLXZNTNLX%Nd%TUV̂VSL̂V%XVOVdd\̂P]

|LXZNTNLX]
K̂NL̂%TL%OLggVXOVgVXT%LS%ZVaVMLogVXT%\%dOUVgV%SL̂%TUV%NXOMndNLX%LS%MNaNXY%_\MMdm%̂LLSd%\XZ
dÔVVXd%dU\MM%hV%dnhgNTTVZ%TL%\XZ%\oôLaVZ%NX%_̂NTNXY%hP%TUV%[LO\M%KM\XXNXY%tnTUL̂NTPs%%QUV%dOUVgV
dU\MM%ôLaNZV%ZVT\NMd%LS%TUV%TPoVd%LS%MNaNXY%g\TV̂N\M%TL%hV%ndVZ%\XZ%TUV%MLO\TNLXd%\XZ%gVTULZd%LS
g\NXTVX\XOV%_UV̂V%XVOVdd\̂Ps%%QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%dULnMZ%ôLOVVZ%NX%\OOL̂Z\XOV%_NTU%TUV%\oôLaVZ
oM\Xds

z\TV̂%}SSNONVXOP]
QUV%|LnXONM%Nd%NX%\%dVaV̂VMP%_\TV̂%dT̂VddVZ%\̂V\%\XZ%Nd%TUV̂VSL̂V%gNXZSnM%LS%TUV%\ZZNTNLX\M%hn̂ZVXd
oM\OVZ%LX%_\TV̂%OLXdngoTNLX%hP%XV_%ZVaVMLogVXTs%%QUV%ôLoLdVZ%ZVaVMLogVXT%_NMM%NXÔV\dV%TUV
_\TV̂%ZVg\XZ%ŜLg%TUV%ôVaNLnd%ndV%dNYXNSNO\XTMPs%%QUV%SLMML_NXY%OLXZNTNLX%Nd%TUV̂VSL̂V%XVOVdd\̂P]

|LXZNTNLX]
K̂NL̂%TL%TUV%OLggVXOVgVXT%LS%ZVaVMLogVXT%\%dOUVgV%SL̂%TUV%̂VZnOTNLX%NX%_\TV̂%ndV%NXOMnZNXY%TUV
U\̂aVdTNXY%\XZ%̂VOPOMNXY%LS%ŶVP%_\TV̂%\XZ%̂\NX%_\TV̂%dU\MM%hV%dnhgNTTVZ%TL%\XZ%\oôLaVZ%NX%_̂NTNXY
hP%[LO\M%KM\XXNXY%tnTUL̂NTPs%%QUV%dOUVgV%dU\MM%OMV\̂MP%dVT%LnT%UL_%OLMMVOTVZ%_\TV̂%_NMM%hV%̂VndVZ%NX
\̂V\d%_UV̂V%oLT\hMV%_\TV̂%Nd%XLT%̂VwnN̂VZm%NsVs%TLNMVT%SMndUNXY%\XZ%N̂̂NY\TNLX%LS%M\XZdO\oVZ%\̂V\ds
QUV%ZVaVMLogVXT%gndT%ôLOVVZ%NX%\OOL̂Z\XOV%_NTU%TUV%\oôLaVZ%dOUVgVs

QUV%|LnXONMvd%~MLLZ_\TV̂%�\X\YVgVXT%�SSNOV̂%\XZ%tOOVdd%�SSNOV̂%̂\NdVZ%XL%Lh�VOTNLX%TL%TUV
ôVaNLnd%\ooMNO\TNLXm%dnh�VOT%TL%TUV%NgoLdNTNLX%LS%OLXZNTNLXds%%QUVdV%OLXZNTNLXd%\̂V%̂VOLggVXZVZ
SL̂%NXOMndNLX%LX%TUNd%oV̂gNddNLX%dULnMZ%TUV%\ooMNO\TNLX%hV%\oôLaVZs

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 42



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;:

5G;H

5G;<

5G;I

5G;5

J2,-)+9%#K%+62%'$#'#-2L%L2M2(#'12,+

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9N0&-ND@-%#$%&$2!-%#K%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/8!$L),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%O2(+

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+62%!$2!

PQ%RST%UTVPURW%XR%XY%ZP[YX\TUT\%RST%YZST]T%XY%̂ZZTVR̂_̀T%X[%VUX[ZXV̀T%̂YYTYYT\%̂âX[YR
bP̀XZc%def

dST%TgXYRX[a%_hX̀\X[a%P[%RST%YXRT%ŜY%_TT[%îẐ[R%QPU%[h]_TU%PQ%cT̂UY%jXRS%TiX\T[ZT
VUPiX\T\%X[%YhVVPUR%PQ%RST%̂VV̀XẐRXP[%RŜR%RST%YXRT%ŜY%_TT[%h[YhZZTYYQh̀̀c%]̂ UkTRT\%QPU
[X[T%cT̂UYf%dST%\TR̂X̀Y%VUPiX\T\%PQ%]̂ UkTRX[a%YSPj%RSTUT%ŜY%_TT[%iTUc%̀X]XRT\%X[RTUTYR%X[
UTR̂X[X[a%RST%TgXYRX[a%PQQXZT%hYT%P[%RST%YXRTl%aXiT[%RST%XYP̀̂ RT\%̀PẐRXP[%PQ%RST%YXRT%̂[\%RST
`̂Zk%PQ%̀PẐ %̀Q̂ZX̀XRXTYl%RPaTRSTU%jXRS%RST%ZP]VTRXRXP[%jXRS%]PUT%]P\TU[l%SXaSTU%YVTZXQXẐRXP[
PQQXZT%_hX̀\X[aY%[T̂U_cf%

m̂YT\%P[%RST%ZP]_X[̂RXP[%PQ%_PRS%RST%]̂ UkTRX[a%TiX\T[ZT%VUPiX\T\l%RST%\XYR̂[ZT%PQ%RST
YXRT%QUP]%̂%UTYX\T[RX̂̀%̂UT̂l%̂[\%aXiT[%RST%VPPU%YR̂RT%PQ%UTV̂XU%PQ%RST%_hX̀\X[a%̂Y%jXR[TYYT\
\hUX[a%RST%ẐYT%PQQXZTUnY%YXRT%iXYXRl%XR%XY%[PR%ZP[YX\TUT\%RSTUT%XY%̂%UP_hYR%UT̂YP[%RP%UTYXYR%RST
ZŜ[aT%PQ%hYT%oQUP]%mp%hYT%RP%qpWf%rZZPU\X[a%RSTUT%XY%[P%P_sTZRXP[%RP%RST%VUX[ZXV̀T%PQ
ZŜ[aT%PQ%hYT%X[%V̀̂ [[X[a%VP̀XZc%RTU]Yf

tP%UTYX\T[RX̂̀%h[XRY%̂UT%VUPVPYT\%̂Y%V̂UR%PQ%RSXY%̂VV̀XẐRXP[f%%rY%YhZSl%\T[YXRc%XY%[PR
UT̀Tî[R%RP%RST%̂VV̀XẐRXP[f

dST%YXRT%XY%[PR%̀PẐRT\%jXRSX[%̂%qP[YTUîRXP[%rUT̂l%rUT̂%PQ%uVTZX̂̀%vPẐ %̀qŜÛZRTU%PU
rUZŜTP̀PaXẐ %̀bUXPUXRc%rUT̂l%̂[\%RSTUT%̂UT%[P%vXYRT\%mhX̀\X[aY%P[%RST%YXRTf%%rY%YhZSl%XR%XY
ZP[YX\TUT\%RŜR%RST%YZST]T%jPh̀\%[PR%X]V̂ZR%X[%RST%STUXR̂aT%PQ%RST%_PUPhaSf

mrr%̂[\%trdu%ûQTaĥU\X[a%ŜiT%UTiXTjT\%RST%̂VV̀XẐRXP[%̂[\%ÛXYT%[P%P_sTZRXP[%RP%RST
V̂V̀XẐRXP[%QUP]%̂[%̂XUVPUR%ŶQTaĥU\X[a%VTUYVTZRXiTf%%rY%YhZSl%XR%XY%ZP[YX\TUT\%RŜR%RST
VUPVPŶ %̀jPh̀\%[PR%X]V̂ZR%P[%RST%ŶQT%PVTÛRXP[%PQ%̂[c%̂XUVPURf

dST%YXRT%XY%[PR%̀PẐRT\%jXRSX[%RST%wUTT[%mT̀Rl%YP%RSTUT%̂UT%[P%wUTT[%mT̀R%XYYhTY%UT̀̂ RX[a%RP
RSXY%̂VV̀XẐRXP[f

bP̀XZXTY%mxpy%PQ%RST%zX̀̀X[a\P[%vPẐ %̀b̀ [̂{%b̂UR%djP%ûiT\%|}b%bP̀XZXTY%otPiT]_TU
~�p~W%YTTkY%RP%T[YhUT%RŜR%[Tj%\TiT̀PV]T[R%jX̀̀%ZP]V̀T]T[R%̂[\%X]VUPiT%RST%ZŜÛZRTU
[̂\%̂]T[XRc%PQ%RST%̂UT̂f

dST%_hX̀\X[a%XYl%X[%RST%]̂ X[l%TgXYRX[al%̂[\%jPh̀\%_T%TgRT[\T\%RP%RST%UT̂U%̂[\%RP%RST
jTYRTU[%YX\Tf%%dSXY%_hX̀\X[a%XY%Q̀̂[kT\%RP%RST%T̂YR%_c%̂[%TgXYRX[a%��YRPUTc%SXaS%_hX̀\X[al%̂
VTRUP̀%YR̂RXP[%RP%RST%jTYRl%̂%RSUTT%YRPUTc%ZP]]TUZX̂̀%_hX̀\X[a%RP%RST%[PURSjTYRl%jXRS%RST%ẐU
V̂Uk%QPU%RSXY%_hX̀\X[a%\XUTZR̀c%[PURS%PQ%RST%YXRTf%%r%̀̂ UaT%y�YRPUTc%_hX̀\X[a%̀XTY%\XUTZR̀c
PVVPYXRT%RST%YXRT%jXRSX[%RST%_Ph[\̂Uc%PQ%zT̂RSUPj%rXUVPURf%%�TYX\T[RX̂̀%VUPVTURXTY%̀XT%RP%RST
[PURS%T̂YRl%RST%[T̂UTYR%_TX[a%YP]T%e�%]TRUTY%QUP]%RST%UT̂U%PQ%RST%TgXYRX[a%_hX̀\X[af%

rZZPU\X[àc%RST%VUPVPYT\%STXaSR%PQ%RST%TgRT[YXP[Y%̂R%e%YRPUTcY%XY%ZP[YX\TUT\l%X[%YRUTTR
YZT[T%RTU]Yl%̂ZZTVR̂_̀T%aXiT[%RST%YRUTTR%ZP[RTgR%̂[\%RST%STXaSR%PQ%RST%[TXaS_PhUX[a
VUPVTURXTYf%%dST%YX\T%TgRT[YXP[%jPh̀\%_T%YTR%_TSX[\%RST%VTRUP̀%YR̂RXP[l%jSXZS%jPh̀\%̀X]XR
iXTjY%QUP]%m̂RS%�P̂\f%%�R%jPh̀\%̂ ỲP%_T%YTR%_TSX[\%RST%_hX̀\X[a%̀X[T%PQ%RST%ZP]]TUZX̂̀
VUPVTURc%P[%uXVYP[%�P̂\l%jSXZS%jPh̀\%̀X]XR%RST%iXYĥ %̀X]V̂ZR%jST[%iXTjT\%QUP]%uXVYP[
�P̂\l%̂Y%XR%jPh̀\%_T%iXTjT\%X[%ZP[sh[ZRXP[%jXRS%RSXY%ZP]]TUZX̂̀%_hX̀\X[a%̂[\%RST%QPUTZPhUR
PQ%RST%VTRUP̀%YR̂RXP[f

dST%YZST]T%YTTkY%RP%VUPiX\T%T[Ŝ[ZT\%iXYĥ %̀X[RTUTYR%RP%RST%]̂ X[%T̀TîRXP[Y%iXYX_̀T%QUP]
RST%YRUTTR%RSUPhaS%RST%X[RUP\hZRXP[%PQ%[Tj%Z̀̂ \\X[a%]̂ RTUX̂̀Y%RP%RST%_hX̀\X[al%jXRS

Page 43



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H

5G;I

5G4;

E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6J#8$-

D)K),/%*#,L)+)#,-%M#$%M8+8$2%#**8')2$-

>$!MM)*%)1'!*+B%0!$N*9*(2%'!$O),/B%'2L2-+$)!,%-!M2+9

PQRSTUVSWRX%PQYQZTV%ZV[\%]QT%Ŝ[%T[P[VV[\%]QZTŜ%VSQT[_̀%%â[%bTQbQV[\%[cS[RVWQRV%dWYY%ZV[
Ŝ[V[%VUe[%eUS[TWUYVf%gZS%dWYY%WRPYZ\[%Ŝ[%U\\WSWQR%Q]%T[R\[T[\%bUR[YVf%SQ%\W]][T[RSWUS[%Ŝ[
[cS[RVWQRV%]TQe%Ŝ[%QTWXWRUY%gZWY\WRX̀%%â[%\[SUWYV%Q]%Ŝ[%eUS[TWUYV%dQZY\%g[%PQRSTQYY[\%hWU
U%PQR\WSWQR%QR%UR_%b[TeWVVWQR̀

iQYWPW[V%jklmf%jkln%UR\%jklo%Q]%Ŝ[%pWYYWRX\QR%qQPUY%iYURr%iUTS%adQ%sUh[\%tui%iQYWPW[V
vwQh[eg[T%lmnlx%V[[yV%SQ%[RVZT[%ŜUS%R[d%\[h[YQbe[RSV%\Q%RQS%̂Uh[%U%\[STWe[RSUY
WebUPS%QR%Ŝ[%T[VW\[RSWUY%Ue[RWS_%Q]%R[WX̂gQZTWRX%QPPZbW[TV%ŜTQZX̂%YQVV%Q]%YWX̂Sf
\QeWRURP[%QT%YQVV%Q]%bTWhUP_̀

â[%bTQbQV[\%[cS[RVWQRV%UT[%RQS%PQRVW\[T[\%SQ%g[%Qh[Tz\QeWRURS%d̂ [R%hW[d[\%WR
PQR{ZRPSWQR%dWŜ%Ŝ[%[cWVSWRX%gZWY\WRXf%UR\%Ŝ[%dW\[T%PQRS[cS%Q]%Ŝ[%VWS[f%dWŜ%RZe[TQZV
YUTX[%PQee[TPWUY%gZWY\WRXVf%UR\%UV%VZP̂f%WV%ZRYWy[Y_%SQ%WebUPS%QR%Ŝ[%hWVZUY%Ue[RWSW[V%Q]
R[WX̂gQZTWRX%bTQb[TSW[V%]TQe%YQVV%Q]%YWX̂Sf%Qh[Tz\QeWRURP[%QT%YQVV%Q]%bTWhUP_̀

iQYWP_%|kn%Q]%Ŝ[%pWYYWRX\QR%qQPUY%iYURr%iUTS%adQ%sUh[\%tui%iQYWPW[V%vwQh[eg[T%lmnlx
VSUS[V%b[TeWVVWQR%dWYY%RQS%g[%XTURS[\%]QT%ZV[V%d̂ WP̂%UT[%YWy[Y_%SQ%g[PQe[%\[STWe[RSUY%SQ
Ŝ[%P̂UTUPS[T%QT%Ue[RWSW[V%Q]%VZTTQZR\WRX%bTQb[TSW[V̀%%%}Wh[R%Ŝ[%R[UTg_%R[WX̂gQZTWRX
T[VW\[RSWUY%bTQb[TSW[Vf%WS%WV%PQRVW\[T[\%ŜUS%VZWSUgY[%RQWV[%PQR\WSWQRV%V̂QZY\%g[%WRPYZ\[\%QR
UR_%XTURS%Q]%b[TeWVVWQR%SQ%[RVZT[%Ŝ[%VP̂[e[%dWYY%RQS%XWh[%PUZV[%SQ%RQWV[%URRQ_URP[%SQ
VZTTQZR\WRX%bTQb[TSW[V̀

~S%WV%RQS%PQRVW\[T[\%ŜUS%Ŝ[T[%dQZY\%g[%U%eUS[TWUY%YQVV%Q]%Ue[RWS_%SQ%R[WX̂gQZTWRX
bTQb[TSW[Vf%UV%Ŝ[%bTQbQV[\%gZWY\WRXV%dQZY\%g[%VWS[\%U%VZ]]WPW[RS%\WVSURP[%UdU_%]TQe
U\{QWRWRX%bTQb[TSW[V̀%~S%WV%UYVQ%PQRVW\[T[\%XWh[R%WSV%YU_QZS%ŜUS%Ŝ[T[%dWYY%g[%U%XQQ\%Y[h[Y%Q]
\U_%YWX̂SWRX%]QT%Ŝ[%bTQbQV[\%\[h[YQbe[RS̀%â[%bTQbQV[\%\[h[YQbe[RS%WV%PQRVW\[T[\%SQ
g[%PQRVWVS[RS%dWŜ%bQYWPW[V%jklmf%jkln%UR\%jklo%Q]%Ŝ[%tuì

â[%bTQbQVUY%WV%]QT%U%̂QS[Y%UR\%Ŝ[T[%dWYY%g[%RQ%]ZSZT[%QPPZbW[TV̀%%â[T[%UT[%RQ%bQYWPW[V%QT
VSUR\UT\V%ŜUS%T[YUS[%SQ%̂QS[Y%UPPQeeQ\USWQR̀

iQYWPW[V%��l%UR\%���%Q]%Ŝ[%pWYYWRX\QR%qQPUY%iYURr%iUTS%adQ%sUh[\%tui%iQYWPW[V
vwQh[eg[T%lmnlx%UT[%PQRP[TR[\%dWŜ%STU]]WP%X[R[TUSWQRf%UR\%UPP[VV%SQ%bZgYWP%STURVbQTS̀
iQYWPW[V%��no%UR\%��n�%UT[%PQRP[TR[\%dWŜ%QRzVWS[%bUTyWRX̀%

â[%VWS[%̂UV%U%ia�q%Q]%�%dWŜ%gZV%VSQbV%{ZVS%QZSVW\[%Ŝ[%VWS[̀%â[T[%UT[%PZTT[RSY_%o�%PUT
bUTyWRX%VbUP[V%QR%VWS[%]QT%Ŝ[%b[TeWSS[\%Q]]WP[%ZV[̀%â[%nmm%g[\%̂QS[Y%bTQbQVUY%dWYY%T[\ZP[
Ŝ[V[%SQ%l�̀%nm%PQh[T[\%P_PY[%bUTyWRX%VbUP[V%UR\%V̂Qd[T%]UPWYWSW[V%]QT%VSU]]%UT[%SQ%g[
bTQhW\[\̀%%�%PQUP̂%\TQb%Q]]%UT[U%UR\%PQUP̂%bUTyWRX%UT[%bTQhW\[\̀

�S%bT[V[RS%UPP[VV%UR\%[XT[VV%SQ%Ŝ[%VWS[%WV%]TQe%jUŜ%�QU\̀%â[%bTQbQVUY%WV%SQ%T[SUWR%ŜWV
]QT%[RST_%QRY_%UR\%[XT[VV%dWYY%g[%]TQe%U%R[d%PTQVV%Qh[T%QR%SQ%kX[TSQR%�U_%US%Ŝ[%T[UT%Q]
Ŝ[%VWS[̀%kX[TSQR%�U_%hWU%jQYSQR�V%�U_%YWRyV%SQ%jUŜ%�QU\%US%U%VWXRUYWV[\%{ZRPSWQR
b[TeWSSWRX%gQŜ%[UVSgQZR\%UR\%d[VSgQZR\%eQh[e[RSV%QR%SQ%jUŜ%�QU\̀%pQd[h[T%WS%WV
WRS[R\[\%ŜUS%T[]ZV[%h[̂WPY[V%dWYY%UPP[VV%UR\%[XT[VV%Ŝ[%VWS[%hWU%kX[TSQR%�U_̀

�WŜ%T[XUT\%SQ%Ŝ[%Y[h[Y%Q]%PUT%bUTyWRX%bTQhWVWQR%]QT%TUSWQ%Q]%nr�%XZ[VS%TQQeV%WV%VWeWYUT%SQ
ŜUS%Q]%QŜ[T%̂QS[Y%\[h[YQbe[RSV%UbbTQh[\%g_%Ŝ[%qQR\QR%jQTQZX̂%Q]%pWYYWRX\QR%YQPUS[\
R[UTg_%UR\%V[ThWRX%p[UŜTQd%�WTbQTS̀%%~R%U\\WSWQRf%U%PQUP̂%bUTyWRX%gU_%WV%UYVQ%bTQbQV[\̀
�ZTŜ[TeQT[%Ŝ[%bUTyWRX%bTQhWVWQR%WV%PQRVWVS[RS%dWŜ%Ŝ[%�QZRPWY�V%U\QbS[\%eUcWeZe
bUTyWRX%VSUR\UT\Vf%Ŝ[T[]QT[%Ŝ[%VP̂[e[%WV%PQRVW\[T[\%SQ%PQebY_%dWŜ%iQYWPW[V%��no%UR\
��n�%Q]%Ŝ[%pWYYWRX\QR%qQPUY%iYURr%iUTS%adQ%sUh[\%tui%iQYWPW[V%vwQh[eg[T%lmnlx̀

Page 44



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G44

5G4:

5G4H

5G4<

C$I!,%J2-)/,B%!**2--%!,J%-2*8$)+9

K)-!I(2J%!**2--

.$#L)-)#,%#M%!MM#$J!I(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22J-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%?*#(#/9

NOP%QRSTUVWXY%ZV[O\]̂%_̀ V̀UPa%O]Y%bPPT%URTYSWcPd%RT%cOP%]eeWVU]cVRT%]Td%a]VYPY%TR
RbfPUcVRT%cR%cOP%YUOPgPh%YSbfPUc%cR%]%ijkl%aPmSVaPgPTc%cO]c%]%XOReePa%bSYX%YPanVUP%bP
SYPdh%]Td%URTdVcVRTY%]aP%VTUWSdPd%cR%PTYSaP%cOP%]UUPYY%cR%cOP%bSVWdVT[%VY%oPabPdh%]Td%cO]c
dPc]VWY%]aP%YSbgVccPd%cR%PTYSaP%c\Rp\]̂%]UUPYY%̀Ra%aP̀SYP%nPOVUWPY%̀aRg%q[PacRT%r]̂s%%tY
YSUOh%Vc%VY%TRc%URTYVdPaPd%cO]c%cOP%eaReRYPd%dPnPWRegPTc%\RSWd%O]nP%]%dPcaVgPTc]W%P̀P̀Uc
RT%cOP%PuVYcVT[%OV[O\]̂%VT%]UURad]TUP%\VcO%cOP%]VgY%R̀%vRWVUVPY%twx%]Td%twy%R̀%cOP%zRU]W
vW]Ts

{c%VY%URTYVdPaPd%cO]c%cOPaP%]aP%TR%Sab]T%dPYV[T%Ra%YPUSaVĉ%VYYSPY%]aVYVT[%̀aRg%cOP
eaReRY]Ws%%tUUPYY%VY%URTYVdPaPd%VT%RcOPa%YPUcVRTY%R̀%cOP%aPeRacs

vRWVUVPY%|jl%]Td%twj}%R̀%cOP%ZVWWVT[dRT%zRU]W%vW]T~%v]ac%N\R%i]nPd%��v%vRWVUVPY
��RnPgbPa%xkjx�%YPPo%cR%PTYSaP%cO]c%dPnPWRegPTcY%R̀%cOVY%ĉeP%VTURaeRa]cP%VTUWSYVnP
dPYV[Th%]Y%dR%vRWVUVPY%ysj%]Td%ysx%R̀%cOP%zRTdRT%vW]Ts%�SacOPa%dPc]VWPd%[SVd]TUP%VY
eaRnVdPd%\VcOVT%cOP%tUUPYYVbWP%ZVWWVT[dRT%iv�s

NOP%ORcPW%\RSWd%bP%URTYVYcPTc%\VcO%cOP%zRTdRT%vW]T%]Td%Z�ti%tUUPYYVbVWVĉ%eRWVÛ
Yc]Td]adY%VTUWSdVT[%gPPcVT[%cOP%gVTVgSg%eaRnVYVRT%R̀%]UUPYYVbWP%bPdaRRgY%]Y%]
ePaUPTc][P%R̀%cOP%cRc]W%TSgbPa%R̀%bPdaRRgYs%_cOPa%̀P]cSaPY%VTUWSdP%dVY]bWPd%cRVWPcY%RT%cOP
[aRSTd%]Td%̀VaYc%̀WRRaYh%WV̀cY%̀aRg%cOP%U]a%e]ao%WPnPW%cR%cOP%aPYc%R̀%cOP%ORcPWh%̀RSa%WV̀cY%cR
YPanVUP%cOP%bSVWdVT[h%]Td%̀VaP%aP̀S[PY%RT%P]UO%SeePa%̀WRRas

iSbfPUc%cR%]T%]eeaReaV]cP%URTdVcVRT%Vc%VY%URTYVdPaPd%cO]c%cOP%eaReRY]W%\RSWd%eaRnVdP%]T
VTUWSYVnP%PTnVaRTgPTc%̀Ra%̀ScSaP%SYPaY%VT%]UURad]TUP%\VcO%vRWVUVPY%|jl%]Td%twj}%R̀%cOP
ZVWWVT[dRT%zRU]W%vW]T~%v]ac%N\R%i]nPd%��v%vRWVUVPY%��RnPgbPa%xkjx�]Td%vRWVUVPY%ysj
]Td%ysx%R̀%cOP%zRTdRT%vW]Ts

�R%aPYVdPTcV]W%STVcY%]aP%eaReRYPd%]Y%e]ac%R̀%cOVY%]eeWVU]cVRTs%%tY%YSUOh%cOVY%VY%TRc%aPWPn]Tc
cR%cOP%]eeWVU]cVRTs

N|qqi%t��%zt��iQtv{��~

vRWVÛ%�q}�%R̀%cOP%ZVWWVT[dRT%zRU]W%vW]T~%v]ac%N\R%i]nPd%��v%vRWVUVPY%��RnPgbPa%xkjx�
YPPoY%cOP%aPcPTcVRT%]Td%ScVWVY]cVRT%R̀%cReR[a]eOVU]W%]Td%W]TdYU]eP%̀P]cSaPY%R̀%gPaVc%]Td
cOP%eaRnVYVRT%R̀%TP\%eW]TcVT[%]Td%W]TdYU]eVT[%\OPaPnPa%Vc%VY%]eeaReaV]cPs

NOP%YVcP%]Y%Vc%Yc]TdY%VY%W]a[PŴ%dPnRVd%R̀%nP[Pc]cVRTh%]WbPVc%cOPaP%]aP%YRgP%caPPY%cO]c%\VWW%bP
aPmSVaPd%cR%bP%aPgRnPd%cR%PT]bWP%cOP%dPnPWRegPTcs%tT%]UUSa]cP%YVcP%YSanP̂%O]Y%bPPT
YSbgVccPd%\VcO%cOP%]eeWVU]cVRT%\OVUO%eWRcY%caPPY%RT%cR%cOP%YVcPh%cOP%caPP%YePUVPYh%]Td%cOPVa
mS]WVĉ%]Td%YeaP]ds%%�RTP%R̀%cOP%caPPY%VT%cOP%nVUVTVĉ%]aP%eaRcPUcPd%b̂%]%NaPP%vaPYPan]cVRT
_adPa%Ra%b̂%QRTYPan]cVRT%taP]%dPYV[T]cVRTYs%NOP%gRYc%eaRgVTPTc%caPP%VY%]%QOPaâh
YVcS]cPd%RT%cOP%P]Yc%bRSTd]â%cR\]adY%cOP%TRacOpP]Yc%]UUPYY%eRVTcs%tYVdP%̀aRg%cOVY%c\R
Yg]WW%caPPY%cR%cOP%\PYc%�bPOVTd%cOP%ePcaRW%Yc]cVRT�%\VWW%bP%WRYch%]Y%\VWW%cOP%OPd[PaR\%]WRT[
cOP%TRacOPaT%bRSTd]âs%NOP%QRSTUVWXY%z]TdYU]eP%_̀ V̀UPa%URTYVdPaY%cOP%aPgRn]W%R̀%cOPYP
caPPY%VY%TRc%]%URTYca]VTc%RT%dPnPWRegPTc%dSP%cR%cOPVa%eRRa%URTdVcVRT%]Td%W]TdYU]eP%n]WSPs

rVcO%aP[]ad%cR%cOP%[aRSTd%̀WRRa%YVcP%W]̂RSc%cOP%YUOPgP%eaRnVdPY%]T%VgeaRnPgPTc%RnPa%cOP
PuVYcVT[%Pue]TYP%R̀%O]ad%Yc]TdVT[%]Td%e]WVY]dP%̀PTUVT[%\VcO%dPc]VWY%eaRnVdPd%R̀%VTdVU]cVnP
O]ad%]Td%YR̀c%W]TdYU]eVT[s%%iSbfPUc%cR%cOP%aPWPn]Tc%eW]TTVT[%URTdVcVRTY%VT%aPYePUc%R̀
W]TdYU]eP%g]VTcPT]TUP%]Td%aPnVYVRTY�̀SacOPa%dPc]VW%RT%cOP%eW]TcVT[%eW]T%cOP%YUOPgP%VY
URTYVdPaPd%cR%eaRnVdP%]%Y]cVỲ]UcRâ%W]TdYU]eP%]aa]T[PgPTc%cO]c%URgeWVPY%\VcO%vRWVÛ

Page 45



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G4I

5G45

A8-+!),!J(2%K!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2K!J(2%2,2$/9%L%A8-+!),!J)()+9

M(##N),/%#$%O$!),!/2%E--82-

PQRS%TU%VWX%YZ[[Z\]̂T\%_T̀a[%b[a\c%badV%efT%gahX̂%ijb%bT[Z̀ZXk%lmThXnoXd%pqrpst

Quv_vwxc

eWX%kZVX%Zk%̀yddX\V[z%a[nTkV%X\VZdX[z%]ZhX\%ThXd%VT%Wad̂kVa\̂Z\]t%{\%hZXf%TU%VWZk%a\̂%VWX
kaUX]yad̂Z\]%nXakydXk%̂XVaZ[Z\]%fZVWZ\%VWX%a||[Z̀aVZT\%̂T̀ynX\Vk%Z\%dXk|X̀V%VT%VdXXk%a\̂
kWdyok%T\%\XZ]WoTydZ\]%kZVXk%ZV%Zk%\TV%̀T\kẐXdX̂%VWX%k̀WXnX%fZ[[%WahX%a\%âhXdkX%Zn|àV
T\%VWX%adXak%X̀T[T]zt

_T\̂T\%b[a\%|T[Z̀ZXk%}tr~%a\̂%}tr�%dX�yZdXk%âX�yaVX%|dThZkZT\%TU%dXUykX%a\̂%dX̀z̀[Z\]
UàZ[ZVZXk%UTd%\Xf%̂XhX[T|nX\V%a\̂%UTd%VWXZd%[T̀aVZT\%VT%oX%a||dT|dZaVX%Z\%VXdnk%TU%X\ao[Z\]
XakX%TU%̀T[[X̀VZT\%UdTn%VWX%kZVXt%eWX%oZ\%adXa%Zk%a\%X\̀[TkX̂%adXa%VT%VWX%\TdVW%TU%VWX%kZVX
fZVW%à X̀kk%UTd%kVaUU%a\̂%à X̀kk%UdTn%Q]XdVT\%�az%UTd%VWX%dXUykX%̀T[[X̀VTdkt%

eWX%[XhX[%TU%fakVX%a\̂%dX̀z̀[Z\]%kVTdX%|dThZkZT\�%ZVk%[T̀aVZT\%a\̂%nXa\k%TU%̀T[[X̀VZT\%oz
dXUykX%hXWZ̀[Xk%Zk%̀T\kẐXdX̂%VT%̀Tn|[z%fZVW%VWX%uTy\̀Z[�k%dX�yZdXnX\Vkt%%YTfXhXd�%ZV%Zk
dX̀TnnX\̂X̂%VWaV%a%̀T\̂ZVZT\%oX%Zn|TkX̂%VT%X\kydX%VWX%̀T[[X̀VZT\%TU%fakVX%Zk%̀addZX̂%TyV
aV%VZnXk%VT%ahTẐ%Zn|àVk%T\%VWX%\XZ]WoTydZ\]%adXat%gyo�X̀V%VT%kỳW%a%̀T\̂ZVZT\�%VWX
k̀WXnX%Zk%̀T\kẐXdX̂%kaVZkUàVTdz%a\̂%̀Tn|[ZXk%fZVW%VWX%kVa\̂ad̂k%kXV%TyV%Z\%_T\̂T\%b[a\
|T[Z̀ZXk%}tr~%a\̂%}tr�t

mTVfZVWkVa\̂Z\]%VWX%aoThX%ZV%kWTy[̂%oX%\TVX̂%VWX%WTVX[%y[VZnaVX[z%Wak%̀T\kẐXdao[X
Ẑk̀dXVZT\%ThXd%fWZ̀W%fakVX%na\a]XnX\V%nXVWT̂k%adX%ykX̂%T\%kZVXt

bT[Z̀z%}t�%TU%VWX%_T\̂T\%b[a\%âhZkXk%VWaV%oTdTy]Wk%kWTy[̂%X\kydX%VWaV%̂XhX[T|nX\Vk%fZ[[
àWZXhX%a%dX̂ỳVZT\%Z\%̀adoT\%̂ZT�ẐX%XnZkkZT\k%TU%�q�%UdTn%T\%kZVX%dX\Xfao[X%X\Xd]z
]X\XdaVZT\%lfWZ̀W%̀a\%Z\̀[ŷX%kTyd̀Xk%TU%̂X̀X\Vda[ZkX̂%dX\Xfao[X%X\Xd]zs%y\[Xkk%ZV%̀a\
oX%̂XnT\kVdaVX̂%VWaV%kỳW%|dThZkZT\%Zk%\TV%UXakZo[Xt%bT[Z̀z%}t�%TU%VWX%_T\̂T\%b[a\
dX�yZdXk%kyonZkkZT\%TU%a\%akkXkknX\V%TU%VWX%X\Xd]z%̂Xna\̂%a\̂%̀adoT\%̂ZT�ẐX
XnZkkZT\k%UdTn%|dT|TkX̂%na�Td%̂XhX[T|nX\Vk�%fWZ̀W%kWTy[̂%̂XnT\kVdaVX%VWX%X�|X̀VX̂
X\Xd]z%a\̂%̀adoT\%̂ZT�ẐX%XnZkkZT\%kahZ\]k%UdTn%VWX%X\Xd]z%XUUZ̀ZX\̀z%a\̂%dX\Xfao[X
X\Xd]z%nXakydXk%Z\̀Td|TdaVX̂%Z\%VWX%̂XhX[T|nX\Vt%eWX%a||[Z̀aVZT\%Wak%oXX\%ky||TdVX̂
oz%a\%Q\Xd]z%gVaVXnX\V%VWaV%Zk%̀T\kẐXdX̂%kaVZkUàVTdz%VT%̂XVXdnZ\X%VWX%a||[Z̀aVZT\
UahTydao[z%a[oXZV%fZVW%nTdX%Z\UTdnaVZT\%dX�yZdX̂%VT%oX%|dThẐX̂%oz%VWX%a||[Z̀a\Vt%eWZk%X�Vda
Z\UTdnaVZT\%̀a\%oX%Wa\̂[X̂%oz%|[a\\Z\]%̀T\̂ZVZT\t

gyo�X̀V%VT%̀T\̂ZVZT\k%VT%kX̀ydX%VWX%Z\kVa[[aVZT\%TU%nXakydXk%Z\%à T̀d̂a\̀X%fZVW%VWX%_T\̂T\
b[a\%dX�yZdXnX\Vk%VWX%k̀WXnX%̀Tn|[ZXk%fZVW%_T\̂T\%b[a\%bT[Z̀ZXk%}tR�%}t�%a\̂%}t�t

eWX%kZVX%̂TXk%\TV%Ua[[%fZVWZ\%a%U[TT̂%�T\X%a\̂%\T%ZkkyXk%dX[aVZ\]%VT%U[TT̂Z\]%WahX%oXX\
ẐX\VZUZX̂t%%

_T\̂T\%b[a\%|T[Z̀ZXk%}trp%a\̂%}trR%dX�yZdX%VWaV%̂XhX[T|nX\V%|dT|Tka[k%kWTy[̂%ykX
kykVaZ\ao[X%ydoa\%̂daZ\a]X%kzkVXnk%lgijgs%y\[Xkk%VWXdX%adX%]TT̂%dXakT\k%UTd%\TV%̂TZ\]
kTt%bT[Z̀z%Q�~%�[TT̂%�Zk�%�a\a]XnX\V%Z\%YZ[[Z\]̂T\%_T̀a[%b[a\c%badV%r�%gVdaVX]Z̀%bT[Z̀ZXk
lmTh%pqrps%dX�yZdXk%VWaV%kydUàX%faVXd%dy\%TUU%Zk%̀T\VdT[[X̂%VT%X\kydX%VWX%̂XhX[T|nX\V
T̂Xk%\TV%Z\̀dXakX%VWX%dZk�%TU%U[TT̂Z\]t%%eWX%k̀WXnX%fTy[̂%\XX̂%VT%Z\hXkVZ]aVX%daZ\faVXd
WadhXkVZ\]�%Z\̀[ŷZ\]%VWX%|dThZkZT\%TU%a%]dTy\̂%kVTda]X%Va\��%a\̂%|XdnXao[X%|ahZ\]%VT
dX|[àX%VWX%X�ZkVZ\]%[ad]X%X�|a\kX%TU%\T\%|XdnXao[X%Wad̂%kVa\̂Z\]t%

gyo�X̀V%VT%̀T\̂ZVZT\k�%VWX%|dT|Tka[%Zk%̀T\kẐXdX̂%VT%̀Tn|[z%fZVW%VWX%Z\VX\VZT\k%TU%VWX
YZ[[Z\]̂T\%_T̀a[%b[a\c%badV%v\X%a\̂%badV%efT%gahX̂%ijb%bT[Z̀ZXk%lmThXnoXd%pqrps%Z\

Page 46



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G4I

5G:;

5G:4

5G::

J#)-2%#$%&)$%K8!()+9%E--82-

0#112,+-%#,%.8L()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#L()/!+)#,-

?M'2N)2,*9%#O%2,O#$*212,+%!*+)#,

P+62$%E--82-

QRSTRUV%VW%XYVRQ%ZY[Y\RZR[V%Y[]%̂W[]W[%_̀Y[%TẀaUaRS%bcde%Y[]%bcdfc

ghR%iWj[UàkS%l̀WW]XYVRQ%mY[Y\RZR[V%nooaURQ%QYaSRS%[W%WpqRUVaW[%VW%VhR%SUhRZRr%SjpqRUV
VW%VhR%YTT̀aUYVaW[%Wo%VhR%QR̀RsY[V%tuvt%Y[]%SjSVYa[Yp̀R%XYVRQ%ZY[Y\RZR[V%T̀Y[[a[\
UW[]aVaW[c

ghR%iWj[UàkS%w[saQW[ZR[VỲ%_QWVRUVaW[%u[aV%hYS%pRR[%UW[Sj̀VR]%W[%VhR%YTT̀aUYVaW[%Y[]
QYaSRS%[W%WpqRUVaW[%W[%[WaSR%WQ%YaQ%xjỲaVy%SjpqRUV%VW%YTTQWTQaYVR%UW[]aVaW[S%Y[]%T̀Y[[a[\
Wp̀a\YVaW[S%a[%QRSTRUV%Wo%YaQ%xjỲaVy%ZW[aVWQa[\c

ghR%WpqRUVaW[S%QYaSR]%]jQa[\%VhR%Tjp̀aU%UW[Sj̀VYVaW[%YQR%Y]]QRSSR]%a[%VhR%QRTWQV%YpWsRc

thWj̀]%VhR%YTT̀aUYVaW[%pR%YTTQWsR]r%Y%QY[\R%Wo%T̀Y[[a[\%Wp̀a\YVaW[S%XWj̀]%pR%SWj\hV%VW
ZaVa\YVR%VhR%aZTYUV%Wo%VhR%]RsR̀WTZR[Vr%a[%̀a[R%XaVh%SYsR]%TẀaUy%zd{%Wo%VhR%iWj[UàkS
u[aVYQy%vRsR̀WTZR[V%_̀Y[c

ghR%Wp̀a\YVaW[S%SWj\hV%YQR%YS%oẀ̀WXS|

dc%}a\hXYyS|%VW%SRUjQR%Ỳ̀%[RURSSYQy%XWQ~S%Y[]%VhR%TQWsaSaW[%Wo%Y%gQYsR̀%_̀Y[r%a[Ùj]a[\
tjSVYa[Yp̀R%gQY[STWQV%mRYSjQRS%�SjUh%YS%Y%hWTTRQ%pjS%SRQsaUR�c

ec%iW[SVQjUVaW[%gQYa[a[\|%RaVhRQ%Y%oa[Y[UaỲ%UW[VQapjVaW[r%WQ%Y[%a[�~a[]%SUhRZR%]R̀asRQR]
]jQa[\%VhR%UW[SVQjUVaW[%ThYSR%Wo%VhR%]RsR̀WTZR[Vr%ShWj̀]%pR%SRUjQR]%�a[%RaVhRQ%RsR[V%VhR
kWp̀a\YVaW[k%ShWj̀]%pR%]R̀asRQR]%RxjỲ%VW%VhR%oWQZj̀Y%Wo%�erb��%oWQ%RsRQy%�d%Zà̀aW[%pjà]
UWSV�c

fc%�aQ%�jỲaVy|%a[%̀a[R%XaVh%VhR%t_v%Y[]%\asR[%VhR%SaVR%aS%̀WUYVR]%a[%Y[%YaQ%xjỲaVy
ZY[Y\RZR[V%YQRY%VhR[%Y%UW[VQapjVaW[%a[%VhR%SjZ%Wo%�ebr���c

�c%_QWqRUV%mY[Y\RZR[V%Y[]%mW[aVWQa[\%lRR|%Y%oa[Y[UaỲ%UW[VQapjVaW[%RxjỲ%VW%b�%Wo%VhR
VWVỲ%UYSh%UW[VQapjVaW[S%VWXYQ]S%VhR%ZY[Y\RZR[V%Y[]%ZW[aVWQa[\%Wo%VhR%QRSj̀Va[\
Y\QRRZR[Vc

thWj̀]%VhR%YTT̀aUYVaW[%pR%YTTQWsR]%YoVRQ%VhR%iWj[UàkS%iWZZj[aVy%�[oQYSVQjUVjQR%̂Rsy
�i�̂�%UhYQ\R%UWZRS%a[VW%RooRUV%W[%d%�j\jSV%e�d�r%Wp̀a\YVaW[%�%XWj̀]%pR%]R̀RVR]r%YS%VhaS%aS
UWsRQR]%j[]RQ%VhR%iWj[UàkS%i�̂r%XhaUh%XWj̀]%VhR[%pR%TYyYp̀R%W[%VhR%[RX%òWWQSTYUR
UQRYVR]%YV%Y%QYVR%Wo%���%TRQ%SxjYQR%ZRVQRc

�[%Y]]aVaW[%VW%VhR%iWj[UàkS%td��%UW[VQapjVaW[S%Y[]%i�̂%QRxjaQRZR[VSr%VhR%mYyWQ%Wo
Ŵ[]W[kS%i�̂%hYS%a[VQW]jUR]%Y%UhYQ\a[\%SySVRZ%XaVha[%}à̀a[\]W[%Wo%�fb%TRQ%SxjYQR%ZRVQR
Wo%\QWSS%a[VRQ[Ỳ%òWWQ%YQRY%VW%pR%TYa]%VW%VhR%�̂ �%VW%\W%VWXYQ]S%VhR%oj[]a[\%Wo%iQWSSQYàc
ghaS%YTT̀aUYVaW[%aS%̀aYp̀R%oWQ%VhR%mYyWQkS%i�̂%XaVh%QRSTRUV%VW%[RX%òWWQSTYUR%pRa[\%UQRYVR]c

�W%R[oWQURZR[V%YUVaW[%aS%QRxjaQR]%a[%VhaS%a[SVY[URc

in�g�m���g�n�|
ghR%ZWSV%Sa\[aoaUY[V%TWVR[VaỲ%UW[VYZa[YVaW[%a]R[VaoaR]%QR̀YVRS%VW%UW[VYZa[YVaW[%oQWZ%VhR
Y]qYUR[V%TRVQẀ%SVYVaW[%VW%VhR%XRSV%Wo%VhR%SaVRc%ghR%iWj[Uà%hYS%Y%\QWj[]%a[sRSVa\YVaW[
QRTWQV%oQWZ%e��b%XhaUh%a[]aUYVR%ojR̀%UW[VYZa[YVaW[%Wo%VhR%SWà%Y[]%\QWj[]XYVRQ%YV%VhR
TRVQẀ%SVYVaW[c%}WXRsRQ%VhaS%YQRY%XYS%[WV%a[sRSVa\YVR]%ojQVhRQ%a[%̀YVRQ%a[sRSVa\YVaW[S%XhR[
SWà%UW[VYZa[YVaW[%XYS%a]R[VaoaR]%a[%WVhRQ%̀WUYVaW[Sc

Page 47



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JKLMNOPQR%STU%RVWVIR%VHWV%OV%WXXIWYR%YIZI[OWP%\KY]R%ZŴ%MKV%HW_I%VW]IM%XPWNÌ%WM[
VHI%NKMVWZOMWVOKM%WXXIWYR%VK%aI%PKNWVI[%VK%VHI%RKLVH%IWRV%Kb%VHI%RKLYNI%OM%VHI
cYKLM[\WVIYd%eR%RLNH̀%OV%OR%YINKZZIM[%VK%OMNPL[I%VHI%RVWM[WY[%NKMVWZOMWVI[%PWM[
NKM[OVOKM%KM%WM̂%XIYZORROKM%VHWV%ZŴ%aI%cO_IM%VK%IMRLYI%YOR]%bYKZ%NKMVWZOMWVOKM%OR
RLOVWaP̂%WRRIRRI[%WM[%W[[YIRRI[%bKY%VHI%IfVIMROKM%WM[%VHI%NKM_IYROKM̀%WR%YIgLOYI[d
%
hV%OR%MKVI[%VHI%XYKXKRI[%[I_IPKXZIMV%OR%WM%IfVIMROKM%WM[%NKM_IYROKM%Kb%VHI%IfORVOMc%KbbONI
aLOP[OMc%VK%W%HKVIP%LRId%GHI%[IR]%RVL[̂%YIbIYR%VK%RKbV%PWM[RNWXOMc%RLNH%WR%XPWMVIYR̀%aLV
[KIR%MKV%IfXWM[%WM̂%bLYVHIỲ%HK\I_IY%VHI%PWM[RNWXOMc%RXINObONWVOKM%[KNLZIMV%WM[%XPWM
RIIZR%VK%RLccIRV%VHIYI%ZŴ%aI%ZKYI%\KY]R̀%VHIYIbKYI%VHI%RKOP%OZXKYVR%WM[%PWM[RNWXOMc
NKM[OVOKM%OR%YINKZZIM[I[%VK%IMRLYI%VHI%RKOPR%WYI%RLOVWaPI%bKY%LRId

ij kl-2$m!+)#,-%#n%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

oSpSqer
sIZaIYR%ZLRV%[IVIYZOMI%XPWMMOMc%WXXPONWVOKMR%HW_OMc%[LI%YIcWY[%VK%VHI%XYK_OROKMR%Kb%VHI
[I_IPKXZIMV%XPWM%RK%bWY%WR%ZWVIYOWP%VK%VHI%WXXPONWVOKM̀%WM̂%PKNWP%bOMWMNI%NKMRO[IYWVOKMR%RK
bWY%WR%ZWVIYOWP%VK%VHI%WXXPONWVOKM̀%WM[%VK%WM̂%KVHIY%ZWVIYOWP%NKMRO[IYWVOKMR%tOMNPL[OMc
YIcOKMWP%WM[%MWVOKMWP%XKPON̂%WM[%cLO[WMNIud%sIZaIYR%ZLRV%WPRK%[IVIYZOMI%WXXPONWVOKMR%OM
WNNKY[WMNI%\OVH%WPP%YIPI_WMV%XYOZWŶ%WM[%RINKM[WŶ%PIcORPWVOKMd

sWVIYOWP%NKMRO[IYWVOKMR%WYI%VHKRI%\HONH%WYI%YIPI_WMV%VK%YIcLPWVOMc%VHI%[I_IPKXZIMV%WM[
LRI%Kb%PWM[%OM%VHI%XLaPON%OMVIYIRVd%GHI%NKMRO[IYWVOKMR%ZLRV%bWOYP̂%WM[%YIWRKMWaP̂%YIPWVI%VK
VHI%WXXPONWVOKM%NKMNIYMI[d%%

sIZaIYR%RHKLP[%WPRK%IMRLYI%VHWV%VHIOY%OM_KP_IZIMV%OM%VHI%[IVIYZOMWVOKM%Kb%XPWMMOMc
WXXPONWVOKMR%W[HIYIR%VK%VHI%sIZaIYR%JK[I%Kb%JKM[LNV%WR%W[KXVI[%â%vLPP%JKLMNOP%WM[
WPRK%VHI%cLO[WMNI%NKMVWOMI[%OM%wTYKaOV̂%OM%TPWMMOMc̀%xyyzwd

Trepphpo%J{p|hGh{p}
sIZaIYR%ZŴ%[INO[I%VK%cYWMV%XPWMMOMc%NKMRIMV%RLa~INV%VK%NKM[OVOKMRd%TPWMMOMc%NKMRIMV
RHKLP[%MKV%aI%YIbLRI[%\HIYI%XPWMMOMc%NKM[OVOKMR%NWM%K_IYNKZI%W%YIWRKM%bKY%YIbLRWPd
TPWMMOMc%NKM[OVOKMR%RHKLP[%KMP̂%aI%OZXKRI[%\HIYI%sIZaIYR%WYI%RWVORbOI[%VHWV%OZXKROMc
VHI%NKM[OVOKMR%WYI%MINIRRWŶ̀%YIPI_WMV%VK%XPWMMOMc̀%YIPI_WMV%VK%VHI%[I_IPKXZIMV%VK%aI
XIYZOVVI[̀%IMbKYNIWaPÌ%XYINORI%WM[%YIWRKMWaPI%OM%WPP%KVHIY%YIRXINVRd%�HIYI%NKM[OVOKMR%WYI
OZXKRI[̀%VHI%JKLMNOP%OR%YIgLOYI[%VK%XYK_O[I%bLPP%YIWRKMR%bKY%OZXKROMc%VHKRI%NKM[OVOKMRd

Trepphpo%{�rhoeGh{p}
sIZaIYR%ZLRV%aI%RWVORbOI[%VHWV%WM̂%XPWMMOMc%KaPOcWVOKMR%VK%aI%RINLYI[%â%\Ŵ%Kb%WM
WcYIIZIMV%KY%LM[IYVW]OMc%XLYRLWMV%VK%}INVOKM%�y�%Kb%VHI%GK\M%WM[%JKLMVŶ%TPWMMOMc%eNV
�zzy%WYI%MINIRRWŶ%VK%ZW]I%VHI%[I_IPKXZIMV%WNNIXVWaPI%OM%XPWMMOMc%VIYZRd%GHI
KaPOcWVOKMR%ZLRV%aI%[OYINVP̂%YIPWVI[%VK%VHI%[I_IPKXZIMV%WM[%bWOYP̂%WM[%YIWRKMWaP̂%YIPWVI[
VK%VHI%RNWPI%WM[%]OM[%VK%VHI%[I_IPKXZIMV%tqIcLPWVOKM%�xx%Kb%JKZZLMOV̂%hMbYWRVYLNVLYI
rI_̂%xy�yud%

S�UerhGhS}%ep|%�Usep%qho�G}
}INVOKM%��z%Kb%VHI%SgLWPOVOIR%eNV%xy�ỳ%YIgLOYIR%VHI%JKLMNOP̀%OM%NKMRO[IYOMc%XPWMMOMc
WXXPONWVOKMR%VK%HW_I%w[LI%YIcWY[w%VK%VHI%MII[%VK%IPOZOMWVI%[ORNYOZOMWVOKM̀%W[_WMNI%IgLWPOV̂
Kb%KXXKYVLMOVOIR%WM[%bKRVIY%cKK[%YIPWVOKMR%aIV\IIM%XIKXPI%\HK%HW_I%[ObbIYIMV%wXYKVINVI[
NHWYWNVIYORVONRwd%GHI%wXYKVINVI[%NHWYWNVIYORVONRw%WYI%WcÌ%[ORWaOPOV̂̀%cIM[IY%YIWRROcMZIMV̀
XYIcMWMN̂%WM[%ZWVIYMOV̂̀%YWNÌ%YIPOcOKM%KY%aIPOIb̀%RIf%WM[%RIfLWP%KYOIMVWVOKMd

GHI%YIgLOYIZIMV%VK%HW_I%w[LI%YIcWY[w%VK%VHI%WaK_I%cKWPR%ZIWMR%VHWV%ZIZaIYR%RHKLP[

Page 48



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLMN%OPMQPMN%RMNJHIJ%OKQP%RSNQKGTUSN%VRNHQMGQML%GPSNSGQMNKJQKGJV%OHTUL%WM%SXXMGQML%WY
S%RNHRHJSU%OPMI%GHZRSNML%QH%RMNJHIJ%OPH%LH%IHQ%JPSNM%QPSQ%RNHQMGQML%GPSNSGQMNKJQKG[
\PMNM%M]TSUKQKMJ%KJJTMJ%SNKJM̂%ZMZWMNJ%JPHTUL%OMK_P%TR%QPM%M]TSUKQKMJ%KZRSGQ%HX%QPM
RNHRHJSUJ%S_SKIJQ%QPM%HQPMN%ZSQMNKSU%GHIJKLMNSQKHIJ%NMUSQKI_%QH%QPM%RUSIIKI_%SRRUKGSQKHI[
]̀TSUKQKMJ%KZRSGQJ%SNM%IHQ%IMGMJJSNKUY%LMGKJKaM̂%WTQ%QPM%HWbMGQKaM%HX%SLaSIGKI_%M]TSUKQKMJ
ZTJQ%WM%QScMI%KIQH%SGGHTIQ%KI%OMK_PKI_%TR%QPM%ZMNKQJ%HX%SI%SRRUKGSQKHI[%dPM%OMK_PQ%QH%WM
_KaMI%QH%SIY%M]TSUKQKMJ%KJJTMJ%KJ%S%ZSQQMN%XHN%QPM%LMGKJKHI%ZScMN%QH%LMQMNZKIM%KI%SUU%HX%QPM
GKNGTZJQSIGMJ[V

eMZWMNJ%JPHTUL%SUJH%GHIJKLMN%OPMQPMN%S%RUSIIKI_%LMGKJKHI%OHTUL%SXXMGQ%PTZSI%NK_PQĴ%KI
RSNQKGTUSN%QPM%NK_PQ%QH%S%XSKN%PMSNKI_̂%QPM%NK_PQ%QH%NMJRMGQ%XHN%RNKaSQM%SIL%XSZKUY%UKXM̂%QPM
RNHQMGQKHI%HX%RNHRMNQY%SIL%QPM%RNHPKWKQKHI%HX%LKJGNKZKISQKHI[%fIY%LMGKJKHI%ZTJQ%WM
RNHRHNQKHISQM%SIL%SGPKMaM%S%XSKN%WSUSIGM%WMQOMMI%RNKaSQM%KIQMNMJQJ%SIL%QPM%RTWUKG%KIQMNMJQ[

gh ij-2$k!+)#,-%#l%+62%m)$2*+#$%#l%n),!,*2

oHIM[

4;h 0ip0DCAEip

dPMNM%KJ%IH%HWbMGQKHI%QH%QPM%RNKIGKRUM%HX%QPM%LMaMUHRZMIQ%KIaHUaKI_%QPM%GPSI_M%HX%TJM%HX
QPM%JKQM%QH%S%PHQMU[%

dPM%_MIMNSU%JKqM̂%PMK_PQ%SIL%ZSJJKI_%HX%QPM%RNHRHJML%WTKULKI_%KJ%GHIJKLMNML%SGGMRQSWUM
MGPHKI_%QPM%PMK_PQ%SIL%JGSUM%XHTIL%HI%QPM%JTNNHTILKI_%WTKULKI_J[%%rQ%KJ%IHQ%GHIJKLMNML%QPSQ
QPM%LMaMUHRZMIQ%OHTUL%PSaM%SIY%LMQNKZMIQSU%KZRSGQ%HI%QPM%JQNMMQ%JGMIM̂%HN%TRHI
SIYHIMsJ%NMJKLMIQKSU%SZMIKQY%HN%TRHI%QPM%JMQQKI_%HX%QPM%tNMMI%uMUQ%USIL%UYKI_%HRRHJKQM[%

vHIJKLMNSQKHI%PSJ%WMMI%_KaMI%QH%QPM%RNKIGKRSU%KJJTM%HX%QNSXXKG%_MIMNSQKHÎ%aMPKGUMJ%JMNaKGKI_
QPM%PHQMÛ%SIL%_TMJQ%GHUUMGQKHI%SIL%LNHR%HXX̂%SIL%QPMJM%ZSQQMNJ%QScMI%QH_MQPMN%SNM%IHQ
GHIJKLMNML%OHTUL%PSaM%SIY%JK_IKXKGSIQ%LMQNKZMIQSU%KZRSGQ%HI%QPM%MwKJQKI_%PK_POSY%IMQOHNc
HN%PK_POSY%JSXMQY%_KaMI%QPM%JK_PQUKIMJ%HTQJKLM%QPM%JKQM̂%QPM%WSN%HI%GSNJ%RSNcKI_%XHN%SIY
UMI_QP%HX%QKZM%xOKQP%LHTWUM%YMUUHO%UKIMJ%KI%RUSGMŷ%QPM%JZSUU%ITZWMN%HX%aMPKGTUSN
ZHaMZMIQJ%SIQKGKRSQML%xSJ%S%z{{%WMLNHHZ%PHQMUy%JMNaKI_%|MSQPNHO%OPMNM%ZHJQ%_TMJQJ
OKUU%SNNKaM%WY%RTWUKG%QNSIJRHNQ%HN%QSwK%[%

dPM%oSQKHISU%}USIIKI_%}HUKGY%~NSZMOHNc%KJ%GUMSN%QPSQ%QPMNM%JPHTUL%WM%S%RNMJTZRQKHI%KI
XSaHTN%HX%JTJQSKISWUM%MGHIHZKG%LMaMUHRZMIQ%SIL%QPSQ%QPM%cMY%RNKHNKQY%KJ%QPM%LMUKaMNY%HX
IMO%bHWJ[%dPM%SRRUKGSQKHI%RNHRHJSUJ%OHTUL%LMUKaMN%HI%QPMJM%HWbMGQKaMĴ%WNKI_KI_%S%ITZWMN
HX%XTUU%QKZM%M]TKaSUMIQ%bHWJ%HI%JKQM%xRUTJ%SLLKQKHISU%bHW%GNMSQKHI%KI%HXX%JKQM%PHQMU%JMNaKGKI_
NHUMy%SIL%JMGTNM%QPM%NM_MIMNSQKHI%HX%S%JKQM%QPSQ%RNMJMIQUY%KJ%TITJML%SIL%LHMJ%IHQ%RNMJMIQUY
RHJKQKaMUY%GHIQNKWTQM%QH%QPM%JQNMMQ%JGMIM%SIL%OKQP%UKQQUM%RNHJRMGQ%QPSQ%QPM%MwKJQKI_%WTKULKI_
WMKI_%WNHT_PQ%WSGc%QH%SGQKaM%UKXM[%

dPM%JGPMZM%KJ%GHIJKLMNML%QH%WM%aKJTSUUY%SGGMRQSWUM%SIL%KJ%GHIJKLMNML%QH%GHZRUY%OKQP
NMUMaSIQ%�HILHI%}USI%SIL%|KUUKI_LHI%�HGSU%}USI%RHUKGKMJ%SGGHNLKI_UŶ%SRRNHaSU%KJ
NMGHZZMILML%JTWbMGQ%QH%SRRNHRNKSQM%GHILKQKHIJ%SIL%RUSIIKI_%HWUK_SQKHIJ[

44h =2l2$2,*2%m#*812,+-

|KUUKI_LHI%�HGSU%}USI�%}SNQ%z%�%�QNSQM_KG%}HUKGKMJ%xoHaMZWMN%�{z�y
|KUUKI_LHI%�HGSU%}USI�%}SNQ%�%�%�SaML%��}%}HUKGKMJ%xoHaMZWMN%�{z�y
�HILHI%}USI%x�TUY%�{zzy
oSQKHISU%}USIIKI_%}HUKGY%~NSZMOHNc
|KUUKI_LHI%�TRRUMZMIQSNY%}USIIKI_%�HGTZMIQ%�%fGGMJJKWUM%|KUUKI_LHI

Page 49



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIIHJKLMJ%NOPPIQRQJSTUV%WITJJHJK%XMYORQJS%Z%[MH\Q
GHIIHJKLMJ%NOPPIQRQJSTUV%WITJJHJK%XMYORQJS%Z%WITJJHJK%]̂ IHKTSHMJ\
GHIIHJKLMJ%NOPPIQRQJSTUV%WITJJHJK%_OHLTJYQ%Z%̀HU%aOTIHSV
GHIIHJKLMJ%NOPPIQRQJSTUV%WITJJHJK%_OHLTJYQ%Z%bMRROJHSV%NTcQSV%̂V%XQ\HKJ
GHIIHJKLMJ%NOPPIQRQJSTUV%WITJJHJK%_OHLTJYQ%Z%dTJL%bMJSTRHJTSHMJ

L̀TR%eIVJJ fghij%kjfklf0#,+!*+%mnn)*2$o >2(2'6#,2%p#o

Page 50



 !"#$%&!"'

()*+,

-./012/034

()*+,

#-#-/ !%$

#-''5-'!#/ !%$

&%'6/ !%$

-./012/034

70

89:

;<=3=

;<.>?@/0343><A

B9C

D1=3<,/6<1=@

EF

GH
/8
E

-I- '!#/J%K

0<LM@>NA

()*+,

B

C

OP

O
:

C
B
O

D
6
-
0
'
#
"
'
/D
5
!
0
-

C
Q
9

8
9

0
R
@
.3
@
M

GH
/E
O

88

C
B
E
/GH
/C
O
E $!I6" 0'/%S-#"-

Q
F

E
9

D<1M3

$!
I6
" 
0'
/$
 T

-./012/034

8

BU

0R@.3@M

C
O
9

C
O
:

#
-
#
-
/ 
!
%
$

BC8/GH/B9P

-./012/034

-./012/034

Q
C

Q
8

B
Q

B
O

Q
E Q
O

V

W1.X/(YZ[

\]Ĝ/_̀ à̂bb#<3@=

cHa/]̀̂ dG]e]fUG]Hd/ghagHb̂b/Hdijk

\]Ĝ/lHhd̀Uaj

mn]b/fHgj/nUb/l̂ d̂/oÙ /̂lj/Ha/p]Gn/

Gn̂/UhGnHa]Gj/He/Gn̂/q̂ Ù/He/rHoo]GĜ̂
/
\̂as]f̂b/ghabhUdG/GH/b̂fG]Hd/89/He/Gn̂/

rHgja]tnGu/v̂ b]tdb/Ud̀/wUĜdGb
/
_fG/Q:FF/xGn̂/_fGyk

zdîbb/Gn̂/_fG/gaHs]̀̂ b/U/âîsUdG/

{̂f̂gG]Hd/GH/fHgja]tnGk

(|(}(|+/&43R/ <4~

0>�=<A

�4�<M

wiUdd]dt/_ggi]fUG]Hd/�̂ e�

wiUdd]dt/rHoo]GĜ^ vUĜ

\fUî

Z�Z�()Y

5!#$!#/&! !"I6/
!7/6T55T#I$!#
 @=>~@A3=/0@ML>?@=
;.4AA>AN/0@?3><A

�����/�������/���������/������/���/���
���������/��� /��������/¡¢£���

¤/raHpd/fHgja]tnG/Ud̀/̀UGUlUb̂/
a]tnGb/BPQ8/¥àdUdf̂/\haŝj/
QPPPQ:BFO

[+[¦%;;¦(YZ[¦Z(ZY

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ%HK%LMNLOI%PHQR%LMNLOI%QOHJ%LMNLOI%

HSSTUVWXUYZ%XY%[W\]%VYẐUXUYZ%_%Ỳ%STWZZUZa%Sb\cUddUYZ%\b̀b\bZVb
efeghiHNNi_ggjikeg%̂WXb̂%_l%RW]%_ggj%UZ%Y\̂b\%XY%bmXbẐ%Xnb%̂bŴTUZb%̀Y\
VYcSTbXUYZ%Ỳ%Sb\cUXXb̂%YSb\WXUYZd%̀\Yc%_g%RW]%_gle%XY%f%HoaodX%_glpq

lfigfi_gle

=2'#$+%#r%+62%s2!t%#r%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,t%u$22,%A'!*2-%

&tt$2--

v2w2(#'12,+x

D@s%=2r%y#-x efeghiHNNi_gleilzph

v$!{),/%y#-x LUXb%GYVWXUYZ%NTWZ%llgpilg|
PTYŶ%QUd}%HddbddcbZX%WẐ%Lo\̀WVb%~WXb\%RWZWabcbZX%LVnbcb%̂WXb̂
HS\UT
H\VnWbYTYaUVWT%�[WToWXUYZ%QbSY\X%Qb̀b\bZVb%zgjzg%̂WXb̂%�WZoW\]%_ggz
H\�Y\UVoTXo\WT%McSWVX%HSS\WUdWT%WẐ%RbXnŶ%LXWXbcbZX%�UXn%\b̀b\bZVb%hgeh�
HMH�HL%̂WXb̂%p%RW\Vn%_ggh
LXWXbcbZX%UZ%doSSY\XUZa%Ỳ%STWZZUZa%WSSTUVWXUYZ%̂WXb̂%Pb�\oW\]%_ggj
�Z[U\YZcbZXWT%LXWXbcbZX%IYZ%KbVnZUVWT%LoccW\]%̂WXb̂%Pb�\oW\]%_ggj
�Z[U\YZcbZXWT%LXWXbcbZX%�YTocb%l%̂WXb̂%�WZoW\]%_ggj
�Z[U\YZcbZXWT%LXWXbcbZX%�YTocb%_%̂WXb̂%�WZoW\]%_ggj
NTWZ%ge%PUZWT%QbdXY\WXUYZ%NTWZ%llgp�lkJ
gl%NH%GbXXb\�LXWXbcbZX%lf%RW]%_gle
HSSm%g_%�YZdbZX
HSSm%ge%K\WZdSY\X%LXWXbcbZX
NTWZ%gk%RbXnŶ%Ỳ%~Y\}UZa%NTWZ%llgp�l_�
HSSm%gf%��cWUT%�mVnWZab%�UXn%�H�G|�
HSSm%gz%g_%PQH�L~R%HS\UT%_ggj%�ŜWXb
HSSm%gz%gk%PQH�L~R%HS\UT%_ggj%�ŜWXb%J�a
HSSm%gp%gl%N\YSYdb̂%GW]YoX
HSSm%gp%g_%JUXVn%JbXWUT
HSSm%gk%N\b�HSS%Ĥ[UVb
HSSm%gp%gk%J\WUZWab%LXWXd
HSSm%gp%ge%Ò ÙVb\%QbSY\X
HSSm%gp%gf%JbVUdUYZ%IYXUVb
NTWZ%g_%LUXb%�YZXbmX%NTWZ%llgp�ll�

v!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)w2tx leigfi_glev!+2�-�%#r%&12,t12,+�-�x

4� AC  &=�

Knb%WSSTUVWXUYZ%dbb}d%dbb}d%XY%[W\]%VYẐUXUYZ%_%Ỳ%STWZZUZa%Sb\cUddUYZ%\b̀�
efeghiHNNi_ggji_ke%̂WXb̂%_lifi_ggj�%̀Y\%Xnb%bmX\WVXUYZ%Ỳ%dWẐ%WẐ%a\W[bT%̀\Yc%Xnb%TWdX
do�dXWZXUWT%oZ��Y\}b̂%W\bW%Ỳ%cUZb\WT��bW\UZa%TWẐ%�bX�bbZ%LUSdYZ%WẐ%�W\TUZaXYZq%

Knb%WSSTUVWZX%nWd%do�cUXXb̂%XnWX%Xnb%f%]bW\d%\b̀b\\b̂%XY%UZ%VYẐUXUYZ%_%nWd%bmSU\b̂�%�oX
Xnb\b%W\b%dXUTT%\bdb\[bd%\bcWUZUZa%UZ%dUXo%�WSS\YmUcWXbT]%kgg�ggg%XYZZbd�%WẐ%Xnb%dUXb%dXUTT
\b�oU\bd%\bdXY\WXUYZ�%UZ%WVVY\̂WZVb%�UXn%Xnb%Xb\cd%Ỳ%Xnb%VYZdbZXq%KnUd%WSSTUVWXUYZ
Xnb\b̀Y\b%dbb}d%XY%[W\]%�YẐUXUYZ%_�%doVn%XnWX%YSb\WXUYZd%W\b%VYcSTbXb̂%�]%f%HoaodX
_glpq%KnUd%�UTT%aU[b%Xnb%WSSTUVWZX%dòÙVUbZX%XUcb%XY%bmX\WVX%Xnb%\bcWUZUZa%VYZdbZXb̂
cUZb\WT%\bdb\[bd%WẐ%\bdXY\b%Xnb%dUXbq

KnUd%S\YSYdWT%�YoT̂%cW}b%W%VYZX\U�oXUYZ%XY�W\̂d%cbbXUZa%WZ%bdXW�TUdnb̂%WẐ%Uccb̂UWXb

lfigfi_glev!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()tx

Agenda Item 7

Page 53



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHHI%JKL%MNH%LHOHPQH%KJ%PIIRMRKGPO%SRGHLPO%QRMHQ%RG%TKGIKG%RG%UHGHLPO%PGI%RG%VHQM%TKGIKG
RG%WPLMRXYOPLZ%[G%PIIRMRKG\%GPMRKGPO\%TKGIKG%]OPG%PGI%OKXPO%WKORX̂%QHH_%MK%QPJHUYPLI%QPGI
PGI%ULP̀HO%LHQHL̀HQ%JLKS%QMHLRORaPMRKG\%PGI%UR̀HG%MNH%SRMRUPMRKG%SHPQYLHQ%KJ%MNH%WLKWKQPO
RG%LHOPMRKG%MK%MNH%QYLLKYGIRGU%OPGIbYQHQ\%RM%RQ%XKGQRIHLHI%MNPM%MNH%IH̀HOKWSHGM%cKYOI%GKM
LHQYOM%RG%PG%YGPXXHWMPdOH%OH̀HO%KJ%NPLS%RG%MHLSQ%KJ%PRL%eYPORM̂\%GKRQH%PGI%̀RdLPMRKG\%̀RQYPO
RSWPXM%PGI%ULKYGI%cPMHL%XKGMPSRGPMRKGZ

fNHLH%cKYOI%dH%GK%IHMLRSHGM%MK%NRUNcP̂%PGI%MLPJJRX%XKGIRMRKGQ%KG%MNH%%NRUNcP̂%%GHMcKL_
RG%MNH%̀RXRGRM̂%KJ%MNH%QRMH%XPYQHI%d̂%RMQ%XKGMRGYHI%KWHLPMRKGZ

gYdhHXM%MK%XKGIRMRKGQ\%MNH%PWWORXPMRKG%RQ%MNHLHJKLH%LHXKSSHGIHI%JKL%PWWLK̀POZ

ijigk

ijigk

ijigk

>)12%D)1)+

A)+2%l$!),!/2%1!,!/212,+

0#,+$#(%#m%6#8$-

nOO%KWHLPMRKGQ%NHLHd̂%PYMNKLRQHI%d̂%MNRQ%XKGQHGM%oHpXOYIRGU%MNH%q%̂HPL%QMPMYMKL̂%PJMHLXPLH
LHeYRLHSHGMQr%QNPOO%dH%XKSWOHMHI%d̂%q%nYUYQM%stuvZ%fNH%QRMH%WLHWPLPMRKG\%cKL_RGU%PGI
LHQMKLPMRKG%KJ%MNH%QRMH%QNPOO%dH%XPLLRHI%KYM%KGÔ%RG%PXXKLIPGXH%cRMN%MNH%IHMPROQ%QHM%KYM%RG
MNH%QYdSRMMHI%PWWORXPMRKG%JKLS\%QYWWKLMRGU%WOPGGRGU%QMPMHSHGM\%SRMRUPMRKG%QMLPMHURHQ%PQ
XKGMPRGHI%RG%MNH%wG̀RLKGSHGMPO%gMPMHSHGM%IPMHI%xPGYPL̂%stty\%ILPcRGU%GYSdHLHI
uutvzut{\%uutvzuuk\%uutvzusw%PGI%uutvzu|}Z%iK%WPLM%KJ%MNH%KWHLPMRKGQ%QWHXRJRHI
MNHLHRG%QNPOO%dH%PSHGIHI%KL%KSRMMHI%WLRKL%cLRMMHG%PWWLK̀PO%JLKS%MNH%~RGHLPOQ%]OPGGRGU
nYMNKLRM̂Z

�wngji
fK%HGPdOH%MNH%~RGHLPOQ%]OPGGRGU%nYMNKLRM̂%MK%XKGMLKO%MNH%IH̀HOKWSHGM%PGI%MK%SRGRSRQH%RMQ
RSWPXMQ%KG%MNH%PSHGRMRHQ%KJ%MNH%OKXPO%PLHPQ%PGI%MK%HGQYLH%MNH%QRMH%RQ%LHQMKLHI%cRMNRG%MNH
MRSH%QXPOH%HG̀RQPUHI%RG%MNH%PWWORXPMRKG\%RG%PXXKLIPGXH%cRMN%WKORX̂%~[i�%KJ%MNH%�ROORGUIKG
TKXPO%]OPG�%]PLM%fcK%gP̀HI%�}]%]KORXRHQ%oiK̀HSdHL%stusr%PGI%MNH%i]]�Z

fNH%XKGQMLYXMRKG%KJ%MNH%QRMH%ILPRGPUH%Q̂QMHS%PGI%QYLJPXH%cPMHL%SPGPUHSHGM%Q̂QMHS
QNPOO%dH%XPLLRHI%KYM%RG%PXXKLIPGXH%cRMN%MNH%IHMPROQ%XKGMPRGHI%RG%gHXMRKG%�%PGI%nWWHGIRp%�
KJ%MNH%wG̀RLKGSHGMPO%gMPMHSHGM\%IPMHI%gHWMHSdHL%sttv%PGI%ILPcRGU%GYSdHLHI
uutvzusw\%uutvzu|}%PGI%uutvzuukZ

�wngji
fK%WLH̀HGM%WKOOYMRKG%KJ%MNH%cPMHL%HG̀RLKGSHGM%RG%PXXKLIPGXH%cRMN%~[isu%KJ%MNH%�ROORGUIKG
TKXPO%]OPG�%]PLM%fcK%gP̀HI%�}]%]KORXRHQ%oiK̀HSdHL%stusr%PGI%MNH%i]]�Z

Rr%wpXHWM%cRMN%MNH%WLRKL%cLRMMHG%PULHHSHGM%KJ%MNH%~RGHLPOQ%]OPGGRGU%nYMNKLRM̂\%GK
KWHLPMRKGQ%PYMNKLRQHI%KL%LHeYRLHI%d̂%MNRQ%WHLSRQQRKG%QNPOO%dH%XPLLRHI%KYM\%PGI%WOPGM%QNPOO
GKM%dH%KWHLPMHI\%KMNHL%MNPG%IYLRGU%MNH%JKOOKcRGU%NKYLQ�b%

4

:

�

:�% =?0�  ?��&>E��%

4�%>6!+%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%�2%$2m2$$2l%�!*�%+#%+62%�$2!+2$%D#,l#,%&8+6#$)+9%�A+!/2

:%=2m2$$!(�%)m%!''()*!�(2�

:�%>6!+%-8�"2*+%+#%�4�%!�#�2B%-6#8(l%+62% !9#$%,#+%l)$2*+%+62%0#8,*)(%8,l2$%&$+)*(2

�%+#%$2m8-2%+62%!''()*!+)#,B%#$%)--82%!%l)$2*+)#,%8,l2$%&$+)*(2%5%+6!+%62%)-%+#%!*+%!-

+62%D#*!(%.(!,,),/%&8+6#$)+9%m#$%+62%'8$'#-2-%#m%l2+2$1),),/%+62%!''()*!+)#,B%+62

!''()*!+)#,%�2%l2m2$$2l%m#$%+62%l2+2$1),!+)#,%�9%�2!l%#m%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-

!,l%08(+8$2%8,l2$%l2(2/!+2l%'#�2$-%+#%!''$#�2%+62%!''()*!+)#,B%-8�"2*+%+#%+62

m#((#�),/%*#,l)+)#,-�

Page 54



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

KHKLG

GHIM

&**#$N!,*2%O)+6%&''$#P2N%.(!,-

E,%!**#$N!,*2%O)+6%!''$#P2N%'(!,-

Q2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%O)+6%-8''#$+),/%N#*812,+!+)#,

RSRR%TU%VWRR%XUYZ[%U\%IU\]̂_[%TU%̀Za]̂_[%̂\]%RSRR%TU%VbRR%XUYZ[%U\%L̂TYZ]̂_[c%%

aad%eXf%gUZĥ TaU\%̂\]%[Yi[fjYf\T%ZfhUk̂l%Ug%ĥ TfZâl%gZUh%̂\_%[mZff\%î\n[%̂\]
[UaloUkfZiYZ]f\%[TUẐpf%̂Zf̂[%[X̂ll%\UT%if%m̂ZZaf]%UYT%fqmfrT%ifTsff\%TXf%gUllUsa\p
Tahf[tu
RWRR%TU%VWRR%XUYZ[%U\%IU\]̂_[%TU%̀Za]̂_[%̂\]%RWRR%TU%VbRRXUYZ[%U\%L̂TYZ]̂_[%̂\]%\U
[YmX%UrfẐTaU\[%[X̂ll%T̂nf%rl̂mf%U\%LY\]̂_[%UZ%v̂\n%UZ%wYilam%xUla]̂_[c%eXa[%mU\]aTaU\
[X̂ll%\UTy%XUsfkfZy%UrfẐTf%[U%̂[%TU%rZfkf\T%m̂ZZ_a\p%UYTy%UYT[a]f%TXf[f%sUZna\p%XUYZ[y%Ug
f[[f\Tâl%ĥ a\Tf\̂\mf%TU%TXf%rl̂\T%̂\]%ĥ mXa\fZ_%Y[f]%U\%TXf%[aTfc

z{|LHK
ÙZ%TXf%Zf̂[U\̂ilf%rZUTfmTaU\%Ug%Zf[a]f\Tâl%̂hf\aT_%a\%̂mmUZ]̂\mf%saTX%wUlam_%H{b%Ug%TXf
xalla\p]U\%}Um̂l%wl̂\t%ŵZT%esU%L̂kf]%~�w%wUlamaf[%�KUkfhifZ%�RV�dc

eXf%]fkflUrhf\T%XfZfi_%rfZhaTTf]%[X̂ll%\UT%if%m̂ZZaf]%UYT%fqmfrT%a\%mUhrlfTf
m̂mUZ]̂\mf%saTX%TXf%]fT̂al[%[XUs\%U\%TXf%[YihaTTf]%rl̂\[%\YhifZf]%
LaTf%GU\TfqT%wl̂\%VVRS�VVG%
IfTXU]%Ug%�UZna\p%wl̂\%VVRS�V�{
à\̂l%zf[TUẐTaU\%wl̂\%VVRS�Vb�

\̂]%[X̂ll%TXfZf̂gTfZ%if%ZfT̂a\f]oĥ a\T̂a\f]%gUZ%̂[%lU\p%̂[%TXf%]fkflUrhf\T%Zfĥ a\[%a\
fqa[Tf\mfc
%
z{|LHK
eU%f\[YZf%TXf%]fkflUrhf\T%mUhrlaf[%saTX%TXf%rZUka[aU\[%xalla\p]U\%}Um̂l%wl̂\t%ŵZT%esU
L̂kf]%~�w%wUlamaf[%�KUkfhifZ%�RV�d%̂\]%TXf%}U\]U\%wl̂\%��Yl_%�RVVdc

~\lf[[%UTXfZsa[f%̂pZff]%a\%sZaTa\p%i_%TXf%Ia\fẐl[%wl̂\\a\p%|YTXUZaT_y%\U%UrfẐTaU\
XfZfi_%rfZhaTTf]%i_%TXa[%mU\[f\T%[X̂ll%mUhhf\mf%Y\Tal%TXf%l̂\]%a[%gf\mf]%a\%̂mmUZ]̂\mf
saTX%TXf%̂rrZUkf]%rl̂\[c%eXf%gf\ma\p%[X̂ll%if%ĥ a\T̂a\f]%a\%̂%[fmYZf%mU\]aTaU\
TXZUYpXUYT%TXf%]YẐTaU\%Ug%TXf%rfZhaTTf]%UrfẐTaU\[c

z{|LHK
eU%]fTfZ%TZf[r̂[[y%f[rfmâll_%i_%mXal]Zf\%UZ%i_%rfZ[U\[%gl_%Tarra\py%a\%TXf%a\TfZf[T%Ug%rYilam
[̂gfT_%̂\]%̂hf\aT_y%a\%̂mmUZ]̂\mf%saTX%v{VW%Ug%TXf%xalla\p]U\%}Um̂l%wl̂\t%ŵZT%esU
L̂kf]%~�w%wUlamaf[%�KUkfhifZ%�RV�dc

eXf%]fkflUrhf\T%XfZfi_%rfZhaTTf]%[X̂ll%\UT%if%mUhhf\mf]%Y\Tal%TXf%gUllUsa\p%X̂[%iff\
mUhrlfTf]%a\%̂mmUZ]̂\mf%saTX%TXf%[rfmagaf]%[YrrUZTa\p%rl̂\[%̂\]oUZ%]UmYhf\T[t
l̀UU]%za[n%|[[f[[hf\T%̂\]%LYZĝmf%� T̂fZ%Î \̂pfhf\T%LmXfhf%
|ZmX̂fUlUpam̂l%{k̂lŶTaU\%zfrUZT%zfgfZf\mf%�R��R%]̂Tf]%�̂\ŶZ_%�RR�
|ZiUZamYlTYẐl%�hr̂mT%|rrẐa[̂l%̂\]%IfTXU]%LT̂Tfhf\T%ZfgfZf\mf%WRJWu|�|u|L%]̂Tf]%S
Î ZmX%�RRW
{\kaZU\hf\T̂l%LT̂Tfhf\T%KU\%efmX\am̂l%LYhĥ Z_%]̂Tf]%̀fiZŶZ_%�RR�
{\kaZU\hf\T̂l%LT̂Tfhf\T%�UlYhf%V%]̂Tf]%�̂\ŶZ_%�RR�
{\kaZU\hf\T̂l%LT̂Tfhf\T%�UlYhf%�%]̂Tf]%�̂\ŶZ_%�RR�
eẐ\[rUZT%LT̂Tfhf\T
z̀|�L�I%|rZal%�RR�%~r]̂Tf
z̀|�L�I%|rZal%�RR�%~r]̂Tf%�sp

<

�

�

Page 55



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

D)1)+%K#$%-)+2%,#)-2%(2L2(

M#)-2% #,)+#$),/%A*6212

M#%N8)(O),/-%#$%-+$8*+8$2

=2-+#$!+)#,%#K%(!,O%K#$%!/$)*8(+8$!(%8-2

PQRSRTUVRS%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%̂QTYY%_R%SRVT̀]RWa\T̀]VT̀]RW%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%VQR̂R%WRVT̀Ŷ
UZS%T̂%YZ]d%T̂%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%SR\T̀]̂%̀]%Z[RSTV̀Z]e

fghIHG
PZ%R]̂iSR%VQTV%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%bZ\[ỲR̂%c̀VQ%VQR%Z_jRbV̀XR̂%ZU%kZỲb̀R̂%̀]%VQR%l̀YỲ]dWZ]
mZbTY%kYT]n%mZ]WZ]%kYT]%T]W%Gkkoe

GZ̀̂ R%YRXRŶ%SR̂iYVT]V%USZ\%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%RpbR[V%VQR%̂VS̀[[̀]d%T]W%VST]̂[ZSVTV̀Z]%ZU
Ẑ̀Ŷ%T]W%bZ]̂VSibV̀Z]%T]W%SR\ZXTY%ZU%̂bSRR]%_i]Ŵ%QRSR_q%[RS\̀VVRWn%̂QTYY%]ZV%RpbRRW
rsWt%WiS̀]d%bZ]̂VSibV̀Z]%T]W%SR\ZXTY%ZU%VQR%_i]Ŵ%T]W%uuWt%WiS̀]d%VQR%RpVSTbV̀Z]%ZU
\̀]RSTŶn%T̂%\RT̂iSRW%TV%VQR%_Zi]WTSq%ZU%VQR%UZYYZc̀]d%]Z̀̂ R%̂R]̂ V̀̀XR%̂̀VR̂%T̂%̀WR]V̀ÙRW
]̀%VQR%òdiSR%v%ZU%VQR%GZ̀̂ R%SR[ZSV%WTVRW%wT]iTSq%xssry
ve%oZZV[TVQ%TV%òRYW%JYẐR
xe%kTSz̀]d%TSRT%fTqcZZW%JYẐR
{e%kTSz̀]d%TSRT%VZ%̂ZiVQ
|e%JZS]RS%ZU%JQR̂V]iV%JYẐR
ue%fRTS%ZU%}R]cZZW%JYẐR
~e%g]W%ZU%�̀]bR]V%�S̀XR
re%hWẀV̀Z]TY%�%VQR%T_ZXR%̂QTYY%TŶZ%T[[Yq%VZ%Ì[̂Z]%lZîRn%Ì[̂Z]%fZTW%�WR[R]WT]V
i[Z]%îR%ZU%Ì[̂Z]%lZîR%TV%VQR%V̀\R%ZU%]RTSR̂V%Z[RSTV̀Z]̂�
%
fghIHG
oZS%VQR%[SZVRbV̀Z]%ZU%SR̂ ẀR]V̀TY%T\R]̀Vq%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%Hg{%ZU%VQR%l̀YỲ]dWZ]%mZbTY
kYT]y%kTSV%PcZ%ITXRW%��k%kZỲb̀R̂%�GZXR\_RS%xsvx�e

tRUZSR%VQR%WRXRYZ[\R]V%bZ\\R]bR̂%T%]Z̀̂ R%\Z]̀VZS̀]d%̂bQR\R%̂QTYY%_R%TdSRRW%c̀VQ%VQR
�̀]RSTŶ%kYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vq%cQ̀bQ%̂[Rb̀ÙR̂%VQR%[SZX̀̂ Z̀]̂%VZ%_R%\TWR%UZS%VQR%\Z]̀VZS̀]d
ZU%]Z̀̂ R%YRXRŶ%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%bZ]ẀV̀Z]%s~%̂QTYY%_R%̂i_\̀VVRW%VZ%T]W%T[[SZXRW%̀]
cS̀V̀]d%_q%%VQR%mZbTY%kYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vqe%PQR%̂bQR\R%̂QTYY%̀]bYiWR%WRVT̀Ŷ%ZU%VQR%V̀\R̂bTYR
T]W%USR�iR]bq%ZU%]Z̀̂ R%\Z]̀VZS̀]d%VZ%_R%i]WRSVTzR]e%

fghIHG
oZS%[SZVRbV̀Z]%ZU%SR̂ ẀR]V̀TY%T\R]̀Vqn%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%Hg{%ZU%VQR%l̀YỲ]dWZ]%mZbTY
kYT]y%kTSV%PcZ%ITXRW%��k%kZỲb̀R̂%�GZXR\_RS%xsvx�e

GZVc̀VQ̂VT]Ẁ]d%VQR%[SZX̀̂ Z̀]%ZU%kTSV%v�%ZU%IbQRWiYR%x%ZU%VQR%PZc]%T]W%JZi]VSq%kYT]]̀]d
��R]RSTY%kRS\̀VVRW%�RXRYZ[\R]V�%HSWRS%v��un%]Z%_ìYẀ]d̂n%̂VSibViSR̂n%ÙpRW%ZS%\Z_̀YR
\TbQ̀]RSq%ZVQRS%VQT]%VQTV%T[[SZXRW%_q%VQ̀̂ %bZ]̂R]Vn%̂QTYY%_R%RSRbVRW%ZS%[YTbRW%ZS
]̀̂VTYYRW%Z]%VQR%̂̀VR%c̀VQZiV%VQR%[S̀ZS%cS̀VVR]%T[[SZXTY%ZU%VQR%�̀]RSTŶ%kYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vqe

fghIHG
oZS%VQR%[SZVRbV̀Z]%ZU%SR̂ ẀR]V̀TY%T\R]̀Vqn%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%kZỲbq%tgv�%ZU%VQR%l̀YỲ]dWZ]
mZbTY%kYT]y%kTSV%PcZ%ITXRW%��k%kZỲb̀R̂%�GZXR\_RS%xsvx�e

T�%�]YR̂ %̂ZVQRSc̀ R̂%TdSRRW%̀]%cS̀V̀]d%_q%VQR%�̀]RSTŶ%kYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vqn%UZYYZc̀]d%VQR
SR[YTbR\R]V%ZU%̂i_̂Z̀Y%T]W%VZ[̂Z̀Y%T̂%SR�ìSRW%_q%JZ]ẀV̀Z]%vs%T_ZXRn%VQR%̂V̀R%̂QTYY%_R
î_jRbV%VZ%u%qRTS%ZU%bZ]VSZYYRW%TUVRSbTSR%̀]%TbbZSWT]bR%c̀VQ%T]%̀]̀V̀TY%TUVRSbTSR%̂VSTVRdq
[SRX̀ZîYq%T[[SZXRW%̀]%cS̀V̀]d%_q%VQR%�̀]RSTŶ%kYT]]̀]d%hiVQZS̀Vqe%IibQ%T]%TUVRSbTSR
V̂STVRdq%̂QTYY%_R%̂i_\̀VVRW%c̀VQ̀]%VcRYXR%\Z]VQ̂%ZU%VQR%WTVR%ZU%VQ̀̂ %[RS\̀^̂ Z̀]%T]%̂QTYY

5

�

�

4;

Page 56



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

A)+2%1!,!/212,+

=2-+$)*+%-+#*K')(),/

L!+2$*#8$-2

M)/6N!9%'$#+2*+)#,

OPQR%STUVWXWUY%ZUT%S[PY\WY]̂%XRR_WY]̂%̀aUY\TU[%UZ%bRR_Xc%ad[\WVP\WY]̂%ZRT\W[WXWY]̂%bP\RTWY]̂
_TPWYP]R̂%ZPW[dTR%UZ%S[PY\WY]%UT%XRR_WY]%PY_%XR\\[RORY\e

fc%g]TRRORY\%UZ%PY%WYW\WP[%PZ\RTaPTR%XahROR%XhP[[%YU\%STRa[d_R%W\X%XdfXRidRY\
OU_WZWaP\WUY%UT%TRS[PaRORY\%WY%\hR%[W]h\%UZ%XdfXRidRY\%PYYdP[%PXXRXXORY\X%XhUbWY]%\hWX
\U%fR%YRaRXXPTj%bW\hWY%\hR%k%jRPT%SRTWU_e

ac%lY%\hR%RVRY\%UZ%TROR_WP[%TRX\UTP\WUY%bUTQX%fRaUOWY]%YRaRXXPTj%PY_%YR]P\WY]%PZ\RTaPTR
P[TRP_j%aPTTWR_%Ud\̂%\hRY%P%YRb%PZ\RTaPTR%XahROR%XhP[[%fR%aPTTWR_%Ud\%UY%\hR%SPT\%UZ%\hR
XW\R%ZUT%P%k%jRPT%SRTWU_%aUOORYaWY]%bW\h%\hR%_P\R%UZ%aUOS[R\WUY%UZ%\hR%TROR_WP[%bUTQ%PY_
TRS[PaRORY\%UZ%TRX\UTP\WUY%XUW[X%WY%PaaUT_PYaR%bW\h%_R\PW[X%P]TRR_%WY%bTW\WY]%fj%\hR
mWYRTP[X%n[PYYWY]%gd\hUTW\je

_c%GU\bW\hX\PY_WY]%\hR%XdfOW\\R_%PZ\RTaPTR%X\TP\R]j%\hR%PSS[WaPY\%XhP[[%dY_RT\PQR%ahRaQX
ZUT%[PY_ZW[[%]PX%bhWah%XhUd[_%fR%XdfOW\\R_%\U%\hR%mWYRTP[X%n[PYYWY]%gd\hUTW\j%ZUT%PSSTUVP[
fRZUTR%\hR%PZ\RTaPTR%bUTQ%aUOORYaRXe%lZ%[PY_ZW[[%]PX%WX%ZUdY_%\U%fR%P%hPoPT_%\hRY%\hR
PSS[WaPY\%XhP[[%WYX\P[[%TROR_WP\WUY%ORPXdTRX%\U%STRVRY\%[PY_ZW[[%]PX%TR[RPXRXe
%
pqgIHG
rU%STUVW_R%\hR%fRX\%STUXSRa\%UZ%\hR%[PY_%fRWY]%TRPXUYPf[j%ZW\%ZUT%P]TWad[\dTR%dXR%bW\hWY%\hR
X\P\d\UTj%PZ\RTaPTR%SRTWU_%PZ\RT%X\Pf[R%TRX\UTP\WUY%hPX%fRRY%PahWRVR_̂%WY%PaaUT_PYaR%bW\h
SU[Waj%mlGs%UZ%\hR%tW[[WY]_UY%uUaP[%n[PYv%nPT\%rbU%IPVR_%wxn%nU[WaWRX%̀GUVROfRT%yz{yc
PY_%\hR%Gnn|e

IW\R%USRTP\WUYX%XhP[[%P\%P[[%\WORX%fR%aUY_da\R_%XU%PX%\U%OWYWOWXR%_dX\%]RYRTP\WUŶ
WYa[d_WY]%\hR%dXR%UZ%bP\RT%XSTWYQ[RTX%UT%U\hRT%ORPYXe%pR]PT_%XhP[[%fR%SPW_%\U%\hR%X\TRY]\h
PY_%_WTRa\WUY%UZ%bWY_X}%RXSRaWP[[j%_dTWY]%ZUTOP\WUY%PY_%TROUVP[%UZ%XaTRRY%fPYQXe%lY%\hR
RVRY\%UZ%W\%YU\%fRWY]%SUXXWf[R%\U%aUY_da\%USRTP\WUYX%bW\hUd\%XW]YWZWaPY\%XSTRP_WY]%UZ%_dX\
fRjUY_%\hR%XW\R%fUdY_PTWRX̂%USRTP\WUYX%UY%\hP\%SPT\%UZ%\hR%XW\R%XhP[[%aRPXR%STUOS\[je

pqgIHG
rhR%mWYRTP[X%n[PYYWY]%gd\hUTW\j%aUYXW_RT%\hP\%aPTRZd[%XW\R%OPYP]RORY\%XhUd[_%aUY\PWY
PYj%STUf[ROX%fd\%\hP\%W\%WX%RXXRY\WP[%\U%XPZR]dPT_%\hR%PORYW\WRX%UZ%TRXW_RY\X̂%WY
PaaUT_PYaR%bW\h%nU[Waj%Hq{%UZ%\hR%tW[[WY]_UY%uUaP[%n[PYv%nPT\%rbU%IPVR_%wxn%nU[WaWRX
G̀UVROfRT%yz{yc%PY_%\hR%Gnn|e

rhRTR%XhP[[%fR%YU%[UY]%\RTO%X\UaQSW[WY]%UZ%OP\RTWP[X̂%PY_%PYj%OP\RTWP[X%XhP[[%YU\%fR%X\UTR_
WY%X\UaQSW[RX%R~aRR_WY]%�%OR\TRX%WY%hRW]h\e

pqgIHG
rU%OWYWOWXR%\hR%VWXdP[%WOSPa\%UZ%USRTP\WUYX̂%WY%PaaUT_PYaR%bW\h%nU[Waj%Huy%UZ%\hR
tW[[WY]_UY%uUaP[%n[PYv%nPT\%rbU%IPVR_%wxn%nU[WaWRX%̀GUVROfRT%yz{ycPY_%\hR%Gnn|e

GU%R~aPVP\WUY%XhP[[%\PQR%S[PaR%bW\hWY%kO%UZ%Sdf[Wa%XRbRT%PY_%bP\RTaUdTXRXe

pqgIHG
IU%PX%YU\%\U%PZZRa\%\hR%Sdf[Wa%_TPWYP]R%XjX\RÔ%WY%PaaUT_PYaR%bW\h%nU[Waj%mlGy{%UZ%\hR
tW[[WY]_UY%uUaP[%n[PYv%nPT\%rbU%IPVR_%wxn%nU[WaWRX%̀GUVROfRT%yz{ycPY_%\hR%Gnn|e

44

4:

4�

4<

Page 57



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

&$*6!2#(#/9

K!L)+!+%.$#+2*+)#,

D!,M-*!'),/

 #,)+#$),/

GN%OPQRSRTUNV%WXRYY%TRZO%[YRQO%\UTXUV%]%̂OT_OW%Ǹ%TXO%[abYUQ%XUcX\Rde

fghIHG
iN%OVWa_O%TXRT%TXO%[_N[NWOj%\N_ZW%jN%VNT%R̀ÒQT%TXO%WTRbUYUTd%Ǹ%TXO%[abYUQ%XUcX\Rd%UV
RQQN_jRVQO%\UTX%kNYUQd%lmGn%Ǹ%TXO%oUYYUVcjNV%pNQRY%kYRVq%kR_T%i\N%IRSOj%rsk%kNYUQUOW
tGNSÔ bO_%uvwuxRVj%TXO%Gkkye

GN%jOSOYN[̂ OVT%WXRYY%TRZO%[YRQO%aVTUY%TXO%R[[YUQRVT%XRW%WOQa_Oj%TXO%Û[YÔ OVTRTUNV%Ǹ%R
[_Nc_R̂ Ô%Ǹ%R_QXRONYNcUQRY%\N_Zz%UV%RQQN_jRVQO%\UTX%R%\_UTTOV%WQXÔ O%Ǹ%UVSOWTUcRTUNV
\XUQX%XRW%bOOV%Wab̂ UTTOj%bd%TXO%R[[YUQRVT%RVj%R[[_NSOj%UV%\_UTUVc%bd%TXO%lUVO_RYW
kYRVVUVc%haTXN_UTde

fghIHG
iXO%WUTO%UW%\UTXUV%RV%R_OR%Ǹ%R_QXRONYNcUQRY%Û[N_TRVQO%\XO_O%c_NaVj%\N_ZW%̂Rd%_OWaYT%UV
TXO%jOWT_aQTUNV%Ǹ%R_QXRONYNcUQRY%_Ô RUVWz%UV%RQQN_jRVQO%\UTX%[NYUQd%lmGw{%Ǹ%TXO
oUYYUVcjNV%pNQRY%kYRVq%kR_T%i\N%IRSOj%rsk%kNYUQUOW%tGNSÔ bO_%uvwux%RVj%TXO%Gkkye

gPUWTUVc%[NVjWz%YRZOW%RVj%bNjUOW%Ǹ%WTRVjUVc%\RTO_%WXRYY%bO%WR̀OcaR_jOj%ja_UVc%̂UVO_RY
OPT_RQTUNVz%RYNVc%\UTX%RVd%VRTa_RY%bàÒ_%XRbUTRTz%RVj%UVTOc_RTOj%UVTN%TXO%̀UVRY
_OWTN_RTUNV|YRVjWQR[UVc%Ǹ%TXO%R_ORe%kYRVTUVc%Rj}RQOVT%TNz%N_%RW%Ǹ%R%bàÒ_%WT_U[%TNz%R
\RTO_%bNjd|̀ORTa_O%WXRYY%bO%YNQRYYd%VRTUSO%W[OQUOW%Ǹ%r~%cOVO_UQ%WTNQZz%RW%̀R_%RW%[NWWUbYOe

fghIHG
iN%[_NTOQTz%_OWTN_O%N_%_O[YRQO%TXO%VRTa_RY%̀ORTa_OW%Ǹ%Û[N_TRVQO%\UTXUV%N_%Rj}NUVUVc%TXO
\RTO_QNa_WOz%UV%RQQN_jRVQO%\UTX%kNYUQd%lmG{%Ǹ%TXO%oUYYUVcjNV%pNQRY%kYRVq%kR_T%i\N
IRSOj%rsk%kNYUQUOW%tGNSÔ bO_%uvwux%RVj%TXO%Gkkye

GN%jOSOYN[̂ OVT%WXRYY%TRZO%[YRQO%aVTUY%R%jOTRUYOj%WQXÔ O%̀N_%TXO%YRVjWQR[UVc%Ǹ%TXO%WUTO
XRW%bOOV%Wab̂ UTTOj%TN%RVj%R[[_NSOj%UV%\_UTUVc%bd%TXO%lUVO_RYW%kYRVVUVc%haTXN_UTde%IaQX%R
WQXÔ O%WXRYY%UVQYajO%jOTRUYW%Ǹ�
Rx%iXO%[NWUTUNVW%Ǹ%RYY%OPUWTUVc%T_OOW%RVj%WX_abW%RVj%XOjcO_N\W%TN%bO%_OTRUVOjz%RVj%TXO
[_N[NWRY%̀N_%TXOU_%[_NTOQTUNV%TX_NacXNaT%TXO%N[O_RTUNVWe
bx%iXO%[NWUTUNVWz%W[OQUOW%RVj%jOVWUTd%RVj%UVUTURY%WU�OW%Ǹ%RYY%VO\%T_OOW%RVj%WX_abWe
Qx%hVd%XR_j%YRVjWQR[UVc%[_N[NWOje
jx%iXO%[_Nc_R̂ Ô%RVj%Û[YÔ OVTRTUNV%Ǹ%TXO%WQXÔ Oe
Ox%iXO%R__RVcÔ OVT%̀N_%WabWO�aOVT%̂RUVTOVRVQOe

iXO%WQXÔ O%RW%R[[_NSOj%WXRYY%bO%QR__UOj%NaT%UV%̀aYYe

fghIHG
iXO%[_NSUWUNV%RVj%̂ RUVTOVRVQO%Ǹ%R%WRTUẀRQTN_d%jOc_OO%Ǹ%YRVjWQR[UVc%UW%QNVWUjO_Oj
OWWOVTURY%UV%TXO%UVTO_OWT%Ǹ%SUWaRY%R̂ OVUTdz%UV%RQQN_jRVQO%\UTX%[NYUQd%Hpu%Ǹ%TXO%oUYYUVcjNV
pNQRY%kYRVq%kR_T%i\N%IRSOj%rsk%kNYUQUOW%tGNSÔ bO_%uvwux%RVj%TN%RSNUj%OVjRVcO_UVc
TXO%WR̀O%̂NSÔ OVT%Ǹ%RU_Q_R̀T%RVj%N[O_RTUNV%Ǹ%oORTX_N\%hU_[N_T%TX_NacX%TXO%RTT_RQTUNV%Ǹ
bU_jW%RVj%RV%UVQ_ORWO%UV%TXO%bU_j%XR�R_j%_UWZ%Ǹ%TXO%R[[YUQRTUNV%WUTOe

iXO%N[O_RTN_%WXRYY%VNTÙd%TXO%lUVO_RYW%kYRVVUVc%haTXN_UTd%UV%\_UTUVc%\UTXUV%NVO%̂NVTX%Ǹ
TXO%jRTOW%Ǹ%QN̂ ÔVQÔ OVT|QN̂ [YOTUNV%Ǹ%TXO%̀NYYN\UVcq
Rx%Û[YÔ OVTUVc%TXUW%[YRVVUVc%[O_̂UWWUNV�

4�

4�

45

4�

Page 58



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

0#,-+$8*+)#,%K26)*(2

L!M)+!+%.$#+2*+)#,

A)+2%=2-+#$!+)#,

0#,+$#(%#N%O!-+2%1!+2$)!(-

PQ%RSTU%RVWTXXTYZ[
\Q%]YV]WTYZ%]̂\_%X_̂R]%S̀%aTY]ŴU%]bVŴ\VTSY[
cQ%\SaXU]VTSY%S̀%]̂\_%VTXXTYZ%X_̂R][
]Q%\SaXU]VTSY%S̀%W]RVSŴVTSY%S̀%]̂\_%X_̂R][
Q̀%\SaXU]VTSY%S̀%V_]%ÛYcR\̂XTYZdXÛYVTYZ%R\_]a][
ZQ%\SaXU]VTSY%S̀%̀TŶU%W]RVSŴVTSY%eYc]W%_TR%XÛYYTYZ%X]WaTRRTSY[
_Q%]RVTâ V]c%ĉV]%̀SW%\SaXU]VTSY%S̀%̂̀V]W\̂W]f

ghiIHG
jS%]ŶPU]%V_]%kTY]ŴU%lÛYYTYZ%ieV_SWTVm%VS%\SYVWSU%V_]%c]n]USXa]YV%̂Yc%VS%aSYTVSW%V_]
RTV]%VS%]YReW]%\SaXUT̂Y\]%oTV_%V_]%XÛYYTYZ%X]WaTRRTSYp%TY%̂\\SWĉY\]%oTV_%lSUT\T]R
kqGrp%kqGs%̂Yc%kqGt%S̀%V_]%uTUUTYZcSY%vS\̂U%lÛYw%l̂WV%joS%În]c%xyl%lSUT\T]R
zGSn]aP]W%{|}{Qf

~]RV%XŴ\VT\̂PU]%a]̂YR%R_̂UU%P]%V̂�]Y%̂V%̂UU%VTa]R%VS%]YReW]%V_̂V%̂UU%n]_T\U]R%U]̂nTYZ%V_]
RTV]%̂W]%TY%̂%\SYcTVTSY%Re\_%̂R%YSV%VS%]aTV%ceRV%SW%c]XSRTV%aecp%RUeWWm%SW%SV_]W%c]PWTR%SY
V_]%_TZ_ô mf%qY%X̂WVT\eÛWp%oTV_SeV%XW]�ecT\]%VS%̀SW]ZSTYZp%]̀T̀\T]YV%a]̂YR%R_̂UU%P]
TYRV̂UU]cp%â TYV̂TY]c%̂Yc%]aXUSm]c%V_]%\U]̂YTYZ%S̀%o_]]UR%S̀%̂UU%n]_T\U]R%XWTSW%VS%U]̂nTYZ
V_]%RTV]f

ghiIHG
qY%V_]%TYV]W]RV%S̀%_TZ_ô m%R̂ ]̀Vm%̂Yc%VS%XW]n]YV%aec%̂Yc%ceRV%Z]VVTYZ%SY%V_]%_TZ_ô m%TY
\̂\SWĉY\]%oTV_%lSUT\m%Hh}%S̀%V_]%uTUUTYZcSY%vS\̂U%lÛYw%l̂WV%joS%În]c%xyl%lSUT\T]R
zGSn]aP]W%{|}{Qf

GS%\U]̂WTYZ%S̀%n]Z]V̂VTSY%SW%PeTUcTYZ%c]aSUTVTSY%R_̂UU%P]%X]WaTVV]c%VS%V̂�]%XÛ\]%ceWTYZ
V_]%PTWc%Y]RVTYZ%R]̂RSY%z}sV_%k̂ W\_%�%�}RV%ieZeRV%TY\UeRTn]Qf

ghiIHG
jS%aTYTaTR]%cTRVeWP̂Y\]%VS%PW]]cTYZ%PTWcR%TY%V_]%TYV]W]RV%S̀%ŶVeW]%\SYR]Wn̂VTSY%̂Yc%TY
\̂\SWĉY\]%oTV_%lSUT\T]R%hJ{p%hJ�%̂Yc%hJs%S̀%V_]%uTUUTYZcSY%vS\̂U%lÛYw%l̂WV%joS
În]c%xyl%lSUT\T]R%zGSn]aP]W%{|}{Q̂Yc%V_]%Gll�f

GS%ÛV]W%V_̂Y%RTb%aSYV_R%̀WSa%V_]%\]RR̂VTSY%S̀%̂UU%VTXXTYZ%SW%oTV_TY%Re\_%̀eWV_]W%X]WTSc%̂R
V_]%kTY]ŴUR%lÛYYTYZ%ieV_SWTVm%â m%̂ZW]]%TY%oWTVTYZp%̂UU%XÛYVRp%â \_TY]Wmp%̂\\]RR%WŜcRp
PeTUcTYZRp%̀SeYĉVTSYRp%_̂Wc%RV̂YcTYZR%̂Yc%̂Ym%SV_]W%RTV]%̀̂\TUTVT]R%YS%USYZ]W%W]�eTW]c%TY
\SYY]\VTSY%oTV_%V_]%oSW�TYZRdÛYc̀TUU%SX]ŴVTSYRp%W]RVSŴVTSY%SW%̂XXWSn]c%̂V̀]WeR]%R_̂UU%P]
W]aSn]c%̀WSa%V_]%RTV]f

ghiIHG
qY%V_]%TYV]W]RV%S̀%V_]%̂a]YTVT]R%S̀%V_]%̂W]̂%̂Yc%VS%]YReW]%V_̂V%XWSX]W%W]RVSŴVTSY%S̀%V_]
RTV]p%TY%̂\\SWĉY\]%oTV_%lSUT\T]R%kqGrp%kqGs%̂Yc%kqGt%S̀%V_]%uTUUTYZcSY%vS\̂U%lÛYw%l̂WV
joS%În]c%xyl%lSUT\T]R%zGSn]aP]W%{|}{Qf

GSV_TYZ%SV_]W%V_̂Y%\U]̂Yp%cWmp%YSY�XeVW]R\TPU]%ô RV]%â V]WT̂U%z\SaXWTRTYZ%VSXRSTUp%RePRSTUp
PWT\�oSW�p%\SY\W]V]p%RVSY]p%\Ûmp%XÛRV]Wp%R̂Y]%̂Yc%RTUT\̂Q%R_̂UU%P]%c]XSRTV]c%SY%RTV]f

ghiIHG
jS%XW]n]YV%ô V]W%XSUUeVTSYp%TY%̂\\SWĉY\]%oTV_%lSUT\m%kqG{}%S̀%V_]%uTUUTYZcSY%vS\̂U%lÛYw

4�

:;

:4

::

Page 59



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

K!L)+!+% !,!/212,+%.(!,

K!L)+!+% !,!/212,+

K)/6M!9%'$#+2*+)#,

0#,+$#(%#N%O#)-2

&)$%P8!()+9

QRST%UVW%IRXYZ%[\Q%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%aGWXYbcYS%defdgh

GW%VWSì%Wj%ZYbW]̂T̂Wk%WS%ZYXY]WlbYkT%TW%TRiY%l]R_Y%mkT̂]%R%nRĉTRT%oRkRpYbYkT%Q]Rk
qR̀%cYYk%̀mcb̂TTYZ%TW%TqY%ôkYSR]̀%Q]Rkk̂kp%rmTqWŜTs%jWS%RllSWXR]%̂k%VŜT̂kph%Uq̂̀ %̂̀%TW
k̂_]mZY%ZYTR̂]̀%Wj%TqY%̀lY_̂Ỳ%TW%cY%l]RkTYZt̀WVk%RkZ%qWV%TqY%̀T̂Y%V̂]]%cY%bRkRpYZ%jWS
TqY%cYkYĵT%Wj%RllSWlŜRTY%uWkZWk%v̂WẐXYS̀̂Ts%r_T̂Wk%Q]Rk%qRĉTRT̀%RkZ%̀lY_̂Ỳh%%UqY
RllSWXYZ%̀_qYbY%̀qR]]%cY%̂bl]YbYkTYZ%̂k%̂T̀%YkT̂Ts%̂k%_Wbl]̂Rk_Y%V̂Tq%T̂bYjSRbỲ
l̀Y_̂ĵYZh
%
wxrIHG
UW%lSWTY_T%Rks%Yŷ̀ T̂kp%qRĉTRT̀%V̂Tq̂k%TqY%̀T̂Y%̂k%R__WSZRk_Y%V̂Tq%TqY%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%xJf%RkZ
xJz%Wj%TqY%n̂]]̂kpZWk%uW_R]%Q]Rk{%QRST%UVW%IRXYZ%[\Q%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%aGWXYbcYS%defdgRkZ%TqY
GQQ|h

vYjWSY%TqY%ZYXY]WlbYkT%qYSYcs%lYSb̂TTYZ%_WbbYk_Ỳ%R%̀_qYbY%Wj%bYR̀mSỲ%TW%lSYXYkT
Ẑ̀ TmScRk_Y%TW%V̂]Z]̂jY%jSWb%TqY%YSY_T̂Wk%Wj%cmkZ̀}%b̂kYSR]%YyTSR_T̂Wk%RkZ%RjTYS_RSY
WlYSRT̂Wk̀%̀qR]]%cY%̀mcb̂TTYZ%TW%RkZ%RpSYYZ%̂k%VŜT̂kp%cs%TqY%ôkYSR]̀%Q]Rkk̂kp%rmTqWŜTsh
~k%lRST̂_m]RS%TqY%̀_qYbY%̀qWm]Z%RZZSỲ %̀̂blR_T̀%Wk%kỲT̂kp%ĉSZ̀%cYTVYYk%f̀T%oRS_q%TW
�f̀T%rmpm̀T%̂k_]m̀ X̂Y%RkZ%Wk%cRZpYS̀%TqRT%b̂pqT%YkTYS%TqY%̀T̂Y%alSY_RmT̂Wk̀%̀qWm]Z%cY
TRiYk%V̂Tq%SYpRSZ%TW%TqY%lSYXYkT̂Wk%Wj%ZRbRpY%TW%cRZpYS̀%cs%jR]]̂kp%̂kTW%WlYk
qW]ỲtTSYk_qỲ%RT%k̂pqT}%WS%cs%bR_q̂kYSs%RkZ%Yy_RXRT̂Wk̀%ZRbRp̂kp%kYV]s%cm̂]T%̀YTT̀}
m̀_q%R̀%bRkmR]%Yy_]m̀ Ŵk%jYk_̂kp%RSWmkZ%VWSîkp̀gh%UqY%RpSYYZ%̀_qYbY%̀qWm]Z%cY
b̂l]YbYkTYZ%̂k%jm]]%mk]Ỳ %̀WTqYSV̂ Ỳ%RpSYYZ%̂k%VŜT̂kp%cs%TqY%uW_R]%Q]Rkk̂kp%rmTqWŜTsh
%
wxrIHG%
UW%lSWTY_T%V̂]Z]̂jY%RkZ%TqŶS%qRĉTRT̀%̂k%R__WSZRk_Y%V̂Tq%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%xJd}%xJ�%RkZ%xJz%Wj
TqY%n̂]]̂kpZWk%uW_R]%Q]Rk{%QRST%UVW%IRXYZ%[\Q%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%aGWXYbcYS%defdgRkZ%TqY%GQQ|h

UqY%Yy_RXRT̂Wk%̀qR]]%kWT%Yy_YYZ%TqY%]̂b̂T̀%̀qWVk%Wk%l]Rk%ffe�tfdx%RkZ%̀qR]]%kWT%Yy_YYZ
�h�b%cY]WV%pSWmkZ%]YXY]%kYRS%TqY%o�%̀lmSh

wxrIHG
UW%bR̂kTR̂k%q̂pqVRs%̀RjYTs%RkZ%̂kTYpŜTs%Wj%TqY%o�%̂k%R__WSZRk_Y%V̂Tq%QW]̂_s%Hxf%Wj%TqY
n̂]]̂kpZWk%uW_R]%Q]Rk{%QRST%UVW%IRXYZ%[\Q%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%aGWXYbcYS%defdg%RkZ%TqY%GQQ|h

UqY%m̀Y%Wj%wv��%bR_q̂kYSs%̀qR]]%kWT%W__mS%Rks%VqYSY%]Ỳ %̀TqRk%feeb%jSWb%TqY%YR̀TYSk
RkZ%̀WmTqYSk%cWmkZRSs%RkZ%̀qR]]%kWT%cY%m̀YZ%Rks%VqYSY%]Ỳ %̀TqRk%zeb%jSWb%TqY%VỲTYSk
`̂TY%YZpYh

wxrIHG
UW%lSWTY_T%SỲ ẐYkT̂R]%RbYk̂Ts}%̂k%R__WSZRk_Y%V̂Tq%QW]̂_s%Hx�%Wj%TqY%n̂]]̂kpZWk%uW_R]
Q]Rk{%QRST%UVW%IRXYZ%[\Q%QW]̂_̂Ỳ%aGWXYbcYS%defdg%RkZ%TqY%GQQ|h

GWTV̂Tq̀TRkẐkp%qYSYcs%̀mcb̂TTYZ}%jmSTqYS%ZYTR̂]̀%Wk%TqY%lSYẐ_TYZ%GHd%]YXY]̀%RT%R]]
SY_YlTWS̀%V̂Tq%RkZ%V̂TqWmT%TqY%ZYXY]WlbYkT%jWS%TqY%lSWlẀYZ%sYRS%Wj%WlYSRT̂Wk%RkZ%Rks
b̂T̂pRT̂Wk%bYR̀mSỲ%TW%ZYR]%V̂Tq%TqY%̂blR_T%Wk%TqY%GHd%]YXY]̀%̂k%TqY%RSYR%̀qR]]%cY
m̀cb̂TTYZ%TW%RkZ%RllSWXYZ%̂k%VŜT̂kp%cs%TqY%ôkYSR]̀%Q]Rkk̂kp%rmTqWŜTsh

:�

:<

:�

:�

:5

Page 60



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

@)$K% !,!/212,+%.(!,-

&**2--%1!),+!,2,*2

L#,%A+!,K!$K%0#,K)+)#,

L#,%A+!,K!$K%0#,K)+)#,

MNOIHG
PQ%RSQTUVT%SUWXYUZTX[\%[]UZXT̂%[ZY%XZ%[VVQSY[ZVU%_XT̀%aQ\XV̂%bcde%Qf%gQZYQZ%a\[Z%hijddk
[ZY%lX\\XZmYQZnW%OXS%op[\XT̂%IpRR\U]UZT[Ŝ%a\[ZZXZm%qpXY[ZVUc

rUsU\QR]UZT%Ẁ[\\%ZQT%VQ]]UZVU%pZTX\%[%tXSY%l[u[SY%v[Z[mU]UZT%a\[Z%̀[W%wUUZ
Wpw]XTTUY%TQ%[ZY%[RRSQsUY%XZ%_SXTXZm%ŵ%T̀U%gQV[\%vXZUS[\W%OpT̀QSXT̂c%P̀U%Wpw]XTTUY%R\[Z
Ẁ[\\%XZV\pYU%YUT[X\W%Qfx
y%T̀U%VQZTSQ\%Qf%J[Z[Y[%mUUWU%_XT̀XZ%T̀U%[RR\XV[TXQZ%wQpZY[Ŝ

P̀U%tXSY%l[u[SY%v[Z[mU]UZT%a\[Z%Ẁ[\\%wU%X]R\U]UZTUY%[W%[RRSQsUYz%QZ%VQ]R\UTXQZ%Qf
T̀U%YUsU\QR]UZT%[ZY%Ẁ[\\%SU][XZ%XZ%fQSVU%XZ%RUSRUTpXT̂c%GQ%WpwWU{pUZT%[\TUS[TXQZW%TQ%T̀U
R\[Z%[SU%TQ%T[|U%R\[VU%pZ\UWW%fXSWT%Wpw]XTTUY%TQ%[ZY%[RRSQsUY%XZ%_SXTXZm%ŵ%T̀U%vXZUS[\W
a\[ZZXZm%OpT̀QSXT̂c

MNOIHG
}T%XW%ZUVUWW[Ŝ%TQ%][Z[mU%T̀U%J[Z[Y[%mUUWU%QZ%T̀XW%WXTU%XZ%QSYUS%TQ%]XZX]XWU%XTW
[TTS[VTXsUZUWW%TQ%wXSYW%_̀ XV̀%VQp\Y%UZY[ZmUS%T̀U%W[fU%]QsU]UZT%Qf%[XSVS[fT%[ZY%T̀U
QRUS[TXQZ%Qf%lU[T̀SQ_%OXSRQST%XZ%[VVQSY[ZVU%_XT̀%aQ\XV̂%O~%Qf%T̀U%lX\\XZmYQZ%gQV[\%a\[Zx
a[ST%P_Q%I[sUY%�ra%aQ\XVXUW%hGQsU]wUS%ijdik[ZY%T̀U%Gaa�c

P̀U%U�XWTXZm%̀[p\%SQ[Y%[ZY%[VVUWW%SQpTU%[W%ẀQ_Z%QZ%R\[Z%ddjb�diN%Ẁ[\\%wU%][XZT[XZUY
T̀SQpm̀QpT%T̀U%QRUS[TXQZ%̀USUŵ%[RRSQsUYz%[ZY%ZQ%SQpTXZm%[SS[ZmU]UZT%V̀[ZmUW%Ẁ[\\%wU
][YU%_XT̀QpT%T̀U%RSXQS%_SXTTUZ%[RRSQs[\%ŵ%T̀U%vXZUS[\%a\[ZZXZm%OpT̀QSXT̂c

MNOIHG
PQ%RSQTUVT%T̀U%[]UZXT̂%Qf%T̀U%\QV[\%SUWXYUZTWz%XZ%[VVQSY[ZVU%_XT̀%aQ\XV̂%v}Gi%Qf%T̀U
lX\\XZmYQZ%gQV[\%a\[Zx%a[ST%P_Q%I[sUY%�ra%aQ\XVXUW%hGQsU]wUS%ijdik[ZY%T̀U%Gaa�c

rUsU\QR]UZT%Ẁ[\\%ZQT%wUmXZ%pZTX\%[%WpSf[VU%_[TUS%YS[XZ[mU%WV̀U]U%fQS%T̀U%WXTUz%w[WUY%QZ
WpWT[XZ[w\U%YS[XZ[mU%RSXZVXR\UW%[ZY%[Z%[WWUWW]UZT%Qf%T̀U%`̂YSQ\QmXV[\%[ZY
`̂YSQmUQ\QmXV[\%VQZTU�T%Qf%T̀U%YUsU\QR]UZTz%̀[W%wUUZ%Wpw]XTTUY%TQ%[ZY%[RRSQsUY%XZ
_SXTXZm%ŵ%T̀U%gQV[\%a\[ZZXZm%OpT̀QSXT̂c%P̀U%WV̀U]U%Ẁ[\\%WpwWU{pUZT\̂%wU%X]R\U]UZTUY
XZ%[VVQSY[ZVU%_XT̀%T̀U%[RRSQsUY%YUT[X\W%wUfQSU%T̀U%YUsU\QR]UZT%XW%VQ]R\UTUYc

P̀U%WV̀U]U%ẀQp\Y%XZV\pYUx
y%[%ŴWTU]%Qf%W_[\UW%TQ%RSQsXYU%[TTUZp[TXQZ%QZ%WXTU%pR%TQ%T̀U%d%XZ%djj%̂U[S%V\X][TU%V̀[ZmU
VSXTXV[\%WTQS]%UsUZTz%TQ%wU%YXWRQWUY%Qf%sX[%XZfX\TS[TXQZc

MNOIHG
PQ%RSUsUZT%XZVSU[WUY%SXW|%Qf%f\QQYXZmz%TQ%X]RSQsU%[ZY%RSQTUVT%_[TUS%{p[\XT̂%[ZY%UZWpSU
fpTpSU%][XZTUZ[ZVU%Qf%T̀U%WpSf[VU%_[TUS%YS[XZ[mU%ŴWTU]z%XZ%[VVQSY[ZVU%_XT̀%aQ\XVXUW
HNbz%HN�%[ZY%HN�%Qf%T̀U%lX\\XZmYQZ%gQV[\%a\[Zx%a[ST%P_Q%I[sUY%�ra%aQ\XVXUW
hGQsU]wUS%ijdik%[ZY%T̀U%Gaa�c

P̀U%U�TS[VTXQZ%Qf%]XZUS[\W%fSQ]%T̀U%[RR\XV[TXQZ%WXTU%̀USUŵ%RUS]XTTUY%Ẁ[\\%ZQT%wU
pZYUST[|UZ%U�VURT%[W%[Z%U�TUZWXQZ%TQ%T̀U%WXTU%[T%�[\\%q[SYUZ%�[S]%[ZY%[\\%][TUSX[\
U�TS[VTUY%XZ%[VVQSY[ZVU%_XT̀%T̀XW%RUS]XWWXQZ%Ẁ[\\%wU%T[|UZ%sX[%VQZsÛQS%pZYUSZU[T̀
IXRWQZ%g[ZU%TQ%T̀U%U�XWTXZm%_[ẀXZm%R\[ZT%[T%�[\\%q[SYUZ%�[S]%fQS%RSQVUWWXZm%[W%WUT%QpT
XZ%T̀U%Wpw]XTTUY%R\[ZW%[ZY%YQVp]UZTWc

:�

:�

�;

�4

Page 61



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MNOIHG
PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%RZ[TW[S\%]Ŷ[_[W[RT%YVR%̀ Y[SWY[SRa%YSa%UW[_[TRa%]QV%WXR%bVQWR̂W[QS%Q]
VRT[aRSW[Y_%Ỳ RS[Wc%[S%Ŷ Q̂VaYŜR%d[WX%eQ_[̂c%fNgh%Q]%WXR%i[__[S\aQS%jQ̂Y_%e_YSk%eYVW%PdQ
IYlRa%mne%eQ_[̂[RT%oGQlR̀ pRV%qrgqst

eV[QV%WQ%aRlR_Qb̀ RSW% Q̂̀ R̀Ŝ[S\u%WXR%Ybb_[̂YSW%TXY__%TUp̀ [W%Y% Q̂STWVÛW[QS
ỲSY\R̀ RSW%b_YS%WQ%WXR%v[SRVY_T%e_YSS[S\%OUWXQV[Wc%]QV%[WT%dV[WWRS%YbbVQlY_t%PXR%b_YS
TXY__%aRWY[_Tw
[s%PVY]][̂%̀ YSY\R̀ RSW%YSa%Ŷ R̂TT%YVVYS\R̀ RSW%dX[̂X%[Ŝ_UaRT%aRWY[_T%Q]%lRX[̂_RT
Ŷ R̂TT[S\%WVUSx%VQYaT%YSa%̀ QWQVdYcT%YSa%̀ RYTUVRT%[S%dX[̂X%WXR%lRX[̂_RT%YlQ[a%_Q̂Y_
VQYaT%YSa%bRYx%XQUVTt

MNOIHG
PQ%bVQWR̂W%WXR%Ỳ RS[Wc%Q]%WXR%_Q̂Y_%VRT[aRSWTu%[S%Ŷ Q̂VaYŜR%d[WX%eQ_[̂c%vyGq%Q]%WXR
i[__[S\aQS%jQ̂Y_%e_YSk%eYVW%PdQ%IYlRa%mne%eQ_[̂[RT%oGQlR̀ pRV%qrgqst

z:

y{q

y{|

0#1'8(-#$9%E,}#$1!+)~2%�4�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,}#$1!+)~2%�:�

4

:

EK��= &>E�?A

PXR%aR̂[T[QS%WQ%�MOGP%b_YSS[S\%bRV̀[TT[QS%XYT%pRRS%WYxRS%XYl[S\%VR\YVa%WQ%Y__%VR_RlYSW
b_YSS[S\%_R\[T_YW[QSu%VR\U_YW[QSTu%\U[aYŜRu%̂[V̂U_YVT%YSa%JQUŜ[_%bQ_[̂[RTu%[Ŝ_Ua[S\%PXR
iÙ YS%M[\XWT%ÔW%oghh�s%oiMO%ghh�s%dX[̂X%̀ YxRT%[W%US_Yd]U_%]QV%WXR%JQUŜ[_%WQ%ŶW
[ŜQ̀ bYW[p_c%d[WX%JQSlRSW[QS%V[\XWTu%TbR̂[][̂Y__c%OVW[̂_R%�%oV[\XW%WQ%Y%]Y[V%XRYV[S\sw%OVW[̂_R%�
oV[\XW%WQ%VRTbR̂W%]QV%bV[lYWR%YSa%]Ỳ [_c%_[]Rsw%OVW[̂_R%g%Q]%WXR%�[VTW%eVQWQ̂Q_%obVQWR̂W[QS%Q]
bVQbRVWcs%YSa%OVW[̂_R%g�%obVQX[p[W[QS%Q]%a[T̂V[̀[SYW[QSst

PXR%aR̂[T[QS%WQ%�MOGP%b_YSS[S\%bRV̀[TT[QS%XYT%pRRS%WYxRS%XYl[S\%VR\YVa%WQ%WXR
bQ_[̂[RT%YSa%bVQbQTY_T%[S%WXR%i[__[S\aQS%mS[WYVc%nRlR_Qb̀ RSW%e_YS%IYlRa%eQ_[̂[RT
oIRbWR̀ pRV%qrr�s%TRW%QUW%pR_Qdu%[Ŝ_Ua[S\%IUbb_R̀ RSWYVc%e_YSS[S\%�U[aYŜRu%YSa%WQ%Y__
VR_RlYSW%̀YWRV[Y_%̂QST[aRVYW[QSTu%[Ŝ_Ua[S\%WXR%jQSaQS%e_YS%o�RpVUYVc%qrr�s%YSa%SYW[QSY_
\U[aYŜRt

Ovq

Ov�

fNg�

fNgh

fN|�

NJq

NJ|

NJ{

vyGg�

vyGqg

vyG|

nRlR_Qb̀ RSW%bVQbQTY_T%�%YTTRTT̀ RSW%Q]%WVY]][̂%\RSRVYW[QSu%[̀bŶW
QS%̂QS\RTW[QS%YSa%bUp_[̂%WVYSTbQVW%YlY[_Yp[_[Wc%YSa%̂YbŶ[Wc
JQST[aRVYW[QS%Q]%WVY]][̂%\RSRVYWRa%pc%bVQbQTRa%aRlR_Qb̀ RSWTt

nRT[\S%̂QST[aRVYW[QST%�%bRaRTWV[YS%TR̂UV[Wc%YSa%TY]RWc

GRd%aRlR_Qb̀ RSW%̀UTW%[̀bVQlR%QV%̂Q̀ b_R̀ RSW%WXR%̂XYVŶWRV%Q]%WXR
YVRYt
MRWRSW[QS%Q]%WQbQ\VYbX[̂Y_%YSa%_YSaT̂YbR%]RYWUVRT%YSa%bVQl[T[QS%Q]
SRd%b_YSW[S\%YSa%_YSaT̂Yb[S\%[S%aRlR_Qb̀ RSW%bVQbQTY_Tt
GYWUVR%̂QSTRVlYW[QS%̂QST[aRVYW[QST%YSa%R̂Q_Q\[̂Y_%YTTRTT̀ RSWT

eQWRSW[Y_%R]]R̂WT%Q]%aRlR_Qb̀ RSW%QS%T[WRT%Q]%SYWUVR%̂QSTRVlYW[QS
[̀bQVWYŜR
MRWRSW[QS%Q]%R̂Q_Q\[̂Y_%]RYWUVRT%YSa%̂VRYW[QS%Q]%SRd%XYp[WYWT

eVQbQTY_T%]QV%̀[SRVY_%RZWVŶW[QS%[S%_Q̂YW[QST%Q]%YV̂XYRQ_Q\[̂Y_
[̀bQVWYŜR
ỳbŶW%Q]%aRlR_Qb̀ RSW%bVQbQTY_T%[SlQ_l[S\%_YSa][__[S\%QS%WXR%_Q̂Y_
XcaVQ\RQ_Q\[̂Y_%VR\[̀R%�%VR�U[VR̀ RSW%]QV%̀QS[WQV[S\%YSa%̀[W[\YW[QS
R̀YTUVRT
MRTWV[̂W[QS%QS%YVRY%Q]%_YSa%TQUWX%Q]%WXR%v�%̀QWQVdYc%TUp�R̂W%WQ
b_YSS[S\%̂QSTRSW%]QV%TYSa%YSa%\VYlR_%RZWVŶW[QS%YSa�QV%dYTWR
a[TbQTY_

Page 62



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GJ

GKH

GLI

GMNL

0#,O)+)#,-%3%P8$+62$%&OQ)*2

@8)(O),/%+#%&''$#Q2O%R$!S),/

T#$U-%!VV2*+),/%+62%.8W()*%X)/6S!9%3%Y26)*(2%0$#--#Q2$

Z''#$+8,)+)2-%V#$%T#$U%?['2$)2,*2

T)(O()V2%!,O%0#8,+$9-)O2%&*+%4\]4

^

<

_

`

5

Mab%cddefgchi%fj%cklfjbk%iaci%mnhkfifnh%L%fj%hni%fhibhkbk%in%coobgi%pnqr%sbhbrce
rbjdnhjftfefifbj%qhkbr%iab%ufhbj%chk%vqcrrfbj%ebsfjecifnh%nr%niabr%ebsfjecifnhw%xafga%ycp
hbgbjjficib%ckkfifnhce%cgifnh%nh%pnqr%dcriz

{nq%crb%cklfjbk%iafj%dbryfjjfnh%fj%tcjbk%nh%iab%kfybhjfnhj%drnlfkbk%nh%iab%cddrnlbk
krcxfhsj%cj%hqytbrbk%ctnlbz%Mab%kblbendybhi%abrbtp%cddrnlbk%yqji%tb%fydebybhibk
drbgfjbep%fh%cggnrkchgb%xfia%iab%cddrnlbk%krcxfhsjz%|hp%kblfcifnh%orny%iabjb%krcxfhsj
rb}qfrbj%iab%xrfiibh%gnhjbhi%no%iab%~ngce%�echhfhs%|qianrfipz

Mab%kblbendybhi%rb}qfrbj%iab%onrycifnh%no%c%lbafgqecr%grnjjnlbrw%xafga%xfee%tb
gnhjirqgibk%tp%iab%mnqhgfez%%Mafj%xnr�%fj%cejn%jqt�bgi%in%iab%fjjqfhs%no%c%jbdcrcib%efgbhgb
in%ntjirqgi%nr%ndbh%qd%iab%dqtefg%afsaxcpz%%�nr%oqriabr%fhonrycifnh%chk%cklfgb%gnhicgi�%�
�fsaxcpj%ucfhibhchgb%�dbrcifnhjw%���N�w%mflfg%mbhirbw%��trfksbw%��I%J��z

Mab%kblbendbr%fj%rb}qbjibk%in%yc�fyfjb%iab%nddnriqhfifbj%in%drnlfkb%afsa%}qcefip%xnr�
b�dbrfbhgb%onr%pnqhs%dbndeb%�dcrifgqecrep%iab%J�%�%J�%csb%srnqd�%orny%iab%~nhknh
�nrnqsa%no%�feefhsknhw%fh%jqga%crbcj%cj%trfg�ecpfhsw%decjibrfhsw%dcfhifhs%chk%kbgnrcifhsw
bebgirfgce%fhjiceecifnhw%gcrdbhirp%chk%echkjgcdfhs%fh%gnh�qhgifnh%xfia%iab%�feefhsknh
�kqgcifnh%chk%�qjfhbjj%�crihbrjafdz%
%
�ebcjb%rbobr%in%iab%bhgenjbk%ebcoebi%chk%gnhicgi%�bibr%�cebw%�feefhsknh%�kqgcifnh%chk
�qjfhbjj%�crihbrjafd%uchcsbr�%gnhicgi%kbicfej%�%g�n%�rfifja%|frxcpj%mnyyqhfip%~bcrhfhs
mbhirbw%|ggnyynkcifnh%~chbw%�crynhkjxnriaw%���%N��z%Mbe�%NKN%II��%��HHz%%�c��%NKN
I��%����z%bycfe�%dzjceb�tignhhbgizgny%z

�fekefob%chk%mnqhirpjfkb%|gi%J�IJ�%%�nib%iaci%fi%fj%ch%noobhgb%qhkbr%iafj%cgi%in%kfjiqrt
rnnjifhs%tcij%nr%hbjifhs%tfrkj%nr%niabr%jdbgfbjz%%Gi%fj%cklfjcteb%in%gnhjqei%pnqr%irbb
jqrsbnh�gnhjqeichi%in%csrbb%ch%cggbdicteb%ifyb%onr%gcrrpfhs%nqi%chp%xnr�z

uG��

uG�L

uG��

��J

���

��I

���

�~K

~��%LzKN

~��%�zJ�

���JH

�bjirfgifnh%nh%iab%rbebcjb%no%snnk%csrfgqeiqrce%echk%onr%yfhbrce
xnr�fhs%chk%rb}qfrbybhi%onr%rbjinrcifnh
�acjbk%rbebcjb%no%csrfgqeiqrce%echk%onr%yfhbrce%b�ircgifnh�kfjdnjce%no
xcjib%xabrb%rb}qfrbybhij%no%dnefgp%uG��%aclb%tbbh%ybi
mnhjfkbrcifnh%no%fydcgi%nh%ocryfhs%no%drndnjcej%onr%yfhbrce
b�ircgifnh�kfjdnjce%no%xcjib
�rnibgifnh%no%iab%gacrcgibr%chk%cybhfifbj%no%jqrrnqhkfhs%drndbrifbj
chk%iab%engce%crbc
�blbendybhi%fh%crbcj%ef�bep%in%oennkfhs%�%rb}qfrbybhi%onr%oennk
drnibgifnh%ybcjqrbj
�blbendybhi%ef�bep%in%rbjqei%fh%fhgrbcjbk%oennk%rfj�%kqb%in%ckkfifnhce
jqrocgb%xcibr%rqh�noo%�%rb}qfrbybhi%onr%ciibhqcifnh%ybcjqrbj
~fyficifnh%no%kblbendybhi%fh%crbcj%xfia%c%dnibhifce%onr%jbxbrcsb
oennkfhs
�rbbh%�bei%�echkjgcdfhs%fydrnlbybhij

�KNJJ�%|ssrbscibj

�KNJJ�%Gydrnlfhs%cfr%}qcefip

Page 63



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI 0#,J)+)#,-%3%K8$+62$%&JL)*2M

N

4;

44

4:

4O

OP4 A)+2%!,J%D#*!()+9

QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\WYS%W\%T[%T]ST%Ẑ%̂VTY%VT[_%\WỲTYS_%YZ%YRS%ST\Y%Ẑ%ab%cSTYR]Zd%\Ù]e%W[%YRS
fS[S]TV%T]ST%gSYdSS[%YRS%hTW[%ab%YZ%YRS%[Z]YR%T[_%YRS%ib%YZ%YRS%\Z̀YRj%iXXS\\%YZ%YRS%\WYS
dZ̀V_%gS%kWT%T[%SlW\YW[f%RT̀V%]ZT_%TXXS\\%Ẑ%̂mWU\Z[%nZT_%YZ%YRS%\Z̀YRj%QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[
\WYS%W\%dWYRW[%YRS%o]SS[%pSVYj

QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\WYS%W\%\YTYS_%YZ%gS%qr%RSXYT]S\%W[%T]STj%GY%dT\%̂Z]hTVVs%W[%Tf]WX̀VỲ]TV%̀\Se
TUT]Y%̂]Zh%YRS%RT̀V%]ZT_%Z[%YRS%dS\YS][%\W_S%Ẑ%YRS%\WYS%dRWXR%U]ZkW_S\%kSRWX̀VT]%TXXS\\%YZ
YRS%UVT[Y%\WYS%TY%tTVV%oT]_S[%uT]h%v[Z]YR%Ẑ%YRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\WYSe%[Z]YR%Ẑ%mWU\Z[%wT[Sx
T[_%YZ%YRS%T_yTXS[Y%SlY]TXYWZ[%\WYS%z[Zd[%T\%{|T\Y%Ẑ%tTVV%oT]_S[%uT]h{j

QRS]S%T]S%[Z%ZXX̀UWS_%g̀WV_W[f\%dWYRW[%YRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\WYSj%mWU\Z[%cZ̀\Se%dRWXR%W\
X̀]]S[YVs%gSW[f%̀\S_%T\%pq%ẐŴXS\e%VWS%WhhS_WTYSVs%T_yTXS[Y%YZ%YRS%\Z̀YRS][%gZ̀[_T]se%T[_
W\%T%VW\YS_%g̀WV_W[fj%QRS%[ST]S\Y%_dSVVW[f%W\%}ZfR̀]\Y%cZ̀\Se%dRWXR%W\%q~�q�h%̂]Zh%YRS
\Z̀YRS][%\WYS%gZ̀[_T]sj%�YRS]dW\S%YRS%[ST]S\Y%_dSVVW[f\%T]S%\ZhS%�~h%YZ%YRS%ST\Y%Ẑ%YRS
\WYSe%W[%nTsdZZ_%�VZ\S%T[_%uWSV_%�VZ\S%W[%cT]VW[fYZ[%v��h%gSYdSS[%YRS%gZ̀[_T]s%Ẑ%YRS

QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%W\%T_kW\S_%YRTY%YRS%_SYTWV\%Ẑ%�Z[_WYWZ[%q�%\RZ̀V_%gS%W[%TXXZ]_T[XS%dWYR%YRS
TUU]ZU]WTYS%|[fVW\R%cS]WYTfS%f̀W_SVW[S\j

QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%W\%T_kW\S_%YRTY%YRS%UZVV̀YWZ[%XZ[Y]ZV%T[_%U]SkS[YWZ[%hST\̀]S\%T]S%YRS
]S\UZ[\WgWVWYs%Ẑ%YRS%|[kW]Z[hS[Y%ifS[Xs%T[_%dWVV%gS%T__]S\\S_%YR]Z̀fR%YRS%���%VWXS[\S
U]ZXS\\j

QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%W\%T_kW\S_%YRTY%YRS%_SkSVZUhS[Y%Ẑ%YRW\%\WYS%W\%VWzSVs%YZ%WhUTXY%Z[
T]XRTSZVZfWXTV%]ShTW[\j%QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%\RZ̀V_%YRS]ŜZ]S%\̀ghWY%_SYTWVS_%U]ZUZ\TV\%W[%YRS
Ẑ]h%Ẑ%T[%T]XRTSZVZfWXTV%U]ZySXY%_S\Wf[j%QRW\%_S\Wf[%\RZ̀V_%gS%W[%TXXZ]_T[XS%dWYR%YRS
TUU]ZU]WTYS%|[fVW\R%cS]WYTfS%ò W_SVW[S\j

QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%W\%T_kW\S_%YRTY%YRS%VZXTYWZ[%Ẑ%YRS%\WYS%̂TVV\%dWYRW[%gZYR%YRS%W[_WXTYWkS%hTU
ÙgVW\RS_%gs%}SUT]YhS[Y%̂Z]%Q]T[\UZ]Y%W[%YRS%tRWYS%�TUS]%T[_%̂TVV\%dWYRW[%YRS%W[YS]Wh
VT[_%gZ̀[_T]s%̂Z]%YRS%YRW]_%]̀[dTs%_SkSVZUhS[Y%YRTY%pii%cSTYR]Zd%RT\%ÙgVW\RS_%WY\
_]T̂Y%G[YS]Wh%aT\YS]UVT[j%QRS]ŜZ]S%YRS%Zd[S]%Ẑ%YRS%\WYS%\RZ̀V_%gS%TdT]S%Ẑ%YRS%UZYS[YWTV
WhUVWXTYWZ[\%̂Z]%YRS%_SkSVZUhS[Y%\RZ̀V_%T%YRW]_%]̀[dTs%U]ZUZ\TV%U]ZXSS_j

QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%W\%T_kW\S_%YZ%XZ[\̀VY%dWYR%cSTYR]Zd%|lU]S\\%T[_%ZgYTW[%T[s%XZ[\S[Y%T\
]S�̀W]S_%Z]%[SXS\\T]se%U]WZ]%YZ%T[s%dZ]z\%XZhhS[XW[f%Z[%\WYSj

QRS%TUUVWXT[Y%W\%T_kW\S_%YRTY%dRS]S%YRS%XZ[_WYWZ[\%]S�̀W]W[f%YRS%\̀ghW\\WZ[%Ẑ%_SYTWV\
RTkS%gSS[%_W\XRT]fS_%W[%XZ[[SXYWZ[%dWYR%YRS%Z]WfW[TV%US]hW\\WZ[e%YRS%wZXTV%�VT[[W[f
ìYRZ]WYs%dWVV%[ZY%]S�̀W]S%YRS\S%_SYTWV\%YZ%gS%]S�\̀ghWYYS_%T\%UT]Y%Ẑ%YRW\%[Sd%UVT[[W[f
US]hW\\WZ[%dRS]S%YRZ\S%_SYTWV\%dZ̀V_%]ShTW[%YRS%\ThSj

OP 0��AE�?=&>E��A

Page 64



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHHIJKGLJMN%OJLP%GNQ%LRP%SGKT%UPNKPO%MU%LRPOP%HVMHPVLJPOWX

YRP%ZPGLRVM[%\]HVPOO%L̂NNPIO%V̂N%SPNPGLR%LRP%[POLPVN%HGVL%MU%LRP%GHHIJKGLJMN%OJLP_%GL%G
QPHLR%MU%̀̀ àb%cPLVPO%SPIM[%dVM̂NQ%IPePIX

YRP%cJNPVGI%P]LVGKLJMN%GVPG%P]LPNQO%UVMc%f̂OL%OM̂LR%GNQ%PGOL%MU%LRP%ZPGLRVM[%\]HVPOOO
VPGJI[Gg%L̂NNPI%ePNL%ORGUL%ŜJIQJNd%GNQ%OM̂LR[GVQO%LM%hJHOMN%iMGQX%YRP%OJLP%P]LPNQO
[POL[GVQO%LM%LRP%ĵGVVg%RĜI%VMGQ%GNQ%PGOL[GVQO%LM%LRP%HIGgJNd%UJPIQO%HVPeJM̂OIg%[MVTPQ
GNQ%VPOLMVPQ%JN%LRP%kllmnO%Sg%LRP%GHHIJKGNLX

oO%Q̂d%OGNQ%GNQ%dVGePI%LVGePIO%LM%LRP%HVMKPOOJNd%HIGNL%MN%G%KMNePgMV%LRGL%V̂NO%LRVM̂dR%G
L̂NNPI%HGOOJNd%SPNPJLR%hJHOMN%pGNPX%qVMKPOOPQ%cGLPVJGI%JO%VMGQ%SMVNP%GNQ%Zrs%GKKPOO
LM%LRP%ĤSIJK%RJdR[Gg%MQ%hJHOMN%iMGQ%JO%eJG%LRP%QPQJKGLPQ%GKKPOO%VMGQ%LVM̂dR%LRP%OJLP%GNQ
G%KVMOOJNd%HMJNL%MN%hJHOMN%pGNPX%iPOLMVGLJMN%MU%LRP%KMNOPNL%GVPG%RGO%NML%gPL%KMccPNKPQ
GILRM̂dR%cGLPVJGIO%UMV%LRJO%ĤVHMOP%[M̂IQ%GVVJeP%eJG%LRP%QPQJKGLPQ%RĜI%VMGQX

YRP%LMLGI%cJNPVGI%KMNLPNL%MU%LRP%OJLP%[GO%MVJdJNGIIg%POLJcGLPQ%LM%SP%GHHVM]JcGLPIg%tmm_mmm
LMNNPO_%[JLR%GHHVM]JcGLPIg%bmm_mmm%LMNNPO%VPcGJNJNd%JN%OJL̂X

uv: .$#'#-2w%A*6212

YRP%GHHIJKGLJMN%OPPTO%LM%eGVg%KMNQJLJMN%̀%MU%HIGNNJNd%HPVcJOOJMN%VPUx%yzym{|oqq|̀mml|̀by
QGLPQ%̀k|z|̀mml%UMV%LRP%P]LVGKLJMN%MU%OGNQ%GNQ%dVGePI%UVMc%LRP%IGOL%ÔSOLGNLJGI%̂Na[MVTPQ
GVPG%MU%cJNPVGIaSPGVJNd%IGNQ%SPL[PPN%hJHOMN%GNQ%ZGVIJNdLMNX%}JNPVGI%P]LVGKLJMN%RGO
KMccPNKPQ%GNQ%GO%Q̂d%OGNQ%GNQ%dVGePI%LVGePIO%LM%LRP%HVMKPOOJNd%HIGNL%MN%G%KMNePgMV
LRGL%V̂NO%LRVM̂dR%G%L̂NNPI%HGOOJNd%SPNPJLR%hJHOMN%pGNPX%qVMKPOOPQ%cGLPVJGI%JO%VMGQ%SMVNP
GNQ%Zrs%GKKPOO%LM%LRP%ĤSIJK%RJdR[Gg%MN%hJHOMN%iMGQ%JO%eJG%LRP%QPQJKGLPQ%GKKPOO%VMGQ
LRVM̂dR%LRP%OJLP%GNQ%G%KVMOOJNd%HMJNL%MN%hJHOMN%pGNPX%iPOLMVGLJMN%MU%LRP%KMNOPNL%GVPG%RGO
NML%gPL%KMccPNKPQ_%GILRM̂dR%cGLPVJGIO%UMV%LRJO%ĤVHMOP%[M̂IQ%GVVJeP%eJG%LRP%QPQJKGLPQ
RĜI%VMGQX

YRP%OJLP%[M̂IQ%SP%QP[GLPVPQ%Q̂VJNd%P]LVGKLJMN%GNQ%IGNQUJIIJNd_%̂OJNd%G%ÔScPVOJSIP%ĤcH_
GO%GL%LRP%K̂VVPNL%[MVTJNd_%\GOL%MU%~GII%rGVQPN%�GVcX%YRP%[GLPV%[JII%SP%QJOKRGVdPQ%LM
P]JOLJNd%IGTPO%GNQ%IGdMMNOX%\]LVGKLJMN%[JII%SP%KGVVJPQ%M̂L%̂OJNd%G%QVGdIJNP%P]KGeGLMV_%[JLR
LRP%cGLPVJGI%LGTPN%eJG%G%NP[%UJPIQ%KMNePgMV%LM%LRP%P]JOLJNd%HIGNL%GL%~GII%rGVQPN%�GVc%UMV
HVMKPOOJNdX%YRP%OJLP%[JII%SP%[MVTPQ%JN%UJeP%HRGOPO%[RJKR%[JII%HVMdVPOOJePIg%VPOLMVPQ%Sg
SGKTUJIIJNd%[JLR%JNPVL%KMNOLV̂KLJMN%GNQ%QPcMIJLJMN%[GOLPO%�KMcHVJOJNd%OMJI_%SVJKT_%KMNKVPLP_
GNQ%NGL̂VGIIgaMKK̂VVJNd%OLMNPWX%YRP%OJLP%[M̂IQ%PePNL̂GIIg%SP%VPOLMVPQ%UMV%GdVJK̂IL̂VGI%̂OPX
o%UJePagPGV%GULPVKGVP%HPVJMQ%JO%HVMHMOPQ%UMV%PGKR%HRGOP%GVPGX%�NQPV%OPHGVGLP%IPdJOIGLJMN_
LRP%OJLP%[M̂IQ%RGeP%LM%SP%cMNJLMVPQ%UMV%[GLPV%IPePIO%GNQ%ĵGIJLg_%GNQ%UMV%dGO_%UMV%G%HPVJMQ
MU%km%gPGVOX

�MNQJLJMN%̀%MU%LRP%MVJdJNGI%̀mml%KMNOPNL%VPĵJVPO%LRGLx%

noII%MHPVGLJMNO%RPVPSg%ĜLRMVJOPQ%Sg%LRJO%KMNOPNL%�P]KÎQJNd%LRP%z%gPGV%OLGL̂LMVg%GULPVKGVP
VPĵJVPcPNLOW%ORGII%SP%KMcHIPLPQ%[JLRJN%z%gPGVO%MU%LRP%QGLP%MU%LRJO%KMNOPNLXn

YRP%GHHIJKGNL%RGO%ÔScJLLPQ%LRGL%LRP%z%gPGVO%VPUPVVPQ%LM%JN%KMNQJLJMN%̀%RGO%P]HJVPQ_%ŜL
LRPVP%GVP%OLJII%VPOPVePO%VPcGJNJNd%JN%OJL̂%GNQ%LRP%OJLP%OLJII%VPĵJVPO%VPOLMVGLJMN_%JN
GKKMVQGNKP%[JLR%LRP%LPVcO%MU%LRP%KMNOPNLX

YRJO%GHHIJKGLJMN%LRPVPUMVP%OPPTO%LM%eGVg%�MNQJLJMN%̀%ÔKR%LRGL%MHPVGLJMNO%GVP%KMcHIPLPQ
Sg%z%ô d̂OL%̀mk�X%YRJO%[JII%dJeP%LRP%GHHIJKGNL%ÔUUJKJPNL%LJcP%LM%P]LVGKL%LRP%VPcGJNJNd
KMNOPNLPQ%cJNPVGI%VPOPVePO%GNQ%VPOLMVP%LRP%OJLPX

Page 65



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJK%LMMNO%%PQR%JSSTUVJHP%WJX%YZJHPR[%STJHHUHY%SRZ\UXXU]H%̂ H[RZ%ZR_RZRHVR
à̀MbcdeecLMMNcf̀M%P]%RgPZJVP%XJH[%JH[%YZJhRT%_Z]\%PQR%XUPRi%jQR%XUPR%ZRSZRXRHPR[%JH
RgPRHXU]H%P]%PQR%RgUXPUHY%XJH[
JH[%YZJhRT%k̂JZZK%JP%lJTT%mJZ[RH%nJZ\%]H%PQR%H]ZPQ%XU[R%]_%oUSX]H%pJHRO%WQUVQ%WJX
JTT]WR[%]H%JSSRJT%UH%qNrbO%JH[%XUHVR%PQRHO%hJZU]̂X%RgPRHXU]HX%QJhR%sRRH%SRZ\UPPR[%s]PQ
H]ZPQ%JH[%X]̂PQ%]_%oUSX]H%pJHRi%

t]H[UPU]H%L%]_%PQR%LMMN%SRZ\UXXU]H%U\S]XR[%J%PU\R%TU\UP%]H%PQR%W]ZuX%]_%_UhR%KRJZXO
RgSUZUHY%]H%LqXP%IJK%LMq̀i%v]WRhRZO%PQR%XUPR%QJX%H]P%sRRH%W]ZuR[%JX%k̂UVuTK%JX
JHPUVUSJPR[O%JH[%%PQR%JSSTUVJHP%PQRZR_]ZR%ZRk̂UZRX%J[[UPU]HJT%PU\R%UH%%]Z[RZ%P]%V]\STRPR%PQR
RgPZJVPU]H%PQJP%WJX%SRZ\UPPR[%UH%LMMNi

ŵ \RZ]̂X%SZR%V]\\RHVR\RHP%STJHHUHY%V]H[UPU]HX%JPPJVQR[%P]%PQR%LMMN%V]HXRHP%QJhR
sRRH%JSSZ]hR[O%UHVT̂[UHY%[RPJUTX%]_%J%H]UXR%\]HUP]ZUHY%XVQR\RO%JH%JZVQR]T]YUVJT%XVQR\R
]_%UHhRXPUYJPU]HO%J%TJH[XVJSUHY%XVQR\RO%J%QJsUPJP%\JHJYR\RHP%STJHO%J%sUZ[%QJxJZ[
\JHJYR\RHP%STJHO%J%X̂Z_JVR%WJPRZ%[ZJUHJYR%XVQR\R%JH[%J%PZJ__UV%\JHJYR\RHP%STJHi

<y .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,z%A+!,z!$z-

{%wJPU]HJT%eTJHHUHY%e]TUVK%nZJ\RW]Zu%|ween}

eJZJ%q̀Li%oPJPRX%UHPRZ%JTUJ%PQJP%PQJP%XUHVR%\UHRZJTX%JZR%J%_UHUPR%HJP̂ZJT%ZRX]̂ZVRO%JH[%VJH
]HTK%sR%W]ZuR[%WQRZR%PQRK%JZR%_]̂H[O%UP%UX%U\S]ZPJHP%P]%\JuR%sRXP%̂XR%]_%PQR\%P]%XRV̂ZR
PQRUZ%T]HY~PRZ\%V]HXRZhJPU]Hi%

eJZJ%q̀ ì%lQRH%[RPRZ\UHUHY%STJHHUHY%JSSTUVJPU]HXO%T]VJT%STJHHUHY%ĴPQ]ZUPURX%XQ]̂T[%YUhR
YZRJP%WRUYQP%P]%PQR%sRHR_UPX%]_%PQR%\UHRZJT%RgPZJVPU]H%JH[%JX%_JZ%JX%UX%SZJVPUVJTO%SZ]hU[R%_]Z
PQR%\JUHPRHJHVR%]_%TJH[sJHuX%]_%H]H%RHRZYK%\UHRZJTX�%RHX̂ZRO%UH%YZJHPUHY%STJHHUHY
SRZ\UXXU]H%_]Z%\UHRZJT%[RhRT]S\RHPO%PQJP%PQRZR%JZR%H]%̂HJVVRSPJsTR%J[hRZXR%U\SJVPX%]H
PQR%HJP̂ZJT%JH[%QUXP]ZUV%
RHhUZ]H\RHPO%Q̂\JH%QRJTPQ%]Z%JhUJPU]H%XJ_RPKO%JH[%PJuR%UHP]%JVV]̂HP%PQR%V̂\̂ TJPUhR%R__RVP
]_%\̂ TPUSTR%U\SJVPX%_Z]\%UH[UhU[̂JT%XUPRX%JH[c]Z%_Z]\%J%Ĥ\sRZ%]_%XUPRX%UH%J%T]VJTUPK�%RHX̂ZR
PQJP%JHK%̂HJh]U[JsTR%H]UXRO%[̂XP%JH[%SJZPUVTR%R\UXXU]HX�%SZ]hU[R%_]Z%ZRXP]ZJPU]H%JH[
J_PRZVJZR%JP%PQR%RJZTURXP%]SS]ZP̂HUPK�%H]P%H]Z\JTTK%SRZ\UP%]PQRZ%[RhRT]S\RHP%SZ]S]XJTX%UH
\UHRZJT%XJ_RŶJZ[UHY%

GH%�̂XPU_UVJPU]HO%PQR%JSSTUVJHP%QJX%RgSTJUHR[%PQJP%WUPQ%J%P]PJT%RXPU\JPR[%\UHRZJT%V]HPRHP%]_
JSSZ]gU\JPRTK%�MMOMMM%P]HHRX%JH[%WUPQ%JH%JHPUVUSJPR[%ZJPR%]_%LMMOMMM%P]HHRX%SRZ%JHĤ\O
UP%WJX%RgSRVPR[%PQJP%PQR%ZR\]hJT%]_%\UHRZJTX%W]̂T[%sR%V]\STRPR[%WUPQUH%J%f%KRJZ%SRZU][i
GH_UTTUHY%WJX%RgSRVPR[%P]%QJhR%sRRH%V]\STRPR[%J_PRZ%J%_̂ZPQRZ%]HR%KRJZ%WUPQ%JH%J[[UPU]HJT%�
\]HPQX%_]Z%V]\STRPU]H%JH[%ZRXP]ZJPU]Hi%jQUX%W]̂T[%ZRX̂TP%UH%J%SZ]�RVPR[%̀%JH[%J%QJT_%KRJZ
PU\RXVJTR%_]Z%V]\STRPU]Hi

v]WRhRZO%JTPQ]̂YQ%STJHHUHY%SRZ\UXXU]H%WJX%YZJHPR[%UH%IJK%LMMNO%]SRZJPU]HX%]HTK
V]\\RHVR[%UH%LMqqi%GH%J[[UPU]HO%YUhRH%PQR%SZRhJUTUHY%RV]H]\UV%VUZV̂\XPJHVRX%XUHVR
LMqqO%PQR%RgPZJVPU]H%ZJPR%QJX%sRRH%T]WRZ%PQJH%]ZUYUHJTTK%JHPUVUSJPR[i%dSS]Z]gU\JPRTK
fMMOMMM%P]HHRX%ZR\JUH%UH%XUP̂%JH[%WUPQ%PQR%V̂ZZRHP%RgPZJVPU]H%ZJPR%QJhUHY%H]W%ZUXRH%P]
JSSZ]gU\JPRTK%LMMOMMM%P]HHRX%SRZ%JHĤ\O%RgPZJVPU]H%XQ]̂T[%sR%V]\STRPR[%sK%TJPR%LMqai
t]\STRPU]H%]_%PQR%UH_UTTUHY%W]̂T[%PJuR%J%_̂ZPQRZ%KRJZO%WUPQ%JH%J[[UPU]HJT%�%\]HPQX%HRR[R[%P]
V]\STRPR%PQR%ZRXP]ZJPU]H%W]ZuXi%�gPZJVPU]H%JH[%ZRXP]ZJPU]H%UX%PQRZR_]ZR%JHUVUSJPR[%P]%sR
V]\STRPR[%sK%\U[%LMqri

�y� =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 66



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIGJ%KLIHI%MLIN%OPQLM%RSTJMHGPT%USMITMPGV%WXMXHI%XJI%WSH%MLIJI%UXHUSJIJY%

ZGHG%[\]Y%̂PTIHGVJ%UVGTTPTQ%GXMLSHPMPIJ%JLSXV_%UVGT%WSH%G%JMIG_N%GT_%G_ÌXGMI%JXUUVN%SW
GQQHIQGMIJ%aN%UHIUGHPTQ%GT%GTTXGV%bSRGV%cQQHIQGMI%cJJIJJOITM%dbccef%IPMLIH%PT_PgP_XGVVN
SH%hSPTMVN%aN%GQHIIOITM%KPML%GTSMLIH%SH%SMLIH%OPTIHGV%UVGTTPTQ%GXMLSHPMPIJ%GT_%OGiI
UHSgPJPST%WSH%MLI%OGPTMITGTRI%SW%VGT_aGTiJ%SW%GM%VIGJM%j%NIGHJ%WSH%JGT_%GT_%QHGgIVY%

k%lGMPSTGV%GT_%HIQPSTGV%QXP_IVPTIJ%WSH%GQQHIQGMIJ%UHSgPJPST%PT%mTQVGT_%noo]%MS%nonof%pXTI
nooq

rLPJ%QXP_GTRI%UHSgP_IJ%GT%PT_PRGMPST%SW%MLI%MSMGV%GOSXTM%SW%GQQHIQGMI%UHSgPJPST%MLI%HIQPST
JLSXV_%GPO%MS%UHSgP_I%GT_%UHSgP_IJ%JXUUSHM%MS%OPTIHGVJ%UVGTTPTQ%GXMLSHPMPIJ%PT%SaMGPTPTQ
_GMGY%rLI%GQQHIQGMI%HÌXPHIOITMJ%PT%MLPJ%QXP_GTRI%WPVMIH%_SKT%PTMS%rLI%bST_ST%ZVGT%GT_
bstJ%bSRGV%ZVGTY

k%rLI%bST_ST%ZVGTf%pXVN%no[[%

rLI%bST_ST%ZVGT%JXUUSHMJ%MLI%uSgIHTOITMvJ%SahIRMPgI%SW%GRLPIgPTQ%GT%IJJITMPGV%VIgIV%SW
JXUUVN%SW%VSRGVVN%JSXHRI_%VGT_wKST%GQQHIQGMIJY%
%
xIgPJI_%mGHVN%̂PTSH%cVMIHGMPSTJ%MS%MLI%bST_ST%ZVGT%dxm̂ cef%yRMSaIH%no[z%

rLIJI%GVMIHGMPSTJ%MS%MLI%bST_ST%ZVGT%LGgI%aIIT%G_SUMI_%GT_%WSHO%UGHM%SW%MLI
_IgIVSUOITM%UVGT%WSH%uHIGMIH%bST_STY%rLIHI%GHI%TS%RLGTQIJ%MS%MLPJ%%_SRXOITM%UIHMPTITM
MS%MLPJ%GUUVPRGMPSTY%

{HGWM%|XHMLIH%cVMIHGMPSTJ%MS%MLI%bST_ST%ZVGT%d|cbZef%pGTXGHN%no[\%

rLPJ%PJ%RXHHITMVN%SXM%MS%RSTJXVMGMPST%JS%_SIJ%TSM%NIM%WSHO%UGHM%SW%MLI%G_SUMI_%{IgIVSUOITM
ZVGTY%rLI%|cbZ%RSTJP_IHJ%MLI%lGMPSTGV%ZVGTTPTQ%ZSVPRN%|HGOIKSHiY%rLI%iIN%UHSUSJI_
RLGTQI%HIVIgGTM%MS%MLPJ%GUUVPRGMPST%PJ%lIK%UGHGQHGUL%]Yq\c%KLPRL%JXUUSHMJ%MLI
HÌXPHIOITMJ%JIM%SXM%PT%MLI%lZZ|%WSH%OPTIHGV%UVGTTPTQ%GXMLSHPMPIJ%MS%UHIUGHPTQ%GT%GTTXGV
bSRGV%cQQHIQGMIJ%cJJIJJOITM%dbcceY%

k%rLI%bst%bSRGV%ZVGT%

cVV%OPTIHGVJ%USVPRPIJ%PT%MLI%WSHOIH%}{Z%KIHI%JGgI_%GJ%UGHM%SW%MLI%G_SUMI_%bSRGV%ZVGT
I~RIUM%ZSVPRN%̂ �ln%KLPRL%HIVGMIJ%MS%UHSUSJGVJ%MS%KSHi%JGT_%GT_%QHGgIV%PT%HIVGMPST%MS
HIQPSTGV%HÌXPHIOITMJ%GT_%bST_ST%KP_I%VGT_aGTiJY%rLI%iIN%JGgI_%bSRGV%ZVGT%USVPRN
HIVIgGTM%MS%MLI%GUUPRGMPST%PJ�%ZSVPRN%̂�l[%w�GWIQXGH_PTQ%SW%JGT_%GT_%QHGgIV%HIJIHgIJY%

rLI%tPVVPTQ_ST%bSRGV%ZVGT�%ZGHM%[w%�MHGMIQPR%ZSVPRPIJ%

rLI%OSJM%HIVIgGTM%USVPRPIJ%SW%MLI%bSRGV%ZVGT%ZGHM%[%GHI�

ZSVPRN%m̂ q%d�GWIQXGH_PTQ%̂PTIHGV%xIJSXHRIJe%KLPRL%JGWIQXGH_%OPTIHGV%HIJSXHRIJ%PT%MLI
sSHSXQL%WHSO%SMLIH%WSHOJ%SW%_IgIVSUOITM%MLGM%KSXV_%UHIhX_PRI%WXMXHI%OPTIHGV%I~MHGRMPSTY%

rLI%UVGT%LPQLVPQLMJ%MLHII%vZHIWIHHI_%̂ PTIHGV%cHIGJvY%rLIJI%GHIGJ%GHI%UHSUSJI_%MS%aI
JGWIQXGH_I_%PT%MLI%IOIHQPTQ%tPVVPTQ_ST%bSRGV%ZVGT�%ZGHM%n%w%�PMI%cVVSRGMPSTJ%GT_
{IJPQTGMPST%GT_%{IgIVSUOITM%̂GTGQIOITM%ZSVPRPIJY%

ZSVPRN%m̂ [o�%d̂PTIHGV%m~MHGRMPSTe%KLPRL%ITJXHIJ%MLI%�SXTRPV%KPVV%OGiI%GT%GUUHSUHPGMI

Page 67



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLMNJLHI%JHOPKQR%JST%UTRJ%VHIQHI%PWWHKJLHIXTIJ%YLZNKT%LI%JST%VHIQHI%[\PI%LI%JST%YHKX
HY%XLITKP\%OHK]LIZ%PIQ%OL\\%PLX%JH%XPLIJPLI%P%XLILXNX%\PIQ%MPI]%T̂NL_P\TIJ%JH%RT_TI
T̀PKR%WKHQNGJLHI%YHK%JST%UTRJ%VHIQHI%
PKTP%PJ%P%KPJT%HY%abcd%XL\\LHI%JHIITR%WTK%PIINXb%

eST%fXTKZLIZ%gL\\LIZQHI%VHGP\%[\PIh%[PKJ%c%i%jLJT%k\\HGPJLHIR%PIQ%lTRLZIPJLHI%
PIQ%lT_T\HWXTIJ%mPIPZTXTIJ%[H\LGLTR%OL\\%GHXWKLRTh%
n%lKPYJ%[KHWHRTQ%jLJT%k\\HGPJLHIR%PIQ%lTRLZIPJLHIR%iPWWKH_TQ%M̀%oPMLITJ%YHK%GHIRN\JPJLHI
LI%pGJHMTK%caqrb%
n%lKPYJ%lT_T\HWXTIJ%mPIPZTXTIJ%[H\LGLTR%PIQ%[H\LGLTR%mPWb%ULJSLI%JST%lKPYJ%jLJT
k\\HGPJLHIR%PIQ%lTRLZIPJLHIR%RTGJLHI%HY%JST%W\PI%JSKTT%RLJTR%PKT%%JH%MT%P\\HGPJTQ%YHK%mLITKP\
jPYTZNPKQLIZh%
n%VPIQ%JH%JST%UTRJ%HY%gPKXHIQROHKJS%sNPKK̀%t̀LT\Q%cbcXJuv%
n%VPIQ%JH%JST%wHKJS%HY%gPKXHIQROHKJS%t̀LT\Q%abxdXJuv%PIQ%
n%VPIQ%PJ%jLWRHI%VPITy%fPRJ%HY%JST%mz%jWNK%t̀LT\Q%qb{XJub%tkWW\LGPJLHI%RLJTu

[eqbfmqa

[eqbfm|

tcaqcu%mLITKP\%f}JKPGJLHI

tcaqcu%jPYTZNPKQLIZ%mLITKP\%~TRHNKGTR

C�.%�%D��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,�%D#,�#,%.(!,

eST%YH\\HOLIZ%�l[%[H\LGLTR%PKT%GHIRLQTKTQ%KT\T_PIJ%JH%JST%PWW\LGPJLHIhi

[PKJ%q%[H\LGLTRh

kmc

kmx

�fq{

�fq|

�fr{

foc

for

fod

m�wqz

m�wcq

m�wr

m�wz

m�wd

m�w�

pfq

lT_T\HWXTIJ%WKHWHRP\R%i%PRRTRRXTIJ%HY%JKPYYLG%ZTITKPJLHIy%LXWPGJ%HI%GHIZTRJLHI
PIQ%WNM\LG%JKPIRWHKJ%P_PL\PML\LJ̀%PIQ%GPWPGLJ̀

oHIRLQTKPJLHI%HY%JKPYYLG%ZTITKPJTQ%M̀%WKHWHRTQ%QT_T\HWXTIJRb

lTRLZI%GHIRLQTKPJLHIR%i%WTQTRJKLPI%RTGNKLJ̀%PIQ%RPYTJ̀

wTO%QT_T\HWXTIJ%XNRJ%LXWKH_T%HK%GHXW\TXTIJ%JST%GSPKPGJTK%HY%JST%PKTPb

~TJTIJLHI%HY%JHWHZKPWSLGP\%PIQ%\PIQRGPWT%YTPJNKTR%PIQ%WKH_LRLHI%HY%ITO%W\PIJLIZ
PIQ%\PIQRGPWLIZ%LI%QT_T\HWXTIJ%WKHWHRP\Rb

wPJNKT%GHIRTK_PJLHI%GHIRLQTKPJLHIR%PIQ%TGH\HZLGP\%PRRTRRXTIJR

[HJTIJLP\%TYYTGJR%HY%QT_T\HWXTIJ%HI%RLJTR%HY%IPJNKT%GHIRTK_PJLHI%LXWHKJPIGT

~TJTIJLHI%HY%TGH\HZLGP\%YTPJNKTR%PIQ%GKTPJLHI%HY%ITO%SPMLJPJR

[KHWHRP\R%YHK%XLITKP\%T}JKPGJLHI%LI%\HGPJLHIR%HY%PKGSPTH\HZLGP\%LXWHKJPIGT

�XWPGJ%HY%QT_T\HWXTIJ%WKHWHRP\R%LI_H\_LIZ%\PIQYL\\LIZ%HI%JST%\HGP\%S̀QKHZTH\HZLGP\
KTZLXT%i%KT̂NLKTXTIJ%YHK%XHILJHKLIZ%PIQ%XLJLZPJLHI%XTPRNKTR

~TRJKLGJLHI%HI%PKTP%HY%\PIQ%RHNJS%HY%JST%mz%XHJHKOP̀%RNM�TGJ%JH%W\PIILIZ%GHIRTIJ
YHK%RPIQ%PIQ%ZKP_T\%T}JKPGJLHI%PIQ�HK%OPRJT%QLRWHRP\

~TRJKLGJLHI%HI%JST%KT\TPRT%HY%ZHHQ%PZKLGN\JNKP\%\PIQ%YHK%XLITKP\%OHK]LIZ%PIQ
KT̂NLKTXTIJ%YHK%KTRJHKPJLHI

[SPRTQ%KT\TPRT%HY%PZKLGN\JNKP\%\PIQ%YHK%XLITKP\%T}JKPGJLHI�QLRWHRP\%HY%OPRJT%OSTKT
KT̂NLKTXTIJR%HY%WH\LG̀%m�wz%SP_T%MTTI%XTJ

oHIRLQTKPJLHI%HY%LXWPGJ%HI%YPKXLIZ%HY%WKHWHRP\R%YHK%XLITKP\%T}JKPGJLHI�QLRWHRP\%HY
OPRJT

[KHJTGJLHI%HY%JST%GSPKPGJTK%PIQ%PXTILJLTR%HY%RNKKHNIQLIZ%WKHWTKJLTR%PIQ%JST%\HGP\

[PKJ%c%[H\LGLTRh

Page 68



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJ

GHK

GLM

LNN%OPMQ

LNN%IPRS

TNNRU

VWXV

YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%a_%VWXVb%[acX[d%̀\%e[\\fa_g%h%WXijaWX̂ X_̀%e\W%e[\\f%]W\̀Xk̀a\_
X̂VbjWXb

YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%[acX[d%̀\%WXbj[̀%a_%a_kWXVbXf%e[\\f%Wabc%fjX%̀\%Vffàa\_V[%bjWeVkX%lV̀XW
Wj_h\ee%h%WXijaWX̂ X_̀%e\W%V̀̀X_jV̀a\_%̂XVbjWXb

LâàV̀a\_%\e%fXZX[\]̂ X_̀%a_%VWXVb%làm%V%]\̀X_̀aV[%e\W%bXlXWVgX%e[\\fa_g

nWXX_%oX[̀%h[V_fbkV]a_g%â]W\ZX̂ X_̀b

pMQRRq%rggWXgV̀Xb

pMQRRq%ŝ]W\Za_g%VaW%ijV[àd

T\̀%V]][akVt[X45+6%78,2%:;4<

&uv2$+)-212,+%!,u%A)+2%w#+)*2xy

xy4 rfZXẀabX̂ X_̀%Hz]aWd%YV̀X{h

T\̀%V]][akVt[Xxy: |àX%T\̀akX%Hz]aWd%YV̀X{h

}y 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

?~+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

�mab%V]][akV̀a\_%mVb%tXX_%VfZXẀabXf%j_fXW%rẀak[X%RU%\e%̀mX%�\l_%V_f%�\j_̀Wd%N[V__a_g%nX_XWV[
YXZX[\]̂ X_̀%NW\kXfjWX%GWfXW%RKKO%Vb%V%�V�\W%YXZX[\]̂ X_̀P%|jWW\j_fa_g%]W\]XẀd
\l_XWb�\kkj]aXWb%mVZX%tXX_%k\_bj[̀XfP%%US%[X̀̀XWb%lXWX%bX_̀%̀\%Vf�\a_a_g%WXbafX_̀b�%V_f%bàX
_\̀akXb%lXWX%XWXk̀Xf%V̀%̀mX%X_̀WV_kX%̀\%̀mX%bàXP%R%[X̀̀XW%%mVb%tXX_%WXkXaZXf%\t�Xk̀a_g%̀\%̀mX
V]][akV̀a\_%\_%̀mX%e\[[\la_g%gW\j_fb{

RP%�mab%V]][akV̀a\_%̂XV_b%̀mV̀%WXbafX_̀b%a_%�Vdl\\f%�[\bX%eVkX%V%ejẀmXW%U%dXVWb%\e%_\abX�%faẀ%V_f
fjb̀%eW\̂ %̀mab%l\WcP%%�mXWX%bXX̂ b%̀\%tX%_\̀ma_g%̀\%]WXZX_̀%̀mX%_\abX%V_f%fjb̀%eW\̂ %t[\la_g%VkW\bb
a_̀\%\jW%m\̂ Xb%V_f%gVWfX_bP%
MP%%se%̀mX%k\j_ka[%WXk\̂ X̂_f%V]]W\ZV[%s%l\j[f%[acX%̀\%c_\l%lmV̀%Vk̀a\_%ab%̀\%tX%̀VcX_%̀\
k\̂ ]X_bV̀X%̀mX%WXbafX_̀b%̂ \b̀%VeeXk̀Xf%h%M��%MI�%MJ%V_f%MK%�Vdl\\f%�[\bXP%�mXbX%]W\]XẀaXb
bm\j[f%]Vd%V%WXfjkXf%k\j_ka[%̀Vz%WV̀XP%pT\̀%V%][V__a_g%̂V̀̀XWq
UP�mV̀%�sL%tX_Xeàb%[\kV[%WXbafX_̀b%VWX%WXkXaZa_g%eW\̂ %̀mX%k\̂ ]V_d%lm\%VWX%̂Vca_g%V%]W\eà%eW\̂
m̀ab%l\WcP%p�mX%V]][akV̀a\_%ab%_\̀%�sL%[aVt[Xq

HT�s�GT�HT�%rnHT��

�àm%WXgVWfb%̀mX%ZVWaV̀a\_%\e%k\_fàa\_%M%\e%][V__a_g%]XŴabba\_%WXeXWX_kX%SOSQJ�rNN�MQQK�USQ
fV̀Xf%MR%�Vd%MQQK%a_%\WfXW%̀\%Xz̀X_f%̀mX%fXVf[a_X%e\W%k\̂ ][X̀a\_%\e%]XŴ à̀Xf%\]XWV̀a\_b%eW\̂ %MQ
�Vd%MQRS%̀\%O%rjgjb̀%MQRIP%

�r��GT|�G���%rTY%|sN|GT%�H|sYHT�|%r||G�sr�sGT

rb%V%WXbj[̀%\e%k\̂ ][Va_̀b%eW\̂ %[\kV[%WXbafX_̀b�%�r|�r%b̀W\_g[d%\t�Xk̀%̀\%̀mab%V]][akV̀a\_%e\W%̀mX
e\[[\la_g%WXVb\_b{%
RP�mab%l\Wca_g%][V_%f\Xb%_\̀%WXe[Xk̀%̀mX%Vk̀aZàaXb%̀Vca_g%][VkX%\_%̀mX%bàX%b\j̀m%\e%|a]b\_%LV_X�%̀mX
Vf�\a_a_g%[V_f%̀mV̀%lVb%]WXZa\jb[d%eVŴXf%V_f%_\l%ab%X_gj[eXf%a_%b\a[%V_f%eX_kXbP%�mXWX%ab%̀mX
tj_f%\_%̀mX%XVb̀XW_%t\j_fVWd�%
MPrWX%lX%Xz]Xk̀a_g%V_\̀mXW%̂\j_̀Va_%[acX%̀mX%\_X%̀mX%V]][akV_̀%ab%e\Ŵa_g%̀\%̀mX%_\Ẁm%\e%|a]b\_
LV_X�%b\j̀m%\e%̀mX%�S�%�mX%]XŴabba\_%\_%̀mab%[V_f%mVb%Xz]aWXf�%lVb%̀mab%[V_fe\Ŵ%V]]W\ZXf�%

Page 69



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

GHIJKLHMGHNOP%QKLNGRNJLH%SHJN
HT%TUVWXYZT[%YT%Y\W%]̂T]T_Ẁ%WaYW[_ZT[b

cJdceOf%GHdJHGGK

N\W%_ZYW%g]]Wĝ_%[TY%YT%\ghW%%UWW[%iT̂jẀ%g_%klZXjmn%g_%g[YZXZ]gYẀ%\W[XW%Y\W%[WẀ%oT̂%g̀ Z̀YZT[gm
YZpW%YT%XTp]mWYW%Y\W%WaŶgXYZT[%Y\gY%ig_%]ŴpZYYẀ%Z[%qrrsb%HT%X\g[tW%YT%Y\W%WaZ_YZ[t%ŶgooZX%Z_%UWZ[t
]̂T]T_Ẁb%cTiWhŴ%Z[%T̂ Ẁ̂%YT%̀WYŴpZ[W%Zo%Y\ŴW%\g_%UWW[%%g[n%X\g[tW%YT%Y\W%UgXjt̂Tl[̀%ŶgooZX
_ZYlgYZT[%T[%Y\W%g̀VTZ[Z[t%]lUmZX%\Zt\ign%ŶgooZX%XTl[Y_%T[%uZ]_T[%KTg̀%\ghW%UWW[%]̂ThZ̀Ẁ%gY%Y\W
RTl[XZmv_%ŴklW_Yb%N\W%glYTpgYZX%ŶgooZX%XTl[Y_%iŴW%oT̂%g%w% g̀n%]ŴZT̀%XTppW[XZ[t
eẀ[W_̀gnxqyx%O]̂Zmxqrz{b%

N\W%_l̂hWn_%_\Ti%Y\gY%̀l̂Z[t%Y\W%OM%]Wgj%Y\ŴW%Z_%g%̂ẀlXYZT[%Z[%YiT%ign%pThWpW[Y_%ôTp%|{|%YT
{wr%g[̀%g%̂ẀlXYZT[%ôTp%}wq%YT%{w|%̀l̂Z[t%Y\W%QM%]Wgjb%O_%_lX\%[T%TUVWXYZT[_%ĝW%̂gZ_Ẁ%T[
\Zt\ign%t̂Tl[̀_b

NKGGu%OH~%POH~uROQG%L��JRGK

RLH~JNJLH%q�%%L]ŴgYZT[_%XTp]mWYW%iZY\Z[%|%nWĝ_%To%Y\W%XT[_W[Y
N\Z_%̀WYgZm%g]]mZXgYZT[%Z_%oT̂%g[%WaYW[_ZT[%To%YZpW%YT%XT[Xml̀W%Y\W%t̂ghWm%WaŶgXYZT[%g[̀%̂W�
Z[_YgYWpW[Y%]̂WhZTl_mn%g]]̂ThẀ%iZY\%g%|%nWĝ%mZoWb%N\W%Pg[̀_Xg]W%uX\WpW%g[̀%cgUZYgY
Mg[gtWpW[Y%Qmg[%iŴW%T̂ZtZ[gmmn%g]]̂ThẀ%l[̀Ŵ%g]]mZXgYZT[%̂Wob%{|{r��qrzr�sr{b%%

QĝŶZ̀tW%̀ ĝiZ[t%HT_b%zzrw�zzR%uZYW%RT[YWaY%Qmg[x%zzrw�zqG%MWY\T̀%To%eT̂jZ[t%g[̀%zy~%�Z[gm
KW_YT̂gYZT[%Qmg[%\ghW%UWW[%̂W�_lUpZYYẀb%%QZXj%GhŴĝ v̀_%̀ ĝiZ[t%HTb%rsrz}y�R�rrz%KWh%�%_\Ti_
g%Yn]ZXgm%̀ ĝZ[gtW%̀ZYX\%̀WYgZmb%%N\Z_%Z_%̀WW]%gY%zb�%pWŶW_%iZY\%hŴn%_YWW]%_Z̀W_b%%J[%pn%hZWi%Y\Z_
Z̀YX\%]̂ToZmW%_\Tlm̀%UW%oW[XẀ%Too%gY%oZWm̀%mWhWm%YT%]̂WhW[Y%gXXZ̀W[Y_b%

LY\ŴiZ_W%Y\ŴW%ĝW%[T%TUVWXYZT[_x%_lUVWXY%YT%g%[Wi%YZpW%mZpZY%UWZ[t%Zp]T_Ẁb

�PLL~%OH~%~KOJHOdG%L��JRGK

N\W%_ZYW%\g_%g%̀WYgZmẀ%omTT̀%̂Z_j%g__W__pW[Y%̀WYgZmZ[t%\Ti%_l̂ogXW%igYŴ%iZmm%UW%pg[gtẀ%T[%_ZYW

ybeW%\ghW%t̂ghW%XT[XŴ[_%ThŴ%Y\W%gXYZhZYZW_%To%Y\Z_%XTp]g[n%YgjZ[t%]mgXW%UTY\%gY%uZ]_T[%�lĝ n̂
g[̀%Z[%g̀ Z̀YZT[x%Y\W%T[W%Z[%cĝmZ[tYT[b%eW%klW_YZT[%i\WY\Ŵ%g[nT[W%\g_%̂WXW[Ymn%Xĝ ẐẀ%TlY%g%_ZYW
hZ_ZYb%eW%l̂tW[Ymn%[WẀ%YT%W[YŴ%Z[YT%ol̂Y\Ŵ%̀Z_Xl__ZT[%iZY\%Y\W%XTl[XZm%̂Wtĝ Z̀[t%Y\W%Zp]gXY%T[%Y\W
W[hẐT[pW[Y%To%Y\W_W%iT̂j_b%
{bcOuKO%iZmm%UW%g]]̂TgX\Z[t%Tl̂%PTXgm%RTl[XZmmT̂_%g[̀%MQ%YT%oTmmTi%Y\̂Tlt\%T[%Tl̂%ZppẀZgYW%g[̀
mT[t%YŴp%XT[XŴ[_b

dPO%KGuQLHuG%YT%LKJdJHOP%OQQPJRONJLH

N\W%MgnT̂%XT[_Z̀Ŵ_%Y\gYx%Z[%tW[Ŵgmx%Y\W%g]]mZXgYZT[%XTp]mZW_%iZY\%Y\W%PT[̀T[%Qmg[%QTmZXZW_%T[
eg_YWx%Y\W%d̂WW[%�WmY%g[̀%UZT̀ZhŴ_ZYn%oT̂%oTmmTiZ[t%̂Wg_T[_�%N\W%MgnT̂%̀TW_%[TY%[WẀ%YT%UW
XT[_lmYẀ%gtgZ[%T[%Y\Z_%g]]mZXgYZT[b

LooZXŴ%HTYW�%OY%Y\W%YZpW%To%îZ[t%Y\Z_%̂W]T̂Yx%Y\W%dPO%\g_%[TY%]̂ThZ̀Ẁ%g%uYgtW%z%̂W_]T[_W%YT%Y\Z_
WaYW[_ZT[%To%YZpW%g]]mZXgYZT[b%%cTiWhŴx%tZhW[%Y\gY%Y\W%MgnT̂%XT[_Z̀ŴẀ%Y\gY%Y\W%T̂ZtZ[gm%_X\WpW
ig_%PT[̀T[%Qmg[%XTp]mZg[Y%g[̀%Y\ŴW%\ghW%UWW[%[T%ol[̀gpW[Ygm%X\g[tW_%Z[%]TmZXn%iZY\%̂Wtĝ %̀YT
pZ[Ŵgm%WaŶgXYZT[x%d̂WW[%�WmY%g[̀%UZT̀ZhŴ_ZYn%Z__lW_%_Z[XW%Y\W%qrrs%g]]̂Thgmx%ZY%Z_%[TY%g[YZXZ]gYẀ
Y\gY%Y\W%MgnT̂%iZmm%̂gZ_W%TUVWXYZT[_%Z[%Y\Z_%Xg_Wb%cTiWhŴx%g[n%̂W_]T[_W_%̂WXWZhẀ%ôTp%Y\W%dPO%iZmm
UW%̂W]T̂YẀ%YT%RTppZYYWW%g[̀%Y\W%̂WXTppW[̀gYZT[%\g_%Y\l_%UWW[%iT̂ Ẁ̀%gXXT̂ Z̀[tmnb

Page 70



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4

5G;:

5G;H

>62%'$),*)'(2%#I%+62%J2K2(#'12,+

L2,-)+9%#I%+62%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9M0&-MD@-%#$%&$2!-%#I%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

NOP%QRRS%TU%VTWTXWTVO%YZ[%T\]̂_̀ aPbXPc%UOP%̂PPb%d_W%T%ceddf\fP̂U%ceVVag%_d%hf̂PWTac
T̂b%UOPfW%a_̂X%UPWh%\_̂cPWiTUf_̂j%RTWTXWTVO%YZZ%WPkefWPc%l_\Ta%RaT̂ f̂̂X%meUO_WfUfPc%U_
XfiP%XWPTU%̀PfXOU%U_%UOP%nP̂PdfUc%_d%hf̂PWTa%PoUWT\Uf_̂p%VW_ifbP%T̂b%hTf̂UTf̂%aT̂bnT̂]cp
P̂ceWP%UOPWP%TWP%̂_%êT\\PVUTnaP%TbiPWc%fhVT\Uc%T̂b%VW_ifbP%d_W%WPcU_WTUf_̂%T̂b
TdUPW\TWPj

NOP%l_̂b_̂%RaT̂%V_af\g%qj[r%\_hhfUc%U_%VW_ifbf̂X%T̂%TbPkeTUP%ceVVag%_d%TXXWPXTUPcp%f̂
VTWU%dW_h%a_\Ta%c_eW\Pc%T̂b%WPkefWPc%UOP%s_W_eXO%U_%hTf̂UTf̂%T%aT̂bnT̂]%tu%gPTWc%ceVVag
_d%TU%aPTcU%Yju%hfaaf_̂%U_̂ P̂c%êUfa%[rvYwp%PkeTUf̂X%U_%rj[q%hfaaf_̂%U_̂ P̂c%VPW%T̂ êhj%NOP
x_ê\fayc%bWTdU%[rYv%l_\Ta%mXXWPXTUPc%mccPcchP̂U%̂_UPc%UOTU%UOP%\eWWP̂U%aPiPac%_d
VPWhfUUPb%WPcPWiPc%TWP%̂_U%ceddf\fP̂U%P̂_eXO%d_W%T%cPiP̂%gPTW%aT̂bnT̂]%t\eWWP̂Uag%_̂ag
ceddf\fP̂U%d_W%Yjz%gPTWcwj%{_̀ PiPW%UOP%s_W_eXO%fc%VW_V_cf̂X%UOWPP%|f̂PWTa%}TdPXeTWbf̂X
}fUPc%tf̂\aebf̂X%UOP%TVVaf\TUf_̂%cfUPw%f̂%fUc%l_\Ta%RaT̂%RTWU%[p%̀Of\O%̀faa%hT]P%eV%d_W%UOfc
cO_WUdTaa%T̂b%VW_ifbP%YZ%aT̂bnT̂]%gPTWcj

~̂%UPWhc%_d%a_\Ta%V_af\gp%UOP%{faaf̂Xb_̂%l_\Ta%RaT̂%RTWU%Y%}UWTUPXf\%R_af\fPc%tSPnWeTWg%[rYvw
%T\]̂_̀ aPbXPc%UOP%̂PPb%U_%hPPU%UOP%l_̂b_̂%RaT̂%hf̂PWTa%TVV_WUf_̂hP̂U%dfXeWPcj%NOP%cfUP
fc%fbP̂UfdfPb%f̂%UOP%x_ê\fayc%PhPWXf̂X%}fUP%maa_\TUf_̂c%�R�%Tc%T%cfUP%cTdPXeTWbPb%d_W
hf̂PWTa%PoUWT\Uf_̂j%SeWUOPWh_WP%R_af\g%�|Yr%t|f̂PWTa%�oUWT\Uf_̂w%cVP\fdf\Taag%WPdPWc%U_%aT̂b
TU%}fVc_̂%lT̂Pp%PTcU%_d%UOP%|Z%ceW%Tc%T%sW_Tb%a_\TUf_̂%d_W%hf̂PWTa%bPiPa_VhP̂Uj%

~U%fc%\_̂cfbPWPb%UOTU%UOPWP%fc%T%cUW_̂X%\TcP%d_W%ceVV_WUf̂X%UOfc%VW_V_cTa%U_%PoUP̂b%UOP%UfhP
dWThP%d_W%XWTiPa%PoUWT\Uf_̂%T̂b%aT̂b%WPcU_WTUf_̂%d_W%UOP%cfUP%f̂%UPWhc%_d%hf̂PWTa%V_af\fPcp%d_W
UOP%d_aa_̀ f̂X%WPTc_̂c�
Tw%UOP%VWf̂\fVaP%_d%UOP%TVVaf\TUf_̂%OTc%TaWPTbg%nPP̂%\_̂cfbPWPb%T̂b%T\\PVUPb%f̂%UOP
_WfXf̂Ta%VaT̂ f̂̂X%\_̂cP̂U%tWPdj%ZqZrz�mRR�[rr��[vZw�%
nw%hf̂PWTa%PoUWT\Uf_̂%dW_h%UOP%cfUP%̀faa%hT]P%T%he\O�̂PPbPb%\_̂UWfneUf_̂%U_%hPPUf̂X
WPkefWPb%aPiPac%_d%TXXWPXTUPc%VW_ifcf_̂�
\w%fU%̀faa%Tac_%VWPiP̂U%UOP%cUPWfafcTUf_̂%_d%UOP%WPhTf̂f̂X%hf̂PWTa%WPcPWiPc�
bw%UOP%cfUP%OTc%TaWPTbg%nPP̂%fbP̂UfdfPbp%f̂%̀_W]%_̂%UOP%l�Sp%Tc%T̂%TWPT%̀OPWP%hf̂PWTa
PoUWT\Uf_̂%̀_eab%nP%T\\PVUTnaP%f̂%VWf̂\fVaPj%~U%OTc%UOPWPd_WP%nPP̂%fbP̂UfdfPb%Tc%T%yRWPdPWWPb
mWPTy%f̂%PhPWXf̂X%l�S%b_\ehP̂Uc%VenafcOPb%U_%bTUP�%
Pw%UOP%VW_V_cPb%WPcU_WTUf_̂%_d%UOP%cfUP%U_%TXWf\eaUeWP%fc%f̂%T\\_WbT̂\P%̀fUO%UOP%WPcU_WTUf_̂
T\OfPiPb%_̂%Tb�T\P̂U%aT̂bp%T̂b%WTfcPc%̂_%V_af\g%fccePcj%NOP%UfhP%PoUP̂cf_̂%̀faa%Taa_̀ %UOP
TVVaf\T̂U%U_%fhVaPhP̂U%UOP%aT̂b%WPcU_WTUf_̂%̀fUOf̂%T̂%TXWPPb%UfhPdWThPj

~̂%\_̂\aecf_̂p%UOP%VW_V_cTa%̀_eab%OPaV%U_%hPPU%T̂%PcUTnafcOPb%T̂b%fhhPbfTUP%̂PPb%d_W%UOP
WPaPTcP%_d%TbbfUf_̂Ta%hf̂PWTa%cfUPc%f̂%l_̂b_̂%f̂%XP̂PWTap%T̂b%f̂%�PcU%l_̂b_̂%f̂%VTWUf\eaTWj
�fUO%WPcVP\U%U_%UOP%l�Sp%UOP%cfUP%OTc%nPP̂%fbP̂UfdfPbp%TanPfU%̂_U%gPU%df̂Taagp%Tc%T%cefUTnaP
yRWPdPWWPb%mWPTy%d_W%deUeWP%hf̂PWTa%PoUWT\Uf_̂j%}en�P\U%U_%̂_%êT\\PVUTnaP%TbiPWcP%fhVT\Uc
_̂%UOP%P̂ifW_̂hP̂Up%OehT̂%OPTaUO%_W%TifTUf_̂%cTdPUgp%̂_%_n�P\Uf_̂c%TWP%WTfcPb%U_
_VPWTUf_̂c%nPf̂X%\_hVaPUPb%ng%q%meXecU%[rYuj

Q_U%TVVaf\TnaP%U_%UOfc%bPiPa_VhP̂Uj

NOPWP%TWP%WPhTf̂c%_d%a_\Ta%T̂b%WPXf_̂Ta%TW\OTP_a_Xf\Ta%cfX̂fdf\T̂\P%f̂%UOfc%TWPTj%~̂

Tc%a_̂X%Tc%UOfc%\_̂Uf̂ePc%~%OTiP%̂_%_n�P\Uf_̂c%U_%UOP%PoUP̂cf_̂%_d%UfhP%d_W%UOfc%TVVaf\TUf_̂j

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 71



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;<

5G;H

&)$'#$+%-!I2/8!$J),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%K2(+

LMNOPQRSMNT%M%QUVQWVONMOPUV%UX%YNUVZW%[\WT%]NUV%[\W%MV̂%_Ù MV%XWMORNWa%bQcTdddYe%f
[ghddi%Pa%LNWaWVO%PV%OjW%aUROjfkWaOWNV%QUNVWN%UX%OjW%aPOWT%MSOjUR\j%MNQjMWUSU\PQMS
NẀ MPVa%MNW%LNWaWVO%MQNUaa%POa%WVOPNWSlm

njW%MLLSPQMVOa%%QUV̂RQOŴ%MV%MNQjMWUSU\PQMS%WoMSRMOPUV%UV%OjW%aPOW%Ma%LMNNO%UX%OjW%UNP\PVMS
MLLSPQMOPUV%MV̂%pV\SPaj%qWNPOM\W%NWrRWaOŴ%OjMO%MV%MLLNULNPMOWSl%kUN̂Ŵ%QUV̂POPUV
NWrRPNPV\%M%LNU\NM̀ Ẁ%UX%MNQjMWUSU\PQMS%kUNsa%OU%LNWoWVO%̂M̀ M\W%OU%MNQjMWUSU\PQMS
NẀ MPVa%tW%P̀LUaŴm%njPa%%kMa%̂PaQjMN\Ŵ%LNPUN%OU%QÙ ẀWVQẀ WVO%UX%ULWNMOPUVa%RV̂WN
LSMVVPV\%NWXWNWVQW%huhdvw[xxwcdydwuzzm%

njPa%MLLSPQMOPUV%UVSl%aWWsa%XUN%MV%W{OWVaPUV%UX%OP̀W%OU%QÙ LSWOW%ULWNMOPUVa%LNWoPURaSl
MLLNUoŴm%[a%aRQjT%]O%Pa%QUVaP̂WNŴ%OjMO%OjW%MNQjMWUSU\PQMS%LUaPOPUV%UX%OjW%aPOW%kPSS%tW
aMXW\RMN̂ŴT%PV%MQQUN̂MVQW%kPOj%xUSPQWa%Ypy%MV̂%Yp|%UX%OjW%qPSSPV\̂UV%}UQMS%xSMV~%xMNO%c
f%�MoŴ%�gx%xUSPQPWa%b�UoẀ tWN%cdycim

njW%UNP\PVMS%MLLSPQMOPUV%kMa%NWXWNNŴ%OU%Y[[%MV̂%M%NWaLUVaW%kMa%NWQWPoŴT%kjPQj%aOOŴ
OjMO%OjW%LNULUaMS%jMa%tWWV%W{M̀ PVŴ%XNÙ %MV%MWNÛNÙ W%aMXW\RMN̂PV\%LWNaLWQOPoW%MV̂
ÛWa%VUO%QUVXSPQO%kPOj%aMXW\RMN̂PV\%QNPOWNPMT%aRt�WQO%OU%M%LSMVVPV\%QUV̂POPUVa%XUN%OjW
aRt̀ PaaPUV%UX%M%YPN̂%qMZMN̂%�MVM\Ẁ WVO%xSMV%MV̂%M%}MV̂aQMLW%aQjẀ WT%PVQSR̂PV\
ŴOMPSa%UX%aLWQPWaT%VR̀ tWN%MV̂%aLMQPV\%UX%ONWWa%MV̂%ajNRtam%njWaW%̀ MOOWNa%jMoW%tWWV
M̂ N̂WaaŴ%tl%QUV̂POPUVa%kjPQj%kWNW% P̂aQjMN\Ŵ%RV̂WN%LSMVVPV\%NWXWNWVQW
huhdvw[xxwcdydw�y�%MV̂%huhdvw[xxwcdydwzdh%NWaLWQOPoWSlm

]V%M̂ P̂OPUVT%Y[[%QÙ ẀVOŴ%OjMO%OjW%SUQMOPUV%UX%OjW%MLLSPQMOPUV%aPOW%XMSSa%kPOjPV%OjW
PV̂PQMOPoW%̀ML%XUN%M%OjPN̂%NRVkMl%̂WoWSUL̀ WVO%OjMO%Y[[%qWMOjNUk%jMa%LRtSPajŴ%PV%OjWPN
�MaOWNLSMVm%njWNWXUNWT%Y[[%%QUVXPǸŴ%OjMO%PX%OjW%LSMVa%MNW%OU%LNUQWŴT%PO%kURŜ%tW%SPsWSl
OjMO%OjW%Y[[%kURŜ%aWWs%OU%QÙ LRSaUNl%LRNQjMaW%OjW%aPOW%OU%aMXW\RMN̂%SMV̂%XUN%M%OjPN̂
NRVkMl%MO%qWMOjNUk%[PNLUNOm%qUkWoWNT%VU%LUSPQl%̂WQPaPUV%jMa%tWWV%OMsWV%tl%Y[[%Ma%OU
kjWOjWN%M%LSMVVPV\%MLLSPQMOPUV%kPSS%tW%tNUR\jO%XUNkMN̂m

njW%aPOW%Pa%PV%OjW%�NWWV%YWSOm%njW%�xx�%%aOMOWa%OjMO%̀ PVWNMS%W{ONMQOPUV%VWŴ%VUO%tW
PVMLLNULNPMOW%̂WoWSUL̀ WVO%PV%OjW%�NWWV%YWSOT%Ma%PO%VWŴ%VUO%QUVXSPQO%kPOj%OjW%LRNLUaW%UX
PVQSR̂PV\%SMV̂%PV%OjW%�NWWV%YWSO%LNUoP̂Ŵ%OjMO%jP\j%WVoPNUV̀ WVOMS%aOMV̂MN̂a%MNW
M̀PVOMPVŴ%MV̂%OjMO%OjW%aPOW%Pa%kWSS%NWaOUNŴm

�V%M%aP̀PSMN%VUOWT%}UV̂UV%xSMV%xUSPQl%umcd%NWrRPNWa%̂WoWSUL̀ WVO%LSMV%̂UQR̀ WVOa%OU
WVaRNW%OjMO%MLLNULNPMOW%RaW%Pa%̀ M̂W%UX%LSMVVPV\%QUV̂POPUVa%̂WMSPV\%kPOj%MXOWNQMNWT
NWaOUNMOPUV%MV̂%NWfRaW%UX%̀ PVWNMSa%aPOWa%XUSSUkPV\%W{ONMQOPUVm%�Rt�WQO%OU%OjW%UNP\PVMSSl
P̀LUaŴ%QUV̂POPUVaT%PO%Pa%QUVaP̂WNŴ%OjMO%OjW%aQjẀ W%kPSS%MQjPWoW%jP\j%WVoPNUV̀ WVOMS
aOMV̂MN̂a%XUN%M\\NW\MOW%W{ONMQOPUV%MV̂%SMV̂%NWaOUNMOPUVT%PV%SPVW%kPOj%SUQMST%}UV̂UV%xSMV
MV̂%VMOPUVMS%̀PVWNMSa%LUSPQl%\RP̂MVQWm

]O%Pa%MSaU%VUOŴ%OjMO%OjW%aPOW%Pa%VUO%M%VWk%W{ONMQOPUV%tRO%MV%W{OWVaPUV%OU%MV%W{PaOPV\
ULWNMOPUV%MO%�PLaUVm%�RQj%UX%OjW%SMV̂%tWPV\%kUNsŴ%tl%OjW%MLLSPQMVO%QÙ LMVl%jMa%MSaU
tWWV%aRQQWaaXRSSl%NWORNVŴ%OU%M\NPQRSORNWT%kjPQj%̂ Ẁ UVaONMOWa%OjMO%MV%M̂WrRMOW
NWaOUNMOPUV%NW\P̀W%QMV%tW%MQjPWoŴm%njW%ULWNMOPUVMS%LjMaW%UX%OjW%̂WoWSUL̀ WVO%Pa
OẀ LUNMMNl%PV%VMORNW%MV̂%UV%OjPa%tMaPaT%OjW%LNULUaMS%kPSS%kPSS%jMoW%M%̀PVP̀MS%P̀LMQO%UV%OjW
�NWWV%YWSOm%�Rt�WQO%OU%OjW%MLLNUoŴ%SMV̂%NWaOUNMOPUV%aQjẀ WT%PO%Pa%QUVaP̂WNŴ%OjMO%OjPa%LMNO
UX%OjW%�NWWV%YWSO%SMV̂%kURŜ%QUVOPVRW%OU%XRSXPS%POa%XRVQOPUV%UX%QjWQsPV\%RVNWaONPQOŴ%RNtMV
aLNMkS%MV̂%MaaPaO%PV%aMXW\RMN̂PV\%OjW%QURVONlaP̂W%XNÙ %WVQNUMQj̀ WVOT%PV%QÙ LSPMVQW%kPOj
xUSPQl%�}y%MV̂%�}c%UX%OjW%qPSSPV\̂UV%}UQMS%xSMV~%xMNO%c%f%�MoŴ%�gx%xUSPQPWa%b�UoẀ tWN
cdyciT%}UV̂UV%xSMV%xUSPQPWa%umcd%MV̂%�my�%MV̂%OjW%LNUoPaPUVa%UX%OjW%�xx�m

Page 72



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;5

5G;H

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#I%+62%!$2!

E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6J#8$-

KLM%NOPQRSMPTRU%RVS%WN%XYMMP%ZMUT%[WUV\]%V̂%TW%[YM_MPT%OỲRP%̂[YRaU%̀]%bMM[VPc%URPQ
[MYSRPMPTU]%W[MPd%KLM%R[[UV\RTVWP%̂VTM%V̂%_V̂V̀UM%NYWS%[ÒUV\%_RPTRcM%[WVPT̂%VP\UOQVPc%TLM
ef%̂[OYg%aVTL%SŴT%[YWSVPMPT%_VMa%NYWS%hV[̂WP%iWRQd%KLM%WYVcVPRU%R[[UV\RTVWP%%VP\UOQMQ%R
jkV̂ORU%l[[YRV̂RU%iM[WYTj%mkling%aLV\L%QM̂\YV̀MQ%TLM%URPQ̂\R[M%\LRYR\TMY%RPQ%\WPTMoT%RPQ
TLM%̂VcPVNV\RPT%RYMR̂%WN%_McMTRTVWPd

KLM%̂VTMg%aLVÛT%PWT%WN%LVcL%URPQ̂\R[M%_RUOMg%V̂%\WP̂VQMYMQ%TW%WNNMY%R%QMcYMM%WN%_V̂ORU
RSMPVT]d%%

KLM%YM[WYT%PWTMQ%TLRT%TLM%̀OPQ̂g%aLV\L%RYM%VPTMPQMQ%NWY%̂WOPQ%RTTMPORTVWPg%aVUU%RÛW%̂MY_M
R%_RUOR̀UM%NOP\TVWP%VP%TMYŜ %WN%̂\YMMPVPc%TLM%̂VTMd%KLM̂M%̀OPQ̂%RYM%pS%TW%qS%LVcL%RPQ
LR_M%R̂]SSMTYV\RU%̂VQM̂g%aVTL%̂LRUUWaMY%̂UW[M̂%WP%TLM%WOT̂VQM%NR\M%TW%VPTMcYRTM%̀MTTMY%VPTW
ÔYYWOPQVPc%URPQNWYSd

rVTL%YMcRYQ%TW%TLM%jW[MPPM̂ ĵ%WN%TLM%̂VTM%aVTLVP%TLM%XYMMP%ZMUT%RPQ%TLM%R[[MRYRP\M%RPQ
\LRYR\TMY%WN%TLM%RYMRg%VT%V̂%PWT%\WP̂VQMYMQ%TLRT%TLMYM%aVUU%̀M%R%̂VcPVNV\RPT%UWPc%TMYS%VS[R\T
WP%TLM%[MY\M[TVWP%WN%W[MPPM̂ ĝ%QOM%TW%TLM%TMS[WYRY]%PRTOYM%WN%TLM%̀OPQ̂%RPQ%TLM
[YW[ŴMQ%URPQ%YM̂TWYRTVWP%SMR̂OYM̂d%

KLM%̂VTM%V̂%[YW[ŴMQ%TW%̀M%YM̂TWYMQ%TW%RcYV\OUTOYMd%KLV̂%aVUU%̀M%R\LVM_MQ%̀]%NVUUVPc%TLM%_WVQ
aVTL%W_MỲOYQMP%RPQ%VPMYT%aR̂TM%̀MNWYM%YM[UR\VPc%TLM%̂TWYMQ%̂Ò%RPQ%TW[%̂WVÛd%sVPRUU]%TLM
V̂TM%aVUU%̀M%̂MMQMQ%NWY%RYR̀UM%\YW[[VPcd%sVPRU%\WPTWOŶ%̂LWa%R%QWSVPc%MNNM\T%NYWS%TLM
\MPTYM%WN%TLM%̂VTM%mR[[YWoVSRTMU]%tS%R̀W_M%TLM%MoV̂TVPc%UM_MÛn%TW%RUUWa%NWY%MNNM\TV_M%̂VTM
QYRVPRcMd

KLV̂%NWYS%WN%YM̂TWYRTVWP%V̂%\WP̂VQMYMQ%̂OVTR̀UM%NWY%TLM%UW\RU%URPQ̂\R[M%\LRYR\TMY%RPQ%TLM
YM̂TYV\TVWP̂%MPNWY\MQ%̀]%uMRTLYWa%lVY[WYTd%vP%TMYŜ %WN%TM\LPV\RU%̂OVTR̀VUVT]g%PW%\WP\MYP̂%RYM
YRV̂MQ%VP%̂W%NRY%R̂%TLM%̂VTM%aVUU%̀M%SWPVTWYMQ%̀]%eVPMYRÛ%wURPPVPc%lOTLWYVT]g%TW%MP̂OYM
YMxOVYMQ%UM_MÛ%RYM%R\LVM_MQ%RPQ%WTLMY%YMcOURTVWP%ROTLWYVTVM̂%aVUU%MP̂OYM%\WS[UVRP\M%aVTL
TLM%[WUUOTVWP%\WPTYWUy[YM_MPTVWP%YMcVSMd

KLM%[YW[ŴMQ%URPQ̂\R[VPc%R̂ Ŵ\VRTMQ%aVTL%TLM%YM̂TWYRTVWP%WN%TLM%URPQ%R̂%WOTUVPMQ%WP%TLM
jsVPRU%iM̂TWYRTVWP%wURPj%aWOUQ%YM\YMRTM%LMQcMYWâyNVMUQ%̀WOPQRYVM̂g%TYMM%[URPTVPc%aLV\L
aWOUQ%MPLRP\M%TLM%R[[MRYRP\M%RPQ%URPQ̂\R[M%xORUVT]%WN%TLM%̂VTM%RPQ%[YW_VQM%M\WUWcV\RU
M̀PMNVT̂d

zWcLOŶT%uWÔMg%TW%TLM%̂WOTL%WN%TLM%̂VTMg%V̂%TLM%\UŴM̂T%YM̂VQMPTVRU%QaMUUVPcLWÔM%aLV\L%V̂
R[[YWoVSRTMU]%t{S%NYWS%TLM%̀WOPQRY]%WN%TLM%̂VTMd%|TLMYaV̂Mg%TLM%PMRYM̂T%YM̂VQMPTVRU
QaMUUVPĉ%RYM%SWYM%TLRP%}{S%NYWS%TLM%̀WOPQRYVM̂%WN%TLM%̂VTM%RPQ%̀MPMNVT%NYWS%TLM
\̂YMMPVPc%MNNM\T̂%WN%MoV̂TVPc%_McMTRTVWPd%KLM%PMRYM̂T%̂VTM%TW%TLM%aWYbVPc%RYMR%V̂%hV[̂WP
uWÔM%WP%hV[̂WP%iWRQd%KLM%\OYYMPT%R[[YW_MQ%ÔM%WN%TLRT%̂VTM%V̂%WNNV\M̂%RPQ%TLMYMNWYM%V̂%R
UM̂ %̂̂MP̂VTV_M%ÔMd%~M_MYTLMUM̂ ĝ%SVTVcRTVWP%SMR̂OYM̂%RYM%VP%[UR\M%TW%YMQO\M%TLM%VS[R\Tg
Ô\L%R̂%̀OPQVPcg%URPQ̂\R[VPc%RPQ%PWV̂M%SWPVTWYVPcd

eVPMYRU%W[MYRTVWP̂%\RP%̀M%VS[R\T%O[WP%MoV̂TVPc%PWV̂M%̂MP̂VTV_M%URPQ%ÔM̂%VN%TLM]%RYM%PWT
R[[YW[YVRTMU]%SRPRcMQd%%KLM%LWOŶ%WN%aWYbVPc%RYM%̀M%TLM%̂RSM%R̂%TLM%MoV̂TVPc%rRUU
XRYQMP%sRYS%QM_MUW[SMPT%RPQ%TLM%SMTLWQ̂%WN%aWYbVPc%RYM%QM̂VcPMQ%TW%MP̂OYM%TLRT
W[MYRTVWP̂%aLV\L%SR]%QV̂TOỲ%YM̂VQMPTVRU%RSMPVTVM̂%RYM%\WS[UMTMQ%MRYU]%VP%TLM%̂VTMĵ
QM_MUW[SMPT%mPRSMU]%[LR̂M̂%t%TW%pnd%sWUUWaVPc%WP%NYWS%TLV̂g%NOYTLMY%W[MYRTVWP̂%W_MY%TLM
NWOY%]MRY%[MYVWQ%RYM%UW\RTMQ%NOYTLMY%RaR]%NYWS%PWV̂M%̂MP̂VTV_M%[YW[MYTVM̂d

Page 73



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H

5G4;

5G44

5G4:

5G4I

D)J),/%*#,K)+)#,-%L#$%L8+8$2%#**8')2$-

>$!LL)*%)1'!*+B%0!$M*9*(2%'!$N),/B%'2K2-+$)!,%-!L2+9

C$O!,%K2-)/,B%!**2--%!,K%-2*8$)+9

P)-!O(2K%!**2--

.$#J)-)#,%#L%!LL#$K!O(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22K-%6#8-),/

QRS%TUUVWXTYZ[\%U]̂Û\S_%̀ SZR̂_%̂a%b̂ ]cWYd%_̂S\%Ẑ%\̂ S̀%SeZSYZ%VẀWZ%ZRS%SaaSXZ%̂Y
YSWdRf̂g]WYd%]S\W_SYZWTV%T̀ SYWZWS\h%iWZWdTZŴY%̀ ST\g]S\j%T\%U]̂Û\S_j%bWVV%TV\̂%]S_gXS
ŶW\Sj%TW]j%TY_%Z]TaaWX%U]̂fVS̀ \h%k%\gWZTfVS%fgaaS]%l̂YS%SeW\Z\%fSZbSSY%ZRS%\WZS%TY_
]S\W_SYZWTV%U]̂US]ZWS\h%mSZSYZŴY%TY_%\Z]SYdZRSYWYd%̂a%RS_dS]̂b%f̂gY_T]WS\%RT\%TV\̂
RSVUS_%Ẑ%U]̂nW_S%T%̀ ]̂S%SaaSXZWnS%fgaaS]h%og]ZRS]̀ ]̂Sj%T\%]SpgW]S_%fq%ZRS%r̂ gYXWV[\
sYnW]̂Ỳ SYZTV%t]̂ZSXZŴY%uYWZj%T__WZŴYTV%X̂Y_WZŴY\%bS]S%ẀÛ\S_%̂Y%ZRS%̂]WdWYTV%X̂Y\SYZj
Ẑ%VẀWZ%\WZS%ŶW\S%VSnSV\j%U]̂nW_S%̀WZWdTZŴY%̀ST\g]S\%Ẑ%_STV%bWZR%ZRS%ẀUTXZ%̂Y%ZRS%vwx
VSnSV\%WY%ZRS%T]ST%TY_%VẀWZ%_g\Z%VSnSV\h%QRS\S%X̂Y_WZŴY\%bWVV%]S̀ TWY%WY%SaaSXZj%WY%ZRS%SnSYZ
â%TY%TUU]̂nTV%Ẑ%SeZSY_%ZRS%ZẀS%Ẑ%X̂ ÙVSZS%ZRS%_SnSV̂Ù SYZh%ygfzSXZ%Ẑ%ZRS\S
X̂Y_WZŴY\j%WZ%W\%X̂Y\W_S]S_%ZRTZ%ZRS%U]̂Û\TV%b̂ gV_%ŶZ%XTg\S%gY_gS%ÛVVgZŴY%̂]
_W\Zg]fTYXS%Ẑ%T_ẑWYWYd%̂XXgUWS]\j%WY%TXX̂]_TYXS%bWZR%t̂VWXq%ws{%̂a%ZRS%|WVVWYd_̂Y%}̂XTV
tVTY~%tT]Z%x%�%yTnS_%u�t%t̂VWXWS\%�v̂ nS̀ fS]%x�{x�h

v̂ Z%TUUVWXTfVS%Ẑ%ZRW\%_SnSV̂Ù SYZh

QRW\%TUUVWXTZŴY%]SU]S\SYZ\%T%X̂YZWYgTZŴY%̂a%̂US]TZŴY\%TZ%SeW\ZWYd%U]̂_gXZŴY%VSnSV\j%TY_
ZRS]S%bWVV%ZRS]Sâ]S%fS%Ŷ%WYX]ST\S%WY%Z]TaaWX%dSYS]TZŴYh%QRS%Xg]]SYZ%RWdRbTq
T]]TYdS̀ SYZ\%XTY%TV\̂%]S̀ TWY%T\%SeW\ZWYdj%_gS%Ẑ%nSRWXVS\%X̂YZWYgWYd%Ẑ%TXXS\\%ZRS
U]̂XS\\WYd%UVTYZ%a]̂ %̀yWU\̂Y%m̂ T_h%

v̂ %XRTYdS%Ẑ%ZRS%SeW\ZWYd%Z]TaaWX%W\%fSWYd%U]̂Û\S_h%mSXSYZ%\g]nSq\%\R̂b%ZRTZ%_g]WYd%ZRS
ki%USTc%ZRS]S%W\%T%]S_gXZŴY%WY%Zb̂ %bTq%̀ n̂S̀ SYZ\%a]̂ %̀���%Ẑ%���%TY_%T%]S_gXZŴY%a]̂`
��x%Ẑ%���%_g]WYd%ZRS%ti%USTch%k\%\gXR%ZRS%|WdRbTq%sYdWYSS]%]TW\S\%Ŷ%̂fzSXZŴY\%̂Y
RWdRbTq%d]̂gY_\h

QRS%\gf̀ WZZS_%Q]TY\Û]Z%yZTZS̀ SYZ%X̂YXVg_S\%ZRTZ%yWU\̂Y%m̂ T_%W\%̂US]TZWYd%\gf\ZTYZWTVVq
bWZRWY%WZ\%VWYc%XTUTXWZqj%TY_%ZRS%ẐZTV%Z]TaaWX%aV̂b\%XT]]WS_%fq%ZRW\%RWdRbTq%RTnS%_SX]ST\S_
_g]WYd%]SXSYZ%qST]\h%%mSXSYZ%\g]nSq\%\R̂b%ZRTZ%_g]WYd%ZRS%ki%USTc%ZRS]S%W\%T%]S_gXZŴY%WY
Zb̂ %bTq%̀ n̂S̀ SYZ\%a]̂ %̀���%Ẑ%���%TY_%T%]S_gXZŴY%a]̂ %̀��x%Ẑ%���%_g]WYd%ZRS%ti
USTch%

�Z%W\%X̂Y\W_S]S_%ZRTZ%ZRS%\WZS%Z]TaaWX%XTY%fS%agVVq%TXX̂`̀ _̂TZS_%bWZRWY%ZRS%SeW\ZWYd%]̂T_
TXXS\\%TY_%\WZS%WYa]T\Z]gXZg]S%T]]TYdS̀ SYZ\h%kYq%T__WZŴYTV%ẀUTXZ%̂Y%V̂XTV%]S\W_SYZ\%XTY
fS%̀WYẀW\S_%fq%̀TWYZTWYWYd%ZRS%SeW\ZWYd%]̂gZWYd%T]]TYdS̀ SYZ\%ZR]̂gdR%T%\gWZTfVq%b̂ ]_S_
UVTYYWYd%X̂Y_WZŴYh

v̂ %XRTYdS%Ẑ%ZRS%SeW\ZWYd%Z]TaaWX%Ẑ%TY%a]̂ %̀ZRS%\WZS%W\%fSWYd%U]̂Û\S_h%QRS%k���%W\%ZRg\
ST\WVq%TfVS%Ẑ%TXX̂`̀ _̂TZS%ZRS%Z]TaaWX%̀ n̂S̀ SYZ\%dSYS]TZS_%fq%ZRS%X̂YZWYgS_%̂US]TZŴY
â%ZRS%\WZSh%QRS%ẀUTXZ%̂a%ZRS%Z]TaaWX%dSYS]TZS_%fq%ZRS%\WZS%̂Y%ZRS%RWdRbTq%YSZb̂ ]c%ag]ZRS]
TaWSV_%W\%̀WYẀTVh%QRS%|WdRbTq%sYdWYSS]%]TW\S\%Ŷ%̂fzSXZŴY\%̂Y%RWdRbTq%d]̂gY_\h%�Z%W\
ZRS]â]S%X̂Y\W_S]S_%ZRTZ%ZRS]S%b̂ gV_%fS%Ŷ%_SZ]ẀSYZ%Ẑ%RWdRbTq%TY_%Z]TaaWX%X̂Y_WZŴY\%̂Y
ZRS%%RWdRbTq%YSZb̂ ]c%TY_%ZRS%\TaSZq%̂a%ZRS%g\S]\%WY%ZRS%nWXWYWZq%̂a%ZRS%\WZS%XTg\S_%fq%WZ\
X̂YZWYgS_%̂US]TZŴYh%QRS%U]̂Û\TV%W\%ZRS]Sâ]S%X̂Y\W_S]S_%Ẑ%TXX̂]_%bWZR%t̂VWXq%ki�%̂a
ZRS%|WVVWYd_̂Y%}̂XTV%tVTY~tT]Z%x%�%yTnS_%u�t%t̂VWXWS\%�v̂ nS̀ fS]%x�{x�h

QRS]S%T]S%Ŷ%g]fTY%_S\WdY%TY_%\SXg]WZq%W\\gS\%Ẑ%X̂Y\W_S]h%�WZR%]SdT]_\%Ẑ%TXXS\\j%ZRS
SeW\ZWYd%]̂gZWYd%T]]TYdS̀ SYZ%bWVV%]S̀ TWY%\T̀ S%TY_%Ŷ%YSb%TXXS\\%̂]%RTgV%]̂gZS%bWVV%fS
X]STZS_h

v̂ Z%TUUVWXTfVS%Ẑ%ZRW\%_SnSV̂Ù SYZh

Page 74



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4<

5G4H

5G4I

5G45

5G4J

>$22-B%(!,K-*!'),/%!,K%?*#(#/9

A8-+!),!L(2%M!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2M!L(2%2,2$/9%N%A8-+!),!L)()+9

O(##K),/%#$%P$!),!/2%E---82-

Q#)-2%#$%&)$%R8!()+9%E--82-

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%_\̀\XTWa\bUc

deSfgheij

k]\%dVb_̂ZVW\%gZ]\a\%lV̂%TmYnYbVXXo%VWWmT̀\_%pb_\m%VWWXYZVUYTb%m\qc%rsrtuvwtxtvytrc%e
qpXX%XVb_̂ZVW\%Vb_%̀ŶpVX%YaWVZU%V̂ \̂̂ â\bU%lV̂%ZTb_pZU\_%qTm%U]\%̂YU\c%k]Ŷ%ZTbZXp_\_
U]VU%U]\%WmTWT̂\_%[pb_̂%Vb_%b\l%WXVbUYbn%lTpX_%m\_pZ\%U]\%YaWVZU%Tq%U]\%WmTWT̂\_
_\̀\XTWa\bU%Vb_%U]\m\qTm\%U]\%_\̀\XTWa\bU%lTpX_%[\%VZZ\WUV[X\%Yb%XVb_̂ZVW\%U\mâ c

zpb_Ybn%Ŷ%V%UmY\_%Vb_%U\̂U\_%a\U]T_%Tq%aYbYaŶYbn%U]\%̀ŶpVX%YaWVZU%Tq%{pVmmoYbn
TW\mVUYTb̂%Vb_%]V̂%U]\%V__\_%[\b\qYU%V̂%̂TYX%̂UTmVn\%Vb_%V̂%V%bTŶ\%[pqq\mc%|Tl\̀\m}%U]\
XVb_̂ZVW\%VmTpb_%gYŴTb%~Vma%Ŷ%m\XVUỲ\Xo%qXVU%Vb_%XTl�XoYbn}%U]\m\qTm\%U]\%[pb_̂%YÛ\Xq
ZTpX_%VWW\Vm%T__%Yb%U]\%XVb_̂ZVW\c%|Tl\̀\m}%Yb%_\U\maYbYbn%U]\%TmYnYbVX%VWWXYZVUYTb}
UV�Ybn%YbUT%VZZTpbU%U]\%T̀\mVXX%[\b\qYÛ%U]\%[pb_Ybn}%U]\Ym%p̂\%VU%U]Ŷ%̂YU\%lV̂%ZTb̂Y_\m\_
UT%[\%VZZ\WUV[X\c%

k]\%hTpbZYX�̂%dVb_̂ZVW\%Vb_%km\\̂%�qqYZ\m%]V̂%bT%T[�\ZUYTb%UT%U]\%\�U\b̂YTb%Tq%UYa\%UT
ZTaWX\U\%U]\%\�UmVZUYTb%Vb_%XVb_%m\̂UTmVUYTb%Tq%U]\%̂YU\c%%�U%Ŷ%ZTb̂Y_\m\_%U]VU%U]\%WmTWT̂\_
Ẑ]\a\%lTpX_%]V̀\%V%aYbYaVX%Yq%Vbo%YaWVZU%Tb%U]\%XVb_̂ZVW\%Vb_%U]\%n\b\mVX%Z]VmVZU\m
Tq%U]\%Vm\V}%V̂%U]\%[pb_̂%Vm\%U\aWTmVmo%Vb_%lYXX%[\%̂\\b%qmTa%V%XYaYU\_%bpa[\m%Tq%̀Y\l
WTYbÛc%gp[̂UVbUYVX%XVb_̂ZVWYbn%Ŷ%WmTWT̂\_%UT%\b̂pm\%U]\%[pb_̂%Vm\%m\�̀\n\UVU\_%Vb_%YU%Ŷ
ZTb̂Y_\m\_%U]VU%U]Ŷ%XVb_̂ZVWYbn%lYXX%[\%̂pYUV[X\}%̂p[�\ZU%UT%ZTb_YUYTb̂%Tq%U]\%TmYnYbVX
ZTb̂\bUc%�U%Ŷ%ZTb̂Y_\m\_%U]VU%U]\%̂Z]\a\%Ŷ%Tb%U]\%l]TX\%VZZ\WUV[X\%Vb_%Yb%ZTaWXYVbZ\
lYU]%gV̀\_%iTXYZY\̂%�dw%Vb_%%zj�u%Tq%U]\%|YXXYbn_Tb%dTZVX%iXVb�%iVmU%w%�%gV̀\_%�fi
iTXYZY\̂%�ST̀\a[\m%wtxw�c

jh�d���hed%�gg�jg

eb%\ZTXTnYZVX%̂pm̀\o%lV̂%ZVmmY\_%TpU%Yb%wtts%UT%Y_\bUYqo%]V[YUVU%Wm\̂\bU%Vb_%U]\%WTU\bUYVX
qTm%U]\%̂YU\%UT%̂pWWTmU%WmTU\ZU\_%̂W\ZY\̂c%e%|V[YUVU%�VbVn\a\bU%iXVb%lV̂%VWWmT̀\_%pb_\m
VWWXYZVUYTb%m\qc%rsrtuvwtxtvytrc%k]\%a\V̂pm\̂%Yb%U]\%iXVb%ZVb%[\%YbZTmWTmVU\_%YbUT%U]\
Ẑ]\a\}%l]YX̂U%Yb%TW\mVUYTb%Vb_%T[̀YTp̂Xo%_pmYbn%m\̂UTmVUYTbc%k]\%WmTWT̂VX%Ŷ%U]\m\qTm\%Yb
VZZTm_%lYU]%iTXYZY\̂%iTXYZo%jhx%Tq%U]\%U]\%|YXXYbn_Tb%dTZVX%iXVb�%iVmU%w%�%gV̀\_%�fi
iTXYZY\̂%�ST̀\a[\m%wtxw�}%m\X\̀VbU%dTZVX%iXVb%iVmU%x%WTXYZY\̂}%U]\%dTb_Tb%iXVb%Vb_%U]\
Sii~c

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%_\̀\XTWa\bUc

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%_\̀\XTWa\bUc

k]\%̂YU\%Ŷ%bTU%XTZVU\_%Yb%~XTT_%�Tb\̂%w%Vb_%�}%[pU%U]\%̂YU\%\�Z\\_̂%x%]\ZUVm\%Yb%\�U\bUc%e
~XTT_%mŶ�%V̂ \̂̂ â\bU%UT%V__m\̂ %̂Vbo%Z]Vbn\%Yb%ZYmZpâ UVbZ\̂%̂YbZ\%U]\m%ZTb̂\bU%lV̂
nmVbU\_%]V̂%U]\m\qTm\%[\\b%̂p[aYUU\_c%

k]\%~XTT_%Vb_%fmVYbVn\%�qqYZ\m%bTU\̂%U]VU%U]\%̂YU\%]V̂%V%_\UVYX\_%qXTT_%mŶ�%V̂ \̂̂ â\bU}
_\UVYXYbn%]Tl%̂pmqVZ\%lVU\m%lYXX%[\%aVbVn\_%Tb%̂YU\%Vb_%%V̂%XTbn%V̂%U]Ŷ%ZTbUYbp\̂}%bT
T[�\ZUYTb̂%Vm\%mVŶ\_%UT%U]Ŷ%VWWXYZVUYTbc%�b%V__YUYTb}%U]\%jb̀YmTba\bU%en\bZo%]V̂%bT
ZTaa\bU%UT%aV�\%Tb%U]Ŷ%\�U\b̂YTb%Tq%UYa\%VWWXYZVUYTbc

gW\ZYVXŶU%ZTb̂pXUVbÛ%pb_\mUTT�%bTŶ\%Vb_%VYm%{pVXYUo%V̂ \̂̂ â\bÛ%V̂%WVmU%Tq%U]\%TmYnYbVX
VWWXYZVUYTbc%k]\%bTŶ\%V̂ \̂̂ â\bU%V__m\̂ \̂_%bTŶ\%qmTa%U]\%̂YU\%Vb_%YÛ%\qq\ZÛ%Tb%U]\

Page 75



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H 0#112,+-%#,%.8I()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

JKLLMKNOPNQ%RLSRT%UVS%RJJSJJWSNX%YMNYZKOSO%XVRX%XVLMKQV%YMNJXLKYXPMN%M[%\KNOJ]%XVPJ
M̂KZO%YMNXLMZ%XVS%NMPJS%[LMW%XVS%JPXST%_XVSL%WPXPQRXPMN%WSRJKLSJ%PNYZKOS%M̀SLRXPNQ%XVS
aMZbM%WRYVPNSLc%YZMJSJX%XVS%VMKJS%LRXVSL%XVRN%XVS%NMPJPSL%de%fg%WRYVPNSLcT

UVS%hNbPLMNWSNXRZ%iLMXSYXPMN%jNPX%YMNJPOSLSO%XVRX%SbSN%XVMKQV%XVS%JPXS%̂RJ%RN%SkXSNJPMN
XM%R%[KNYXPMNRZ%lKRLLc%RNO%XVS%NMPJS%ZSbSZJ%lKMXSO%PN%XVS%NMPJS%RJJSJJWSNX%̂SLS%̂PXVPN
LSZSbRNX%QKPORNYS]%NMPJS%WPQVX%\S%R%̀LM\ZSW%[ML%XVS%NSRLSJX%LSJPOSNXJ]%SJ̀SYPRZZc%OKLPNQ
XVS%YMNJXLKYXPMN%M[%XVS%\KNOJT%UVSLS[MLS%R%̀ZRNNPNQ%YMNOPXPMN%̂RJ%PẀ MJSO]%LSlKPLPNQ%XVS
JK\WPJJPMN%M[%R%NMPJS%WRNRQSWSNX%JYVSWS%̂VPYV%̂MKZO%J̀SYP[c%XVS%̀LMbPJPMNJ%XM%\S
WROS%[ML%XVS%YMNXLMZ%M[%NMPJST%UVPJ% R̂J%R̀ L̀MbSO%KNOSL% Z̀RNNPNQ%LS[m
nonpgqriiqsptpqouu]%PN%sptpT

vN%WPNSLRZ%̀ZRNNPNQ%XSLWJ]%PX%PJ%YMNJPOSLSO%XVRX%XVS%R̀ Z̀PYRNX%PJ%KJPNQ%XLPSO%RNO%XSJXSO
R̀ L̀MRYVSJ%XM%YMNXLMZ%NMPJS%RNO%RPL%lKRZPXc%PẀ RYXJ]%JKYV%RJ%ZRNOJYR̀S%\KNOJ]%XLSS
Z̀RNXPNQ]%ORẀ PNQ%OM̂ N%VRKZ%LMROJ%RNO%OKJX%RNO%RPL%WMNPXMLPNQT%r̀ L̀M̀LPRXS%̂MLOSO
YMNOPXPMNJ%RJ%JKQQSJXSO%\c%hNbPLMNWSNXRZ%iLMXSYXPMN%jNPX%RX%XVS%XPWS%̂SLS%MLPQPNRZZc
PNYZKOSO]%XM%SNJKLS%XVRX%WPXPQRXPMN%WSRJKLSJ%̂MKZO%\S%PN%̀ZRYST%wMXR\Zc]%M[[PYSLJ%PN%XVS
xMKNYPZyJ%hNbPLMNWSNXRZ%iLMXSYXPMN%jNPX%VRbS%LRPJSO%NM%M\zSYXPMNJ%XVS%YKLLSNX%R̀ Z̀PYRXPMN
[ML%XVS%SkXSNJPMN%M[%XPWS%XM%YMẀ ZSXS%M̀SLRXPMNJ%RX%XVS%JPXST

vN%XSLWJ%M[%RPL%lKRZPXc]%XVS%MLPQPNRZZc%JK\WPXXSO%RPL%lKRZPXc%RJJSJJWSNX%XMM{%PNXM%RYYMKNX
YMNJXLKYXPMN%RNO%M̀SLRXPMN%[LMW%XVS%OSbSZM̀WSNX%RNO%PXJ%S[[SYX%MN%NPXLMQSN%OPMkPOS%|w_s}
RNO%̀RLXPYKZRXS%WRXXSL%|i~tp}%ZSbSZJ%RJ%̂SZZ%RJ%OKJXT%UVS%RJJSJJWSNX%YMNYZKOSO%XVRX%OKJX
PJJKSJ%YRN%\S%WPXPQRXSO%\KX%YMKZO%̀MXSNXPRZZc%\S%R%̀LM\ZSW%XM%XVMJS%K̀%XM%tppW%R̂ RcT%vN
ROOPXPMN]%NPXLMQSN%OPMkPOS%ZSbSZJ%RLS%ZP{SZc%XM%PNYLSRJS%\c%pTu�KQWf]%RZXVMKQV%XVPJ%PJ%NMX
JPQNP[PYRNX]%RJ%PX%OMSJ%NMX%SkYSSO%XVS%VSRZXV%M\zSYXPbSJT%xMNOPXPMNJ%̂SLS%PẀ MJSO%SNJKLS
YMNXLMZ%M[%RPL%lKRZPXc%XVS%R̀ Z̀PYRNX%JVMKZO%RZJM%JK\WPX%R%OSXRPZSO%SNbPLMNWSNXRZ
WRNRQSWSNX%̀ZRN%[MZZM̂ PNQ%QKPORNYS%[LMW%��r%eSJX%iLRYXPYS%�KPOS%[ML%dSOKYPNQ
hWPJJPMNJ%[LMW%xMNJXLKYXPMNT

rX%XVS%XPWS%M[%̂LPXPNQ%XVS%LS̀MLX]%t%ZSXXSL%VRJ%\SSN%LSYSPbSO%M\zSYXPNQ%XM%XVS%̀LM̀MJRZT%vN
ROOPXPMN]%RN%M\zSYXPMN%VRJ%\SSN%LSYSPbSO%[LMW%XVS%�RLWMNĴMLXV%RNO%�P̀JMN%dSJPOSNXJ
rJJMYPRXPMNT%UVS%WRPN%PJJKSJ%LRPJSO]%XMQSXVSL%̂PXV%M[[PYSLyJ%YMWWSNXRLc%RLS%̀LMbPOSO
\SZM̂ m

tT%r%[KLXVSL%f%cSRLJ%M[%NMPJS]%OPLX%RNO%OKJX%[LMW%XVPJ%̂ML{T%%

UVS%PJJKS%M[%SNbPLMNWSNXRZ%PẀ RYXJ%VRJ%\SSN%ROOLSJJSO%SZJŜ VSLS%PN%XVPJ%LS̀MLX%RNO
V̂SLS%R̀ L̀M̀LPRXS]%JKPXR\Zc%̂MLOSO%YMNOPXPMNJ%RLS%̀LM̀MJSO%XM%ROOLSJJ%XVS%PẀ RYXJT%vN
ROOPXPMN]%PX%JVMKZO%\S%NMXSO%XVRX%R̀RLX%[LMW%XVS%SkXLRYXPMN%M[%XVS%LSWRPNPNQ%QLRbSZ%LSJSLbSJ]
XVS%ZRNO%LSJXMLRXPMN%̀VRJS%M[%XVS%OSbSZM̀WSNX%̂PZZ%JXPZZ%NSSO%XM%\S%PẀ ZSWSNXSO%RJ%R
LSlKPLSWSNX%M[%XVS%MLPQPNRZ%YMNJSNXT

sT%%r%LSOKYSO%YMKNYPZ%XRk%LRXST

%xMKNYPZ%XRk%LRXPNQ%PJ%NMX%R%̀ZRNNPNQ%WRXXSLT

fT%xv�%\SNS[PXJ%XM%ZMYRZ%LSJPOSNXJ%

UVPJ%R̀ Z̀PYRXPMN%PJ%NMX%xv�%ZPR\ZST

Page 76



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G:;

5G:4

.(!,,),/%#H()/!+)#,-

?I'2J)2,*9%#K%2,K#$*212,+%!*+)#,

LM%NOPQ%RSTUPVW%XYZV%[S\Q%VS]%T\̂Y\_]%]O\%Z_]P̀P]P\Q%]ZUPVW%XYZ_\%SV%]O\%QP]\%

NO\%QP]\%OZQ%a\\V%SX\TZ]PSVZY%QPV_\%bcdd%ZV[%]O\%eSfV_PY%OZQ%T\_\P̀\[%VS%\V̂ST_\g\V]%ST
VSPQ\%_SgXYZPV]Q%T\WZT[PVW%Z_]P̀P]P\Q%SV%]OPQ%QP]\M%ĥ P̂_\TQ%]O\T\̂ST\%OZ̀\%VS%T\ZQSV%]S
a\YP\̀\%]OZ]%]O\T\%OZ̀\%a\\V%ZVi%aT\Z_O\Q%Ŝ%_SV[P]PSVQ%PgXSQ\[%SV%]O\%STWPVZY%XYZVVW
_SVQ\V]M%jSfY[%%\V̂ST_\g\V]%ST%VSPQ\%_SgXYZPV]Q%a\%T\_\P̀\[%̂TSg%QfTTSfV[PVW%T\QP[\V]Qk
]O\Q%gZ]]\TQ%RPYY%a\%[\ZY]%RP]O%]OTSfWO%]O\%VSTgZY%_OZVV\YQM

lM%NO\%X\TgPQQPSV%̂ST%YZV[%%]S%]O\%VST]O%Ŝ%jPXQSV%mZV\%OZQ%\nXPT\[M%eSV_\TVQ%S̀\T%]O\
Z_]P̀P]P\Q%Ŝ%]OPQ%_SgXZVi%]ZUPVW%XYZ_\%aS]O%Z]%jPXQSV%ofZTTi%ZV[%%pZTYPVW]SVM

eSgg\V]Q%PV%T\YZ]PSV%]S%S]O\T%gPV\TZY%\n]TZ_]PSV%QP]\Q%PV%]O\%qSTSfWO%̂ZYY%Sf]QP[\%]O\%T\gP]
Ŝ%]OPQ%ZXXYP_Z]PSVM

rSV\%ZXXYP_ZaY\%]S%]OPQ%[\̀\YSXg\V]M

rS]%ZXXYP_ZaY\M

sG tH-2$u!+)#,-%#K%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

v\V\TZY
w\ga\TQ%gfQ]%[\]\TgPV\%XYZVVPVW%ZXXYP_Z]PSVQ%OZ̀PVW%[f\%T\WZT[%]S%]O\%XTS̀PQPSVQ%Ŝ%]O\
[\̀\YSXg\V]%XYZV%QS%̂ZT%ZQ%gZ]\TPZY%]S%]O\%ZXXYP_Z]PSVk%ZVi%YS_ZY%̂PVZV_\%_SVQP[\TZ]PSVQ%QS
ẐT%ZQ%gZ]\TPZY%]S%]O\%ZXXYP_Z]PSVk%ZV[%]S%ZVi%S]O\T%gZ]\TPZY%_SVQP[\TZ]PSVQ%xPV_Yf[PVW
T\WPSVZY%ZV[%VZ]PSVZY%XSYP_i%ZV[%WfP[ZV_\yM%w\ga\TQ%gfQ]%ZYQS%[\]\TgPV\%ZXXYP_Z]PSVQ%PV
Z__ST[ZV_\%RP]O%ZYY%T\Y\̀ZV]%XTPgZTi%ZV[%Q\_SV[ZTi%Y\WPQYZ]PSVM
%
wZ]\TPZY%_SVQP[\TZ]PSVQ%ZT\%]OSQ\%ROP_O%ZT\%T\Y\̀ZV]%]S%T\WfYZ]PVW%]O\%[\̀\YSXg\V]%ZV[
fQ\%Ŝ%YZV[%PV%]O\%XfaYP_%PV]\T\Q]M%NO\%_SVQP[\TZ]PSVQ%gfQ]%̂ZPTYi%ZV[%T\ZQSVZaYi%T\YZ]\%]S
]O\%ZXXYP_Z]PSV%_SV_\TV\[M%
%
w\ga\TQ%QOSfY[%ZYQS%\VQfT\%]OZ]%]O\PT%PV̀SỲ\g\V]%PV%]O\%[\]\TgPVZ]PSV%Ŝ%XYZVVPVW
ZXXYP_Z]PSVQ%Z[O\T\Q%]S%]O\%w\ga\TQ%eS[\%Ŝ%eSV[f_]%ZQ%Z[SX]\[%ai%zfYY%eSfV_PY%ZV[
ZYQS%]O\%WfP[ZV_\%_SV]ZPV\[%PV%{|TSaP]i%PV%|YZVVPVWk%bcc}{M
%
|YZVVPVW%eSV[P]PSVQ
w\ga\TQ%gZi%[\_P[\%]S%WTZV]%XYZVVPVW%_SVQ\V]%Qfa~\_]%]S%_SV[P]PSVQM%|YZVVPVW%_SVQ\V]
QOSfY[%VS]%a\%T\̂fQ\[%RO\T\%XYZVVPVW%_SV[P]PSVQ%_ZV%S̀\T_Sg\%Z%T\ZQSV%̂ST%T\̂fQZYM
|YZVVPVW%_SV[P]PSVQ%QOSfY[%SVYi%a\%PgXSQ\[%RO\T\%w\ga\TQ%ZT\%QZ]PQ̂P\[%]OZ]%PgXSQPVW
]O\%_SV[P]PSVQ%ZT\%V\_\QQZTik%T\Y\̀ZV]%]S%XYZVVPVWk%T\Y\̀ZV]%]S%]O\%[\̀\YSXg\V]%]S%a\
X\TgP]]\[k%\V̂ST_\ZaY\k%XT\_PQ\%ZV[%T\ZQSVZaY\%PV%ZYY%S]O\T%T\QX\_]QM%�O\T\%_SV[P]PSVQ%ZT\
PgXSQ\[k%]O\%eSfV_PY%PQ%T\�fPT\[%]S%XTS̀P[\%̂fYY%T\ZQSVQ%̂ST%PgXSQPVW%]OSQ\%_SV[P]PSVQM
%
|YZVVPVW%haYPWZ]PSVQ
w\ga\TQ%gfQ]%a\%QZ]PQ̂P\[%]OZ]%ZVi%XYZVVPVW%SaYPWZ]PSVQ%]S%a\%Q\_fT\[%ai%RZi%Ŝ%ZV
ZWT\\g\V]%ST%fV[\T]ZUPVW%XfTQfZV]%]S%j\_]PSV%dc�%Ŝ%]O\%NSRV%ZV[%eSfV]Ti%|YZVVPVW%�_]
d}}c%ZT\%V\_\QQZTi%]S%gZU\%]O\%[\̀\YSXg\V]%Z__\X]ZaY\%PV%XYZVVPVW%]\TgQM%NO\
SaYPWZ]PSVQ%gfQ]%a\%[PT\_]Yi%T\YZ]\[%]S%]O\%[\̀\YSXg\V]%ZV[%̂ZPTYi%ZV[%T\ZQSVZaYi%T\YZ]\[
]S%]O\%Q_ZY\%ZV[%UPV[%]S%]O\%[\̀\YSXg\V]%x�\WfYZ]PSV%dbb%Ŝ%eSggfVP]i%�V̂TZQ]Tf_]fT\
m\̀i%bcdcyM
%
��fZYP]P\Q%ZV[%pfgZV%�PWO]Q

Page 77



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLM%NOP%LQ%JRH%STUVWKJKHX%YIJ%Z[N[\%]HTUK]HX%JRH%̂LUMIKW\%KM%ILMXK_H]KM̀%aWVMMKM̀
VaaWKIVJKLMX%JL%RVbH%c_UH%]H̀V]_c%JL%JRH%MHH_%JL%HWKdKMVJH%_KXI]KdKMVJKLM\%V_bVMIH%HTUVWKJe
LQ%LaaL]JUMKJKHX%VM_%QLXJH]%̀LL_%]HWVJKLMX%fHJgHHM%aHLaWH%gRL%RVbH%_KQQH]HMJ%ca]LJHIJH_
IRV]VIJH]KXJKIXch%iRH%ca]LJHIJH_%IRV]VIJH]KXJKIXc%V]H%V̀H\%_KXVfKWKJe\%̀HM_H]%]HVXXK̀MdHMJ\
a]H̀MVMIe%VM_%dVJH]MKJe\%]VIH\%]HWK̀KLM%L]%fHWKHQ\%XHj%VM_%XHjUVW%L]KHMJVJKLMh
iRH%]HTUK]HdHMJ%JL%RVbH%c_UH%]H̀V]_c%JL%JRH%VfLbH%̀LVWX%dHVMX%JRVJ%dHdfH]X%XRLUW_
ILMXK_H]%gRHJRH]%aH]XLMX%gKJR%aV]JKIUWV]%ca]LJHIJH_%IRV]VIJH]KXJKIXc%gLUW_%fH%VQQHIJH_%fe
V%a]LaLXVW%gRHM%ILdaV]H_%JL%aH]XLMX%gRL%_L%MLJ%XRV]H%JRVJ%a]LJHIJH_%IRV]VIJH]KXJKIh
kRH]H%HTUVWKJKHX%KXXUHX%V]KXH\%dHdfH]X%XRLUW_%gHK̀R%Ua%JRH%HTUVWKJKHX%KdaVIJ%LQ%JRH
a]LaLXVWX%V̀VKMXJ%JRH%LJRH]%dVJH]KVW%ILMXK_H]VJKLMX%]HWVJKM̀%JL%JRH%aWVMMKM̀%VaaWKIVJKLMh
STUVWKJKHX%KdaVIJX%V]H%MLJ%MHIHXXV]KWe%_HIKXKbH\%fUJ%JRH%LflHIJKbH%LQ%V_bVMIKM̀%HTUVWKJKHX
dUXJ%fH%JVmHM%KMJL%VIILUMJ%KM%gHK̀RKM̀%Ua%JRH%dH]KJX%LQ%VM%VaaWKIVJKLMh%iRH%gHK̀RJ%JL%fH
K̀bHM%JL%VMe%HTUVWKJKHX%KXXUHX%KX%V%dVJJH]%QL]%JRH%_HIKXKLM%dVmH]%JL%_HJH]dKMH%KM%VWW%LQ%JRH
IK]IUdXJVMIHXhc
nHdfH]X%XRLUW_%VWXL%ILMXK_H]%gRHJRH]%V%aWVMMKM̀%_HIKXKLM%gLUW_%VQQHIJ%RUdVM%]K̀RJX\%KM
aV]JKIUWV]%JRH%]K̀RJ%JL%V%QVK]%RHV]KM̀\%JRH%]K̀RJ%JL%]HXaHIJ%QL]%a]KbVJH%VM_%QVdKWe%WKQH\%JRH
a]LJHIJKLM%LQ%a]LaH]Je%VM_%JRH%a]LRKfKJKLM%LQ%_KXI]KdKMVJKLMh%YMe%_HIKXKLM%dUXJ%fH
a]LaL]JKLMVJH%VM_%VIRKHbH%V%QVK]%fVWVMIH%fHJgHHM%a]KbVJH%KMJH]HXJX%VM_%JRH%aUfWKI%KMJH]HXJh

op qr-2$s!+)#,-%#t%+62%u)$2*+#$%#t%v),!,*2

wLJ%VaaWKIVfWHh

4;p 0qx0DCAEqx

iRH%%YaaWKIVJKLM%]Ha]HXHMJX%V%ILMJKMUVJKLM%LQ%JRH%HjKXJKM̀%LaH]VJKLM%IV]]KH_%LM%VJ%GKaXLM
yV]d%VM_%JRH%JRH%a]KMIKaWHX%LQ%JRH%VaaWKIVJKLM%RVbH%VW]HV_e%fHHM%ILMXK_H]H_%VM_%VIIHaJH_
KM%JRH%a]HbKLUX%ILMXHMJ%z]HQh%O{O[|}Y~~}Z[[P}Z�O�h%̂LMJKMUH_%dKMH]VW%HjJ]VIJKLM%Q]Ld%JRH
XKJH%gKWW%dVmH%V%dUIR�MHH_H_%ILMJ]KfUJKLM%JL%dHHJKM̀%]HTUK]H_%WHbHWX%LQ%V̀ ]̀H̀VJHX
a]LbKXKLM%VX%XHJ%LUJ%KM%MVJKLMVW\%�LM_LM%~WVM%VM_%WLIVW%~LWKIeh%iRH%HjJHMXKLM%LQ%JKdH%JL
KdaWHdHMJ%JRH%XIRHdH%gKWW%̀KbH%JRH%VaaWKIVMJ%XUQQKIKHMJ%JKdH%JL%HjJ]VIJ%JRH%]HdVKMKM̀
ILMXHMJH_%dKMH]VW%]HXH]bHX\%JRH]Hfe%a]HbHMJKM̀%JRH%XJH]KWKXVJKLM%LQ%JRH%XKJH%VM_%VWXL%JKdH
JL%]HXJL]H%JRH%XKJH\%KM%VIIL]_VMIH%gKJR%JRH%JH]dX%LQ%JRH%L]K̀KVW%ILMXHMJh%iRH]H%V]H%JRH]HQL]H
ML%aLWKIe%LflHIJKLMX%KM%a]KMIKaWH%JL%JRH%ILMJKMUH_%dKMH]VW%HjJ]VIJKLM%VJ%JRKX%�]HHM%�HWJ
WLIVJKLM\%XUflHIJ%JL%XVJKXQVIJL]e%HMbK]LMdHMJVW%XJVM_V]_X%fHKM̀%dVKMJVKMH_%VM_%WVM_
]HXJL]H_%JL%V̀]KIUWJU]VW%UXHh%%

�UH%JL%JRH%dKJK̀VJKLM%dHVXU]HX%aUJ%QL]gV]_\%JRH%a]LaLXVW%gLUW_%RVbH%dKMKdVW%KdaVIJ%LM
JRH%VdHMKJe%LQ%MHV]fe%]HXK_HMJX\%gKJR%]H̀V]_%JL%_UXJ\%MLKXH%VM_%bKf]VJKLMh%�J%KX%ILMXK_H]H_
JRVJ%JRH%fUM_X%]HTUK]H_%gLUW_%LMWe%RVbH%WKdKJH_%XRL]J%JH]d%KdaVIJ%VM_%JRH]HQL]H%KJ%KX%MLJ
ILMXK_H]H_%JL%RVbH%VM%V_bH]XH%KdaVIJ%LM%bKXUVW%VdHMKJe%VM_%JRH%̀HMH]VW%IRV]VIJH]%LQ%JRH
WVM_XIVaH\%L]%JL%JRH%VaaHV]VMIH%LQ%JRH%V]HV%KM%̀HMH]VWh%iRH%a]LaLXVW%HdaWLeX%dKJK̀VJKLM
dHVXU]HX%JL%HMXU]H%JRVJ%JRH%HMbK]LMdHMJ%KX%a]LJHIJH_%VM_%KJ%gKWW%fH%ILMJKMUH%JL%fH
a]LJHIJH_%JR]LÙR%ILM_KJKLMXh

YIIL]_KM̀We\%JRH%VaaWKIVJKLM%JL%HjJHM_%KX%]HILddHM_H_%QL]%Vaa]LbVW

44p =2t2$2,*2%u#*812,+-

iRH%�KWWKM̀_LM%�LIVW%~WVM�%~V]J%N�%GJ]VJH̀KI%~LWKIKHX%z|JR%wLbHdfH]%Z[NZ�
�KWWKM̀_LM%�LIVW%~WVM�%~V]J%Z%�%GVbH_%��~%~LWKIKHX%zwLbHdfH]%Z[NZ�
�LM_LM%~WVM%zZ[NN�
wVJKLMVW%~WVMMKM̀%~LWKIe%y]VdHgL]m%zw~~y�
�]VQJ%Z[N�%�LIVW%Ỳ ]̀H̀VJHX%YXXHXXdHMJ
L̂UMIKW�X%GUaaWHdHMJV]e%~WVMMKM̀%�UK_VMIH%�%̂LddUMKJe%GVQHJe%fe%�HXK̀M

Page 78



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLMNO%PIQQMRSRJTUVW%XMUJJLJY%ZHKISRJT%[%\LV%]IUMLTW

ÛVM%ZU_R àbcd%ed̀ef̀0#,+!*+%ghh)*2$i >2(2'6#,2%j#i

Page 79



 

!"#$%&'()

*+,-%.//0-1123456

780%+/-9,+:+;<,+89%=>0=81-1%89?@A

*+,-%B8>9/<0@

CD+1%;8=@%D<1%B--9%E</-%B@%80%F+,D%

,D-%<>,D80+,@%8:%,D-%G-</%8:%H8EE+,,--
%
*-0I+;-1%=>01><9,%,8%1-;,+89%JK%8:%,D-%

H8=@0+LD,M%N-1+L91%<9/%O<,-9,1
%
.;,%PQRR%S,D-%.;,TA

U9?-11%,D-%.;,%=08I+/-1%<%0-?-I<9,%

-V;-=,+89%,8%;8=@0+LD,A

WXYZ%[4%\]̂63Y%_X̀a

\]̂63Y%b3XZ

cXd3̀

O?<99+9L%.==?+;<,+89%e-:f

O?<99+9L%H8EE+,,-- N<,-

*;<?-

(ghi'''

Wj2kj2%ljbjmno%
j_%opWWp2nkj2
b56]Z5Y46%\5̀q]r56
s#XYY]Yt%\5r4]3Y

uvwvx%uyz{|y}%~��|v��y}%�v����%~��%�~�
�y�y���zy%����%~��|v��y%������

�%H08F9%;8=@0+LD,%<9/%/<,<B<1-%
0+LD,1%��PJ%�0/9<9;-%*>0I-@%
P���PQ�R�

)h)'��[ss�&'()�(���

Page 80



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJGKHLJ%MJNOPM%NQL%GNRSTJPK%ROTUV%WX%LTRYK%MHOO%GZNL
QZGPM[ZZL%

H\]̂_̀̀_̂ab\%bc%_%̂defbg_gh%i%jbkĝ%̂d\\a]%lbedV%c_\%mbk]a\n%_\l%_\jà̀_gh
c_jàâad]o

pXqprqspWr

=2'#$+%#t%+62%u2!v%#t%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,v%w$22,%A'!*2-%

&vv$2--

x2y2(#'12,+z

D@u%=2t%{#-z s|sqN}}qspWrqWsir

x$!~),/%{#-z i�IN�p|U
iĵRLH
Ndga_̀%}̀_\%bc%R�H%�ad�fba\̂%s|opioWr
Nffd\la�%W�Ld]an\%Kfdj%bc%�_\%_\l%Md_̂a\n%T\â
Ld]an\%_\l%Njjd]]%K̂_̂ded\̂
Rb�dg%Od̂̂dg%pXoprospWr

x!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)y2vz x!+2�-�%#t%&12,v12,+�-�z

4� AC  &=�

Pma]%_ff̀aj_̂ab\%]dd�]%ck̀̀%f̀_\\a\n%fdgea]]ab\%cbg%̂md%a\]̂_̀̀_̂ab\%bc%_\%a\c̀_̂_�̀d%lbed
]̂gkĵkgd%b�dg%i%̂d\\a]%jbkĝ]%cbg%_%̂defbg_gh%ca�d%hd_g%fdgablV%f̀k]%_\%_]]bja_̂dl
fdge_\d\̂%]̂bg_nd%]̂gkĵkgd%cbg%̂md%lbed�]%c_\qmd_̂a\n%gd�kagded\̂]o

Pmd%fgbfb]_̀%ck̀̀h%jbef̀ad]%�âm%̂md%_ae]%bc%̂md%Q_̂ab\_̀%}̀_\\a\n%}b̀ajh%�g_ed�bg�
�Q}}��V%Ob\lb\%}̀_\%fb̀ajh%ioW�%_\l%TL}%fb̀ajh%GWpV%�majm%]dd�%̂b%d\jbkg_nd%̂md
fgb�a]ab\%bc%\d�%_\lqbg%d\m_\jdl%]fbĝ]%c_jàâad]o%Ĥ%a]%jb\]aldgdl%̂m_̂%̂md%fgbfb]dl
ld�d̀bfed\̂%�bk̀l%gd]k̀̂%a\%_\%_jjdf̂_�̀d%aef_ĵ%b\%̂md%�a]k_̀%_ed\âad]%bc%̂md%]âdo%Pmd
fgbfb]_̀%�bk̀l%\b̂%m_�d%_%]an\acaj_\̂%ld̂gaed\̂_̀%aef_ĵ%b\%̂md%_ed\âad]%bc%̂md
bjjkfadg]%bc%\danm�bkga\n%gd]ald\̂a_̀%fgbfdĝad]o%Pmd%fgbfb]_̀%a]%jb\]aldgdl%̂b%jbef̀h
�âm%gd̀d�_\̂%Obj_̀%}̀_\%_\l%Ob\lb\%}̀_\%fb̀ajad]%_\lV%_jjbgla\ǹhV%_ffgb�_̀%a]
gdjbeed\ldlo

RZ�i >)12%D)1)+

Pmd%lbed%mdgd�h%fdgeâ̂dl%]m_̀̀%�d%gdeb�dl%_\l%̂md%̀_\l%gd]̂bgdl%̂b%â]%cbgedg
jb\lâab\%�âma\%�%hd_g]%bc%̂md%l_̂d%bc%̂ma]%jb\]d\̂o

GJNKZQ
W�%Pmd%�kàla\nV%�h%gd_]b\%bc%â]%]âa\n%�âma\%̂md%�gdd\%Ud̀̂%_\l%â]%ld]an\%a]%\b̂

4

:�% =?0�  ?{x&>E�{%

sWqp�qspWrx!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()vz

4�%>6!+%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%$2t2$$2v%+#%+62%A2*$2+!$9%#t%A+!+2%!-%!%v2'!$+8$2%t$#1%+62

'$#y)-)#,-%#t%+62%x2y2(#'12,+%.(!,B%),%!**#$v!,*2%~)+6%+62%>#~,%!,v%0#8,+$9

.(!,,),/%�0#,-8(+!+)#,�%�?,/(!,v�%x)$2*+)#,%:;;��

:�%>6!+%-6#8(v%+62%A2*$2+!$9%#t%A+!+2%,#+%*!((%),%+62%!''()*!+)#,B%B%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2

v2t2$$2v%t#$%v2+2$1),!+)#,%�9%+62%u2!v%#t%.(!,,),/B%08(+8$2%!,v%w$22,%A'!*2-

8,v2$%v2(2/!+2v%'#~2$-�

��%>6!+%)t%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#y2vB%+62%t#((#~),/%*#,v)+)#,-%�2%!++!*62vz

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

KLMN

GHION

GHIOO

&**#$P!,*2%Q)+6%&''$#R2P%.(!,-

D!,P-*!'),/%S*!$%'!$T),/%F%$2U8-2V*9*(2%-+#$!/2W

X#%U(##P()/6+),/

Y#8$-%#U%E((81),!+)#,

Z[\]̂_̀à_%]b̂cdef̀%g[a%h̀aid\̀\c%àc̀\ĉ[\%̂\%Z[ihf̂d\Z̀%ĵck%l[f̂Ẑ̀ ]%Hmno%Hmp%d\_
qLnr%[g%ck̀%ŝff̂\t_[\%m[Zdf%lfd\u%ldac%vj[%Mdẁ_%xyl%l[f̂Ẑ̀ ]%z{[ẁièa%O|nO}%d\_
l[f̂Z~%��n�%[g%ck̀%m[\_[\%lfd\%z�bf~%O|nn}�%d\_
O}%vk̀%dhhf̂Zdĉ[\o%d]%]beîcc̀_%]̀ �̀]%c̀ih[ada~%h̀aî]]̂[\o%d\_%dZZ[a_̂\tf~%̂]%\[c
f̂def̀%g[a%hd~ì \c]%b\_̀a%ck̀%G[iib\̂c~%�\gad]cabZcbà%m̀w~%jk̂Zk%j[bf_%è%à�b̂à_%c[
îĉtdc̀%ck̀%̂ihdZc]%[g%d%h̀aid\̀\c%_̀ẁf[hì \c%[\%̂\gad]cabZcbà�%%vk̀%àc̀\ĉ[\%[g%ck̀
_̀ẁf[hì \c%[\%d%h̀aid\̀\c%ed]̂]%ĵck[bc%id�̂\t%\̀Z̀]]da~%Z[\câebĉ[\]%j[bf_
ck̀àg[à%è%b\dZZ̀hcdef̀�

vk̀%_̀ẁf[hì \c%k̀àe~%h̀aîcc̀_%]kdff%\[c%è%Zdaầ_%[bc%̀ �Z̀hc%̂\%Z[ihf̀c̀
dZZ[a_d\Z̀%ĵck%ck̀%_̀cd̂f]%]k[j\%[\%ck̀%]beîcc̀_%hfd\]o%\bièa]%rp���|�%K̀ w%qo
�{|�nr|O%d\_%JJ||||�nJ%d\_%]kdff%ck̀àdgc̀a%è%àcd̂\̀_�id̂\cd̂\̀_%g[a%d]%f[\t%d]%ck̀
_̀ẁf[hì \c%àid̂\]%̂\%̀�̂]c̀\Z̀�
%
KL�MH{
v[%̀\]bà%ck̀%_̀ẁf[hì \c%Z[ihf̂̀]%ĵck%ck̀%ha[ŵ]̂[\]%ŝff̂\t_[\%m[Zdf%lfd\u%ldac%vj[
Mdẁ_%xyl%l[f̂Ẑ̀ ]%z{[ẁièa%O|nO}%d\_%ck̀%m[\_[\%lfd\%z�bf~%O|nn}�

{[%_̀ẁf[hì \c%]kdff%cd�̀%hfdZ̀%b\ĉf%d%fd\_]Zdh̀%]Zk̀ì %kd]%è \̀%]beîcc̀_%c[%d\_
dhha[ẁ_%̂\%jâĉ\t%e~%ck̀%m[Zdf%lfd\\̂\t%�bck[âc~�%vk̀%]Zk̀ì %]kdff%̂\Zfb_̀u%�

n�%ỳ cd̂f]%[g%M[gc%md\_]Zdĥ\t
n�d%lfd\ĉ\t%hfd\]%zdc%\[c%f̀]]%ckd\%d%]Zdf̀%[g%nun||}o
n�e%�âcc̀\%]h̀ẐĝZdĉ[\%[g%hfd\ĉ\t%d\_%Zbfĉwdĉ[\%j[a�]%c[%è%b\_̀acd�̀\o
n�Z%MZk̀_bf̀%[g%hfd\c]%t̂ŵ\t%]h̀Ẑ̀ ]o%hfd\c%]̂�̀]o%d\_%ha[h[]̀_%\bièa]�_̀\]̂ĉ̀]
jk̀à%dhha[hâdc̀

KL�MH{
v[%̀\]bà%ckdc%ck̀%ha[h[]̀_%_̀ẁf[hì \c%ĵff%hà]̀aẁ%d\_%̀\kd\Z̀%ck̀%ŵ]bdf%dì \̂ĉ̀]
[g%ck̀%f[Zdf̂c~%d\_%ha[ŵ_̀%d_̀�bdc̀%gdẐf̂ĉ̀]%̂\%Z[ihf̂d\Z̀%ĵck%h[f̂Z~%qLr�%[g%ck̀
ŝff̂\t_[\%m[Zdf%lfd\u%ldac%vj[%Mdẁ_%xyl%l[f̂Ẑ̀ ]%z{[ẁièa%O|nO}�

�bff%_̀cd̂f]%[g%dff%ha[h[]̀_%f̂tkĉ\t%]kdff%è%]beîcc̀_%c[%d\_%dhha[ẁ_%̂\%jâĉ\t%e~%ck̀
m[Zdf%lfd\\̂\t%�bck[âc~�%MbZk%_̀cd̂f]%]kdff%̂\Zfb_̀%f[Zdĉ[\o%k̀ t̂kco%c~h̀%d\_%_̂àZĉ[\%[g
f̂tkc%][baZ̀]%d\_%̂\c̀\]̂c~%[g%̂ffbî\dĉ[\�%�\~%f̂tkĉ\t%ckdc%̂]%][%̂\]cdff̀_%]kdff%\[c
ck̀àdgc̀a%è%dfc̀à_%ĵck[bc%ck̀%hâ[a%Z[\]̀\c%̂\%jâĉ\t%[g%ck̀%m[Zdf%lfd\\̂\t%�bck[âc~
[ck̀a%ckd\%g[a%a[bĉ\̀%id̂\c̀\d\Z̀%jk̂Zk%_[̀]%\[c%Zkd\t̀%̂c]%_̀cd̂f]�

KL�MH{
v[%]dg̀tbda_%ck̀%dì \̂c~%[g%]baa[b\_̂\t%ha[h̀aĉ̀]%̂\%dZZ[a_d\Z̀%ĵck%h[f̂Ẑ̀ ]%qLnr
d\_%HLn%ŝff̂\t_[\%m[Zdf%lfd\u%ldac%vj[%Mdẁ_%xyl%l[f̂Ẑ̀ ]%z{[ẁièa%O|nO}�

vk̀%ha[h[]̀_%_̀ẁf[hì \c%]kdff%\[c%è%̂ffbî\dc̀_%̀�Z̀hc%ècj̀ \̀u�
�|�||%c[%OO||�%I[\_d~]%�%�â_d~]
�|�||%c[%On||�%Mdcba_d~]
�n|||%c[%n�||�%Mb\_d~]o%lbef̂Z%[a%qd\�%s[f̂_d~]�

KL�MH{
v[%]dg̀tbda_%ck̀%à]̂_̀\ĉdf%dì \̂c~%[g%ck̀%[ZZbĥ̀ a]%[g%d_�[̂\̂\t%d\_%\̀dae~%ha[h̀aĉ̀]

:

�

<

�

Page 82



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MN%OPPQRSONPT%UMVW%XQYMPZ%H[\%]MYYMN̂SQN%_QPOY%XYOǸ%XORV%aUQ%IObTS%cdX%XQYMPMTe
fGQbTghTR%ij\ikl

XRMQR%VQ%VWT%PQggTNPTgTNV%Qm%STbTYQngTNV%ON%TNTR̂Z%OeeTeegTNV%eWOYY%hT%eohgMVVTS
eWQUMN̂%WQU%VWT%STbTYQngTNV%UMYY%RTSoPT%ONSpQR%QmmeTV%PORhQN%TgMeeMQNe%ORMeMN̂%mRQg%VWT
STbTYQngTNVl%aWT%OeeTeegTNV%eWOYY%PYTORYZ%eWQÙ

\k%VWT%hOeTYMNT%TNTR̂Z%STgONS%fqUWR%ONS%q̂JHikl
ik%VWT%gTVWQSe%VQ%MgnRQbT%VWT%TNTR̂Z%TmmMPMTNPZ%Qm%VWT%STbTYQngTNVr%WQU%VWTeT%MgnOPV
QN%VWT%hOeTYMNT%TgMeeMQNe%ONS%UWTRT%VWTZ%UMYY%hT%MNPYoSTS%UMVWMN%VWT%STbTYQngTNVl
sk%STVOMYe%Qm%RTNTUOhYT%TNTR̂Z%VQ%RTSoPT%JHi%TMVWTR%UMVWMN%VWT%STbTYQngTNV%QR%QmmeTV
TYeTUWTRT%MN%VWT%OStQMNMN̂%STbTYQngTNV

uTOeQN
aQ%TNeoRT%OnnRQnRMOVT%PORhQN%eObMN̂e%ORT%STYMbTRTS%MN%OPPQRSONPT%UMVW%_QNSQN%XYON
XQYMPZ%vlil

aWT%ROVMN̂%YTbTY%Qm%NQMeT%TgMVVTS%mRQg%VWT%nYONV%ONSpQR%gOPWMNTRZ%WTRThZ%OnnRQbTS%eWOYY
hT%OV%YTOeV%v%Sw%hTYQU%VWT%TxMeVMN̂%hOPq̂RQoNS%NQMeT%YTbTYl%aWT%NQMeT%YTbTYe%eWOYY%hT
STVTRgMNTS%OV%VWT%NTORTeV%RTeMSTNVMOY%nRQnTRVZl%aWT%gTOeoRTgTNVe%ONS%OeeTeegTNV%eWOYY
hT%gOST%MN%OPPQRSONPT%UMVW%wRMVMeW%IVONSORS%y\yi%z{TVWQS%mQR%ROVMN̂%MNSoeVRMOY%NQMeT
OmmTPVMN̂%gMxTS%RTeMSTNVMOY%ONS%MNSoeVRMOY%ORTOezl

u[|IHG̀%aQ%eOmT̂oORS%VWT%OgTNMVZ%Qm%VWT%eoRRQoNSMN̂%ORTO%MN%OPPQRSONPT%UMVW%nQYMPZ
H[\%Qm%VWT%]MYYMN̂SQN%cNMVORZ%dTbTYQngTNV%XYONl

}

5

~vi

~vs

0#1'8(-#$9%E,�#$1!+)�2%�4�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,�#$1!+)�2%�:�

4

:

EK��= &>E�?A

aWT%STPMeMQN%VQ%�u|Ga%nYONNMN̂%nTRgMeeMQN%WOe%hTTN%VOqTN%WObMN̂%RT̂ORS%VQ%OYY%RTYTbONV
nYONNMN̂%YT̂MeYOVMQNr%RT̂oYOVMQNer%̂oMSONPTr%PMRPoYORe%ONS%JQoNPMY%nQYMPMTer%MNPYoSMN̂%aWT
]ogON%uM̂WVe%|PV%f\���k%f]u|%\���k%UWMPW%gOqTe%MV%oNYOUmoY%mQR%VWT%JQoNPMY%VQ%OPV
MNPQgnOVMhYZ%UMVW%JQNbTNVMQN%RM̂WVer%enTPMmMPOYYZ%|RVMPYT%�%fRM̂WV%VQ%O%mOMR%WTORMN̂k�%|RVMPYT%�
fRM̂WV%VQ%RTenTPV%mQR%nRMbOVT%ONS%mOgMYZ%YMmTk�%|RVMPYT%\%Qm%VWT%�MReV%XRQVQPQY%fnRQVTPVMQN%Qm
nRQnTRVZk%ONS%|RVMPYT%\y%fnRQWMhMVMQN%Qm%SMePRMgMNOVMQNkl

aWT%STPMeMQN%VQ%�u|Ga%nYONNMN̂%nTRgMeeMQN%WOe%hTTN%VOqTN%WObMN̂%RT̂ORS%VQ%VWT
nQYMPMTe%ONS%nRQnQeOYe%MN%VWT%]MYYMN̂SQN%cNMVORZ%dTbTYQngTNV%XYON%IObTS%XQYMPMTe
fITnVTghTR%ijj�k%Oe%MNPQRnQROVTS%MNVQ%VWT%]MYYMN̂SQN%_QPOY%XYON%fij\ik%eTV%QoV%hTYQUr
MNPYoSMN̂%IonnYTgTNVORZ%XYONNMN̂%�oMSONPTr%ONS%VQ%OYY%RTYTbONV%gOVTRMOY%PQNeMSTROVMQNer
MNPYoSMN̂%VWT%_QNSQN%XYON%f�oYZ%ij\\k%ONS%NOVMQNOY%̂oMSONPTl

|{\s

|{i

|{\s%~NPRTOeMN̂%VWT%TOeT%Qm%gQbTgTNV%mQR%mROMY%ONS%TYSTRYZ%nTQnYT
ONS%nTQnYT%UMVW%SMeOhMYMVMTe%MN%STbTYQngTNV%ePWTgTe%VWRQôW
fUWTRT%OnnRQnRMOVTk̀%�%
fMk%dMOY�O�RMST%ONS%gQhMYMVZ%hoe%eTRbMPTe
fMMk%IWQngQhMYMVZ%ePWTgTe
fMMMk%JQNbTNMTNV%nORqMN̂%enOPTe
fMbk%dTeM̂N%Qm%RQOSr%mQQVUOZr%nORqMN̂%ONS%nTSTeVRMON%ONS%eVRTTV
moRNMVoRT%ePWTgTe
dTbTYQngTNV%nRQnQeOYe%�%OeeTeegTNV%Qm%VROmmMP%̂TNTROVMQNr%MgnOPV

Page 83



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI 0#8,*)(-%D#*!(%.(!,%J%.!$+%4%3%A+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-K

KL4 A)+2%!,M%D#*!()+9

NOP%QRSPTURVP%WXYZ%RU%[%\YX]R̂U_̀T]U%[aV%OP[X]O%b̀\_XPc%dR]ORa%Pc]PaURSP%X[aVUb[_PV
eT̀YaVUf%NOPTP%RU%[%X[TeP%PUUPa]R[XXg%URaeXP%U]̀TPg%ZYRXVRae%UR]PV%̀a%]OP%àT]O%dPU]PTa
Z̀YaV[Tg%̀h%]OP%UR]P%dR]O%[%X[TeP%b[T%_[Ti%]̀%]OP%hT̀a]j%]OP%[bbPUU%]̀%dORbO%RU%̀Z][RaPV%hT̀\
]OP%klmno%pqYbiU%rRXX%Q̀ [Vsf%NOPTP%[TP%mt%hX̀̀ VXR]%̀Y]V̀ T̀%]PaaRU%b̀YT]U%̀a%]OP%ÙY]O%[aV
P[U]%URVP%̀h%]OP%ZYRXVRaej%dR]O%[%U\[XX%X[iP%Ra%hT̀a]f%

NOP%UR]P%RU%[VùRaPV%]̀%]OP%àT]O%dPU]%Zg%]OP%eT̀YaVU%̀h%v̀ Ya]%wPTàa%r̀ U_R][Xj%]̀%]OP
àT]O%Zg%]OP%eT̀YaVU%̀h%]OP%x̀ T]Od̀ V̀%WTRbiP]%WXYZj%]̀%]OP%P[U]%[aV%ÙY]O%P[U]%Zg
TPURVPa]R[X%VPSPX̀_\Pa]%hT̀a]Rae%qYbiU%rRXX%Q̀ [V%[aV%WgeaP]%WX̀UP%[aV%]̀%]OP%dPU]%Zg
_̀Pa%h[T\%X[aVf%%

NOP%UR]P%RU%dR]ORa%[%Ẁ Ya]TgURVP%Ẁ aUPTS[]R̀a%kTP[%[aV%h̀T\U%_[T]%̀h%]OP%yTPPa%zPX]j%[U
V̀%]OP%[VùRaRae%ÒU_R][X%[aV%bTRbiP]%eT̀YaVU%[aV%̀_Pa%X[aV%]̀%]OP%ÙY]Oj%dPU]%[aV%àT]Oj
[U%RVPa]RhRPV%Ra%]OP%[V̀_]PV%rRXXRaeV̀a%{̀b[X%|X[a%px̀ SP\ZPT%}om}sf

KL: .$#'#-2M%A*6212

NORU%[__XRb[]R̀a%UPPiU%_PT\RUUR̀a%h̀T%]OP%RaU][XX[]R̀a%̀h%[%VP̂\̀ Ya][ZXP%V̀\P%U]TYb]YTP
S̀PT%t%]PaaRU%b̀YT]U%dR]O%[a%[UÙbR[]PV%U]̀T[eP%U]TYb]YTP%h̀T%]OP%V̀\P~U%h[a�OP[]Rae
TP�YRTP\Pa]Uf%

NOP%_T̀_̀UPV%V̀\P%d̀ YXV%ZP%[a%RahX[][ZXP%_̀Xg]OPaP%\P\ZT[aP%U]TYb]YTP%]O[]%d̀ YXV%ZP

�a%]ORU%VPbRUR̀a%à]RbP%_̀XRbRPU%hT̀\%]OP%Ẁ YabRXU%{̀b[X%|X[a�%|[T]%m%̂%�]T[]PeRb%|̀XRbRPU
[__P[T%hRTU]j%]OPa%TPXPS[a]%U[SPV%_̀XRbRPU%pTPhPTTPV%]̀%[U%_̀XRbRPU%hT̀\%]OP%rRXXRaeV̀a
�aR][Tg%qPSPX̀_\Pa]%|X[a%̂%�[SPV%|̀XRbRPU%�P_]P\ZPT%}oo�sj%]OPa%{̀aV̀a%|X[a%|̀XRbRPUf
�a%]OP%n]O%x̀ SP\ZPT%}om}%rRXXRaeV̀a~U%�YXX%Ẁ YabRX%[eTPPV%]OP%[V̀_]R̀a%̀h%]OP%Ẁ YabRXU
{̀b[X%|X[a�%|[T]%m%̂%�]T[]PeRb%|̀XRbRPUf%k__PaVRc%H%̀h%]ORU%Pc_X[RaU%dORbO%U[SPV%_̀XRbRPU
hT̀\%]OP%̀XV%�aR][Tg%qPSPX̀_\Pa]%pdORbO%d[U%UYZuPb]%]̀%[%VRTPb]R̀a%hT̀\%�PbTP][Tg%̀h
�][]P%Ra%�P_]P\ZPT%}oo�%[eTPPRae%]O[]%]OP%_̀XRbRPU%dPTP%~U[SPV~s%U]RXX%[__Xg%h̀T
VPSPX̀_\Pa]%b̀a]T̀X%VPbRUR̀aUf

KL 0��AE�?=&>E��A

kv�

z�}m

��m

��t

�{m

�{mH

�{l

�{H

{||%tfmI

{||%Hft

{||%�fm�

à%b̀aePU]R̀a%[aV%_YZXRb%]T[aU_̀T]%[S[RX[ZRXR]g%[aV%b[_[bR]g
Ẁ aURVPT[]R̀a%̀h%]T[hhRb%ePaPT[]PV%Zg%_T̀_̀UPV%VPSPX̀_\Pa]Uf

�R]Raej%ZYXi%[aV%_T̀cR\R]g%̀h%aPd%ZYRXVRaeU�Pc]PaUR̀aUf

|T̀]Pb]R̀a%̀h%]OP%bO[T[b]PT%[aV%[\PaR]RPU%̀h%UYTT̀YaVRae%_T̀_PT]RPU
[aV%]OP%X̀b[X%[TP[
zYRXVRaeU%̀T%YUPU%XRiPXg%]̀%b[YUP%àRUP%[aàg[abP%̂%\R]Re[]R̀a
\P[UYTPU
yTPPa%zPX]%̂%[bbP_][ZXP%̀_Pa%X[aV%YUPU%[aV%TPU]TRb]R̀aU%̀a%aPd
VPSPX̀_\Pa]
|T̀]Pb]R̀a%̀h%Ẁ Ya]TgURVP%Ẁ aUPTS[]R̀a%kTP[U

yTPPa%zPX]%̂%TP_X[bP\Pa]%̀T%Pc]PaUR̀a%̀h%ZYRXVRaeU

qPSPX̀_\Pa]%_T̀_̀U[XU%[Vu[bPa]%]̀%]OP%yTPPa%zPX]

p}omms%�_̀T]U%�[bRXR]RPU

p}omms%�YU][Ra[ZXP%VPURea%[aV%b̀aU]TYb]R̀a

p}omms%yTPPa%zPX]

Page 84



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%RMOI%HJR%JQ%ISOIQRMTI%KLJQQMQU%HMROPVW%VILJOIX%OP%OHI%YRI%PZ%OHI%RMOI%JR%J
RKPVOR%JQX%LIMRYVI%NLY[\%OHI%]PRO%VINIQO%PZ%̂HMNH%JVI%JOOJNHIX_%GHIVI%JVI%QP%JKKLMNJOMPQR
M̂OHMQ%OHI%RMOÌR%HMROPVW%OHJO%VILJOIX%XMVINOLW%OP%OHI%NYVVIQO%KVPKPRJLR_

<a .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,b%A+!,b!$b-

cMLLMQUXPQ%dPNJL%eLJQf%eJVO%g%h%iOVJOIUMN%ePLMNMIR%jkPTI][IV%lmgln
cMLLMQUXPQ%dPNJL%eLJQf%eJVO%l%h%iJTIX%ope%ePLMNMIR%jkPTI][IV%lmgln
dPQXPQ%eLJQ%jqYLW%lmggn
kJOMPQJL%eLJQQMQU%ePLMNW%rVJ]Î PVs
cMLLMQUXPQ%iYKKLI]IQOJVW%eLJQQMQU%pPNY]IQO%h%tNNIRRM[LI%cMLLMQUXPQ
cMLLMQUXPQ%iYKKLI]IQOJVW%eLJQQMQU%uYMXJQNI%h%kPMRI

IVINOIX%MQ%PVXIV%OP%IQJ[LI%MQNVIJRIX%YRI%PZ%OHI%ISMROMQU%OIQQMR%NPYVOR_%GHI%ROVYNOYVI%̂PYLX
[I%vm_l]%LPQU\%wx_x]%XIIK%JQX%HJTI%J%]JSM]Y]%HIMUHO%PZ%y_l]%jXM]IQRMPQR%OJsIQ%ZVP]
OHI%RY[]MOOIX%KLJQ%QP_%zkm{gwmln_%GHI%XP]I%̂PYLX%[I%ZMSIX%OP%OHI%ISMROMQU%HJVXROJQXMQU
JVIJ%JQX%̂PYLX%[I%MQOIVQJLLW%LMO\%̂MOH%OHI%XPY[LI%RsMQ%HJTMQU%J%vm|%OVJQRLYNIQNW_

GHI%pIRMUQ%JQX%tNNIRR%iOJOI]IQO%RY[]MOOIX%MQ%RYKKPVO%PZ%OHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%ROJOIR%OHJO%OHI
XIRMUQ%̀HJR%[IIQ%OIROIX%MQ%ISOVI]I%̂IJOHIV%JQX%HMUH%̂MQXR%̂MOH%QP%XMRNIVQM[LI%M]KJNO
YKPQ%OHI%ROVYNOYVI_%GHI%ROVYNOYVI%MR%RYZZMNMIQOLW%VP[YRO%OP%̂MOHROJQX%RQP̂ LPJX%MQ%OHI%̂MQOIV
]PQOHR̀_

GHI%XPNY]IQO%JLRP%UPIR%PQ%OP%ROJOI%OHJO%OHI%̀oRI%PZ%OHI%XP]I%̂MLL%[I%ROVMNOLW%NPQOVPLLIX%[W
zMVUMQ%tNOMTI%]JQJUI]IQO%JQX%PQLW%YRIJ[LI%[W%]I][IVR%TMJ%KVMPV%JKKPMQO]IQÒ%JQX%OHJO
G̀HI%GIQQMR%pP]I___̂MLL%IQJ[LI%]I][IVR%OP%KLJW%MQ%JQ%PYOXPPVR%IQTMVPQ]IQO%JR%KJVO%PZ%J
QJOMPQJL%dĴ Q%GIQQMR%tRRPNMJOMPQ%KVPUVJ]]I_̀

GHI%KVPKPRIX%ROPVJUI%ZPV%OHI%XP]ÌR%ZJQ%JQX%NP][MQIX%HIJOMQU%RWROI]%̂PYLX%[I%J
KIV]JQIQO%ROVYNOYVI_%GHMR%[YMLXMQU%̂PYLX%[I%JKKVPSM]JOILW%w_m]%]JSM]Y]%HIMUHO%̂MOH%J
NIQOVJL%VMXUIX%KMONHIX%VPPZ\%JQX%w_v]%XIIK%[W%v_m]%MQ%LIQUOH_%}O%MR%KVPKPRIX%OHJO%OHMR
ROVYNOYVI%MR%LPNJOIX%OP%OHI%RPYOH%PZ%OHI%XP]I_

kP%JLOIVJOMPQR%OP%OHI%ISMROMQU%JNNIRR%JQX%KJVsMQU%KVPTMRMPQ%PZ%OHI%RMOI%JVI%KVPKPRIX%JR
KJVO%PZ%OHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ_

eGg_~�g

eGg_�}g

eGg_�}l

eGg_��l

eGg_Gg

jlmgln%~YMLO%�QTMVPQ]IQO

jlmgln%�P]]YQMOW%}QZVJROVYNOYVI%eVPTMRMPQ

jlmgln%dIMRYVI%JQX%�INVIJOMPQ

jlmgln%uVIIQ%~ILO\%�IOVPKPLMOJQ%�KIQ%dJQX%JQX%uVIIQ%�HJMQR

jlmgln%tNNIRRM[LI%dPNJL%pIROMQJOMPQR

C�.%�%D��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,b%D#,b#,%.(!,

GHI%ZPLLP̂ MQU%ope%ePLMNMIR%JVI%NPQRMXIVIX%VILITJQO%OP%OHI%JKKLMNJOMPQfh

eJVO%g%ePLMNMIRf

eJVO%l%ePLMNMIRf

�a� =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 85



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHK

GHL

MNKI

ONI

ONJ

OPI

OPIQ

OPR

OPQ

PSS%JTIU

PSS%QTJ

PSS%LTIV

GHIJ%WXYZ[\]̂X_%̀a[%[\][%bc%dbe[d[X̀%cbZ%cZ\̂f%\Xg%[fg[Zfh%i[bif[%\Xg%i[bif[
ĵ à%ĝ]\k̂f̂̂̀[]%̂X%g[e[fbid[X̀%]Ya[d[]%̀aZbl_a%mja[Z[%\iiZbiẐ\̀[no%p%
m̂n%q̂\fp\pẐg[%\Xg%dbk̂f̂̀h%kl]%][ZêY[]
m̂̂n%rabidbk̂f̂̀h%]Ya[d[]
m̂̂̂n%sbXe[X̂[X̀%i\Zt̂X_%]i\Y[]
m̂en%q[]̂_X%bc%Zb\gu%cbb̀j\hu%i\Zt̂X_%\Xg%i[g[]̀Ẑ\X%\Xg%]̀Z[[̀%clZX̂̀lZ[%]Ya[d[]

q[e[fbid[X̀%iZbib]\f]%p%\]][]]d[X̀%bc%̀Z\cĉY%_[X[Z\̀̂bXu%̂di\Ỳ%bX%YbX_[]̀̂bX
\Xg%ilkf̂Y%̀Z\X]ibZ̀%\e\̂f\k̂f̂̀h%\Xg%Y\i\Ŷ̀h

sbX]̂g[Z\̀̂bX%bc%̀Z\cĉY%_[X[Z\̀[g%kh%iZbib][g%g[e[fbid[X̀]T

r̂`̂X_u%klft%\Xg%iZbv̂d̂ h̀%bc%X[j%kl̂fĝX_]w[v̀[X]̂bX]T

SZb̀[Ỳ̂bX%bc%̀a[%Ya\Z\Ỳ[Z%\Xg%\d[X̂̀ [̂]%bc%]lZZblXĝX_%iZbi[Z̀̂[]%\Xg%̀a[%fbY\f
\Z[\

Ml̂fĝX_]%bZ%l][]%f̂t[fh%̀b%Y\l][%Xb̂][%\XXbh\XY[%p%d̂`̂_\̀̂bX%d[\]lZ[]

xZ[[X%M[f̀%p%\YY[ì\kf[%bi[X%f\Xg%l][]%\Xg%Z[]̀ẐỲ̂bX]%bX%X[j%g[e[fbid[X̀

SZb̀[Ỳ̂bX%bc%sblX̀Zh]̂g[%sbX][Ze\̀̂bX%GZ[\]

xZ[[X%M[f̀%p%Z[if\Y[d[X̀%bZ%[v̀[X]̂bX%bc%kl̂fĝX_]

q[e[fbid[X̀%iZbib]\f]%\gy\Y[X̀%̀b%̀a[%xZ[[X%M[f̀

mKzIIn%ribZ̀]%{\Ŷf̂̂̀[]

mKzIIn%rl]̀\̂X\kf[%g[]̂_X%\Xg%YbX]̀ZlỲ̂bX

mKzIIn%xZ[[X%M[f̀

|b̀%\iif̂Y\kf[:}+6%78,2%:;4<

&~�2$+)-212,+%!,~%A)+2%�#+)*2��

��4 Gge[Z̀̂][d[X̀%NvîZh%q\̀[op

|b̀%\iif̂Y\kf[��: r̂[̀%|b̀̂Y[%NvîZh%q\̀[op

}� 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

?�+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

sbX]lf̀\̀̂bX%f[̀̀[Z]%j[Z[%][X̀%̀b%V�%fbY\f%bjX[ZwbYYlî[Z]%bX%KLwzQwKzIRT%�a[%\iif̂Y\̀̂bX%j\]%\f]b
\ge[Z̀̂][g%kh%j\h%bc%]̂̀[%\Xg%iZ[]]%Xb̀̂Y[]T%OX[%f[̀̀[Z%bc%bky[Ỳ̂bX%a\]%k[[X%Z[Y[̂e[g%jâYa%Z\̂][]
à[%cbffbĵX_%YbXY[ZX]o

�a[%J%̀[XX̂]%YblZ̀]%̂X%�l[]̀̂bX%\Z[%̂X%\%ĝZ[Ỳ%f̂X[%cZbd%̀a[%Z[\Z%bc%dh%abl][%\Xg%Y\X%k[%][[X%cZbd
àZ[[%li]̀\̂Z]%ĵXgbj]T%�a[Z[%̂]%YlZZ[X̀fh%\%_\i%k[̀j[[X%if\X̀[g%̀Z[[]%\Xg%\%a[g_[%ĵ à̂X%�̂Z_̂X
_ZblXg]%̀a\̀%Yblfg%k[%if\X̀[g%ĵ à%̀Z[[]%̀b%bk]YlZ[%̀a[%]̂_à%bc%\%X[j%]̀ZlỲlZ[T%�â]%jblfg%k[
iZ[c[Z\kf[T%Ggĝ̀ b̂X\ffhu%̀a[%iZbib][g%]̀ZlỲlZ[%̂]%f̂]̀[g%\]%�̀[dibZ\Zh�%]b%W%jblfg%f̂t[%̀b
lXg[Z]̀\Xg%[v\Ỳfh%ja\̀%̀â]%d[\X]%̂X%�̂Z_̂X�]%\Xg%�Ms%ê[jT%�a\Xt%hbl%cbZ%hblZ%YbX]̂g[Z\̀̂bXT

G%Z[]ibX][%a\]%\f]b%k[[X%Z[Y[̂e[g%cZbd%̀a[%|bZ̀ajbbg%�[]̂g[X̀]�%G]]bŶ\̀̂bX%jab%bky[Ỳ%̀b%̀â]
\iif̂Y\̀̂bX%bX%̀a[%cbffbĵX_%_ZblXg]o%

�a[%f\Z_[%klft%bc%̀a[%gbd[%jblfg%]̂_X̂ĉY\X̀fh%̂XYZ[\][%̀a[%kl̂f̀%li%\ii[\Z\XY[%bc%̀a[%]̂̀[u%jblfg
X̂ylZ[%̀a[%ê]l\f%\d[X̂̀ [̂]%bc%̀a[%_Z[[X%k[f̀%\Xg%jblfg%\gg%̀b%̀a[%[v̂]̀̂X_%]̂_X̂ĉY\X̀%f̂_à%ibffl̀̂bX
[d\X\̀̂X_%cZbd%̀a[%a[\f̀a%Yflk%Ybdif[v%\Xg%jblfg%k[%̂X%kZ[\Ya%bc%Sbf̂Ŷ[]%OPR%\Xg%OPQT%WX
i\Z̀̂Ylf\Zu%̀a[%G]]bŶ\̀̂bX%]̀ZbX_fh%ĝ]\_Z[[]%ĵ à%̀a[%YbX̀[X̀̂bX%̂X%̀a[%q[]̂_X%\Xg%GYY[]]
r̀\̀[d[X̀%̀a\̀%̀a[%gbd[%jblfg%k[%�j[ff%]YZ[[X[g%kh%̀a[%[v̂]̀̂X_%d\̀lZ[%̀Z[[]�T

Page 86



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

GHGIJKLJMKNKIO%PQQKRSTU

IVW%XYYZ[\X][̂_%[̀%âb%X%cXd̂b%eWfWẐYcW_]%X_e%]VW%âZẐg[_h%\̂_e[][̂_%[̀%]VWbWâbW%bWij[bWeU

R̂ _e[][̂_
kb[̂b%]̂%]VW%\̂ccW_\WcW_]%̂a%eWfWẐYcW_]%X_%W_Wbhl%X̀ Ẁ̀ c̀W_]%̀VXZZ%mW%̀jmc[]]We%̀V̂g[_h
V̂g%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]%g[ZZ%bWej\W%X_en̂b%̂aàW]%\Xbm̂_%Wc[̀̀ [̂_̀%Xb[̀[_h%ab̂c%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]o%IVW
X̀ Ẁ̀ c̀W_]%̀VXZZ%\ZWXbZl%̀V̂gU

pq%]VW%mX̀WZ[_W%W_Wbhl%eWcX_e%rsgVb%X_e%shRPtqo
tq%]VW%cW]V̂è%]̂%[cYb̂fW%]VW%W_Wbhl%Waa[\[W_\l%̂a%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]u%V̂g%]VẀW%[cYX\]%̂_%]VW
mX̀WZ[_W%Wc[̀̀ [̂_̀%X_e%gVWbW%]VWl%g[ZZ%mW%[_\ZjeWe%g[]V[_%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]o
vq%eW]X[Z̀%̂a%bW_WgXmZW%W_Wbhl%]̂%bWej\W%RPt%W[]VWb%g[]V[_%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]%̂b%̂aàW]%WZ̀WgVWbW%[_
]VW%Xed̂[_[_h%eWfWẐYcW_]

TWX̀ _̂
Î%W_̀jbW%XYYb̂Yb[X]W%\Xbm̂_%̀Xf[_h̀%XbW%eWZ[fWbWe%[_%X\\̂beX_\W%g[]V%N̂_ê_%kZX_%k̂Z[\l%woto

K]%[̀%X\\WY]We%]VX]%]V[̀%[̀%X%]WcŶbXbl%eWfWẐYcW_]o%x̂ gWfWbu%]VW%W_Wbhl%eWcX_e%VX̀%_̂]%mWW_%̀W]
ĵ]%X_e%]VWbW%[̀%_̂%\ZWXb%bWaWbW_\W%]̂%ŶZ[\l%wot%ZW]%XẐ_W%\̂cYZ[X_\Wo%IVW%XYYZ[\X_]%[̀%Xef[̀We%]̂
e[̀\j̀ %̀]VW%W_Wbhl%̀ Ẑj][̂_%g[]V%]VW%R̂ j_\[Z%]̂%ĝ bs%̂j]%]VW%mẀ]%XYYb̂X\V%]̂%bWej\[_h%\Xbm̂_
Wc[̀̀ [̂_̀o%J_%W_Wbhl%̀̂ Zj][̂_%g[]V[_%]VW%Wy[̀][_h%_W[hVm̂jb[_h%eWfWẐYcW_]%cXl%mW%X_%X\\WY]XmZW
Yb̂Ŷ X̀Zo

QNPPz%JLz%{JIST%|JLJ}S|SLI%PQQKRSTU

IVW%Yb̂Ŷ X̀Z%[_f̂ZfẀ%]VW%\̂fWb[_h%̂a%Wy[̀][_h%VXbe%̀]X_e[_hu%]VWbWâbW%_̂]%XZ]Wb[_h%]VW%\jbbW_]
ebX[_XhW%XbbX_hWcW_]̀o%K%]VWbWâbW%VXfW%_̂%ajb]VWb%\̂ccW_]̀o

RX̀W%Paa[\Wb~̀%R̂ ccW_]̀U

po%IVW%Yb̂Ŷ Ẁe%Ẑ\X][̂_%̂a%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]%X_e%[]̀%[cYX\]%̂_%]VW%_W[hVm̂jb[_h%̂\\jY[Wb̀%VX̀
mWW_%]XsW_%[_]̂%\̂_̀[eWbX][̂_%gVW_%X̀ Ẁ̀ [̀_h%]VW%[cYX\]%̂a%]VW%Yb̂Ŷ X̀Z̀u%[_\Zje[_h%Wy[̀][_h%X_e
Ŷ]W_][XZ%ZX_è\XY[_ho
to%QjZZ%eW]X[Z̀%̂a%]VW%w%lWXb%]WcŶbXbl%_X]jbW%̂a%]VW%êcW%X_e%]VW%YWbcX_W_]%aX_nVWX][_h%̀]bj\]jbW
VXfW%mWW_%̀jmc[]]We%X̀%YXb]%̂a%]VW%YZX__[_h%XYYZ[\X][̂_%X_e%VXfW%mWW_%XfX[ZXmZW%âb%[_̀YW\][̂_
]Vb̂jhV̂j]%]VW%\̂_̀jZ]X][̂_%YWb[̂eo%
vo%IVW%Yb̂Ŷ Ẁe%Ẑ\X][̂_%̂a%]VW%eWfWẐYcW_]%g[]V[_%]VW%hbWW_%mWZ]u%X_e%]VWbWâbW%[]̀%XaaW\]%̂_%]VW
hbWW_%mWZ]u%VX̀%mWW_%]XsW_%[_]̂%\̂_̀[eWbX][̂_%gVW_%X̀ Ẁ̀ [̀_h%]VW%[cYX\]%̂a%]VW%Yb̂Ŷ X̀Z̀o

|Xl̂b%̂a%N̂_ê_n}bWX]Wb%N̂_ê_%Jj]V̂b[]lU

IVW%}NJ%VXfW%X̀ Ẁ̀ Ẁe%]VW%Yb̂Ŷ X̀Z%X_e%\̂_\ZjeWe%]VX]%[]%êẀ%_̂]%bX[̀W%X_l%̀]bX]Wh[\%YZX__[_h
[̀̀jẀu%X_e%]VWbWâbW%ê%_̂]%_WWe%]̂%mW%\̂_̀jZ]We%ajb]VWb%̂_%]VW%XYYZ[\X][̂_o

LX]jbXZ%S_hZX_eU

IVW%XYYZ[\X][̂_%[̀%_̂]%Z[sWZl%]̂%bẀjZ]%[_%̀[h_[a[\X_]%[cYX\]̀%̂_%̀]X]j]̂bl%eẀ[h_X]We%̀[]Ẁ%X_e
ZX_è\XYẀo

IbX_̀Ŷb]%âb%N̂_ê_U

K%VXfW%bWf[WgWe%]VW%\X̀W%cX]Wb[XZ%X_e%VXfW%\̂_\ZjeWe%]VX]%gW%VXfW%_̂%\̂ccW_]̀o

Page 87



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4 >62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLMNOPQ%R%ST%OLP%UVWWVXYZSX%[S\MW%]WMX%̂_̀a_b%cPPdc%OS%NQSOP\O%MXZ%VX\QPMcP%OLP%NQSeVcVSX
ST%QP\QPMOVSXMW%TM\VWVOVPc%fVOLVX%OLP%gSQShYLi

]SWV\j%kà%cPPdc%OS%PX\ShQMYP%OLP%NQSeVcVSX%ST%PXLMX\PZ%TM\VWVOVPc%M\QScc%OLP%gSQShYLl
cOMOVXYm

noLP%[S\MW%]WMXXVXY%phOLSQVOj%fVWW%QPYMQZ%NQSNScMWc%TSQ%XPf%qPPOVXY%LMWWcl%ghVWZVXYc%TSQ
PZh\MOVSXl%cS\VMWl%\SqqhXVOj%MXZ%LPMWOL%cPQeV\Pcl%VX\WhZVXY%WVgQMQVPcl%XhQcPQjl%NQVqMQj%MXZ
cP\SXZMQj%c\LSSW%ghVWZVXYcl%Mc%M\\PNOMgWP%VX%NQVX\VNWP%chgrP\O%OS%SOLPQ%NSWV\VPc%ST%OLVc
NWMXin

oLVc%Vc%QPVOPQMOPZ%VX%OLP%[SXZSX%]WMX%]SWV\j%siaR%fLV\L%cOMOPcm

noLP%tMjSQuc%vNSQOc%[PYM\j%]WMX%MVqc%OS%VX\QPMcP%NMQOV\VNMOVSX%VXl%MXZ%OM\dWP%VXPwhMWVOj%ST
M\\Pcc%OSl%cNSQO%MXZ%NLjcV\MW%M\OVeVOj%VX%[SXZSX%NMQOV\hWMQWj%MqSXYcO%YQShNcxMQPMc%fVOL
WSf%WPePWc%ST%NMQOV\VNMOVSXi

yPePWSNqPXO%NQSNScMWc%OLMO%VX\QPMcP%SQ%PXLMX\P%OLP%NQSeVcVSX%ST%cNSQOc%MXZ%QP\QPMOVSX
TM\VWVOVPc%fVWW%gP%chNNSQOPZiiii%zLPQPePQ%NSccVgWPl%qhWOV{hcP%NhgWV\%TM\VWVOVPc%TSQ%cNSQO%MXZ
QP\QPMOVSXMW%M\OVeVOj%cLShWZ%gP%PX\ShQMYPZi%oLP%NQSeVcVSX%ST%TWSSZWVYLOVXY%cLShWZ%gP
chNNSQOPZ%VX%MQPMc%fLPQP%OLPQP%Vc%MX%VZPXOVTVPZ%XPPZ%TSQ%cNSQOc%TM\VWVOVPc%OS%VX\QPMcP%cNSQOc
NMQOV\VNMOVSX%SNNSQOhXVOVPcl%hXWPcc%OLP%TWSSZWVYLOVXY%YVePc%QVcP%OS%ZPqSXcOQMgWP%LMQq%OS
WS\MW%\SqqhXVOj%SQ%gVSZVePQcVOjin

oLP%MNNWV\MOVSX%cVOP%Vc%WS\MOPZ%fVOLVX%OLP%YQPPX%gPWO%MXZ%M%\ShXOQjcVZP%\SXcPQeMOVSX%MQPMi
oLP%VqNM\O%ST%OLP%ZPePWSNqPXO%SX%OLP%SNPXPcc%MXZ%\LMQM\OPQ%ST%OLP%YQPPX%gPWO%Vc
\SXcVZPQPZ%M\\PNOMgWP%Mc%ZVc\hccPZ%WMOPQ%VX%OLVc%QPNSQOi%

oLP%NQSNScMW%ThWWj%\SqNWVPc%fVOL%OLP%MVqc%ST%OLP%|MOVSXMW%]WMXXVXY%]SWV\j%}QMqPfSQd

~|��k�|t~|op[%]k�o~Ko��|%�|�om

|S%SgrP\OVSX%OS%OLP%MNNWV\MOVSXl%chgrP\O%OS%ThWW%\SqNWVMX\P%fVOL%OLP%XSVcP%\SXZVOVSXm

oLP%QMOVXY%WPePW%ST%XSVcP%PqVOOPZ%TQSq%OLP%NWMXO%MXZxSQ%qM\LVXPQj%LPQPgj%MNNQSePZ%cLMWW%gP%MO%WPMcO
�%Z�%gPWSf%OLP%P�VcOVXY%gM\dYQShXZ%XSVcP%WPePWi%oLP%XSVcP%WPePWc%cLMWW%gP%ZPOPQqVXPZ%MO%OLP%XPMQPcO
QPcVZPXOVMW%NQSNPQOji%oLP%qPMchQPqPXOc%MXZ%MccPccqPXO%cLMWW%gP%qMZP%VX%M\\SQZMX\P%fVOL%�QVOVcL
vOMXZMQZ%�a�_%ntPOLSZ%TSQ%QMOVXY%VXZhcOQVMW%XSVcP%MTTP\OVXY%qV�PZ%QPcVZPXOVMW%MXZ%VXZhcOQVMW%MQPMcni

ok~~v%p|y%[p|yvKp]~m

v\SNP%TSQ%XPf%NWMXOVXY%̂jPcxXSbm%oLPQP%Vc%c\SNP%OS%NWMXO%OQPPc%OS%c\QPPX%OLP%NQSNScPZ%OPXXVc%ZSqPi
oLVc%LMc%gPPX%qPXOVSXPZ%VX%OLP%ZPcVYX%MXZ%M\\Pcc%cOMOPqPXOl%LSfPePQ%XS%ZPOMVWc%MNNPMQ%OS%LMeP
gPPX%NQSeVZPZi
%
kP\SqqPXZMOVSXcm%yPOMVWc%ST%OLP%NQSNScPZ%c\QPPXVXY%OQPPc%cLShWZ%gP%NQSeVZPZxMZZPZ%OS%OLP%NWMXci

KSX\WhcVSX%̂VX%OPQqc%ST%vMePZ%]SWV\j%�~s�bm%p\\PNOMgWPl%chgrP\O%OS%\SXZVOVSX%k~vR%̂NMQO%abi

U��Uzp�vm

vVX\P%OLP%ZSqP%Vc%SePQ%P�VcOVXY%OPXXVc%\ShQOc%OLPQP%MQP%XS%LVYLfMjc%\SX\PQXci

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 88



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;:

5G;H

5G;<

5G;I

J2,-)+9%#K%+62%'$#'#-2L%L2M2(#'12,+

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9N0&-ND@-%#$%&$2!-%#K%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/8!$L),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%O2(+

PQRRSTU%VWXYWX%RZ[X%\WZ]̂_%̀abc%[XY%deR%\WZ]̂_%fbgU%hi]̂i%jkkl%mW%kX̂Wno[pk%mik
\oWq]j]WX%Wr%Xkh%[XYsWo%kXi[X̂kY%j\Womj%[XY%kYn̂[m]WX[Z%r[̂]Z]m]kja%

tm%]j%̂WXj]YkokY%mi[m%mik%\oW\WjkY%YkqkZW\ukXm%hWnZY%okjnZm%]X%[X%[̂ k̂\m[vZk%]u\[̂m%WX
mik%q]jn[Z%[ukX]m]kj%Wr%mik%j]mkU%mik%pokkX%vkZm%[XY%mik%wWnXmo_j]Yk%wWXjkoq[m]WX%xok[a
yik%\oW\Wj[Z%hWnZY%XWm%i[qk%[%j]pX]r]̂[Xm%Ykmo]ukXm[Z%]u\[̂m%WX%mik%[ukX]m]kj%Wr%mik
Ŵ n̂\]koj%Wr%Xk]pivWno]Xp%okj]YkXm][Z%nX]mja

QWm%[\\Z]̂[vZk%mW%mi]j%[\\Z]̂[m]WXa

yik%j]mk%]j%ZŴ[mkY%h]mi]X%[%wWnXmo_j]Yk%wWXjkoq[m]WX%xok[a%yi]j%]j%[X%[ok[%Wr%mik%vWoWnpi
hi]̂i%]j%ok̂WpX]jkY%mW%i[qk%[%mo[Y]m]WX[Z%[po]̂nZmno[Z%Z[XYĵ[\k%mi[m%]j%u[Yk%n\%Wr%[
Y]qkojk%u[mo]z%Wr%ju[ZZ%r]kZYjU%ikYpkjU%̂W\jkjU%hWWYj%[XY%r[ou%\WXYja%yikjk%Z[XYĵ[\kj
i[qk%̂WXj]Yko[vZk%q]jn[Z%[XY%[kjmikm]̂%[\\k[Za%{WhkqkoU%[j%[po]̂nZmno[Z%\o[̂m]̂kj%̂i[XpkU
[XY%[j%Z[XY%]j%m[lkX%Wnm%Wr%[po]̂nZmnokU%mik%kZkukXmj%hi]̂i%u[lk%n\%mik%̂i[o[̂mko%[XY
ZŴ[Z%Y]jm]X̂m]qkXkjj%Wr%jn̂i%Z[XYĵ[\kj%WrmkX%̂Wuk%nXYko%miok[ma%RWZ]̂_%|Vb}%Wr%mik
{]ZZ]XpYWX%VŴ[Z%RZ[X%PQWqkuvko%~gb~T%jkklj%mW%\oWmk̂m%mik%Z[XYĵ[\k%Wr%wWnXmo_j]Yk
wWXjkoq[m]WX%[ok[j%roWu%YkqkZW\ukXm%[XYsWo%[̂m]q]m]kj%hi]̂i%hWnZY%Ykmo[̂m%roWu%mik
j\k̂][Z%̂i[o[̂mko%Wr%mikjk%Z[XYĵ[\kja

yik%\oW\WjkY%YkqkZW\ukXm%h]ZZ%]XmoWYn̂k%[%YWuk%jmon̂mnok%Wqko%mkXX]j%̂Wnomj%[Y�[̂kXm%mW
mik%kz]jm]Xp%p_u%vn]ZY]Xpa%xj%jn̂i%]m%]j%̂WXj]YkokY%mi[m%]X%mi]j%]uukY][mk%ZŴ[Z]m_%mikok%[ok
XW%kZkukXmj%hi]̂i%̂WXmo]vnmk%mW%mik%Y]jm]X̂m]qk%ZŴ[Z%̂i[o[̂mko%hi]̂i%hWnZY%vk%[YqkojkZ_
[rrk̂mkY%v_%mik%YkqkZW\ukXma%yik%\oW\Wj[Z%]j%mikokrWok%YkkukY%mW%̂WXrWou%h]mi%mik
ok�n]okukXmj%Wr%RWZ]̂_%|Vb}%Wr%mik%{]ZZ]XpYWX%VŴ[Z%RZ[X%PQWqkuvko%~gb~Ta

yik%j]mk%]j%XWm%ZŴ[mkY%h]mi]X%[X%[]o\Wom%j[rkpn[oY]Xp%[ok[a%%xj%jn̂iU%]m%hWnZY%XWm%]u\[̂m
WX%mik%j[rk%W\ko[m]WX%Wr%[X_%[]o\Woma

yik%[\\Z]̂[m]WX%j]mk%]j%ZŴ[mkY%h]mi]X%mik%pokkX%vkZm%[XY%[j%jn̂i%mik%YkqkZW\ukXm%unjm%vk
ŴXj]YkokY%[p[]Xjm%okZkq[Xm%\WZ]̂_%[XY%pn]Y[X̂k%̂WXm[]XkY%h]mi]X%mik%QRRSa

yik%\oW\WjkY%YkqkZW\ukXm%h]ZZ%]XmoWYn̂k%[%YWuk%jmon̂mnok%Wqko%mkXX]j%̂Wnomj%[Y�[̂kXm%mW
mik%kz]jm]Xp%p_u%vn]ZY]Xpa%xj%jn̂i%mik%YkqkZW\ukXm%h]ZZ%XWm%]XmoWYn̂k%[%Xkh%Wo%kzmkXYkY
Z[XY%njk%WX%mik%j]mk%[XY%]Xjmk[Y%]m%]j%mik%]u\[̂m%Wr%mik%mku\Wo[o_%YWuk%[XY%[YY]m]WX[Z
jmon̂mnok%]mjkZr%mi[m%unjm%vk%m[lkX%]XmW%̂WXj]Yko[m]WXa%yik%\oW\WjkY%\kou[XkXm%jmon̂mnok%]j
okZ[m]qkZ_%ju[ZZ%ĵ[Zk%[XY%h]ZZ%vk%q]khkY%[p[]Xjm%mik%v[̂l%YoW\%Wr%un̂i%Z[opko%kz]jm]Xp
vn]ZY]Xpj%[XY%mikokrWok%mik%]u\[̂m%Wr%mi]j%jmon̂mnok%]j%YkkukY%u]X]u[Za

yik%\oW\WjkY%YWuk%jmon̂mnok%iWhkqko%]j%pok[mko%]X%ĵ[Zk%[XY%mikokrWok%hWnZY%i[qk%[
uWok%j]pX]r]̂[Xm%]u\[̂ma%RWZ]̂]kj%|VbU%|V~%[XY%|V�%[ok%okZkq[Xm%rWo%YkqkZW\ukXmj%mi[m
[ok%\oW\WjkY%h]mi]X%mik%pokkX%vkZm%[XY%]X%\[om]̂nZ[o%\WZ]̂_%|Vb%jm[mkj%mi[m%mik%rWZZWh]Xp
Z[XY%njkj%[ok%[̂ k̂\m[vZk�
ba%xpo]̂nZmnokU%iWom]̂nZmnokU%rWokjmo_%[XY%X[mnok%̂WXjkoq[m]WX�
~a%|\kX%[]o%ok̂ok[m]WX[Z%r[̂]Z]m]kj�
à%wkukmko]kj%

yik%kz]jm]Xp%mkXX]j%̂Wnomj%[ok%W\kX%[]o%ok̂ok[m]WX[Z%r[̂]Z]m]kj%[XY%mik%]XmoWYn̂m]WX%Wr%mik
YWuk%jmon̂mnok%hWnZY%mW%[%Ykpokk%[Zmko%mi]j%Z[XY%njka%{Whkqko%\WZ]̂_%|Vb%pWkj%WX%mW%jm[mk
mi[m%mik%VRx%h]ZZ%XWm%po[Xm%\Z[XX]Xp%\kou]jj]WX%rWo%Xkh%vn]ZY]Xpj%Wo%rWo%mik%̂i[Xpk%Wr%njk
Wr%kz]jm]Xp%Z[XY%[XY%vn]ZY]XpjU%Wmiko%mi[X%rWo%\no\Wjkj%kjjkXm][Z%rWo%[XY%[jjŴ][mkY%h]mi

Page 89



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;5

5G;H

5G;I

5G4;

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#J%+62%!$2!

E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6K#8$-

D)L),/%*#,M)+)#,-%J#$%J8+8$2%#**8')2$-

>$!JJ)*%)1'!*+B%0!$N*9*(2%'!$O),/B%'2M2-+$)!,%-!J2+9

PQR%STRT%TURVWXWRYZ

[QR%U\]U]TRY%Y]̂ R%WT%V_R̀\_a%̀TT]VẀPRY%bWPQ%PQR%RcWTPWde%_̀dY%STR%̀dY%WT%YRR̂ RY
RTTRdPẀ_%X]\%PQR%WdV\R̀TRY%STR%]X%PQR%PRddWT%V]S\PT%YS\Wde%WdV_R̂ RdP%bR̀PQR\%]\%YS\Wde%PQR
bWdPR\%̂ ]dPQTZ%fQRd%PQR%U\]U]TRY%YRgR_]Û RdP%WT%̀TTRTTRY%Wd%̀TT]VẀPW]d%bWPQ%h]_WVa
ijk%]X%PQR%lW__WdeY]d%m]V̀_%h_̀d%no]gR̂ pR\%qkjqr%̀dY%PQR%h]_WVa%sZjt%]X%PQR%m]dY]d%h_̀d
nqkjjr%WP%WT%V]dTWYR\RY%PQ̀P%PQR%Y]̂ R%WPTR_X%WT%̀VVRUP̀p_R%TSpuRVP%P]%WPT%UQaTWV̀_%ŴÙVP%]d
PQR%e\RRd%pR_PZ

h]_WVa%vmw%TP̀PRT%PQ̀P%PQR%mhx%bW__%]d_a%UR\̂WP%YRgR_]Û RdP%bWPQWd%PQR%e\RRdpR_P%T]%_]de
T̀y
nWr%%[QR%PQR%YRgR_]Û RdP%b]S_Y%d]P%\RTS_P%Wd%̀da%YWTU\]U]\PW]d̀PR%VQ̀deR%Wd%PQR%pS_z%̀dY
VQ̀\̀VPR\%]X%]\WeWd̀_%pSW_YWdeT{%
nWWr%%[QR%YRgR_]Û RdP%b]S_Y%d]P%TWedWXWV̀dP_a%WdV\R̀TR%PQR%pSW_P%SU%̀UUR̀\̀dVR%]X%PQR%TWPR{%
nWWWr%%l̀ gWde%\Rè\Y%PQR%VQ̀\̀VPR\%]X%PQR%TS\\]SdYWde%̀\R̀%PQR%YRgR_]Û RdP%b]S_Y%d]P%WduS\R
PQR%gWTS̀_%̀ R̂dWPWRT%]X%PQR%e\RRd%pR_P%pa%\R̀T]d%]X%TWPWde|%̂ P̀R\Ẁ_T|%YRTWed|%P\̀XXWV%]\
V̀PWgWPWRT%eRdR\̀PRYZ%

[QR%U\]U]TRY%Y]̂ R%bW__%pR%_]V̀PRY%̀YùVRdP%P]%PQR%RcWTPWde%eâ %pSW_YWdeT%̀dY%PQR\RX]\R
bQRd%gWRbRY%X\]̂ %PQR%T]SPQ%]\%bRTP%bW__%pR%TRRd%̀èWdTP%PQR%p̀VzY\]U%]X%PQWT%_̀\eR\
TP\SVPS\RZ%[QR%gWTS̀_%ŴÙVP%]X%PQR%YRgR_]Û RdP%]d%PQR%]URdRTT%]X%PQR%e\RRdpR_P%WT
PQR\RX]\R%YRR̂ RY%̀VVRUP̀p_R%̀dY%WdTSXXWVWRdP%P]%b̀ \\̀dP%̀%\RV]̂ R̂dỲPW]d%]X%\RXST̀_Z%}d
ỲYWPW]d%PQR\R%WT%RcWTPWde%̂ P̀S\R%U_̀dPWde%PQ̀P%bW__%TV\RRd%PQR%YRgR_]Û RdP%P]%̀%YRe\RR%̀dY
%̀V]dYWPW]d%WT%\RV]̂ R̂dY%P]%pR%̀PP̀VQRY%P]%̀da%V]dTRdP%\R~SW\Wde%̀%XS__%_̀dYTV̀UWde%U_̀d
P]%pR%̀e\RRY%bWPQ%PQR%�]SdVW_%Wd%̀VV]\ỲdVR%bWPQ%h]_WVa%vmqZ%[QR%YRgR_]Û RdP%WT
PQR\RX]\R%V]dTWYR\RY%P]%̀VV]\Y%bWPQ%U]_WVWRT%vmj|%vmq%̀dY%vmw%]X%PQR%lW__WdeY]d%m]V̀_
h_̀d%no]gR̂ pR\%qkjqr%̀dY%h]_WVa%�Zj�%]X%PQR%m]dY]d%h_̀d%nqkjjrZ

xT%YWTVSTTRY%U\RgW]ST_aZ

[QR%U\]U]TRY%YRgR_]Û RdP%bW__%pR%Ù\PẀ__a%gWTWp_R%P]%\RTWYRdPẀ_%U\]UR\PWRT%bQWVQ%̀\R
_]V̀PRY%P]%PQR%R̀TP%̀dY%T]SPQ%]X%PQR%TWPRZ%l]bRgR\%PQR%V_]TRTP%\RTWYRdPẀ_%U\]UR\Pa%WT
_]V̀PRY%̀UU\]cŴ P̀R_a%qqk̂ %X\]̂ %PQR%TWPR%]X%PQR%U\]U]TRY%Y]̂ R%TP\SVPS\R%̀dY%PQR\R%WT
RcWTPWde%̀dY%U\]U]TRY%U_̀dPWde%PQ̀P%bW__%QR_U%P]%TV\RRd%PQR%YRgR_]Û RdPZ%}d%̀YYWPW]d%PQR
Y]̂ R%bW__%pR%gWRbRY%̀èWdTP%̀%p̀Vz%Y\]U%]X%PQR%RcWTPWde%eâ %pSW_YWdeT%bQRd%gWRbRY%X\]̂
PQR%T]SPQZ%

o]%YRP̀W_T%]X%PQR%U\]U]TRY%̀ YYWPW]d̀_%_̀dYTV̀UWde%Q̀gR%pRRd%TSp̂ WPPRY%bWPQ%PQR
ÙU_WV̀PW]d%Q]bRgR\%̀dY%PQR\RX]\R%WP%WT%\RV]̂ R̂dYRY%PQ̀P%̀%V]dYWPW]d%WT%̀PP̀VQRY%\R~SW\Wde
TSVQ%_̀dYTV̀UWde%YRP̀W_T%P]%pR%TSp̂ WPPRY%P]%PQR%�]SdVW_%̀dY%̀e\RRY%Wd%b\WPWde%U\W]\%P]
YRgR_]Û RdPZ

�]dYWPW]dT%̀\R%̀_T]%\RV]̂ R̂dY%PQ̀P%V]dP\]_%PQR%d]WTR%U\]YSVRY%X\]̂ %PQR%X̀d�QR̀PWde
TaTPR̂ %̀dY%PQR%Q]S\T%]X%STR%̀dY%_WeQPWde%X]\%PQR%Y]̂ RZ

fQRd%PQRTR%X̀VP]\T%̀\R%P̀zRd%WdP]%V]dTWYR\̀PW]d%PQR%ŴÙVP%]X%PQR%YRgR_]Û RdP%]d%PQR
`̂ RdWPa%]X%dRWeQp]S\Wde%]VVSUWR\T%WT%V]dTWYR\RY%P]%pR%̀VVRUP̀p_R%̀dY%PQR%TVQR̂ R%WT
YRR̂ RY%P]%pR%Wd%̀VV]\ỲdVR%bWPQ%h]_WVWRT%v�j%̀dY%��qj%]X%PQR%lW__WdeY]d%m]V̀_%h_̀d
no]gR̂ pR\%qkjqrZ

o]P%̀UU_WV̀p_R%P]%PQWT%̀UU_WV̀PW]dZ

Page 90



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G44

5G4:

5G4H

5G4<

5G4I

5G4J

5G45

C$K!,%L2-)/,B%!**2--%!,L%-2*8$)+9

M)-!K(2L%!**2--

.$#N)-)#,%#O%!OO#$L!K(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22L-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,L-*!'),/%!,L%?*#(#/9

A8-+!),!K(2%P!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2P!K(2%2,2$/9%Q%A8-+!),!K)()+9

R(##L),/%#$%M$!),!/2%E--82-

STU%VWXYZ[\]̂%_[̀Tabĉ%bYd%SebŶfWegbg[WY%hii[ZUe%Tb̂%eUj[UaUd%gTU%feWfŴb\%bYd
ZWŶ[dUê%gTbg%b̂%gTU%̂ZTUkU%a[\\%feWj[dU%b%dWkU%WjUe%Ul[̂g[Ỳ%gUYY[̂%ZWXeĝ%gTUY%gTU
[kfbZg%Wi%gTU%̂ZTUkU%a[\\%mU%k[Y[kb\%[Y%T[̀Tabĉ%gUek̂ n%og%[̂%gTUeUiWeU%ZWŶ[dUeUd%gTbg%gTU
dUjU\WfkUYg%aWX\d%YWg%mU%ZWYgebec%gW%gTU%pW\[Z[Û%Wi%gTU%bdWfgUd%_[\\[ỲdWY%qWZb\%p\bY
rsWjUkmUe%tuvtwn

xT[\̂g%gTU%feWfŴUd%dUjU\WfkUYg%aWX\d%mU%b%̂[yUbm\U%̂geXZgXeUz%WY%gTU%aTW\U%[g%aWX\d
TbjU%bY%bZZUfgbm\U%[kfbZg%WY%gTU%ZTbebZgUe%Wi%gTU%\WZbg[WY%b̂%d[̂ZX̂ Ûd%U\̂UaTUeU%[Y%gT[̂
eUfWegn%STU%fUekbYUYg%ibY{TUbg[Ỳ%̂gWeb̀U%̂geXZgXeU%[̂%k[Y[kb\%[Y%̂Zb\U%bYd%[̂%YWg
ZWŶ[dUeUd%gW%TbjU%b%̂[̀Y[i[ZbYg%[kfbZgn%

STU%feWfŴUd%dÛ[̀Y%[̂%eU\bg[jU\c%̂[kf\U%bYd%[ĝ%iWek%[̂%d[eUZg\c%eU\bgUd%gW%[ĝ%feWfŴUd
iXYZg[WYz%a[gT%b%dWXm\U%kUkmebYU%ZWŶgeXZg[WYn%STU%̂[yUz%̂Zb\Uz%TU[̀Tg%bYd%dÛ[̀Y%Wi%gTU
feWfŴUd%̂geXZgXeU%[̂%ZWŶ[dUeUd%gW%mU%bZZUfgbm\U%[Y%gT[̂%\WZbg[WY%bYd%aWX\d%mU%[Y%|UUf[Ỳ
a[gT%gTU%ZTbebZgUe%bYd%bffUbebYZU%Wi%gTU%Ul[̂g[Ỳ%̂fWeĝ%ibZ[\[g[Û%[kkUd[bgU\c%bd}bZUYg%gW
gTU%̂[gUn

STU%feWfŴb\%[̂%YWg%ZWŶ[dUeUd%gW%eb[̂U%bYc%̂fUZ[i[Z%̂UZXe[gc%ZWYZUeŶn

STU%̂ZTUkU%aWX\d%feWj[dU%bY%[Yi\bgbm\U%dWkU%̂geXZgXeU%gW%UYbm\U%gTU%[YZeUb̂Ud%X̂U%Wi
Ul[̂g[Ỳ%gUYY[̂%ZWXeg%ibZ[\[g[Ûn%~ZZÛ %̂gW%gTU%Ul[̂g[Ỳ%TUb\gT%Z\Xm%mX[\d[Ỳ %̂a[\\%YWg%mU
biiUZgUd%mc%gTU%feWfŴb\%bYd%b̂%̂XZT%gTU%̂ZTUkU%[̂%ZWŶ[dUeUd%gW%mU%ZWŶ[̂gUYg%a[gT
pW\[Z[Û%�v�%bYd%~�v�%Wi%gTU%_[\[ỲdWY%qWZb\%p\bY�%pbeg%SaW%�bjUd%��p%pW\[Z[Û
rsWjUkmUe%tuvtwn

sWg%bff\[Zbm\U%gW%gT[̂%bff\[Zbg[WYn

STU%VWXYZ[\]̂%SeUÛ%bYd%qbYd̂Zbf[Ỳ%gUbk%TbjU%eUj[UaUd%gTU%feWfŴb\%bYd%TbjU
ZWYZ\XdUd%gTbg%gTUeU%beU%YW%geUÛ%ZWjUeUd%mc%b%Sph%We%bYc%̂[̀Y[i[ZbYg%geUÛ%We%WgTUe
jÙUgbg[WY%Wi%kUe[g%gTbg%aWX\d%mU%bdjUeÛ\c%biiUZgUd%mc%gTU%dUjU\WfkUYgn%STUeU%[̂%̂ZWfU
gW%f\bYg%geUÛ%gW%̂ZeUUY%gTU%feWfŴUd%gUYY[̂%dWkUn%ST[̂%Tb̂%mUUY%kUYg[WYUd%[Y%gTU%dÛ[̀Y
bYd%bZZÛ %̂̂gbgUkUYgz%TWaUjUe%YW%dUgb[\̂%TbjU%mUUY%̂Xmk[ggUd%[Y%̂XffWeg%Wi%gTU
bff\[Zbg[WY%bYd%gTUeUiWeU%bY%bffeWfe[bgU%ZWYd[g[WY%[̂%eUZWkkUYdUd%gW%mU%bggbZTUd%gW%bYc
bffeWjb\%gTbg%eU�X[eÛ%dUgb[\̂%Wi%gTU%feWfŴUd%̂ZeUUY[Ỳ%geUÛ%̂TWX\d%mU%b̀eUUd%[Y%ae[g[Ỳ
mc%gTU%VWXYZ[\%fe[We%gW%dUjU\WfkUYgn%~̂%̂XZT%gTU%feWfŴUd%̂ZTUkU%[̂%dUUkUd%gW%bZZWed
a[gT%pW\[Zc%����%Wi%gTU%_[\\[ỲdWY%qWZb\%p\bY%rtuvtwn

STU%̂ZTUkU%aWX\d%feWj[dU%bY%[Yi\bgbm\U%dWkU%̂geXZgXeU%gW%UYbm\U%gTU%[YZeUb̂Ud%X̂U%Wi
Ul[̂g[Ỳ%gUYY[̂%ZWXeg%ibZ[\[g[Ûn%sW%ab̂gU%kbYb̀UkUYg%ZWYZUeŶ%beU%eb[̂Ud%mc%gTU
feWfŴUd%dUjU\WfkUYgn

STU%bff\[Zbg[WY%[̂%iWe%b%kb}We%dUjU\WfkUYg%bYd%gTUeUiWeU%̂TWX\d%TbjU%mUUY%bZZWkfbY[Ud
mc%bY%UYUèc%̂gbgUkUYgn%og%[̂%YWg%Z\Ube%aTbg%gTU%UYUèc%X̂U%[̂%b\gTWX̀T%gTU%UlgUYg%Wi
\[̀Tg[Ỳ%bYd%ibŶ%beU%\[|U\c%gW%eU�X[eU%b%̂[ybm\U%bkWXYg%Wi%U\UZge[Z[gcn%%

~ZZWed[Ỳ\cz%gTU%VWXYZ[\]̂%�X̂gb[Ybm[\[gc%hii[ZUe%Tb̂%eUZWkkUYdUd%gTbg%b%ZWYd[g[WY%[̂
bggbZTUd%gW%bYc%ZWŶUYg%eU�X[e[Ỳ%gTbg%bY%UYUèc%b̂ Û̂ k̂UYg%̂Tb\\%mU%̂Xmk[ggUd%̂TWa[Ỳ
TWa%gTU%dUjU\WfkUYg%a[\\%eUdXZU%bYd{We%WiîUg%ZbemWY%Uk[̂̂[WŶn%~̂%̂XZT%gTU%feWfŴb\%[̂
ZWŶ[dUeUd%gW%mU%[Y%bZZWedbYZU%a[gT%qWYdWY%p\bY%pW\[Zc%�ntn

Page 91



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G4I

5G:;

5G:4

5G::

J#)-2%#$%&)$%K8!()+9%E--82-

0#112,+-%#,%.8L()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#L()/!+)#,-

?M'2N)2,*9%#O%2,O#$*212,+%!*+)#,

P+62$%E--82-

QRS%TUVTVWXY%Z[\VY\SW%]RS%̂V\SUZ[_%V̀%SaZW]Z[_%RXUb%W]X[bZ[_c%]RSUS̀VUS%[V]%XY]SUZ[_%]RS
d̂UUS[]%bUXZ[X_S%XUUX[_SeS[]Wf%QRS%gVd[̂ZYhW%WTŜZXYZW]%iYVVb%X[b%jX]SU%kX[X_SeS[]
l̀ Z̀̂SU%RXW%]RSUS̀VUS%UXZWSb%[V%VmnŜ]ZV[W%]V%]RS%TUVTVWXYf

QRS%TUVTVWSb%bVeS%oVdYb%mS%YV̂X]Sb%X%eZ[Zede%V̀%ppqe%̀UVe%]RS%[SXUSW]%USWZbS[]ZXY
TUVTSU]rf%QRS%gVd[̂ZYhW%s[\ZUV[eS[]XY%tUV]Ŝ]ZV[%u[Z]%RX\S%XWWSWWSb%]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[%X[b
UXZWSb%[V%VmnŜ]ZV[%]V%]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[c%WdmnŜ]%]V%̀dYY%̂VeTYZX[̂S%oZ]R%X%̂V[bZ]ZV[%USYX]Z[_%]V
[VZWS%_S[SUX]ZV[%WRVdYb%]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[%mS%UŜVeeS[bSb%̀VU%XTTUV\XYf

QRS%̂V[bZ]ZV[%oVdYb%USvdZUS%]RX]%]RS%UX]Z[_%YS\SY%V̀%[VZWS%SeZ]]Sb%̀UVe%]RS%TYX[]%X[bwVU
eX̂RZ[SUr%WRVdYb%mS%X]%YSXW]%x%by%mSYVo%]RS%SaZW]Z[_%mX̂z_UVd[b%[VZWS%YS\SY%oZ]R%]RS
[VZWS%YS\SYW%bS]SUeZ[Sb%X]%]RS%[SXUSW]%USWZbS[]ZXY%TUVTSU]rf%{W%Wd̂R%Z]%ZW%̂V[WZbSUSb%]RX]
]RS%TUVTVWSb%bS\SYVTeS[]%oVdYb%[V]%USWdY]%Z[%X[%d[X̂ ŜT]XmYS%Z[̂USXWS%Z[%[VZWS%YS\SYW
Wd̀Z̀̂ZS[]%]V%oXUUX[]%X%UŜVeeS[bX]ZV[%V̀%US̀dWXY%V̀%]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[f

QRS%eX]]SUW%UXZWSb%Z[%WdmeZWWZV[W%RX\S%mSS[%SZ]RSU%mSS[%bSXY]%oZ]R%mr%̂V[bZ]ZV[%Z[%]RS
mVbr%V̀%]RS%USTVU]%VU%XUS%[V]%eX]SUZXY%TYX[[Z[_%eX]]SUWf

tVYẐr%|}~%V̀%]RS%�ZYYZ[_bV[%�V̂XY%tYX[�%tXU]%QoV%�X\Sb%u�t%tVYẐZSW%�pq}p�%W]X]SW%]RX]
]RS%�V̂XY%tYX[[Z[_%{d]RVUZ]r%oZYYc%oRSUS%XTTUVTUZX]Sc%WSSz%]V%WdTTYSeS[]%]RS%TUV\ZWZV[%V̀
UŜUSX]ZV[%VTS[%WTX̂Sc%̀X̂ZYZ]ZSW%]V%WdTTVU]%XU]c%̂dY]dUXY%X[b%S[]SU]XZ[eS[]%X̂]Z\Z]ZSWc%X[b
V]RSU%̂ Veed[Z]rc%WV̂ZXY%X[b%Sbd̂X]ZV[XY%̀X̂ZYZ]ZSW%]RUVd_R%TYX[[Z[_%VmYZ_X]ZV[W%Z[
V̂[nd[̂]ZV[%oZ]R%V]RSU%bS\SYVTeS[]%TUVTVWXYWf%

�]%ZW%[V]%̂V[WZbSUSb%]RX]%X[r%TYX[[Z[_%VmYZ_X]ZV[W%oVdYb%mS%[ŜSWWXUr%]V%eZ]Z_X]S%]RS
ZeTX̂]%V̀%]RS%bS\SYVTeS[]f

{W%]RS%bS\SYVTeS[]%ZW%̀VU%X%]SeTVUXUr%W]Ud̂]dUSc%Z]%ZW%[V]%YZXmYS%]V%eXzS%X%̂V[]UZmd]ZV[
]VoXUbW%]RS%kXrVUXY%gVeed[Z]r%�[̀UXW]Ud̂]dUS%�S\rf

�V]%XTTYẐXmYS%]V%]RZW%XTTYẐX]ZV[f

�V[S

HG PL-2$�!+)#,-%#O%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

�S[SUXY
kSemSUW%edW]%bS]SUeZ[S%TYX[[Z[_%XTTYẐX]ZV[W%RX\Z[_%bdS%US_XUb%]V%]RS%TUV\ZWZV[W%V̀%]RS
bS\SYVTeS[]%TYX[%WV%̀XU%XW%eX]SUZXY%]V%]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[c%X[r%YV̂XY%̀Z[X[̂S%̂V[WZbSUX]ZV[W%WV
X̀U%XW%eX]SUZXY%]V%]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[c%X[b%]V%X[r%V]RSU%eX]SUZXY%̂V[WZbSUX]ZV[W%�Z[̂YdbZ[_
US_ZV[XY%X[b%[X]ZV[XY%TVYẐr%X[b%_dZbX[̂S�f%kSemSUW%edW]%XYWV%bS]SUeZ[S%XTTYẐX]ZV[W%Z[
X̂ V̂UbX[̂S%oZ]R%XYY%USYS\X[]%TUZeXUr%X[b%WŜV[bXUr%YS_ZWYX]ZV[f
%
kX]SUZXY%̂V[WZbSUX]ZV[W%XUS%]RVWS%oRẐR%XUS%USYS\X[]%]V%US_dYX]Z[_%]RS%bS\SYVTeS[]%X[b
dWS%V̀%YX[b%Z[%]RS%TdmYẐ%Z[]SUSW]f%QRS%̂V[WZbSUX]ZV[W%edW]%̀XZUYr%X[b%USXWV[XmYr%USYX]S%]V
]RS%XTTYẐX]ZV[%̂V[̂SU[Sbf%
%
kSemSUW%WRVdYb%XYWV%S[WdUS%]RX]%]RSZU%Z[\VY\SeS[]%Z[%]RS%bS]SUeZ[X]ZV[%V̀%TYX[[Z[_
XTTYẐX]ZV[W%XbRSUSW%]V%]RS%kSemSUW%gVbS%V̀%gV[bd̂]%XW%XbVT]Sb%mr%idYY%gVd[̂ZY%X[b
XYWV%]RS%_dZbX[̂S%̂V[]XZ[Sb%Z[%tUVmZ]r%Z[%tYX[[Z[_c%pqq�f
%

Page 92



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJKJL%MNJOKPKNJQ
RSTUSVQ%TIW%OSXKOS%PN%LVIJP%YHIJJKJL%XNJQSJP%QZU[SXP%PN%XNJOKPKNJQ\%GHIJJKJL%XNJQSJP
Q]NZHO%JNP%US%VŜZQSO%_]SVS%YHIJJKJL%XNJOKPKNJQ%XIJ%ǸSVXNTS%I%VSIQNJ%̂NV%VŜZQIH\
GHIJJKJL%XNJOKPKNJQ%Q]NZHO%NJHW%US%KTYNQSO%_]SVS%RSTUSVQ%IVS%QIPKQ̂KSO%P]IP%KTYNQKJL
P]S%XNJOKPKNJQ%IVS%JSXSQQIVWa%VSHS̀IJP%PN%YHIJJKJLa%VSHS̀IJP%PN%P]S%OS̀SHNYTSJP%PN%US
YSVTKPPSOa%SĴNVXSIUHSa%YVSXKQS%IJO%VSIQNJIUHS%KJ%IHH%NP]SV%VSQYSXPQ\%b]SVS%XNJOKPKNJQ%IVS
KTYNQSOa%P]S%MNZJXKH%KQ%VScZKVSO%PN%YVǸKOS%̂ZHH%VSIQNJQ%̂NV%KTYNQKJL%P]NQS%XNJOKPKNJQ\
%
GHIJJKJL%dUHKLIPKNJQ
RSTUSVQ%TZQP%US%QIPKQ̂KSO%P]IP%IJW%YHIJJKJL%NUHKLIPKNJQ%PN%US%QSXZVSO%UW%_IW%N̂%IJ
ILVSSTSJP%NV%ZJOSVPIeKJL%YZVQZIJP%PN%fSXPKNJ%ghi%N̂%P]S%jN_J%IJO%MNZJPVW%GHIJJKJL%kXP
gllh%IVS%JSXSQQIVW%PN%TIeS%P]S%OS̀SHNYTSJP%IXXSYPIUHS%KJ%YHIJJKJL%PSVTQ\%j]S
NUHKLIPKNJQ%TZQP%US%OKVSXPHW%VSHIPSO%PN%P]S%OS̀SHNYTSJP%IJO%̂IKVHW%IJO%VSIQNJIUHW%VSHIPSO
PN%P]S%QXIHS%IJO%eKJO%PN%P]S%OS̀SHNYTSJP%mnSLZHIPKNJ%goo%N̂%MNTTZJKPW%pĴVIQPVZXPZVS
qS̀W%ohghr\
%
scZIHKPKSQ%IJO%tZTIJ%nKL]PQ
fSXPKNJ%gul%N̂%P]S%scZIHKPKSQ%kXP%ohgha%VScZKVSQ%P]S%MNZJXKHa%KJ%XNJQKOSVKJL%YHIJJKJL
IYYHKXIPKNJQ%PN%]ÌS%OZS%VSLIVO%PN%P]S%JSSO%PN%SHKTKJIPS%OKQXVKTKJIPKNJa%IÒIJXS%ScZIHKPW
N̂%NYYNVPZJKPKSQ%IJO%̂NQPSV%LNNO%VSHIPKNJQ%USP_SSJ%YSNYHS%_]N%]ÌS%OK̂̂SVSJP%YVNPSXPSO
X]IVIXPSVKQPKXQ\%j]S%YVNPSXPSO%X]IVIXPSVKQPKXQ%IVS%ILSa%OKQIUKHKPWa%LSJOSV%VSIQQKLJTSJPa
YVSLJIJXW%IJO%TIPSVJKPWa%VIXSa%VSHKLKNJ%NV%USHKŜa%QSv%IJO%QSvZIH%NVKSJPIPKNJ\

j]S%VScZKVSTSJP%PN%]ÌS%OZS%VSLIVO%PN%P]S%IUǸS%LNIHQ%TSIJQ%P]IP%TSTUSVQ%Q]NZHO
XNJQKOSV%_]SP]SV%YSVQNJQ%_KP]%YIVPKXZHIV%YVNPSXPSO%X]IVIXPSVKQPKXQ%_NZHO%US%ÎŜXPSO%UW%I
YVNYNQIH%_]SJ%XNTYIVSO%PN%YSVQNJQ%_]N%ON%JNP%Q]IVS%P]IP%YVNPSXPSO%X]IVIXPSVKQPKX\
b]SVS%ScZIHKPKSQ%KQQZSQ%IVKQSa%TSTUSVQ%Q]NZHO%_SKL]%ZY%P]S%ScZIHKPKSQ%KTYIXP%N̂%P]S
YVNYNQIHQ%ILIKJQP%P]S%NP]SV%TIPSVKIH%XNJQKOSVIPKNJQ%VSHIPKJL%PN%P]S%YHIJJKJL%IYYHKXIPKNJ\
scZIHKPKSQ%KTYIXPQ%IVS%JNP%JSXSQQIVKHW%OSXKQK̀Sa%UZP%P]S%NU[SXPK̀S%N̂%IÒIJXKJL%ScZIHKPKSQ
TZQP%US%PIeSJ%KJPN%IXXNZJP%KJ%_SKL]KJL%ZY%P]S%TSVKPQ%N̂%IJ%IYYHKXIPKNJ\%j]S%_SKL]P%PN%US
LK̀SJ%PN%IJW%ScZIHKPKSQ%KQQZSQ%KQ%I%TIPPSV%̂NV%P]S%OSXKQKNJ%TIeSV%PN%OSPSVTKJS%KJ%IHH%N̂%P]S
XKVXZTQPIJXSQ\

RSTUSVQ%Q]NZHO%IHQN%XNJQKOSV%_]SP]SV%I%YHIJJKJL%OSXKQKNJ%_NZHO%ÎŜXP%]ZTIJ%VKL]PQa%KJ
YIVPKXZHIV%P]S%VKL]P%PN%I%̂IKV%]SIVKJLa%P]S%VKL]P%PN%VSQYSXP%̂NV%YVK̀IPS%IJO%̂ITKHW%HK̂Sa%P]S
YVNPSXPKNJ%N̂%YVNYSVPW%IJO%P]S%YVN]KUKPKNJ%N̂%OKQXVKTKJIPKNJ\%kJW%OSXKQKNJ%TZQP%US
YVNYNVPKNJIPS%IJO%IX]KS̀S%I%̂IKV%UIHIJXS%USP_SSJ%YVK̀IPS%KJPSVSQPQ%IJO%P]S%YZUHKX%KJPSVSQP\

wx yz-2${!+)#,-%#|%+62%})$2*+#$%#|%~),!,*2

�NP%IYYHKXIUHS%PN%P]KQ%IYYHKXIPKNJ\

4;x 0y�0DCAEy�

j]S%YVNYNQIH%̂ZHHW%XNTYHKSQ%_KP]%P]S%IKTQ%N̂%P]S%�IPKNJIH%GHIJJKJL%GNHKXW%�VITS_NVe
m�GG�ra%qNJONJ%GHIJ%YNHKXW%�\gl%IJO%��G%YNHKXW%ngha%_]KX]%QSSe%PN%SJXNZVILS%P]S
YVǸKQKNJ%N̂%JS_%IJO�NV%SJ]IJXSO%HSKQZVS%̂IXKHKPKSQ\%%pP%KQ%XNJQKOSVSO%P]IP%P]S%YVNYNQSO
OS̀SHNYTSJP%_NZHO%VSQZHP%KJ%IJ%IXXSYPIUHS%KTYIXP%NJ%P]S%̀KQZIH%ITSJKPKSQ%N̂%P]S%QKPS\%j]S
YVNYNQIH%_NZHO%JNP%]ÌS%I%QKLJK̂KXIJP%OSPVKTSJPIH%KTYIXP%NJ%P]S%ITSJKPKSQ%N̂%P]S%NXXZYKSVQ
N̂%JSKL]UNZVKJL%VSQKOSJPKIH%YVNYSVPKSQ\%

j]S%YVNYNQIH%KQ%XNJQKOSVSO%PN%XNTYHW%_KP]%VSHS̀IJP%qNXIH%GHIJ%IJO%qNJONJ%GHIJ%YNHKXKSQ
IJOa%IXXNVOKJLHWa%IYYVǸIH%KQ%VSXNTTSJOSO\

Page 93



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

44G =2H2$2,*2%I#*812,+-

JKLLKMNOPM%QPRSL%TLSMU%TSVW%X%Y%ZWVSW[NKR%TPLKRK[\%]̂P_[̀ a[V%bcXbd
JKLLKMNOPM%QPRSL%TLSMU%TSVW%b%Y%ZS_[O%efT%TPLKRK[\%]̂P_[̀ a[V%bcXbd
QPMOPM%TLSM%]ghLi%bcXXd
ŜWKPMSL%TLSMMKMN%TPLKRi%jVS̀ [kPVl
JKLLKMNOPM%ZhmmL[̀ [MWSVi%TLSMMKMN%fPRh̀ [MW%Y%nRR[\\KaL[%JKLLKMNOPM
JKLLKMNOPM%ZhmmL[̀ [MWSVi%TLSMMKMN%ohKOSMR[%Y%pP̀ h̀MKWi%ZSq[Wi%ai%f[\KNM
JKLLKMNOPM%ZhmmL[̀ [MWSVi%TLSMMKMN%ohKOSMR[%Y%̂PK\[

rO%QShNsWPM cXtuv%bvcbwc0#,+!*+%xHH)*2$y >2(2'6#,2%z#y

Page 94



 !""#$%&'(

 )!%*#+!,$#-!%&.(/

0.%1(/%123

 !""#$%&'(,2$

 !""#$%&'(,2$

4

5(.6%789:

;<=>%?@@A>BBC'2!$

DEA%<@>F=<G<HI=<EF%JKAJEB>B%EFLMN

;<=>%OEKF@IAM

PQ<B%HEJM%QIB%O>>F%RI@>%OM%EA%S<=Q%

=Q>%IK=QEA<=M%EG%=Q>%T>I@%EG%UERR<==>>
%
;>AV<H>B%JKABKIF=%=E%B>H=<EF%WX%EG%=Q>%

UEJMA<YQ=Z%[>B<YFB%IF@%\I=>F=B
%
?H=%]̂__%̀=Q>%?H=aN

bFL>BB%=Q>%?H=%JAEV<@>B%I%A>L>VIF=%

>cH>J=<EF%=E%HEJMA<YQ=N

*#+!,$#-!%d!3.2)%e%*3fg(!2$%&.(/

9h%i(fj$%d#..%*'3-

C',2)k''-

l3m',

\LIFF<FY%?JJL<HI=<EF%n>Go

\LIFF<FY%UERR<==>> [I=>

;HIL>

9p9q7r8

stCitC%ut*tvwd%
tx%dyssyCwitC
*!$#-!"2$%1!,+#f!$
z.3""#"{%1!f2#'"

|}~}�%|������%����}����%�}����%���%���
���������%����%����}���%������

�%UAESF%HEJMA<YQ=%IF@%@I=IOIB>%
A<YQ=B%��]W%�A@FIFH>%;KAV>M%
]���]̂�_�

7�7 ¡zz 789: 97¢:

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJHKL%MNOPQR%STUVV%WOXW%JGKQ%MGYQP%

Z[\][̂]_̀%_a%b_̀c]̂]_̀d%Se%fK_]dgh%[̀c%Ve%fNig\[̂]̀j%M_k\dh%_a%il[̀ ]̀̀j
ig\m]dd]_̀%\gan%oopoqGWWqVpSSqeprs%c[̂gc%prqSSqVpSV%̂_%gt̂g̀c%̂ug%u_k\d
_̂%vu]bu%mkd]b%b[̀%wg%il[xgc%[̀c%̂_%gt̂g̀c%̂ug%u_k\d%ck\]̀j%vu]bu%d̂[aa%b[̀
wg%]̀%̂ug%\gd̂[k\[̀ R̂%w[̀ykĝ]̀j%u[lld%[̀c%w[\%[\g[d%fGiil]b[̂]_̀%̂_%z[\x
b_̀c]̂]_̀%V%_a%il[̀ ]̀̀j%ig\m]dd]_̀%\gan%oopoqGWWqVpSpqVsoo%̂_%m[{g%m]̀_\
]̀̂g\̀[l%[l̂g\[̂]_̀d%[̂%̂ug%j\_k̀cR%a]\d̂%[̀c%dgb_̀c%al__\%lgzgl%[̀c%]̀b\g[dg
ug]jû%_a%\g[\%gt̂g̀d]_̀%[c|_]̀]̀j%̀_\̂ug\̀%w_k̀c[\x%wx%S}emh

V~qpsqVpSs

=2'#$+%#�%+62%�2!�%#�%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,�%�$22,%A'!*2-%

&��$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

D@�%=2�%�#-� oopoqGWWqVpSsqSs~~

�$!�),/%�#-� K_]dg%X]̂]j[̂]_̀%P̂\[̂gjx%[̀c%X[̀[jgmg̀ %̂Wl[̀
Wl[̀ ]̀̀j%�gd]j̀%[̀c%Gbbgdd%P̂[̂gmg̀^
K_]dg%Gddgddmg̀ %̂_a%Qt̂g̀cgc%�\[c]̀j%M_k\d
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSSq�HP�Q�PqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSSq�HP�Q�PqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSVq�HPPMN�QIqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSeq�K�JQZQJPqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSsqIQ�OPQqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSoqPH�M�qKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSrqIGXWqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpS�q�INKQJQZqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVpqIH�M�QJQZqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVSqPNOK�JN��YqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%Vs%Gi\
VpSe
PIWqpSrroVes~o��sqWOXWJGKQqWG�QJqGi\VpSeqpSq[%%%U%\gbg]zgc%Vs
Gi\%VpSe
GHIJHKLqJGK�qVppqWJGK�erq�Q�SV%Igz}%S%U%\gbg]zgc%Vs%Gi\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVeqPNOK�JN��YqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\
VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVeqPNOK�JN��YqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\
VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVsq�K�WJGKqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVoqSP�WJGKqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
�\[v]̀j%Kkmwg\%̂]̂lgc%%U%W\_i_dgc%P_k̂u%Q[d̂%Qlgz[̂]_̀%Igz}%VVqSVqVpSV
_̂%[cc\gdd%b_̀c]̂]_̀%eoR%K_zgmwg\%VpSV
�\[v]̀j%Kkmwg\%̂]̂lgc%U%W\_i_dgc%K_\̂u%�gd̂%Qlgz[̂]_̀%Igz}%VoqSVqVpSV
_̂%[cc\gdd%b_̀c]̂]_̀%eo%Vo%K_zgmwg\%VpSV
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpVrqVK�WJGKqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpSpq�HP�Q�PqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
J_b[̂]_̀%Wl[̀
Jĝ̂g\%a\_m%[jg̀ %̂c[̂gc%S~%Gi\]l%VpSe
GHIJHKLqPH�M�q�NG�MQPqWIVeGq�Q�SV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
GHIJHKLqJGK�qVppqWJGK�erq�Q�SV%Igz}%S%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
���qGHIJHKLq�NK�qpp~q�Y�JQPqKNZSV%%%U%\gbg]zgc%ps%X[\%VpSe
K_]dg%�\g[{_k̂%�gd̂%Igi_\̂%K_}%pp�p}s%Igz}%S%c[̂gc%Ve%Gi\]l%VpSe

�!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)�2�� �!+2�-�%#�%&12,�12,+�-��

epqpsqVpSs�!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()��

Agenda Item 9

Page 97



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

4G AC  &=H

IJKLLMLN%OPQRMSSMTL%UKS%NQKLVPW%XYPZ[%\\]\̂_IÎ ]̀a]̂̀ b\\c%TL%VdP%eVd%fPgPRhPQ
]̀a]i%ZTQ%VdP%gdKLNP%TZ%jSP%TZ%VdP%PkMSVMLN%TZZMgP%hjMJWMLN%KV%_MQJMLl%mTjSP%VT%K%dTVPJi
KJTLN%UMVd%VdP%PQPgVMTL%TZ%K%SMLNJP%SVTQPn%QPKQ%PkVPLSMTLo%pdP%KOOJMgKVMTL%OQTOTSPW%K%dTVPJ
VdKV%UTjJW%gTROQMSP%QPSVKjQKLV̂hKLqjPVMLN%ZKgMJMVMPS%TL%VdP%NQTjLW%ZJTTQ%UMVd%K%SPKVMLN
gKOKgMVn%ZTQ%jO%VT%̀]]%OPTOJPo%_%VTVKJ%TZ%̀r%dTVPJ%QTTRS%UTjJW%TggjOn%VdP%ZMQSV%KLW
SPgTLW%ZJTTQSo

_%ZQPSd%OPQRMSSMTL%UKS%MSSjPW%XYPZ%\\]\̂_IÎ ]̀aâr]sbc%TL%s%tTuPRhPQ%̀]à
ZTJJTUMLN%K%OJKLLMLN%KOOJMgKVMTL%VT%uKQn%gTLWMVMTL%̀ %TZ%OJKLLMLN%OPQRMSSMTL%XQPZ[
\\]\̂_IÎ ]̀a]̂̀ b\\c%vVT%RKlP%RMLTQ%MLVPQLKJ%KJVPQKVMTLS%KV%VdP%NQTjLWi%ZMQSV%KLW%SPgTLW
ZJTTQ%JPuPJ%KLW%MLgQPKSP%dPMNdV%TZ%QPKQ%PkVPLSMTL%KWwTMLMLN%LTQVdPQL%hTjLWKQn%hn%aor
RPVQPov

pPROTQKQn%OJKLLMLN%OPQRMSSMTL%UKS%VdPL%NQKLVPW%ZTQ%K%à%RTLVd%OPQMTW%ZQTR%axVd
yPOVPRhPQ%̀]ar%PLKhJMLN%VdP%jSP%TZ%VdP%hKLqjPVMLN%SjMVPi%QPSVKjQKLV%KLW%hKQ%KQPKS%TZ
VdP%OQPRMSPS%VT%hP%jLVMJ%]a[]]KR%TL%zQMWKnS%KLW%yKVjQWKnS%KLW%̀r[]]OR%ZQTR%yjLWKn%VT
pdjQSWKn%ZQTR%VdP%gjQQPLV%gJTSMLN%VMRP%TZ%̀̀ or]KRo

pdP%gjQQPLV%KOOJMgKVMTL%SPPlS%VdP%OPQRKLPLV%KRPLWRPLV%TZ%VdP%gTLWMVMTLS%QPJKVMLN%VT
LTMSP%KLW%TOPQKVMLN%dTjQSi%VT%VdTSP%OQPuMTjSJn%KOOQTuPW%ZTQ%K%VPROTQKQn%OPQMTWo%pdP
KOOJMgKVMTL%SMVP%dKS%LTU%hPPL%TOPQKVMLN%jLWPQ%VdP%PkVPLWPW%TOPQKVMLN%dTjQS%ZTQ%wjSV
jLWPQ%a]%RTLVdS%KLW%KL%jOWKVPW%LTMSP%QPOTQV%dKS%hPPL%SjhRMVVPW%UdMgd%VKlPS%MLVT
KggTjLV%WKVK%NKVdPQPW%ZQTR%KgVjKJ%PuPLMLN%PuPLVS%UdMgd%dKuP%VKlPL%OJKgP%WjQMLN%VdMS
OPQMTWo%zjQVdPQi%WjQMLN%VdP%OPQMTW%TZ%PkVPLWPW%TOPQKVMTL%VdP%{TjLgMJ|S%}LuMQTLRPLVKJ
IQTVPgVMTL%~LMV%dKuP%QPgPMuPW%LT%gTROJKMLVSo

pdP%tTMSP%pPKR%UMVdML%VdP%{TjLgMJ|S%}LuMQTLRPLVKJ%IQTVPgVMTL%~LMV%dKuP%gTLSMWPQPW%VdP
KOOJMgKVMTL%KLW%VdP%WPVKMJS%TZ%K%SgdPRP%MLgJjWMLN%VdP%SjhRMVVPW%LTMSP%RMVMNKVMTL%SVQKVPNn
KLW%RKLKNPRPLV%OJKL%KLW%KQP%SKVMSZMPW%VdP%PkVPLSMTL%TZ%TOPLMLN%dTjQS%UTjJW%LTV%gKjSP
jLKggPOVKhJP%KWuPQSP%MROKgVS%VT%LPMNdhTjQMLN%QPSMWPLVMKJ%OQTOPQVMPS%ZQTR%LTMSP%TQ
NPLPQKJ%WMSVjQhKLgPo%pdP%ZKgV%VdKV%VdP%OQPRMSPS%dKS%hPPL%TOPQKVMLN%jLWPQ%VdPSP
KRPLWPW%OQTuMSMTLS%ZTQ%a]%RTLVdS%KLW%NPLPQKVPW%LT%gTROJKMLVS%KJST%SVQTLNJn%MLWMgKVPS
VdKV%VdPQP%MS%LT%RKVPQMKJ%dKQR%ML%NQKLVMLN%VdMS%OPQRMSSMTLo%_ggTQWMLNJn%VdP%KOOJMgKVMTL%MS
QPgTRRPLWPW%ZTQ%KOOQTuKJo

:G% =?0�  ?��&>E��%

>6!+%�2(2/!+2�%'#�2$-%�2%/)�2,%+#%+62%�2!�%#�%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%F%08(+8$2

+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,B%-8�"2*+%+#%+62%�#((#�),/�

4G%>6!+%+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$%),+#%!%�22�%#�%�!$)!+)#,B%),%#$�2$%+#%),-2$+%+62%,2�

'(!,,),/%$2�2$2,*2%,81�2$%),+#%+62%2�)-+),/%&/$2212,+%�!+2�%�3443:;4:B%!++!*62�

+#%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%$2�%��;��&..�:;44��;�<G

:G%>6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#�%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,B%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#8,*)(�-%$2!-#,!�(2%*#-+-%),%+62%'$2'!$!+)#,%#�%+62%�22�%#�%�!$)!+)#,%!,�%!,9

!�#$+)�2%�#$�%!-%!%$2-8(+%#�%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%�2),/%*#1'(2+2�G

�G%>6!+%#��)*2$-%�2%!8+6#$)-2�%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,�%!/$22%+62%�2+!)(2�%+2$1-%#�%+62

'$#'#-2�%!/$2212,+G

<G%E�%+62%�22�%#�%�!$)!+)#,%6!-%,#+%�22,%�),!()-2�%�9%�;+6%78(9%:;4<%#�%+62%�!+2%#�

+6)-%$2-#(8+)#,B%+6!+%�2(2/!+2�%!8+6#$)+9%�2%/$!,+2�%+#%+62%�2!�%#�%.(!,,),/B

Page 98



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH

IJK

LM

LN

LOPMN

>)12%D)1)+%3%Q8((%'(!,,),/%!''()*!+)#,%R%92!$-

&**#$S!,*2%T)+6%!''$#U2S

V2+!)(-WA!1'(2-%+#%X2%A8X1)++2S

@#8,S!$9%+$2!+12,+%3%S2+!)(-

?Y+$!*+)#,%Z2,+%#$%06)1,29

G[\%]\̂\_̀ab\cd%[\e\fg%a\ebhdd\]%i[j__%f\%f\klc%f\m̀e\%d[\%Mnd[%P\o\bf\e%KpMqr

stuvJw
G̀%òba_g%xhd[%v\odh̀c%nM%̀m%d[\%G̀xc%jc]%Ò lcdeg%y_jcchck%uod%Mnnpr

G[\%]\̂\_̀ab\cd%[\e\fg%a\ebhdd\]%i[j__%c̀d%f\%ojeeh\]%̀ ld%\zo\ad%hc%òba_\d\
joòe]jco\%xhd[%d[\%]\djh_i%i[̀xc%̀c%d[\%ilfbhdd\]%a_jci{%clbf\ei%|MppypM{%ypK{%ypN{
ypq{%ypn{%yMK{%yMN{%Pxk%dhd_\]%}yèài\]%ẁ ed[%~\id%t_\̂jdh̀c%s\̂r%K�|MK|KpMK%d̀
j]]e\ii%òc]hdh̀c%N�%K�%ẁ \̂bf\e%KpMK}%jc]%Pxk%dhd_\]%}yèài\]%v̀ld[%tjid%t_\̂jdh̀c
s\̂r%KK|MK|KpMK%d̀%j]]e\ii%òc]hdh̀c%N�{%ẁ \̂bf\e%KpMK}r

stuvJw
G̀%\cile\%d[\%]\̂\_̀ab\cd%òba_h\i%xhd[%d[\%aè ĥih̀ci%̀m%d[\%Ih__hck]̀c%�̀oj_%y_jc�
yjed%Gx̀ %vĵ\]%�Py%ỳ_hoh\i%�ẁ \̂bf\e%KpMK�%jc]%d[\%�̀c]̀c%y_jc%��l_g%KpMM�r

ẁ %]\̂\_̀ab\cd%i[j__%dj�\%a_jo\%lcdh_%]\djh_i%jc]|̀e%ijba_\i%̀m%j__%bjd\ehj_i{%ò_̀lei%jc]
mhchi[\i%d̀%f\%li\]%̀c%j__%\zd\ecj_%ilemjo\i%[ĵ\%f\\c%ilfbhdd\]%d̀%jc]%jaaè \̂]%hc
xehdhck%fg%d[\%�̀oj_%y_jcchck%uld[̀ehdgr

stuvJw
G̀%\cile\%d[jd%d[\%]\̂\_̀ab\cd%ae\i\cdi%j%ijdhimjod̀eg%jaa\jejco\%hc%joòe]jco\%xhd[
ỳ_hog%�tMN%̀m%d[\%Ih__hck]̀c%�̀oj_%y_jc�%yjed%Gx̀ %vĵ\]%�Py%ỳ_hoh\i%�ẁ \̂bf\e
KpMK�r

G[\%f̀lc]jeg%de\jdb\cd%i[j__%f\%ji%ae\̂h̀li_g%jaaè \̂]%��p�|uyy|KpMN|�MK�%]jd\]%Np
uaeh_%KpMN%̀m%a_jcchck%a\ebhiih̀c%��p�|uyy|KpMM|Np�qr%G[\%f̀lc]jeg%de\jdb\cd%i[j__%f\
òba_\d\]%f\m̀e\%d[\%flh_]hck%hi%̀ oolah\]r%P\̂\_̀ab\cd%i[j__%f\%ojeeh\]%̀ ld%hc
joòe]jco\%xhd[%d[\%jaaè \̂]%]\djh_ir

stuvJw
G̀%ijm\klje]%d[\%̂hilj_%jb\chdh\i%̀m%d[\%je\j%hc%joòe]jco\%xhd[%ỳ_hog%�tMN%Ih__hck]̀c
�̀oj_%y_jc�%yjed%Gx̀ %vĵ\]%�Py%ỳ_hoh\i%�ẁ \̂bf\e%KpMK�r

ẁ %]\̂\_̀ab\cd%i[j__%dj�\%a_jo\%lcdh_%]\djh_i%̀m%d[\%[\hk[d{%àihdh̀c{%]\ihkc%jc]%bjd\ehj_i
m̀%jcg%o[hbc\g%̀e%\zdejodh̀c%̂\cd%d̀%f\%aè ĥ]\]%hc%òcc\odh̀c%xhd[%d[\%]\̂\_̀ab\cd
[ĵ\%f\\c%ilfbhdd\]%d̀%jc]%jaaè \̂]%hc%xehdhck%fg%d[\%�̀oj_%y_jcchck%uld[̀ehdgr%G[\
\̂cd|o[hbc\g%i[j__%f\%hcidj__\]%hc%joòe]jco\%xhd[%d[\%jaaè \̂]%]\djh_ir%G[\e\jmd\e%d[\
\̂cd|o[hbc\g%i[j__%f\%a\ebjc\cd_g%e\djhc\]%jc]%bjhcdjhc\]%hc%k̀ ]̀%x̀ e�hck%̀e]\e%m̀e%ì
_̀ck%ji%d[\%li\%òcdhcl\ir%

4

:

R

<

�

08(+8$2%!,S%�$22,%A'!*2-%+#%$2Q8-2%+62%!''()*!+)#,%Q#$%+62%Q#((#T),/%$2!-#,�

>62%!''()*!,+%6!-%Q!)(2S%+#%'$#U)S2%*#,+$)X8+)#,-%+#T!$S-%+62%)1'$#U212,+%#Q

-2$U)*2-%!,S%Q!*)()+)2-%!-%!%*#,-2�82,*2%#Q%S21!,S-%*$2!+2S%X9%+62%'$#'#-2S

S2U2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#Q%!)$%�8!()+9%!,S%!%�$22,%>$!U2(%.(!,��%>62%'$#'#-!(

+62$2Q#$2%*#,Q()*+-%T)+6%.#()*9%=45%#Q%+62%!S#'+2S%�)((),/S#,%C,)+!$9%V2U2(#'12,+

.(!,%A!U2S%.#()*)2-%�A2'+21X2$%:;;5��

Page 99



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH

GIJ

KLMI

KLMN

OPOMQ

A8$R!*),/%!,S%1!$T),/

E,-+!((!+)#,%#R%/!+2-%#,+#%!%6)/6U!9

V!*)()+)2-%R#$%.2#'(2%U)+6%W)-!X)()+)2-

A)/,'#-+),/%R#$%.2#'(2%U)+6%W)-!X)()+)2-

.!$T),/% !,!/212,+

YZ[MPO%
L\%]̂_̀ %̂a]%bcd̀efĉ_%ag̀%ch̀ \iaìb%]d%c_j]i\i\e%k̂]k̀ âìb%i\%cll]̂_c\l̀%miag%n]oilp%PZI
]d%ag̀%Giooi\e_]\%q]lco%noc\r%nĉa%sm]%Mct̀_%uKn%n]oilìb%vO]t̀hẁ %̂xyIxz{

sg̀%_̀t̀o]kh̀ \a%bgcoo%\]a%ẁ%]llfkì_%f\aio%ag̀%kĉ|i\e%c\_%b̀ t̂ili\e%ĉ c̀b%bg]m\%]\
ag̀%ckk̂]t̀_%koc\b%gct̀%ẁ \̀%_̂ci\̀_}%bf̂dcl̀_%c\_%hĉ|̀_%]fa%i\%cll]̂_c\l̀%miag
_̀aciob%a]%ẁ%bfwhiaà_%a]%c\_%ckk̂]t̀_%i\%m̂iai\e%wp%ag̀%q]lco%noc\\i\e%[fag]̂iap{
sg̀^̀cdà̂%ag̀b̀%ĉ c̀b%bgcoo%ẁ%k̀ ĥc\̀\aop%̂̀aci\̀_%c\_%fb̀_%d]̂%\]%]ag̀ %̂kf̂k]b̀{

YZ[MPO
s]%̀\bf̂ %̀agca%ag̀%t̀gilfoĉ%cll̀bb}%b̀ t̂ili\e%c\_%kĉ|i\e%ĉ c̀b%ĉ %̀bcaibdcla]̂iop%oci_
]fa%]\%bià%i\%cll]̂_c\l̀%miag%n]oilp%[~IN%Giooi\e_]\%q]lco%noc\r%nĉa%sm]%Mct̀_%uKn
n]oilìb%vO]t̀hẁ %̂xyIxz{

O]%ecàb%a]%l]\â]o%k̀_̀bâic\%]̂%t̀gilò%h]t̀h̀ \ab%bgcoo%ẁ%i\bacoò_%miag]fa%ag̀%k̂i]̂
ckk̂]tco%]d%ag̀%q]lco%noc\\i\e%[fag]̂iap{

YZ[MPO
s]%̀\bf̂ %̀agca%k̀_̀bâic\%c\_%t̀gilfoĉ%bcd̀ap%ib%\]a%k̂ j̀f_il̀_%i\%cll]̂_c\l̀%miag
n]oilìb%[~J%c\_%[~H%]d%ag̀%Giooi\e_]\%u\iaĉp%K̀ t̀o]kh̀ \a%noc\%Mct̀_%n]oilìb
vM̀kàhẁ %̂xyy�z{

[oo%ag̀%dclioiaìb%miagi\%ag̀%cll̀bbiwò%ẁ_̂]]hb%i\%l]hkoic\l̀%miag%�M%HJyyrxyy�%a]%h̀ à
ag̀%\̀ _̀b%]d%k̀]kò%miag%_ibcwioiaìb%agca%ĉ %̀bg]m\%i\%ag̀%k̂ t̀i]fbop%ckk̂]t̀_%koc\b
v�y��[nn�xyIJ��Ixz%_cà_%Jy%[k̂io%xyIJ%]d%koc\\i\e%k̀ ĥibbi]\%��y��[nn�xyII�Jy�N
bgcoo%ẁ%k̂]ti_̀_%k̂i]̂%a]%ag̀%]llfkcai]\%]d%ag̀%_̀t̀o]kh̀ \a%c\_%ag̀^̀cdà̂%k̀ ĥc\̀\aop
^̀aci\̀_{

YZ[MPO
s]%̀\bf̂ %̀agca%c_̀�fcà%dclioiaìb%ĉ %̀k̂]ti_̀_%d]̂%k̀]kò%miag%_ibcwioiaìb%i\%cll]̂_c\l̀
miag%n]oilp%[~IJ%c\_%YI�%]d%ag̀%Giooi\e_]\%q]lco%noc\r%nĉa%sm]%Mct̀_%uKn%n]oilìb
vO]t̀hẁ %̂xyIxz{

Mie\kocàb}%i\l]̂k]̂cai\e%c%̂̀ k̂ b̀̀\acai]\%]d%ag̀%u\it̀ b̂co%�g̀ òlgcî%Mphw]o}%bg]fo_
ẁ%_ibkocp̀_%a]%i\_ilcà%ag̀%o]lcai]\%]d%l]\t̀\ì\a%dclioiaìb%a]%h̀ à%ag̀%\̀ _̀b%]d%k̀]kò
miag%_ibcwioiaìb{%%Mflg%bie\kocàb%bg]fo_%i_̀\aidp%]̂%c_t̀ âib̀%cll̀bbiwò%̀\âc\l̀b%a]
wfio_i\eb}%̂ b̀̀ t̂̀_%kĉ|i\e%bkcl̀b}%cll̀bbiwò%oidab%c\_%octca]̂p%cll]hh]_cai]\}
hc\cècwò%̂]fàb%aĝ]feg%wfio_i\eb%c\_%ctciocwioiap%]d%c__iai]\co%b̀ t̂il̀b{%Mie\b%d]̂
_î̀lai]\%c\_%o]lcai]\%bg]fo_%gct̀%oĉè%lgĉclà̂b%]̂%\fh̀ ĉob%c\_%lòĉop%l]\âcba%miag
ag̀%wcl|ê]f\_%l]o]f̂{

YZ[MPO
s]%̀\bf̂ %̀agca%k̀]kò%miag%_ibcwioiaìb%ĉ %̀cmĉ %̀]d%ag̀%o]lcai]\%]d%l]\t̀\ì\a%dclioiaìb%i\
cll]̂_c\l̀%miag%n]oilp%[~IJ%]d%ag̀%Giooi\e_]\%q]lco%noc\r%nĉa%sm]%Mct̀_%uKn%n]oilìb
vO]t̀hẁ %̂xyIxz{

n̂i]̂%a]%ag̀%l]hh̀ \l̀h̀ \a%]d%_̀t̀o]kh̀ \a}%c%blg̀h̀ %d]̂%ag̀%l]�]̂_i\cai]\%c\_
hc\cèh̀ \a%]d%_̀oit̀ î̀b}%lĉ}%ac�i%c\_%hi\i�wfb%kĉ|i\e%vmgilg%b̀ |̀b%a]%̀\bf̂ %̀agca%ag̀

�

5

�

�

4;

Page 100



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJ

KH

&)$%2L+$!*+)#,%-9-+21%3%,#)-2%!,M%#M#8$

0#,+$#(%#N%18-)*%!,M%,#)-2

>$!NN)*%&$$!,/212,+-%!,M%.!$O),/

PQRQSTUVQWX%PTQY%WTX%ZQY[SX%\W%]Ŵ%TW%YXZQQX%U]Z_\Ẁ%\W%WQ\̀abT[Z\Ẁ%YXZQQXYcd%Ya]SS%bQ
Y[bV\XXQP%XT%]WP%]UUZTRQP%\W%eZ\X\Ẁ%b̂%XaQ%fTg]S%hS]WW\Ẁ%i[XaTZ\X̂j%kaQ%]UUZTRQP
PQX]\SY%Ya]SS%XaQW%bQ%\VUSQVQWXQP%lTZ%]Y%STẀ%]Y%XaQ%PQRQSTUVQWX%ZQV]\WY%\W%Qm\YXQWgQj

noipqG
kT%QWY[ZQ%Xa]X%]W%]PQr[]XQ%SQRQS%Tl%U]Z_\Ẁ%UZTR\Y\TW%\Y%UZTR\PQP%lTZ%XaQ%UZTUTYQP%[YQ
]WP%XT%UZQRQWX%\W]UUZTUZ\]XQ%U]Z_\Ẁ%Tl%RQa\gSQY%]YYTg\]XQP%e\Xa%XaQ%[YQ%aQZQb̂%]UUZTRQP
\W%Y[ZZT[WP\Ẁ%YXZQQXYd%]WP%XT%]ggTZP%e\Xa%hTS\g\QY%ist%]WP%isHJ%Tl%XaQ%K\SS\ẀPTW%fTg]S
hS]Wu%h]ZX%keT%p]RQP%vwh%hTS\g\QY%xGTRQVbQZ%IyHIcj

kaQ%Z]X\Ẁ%SQRQS%Tl%WT\YQ%QV\XXQP%lZTV%XaQ%US]WX%]WPzTZ%V]ga\WQẐ%Ya]SS%bQ%]X%SQ]YX%{%P|
bQSTe%XaQ%Qm\YX\Ẁ%b]g_̀ZT[WP%WT\YQ%SQRQSj%kaQ%WT\YQ%SQRQSY%Ya]SS%bQ%PQXQZV\WQP%]X%XaQ
WQ]ZQYX%ZQY\PQWX\]S%UZTUQZX̂j%kaQ%VQ]Y[ZQVQWXY%]WP%]YYQYYVQWX%Ya]SS%bQ%V]PQ%\W
]ggTZP]WgQ%e\Xa%|Z\X\Ya%pX]WP]ZP%JHJI%}sQXaTP%lTZ%Z]X\Ẁ%\WP[YXZ\]S%WT\YQ%]llQgX\Ẁ%V\mQP
ZQY\PQWX\]S%]WP%\WP[YXZ\]S%]ZQ]Y}j

kaQ%]UUZTRQP%YgaQVQ%Ya]SS%bQ%l[SŜ%\VUSQVQWXQP%bQlTZQ%XaQ%PQRQSTUVQWX%\Y%Tgg[U\QP
]WP%XaQZQ]lXQZ%Ya]SS%bQ%ZQX]\WQP%]WP%V]\WX]\WQP%\W%̀TTP%eTZ_\Ẁ%TZPQZ%lTZ%YT%STẀ%]Y%XaQ
b[\SP\Ẁ%ZQV]\WY%\W%[YQj

noipqG
kT%Y]lQ̀[]ZP%XaQ%]VQW\X̂%Tl%XaQ%Tgg[U]WXY%Tl%Y[ZZT[WP\Ẁ%UZTUQZX\QY%\W%]ggTZP]WgQ%e\Xa
hTS\ĝ%qoH%Tl%XaQ%K\SS\ẀPTW%fTg]S%hS]Wu%h]ZX%keT%p]RQP%vwh%hTS\g\QY%xGTRQVbQZ%IyHIc
]WP%hTS\ĝ%tjH{%Tl%XaQ%fTWPTW%hS]W%x~[Ŝ%IyHHcj

ij%GT%ST[P%V[Y\g%TZ%TXaQZ%%WT\YQ%x]VUS\l\QP%%TZ%%TXaQZe\YQc%Ya]SS%bQ%V]PQ%QmXQZW]SŜj%

|j%GT%ST[P%V[Y\g%TZ%TXaQZ%WT\YQ%x]VUS\l\QP%TZ%TXaQZe\YQcd%Ya]SS%bQ%V]PQzUS]̂QP%]X%XaQ%Y\XQd
WTZ%Ya]SS%]Ŵ%UQZYTWY%xTXaQZ%Xa]W%YX]llc%bQ%UQZV\XXQP%XT%bQ%\W%XaQ%ZQYX][Z]WXd%b]Wr[QX\Ẁ
TZ%b]Z%]ZQ]Y%Tl%XaQ%UZQV\YQY%bQXeQQW%I�uyy%aT[ZY%]WP%y�uyy%aT[ZY%QmgQUX%TW%�Z\P]̂
W\̀aX%TZ%p]X[ZP]̂%W\̀aX%eaQZQ%]W%]PP\X\TW]S%I%aT[ZY%[U%[WX\S%yHuyy%aT[ZY%XaQ%lTSSTe\Ẁ
VTZW\Ẁ%e\SS%bQ%UQZV\XXQPj

�j%hZ\TZ%XT%XaQ%Tgg[U]X\TW%Tl%XaQ%b[\SP\Ẁ%]%WT\YQ�S\V\X\Ẁ%PQR\gQ%Ya]SS%bQ%\WYX]SSQPj%%�X%Ya]SS
bQ%l\XXQP%]WP%XaQZQ]lXQZ%V]\WX]\WQP%\W%Y[ga%]%V]WWQZ%]Y%XT%gTWXZTS%]SS%YT[ZgQY%Tl%]VUS\l\QP
V[Y\g%TZ%]Ŵ%TXaQZ%WT\YQ%]X%XaQ%UZQV\YQY%\W%]ggTZP]WgQ%e\Xa%XaQ%SQRQSY%YUQg\l\QP%\W%U]ZX%o
Tl%Xa\Y%gTWP\X\TWj

wj%iX%WT%X\VQ%Ya]SS%WT\YQ%QV\XXQP%lZTV%XaQ%Y\XQ%QmgQQP%{Pb%bQSTe%b]g_̀ZT[WP%SQRQSY%eaQW
VQ]Y[ZQP%lZTV%XaQ%WQ]ZQYX%YQWY\X\RQ%ZQgQUXTZ

noipqGu
kT%Y]lQ̀[]ZP%XaQ%]VQW\X̂%Tl%XaQ%Tgg[U]WXY%Tl%Y[ZZT[WP\Ẁ%UZTUQZX\QY%\W%]ggTZP]WgQ%e\Xa
hTS\ĝ%qoH%Tl%XaQ%K\SS\ẀPTW%vW\X]Ẑ%wQRQSTUVQWX%hS]W%p]RQP%hTS\g\QY%xpQUXQVbQZ%Iyytc
]WP%hTS\ĝ%tjH{%Tl%XaQ%fTWPTW%hS]W%x~[Ŝ%IyHHcj

wQRQSTUVQWX%Ya]SS%WTX%bQ̀\W%[WX\S%PQX]\SY%Tl%]SS%XZ]ll\g%]ZZ]ẀQVQWXY%x\WgS[P\Ẁ%lTTXe]̂Yd
X[ZW\Ẁ%YU]gQd%Y\̀aX%S\WQY%]X%ZT]P%�[WgX\TWYd%_QZb%Z]P\\d%g]Z%U]Z_\Ẁ%]ZQ]Y%]WP%V]Z_\Ẁ%T[X
Tl%YU]gQYd%ST]P\Ẁ%l]g\S\X\QY%]WP%VQ]WY%Tl%Y[Zl]g\Ẁc%a]RQ%bQQW%Y[bV\XXQP%XT%]WP
]UUZTRQP%\W%eZ\X\Ẁ%b̂%XaQ%fTg]S%hS]WW\Ẁ%i[XaTZ\X̂j%kaQ%]UUZTRQP%PQRQSTUVQWX%Ya]SS%WTX

44

4:

4�

Page 101



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

KLM

NJOPQ

R#%0#,+!1,),!+2S%A#)(-

D!,S-*!'),/%A*6212%3%)1'(212,+!+)#,

T2,+)(!+)#,%A9-+21%3%S2+!)(-

UV%WXXYZ[V\%Y]̂[_%̀__%aYXb%cWdea%b̀fV%UVV]%XW]âdYX̂V\%[]%̀XXWd\̀]XV%c[̂b%̂bV%̀ZZdWfV\
\V̂̀ [_ag%KbVdV̀ĥVdi%̂bV%Z̀de[]j%̀dV̀ai%a[jb̂%_[]Va%̀]\%_Ẁ\[]j%̀dV̀a%kYâ%UV%ZVdk̀ ]V]̂_l
dV̂̀ []V\%̀]\%YaV\%hWd%]W%ŴbVd%ZYdZWaV%̀ %̂̀]l%̂[kVg%O[àU_V\%Z̀de[]j%Ùla%ab̀__%UV%̀
k[][kYk%Wh%Qgmk%_W]j%Ul%ngMk%c[\Vi%Wd%̀%̂_V̀â%ngok%c[\V%cbVdV%̂cW%̀\p̀XV]̂%Ùla%k̀ l
ab̀dV%̀]%Y]_Ẁ\[]j%̀dV̀g

qrsIHG
KW%V]aYdV%ZV\Vâd[̀]%̀]\%fVb[XY_̀d%àhV̂l%̀]\%XW]fV][V]XV%̀]\%̂W%V]aYdV%̀\VtỲ V̂%Whhu
âdVV̂%Z̀de[]ji%̀]\%_Ẁ\[]j%h̀X[_[̂[Va%[]%XWkZ_[̀]XV%c[̂b%vW_[Xl%sNPQ%Wh%̂bV%w[__[]j\W]
LWX̀_%v_̀]x%v̀ d̂%KcW%ÌfV\%yOv%vW_[X[Va%zGWfVkUVd%{oP{|̀]\%Jb̀ẐVd%M%Wh%̂bV%LW]\W]
v_̀]%z}Y_l%{oPP|g

GW%XW]̂̀ k[]̀ V̂\%aW[_a%Wd%ŴbVd%k̀ V̂d[̀_a%ab̀__%UV%[kZWd̂V\%̂Ŵ%bV%a[̂Vg%s__%[kZWd̂V\%aW[_a
hWd%_̀]\aX̀Z[]j%ZYdZWaVa%ab̀__%UV%X_V̀]%̀]\%hdVV%Wh%XW]̂̀ k[]̀ [̂W]g%s__%[kZWd̂V\%aW[_a
ab̀__%UV%̂VâV\%hWd%XbVk[X̀_%XW]̂̀ k[]̀ [̂W]i%̀]\%̂bV%dVaY_̂a%Wh%̂b[a%̂Vâ[]j%ab̀__%UV
aYUk[̂̂V\%̀]\%̀ZZdWfV\%Ul%̂bV%LWX̀_%v_̀]][]j%sŶbWd[̂lg

qrsIHG
KW%V]aYdV%̂b̀ %̂̂bV%WXXYZ̀]̂a%Wh%̂bV%\VfV_WZkV]̂%̀dV%]Ŵ%aYUpVX̂%̂W%̀]l%d[aea%hWdk%aW[_
XW]̂̀ k[]̀ [̂W]%[]%̀XXWd\̀]XV%c[̂b%vW_[Xl%HrP%Wh%̂bV%w[__[]ja\W]%y][̂̀dl%OVfV_WZkV]̂
v_̀]%ÌfV\%vW_[X[Va%zIVẐVkUVd%{oo~|g

s__%b̀d\%̀]\%aWĥ%_̀]\aX̀Z[]j%ab̀__%UV%X̀dd[V\%WŶ%[]%̀XXWd\̀]XV%c[̂b%̂bV%̀ZZdWfV\
_̀]\aX̀Z[]j%aXbVkV%̀]\%ab̀__%UV%XWkZ_V̂V\%c[̂b[]%̂bV%h[dâ%Z_̀]̂[]j%̀]\%aVV\[]j
aV̀aW]a%hW__Wc[]j%̂bV%XWkZ_V̂[W]%Wh%̂bV%\VfV_WZkV]̂%Wd%̂bV%WXXYZ̀ [̂W]%Wh%̂bV%UY[_\[]jai
cb[XbVfVd%[a%̂bV%V̀d_[Vd%ZVd[W\g%KbV%]Vc%Z_̀]̂[]j%̀]\%_̀]\aX̀ZV%WZVd̀[̂W]a%abWY_\
XWkZ_l%c[̂b%̂bV%dVtY[dVkV]̂a%aZVX[h[V\%[]%�I%n�nM%zP��{|%�GYdaVdl%ÎWXei%v̀ d̂%Pi
IZVX[h[X̀ [̂W]%hWd%KdVVa%̀]\%IbdYUa�%̀]\%[]%�I%QQ{m%zP�m�|%�JW\V%Wh%vd̀X̂[XV%hWd%�V]Vd̀_
L̀]\aX̀ZV%HZVd̀[̂W]a%zr�X_Y\[]j%ẁ d\%IYdh̀XVa|�g%KbVdV̀ĥVdi%̂bV%̀dV̀a%Wh%b̀d\%̀]\%aWĥ
_̀]\aX̀Z[]j%ab̀__%UV%ZVdk̀ ]V]̂_l%dV̂̀ []V\g

s]l%̂dVVi%abdYU%Wd%̀dV̀%Wh%̂Ydh[]j%Wd%aVV\[]j%abWc]%W]%̂bV%̀ZZdWfV\%_̀]\aX̀Z[]j%aXbVkV
cb[Xb%c[̂b[]%̀%ZVd[W\%Wh%�%lV̀da%hdWk%̂bV%XWkZ_V̂[W]%Wh%\VfV_WZkV]̂%\[Vai%[a%dVkWfV\%Wd
[]%̂bV%WZ[][W]%Wh%̂bV%LWX̀_%v_̀]][]j%sŶbWd[̂l%UVXWkVa%aVd[WYa_l%\̀k̀ jV\%Wd%\[aV̀aV\
ab̀__%UV%dVZ_̀XV\%[]%̂bV%àkV%Z_̀XV%Wdi%[h%Z_̀]̂[]j%[]%̂bV%àkV%Z_̀XV%cWY_\%_V̀fV%̂bV%]Vc
d̂VVi%bV\jV%Wd%abdYU%aYaXVẐ[U_V%̂W%\[aV̀aVi%̂bV]%̂bV%Z_̀]̂[]j%abWY_\%UV%[]%̀%ZWa[̂[W]%̂W
UV%h[dâ%̀jdVV\%[]%cd[̂[]j%c[̂b%̂bV%LWX̀_%v_̀]][]j%sŶbWd[̂l%[]%̂bV%]V�̂%Z_̀]̂[]j%aV̀aW]
c[̂b%̀]ŴbVd%aYXb%̂dVVi%abdYU%Wd%̀dV̀%Wh%̂Ydh[]j%Wd%aVV\[]j%Wh%a[k[_̀d%a[�V%̀]\%aZVX[Va
Y]_Vaa%̂bV%LWX̀_%v_̀]][]j%sŶbWd[̂l%h[dâ%j[fVa%cd[̂̂V]%XW]aV]̂%̂W%̀]l%f̀d[̀̂[W]g

qrsIHG
KW%V]aYdV%̂b̀ %̂̂bV%_̀]\aX̀ZV\%̀dV̀a%̀dV%_̀[\%WŶ%̀]\%dV̂̀ []V\%[]%̀XXWd\̀]XV%c[̂b%̂bV
Z̀ZdWfV\%Z_̀]a%[]%Wd\Vd%̂W%ZdVaVdfV%̀]\%V]b̀]XV%̂bV%f[aỲ_%̀kV][̂[Va%Wh%̂bV%_WX̀_[̂l%[]
XWkZ_[̀]XV%c[̂b%ZW_[Xl%�rnm%w[__[]j\W]%LWX̀_%v_̀]x%v̀ d̂%KcW%ÌfV\%yOv%vW_[X[Va
zGWfVkUVd%{oP{|g

GW%\VfV_WZkV]̂%ab̀__%̂̀ eV%Z_̀XV%Y]̂[_%\V̂̀ [_a%Wh%̂bV%̀[d%fV]̂[_̀̂[W]%alâVk%b̀a%UVV]
aYUk[̂̂V\%̂W%̀]\%̀ZZdWfV\%[]%cd[̂[]j%Ul%̂bV%LWX̀_%v_̀]][]j%sŶbWd[̂lg%GW%Z̀d̂%Wh%̂bV
\VfV_WZkV]̂%ab̀__%UV%WXXYZ[V\%Y]̂[_%̂bV%fV]̂[_̀̂[W]%alâVk%b̀a%UVV]%[]ầ __V\%[]
X̀XWd\̀]XV%c[̂b%̂bV%̀ZZdWfV\%\V̂̀ [_ag%

4<

4�

4�

Page 102



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

HKLL

GHGIJ

KJMLN

HKLO

P)+*62,%&**2--%Q##$

R(##S()/6+),/

Q2()T2$9%6#8$-

=2U8-2%R!*)()+)2-

0#,-+$8*+)#,% !,!/212,+%.(!,

VWXIHG%
YZ%[\Z]̂_]%]̀̂ %ab̂ cd]d̂e%Zf%]̀̂ %Z__g[d̂\e%Zf%\̂edĥc]dai%a__ZbbZha]dZc%dc%]̀̂ %jd_dcd]k%dc
a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%mZid_k%HWL%Zf%]̀̂ %ndiidcohZc%pZ_ai%miacq%ma\]%YlZ%Iaĵh%rMm%mZid_d̂e
sGZĵbt̂\%uNLuvw

Ỳ %̂xd]_̀ ĉ%hZZ\%Zc%]̀̂ %̂ae]̂\c%fa_aĥ%Zf%]̀̂ %edcoî%e]Z\̂k%\̂a\%̂y]̂cedZc%de%]Z%t̂%gêh
fZ\%xd]_̀ ĉ%a__̂ee%Zcik%ach%Z]̀̂ \ldê%x̂[]%_iZêh%a]%aii%]db̂ ew

VWXIHG
YZ%eaf̂oga\h%]̀̂ %ab̂ cd]k%Zf%eg\\Zgchdco%[\Z[̂\]d̂e%dc%a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%[Zid_k%zWL{%Zf
]̀̂ %ndiidcohZc%pZ_ai%miacq%ma\]%YlZ%Iaĵh%rMm%mZid_d̂e%sGZĵbt̂\%uNLuvw

GZ%fiZZhidò]dco%Z\%Z]̀̂ \%fZ\b%Zf%̂y]̂\cai%idò]dco%èaii%t̂%dce]aiîh%gcîee%d]%de%dc
a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%ĥ]adie%l̀ d_̀%̀aĵ%[\̂jdZgeik%t̂ ĉ%egtbd]]̂h%]Z%ach%a[[\Zĵh%dc%l\d]dco
tk%]̀̂ %pZ_ai%miaccdco%Xg]̀Z\d]kw%Ig_̀%ĥ]adie%èaii%dc_igĥ%iZ_a]dZc|%̀ d̂ò]|%]k[̂%ach
hd\̂_]dZc%Zf%idò]%eZg\_̂e%ach%dc]̂ced]k%Zf%diigbdca]dZcw%Xck%idò]dco%]̀a]%de%eZ%dce]aiîh%èaii
cZ]%]̀̂ \̂af]̂\%t̂%ai]̂\̂h%ld]̀Zg]%]̀̂ %[\dZ\%_Zcêc]%dc%l\d]dco%Zf%]̀̂ %pZ_ai%miaccdco
Xg]̀Z\d]k%Z]̀̂ \%]̀ac%fZ\%\Zg]dĉ%badc]̂cac_̂%l̀ d_̀%hẐe%cZ]%_̀acô%d]e%ĥ]adiew%

VWXIHG
YZ%eaf̂oga\h%]̀̂ %ab̂ cd]k%Zf%eg\\Zgchdco%[\Z[̂\]d̂e%dc%a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%[Zid_k%zWL{%Zf
]̀̂ %ndiidcohZc%pZ_ai%miacq%ma\]%YlZ%Iaĵh%rMm%mZid_d̂e%sGZĵbt̂\%uNLuvw

Ỳ %̂[\̂bdêe%èaii%cZ]%t̂%gêh%fZ\%ĥidĵ\k%ach%]̀̂ %iZahdco%Z\%gciZahdco%Zf%oZZhe
Zg]edĥ%]̀̂ %̀Zg\e%Zf%N}qNN%ach%L}qNN|%KZchak%]Z%~\dhak|%ach%t̂]l̂ ĉ%]̀̂ %̀Zg\e%Zf%N}qNN
ach%L{wNN%Zc%Ia]g\hakew%Ỳ %̂ed]̂%èaii%cZ]%t̂%gêh%fZ\%ĥidĵ\k%ach%]̀̂ %iZahdco%Z\
gciZahdco%Zf%oZZhe%Zc%Igchake|%mgtid_%Z\%zacx%nZidhakew%%

VWXIHGq%
YZ%eaf̂oga\h%]̀̂ %\̂edĥc]dai%ab̂ cd]k%Zf%]̀̂ %Z__g[d̂\e%Zf%ah�Zdcdco%ach%ĉa\tk%[\Z[̂\]d̂e
dc%a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%mZid_k%HW{%Zf%]̀̂ %ndiidcohZc%pZ_ai%miacq%ma\]%YlZ%Iaĵh%rMm
mZid_d̂e%sGZĵbt̂\%uNLuvw

GZ%ĥĵiZ[b̂ c]%èaii%]ax̂%[ia_̂%gc]di%fgii%ĥ]adie%Zf%fa_did]d̂e%]Z%t̂%[\Zjdĥh%fZ\%]̀̂
_Zĵ\̂h|%a[[\Z[\da]̂ik%edoc%[Ze]̂h|%ê_g\̂%ach%e_\̂ ĉ̂h%e]Z\aô%Zf%\̂fgê%a]%]̀̂
[\̂bdêe%̀aĵ%t̂ ĉ%egtbd]]̂h%]Z%ach%a[[\Zĵh%dc%l\d]dco%tk%]̀̂ %pZ_ai%miaccdco
Xg]̀Z\d]kw%GZ%[a\]%Zf%]̀̂ %ĥĵiZ[b̂ c]%èaii%t̂%Z__g[d̂h%gc]di%]̀̂ %fa_did]d̂e%̀aĵ%t̂ ĉ
[\Zjdĥh%dc%a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%]̀̂ %a[[\Zĵh%ĥ]adie%ach%]̀̂ \̂af]̂\%]̀̂ %fa_did]d̂e%èaii%t̂
[̂\baĉc]ik%\̂]adĉhw%

VWXIHG%
�c%Z\ĥ\%]Z%eaf̂oga\h%]̀̂ %ab̂ cd]d̂e%Zf%]̀̂ %a\̂a|%dc%a__Z\hac_̂%ld]̀%mZid_k%HWL%ndiidcohZc
pZ_ai%miacq%ma\]%YlZ%Iaĵh%rMm%mZid_d̂e%sGZĵbt̂\%uNLuv%ach%pZchZc%miac%s�gik
uNLLvw

m\dZ\%]Z%ĥĵiZ[b̂ c]%_Zbb̂ c_dco|%]̀̂ %a[[id_ac]%èaii%egtbd]%a%ĥbZid]dZc%ach
_Zce]\g_]dZc%bacaôb̂ c]%[iac%]Z%]̀̂ %pZ_ai%miaccdco%Xg]̀Z\d]k%fZ\%d]e%a[[\Zjaiw%%Ỳ %̂[iac
èaii%ĥ]adiq

45

4�

4�

:;

:4

Page 103



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGI

JKLM

NJNGO

?(2*+$)*%06!$/),/%.#),+-

A2*8$2P%Q9%R2-)/,

00>S

TUV%WXY%ZX[\U]̂%_̀%aYbYc_ZdY]e%f_gh\
TUUV%WXY%X_ig\%aigU]̂%fXUjX%aYbYc_ZdY]e%f_gh\%fUcc%_jjig%TZcY[\Y%gỲYg%e_%U]̀_gd[eUbY%kLl
_̀g%d[mUdid%ZYgdUeeYa%f_ghU]̂%X_ig\Vn
TUUUV%o%Zg_̂g[ddY%e_%aYd_]\eg[eY%eX[e%eXY%d_\e%b[ci[pcY%_g%Z_eY]eU[ccq%j_]e[dU][eU]̂
d[eYgU[c\%[]a%̀UeeU]̂\%j[]%pY%gYd_bYa%\[̀Ycq%[]a%U]e[je%̀_g%c[eYg%gYri\Y%_g%Zg_jY\\U]̂n
TUbVKY[\igY\%e_%ZgYbY]e%dia%[]a%aUge%eg[jhU]̂%_]e_%̀__ef[q\%[]a%[as_U]U]̂%g_[a\
TU]jciaU]̂%fXYYc%f[\XU]̂%̀[jUcUeUY\Vn
TbV%Wg[̀Ùj%d[][̂YdY]e%[]a%[jjY\\%[gg[]̂YdY]e\%TbYXUjic[g%[]a%ZYaY\egU[]V%[]a
Z[ghU]̂%Zg_bU\U_]\%̀_g%j_]eg[je_g\%aigU]̂%eXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%Zg_jY\\%TU]jciaU]̂%dY[\igY\
e_%gYaijY%eXY%]idpYg\%_̀%j_]\egijeU_]%bYXUjcY\%[jjY\\U]̂%eXY%\UeY%aigU]̂%ZY[h%X_ig\Vn
TbUV%KY[\igY\%e_%gYaijY%eXY%UdZ[je%_̀%eXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%_]%c_j[c%[Ug%ti[cUeq%[]a%ai\e
eXg_îX%dU]UdU\U]̂%YdU\\U_]\%eXg_îX_ie%eXY%aYd_cUeU_]%[]a%j_]\egijeU_]%Zg_jY\\n
TbUUV%WXY%\e_g[̂Y%_̀%aYd_cUeU_]uj_]\egijeU_]%d[eYgU[c\%_]%\UeYn

WXY%[ZZg_bYa%aYe[Uc\%\X[cc%pY%UdZcYdY]eYa%[]a%d[U]e[U]Ya%eXg_îX_ie%eXY%aig[eU_]%_̀
eXY%aYd_cUeU_]%[]a%j_]\egijeU_]%Zg_jY\\n

vwoGJN
W_%\[̀Ŷi[ga%eXY%[dY]Ueq%_̀%\igg_i]aU]̂%[gY[\%U]%[jj_ga[]jY%fUeX%x_cUjq%JwL%_̀%eXY
yUccU]̂a_]%z_j[c%xc[]{%x[ge%Wf_%G[bYa%H|x%x_cUjUY\%TN_bYdpYg%}~L}Vn

�Ỳ_gY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%j_ddY]jY\�%Zc[]\%[]a%aYe[Uc\%_̀%}%YcYjegUj%bYXUjcY%jX[ĝU]̂%Z_U]e\�
\YgbU]̂%eXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%[]a%j[Z[pcY%_̀%jX[ĝU]̂%diceUZcY%bYXUjcY\%\Udice[]Y_i\cq�%\X[cc
pY%\ipdUeeYa%e_%[]a%[ZZg_bYa%U]%fgUeU]̂%pq%eXY%z_j[c%xc[]]U]̂%oieX_gUeqn%WXY%[ZZg_bYa
[̀jUcUeUY\%\X[cc%pY%UdZcYdY]eYa%U]%[jj_ga[]jY%fUeX%eXY%[ZZg_bYa%Zc[]\%[]a%eXYgY[̀eYg
ZYgd[]Y]ecq%d[U]e[U]Ya%[\%c_]̂%[\%eXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%gYd[U]\%U]%YmU\e[]jYn

vwoGJN
W_%Y]j_ig[̂Y%\i\e[U][pcY%eg[bYc%[]a%e_%j_dZcq%fUeX%z_]a_]%xc[]%T�icq%}~LLVn

WXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%XYgYpq%[ZZg_bYa%\X[cc%U]j_gZ_g[eY%dY[\igY\%e_%dU]UdU\Y%eXY%gU\h%_̀
jgUdY%[]a%e_%dYYe%eXY%\ZYjÙUj%\YjigUeq%]YYa\%_̀%eXY%[ZZcUj[eU_]%\UeY%[]a%eXY
aYbYc_ZdY]en%|Ye[Uc\%_̀%\YjigUeq%dY[\igY\%\X[cc%pY%\ipdUeeYa%[]a%[ZZg_bYa%U]%fgUeU]̂%pq
eXY%z_j[c%xc[]]U]̂%oieX_gUeq%pỲ_gY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%j_ddY]jY\n%o]q%\YjigUeq%dY[\igY\%e_
pY%UdZcYdY]eYa%U]%j_dZcU[]jY%fUeX%eXU\%j_]aUeU_]%\X[cc%gY[jX%eXY%\e[]a[ga%]YjY\\[gq%e_
[jXUYbY%eXY%�GYjigYa%pq%|Y\Û]�%[jjgYaUe[eU_]%[f[gaYa%pq%eXY%yUccU]̂a_]%KYeg_Z_cUe[]
x_cUjY%OgUdY%xgYbY]eU_]%|Y\Û]%oabU\Yg%TOx|oV%_]%pYX[c̀%_̀%eXY%o\\_jU[eU_]%_̀%OXUỲ
x_cUjY%J̀ ÙjYg\%ToOxJVn

vwoGJN
k]%Zig\i[]jY%_̀%eXY%O_i]jUc�\%aieq%i]aYg%\YjeU_]%L�%_̀%eXY%OgUdY%[]a%|U\_gaYg%oje%L��I
e_%j_]\UaYg%jgUdY%[]a%aU\_gaYg%UdZcUj[eU_]\%U]%YmjU\U]̂%Ue\%Zc[]]U]̂%̀i]jeU_]\�%e_%Zg_d_eY
eXY%fYcc%pYU]̂%_̀%eXY%[gY[%U]%Zig\i[]jY%_̀%eXY%O_i]jUc�\%Z_fYg\%i]aYg%\YjeU_]%}%_̀%eXY
z_j[c%�_bYg]dY]e%oje%}~~~�%e_%gỲcYje%eXY%̂iUa[]jY%j_]e[U]Ya%U]%eXY%O_i]jUc�\%Gx�%_]
O_ddi]Ueq%G[̀Yeq%�q%|Y\Û]%[]a%e_%Y]\igY%eXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%Zg_bUaY\%[%\[̀Y%[]a%\YjigY
Y]bUg_]dY]e%U]%[jj_ga[]jY%fUeX%Z_cUjUY\%j_]e[U]Ya%U]%eXY%z_]a_]%xc[]%T�icq%}~LLVn

xgU_g%e_%j_ddY]jYdY]e%_̀%eXY%aYbYc_ZdY]e%̀_g%fXUjX%̀icc%Zc[]]U]̂%ZYgdU\\U_]%U\%XYgYpq
[ZZg_bYa%[%\jXYdY%̀_g%eXY%Zg_bU\U_]%_̀%Oc_\Ya%OUgjiUe%WYcYbU\U_]%TOOW�V%̀_g%eXY%gYcYb[]e
ZX[\YugYcYb[]e%j_dZ_]Y]e%_̀%eXY%̀icc%Zc[]]U]̂%YcYdY]e%\X[cc%pY%\ipdUeeYa%e_%[]a

::

:�

:<

Page 104



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

IKIL

GHGIJ

&,+2,,!

M#%8-2%#N%$##N%!$2!

A8-+!),!O(2%C$O!,%P$!),!/2

0#!*62-

QRRSTUVW%XY%ZSX[XY\%]̂%[_V%̀TaQb%cbQYYXY\%de[_TSX[̂f%g_V%ha_ViV%jTS%[_V%RSTUXhXTY%Tj
JbThVW%JXSaeX[%gVbVUXhXTY%kJJglm%h_Qbb%XYabeWV%[_V%jTbbTZXY\n

Xm%oV[QXbh%Tj%_TZ%[_V%RSTRThVW%JJgl%ĥh[Vi%ZXbb%]V%aTiRQ[X]bV%ZX[_%[_V%JTeYaXbph%JJgl
ĥh[Viq
XXm%oV[QXbh%Tj%JJgl%aQiVSQhr%XYabeWXY\%[̂RV%QYW%hRVaXjXaQ[XTYq
XXXm%oV[QXbh%Tj%[_V%bTaQ[XTY%Tj%JJgl%aQiVSQh%[T%]V%iTeY[VW%TY%QYWsTS%QSTeYW%[_V
]eXbWXY\hr%QiVYX[̂%QSVQh%QYW%]XâabV%h[TSQ\V%QSVQh

g_VSVQj[VS%[_V%WVUVbTRiVY[%h_Qbb%]V%aQSSXVW%Te[%XY%QaaTSWQYaV%ZX[_%[_V%QRRSTUVW%ha_ViV
QYW%[_VSVQj[VS%iQXY[QXYVW%jTS%[_V%bXjV%Tj%[_V%WVUVbTRiVY[f

tudIHG
vY%ReSheQYaV%Tj%[_V%̀TaQb%cbQYYXY\%de[_TSX[̂ph%We[̂%eYWVS%IVa[XTY%wx%Tj%[_V%JSXiV%QYW
oXhTSWVS%da[%wyyz%[T%aTYhXWVS%aSXiV%QYW%WXhTSWVS%XiRbXaQ[XTYh%XY%V{VSaXhXY\%X[h%RbQYYXY\
jeYa[XTYhq%[T%RSTiT[V%[_V%ZVbb%]VXY\%Tj%[_V%QSVQ%XY%ReSheQYaV%Tj%[_V%̀TaQb%cbQYYXY\
de[_TSX[̂ph%RTZVSh%eYWVS%IVa[XTY%|%Tj%[_V%̀TaQb%}TUVSYiVY[%da[%|~~~q%[T%SVjbVa[%[_V
\eXWQYaV%aTY[QXYVW%XY%[_V%JTeYaXbph%Ic}%TY%JTiieYX[̂%IQjV[̂%]̂%oVhX\Y%QYW%[T%VYheSV
[_Q[%[_V%WVUVbTRiVY[%RSTUXWVh%Q%hQjV%QYW%hVaeSV%VYUXSTYiVY[%XY%QaaTSWQYaV%ZX[_
cTbXaXVh%aTY[QXYVW%XY%[_V%̀TYWTY%cbQY%k�eb̂%|~wwmf

KYbVhh%T[_VSZXhV%Q\SVVW%XY%ZSX[XY\%]̂%[_V%̀TaQb%cbQYYXY\%de[_TSX[̂r%YT%QY[VYYQr%iQh[hr
RTbVhr%hQ[VbbX[V%WXh_Vh%TS%[_V%bX�V%h_Qbb%]V%VSVa[VW%TY%[_V%WVUVbTRiVY[%_VSV]̂%QRRSTUVW

tudIHG
gT%VYheSV%[_Q[%[_V%QRRQSQ[eh%Xh%YT[%VSVa[VW%Z_Xa_%ZTebW%WV[SQa[%jSTi%[_V%UXheQb
QiVYX[XVh%Tj%[_V%QYW%XY%QaaTSWQYaV%ZX[_%cTbXaXVh%�uw�%QYW%�uwy%Tj%[_V%�XbbXY\WTY%̀TaQb
cbQYn%cQS[%gZT%IQUVW%Koc%cTbXaXVh%kGTUVi]VS%|~w|mf

GT%QaaVhh%TY[Tr%ehV%Tjr%Qa[XUX[̂r%h[TSQ\V%Z_Q[hTVUVS%h_Qbb%TaaeS%TY%[_V%STTj%Tj%[_V%YVZ
hXY\bV%h[TSV̂%SVQS%V{[VYhXTY%_VSV]̂%QRRSTUVWr%T[_VS%[_QY%jTS%iQXY[VYQYaV%QYW%SVRQXS%Qh
iQ̂%]V%SV�eXSVW%TY%TaaQhXTY%jTS%[_V%bXjV[XiV%Tj%[_V%WVUVbTRiVY[f

tudIHG
gT%hQjV\eQSW%[_V%QiVYX[̂%Tj%heSSTeYWXY\%QSVQh%RSTRVS[XVh%XY%QaaTSWQYaV%ZX[_%cTbXâ%Huw
Tj%[_V%�XbbXY\WTY%̀TaQb%cbQYn%cQS[%gZT%IQUVW%Koc%cTbXaXVh%kGTUVi]VS%|~w|mf

GT%WVUVbTRiVY[%h_Qbb%[Q�V%RbQaV%TY%hX[V%eY[Xb%WV[QXbh%Tj%[_V%XYaTSRTSQ[XTY%Tj%heh[QXYQ]bV
eS]QY%WSQXYQ\V%_QUV%]VVY%he]iX[[VW%[Tr%QYW%QRRSTUVW%XY%ZSX[XY\%]̂%[_V%̀TaQb%cbQYYXY\
de[_TSX[̂f%g_V%QRRSTUVW%WV[QXbh%h_Qbb%[_VSVQj[VS%]V%XYh[QbbVW%TY%hX[V%QYW%[_VSVQj[VS
RVSiQYVY[b̂%SV[QXYVW%QYW%iQXY[QXYVWf

tudIHG
gT%VYheSV%[_Q[%heSjQaV%ZQ[VS%SeY%Tjj%Xh%_QYWbVW%Qh%abThV%[T%X[h%hTeSaV%Qh%RThhX]bV%XY
aTiRbXQYaV%ZX[_%cTbXâ%Lfw�%Tj%[_V%̀TYWTY%cbQY%k�eb̂%|~wwm%QYW%[T%VYheSV%[_V
WVUVbTRiVY[%WTVh%YT[%XYaSVQhV%[_V%SXh�%Tj%jbTTWXY\%XY%QaaTSWQYaV%ZX[_%cTbXâ%Huz%Tj%[_V
�XbbXY\WTY%̀TaQb%cbQYn%cQS[%gZT%IQUVW%Koc%cTbXaXVh%kGTUVi]VS%|~w|mf

GT%QaaVhh%TY[Tr%ehV%Tjr%Qa[XUX[̂r%h[TSQ\V%Z_Q[hTVUVS%h_Qbb%TaaeS%TY%[_V%STTj%Tj%[_V%YVZ

:�

:�

:5

:�

Page 105



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGI

JKJGL

LKMN

?,2$/9%?OO)*)2,*9

P#,%A+!,Q!$Q%0#,Q)+)#,

R2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%S)+6%-8''#$+),/%Q#*812,+!+)#,

TUVWXY%TZ[\Y]%\Ŷ\%Y_ZYVTU[V%̀Y\Ya]%̂bb\[cYde%[Z̀Y\%Z̀̂ V%f[\%ĝ UVZYV̂VhY%̂Vd%\Yb̂U\%̂T
ĝ ]%aY%\YijU\Yd%[V%[hĥTU[V%f[\%Z̀Y%XUfYZUgY%[f%Z̀Y%dYcYX[bgYVZk

lmnGKJ
o[%T̂fYWĵ\d%Z̀Y%̂gYVUZ]%[f%Tj\\[jVdUVW%̂\ŶT%b\[bY\ZUYT%UV%̂hh[\d̂VhY%pUZ̀%q[XUh]%Kmr
[f%Z̀Y%sUXXUVWd[V%t[ĥX%qX̂Vu%q̂\Z%op[%ĜcYd%Hvq%q[XUhUYT%wJ[cYgaY\%xyrxzk

òY%̂bbXUĥZU[V%T̀ X̂X%aY%ĥ\\UYd%[jZ%UV%̂hh[\d̂VhY%pUZ̀%Z̀Y%YVY\W]%TZ\̂ZYW]e%̂Vd%UV
b̂\ZUhjX̂\%Z̀Y%YVY\W]%YffUhUYVh]%gŶTj\YT%TYZ%[jZ%UV%Z̀Y%\Yb[\Z%ZUZXYd%{mVY\W]%GẐZYgYVZ{
wb\Yb̂\Yd%a]%|XjY%G}]%HVXUgUZYd%d̂ZYd%x~rr~xyryz%T̀ X̂X%aY%UVZYW\̂ZYd%pUZ̀UV%Z̀Y
dYcYX[bgYVZ%̂Vd%Z̀Y\ŶfZY\%bY\ĝ VYVZX]%\YẐUVYd%̂Vd%ĝ UVẐUVYdk

lmnGKJ
o[%YVTj\Y%Z̀̂ Z%Z̀Y%dYcYX[bgYVZ%UVh[\b[\̂ZYT%̂bb\[b\ÛZY%YVY\W]%YffUhUYVh]%gŶTj\YT%UV
ĥh[\d̂VhY%pUZ̀%b[XUhUYT%h[VẐUVYd%UV%Z̀Y%t[Vd[V%qX̂V%w�jX]%xyrrzk

òY%ĥ\%b̂\}UVW%f̂hUXUZUYT%b\[cUdYd%̂Z%Z̀Y%̀[ZYX%T̀ X̂X%aY%jTYd%a]%̀[ZYX%WjYTZT%[VX]%̂Vd
TZ\UhZX]%f[\%Z̀Y%dj\̂ZU[V%[f%Z̀YU\%TẐ]%UV%Z̀Y%̀[ZYXk%q\U[\%Z[%[hhjb̂ZU[V%[f%Z̀Y%dYcYX[bgYVZ%̂
ĥ\%b̂\}UVW%ĝ V̂WYgYVZ%TZ\̂ZYW]%T̀ X̂X%aY%TjagUZZYd%Z[%dYg[VTZ\̂ZY%̀[p%Z̀UT%pUXX%aY
ĝ V̂WYd%̂Vd%Z[%YVTj\Y%Z̀Y%YffUhUYVZ%[bY\̂ZU[V%[f%Z̀Y%ĥ\%b̂\}e%YTbYhÛXX]%̂Z%bŶ}
dYĝ Vd%bY\U[dTk%òY%̂bb\[cYd%TZ\̂ZYW]%T̀ X̂X%aY%UgbXYgYVZYd%̂T%T[[V%̂T%Z̀Y%̀[ZYX%UT
a\[jẀZ%UVZ[%jTY%̂Vd%Z̀Y%TZ\̂ZYW]%T̀ X̂X%\Yĝ UV%UV%bX̂hY%Z̀Y\ŶfZY\k%nV]%h̀ V̂WYT%Z[%Z̀Y
TZ\̂ZYW]%T̀ X̂X%aY%̂W\YYd%UV%p\UZUVW%a]%Z̀Y%t[ĥX%qX̂VVUVW%njZ̀[\UZ]k

lmnGKJ
òY%jTY%[f%Z̀Y%TUZY%f[\%X[VW~TẐ]%b̂\}UVW%f[\%sŶZ̀\[p%nU\b[\Z%b̂TTYVWY\T%UT%dU\YhZX]
\YX̂ZYd%Z[%Z̀Y%[bY\̂ZU[V%[f%sŶZ̀\[p%nU\b[\Z%ajZ%UT%X[ĥZYd%[jZTUdY%Z̀Y%̂U\b[\Z%a[jVd̂\]e
h[VZ\̂\]%Z[%q[XUh]%n�%[f%Z̀Y%sUXXUVWd[V%HVUẐ\]%vYcYX[bgYVZ%qX̂V%ĜcYd%q[XUhUYT
GYbZYgaY\%xyy�k%%�j\Z̀Y\g[\Ye%Z̀UT%p[jXd%b\[cUdY%̂U\b[\Z%\YX̂ZYd%ĥ\%b̂\}UVW%UV%̂ddUZU[V
Z[%Z̀Y%�xeyyy%ĥ\%b̂\}UVW%Tb̂hYT%Z̀̂ Z%̀ ĉY%aYYV%{ĥbbYd{%̂Z%sŶZ̀\[p%nU\b[\Z%̂T%̂
h[VdUZU[V%[f%Z̀Y%oY\gUV̂X%N%̂bb\[ĉX%̂Vd%UT%h[VZ\̂\]%Z[%q[XUhUYT%nMx%̂Vd%nM�%[f
Z̀YsUXXUVWd[V%t[ĥX%qX̂Vu%q̂\Z%op[%ĜcYd%Hvq%q[XUhUYT%wJ[cYgaY\%xyrxz%e%q[XUhUYT%UV%Z̀Y
t[Vd[V%qX̂V%w�jX]%xyrrzk

òY%dYcYX[bgYVZ%̀Y\Ya]%bY\gUZZYd%T̀ X̂X%V[Z%aY%[hhjbUYd%jVZUX%Z̀Y%p[\}T%̀ ĉY%aYYV
h[gbXYZYd%[\%gŶTj\YT%bjZ%UV%bX̂hY%UV%̂hh[\d̂VhY%pUZ̀%Z̀Y%f[XX[pUVW%TbYhUfUYd%Tjbb[\ZUVW
bX̂VT%̂Vd�[\%d[hjgYVZTu
J[UTY%MUZUŴZU[V%GZ\̂ZYW]%̂Vd%M̂ V̂WYgYVZ%qX̂V
J[UTY%|\Ŷ}[jZ%oYTZ%lYb[\Z%J[k%yy�yk�%lYck%r%d̂ZYd%xI%nb\UX%xyrI
J[UTY%nTTYTTgYVZ%Kf%q\[b[TYd%m_ZYVTU[V%o[%o\̂dUVW%s[j\T%~%lYb[\Z%yy�ykI%lYck%re
d̂ZYd%M̂ \h̀%xyrI
t̂VdTĥbY%Gh̀YgY%̂Vd%�\UZZYV%GbYhUfUĥZU[V%̂Vd%Gh̀YdjXY%[f%qX̂VZT
Glq�yr��NxI��N����qHMqtnJm�qnomt�nb\xyrI�yr�̂%wT[fZ%X̂VdTĥbY%ĝ UVZYV̂VhY
TbYhUfUĥZU[V%̂Vd%ĝ UVZYV̂VhY%Th̀YdjXYz
|Uh]hXY%q\[cUTU[Vu%v���n�lt�J��LKJv�yr��lm�HGm�JK�rx
lYfjTY%q\[cUTU[Vu%v���n�lt�J��LKJv�yy��L�LtmG�JK�rx

òY\ŶfZY\%Z̀Y%dYcYX[bgYVZ%T̀ X̂X%aY%\YẐUVYd�ĝ UVẐUVYd%UV%̂hh[\d̂VhY%pUZ̀%Z̀YTY%dYẐUXT
f[\%̂T%X[VW%̂T%Z̀Y%dYcYX[bgYVZ%\Yĝ UVT%UV%Y_UTZYVhY

:�

�;

�4

Page 106



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL
MN%OPQRSO%TUVT%TUO%WOXOYNZ[OPT%\N[ZY]OQ%̂]TU%TUO%N_̀O\T]XOQ%Na%bNY]\]OQ%KHcd%KHed%Ifg
VPW%hHei%Na%TUO%j]YY]PkWNP%lN\VY%bYVPm%bVST%M̂ N%JVXOW%nob%bNY]\]OQ%pLNXO[_OS%qrcqs

tuq

tue

tqv

tce

tq

0#1'8(-#$9%E,w#$1!+)x2%y4z

0#1'8(-#$9%E,w#$1!+)x2%y:z

{#$|-%!ww2*+),/%+62%.8}()*%~)/6�!9%3%�2,2$!(

&-}2-+#-%=21#x!(

?,*$#!*612,+

4

:

�

<

�

E���= &>E�?A

MUO%WO\]Q]NP%TN%�GILM%ZYVPP]Pk%ZOS[]QQ]NP%UVQ%_OOP%TV�OP%UVX]Pk%SOkVSW%TN%VYY%SOYOXVPT
ZYVPP]Pk%YOk]QYVT]NPd%SOkRYVT]NPQd%kR]WVP\Od%\]S\RYVSQ%VPW%�NRP\]Y%ZNY]\]OQd%]P\YRW]Pk%MUO
jR[VP%G]kUTQ%I\T%pcggis%pjGI%cggis%̂U]\U%[V�OQ%]T%RPYV̂ aRY%aNS%TUO%�NRP\]Y%TN%V\T
]P\N[ZVT]_Y�%̂]TU%�NPXOPT]NP%S]kUTQd%QZO\]a]\VYY�%IST]\YO%�%pS]kUT%TN%V%aV]S%UOVS]Pks�%IST]\YO%i
pS]kUT%TN%SOQZO\T%aNS%ZS]XVTO%VPW%aV[]Y�%Y]aOs�%IST]\YO%c%Na%TUO%�]SQT%bSNTN\NY%pZSNTO\T]NP%Na
ZSNZOST�s%VPW%IST]\YO%cv%pZSNU]_]T]NP%Na%W]Q\S][]PVT]NPs�

MUO%WO\]Q]NP%TN%�GILM%ZYVPP]Pk%ZOS[]QQ]NP%UVQ%_OOP%TV�OP%UVX]Pk%SOkVSW%TN%TUO
ZNY]\]OQ%VPW%ZSNZNQVYQ%]P%TUO%j]YY]PkWNP%nP]TVS�%oOXOYNZ[OPT%bYVP%JVXOW%bNY]\]OQ
pJOZTO[_OS%qrr�s%QOT%NRT%_OYN̂ d%]P\YRW]Pk%JRZZYO[OPTVS�%bYVPP]Pk%�R]WVP\Od%VPW%TN%VYY
SOYOXVPT%[VTOS]VY%\NPQ]WOSVT]NPQd%]P\YRW]Pk%TUO%lNPWNP%bYVP%p�RY�%qrccs%VPW%PVT]NPVY
kR]WVP\O�

I%Y]\OP\O%[RQT%_O%N_TV]POW%aSN[%TUO%j]kÛ V�%IRTUNS]T�%_OaNSO%VP�%̂NS�Q%VSO%\VSS]OW%NRT
NP%VP�%aNNT̂V�d%\VSS]VkÔ V�d%XOSkO%NS%NTUOS%YVPW%aNS[]Pk%ZVST%Na%TUO%ZR_Y]\%U]kÛ V��%MU]Q
]P\YRWOQ%TUO%OSO\T]NP%Na%TO[ZNSVS�%Q\VaaNYW]Pkd%UNVSW]Pk%NS%NTUOS%VZZVSVTRQ%]P%\NPPO\T]NP
]̂TU%TUO%WOXOYNZ[OPT%aNS%̂ U]\U%ZYVPP]Pk%ZOS[]QQ]NP%]Q%UOSO_�%kSVPTOW�%�NS%aRSTUOS
]PaNS[VT]NP%VPW%VWX]\O%\NPTV\Tm%�%j]kÛ V�Q%fV]PTOPVP\O%KZOSVT]NPQd%v��r�d%�]X]\
�OPTSOd%n�_S]WkOd%nhi%cn�

oO[NY]T]NP%VPW%SO[NXVY%Na%VP�%[VTOS]VY%\NPTV]P]Pk%VQ_OQTNQ%[RQT%_O%\VSS]OW%NRT%]P
V\\NSWVP\O%̂ ]TU%kR]WVP\O%aSN[%TUO%jOVYTU%VPW%JVaOT�%H�O\RT]XO%VPW%TUO%�NRP\]Y�Q
HPX]SNP[OPTVY%JOSX]\OQ�%�NS%VWX]\O%VPW%]PaNS[VT]NP%\NPTV\Tm%�%HPX]SNP[OPTVY%bSNTO\T]NP
nP]Td%eJ�rqd%�]X]\%�OPTSOd%j]kU%JTSOOTd%n�_S]WkOd%nhi%cn�%pMOY�%rcigu%q��vrcs%NS%TUO
jOVYTU%VPW%JVaOT�%H�O\RT]XOd%GNQO%�NRSTd%q%JNRTÛ VS�%hS]WkO%GNVWd%lNPWNPd%JHc%gjJ
pMOY�%rqr%�uu�%qcrrs�

hHce

hHcu

hHcg

hHqr

hHqc

hHqe

hHqv

hHei

KHc

KHe

LÔ %WOXOYNZ[OPT%[RQT%UVS[NP]QO%̂]TU%TUO%O�]QT]Pk%QTSOOT%Q\OPO�

IYTOSVT]NPQ%VPW%O�TOPQ]NPQ%TN%O�]QT]Pk%_R]YW]PkQ

LÔ %WOXOYNZ[OPT%[RQT%][ZSNXO%NS%\N[ZYO[OPT%TUO%\UVSV\TOS%Na%TUO
VSOV�
oV�Y]kUT%VPW%QRPY]kUT%\NPQ]WOSVT]NPQ�

J]T]Pkd%_RY�%VPW%ZSN�][]T�%Na%PÔ %_R]YW]PkQ�O�TOPQ]NPQ�

GO�R]SOQ%TUO%ZSNX]Q]NP%Na%VWO�RVTO%V[OP]T�%QZV\O�

GO�R]SOQ%PÔ %WOXOYNZ[OPT%TN%OPQRSO%VWO�RVTO%YOXOYQ%Na%ZS]XV\�%TN
PO]kU_NRSQ�
GOTOPT]NP%Na%TNZNkSVZU]\VY%VPW%YVPWQ\VZO%aOVTRSOQ%VPW%ZSNX]Q]NP%Na
PÔ %ZYVPT]Pk%VPW%YVPWQ\VZ]Pk%]P%WOXOYNZ[OPT%ZSNZNQVYQ�
bSNTO\T]NP%Na%TUO%\UVSV\TOS%VPW%V[OP]T]OQ%Na%QRSSNRPW]Pk%ZSNZOST]OQ
VPW%TUO%YN\VY%VSOV
hR]YW]PkQ%NS%RQOQ%Y]�OY�%TN%\VRQO%PN]QO%VPPN�VP\O%�%[]T]kVT]NP
[OVQRSOQ

Page 107



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GJK

0#,+$#(%#L%?,M)$#,12,+!(%N8)-!,*2%L$#1%0#,-+$8*+)#,%O#$P

O#$P-%!LL2*+),/%+62%.8Q()*%R)/6S!9%3%T26)*(2%0$#--#M2$

U

5

V

W

XYZ%[\]%[̂_̀a]̂%bc[b%̀d%[ef%g[\b%Yd%bc]%̂]_]hYgi]eb%c]\]jf%g]\ìbb]̂%]ek\Y[kc]a%jf
]̀bc]\%̀ba%\YYdl%m[hhal%][_]al%nZbb]\al%Y\%dYZê[b̀Yeal%bc]e%[%e]m%gh[eèen%[ggh̀k[b̀Ye%m̀hh
c[_]%bY%j]%aZjìbb]̂o%pc̀a%gh[eèen%g]\ìaàYe%̀a%eYb%_[h̀̂%dY\%[%̂]_]hYgi]eb%bc[b%\]aZhba
è%[ef%dY\i%Yd%]ek\Y[kci]ebo

qZ̀a[ek]%d\Yi%̂]iYh̀b̀Ye%[ê%kYeab\Zkb̀Ye%mY\ra%̀a%aZjs]kb%bY%kYeb\Yh%Zê]\%pc]%tYeb\Yh
Yd%uYhhZb̀Ye%vkb%Hwxyl%bc]%th][e%v̀\%vkba%[ê%Ybc]\%\]h[b]̂%h]ǹah[b̀Yeo%Ge%g[\b̀kZh[\l%fYZ
acYZĥ%]eaZ\]%bc[b%bc]%dYhhYm̀en%[\]%kYigh̀]̂%m̀bcz%{

v|%}]iYh̀b̀Ye%[ê%kYeab\Zkb̀Ye%mY\ra%acYZĥ%Yehf%j]%k[\\̀]̂%YZb%j]bm]]e%bc]%cYZ\a%Yd
~�o~~%cYZ\a%[ê%H�o~~%cYZ\a%�Yê[f%bY%�\̀̂[f%[ê%j]bm]]e%bc]%cYZ\a%Yd%~�o~~%cYZ\a
[ê%HKo~~%cYZ\a%Ye%�[bZ\̂[fo%qY%mY\ra%ac[hh%j]%k[\\̀]̂%YZb%Ye%�Zê[fal%�[er%[ê
uZjh̀k%�Yh̀̂[fao

�|%vhh%eỲa]%n]e]\[b]̂%̂Z\̀en%aZkc%mY\ra%acYZĥ%j]%kYeb\Yhh]̂%̀e%kYigh̀[ek]%m̀bc%�\̀b̀ac
�b[ê[\̂%tŶ]%Yd%u\[kb̀k]%��%IJJ�z%Hw�yo

t|%pc]%]h̀ìe[b̀Ye%Yd%bc]%\]h][a]%Yd%̂Zab%Y\%ŶYZ\a%bc[b%kYZĥ%k\][b]%[%gZjh̀k%c][hbc
eZ̀a[ek]o

}|%qY%jYed̀\]a%bc[b%k\][b]%̂[\r%aiYr]%Y\%eZ̀a[ek]%bY%hYk[h%\]à̂ ]ebao

XYZ%[\]%[̂_̀a]̂%bY%kYeaZhb%bc]%tYZek̀h�a%�e_̀\Yei]eb[h%u\Yb]kb̀Ye%�èbl%K��~Jl%t̀_̀k
t]eb\]l%�̀nc%�b\]]bl%��j\̀̂n]l%���%H��%�p]ho~H�wI%Jxxy~H|%Y\%bY%a]]r%g\̀Y\%[gg\Y_[h
Zê]\%�]kb̀Ye%�H%Yd%bc]%tYeb\Yh%Yd%uYhhZb̀Ye%vkb%̀d%fYZ%[eb̀k̀g[b]%[ef%̂d̀d̀kZhbf%̀e%k[\\f̀en
YZb%kYeab\Zkb̀Ye%Ybc]\%bc[e%m̀bc̀e%bc]%eY\i[h%mY\r̀en%cYZ\a%a]b%YZb%̀e%�v|%[jY_]l%[ê%jf
i][ea%bc[b%mYZĥ%ìèìa]%̂̀abZ\j[ek]%bY%[̂sỲèen%g\]ìa]ao

pc]%̂ ]_]hYgi]eb%\]�Z̀\]a%bc]%dY\i[b̀Ye%Yd%[%_]c̀kZh[\%k\YaaY_]\l%mc̀kc%m̀hh%j]
kYeab\Zkb]̂%jf%bc]%tYZek̀ho%pc̀a%mY\r%̀a%[haY%aZjs]kb%bY%bc]%̀aaZ̀en%Yd%[%a]g[\[b]%h̀k]ek]
bY%Yjab\Zkb%Y\%Yg]e%Zg%bc]%gZjh̀k%c̀ncm[fo%�Y\%dZ\bc]\%̀edY\i[b̀Ye%[ê%[̂_̀k]%kYeb[kbz%{
�̀ncm[fa%�[̀eb]e[ek]%�g]\[b̀Yeal%y��~xl%t̀_̀k%t]eb\]l%��j\̀̂n]l%���%H��o

qỲa]%ìb̀n[b̀Ye%i][aZ\]a%acYZĥ%̀ekhẐ]%jZb%eYb%j]%h̀ìb]̂%bY%bcYa]%YZbh̀e]̂%̀e%a]kb̀Ye
IoJK%Yd%bc]%}�q%vkYZab̀ka%eỲa]%\]gY\b%\]do%~~x~oH%̂[b]̂%�]gb]ij]\%J~H~o%pc]
[ggh̀k[b̀Ye%m̀hh%[haY%e]]̂%bY%̀ekhẐ]%bc]%i][aZ\]a%e]k]aa[\f%bY%kYeb\Yh%gh[eb%eỲa]%aZkc
[a%bc[b%d\Yi% ]̂h̀_]\̀]a%[ê%g\Y_̀̂ ]% ]̂b[̀ha%kYed̀\ìen%bc[b%bc]%eỲa]%k\̀b]\̀[
\]kYiie]̂]̂%̀eb%c]%eỲa]%\]gY\b%m̀hh%j]%i]bo

�b̀c%\]n[\̂%bY%aZ\d[k]%m[b]\%̂\[̀e[n]l%̀b%̀a%bc]%\]agYeàj̀h̀bf%Yd%bc]%̂]_]hYg]\%bY%i[r]
g\Yg]\%g\Y_̀àYe%dY\%̂\[̀e[n]%bY%n\YZêl%m[b]\%kYZ\a]a%Y\%[%aZ̀b[jh]%a]m]\o%Ge%\]ag]kb%Yd
aZ\d[k]%m[b]\%̀b%̀a%\]kYii]ê]̂%bc[b%bc]%[ggh̀k[eb%acYZĥ%]eaZ\]%bc[b%abY\i%dhYma%[\]
[bb]eZ[b]̂%Y\%\]nZh[b]̂%̀ebY%bc]%\]k]̀_̀en%gZjh̀k%e]bmY\r%bc\YZnc%Ye%Y\%Ydd{àb]%abY\[n]o
�c]e%̀b%̀a%g\YgYa]̂%bY%kYee]kb%bY%[%kYij̀e]̂%gZjh̀k%a]m]\l%bc]%àb]%̂\[̀e[n]%acYZĥ%j]
a]g[\[b]%[ê%kYij̀e]̂%[b%bc]%d̀e[h%i[ecYh]%e][\]ab%bc]%jYZê[\fo%tYee]kb̀Yea%[\]%eYb
g]\ìbb]̂%dY\%bc]%\]iY_[h%Yd%n\YZê%m[b]\o%�c]\]%bc]%̂]_]hYg]\%g\YgYa]a%bY%̂̀akc[\n]%bY
[%gZjh̀k%a]m]\l%g\̀Y\%[gg\Y_[h%d\Yi%pc[i]a%�[b]\%}]_]hYg]\%�]\_̀k]a%m̀hh%j]%\]�Z̀\]̂o
pc]f%k[e%j]%kYeb[kb]̂%Ye%~�yI%�I~%Jxxxo

Page 108



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GIJK

GLM

N#+)O)*!+)#,%+#%@8)(P),/%0#,+$!*+#$-

>62%.!$+9%Q!((%2+*R%&*+%4SST

0$!,2-

4;

44

4:

4U

4<

4V

WXYZ[\%]Ŷ[_%̀ abcd%_[eaZZ[fd%̂XŶ%g[̂_achaic%if̂[_e[ĝa_\%j[%kî̂[d%if%Ycc%eY_
gY_lifmh̀Y\Xifmh_[gYi_%kYeicîi[\n%oYicb_[%̂a%[fka_e[%̂X[%[kk[êip[%b\[%ak%g[̂_achaic
if̂[_e[ĝa_\%eabcd%_[\bĉ%if%aicqgaccb̂[d%di\eXY_m[\%[f̂[_ifm%caeYc%̀Ŷ[_eab_\[\n

K%W_Yd[%rkkcb[f̂%saf\[f̂%̀icc%j[%_[tbi_[d%ka_%Yfu%[kkcb[f̂%di\eXY_m[%âX[_%̂XYf%daZ[\̂ie
di\eXY_m[n%Kfu%di\eXY_m[%̀îXab̂%̂X[%eaf\[f̂%i\%icc[mYc%Yfd%ZYu%_[\bĉ%if%g_a\[eb̂iafn
vâ[%̂XŶ%daZ[\̂ie%b\[%ifecbd[\%ka_%[wYZgc[x%̂aic[̂\x%\Xà [_\x%̀Y\XjY\if\%jŶX\%Yfd
eaf̂Yif\n%

W_Yd[% [kkcb[f̂% g_ae[\\[\% ifecbd[y% cYbfd_[̂̂[hcYbfd_ux% zs{% ZYfbkYêb_[x
gXâam_YgXiehg_if̂ifmx%kaad%g_[gY_Ŷiafx%YjŶ̂ai_x%kY_Z%̀Y\̂[\x%p[Xiec[%̀Y\Xifmx%Z[̂Yc
gcŶifmhkifi\Xifmx%eŶ̂c[%ZY_l[̂%̀Y\X%dà fx%eX[ZieYc%ZYfbkYêb_[x%̂_[Ŷifm%eaacifm%̀Ŷ[_
Yfd%Yfu%âX[_%g_ae[\\%̀XieX%g_adbe[\%eaf̂YZifŶ[d%̀ Ŷ[_n%z_[q̂_[ŶZ[f̂x%\[gY_Ŷ[
Z[̂[_ifmx%\YZgcifm%Yee[\\%[̂ex%ZYu%j[%_[tbi_[d%j[ka_[%WXYZ[\%]Ŷ[_%eYf%mip[%î\
eaf\[f̂n%KggcieŶiaf\%\Xabcd%j[%ZYd[%̂a%]Y\̂[%]Ŷ[_%|bYcîux%s_a\\f[\\%}W]x
{[cp[d[_[%~aYdx%Kjj[ùaadx%�afdaf%}rI%�K|n%W[c%MIM�%JM�%��IHn

]îX%_[mY_d\%̂a%̀Ŷ[_%\bggcux%̂Xi\%\î[%i\%̀îXif%̂X[%Y_[Y%eap[_[d%ju%̂X[%�[aciY%]Ŷ[_
saZgYfun%Ĝ%i\%_[eaZZ[fd[d%̂XŶ%�[aciY%]Ŷ[_%eaZgYfu%Y_[%eaf̂Yê[d%̂a%[\̂Yjci\X%̂X[
_[tbi_[Z[f̂\%ka_%\bggcu%eaff[êiafn%WX[%Ydd_[\\%̂a%̀_î[%̂a%i\%�[aciY%]Ŷ[_%saZgYfux
WX[%�bjx%WYZjcif%]Yux%�Y_̂ki[cdx%�[_̂\%K�HM%�r�n%W[c%M��J%��I%����n

WX[%YggcieYf̂hd[p[cag[_%\Xabcd%[f\b_[%̂XŶ%̂X[%\î[%eaf\̂_bêa_%_[e[ip[\%eagi[\%ak%Ycc
d_Ỳ ifm\%Ygg_ap[d%Yfd%eafdîiaf\hifka_ZŶip[\%Ŷ̂YeX[d%̂a%̂Xi\%gcYffifm%g[_Zi\\iafn
�b_ifm%jbicdifm%eaf\̂_bêiaf%̂X[%fYZ[x%Ydd_[\\%Yfd%̂[c[gXaf[%fbZj[_%ak%̂X[%eaf̂_Yêa_
�ifecbdifm%Yf%[Z[_m[feu%̂[c[gXaf[%fbZj[_�%\Xabcd%j[%ec[Y_cu%di\gcYu[d%af%Y%XaY_difm
pi\ijc[%k_aZ%ab̂\id[%̂X[%\î[n

�f%H%�bcu%H���x%Y%f[̀ %Yêx%WX[%zY_̂u%]Ycc%[̂en%Kê%H��Lx%eYZ[%if̂a%ka_e[n

WXi\%Kê%_[tbi_[\%Y%jbicdifm%à f[_%̂a%fâikux%Yfd%aĵYif%ka_ZYc%Ym_[[Z[f̂%k_aZx%Yfu
Yd�aififm%à f[_x%̀X[_[%̂X[%jbicdifm%à f[_%g_aga\[\%̂ayq
%
H�%eY__u%ab̂%̀a_l%̂a%Yf%[wi\̂ifm%gY_̂u%̀Ycc�
I�%jbicd%af%̂X[%jabfdY_u%̀îX%Y%f[imXjab_ifm%g_ag[_̂u�
��%if%\aZ[%ei_ebZ\̂Yfe[\x%eY__u%ab̂%m_abfd̀ a_l\%̀ îXif%L%Z[̂_[\%ak%Yf%Yd�aififm
jbicdifmn

vâikieŶiaf%Yfd%Ym_[[Z[f̂\%bfd[_%̂Xi\%Kê%Y_[%̂X[%_[\gaf\ijicîu%ak%̂X[%jbicdifm%à f[_
Yfd%Y_[%tbî[%\[gY_Ŷ[%k_aZ%{bicdifm%~[mbcŶiaf\%a_%gcYffifm%eaf̂_ac\n%{bicdifm%saf̂_ac
ìcc%Y\\bZ[%̂XŶ%Yf%YggcieYf̂%XY\%aĵYif[d%Yfu%f[e[\\Y_u%Ym_[[Z[f̂\%̀îX%̂X[%Yd�aififm
à f[_x%Yfd%fâXifm%\Yid%a_%iZgci[d%ju%{bicdifm%saf̂_ac%\Xabcd%j[%̂Yl[f%Y\%_[Zapifm%̂X[
f[e[\\îu%ka_%̂X[%jbicdifm%à f[_%̂a%eaZgcu%kbccu%̀îX%̂X[%Kên

�ip[f%̂X[%fŶb_[%ak%̂X[%g_aga\[d%d[p[cagZ[f̂%î%i\%ga\\ijc[%̂XŶ%Y%e_Yf[%ZYu%j[%_[tbi_[d
db_ifm%î\%eaf\̂_bêiafn%WX[%YggcieYf̂�\%Ŷ̂[f̂iaf%i\%d_Ỳ f%̂a%̂X[%_[tbi_[Z[f̂%̀îXif%̂X[

Page 109



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJ

GKL

M##N%O9/)2,2

0#,-2,+%P#$%+62%Q)-'(!9%#P%&NR2$+-%!,N%E((81),!+2N%A)/,-

Q!1!/2%+#%S2$/2

4T

45

4U

VW4 A)+2%!,N%D#*!()+9

XYZ%[\]Z%\[%̂_̀a]Zb%_c%]YZ%c_d]YZdc%[\bZ%_e%fghi%jacZk%aiid_l\ha]Ẑm%LJh%Za[]%_e%]YZ
ngc̀]\_c%_e%fghi%jacZ%acb%o_̂bYadp_gd%jacZq%XYZ%[\]Z%\[%aiid_l\ha]Ẑm%rkKKs[th%\c%adZa
acb%\[%̂_̀a]Zb%u\]Y\c%]YZ%vamZ[%X_uc%oZc]dZq

XYZ%adZa%abn_\c\cw%]YZ%[\]Z%]_%]YZ%c_d]Y%\[%̀Yadà]Zd\[Zb%pm%]u_%[]_dZm%buẐ̂\cw[%ed_c]\cw
x_gc]%y]dZZ]q%X_%]YZ%Za[]%\[%ac%_iZc%a\d%̀ad%iadzk%acb%]_%]YZ%uZ[]k%]YZ%[\]Z%\[%abn_\cZb%pm
[\cŵZ%acb%]u_%[]_dZm%̀_hhZd̀\â%pg\̂b\cw[q%{̀d_[[%fghi%jacZ%]_%]YZ%[_g]Y%\[%a%|%]_%K
[]_dZm%dZ[\bZc]\â%Y_g[\cw%Z[]a]Zq%%

}̀ g̀im\cw%ac%adZa%_e%aiid_l\ha]Ẑm%sqrK%YZ̀]adZ[k%]YZ%[\]Z%à _̀hh_ba]Z[%a%]YdZZ%[]_dZm
_ee\̀Z%pg\̂b\cw%u\]Y%̀ad%iadz\cw%]_%]YZ%dZad%~à Z̀[[Zb%ed_h%fghi%jacZk%�\a%bd\�Z%uam%a]
Za[]Zdc%Zcb%]_%pg\̂b\cw�q%%

XYZ%ha\c%à Z̀[[%]_%]YZ%id_i_[Zb%bZ�Ẑ_ihZc]%\[%id_i_[Zb%ed_h%fghi%jacZk%uY\̀Y%\c%\][
_̀c]\cga]\_c%\[%̀Yadà]Zd\[Zb%pm%\cbg[]d\â%acb%̀_hhZd̀\â%bZ�Ẑ_ihZc]k%acb%dẐa]\�Ẑm
uẐ̂%ha\c]a\cZbk%[g̀Y%a[%]YZ%{dwZc]%oZc]dZq%vamZ[%acb%vad̂\cw]_c%da\̂uam%[]a]\_c%\[
aiid_l\ha]Ẑm%�ssh%uâz%ed_h%]YZ%[\]Zq

�d\]\[Y%y]acbadb%o_bZ%_e%fdà]\̀Z%e_d%]YZ%[aeZ%g[Z%_e%odacZ[k%e_d%̀dacZ%_iZda]_d[%]_
_̀c[ĝ]%]YZ%aZd_bd_hZ%pZe_dZ%ZdZ̀]\cw%a%̀dacZ%\c%̀̂_[Z%id_l\h\]m%]_%ac%aZd_bd_hZq%%XY\[
\[%Zlîa\cZb%egd]YZd%\c%{b�\̀Z%�_]Z%Kk%�odacZ[%acb%}]YZd%o_c[]dg̀]\_c%G[[gZ[�%~a�a\̂ap̂Z
a]%uuuqa_aq_dwqgz�igp̂\̀a]\_c[�[aeZwgadb\cwqa[i�

XYZ%o_gc̀\̂�[%o_hhZd̀\â%fdZh\[Z[%yZ̀]\_c%[Y_ĝb%pZ%̀_c[ĝ]Zb%id\_d%]_%]YZ%g[Z%_e%]YZ
idZh\[Z[%[_%a[%]_%Zc[gdZ%̀_hî\ac̀Z%u\]Y%]YZ%�__b%yaeZ]m%�Zw\[]da]\_c%�Zwĝa]\_c[
r��sk%vmw\ZcZ%~�ZcZdâ�%�Zwĝa]\_c[%r�Lsk%XYZ%�__b%{̀]%r�IKk%XYZ%vZâ]Y%acb%yaeZ]m
a]%�_dz%{̀]%r�LK%acb%acm%_]YZd%dẐZ�ac]%̂Zw\[̂a]\_cq%o_c]à]�%�%o_hhZd̀\â%fdZh\[Z[
yZ̀]\_ck%K��sKk%o\�\̀%oZc]dZk%v\wY%y]dZZ]k%�lpd\bwZk%��I%r��%~XẐZiY_cZ%srI�J
HJsr�s�q

XY\[%iZdh\[[\_c%b_Z[%c_]%ag]Y_d\[Z%]YZ%b\[îam%_e%ab�Zd]\[ZhZc][%_d%[\wc[k%[Ziada]Z
_̀c[Zc]%e_d%uY\̀Y%ham%pZ%dZtg\dZb%gcbZd%]YZ%X_uc%acb%o_gc]dm%f̂acc\cw%~o_c]d_̂%_e
{b�Zd]\[ZhZc][�%�Zwĝa]\_c[%r��Hq%�X_%b\[îam%ac%ab�Zd]\[ZhZc]%u\]Y_g]%]YZ%cZ̀Z[[adm
_̀c[Zc]%\[%ac%_eeZc̀Z%]Ya]%̀ac%̂Zab%]_%id_[Z̀g]\_c�q%�_d%egd]YZd%\ce_dha]\_c%acb%ab�\̀Zk
_̀c]à]%�%f̂acc\cw%�%o_hhgc\]m%yZd�\̀Z[k%|��sKk%o\�\̀%oZc]dZk%v\wY%y]dZZ]k%�lpd\bwZk
��I%r��%~XẐq%srI�J%HJsJLK�q

�_g%adZ%ab�\[Zb%]Ya]%̀adZ%[Y_ĝb%pZ%]azZc%bgd\cw%]YZ%pg\̂b\cw%u_dz[%YZdZpm%aiid_�Zb%]_
Zc[gdZ%c_%bahawZ%_̀ g̀d[%]_%]YZ%�ZdwZ%_d%e__]ia]Y[%bgd\cw%̀_c[]dg̀]\_cq%�ZY\̀̂Z[
bẐ\�Zd\cw%ha]Zd\â[%]_%]Y\[%bZ�Ẑ_ihZc]%[Yâ̂%c_]%_�Zdd\bZ%_d%̀ag[Z%bahawZ%]_%]YZ%igp̂\̀
e__]uamq%{cm%bahawZ%u\̂̂%dZtg\dZ%]_%pZ%habZ%w__b%]_%]YZ%[a]\[eà]\_c%_e%]YZ%o_gc̀\̂%acb
a]%]YZ%aiî\̀ac]�[%ZliZc[Zq%�_d%egd]YZd%\ce_dha]\_c%acb%ab�\̀Z%̀_c]à]%�%v\wYuam[
xa\c]Zcac̀Z%}iZda]\_c[k%oZc]dâ%�Zi_]%�%�̂_̀z%�k%vad̂\cw]_c%�_ab%�Zi_]k%rHI
vad̂\cw]_c%�_abk%v\̂̂\cwb_ck%x\bb̂Z[Zlk%��|%|��%~XẐ�%srI�J%HLLJHK�q

VW 0��AEQ?=&>E��A

Page 110



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JKLI%MNIJ%ONL%PQRR%SKLHKO%QO%TUVHQINRNWKVQR%XUKNUKLY%TUIQ%QOM%LHIUI%QUI%ON%ZNOJIU[QLKNO
TUIQJ\%RKJLIM%]̂KRMKOWJ%NU%TUIQJ%NP%_̀IVKQR%aNVQR%ZHQUQVLIU%SKLHKO%LHI%KbbIMKQLI%[KVKOKLY%NP
LHI%JKLIc

TJ%JLQLIM%Q]N[I%̀RQOOKOW%̀IUbKJJKNO%deIP%ffgfhTXXhigjjhkglmn%SQJ%WUQOLIM%NO%LHI%l
oN[Ib]IU%igji%PNU%LHI%VHQOWI%NP%̂JI%NP%LHI%IpKJLKOW%NPPKVI%]̂KRMKOW%QL%TKURKOq%rN̂JI%LN%Q
HNLIR\%QRNOW%SKLH%LHI%IUIVLKNO%NP%Q%JKOWRI%JLNUIY%UIQU%IpLIOJKNO%LN% ÙN[KMI
UIJLQ̂UQOLh]QOŝILKOW%PQVKRKLKIJ%NO%LHI%WUN̂OM%PRNNU%SKLH%JIQLKOW%VQ̀QVKLY%PNU%̂ %̀LN%igg
ÌǸRI%QOM%ik%HNLIR%UNNbJ%NO%LHI%PKUJL%QOM%JIVNOM%PRNNUJc%TJ%̀QUL%NP%LHI%MIVKJKNO%ONLKVI%PNU
LHKJ%Q̀ R̀KVQLKNO\%LHI%PNRRNSKOW%VNOMKLKNOJ%SIUI%QMMIMt

ZuovwGwuo%jk

xy: .$#'#-2z%A*6212

GHI%̀UǸNJIM%JVHIbI%SN̂RM%[QUY%VNOMKLKNO%jk%QOM%VNOMKLKNO%ik\%LN%QRRNS%PNU%LHI%Q̀ ÙN[IM
]QOŝIL%HQRR%QOM%QJJNVKQLIM%]QU%QOM%UIJLQ̂UQOL%LN%]I%ǸIO%̂OLKR%iktgg%_̂OMQY%LN
GĤUJMQY%QOM%LN%gjtggQb%{UKMQY%QOM%_QL̂UMQY%QOM%LN%IpLIOM%LHI%HN̂UJ%RN̂M%b̂ JKV%VQO%]I
R̀QYIM%LN%LHI%JQbI%HN̂UJ%NO%IQVH%MQY\%OQbIRY%LN%iktgg%_̂OMQY%LN%GĤUJMQY%QOM%LN
gjtggQb%{UKMQY%QOM%_QL̂UMQYc

ffgfhTXXhigjghimff

ffgfhTXXhigjjhkglm

ffgfhTXXhigjkh|i|

ffgfhTXXhigjkh}}l

TKURKOq%rN̂JI\%j~�ii%X̂ b̀ %aQOI%rQYIJ%

TKURKOq%rN̂JI\%j~�ii%X̂ b̀ %aQOI%rQYIJ%

TKURKOq%rN̂JI\%j~�ii%X̂ b̀ %aQOI%rQYIJ%

TKURKOq%rN̂JI\%j~�ii%X̂ b̀ %aQOI%rQYIJ%

_KOWRI%JLNUIY%UIQU%IpLIOJKNO%QOM%VHQOWI%NP%̂JI%NP%]̂KRMKOW%PUNb%NPPKVIJ%LN%Q%UIJLQ̂UQOL%h%]QOŝIL
HQRR%QL%WUN̂OM%PRNNU%RI[IR%SKLH%ik%HNLIR%UNNbJ%Q]N[Ic

T̀ R̀KVQLKNO%LN%[QUY%VNOMKLKNO%i%NP%̀RQOOKOW%̀IUbKJJKNO%UIPt%ffgfhTXXhigjghimff%LN%bQqI%bKONU
KOLIUOQR%QRLIUQLKNOJ%QL%LHI%WUN̂OM\%PKUJL%QOM%JIVNOM%PRNNU%RI[IR%QOM%KOVUIQJI%HIKWHL%NP%UIQU
IpLIOJKNO%QM�NKOKOW%ONULHIUO%]N̂OMQUY%]Y%jckb

TbIOMbIOL%LN%̀RQOOKOW%̀IUbKJJKNO%UIP%dffgfhTXXhigjjhkglmn%LN%bQqI%bKONU%KOLIUOQR
QRLIUQLKNOJ%QOM%LN%QbIOM%LHI%RNVQLKNO%NP%WUKRRIJ\%MNNUJ%QOM%SKOMNSJ%NO%LHI%JKOWRI%JLNUIY
IpLIOJKNO%dT̀ R̀KVQLKNO%PNU%Q%ONO�bQLIUKQR%QbIOMbIOLnc

T̀ R̀KVQLKNO%LN%[QUY%VNOMKLKNOJ%jk%QOM%ik%PNU%Q%LIb̀ NUQUY%̀IUKNM%NP%%NP%ji%bNOLHJ%NORY%LN%̀RQOOKOW
ÌUbKJJKNO%dUIPt%ffgfhTXXhigjjhkglmn%PNU%JKOWRI%JLNUIY%UIQU%IpLIOJKNO%QOM%VHQOWI%NP%̂JI%NP
]̂KRMKOW%PUNb%NPPKVIJ%LN%Q%UIJLQ̂UQOLh]QOŝIL%HQRR%QL%WUN̂OM%PRNNU%RI[IR%SKLH%ik%HNLIR%UNNbJ
Q]N[In%MQLIM%glhjjhigji%LN%IpLIOM%LHI%ǸIOKOW%HN̂UJ%NP%LHI%̀UIbKJIJc

i~�g|�igjj

jm�g~�igji

gk�gm�igjk

j}�g|�igjk

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

T̀ ÙN[IM

T̀ ÙN[IM

T̀ ÙN[IM

T̀ ÙN[IM

xyx =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 111



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JIKILMNOIPQ%RHSLL%PMQ%TIUVP%WPQVL%S%RXHIOI%YMZ%QHI%XMPQZML%MY%PMVRI%[SONLVYVIJ%MZ
MQHIZ\VRI]%VPXLWJVPU%OWRVX%MZ%SP̂%PMVRI%YZMO%S%QSPPM̂%R̂RQIO_%IOSPSQVPU%YZMO%QHI%RVQI
HSR%TIIP%RWTOVQQIJ%QM%SPJ%SNNZMKIJ%VP%\ZVQVPU%T̂%QHI%̀MXSL%aLSPPVPU%bWQHMZVQ̂c%GHI
RXHIOI%RHSLL%VPXLWJI%RWXH%XMOTVPSQVMP%MY%NĤRVXSL]%SJOVPVRQZSQVKI%SPJ%MQHIZ%OISRWZIR%SR
OŜ%TI%SNNZMKIJ%T̂%QHI%̀MXSL%aLSPPVPU%bWQHMZVQ̂c%GHI%RXHIOI%RHSLL%TI%YWLL̂%VONLIOIPQIJ
TIYMZI%QHI%JIKILMNOIPQ%VR%WRI%XMOOIPXIR%SPJ%QHIZISYQIZ%RHSLL%TI%ZIQSVPIJ%SPJ
OSVPQSVPIJ%VP%UMMJ%\MZdVPU%MZJIZ%YMZ%RM%LMPU%SR%QHI%TWVLJVPU%ZIOSVPR%VP%WRIc

eM%NIZRMPR%MQHIZ%QHSP%RQSYY%RHSLL%TI%NIZOVQQIJ%QM%TI%VP%QHI%ZIRQSWZSPQ]%TSPfWIQVPU%MZ%TSZ
SZISR%MY%QHI%NZIOVRIR%TIQ\IIP%QHI%HMWZR%MY%ggchi%HMWZR%SPJ%ijcii%HMWZR%MP%SP̂%JŜc

klbmne
GM%RSYIUWSZJ%QHI%SOIPVQ̂%MY%QHI%MXXWNSPQR%MY%RWZZMWPJVPU%NZMNIZQVIR%VP%SXXMZJSPXI%\VQH
aMLVX̂%nlo%MY%QHI%pVLLVPUJMP%qPVQSẐ%rIKILMNOIPQ%aLSP%mSKIJ%aMLVXVIR%[mINQIOTIZ%giis_
SPJ%aMLVX̂%scot%MY%QHI%̀MPJMP%aLSP%[uWL̂%gioo_c

vnerwGwne%gh

eM%NIZRMPR%MQHIZ%QHSP%RQSYY%RHSLL%TI%NIZOVQQIJ%QM%TI%VP%QHI%ZIRQSWZSPQ]%TSPfWIQVPU%MZ%TSZ
SZISR%MY%QHI%NZIOVRIR%TIQ\IIP%QHI%HMWZR%MY%ggchi%HMWZR%SPJ%ijcii%HMWZR%MP%SP̂%JŜc

klbmnex
GM%IPRWZI%QHSQ%QHI%SOIPVQ̂%MY%QHI%MXXWNVIZR%MY%SJyMVPVPU%MZ%PISZT̂%NZMNIZQVIR%VR%PMQ
SJKIZRIL̂%SYYIXQIJ%VP%SXXMZJSPXI%\VQH%aMLVX̂%nlh%MY%QHI%pVLLVPUJMP%qPVQSẐ%rIKILMNOIPQ
aLSPc

aLSPPVPU%NIZOVRRVMP%ttitzbaazgiohz{{|%UZSPQIJ%SOIPJOIPQR%QM%QHIRI%XMPJVQVMPR%YMZ%S
QIONMZSẐ%og%OMPQH%NIZVMJ%YZMO%QHI%o{QH%mINQIOTIZ%giohc%%nP%QHI%QIONMZSẐ%XMPRIPQ
vMPJVQVMPR%oh%SPJ%g}%\IZI%XMOTVPIJ%VPQM%S%RVPULI%XMPJVQVMP%og%[VQ%RHMWLJ%TI%PMQIJ%QHSQ
XMPJVQVMPR%\IZI%ZIPWOTIZIJ%SPJ%SLQIZIJ%SR%XIZQSVP%ZIfWVZIOIPQR%HSJ%SLZISĴ%TIIP%OIQ_c
GHI%SOIPJIJ%XMPJVQVMP%ZISJx

vnerwGwne%og
bc%%eM%LMWJ%OWRVX%MZ%MQHIZ%%PMVRI%[%SONLVYVIJ%%MZ%%MQHIZ\VRI_%RHSLL%TI%OSJI%I~QIZPSLL̂c%

�c%�VQH%QHI%I~XINQVMP%MY%QHI%QZVSL%NIZVMJ%RIQ%MWQ%VP%NSZQ%v%MY%QHVR%XMPJVQVMP]%PM%LMWJ%OWRVX%MZ
MQHIZ%PMVRI%[%SONLVYVIJ%MZ%MQHIZ\VRI_]%RHSLL%TI%OSJIzNLŜIJ%SQ%QHI%RVQI]%PMZ%RHSLL%SP̂
NIZRMPR%[MQHIZ%QHSP%RQSYY_%TI%NIZOVQQIJ%QM%TI%VP%QHI%ZIRQSWZSPQ]%TSPfWIQVPU%MZ%TSZ%SZISR%MY
QHI%NZIOVRIR%TIQ\IIP%ggxii%HMWZR%SPJ%ijxii%HMWZR%�MPJŜ%QM%mSQWZJŜR%SPJ%SQ%PM%QVOI
MP%mWPJŜR]%�SPd%SPJ%aWTLVX%pMLVJŜRc

vc%�MZ%S%NIZVMJ%MY%og%OMPQHR%YZMO%QHI%JSQI%MY%QHVR%NIZOVRRVMP]%PM%LMWJ%OWRVX%MZ%MQHIZ
PMVRI%[SONLVYVIJ%MZ%MQHIZ\VRI_]%RHSLL%TI%OSJIzNLŜIJ%SQ%QHI%RVQI]%PMZ%RHSLL%SP̂%NIZRMPR
[MQHIZ%QHSP%RQSYY_%TI%NIZOVQQIJ%QM%TI%VP%QHI%ZIRQSWZSPQ]%TSPfWIQVPU%MZ%TSZ%SZISR%MY%QHI
NZIOVRIR%TIQ\IIP%ghxii%HMWZR%SPJ%ijxii%HMWZR%I~XINQ%MP%�ZVJŜ%PVUHQ%MZ%mSQWZJŜ%PVUHQ
\HIZI%SP%SJJVQVMPSL%g%HMWZR%WN%WPQVL%ioxii%HMWZR%QHI%YMLLM\VPU%OMZPVPU%\VLL%TI%NIZOVQQIJc

rc%aZVMZ%QM%QHI%MXXWNSQVMP%MY%QHI%TWVLJVPU%S%PMVRI�LVOVQVPU%JIKVXI%RHSLL%TI%VPRQSLLIJc%%wQ%RHSLL
TI%YVQQIJ%SPJ%QHIZISYQIZ%OSVPQSVPIJ%VP%RWXH%S%OSPPIZ%SR%QM%XMPQZML%SLL%RMWZXIR%MY%SONLVYVIJ
OWRVX%MZ%SP̂%MQHIZ%PMVRI%SQ%QHI%NZIOVRIR%VP%SXXMZJSPXI%\VQH%QHI%LIKILR%RNIXVYVIJ%VP%NSZQ%l
MY%QHVR%XMPJVQVMPc

lc%bQ%PM%QVOI%RHSLL%PMVRI%IOVQQIJ%YZMO%QHI%RVQI%I~XIIJ%tJT%TILM\%TSXdUZMWPJ%LIKILR%\HIP

Page 112



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLHM%NLOG%PQH%RHILHJP%JHRJSPSTH%LHUHVPOL

WXYZ[\]
Ô%JINH_KILM%PQH%IGHRSP̀%ON%PQH%OUUKVIRPJ%ON%JKLLOKRMSR_%VLOVHLPSHJ%SR%IUUOLMIRUH%aSPQ
bOcSÙ%[Xd%ON%PQH%eSccSR_MOR%fRSPIL̀%gHTHcOVGHRP%bcIR%ZITHM%bOcSUSHJ%hZHVPHGiHL%jkklm
IRM%bOcSÙ%lndo%ON%PQH%pORMOR%bcIR%hqKc̀%jkddmn

rP%JQOKcM%iH%ROPHM%PQIP%JSRUH%PQH%_LIRP%ON%PQH%PHGVOLIL̀%UORJHRP%PQH%sOKRUSctJ
XRTSLORGHRPIc%bLOPHUPSOR%fRSP%QITH%ROP%LHUHSTHM%IR̀%UOGVcISRPJ%IJJOUSIPHM%aSPQ%PQH
OVHLIPSOR%ON%PQH%VLHGSJHJn

<u .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,v%A+!,v!$v-

Cw.%x%Dwy%w2-)/,!+)#,%!,v%D#,v#,%.(!,

Q̂H%NOccOaSR_%fgb%bOcSUSHJ%ILH%UORJSMHLHM%LHcHTIRP%PO%PQH%IVVcSUIPSOR]z

bILP%d%bOcSUSHJ]

{Xd|

{Xdo

{Xd}

{Xjk

{Xjd

{Xj|

{Xj~

{X|�

[Xd

[X|

\Ha%MHTHcOVGHRP%GKJP%QILGORSJH%aSPQ%PQH%H�SJPSR_%JPLHHP%JUHRHn

YcPHLIPSORJ%IRM%H�PHRJSORJ%PO%H�SJPSR_%iKScMSR_J

\Ha%MHTHcOVGHRP%GKJP%SGVLOTH%OL%UOGVcHGHRP%PQH%UQILIUPHL%ON%PQH%ILHIn

gÌcS_QP%IRM%JKRcS_QP%UORJSMHLIPSORJn

ZSPSR_�%iKc�%IRM%VLO�SGSP̀%ON%RHa%iKScMSR_J�H�PHRJSORJn

WH�KSLHJ%PQH%VLOTSJSOR%ON%IMH�KIPH%IGHRSP̀%JVIUHn

WH�KSLHJ%RHa%MHTHcOVGHRP%PO%HRJKLH%IMH�KIPH%cHTHcJ%ON%VLSTIÙ%PO%RHS_QiOKLJn

WHPHRPSOR%ON%POVO_LIVQSUIc%IRM%cIRMJUIVH%NHIPKLHJ%IRM%VLOTSJSOR%ON%RHa%VcIRPSR_
IRM%cIRMJUIVSR_%SR%MHTHcOVGHRP%VLOVOJIcJn

bLOPHUPSOR%ON%PQH%UQILIUPHL%IRM%IGHRSPSHJ%ON%JKLLOKRMSR_%VLOVHLPSHJ%IRM%PQH%cOUIc
ILHI

{KScMSR_J%OL%KJHJ%cS�Hc̀%PO%UIKJH%ROSJH%IRRÒIRUH%z%GSPS_IPSOR%GHIJKLHJ

bILP%j%bOcSUSHJ]

\OP%IVVcSUIicH

&v�2$+)-212,+%!,v%A)+2%�#+)*2�u

�u4 YMTHLPSJHGHRP%X�VSL̀%gIPH]z

\OP%IVVcSUIicH�u: ZSPH%\OPSUH%X�VSL̀%gIPH]z

�u 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

?�+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

~�%RHS_QiOKLSR_%OaRHL�OUUKVSHLJ%aHLH%UORJKcPHM%SR%aLSPSR_%OR%PQH%IVVcSUIPSORn%Y%JSPH%ROPSUH%aIJ
IcJO%MSJVcÌHMn

d%cHPPHLJ%ON%Oi�HUPSOR%aIJ%LHUHSTHM%NLOG%I%RHILì%VLOVHLP̀%JPIPSR_]

tr%IU�ROacHM_H%PQIP%IR%IPPHGVP%QIJ%iHHR%GIMH%PO%iH%GSRMNKc%ON%PQH%UORUHLRJ%ON%LHJSMHRPJ%LH_ILMSR_
PQH%ROSJH%NLOG%GKJSU%IRM%MSJPKLiIRUH%NLOG%_KHJPJ%cHITSR_%PQH%VLHGSJHJ%r%aOKcM%JHH�%IJJKLIRUH

Page 113



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4

5G;:

5G;H

>62%'$),*)'(2%#I%+62%J2K2(#'12,+

L2,-)+9%#I%+62%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9M0&-MD@-%#$%&$2!-%#I%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

NOP%QRSTUSQVP%WX%YOP%OWYPV%Z[P%\T]%YOP%[ST̂VP%[YWRP_%RP\R%P̀YPT[SWT%a\[%P[Y\bVS[OP]%\T]%XZVV
QV\TTST̂%QPRcS[[SWT%a\[%̂R\TYP]d%NOS[%[UOPcP%RPV\YP[%YW%UO\T̂P%WX%WQPTST̂%OWZR[%YO\Y
]WP[%TWY%ScQ\UY%ZQWT%YOP%\VRP\]_%P[Y\bVS[OP]%\UUPQY\bSVSY_%WX%YOP%QRSTUSQVP%WX%YOP
]PePVWQcPTYd

fWY%\QQVSU\bVP%YW%YOS[%e\RS\YSWT%WX%UWT]SYWT%\QQVSU\YSWTd

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

gfhijkflgfNmn%ojkNgpNikf%qfiN%r%fWS[P%NP\c%RPUWccPT]%YOP%XWVVWaST̂%UWT]SYSWT[s

tu%NOP%R\YST̂%VPePV%WX%TWS[P%PcSYYP]%XRWc%YOP%QV\TY%\T]vWR%c\UOSTPR_%[O\VV%bP%\Y%VP\[Y%w%]x%bPVWa%YOP
P̀S[YST̂%b\UŷRWZT]%TWS[P%VPePVd%NOP%TWS[P%VPePV[%[O\VV%bP%]PYPRcSTP]%\Y%YOP%TP\RP[Y%RP[S]PTYS\V
QRWQPRY_d%NOP%cP\[ZRPcPTY[%\T]%\[[P[[cPTY%[O\VV%bP%c\]P%ST%\UUWR]\TUP%aSYO%xRSYS[O%zY\T]\R]
{t{|%}lPYOW]%XWR%R\YST̂%ST]Z[YRS\V%TWS[P%\XXPUYST̂%cS̀P]%RP[S]PTYS\V%\T]%ST]Z[YRS\V%\RP\[}d%NOP
QPRcSYYP]%TWS[P%UWTYRWV%cP\[ZRP[%[O\VV%bP%RPY\STP]%\T]%c\STY\STP]%ST%̂WW]%aWRyST̂%WR]PR%XWR%[W
VWT̂%\[%YOP%bZSV]ST̂%RPc\ST[%ST%Z[Pd

|u%NOP%]PePVWQcPTY%[O\VV%TWY%bP%WQPR\YP]%WYOPR%YO\T%ST%\UUWR]\TUP%aSYO%YOP%TWS[P%UWTYRWV
cP\[ZRP[%[ZbcSYYP]%YW%YOP%pWZTUSV%ZT]PR%\QQVSU\YSWT%TWd%ww~wvmoov|~t�v���%ST%WR]PR%YW%QRPePTY
\cQVSXSP]%cZ[SU%bRP\yWZYd

�u%fW%VWZ]%cZ[SU%WR%WYOPR%TWS[P�%aOPYOPR%\cQVSXSP]%WR%WYOPRaS[P�%[O\VV%bP%QV\_P]%ST%YOP%QRPcS[P[%WR
P̀YPRT\VV_%bPYaPPT%|�s~~%OWZR[%\T]%~�s~~%OWZR[%zZT]\_%YW%NOZR[]\_%\T]%bPYaPPT%YOP%OWZR[%WX
~ts~~%\T]%~�s~~%WT%�RS]\_[%\T]%z\YZR]\_d%NOP%QPRcSYYP]%TWS[P%UWTYRWV%cP\[ZRP[%[O\VV%bP%RPY\STP]
\T]%c\STY\STP]%ST%̂WW]%aWRyST̂%WR]PR%XWR%[W%VWT̂%\[%YOP%bZSV]ST̂%RPc\ST[%ST%Z[Pd

wu%fW%QPR[WT[%WYOPR%YO\T%[Y\XX%[O\VV%bP%QPRcSYYP]%YW%bP%ST%YOP%RP[Y\ZR\TY�%b\T�ZPYST̂%WR%b\R%\RP\[%WX
YOP%QRPcS[P[%bPYaPPT%YOP%OWZR[%WX%Su%|�s~~%OWZR[%\T]%~�s~~%OWZR[%WT%zZT]\_%YW%NOZR[]\_%\T]%SSu
~ts~~%OWZR[%\T]%~�s~~%OWZR[%�RS]\_%\T]%z\YZR]\_d%

{u%mT%\QQRWQRS\YP%TWS[PrVScSYST̂%]PeSUP%[O\VV%bP%XSYYP]%\T]%YOPRP\XYPR%c\STY\STP]%ST%[ZUO%\%c\TTPR
\[%YW%UWTYRWV%\VV%[WZRUP[%WX%\cQVSXSP]%cZ[SU%�%[QPPUO%\Y%YOP%QRPcS[P[%ST%\UUWR]\TUP%aSYO%YOP%VPePV[
[QPUSXSP]d%

�u%NOP%WQPR\YWR%[O\VV%PT[ZRP%[YRSUY%\]OPRPTUP%YW%YOP%YPRc[%WX%YOP%fWS[P%lSYŜ\YSWT%zYR\YP̂_%\T]
l\T\̂PcPTY%oV\T%[ZbcSYYP]%aSYO%YOS[%\QQVSU\YSWT�%ZTVP[[%WYOPRaS[P%\QQRWeP]%b_%YOP%nWU\V%oV\TTST̂
\ZYOWRSY_d%mT_%UO\T̂P[%YW%YOP%fWS[P%lSYŜ\YSWT%zYR\YP̂_%YW%bP%UWT[ZVYP]%aSYO%YOP%nWU\V%mZYOWRSY_
QRSWR%YW%ScQVPcPTY\YSWTd

kXXSUPR%pWccPTYs%NOP%UWccPTY[vRP�ZSRPcPTY[%WX%YOP%gTeSRWTcPTY\V%oRWYPUYSWT%qTSY%O\eP%bPPT
STUWRQWR\YP]%STYW%YOP%\cPT]P]%UWT]SYSWT[%aOSUO�%]ZP%YW%RPTZcbPRST̂�%\RP%TW[d%t|%\T]%�t%aSYOST%YOP
RPUWccPT]\YSWTd

YO\Y%[YPQ[%aSVV%UWTYSTZP%YW%bP%Y\yPT%YW%cSTScS[P%TWS[P%]ZRST̂%XZTUYSWT[%\T]%cP\[ZRP[%aSVV%bP%Y\yPT
YW%PT[ZRP%YO\Y%YOP%V\R̂P%TZcbPR[%WX%̂ZP[Y[%SY%S[%QRWQW[P]%YW%\UUWccW]\YP%ST%XZTUYSWT[%ST%YOP
b\T�ZPYST̂%O\VV%VP\eP%aSYOWZY%]S[YZRbST̂%RP[S]PTY[%[W%V\YP%\Y%TŜOY%\T]%XRWc%[Y\XX%\T]%YOPSR%U\R[%aOW
XRWc%YOP%QRWQW[\V%aSVV%bP%\bVP%YW%aWRy%\T]%YOPRPXWRP%VP\eP%\Y%\T_%YScP%]ZRST̂%YOP%TŜOY%WR%P\RV_
cWRTST̂%\T]%YO\Y%[YPQ[%\RP%Y\yPT%YW%cSTScS[P%YOP%]S[YZRb\TUP%XRWc%YOP%XVWW]%VŜOY[%ST%YOP%U\R%Q\Ry
aOSUO%[OSTP%]SRPUYV_%STYW%t[Y%XVWWR%bP]RWWc[%\Y%TŜOYd}

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 114



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;<

5G;H

5G;I

5G;5

5G;J

5G;K

5G4;

5G44

5G4:

5G4L

5G4<

5G4H

5G4I

5G45

5G4J

&)$'#$+%-!M2/8!$N),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%O2(+

?,P)$#,12,+!(%E1'!*+

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#M%+62%!$2!

E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6O#8$-

D)P),/%*#,N)+)#,-%M#$%M8+8$2%#**8')2$-

>$!MM)*%)1'!*+B%0!$Q*9*(2%'!$R),/B%'2N2-+$)!,%-!M2+9

C$O!,%N2-)/,B%!**2--%!,N%-2*8$)+9

S)-!O(2N%!**2--

.$#P)-)#,%#M%!MM#$N!O(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22N-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,N-*!'),/%!,N%?*#(#/9

A8-+!),!O(2%T!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2T!O(2%2,2$/9%Q%A8-+!),!O)()+9

U(##N),/%#$%S$!),!/2%E--82-

V#)-2%#$%&)$%W8!()+9%E--82-

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]aj%Zba%ĉZa%̂c%fYZ%̂f%keaaf%la]Zi

mba%[\\]̂_[ẐYf%ZY%d[en%Zba%Y\af̂fo%bYpec%hYac%fYZ%e[̂ca%[fn%̀eY[h%afd̂eYfqafZ[]%̂ccpaci
rẐb%eao[eh%ZY%sY]̂_n%ltuv%Yg%Zba%ŵ]]̂fohYf%xY_[]%s][fy%s[eZ%mzY%{[dah%|}s%sY]̂_̂ac
~XYdaq̀ ae%��u��%ea�p̂eac%Zba%_Yfĉhae[ẐYf%Yg%Zba%\YZafẐ[]%̂q\[_Zc%Yg%[%\eY\Yc[]%p\Yf
fâob̀Ypêfo%[qaf̂Zn%[fh%Zb̂c%q[ZZae%̂c%ha[]Z%ẑZb%̂f%{a_ẐYf%�iu�%Yg%Zb̂c%ea\YeZi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

mb̂c%[\\]̂_[ẐYf%̂fdY]dac%fY%\bnĉ_[]%_b[foac%ZY%Zba%̂fZaêYe%Ye%a�ZaêYe%Yg%Zba%̀p̂]ĥfoi%%

�Yfĉhae[ẐYf%Yg%Zba%̂q\[_Z%ZY%fâob̀Ypec%Yg%Zba%cYpobZ%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥẐYf%̂f%eac\a_Z%ZY
Y\af̂fo%bYpec%ZY%Zba%̀[f�paẐfo%cp̂Za%[fh%[ccY_̂[Zah%̀[e%ea][Za%ZY%Zba%\YZafẐ[]%̂ccpac%Yg
fŶca%̀ea[�YpZ%[fh%fŶca%[fh%oafae[]%ĥcZpè[f_a%ZY%fâob̀Ypec%[c%opacZ%]a[da%Zba
\eaq̂cac%][Za%[Z%f̂obZi%sY]̂_n%ltuv%Yg%Zba%ŵ]]̂fohYf%xY_[]%s][fy%s[eZ%mzY%{[dah%|}s
sY]̂_̂ac%~XYdaq̀ ae%��u��%ea�p̂eac%Zba%_Yfĉhae[ẐYf%Yg%Zba%\YZafẐ[]%̂q\[_Zc%Yg%[%\eY\Yc[]
p\Yf%fâob̀Ypêfo%[qaf̂Zn%[fh%Zbaca%q[ZZaec%[ea%ha[]Z%ẑZb%̂f%haZ[̂]%̂f%{a_ẐYf%�iu�i

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

mba%̂ccpac%Yg%[__acc%[fh%_êqa%\eadafẐYf%haĉof%qa[cpeac%b[da%̀aaf%ha[]Z%ẑZb%̂f%Zba
Yêôf[]%[\\eYd[]%~eagy%������ss���u�������i%mbaca%q[ZZaec%[ea%ha[]Z%ẑZb%̀n%\][ff̂fo
_YfĥẐYfc%Zb[Z%ẑ]]%̀a%_[eêah%Ydae%cbYp]h%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥẐYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYf%̂f_]pĥfo%[
_YfĥẐYf%_Yf_aef̂fo%Zba%c_baqa%[_b̂ad̂fo%[%{a_pea%̀n%}aĉof%[__eaĥZ[ẐYfi%mba%cYpobZ
_b[foa%Yg%bYpec%ha[]Z%ẑZb%̂f%Zb̂c%_peeafZ%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥẐYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYf%[ea%fYZ
_Yfĉhaeah%ZY%e[̂ca%[fn%geacb%[hdaeca%̂q\[_Z%̂f%eac\a_Z%ZY%âZbae%[__acc%Ye%ca_pêZni

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYf%gYe%a�ZafĉYf%Yg%Y\af̂fo%bYpeci

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYf%gYe%a�ZafĉYf%Yg%Y\af̂fo%bYpeci

XYZ%[\\]̂_[̀]a%ZY%Zb̂c%d[ê[ẐYf%Yg%_YfĥZYf%[\\]̂_[ẐYfi

mY%caa�%ZY%[hheacc%̂ccpac%ẑZb%fŶca%̀ea[�YpZ%geYq%[q\]̂ĝah%qpĉ_%ẑZb̂f%Zba%̀p̂]ĥfo
[fh%fŶca%[fh%oafae[]%ĥcZpè[f_a%[c%opacZc%]a[da%][Za%[Z%f̂obZ%Zba%[\\]̂_[fZ%b[c

Page 115



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLML%N%OIKPM%QPPMPPRMST%IU%VWTMSLML%XHNLKSY%ZI[HP%NSL%N%OIKPM%\KTKYNTKIS%]THNTMŶ
NSL%\NSNYMRMST%_̀NS%KS%HMPGMaT%TI%TbM%PI[YbT%MWTMSLML%IGMSKSY%bI[HPc%XbMPM%HMGIHTP
bNJM%dMMS%[GLNTML%PKSaM%TbM%GHMJKI[P%TMRGIHNĤ%YHNST%IU%G̀NSSKSY%GMHRKPPKIS%NSL%SIe
TNfM%KSTI%NaaI[ST%NaT[Ǹ%LNTN%YNTbMHML%L[HKSY%IGMHNTKIS%IU%TbM%PKTM%L[HKSY%TbM%MWTMSLML
bI[HPc

OIKPM%RMNP[HMRMSTP%eMHM%HMaIHLML%NT%JNHKI[P%̀IaNTKISP%Kg%KSPKLM%TbM%dNSh[MTKSY%bǸ̀%IJMH
PbIHTiTMHR%GMHKILP%IU%[G%TI%TeI%RKS[TMP%NSL%KKg%MWTMHSǸ̀ %̂NdIJM%TbM%GMHKRMTMH%eǸ̀%IU%TbM
PKTM%dI[SLNĤjaNH%GNHf%eKTb%TbM%HMPKLMSaMP%KS%\I[ST%kINL%TI%TbM%HMNH%lSIHTbg%IJMH%N%PMHKMP
IU%UKJM%RKS[TM%RMNP[HMRMSTPc%XbKP%MWTMHSǸ%RMNP[HMRMST%̀IaNTKIS%eNP%TbM%àIPMPT
NaaMPPKd̀M%GIPKTKIS%TI%TbM%HMPKLMSaMP%KS%\I[ST%kINLm%NP%TbMHM%eNP%SI%NaaMPP%LKHMaT̀̂%TI
TbM%HMPKLMSaMPc

QT%TbM%TKRM%IU%TbM%LNTN%dMKSY%YNTbMHML%KT%eNP%MJKLMST%TbNT%SIKPM%̀MJM̀P%KSPKLM%TbM%GHMRKPMP
ebMS%NRG̀KUKML%R[PKa%eNP%G̀N̂KSY%HNSYML%UHIR%noipq%Lr%sQMh%LMGMSLKSY%IS%̀IaNTKISc
ZIeMJMHm%NRG̀KUKML%R[PKa%eNP%SIT%N[LKd̀M%NT%TbM%PKTM%dI[SLNĤ%RMNP[HMRMST%GIPKTKIS%NT
NŜ%TKRM%L[HKSY%TbM%NPPMPPRMST%eKTb%SIKPM%̀MJM̀P%NT%TbM%dI[SLNĤ%NHKPKSY%UHIR%ITbMH%SIKPM
PI[HaMP%KS%TbM%NHMN%[SHM̀NTML%TI%TbM%GHMRKPMP%P[ab%NP%HINL%THNUUKam%KSL[PTHKǸ%SIKPMm%THNKSP
NSL%JMbKàM%RIJMRMSTP%KS%TbM%bITM̀%aNH%GNHf%NSL%NLtNaMST%G[d̀Ka%aNH%GNHfc%

uIH%N%SIKPM%PI[HaM%TI%dM%KSN[LKd̀Mm%KT%KP%N%YMSMHǸ̀ %̂NaaMGTML%H[̀M%IU%Tb[Rd%TbNT%TbM%SIKPM
PI[HaM%KP%NT%̀MNPT%vw%Lr%dM̀Ie%TbM%NRdKMST%sQMh%SIKPM%̀MJM̀c%QP%P[abm%KT%bNP%dMMS
MJKLMSaML%TbNT%TbM%IGMHNTKIS%IU%TbM%GHMRKPMP%KS%TbMPM%bI[HPm%P[dtMaT%TI%TbM%MWKPTKSY
aISTHÌPm%U[̀̀ %̂aIRG̀KMP%eKTb%TbM%xI[SaK̀yP%NLIGTML%OIKPM%]_z%ebKab%PMMfP%UIH%SIKPM%TI%dM
{Lr%dM̀Ie%NRdKMST%̀MJM̀Pc

XbM%PKTM%\NSNYMRMST%_̀NS%LMTNK̀P%N%PMHKMP%IU%RMNP[HMP%TI%RNSNYM%Y[MPTP%NP%TbM̂%̀MNJM
TbM%GHMRKPMPc%XbM̂%KSà[LM|

vc%}S%NŜ%LN̂%TbM%GHMRKPMP%THNLMP%NUTMH%~�|wwm%TbMHM%eK̀̀%dM%N%RKSKR[R%IU%v%LIIH
P[GMHJKPIH%PTNTKISML%NT%TbM%MSTHNSaMjMWKT%UHIR%TbKP%TKRM%[STK̀%�w%RKS[TMP%NUTMH%TbM%GHMRKPMP
àIPMP%TI%Y[MPTPc%XbM%LIIH%P[GMHJKPIH%eK̀̀%MSaI[HNYM%GMHPISP%TI%LKPGMHPM%h[Kaf̀̂%NSL
h[KMT̀̂%RKSLU[̀%IU%TbM%̀IaǸ%HMPKLMSTPc%XbM%KSTMHSǸ%NaI[PTKa%̀Idd̂%eK̀̀%dM%[PML%TI%MSP[HM
TbNT%KSTMHSǸ%LIIHP%HMRNKS%Pb[T%dMUIHM%TbM%MWTMHSǸ%LIIHP%NHM%IGMSMLm%SISM%IU%TbMPM%LIIHP
NHM%TI%dM%bM̀L%IGMSc

~c%}S%NŜ%LN̂%TbM%GHMRKPMP%THNLMP%NUTMH%~�|ww%[STK̀%�w%RKS[TMP%NUTMH%TbM%GHMRKPMP%àIPMP
TI%
TbM%Y[MPTPm%TbMHM%eK̀̀%N%RKSKR[R%IU%v%PTHMMT%P[GMHJKPIH%eMNHKSY%N%bKYb%JKPKdK̀KT̂%tNafMT%TI%
GHIJKLM%N%GHMPMSaM%KS%TbM%JKaKSKT̂%IU%_[RG%sNSMc%XbM%P[GMHJKPIH%eK̀̀%MSaI[HNYM%GMHPISP%TI
LKPGMHPM%h[Kaf̀̂%NSL%h[KMT̀̂%KS%TbM%LKHMaTKIS%IU%TbM%d[PKMH%HINLP%NSL%TbM%G[d̀Ka%aNH%GNHfc

�c%]TNUU%NSL%PMa[HKT̂%eKTbKS%TbM%JMS[M%eK̀̀%dM%HMY[̀NH̀̂%dHKMUML%KS%HM̀NTKIS%TI%TbM%LKPGMHPǸ%IU%
GNTHISPc

qc%XbM%LIIH%P[GMHJKPIH%PbǸ̀%dM%MRG̀ÎML%NUTMH%~�|ww%TI%RNSNYM%MSTĤ%NSL%LKPGMHPǸ%NSL
RISKTIH%NSL%aISTHÌ%TbM%[PM%IU%TbM%GNJMRMST%NHMN%UIH%PRIfKSYc%XbM%LIIH%P[GMHJKPIH%eK̀̀%dM
PTNTKISML%NT%TbM%MSTHNSaM%IU%TbM%GHMRKPMPm%ebMHM%PRIfMHP%TMSL%TI%aISYHMYNTMm%NSL%eK̀̀
LKPaI[HNYM%PRIfMHP%UHIR%%PIaKǸKPKSY%KS%N%̀I[L%RNSSMH%NSL%MSP[HM%TbNT%SI%PRIfMHP%NHM
Ǹ̀IeML%TI%TNfM%TbMKH%LHKSfP%eKTb%TbMRc

{c%]TNUU%NSL%PMa[HKT̂%eKTbKS%TbM%JMS[M%eK̀̀%dM%HMY[̀NH̀̂%dHKMUML%KS%HM̀NTKIS%TI%TbM
RNSNYMRMST%

Page 116



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJK%LMGNOPQ%RSKR%RPT%KPISRPUKV

WV%X%IRYO%GSTKSOPQ%LKSZOUK%[O\\%]K%RZRO\R]\K%IG%Q̂KLILV%_JKLK%URSL%RSK%]GGNKT%[OIJOP%IJK
ZKP̂K%RPT%IJK%̀RISGPL%[JG%RSK%ISRZK\\OPQ%OP%IJK%ZKJOU\KL%[O\\%]K%SKâOSKT%IG%[ROI%OPLOTK%IJK
ZKP̂K%̂PIO\%IJK%IRYO%RSSOZKLV%_JKSK%[O\\%]K%PG%[ROIOPQ%GP%IJK%LISKKIV

bV%cIRHH%RPT%LKÛSOId%[OIJOP%IJK%ZKP̂K%[O\\%]K%SKQ̂\RS\d%]SOKHKT%OP%SK\RIOGP%IG%IJK%IRYO
LUJKMKV%
cIRHH%[O\\%]K%OPLIŜUIKT%IG%KPâOSK%GH%̀RISGPL%[JKP%IJKd%RSK%\KRZOPQ%OH%IJKd%[Ĝ\T%\ONK
RLLOLIRPUK%OP%RSSRPQOPQ%R%\OUKPLKT%IRYO%RPT%IG%KPL̂SK%IJKd%SKMROP%OPLOTK%IJK%ZKP̂K%̂PIO\
IJK%IRYO%RSSOZKLV

eV%X\\%LIRHH%[O\\%]K%ISROPKT%RPT%R[RSK%GH%IJK%G̀KSRIOPQ%UGPTOIOGPL%RPT%IJK%G]\OQRIOGPL%IG%IJK%
SKLOTKPIL%PKRS]dV%

fV%ĝ KLIL%IG%IJK%]RPâKI%JR\\h%OH%ISRZK\\OPQ%]d%̀SOZRIK%ZKJOU\Kh%[O\\%]K%KPUĜSRQKT%IG%̀RSN%OP%
IJK%RTiRUKPI%̀Rd%RPT%TOL̀\Rd%URS%̀RSNV%_JKOS%TOL̀KSLR\%HSGM%IJK%ZKP̂K%IG%URS%̀RSN%[O\\%]K%
MRPRQKT%RPT%MGPOIGSKT%]d%IJK%LISKKI%L̂ K̀SZOLGSV

jkV%_JK%R̀ S̀GZKT%HOSK%KYOI%%TGGS%LKSZOPQ%IJK%QSĜPT%H\GGS%KRLI%K\KZRIOGP%OL%IG%LKSZK%RL%R%HOSK
KYOI%GP\d%RPT%[O\\%PGI%]K%̂LKT%HGS%RPd%GIJKS%̀̂ S̀GLK%IJRP%OP%RP%KMKSQKPUdV

lOIJ%SKQRST%IG%PGOLK%]SKRNĜI%HSGM%IJK%]̂O\TOPQ%R%LKSOKL%GH%MKRL̂SKL%[KSK%TKLOQPKT%OPIG
IJK%LUJKMK%̀SKZOĜL\d%RPT%[KSK%LUJKT̂\KT%OP%R%̀SKZOĜL\d%L̂]MOIIKT%PGOLK%]SKRNĜI
SK̀GSIV%_JKLK%MKRL̂SKL%OPU\̂TKmn

o%X\\%TGGSL%RPT%[OPTG[Lh%OPU\̂TOPQ%HOSK%KYOILh%LKSZOPQ%IJK%]RPâKIOPQ%JR\\%SKMROP%U\GLKT
pKYUK̀I%IG%R\\G[%RUUKLLq%RPT%RSK%PGI%̀SG̀ K̀T%G̀KP%T̂SOPQ%̂LK%GH%IJK%]RPâKIOPQ%JR\\V%
%
o%rLK%GH%UGMHGSI%UGG\OPQ%̀\RPI%[O\\%SKMGZK%IJK%PKKT%IG%G̀KP%[OPTG[L%RPT%TGGSL%HGS
ZKPIO\RIOGP%̀̂ S̀GLKLh%LG%[O\\%RLLOLI%PGOLK%UGPIROPMKPIV%

o%X%TOLISO]̂IKT%L̀KRNKS%LdLIKM%UGM̀ SOLOPQ%R%\RSQKS%P̂M]KS%GH%LMR\\KS%L̀KRNKSLh%SRIJKS
IJRP%IJK%̂LK%GH%R%LMR\\KS%P̂M]KS%GH%\RSQKS%L̀KRNKSLV%

o%sGPK%RSKRL%RUUGSTOPQ\d%PKRS%KPISRPUKLtKYOIL%IG%KPL̂SK%\G[KS%PGOLK%\KZK\L%RSK%QKPKSRIKT
OP%IJKLK%%L̀RUKL%RPT%TG%PGI%GSOKPIRIK%L̀KRNKSL%IG[RSTL%L̂UJ%G̀KPOPQLV%

o%c̀KRNKSL%̀\RUKT%GP%RPIOnZO]SRIOGP%MĜPIL%IG%SKT̂UK%LIŜUÎSKn]GSPK%PGOLKtZO]SRIOGP
ISRPLMOLLOGP%IG%IJK%]̂O\TOPQV

o%r̀ SRIKT%Q\RuOPQ%L̀KUOHOURIOGPLh%OPU\̂TOPQ%JOQJ%L̀KUOHOURIOGP%\RMOPRIKT%TĜ]\K%Q\RuOPQ%RPT
LKUGPTRSd%Q\RuOPQv%

o%rLK%GH%UGMHGSI%UGG\OPQtJKRIOPQ%IG%K\OMOPRIK%IJK%PKKT%IG%G̀KP%TGGSLt[OPTG[L%HGS
ZKPIO\RIOGPv%

V%r̀ SRIKT%RPT%RUĜLIOUR\\dnSRIKT%RPT%[K\\nLKR\KT%TGGSLtHOSK%KYOILv%

o%wPLIR\\RIOGP%GH%LĜPT%\G]]d%TGGSL%IG%KPISRPUKLv%

o%XUĜLIOU%[R\\%\OPOPQL%GP%OPTK̀KPTKPI%HSRMKL%IG%KYIKSPR\%[R\\Lv%

Page 117



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G:;

5G:4

5G::

0#112,+-%#,%.8I()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#I()/!+)#,-

?J'2K)2,*9%#L%2,L#$*212,+%!*+)#,

M+62$%E--82-

N%OPQRSTQUVWX%UYZP[RSY%YWSQS\][%Z\%XW[SQSW\R%UYZP[RSY%̂ZP\R[_%

N%̀[W%Za%bS]b%̂U[[%[WcP̂ %XZZa%RZ%WdRW\cWc%UXWU_%

N%e\RW\RSZ\%RZ%fWWg%UQQ%cZZX[%YQZ[Wc%WdYWgR%RZ%UQQZh%UYYW[[_%

N%̀ [W%Za%UYZP[RSYUQQV%QS\Wc%gQW\P̂ [ijZdS\]k%URRW\PURZX[%U\c%RWX̂S\URSZ\%YZhQ[%aZX
lW\RSQURSZ\%cPYR%XP\[%[WXlS\]%jU\mPWRS\]%bUQQn

oQQ%RbW%UjZlW%cW[S]\%U\c%̂U\U]Ŵ W\R%̂WU[PXW[%UXW%YZ\RUS\Wc%hSRbS\%RbW%[Pĵ SRRWc%U\c
RbW%UggQSYU\R%bU[%U]XWWc%RZ%UcbWXW%hSRb%UQQ%RbW%̂WU[PXW[%cWRUSQWc%S\%RbW%pZS[W%OSRS]URSZ\
qRXURW]V%r%OU\U]Ŵ W\R%sQU\%U\c%RbS[%hZPQc%jW%YZ\RXZQQWc%jV%gQU\\S\]%YZ\cSRSZ\[n

tPXRbWXk%SR%bU[%jWW\%cŴ Z\[RXURWc%RbXZP]b%UYRPUQ%cURU%]URbWXWc%cPXS\]%RbW%ZgWXURSZ\%Za
RbW%gXŴ S[W[%cPXS\]%RbW%WlW\S\]%RbUR%RbW%̂ WU[PXW[%UXW%UcWmPURW%U\c%W\[PXW%RbUR%RbW
QWlWQ%Za%\ZS[W%UR%RbW%jZP\cUXV%Za%RbW%\WUXW[R%XW[ScW\RSUQ%gXZgWXRV%S[%hWQQ%jWQZh%RbW
[RU\cUXc[%XWmPSXWc%jV%RbW%uZP\YSQv[%UcZgRWc%pZS[W%qswn%xbW%aUYR%RbUR%RbW%P[W%Za%RbW
gXŴ S[W[%bU[%jWW\%Z\]ZS\]%aZX%UQ̂Z[R%yz%̂Z\Rb[%U\c%]W\WXURWc%\Z%\ZS[W%YẐ gQUS\R[%UQ[Z
[RXZ\]QV%cŴ Z\[RXURW[%RbUR%\Z%̂URWXSUQ%bUX̂%hZPQc%UXS[W%aXẐ %RbW%]XU\R%Za%gWX̂S[[SZ\n

sZQSYSW[%{|}y%U\c%~|y%Za%RbW%�SQQS\]cZ\%�ZYUQ%sQU\�%sUXR%xhZ%qUlWc%̀ ws%sZQSYSW[
�pZlŴ jWX%}zy}�%XWmPSXW[%RbW%YZ\[ScWXURSZ\%Za%RbW%gZRW\RSUQ%ŜgUYR[%Za%U%gXZgZ[UQ%PgZ\
\WS]bjZPXS\]%Û W\SRV%U\c%YZ\[ScWXURSZ\%Za%RbW%\WYW[[UXV%[RWg[%hSRbS\%U%[YbŴ W%RZ%gXZRWYR
XW[ScW\R[%Û W\SRVn%%

sZQSYV%~|�%Za%RbW%�SQQS\]cZ\%�ZYUQ%sQU\�%sUXR%xhZ%qUlWc%̀ws%sZQSYSW[%�pZlŴ jWX%}zy}�
[RURW[%�{PSQcS\][%ZX%P[W[%hbSYb%bUlW%RbW%gZRW\RSUQ%RZ%YUP[W%\ZS[W%U\\ZVU\YW%hSQQ%Z\QV%jW
gWX̂SRRWc%Sa%RbW%ŜgUYR%S[%̂ SRS]URWc%hSRbS\%UYYWgRUjQW%QWlWQ[%jV%W\]S\WWXS\]k%QUVTZPR%ZX
Uĉ S\S[RXURSlW%̂WU[PXW[�%

xbW%uZP\YSQv[%pZS[W%xWÛ %[WR%hSRbS\%RbW%|\lSXZ\̂ W\RUQ%sXZRWYRSZ\%̀\SR%bUlW%XWlSWhWc%RbW
[Pĵ SRRWc%cZYP̂ W\R[%cWRUSQS\]%\ZS[W%̂SRS]URSZ\%U\c%UXW%[URS[aSWc%hSRb%RbW%gXZlS[SZ\[%hbSYb
hZPQc%jW%[WYPXWcn%o[%[PYbk%[Pj�WYR%RZ%YZ\cSRSZ\%U\c%UcbWXW\YW%hSRb%RbW%[PggZXRS\]
cZYP̂ W\RURSZ\%S\YQPcS\]%RbW%pZS[W%OSRS]URSZ\%qRXURW]V%r%OU\U]Ŵ W\R%sQU\%RbW%[YbŴ W%RZ
lUXV%RbW%bZPX[%Za%ZgWXURSZ\%UXW%YZ\[ScWXWc%UYYWgRUjQW%U\c%hZPQc%UYYZXc%hSRb%gZQSYSW[%~|y
U\c%~|�%hbSYb%[WWf%RZ%gXZRWYR%RbW%Û W\SRV%Za%\WS]bjZPXS\]%gXZgWXRSW[%aXẐ %\ZS[W%U\c
ZRbWX%cS[RPXjU\YWn

xbW%gPjQSY%YẐ Ŵ\R%XWQURW[%RZ%̂WU[PXW[%RZ%̂S\ŜS[W%\ZS[W%UXS[S\]%aXẐ %gWZgQW%QWUlS\]
RbW%gXŴ S[W[%U\c%S[[PW[%XWQURS\]%RZ%QS]bR%hSRbS\%RbW%YUX%gUXfn%xbW%[Pĵ SRRWc%pZS[W
OSRS]URSZ\%qRXURW]V%U\c%OU\U]Ŵ W\R%sQU\%[WR[%ZPR%UcWmPURW%U\c%UggXZgXSURW%̂WU[PXW[%RZ
cWUQ%̂U\U]W%ŜgUYR[%Za%gWZgQW%QWUlS\]%RbW%gXŴ S[W[n%xbW%S[[PW%Za%aQZZcQS]bRS\]%S[%ZPR[ScW
RbW%[YZgW%Za%YZ\[ScWXURSZ\%Za%RbS[%UggQSYURSZ\%hbSYb%[WWf[%RZ%Û W\c%YZ\cSRSZ\[%hbSYb%hWXW
ŜgZ[Wc%[ZQWQV%RZ%YZ\RXZQ%\ZS[W%ŜgUYR[n

eR%hSQQ%jW%\WYW[[UXV%RZ%W\RWX%S\RZ%U%cWWc%Za%lUXSURSZ\%RZ%S\[WXR%RbW%\Wh%gQU\\S\]%XWaWXW\YW
\P̂ jWX%S\RZ%RbW%WdS[RS\]%o]XWŴ W\R%URRUYbWc%RZ%gQU\\S\]%gWX̂S[[SZ\%XWa�
��z�iossi}zyyi�z��n

pZ\Wn

Page 118



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJI%KL%MN%NOHIJ%PQOOIJ%JIRSKJKMT%UNMLKVIJQOKNMW

XY Z[-2$\!+)#,-%#]%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

ÎMIJQ_
ÌPaIJL%PSLO%VIOIJPKMI%b_QMMKMT%Qbb_KUQOKNML%HQcKMT%VSI%JITQJV%ON%OHI%bJNcKLKNML%Nd%OHI
VIcI_NbPIMO%b_QM%LN%dQJ%QL%PQOIJKQ_%ON%OHI%Qbb_KUQOKNMe%QMf%_NUQ_%dKMQMUI%UNMLKVIJQOKNML%LN
dQJ%QL%PQOIJKQ_%ON%OHI%Qbb_KUQOKNMe%QMV%ON%QMf%NOHIJ%PQOIJKQ_%UNMLKVIJQOKNML%gKMU_SVKMT
JITKNMQ_%QMV%MQOKNMQ_%bN_KUf%QMV%TSKVQMUIhW%̀IPaIJL%PSLO%Q_LN%VIOIJPKMI%Qbb_KUQOKNML%KM
QUUNJVQMUI%iKOH%Q__%JI_IcQMO%bJKPQJf%QMV%LIUNMVQJf%_ITKL_QOKNMW
%
Q̀OIJKQ_%UNMLKVIJQOKNML%QJI%OHNLI%iHKUH%QJI%JI_IcQMO%ON%JITS_QOKMT%OHI%VIcI_NbPIMO%QMV
SLI%Nd%_QMV%KM%OHI%bSa_KU%KMOIJILOW%GHI%UNMLKVIJQOKNML%PSLO%dQKJ_f%QMV%JIQLNMQa_f%JI_QOI%ON
OHI%Qbb_KUQOKNM%UNMUIJMIVW%
%
ÌPaIJL%LHNS_V%Q_LN%IMLSJI%OHQO%OHIKJ%KMcN_cIPIMO%KM%OHI%VIOIJPKMQOKNM%Nd%b_QMMKMT
Qbb_KUQOKNML%QVHIJIL%ON%OHI%̀IPaIJL%jNVI%Nd%jNMVSUO%QL%QVNbOIV%af%kS__%jNSMUK_%QMV
Q_LN%OHI%TSKVQMUI%UNMOQKMIV%KM%lJNaKOf%KM%l_QMMKMTe%mnnoW
%
l_QMMKMT%jNMVKOKNML
ÌPaIJL%PQf%VIUKVI%ON%TJQMO%b_QMMKMT%UNMLIMO%LSapIUO%ON%UNMVKOKNMLW%l_QMMKMT%UNMLIMO
LHNS_V%MNO%aI%JIdSLIV%iHIJI%b_QMMKMT%UNMVKOKNML%UQM%NcIJUNPI%Q%JIQLNM%dNJ%JIdSLQ_W
l_QMMKMT%UNMVKOKNML%LHNS_V%NM_f%aI%KPbNLIV%iHIJI%̀IPaIJL%QJI%LQOKLdKIV%OHQO%KPbNLKMT
OHI%UNMVKOKNML%QJI%MIUILLQJfe%JI_IcQMO%ON%b_QMMKMTe%JI_IcQMO%ON%OHI%VIcI_NbPIMO%ON%aI
bIJPKOOIVe%IMdNJUIQa_Ie%bJIUKLI%QMV%JIQLNMQa_I%KM%Q__%NOHIJ%JILbIUOLW%qHIJI%UNMVKOKNML%QJI
KPbNLIVe%OHI%jNSMUK_%KL%JIRSKJIV%ON%bJNcKVI%dS__%JIQLNML%dNJ%KPbNLKMT%OHNLI%UNMVKOKNMLW
%
l_QMMKMT%ra_KTQOKNML
ÌPaIJL%PSLO%aI%LQOKLdKIV%OHQO%QMf%b_QMMKMT%Na_KTQOKNML%ON%aI%LIUSJIV%af%iQf%Nd%QM
QTJIIPIMO%NJ%SMVIJOQsKMT%bSJLSQMO%ON%tIUOKNM%unv%Nd%OHI%GNiM%QMV%jNSMOJf%l_QMMKMT%wUO
uoon%QJI%MIUILLQJf%ON%PQsI%OHI%VIcI_NbPIMO%QUUIbOQa_I%KM%b_QMMKMT%OIJPLW%GHI
Na_KTQOKNML%PSLO%aI%VKJIUO_f%JI_QOIV%ON%OHI%VIcI_NbPIMO%QMV%dQKJ_f%QMV%JIQLNMQa_f%JI_QOIV
ON%OHI%LUQ_I%QMV%sKMV%ON%OHI%VIcI_NbPIMO%gxITS_QOKNM%umm%Nd%jNPPSMKOf%yMdJQLOJSUOSJI
zIcf%mnunhW
%
{RSQ_KOKIL%QMV%|SPQM%xKTHOL
tIUOKNM%u}o%Nd%OHI%{RSQ_KOKIL%wUO%mnune%JIRSKJIL%OHI%jNSMUK_e%KM%UNMLKVIJKMT%b_QMMKMT
Qbb_KUQOKNML%ON%HQcI%VSI%JITQJV%ON%OHI%MIIV%ON%I_KPKMQOI%VKLUJKPKMQOKNMe%QVcQMUI%IRSQ_KOf
Nd%NbbNJOSMKOKIL%QMV%dNLOIJ%TNNV%JI_QOKNML%aIOiIIM%bINb_I%iHN%HQcI%VKddIJIMO%bJNOIUOIV
UHQJQUOIJKLOKULW%GHI%bJNOIUOIV%UHQJQUOIJKLOKUL%QJI%QTIe%VKLQaK_KOfe%TIMVIJ%JIQLLKTMPIMOe
bJITMQMUf%QMV%PQOIJMKOfe%JQUIe%JI_KTKNM%NJ%aI_KIde%LI~%QMV%LI~SQ_%NJKIMOQOKNMW

GHI%JIRSKJIPIMO%ON%HQcI%VSI%JITQJV%ON%OHI%QaNcI%TNQ_L%PIQML%OHQO%PIPaIJL%LHNS_V
UNMLKVIJ%iHIOHIJ%bIJLNML%iKOH%bQJOKUS_QJ%bJNOIUOIV%UHQJQUOIJKLOKUL%iNS_V%aI%QddIUOIV%af%Q
bJNbNLQ_%iHIM%UNPbQJIV%ON%bIJLNML%iHN%VN%MNO%LHQJI%OHQO%bJNOIUOIV%UHQJQUOIJKLOKUW
qHIJI%IRSQ_KOKIL%KLLSIL%QJKLIe%PIPaIJL%LHNS_V%iIKTH%Sb%OHI%IRSQ_KOKIL%KPbQUO%Nd%OHI
bJNbNLQ_L%QTQKMLO%OHI%NOHIJ%PQOIJKQ_%UNMLKVIJQOKNML%JI_QOKMT%ON%OHI%b_QMMKMT%Qbb_KUQOKNMW
{RSQ_KOKIL%KPbQUOL%QJI%MNO%MIUILLQJK_f%VIUKLKcIe%aSO%OHI%NapIUOKcI%Nd%QVcQMUKMT%IRSQ_KOKIL
PSLO%aI%OQsIM%KMON%QUUNSMO%KM%iIKTHKMT%Sb%OHI%PIJKOL%Nd%QM%Qbb_KUQOKNMW%GHI%iIKTHO%ON%aI
TKcIM%ON%QMf%IRSQ_KOKIL%KLLSIL%KL%Q%PQOOIJ%dNJ%OHI%VIUKLKNM%PQsIJ%ON%VIOIJPKMI%KM%Q__%Nd%OHI
UKJUSPLOQMUILW

ÌPaIJL%LHNS_V%Q_LN%UNMLKVIJ%iHIOHIJ%Q%b_QMMKMT%VIUKLKNM%iNS_V%QddIUO%HSPQM%JKTHOLe%KM

Page 119



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLMNHI%JOP%IKQOJ%JR%H%SHKI%OPHIKTQU%JOP%IKQOJ%JR%IPVGPLJ%SRI%GIKWHJP%HTX%SHYKNZ%NKSPU%JOP
GIRJPLJKRT%RS%GIRGPIJZ%HTX%JOP%GIROK[KJKRT%RS%XKVLIKYKTHJKRT\%]TZ%XPLKVKRT%YMVJ%[P
GIRGRIJKRTHJP%HTX%HLOKPWP%H%SHKI%[HNHTLP%[PĴPPT%GIKWHJP%KTJPIPVJV%HTX%JOP%GM[NKL%KTJPIPVJ\

_̀ ab-2$c!+)#,-%#d%+62%e)$2*+#$%#d%f),!,*2

gRJ%HGGNKLH[NP%JR%JOKV%HGGNKLHJKRT\

4;̀ 0ah0DCAEah

iNHTTKTQ%GPIYKVVKRT%jkPSlmmnmo]iiopnqqornstu%̂HV%QIHTJPX%RT%JOP%s%gRWPY[PI%pnqq%SRI
JOP%LOHTQP%RS%MVP%RS%JOP%PvKVJKTQ%RSSKLP%[MKNXKTQ%HJ%]KINKTw%xRMVP%JR%H%ORJPNU%HNRTQ%̂KJO%JOP
PIPLJKRT%RS%H%VKTQNP%VJRIPZ%IPHI%PvJPTVKRT\%%

yOKV%LMIIPTJ%GNHTTKTQ%HGGNKLHJKRT%VPPwV%GNHTTKTQ%GPIYKVVKRT%JR%WHIZ%LRTXKJKRTV%qr%HTX%prU
JR%HNNR̂ %HT%PvJPTVKRT%RS%JOP%RGPTKTQ%ORMIV\%yOKV%GIRGRVHN%KV%TRJ%LRTVKXPIPX%JR%KYGHLJ
MGRT%JOP%HYPTKJKPV%RS%JOP%HXzRKTKTQ%IPVKXPTJKHN%RLLMGKPIV%HTX%KV%JOPIPSRIP%LRTVKXPIPX
HLLPGJH[NP\%{RI%LRTVKVJPTLZ%HTX%JR%HWRKX%JOP%TPPX%SRI%MTTPLPVVHIZ%IP|VM[YKVVKRTV%JOP
IPLRYYPTXHJKRT%HNVR%KTLRIGRIHJPV%HYPTXYPTJV%JR%LRTXKJKRTV%HTX%TMY[PIKTQ%JR%HWRKX%JOP
TPPX%SRI%IP|VM[YKVVKRTV%̂ OPIP%XPJHKNV%OHWP%HNIPHXZ%[PPT%VM[YKJJPX%HTX%SRMTX
HLLPGJH[NPU%RI%̂OPIP%JOPKI%IP}MKIPYPTJV%HIP%VMGPIVPXPX%[Z%%JOP%IP}MKIPYPTJV%RS%HYPTXPX
LRTXKJKRTV\

44̀ =2d2$2,*2%e#*812,+-

xKNNKTQXRT%~RLHN%iNHTl%iHIJ%�TP%jgRWPY[PI%pnqpu
xKNNKTQXRT%~RLHN%iNHTl%iHIJ%ŷ R%�HWPX%��i%iRNKLKPV%jgRWPY[PI%pnqpu
xKNNKTQXRT%HXRGJPX%gRKVP%�MGGNPYPTJHIZ%iNHTTKTQ%�RLMYPTJ%j�HZ%pnnsu
gHJKRTHN%iNHTTKTQ%iRNKLZ%{IHYP̂ RIw%j�HILO%pnqpu
~RTXRT%iNHT%j�MNZ%pnqqu

�H��%�OHTXKHN nq��m%pmnprn0#,+!*+%add)*2$� >2(2'6#,2%h#�

Page 120



 
!"
#
$
%
"#
&'

(')*

+
,
#
-
./
"0
1
+
2

3,43"5+/ 

6'7895'%:$;6'!!

<
1
52
6
+
0
(
1
,
0
"5
+
/
 

5(=
>

?
@
=
A

=
?

=B

?B

=

B

B
C

?A

=

?
D

?

E

?
?

=
?

D

D
@

=
F

D
C

=
>

E
>

F

E
F

>

A
A

F
=

=
@
@

=
@
B

==
?

==
>

?
?

?E

?>

?F

>

GHIHJ

B?

=A"KL"??

<MNMO"6'!!

#4

#4#
4

=
D

E

-<3

-<(9

B
A

==P

B

?

==

?>

?
E

?
A

4
1
,/-"01

+2

<';"3';*

C
A

??

B
E

=?

==

F

-<(

C@

=C

?C

?

C

=>

=
E

BE

<
:
)
9
&M
&$
8
)
O
7

1
QQ
MO
8

B

=
"K
L
"F

(;:&R8;R::S
<:$;&

=
@

?
?

T

=
@

=AU?@

F
?

F
B

A
C

=
A
B

D
>=
C

==
===
@

E
C

D
F
E
@=
@

C

A
E

?
@
>
C
>
>

?
C

>
F>
@

F
F

A
@

F
A

=
@
>=
@
C

B
D

V

W$!7"XYHZ

[\K]"̂__̀]aa/:&89

bL̀"\_]cK\d\ePK\Lc"fg̀fLa]a"Lchij

[\K]"kLgc_P̀i

lm\a"eLfi"mPa"k]]c"nP_]"ki"L̀"o\Km"

Km]"PgKmL̀\Ki"Ld"Km]"p]P_"Ld"qLnn\KK]]
"
[]̀r\e]a"fg̀agPcK"KL"a]eK\Lc"CE"Ld"Km]"

qLfì\smKt"u]a\sca"Pc_"vPK]cKa
"
êK"=FAA"wKm]"̂eKxj

ych]aa"Km]"̂eK"f̀Lr\_]a"P"̀]h]rPcK"

]ze]fK\Lc"KL"eLfì\smKj

+M;!M)*"6:$98

HT{XX"3$J|"5')8

6'789

4'}:;

vhPcc\cs"̂ffh\ePK\Lc"~]d�

vhPcc\cs"qLnn\KK]] uPK]

[ePh]

H�H�X�Y

51/21/"(101,�6"
1�"6.55./�21/
089MS8)&9"#8;NMO89
3!'))M)�"#8O&M:)

�����"�������"���������"������"���"���
���������"��� "��������"¡¢£���

¤"q̀Loc"eLfì\smK"Pc_"_PKPkPa]"
\̀smKa"?@=C"¥̀_cPce]"[g̀r]i"
=@@@=F?AB

��Y�¦+33¦XYHZ¦HZ§§

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKI%LMNOPQRS%LKITPUKLV%LPOTKIWXOK%PNWMLSIPXO%KLSXSK
LPOTKIWXOK%IHXW%RXYKL%

UZ[\]̂%_̀%ab̂%̀c_d%efghei%jOk]ZlhQ̂ \̂c[m%P\nablcop%l_%efgheiheq%jOk]Zl
hQ̂ \̂c[m%P\nablco%[\n%Ll_c[]̂%[\n%Wkblckralk_\p

ishtuhitfu

=2'#$+%#v%+62%w2!x%#v%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,x%y$22,%A'!*2-%

&xx$2--

z2{2(#'12,+|

D@w%=2v%}#-| ~�si�hX��hitfuhfust

z$!�),/%}#-| OHUXSPHN%�OXN
t~U
tiU
tfU

z!+2%.(!,-%=2*2){2x| tqhtshitfuz!+2�-�%#v%&12,x12,+�-�|

4� AC  &=�

SẐ%[��mkg[lk_\%b̂ �̂b%�m[\\k\]%�̂cdkbbk_\%̀_c%lẐ%gZ[\]̂%_̀%ab̂%̀c_d%efghei
jOk]ZlhQ̂ \̂c[m%P\nablcop%l_%efgheiheq%jOk]Zl%hQ̂ \̂c[m%P\nablco%[\n%Ll_c[]̂%[\n
Wkblckralk_\p�%%N_%̂�l̂c\[m%[ml̂c[lk_\b%[ĉ%�c_�_b̂n%l_%lẐ%rakmnk\]%[\n%\_%_r�̂glk_\%kb
c[kb̂n%_\%Zk]Z�[o%]c_a\nb�%%GaclẐcd_ĉ%lẐĉ%kb%\_%_r�̂glk_\%k\%�ck\gk�m̂%l_%lẐ
[nnklk_\[m%eq%ab̂%_̀%lẐ%k\nablck[m%rakmnk\]%�ZkgZ%mk̂b%�klZk\%lẐ%��ad�%O[\̂V%R[ôb�
P\nablck[m%[\n%eabk\̂bb%Xĉ[%jPeXp�%%SẐ%[��mkg[lk_\%kb%lẐĉ _̀ĉ%ĉg_dd̂ \n̂n%̀_c
[��c_�[m�

&..=��&D%%-8�"2*+%+#%+62%v#((#�),/|%

RHf

RHi

>)12%D)1)+

&**#$x!,*2%�)+6%!''$#{2x

SẐ%n̂�̂m_�d̂ \l%Ẑĉro%�̂cdkll̂n%bZ[mm%r̂%r̂]a\%r̂ _̀ĉ%lẐ%̂��kc[lk_\%_̀%lZĉ %̂ô[cb
c̀_d%lẐ%n[l̂%_̀%lZkb%�̂cdkbbk_\�

IKXLHN
S_%g_d�mo%�klZ%L̂glk_\%�f%_̀%lẐ%S_�\%[\n%U_a\lco%�m[\\k\]%Xgl%f��t�

SẐ%n̂�̂m_�d̂ \l%Ẑĉro%�̂cdkll̂n%bZ[mm%\_l%r̂%g[cck̂n%_al%̂ �ĝ�l%k\%g_d�m̂l̂
[gg_cn[\ĝ%�klZ%lẐ%n̂l[kmb%bZ_�\%_\%lẐ%bardkll̂n%�m[\bV%\adr̂cb%O_g[lk_\%�m[\�
tfU�tiU%[\n%t~U�

IKXLHN
S_%̂\baĉ%lẐ%n̂�̂m_�d̂ \l%g_d�mk̂b%�klZ%lẐ%�c_�kbk_\b%_̀%lẐ%Rkmmk\]n_\%O_g[m%�m[\�
�[cl%S�_%L[�̂n%MW�%�_mkgk̂b%jN_�̂dr̂c%itfip%[\n%lẐ%O_\n_\%�m[\%j�amo%itffp�

4

:

Psi 0#1'8(-#$9%E,v#$1!+){2%�4�4

E}��= &>E�?A

SẐ%n̂gkbk_\%l_%QIXNS%�m[\\k\]%�̂cdkbbk_\%Z[b%r̂ \̂%l[�̂\%Z[�k\]%ĉ][cn%l_%[mm%ĉm̂�[\l
�m[\\k\]%m̂]kbm[lk_\V%ĉ]am[lk_\bV%]akn[\ĝV%gkcgam[cb%[\n%U_a\gkm%�_mkgk̂bV%k\gmank\]%SẐ
Rad[\%Ik]Zlb%Xgl%jf��qp%jRIX%f��qp%�ZkgZ%d[�̂b%kl%a\m[�̀am%̀_c%lẐ%U_a\gkm%l_%[gl

:�% =?0�  ?}z&>E�}%

tqhtshitfuz!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()x|

Agenda Item 10

Page 123



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJ

0#1'8(-#$9%E,K#$1!+)L2%M:N

0#8,*)(-%D#*!(%.(!,%O%.!$+%4%3%A+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

:

P

PQ4 A)+2%!,R%D#*!()+9

STU%VWWXYZV[Y\]%̂Y[U%Ŷ%X\ZV[U_%\]%[TU%̂\̀[TUa]%̂Y_U%\b%cYXdUa_VXU%e\V_%V]_%Ŷ%̂Y[̀V[U_
fU[gUU]%V%]̀hfUa%\b%f̀YX_Y]î%ba\][Y]i%[TŶ%a\V_%V]_%[TU%aVYXgVj%XY]Û%[\%[TU%aUVak%STU%̂Y[U
Z\][VY]̂%V%̂̀ f̂[V][YVX%Y]_̀ [̂aYVX%̀]Y[l%gY[T%WVamY]i%VaUV%\]%[TU%UV̂[%̂Y_U%\b%[TU%f̀YX_Y]i%V]_
V%_UXYdUajnUo[Ua]VX%̂[\aViU%VaUV%\]%[TU%gÛ[%̂Y_Uk%STU%VaUV%[\%gTYZT%[TŶ%VWWXYZV[Y\]
aUXV[Û%Ŷ%\]%[TU%gÛ[Ua]%̂Y_U%\b%[TU%f̀YX_Y]ik%STU%̂Y[U%XYÛ%gY[TY]%[TU%pq̀hW%rV]Ul%sVjÛt
G]_̀ [̂aYVX%V]_%ù Ŷ]Û %̂vaUV%wGuvx%V̂%Y]_U][YbYU_%Y]%[TU%sYXXY]i_\]%r\ZVX%WXV]%y%cVdU_%z{q
q\XYZYÛ%w|\dUhfUa%}~�}xk

qXV]]Y]i%VWWXYZV[Y\]%aUbUaU]ZU%I�H}Jnvqqn}~�~n�J��%gV̂%iaV][U_%b\a%V%dVaYV[Y\]%\b
Z\]_Y[Y\]%I%\b%VWWXYZV[Y\]%I�H}Jnvqqn}~�~nI~Il%b\a%V]%Uo[U]̂Y\]%[\%[TU%UoŶ[Y]i%f̀YX_Y]il
Y]ZX̀_Y]i%V%hU��V]Y]U%XUdUXk%STŶ%Z\]_Y[Y\]%̂WUZYbYU_%[TU%_UdUX\WhU][%h̀ [̂%fU%ZVaaYU_%\̀[
Y]%̂[aYZ[%VZZ\a_V]ZU%gY[T%[TU%VWWa\dU_%WXV]̂k%STU%%VWWXYZV[Y\]%̂\̀iT[%[\%dVaj%[TŶ%Z\]_Y[Y\]
[\%VXX\g%b\a%V%fYiiUa%b\\[WaY][%\b%[TU%WaUdY\̀ X̂j%VWWa\dU_%̂ZTUhUk%

PQ: .$#'#-2R%A*6212

STU%VWWXYZV[Y\]%̂ UUm̂%WXV]]Y]i%WUahŶ̂Y\]%b\a%[TU%ZTV]iU%\b%̀ Û%ba\h%u�Znu}
wrYiT[n�U]UaVX%G]_̀ [̂ajx%[\%u�Znu}nu�%wrYiT[%n�U]UaVX%G]_̀ [̂aj%V]_%c[\aViU%V]_
{Ŷ[aYf̀[Y\]xk%|\%Uo[Ua]VX%VX[UaV[Y\]̂%VaU%Wa\W\̂U_%[\%[TU%f̀YX_Y]ik

Y]Z\hWV[YfXj%gY[T%�\]dU][Y\]%aYiT[̂l%̂WUZYbYZVXXj%va[YZXU%�%waYiT[%[\%V%bVYa%TUVaY]ix�%va[YZXU%�
waYiT[%[\%aÛWUZ[%b\a%WaYdV[U%V]_%bVhYXj%XYbUx�%va[YZXU%�%\b%[TU%�Yâ[%qa\[\Z\X%wWa\[UZ[Y\]%\b
Wa\WUa[jx%V]_%va[YZXU%��%wWa\TYfY[Y\]%\b%_ŶZaYhY]V[Y\]xk

STU%_UZŶY\]%[\%�ev|S%WXV]]Y]i%WUahŶ̂Y\]%TV̂%fUU]%[VmU]%TVdY]i%aUiVa_%[\%[TU
W\XYZYÛ%V]_%Wa\W\̂VX̂%Y]%[TU%sYXXY]i_\]%z]Y[Vaj%{UdUX\WhU][%qXV]%cVdU_%q\XYZYÛ
wcUW[UhfUa%}~~�x%V̂%Y]Z\aW\aV[U_%Y][\%[TU%sYXXY]i_\]%r\ZVX%qXV]%w}~�}x%̂U[%\̀[%fUX\gl
Y]ZX̀_Y]i%c̀WWXUhU][Vaj%qXV]]Y]i%�̀ Y_V]ZUl%V]_%[\%VXX%aUXUdV][%hV[UaYVX%Z\]̂Y_UaV[Y\]̂l
Y]ZX̀_Y]i%[TU%r\]_\]%qXV]%w�̀Xj%}~��x%V]_%]V[Y\]VX%ìY_V]ZUk

�]%[TŶ%_UZŶY\]%]\[YZU%W\XYZYÛ%ba\h%[TU%�\̀]ZYX̂%r\ZVX%qXV]�%qVa[%�%y%c[aV[UiYZ%q\XYZYÛ
VWWUVa%bYâ[l%[TU]%aUXUdV][%̂VdU_%W\XYZYÛ%waUbUaaU_%[\%V̂%W\XYZYÛ%ba\h%[TU%sYXXY]i_\]
z]Y[Vaj%{UdUX\WhU][%qXV]%y%cVdU_%q\XYZYÛ%cUW[UhfUa%}~~�xl%[TU]%r\]_\]%qXV]%q\XYZYÛk
%�]%[TU%�[T%|\dUhfUa%}~�}%sYXXY]i_\]t̂%�̀XX%�\̀]ZYX%ViaUU_%[TU%V_\W[Y\]%\b%[TU%�\̀]ZYX̂
r\ZVX%qXV]�%qVa[%�%y%c[aV[UiYZ%q\XYZYÛk%vWWU]_Yo%H%\b%[TŶ%UoWXVY]̂%gTYZT%̂VdU_%W\XYZYÛ
ba\h%[TU%\X_%z]Y[Vaj%{UdUX\WhU][%wgTYZT%gV̂%̂ f̀�UZ[%[\%V%_YaUZ[Y\]%ba\h%cUZaU[Vaj%\b
c[V[U%Y]%cUW[UhfUa%}~~�%ViaUUY]i%[TV[%[TU%W\XYZYÛ%gUaU%t̂VdU_tx%̂[YXX%VWWXj%b\a
_UdUX\WhU][%Z\][a\X%_UZŶY\]̂k

PQ 0��AE�?=&>E��A

PQP =2(2L!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

0#112,+%#,%=2(2L!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

v���

v��

r{�yvs

|qq�

|Ug%_UdUX\WhU][%V]_%ZVa%WVamY]i%̂[V]_Va_̂k

�\]̂Y_UaV[Y\]%\b%[aVbbYZ%iU]UaV[U_%fj%Wa\W\̂U_%_UdUX\WhU][̂k

vZZÛ ŶfXU%sYXXY]i_\]%l%r\ZVX%{UdUX\WhU][%�aVhUg\aml
c̀WWXUhU][Vaj%qXV]]Y]i%{\Z̀hU][l%V_\W[U_%�V]̀Vaj%}~�~
|V[Y\]VX%qXV]]Y]i%q\XYZj%�aVhUg\am

Page 124



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJKJL%MNJOPJQ%RSTUVWXGGWUYZYWRYR%[IO%I\\]N̂P_%KJ%̀aJP%UYZY%bN]%IJ%PcQPJOKNJ%QN
QdP%PcKOQKJL%eaKH_KJL%fUgYOhi%I__KQKNJIH%bHNN]%O\IMPjk

<l .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,m%A+!,m!$m-

GnZkopZ

GnZkpZ

fUYZUj%oaKHQ%pĴK]NJiPJQ

fUYZUj%qIJILKJL%QdP%ra\\Hs%Nb%pi\HNsiPJQ%tIJ_

Cu.%v%Duw%u2-)/,!+)#,%!,m%D#,m#,%.(!,

ndP%bNHHN[KJL%xyG%GNHKMKPO%I]P%MNJOK_P]P_%]PHP̂IJQ%QN%QdP%I\\HKMIQKNJz{

GI]Q%Z%GNHKMKPOz

XqZg

Xq|

ty}{X~

�GG}

�P[%_P̂PHN\iPJQ%IJ_%MI]%\I]�KJL%OQIJ_I]_Ok

�NJOK_P]IQKNJ%Nb%Q]IbbKM%LPJP]IQP_%es%\]N\NOP_%_P̂PHN\iPJQOk

XMMPOOKeHP%~KHHKJL_NJ%�%tNMIH%yP̂PHN\iPJQ%}]IiP[N]��%ra\\HPiPJQI]s%GHIJJKJL
yNMaiPJQ�%I_N\QP_%̀IJaI]s%UYZY

�IQKNJIH%GHIJJKJL%GNHKMs%}]IiP[N]�

GI]Q%U%GNHKMKPOz

�NQ%I\\HKMIeHP

&m�2$+)-212,+%!,m%A)+2%�#+)*2�l

�l4 X_̂P]QKOPiPJQ%pc\K]s%yIQPz{

�NQ%I\\HKMIeHP�l: rKQP%�NQKMP%pc\K]s%yIQPz{

�l 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

5l;4

5l;:

5l;�

>62%'$),*)'(2%#�%+62%m2�2(#'12,+

u2,-)+9%#�%+62%'$#'#-2m%m2�2(#'12,+

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9v0&-vD@-%#$%&$2!-%#�%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

ndP]P%KO%JN%Ne�PMQKNJ%KJ%\]KJMK\HP%QN%QdP%I__KQKNJIH%o�%aOP%Nb%QdP%KJ_aOQ]KIH%eaKH_KJL%[dKMd
HKPO%[KQdKJ%QdP%�Gai\%tIJP�%~IsPO�%�J_aOQ]KIH%IJ_%oaOKJPOO%X]PI%f�oXjk

�NQ%I\\HKMIeHP%QN%QdKO%I\\HKMIQKNJk

�NQ%I\\HKMIeHP%QN%QdKO%I\\HKMIQKNJk

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

~KLd[IsO%�bbKMP]%{

�Q%KO%JNQP_%QdIQ%QdP]P%I]P%JN%MdIJLPO%\]N\NOP_%KJ%]PHIQKNJ%QN%QdP%iPIJO%Nb%IMMPOO%QN%QdP%OKQPk%�J
I__KQKNJ�%QdP]P%KO%JN%]PhaK]PiPJQ%QN%\]N̂K_P%I__KQKNJIH%MI]%N]%MsMHP%\I]�KJL%IeN̂P%QdIQ%Nb%QdP%PcKOQKJL
aOPk%ndP]PbN]P�%KQ%KO%MNJOK_P]P_%QdIQ%QdP%_P̂PHN\iPJQ%[NaH_%JNQ%eP%MNJQ]I]s%QN%GNHKMKPO%Nb%QdP
I_N\QP_%~KHHKJL_NJ%tNMIH%GHIJ�%UYZU%IJ_%IJ%Ne�PMQKNJ%KO%JNQ%]IKOP_%KJ%]PHIQKNJ%QN%QdP%dKLd[Is%IJ_
Q]IJO\N]QIQKNJ%IO\PMQ%Nb%QdP%\]N\NOIHOk

?�+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

ZT%JPKLdeNa]KJL%\]N\P]QKPO%[P]P%MNJOaHQP_%es%HPQQP]%_IQP_%ZUkTkZg%IJ_%I%OKQP%JNQKMP%[IO%_KO\HIsP_
[dKMd%Pc\K]P_%NJ%ZZkSkZgk%%�N%]PO\NJOPO%dÎP%ePPJ%]PMPK̂P_k

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5l

Page 125



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;<

5G;H

5G;5

5G;I

5G;J

5G4;

5G44

5G4:

5G4K

5G4<

5G4H

5G4L

&)$'#$+%-!M2/8!$N),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%O2(+

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#M%+62%!$2!

E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6O#8$-

D)P),/%*#,N)+)#,-%M#$%M8+8$2%#**8')2$-

>$!MM)*%)1'!*+B%0!$Q*9*(2%'!$R),/B%'2N2-+$)!,%-!M2+9

C$O!,%N2-)/,B%!**2--%!,N%-2*8$)+9

S)-!O(2N%!**2--

.$#P)-)#,%#M%!MM#$N!O(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22N-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,N-*!'),/%!,N%?*#(#/9

A8-+!),!O(2%T!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2T!O(2%2,2$/9%Q%A8-+!),!O)()+9

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

cVZ[\d%efg%Vh%W_̂%i[ZZ[ajkVa%lV\XZ%cZXam%cXnW%oâ%p%qWnXŴj[\%cVZ[\[̂̀ %rUVŝt]̂n%uvguw
n̂xy[n̂ %̀XZZ%âz%k̂ŝZVYt̂ aW%WV%tX[aWX[a%W_̂%xyXZ[Wd%Vh%W_̂%]y[ZW%̂as[nVat̂ aW%[a\Zyk[aj
YnVs[k[aj%_[j_%xyXZ[Wd%yn]Xa%k̂ [̀jab%{ynW_̂ntVn̂%YVZ[\[̂̀ %efg|%Xak%efg}%Vh%W_̂
i[ZZ[ajkVa%lV\XZ%cZXam%cXnW%~zV%p%qXŝk%��c%cVZ[\[̂̀ %rUVŝt]̂n%uvguw%n̂ [̀̀W%Xad
k̂ŝZVYt̂ aW%z_[\_%zVyZk%hX[Z%WV%_XntVa[̀̂ %z[W_%W_̂%̂�[̀W[aj%̀Wn̂ Ŵ%̀\̂â%Vn%zVyZk%hX[Z%WV
X̀ĥjyXnk%W_̂%k̂ [̀ja%Vh%̂�[̀W[aj%Xak%Xk�V[a[aj%̀[Ŵ̀ b

UV%̂�ŴnaXZ%XZŴnXW[Và%Xn̂%YnVYV̀ k̂%WV%W_̂%]y[Zk[aj%Xak%X̀%̀y\_%[W%[̀%\Và[k̂n̂k%W_XW%W_̂
YnVYV̀XZ%zVyZk%aVW%_Xŝ%Xad%[tYX\W%yYVa%W_̂%\_XnX\Ŵn%Xak%XYŶXnXa\̂%Vh%W_̂%̀Wn̂ Ŵ
\̀̂â%z_[\_%[̀%[akỳWn[XZ%[a%\_XnX\Ŵnb

�ŷ%WV%W_̂%YnV�[t[Wd�k[̀WXa\̂ %̀Vh%W_̂%Xk�X\̂aW%]y[Zk[aj̀�%[W%[̀%aVW%\Và[k̂n̂k%W_XW%W_̂
k̂ŝZVYt̂ aW%z[ZZ%[tYX\W%Va%Xad%Vh%W_̂`̂%Xk�V[a[aj%V\\yY[̂ǹb%{ynW_̂ntVn̂�%W_̂n̂%Xn̂%aV
âXn]d%n̂ [̀k̂aW[XZ%YnVŶnW[̂̀ %W_XW%zVyZk%]̂%Xhĥ\Ŵk%]d%W_[̀%YnVYV̀XZb%�̀%̀y\_�%W_̂
k̂ŝZVYt̂ aW%zVyZk%X\\Vnk%z[W_%cVZ[\[̂̀ %efuv%Xak%efug%Vh%W_̂%i[ZZ[ajkVa%lV\XZ%cZXa%p
qXŝk%��c%cVZ[\[̂̀ %rUVŝt]̂n%uvguwb

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Va�

cVZ[\d%���%Vh%W_̂%i[ZZ[ajkVa%lV\XZ%cZXam%cXnW%~zV%p%qXŝk%�a[WXnd%�̂ ŝZVYt̂ aW%cZXa
cVZ[\[̂̀ %rUVŝt]̂n%uvguw%\Và[k̂ǹ%z_̂W_̂n%W_̂%WnXhh[\%ĵânXŴk%]d%YnVYV̀ k̂
k̂ŝZVYt̂ aẀ%[̀%X\\̂YWX]Ẑ%[a%Ŵnt̀ %Vh%W_̂%ZV\XZ%_[j_zXd%Xak%�ya\W[Va%\XYX\[Wd�%WnXhh[\
hZVz̀%Xak%\Vak[W[Và%Vh%ĵânXZ%_[j_zXd%Vn%Ŷk̂ Ẁn[Xa%̀XĥWdb

cVZ[\d%��g�%̀WXŴ̀ %W_XW%âz%k̂ŝZVYt̂ aW%z[ZZ%VaZd%]̂%Ŷnt[WŴk%z_̂n̂%[W%[̀%[a%X\\VnkXa\̂
z[W_%W_̂%�Vya\[Z�̀%XkVYŴk%�Xn%cXn�[aj%qWXakXnk̀b

~_̂%XYYZ[\XW[Va%kV̂ %̀aVW%̀̂ �̂%Ŷnt[̀̀[Va%hVn%Xad%\_Xaĵ %̀WV%W_̂%t̂ Xà%Vh%X\\̂`̀%WV%W_̂
[̀Ŵb%�a%Xkk[W[Va�%W_̂n̂%[̀%aV%n̂xy[n̂t̂ aW%WV%YnVs[k̂%Xkk[W[VaXZ%\Xn%Vn%\d\Ẑ%YXn�[aj%X]Vŝ
W_XW%Vh%W_̂%̂ �[̀W[aj%ỳ b̂%~_̂%i[j_zXd̀%ohh[\̂n%_X̀%\Vah[nt̂ k%W_XW%W_̂%YnVYV̀ k̂
k̂ŝZVYt̂ aW%zVyZk%aVW%]̂%\VaWnXnd%WV%cVZ[\[̂̀ %Vh%W_̂%XkVYŴk%i[ZZ[ajkVa%lV\XZ%cZXa�%uvgu
Xak%Xa%V]�̂\W[Va%[̀%aVW%nX[̀̂ k%[a%n̂ZXW[Va%WV%W_̂%_[j_zXd%Xak%WnXàYVnWXW[Va%X̀Ŷ\W%Vh%W_̂
YnVYV̀XZ̀b

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

UVW%XYYZ[\X]Ẑ%WV%W_[̀%XYYZ[\XW[Vab

Page 126



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G45

5G4H

5G4I

5G:;

5G:4

5G::

J(##K),/%#$%L$!),!/2%E--82-

M#)-2%#$%&)$%N8!()+9%E--82-

0#112,+-%#,%.8O()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#O()/!+)#,-

?P'2K)2,*9%#Q%2,Q#$*212,+%!*+)#,

R+62$%E--82-

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%VWWXYZVUYT_̀

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%VWWXYZVUYT_̀

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%VWWXYZVUYT_̀

ST%ZTaa\_Û%b\Z\Yc\d̀

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%VWWXYZVUYT_̀

STU%VWWXYZV[X\%UT%U]Ŷ%VWWXYZVUYT_̀

ST%TU]\b%Ŷ̂e\̂%bVŶ\d̀

HG RO-2$f!+)#,-%#Q%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

g\_\bVX
h\a[\b̂%aêU%d\U\baY_\%WXV__Y_i%VWWXYZVUYT_̂%]VcY_i%de\%b\iVbd%UT%U]\%WbTcŶYT_̂%Tj%U]\
d\c\XTWa\_U%WXV_%̂T%jVb%V̂%aVU\bYVX%UT%U]\%VWWXYZVUYT_k%V_l%XTZVX%jY_V_Z\%ZT_̂Yd\bVUYT_̂%̂T
jVb%V̂%aVU\bYVX%UT%U]\%VWWXYZVUYT_k%V_d%UT%V_l%TU]\b%aVU\bYVX%ZT_̂Yd\bVUYT_̂%mY_ZXedY_i
b\iYT_VX%V_d%_VUYT_VX%WTXYZl%V_d%ieYdV_Z\ǹ%h\a[\b̂%aêU%VX̂T%d\U\baY_\%VWWXYZVUYT_̂%Y_
VZZTbdV_Z\%oYU]%VXX%b\X\cV_U%WbYaVbl%V_d%̂\ZT_dVbl%X\iŶXVUYT_̀
%
hVU\bYVX%ZT_̂Yd\bVUYT_̂%Vb\%U]T̂\%o]YZ]%Vb\%b\X\cV_U%UT%b\ieXVUY_i%U]\%d\c\XTWa\_U%V_d
ê\%Tj%XV_d%Y_%U]\%We[XYZ%Y_U\b\̂Ù%p]\%ZT_̂Yd\bVUYT_̂%aêU%jVYbXl%V_d%b\V̂T_V[Xl%b\XVU\%UT
U]\%VWWXYZVUYT_%ZT_Z\b_\d̀%
%
h\a[\b̂%̂]TeXd%VX̂T%\_̂eb\%U]VU%U]\Yb%Y_cTXc\a\_U%Y_%U]\%d\U\baY_VUYT_%Tj%WXV__Y_i
VWWXYZVUYT_̂%Vd]\b\̂%UT%U]\%h\a[\b̂%qTd\%Tj%qT_deZU%V̂%VdTWU\d%[l%reXX%qTe_ZYX%V_d
VX̂T%U]\%ieYdV_Z\%ZT_UVY_\d%Y_%sbT[YUl%Y_%sXV__Y_ik%tuuv̀
%
sXV__Y_i%qT_dYUYT_̂
h\a[\b̂%aVl%d\ZYd\%UT%ibV_U%WXV__Y_i%ZT_̂\_U%̂e[w\ZU%UT%ZT_dYUYT_̂ %̀sXV__Y_i%ZT_̂\_U
]̂TeXd%_TU%[\%b\jê\d%o]\b\%WXV__Y_i%ZT_dYUYT_̂%ZV_%Tc\bZTa\%V%b\V̂T_%jTb%b\jêVX̀
sXV__Y_i%ZT_dYUYT_̂%̂]TeXd%T_Xl%[\%YaWT̂\d%o]\b\%h\a[\b̂%Vb\%̂VUŶjY\d%U]VU%YaWT̂Y_i
U]\%ZT_dYUYT_̂%Vb\%_\Z\̂ V̂blk%b\X\cV_U%UT%WXV__Y_ik%b\X\cV_U%UT%U]\%d\c\XTWa\_U%UT%[\
W\baYUU\dk%\_jTbZ\V[X\k%Wb\ZŶ\%V_d%b\V̂T_V[X\%Y_%VXX%TU]\b%b\̂W\ZÛ̀%x]\b\%ZT_dYUYT_̂%Vb\
YaWT̂\dk%U]\%qTe_ZYX%Ŷ%b\yeYb\d%UT%WbTcYd\%jeXX%b\V̂T_̂%jTb%YaWT̂Y_i%U]T̂\%ZT_dYUYT_̂`
%
sXV__Y_i%z[XYiVUYT_̂
h\a[\b̂%aêU%[\%̂VUŶjY\d%U]VU%V_l%WXV__Y_i%T[XYiVUYT_̂%UT%[\%̂\Zeb\d%[l%oVl%Tj%V_
Vib\\a\_U%Tb%e_d\bUV{Y_i%Web̂eV_U%UT%|\ZUYT_%}u~%Tj%U]\%pTo_%V_d%qTe_Ubl%sXV__Y_i%�ZU
}vvu%Vb\%_\Z\̂ V̂bl%UT%aV{\%U]\%d\c\XTWa\_U%VZZ\WUV[X\%Y_%WXV__Y_i%U\bâ %̀p]\
T[XYiVUYT_̂%aêU%[\%dYb\ZUXl%b\XVU\d%UT%U]\%d\c\XTWa\_U%V_d%jVYbXl%V_d%b\V̂T_V[Xl%b\XVU\d
UT%U]\%̂ZVX\%V_d%{Y_d%UT%U]\%d\c\XTWa\_U%m�\ieXVUYT_%}tt%Tj%qTaae_YUl%�_jbV̂UbeZUeb\
�\cl%tu}uǹ
%
�yeVXYUY\̂%V_d%�eaV_%�Yi]Û
|\ZUYT_%}�v%Tj%U]\%�yeVXYUY\̂%�ZU%tu}uk%b\yeYb\̂%U]\%qTe_ZYXk%Y_%ZT_̂Yd\bY_i%WXV__Y_i
VWWXYZVUYT_̂%UT%]Vc\%de\%b\iVbd%UT%U]\%_\\d%UT%\XYaY_VU\%dŶZbYaY_VUYT_k%VdcV_Z\%\yeVXYUl
Tj%TWWTbUe_YUY\̂%V_d%jT̂U\b%iTTd%b\XVUYT_̂%[\Uo\\_%W\TWX\%o]T%]Vc\%dYjj\b\_U%WbTU\ZU\d

Page 127



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJIGKLJMNKMGNO%PHL%QJRKLGKLS%GHIJIGKLJMNKMGN%IJL%ITLU%SMNIVMWMKXU%TLYSLJ%JLINNMTYZLYKU
QJLTYIYGX%IYS%ZIKLJYMKXU%JIGLU%JLWMTMRY%RJ%VLWML[U%NL\%IYS%NL\]IW%RJMLYKIKMRYO

PHL%JL̂]MJLZLYK%KR%HI_L%S]L%JLTIJS%KR%KHL%IVR_L%TRIWN%ZLIYN%KHIK%ZLZVLJN%NHR]WS
GRYNMSLJ%̀HLKHLJ%QLJNRYN%̀MKH%QIJKMG]WIJ%QJRKLGKLS%GHIJIGKLJMNKMGN%̀R]WS%VL%I[[LGKLS%VX%I
QJRQRNIW%̀HLY%GRZQIJLS%KR%QLJNRYN%̀HR%SR%YRK%NHIJL%KHIK%QJRKLGKLS%GHIJIGKLJMNKMGO
aHLJL%L̂]IWMKMLN%MNN]LN%IJMNLU%ZLZVLJN%NHR]WS%̀LMTH%]Q%KHL%L̂]IWMKMLN%MZQIGK%R[%KHL
QJRQRNIWN%ITIMYNK%KHL%RKHLJ%ZIKLJMIW%GRYNMSLJIKMRYN%JLWIKMYT%KR%KHL%QWIYYMYT%IQQWMGIKMRYO
b̂]IWMKMLN%MZQIGKN%IJL%YRK%YLGLNNIJMWX%SLGMNM_LU%V]K%KHL%RVcLGKM_L%R[%IS_IYGMYT%L̂]IWMKMLN
Z]NK%VL%KIdLY%MYKR%IGGR]YK%MY%̀LMTHMYT%]Q%KHL%ZLJMKN%R[%IY%IQQWMGIKMRYO%PHL%̀LMTHK%KR%VL
TM_LY%KR%IYX%L̂]IWMKMLN%MNN]LN%MN%I%ZIKKLJ%[RJ%KHL%SLGMNMRY%ZIdLJ%KR%SLKLJZMYL%MY%IWW%R[%KHL
GMJG]ZNKIYGLNO

eLZVLJN%NHR]WS%IWNR%GRYNMSLJ%̀HLKHLJ%I%QWIYYMYT%SLGMNMRY%̀R]WS%I[[LGK%H]ZIY%JMTHKNU%MY
QIJKMG]WIJ%KHL%JMTHK%KR%I%[IMJ%HLIJMYTU%KHL%JMTHK%KR%JLNQLGK%[RJ%QJM_IKL%IYS%[IZMWX%WM[LU%KHL
QJRKLGKMRY%R[%QJRQLJKX%IYS%KHL%QJRHMVMKMRY%R[%SMNGJMZMYIKMRYO%fYX%SLGMNMRY%Z]NK%VL
QJRQRJKMRYIKL%IYS%IGHML_L%I%[IMJ%VIWIYGL%VLK̀LLY%QJM_IKL%MYKLJLNKN%IYS%KHL%Q]VWMG%MYKLJLNKO

gh ij-2$k!+)#,-%#l%+62%m)$2*+#$%#l%n),!,*2

4;h 0io0DCAEio

PHL%IQQWMGIKMRY%NLLdN%QWIYYMYT%QLJZMNNMRY%[RJ%KHL%GHIYTL%R[%]NL%[JRZ%pqGrps
tuMTHKrvLYLJIW%wYS]NKJXx%KR%pqGrpsrpy%tuMTHK%rvLYLJIW%wYS]NKJX%IYS%zKRJITL%IYS
{MNKJMV]KMRYxO%|R%L\KLJYIW%IWKLJIKMRYN%IJL%QJRQRNLS%KR%KHL%V]MWSMYT%IYS%YR%RVcLGKMRY%MN
JIMNLS%RY%HMTH̀ IX%TJR]YSNO%%}]JKHLJZRJL%KHLJL%MN%YR%RVcLGKMRY%MY%QJMYGMQWL%KR%KHL%ISSMKMRYIW
py%]NL%R[%KHL%MYS]NKJMIW%V]MWSMYT%̀HMGH%WMLN%̀MKHMY%KHL%~�]ZQ%uIYLU%�IXLN�%wYS]NKJMIW%IYS
p]NMYLNN%fJLI%twpfxO%%PHL%IQQWMGIKMRY%MN%KHLJL[RJL%JLGRZZLYSLS%[RJ%IQQJR_IWO

44h =2l2$2,*2%m#*812,+-

�MWWMYTSRY%uRGIW%�WIY�%�IJK%�YL%�%zKJIKLTMG%�RWMGMLN%t|R_LZVLJ%s�qsx%
�MWWMYTSRY%uRGIW%�WIY�%�IJK%P̀ R%�%zI_LS%�{�%�RWMGMLN%t|R_LZVLJ%s�qsx%
uRYSRY%�WIY%s�qqO

|MGRWI%PIQWMY �qy��%s��s��0#,+!*+%ill)*2$� >2(2'6#,2%o#�

Page 128



 !"#$

%&'()*'(+,

 !"#$

-

%&'()*'(+,

(.&/0"1,&0'231)$+".,&'%$+,+0

(245%6784%'6987

:,3#

231)$+".,&

;

(.&/0"1,&0'<,=+!">'?03+"0

-

%$+,+0

@

%&'()*'(+,

%&'()*'(+,

:,3#

 ,"0A!)$0

:,3#$

BCDCE

?!!&.3F':!G0"$

:,
3
#
$

:,3#$

:,3#

@

H

I

J!A3$!3K$

LMNO'-

P;H

H

Q

J)&>'BRST

UNOV'WXXYVZZ[!+0$

\]Y'NXVMON̂N_̀ON]M'abYa]ZVZ']Mcde

UNOV'f]bMX̀Yd

ghNZ'_]ad'h̀Z'fVVM'ì XV'fd']Y'jNOh'

OhV'̀bOh]YNOd']̂'OhV'kV̀X']̂'l]iiNOOVV
'
UVYmN_VZ'abYZb̀MO'O]'ZV_ON]M'Pn']̂'OhV'

l]adYNohOp'qVZNoMZ'̀MX'r̀OVMOZ
'
W_O'-sII'tOhV'W_Oue

LMcVZZ'OhV'W_O'aY]mNXVZ'̀'YVcVm̀MO'

Vv_VaON]M'O]'_]adYNohOe

<!"E0"'()3&.FA+'(0"/.=0$

(.&/0"1,&0'231)$+".,&'%$+,+0

(.&/0"1,&0'6!,1

w,>0$

x,y!"

rc̀MMNMo'WaacN_̀ON]M'zV̂{

rc̀MMNMo'l]iiNOOVV q̀ OV

U_̀cV

S|S}B~R

49[79['�969��w'
9<'w2442[�79[
60$.103+$'(0"/.=0$
�&,33.3F'(0=+.!3

�����'�������'���������'������'���'���
���������'����'��������'�� ���

¡'lY]jM'_]adYNohO'̀MX'X̀Òf̀ZV'
YNohOZ'H¢-P'£YXM̀M_V'UbYmVd'
-¢¢¢-sHI¤

¥¦~BC§8��§BRST§ST~R

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLJ%MNIGL%OPQL%RKJLLK%STUJPVWL%

JXYZ[\]̂_̀ Xab%cad%XebXâ]fa%fY%Xe]̂b]ag%fYY]hX%\Z]id]ag%jGiĉ %̂Ukcl%m]b_%Zn
bf%kooôp̀ %fY%cah]iic[q%Giĉ %̂Ikr%Isr%Vt%ẐX̂r%]ahiZd]ag%c%uv̂bf[Xq
XebXâ]fa%bf%b_X%O]aX%Rb[XXb%XiXwcb]far%c%sv̂bf[Xq%XebXâ]fa%bf%b_X%x]ad̂f[
Rb[XXb%XiXwcb]far%cad%ca%XebXâ]fa%cb%[ffY%iXwXir%bfgXb_X[%m]b_%[Xw]̂Xd%nc[y]ag
cad%̂X[w]h]ag%c[[cagX̀ Xab̂r%Xa_cahXd%icad̂hcn]ag%cad%ĉ f̂h]cbXd%nZ\i]h
[Xcì%]̀n[fwX̀ Xab̂z

=2'#$+%#{%+62%|2!}%#{%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,}%~$22,%A'!*2-%

&}}$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

D@|%=2{%�#-� sou���IMM�tok��ks��

�$!�),/%�#-� kk��vMNvsoku
kk��vMNvsok�
RZa%Mcb_%Iaciq̂]̂%v%ts�ou�tok�
kk��vMNvkooo
I[h_cXfifg]hci%Î X̂̂^̀ Xab%v%In[]i%tok�
kk��vMNvkoot%JXw%I
kk��vMNvkkoo%JXw%I
kk��vMNvkkok%JXw%I
kk��vMNvkkot
kk��vMNvkkos
kk��vMNvkko�
kk��vMNvkko�
kk��vMNvkkou
kk��vMNvkko�
kk��vMNvkko�
kk��vMNvkko�
kk��vMNvkkko
kk��vMNvtkoo%JXw%V
kk��vMNvtkok%JXw%V
kk��vMNvtkot
kk��vMNvtkos
kk��vMNvtko�
kk��vMNvtko�%JXw%I
kk��vMNvtkou%JXw%U
kk��vMNvtko�%JXw%U
kk��vMNvtko�%JXw%U
kk��vMNvtko�%JXw%G
kk��vMNvtkko%JXw%U
kk��vMNvtkkk
kk��vMNvsooo
kk��vMNvsook%JXw%I
kk��vMNvsoot%JXw%I
kk��vMNvsoos%JXw%I
kk��vMNvsoo�%JXw%I
kk��vMNvsoo�
kk��vMNvsoou
kk��vMNvsoo�
kk��vMNvsoo�
kk��vMNvsoo�%JXw%I
kk��vMNvsokk

Agenda Item 11

Page 131



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKILJGK

GGMNOPQORJGL
GGMNOPQORJGR
GGMNOPQORJGK
GGMNOPQORJGS
GSSOQJG%TUV%W
GSSOQJL
GSSOQJR%TUV%X
GSSOQJK
WUYZ[\%]%̂__UYY%̀abaUcU\a%O%GHIJKILJGK
WUYZ[\%]%̂__UYY%O%̀deefUcU\abgh%̀abaUcU\a%O%RJIJKILJGK
ifjjk%TZYl%̂YYUYYcU\a%O%mYYdU%L%n̂egZf%LJGKo
k̂kU\kdc%aj%ifjjk%TZYl%̂YYUYYcU\a%O%GSIJSILJGK
pgb\Yejga%̀abaUcU\a%O%TUVq%GqG%n̂egZf%LJGKo
pgbVUf%Pfb\%O%TUVq%GqG%n̂egZf%LJGKo
rZ[stbhY%pU_s\Z_bf%ujaU%O%LMIJSILJGK
vZ\[%wfUVbaZj\%WUabZfY%O%LMIJSIGK
GGMNOPQOGJJG
Pfb\\Z\[%̀abaUcU\a%O%̂egZf%LJGK
ujZYU%̂YYUYYcU\a%O%GHIJKILJGK
Ẑg%xdbfZah%Pfb\\Z\[%̀abaUcU\a%O%TUVZYZj\%̂%nGSIJKIGKo
w\Ug[h%̀agbaU[h%b\k%̀dYabZ\byZfZah%̀abaUcU\a%O%GzIJKILJGK
Qb\kY_beU%̀agbaU[h%O%̂egZf%LJGK
Qb\kY_beU%{b\b[UcU\a%b\k%{bZ\aU\b\_U%Pfb\%O%|sbgaUg%Pfb_U
ĝyjgZ_dfadgbf%mceb_a%̂YYUYYcU\a%b\k%pgUU%PgjaU_aZj\%Pfb\%O%{bg_s%LJGK
Pfb\aZ\[%̀eU_Z}Z_baZj\%O%̂egZf%LJGK

~!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)�2�� LRIJzILJGK

GHIJKILJGK

LNIJSILJGK

JLIJHILJGK

JRIJHILJGK

JNIJzILJGK

JGIJSILJGK

GzIJSILJGK

~!+2�-�%#�%&12,�12,+�-��

4� AC  &=�

psU%beefZ_baZj\%YUUlY%efb\\Z\[%eUgcZYYZj\%}jg%asU%gU}dgyZYscU\a%b\k%U�aU\YZj\%j}
U�ZYaZ\[%j}}Z_U%ydZfkZ\[%n|fbYY%XGbo%tZas%de%aj%GJJJY�c%j}%b\_Zffbgh%|fbYY%̂G�%̂R�%WL
dYUY�%Z\_fdkZ\[%b%zOYajgUh%U�aU\YZj\%aj%asU%�Z\U%̀agUUa%UfUVbaZj\�%b%ROYajgUh%U�aU\YZj\%aj
asU%vZ\kYjg%̀agUUa%UfUVbaZj\�%b\k%b\%U�aU\YZj\%ba%gjj}%fUVUf�%aj[UasUg%tZas%gUVZYUk
ebglZ\[%b\k%YUgVZ_Z\[%bggb\[UcU\aY�%U\sb\_Uk%fb\kY_beZ\[%b\k%bYYj_ZbaUk%edyfZ_%gUbfc
ZcegjVUcU\aYq

ma%ZY%\ja%_j\YZkUgUk%asba%asU%egjejYUk%kUVUfjecU\a%tjdfk%gUYdfa%Z\%b\%d\b__UeabyfU
VZYdbf%Zceb_a%j\%asU%VZYdbf%bcU\ZaZUY%j}%asU%YZaU�%asU%tZkUg%ajt\%_U\agU%bgUb�%asU%bk�b_U\a
_j\YUgVbaZj\%bgUb�%jg%asU%\Ubgyh%fZYaUk%b\k%fj_bffh%fZYaUk%ydZfkZ\[Yq%%psU%egjejYbf%tjdfk
\ja%sbVU%b\h%kUagZcU\abf%Zceb_a%j\%asU%bcU\ZaZUY%j}%asU%j__deZUgY%j}%\UZ[syjdgZ\[%d\ZaY
b\k%Za%ZY%\ja%_j\YZkUgUk%asba%asU%kUVUfjecU\a%tjdfk%fUbk%aj%Yd_s%b%YZ[\Z}Z_b\a%Z\_gUbYU%Z\
agb}}Z_%asba%gU}dYbf%_jdfk%yU%�dYaZ}ZUk%j\%sZ[stbh%[gjd\kYq%%psU%egjejYbf%ZY%_j\YZkUgUk%aj
_jcefh%tZas%gUfUVb\a%Qj_bf%Pfb\%b\k%Qj\kj\%Pfb\%ejfZ_ZUY%b\k�%b__jgkZ\[fh�%beegjVbf%ZY

GHIJKILJGK~!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()��

Page 132



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKKHLMHM%NOPQHIR%RJ%RSH%IJKTUHRVJL%JW%X%YZ[\%]ĤXU%_̂GHHKHLR̀

:a% =?0b  ?cd&>Ebc%

>6!+%e2(2/!+2e%'#f2$-%g2%/)h2,%+#%+62%i2!e%#j%.(!,,),/B%k$22,%A'!*2-%!,e

08(+8$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-8g"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2h!,+%*#,e)+)#,-%-2+%#8+

g2(#fl

?E>i?=l

&mn4m%>6!+%'$)#$%+#%+62%0#8,*)(o-%0#118,)+9%E,j$!-+$8*+8$2%D2h9%*#1),/%),+#%j#$*2B

+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%f)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,e2$%A2*+)#,%4;p%#j%+62

>#f,%!,e%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4qq;%n!-%!12,e2em%!,er#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2l

4a%i)/6f!9-l%>#%-2*8$2%!((%,2*2--!$9%6)/6f!9-%f#$s-%!-%$2t8)$2ea

:a%>$!h2(%.(!,l%A2*8$),/%!%>$!h2(%.(!,B%),*(8e),/%!%u:;B;;;%g#,ea

va%.8g()*%=2!(1l%&%-*6212%#j%f#$s-%+#%+62%w),e-#$%A+$22+%r%06!$+2$%.(!*2%!$2!%+#

g2%!/$22e%g2+f22,%+62%d2h2(#'2$%!,e%+62%0#8,*)(B%+#%g2%*!$$)2e%#8+%!+%+62

!''()*!,+o-%2x'2,-2a

<a%0#,-+$8*+)#,%>$!),),/l%?)+62$%!%j),!,*)!(%*#,+$)g8+)#,B%#$%!,%),3s),e%-*6212

e2()h2$2e%e8$),/%+62%*#,-+$8*+)#,%'6!-2%#j%+62%e2h2(#'12,+B%-6#8(e%g2%-2*8$2e%n),

2)+62$%2h2,+%+62%o#g()/!+)#,o%-6#8(e%g2%e2()h2$2e%2t8!(%+#%+62%j#$18(!%#j%u:By;;%j#$

2h2$9%u4%1)(()#,%g8)(e%*#-+%z%4<r4p;%x%u54Bp5y%{%+#+!(%*#,+$)g8+)#,ma

ya%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,e% #,)+#$),/%|22l%!%j),!,*)!(%*#,+$)g8+)#,%2t8!(%+#%y}%#j

+62%+#+!(%*!-6%*#,+$)g8+)#,-%+#f!$e-%+62%1!,!/212,+%!,e%1#,)+#$),/%#j%+62

$2-8(+),/%!/$2212,+a

b=l

&mn:m%>6!+%j#((#f),/%+62%0#8,*)(o-%0#118,)+9%E,j$!-+$8*+8$2%D2h9%*#1),/%),+#

j#$*2B%+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%f)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,e2$%A2*+)#,%4;p%#j

+62%>#f,%!,e%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4qq;%n!-%!12,e2em%!,er#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2l

4a%i)/6f!9-l%>#%-2*8$2%!((%,2*2--!$9%6)/6f!9-%f#$s-%!-%$2t8)$2ea

:a%>$!h2(%.(!,l%A2*8$),/%!%>$!h2(%.(!,B%),*(8e),/%!%u:;B;;;%g#,ea

va%.8g()*%=2!(1l%&%-*6212%#j%f#$s-%+#%+62%w),e-#$%A+$22+%r%06!$+2$%.(!*2%!$2!%+#

g2%!/$22e%g2+f22,%+62%d2h2(#'2$%!,e%+62%0#8,*)(B%+#%g2%*!$$)2e%#8+%!+%+62

!''()*!,+o-%2x'2,-2a

<a%0#,-+$8*+)#,%>$!),),/l%?)+62$%!%j),!,*)!(%*#,+$)g8+)#,B%#$%!,%),3s),e%-*6212

e2()h2$2e%e8$),/%+62%*#,-+$8*+)#,%'6!-2%#j%+62%e2h2(#'12,+B%-6#8(e%g2%-2*8$2e%n),

2)+62$%2h2,+%+62%o#g()/!+)#,o%-6#8(e%g2%e2()h2$2e%2t8!(%+#%+62%j#$18(!%#j%u:By;;%j#$

2h2$9%u4%1)(()#,%g8)(e%*#-+%z%4<r4p;%x%u54Bp5y%{%+#+!(%*#,+$)g8+)#,ma

Page 133



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

>)12%D)1)+

&**#$L!,*2%M)+6%&''$#N2L%.(!,-

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%PQZQ[\%VQZW]YYQR%̂P_TT%[Q%[Q̀aX%[QbUZQ%YPQ%QcV]Z_Y]UX%Ub%YPZQQ%\Q_Ẑ
bZUW%YPQ%R_YQ%Ub%YP]̂%VQZW]̂̂]UXd

efghHi
OU%jUWVT\%k]YP%hQjY]UX%lm%Ub%YPQ%OUkX%_XR%GUaXYZ\%nT_XX]X̀%gjY%mllod

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%PQZQ[\%VQZW]YYQR%̂P_TT%XUY%[Q%j_ZZ]QR%UaY%QcjQVY%]X%jUWVTQYQ
_jjUZR_XjQ%k]YP%YPQ%RQY_]T̂%̂PUkX%UX%YPQ%̂a[W]YYQR%VT_X̂p%XaW[QẐ%mmqlrnsrmooot
mmqlrnsrmoomt%mmqlrnsrmoou%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrmmoo%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrmmom%eQS%gt%mmqlr
nsrmmout%mmqlrnsrmmoJt%mmqlrnsrmmoKt%mmqlrnsrmmovt%mmqlrnsrmmowt%mmqlrnsrmmoxt
mmqlrnsrmmoqt%mmqlrnsrmmolt%mmqlrnsrmmmot%mmqlrnsrumoo%eQS%yt%mmqlrnsrumom%eQS
yt%mmqlrnsrumout%mmqlrnsrumoJt%mmqlrnsrumoKt%mmqlrnsrumov%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrumow
eQS%zt%mmqlrnsrumox%eQS%zt%mmqlrnsrumoq%eQS%zt%mmqlrnsrumol%eQS%Gt%mmqlrnsrummo
eQS%zt%mmqlrnsrummmt%mmqlrnsrJooot%mmqlrnsrJoom%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrJoou%eQS%gt%mmqlr
nsrJooJ%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrJooK%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrJoovt%mmqlrnsrJoowt%mmqlrnsrJooxt
mmqlrnsrJooqt%mmqlrnsrJool%eQS%gt%mmqlrnsrJommt%mmqlrnsrJomut%mmqlrnsrJomJt
mmqlrnsrJomKt%mmqlrnsrJomvt%mmqlrnsrJomwt%mmqlrnsrJomxt%mvvrsom%eQS%yt%mvvrsout
mvvrsoJ%eQS%zt%mvvrsoKp%_XR%̂P_TT%YPQZQ_bYQZ%[Q%ZQY_]XQR{W_]XY_]XQR%bUZ%_̂%TUX̀%_̂%YPQ
RQSQTUVWQXY%ZQW_]X̂%]X%Qc]̂YQXjQd

4

:

@|%>6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#}%+62%!''()*!+)#,%}#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,B%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#8,*)(~-%$2!-#,!�(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#}%+62%A2*+)#,%4;�%!,L%!,9%!�#$+)N2

M#$�%!-%!%$2-8(+%#}%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%�2),/%*#1'(2+2L�%

0|%>6!+%#}})*2$-%�2%!8+6#$)-2L%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,L%!/$22%+62%L2+!)(2L%+2$1-%#}%+62

'$#'#-2L%!/$2212,+%!,L%*#,L)+)#,-%#}%!''$#N!(�%

�|%>6!+%)}%!,9%#}%+62%62!L-%#}%+2$1-%-2+%#8+%!�#N2%6!N2%,#+%�22,%!/$22L%!,L%+62

A4;�%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%�22,%}),!()-2L%�2}#$2%�4�4;�:;4<B%#$%-8*6%#+62$%L!+2

!-%!/$22L%�9%+62%�2!L%#}%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%!,L%08(+8$2B%L2(2/!+2L%!8+6#$)+9

�2%/)N2,%+#%+62%�2!L%#}%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%!,L%08(+8$2%+#%$2}8-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%}#$%+62%}#((#M),/%$2!-#,�

~>62%!''()*!,+%6!-%}!)(2L%+#%'$#N)L2%*#,+$)�8+)#,-%+#M!$L-%+62%)1'$#N212,+%#}

-2$N)*2-%!,L%+62%2,N)$#,12,+%!-%!%*#,-2�82,*2%#}%L21!,L-%*$2!+2L%�9%+62

'$#'#-2L%L2N2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#}%6)/6M!9-B%-8-+!),!�(2%+$!,-'#$+B%'8�()*

$2!(1B%!,L%*#,-+$8*+)#,%+$!),),/|�%>62%'$#'#-!(%+62$2}#$2%*#,}()*+-%M)+6%.#()*9%=45

#}%+62%!L#'+2L%D#*!(%.(!,%!,L%+62%0#8,*)(~-%.(!,,),/%��()/!+)#,-%A.�%!,L%&)$

�8!()+9%A.��~

?|%>6!+%-8�"2*+%+#%+62%!�#N2B%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%L2}2$$2L%}#$%L2+2$1),!+)#,%�9%+62

�2!L%#}%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%!,L%08(+8$2%8,L2$%L2(2/!+2L%'#M2$-B%-8�"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#}%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%8,L2$%A2*+)#,%4;�%#}%+62%>#M,%!,L%0#8,+$9

.(!,,),/%&*+%4��;%!,L%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#M2$-%M)+6%+62%!''()*!,+�

�|%>6!+%-6#8(L%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%!''$#N2L%}#((#M),/%+62%0#8,*)(~-%0#118,)+9

E,}$!-+$8*+8$2%D2N9%*#1),/%),+#%}#$*2B%+62%!''()*!,+%-6!((%'!9%+62%$2�8)$2L%(2N9%#,

+62%!LL)+)#,!(%}(##$-'!*2%*$2!+2L�

�|%>6!+%)}%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#N2LB%+62%}#((#M),/%*#,L)+)#,-%�2%)1'#-2L�

Page 134



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

LHLMG

N2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%O)+6%-8''#$+),/%P#*812,+!+)#,

 !+2$)!(-

D)Q),/%A*$22,-

%
RSTMHL
UV%WXYZ[W%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%cVbàdWY%ed\]%\]W%a[V_dYdVXY%Vf%\]W%gd̀̀dXĥVX%iVcj̀%k̀jXl
kj[\%UeV%Mj_Ŵ%mnk%kV̀dcdWY%oLV_WbpW[%qrsqt%jX̂%\]W%iVX̂VX%k̀jX%ouZ̀v%qrsstw

U]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%]W[Wpv%aW[bd\\Ŵ%Y]j̀̀%XV\%pW%VccZadŴ%ZX\d̀%\]W%fV̀̀VedXh%]jY%pWWX
cVbàW\Ŵ%dX%jccV[̂jXcW%ed\]%\]W%YaWcdfdŴ%YZaaV[\dXh%àjXY%jX̂xV[%̂VcZbWX\Yl

nWYdhX%y%TccWYY%M\j\WbWX\%z%sKxr{xqrs{
nWYdhX%y%TccWYY%z%MZaàWbWX\j[v%M\j\WbWX\%z%|rxr{xqrs{
}̀VV̂%RdY~%TYYWYYbWX\%z%�YYZW%q%oTa[d̀%qrs{t
T̂ ŴX̂Zb%\V%}̀VV̂%RdY~%TYYWYYbWX\%z%sJxrJxqrs{
U[jXYaV[\%M\j\WbWX\%z%RW_w%sws%oTa[d̀%qrs{t
U[j_Ẁ%k̀jX%z%RW_w%sws%oTa[d̀%qrs{t
gdh]ejvY%UWc]Xdcj̀%LV\W%z%q�xrJxqrs{
�dXh%S̀W_j\dVX%nW\jd̀Y%z%q�xrJxs{
k̀jXXdXh%M\j\WbWX\%z%Ta[d̀%qrs{
LVdYW%TYYWYYbWX\%z%sKxr{xqrs{
Td[%�Zj̀d\v%k̀jXXdXh%M\j\WbWX\%z%RW_dYdVX%T%osJxr{xs{t
SXW[hv%M\[j\Whv%jX̂%MZY\jdXjpd̀d\v%M\j\WbWX\%z%s�xr{xqrs{
ijX̂YcjaW%M\[j\Whv%z%Ta[d̀%qrs{
ijX̂YcjaW%IjXjhWbWX\%jX̂%IjdX\WXjXcW%k̀jX%z%G]j[\W[%k̀jcW
T[pV[dcZ̀\Z[j̀%�bajc\%TYYWYYbWX\%jX̂%U[WW%k[V\Wc\dVX%k̀jX%z%Ij[c]%qrs{
k̀jX\dXh%MaWcdfdcj\dVX%z%Ta[d̀%qrs{
MZX%kj\]%TXj̀vYdY%z%q|xr�xqrs{
T[c]jWV̀Vhdcj̀%TYYWYYbWX\%z%Ta[d̀%qrs{

U]W[Wjf\W[%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%Y]j̀̀%pW%[W\jdXŴxbjdX\jdXŴ%dX%jccV[̂jXcW%ed\]%\]WYW%̂W\jd̀Y
fV[%jY%̀VXh%jY%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%[WbjdXY%dX%W�dY\WXcWw

RSTMHL
UV%WXYZ[W%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%cVbàdWY%ed\]%\]W%a[V_dYdVXY%Vf%\]W%gd̀̀dXĥVX%iVcj̀%k̀jXl
kj[\%UeV%Mj_Ŵ%mnk%kV̀dcdWY%oLV_WbpW[%qrsqt%jX̂%\]W%iVX̂VX%k̀jX%ouZ̀v%qrsstw

LV%dXY\j̀̀j\dVX%Vf%W�\W[Xj̀%bj\W[dj̀Y%V[%cVXY\[Zc\dVX%Vf%W�\WXYdVXY%]W[Wpv%jaa[V_Ŵ%Y]j̀̀
\j~W%àjcW%ZX\d̀%̂W\jd̀Y%Vf%j̀̀%bj\W[dj̀Y%jX̂%W�\W[Xj̀%YZ[fjcWY�%dXc̀ẐdXh%\]W%cV̀VZ[%Vf%\]W
c̀ĵ d̂Xh%jX̂%h̀j�dXh�%]j_W%pWWX%YZpbd\\Ŵ%\V%jX̂%jaa[V_Ŵ%dX%e[d\dXh%pv%\]W%iVcj̀
k̀jXXdXh%TZ\]V[d\vw%U]W[Wjf\W[%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%Y]j̀̀%pW%cVXY\[Zc\Ŵ%dX%jccV[̂jXcW%ed\]
\]W%jaa[V_Ŵ%̂W\jd̀Y%jX̂%pW%[W\jdXŴ%jY%YZc]w

nW\jd̀Y%Y]VZ̀̂ %dXc̀ẐW%dXfV[bj\dVX%[Ẁj\dXh%\V%bj~W�%a[V̂Zc\x\vaW�%cV̀VZ[%jX̂
a]V\Vh[ja]YxdbjhWYw%

RSTMHL
UV%WXYZ[W%\]j\%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\%a[WYWX\Y%j%Yj\dYfjc\V[v%jaaWj[jXcW%dX%jccV[̂jXcW%ed\]
aV̀dcv%�Ss|%Vf%\]W%gd̀̀dXĥVX%iVcj̀%k̀jXl%kj[\%UeV%Mj_Ŵ%mnk%kV̀dcdWY%oLV_WbpW[
qrsqtw

k[dV[%\V%\]W%VccZaj\dVX%Vf%\]W%̂W_ẀVabWX\�%j%Yc]WbW%fV[%\]W%dXc̀ZYdVX%Vf%̀d_dXh%Yc[WWXY
j\%h[VZX̂%f̀VV[%̀W_Ẁ%Y]j̀̀%pW%YZpbd\\Ŵ%\V%jX̂%jaa[V_Ŵ%dX%e[d\dXh%pv%\]W%iVcj̀%k̀jXXdXh

�

<

�

Page 135



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIKL

MHMNG

D!,O-*!'),/

>$22%+#%P2%$2+!),2O

&)$%Q8!()+9

RSTUVWXTYZ%%[U\%]̂U\_\%]Ùaa%bWVcXd\%d\T̀Xa]%Ve%TU\%TYb\]%Ve%aXcXfg%_̀ T\WX̀a%TV%h\%S]\di%TU\
aV̂ T̀XVf]%Ve%]̂W\\f]%̀]%j\aa%̀]%TU\%_\TUVd]%Ve%_̀ XfT\f̀f̂\%jU\W\%f\̂\]]̀WYZ%%[U\
d\c\aVb_\fT%]UVSad%bWV̂\\d%Xf%̀̂ V̂Wd̀f̂\%jXTU%TU\%̀bbWVc\d%bàf]Z

klRNHM
[V%\f]SW\%TU\%d\c\aVb_\fT%̂VfTWXhST\]%TV%̀%fS_h\W%Ve%]S]T̀Xf̀hXaXTY%Vhm\̂TXc\]%Xf
V̂_baX̀f̂\%jXTU%bVaX̂Y%lIK%Ve%TU\%nXaaXfgdVf%oV̂ à%pàfq%p̀WT%Hf\%rMVc\_h\W%sLKsti%̀fd
bVaX̂Y%uZKK%Ve%TU\%oVfdVf%pàf%rvSaY%sLKKtZ

pWXVW%TV%TU\%̂V__\f̂\_\fT%Ve%TU\%àfd]̂ b̀Xfg%jVWw]%U\W\hY%̀bbWVc\di%TU\%eVaaVjXfg
àfd]̂ b̀\%d\T̀Xa]%]Ùaa%h\%]Sh_XTT\d%TV%̀fd%̀bbWVc\d%Xf%jWXTXfg%hY%TU\%oV̂ à%pàffXfg
RSTUVWXTYZ%[U\%d\T̀Xa]%]Ùaa%Xf̂aSd\q

KZ%pàfT%]\a\̂TXVf
sZ%GaX_hXfg%bàfT%]SbbVWT]
xZ%NXT\%b\WX_\T\W%TW\̀T_\fT]%rjU\W\%j̀ aa]%̀W\%TV%h\%W\_Vc\dt
yZ%[W\\%bXT%d\T̀XaXfg

[U\W\̀eT\W%TU\%d\c\aVb_\fT%]Ùaa%h\%̂ ẀWX\d%VST%̀fd%_̀ XfT̀Xf\d%Xf%eSaa%̀^̂VWd̀f̂\%jXTU
TU\%̀bbWVc\d%d\T̀Xa]Z

klRNHM
[V%\f]SW\%TÙT%TU\%bWVbV]\d%d\c\aVb_\fT%jXaa%bW\]\Wc\%̀fd%\fÙf̂\%TU\%cX]S̀a%̀_\fXTX\]
Ve%TU\%aV̂ àXTY%̀fd%bWVcXd\%̀d\zS̀T\%è X̂aXTX\]%Xf%̂V_baX̀f̂\%jXTU%bVaX̂X\]%{lKx%̀fd%{lx|
Ve%TU\%nXaaXfgdVf%oV̂ à%pàfq%p̀WT%[jV%Ǹc\d%}~p%pVaX̂X\]%rMVc\_h\W%sLKstZ

[W\\]i%U\dg\]%̀fd%]UWSh]%]UVjf%TV%h\%W\T̀Xf\d%Vf%TU\%̀bbWVc\d%bàf%]Ùaa%fVT%h\
d̀_̀ g\di%SbWVVT\di%e\aa\di%aVbb\d%VW%TVbb\d%jXTUVST%TU\%bWXVW%jWXTT\f%̂Vf]\fT%Ve%TU\
oV̂ à%pàffXfg%RSTUVWXTYZ%�e%̀fY%W\T̀Xf\d%TW\\i%U\dg\%VW%]UWSh%X]%W\_Vc\d%VW%]\c\W\aY
d̀_̀ g\d%dSWXfg%̂Vf]TWŜTXVfi%VW%X]%eVSfd%TV%h\%]\WXVS]aY%dX]\̀]\d%VW%dYXfg%̀fVTU\W%TW\\i
U\dg\%VW%]UWSh%]Ùaa%h\%bàfT\d%̀T%TU\%]̀_\%bà̂ \%VWi%Xe%bàfTXfg%Xf%TU\%]̀_\%bà̂ \%jVSad
a\̀c\%TU\%f\j%TW\\i%U\dg\%VW%]UWSh%]S]̂\bTXha\%TV%dX]\̀]\i%TU\f%TU\%bàfTXfg%]UVSad%h\%Xf
%̀bV]XTXVf%TV%h\%eXW]T%̀gW\\d%Xf%jWXTXfg%jXTU%TU\%oV̂ à%pàffXfg%RSTUVWXTY%̀fd%]Ùaa%h\%Ve%̀
]X�\%̀fd%]b\̂X\]%TV%h\%̀gW\\d%Xf%jWXTXfg%hY%TU\%oV̂ à%pàffXfg%RSTUVWXTY%̀fd%]Ùaa%h\
bàfT\d%Xf%TU\%eXW]T%bàfTXfg%]\̀]Vf%eVaaVjXfg%TU\%̂V_ba\TXVf%Ve%TU\%d\c\aVb_\fT%VW%TU\
V̂ Ŝb̀TXVf%Ve%TU\%hSXadXfg]i%jUX̂U\c\W%X]%TU\%\̀WaX\WZ%�U\W\%d̀_̀ g\%X]%a\]]%]\c\W\i%̀
]̂U\dSa\%Ve%W\_\dX̀a%jVWw]%f\̂\]]̀WY%TV%̀_\aXVẀT\%TU\%\ee\̂T%Ve%d̀_̀ g\%hY%TW\\
]SWg\WYi%e\\dXfg%VW%gWVSfdjVWw%]Ùaa%h\%̀gW\\d%Xf%jWXTXfg%jXTU%TU\%oV̂ à%pàffXfg
RSTUVWXTYZ%M\j%bàfTXfg%]UVSad%̂V_baY%jXTU%{N%xJx�%rKJJst%�MSW]\WY%NTV̂wi%p̀WT%Ki
Nb\̂XeX̂̀ TXVf%eVW%[W\\]%̀fd%NUWSh]�Z%%k\_\dX̀a%jVWw%]UVSad%h\%̂ ẀWX\d%VST%TV%{N%{N
xJJ|qsLKL%�[W\\%jVWw%�%k\̂V__\fd̀TXVf]�%̀fd%{N%yys|%rKJ|Jt%�GVd\%Ve%pẀ T̂X̂\%eVW
�\f\Ẁa%òfd]̂ b̀\%Hb\ẀTXVf]%rl�̂aSdXfg%ǹ Wd%NSWè \̂]t�Z%[U\%̀gW\\d%jVWw%]Ùaa%h\
V̂_ba\T\d%Xf%TU\%eXW]T%bàfTXfg%]\̀]Vf%eVaaVjXfg%TU\%̂V_ba\TXVf%Ve%TU\%d\c\aVb_\fT%VW%TU\
V̂ Ŝb̀TXVf%Ve%TU\%hSXadXfg]i%jUX̂U\c\W%X]%TU\%\̀WaX\WZ

klRNHM
[V%\f]SW\%TÙT%TU\%TW\\]%̀fd%VTU\W%c\g\T̀TXVf%̂VfTXfS\%TV%_̀ w\%̀%c̀aS̀ha\%̂VfTWXhSTXVf%TV
TU\%̀_\fXTY%Ve%TU\%̀W\̀%Xf%̀^̂VWd̀f̂\%jXTU%bVaX̂Y%{lx|%nXaaXfgdVf%oV̂ à%pàfq%p̀WT%[jV
Ǹc\d%}~p%pVaX̂X\]%rMVc\_h\W%sLKst%̀fd%TV%̂V_baY%jXTU%N\̂TXVf%KJ�%Ve%TU\%[Vjf%̀fd
GVSfTWY%pàffXfg%R̂T%KJJLZ

�

5

�

Page 136



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

JHKLM

GHGIJ

E1'#$+2N%A#)(-

0#,+$#(%#O%-)+2%,#)-2%$!+),/%(2P2(

?(2*+$)*%Q26)*(2-

RSTUS%VU%VWX%TYZV[\\[VTUY%U]%[Ŷ%_\[YV̀%aUT\XSZ%US%b[cWTYXŜ%]US%XYXSd̂%_SUeTZTUỲ%]f\\%gXV[T\Z
U]%[Ŷ%_\[YV̀%b[cWTYXŜ%US%]fX\%afSYV%[Z%_[SV%U]%VWX%XYXSd̂%_SUeTZTUỲ%VUdXVWXS%hTVW%VWX
\Uc[VTUY%[Yg%WXTdWV%U]%VWX%]\fX%]US%VWX%gXeX\U_bXYV̀%ZW[\\%aX%ZfabTVVXg%VU%[Yg%[__SUeXg
â%VWX%iUc[\%R\[YYTYd%jfVWUSTV̂k%lWTZ%ZW[\\%TYc\fgX%_U\\fV[YV%XbTZZTUY%S[VXZ%[V%VWX%]\fX%hTVW
US%hTVWUfV%bTVTd[VTUY%VXcWYU\UdTXZk%lWX%fZX%U]%f\VS[%\Uh%GHm%XbTZZTUY%d[Z%JnRZ%[Yg
aUT\XSZ%TZ%SXcUbbXYgXgk%lWX%gXeX\U_bXYV%ZWUf\g%[Z%[%bTYTbfb%aX%o[TS%pf[\TV̂%YXfVS[\o
[Yg%gXbUYZVS[a\̂%aX\Uh%VWX%afT\gTYd%XbTZZTUYZ%aXYcWb[Sq%]US%VWTZ%V̂_X%U]%gXeX\U_bXYVk

rsjIHG
lU%Z[]Xdf[Sg%VWX%[bXYTV̂%U]%YXTdWaUfSTYd%_SU_XSVTXZ%TY%[ccUSg[YcX%hTVW%_U\Tĉ%HsL%U]
VWX%nT\\TYdgUY%iUc[\%R\[Yt%R[SV%lhU%I[eXg%uvR%RU\TcTXZ%wGUeXbaXS%xyLxzk

j\\%Tb_USVXg%ZUT\Z%fZXg%]US%\[YgZc[_TYd%_fS_UZXZ%ZW[\\%aX%c\X[Y%[Yg%]SXX%U]
cUYV[bTY[VTUYk

rsjIHG
lU%XYZfSX%VW[V%VWX%fZXSZ%U]%VWX%gXeX\U_bXYV%[SX%YUV%Zfa{XcV%VU%[Ŷ%STZqZ%]SUb%ZUT\
cUYV[bTY[VTUY%TY%[ccUSg[YcX%hTVW%_U\Tĉ%HsLL%U]%VWX%nT\\TYdgUY%iUc[\%R\[Yt%R[SV%lhU
I[eXg%uvR%RU\TcTXZ%wGUeXbaXS%xyLxzk

lWX%ijXp̀l%YUTZX%\XeX\%U]%[Ŷ%_\[YV%[Yg|US%b[cWTYXŜ%WXSXâ%[__SUeXg%[Yg%gXVXSbTYXg
[V%VWX%ZTVX%aUfYg[Ŝ%ZW[\\%aX%[V%\X[ZV%}%g~%aX\Uh%VWX%a[cqdSUfYg%YUTZX%\XeX\%ij�ỳllk
lWX%SX]XSXYcX%VTbX%l%ZW[\\%aX%L%WUfS%[V%[Ŷ%VTbX%gfSTYd%VWX%g[̂ %̀XeXYTYd%US%YTdWVk

rsjIHG
lU%Z[]Xdf[Sg%VWX%[bXYTV̂%U]%VWX%ZfSSUfYgTYd%[SX[%TY%[ccUSg[YcX%hTVW%_U\Tĉ%HsL%U]%VWX
nT\\TYdgUY%iUc[\%R\[Yt%R[SV%lhU%I[eXg%uvR%RU\TcTXZ%wGUeXbaXS%xyLxzk

RSTUS%VU%VWX%Uccf_[VTUY%U]%VWX%gXeX\U_bXYV̀%�x%wL�%[cVTeX%[Yg%L�%_[ZZTeXz%c[S%_[SqTYd
Z_[cXZ%ZW[\\%aX%_SUeTgXg%hTVW%X\XcVSTc[\%cW[SdTYd%_UTYVZk

rsjIHG
lU%XYZfSX%VWX%gXeX\U_bXYV%cUYVSTafVXZ%VU%[%YfbaXS%U]%ZfZV[TY[aT\TV̂%Ua{XcVTeXZ%TY
cUb_\T[YcX%hTVW%_U\Tĉ%sKL%U]%VWX%nT\\TYdgUY%iUc[\%R\[Yt%R[SV%HYX%wGUeXbaXS%xyLxz̀%[Yg
_U\Tĉ%}kLL%U]%VWX%iUYgUY%R\[Y%w�f\̂%xyLLzk

�

4;

44

�}x

�}�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,O#$1!+)P2%�4�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,O#$1!+)P2%�:�

4

:

E���= &>EQ?A

lWX%gXcTZTUY%VU%�rjGl%_\[YYTYd%_XSbTZZTUY%W[Z%aXXY%V[qXY%W[eTYd%SXd[Sg%VU%[\\%SX\Xe[YV
_\[YYTYd%\XdTZ\[VTUỲ%SXdf\[VTUYZ̀%dfTg[YcX̀%cTScf\[SZ%[Yg%JUfYcT\%_U\TcTXZ̀%TYc\fgTYd%lWX
nfb[Y%rTdWVZ%jcV%wL���z%wnrj%L���z%hWTcW%b[qXZ%TV%fY\[h]f\%]US%VWX%JUfYcT\%VU%[cV
TYcUb_[VTa\̂%hTVW%JUYeXYVTUY%STdWVZ̀%Z_XcT]Tc[\\̂%jSVTc\X%�%wSTdWV%VU%[%][TS%WX[STYdz�%jSVTc\X%�
wSTdWV%VU%SXZ_XcV%]US%_STe[VX%[Yg%][bT\̂%\T]Xz�%jSVTc\X%L%U]%VWX%�TSZV%RSUVUcU\%w_SUVXcVTUY%U]
_SU_XSV̂z%[Yg%jSVTc\X%L�%w_SUWTaTVTUY%U]%gTZcSTbTY[VTUYzk

lWX%gXcTZTUY%VU%�rjGl%_\[YYTYd%_XSbTZZTUY%W[Z%aXXY%V[qXY%W[eTYd%SXd[Sg%VU%VWX
_U\TcTXZ%[Yg%_SU_UZ[\Z%TY%VWX%nT\\TYdgUY%uYTV[Ŝ%vXeX\U_bXYV%R\[Y%I[eXg%RU\TcTXZ
wIX_VXbaXS%xyyMz%[Z%TYcUS_US[VXg%TYVU%VWX%nT\\TYdgUY%iUc[\%R\[Y%wxyLxz%ZXV%UfV%aX\Uh̀

Page 137



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLGHM%NKOOJPQPHRSTU%VJSHHGHM%WKGLSHIPX%SHL%RY%SJJ%TPJPZSHR%QSRPTGSJ%IYH[GLPTSRGYH[X
GHIJKLGHM%R\P%]YHLYH%VJSH%̂_KJU%̀abbc%SHL%HSRGYHSJ%MKGLSHIPd

ef̀

efg

efh

efi

efbb

efbj

efbk

efbl

mnk

mnh

mnba

mnbj

mnbl

mnbh

mǹb

mǹk

mǹl

mǹo

mnjh

]nb

]no

]ng

pnb

pnj

pnh

q̀

qbg

rPZPJYOQPHR%OTYOY[SJ[%s%S[[P[[QPHR%Yt%RTSttGI%MPHPTSRGYHX%GQOSIR
YH%IYHMP[RGYH%SHL%OKuJGI%RTSH[OYTR%SZSGJSuGJGRU%SHL%ISOSIGRU
vYH[GLPTSRGYH%Yt%RTSttGI%MPHPTSRPL%uU%OTYOY[PL%LPZPJYOQPHR[d

VTGYTGRU%IYH[GLPTSRGYH%RY%OPLP[RTGSH[%GH%R\P%LP[GMH%SHL
GQOJPQPHRSRGYH%Yt%TYSL%IYH[RTKIRGYH%SHL%RTSttGI%QSHSMPQPHR
[I\PQP[
VTYZG[GYH%Yt%IUIJP%TYKRP[X%IYH[GLPTSRGYH%Yt%IUIJG[R[w%HPPL[%GH%LP[GMH
Yt%\GM\xSU%GQOTYZPQPHR%[I\PQP[X%OTYZG[GYH%Yt%IUIJP%%OSTyGHM
tSIGJGRGP[
zQOTYZPQPHR%GH%tSIGJGRGP[%SHL%OTYQYRGYH%Yt%[StPRU%SHL%[PIKTGRU%SR%uK[
SHL%TSGJ%GHRPTI\SHMP[{%K[P%Yt%OJSHHGHM%SMTPPQPHR[%RY%[PIKTP
GQOTYZPQPHR%GH%OKuJGI%RTSH[OYTR%[PTZGIP[
efbj%zHITPS[GHM%R\P%PS[P%Yt%QYZPQPHR%tYT%tTSGJ%SHL%PJLPTJU%OPYOJP
SHL%OPYOJP%xGR\%LG[SuGJGRGP[%GH%LPZPJYOQPHR%[I\PQP[%R\TYKM\
x̂\PTP%SOOTYOTGSRPc|%s%
Ĝc%rGSJsSsTGLP%SHL%QYuGJGRU%uK[%[PTZGIP[
ĜGc%N\YOQYuGJGRU%[I\PQP[
ĜGGc%vYHZPHGPHR%OSTyGHM%[OSIP[
ĜZc%rP[GMH%Yt%TYSLX%tYYRxSUX%OSTyGHM%SHL%OPLP[RTGSH%SHL%[RTPPR
tKTHGRKTP%[I\PQP[
}Px%LPZPJYOQPHR%SHL%IST%OSTyGHM%[RSHLSTL[d

VTYZG[GYH%Yt%TP[PTZPL%OSTyGHM%[OSIP[%tYT%LG[SuJPL%OPT[YH[

}Px%LPZPJYOQPHR%xGR\GH%YT%YH%R\P%tTGHMP[%Yt%IYH[PTZSRGYH%STPS[

VJSHHGHM%SOOJGISRGYH[%tYT%SJRPTSRGYH%YT%P~RPH[GYH%Yt%JG[RPL%uKGJLGHM[

VTYOY[SJ[%LPRTGQPHRSJ%RY%R\P%[PRRGHM%Yt%S%JG[RPL%uKGJLGHM

}Px%LPZPJYOQPHR%QK[R%\STQYHG[P%xGR\%R\P%P~G[RGHM%[RTPPR%[IPHPd

eJRPTSRGYH[%SHL%P~RPH[GYH[%RY%P~G[RGHM%uKGJLGHM[

rP[GMH%IYH[GLPTSRGYH[%s%OPLP[RTGSH%[PIKTGRU%SHL%[StPRU

NGRGHMX%uKJy%SHL%OTY~GQGRU%Yt%HPx%uKGJLGHM[�P~RPH[GYH[d

qP�KGTP[%HPx%LPZPJYOQPHR%RY%PH[KTP%SLP�KSRP%JPZPJ[%Yt%OTGZSIU%RY
HPGM\uYKT[d
fYLPTHG[SRGYH%SHL%GQOTYZPQPHR%Yt%GHLK[RTGSJ%SHL%uK[GHP[[%STPS[

�YxH%IPHRTP[%s%LP[GMHX%JSUYKR%SHL%JSHL[ISOGHM%Yt%HPx%uKGJLGHM[

qPRPHRGYH%Yt%RYOYMTSO\GISJ%SHL%JSHL[ISOP%tPSRKTP[%SHL%OTYZG[GYH%Yt
HPx%OJSHRGHM%SHL%JSHL[ISOGHM%GH%LPZPJYOQPHR%OTYOY[SJ[d
VTYOY[SJ[%tYT%GHLK[RTUX%xSTP\YK[GHM%SHL%uK[GHP[[%LPZPJYOQPHR

fS�YT%YttGIPT%SHL%YR\PT%uK[GHP[[%OTYOY[SJ[%GH%RYxH%IPHRTP[

VTYZG[GYH%Yt%OJSHHGHM%uPHPtGR[%tTYQ%GHLK[RTUX%xSTP\YK[GHM%SHL
uK[GHP[[%LPZPJYOQPHR
VTYRPIRGYH%Yt%R\P%I\STSIRPT%SHL%SQPHGRGP[%Yt%[KTTYKHLGHM%OTYOPTRGP[
SHL%R\P%JYISJ%STPS
mKGJLGHM[%YT%K[P[%JGyPJU%RY%ISK[P%HYG[P%SHHYUSHIP%s%QGRGMSRGYH
QPS[KTP[
rPZPJYOQPHR%JGyPJU%RY%TP[KJR%GH%GHITPS[PL%tJYYL%TG[y%LKP%RY%SLLGRGYHSJ
[KTtSIP%xSRPT%TKHsYtt%s%TP�KGTPQPHR%tYT%SRRPHKSRGYH%QPS[KTP[
VTYZG[GYH%Yt%TPITPSRGYHX%PHRPTRSGHQPHR%SHL%JPG[KTP%tSIGJGRGP[%GH%�YxH
vPHRTP[
�[P%Yt%OJSHHGHM%YuJGMSRGYH[%RY%[KOOJPQPHR%R\P%OTYZG[GYH%Yt
TPITPSRGYHX%JPG[KTP%SHL%IYQQKHGRU%tSIGJGRGP[

Page 138



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH

GHI

@8)(J),/%+#%&''$#K2J%L$!M),/

0#,+$#(%#N%?,K)$#,12,+!(%O8)-!,*2%N$#1%0#,-+$8*+)#,%P#$Q

R

<

STU%VWX%VYZ[\XY%]̂[\%_XẀ[\\[Ta%[\%bV\XY%Ta%]̂X%Y[̀Xa\[Ta\%_WTZ[YXY%Ta%]̂X%V__WTZXY
YWVc[ad\%V\%aÙ bXWXY%VbTZXe%f̂X%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%̂XWXbh%V__WTZXY%̀U\]%bX%iTa\]WUi]XY
_WXi[\Xgh%[a%ViiTWYVaiX%c[]̂%]̂X%V__WTZXY%YWVc[ad\e%jah%YXZ[V][Ta%kWT̀ %]̂X\X%YWVc[ad\
WXlU[WX\%]̂X%cW[]]Xa%iTa\Xa]%Tk%]̂X%mTiVg%ngVaa[ad%jU]̂TW[]he

oU[\VaiX%kWT̀ %YX̀ Tg[][Ta%VaY%iTa\]WUi][Ta%cTWp\%[\%\UbqXi]%]T%iTa]WTg%UaYXW%f̂X%rTa]WTg
Tk%nTggU][Ta%ji]%Hstuv%]̂X%rgXVa%j[W%ji]\%VaY%T]̂XW%WXgV]XY%gXd[\gV][Tae%Ga%_VW][iUgVWv%hTU
\̂TUgY%Xa\UWX%]̂V]%]̂X%kTggTc[ad%VWX%iT̀ _g[XY%c[]̂wx

mnn%yeHI

mnn%yez

mnn%yet

mnn%ye{

mnn%ueH

mnn%uey

mnn%ue|

mnn%uet

mnn%IeH

mnn%Iey

mnn%Ie|

mnn%Ieu

mnn%Iet

mnn%Ies

mnn%IeH}

mnn%IeHH

mnn%IeH|

mnn%zeH

mnn%ze|

mnn%zeI

mnn%zes

mnn%zeH}

mnn%zeHH

mnn%zeH|

mnn%teH

mnn%tey

mnn%te|

mnn%teu

mnn%teI

mnn%tez

mnn%te{

mnn%teHI

mnn%teyH

mnn%{eH

mnn%{ey

mnn%{e|

~y}HH�%fTca%rXa]WX\

~y}HH�%�U]XW%mTaYTaw%Z[\[Ta%VaY%\]WV]Xdh

~y}HH�%�U]XW%mTaYTaw%XiTaT̀ h

~y}HH�%�U]XW%mTaYTaw%fWVa\_TW]

~y}HH�%�XZXgT_[ad%mTaYTa�\%XiTaT̀ h

~y}HH�%�kk[iX\

~y}HH�%�[�XY%U\X%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%VaY%Tkk[iX\

~y}HH�%�X]V[g%VaY%]Tca%iXa]WX%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]

~y}HH�%rg[̀V]X%r̂ VadX%�[][dV][Ta

~y}HH�%�[a[̀[\[ad%rVWbTa%�[T�[YX%�̀ [\\[Ta\

~y}HH�%�U\]V[aVbgX%YX\[da%VaY%iTa\]WUi][Ta

~y}HH�%�X]WTk[]][ad

~y}HH�%�XaXcVbgX%XaXWdh

~y}HH�%�ZXŴXV][ad%VaY%iTTg[ad

~y}HH�%�WbVa%�WXXa[ad

~y}HH�%�WXXa%WTTk\%VaY%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%\[]X%XaZ[WTa\

~y}HH�%�U\]V[aVbgX%YWV[aVdX

~y}HH�%�]WV]Xd[i%j__WTVî

~y}HH�%j\\X\\[ad%XkkXi]\%Tk%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%Ta%]WVa\_TW]%iV_Vi[]h

~y}HH�%�UaY[ad%rWT\\WV[g%VaY%T]̂XW%\]WV]Xd[iVggh%[̀_TW]Va]%]WVa\_TW]
[akWV\]WUi]UWX
~y}HH�%rhig[ad

~y}HH�%�Vgp[ad

~y}HH�%�̀ TT]̂[ad%fWVkk[i%�gTc%VaY%fVipg[ad%rTadX\][Ta%VaY
WXYUi[ad%]WVkk[i
~y}HH�%nVWp[ad

~y}HH�%�U[gY[ad%mTaYTa�\%aX[d̂bTUŴTTY\%VaY%iT̀ Ùa[][X\

~y}HH�%ja%[aigU\[ZX%XaZ[WTà Xa]

~y}HH�%�X\[da[ad%TU]%iW[̀X

~y}HH�%mTiVg%îVWVi]XW

~y}HH�%nUbg[i%WXVg̀

~y}HH�%jWî[]Xi]UWX

~y}HH�%�XW[]VdX%V\\X]\%VaY%VWîVXTgTdh

~y}HH�%�XYUi[ad%aT[\X%VaY%XâVai[ad%\TUaY\iV_X\

~y}HH�%fWXX\%VaY%cTTYgVaY

~y}HH�%G̀_gX̀ Xa]V][Ta

~y}HH�%ngVaa[ad%Tbg[dV][Ta\

~y}HH�%rT̀ Ùa[]h%[akWV\]WUi]UWX%gXZh

Page 139



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GJJ

GJK

A+#$!/2%!,L%0#((2*+)#,%#M%=2M8-2

>$22N-O%.$#+2*+2L%P9%!%>$22%.$2-2$Q!+)#,%R$L2$

@8)(L),/%=2/8(!+)#,-%S&**2--%+#%!,L%8-2%#M%P8)(L),/-S

T

U

5

VW%XYZ[\]̂][_%̀_a%b[_ĉdeb̂][_%f[dgc%fh]bh%̀dY%̀ea]i\Y%̀%̂̂hY%c]̂Y%i[e_àdj%ch̀\\%[_\j%iY
b̀dd]Ya%[ê%iŶfYY_%̂hY%h[edc%[k%lIWll%̀_a%HIWll%h[edc%m[_àj%̂[%nd]àj%̀_a%iŶfYY_
ĥY%h[edc%[k%lIWll%h[edc%̀_a%HJWll%h[edc%[_%ò êdàjW%p[%f[dgc%ch̀\\%iY%b̀dd]Ya%[ê%[_
oe_àjcq%r̀_g%[d%sei\]b%t[\]àjcW

rW%V\\%_[]cY%uY_Yd̀Ŷa%aed]_u%cebh%f[dgc%ch̀\\%iY%b[_̂d[\\Ya%]_%b[Zv\]̀_bY%f]̂h%rd]̂]ch
ô _̀àda%w[aY%[k%sd̀b̂]bY%ro%xyyIzyll{W

wW%Xeĉ%YZ]cc][_c%ch̀\\%iY%b[_̂d[\\Ya%]_%b[Zv\]̀_bY%f]̂h%̂hY%m̀ j[d%[k%|[_a[_}c%rYĉ
sd̀b̂]bY%~e]à_bY}%�hY%w[_̂d[\%[k%aeĉ%̀_a%YZ]cc][_c%kd[Z%b[_ĉdeb̂][_%̀_a%aYZ[\]̂][_W

XW%p[%i[_k]dYc%̂h̀ %̂bdỲ Ŷ%àdg%cZ[gY%[d%_e]c̀_bY%̂[%\[b̀\%dYc]aY_̂cW

�[e% d̀Y% à�]cYa% [̂%b[_ce\̂% ĥY%w[e_b]\}c%�_�]d[_ZY_̂̀ \%sd[̂Yb̂][_%�_]̂
�fffWh]\\]_ua[_Wu[�Weg�_[]cY%�Y\W%lHI{x%yxlHxx�%[d%̂[%cYYg%vd][d%̀vvd[�̀\%e_aYd%oYb̂][_
�H%[k%̂hY%w[_̂d[\%[k%s[\\ê][_%Vb̂%]k%j[e%̀ _̂]b]v̀ Ŷ%̀ _j%a]kk]be\̂j%]_%b̀ddj]_u%[ê
b[_ĉdeb̂][_%[̂hYd%̂h̀_%f]̂h]_%̂hY%_[dZ̀ \%f[dg]_u%h[edc%cŶ%[ê%]_%�V�%̀i[�Yq%̀_a%ij
ZỲ_c%̂h̀ %̂f[e\a%Z]_]Z]cY%a]ĉedì_bY%̂[%̀a�[]_]_u%vdYZ]cYcW

�hY%w[e_b]\}c%� c̀̂Y%oYd�]bY%ch[e\a%iY%b[_ce\̂Ya%̀i[ê%dYkecY%ĉ[d̀uY%̀_a%b[\\Yb̂][_
d̀d̀_uYZY_̂cW%XŶ̀ ]\c%[k%vd[v[c̀\c%ch[e\a%iY%]_b\eaYa%[_%ceiZ]̂̂Ya%v\̀_cW%%n[d%ked̂hYd
]_k[dZ̀ ]̂[_%̀_a%̀a�]bYq%b[_̂̀ b̂%�%̂hY%� c̀̂Y%oYd�]bY%m̀ _̀uYdq%wY_̂d̀\%XYv[̂%�%r\[bg%Vq
t̀ d\]_û[_%�[̀a%XYv[̂q%HyI%t̀ d\]_û[_%�[̀aq%t]\\]_ua[_q%m]aa\YcY�q%�rI%J��%��Y\W
lHI{x%y��xlx%�%xl��W

�]̂h]_%̂hY%̀vv\]b̀ ]̂[_%c]̂Y%̂hYdY%]c%̀%̂dYY%̂h̀ %̂]c%�%̂hYdY%̀dY%̂dYYc%̂h̀ %̂̀dY%cei�Yb̂%[k%̀
�dYY%sdYcYd�̀ ]̂[_%�daYd%��s��W%�[e%̀dY%̀a�]cYa%̂h̀ %̂_[%̂dYY%̂h̀ %̂]c%̂hY%cei�Yb̂%[k%̀%�s�
Z̀ j%iY%\[vvYaq%̂[vvYaq%kY\\Ya%[d%evd[[̂Ya%f]̂h[ê%̂hY%vYdZ]cc][_%[k%̂hY%|[b̀\%s\̀__]_u
Vêh[d]̂jW%s\ỲcY%b[_̂̀ b̂%̂hY%�dYYc%̀_a%|̀_acb̀vYc%�kk]bYdq%�Yc]aY_̂c%oYd�]bYcq%Jp�lyq
w]�]b%wY_̂dYq%��id]auYq%�rI%H��%k[d%ked̂hYd%̀a�]bYW

w[Zv\]̀_bY%f]̂h%re]\a]_u%�Yue\̀̂][_c%}VbbYcc%̂[%̀_a%ecY%[k%ie]\a]_uc}%̀_a%X]c̀i]\]̂j
X]cbd]Z]_̀ ]̂[_%Vb̂%H{{x%k[d%b[ZZYdb]̀\%̀_a%dYc]aY_̂]̀\%aY�Y\[vZY_̂W%

�[e%̀dY%̀a�]cYa%̂h̀ %̂̂hY%cbhYZY%]c%dY�e]dYa%̂[%b[Zv\j%f]̂h%Y]̂hYdz�

�%�hY%re]\a]_u%�Yue\̀̂][_c%ylll%Vvvd[�Ya%X[beZY_̂%s̀ d̂%m%}VbbYcc%̂[%̀_a%ecY%[k
ie]\a]_uc}q%[d%f]̂h
�%ro%IJllzyllH%XYc]u_%[k%ie]\a]_uc%̀_a%̂hY]d%̀vvd[̀bhYc%̂[%ZYŶ%̂hY%_YYac%[k%a]c̀i\Ya
vY[v\Y%�%w[aY%[k%vd̀b̂]bYW%%VmX%Hx�H�%yllxq%VmX%Hx{Iy%yllxW%

�hYcY%a[beZY_̂c%�fh]bh%̀dY%k[d%ue]à_bY�%cŶ%Z]_]ZeZ%ĉ̀ _àdac%̂[%̀\\[f%dYc]aY_̂cq
f[dgYdc%̀_a%�]c]̂[dcq%dYùda\Ycc%[k%a]c̀i]\]̂jq%̀uY%[d%uY_aYdq%̂[%ù]_%̀bbYcc%̂[%̀_a%f]̂h]_
ie]\a]_ucq%̀_a%̂[%ecY%̂hY]d%k̀b]\]̂]Yc%̀_a%c̀_]̂̀dj%b[_�Y_]Y_bYcW

�[e%Z̀ j%̀\c[%iY%dY�e]dYa%Z̀ gY%vd[�]c][_c%̂[%b[Zv\j%f]̂h%̂hY%X]c̀i]\]̂j%X]cbd]Z]_̀ ]̂[_
Vb̂%H{{xW%%�hY%Vb̂%u]�Yc%a]c̀i\Ya%vY[v\Y%�̀d][ec%d]uĥcW%�_aYd%̂hY%Vb̂%]̂%]c%e_\̀fke\%k[d
YZv\[jYdc%̀_a%vYdc[_c%fh[%vd[�]aY%cYd�]bYc%̂[%ZYZiYdc%[k%̂hY%vei\]b%̂[%a]cbd]Z]_̀ Ŷ
ù̀]_ĉ%a]c̀i\Ya%vY[v\Y%ij%̂dỲ ]̂_u%̂hYZ%\Ycc%k̀�[ed̀i\j%k[d%̀_j%dỲc[_%dY\̀̂Ya%̂[%̂hY]d

Page 140



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI 0$!,2-J

KL4 A)+2%!,M%D#*!()+9

NOPQRSQ%TUPVS%WVVXYZS[%P%[Z\]ẐZVP]R%VS]RQPU%[ZRS_%[Ẁ S%abcd%eP%Z]%fghQZi\S%RWj]%VS]RQS_
PikWZ]Z]\%ROS%lUi%fghQZi\S%m%nZ]i[WQ%oRQSSR%NW][SQpPRZW]%qQSP%P]i%PikPVS]R%RW%ROS%rQPiS
GGs%tZ[RSi%oRb%uPQ\PQSRv[%NOXQVO%P]i%UZ[RSi%P]i%UWVPUUw%UZ[RSi%hXZUiZ]\[%Z]%ROS%eZ\O%oRQSSR
P]i%nZ]i[WQ%oRQSSRb%%xOS%hXZUiZ]\%ZR[SÛ%Z[%PU[W%UWVPUUw%UZ[RSib

xOS%̀PZ]%S]RQP]VS%Ŵ%ROS%hXZUiZ]\%Z[%UWVPRSi%hSOZ]i%ROS%WUi%uPQySR%ePUU%pZP%P%RQZP]\XUPQ
VWXQR%Ŵ%̂nZ]i[WQ%oRQSSRb%q%[SQpZVS%QWPi%VPUUSi%NOPQRSQ%TUPVS%QX][%PQWX]i%ROS%hXZUiZ]\_
QP̀ YZ]\%iWj]%X]iSQ%ROS%̀ PZ]%S]RQP]VSb%q%[SVW]iPQw%S]RQP]VS%̂PVS[%zZ]S%oRQSSR%P]i
eZUUZ]\iW]%{WPi_%jOZVO%hwYP[[S[%ROS%WUi%eZ\O%oRQSSRb%xOS%[WXRO%̂PVPiS%Z[%OZ\OUw%pZ[ZhUS_
hXR%ŴŜQ[%UZRRUS%Z]%ROS%jPw%Ŵ%PVRZpS%̂QW]RP\S[%RW%zZ]S%oRQSSRb

xOS%VẀ YUSg%Z[%P%UPQ\S_%UWj%QZ[S%ŴẐVS%hXZUiZ]\%iS[Z\]Si%Z]%a|}~b%xOS%hXZUiZ]\%YUP]%Z[%[SR
PQWX]i%P%[�XPQS%VWXQRwPQi%QZ[Z]\%RW%~%[RWQSw[%jZRO%PQ̀[%SgRS]iZ]\%WXR%SP[R%P]i%jS[R%PR%d
[RWQSw[_%P]i%RjW%̂XQROSQ%PQ̀[%SgRS]iZ]\%]WQRO%PR%�%[RWQSw[b%xOS%RWRPU%SgZ[RZ]\%̂UWWQ%PQSP%Ŵ
ROS%hXZUiZ]\%Z[%[Ẁ S%ca_d�H[�̀ b%xOS%hXZUiZ]\%jP[%iS[Z\]Si%jZRO%̂XUU%hUXSmhUPVy%\UP[[
VXQRPZ]%jPUUZ]\%jZRO%P%[ySUSRW]%Ŵ%jOZRS%[RSSU%hQZ[S�[WUSZU%P]i%PVVS[[%\P]RQZS[%iŜZ]Z]\%ROS
[RQXVRXQPU%\QZi%P]i%[RWQSw%OSZ\OR[b%xOS%jOWUS%hXZUiZ]\%[ZR[%W]%P%QSiiZ[O%hQZVy%YUZ]RO%jOZVO

iZ[PhZUZRw_%WQ%hw%̂PZUZ]\%RW%VẀ YUw%jZRO%P%iXRw%RW%YQWpZiS%QSP[W]PhUS%PikX[R̀S]R[b%%xOZ[
iXRw%VP]%QS�XZQS%ROS%QS̀ WpPU%WQ%̀WiẐZVPRZW]%Ŵ%YOw[ZVPU%̂SPRXQS[%Ŵ%hXZUiZ]\[%YQWpZiSi%ZR
Z[%QSP[W]PhUSb

xOS%iXRw%RW%̀ PyS%QSP[W]PhUS%PikX[R̀S]R[%VP]%hS%ŜŜVRSi%hw%ROS%�XZUiZ]\%{S\XUPRZW]
VẀ YUZP]VSb%%�WQ%VẀ YUZP]VS%jZRO%ROS%��q%YUSP[S%QŜSQ%RW%ROS%̂WUUWjZ]\%\XZiP]VS�%�

�%xOS%�Z[PhZUZRw%�Z[VQZ̀Z]PRZW]%qVR%a||~b%%qpPZUPhUS%RW%iWj]UWPi%̂QẀ %jjjbWY[Zb\WpbXy

�%�Z[PhZUZRw%{Z\OR[%NẀ Z̀[[ZW]%��{N�%qVVS[[%[RPRS̀ S]R[b%%qVOZSpZ]\%P]%Z]VUX[ZpS
S]pZQW]̀ S]R%hw%S][XQZ]\%VW]RZ]XZRw%ROQWX\OWXR%ROS%YUP]]Z]\_%iS[Z\]%P]i%̀P]P\S̀ S]R%Ŵ
hXZUiZ]\%P]i%[YPVS[_%cIIdb%%qpPZUPhUS%RW%iWj]UWPi%̂QẀ %jjjbiQV�\hbWQ\b

�%NWiS%Ŵ%YQPVRZVSb%%{Z\OR[%Ŵ%PVVS[[b%%rWWi[_%̂PVZUZRZS[_%[SQpZVS[%P]i%YQS̀ Z[S[b%%�Z[PhZUZRw
iZ[VQZ̀Z]PRZW]%PVR%a||~_%cIIcb%%Go��%I%aa�Ic%}HI%Hb%%qpPZUPhUS%RW%iWj]UWPi%̂QẀ
jjjbiQV�\hbWQ\b

�%NQSPRZ]\%P]%Z]VUX[ZpS%S]pZQW]̀ S]R_%cII�%�%cIId%�%nOPR%ZR%̀SP][%RW%wWXb%%q%\XZiS%̂WQ
[SQpZVS%YQWpZiSQ[_%cII�b%%qpPZUPhUS%RW%iWj]UWPi%̂QẀ %jjjbiQV�\hbWQ\b

xOZ[%Z[%]WR%P%VẀ YQSOS][ZpS%UZ[R%Ŵ%�XZUiZ]\%{S\XUPRZW][%US\Z[UPRZW]b%%�WQ%̂XQROSQ
Z]̂WQ̀PRZW]%wWX%[OWXUi%VW]RPVR%�XZUiZ]\%NW]RQWU%W]%Ia}|~%c~I}Idm~mHb

rZpS]%ROS%]PRXQS%Ŵ%ROS%YQWYW[Si%iSpSUWỲ S]R%ZR%Z[%YW[[ZhUS%ROPR%P%VQP]S%̀Pw%hS%QS�XZQSi
iXQZ]\%ZR[%VW][RQXVRZW]b%%xOS%PYYUZVP]Rv[%PRRS]RZW]%Z[%iQPj]%RW%ROS%QS�XZQS̀ S]R%jZROZ]%ROS
�QZRZ[O%oRP]iPQi%NWiS%Ŵ%TQPVRZVS%̂WQ%ROS%[P̂S%X[S%Ŵ%NQP]S[_%̂WQ%VQP]S%WYSQPRWQ[%RW
VW][XUR%ROS%PSQWiQẀ S%hŜWQS%SQSVRZ]\%P%VQP]S%Z]%VUW[S%YQWgZ̀ZRw%RW%P]%PSQWiQẀ Sb%%xOZ[
Z[%SgYUPZ]Si%̂XQROSQ%Z]%qipZVS%�WRS%d_%vNQP]S[%P]i%lROSQ%NW][RQXVRZW]%G[[XS[v%�PpPZUPhUS
PR%jjjbPWPbWQ\bXymYXhUZVPRZW][m[P̂S\XPQiZ]\bP[Y�

KL 0��AE�?=&>E��A

Page 141



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKJ%L%JMNOP%NKQKNJ%HR%STU%MTUVOWXY%PHPTNNOWX%JHZK%[\[%JMTSKJY%]GOSG%UOJKJ%PH%T%SHZMNKPK
JPHUK̂%TNHWX%PGK%JHIPGKUW%_HIẀTUOKJa

bc: .$#'#-2d%A*6212

eGK%TMMNOSTPOHW%JKKVJ%MNTWWOWX%MKUZOJJOHW%RHU%PGK%UKRIU_OJGZKWP%TẀ%KfPKWJOHW%HR%KfOJPOWX
HRROSK%_IOǸOWX%ghNTJJ%ijTk%]OPG%IM%PH%jlllJmZ%HR%TWSONNTÛ%hNTJJ%njY%n[Y%op%IJKJY
OWSNÌOWX%T%qrJPHUK̂%KfPKWJOHW%PH%PGK%sOWK%tPUKKP%KNKQTPOHWY%T%[rJPHUK̂%KfPKWJOHW%PH%PGK
uOẀJHU%tPUKKP%KNKQTPOHWY%TẀ%TW%KfPKWJOHW%TP%UHHR%NKQKNY%PHXKPGKU%]OPG%UKQOJK̀%MTUVOWX%TẀ
JKUQOSOWX%TUUTWXKZKWPJY%KWGTWSK̀%NTẀJSTMOWX%TẀ%TJJHSOTPK̀%MI_NOS%UKTNZ
OZMUHQKZKWPJa%%eGK%UKrSHWROXIUTPOHW%TẀ%UKWK]TN%HR%hGTUPKU%vNTSK%]ONN%OWSUKTJK%PGK%RNHHU
TUKT%_̂%\YLwxJmZ%HR%MUK̀HZOWTWPN̂%RHU%HRROSK%IJK%ghNTJJ%ijTk%]OPG%TWSONNTÛ%SNTJJ%njY%n[Y
op%IJKJa

eH%PGK%uOẀJHU%tPUKKP%RUHWPTXKY%PGK%MUHMHJTNJ%JKKVJ%PH%SNKTU%T]T̂%PGK%SNIPPKU%HR%XTPKJY
_TUUOKUJ%TẀ%HIP_IOǸOWXJ%PH%SUKTPK%T%WK]%MI_NOS%JmITUK%TẀ%ZTOW%KWPUTWSK%RTST̀K%RHU%PGK
_IOǸOWXa%eGOJ%]ONN%OWSUKTJK%MKUZKT_ONOP̂%TẀ%KWJIUK%PGK%WK]%hGTUPKU%vNTSK%OJ%RINN̂
OWPKXUTPK̀%OWPH%PGK%JIUUHIẀOWX%MI_NOS%JKPPOWXa%eGK%KfOJPOWX%KWPUTWSK%OJ%JKP%_TSV%_KP]KKW
P]H%̀OJSHWWKSPK̀%]OWXJ%HR%TSSHZZH̀TPOHWa%eGK%UKZHQTN%HR%PGK%XTPKJ%TẀ%JKWPÛ%HIP
_IOǸOWXJ%TNNH]J%TW%KfPKWJOHW%_KP]KKW%PGK%RUHWP%]OWXJ%TNNH]OWX%PGK%RUHWP%KWPUTWSK%PH%_K
ÙT]W%RHU]TÙ%TẀ%T̀ ÙKJJ%PGK%WK]N̂%SUKTPK̀%MI_NOS%JmITUKa%eGOJ%TNNH]J%PGK%WK]%RUHWP
KWPUTWSK%PH%_K%GOXGN̂%QOJO_NK%TẀ%QOJOPHUJ%PH%PGK%_IOǸOWX%TUK%WH%NHWXKU%MUKJKWPK̀%]OPG%TW
IWr]KNSHZOWX%XTPK̀%TẀ%XNHHẐ %KWPUTWSKa%eGK%WK]%WHUPGKUW%KNKQTPOHWTN%PUKTPZKWP%]ONN
SHZMNOZKWP%PGK%SHWJKUQTPOHW%TUKTa%

yW%PGK%sOWK%tPUKKP%KNKQTPOHWY%PGK%MUHMHJTN%OJ%PH%KfPKẀ%PGK%SKWPUTN%JOf%_T̂J%HR%PGK%sOWK
tPUKKP%KNKQTPOHW%RHU]TÙ%HW%PGK%RHHPMUOWP%SUKTPK̀%_̂%PGK%HUOXOWTN%̀KJOXW%OWPKWPOHWJa%eGKJK
SKWPUTN%_T̂J%TUK%PGKW%KfPKẀK̀%PH%ZTPSG%PGK%KfOJPOWX%UHHR%GKOXGP%HR%PGK%_IOǸOWX%XOQOWX%T
PHPTN%HR%JOf%JPHUK̂Ja%eGK%KfOJPOWX%KfPKWJOQK%KNKQTPOHW%OJ%TUPOSINTPK̀%IJOWX%T%GHUOzHWPTN
MUHMHUPOHW%PGTP%UKNTPKJ%PH%PGK%MUHMHUPOHWJ%HR%TNN%PGK%HPGKU%KfOJPOWX%RTST̀KJa%

eGK%OWPKUWTN%HRROSK%JMTSK%SUKTPK̀%]ONN%RNH]%TUHIẀ%PGK%KfOJPOWX%SHUKJ%TẀ%NORPJ%PH%MUHQÒK%PGK
RNKfO_ONOP̂%̀KZTẀK̀%_̂%ZH̀KUW%PKWTWPJa%eH%̀KROWK%PGOJ%KNKQTPOHW%TẀ%PH%T̀ ÙKJJ%OPJ%RIPIUK
OZMHUPTWSK%TJ%T%ZT{HU%KWPUTWSK%]K%MUHMHJK%T%̀HI_NK%JPHUK̂%HÙKU%QKUPOSTNN̂%]GONJP
KfMUKJJOWX%PGK%JPUISPIUTN%SHNIZWJ%TẀ%JOf%_T̂J%GHUOzHWPTNN̂a%

n%XNTzK̀%MKWPGHIJK%RNHHUY%JKP%]KNN%_TSV%RUHZ%PGK%MTUTMKP%]ONN%MUHQÒK%TW%KfSKNNKWP
HMMHUPIWOP̂%RHU%ZKKPOWX%TẀ%SHWRKUKWSK%UHHZJ%TẀ|HU%STPKUOWX%TẀ%KfKSIPOQK%RTSONOPOKJ%TNN
]OPG%QOK]Ja%eGK%MUOWSOMNK%HR%T%MKWPGHIJK%JSUKKW%TP%PGOJ%NKQKN%GTJ%TNUKT̀ %̂_KKW%KJPT_NOJGK̀
_̂%PGK%MUKQOHIJ%MKUZOJJOHW%HW%PGK%JOPKa

eGK%KfOJPOWX%KNKQTPOHW%GTJ%T%SKWPUTN%QKUPOSTN%XNTJJ%RKTPIUK%OWSNÌOWX%T%JZTNN%JOf%JPHUK̂
TPUOIZ%T̀{HOWOWX%PGK%NORPJ%TẀ%SIZINTPOWX%OW%TW%KfMUKJJK̀%XNTzK̀%_TUUKN%QTINP%UHHRa%eGOJ%]ONN
_K%UKZHQK̀%TJ%OP%OJ%OWTMMUHMUOTPK%OW%̀KJOXW%PKUZJ%PH%OWPUH̀ISK%T%QKUPOSTN%XNTJJ%RKTPIUK%OWPH
PGK%SKWPUK%HR%PGOJ%WK]%RTST̀K%TJ%OP%]HIǸ%_K%MIUKN̂%̀KSHUTPOQK%TẀ%JKUQK%WH%MIUMHJKa

eGK%KfOJPOWX%SKWPUTN%SHIUP̂TÙ%]ONN%_K%UKMNTSK̀%]OPG%TW%OWPKUWTN%XNTzK̀%JPUKKP%TẀ%SHQKUK̀
TPUOIZ%JIOPT_NK%RHU%̂KTU%UHIẀ%TZKWOP̂a%eGK%RHUZ%HR%PGK%TPUOIZ%UHHR%]ONN%_K%TUPOSINTPK̀%PH
MUHQÒK%WHUPG%NOXGP%PH%PGK%OWPKUOHU%TẀ%JHIPG%RTSOWX%OWSNOWK̀%MNTWKJ%JIOPT_NK%RHU%PGK
OWJPTNNTPOHW%HR%MGHPHrQHNPTOS%MTWKNJa

eGK%KfOJPOWX%SIUPTOW%]TNNOWX%]ONN%_K%UKZHQK̀%OW%OPJ%KWPOUKP̂%TẀ%UKMNTSK̀%]OPG%T%WK]%TẀ
GOXG%MKURHUZTWSK%RTST̀K%]OPG%T%ZHUK%TMMUHMUOTPK̀%JHNÒ%PH%XNTzK̀%UTPOWX%HR%[}rLl~a%eGOJ
MKUSKWPTXK%UTPOH%MUHQÒKJ%T%_TNTWSK%_KP]KKW%T%RTST̀K%̀KNOQKUOWX%XHH̀%mITNOP̂%̀T̂NOXGP%TẀ

Page 142



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJK%LJMNO%PQMG%MN%RSKN%TMII%KUVSWU%RQU%WHHIMNL%IHJV%XHK%RQU%YSMIVMNL%JNV%GSYGUZSUNR
KUVSWRMHN%MN%[UWQJNMWJI%\IJNRO%PQU%KU[H]JI%HX%RQU%ÛMGRMNL%XJWJVU%JIGH%LM]UG%KMGU%RH%RQU
H\\HKRSNMR_%HX%M[\KH]MNL%RQU%YSMIVMNL%G\JWU%\IJNNMNL%LKMVO%

M̀NJII_%RQU%MNRUNRMHN%MG%RH%SRMIMGU%RQU%NUT%GHSRQ%UNRKJNWU%JG%RQU%\KM[JK_%VKH\%HXX%JNV%\MWa%S\
XHK%RĴMG%JNV%WJKGO%PQMG%TMII%KUVSWU%RKJXXMW%RH%RQU%WHNLUGRUV%NHKRQ%UNRKJNWU%JNV%bQJKRUK
cIJWUO

defghijccikeeeikelf

defghijccikeehikgle

defghijccikeehifke

defghijccikeehifkl

defghijccikeehifkk

defghijccikelkillhg

bQJKRUK%cIJWU%mMNU%nRKUUR%ôYKMVLU%

bQJKRUK%cIJWU%mMNU%nRKUUR%ôYKMVLU%

oNMR%l%jNV%pib%qIHWa%PH%rUJK%%bQJKRUK%cIJWU%ôYKMVLU%

oNMR%l%jNV%pib%qIHWa%PH%rUJK%%bQJKRUK%cIJWU%ôYKMVLU%

oNMR%l%jNV%pib%qIHWa%PH%rUJK%%bQJKRUK%cIJWU%ôYKMVLU%

bQJKRUK%cIJWU%bQJKRUK%cIJWU%ôYKMVLU%

stsmjPuvwjt%jtPsrjPuvwn%jwx%mjrujPuvw%v̀ %bvwxuPuvw%d%yPv%jttvp%vruzuwjt
tjwxnbjcuwz%Pv%qs%rsctjbsx{%v̀ %ctjwwuwz%csr|unnuvw%rs̀ Odefghj}lilfeg
xjPsx%kgiefi}~�%|u�sx%xsmstvc|swP

jtPsrjPuvwn%Pv%wvrP�%jwx%nvoP�%swPrjwbsn

bvwmsrnuvw%v̀ %coqtub%bvwmswuswbsn%Pv%qs%onsx%uw%bvw�owbPuvw%puP�
s�unPuwz%jwbuttjr�%rsPjut%owuP%yowuP%l{%Pv%̀vr|%j%nscjrjPs
rsnPjorjwPinwjb�%qjribj̀ s%ons%ybtjnn%jd{

bvwmsrnuvw%v̀ %coqtub%bvwmswuswbsn%Pv%qs%onsx%uw%bvw�owbPuvw%puP�
s�unPuwz%jwbuttjr�%rsPjut%owuP%yowuP%l{%Pv%̀vr|%j%nscjrjPs%btjnn%qlyj{
v̀ ùbs

bvwmsrnuvw%v̀ %coqtub%bvwmswuswbsn%Pv%qs%onsx%uw%bvw�owbPuvw%puP�
s�unPuwz%jwbuttjr�%rsPjut%owuP%yowuP%l{%Pv%̀vr|%j%nscjrjPs%rsPjut%owuP
ybtjnn%jl{

rUXSKYMGQ[UNR%HX%bQJKRUK%cIJWU%ybIJGG%qlyJ{{%MNWISVMNL%VU[HIMRMHN%HX%RQU%ÛMGRMNL%[JKaURMNL
GSMRU�%WHNGRKSWRMHN%HX%J%NUT%LIJ�UV%JRKMS[%JR%RQU%NHKRQUKN%UNRKJNWU%JNV%S\LKJVUG%RH%RQU
YSMIVMNL�G%ÛRUKNJI%UN]UIH\U%JNV%GUK]MWUGO

ek�eg�keel

l}�ll�keeh

k}�eg�keeh

k}�eg�keeh

k}�eg�keeh

kg�e��kelk

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

j\\KH]UV

j\\KH]UV

j\\KH]UV

j\\KH]UV

j\\KH]UV

j\\KH]UV

��� =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 143



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JIKILMNO%HPQORJS%PQ%KPQOIT%MURLIV

<W .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,X%A+!,X!$X-

YPKKPNZTRN%[R\MK%]KMN̂%]MJO%_%̀%aOJMOIZP\%]RKP\PIQ%bcRLIdUIJ%ef_eg
YPKKPNZTRN%[R\MK%]KMN̂%]MJO%e%̀%aMLIT%hi]%]RKP\PIQ%bcRLIdUIJ%ef_eg
[RNTRN%]KMN%bjkKS%ef__g
lILPQIT%mMJKS%nPNRJ%oKOIJMOPRNQ%OR%OHI%[RNTRN%]KMN%bp\ORUIJ%ef_qg
cMOPRNMK%]KMNNPNZ%]RKP\S%rJMdIsRJt
YPKKPNZTRN%akuuKIdINOMJS%]KMNNPNZ%iR\kdINO%̀%o\\IQQPUKI%YPKKPNZTRN
YPKKPNZTRN%akuuKIdINOMJS%]KMNNPNZ%iR\kdINO%̀%cRPQI
YPKKPNZTRN%akuuKIdINOMJS%]KMNNPNZ%iR\kdINO%̀%]KMNNPNZ%pUKPZMOPRNQ
YPKKPNZTRN%akuuKIdINOMJS%]KMNNPNZ%vkPTMN\I%̀%oPJ%wkMKPOS
YPKKPNZTRN%akuuKIdINOMJS%]KMNNPNZ%vkPTMN\I%̀%xRddkNPOS%aMyIOS%US%iIQPZN
YPKKPNZTRN%akuuKIdINOMJS%]KMNNPNZ%vkPTMN\I%̀%[MNT%xRNOMdPNMOPRN

]G_Vzm_

]G_Vm_

]G_Vm{

]G_Vm|

]G_Vmn_

]G_Vmn}

]G_Vmn~

]G_Vmn__

]G_VYm_

]G_VG_

]G_VGq

bef_eg%zkPKO%mNLPJRNdINO

bef_eg%nMNMZPNZ%OHI%akuuKS%Ry%mduKRSdINO%[MNT

bef_eg%h�UJPTZI

bef_eg%GRsN%MNT%[R\MK%xINOJIQ

bef_eg%xKPdMOI%xHMNZI%oTMuOMOPRN%MNT%nPOPZMOPRN

bef_eg%rKRRT%lPQt%nMNMZIdINO

bef_eg%[MNT�%�MOIJ�%oPJ%MNT%cRPQI

bef_eg%akQOMPNMUKI%�MQOI%nMNMZIdINO

bef_eg%YIJPOMZI

bef_eg%o\\IQQPUKI%[R\MK%iIQOPNMOPRNQ

bef_eg%cRJOH̀aRkOH%akQOMPNMUKI%GJMNQuRJO%[PNtQ

C�.%�%D��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,X%D#,X#,%.(!,

GHI%yRKKRsPNZ%hi]%]RKP\PIQ%MJI%\RNQPTIJIT%JIKILMNO%OR%OHI%MuuKP\MOPRN̂̀

]MJO%_%]RKP\PIQ̂

one

on�

on~

on�

on__

iILIKRudINO%uJRuRQMKQ%̀%MQQIQQdINO%Ry%OJMyyP\%ZINIJMOPRN�%PduM\O%RN%\RNZIQOPRN
MNT%ukUKP\%OJMNQuRJO%MLMPKMUPKPOS%MNT%\MuM\POS

xRNQPTIJMOPRN%Ry%OJMyyP\%ZINIJMOIT%US%uJRuRQIT%TILIKRudINOQV

]JPRJPOS%\RNQPTIJMOPRN%OR%uITIQOJPMNQ%PN%OHI%TIQPZN%MNT%PduKIdINOMOPRN%Ry%JRMT
\RNQOJk\OPRN%MNT%OJMyyP\%dMNMZIdINO%Q\HIdIQ

]JRLPQPRN%Ry%\S\KI%JRkOIQ�%\RNQPTIJMOPRN%Ry%\S\KPQOQ�%NIITQ%PN%TIQPZN%Ry%HPZHsMS
PduJRLIdINO%Q\HIdIQ�%uJRLPQPRN%Ry%\S\KI%%uMJtPNZ%yM\PKPOPIQ

�duJRLIdINO%PN%yM\PKPOPIQ%MNT%uJRdROPRN%Ry%QMyIOS%MNT%QI\kJPOS%MO%UkQ%MNT%JMPK
PNOIJ\HMNZIQ�%kQI%Ry%uKMNNPNZ%MZJIIdINOQ%OR%QI\kJI%PduJRLIdINO%PN%ukUKP\

]MJO%e%]RKP\PIQ̂

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 144



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

GHIL

MNK

MNO

MNIP

MNIJ

MNIL

MNIO

MNQI

MNQK

MNQL

MNQR

MNJO

SNI

SNR

SNT

UNI

UNJ

UNO

VQ

VIT

SWW%QXIL

SWW%QXR

SWW%QXT

SWW%QXO

SWW%KXI

SWW%KXQ

SWW%KXJ

SWW%KXT

SWW%LXI

YZ[\]̂_ZY%]̀Zabc̀]

GHIJ%d\cZ̀[]b\e%Yf̀%̀[]̀%_g%h_àh̀ \Y%g_Z%gZ[bi%[\j%̀ij̀Zik%̂̀ _̂ì%[\j%̂̀ _̂ì
lbYf%jb][mbibYb̀]%b\%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%]cf̀h̀ ]%YfZ_nef%olf̀Z̀%[̂ Ẑ_̂Zb[Ỳpq%r%
obp%sb[ir[rZbj̀%[\j%h_mbibYk%mn]%]̀Zabc̀]
obbp%tf_̂h_mbibYk%]cf̀h̀ ]
obbbp%u_\à\b̀\Y%̂[Zvb\e%]̂[c̀]
obap%s̀ ]be\%_g%Z_[jw%g__Yl[kw%̂[Zvb\e%[\j%̂̀ j̀]YZb[\%[\j%]YZ̀ Ỳ%gnZ\bYnZ̀%]cf̀h̀ ]

x̀ l%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%[\j%c[Z%̂[Zvb\e%]Y[\j[Zj]X

WZ_ab]b_\%_g%Z̀]̀Zàj%̂[Zvb\e%]̂[c̀]%g_Z%jb][mìj%̂̀ Z]_\]

x̀ l%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%lbYfb\%_Z%_\%Yf̀%gZb\è]%_g%c_\]̀Za[Yb_\%[Z̀[]

Wi[\\b\e%[̂ îbc[Yb_\]%g_Z%[iỲZ[Yb_\%_Z%̀yỲ\]b_\%_g%ib]Ỳj%mnbijb\e]

WZ_̂_][i]%j̀YZbh̀ \Y[i%Y_%Yf̀%]̀YYb\e%_g%[%ib]Ỳj%mnbijb\e

x̀ l%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%hn]Y%f[Zh_\b]̀%lbYf%Yf̀%̀yb]Yb\e%]YZ̀ Ỳ%]c̀\̀X

GiỲZ[Yb_\]%[\j%̀yỲ\]b_\]%Y_%̀yb]Yb\e%mnbijb\e]

s̀ ]be\%c_\]bj̀Z[Yb_\]%r%̂̀ j̀]YZb[\%]̀cnZbYk%[\j%][g̀Yk

tbYb\ew%mniv%[\j%̂Z_ybhbYk%_g%\̀l%mnbijb\e]z̀yỲ\]b_\]X

V̀ {nbZ̀]%\̀l%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%Y_%̀\]nZ̀%[j̀{n[Ỳ%ìài]%_g%̂Zba[ck%Y_%\̀befm_nZ]X

H_j̀Z\b][Yb_\%[\j%bĥ Z_àh̀ \Y%_g%b\jn]YZb[i%[\j%mn]b\̀]]%[Z̀[]

|_l\%c̀\YZ̀]%r%j̀]be\w%i[k_nY%[\j%i[\j]c[̂b\e%_g%\̀l%mnbijb\e]

V̀ Ỳ\Yb_\%_g%Y_̂_eZ[̂fbc[i%[\j%i[\j]c[̂ %̀g̀[YnZ̀]%[\j%̂Z_ab]b_\%_g%\̀l%̂i[\Yb\e
[\j%i[\j]c[̂b\e%b\%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%̂Z_̂_][i]X

WZ_̂_][i]%g_Z%b\jn]YZkw%l[Z̀f_n]b\e%[\j%mn]b\̀]]%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y

H[}_Z%_ggbc̀Z%[\j%_Yf̀Z%mn]b\̀]]%̂Z_̂_][i]%b\%Y_l\%c̀\YZ̀]

WZ_ab]b_\%_g%̂i[\\b\e%m̀\̀gbY]%gZ_h%b\jn]YZkw%l[Z̀f_n]b\e%[\j%mn]b\̀]]
j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y

WZ_ỲcYb_\%_g%Yf̀%cf[Z[cỲZ%[\j%[h̀ \bYb̀]%_g%]nZZ_n\jb\e%̂Z_̂ Z̀Yb̀]%[\j%Yf̀%i_c[i
[Z̀[

Mnbijb\e]%_Z%n]̀]%ibv̀ik%Y_%c[n]̀%\_b]̀%[\\_k[\c̀%r%hbYbe[Yb_\%h̀ []nZ̀]

s̀ ài_̂h̀ \Y%ibv̀ik%Y_%Z̀]niY%b\%b\cZ̀[]̀j%gi__j%Zb]v%jǹ%Y_%[jjbYb_\[i%]nZg[c̀%l[ỲZ
Zn\r_gg%r%Z̀{nbZ̀h̀ \Y%g_Z%[YỲ\n[Yb_\%h̀ []nZ̀]

WZ_ab]b_\%_g%Z̀cZ̀[Yb_\w%̀\ỲZY[b\h̀ \Y%[\j%ìb]nZ̀%g[cbibYb̀]%b\%|_l\%ù \YZ̀]

~]̀%_g%̂i[\\b\e%_mibe[Yb_\]%Y_%]n̂ î̀h̀ \Y%Yf̀%̂Z_ab]b_\%_g%Z̀cZ̀[Yb_\w%ìb]nZ̀%[\j
c_hhn\bYk%g[cbibYb̀]

oQPIIp%|_l\%ù \YZ̀]

oQPIIp%UnỲZ%S_\j_\q%ab]b_\%[\j%]YZ[Ỳek

oQPIIp%UnỲZ%S_\j_\q%̀c_\_hk

oQPIIp%UnỲZ%S_\j_\q%|Z[\]̂_ZY

oQPIIp%s̀ ài_̂b\e%S_\j_\�]%̀c_\_hk

oQPIIp%Uggbc̀]

oQPIIp%Hbỳj%n]̀%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y%[\j%_ggbc̀]

oQPIIp%V̀ Y[bi%[\j%Y_l\%c̀\YZ̀%j̀ài_̂h̀ \Y

oQPIIp%uibh[Ỳ%uf[\è%HbYbe[Yb_\

Page 145



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHH%IJK

GHH%IJL

GHH%IJM

GHH%IJN

GHH%IJO

GHH%IJPQ

GHH%IJPP

GHH%IJPL

GHH%RJP

GHH%RJL

GHH%RJI

GHH%RJO

GHH%RJPQ

GHH%RJPP

GHH%RJPL

GHH%NJP

GHH%NJK

GHH%NJL

GHH%NJM

GHH%NJI

GHH%NJR

GHH%NJS

GHH%NJPI

GHH%NJKP

GHH%SJP

GHH%SJK

GHH%SJL

TKQPPU%VWXWYWZWX[%\]̂_̀X%aẀbWcd%eYWZZẀXZ

TKQPPU%fgZh]WX]_id%cdZW[X%]Xc%j̀XZĥgjhẀX

TKQPPU%kdĥ̀lWhhWX[

TKQPPU%kdXdm]_id%dXd̂[n

TKQPPU%opd̂qd]hWX[%]Xc%j̀ ìWX[

TKQPPU%r̂_]X%ŝddXWX[

TKQPPU%ŝddX%̂̀ l̀Z%]Xc%cdpdìtYdXh%ZWhd%dXpŴ̀XZ

TKQPPU%fgZh]WX]_id%ĉ]WX][d

TKQPPU%fĥ]hd[Wj%utt̂ ]̀jq

TKQPPU%uZZdZZWX[%dlldjhZ%̀l%cdpdìtYdXh%̀X%ĥ]XZt̀ ĥ%j]t]jWhn

TKQPPU%vgXcWX[%\̂ Z̀Ẑ]Wi%]Xc%̀hqd̂%Zĥ]hd[Wj]iin%WYt̀ ĥ]Xh%ĥ]XZt̀ ĥ%WXl̂]Zĥgjhĝd

TKQPPU%\njiWX[

TKQPPU%w]ixWX[

TKQPPU%fỲ h̀qWX[%ŷ]llWj%vìm%]Xc%y]jxiWX[%\̀ X[dZhẀX%]Xc%̂dcgjWX[%ĥ]llWj

TKQPPU%H]̂xWX[

TKQPPU%zgWicWX[%G̀Xc̀X{Z%XdW[q_̀ĝq̀ c̀Z%]Xc%j̀YYgXWhWdZ

TKQPPU%uX%WXjigZWpd%dXpŴ̀XYdXh

TKQPPU%adZW[XWX[%̀gh%ĵWYd

TKQPPU%G̀j]i%jq]̂]jhd̂

TKQPPU%Hg_iWj%̂d]iY

TKQPPU%ûjqWhdjhĝd

TKQPPU%|d̂Wh][d%]ZZdhZ%]Xc%]̂jq]d̀ì[n

TKQPPU%kdcgjWX[%X̀WZd%]Xc%dXq]XjWX[%Z̀gXcZj]tdZ

TKQPPU%ŷddZ%]Xc%m̀ c̀i]Xc

TKQPPU%}YtidYdXh]hẀX

TKQPPU%Hi]XXWX[%̀_iW[]hẀXZ

TKQPPU%\̀ YYgXWhn%WXl̂]Zĥgjhĝd%idpn

~̀ h%]ttiWj]_id�;+6% !9%:;4<

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%A)+2%�#+)*2��

��4 ucpd̂hWZdYdXh%ebtŴn%a]hd��

~̀ h%]ttiWj]_id�;+6% !9%:;4<��: fWhd%~̀ hWjd%ebtŴn%a]hd��

�� 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

?�+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

\̀ XZgih]hẀX%idhhd̂Z%md̂d%ZdXh%h̀%PIM%ìj]i%̀mXd̂�̀jjgtWd̂Z%̀X%QS�QI�KQPMJ%%yqd%]ttiWj]hẀX%m]Z
]iZ̀%]cpd̂hWZdc%_n%m]n%̀l%ZWhd%]Xc%t̂dZZ%X̀hWjdZJ%%oXd%̂dZt̀XZd%m]Z%̂djdWpdc�%ZddxWX[%ji]̂WlWj]hẀX
l̀%hqd%Y]X][dYdXh%̀l%hqd%cdpdìtYdXhJ

e~�}ko~Ve~y%use~\��

wd%]̂d%X̀h%̂d�gŴdc%h̀%_d%j̀XZgihdc%̀X%]ttiWj]hẀXZ%mqd̂d%Zĝl]jd%m]hd̂%lì̀ c%̂WZx%WZ%hqd%̀Xin

Page 146



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

GHIJK%LMNOPK%JKL%QRKNMHSJTORKU

QVWXYZX%[\W]Ẑ%W%\_]W\\̀%\abYZc%dea\cafg%cZbagfZc%d̀%NaX%hXZcZXa]i%PaddZXc%Wfc%[WXYfZXb̂%_]]ejaZb%W
iZ̀%baYZ%af%GkdXacgZ%T_lf%QZfYXZm%%OYb%\WXgẐ%YXaWfge\WX%n__YjXafY%ab%n\WfiZc%_f%Yl_%bacZb%d̀%YVZ%R\c
GkdXacgZ%Wfc%oafcb_X%NYXZZY%Q_fbZXpWYa_f%JXZW%Wfc%aY%jX_pacZb%YVZ%dW]icX_j%n_X%c_qZfb%_n%\abYZc
Wfc%\_]W\\̀%\abYZc%dea\cafgb%_n%\WYZ%rZcaZpW\%Wfc%PZ_XgaWf%cWYẐ%laYV%paZlb%YVX_egV%Y_%YVZ%XZWX%nX_s
YVZ%tagV%NYXZZY%Wfc%oafcb_X%NYXZZYm%

MkYZfbapZ%jXZuWjj\a]WYa_f%cab]ebba_f%WY%sZZYafgb%VWb%ZsjVWbabZc%YVWY%YVab%bYXaiafg%vwxyzb%dea\cafg
ab%f_l%\__iafg%bVWdd̀%Wfc%cWYZĉ%lVa\Z%aYb%ZfZXg̀%]_fbesjYa_f%c_Zb%f_Y%]_sj\̀%laYV%s_cZXf
bYWfcWXcbm%%TVZ%jX_j_bW\b̂%lVa]V%la\\%afp_\pZ%afna\\afg%jWXY%_n%YVZ%]ZfYXW\%]_eXỲWXĉ%_jZfafg%ej%YVZ
ZfYXWf]Z%_f%YVZ%oafcb_X%NYXZZY%nX_fYWgẐ%ZkYZfcafg%YVZ%SafZ%NYXZZY%Z\ZpWYa_f%n_XlWXcb%Wfc%Wccafg
W%g\WqZc%bY_XZ̀%WY%X__n%\ZpZ\̂%WXZ%ZkYZfbapẐ%deY%YVZ%{eW\aỲ%_n%YVZ%WX]VaYZ]YeXW\%cZYWa\̂%f_Y%bV_lf%Y_
dZbY%WcpWfYWgZ%af%YVZ%Wjj\a]WYa_f%cXWlafgb̂%VWb%dZZf%jZXbeWbapZm

oVa\bY%YVZ%b]VZsZ%af%gZfZXW\%ab%]_fbacZXZc%W]]ZjYWd\Ẑ%YVZ%cZYWa\afg%_n%YVZ%lafc_l%b̀bYZsb̂%YVZ

]_fbYXWafY%Wfc%lZ%la\\%f_Y%dZ%jX_pacafg%Wf̀%]_ssZfYb%_f%YVab%Wjj\a]WYa_f

MKP|ONt%tMHOTJPMU

ReX%bjZ]aW\abY%bYWnn%VWpZ%]_fbacZXZc%YVZ%afn_XsWYa_f%XZ]ZapZc%Wfc%lZ%c_%f_Y%labV%Y_%_nnZX%]_ssZfYb
_f%YVab%_]]Wba_fm%%TVab%Wjj\a]WYa_f%bV_e\c%dZ%cZYZXsafZc%af%W]]_XcWf]Z%laYV%fWYa_fW\%Wfc%\_]W\
j_\a]̀%geacWf]Ẑ%Wfc%_f%YVZ%dWbab%_n%̀_eX%bjZ]aW\abY%]_fbZXpWYa_f%Wcpa]Zm

THJKN[RHT%hRH%|RKLRKU

u%TVZ%baYZ%_n%YVZ%jX_j_bZc%cZpZ\_jsZfY%ab%\_]WYZc%_f%YVZ%J}y~y%QX_bb%NYXZZY%lVa]V%n_Xsb%jWXY%_n
YVZ%NYXWYZga]%H_Wc%KZYl_Xi%�NHK�m%Tn|%VWpZ%W%ceỲ%efcZX%YVZ%TXWnna]%rWfWgZsZfY%J]Y%~yy}%Y_
ZfbeXZ%YVWY%Wf̀%cZpZ\_jsZfY%c_Zb%f_Y%Wf%asjW]Y%_f%YVZ%NHKm

u%TVZ%cZpZ\_jsZfY%ab%jX_j_bafg%W%XZce]Ya_f%af%]WX%jWXiafg%bjW]Zb%nX_s%�x�%Y_%���̂%j\eb%Wf
af]XZWbZ%af%]̀]\Z%jWXiafg%jX_paba_f%nX_s%bak%bjW]Zb%Y_%~v~̂%d_YV%_n%lVa]V%ab%bejj_XYZc%d̀%Tn|m%On
nZWbad\Z%Tn|%l_e\c%V_lZpZX%XZ]_ssZfc%YVWY%YVZ%jX_j_bZc%fesdZX%_n%\_]iZXb%ab%af]XZWbZc%nX_s%vwy
Y_%~v~%b_%YVZXZ%ab%_fZ%WpWa\Wd\Z%n_X%ZW]V%]̀]\Z%jWXiafg%bjW]Zm

u%LZYWa\b%_n%YVZ%jX_j_bZc%bZXpa]afg%WXXWfgZsZfYb%n_X%YVZ%baYZ%VWpZ%dZZf%af]\ecZc%laYVaf%YVZ
bedsaYYZc%TXWfbj_XY%JbbZbbsZfŶ%V_lZpZX%af%_XcZX%Y_%n_XsW\abZ%YVab%Tn|%l_e\c%XZ]_ssZfc%YVWY%YVZ
XZ{eaXZsZfY%Y_%bedsaY%Wfc%asj\ZsZfYb%W%LZ\apZX̀%Wfc%NZXpa]afg%[\Wf%n_X%YVZ%baYZ%ab%bZ]eXZc%d̀
]_fcaYa_fm
%
Of%bessWX̀̂%Tn|%ab%bWYabnaZc%YVZ%jX_j_bW\b%la\\%f_Y%XZbe\Y%af%Wf%efW]]ZjYWd\Z%asjW]Y%_f%YVZ%NHKm

tMJTtHRoU

oZ%VWpZ%f_l%WbbZbbZc%YVZ%Wjj\a]WYa_f%WgWafbY%bWnZgeWXcafg%]XaYZXaW%Wfc%]Wf%]_fnaXs%YVWY%lZ%VWpZ
f_%bWnZgeWXcafg%_d�Z]Ya_fb%Y_%YVZ%jX_j_bZc%cZpZ\_jsZfYm

KJTNU

TVZ%jX_j_bZc%cZpZ\_jsZfY%VWb%dZZf%ZkWsafZc%nX_s%W%YZ]Vfa]W\%bWnZgeWXcafg%WbjZ]Y%Wfc%c_Zb%f_Y
]_fn\a]Y%laYV%_eX%bWnZgeWXcafg%]XaYZXaWm%%J]]_Xcafg\̀̂%KJTN%�Mf%H_eYZ�%|asaYZc%VWb%f_%bWnZgeWXcafg
_d�Z]Ya_fb%Y_%YVab%jX_j_bW\m

Page 147



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL%MN%IOL%PQHRLS%KMMN%TIMKLU%HGS%IOL%VMQMJK%MN%IOL%VQHSSWGP%XHILKWHQ%YWQQ%ZL%VKJVWHQ%IM%IOL%M[LKHQQ
HVVL\IHZWQWIU%MN%IOL%TVOLXL]%%̂OLKL%WT%HQTM%H%\MILGIWHQ%WTTJL%YWIO%IOL%LGS%YHQQT%MN%IOL%TWSL%YWGPT]
ÔLTL%OH[L%ZLLG%TOMYG%HT%ZLWGP%VM[LKLS%YWIO%TMQWS%VQHSSWGP_%QẀLQU%IM%TLLX%IMM%OHKTO%WG%KLQHIWMG%IM
IOL%TJKKMJGSWGP%IWPOI%̀GWI%PKHWG%MN%IOL%OWTIMKWV%IMYG]%%̂OLTL%LGS%YHQQT%TOMJQS%\KLNLKHZQU%ZL%VQHS%YWIO
XHIVOWGP%PQHRWGP%TUTILXT_%L[LG%IOMJPO%IOLU%OMJTL%IOL%QWNI%HGS%\QHGI%VMKLT]

aLVMXXLGSHIWMGb

cLIHWQT%MN%YWGSMY%TUTILXT_%IOL%PQHRLS%KMMN%TIMKLU%HGS%IOL%PQHRLS%VQHSSWGP%MN%IOL%LGS%YHQQT%MN%IOL
TWSL%YWGPT%HKL%KLdJWKLS%HI%IOWT%TIHPL]%%eMQMJK%MN%VQHSSWGP%TUTILX%VMJQS%ZL%VMGSWIWMGLS%HT%H%SLIHWQ]

eHTL%fNNWVLK%eMXXLGIb

gJKIOLK%WGNMKXHIWMG%OHT%ZLLG%TJ\\QWLS%IOHI%OHT%THIWTNWLS%IOL%WTTJLT%KHWTLS_%IMPLIOLK%YWIO%HSSWIWMGHQ
SLTWPG%SLIHWQT]%%cLIHWQT%MN%XHILKWHQT%YWQQ%ZL%KLTLK[LS%ZU%H%VMGSWIWMG%MG%HGU%\LKXWTTWMG]

hijhklmnb

ÔL%SL[LQM\XLGI%WT%NMK%IOL%KLNJKZWTOXLGI%HGS%LoILGTWMG%MN%IOL%LoWTIWGP%MNNWVL%ZJWQSWGP%IM%\KM[WSL%HG
HSSWIWMGHQ%p_qrsTdX%MN%NQMMK%HKLH_%YWIO%t_uuuTdX%IM%ZL%JTLS%HT%LWIOLK%HGVWQQHKU%lt%aLIHWQ_%lv
aLTIHJKHGIweHNL%MK%cx%lTTLXZQU%HGS%yLWTJKL%JTLT]%%̂OLKL%WT%GM%VOHGPL%IM%IOL%XLHGT%MN%HVVLTT%IM
IOL%TWIL_%YOWVO%YWQQ%KLXHWG%HT%H%MGLzYHU%TUTILX%NKMX%eKMTT%nIKLLI_%LoWIWGP%MGIM%{WGL%nIKLLI]
nLK[WVWGP%MN%IOL%TWIL%YWQQ%ZL%JGSLKIH̀LG%NKMX%IOL%WGILKGHQ%TWIL%HVVLTT%KMHS%HT%LoWTIWGP]%%iG%HSSWIWMG_
xtx%VUVQL%\HK̀WGP%T\HVLT%YWQQ%ZL%\KM[WSLS%YWIOWG%IOL%TWIL]

lT%\HKI%MN%IOL%\KM\MTHQT_%IOL%QHUMJI%MN%IOL%LoWTIWGP%VHK%\HK̀%YWIOWG%IOL%TWIL%YWQQ%ZL%KLVMGNWPJKLS_
YOWVO%YWQQ%KLTJQI%WG%H%KLSJVIWMG%MN%t|%\HK̀WGP%T\HVLT]%%iG%HSSWIWMG_%IOL%LoWTIWGP%VHK%\HK̀WGP%QMVHILS
HQMGP%IOL%WGILKGHQ%TWIL%HVVLTT%KMHS%YWQQ%ZL%KLSJVLS%NKMX%x|%IM%tx%VHK%\HK̀WGP%T\HVLT]%%lT%H%KLTJQI_
IOL%SL[LQM\XLGI%YWQQ%\KM[WSL%H%IMIHQ%MN%vrx%VHK%\HK̀WGP%T\HVLT%WGVQJSWGP%x|%T\HVLT%NMK%SWTHZQLS
JTLKT]%%

hMYL[LK_%YOLG%KL[WLYWGP%IOL%TJZXWIILS%̂KHGT\MKI%nIHILXLGI%}̂n~%HGS%lSSLGSJX_%WI%WT%GMILS%IOHI
TMXL%MN%IOL%\HK̀WGP%T\HVLT%YWIOWG%IOL%LoWTIWGP%VHK%\HK̀%HKL%TJZTIHGSHKS%WG%TWRL]%%lT%H%KLTJQI_%WI%WT
VMGTWSLKLS%IOHI%SL[LQM\XLGI%YWQQ%\KM[WSL%H%IMIHQ%MN%vvx%\HK̀WGP%T\HVLT%WGVQJSWGP%tr%T\HVLT%NMK
SWTHZQLS%JTLKT]%

�MIYWIOTIHGSWGP%IOL%HZM[L_%YOLG%HTTLTTWGP%IOL%\KM\MTLS%VHK%\HK̀WGP%\KM[WTWMG_%WI%WT%GMILS%IOHI
IOLKL%WT%GM%KLdJWKLXLGI%IM%\KM[WSL%HSSWIWMGHQ%VHK%\HK̀WGP%YWIOWG%IOL%TWIL]%%lT%H%KLTJQI_%IOL%\KM\MTLS
VHK%\HK̀WGP%\KM[WTWMG%WT%VMGTWSLKLS%HVVL\IHZQL%IM%TLK[L%IOL%SL[LQM\XLGI]%%gJKIOLKXMKL_%WI%WT%GMILS
IOHI%IOL%�̂ ly%WGSLo%YWIOWG%IOL%HKLH%MN%IOL%TWIL%WT%|_%YOWVO%WGSWVHILT%[LKU%PMMS%HVVLTTWZWQWIU%IM%\JZQWV
IKHGT\MKI%NHVWQWIWLT%WGVQJSWGP%ZU%ZJT%HGS%KHWQ]

kOLG%KL[WLYWGP%IOL%QẀLQU%XJQIW%XMSHQ%IKW\%PLGLKHIWMG%HI%IOL%TWIL_%IOL%̂n%OHT%JTLS%THX\QL%TWILT%NKMX
YWIOWG%IOL%̂al{y%cHIHZHTL%HGS%QMVHQ%eLGTJT%WGNMKXHIWMG]%%hMYL[LK_%WI%WT%GMILS%IOHI%IOL%GJXZLK%MN
TLQLVILS%THX\QL%TWILT%HKL%QWXWILS%HGS%GMI%HQQ%TWILT%HKL%KL\KLTLGIHIW[L]%%iG%HSSWIWMG_%IOL%̂n%HTTJXLT_
IOHI%HT%IOLKL%YWQQ%ZL%H%KLSJVIWMG%WG%IOL%LoWTIWGP%VHK%\HK̀WGP%\KM[WTWMG%YWIOWG%IOL%TWIL_%IOLKL%YWQQ%ZL%GM
WGVKLHTL%WG%GLI%[LOWVJQHK%IKW\%PLGLKHIWMG_%YOWVO%WT%GMI%HVVL\ILS]

�L[LKIOLQLTT_%WI%WT%VMGTWSLKLS%IOHI%HGU%WGVKLHTL%WG%[LOWVQL%IKW\T_%HT%H%KLTJQI%MN%IOL%SL[LQM\XLGI_
YMJQS%GMI%OH[L%H%XHILKWHQ%WX\HVI%HQMGP%IOL%QMVHQ%OWPOYHU%GLIYMK̀]

ÔLKLNMKL_%WI%WT%VMGTWSLKLS%IOHI%IOL%SL[LQM\XLGI%YWQQ%GMI%ZL%VMGIKHKU%IM%IOL%�MQWVWLT%MN%IOL%HSM\ILS
hWQQWGPSMG%yMVHQ%�QHG_%xutx_%�HKI%x_%HGS%HG%MZ�LVIWMG%WT%GMI%KHWTLS%WG%KLQHIWMG%IM%IOL%\KM\MTHQT_
\KM[WSLS%IOHI%IOL%SLIHWQT%ZLQMY%HKL%\KM[WSLS%JGSLK%H%TJWIHZQU%YMKSLS%\QHGGWGP%VMGSWIWMG%MK%ntu�

Page 148



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJKJLMN

OPLQRMRPLS%T%UVWX%YJZ[RIJKJLMS\

VN%]IRPI%MP%M̂J%_PKKJL_JKJLM%P̀%M̂J%QJaJbPcKJLMd%G%OPLSMI[_MRPL%eGLGHJKJLM%cbGL%RS%IJZ[RIJQ%MP
fJ%S[fKRMMJQ%GLQ%GccIPaJQ%RL%gIRMRLH%fh%M̂J%i]j%cIRPI%MP%_PKKJL_JKJLM%P̀%GLh%gPIkS%GM%M̂J%SRMJN
l̂J%lIG̀R̀_%eGLGHJKJLM%cbGL%ŜGbb%cIPaRQJ%M̂J%QJMGRbS%RL%IJbGMRPL%MP%G__JSS%maĴR_[bGI%GLQ
cJQJSMIRGLn%GLQ%M̂J%cGIkRLH%cIPaRSRPL%̀PI%_PLMIG_MRLH%SMG̀%̀GLQ%M̂J%QJbRaJIh%P̀%KGMJIRGbS%Q[IRLH
_PLSMI[_MRPLN

oN%]IRPI%MP%M̂J%P__[cGMRPL%P̀%M̂J%QJaJbPcKJLMd%VWp%mqp%G_MRaJ%GLQ%qp%cGSSRaJn%P̀%Gbb%_GI%cGIkRLH
ScG_JS%ŜGbb%fJ%cIPaRQJQ%gRM̂%JbJ_MIR_Gb%_̂GIHRLH%cPRLMSN%

rN%l̂J%PfsJ_MRaJS%GLQ%RLRMRGMRaJS%RQJLMR̀RJQ%gRM̂RL%M̂J%S[fKRMMJQ%lIGaJb%]bGL%GIJ%IJZ[RIJQ%MP%fJ
RKcbJKJLMJQ%[cPL%̀RISM%P__[cGMRPL%P̀%M̂J%QJaJbPcKJLM%SRMJN%%tRM̂RL%SRu%KPLM̂S%P̀%P__[cGMRPLd%M̂J
lIGaJb%]bGL%RS%IJZ[RIJQ%MP%fJ%IJaRJgJQd%ĝ R_̂%gRbb%RL_b[QJ%[LQJIMGkRLH%MIGaJb%cGMMJIL%S[IaJhSN
l̂JIJG̀MJId%M̂J%lIGaJb%]bGL%gRbb%fJ%IJaRJgJQ%GLL[Gbbh%GLQ%[cQGMJQ%RL%PIQJI%MP%RQJLMR̀h%̀[M[IJ
RLRMRGMRaJS%M̂GM%gRbb%fJ%RKcbJKJLMJQN%%%

OGSJ%v̀ R̀_JI%OPKKJLM\

OPLQRMRPL%V%RS%LPM%_PLSRQJIJQ%LJ_JSSGIhd%GS%M̂RS%RS%_PaJIJQ%[LQJI%PM̂JI%bJHRSbGMRPLN%%OPLQRMRPL%o%RS
IJ_PKKJLQJQ%PL%GLh%HIGLM%P̀%cJIKRSSRPLd%GLQ%_PLQRMRPL%r%gRbb%fJ%_PLMIPbbJQ%fh%G%UVWX%bJHGb
GHIJJKJLMN

wxyzYvxewxlji%]YvlwOlzvx%{xzl\

xPRSJ\

]bJGSJ%_GL%M̂J%̀PbbPgRLH%_PLQRMRPL%fJ%GQQJQ\

VN%l̂J%ijJZdl%LPRSJ%bJaJb%P̀%GLh%cbGLM%GLQTPI%KG_̂RLJIh%̂JIJfh%GccIPaJQ%GLQ%QJMJIKRLJQ%GM%M̂J
SRMJ%fP[LQGIh%ŜGbb%fJ%GM%bJGSM%q%Q|%fJbPg%M̂J%fG_kHIP[LQ%LPRSJ%bJaJb%ij}WdllN%l̂J%IJ̀JIJL_J%MRKJ
l%ŜGbb%fJ%V%̂P[I%GM%GLh%MRKJ%Q[IRLH%M̂J%QGhd%JaJLRLH%PI%LRĤMN

YJGSPL\%lP%SG̀JH[GIQ%M̂J%GKJLRMh%P̀%M̂J%S[IIP[LQRLH%GIJG%RL%G__PIQGL_J%gRM̂%cPbR_h%vwV%P̀%M̂J
~RbbRLHQPL%{LRMGIh%�JaJbPcKJLM%]bGLN

jRI%�[GbRMh\

l̂J%GRI%Z[GbRMh%SMGMJKJLM%PaJIGbb%RS%Pk%̀PI%M̂J%KPSM%cGIM%gRM̂%IJHGIQ%MP%f[RbQRLH%aJLMRbGMRPLd%f[M%RM
QPJSL�M%bPPk%GM%JLJIHh%xvu%JKRSSRPLS%̀IPK%M̂J%f[RbQRLHN%l̂J%MIGLScPIM%JKRSSRPLS%̀PI%M̂J
PcJIGMRPLGb%ĉGSJ%P̀%M̂J%QJaJbPcKJLM%RS%RLQR_GMJQ%MP%fJ%[L_̂GLHJQN

l̂J%_PLSMI[_MRPL%ĉGSJ%RKcG_MS%gJIJ%LPM%_PLSRQJIJQ%̀[IM̂JI%GS%M̂JIJ%gP[bQ%fJ%bJSS%M̂GL%oWW%~�y
KPaJKJLMS%RL_IJGSJ%cJI%QGhN%�[SM%RKcG_MS%gJIJ%_PLSRQJIJQ%MP%fJ%LJHbRHRfbJd%cIPaRQJQ%M̂J
KRMRHGMRPL%KJGS[IJS%P[MbRLJQ%RL%M̂J%GSSJSSKJLM%gJIJ%̀PbbPgJQN

l̂J%cbGLLRLH%SMGMJKJLM%RLQR_GMJS%RL%cGIGHIGĉ%XNr�%�M̂J%cIPcPSJQ%QJaJbPcKJLM%RL_PIcPIGMJS%G
L[KfJI%P̀%KJGS[IJS%MP%KRLRKRSJ%JKRSSRPLS%MP%GRIN�%z%̂GaJ%MP%GSS[KJ%M̂RS%IJ̀JIS%MP%_GIfPL%IJQ[_MRPLd
GLQ%cJÎGcS%IJQ[_JQ%JLJIHh%[SJ%RL%HJLJIGb%Q[J%MP%fJMMJI%f[RbQRLH%RLS[bGMRPL%PLbhd%GS%LP%IJGb%xvu
IJQ[_MRPL%KJGS[IJS%GIJ%RLQR_GMJQN%l̂J%|Ywwje%GSSJSSKJLM%RL%M̂J%wLJIHh%UMIGMJHh%�
U[SMGRLGfRbRMh%UMGMJKJLM%RLQR_GMJS%�JIP%_IJQRMS%P[M%P̀%r%gRbb%fJ%cR_kJQ%[c%xvu%JKRSSRPLS%̀IPK
ĴGMRLH%SP[I_JN%~Pg%gRbb%M̂Jh%HP%GfP[M%IJQ[_RLH%xvu%JKRSSRPLS�%t ĜM%GIJ%M̂Jh%_PKcGIRLH%RM%MP�

Page 149



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JKLM%NO%PQR%ST%UNVIW%SU%VHI%KSX%YZKJSV[%KTTITT\IUV%]ZV%SV%ST%UNV%LJIKX%̂HKV%VHI%I\STTSNUT%OXN\
VHI%I_STVSÙ%NX%UÎ %]NSJIX%̂SJJ%]Ia%GHST%̂SJJ%HIJb%VN%WIVIX\SUI%SO%I\STTSNUT%LNZJW%NX%UIIW%VN%]I
XIWZLIWc%]ZV%KJTN%]ILKZTI%VHI%dbXNbNTIWd%WXK̂ SÙT%eUNVI%f%LNZJWUdV%SWIUVSO[%VHI%OJZI%JNLKVSNU%NU%VHI
dI_STVSÙd%WXK̂ SÙTg%KbbIKXT%VN%THN̂ %VHI%OJZI%JNLKVIW%]IV̂IIU%V̂N%KXIKT%NO%I_VIXUKJ%bJKUV%̂HSLH%KXI
KTTZ\IW%VN%]I%bKXV%NO%VHI%hIUVSJKVSNU%T[TVI\a%PNZJW%VHI[%bJIKTI%LJKXSO[%SO%VHST%ST%LNXXILV%KUW%VHI
VHSUMSÙ%]IHSUW%VHI%JK[NZVc%VHI%OJZI%HIS̀HV%K]NhI%VHI%hIUVSJKVSNU%ZUSVT%KUW%KJTN%SO%ij_%I\STTSNUT
OXN\%VHI%OJZI%̂KT%LNUTSWIXIW%KJNÙTSWI%]KLM̀XNZUW%ij_kijl%KV%VHST%JNLKVSNU%KUW%ONZUW%VN%]I%NMm
PNZJW%VHI[%VHIU%KJTN%LJKXSO[%VHI%JNLKVSNU%NO%VHI%KSX%SUJIVm%fO%VHI%hIUVSJKVSNU%ZUSVT%NU%VHI%XNNO%KXI%UNV%KSX
SUJIVTc%SV%THNZJWUdV%]I%K%bXN]JI\a%%GHI%KSX%YZKJSV[%KTTITT\IUV%XIOIXXIW%VN%VHI%hIUVSJKVSNU%]ISÙ
JNLKVIW%NU%VHI%UNXVHIXU%TSWI%NO%VHI%TSVI%KUW%KJTN%XIOIXT%VN%NbIUK]JI%̂SUWN̂ T%NU%VHI%UNXVHIXU
OKLKWIc%TN%LJKXSOSLKVSNU%ST%UIIWIWa

GHI%nUIX̀[%oVXKVÌ[%p%oZTVKSUK]SJSV[%oVKVI\IUV%KJTN%XIOIXT%VN%KTTZ\bVSNUT%]ISÙ%\KWI%K]NZV%VHI
]NSJIX%NU%TSVI%̂NXMSÙ%KV%qr%bIX%LIUV%IOOSLSIUL[c%KUW%VHI%HIKVSÙ%ONX%VHI%NOOSLI%̂NZJW%]I%TZbbJSIW%][%K
HS̀H%IOOSLSIUL[%]NSJIX%LIUVXKJ%HIKVSÙ%T[TVI\a%fO%VHST%ST%JSMIJ[%VN%]I%VHI%LKTIc%fd\%̀NSÙ%VN%KTTZ\I%K
UÎ %]NSJIX%̂SJJ%]I%UIIWIWa%GHI[%UIIW%VN%IUTZXI%VHI[%̀IV%K%JN̂ %NX%ZJVXK%JN̂ %ij_%]NSJIX%TN%ij_
I\STTSNUT%KXI%XIWZLIW%KT%OKX%KT%OIKTS]JIa%s]TNJZVI%\SUS\Z\%XIYZSXI\IUV%̂NZJW%]I%VHKV%SV%LKU%\IIV
VHI%dKSX%YZKJSV[%UIZVXKJd%]ZSJWSÙ%I\STTSNUT%]IULH\KXM%KT%TIV%NZV%SU%VHI%tus%oRt%NU%oZTVKSUK]JI
vITS̀U%KUW%PNUTVXZLVSNUa%fWIKJJ[c%VHI[%̂NZJW%UIIW%VN%]XSÙ%VHI%ij_%I\STTSNUT%WN̂ U%VN%bSLM%Zb%l%VN
w%bNSUVT%ZUWIX%xynnsza

{I%LNZJW%LNUWSVSNU%ONX%VHI%hIUVSJKVSNU%eSÙXITT%NO%bNJJZVIW%KSXgc%TN%XIJIhKUV%WIVKSJT%LKU%]I%TZ]\SVVIW
VHIUa%f%K\%KTTZ\SÙ%KT%dTIXhSLITd%KXI%XIOIXXIW%VN%SU%VHI%bJKUUSÙ%KbbJSLKVSNUc%̂I%LKU%LNUWSVSNU%ONX%K
UÎ %]NSJIXa%fT%VHST%LNXXILVm%PNZJW%[NZ%bJIKTI%LJKXSO[%SO%VHITI%WIVKSJT%LKU%]I%KWWXITTIW%][%LNUWSVSNUc
NX%SO%SV%UIIWT%VN%]I%XITNJhIW%UN̂ a

PKTI%jOOSLIX%PN\\IUV|

}ZXVHIX%VN%VHI%XILISbV%NO%KWWSVSNUKJ%SUONX\KVSNUc%VHI%PNZULSJdT%nR~%jOOSLIX%HKT%TVKVIW%SV%ST%KLLIbVK]JI
VN%JIKhI%NZV%VHI%SÙXITT%NO%bNJJZVIW%KSX%LNUWSVSNU%KT%VHI%]ZSJWSÙ%̂SJJ%LNUVSUZI%VN%]I%\ILHKUSLKJJ[
hIUVSJKVIWc%KUW%KJTN%UNV%̀NSÙ%VN%]I%ONX%K%XITSWIUVSKJ%ZTIa

QN̂ IhIXc%VN%IUTZXI%K%JN̂ %ij_%]NSJIX%ST%SUTVKJJIW%KV%VHI%TSVI%VN%XIWZLI%]ZSJWSÙ%I\STTSNUT%eUNVHSÙ%SU
VHI%NXS̀SUKJ%TZ]\STTSNU%VN%SUWSLKVI%VHST%̂SJJ%HKbbIUc%NVHIX%VHKU%̂HKV%ST%SU%VHI%I\KSJ%]IJN̂ g%VHI
ONJJN̂ SÙ%LNUWSVSNU%ST%KWhSTIWa

sSX%�ZKJSV[%PNUWSVSNU%�%�%vIVKSJT%NO%nUIX̀[%RXNhSTSNU|
RXSNX%VN%VHI%SUTVKJJKVSNU%NO%KU[%bJKUVc%]NSJIXT%NX%\KLHSUIX[%ONX%IUIX̀[%bXNhSTSNUc%OZJJ%WIVKSJT%NO%KU[
bJKUVc%\KLHSUIX[%NX%OZIJ%]ZXUV%KT%bKXV%NO%VHI%IUIX̀[%bXNhSTSNUc%VǸIVHIX%̂SVH%VHI%JNLKVSNU%KUW%HIS̀HV
NO%VHI%OJZI%ONX%VHI%WIhIJNb\IUVc%THKJJ%]I%TZ]\SVVIW%VN%KUW%KbbXNhIW%][%VHI%uNLKJ%RJKUUSÙ%sZVHNXSV[a
GHST%THKJJ%SULJZWI%bNJJZVKUV%I\STTSNU%XKVIT%KV%VHI%OJZI%̂SVH%NX%̂SVHNZV%\SVS̀KVSNU%VILHUNJǸSITa%GHI
ZTI%NO%ZJVXK%JN̂ %ij_%I\STTSNU%̀KT%PQRT%KUW%]NSJIXT%ST%XILN\\IUWIWa%GHI%WIhIJNb\IUV%THNZJW%KT
K%\SUS\Z\%]I%dKSX%YZKJSV[%UIZVXKJd%KUW%WI\NUTVXK]J[%]IJN̂ %VHI%]ZSJWSÙ%I\STTSNUT%]IULH\KXM%ONX
VHST%V[bI%NO%WIhIJNb\IUVa

yIKTNU|%GN%TKOÌZKXW%VHI%K\IUSV[%NO%UIS̀H]NZXSÙ%bXNbIXVSIT%SU%KLLNXWKULI%̂SVH%bNJSL[%jn�%NO%VHI
QSJJSÙWNU%~USVKX[%vIhIJNb\IUV%RJKUa

fO%KU[%TNSJT%THNZJW%]I%S\bNXVIW%KT%bKXV%NO%VHI%JKUWTLKbSÙ%̂NXMTc%KUW%VN%IUTZXI%VHI%I_STVSÙ%TNSJT
KXI%TZSVK]JI%ONX%ZTIc%VHI%ONJJN̂ SÙ%TNSJ%LNUWSVSNU%ST%XILN\\IUWIW%ONX%SULJZTSNU%SU%KU[%bIX\STTSNU
S̀hIUa

PNUWSVSNU%VN%\SUS\STI%XSTM%NO%LNUVK\SUKVSNU%OXN\%̀KXWIU%KUW%JKUWTLKbIW%KXIK|
sJJ%S\bNXVIW%TNSJT%ZTIW%ONX%JKUWTLKbSÙ%bZXbNTIT%THKJJ%]I%LJIKU%KUW%OXII%NO%LNUVK\SUKVSNUa

Page 150



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLM%NK%HLJOPH%QRIQ%QRH%OJHPJ%KS%QRH%THUHVKWXHLQ%IPH%LKQ%JOYZH[Q%QK%IL\%P]ĴJ%SPKX%JK]V
[KLQIX]LIQ]KL%]L%I[[KPTIL[H%_]QR%WKV][\%̀abb%KS%QRH%c]VV]LdTKL%eK[IV%fVILM%fIPQ%N_K%gIUHT%hif
fKV][]HJ%jkKUHXYHP%lmblno

NGaag%pki%epkigqpfrksM

eILTJ[IWH%qRIPI[QHPtqKLQHuQM

NRH%J]QH%]J%K[[OW]HT%Y\%I%bvwmxJ%KSS][H%YVK[̂%_R][R%RIJ%I%PHVIQ]UHV\%PHJQP][QHT%XI]L%LKPQRHPL
HLQPIL[Hy%KWWKJ]QH%gQ%zIPdIPHQxJ%qROP[Ry%KLQK%{]LTJKP%gQPHHQ%]L%huYP]TdH%NK_L%qHLQPHo%NRHPH%]J
IVJK%RIJ%I%JKOQRHPL%HLQPIL[H%KLQK%|]LH%gQPHHQo%NRH%bol}cI%J]QH%]J%YKOLTHT%QK%QRH%LKPQR~_HJQ%ILT
LKPQR~HIJQ%Y\%QRH%̀VT%huYP]TdH%ILT%{]LTJKP%gQPHHQ%qKLJHPUIQ]KL%pPHI%_R][R%[KLQI]LJ%VK[IVV\%V]JQHT
YO]VT]LdJo%%NRH%YO]VT]Ld%UIP]HJ%YHQ_HHL%QRPHH%ILT%S]UH%JQKPH\J%]L%RH]dRQ%ILT%]J%JHQ%IPKOLT%I%J�OIPH
[KOPQ\IPTo

NRH%Hu]JQ]Ld%VILTJ[IWH%SHIQOPHJ%]L[VOTH%I%SKPXIV%dPKUH%KS%KPLIXHLQIV%WHIP%QPHH%IQ%QRH%{]LTJKP
gQPHHQ%HLQPIL[Hy%dPKOLT%VHUHV%WVILQ]Ld%]L[VOT]Ld%WKVVIPTHT%eKLTKL%fVILHJ%ILT%Y]P[R%IPKOLT%QRH
JKOQRHPL%HVHUIQ]KL%jSPKLQ]Ld%KLQK%|]LH%gQPHHQ%ILT%QRH%PKOLTIYKOQny%ILT%QRH%YO]VT]Ld%]J%PI]JHT%KL
JHP]HJ%KS%QHPPI[HJ%_]QR%WKT]OX%VHUHV%WVILQHPJy%JKXH%KS%_R][R%RIUH%SI]VHT%KP%IPH%LK_%HXWQ\o%%NRH
YP][̂%PHQI]L]Ld%_IVVJ%_R][R%JOWWKPQ%QRH%QHPPI[HJ%ILT%JQHW%OW%QK%QRH%WKT]OX%KL%_R][R%QRH%YO]VT]Ld%J]QJ
]J%U]JOIVV\%TKX]LILQ%IJ%]J%QRH%SPHH~JQILT]Ld%YP][̂%_IVV%_]QR%PI]V]LdJ%IPKOLT%QRH%JKOQRHPL%YKOLTIP\o
NRHJH%THQI]VJ%IWWHIP%THSHLJ]UH%ILT%[]QITHV~V]̂Ho

NRH%U]JOIV%[KLQP]YOQ]KL%KS%JHVH[QHT%QPHHJ%IPKOLT%QRH%J]QH%RIJ%YHHL%PH[KdL]JHT%Y\%QRH%qKOL[]V%_R][R
WPKQH[QHT%QRHX%Y\%]L[VOJ]KL%]L%NPHH%fPHJHPUIQ]KL%kKo%��wo%%NRHJH%QPHHJ%[KLQP]YOQH%QK%QRH%KP]d]LIV
THJ]dL%ILT%JHQQ]Ld%KS%QRH%YO]VT]Ld%ILT%[KLQP]YOQH%QK%QRH%JQPHHQ%J[HLH%ILT%WOYV][%PHIVXo%p[[KPT]Ld%QK
QRH%Nf̀ %J[RHTOVHy%QRH%WPKQH[QHT%QPHHJ%_R][R%[OPPHLQV\%PHXI]L%KL%J]QH%]L[VOTH%eKLTKL%fVILHJ%N�
jNl�mny%N�%jNl�ny%Nw%jN�mny%Nbm%jN�bn%ILT%QRH%dPKOW%KS%bmkKo%KPLIXHLQIV%WHIPJ%sb%jNw~Nb�no

fPKWKJIVM
%%
NRH%WPKWKJIV%]J%QK%PHSOPY]JR%ILT%HuQHLT%QRH%Hu]JQ]Ld%KSS][H%YO]VT]Ld%jqVIJJ%�bIn%_]QR%OW%QK%bmmmJ�X
KS%IL[]VVIP\%qVIJJ%pby%p�y%il%OJHJy%]L[VOT]Ld%I%�~JQKPH\%HuQHLJ]KL%QK%QRH%|]LH%gQPHHQ%HVHUIQ]KLy%I%�~
JQKPH\%HuQHLJ]KL%QK%QRH%{]LTJKP%gQPHHQ%HVHUIQ]KLy%ILT%IL%HuQHLJ]KL%IQ%PKKS%VHUHVy%QKdHQRHP%_]QR
PHU]JHT%WIP̂]Ld%ILT%JHPU][]Ld%IPPILdHXHLQJy%HLRIL[HT%VILTJ[IW]Ld%ILT%IJJK[]IQHT%WOYV][%PHIVX
]XWPKUHXHLQJo

qKLJ]THPIQ]KLJM

gIUHT%WKV][\%�a�w%JHĤJ%QRH%PHQHLQ]KL%ILT%OQ]V]JIQ]KL%KS%QKWKdPIWR][IV%ILT%VILTJ[IWH%SHIQOPHJ%KS
XHP]Q%ILT%QRH%WPKU]J]KL%KS%LH_%WVILQ]Ld%ILT%VILTJ[IW]Ld%_RHPHUHP%]Q%]J%IWWPKWP]IQHo%

~%p%NPHH%gOPUH\y%pPYKP][OVQOPIV%rXWI[Q%pJJHJJXHLQ%ILT%NPHH%fPKQH[Q]KL%fVILy%Y\%NPHH_KP̂
aLU]PKLXHLQIV%fPI[Q][H%jNafn%RIJ%IJJHJJHT%�wkKo%]LT]U]TOIV%JWH[]XHLJy%]L%I[[KPTIL[H%_]QR%QRH
PH[KXXHLTIQ]KLJ%KS%�g�w��Mlmblo%
~%p[[KPT]Ld%QK%QRH%NPHH%g[RHTOVHy%]L%pWWHLT]u%by%QRH%IJJHJJXHLQ%[KL[VOTHJ%QRIQ%QRHPH%IPH%LK
dPITH%xpx%jdKKT%�OIV]Q\%ILT%UIVOHn%QPHHJy%b�kKo%dPITH%x�x%jXKTHPIQHny%l�kKo%dPITH%xqx%jWKKPn%ILT
lkKo%dPITH%xhxo%NIYVH%b%]L%QRH%XI]L%PHWKPQ%%JOXXIP]JHJ%QRH%dPITHJ%KS%QRH%xNPHHJ%PH[KPTHT%KL%J]QHx%~
_R][R%TKHJ%LKQ%IWWHIP%QK%QIVV\%_]QR%QRH%g[RHTOVH%]L%pWWHLT]u%po%pJ]TH%SPKX%QR]J%THQI]Vy%QRHPH%]J%LK
KYZH[Q]KL%QK%QRH%[KL[VOJ]KLJ%KS%QRH%QPHH%IJJHJJXHLQJo%%
~%pWWHLT]u%�%KS%QRH%PHWKPQ%WPKU]THJ%I%JOXXIP\%KS%QRH%THJ]dL%t%TH[]J]KL%WPK[HJJ%_R][R%]LSKPXJ%QRH
QPHH%PHQHLQ]KL%t%WPKQH[Q]KL%ILT%PHXKUIV%JQPIQHd\
~%pWWHLT]u%q%WPKU]THJ%I%NPHH%fPKQH[Q]KL%fVILy%PHSo%b}m}b�~qf~Nff~kq~bo�%ILT%%QRH%NPHH
qKLJQPI]LQJ%fVILy%PHSo%b}m}b�~qf~Nqf~kq~bobo%%NR]J%]VVOJQPIQHJ%QRH%QPHH%[IQHdKP]HJy%QKdHQRHP%_]QR

Page 151



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHHI%JGHIKLIMHN%OGKOP%QRSTUV%LONHJW%PJGKOXP%ONX%IOY%NZ[\KGP]%
%̂TJJKNXM_%̀%JGHaMXKP%XKIOMbP%Hc%dGKK%SGHIKLIMHN%eKOPZGKP]
%̂dfK%dGKK%RKIKNIMHN%g%RK[HaOb%SbONV%XGOhMNY%iH]%jkk̂lmn%LHNcMG[P%IfOI%IfK%cHZG%JGHIKLIKX%lHNXHN
SbONKP%QdnkV%dnoV%dpm%ONX%dpjU%HN%IfK%PHZIfKGN%\HZNXOGW%hMbb%\K%GKIOMNKXV%IHYKIfKG%hMIf%O%qHb[
rOs%Qt%YGOXKU%ONX%IfGKK%utu%YGOXK%IGKKP%MN%IfK%NHGIf̂KOPI%LHGNKG%Hc%IfK%PMIK]
%̂vN%PKLIMHN%k]m%dO\bK%p%JGHaMXKP%O%PLfKXZbK%Hc%pmiH]%IGKKP%hfMLf%fOaK%\KKN%MXKNIMcMKX%cHG%GK[HaOb
hMIf%wZPIMcMLOIMHN%cHG%GK[HaOb%cObbMNY%MNIH%HNK%Hc%IfK%cHbbHhMNY%LOIKYHGMKPx%IH%cOLMbMIOIK%LHNPIGZLIMHNV
MNOJJGHJGMOIK%PJKLMKP%cHG%IfKMG%bHLOIMHN%g%LOZPMNY%PIGZLIZGOb%XO[OYK%g%IH%cOLMbMIOIK%JGHwKLI%JGHJHPObP]
eHPIV%\ZI%NHI%ObbV%Hc%IfKPK%IGKKP%OGK%utu%YGOXK%IGKKP%ONX%uyu%̂%hfMLf%hHZbX%NHI%NHG[ObbW%\K
LHNPMXKGKX%O%LHNPIGOMNI%HN%XKaKbHJ[KNI]%
%̂rN%\ObONLK%IfK%GK[HaOb%PIGOIKYW%LON%\K%wZPIMcMKX%\KLOZPK%IfK%NKh%g%GKJbOLK[KNI%JbONIMNY
JGHJHPObP%PfHZbX%MNwKLI%NKh%bMcK%ONX%bHNYKaMIW%MNIH%IfK%bONXPLOJK%IfGHZYf%ON%KNfONLKX
LH[JGKfKNPMaK%bONXPLOJK%PLfK[K]%%
%̂dfK%̀KPMYN%z%TLLKPP%{IOIK[KNI%LHNcMG[P%QPKLIMHN%k]moU%IfOI%IfK%uXKcKNPMaKu%GOMbMNYP%hMbb%\K
GK[HaKX%OGHZNX%IfK%PHZIfKGN%JKGM[KIKG%OP%JOGI%Hc%IfK%PHcI%bONXPLOJK%PIGOIKYW%IH%KNfONLK%IfK
PKIIMNY%Hc%IfK%\ZMbXMNY%ONX%MNIKYGOIK%MI%\KIIKG%%hMIf%IfK%JZ\bML%GKOb[]
%̂dfK%̀zT{%MP%GKMNcHGLKX%\W%dZGsMNYIHN%eOGIMNuP%lONXPLOJK%{IGOIKYW%hfMLf%ONObWPKP%IfK%K_MPIMNY
bONXPLOJK%ONX%PKIP%HZI%XKPMYN%H\wKLIMaKP%cHG%IfK%KNfONLK[KNI%Hc%IfK%PMIK]
%̂vN%OXXMIMHN%IH%NKh%gGKJbOLK[KNI%IGKK%JbONIMNYV%LbM[\MNY%ONX%LOPLOXMNY%JbONIP%OGK%IH%\K%ZPKX
OXwOLKNI%IH%IfK%GKIOMNMNY%hObbP%hfMLf%hMbb%KccKLIMaKbW%LGKOIK%O%YGKKN%ONX%OIIGOLIMaK%̂%JbMNIf%PHcIKNMNY
IfK%K_MPIMNY%\GMLs%cOLOXKP]
%̂dfK%GK̂XKPMYN%Hc%IfK%cGHNI%LHZGIWOGX%IH%M[JGHaK%IfK%OLLKPP%IH%IfK%\ZMbXMNY%ONX%IfK%GKbOIMHNPfMJ%hMIf
|MNXPHG%{IGKKI%NKLKPPMIOIKP%IfK%GK[HaOb%Hc%IfK%HGNO[KNIOb%JKOG%IGKKPV%PKaKGOb%Hc%hfMLf%OGK%MN%JHHG
LHNXMIMHN]%%RKJbONIMNY%Hc%IfMP%OGKO%hMbb%KNfONLK%IfK%NKh%bOWHZI]
%̂T%GKXZNXONI%OGKO%Hc%bONX%QONX%O%cHG[KG%PMNYbK̂PIHGKW%[OGsKIMNY%HccMLKU%cGHNIMNY%HNIH%tGHPP%{IGKKI
QPHZIf̂hKPI%LHGNKG%Hc%IfK%PMIKU%hMbb%\K%MNLHGJHGOIKX%MNIH%IfK%bONXPLOJK%hfMLf%hMbb%\K%O%cZGIfKG
PMYNMcMLONI%M[JGHaK[KNI]%
%̂dfK%GKJbONIMNY%Hc%IfK%IKGGOLKP%PKKsP%IH%JGHaMXK%PKOPHNOb%MNIKGKPI%hfMLf%LON%\K%PKKN%ONX%KNwHWKX
\HIf%cGH[%IfK%HccMLKP%ONX%IfK%JZ\bML%GKOb[]
%̂dfK%lONXPLOJK%{IGOIKYW%ObPH%JGHaMXKP%MbbZPIGOIMaK%JObKIIKP%Hc%fOGX%bONXPLOJK%[OIKGMObP%ONX%O
GONYK%Hc%PJKLM[KN%IGKKP]
%̂}GKKN%GHHcPV%ZPMNY%O%LH[\MNOIMHN%Hc%PKXZ[%ONX%hMbXcbHhKG%[M_KPV%HN%IfK%pGXV%~If%ONX%kIf%cbHHGP
hMbb%JGHaMXK%OIIGOLIMaK%ONX%aObZO\bK%\KNKcMIP%IH%\MHXMaKGPMIW%ONX%IfK%KLHbHYW%Hc%IfMP%ZG\ON%PMIK]%
%̂dfK%bONXPLOJK%JGHJHPObP%OGK%PZJJHGIKX%\W%XHLZ[KNI%GKc]%jkk̂{�mj%SbONIMNY%{JKLMcMLOIMHN%ONX%O
lONXPLOJK%eONOYK[KNI%z%eOMNIKNONLK%SbON]%
%̂vc%IfK%OJJbMLOIMHN%MP%GKLH[[KNXKX%cHG%OJJGHaObV%bONXPLOJK%LHNXMIMHNP%PfHZbX%\K%M[JHPKX%IH
KNPZGK%IfOI%IfK%JGHJHPObP%JGKPKGaK%ONX%KNfONLK%IfK%LfOGOLIKG%ONX%bHLOb%XMPIMNLIMaKNKPP%Hc%IfK
PZGGHZNXMNY%NOIZGOb%ONX%\ZMbI%KNaMGHN[KNI]%%

RKLH[[KNXOIMHNPx
%
dfMP%OJJbMLOIMHN%fOP%\KKN%PZ\wKLI%IH%JGK̂OJJbMLOIMHN%XMPLZPPMHNP%hMIf%IfK%bONXPLOJK%LHNPZbIONI]
dfK%MNcHG[OIMHN%PZ\[MIIKX%GKcbKLIP%IfK%HZILH[K%Hc%IfK%XMPLZPPMHNP]%%{H[K%cZGIfKG%XKIOMbPg[MNHG
O[KNX[KNIP%OGK%GK�ZMGKX%GKYOGXMNY%JbONI%PKbKLIMHNV%LbM[\MNY%JbONI%PZJJHGIPV%PMIK%JKGM[KIKG
IGKOI[KNIP%QhfKGK%hObbP%OGK%IH%\K%GK[HaKXU%ONX%IGKK%JMI%XKIOMbMNY]%dfKPK%LON%\K%XKObI%hMIf%aMO%O
LHNXMIMHN]

{y{dTviT�vlvd�x

v%fOaK%NH%H\wKLIMHNP%IH%IfK%JGHJHPKX%XKaKbHJ[KNI%PZ\wKLI%IH%MI%JGHLKKXMNY%MN%OLLHGXONLK%hMIf%IfK
PZ\[MIIKX%XKIOMbP]
%
rNK%OGKO%Hc%LHNLKGN%IfHZYf%GKbOIKP%IH%IfK%HaKGfKOIMNY%cGH[%PHbOG%YOMN]%%dfK%�NKGYW%ONX
{ZPIOMNO\MbMIW%GKJHGI%XHKP%NHI%[OsK%GKcKGKNLK%HaKGfKOIMNY%hfMLf%MP%O%JGH\bK[%HN%IfK%K_MPIMNY

Page 152



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKILM%NOIPO%NQR%RHGSTPU%UV%WJQLLILM%KIRPHRRIVLR%XVY%UOT%YTZPJQKKILM%UV%YTKHPT%RVJQY%MQIL[%%
%
\%Q]%UOTYTXVYT%̂TTL%UV%TLRHYT%UOQU%UOIR%OQR%GTTL%PVLRIKTYTK%XVY%UOT%LTN%WYVWVRQJR[%%\%Q]%RHYWYIRTK
UOQU_%MÌTL%UOT%WYT̀IVHR%WJQLLILM%KIRPHRRIVLR_%UOT%YTWVYU%KVTR%LVU%PJTQYJa%YTXTYTLPT%OVN%RVJQY%MQIL
NIJJ%GT%]QLQMTK[%%
%
bV%UOQU%TLK_%IX%UOTYT%IR%UI]T%XVY%UOT%QWWJIPQLU%UV%YTRWVLK%UV%UOIR%PVLPTYL_%\%NVHJK%NTJPV]T%XHYUOTY
KIRPHRRIVL[%%cVNT̀TY_%IX%UOTYT%IR%Q%LTTK%UV%KTUTY]ILT%UOT%QWWJIPQUIVL%ROVYUJa_%UOTL%UOT%XVJJVNILM
PVLKIUIVL%ROVHJK%GT%QUUQPOTK%UV%QLa%RHGRTdHTLU%QWWYV̀QJe
%
f[%gYIVY%UV%UOT%PV]]TLPT]TLU%VX%KT̀TJVW]TLU%Q%RHL%WQUO%QLQJaRIR%ROVHJK%GT%RHG]IUUTK%QLK
QWWYV̀TK%IL%NYIUILM%Ga%UOT%hVPQJ%gJQLLILM%iHUOVYIUa[%%bOT%QLQJaRIR%ROQJJ%KTUTY]ILT%UOT%TjUTLU%UV
NOIPO%UOT%GHIJKILM%NIJJ%GTLTXIU%XYV]%RVJQY%MQIL%QLK%QJRV%UOT%WVRRIGIJIUa%VX%V̀TYOTQUILM[%%bOT%QLQJaRIR
ROQJJ%GT%QPPV]WQLITK%Ga%Q%YTWVYU%UOQU%WYVWVRTR%]IUIMQUIVL%]TQRHYTR%UV%]QLQMT%RVJQY%MQIL%UV
QWWYVWYIQUT%JT̀TJR%RV%QR%LVU%UV%YT̀TYU%UV%TjPTRRÌT%JIMOUILM%VY%]TPOQLIPQJ%PVVJILM[%%bOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU
]HRU%WYVPTTK%IL%QPPVYKQLPT%NIUO%UOT%QWWYV̀TK%WJQLR[%%
%
kTQRVLe%bV%TLRHYT%UOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%YTKHPTR%V̀TYOTQUILM%QLK%UOT%LTTK%XVY%]TPOQLIPQJ%PVVJILM%IL
QPPVYKQLPT%NIUO%WVJIPa%l[m%VX%UOT%hVLKVL%gJQL[%%
%
\L%QKKIUIVL%UV%UOT%QGV̀T_%\%GTJIT̀T%UOIR%]QSVY%JQYMT%RPQJT%HYGQL%KT̀TJVW]TLU%WYV̀IKTR%QL%VWWVYUHLIUa
UV%ILPJHKT%JÌILM%NQJJR%NIUOIL%UOT%KTRIML%VX%UOT%GHIJKILM%QU%MYVHLK%JT̀TJ%QLK%QR%WQYU%VX%UOT
JQLKRPQWILM[%bOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%IR%NIUOIL%QL%QIY%dHQJIUa%]QLQMT]TLU%QYTQ%QLK%LTTKR%UV%I]WYV̀T
VWWVYUHLIUITR%XVY%NIJKJIXT[%%hÌILM%NQJJR%QLK%YVVXR%PQL%I]WYV̀T%QIY%dHQJIUa_%VWTYQUT%QR%PQYGVL%RIL̂R
QLK%QJRV%GT%VX%I]WVYUQLPT%XVY%LQUHYT%PVLRTỲQUIVL[%%bOT%XVJJVNILM%PVLKIUIVL%IR%UOTYTXVYT%LTPTRRQYae%
%
n[%gYIVY%UV%PV]]TLPT]TLU%VX%KT̀TJVW]TLU%Q%RPOT]T%XVY%UOT%ILPJHRIVL%VX%JÌILM%NQJJR_%QLK%RPYTTLR
ROQJJ%GT%RHG]IUUTK%UV%QLK%QWWYV̀TK%IL%NYIUILM%Ga%UOT%hVPQJ%gJQLLILM%iHUOVYIUa[%%bOT%RPOT]T%ROQJJ
WYV̀IKT%KTUQIJR%VX%UOT%UaWTR%VX%JÌILM%]QUTYIQJ%UV%GT%HRTK_%UOT%JVPQUIVLR%VX%NQJJRoRPYTTLR%QR%NTJJ%QR
UOT%]TUOVKR%VX%]QILUTLQLPT%NOTYT%LTPTRRQYa[%%bOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%ROVHJK%WYVPTTK%IL%QPPVYKQLPT
NIUO%UOT%QWWYV̀TK%WJQLR[
%
kTQRVLe%bV%TLRHYT%UOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%PVLUYIGHUTR%UV%Q%LH]GTY%VX%VGSTPUÌTR%IL%PV]WJIQLPT%NIUO
gVJIPa%l[ff%VX%UOT%hVLKVL%gJQL%QLK%gVJIPa%pqf%VX%UOT%hVPQJ%gJQL[

rQRT%sXXIPTY%rV]]TLUe

i%tHL%gQUO%iLQJaRIR%OQR%GTTL%RHGRTdHTLUJa%RHG]IUUTK%Ga%UOT%QWWJIPQLU[%bOT%rVHLPIJuR
tHRUQILQGIJIUa%sXXIPTY%OQR%PVLXIY]TK%UOQU%UOIR%IR%RQUIRXQPUVYa_%QLK%UOT%PVLKIUIVL%IR%LV%JVLMTY%YTdHIYTK[

bOT%QWWJIPQLU%OQR%KT]VLRUYQUTK%UOQU%JÌILM%NQJJR%QYT%LVU%WVRRIGJT%XVY%UOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU[%%cVNT̀TY_
JÌILM%RPYTTLR%ROVHJK%RUIJJ%GT%IL̀TRUIMQUTK%QU%MYVHLK%XJVVY%JT̀TJ[%%iR%RHPO_%UOT%XVJJVNILM%PVLKIUIVL%IR
YTPV]]TLKTKe

gYIVY%UV%UOT%VPPHWQUIVL%VX%UOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%Q%RPOT]T%XVY%UOT%ILPJHRIVL%VX%JÌILM%RPYTTLR%QU%MYVHLK
XJVVY%JT̀TJ%ROQJJ%GT%RHG]IUUTK%UV%QLK%QWWYV̀TK%IL%NYIUILM%Ga%UOT%hVPQJ%gJQLLILM%iHUOVYIUa[%%bOT
RPOT]T%ROQJJ%WYV̀IKT%KTUQIJR%VX%UOT%UaWTR%VX%JÌILM%]QUTYIQJ%UV%GT%HRTK_%UOT%JVPQUIVLR%VX%RPYTTLR%QR
NTJJ%QR%UOT%]TUOVKR%VX%]QILUTLQLPT%NOTYT%LTPTRRQYa[%%bOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%ROVHJK%WYVPTTK%IL
QPPVYKQLPT%NIUO%UOT%QWWYV̀TK%WJQLR[

kTQRVLe%bV%TLRHYT%UOT%KT̀TJVW]TLU%PVLUYIGHUTR%UV%Q%LH]GTY%VX%VGSTPUÌTR%IL%PV]WJIQLPT%NIUO
gVJIPa%l[ff%VX%UOT%hVLKVL%gJQL%QLK%gVJIPa%pqf%VX%UOT%hVPQJ%gJQL[

vhsswxibpk%qiyizpqpybe

Page 153



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHHIJIKLMN%ILOKPQMJIKL%RMS%TUUL%PUVUIWUH%PUXMPHILX%JRIS%MYYNIVMJIKLZ%%GS%M%PUS[NJ%KO%JRIS%\%]K[NH%TU
RMYŶ%JK%PUVKQQULH%JRU%SJMLHMPH%_[̀ S%VKLHIJIKLZ

aZ%bPIKP%JK%VKQQULVUQULJc%M%SVRUQU%OKP%JRU%YPKWISIKL%KO%S[SJMILMTNU%]MJUP%QMLMXUQULJ%SRMNN%TU
S[TQIJJUH%JKc%MLH%MYYPKWUH%IL%]PIJILX%T̂%JRU%dKVMN%bNMLLILX%G[JRKPIĴZ%eRU%SVRUQU%SRMNN%VNUMPN̂
HUQKLSJPMJU%RK]%IJ%OKNNK]S%JRU%SJPMJUX̂%SUJ%K[J%IL%fNKKH%gISh%GSSUSSQULJ%MLH%GHHULH[Qc
YPKH[VUH%T̂%biG%MLH%ILVKPYKPMJUS%S[SJMILMTNU%[PTML%HPMILMXU%IL%MVVKPHMLVU%]IJR%JRU%RIUPMPVR̂
SUJ%K[J%IL%bKNIV̂%jZaj%KO%JRU%dKLHKL%bNML%MLH%]INNk
IZ%YPKWIHU%ILOKPQMJIKL%KL%MNN%_[HS%OUMJ[PUS%ILVN[HILX%JRU%QUJRKH%UQYNK̂UH%JK%HUNM̂%MLH%VKLJPKN%JRU
S[POMVU%]MJUP%HISVRMPXUH%OPKQ%JRU%SIJU%MLHk
MZ%VMNV[NMJIKLS%SRK]ILX%SJKPQ%YUPIKH%MLH%ILJULSIĴ%MLH%WKN[QU%KO%SJKPMXU%PUl[IPUH%JK%VKLJPKN
S[POMVU%]MJUP%MLH%SImU%KO%OUMJ[PUS%JK%VKLJPKN%JRMJ%WKN[QUZ
TZ%ML̂%KWUPNMLH%ONKKHILX%SRK[NH%TU%SRK]Lc%]IJR%ONK]%YMJRS%HUYJRS%MLH%WUNKVIJIUS%IHULJIOIUH%MS%]UNN%MS
ML̂%RMmMPHSc%nSMOU%MVVUSS%MLH%UXPUSS%Q[SJ%TU%HUQKLSJPMJUHoZ
VZ%QUMS[PUS%JMhUL%JK%YPUWULJ%YKNN[JIKL%KO%JRU%PUVUIWILX%XPK[LH]MJUP%MLHpKP%S[POMVU%]MJUPSq%
HZ%RK]%JRÛ%KP%JUQYKPMP̂%QUMS[PUS%]INN%TU%IQYNUQULJUH%JK%ULS[PU%LK%ILVPUMSU%IL%ONKKH%PISh%OPKQ
VKQQULVUQULJ%KO%VKLSJP[VJIKLZ
IIZ%YPKWIHU%M%QMLMXUQULJ%MLH%QMILJULMLVU%YNML%OKP%JRU%NIOUJIQU%KO%JRU%HUWUNKYQULJ%KO
MPPMLXUQULJS%JK%SUV[PU%JRU%KYUPMJIKL%KO%JRU%SVRUQU%JRPK[XRK[J%IJS%NIOUJIQUZ%\LVN[HILX%MYYPKYPIMJU
HUJMINS%KO%\LSYUVJIKL%PUXIQUSc%MYYPKYPIMJU%YUPOKPQMLVU%SYUVIOIVMJIKLc%PUQUHIMJIKL%MLH%JIQUSVMNUS
OKP%JRU%PUSKNWILX%KO%ISS[USZ
IIIZ%YPKWIHU%HUJMINS%KO%JRU%TKĤ%NUXMNN̂%PUSYKLSITNU%OKP%JRU%IQYNUQULJMJIKL%KO%JRU%QMLMXUQULJ%MLH
QMILJULMLVU%YNMLZ

eRU%SVRUQU%SRMNN%MNSK%HUQKLSJPMJU%JRU%[SU%KO%QUJRKHS%JK%QILIQISU%JRU%[SU%KO%YKJMTNU%]MJUP
JRPK[XR%]MJUP%VKNNUVJIKLc%PU[SU%MLH%PUV̂VNILX%MLH%]INNk
IWZ%ILVKPYKPMJU%]MJUP%SMWILX%QUMS[PUS%MLH%Ul[IYQULJZ
WZ%YPKWIHU%HUJMINS%KO%]MJUP%VKNNUVJIKL%OMVINIJIUS%JK%VMYJ[PU%UrVUSS%PMIL]MJUPq
WIZ%YPKWIHU%HUJMINS%KO%RK]%PMIL%MLH%XPÛ%]MJUP%]INN%TU%PUV̂VNUH%MLH%PU[SUH%IL%JRU%HUWUNKYQULJZ

eRUPUMOJUP%JRU%HUWUNKYQULJ%SRMNN%TU%IQYNUQULJUH%MLH%PUJMILUHpQMILJMILUH%IL%MVVKPHMLVU%]IJR
JRUSU%HUJMINS%OKP%MS%NKLX%MS%JRU%HUWUNKYQULJ%PUQMILS%IL%UrISJULVUZ
%
gUMSKLk%eK%ULS[PU%JRMJ%S[POMVU%]MJUP%P[LsKOO%IS%VKLJPKNNUH%JK%ULS[PU%JRU%HUWUNKYQULJ%HKUS%LKJ
ILVPUMSU%JRU%PISh%KO%ONKKHILX%VKLJPMP̂%JK%bKNIV̂%tuv%fNKKH%gISh%uMLMXUQULJ%IL%wINNILXHKL%dKVMN
bNMLk%bMPJ%as%_JPMJUXIV%bKNIVIUS%nxKW%yzayo%bKNIV̂%jZay%fNKKH%gISh%uMLMXUQULJ%KO%JRU%dKLHKL%bNML
n{[N̂%yzaao%MLH%xMJIKLMN%bNMLLILX%bKNIV̂%fPMQU]KPh%nuMPVR%yzayo%MLH%JRU%bNMLLILX%bPMVJIVU
|[IHMLVU%nuMPVR%yza}oZ%eK%TU%RMLHNUH%MS%VNKSU%JK%IJS%SK[PVU%MS%YKSSITNU%IL%VKQYNIMLVU%]IJR%bKNIV̂
jZa~%_[SJMILMTNU%̀ PMILMXU%KO%JRU%dKLHKL%bNML%n{[N̂%yzaaoc%MLH%VKLSUPWU%]MJUP%S[YYNIUS%IL
MVVKPHMLVU%]IJR%bKNIV̂%jZaj%�MJUP%[SU%MLH%S[YYNIUS%KO%JRU%dKLHKL%bNML%n{[N̂%yzaaoZ%

�MSU%�OOIVUP%�KQQULJk

\J%RMS%TUUL%VKLOIPQUH%T̂%JRU%MYYNIVMLJ%JRMJ%JRU%HUJMINS%PUl[IPUH%T̂%S[VR%M%VKLHIJIKL%RMWU%TUUL
S[TQIJJUH%MS%YMPJ%KO%JRU%fNKKH%gISh%GSSUSSQULJ%MLH%MHHULH[QZ%%GS%S[VRc%JRU%fNKKH]MJUP
uMLMXUQULJ%�OOIVUP%RMS%VKLOIPQUH%JRMJ%JRIS%VKLHIJIKL%IS%LK%NKLXUP%PUl[IPUHZ

�G_etk

�MSJU%MLH%PUV̂VNILX%SJKPMXU%MPUMS%MPU%SRK]L%KL%JRU%YNML%]RIVR%IS%XKKH%YPMVJIVUZ

eRU%MYYNIVMJIKL%MYYUMPS%KLN̂%JK%TU%OKP%KOOIVU%[SU%niaoc%JR[S%JRU%SUYMPMJIKL%KO%PUV̂VNMTNU%KOOIVU
]MSJU%nYMYUPc%VMPHTKMPHc%XNMSSc%MLH%YNMSJIVS%IS%IQYKPJMLJoZ%eRU%UrISJILX%HUWUNKYQULJ%PUVUIWUS
PUV̂VNILX%VKNNUVJIKLS%OPKQ%JRU%�K[LVINZ

Page 154



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4

5G;:

5G;H

5G;<

5G;I

5G;5

>62%'$),*)'(2%#J%+62%K2L2(#'12,+

M2,-)+9%#J%+62%'$#'#-2K%K2L2(#'12,+

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9N0&-ND@-%#$%&$2!-%#J%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!J2/8!$K),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%O2(+

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#J%+62%!$2!

PQR%STUSUVWX%YUZV[V\V%U]%\QR%YTRW\[UZ%U]%Ŵ [̂\[UZWX%U]][YR%VSWYR%\U%WZ%R_[V\[Z̀%YUaaRTY[WX
U]][YR%bc[X̂[Z̀d%\ÙR\QRT%e[\Q%\QR%TR]cTb[VQaRZ\%WẐ%cS̀TŴR%U]%\QR%R_[V\[Z̀%U]][YR
]XUUTVSWYRf%%gV%VcYQd%\QR%cVR%U]%\QR%V[\R%[V%ZU\%WX\RT[Z̀%[Z%YQWTWY\RTd%WẐ%[V%YUZV[̂RTR̂%\U
bR%W%Vc[\WbXR%cVR%]UT%W%bc[X̂[Z̀%e[\Q[Z%W%\UeZ%YRZ\TR%VR\\[Z̀f

hU%TRV[̂RZ\[WX%cZ[\V%WTR%STUSUVR̂%WV%SWT\%U]%\Q[V%WSSX[YW\[UZf%%gV%VcYQd%̂RZV[\i%[V%ZU\
TRXRjWZ\%\U%\QR%WSSX[YW\[UZf

PQR%V[\R%[V%ZU\%XUYW\R̂%e[\Q[Z%W%kUZVRTjW\[UZ%gTRWd%gTRW%U]%lSRY[WX%mUYWX%kQWTWY\RT%UT
gTYQWRUXÙ[YWX%nT[UT[\i%gTRWd%WẐ%\QRTR%WTR%ZU%V\W\c\UT[Xi%m[V\R̂%oc[X̂[Z̀V%UZ%\QR%V[\Rf
pUeRjRTd%\QR%V[\R%ŴqU[ZV%\QR%rX̂%s_bT[̂̀ Rtu[ẐVUT%l\TRR\%kUZVRTjW\[UZ%gTRW%\U%\QR
ZUT\Qd%RWV\d%WẐ%eRV\f%%%g%ZcabRT%U]%X[V\R̂%bc[X̂[Z̀V%ŴqU[Z%\QR%V[\Rd%\QR%aUV\%STUa[ZRZ\
bR[Z̀%\QR%vWTwR\%pUcVR%WẐ%l\%vWT̀WTR\xV%kQcTYQ%\U%\QR%ZUT\Qf%%PQR%bc[X̂[Z̀%[V%XUYWXXi
X[V\R̂f

PQR%STUSUVWX%eUcX̂%[aSTUjR%\QR%R_\RTZWX%WSSRWTWZYR%U]%\QR%bc[X̂[Z̀d%WẐ%STUj[̂R%W%aUTR
aÛRTZd%][\y]UTyScTSUVR%U]][YR%bc[X̂[Z̀f%%PQ[V%[V%YUZV[̂RTR̂%\U%bR%W%SUV[\[jR%[aSWY\%UZ%\QR
bc[X̂[Z̀d%WẐ%\QR%e[̂RT%\UeZ%YRZ\TR%WTRWd%[ZYXĉ[Z̀%\QR%YUZVRTjW\[UZ%WTRW%WẐ%X[V\R̂
bc[X̂[Z̀V%VcTTUcẐ[Z̀%\QR%V[\Rf

pRW\QTUe%WẐ%hgPl%lW]R̀cWT̂[Z̀%QWjR%TRj[ReR̂%\QR%WSSX[YW\[UZ%WẐ%TW[VR%ZU%UbqRY\[UZ
\U%\QR%WSSX[YW\[UZ%]TUa%WZ%W[TSUT\%VW]R̀cWT̂[Z̀%SRTVSRY\[jRf%%gV%VcYQd%[\%[V%YUZV[̂RTR̂%\QW\
\QR%STUSUVWX%eUcX̂%ZU\%[aSWY\%UZ%\QR%VW]R%USRTW\[UZ%U]%WZi%W[TSUT\f

PQR%V[\R%[V%ZU\%XUYW\R̂%e[\Q[Z%\QR%zTRRZ%oRX\d%WV%VcYQd%\QRTR%WTR%ZU%zTRRZ%oRX\%[VVcRV
TRXW\[Z̀%\U%\Q[V%WSSX[YW\[UZf

nUX[Y[RV%o{|}%U]%\QR%p[XX[Z̀ ÛZ%mUYWX%nXWZ~%nWT\%PeU%lWjR̂%s�n%nUX[Y[RV%�hUjRabRT
��|��%VRRwV%\U%RZVcTR%\QW\%ZRe%̂RjRXUSaRZ\%e[XX%YUaSXRaRZ\%WẐ%[aSTUjR%\QR%YQWTWY\RT
WẐ%WaRZ[\i%U]%\QR%WTRWf

kQWT\RT%nXWYRd%W%XUYWXXi%X[V\R̂%bc[X̂[Z̀%̂RV[̀ZR̂%bi%l[T%�TR̂RT[Yw%z[bbRT̂%WẐ%nWT\ZRTVd

rZR%YUZYRTZ%[V%\QR%̂RV[̀Z%U]%b[Z%V\UTRVf%PQR%b[Z%RZYXUVcTRV%acV\%bR%bc[X\%\U%RZVcTR%\QRTR%[V%W\%XRWV\
|��%aa%YXRWTWZYR%[Z%bR\eRRZ%\QR%bcXw%b[ZV%WẐ%\QR%eWXXV%U]%V\UTẀR%WTRWf%PQR%V[�R%WẐ%VQWSR%U]
\QR%b[Z%RZYXUVcTRV%acV\%WXVU%WXXUe%̀UÛ%WYYRVV%\U%b[ZV%bi%SRUSXR%cV[Z̀%\QRaf%PQR%USRZ[Z̀V
\QTUc̀Q%eQ[YQ%\QR%b[ZV%WTR%aUjR̂%Uc\%]UT%YUXXRY\[UZ%VQUcX̂%WXXUe%YXRWTWZYR%U]%|��%aa%R[\QRT%V[̂R%U]
\QR%b[Z%eQRZ%[\%[V%bR[Z̀%aUjR̂%]UT%YUXXRY\[UZf
%
PQR%YUXXRY\UTV%VQUcX̂%ZU\%QWjR%\U%YWT\%W%|d|��%X[\TR%bcXw%b[Z%aUTR%\QWZ%|�%aR\TRV%]TUa%\QR%SU[Z\%U]
V\UTẀR%\U%\QR%YUXXRY\[UZ%jRQ[YXR%�ol%����%V\WẐWT̂�f

kWVR%r]][YRT%kUaaRZ\~

ĝ [̂\[UZWX%YXWT[][YW\[UZ%QWV%bRRZ%TRYR[jR̂%]TUa%\QR%WSSX[YWZ\%eQ[YQ%VW\[V][RV%\QR%YUZYRTZV%U]%\QR
uWV\R%r]][YRTf

gkk{ll%r���k{�~

hU%UbqRY\[UZVf

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 155



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6I#8$-

JKKLMNOP%Q%ROS%PNTO%NU%VWXYNZ[O%\J]U%̂OUTYO_%%̀TP%aQY[Ob%TYNQU[LaQY%cJJTMYNUT%NP%caQUROZ%JU
T]J%PNZOP%XS%TdO%eaZ%VWXYNZ[O%QUZ%fNUZPJY%gTYOOT%̂JUPOYhQTNJU%iYOQ%QUZ%NT%MYJhNZOP%TdO
XQKRZYJM%cJY%Q%ULjXOY%Jc%aNPTOZ%QUZ%aJKQaaS%aNPTOZ%XLNaZNU[P%]NTd%hNO]P%TdYJL[d%TJ%TdO%YOQY
cYJj%TdO%kN[d%gTYOOT%QUZ%fNUZPJY%gTYOOT_%

\dO%OUhOaJMO%Jc%TdO%MYJMJPOZ%XLNaZNU[%]JLaZ%YOjQNUb%NU%TdO%jQNUb%QP%OWNPTNU[b%QUZ%]JLaZ
XO%OWTOUZOZ%TJ%TdO%UJYTdb%XOT]OOU%TdO%T]J%OWTOUZNU[%lQYjPlb%QUZ%TJ%TdO%PJLTd_%%i%[aQmOZ
MOUTdJLPO%PTJYOS%]JLaZ%QaPJ%XO%QZZOZ%TJ%TdO%PJLTdOYU%MJYTNJU%Jc%TdO%XLNaZNU[b%QUZ%TdO
KOUTYQa%KJLYTSQYZ%]JLaZ%XO%NUcNaaOZ%TJ%KYOQTO%QU%QTYNLj_%%

\dNP%XLNaZNU[%NP%caQUROZ%TJ%TdO%UJYTd]OPT%XS%nopoPTJYOS%XLNaZNU[P%NU%fNUZPJY%gTYOOTb%TJ%TdO
UJYTd%XS%gT%qQY[QYOTlP%̂dLYKd%QUZ%TdO%qQYROT%kJLPO%rXJTd%aNPTOZsb%QUZ%TJ%TdO%OQPT%XS%poto
PTJYOS%XLNaZNU[P%JU%TdO%kN[d%gTYOOT_%%uNYOKTaS%TJ%TdO%]OPT%NP%TdO%voPTJYOS%aNXYQYS%XLNaZNU[b
TJ[OTdOY%]NTd%PNjNaQY%dON[dT%KJjjOYKNQa%XLNaZNU[P_%%\J%TdO%PJLTd%Jc%TdO%PNTO%QKYJPP%wNUO
gTYOOT%QYO%JTdOY%tov%PTJYOS%KJjjOYKNQa%XLNaZNU[P_%\dO%UOQYOPT%YOPNZOUTNQa%MYJMOYTNOP%aNO%TJ
TdO%PJLTd]OPTb%PJjO%tx%jOTYOP%QKYJPP%kNaaNU[ZJU%yJQZ_%

zWTOUPNhO%MYOoQMMaNKQTNJU%ZNPKLPPNJU%QT%jOOTNU[P%dQP%OjMdQPNPOZ%TdQT%TdNP%{|}xlP%XLNaZNU[
NP%UJ]%aJJRNU[%PdQXXS%QUZ%ZQTOZb%]dNaO%NTP%OUOY[S%KJUPLjMTNJU%ZJOP%UJT%KJjMaS%]NTd
jJZOYU%PTQUZQYZP_%%\dO%MYJMJPQaP%QYO%OWTOUPNhOb%XLT%TdO%~LQaNTS%Jc%TdO%QYKdNTOKTLYQa%ZOTQNa
dQP%XOOU%MOYPLQPNhO_%%fdNaPT%TdO%PKdOjO%NU%[OUOYQa%NP%KJUPNZOYOZ%QKKOMTQXaOb%TdO
ZOTQNaNU[%Jc%TdO%]NUZJ]%PSPTOjPb%TdO%UQTLYO%Jc%TdO%[aQmOZ%YJJc%PTJYOS%QUZ%TdO%KJaJLY%Jc%TdO
KaQZZNU[%jQTOYNQa%]Naa%XO%KYLKNQa%TJ%TdO%JhOYQaa%YOPLaTNU[%~LQaNTS%Jc%TdO%PKdOjO_

\dO%MYJMJPQa%POORP%TJ%KYOQTO%Q%dN[do~LQaNTSb%jJZOYU%JccNKO%OUhNYJUjOUTb%]NTd%NjMYJhOZ
PLPTQNUQXNaNTS%cOQTLYOP_%%̀T%POORP%TJ%JMOU%LM%TdO%fNUZPJY%gTYOOT%cYJUTQ[O%Jc%TdO%PNTO%TJ
MYJhNZO%Q%jJYO%MJPNTNhO%aNUR%]NTd%TdO%TJ]U%KOUTYOb%QUZ%cYJj%TdO%kN[d%gTYOOT%TJ%fNUZPJY
gTYOOT_%%kN[d%~LQaNTS%ZOPN[Ub%jQTOYNQaPb%QUZ%aQUZPKQMNU[%]Naa%POYhO%TJ%QPPNPT%TdNP%QNjb%]dNaPT
OUPLYNU[%TdO%PKdOjO%ZJOP%UJT%NjMQKT%JU%TdO%UOQYXS%aNPTOZ%XLNaZNU[Pb%KJUPOYhQTNJU%QYOQb%JY
TJ]U%KOUTYO%QYOQ%[OUOYQaaS_%%\dO%JhOYQaa%ZOhOaJMjOUT%NP%KJUPNZOYOZ%TJ%XO%Q%]Oaa%ZOPN[UOZ
MYJMJPQa%]dNKd%]Naa%dQhO%Q%MJPNTNhO%NjMQKT%JU%TdO%hNPLQa%QjOUNTNOP%Jc%TdO%PLYYJLUZNU[%QYOQb
NU%QKKJYZQUKO%]NTd%MJaNKNOP%�z{pb%�znvb%QUZ%�zn�%Jc%TdO%kNaaNU[ZJU%�JKQa%�aQU_

�JaNKNOP%�znxb%�zn{%QUZ%�znt%Jc%TdO%kNaaNU[ZJU%�JKQa%�aQU�%�QYT%\]J%gQhOZ%Vu�%�JaNKNOP
r�JhOjXOY%nx{ns%POORP%TJ%OUPLYO%TdQT%UO]%ZOhOaJMjOUTP%ZJ%UJT%dQhO%Q%ZOTYNjOUTQa
NjMQKT%JU%TdO%YOPNZOUTNQa%QjOUNTS%Jc%UON[dXJLYNU[%JKKLMNOYP%TdYJL[d%aJPP%Jc%aN[dTb
ZJjNUQUKO%JY%aJPP%Jc%MYNhQKS_

\dO%MYJMJPOZ%OWTOUPNJUP%QYO%UJT%KJUPNZOYOZ%TJ%XO%JhOYoZJjNUQUT%]dOU%hNO]OZ%NU
KJU�LUKTNJU%]NTd%TdO%OWNPTNU[%XLNaZNU[b%QUZ%TdO%]NZOY%KJUTOWT%Jc%TdO%PNTOb%]NTd%ULjOYJLP
aQY[O%KJjjOYKNQa%XLNaZNU[Pb%QUZ%QP%PLKdb%NP%LUaNROaS%TJ%NjMQKT%JU%TdO%hNPLQa%QjOUNTNOP%Jc
UON[dXJLYNU[%MYJMOYTNOP%cYJj%aJPP%Jc%aN[dTb%JhOYoZJjNUQUKO%JY%aJPP%Jc%MYNhQKS_

�JaNKS%ez{%Jc%TdO%kNaaNU[ZJU%�JKQa%�aQU�%�QYT%\]J%gQhOZ%Vu�%�JaNKNOP%r�JhOjXOY%nx{ns
PTQTOP%MOYjNPPNJU%]Naa%UJT%XO%[YQUTOZ%cJY%LPOP%]dNKd%QYO%aNROaS%TJ%XOKJjO%ZOTYNjOUTQa%TJ
TdO%KdQYQKTOY%JY%QjOUNTNOP%Jc%PLYYJLUZNU[%MYJMOYTNOP_%%%�NhOU%TdO%UQTLYO%Jc%TdO%LPO%Jc%TdO
XLNaZNU[%]Naa%UJT%KdQU[O%QP%Q%YOPLaT%Jc%TdNP%MYJMJPQab%TdO%PKdOjO%]Naa%UJT%[NhO%KQLPO%TJ
UJNPO%QUUJSQUKO%TJ%PLYYJLUZNU[%MYJMOYTNOP_

T̀%NP%UJT%KJUPNZOYOZ%TdQT%TdOYO%]JLaZ%XO%Q%jQTOYNQa%aJPP%Jc%QjOUNTS%TJ%UON[dXJLYNU[
MYJMOYTNOP_%\dO%MYJMJPOZ%ZOhOaJMjOUT%NP%KJUPNZOYOZ%TJ%XO%KJUPNPTOUT%]NTd%MJaNKNOP%�znxb
�zn{%QUZ%�znt%Jc%TdO%Vu�_

Page 156



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H

5G4;

5G44

5G4:

5G4I

5G4<

D)J),/%*#,K)+)#,-%L#$%L8+8$2%#**8')2$-

>$!LL)*%)1'!*+B%0!$M*9*(2%'!$N),/B%'2K2-+$)!,%-!L2+9

C$O!,%K2-)/,B%!**2--%!,K%-2*8$)+9

P)-!O(2K%!**2--

.$#J)-)#,%#L%!LL#$K!O(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22K-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,K-*!'),/%!,K%?*#(#/9

QRS%TUVTVWXY%ZW%[VU%X\%V[[Z]S%̂_ZỲZ\ab%X]]VÙZ\aYc%dRSUS%eZYY%̂S%\V%[_d_US%USWZ̀S\dZXY
V]]_TZSUWf

gVYZ]ZSW%hij%X\̀%hik%V[%dRS%lZYYZ\àV\%mV]XY%gYX\n%gXUd%QeV%oXpS̀%qrg%gVYZ]ZSW
stVpSû SU%jvwjx%XUS%]V\]SU\S̀%eZdR%dUX[[Z]%aS\SUXdZV\b%X\̀%X]]SWW%dV%T_̂YZ]%dUX\WTVUdf
gVYZ]ZSW%hiwy%X\̀%hiwz%XUS%]V\]SU\S̀%eZdR%V\{WZdS%TXU|Z\af%

QRS%WZdS%RXW%X%gQhm%V[%z%X\̀%ZW%YV]XdS̀%V\%dRS%S̀aS%V[%q}̂UZ̀aS%QVe\%~S\dUSb%YSWW%dRX\
wvv%uSdUSW%[UVu%q}̂UZ̀aS%q\̀SUaUV_\̀%odXdZV\f%%QRSUS%ZW%\V%]RX\aS%dV%dRS%uSX\W%V[
X]]SWW%dV%dRS%WZdSb%eRZ]R%eZYY%USuXZ\%XW%X%V\S{eXc%WcWdSu%[UVu%~UVWW%odUSSdb%S}ZdZ\a%V\dV
�Z\S%odUSSdf%%oSUpZ]Z\a%V[%dRS%WZdS%eZYY%̂S%_\̀SUdX|S\%[UVu%dRS%Z\dSU\XY%WZdS%X]]SWW%UVX̀%XW
S}ZWdZ\af%%�\%X̀ Z̀dZV\b%jwj%]c]YS%TXU|Z\a%WTX]SW%eZYY%̂S%TUVpZ̀S̀%eZdRZ\%dRS%WZdSf

hW%TXUd%V[%dRS%TUVTVWXYWb%dRS%YXcV_d%V[%dRS%S}ZWdZ\a%]XU%TXU|%eZdRZ\%dRS%WZdS%eZYY%̂S
US]V\[Za_US̀b%eRZ]R%eZYY%USW_Yd%Z\%X%US̀_]dZV\%V[%wz%TXU|Z\a%WTX]SWf%%�\%X̀ Z̀dZV\b%dRS%S}ZWdZ\a
]XU%TXU|Z\a%YV]XdS̀%XYV\a%dRS%Z\dSU\XY%WZdS%X]]SWW%UVX̀%eZYY%̂S%US̀_]S̀%[UVu%jz%dV%wj%]XU
TXU|Z\a%WTX]SWf%%hW%X%USW_Ydb%dRS%̀SpSYVTuS\d%eZYY%TUVpZ̀S%X%dVdXY%V[%��j%]XU%TXU|Z\a
WTX]SW%Z\]Y_̀Z\a%jz%WTX]SW%[VU%̀ZWX̂YS̀%_WSUWf%%lVeSpSUb%Zd%ZW%\VdS̀%dRXd%WVuS%V[%dRS
TXU|Z\a%WTX]SW%eZdRZ\%dRS%S}ZWdZ\a%]XU%TXU|%XUS%W_̂WdX\̀XÙ%Z\%WZ�Sf%%hW%X%USW_Ydb%Zd%ZW
]V\WZ̀SUS̀%dRXd%̀SpSYVTuS\d%eZYY%TUVpZ̀S%X%dVdXY%V[%��j%TXU|Z\a%WTX]SW%Z\]Y_̀Z\a%w�
WTX]SW%[VU%̀ZWX̂YS̀%_WSUWf%

�RS\%XWWSWWZ\a%dRS%TUVTVWS̀%]XU%TXU|Z\a%TUVpZWZV\b%dRS%~V_\]ZY�W%lZaReXc%�[[Z]SU%WdXdSW
dRXd%dRSUS%ZW%\V%US�_ZUSuS\d%dV%TUVpZ̀S%X̀ Z̀dZV\XY%]XU%TXU|Z\a%eZdRZ\%dRS%WZdSf%%hW%X%USW_Ydb
dRS%TUVTVWS̀%]XU%TXU|Z\a%TUVpZWZV\%ZW%]V\WZ̀SUS̀%X]]STdX̂YS%dV%WSUpS%dRS%̀SpSYVTuS\df
�_UdRSUuVUSb%Zd%ZW%\VdS̀%dRXd%dRS%gQhm%Z\̀S}%eZdRZ\%dRS%XUSX%V[%dRS%WZdS%ZW%zb%eRZ]R
Z\̀Z]XdSW%pSUc%aVV̀%X]]SWWẐZYZdc%dV%T_̂YZ]%dUX\WTVUd%[X]ZYZdZSW%Z\]Y_̀Z\a%̂c%̂_W%X\̀%UXZYf

�d%ZW%\VdS̀%dRXd%dRSUS%uXc%̂S%WVuS%Z\]USXWS%Z\%dUZT%aS\SUXdZV\%XW%X%USW_Yd%V[%dRS
S̀pSYVTuS\df%%lVeSpSUb%Zd%ZW%]V\WZ̀SUS̀%dRXd%X\c%Z\]USXWS%Z\%pSRZ]YS%dUZTW%eV_Ỳ%\Vd%RXpS
X%uXdSUZXY%ZuTX]d%XYV\a%dRS%YV]XY%RZaReXc%\SdeVU|f

QRSUS[VUSb%Zd%ZW%]V\WZ̀SUS̀%dRXd%dRS%̀SpSYVTuS\d%eV_Ỳ%\Vd%̂S%]V\dUXUc%dV%dRS%gVYZ]ZSW%V[
dRS%X̀VTdS̀%lZYYZ\àV\%mV]XY%gYX\b%jvwjb%gXUd%jb%X\̀%X\%V̂�S]dZV\%ZW%\Vd%UXZWS̀%Z\%USYXdZV\
dV%dRS%TUVTVWXYWb%W_̂�S]d%dV%X%]V\̀ZdZV\%US�_ZUZ\a%SYS]dUZ]%pSRZ]YS%]RXUaZ\a%TVZ\dW%dV%̂S
TUVpZ̀S̀b%X\̀%dRS%WS]_UZ\a%V[%X%dUXpSY%TYX\%XW%TXUd%V[%dRS%owv�%YSaXY%XaUSSuS\df

�d%ZW%]V\WZ̀SUS̀%dRXd%dRSUS%XUS%\V%_ÛX\%̀SWZa\%VU%WS]_UZdc%ZWW_SW%XUZWZ\a%[UVu%dRS
TUVTVWXYf%%h]]SWW%ZW%]V\WZ̀SUS̀%Z\%VdRSU%WS]dZV\W%V[%dRS%USTVUdf

QRS%W]RSuS%eV_Ỳ%TUVpZ̀S%[VU%X\%X]]SWWẐYS%̂_ZỲZ\a%V\%XYY%[YVVUW%eZdR%dRS%TUVpZWZV\%V[
rrh%]VuTYZX\d%YZ[dW%dV%X]]SWW%dRS%S}dS\WZV\W%dV%dRS%̂_ZỲZ\af%mSpSY%X]]SWW%ZW%TUVpZ̀S̀%[UVu
dRS%̂_ZỲZ\a%dV%dRS%S}dSU\XY%XUSXW%X\̀%dV%dRS%]XU%TXU|f%rZWX̂YS̀%�~%[X]ZYZdZSW%eZYY%̂S
TUVpZ̀S̀%X\̀%XYY%\Se%̀VVUW%X\̀%[Z\ZWRSW%eZYY%[_YYc%]VuTYc%eZdR%gXUd%i%V[%dRS%�_ZỲZ\a
�Sa_YXdZV\Wf%%h]]VÙZ\aYc%dRS%W]RSuS%ZW%]V\WZ̀SUS̀%dV%̂S%]V\WZWdS\d%eZdR%gVYZ]ZSW%�w�
X\̀%hiwz%V[%dRS%lZYYZ\àV\%mV]XY%gYX\n%gXUd%QeV%oXpS̀%qrg%gVYZ]ZSW%stVpSû SU%jvwjxf

tV%USWZ̀S\dZXY%_\ZdW%XUS%TUVTVWS̀%XW%TXUd%V[%dRZW%XTTYZ]XdZV\f%%hW%W_]Rb%dRZW%ZW%\Vd%USYSpX\d
dV%dRS%XTTYZ]XdZV\f

Page 157



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL%MNOP%HQ%RST%UJIIJVWXHV%YHKZI%GIZV[%GZ\R%]̂ H%_Z̀TX%abG%GHIJKJTc%deH̀TfgT\%hijhk
cTTlc%RST%\TRTVRJHV%ZVX%mRJIJcZRJHV%HQ%RHnHW\ZnSJKZI%ZVX%IZVXcKZnT%QTZRm\Tc%HQ%fT\JR%ZVX
RST%n\H̀JcJHV%HQ%VT̂ %nIZVRJVW%ZVX%IZVXcKZnJVW%̂ST\T̀T\%JR%Jc%Znn\Hn\JZRTo

]ST%TpJcRJVW%IZVXcKZnT%QTZRm\Tc%JVKImXT%Z%QH\fZI%W\H̀T%HQ%H\VZfTVRZI%nTZ\%R\TT%ZR%RST
qJVXcH\%_R\TTR%TVR\ZVKTr%W\HmVX%IT̀TI%nIZVRJVW%JVKImXJVW%nHIIZ\XTX%YHVXHV%GIZVTc%ZVX
gJ\KS%Z\HmVX%RST%cHmRST\V%TIT̀ZRJHVr%ZVX%RST%gmJIXJVW%Jc%\ZJcTX%HV%cT\JTc%HQ%RT\\ZKTc%̂JRS
nHXJmf%IT̀TI%nIZVRT\cr%cHfT%HQ%̂SJKS%SZ̀T%QZJITX%H\%Z\T%VĤ %TfnRLo%%]ST%g\JKl%\TRZJVJVW
ẐIIc%̂SJKS%cmnnH\R%RST%RT\\ZKTc%ZVX%cRTn%mn%RH%RST%nHXJmf%HV%̂SJKS%RST%gmJIXJVW%cJRc%Jc
J̀cmZIIL%XHfJVZVR%Zc%Jc%RST%Q\TTscRZVXJVW%g\JKl%̂ZII%̂JRS%\ZJIJVWc%Z\HmVX%RST%cHmRST\V
gHmVXZ\Lo%]STcT%XTRZJIc%ZnnTZ\%XTQTVcJ̀T%ZVX%KJRZXTIsIJlTo%%]ST%̀JcmZI%KHVR\JgmRJHV%HQ
cTITKRTX%R\TTc%Z\HmVX%RST%cJRT%SZc%gTTV%\TKHWVJcTX%gL%RST%tHmVKJI%̂SJKS%n\HRTKRTX%RSTf
gL%JVKImcJHV%JV%]\TT%G\TcT\̀ZRJHV%eHo%uOPo%%]STcT%R\TTc%KHVR\JgmRT%RH%RST%H\JWJVZI%XTcJWV
ZVX%cTRRJVW%HQ%RST%gmJIXJVW%ZVX%KHVR\JgmRT%RH%RST%cR\TTR%cKTVT%ZVX%nmgIJK%\TZIfo%

]ST%cmgfJRRTX%R\TT%ZccTccfTVR%KHVKImXTc%RSZR%RST\T%Z\T%VH%W\ZXT%vwv%dWHHX%xmZIJRL%ZVX
Z̀ImTk%R\TTcr%jOeHo%W\ZXT%vMv%dfHXT\ZRTkr%%hOeHo%W\ZXT%%vtv%dnHH\k%ZVX%heHo%W\ZXT%vavo
]ST%tHmVKJIvc%]\TT%yQQJKT\%SZc%cRZRTX%RST\T%Jc%VH%HgzTKRJHV%RH%RST%KHVKImcJHVc%HQ%RST%R\TT
ZccTccfTVRco%%]ST%]\TT%{TRTVRJHV%|%{TfH̀ZI%GIZV%KHVQJ\fc%RSZR%RST%QHm\%n\HRTKRTX
YHVXHV%GIZVTc%HV%RST%cHmRST\V%gHmVXZ\L%̂JII%gT%\TRZJVTXr%RHWTRST\%̂JRS%Z%UHIf%yZl%dt
W\ZXTk%ZVX%RS\TT%vtv%W\ZXT%R\TTc%JV%RST%VH\RSsTZcR%KH\VT\%HQ%RST%cJRTo

w%cKSTXmIT%HQ%OieHo%R\TTc%SZ̀T%gTTV%JXTVRJQJTX%QH\%\TfH̀ZIr%̂JRS%zmcRJQJKZRJHV%QH\%\TfH̀ZI
QZIIJVW%JVRH%HVT%HQ%RST%QHIIĤ JVW%KZRTWH\JTc[%RH%QZKJIJRZRT%KHVcR\mKRJHVr%JVZnn\Hn\JZRT%cnTKJTc
QH\%RSTJ\%IHKZRJHV%|%KZmcJVW%cR\mKRm\ZI%XZfZWT%|%RH%QZKJIJRZRT%n\HzTKR%n\HnHcZIco%}HcRr%gmR%VHR
ZIIr%HQ%RSTcT%R\TTc%Z\T%vtv%W\ZXT%R\TTc%ZVX%vav%s%̂SJKS%̂HmIX%VHR%VH\fZIIL%gT%KHVcJXT\TX%Z
KHVcR\ZJVR%HV%XT̀TIHnfTVRo%yV%gZIZVKT%RST%\TfH̀ZI%cR\ZRTWL%KZV%gT%zmcRJQJTX%gTKZmcT%RST
VT̂ %|%\TnIZKTfTVR%nIZVRJVW%n\HnHcZIc%cSHmIX%JVzTKR%VT̂ %IJQT%ZVX%IHVWT̀JRL%JVRH%RST
IZVXcKZnT%RS\HmWS%ZV%TVSZVKTX%KHfn\TSTVcJ̀T%IZVXcKZnT%cKSTfTo%%

]ST%bTcJWV%~%wKKTcc%_RZRTfTVR%cRZRTc%RSZR%RST%vXTQTVcJ̀Tv%\ZJIJVWc%̂ JII%gT%\TfH̀TX
Z\HmVX%RST%cHmRST\V%nT\JfTRT\%Zc%nZ\R%HQ%RST%cHQR%IZVXcKZnT%cR\ZRTWL%RH%TVSZVKT%RST
cTRRJVW%HQ%RST%gmJIXJVW%ZVX%JVRTW\ZRT%JR%gTRRT\%̂JRS%RST%nmgIJK%\TZIfo%%�V%ZXXJRJHV%RH%VT̂
|\TnIZKTfTVR%R\TT%nIZVRJVWr%KIJfgJVW%ZVX%KZcKZXJVW%nIZVRc%Z\T%RH%gT%mcTX%ZXzZKTVR%RH%RST
\TRZJVJVW%̂ZIIc%̂SJKS%̂JII%TQQTKRJ̀TIL%K\TZRT%Z%W\TTV%ZVX%ZRR\ZKRJ̀T%nIJVRSr%cHQRTVJVW%RST
TpJcRJVW%g\JKl%QZKZXTco

]ST%\TsXTcJWV%HQ%RST%Q\HVR%KHm\RLZ\X%RH%Jfn\H̀T%RST%ZKKTcc%RH%RST%gmJIXJVW%ZVX%RST
\TIZRJHVcSJn%̂JRS%qJVXcH\%_R\TTR%VTKTccJRZRTc%RST%\TfH̀ZI%HQ%RST%H\VZfTVRZI%nTZ\%R\TTcr
cT̀T\ZI%HQ%̂SJKS%Z\T%JV%nHH\%KHVXJRJHVo%%{TnIZVRJVW%HQ%RSJc%Z\TZ%̂JII%TVSZVKT%RST%VT̂
IZLHmRo%%w%\TXmVXZVR%Z\TZ%HQ%IZVX%dZVX%Z%QH\fT\%cJVWITscRH\TL%fZ\lTRJVW%HQQJKTk%Q\HVRJVW
HVRH%t\Hcc%_R\TTR%dcHmRSŝTcR%KH\VT\%HQ%RST%cJRTk%̂JII%gT%JVKH\nH\ZRTX%JVRH%RST%IZVXcKZnT
ŜJKS%̂JII%gT%Z%Qm\RST\%cJWVJQJKZVR%Jfn\H̀TfTVRo%]ST%\TnIZVRJVW%HQ%RST%RT\\ZKTc%cTTlc%RH
n\H̀JXT%cTZcHVZI%JVRT\TcR%̂SJKS%KZV%gT%cTTV%ZVX%TVzHLTX%gHRS%Q\Hf%RST%HQQJKTc%ZVX%RST
nmgIJK%\TZIfo

�\TTV%\HHQcr%mcJVW%Z%KHfgJVZRJHV%HQ%cTXmf%ZVX%̂JIXQIĤ T\%fJpTcr%HV%RST%O\Xr%�RS%ZVX%uRS
QIHH\c%̂JII%n\H̀JXT%ZRR\ZKRJ̀T%ZVX%̀ZImZgIT%gTVTQJRc%RH%gJHXJ̀T\cJRL%ZVX%RST%TKHIHWL%HQ%RSJc
m\gZV%cJRTo%

�R%Jc%KHVcJXT\TX%RSZR%R\TTc%RH%gT%\TRZJVTX%HV%RST%cJRT%cSHmIX%gT%n\HRTKRTX%̀JZ%KHVXJRJHVo%%wV
ZXXJRJHVZI%KHVXJRJHV%Jc%ZIcH%\TKHffTVXTX%RH%TVcm\T%QmRm\T%IZVXcKZnJVW%Z\\ZVWTfTVRc%Z\T
ZKKTnRZgITo%_mgzTKR%RH%RSTcT%KHVXJRJHVcr%JR%Jc%KHVcJXT\TX%RSZR%RST%n\HnHcZI%̂SJKS%̂HmIX

Page 158



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G4I

5G45

5G4J

A8-+!),!K(2%L!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2L!K(2%2,2$/9%M%A8-+!),!K)()+9

N(##O),/%#$%P$!),!/2%E--82-

Q#)-2%#$%&)$%R8!()+9%E--82-

STUVWXW%SYYZ[YZVS\W%[]\T[̂ W_%V̀%\WẐ_%[a%Y[bVTc%defgh

i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%Y[bVTVW_%lhmn%S̀j%lhmo%ZWp]VZW_%SjWp]S\W%YZ[XV_V[̀%[a%ZWa]_W%S̀j%ZWTcTbV̀q
aSTVbV\VW_%a[Z%̀Wr%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%S̀j%a[Z%\UWVZ%b[TS\V[̀%\[%sW%SYYZ[YZVS\W%V̀%\WẐ_%[a%ẀSsbV̀q
WS_W%[a%T[bbWT\V[̀%aZ[̂ %\UW%_V\Wh%

tUW%SYYbVTS\V[̀%V_%STT[̂ YS̀VWj%sc%YbS̀_%YZ[XVjW_%jW\SVb_%[a%S%jWjVTS\Wj%_YSTW%rV\UV̀%\UW
s]VbjV̀q%Sbb[TS\Wj%\[%_\[ZW%\UW%sV̀_%a[Z%ZWa]_W%S̀j%ZWTcTbV̀qh%tUW%sV̀%SZWS%V_%S̀%ẀTb[_Wj
SZWS%\[%\UW%̀[Z\U%[a%\UW%s]VbjV̀qu%S̀j%rVbb%sW%STTW__Wj%XVS%\UW%WvV_\V̀q%b[SjV̀q%sSc%SZWS
wrUVTU%V_%\[%sW%̂[XWj%̂[ZW%TẀ\ZSbbc%[̀%\UW%_V\Wxh%

tUW%bWXWb%[a%rS_\W%S̀j%ZWTcTbV̀q%_\[ZW%YZ[XV_V[̀u%V\_%b[TS\V[̀%S̀j%̂WS̀_%[a%T[bbWT\V[̀%sc
ZWa]_W%XWUVTbW_%V_%T[̀_VjWZWj%\[%T[̂ Ybc%rV\U%\UW%y[]̀TVbz_%ZWp]VZŴ Ẁ\_h%%{_%_]TUu%\UW
_TUŴ W%V_%T[̀_VjWZWj%_S\V_aST\[Zc%S̀j%T[̂ YbVW_%rV\U%\UW%_\S̀jSZj_%_W\%[]\%V̀%i[̀j[̀%kbS̀
Y[bVTVW_%lhmn%S̀j%lhmoh

k[bVTc%lh|%[a%\UW%i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%w}]bc%|~mmx%ZWp]VZW_%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%YZ[Y[_Sb_%\[%̂S�W%\UW
a]bbW_\%T[̀\ZVs]\V[̀%Y[__VsbW%\[%ZWj]TV̀q%TSZs[̀%Ŵ V__V[̀_h%%eXWZc%̂ S�[Z%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\
YZ[Y[_Sb%_U[]bj%sW%STT[̂ YS̀VWj%sc%S̀%ẀWZqc%S__W__̂ Ẁ\%jŴ [̀_\ZS\V̀q%U[r%\UW
\SZqW\_%a[Z%TSZs[̀%jV[vVjW%Ŵ V__V[̀_%ZWj]T\V[̀%rVbb%sW%̂ W\%rV\UV̀%\UW%aZŜ Wr[Z�%[a%\UW
ẀWZqc%UVWZSZTUch%%d[Z[]qU_%SZW%Sb_[%ẀT[]ZSqWj%\[%ZWp]VZW%ẀWZqc%S__W__̂ Ẁ\_%a[Z
[\UWZ%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%YZ[Y[_Sb_%rUWZW%SYYZ[YZVS\Wh

�̀%STT[ZjS̀TW%rV\U%\UV_%Y[bVTc%\UW%SYYbVTS̀\%US_%_]ŝ V\\Wj%S̀%èWZqc%�\S\Ŵ Ẁ\%\[
jŴ [̀_\ZS\W%U[r%\UW%i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%[s�WT\VXW_%rVbb%sW%̂ W\h%%tUW%YZ[Y[_Sb%aWS\]ZW_%s[\U
YS__VXW%S̀j%ST\VXW%jW_Vq̀%aWS\]ZW_%V̀Tb]jV̀q%b[r%��XSb]W%̂ S\WZVSb_u%b[r%ẀWZqc%bVqU\V̀q
rV\U%[TT]YS̀Tc%_Ẁ_V̀q%S̀j%jScbVqU\%T[̀\Z[b_u%UVqU%WaaVTVẀTc%s[VbWZu%UVqU%WaaVTVẀTc
TUVbbWZ_u%S̀j%UVqU%WaaVTVẀTc%UWS\%ZWT[XWZc%_c_\Ŵ _h%%kU[\[X[b\SVT%YS̀Wb_%r[]bj%sW
YZ[XVjWj%[̀%\UW%Z[[a%[a%\UW%s]VbjV̀q%\[%YZ[XVjW%S%Y[Z\V[̀%[a%\UW%_V\Wz_%ẀWZqc%̀WWj_%\UZ[]qU
\UW%]_W%[a%S%ZẀWrSsbW%ẀWZqch%%tUW_W%̂ WS_]ZW_%SV̂%\[%STUVWXW%S%f|�%ZWj]T\V[̀%V̀
TSZs[̀%jV[vVjW%Ŵ V__V[̀_%Ss[XW%kSZ\%i%[a%\UW%d]VbjV̀q%�Wq]bS\V[̀_u%a[Z%\UW%s]VbjV̀qu%rUVTU
V_%̂SZqV̀Sbbc%sWb[r%\UW%i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%ZWp]VZŴ Ẁ\%[a%�~�h%%�[rWXWZu%V\%V_%̀[\Wj%\US\%\UW
YZ[Y[_Sb%V_%V̀%\UW%̂ SV̀%S%ZWa]ZsV_Û Ẁ\u%_[%\UV_%V_%T[̀_VjWZWj%\[%sW%S%_S\V_aST\[Zc%qSV̀
qVXẀ%\UW%T[̀_\ZSV̀\_%[a%\UW%WvV_\V̀q%s]VbjV̀q%ẀXWb[YWh

i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%Y[bVTc%lhmm%_\S\W_%\US\%̂S�[Z%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%YZ[Y[_Sb_%_U[]bj%YZ[XVjW%qZWẀ
Z[[a_h%%�W_\ZVT\V[̀_%j]W%\[%\UW%WvV_\V̀q%s]VbjV̀q%a[Ẑ%̂WS̀%\US\%\UW%qZWẀ%Z[[a%YZ[XV_V[̀%V_
bV̂V\Wju%U[rWXWZ%S%_̂ Sbb%Ŝ []̀\%[a%qZWẀ%Z[[a%V_%YZ[Y[_Wjh%%tUW%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%Sb_[
YZ[Y[_W_%qZWẀ%_TZWẀV̀q%\[%\UW%b[rWZ%bWXWb_%[a%\UW%s]VbjV̀qh%%{_%_]TUu%\UW%YZ[Y[_Wj
_TUŴ W%V_%T[̀_VjWZWj%\[%T[̂ Ybc%rV\U%ZWbWXS̀\%i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%Y[bVTVW_h

tUW%_V\W%j[W_%̀[\%aSbb%rV\UV̀%S%ab[[j%�[̀W%S̀j%̀[%V__]W_%ZWbS\V̀q%\[%ab[[jV̀q%USXW%sWẀ
VjẀ\VaVWjh

i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%Y[bVTc%lhmf%_\S\W_%\US\%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%YZ[Y[_Sb_%_U[]bj%]_W%_]_\SV̀SsbW%]ZsS̀
jZSV̀SqW%_c_\Ŵ _%w����x%]̀bW__%\UWZW%SZW%q[[j%ZWS_[̀_%a[Z%̀[\%j[V̀q%_[h%%�VXẀ%\UW
_TSbW%[a%\UW%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\u%V\%V_%T[̀_VjWZWj%\US\%SjjV\V[̀Sb%rS\WZ%WaaVTVẀTc%̂WS_]ZW_%_U[]bj
sW%V̀T[ZY[ZS\Wj%V̀\[%\UW%_TUŴ Wu%V̀%STT[ZjS̀TW%rV\U%i[̀j[̀%kbS̀%Y[bVTch%%tUV_%r[]bj%sW
ZWp]VZWj%sc%rSc%[a%T[̀jV\V[̀%Ẁ_]ZV̀q%\UW%jWXWb[Ŷ Ẁ\%V_%TSZZVWj%[]\%V̀%STT[ZjS̀TW%rV\U
\UW%jW\SVb_%V̀Tb]jWj%rV\UV̀%\UW%_]ŝ V\\Wj%�b[[j%�V_�%{__W__̂ Ẁ\h

Page 159



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G:;

5G:4

5G::

0#112,+-%#,%.8I()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#I()/!+)#,-

?J'2K)2,*9%#L%2,L#$*212,+%!*+)#,

M+62$%E--82-

NOP%QRSTUVWXY%ZT[V\RT]PT̂_W%̀\R̂PÛVRT%aTV̂%O_Y%bPPT%URTYSŴPc%RT%̂OP%_ddWVU_̂VRT%_Tc
\_VYPY%TR%RbePÛVRT%RT%TRVYP%R\%_V\%fS_WV̂g%YSbePÛ%̂R%_dd\Rd\V_̂Ph

iR%RbePÛVRTY%jP\P%\PUPV[Pc%RT%̂OP%_ddWVU_̂VRTh

kORSWc%̂OP%_ddWVU_̂VRT%bP%_dd\R[Pcl%_%\_TmP%Rn%dW_TTVTm%RbWVm_̂VRTY%jRSWc%bP%YRSmÔ%̂R
]V̂Vm_̂P%̂OP%V]d_Û%Rn%̂OP%cP[PWRd]PT̂l%VT%WVTP%jV̂O%Y_[Pc%dRWVUg%opq%Rn%̂OP%QRSTUVWXY
aTV̂_\g%rP[PWRd]PT̂%̀W_Th

NOP%RbWVm_̂VRTY%YRSmÔ%_\P%_Y%nRWWRjYs

ph%tVmOj_gYs%NR%YPUS\P%_WW%TPUPYY_\g%OVmOj_gY%jR\uY%_Y%\PfSV\Pch

vh%N\_[PW%̀W_Ts%kPUS\VTm%_%N\_[PW%̀W_Tl%VTUWScVTm%_%wvxlxxx%bRTch

yh%̀SbWVU%oP_W]s%z%YUOP]P%Rn%jR\uY%̂R%̂OP%{VTcYR\%k̂\PP̂%|%QO_\̂P\%̀W_UP%_\P_%̂R%bP
_m\PPc%bP̂jPPT%̂OP%rP[PWRdP\%_Tc%̂OP%QRSTUVWl%̂R%bP%U_\\VPc%RŜ%_̂%̂OP%_ddWVU_T̂XY
P}dPTYPh

~h%QRTŶ\SÛVRT%N\_VTVTms%ZV̂OP\%_%nVT_TUV_W%URT̂\VbŜVRTl%R\%_T%VT�uVTc%YUOP]P%cPWV[P\Pc
cS\VTm%̂OP%URTŶ\SÛVRT%dO_YP%Rn%̂OP%cP[PWRd]PT̂l%YORSWc%bP%YPUS\Pc%�VT%PV̂OP\%P[PT̂%̂OP
XRbWVm_̂VRTX%YORSWc%bP%cPWV[P\Pc%PfS_W%̂R%̂OP%nR\]SW_%Rn%wvl�xx%nR\%P[P\g%wp%]VWWVRT%bSVWc
URŶ%�%p~|p�x%}%wqpl�q�%�%̂R̂_W%URT̂\VbŜVRT�h

�h%̀\RePÛ%�_T_mP]PT̂%_Tc%�RTV̂R\VTm%�PPs%_%nVT_TUV_W%URT̂\VbŜVRT%PfS_W%̂R%��%Rn%̂OP
R̂̂_W%U_YO%URT̂\VbŜVRTY%̂Rj_\cY%̂OP%]_T_mP]PT̂%_Tc%]RTV̂R\VTm%Rn%̂OP%\PYSŴVTm
_m\PP]PT̂h

kORSWc%̂OP%_ddWVU_̂VRT%bP%_dd\R[Pc%_n̂P\%̂OP%QRSTUVWXY%QR]]STV̂g%�Tn\_Ŷ\SÛS\P%�P[g
�Q���%UO_\mP%UR]PY%VT̂R%PnnPÛ%RT%p%zSmSŶ%vxp~l%RbWVm_̂VRT%�%jRSWc%bP%cPWP̂Pcl%_Y%̂OVY%VY
UR[P\Pc%STcP\%̂OP%QRSTUVWXY%Q��l%jOVUO%jRSWc%̂OPT%bP%d_g_bWP%RT%̂OP%TPj%nWRR\Yd_UP
U\P_̂Pc%_̂%_%\_̂P%Rn%wy�%dP\%YfS_\P%]P̂\P%nR\%̂OP%RnnVUP%nWRR\Yd_UPh

�T%_ccV̂VRT%̂R%̂OP%QRSTUVWXY%kpx�%URT̂\VbŜVRTY%_Tc%Q��%\PfSV\P]PT̂Yl%̂OP%�_gR\%Rn
�RTcRTXY%Q��%O_Y%VT̂\RcSUPc%_%UO_\mVTm%YgŶP]%jV̂OVT%tVWWVTmcRT%Rn%wy�%dP\%YfS_\P%]P̂\P
Rn%m\RYY%VT̂P\T_W%nWRR\%_\P_%̂R%bP%d_Vc%̂R%̂OP%��z%̂R%mR%̂Rj_\cY%̂OP%nSTcVTm%Rn%Q\RYY\_VWh
NOVY%_ddWVU_̂VRT%VY%WV_bWP%nR\%̂OP%�_gR\XY%Q��%jV̂O%\PYdPÛ%̂R%TPj%nWRR\Yd_UP%bPVTm%U\P_̂Pch

iR%PTnR\UP]PT̂%_ÛVRT%VY%\PfSV\Pc%VT%̂OVY%VTŶ_TUPh

Q�iNz��izN��is

zY%YRVWY%_\P%WVuPWg%̂R%bP%V]dR\̂Pc%_Y%d_\̂%Rn%̂OP%W_TcYU_dVTm%jR\uYl%̂R%PTYS\P%̂OP%P}VŶVTm
YRVWY%_\P%YSV̂_bWP%nR\%SYPl%_T%V]dR\̂Pc%YRVWY%URTcV̂VRT%VY%\PUR]]PTcPc%nR\%VTUWSYVRT%VT%_Tg
dP\]VYYVRT%mV[PTh

�G MI-2$�!+)#,-%#L%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

�ZiZoz�
�P]bP\Y%]SŶ%cP̂P\]VTP%dW_TTVTm%_ddWVU_̂VRTY%O_[VTm%cSP%\Pm_\c%̂R%̂OP%d\R[VYVRTY%Rn%̂OP
cP[PWRd]PT̂%dW_T%YR%n_\%_Y%]_̂P\V_W%̂R%̂OP%_ddWVU_̂VRTl%_Tg%WRU_W%nVT_TUP%URTYVcP\_̂VRTY%YR

Page 160



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%HJ%KHLMINHO%LP%LQM%HRRONSHLNPTU%HTV%LP%HTW%PLQMI%KHLMINHO%SPTJNVMIHLNPTJ%XNTSOYVNTZ
IMZNPTHO%HTV%THLNPTHO%RPONSW%HTV%ZYNVHTSM[\%]MK̂ MIJ%KYJL%HOJP%VMLMIKNTM%HRRONSHLNPTJ%NT
HSSPIVHTSM%_NLQ%HOO%IMOM̀HTL%RINKHIW%HTV%JMSPTVHIW%OMZNJOHLNPT\

]HLMINHO%SPTJNVMIHLNPTJ%HIM%LQPJM%_QNSQ%HIM%IMOM̀HTL%LP%IMZYOHLNTZ%LQM%VM̀MOPRKMTL%HTV
YJM%PG%OHTV%NT%LQM%RŶONS%NTLMIMJL\%aQM%SPTJNVMIHLNPTJ%KYJL%GHNIOW%HTV%IMHJPTĤOW%IMOHLM%LP
LQM%HRRONSHLNPT%SPTSMITMV\%%

]MK̂ MIJ%JQPYOV%HOJP%MTJYIM%LQHL%LQMNI%NT̀PÒMKMTL%NT%LQM%VMLMIKNTHLNPT%PG%ROHTTNTZ
HRRONSHLNPTJ%HVQMIMJ%LP%LQM%]MK̂ MIJ%bPVM%PG%bPTVYSL%HJ%HVPRLMV%̂W%cYOO%bPYTSNO%HTV
HOJP%LQM%ZYNVHTSM%SPTLHNTMV%NT%deIP̂NLW%NT%eOHTTNTZU%fgghd\

eijkklkm%bnkolalnkp
]MK̂ MIJ%KHW%VMSNVM%LP%ZIHTL%ROHTTNTZ%SPTJMTL%JŶqMSL%LP%SPTVNLNPTJ\%eOHTTNTZ%SPTJMTL
JQPYOV%TPL%̂M%IMGYJMV%_QMIM%ROHTTNTZ%SPTVNLNPTJ%SHT%P̀MISPKM%H%IMHJPT%GPI%IMGYJHO\
eOHTTNTZ%SPTVNLNPTJ%JQPYOV%PTOW%̂M%NKRPJMV%_QMIM%]MK̂ MIJ%HIM%JHLNJGNMV%LQHL%NKRPJNTZ
LQM%SPTVNLNPTJ%HIM%TMSMJJHIWU%IMOM̀HTL%LP%ROHTTNTZU%IMOM̀HTL%LP%LQM%VM̀MOPRKMTL%LP%̂M
RMIKNLLMVU%MTGPISMĤOMU%RIMSNJM%HTV%IMHJPTĤOM%NT%HOO%PLQMI%IMJRMSLJ\%rQMIM%SPTVNLNPTJ%HIM
NKRPJMVU%LQM%bPYTSNO%NJ%IMsYNIMV%LP%RIP̀NVM%GYOO%IMHJPTJ%GPI%NKRPJNTZ%LQPJM%SPTVNLNPTJ\

eijkklkm%ntilmjalnkp
]MK̂ MIJ%KYJL%̂M%JHLNJGNMV%LQHL%HTW%ROHTTNTZ%P̂ONZHLNPTJ%LP%̂M%JMSYIMV%̂W%_HW%PG%HT
HZIMMKMTL%PI%YTVMILHuNTZ%RYIJYHTL%LP%pMSLNPT%vgw%PG%LQM%aP_T%HTV%bPYTLIW%eOHTTNTZ%jSL
vhhg%HIM%TMSMJJHIW%LP%KHuM%LQM%VM̀MOPRKMTL%HSSMRLĤOM%NT%ROHTTNTZ%LMIKJ\%aQM
P̂ONZHLNPTJ%KYJL%̂M%VNIMSLOW%IMOHLMV%LP%LQM%VM̀MOPRKMTL%HTV%GHNIOW%HTV%IMHJPTĤOW%IMOHLMV
LP%LQM%JSHOM%HTV%uNTV%LP%LQM%VM̀MOPRKMTL%XxMZYOHLNPT%vff%PG%bPKKYTNLW%lTGIHJLIYSLYIM
iM̀W%fgvg[\%

yz{jilalyp%jko%|{]jk%xlm|ap
pMSLNPT%v}h%PG%LQM%ysYHONLNMJ%jSL%fgvgU%IMsYNIMJ%LQM%bPYTSNOU%NT%SPTJNVMINTZ%ROHTTNTZ
HRRONSHLNPTJ%LP%QH̀M%dVYM%IMZHIVd%LP%LQM%TMMV%LP%MONKNTHLM%VNJSINKNTHLNPTU%HV̀HTSM%MsYHONLW
PG%PRRPILYTNLNMJ%HTV%GPJLMI%ZPPV%IMOHLNPTJ%̂ML_MMT%RMPROM%_QP%QH̀M%VNGGMIMTL%dRIPLMSLMV
SQHIHSLMINJLNSJd\%aQM%dRIPLMSLMV%SQHIHSLMINJLNSJd%HIM%HZMU%VNJĤNONLWU%ZMTVMI%IMHJJNZTKMTLU
RIMZTHTSW%HTV%KHLMITNLWU%IHSMU%IMONZNPT%PI%̂MONMGU%JM~%HTV%JM~YHO%PINMTLHLNPT\

aQM%IMsYNIMKMTL%LP%QH̀M%dVYM%IMZHIVd%LP%LQM%ĤP̀M%ZPHOJ%KMHTJ%LQHL%KMK̂ MIJ%JQPYOV
SPTJNVMI%_QMLQMI%RMIJPTJ%_NLQ%RHILNSYOHI%dRIPLMSLMV%SQHIHSLMINJLNSJd%_PYOV%̂M%HGGMSLMV%̂W
H%RIPRPJHO%_QMT%SPKRHIMV%LP%RMIJPTJ%_QP%VP%TPL%JQHIM%LQHL%RIPLMSLMV%SQHIHSLMINJLNS\
rQMIM%MsYHONLNMJ%NJJYMJ%HINJMU%KMK̂ MIJ%JQPYOV%_MNZQ%YR%LQM%MsYHONLNMJ%NKRHSL%PG%LQM
RIPRPJHOJ%HZHNTJL%LQM%PLQMI%KHLMINHO%SPTJNVMIHLNPTJ%IMOHLNTZ%LP%LQM%ROHTTNTZ%HRRONSHLNPT\
ysYHONLNMJ%NKRHSLJ%HIM%TPL%TMSMJJHINOW%VMSNJǸMU%̂YL%LQM%P̂qMSLǸM%PG%HV̀HTSNTZ%MsYHONLNMJ
KYJL%̂M%LHuMT%NTLP%HSSPYTL%NT%_MNZQNTZ%YR%LQM%KMINLJ%PG%HT%HRRONSHLNPT\%aQM%_MNZQL%LP%̂M
ZǸMT%LP%HTW%MsYHONLNMJ%NJJYMJ%NJ%H%KHLLMI%GPI%LQM%VMSNJNPT%KHuMI%LP%VMLMIKNTM%NT%HOO%PG%LQM
SNISYKJLHTSMJ\d

]MK̂ MIJ%JQPYOV%HOJP%SPTJNVMI%_QMLQMI%H%ROHTTNTZ%VMSNJNPT%_PYOV%HGGMSL%QYKHT%INZQLJU%NT
RHILNSYOHI%LQM%INZQL%LP%H%GHNI%QMHINTZU%LQM%INZQL%LP%IMJRMSL%GPI%RIǸHLM%HTV%GHKNOW%ONGMU%LQM
RIPLMSLNPT%PG%RIPRMILW%HTV%LQM%RIPQN̂NLNPT%PG%VNJSINKNTHLNPT\%jTW%VMSNJNPT%KYJL%̂M
RIPRPILNPTHLM%HTV%HSQNM̀M%H%GHNI%̂HOHTSM%̂ML_MMT%RIǸHLM%NTLMIMJLJ%HTV%LQM%RŶONS%NTLMIMJL\

�� ��-2$�!+)#,-%#�%+62%�)$2*+#$%#�%�),!,*2

kPTM\

Page 161



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

4;G 0HI0DCAEHI

JKL%MNOMOPLQ%QLRLSOMTLUV%WP%XOUPWQLNLQ%VO%YL%WU%ZLLMWU[%\WVK%VKL%XK]N]XVLN%]UQ
]MML]N]UXL%Ô%VKL%PWVL_%]UQ%VKL%VO\U%XLUVNL%]NL]_%]UQ%\ÒSQ%UOV%K]RL%]Ua%PW[UŴWX]UV
QLVNWTLUV]S%WTM]XV%OU%VKL%RWP̀]S%]TLUWVWLP%Ô%VKL%P̀NNÒUQWU[%]NL]b%%cV%\ÒSQ%UOV%K]RL%]Ua
PW[UŴWX]UV%QLVNWTLUV]S%WTM]XV%OU%VKL%]TLUWVa%Ô%VKL%UL]NLPV%NLPWQLUVW]S%OXX̀M]UVP%]UQ
\ÒSQ%UOV%NLP̀SV%WU%P̀XK%]U%WUXNL]PL%WU%VN]̂ŴX%ON%M]NZWU[%QLT]UQ%P̀XK%VK]V%WV%\ÒSQ%K]RL
]U%̀U]XXLMV]YSL%WTM]XV%OU%VKL%P̀NNÒUQWU[%NO]Q%ULV\ONZ%P̀^̂WXWLUV%VO%d̀PVŴa%NL̂ P̀]Sb

JKL%]MMSWX]UV%K]P%QLTOUPVN]VLQ%VK]V%VKL%MNOMOP]S%\WSS%]XKWLRL%KW[K%SLRLSP%Ô%]XXLPPWYWSWVa
]UQ%eOUQOU%fS]U%PV]UQ]NQP%NLS]VWU[%VO%P̀PV]WU]YWSWVa%]UQ%X]NYOU%NLQ̀XVWOUP%K]RL%YLLU
]XKWLRLQb

cU%RWL\%Ô%VKL%]YORL_%VKL%MNOMOP]S%WP%XOUPWQLNLQ%VO%XOTMSa%\WVK%NLSLR]UV%U]VWOU]S_%NL[WOU]S
]UQ%SOX]S%MS]UUWU[%MOSWXa%]UQ_%]P%P̀XK_%]MMNOR]S%WP%NLXOTTLUQLQ_%P̀YdLXV%VO%VKL
XOTMSLVWOU%Ô%]%ghij%eL[]S%k[NLLTLUVb

44G =2l2$2,*2%m#*812,+-

nWSSWU[QOU%eOX]S%fS]Uo%f]NV%h%p%gVN]VL[WX%fOSWXWLP%qrORLTYLN%sihst
nWSSWU[QOU%eOX]S%fS]Uo%f]NV%s%p%g]RLQ%uvf%fOSWXWLP%qrORLTYLN%sihst
eOUQOU%fS]U%qẁSa%sihht
xLRWPLQ%y]NSa%zWUON%kSVLN]VWOUP%VO%VKL%eOUQOU%fS]U%q{XVOYLN%sih|t
r]VWOU]S%fS]UUWU[%fOSWXa%}N]TL\ONZ
nWSSWU[QOU%g̀MMSLTLUV]Na%fS]UUWU[%vOX̀TLUV%p%kXXLPPWYSL%nWSSWU[QOU
nWSSWU[QOU%g̀MMSLTLUV]Na%fS]UUWU[%vOX̀TLUV%p%rOWPL
nWSSWU[QOU%g̀MMSLTLUV]Na%fS]UUWU[%vOX̀TLUV%p%fS]UUWU[%{YSW[]VWOUP
nWSSWU[QOU%g̀MMSLTLUV]Na%fS]UUWU[%~̀ WQ]UXL%p%kWN%�̀ ]SWVa
nWSSWU[QOU%g̀MMSLTLUV]Na%fS]UUWU[%~̀ WQ]UXL%p%�OTT̀ UWVa%g]̂LVa%Ya%vLPW[U
nWSSWU[QOU%g̀MMSLTLUV]Na%fS]UUWU[%~̀ WQ]UXL%p%e]UQ%�OUV]TWU]VWOU

kQ]T%}SaUU ih���%s�is|i0#,+!*+%Hll)*2$� >2(2'6#,2%I#�

Page 162



 
!
"
#
$
%

&
'
!
(
)
$
*%
+,
'
!
-
.

/
0
1
2

3
/
43
5
6
7
+8
46
9
2

:;<=>

?4@
6+ 
7/6
67

,'!-.

AB

AC

DE

F

/'%$G

FF

&.$!H'*I+,'!-.

J*$K.%$*)

L$*

:M<N>

:M<M>

L
4@
2
 
0
/
+ 
7
/
6
6
7

O.>G

3/0  + 7/667

F
P

Q+DE+QB

QC+DE+FQ

FF+DE+PP

3'
RS
*$
(.
,'
!-
.

QQ

QT

QUQ

AV

W

T+DE+QCQ

A

X

FY

FX

AW FYQ

BV

AT

QCA

QCU

QCF

A

QU

B

AX

QCX

QCT

QB

QUA

QCP

QUF

FU

O
 

3S$*I.*+ZG$R.

QX

DE

U

O$*[$*.I\-

&$(]

Z,

Ẑ

9_"*$*%

 I

QUT

FA

QXF

QXC

3S!*RS

FAY

FT

,4J,+ 7/667

&
$
(
]

Ǹ<a>

QUX

T

O
$*].I+,

'!-.

C

,
4J
,
+ 
7/
6
6
7

B

QY

O$*].I+ b!$*.

QF

QY

L4@2 0/+ /667

cd&/42J6

.-IR'>".+,'!-.

Z,

Z,

Z,

7
3
&
-

:=<;>

L
4@
2
 
0
/
+ 
7
/
6
6
7

O$
*]
.I
+ 
b!
$*
.

P
T

AB

AX

B
F
B
F
W

B
Y

B
P

U

X

QY

Q
F

QU

QA

BY

FQW

PP
+DE+PU

PT
+DE
+AY

FY

QX
DE

J*$_([.\-+e$*)

AF

PX

QF+DE+FC
Q+DE+QQ

AQ

6$[G
.+,'

!-.

T

,'
G>.
-+Z
G$R
.

QQ

P
C
+D
E
+P
X

L
$*)+&)%
2.H

QP
+DE
+QA

QCB

FB
+DE
+F
C

QCC

AP
AA

f

g!G%+aNh̀

ijDk+lmmnkoo@'I.-

pEn+jmkqDjrjsWDjEq+tuntEoko+Eqvwx

ijDk+VEuqmWnw

yzjo+sEtw+zWo+Vkkq+{Wmk+Vw+En+|jDz+

Dzk+WuDzEnjDw+Er+Dzk+}kWm+Er+~E{{jDDkk
+
ikn�jsko+tunouWqD+DE+oksDjEq+AU+Er+Dzk+

~Etwnj�zD�+�koj�qo+Wqm+�WDkqDo
+
lsD+QTXX+�Dzk+lsD�x

�qvkoo+Dzk+lsD+tnE�jmko+W+nkvk�WqD+

k�sktDjEq+DE+sEtwnj�zDx

3S$*I.*+ZG$R.

?_(.+ I*..I

c�"*_)[.

O$�'*

�vWqqjq�+lttvjsWDjEq+�kr�

�vWqqjq�+~E{{jDDkk �WDk

isWvk

h�h�a�N

90@20@+&0/0cJ,+
08+,4994@J20@
/.-_).(I-+ .*K_R.-
ZG$((_([+ .RI_'(

�����+�������+���������+������+�� +¡�¢
£�¤�¥¦§��+̈§�©+��������+ª«¬¡¡¡

+~nE|q+sEtwnj�zD+Wqm+mWDWVWok+
nj�zDo+FYQA+®nmqWqsk+iun�kw+
QYYYQTFXP

:NM;�̄1ZZ̄aNh̀ h̄:̀�

Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJKI%LMNOOM%PJOQLROP%%

OSTUVWXY%XZ%[\SV%]̂%[\SV%_%̀VXSTa%bcWdeWYf%VX%[SXgWeT%_H%̀TdZhUXYV\WYTe
ST̀WeTYVW\d%cYWV̀%iGG%j%H%bTeSXXk%\Ye%Gl%j%G%bTeSXXkm%\Ye%VnX%STV\Wd%cYWV̀
òT%pd\̀ %̀qH%\Ye%XYT%ST̀V\cS\YVr%U\ZT%òT%pd\̀ %̀qs%nWVt%]u%U\S%[\SvWYf
[̀\UT̀ %̂]%kXVXSUaUdT%̀[\UT̀%\Ye%_G%UaUdT%[\SvWYf%̀[\UT̀ %̂UXkkcY\d%\Ye
[SWg\VT%\kTYWVa%\ST\̀%\Ye%d\YèU\[WYf%nXSv̀w

GxryGrGyH]

=2'#$+%#z%+62%{2!|%#z%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,|%}$22,%A'!*2-%

&||$2--

~2�2(#'12,+�

D@{%=2z%�#-� G��Gxrq��rGyH]r�u_

~$!�),/%�#-� MWVdT%NTfẀVTS%�d\Y
yHyhyy
uyGhyH
uyyhyH
OdTg\VWXY%s%\Ye%]%h%GGxHh�RhsyHhyH
qkTYWVa%qST\̀%GuyhyH
NXXZ%�d\Y%Gy_hyH
_Vt%�dXXS%h%Gy]hyG
]Vt%�dXXS%h%GyshyG
sVt%�dXXS%h%GyGhyG
V̀\UvTS̀%eTV\Wd%\kTYeTe%h%�d\c̀%MSW[dT%LV\UvTS̀%_x�_yGsy
�O�Jo�%q��%RqNKO%pqN%LQO�M%�qMIL%%h%L�yu
L�yx%h%qRMON�qMJ�O%�qN�J�K%qNNq�KO�O�M
�ST̀VXY%�TYYTV%�Tb%GyH]
H̀V%�dXXS%�d\Y%h%Gyyhys
GYe%�dXXS%�d\Y%h%GyHhyH
RTgTd%y%�dXXS%�d\Y%h%GylhyG
q[[TYeWUT̀%�ST̀VXY%�TYYTV%�Tb%GyH]

~!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)�2|� ~!+2�-�%#z%&12,|12,+�-��

4� AC  &=�

�d\YYWYf%[TSkẀ̀WXY%Ẁ%̀XcftV%ZXS%\%kWjTehc̀T%eTgTdX[kTYV%[SXgWeWYf%\%VXV\d%XZ%_H%YTn
[SWg\VT%ST̀WeTYVW\d%\[\SVkTYV̀%iGG%j%HhbTe%\Ye%Gl%j%GhbTem%nWVtWY%\%[\SV%ZXcS%[\SV%ZWgT
V̀XSTa%Rh̀t\[Te%bdXUv%\SS\YfTe%\dXYf̀WeT%VtT%IWft%LVSTTV%\Ye%VtT%KS\Ye%oYWXY%p\Y\dw
MtT%̀UtTkT%nXcde%\d̀X%[SXgWeT%VtSTT%cYWV̀%nWVt%\%UXkbWYTe%ss_k�%XZ%UXkkTSUW\d
ZdXXS̀[\UT%\V%IWft%LVSTTV%\Ye%KS\Ye%oYWXY%p\Y\d%dTgTd̀̂%ZdTjWbda%eT̀WfYTe%\Ye%U\[\bdT%XZ
\UUXkkXe\VWYf%\%Zcdd%S\YfT%XZ%VXnY%UTYVST%UXk[\VWbdT%UXkkTSUW\d%c̀T̀r\UVWgWVWT̀w%

MtT%̀WVT%Ẁ%dXU\VTe%nWVtWY%VtT%LTUXYe\Sa%LtX[[WYf%�SXYV\fT%XZ%VtT%PWTǹdTarQT̀V
�S\aVXY%MXnY%pTYVST̂%\Ye%WY%UdX̀T%[SXjWkWVa%VX%VtT%QT̀V%�S\aVXY%N\Wd%LV\VWXYw%MtT
KS\Ye%oYWXY%p\Y\d%ZXSk̀ %VtT%̀WVT�̀%YXSVtTSY%bXcYe\Sa%\Ye%VtT%IWft%NX\e%Ẁ%VX%VtT%T\̀Vw
qY%TjẀVWYf%ST̀WeTYVW\d%bcWdeWYf%Ẁ%dXU\VTe%\e�\UTYV%VX%VtT%̀WVT%VX%VtT%nT̀Vw%MtT%̀WVT%Ẁ
UcSSTYVda%UdT\STe%\Ye%g\U\YV%bcV%n\̀%[STgWXc̀da%c̀Te%ZXS%XZZWUT%[cS[X̀T̀w%

q%̀UtTkT%ZXS%VtT%STheTgTdX[kTYV%XZ%VtT%̀WVT%nWVt%\%kWjTe%c̀T%eTgTdX[kTYV%UXk[SẀWYf%\
]]hcYWV%\[\SVkTYV%tXVTd̂%ĤsGy%k�%XZ%XZZWUT%̀[\UT%\Ye%Hs_%k�%ST̀V\cS\YVrb\Ŝ%nWVt
\̀ X̀UW\VTe%\UUT̀`̂%U\S%[\SvWYf%\Ye%d\YèU\[WYf%n\̀%fS\YVTe%[d\YYWYf%[TSkẀ̀WXY%WY
GyHy%\V%\[[T\dw%

G]rysrGyH]~!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()|�

Agenda Item 12

Page 165



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%%JKLLIMN%OLPOPQRS%TPL%NHI%LIUIVISPOWIMN%%PT%%NHI%%QXNI%%YXNH%%R%%LIQXUIMNXRS%SIU%WXZIU
KQI%[KXSUXM\%YXNH%R%QXWXSRL%QJRSI%NP%NHI%OLIVXPKQS]%ROOLPVIU%QJHIWI%XQ%%JPMQXUILIU%%NP%%[I
RJJIONR[SI%%XM%%NHXQ%%SPJRNXPM%%RMU%%YXSS%%LIOLIQIMN%%RM%IMHRMJIWIMN%NP%NHI%̂XIYQSI]_̀ IQN
aLR]NPM%GPYM%bIMNLIc%GHI%[KXSUXM\%XNQIST%XQ%JPMQXUILIU%NP%JPMQXUILR[S]%XWOLPVI%NHI
ROOIRLRMJI%PT%NHI%IZXQNXM\%QXNI%RQ%NHI%OLPOPQRS%XQ%TPL%R%HX\H%dKRSXN]%JPMNIWOPLRL]%UIQX\M
UIVISPOWIMN%YHXJH%YPKSU%IMHRMJI%NHI%ROOIRLRMJI%PT%NHI%QNLIINQJIMI%YHXSQN%LIQOIJNXM\
NHI%QINNXM\%PT%RUeRJIMN%[KXSUXM\Q%RMU%NHI%RLIRfQ%MRNKLRS%TIRNKLIQc

GHI%OLPOPQIU%WXZ%PT%KQIQ%XQ%YISJPWI%XM%OLXMJXOSI%RQ%NHI%OLPOPQRS%YPKSU%OLPVXUI%R%\PPU
SIVIS%PT%IWOSP]WIMN%RMU%LINRXS%POOPLNKMXNXIQ%YXNHXM%NHI%QXNI%NHLPK\H%NHI%MIY%JPWWILJXRS
KQIQ%RN%TXLQN%TSPPL%SIVISc%gN%XQ%JPMQXUILIU%NHRN%NHI%OLPOPQRS%%YPKSU%OLPVXUI%RM%XMJLIRQI%XM
WPUILM%RMU%TSIZX[SI%LINRXS%%TSPPL%%QORJIh%YHXJH%YPKSU%YPKSU%%OLPWPNIh%XM%NKLMh%R%%\LIRNIL
TPPNTRSS%%NP%%NHI%%QXNI%%RMU%XMJLIRQI%NHI%VXNRSXN]%PT%NHXQ%ORLN%PT%NHI%NPYM%JIMNLIc

GHI%HIX\HN%RMU%[KSi%PM%NHXQ%QXNI%JRM%QRNXQTRJNPLXS]%[I%RJJPWWPURNIU%XM%NHXQ%%NPYM%%JIMNLI
SPJRNXPM%%YXNHPKN%%ROOIRLXM\%%PVIL[IRLXM\%%PM%%NHI%%QKLLPKMUXM\%%RLIR%RMU%%YXSS%%MPN
KMRJJIONR[S]%%UINLRJN%%TLPW%%NHI%%RWIMXNXIQ%%PT%RUePXMXM\%%PJJKOXILQ%%[]%LIRQPM%%PT%%SPQQ%%PT
%SX\HNh%%OLXVRJ]%%PL%%PKNSPPic%gMUIIUh%NHI%HIX\HN%[KSi%RMU%WRQQXM\%RLI%JPMQXQNIMN%YXNH%NHPQI
JPMQXUILIU%RJJIONR[SI%XM%NHI%OLIVXPKQS]%ROOLPVIU%QJHIWIc%GHI%OLPOPQRS%YPKSU%MPN
JRKQI%KMRJJIONR[SI%HRLW%NP%MIX\H[PKLXM\%PJJKOXILQ%NHLPK\H%XMJLIRQIU%MPXQIh
UXQNKL[RMJI%PL%TKWIQc

GHI%QXNI%HRQ%\PPU%RJJIQQ%NP%OK[SXJ%NLRMQOPLN%XMJSKUXM\%SPJRS%QILVXJIQ%RMU%TRJXSXNXIQ%XM%NHI
VXJXMXN]%PT%NHI%QXNIc%%%GHI%OLPOPQRS%XQ%RJJIONR[SI%YXNH%LIQOIJN%NP%HX\HYR]%RMU%OIUIQNLXRM
QRTIN]%PL%NLRTTXJ%TSPYQc%

GHILI%RLI%IZXQNXM\%NLIIQ%YXNHXM%NHI%QXNI%YHXJH%RLI%YPLNH]%PT%LINIMNXPM%RMU%RUUXNXPMRS
SRMUQJROXM\%RMU%[XPUXVILQXN]%XWOLPVIWIMNQ%JRM%[I%QIJKLIU%[]%JPMUXNXPMc

GHI%QJHIWI%XMJSKUIQ%R%LRM\I%PT%IMIL\]%ITTXJXIMN%WIRQKLIQ%RMU%NHI%OLPOPQIU
QKQNRXMR[XSXN]%WIRQKLIQ%YXSS%IMR[SI%R%LIUKJNXPM%XM%bjk%IWXQQXPMQ%NP\INHIL%YXNH%NHI
OLPUKJNXPM%PT%PMQXNI%LIMIYR[SI%IMIL\]c%GHI%UIVISPOWIMN%YXSS%RSQP%RJHXIVI%bPUI%l
mKQNRXMR[SI%nPWIQ%RMU%oXTINXWI%nPWIQ%RJJLIUXNRNXPMc%GHI%bPKMJXSfQ%mKQNRXMR[XSXN]
PTTXJIL%XQ%QRNXQTXIU%YXNH%NHI%UIVISPOWIMN%XM%NHXQ%LIQOIJNc%

GHILITPLIh%XN%XQ%LIJPWWIMUIU%NHRN%NHI%ROOSXJRNXPM%XQ%ROOLPVIU%QK[eIJN%NP%NHI%JPMUXNXPMQ
RMU%NHI%QRNXQTRJNPL]%JPWOSINXPM%PT%R%QIJNXPM%pqr%oI\RS%s\LIIWIMN%QIJKLXM\%RTTPLUR[SI
HPKQXM\%WPMINRL]%JPMNLX[KNXPMQ%NPYRLUQ%NHI%TKMUXM\%PT%RUUXNXPMRS%QJHPPS%OSRJIQh%HIRSNH
OLPVXQXPMh%OK[SXJ%LIRSW%XWOLPVIWIMNQh%RXL%dKRSXN]%WPMXNPLXM\h%SX[LRLXIQ%RMU%JPMQNLKJNXPM
NLRXMXM\c

:t% =?0u  ?vw&>Euv%

>6!+%x2(2/!+2x%'#y2$-%z2%/){2,%+#%+62%|2!x%#}%.(!,,),/B%~$22,%A'!*2-%!,x

08(+8$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-8z"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2{!,+%*#,x)+)#,-%-2+%#8+

z2(#y�

&��4�%>6!+%'$)#$%+#%+62%0#8,*)(�-%0#118,)+9%E,}$!-+$8*+8$2%D2{9%*#1),/%),+#%}#$*2B

+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%y)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,x2$%A2*+)#,%4;�%#}%+62

>#y,%!,x%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4��;%�!-%!12,x2x�%!,x�#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2�

)t%&}}#$x!z(2%|#8-),/�%+6!+%+62%-*6212%+#%z2%x2(){2$2x%y)+6%�%8,)+-%!-%&}}#$x!z(2

y)+6%+62%+2,8$2%+#%z2%!/$22xt

Page 166



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

))G%?H8*!+)#,I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L4:MBN:OG;;%)-%-#8/6+G

)))G%P2!(+6I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L4QBQ::G;;%RL:4QGQ5%S%5QG5:T%)-%-#8/6+G

)UG%D)J$!$)2-I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L4B5Q:G;;%)-%-#8/6+G

UG%.8J()*%=2!(1V>#W,%02,+$2I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L4;B;;;%)-%-#8/6+G%

U)G%0!,!(-)H2%)1'$#U212,+-I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L:;B;;;G;;%)-%-#8/6+G

U))G%&)$%X8!()+9I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L:OB;;;%)-%-#8/6+G

U)))G%0#,-+$8*+)#,%>$!),),/I%2)+62$%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%2Y8!(%+#%+62%K#$18(!%RL:BO;;%K#$

2U2$9%L41%J8)(H%*#-+%,81J2$%#K%8,)+-V4Q;%SL54BQ5O%Z%::BN:4G;;%>#+!(%0#,+$)J8+)#,T

#$%!,%),%[),H%+$!),),/%-*6212%2Y8!(%+#%+62%K),!,*)!(%*#,+$)J8+)#,%H2()U2$2H%H8$),/

+62%*#,-+$8*+)#,%'2$)#H%#K%+62%H2U2(#'12,+G%&-%H)-*8--2H%#8$%'$2K2$2,*2%)-%K#$%!,

),%[),H%-*6212%+#%J2%H2()U2$2HG

)SG%>62%'$#U)-)#,%#K%!%+$!U2(%'(!,%),*(8H),/%L:;B;;;G;;%@#,H

SG%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,H% #,)+#$),/%\22I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%2Y8!(%+#%O]%#K%+62%+#+!(

*!-6%*#,+$)J8+)#,-%-2*8$2H%K$#1%+62%-*6212%+#%2,!J(2%+62%1!,!/212,+%!,H

1#,)+#$),/%#K%+62%$2-8(+),/%!/$2212,+B%)-%-#8/6+G

#$

&TR:T%>6!+%K#((#W),/%+62%0#8,*)(̂-%0#118,)+9%E,K$!-+$8*+8$2%D2U9%*#1),/%),+#

K#$*2B%+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%W)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,H2$%A2*+)#,%4;Q%#K

+62%>#W,%!,H%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4__;%R!-%!12,H2HT%!,HV#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2I

)G%&KK#$H!J(2%P#8-),/I%+6!+%+62%-*6212%+#%J2%H2()U2$2H%W)+6%O%8,)+-%!-%&KK#$H!J(2

W)+6%+62%+2,8$2%+#%J2%!/$22HG

))G%0!,!(-)H2%)1'$#U212,+-I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L:;B;;;G;;%)-%-#8/6+G

)))G%&)$%X8!()+9I%!%*#,+$)J8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#K%L:OB;;;%)-%-#8/6+G

)UG%>62%'$#U)-)#,%#K%!%+$!U2(%'(!,%),*(8H),/%L:;B;;;G;;%@#,H

@T%>6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#K%+62%!''()*!+)#,%K#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,B%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#8,*)(̂-%$2!-#,!J(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#K%+62%A2*+)#,%4;Q%!,H%!,9%!J#$+)U2

W#$[%!-%!%$2-8(+%#K%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%J2),/%*#1'(2+2HG%

0T%>6!+%#KK)*2$-%J2%!8+6#$)-2H%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,H%!/$22%+62%H2+!)(2H%+2$1-%#K%+62

'$#'#-2H%!/$2212,+%!,H%*#,H)+)#,-%#K%!''$#U!(G%

T̀%>6!+%)K%!,9%#K%+62%62!H-%#K%+2$1-%-2+%#8+%!J#U2%6!U2%,#+%J22,%!/$22H%!,H%+62

A4;Q%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%J22,%K),!()-2H%J2K#$2%:NV;5V:;4<B%#$%-8*6%#+62$%H!+2

!-%!/$22H%J9%+62%P2!H%#K%.(!,,),/B%a$22,%A'!*2-%!,H%08(+8$2B%H2(2/!+2H%!8+6#$)+9

J2%/)U2,%+#%+62%P2!H%#K%.(!,,),/B%a$22,%A'!*2-%!,H%08(+8$2%+#%$2K8-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%K#$%+62%K#((#W),/%$2!-#,I

Page 167



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

GHIL

>)12%D)1)+

&**#$M!,*2%N)+6%&''$#O2M%.(!,-

P2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%N)+6%-8''#$+),/%M#*812,+!+)#,

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%]S%]SbcZ%]SdW\S%[RS%SeX_\a[_WZ%Wd%[R\SS%̂Sa\̀
d\WY%[RS%Ta[S%Wd%[R_̀%XS\Y_̀̀_WZf

ghijHk
QW%lWYXV̂%m_[R%jSl[_WZ%no%Wd%[RS%QWmZ%aZT%GWcZ[\̂%pVaZZ_Zb%il[%onnqf

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%ZW[%]S%la\\_ST%Wc[%SelSX[%_Z%lWYXVS[S
allW\TaZlS%m_[R%[RS%TS[a_V̀%̀RWmZ%WZ%[RS%̀c]Y_[[ST%XVaZ̀r%ZcY]S\̀%sqtuqor%sqquqor
tsquqor%tqLuqor%tqKuqtr%tqJuqtr%tqtuqtr%tqquqJr%tqouqor%tqnuqt%v%qoquqq%aZT%̀RaVV
[RS\Sad[S\%]S%\S[a_ZSTwYa_Z[a_ZST%dW\%à%VWZb%à%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%\SYa_Z̀%_Z%Se_̀[SZlSf
%
ghijHk
QW%SZ̀c\S%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%lWYXV_S̀%m_[R%[RS%X\WU_̀_WZ̀%x_VV_ZbTWZ%yWlaV%pVaZz%pa\[%QmW
jaUST%{|p%pWV_l_S̀%}kWUSY]S\%tqot~%aZT%[RS%yWZTWZ%pVaZ%}�cV̂%tqoo~f

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%ZW[%]S%WllcX_ST%cZ[_V%[RS%dWVVWm_Zb%Rà%]SSZ
lWYXVS[ST%_Z%allW\TaZlS%m_[R%[RS%̀XSl_d_ST%̀cXXW\[_Zb%XVaZ̀%aZTwW\%TWlcYSZ[̀z

QRS%\SlWYYSZTa[_WZ̀%_Z%[RS%pVaZZ_Zb%kW_̀S%ì S̀̀ ỲSZ[%]̂%kW_̀S%jWVc[_WZ%y[T%�S]\ca\̂
tqoKr%�\WcZT%VSUSV̀%_ZT_la[ST%_Z%[RS%QWXWb\aXR_laV%jc\UŜ%]̂%hijr%\SlWYYSZTa[_WZ̀%_Z
[RS%i_\%�caV_[̂%ì S̀̀ ỲSZ[%�c\Sac%�S\_[à%�aZca\̂%tqoKr%\SlWYYSZTa[_WZ̀%_Z%[RS%�VWWT
g_̀�%ì S̀̀ ỲSZ[%aZT%|\a_ZabS%j[\a[Sb̂%hij%�S]\ca\̂%tqoKr%\SlWYYSZTa[_WZ̀%_Z%[RS
Q\aZ̀XW\[%j[a[SYSZ[%�aZca\̂%tqoK%hij%Q\aZ̀XW\[%pVaZZ_Zbr%�SWuhZU_\WZYSZ[aV%gSXW\[
�TS%GWZ̀cV[_Zb%iX\_V%tqoK%v%YSàc\S̀%\SlWYYSZTST%_Z%[RS%hZS\b̂%iZT%jc̀[a_Za]_V_[̂
j[a[SYSZ[%H�%hZS\b̂%y[T%tJ%Ia\lR%tqoKf

QRS\Sad[S\%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%̀RaVV%]S%\S[a_ZSTwYa_Z[a_ZST%_Z%allW\TaZlS%m_[R%[RS̀S%TS[a_V̀
dW\%à%VWZb%à%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%\SYa_Z̀%_Z%Se_̀[SZlS

ghijHk
QW%SZ̀c\S%[Ra[%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%lWYXV_S̀%m_[R%[RS%W]�Sl[_US̀%Wd%pWV_l_S̀%f%jXSl_d̂
x_VV_ZbTWZ%yWlaV%pVaZz%pa\[%QmW%jaUST%{|p%pWV_l_S̀%}kWUSY]S\%tqot~

4

:

�

�>62%!''()*!,+%6!-%�!)(2M%+#%'$#O)M2%*#,+$)�8+)#,-%+#N!$M-%+62%)1'$#O212,+%#�

-2$O)*2-%!,M%+62%2,O)$#,12,+%!-%!%*#,-2�82,*2%#�%M21!,M-%*$2!+2M%�9%+62

'$#'#-2M%M2O2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#�%*#,-+$8*+)#,%+$!),),/%!,M%!)$%�8!()+9��%>62

'$#'#-!(%+62$2�#$2%*#,�()*+-%N)+6%.#()*9%=45%#�%+62%!M#'+2M%D#*!(%.(!,%!,M%+62

0#8,*)(�-%.(!,,),/%��()/!+)#,-%A.�%!,M%&)$%�8!()+9%A.P��

?�%>6!+%-8�"2*+%+#%+62%!�#O2B%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%M2�2$$2M%�#$%M2+2$1),!+)#,%�9%+62

�2!M%#�%.(!,,),/B%P$22,%A'!*2-%!,M%08(+8$2%8,M2$%M2(2/!+2M%'#N2$-B%-8�"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#�%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%8,M2$%A2*+)#,%4;�%#�%+62%>#N,%!,M%0#8,+$9

.(!,,),/%&*+%4��;%!,M%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#N2$-%N)+6%+62%!''()*!,+�

��%>6!+%-6#8(M%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�2%!''$#O2M%�#((#N),/%+62%0#8,*)(�-%0#118,)+9

E,�$!-+$8*+8$2%D2O9%*#1),/%),+#%�#$*2B%+62%!''()*!,+%-6!((%'!9%+62%$2�8)$2M%(2O9%#,

+62%!MM)+)#,!(%�(##$-'!*2%*$2!+2M�

P�%>6!+%)�%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#O2MB%+62%�#((#N),/%*#,M)+)#,-%�2%)1'#-2M�

Page 168



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

KHKLG

KHKLG

MNLOO

KHKLG

D2P2(-

Q#,%A+!,R!$R%0#,R)+)#,

Q#,%A+!,R!$R%0#,R)+)#,

.!$S),/%&((#*!+)#,

Q#,%A+!,R!$R%0#,R)+)#,

KT%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%\_̀V%YX_aV%b[\cX%YX_[]%Td%\̂V%]c\V%]̂Tec[f%\̂V%Vgc]\c[f%_[U%YhTYT]VU
fhTb[U%XVWVX]%_[U%\̂V%YhTYT]VU%dc[c]̂VU%dXTTh%XVWVX]%Td%_XX%YhTYT]VU%ibcXUc[f]%̂_WV%iVV[
]biZc\\VU%\T%_[U%_YYhTWVU%c[%ehc\c[f%ij%\̂V%kTa_X%lX_[[c[f%mb\̂Thc\jn%Lbâ%XVWVX]%]̂_XX%iV
]̂Te[%c[%hVX_\cT[%\T%_%dcgVU%_[U%̀[Te%U_\bZ%YTc[\n%ôVhV_d\Vh%\̂V%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%[T\
iV%a_hhcVU%Tb\%T\̂Vh%\̂_[%c[%_aaThU_[aV%ec\̂%\̂V%_YYhTWVU%UV\_cX]n

MNmLHK
oT%V[]bhV%\̂_\%\̂V%UVWVXTYZV[\%hVX_\V]%]_\c]d_a\ThcXj%\T%_UpTc[c[f%YhTYVh\cV]%c[
_aaThU_[aV%ec\̂%YTXcaj%qNrs%tcXXc[fUT[%kTa_X%lX_[u%l_h\%oeT%L_WVU%vwl%lTXcacV]
xKTWVZiVh%OyrOz

ôV%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%[T\%iV%TaabYcVU%b[\cX%\̂V%V_]\Vh[%ZT]\%Vgc]\c[f%_aaV]]%dhTZ%\̂V
]c\V%\T%qV[\c[à%MT_U%̂_]%iVV[%YVhZ_[V[\Xj%aXT]VU%_[U%_[j%̀Vhi]{%WVhfV{%dTT\e_j{%dbXXj
hVc[]\_\VU%ij%\̂V%_YYXca_[\{%c[%_%Z_[[Vh%\T%iV%_fhVVU%c[%ehc\c[f%ec\̂%\̂V%kTa_X%lX_[[c[f
mb\̂Thc\j|%_[U%T[Xj%\̂V%_YYhTWVU%UV\_cX]%]̂_XX%iV%cZYXVZV[\VUn

MNmLHK
oT%hV]\hca\%_aaV]]%T[\T%\̂V%YbiXca%̂cf̂e_j%ê VhV%c\%c]%[VaV]]_hj%c[%\̂V%c[\VhV]\%Td%̂cf̂e_j
]_dV\j%c[%_aaThU_[aV%ec\̂%YTXcaj%mI}%tcXXc[fUT[%kTa_X%lX_[u%l_h\%oeT%L_WVU%vwl
lTXcacV]%xKTWVZiVh%OyrOz

ôV%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%[T\%iV%TaabYcVU%b[\cX%dbXX%UV\_cX]%Td%\̂V%YhTYT]VU%WV̂cabX_h%_aaV]]
_̂WV%iVV[%YhTWcUVU%c[%_%Z_[[Vh%\T%iV%_fhVVU%c[%ehc\c[f%ec\̂%\̂V%kTa_X%lX_[[c[f%mb\̂Thc\j|
_[U%T[Xj%\̂V%_YYhTWVU%UV\_cX]%]̂_XX%iV%cZYXVZV[\VUn%ôV%UV\_cX]%Td%\̂V%WV̂cabX_h%_aaV]]
]̂_XX%c[aXbUV%UV\_cX]%Td%\̂V%YVUV]\hc_[~WV̂caXV%Wc]cicXc\j%]YX_j]%Td%On�%ZV\hV]%ij%On�%ZV\hV]
T[%V_â%]cUV%Td%\̂V%_aaV]]{%\̂V%UVY\̂%ZV_]bhVU%dhTZ%\̂V%i_à%Td%\̂V%dTT\e_j%_[U%\̂V
ecU\̂]%Tb\e_hU]%dhTZ%\̂V%VUfV]%Td%\̂V%_aaV]]%_[U%\̂VhV_d\Vh%YVhZ_[V[\Xj%hV\_c[VU|%[T
dV[aV{%e_XX%Th%T\̂Vh%Ti]\hba\cT[%\T%Wc]cicXc\j%VgaVVUc[f%ynJ%ZV\hV]%c[%̂Vcf̂\%_iTWV%\̂V
]bhd_aV%Td%\̂V%_UpTc[c[f%̂cf̂e_j%]̂_XX%iV%VhVa\VU%ec\̂c[%\̂V%_hV_%Td%\̂V%YVUV]\hc_[
Wc]cicXc\j%]YX_j]n%ôV%Wc]cicXc\j%]YX_j]%]̂_XX%\̂VhV_d\Vh%iV%YVhZ_[V[\Xj%Z_c[\_c[VUn

MNmLHK
oT%V[]bhV%\̂_\%\̂V%YhTYT]VU%UVWVXTYZV[\%UTV]%[T\%c[\VhdVhV%ec\̂%\̂V%dhVV%dXTe%Td%\h_ddca
_[U%aT[Uc\cT[]%Td%]_dV\j%T[%\̂V%YbiXca%̂cf̂e_j%c[%_aaThU_[aV%ec\̂%YTXcaj%mI}%tcXXc[fUT[
kTa_X%lX_[u%l_h\%oeT%L_WVU%vwl%lTXcacV]%xKTWVZiVh%OyrOzn

KT%b[c\%̂VhVij%_YYhTWVU%]̂_XX%iV%TaabYcVU%b[\cX%_%Y_h̀c[f%_XXTa_\cT[%]âVZV%̂_]%iVV[
]biZc\\VU%\T{%_[U%_YYhTWVU%c[%ehc\c[f%ij{%\̂V%kTa_X%lX_[[c[f%mb\̂Thc\jn%%ôVhV_d\Vh%\̂V
Y_h̀c[f%]̂_XX%hVZ_c[%_XXTa_\VU%dTh%\̂V%b]V%Td%\̂V%b[c\]%c[%_aaThU_[aV%ec\̂%\̂V%_YYhTWVU
]âVZV%_[U%hVZ_c[%b[UVh%\̂c]%_XXTa_\cT[%dTh%\̂V%XcdV%Td%\̂V%UVWVXTYZV[\n

MNmLHK
oT%V[]bhV%\̂_\%_[%_YYhTYhc_\V%XVWVX%Td%a_h%Y_h̀c[f%YhTWc]cT[%c]%YhTWcUVU%T[%]c\V%c[
_aaThU_[aV%ec\̂%lTXcaj%mIr�%tcXXc[fUT[%kTa_X%lX_[u%l_h\%oeT%L_WVU%vwl%lTXcacV]
xKTWVZiVh%OyrOz%_[U%Ĝ _Y\Vh%J%Td%\̂V%kT[UT[%lX_[%n%x�bXj%Oyrrzn

KT%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%\_̀V%YX_aV%b[\cX%YX_[]{%Z_[bd_a\bhV]%UV\_cX]%_[U%_%]âVZV%dTh%\̂V
Z_c[\V[_[aV%Td%\̂V%ry%a_h%Y_h̀c[f%]\_àVh]%̂_]%iVV[%]biZc\\VU%\T%_[U%_YYhTWVU%c[

<

�

�

5

�

Page 169



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

JHKL

JHKMN

OPINQ

R#,%A+!,S!$S%0#,S)+)#,

 !+2$)!(-%TA8U1)--)#,V

A2*8$2S%U9%W2-)/,

0#S2%X#$%A8-+!),!U(2%Y#12-

Z[\]\̂_%̀a%]bc%defgh%ihĝ \̂̂_%jk]be[\]al%mbc[cgn]c[%]bc%No%fg[%pg[q\̂_%r]gfqc[r%rbghh%̀c
\̂r]ghhcs%ĝs%tg\̂]g\̂cs%\̂%gffe[sĝfc%Z\]b%]bc%gpp[eucs%sc]g\hr%\̂%]bc%hefg]\êr%rbeẐ
ê%phĝ%vowxvov%ne[%gr%hê_%gr%]bc%̀k\hs\̂_%[ctg\̂r%\̂%krcl%mbc%sc]g\hr%pk[rkĝ]
]e%]b\r%fês\]\ê%rbghh%\̂fhksc%g%n\̂gh%pg[q\̂_%hgaek]%Z\]b%yM%pg[q\̂_%rpgfcrl

OPjIHG
me%ĉrk[c%]bg]%]bc%ucb\fkhg[%gffcrrz%rc[u\f\̂_%ĝs%pg[q\̂_%g[cgr%g[c%rg]\rngf]e[\ha%hg\s
ek]%ê%r\]c%\̂%gffe[sĝfc%Z\]b%ieh\fa%jKN{%en%]bc%gsep]cs%|\hh\̂_sê%defgh%ihĝ
}Geuct̀ c[%voNv~%ĝs%Jbgp]c[%Q%en%]bc%dêsê%ihĝ%}�kha%voNN~l

Ge]Z\]br]ĝs\̂_%%]bc%sc]g\hr%%rk̀t\]]csz%%nkhh%%sc]g\hr%en%]bc%pbar\fgh%tcgrk[cr%]e%p[cuĉ]
euc[heeq\̂_%̀c]Zcĉ%]bc%\̂̂ c[%fe[̂c[%nhg]rz%\̂fhks\̂_%%]bc%%bc\_b]z%%fehek[%%ĝs%tg]c[\gh%en
g̀hfêa%p[\ugfa%rf[cĉr%rbghh%̀c%rk̀t\]]cs%]e%ĝs%gpp[eucs%\̂%Z[\]\̂_%̀a%]bc%defgh
ihĝ \̂̂_%jk]be[\]al%mbc%%gpp[eucs%%sc]g\hr%%rbghh%%̀c%\tphctĉ]cs%%p[\e[%%]e%%n\[r]
effkpg]\ê%%en%%]bc%%nhg]r%%bc[c̀a%%gpp[eucs%%ĝs%%rbghh%%̀c%[c]g\̂cs%]bc[cgn]c[l%

Ocgrê
me%rgnc_kg[s%]bc%gtĉ\]a%en%nk]k[c%effkp\c[r%\̂%gffe[sĝfc%Z\]b%peh\fa%�Pv{%en%]bc
|\hh\̂_sê%defgh%ihĝ�%ig[]%v%Igucs%��i%ieh\f\cr%}Geuct̀ c[%voNv~l

Ge%scucheptĉ]%rbghh%]gqc%phgfc%k̂]\h%sc]g\hr%en%ghh%tg]c[\ghr%ĝs%c�]c[̂gh%rk[ngfcrz
\̂fhks\̂_%sc]g\hr%en%̀ghfê\cr%bguc%̀cĉ%rk̀t\]]cs%]e%ĝs%gpp[eucs%\̂%Z[\]\̂_%̀a%]bc
defgh%ihĝ \̂̂_%jk]be[\]al%mbc[cgn]c[%]bc%scucheptĉ]%rbghh%̀c%fêr][kf]cs%\̂%gffe[sĝfc
Z\]b%]bc%gpp[eucs%sc]g\hr%ĝs%̀c%[c]g\̂cs%gr%rkfbl
�c]g\hr%rbekhs%\̂fhksc%\̂ne[tg]\ê%[chg]\̂_%]e%tgqcz%p[eskf]�]apcz%fehek[%ĝs
pbe]e_[gpbr�\tg_crl%

OPjIHG
me%ĉrk[c%]bg]%]bc%scucheptĉ]%p[crĉ]r%g%rg]\rngf]e[a%gppcg[ĝfc%\̂%gffe[sĝfc%Z\]b
ieh\fa%�PNM%|\hh\̂_sê%defgh%ihĝ�%ig[]%mZe%Igucs%��i%ieh\f\cr%}Geuct̀ c[%voNv~

mbc%̀k\hs\̂_}r~%rbghh%gfb\cuc%�Icfk[cs%̀a%�cr\_̂�%gff[cs\]g]\ê%gZg[scs%̀a%]bc%|\hh\̂_sê
Kc][epeh\]ĝ%ieh\fc%J[\tc%i[cuĉ]\ê%�cr\_̂%jsu\rc[%}Ji�j~%ê%̀ cbghn%en%]bc
jrref\g]\ê%en%Jb\cn%ieh\fc%Hnn\fc[r%}jJiH~l%Ge%̀k\hs\̂_%rbghh%̀c%effkp\cs%k̂]\h
gff[cs\]g]\ê%bgr%̀cĉ%gfb\cucsl

OPjIHG
�̂%pk[rkĝfc%en%]bc%Jek̂f\h�r%sk]a%k̂sc[%rcf]\ê%NL%en%]bc%J[\tc%ĝs%�\re[sc[%jf]%Nww�
]e%fêr\sc[%f[\tc%ĝs%s\re[sc[%\tph\fg]\êr%\̂%c�f\r\̂_%\]r%phĝ \̂̂_%nk̂f]\êr�%]e%p[ete]c
]bc%Zchh%̀c\̂_%en%]bc%g[cg%\̂%pk[rkĝfc%en%]bc%Jek̂f\h�r%peZc[r%k̂sc[%rcf]\ê%v%en%]bc
defgh%�euc[̂tĉ]%jf]%voooz%]e%[cnhcf]%]bc%_k\sĝfc%fê]g\̂cs%\̂%]bc%Jek̂f\h�r%Ii�%ê
Jettk̂\]a%Ignc]a%�a%�cr\_̂%ĝs%]e%ĉrk[c%]bc%scucheptĉ]%p[eu\scr%g%rgnc%ĝs%rcfk[c
ĉu\[êtĉ]%\̂%gffe[sĝfc%Z\]b%dêsê%ihĝ%}�kha%voNN~%ieh\f\cr%LlN%ĝs%LlMl

mbc%sZchh\̂_}r~%rbghh%gfb\cuc%dcuch%{%en%]bc%Jesc%ne[%Ikr]g\̂g̀hc%|etcrl%Ge
scucheptĉ]%rbghh%fettĉfc%k̂]\h%g%r\_̂cs%scr\_̂%r]g_c%fc[]\n\fg]c%fên\[t\̂_%]b\r%hcuch
bgr%̀cĉ%[cfc\ucsl%%mbc%scr\_̂%r]g_c%fc[]\n\fg]c%rbghh%̀c%[c]g\̂cs%ĝs%tgsc%gug\hg̀hc%ne[
\̂rpcf]\ê%̀a%]bc%defgh%ihĝ \̂̂_%jk]be[\]a%ê%[c�kcr]l
mbc%scucheptĉ]%tkr]%̀c%fetphc]cs%\̂%gffe[sĝfc%Z\]b%]bc%p[\̂f\phcr%en%]bc%scr\_̂

�

4;

44

4:

Page 170



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

JHKLM

JHKN

O#,%A+!,P!$P%0#,P)+)#,

>$22%+#%Q2%$2+!),2P

>$22%.$#+2*+)#,

RSTUV%WVXSYZYWTSV%T[\%S]V%T̂ _̂YWT[S%R]T__%V[R̀XV%S]TS%Wab̂ _VSYa[%RSTUV%WVXSYZYWTSV%]TR%cVV[
TSSTY[V\%̂XYaX%Sa%aWẀ T̂[Wd%aZ%VTW]%\eV__Y[Uf%%

ghiIHG
ja%V[R̀XV%S]TS%S]V%ackVWSYlVR%aZ%R̀RSTY[Tc_V%\VlV_âbV[S%Y\V[SYZYV\%Y[%ma[\a[%n_T[%op̀_d
qMLLr%na_YWYVR%sfL%T[\%sftf

i%RSTSVbV[S%\Vba[RSXTSY[U%S]V%bVTR̀XVR%S]TS%eY__%cV%Y[WaX̂aXTSV\%Sa%V[R̀XV%S]TS%S]V%[a[
XVRY\V[SYT_%̀RVRu%e]VXV%T̂ _̂YWTc_Vu%eY__%TW]YVlV%T%vghhiK%XTSY[U%aZ%VwWV__V[S%R]T__%cV
R̀cbYSSV\%ZaX%T̂ X̂alT_%Y[%eXYSY[U%cd%S]V%maWT_%n_T[[Y[U%ìS]aXYSdf%j]V%RW]VbV%R]T__%cV
Wab̂ _VSV\%Y[%TWWaX\T[WV%eYS]%S]V%T̂ X̂alV\%\VSTY_R%T[\%S]VXVTZSVX%bTY[STY[V\%ZaX%S]V%_YZV
aZ%S]V%\VlV_âbV[S%̀[_VRR%aS]VXeYRV%TUXVV\%Y[%eXYSY[U%cd%S]V%maWT_%n_T[[Y[U%ìS]aXYSdf

ghiIHG
ja%V[R̀XV%S]TS%S]V%[a[xXVRY\V[SYT_%V_VbV[SR%aZ%S]V%RW]VbV%TXV%\VRYU[V\%Sa%Y[WaX̂aXTSV
V[VXUd%VZZYWYV[Wd%T[\%R̀RSTY[TcY_YSd%̂XY[WŶ_VR%Y[%Wab̂ _YT[WV%eYS]%S]V%XVỳYXVbV[SR%aZ
na_YWd%sft%aZ%S]V%ma[\a[%n_T[%op̀_d%qMLLrf

jXVVRu%]V\UVR%T[\%R]X̀cR%R]ae[%Sa%cV%XVSTY[V\%a[%S]V%T̂ X̂alV\%̂_T[%R]T__%[aS%cV
\TbTUV\u%̀ X̂aaSV\u%ZV__V\u%_â V̂\%aX%Sâ V̂\%eYS]àS%S]V%̂XYaX%eXYSSV[%Wa[RV[S%aZ%S]V
maWT_%n_T[[Y[U%ìS]aXYSdf%zZ%T[d%XVSTY[V\%SXVVu%]V\UV%aX%R]X̀c%YR%XVbalV\%aX%RVlVXV_d
\TbTUV\%\̀XY[U%Wa[RSX̀WSYa[u%aX%YR%Zà[\%Sa%cV%RVXYàR_d%\YRVTRV\%aX%\dY[U%T[aS]VX%SXVVu
]V\UV%aX%R]X̀c%R]T__%cV%̂_T[SV\%TS%S]V%RTbV%̂_TWV%aXu%YZ%̂_T[SY[U%Y[%S]V%RTbV%̂_TWV%eà_\
_VTlV%S]V%[Ve%SXVVu%]V\UV%aX%R]X̀c%R̀RWV̂SYc_V%Sa%\YRVTRVu%S]V[%S]V%̂_T[SY[U%R]à_\%cV%Y[
T%̂aRYSYa[%Sa%cV%ZYXRS%TUXVV\%Y[%eXYSY[U%eYS]%S]V%maWT_%n_T[[Y[U%ìS]aXYSd%T[\%R]T__%cV%aZ%T
RY{V%T[\%R̂VWYVR%Sa%cV%TUXVV\%Y[%eXYSY[U%cd%S]V%maWT_%n_T[[Y[U%ìS]aXYSd%T[\%R]T__%cV
_̂T[SV\%Y[%S]V%ZYXRS%̂_T[SY[U%RVTRa[%Za__aeY[U%S]V%Wab̂ _VSYa[%aZ%S]V%\VlV_âbV[S%aX%S]V
aWẀ T̂SYa[%aZ%S]V%c̀Y_\Y[URu%e]YW]VlVX%YR%S]V%VTX_YVXf%|]VXV%\TbTUV%YR%_VRR%RVlVXVu%T
RW]V\̀_V%aZ%XVbV\YT_%eaX}R%[VWVRRTXd%Sa%TbV_YaXTSV%S]V%VZZVWS%aZ%\TbTUV%cd%SXVV
R̀XUVXdu%ZVV\Y[U%aX%UXà[\eaX}%R]T__%cV%TUXVV\%Y[%eXYSY[U%eYS]%S]V%maWT_%n_T[[Y[U
ìS]aXYSdf%GVe%̂_T[SY[U%R]à_\%Wab̂ _d%eYS]%vI%t~t�%oL~~qr%�G̀ XRVXd%ISaW}u%nTXS%Lu
ÎVWYZYWTSYa[%ZaX%jXVVR%T[\%I]X̀cR�%
gVbV\YT_%eaX}%R]à_\%cV%WTXXYV\%àS%Sa%vI%vI%t~~N�qMLM%�jXVV%eaX}%x
gVWabbV[\TSYa[R�%T[\%vI%��qN%oL~N~r%�Ja\V%aZ%nXTWSYWV%ZaX%�V[VXT_%mT[\RWT̂V
Ĥ VXTSYa[R%ohwW_̀\Y[U%�TX\%ÌXZTWVRr�f%j]V%TUXVV\%eaX}%R]T__%cV%Wab̂ _VSV\%Y[%S]V%ZYXRS
_̂T[SY[U%RVTRa[%Za__aeY[U%S]V%Wab̂ _VSYa[%aZ%S]V%\VlV_âbV[S%aX%S]V%aWẀ T̂SYa[%aZ%S]V
c̀Y_\Y[URu%e]YW]VlVX%YR%S]V%VTX_YVXf

ghiIHG
ja%V[R̀XV%S]TS%S]V%SXVVR%T[\%aS]VX%lVUVSTSYa[%Wa[SY[̀V%Sa%bT}V%T%lT_̀Tc_V%Wa[SXYc̀SYa[%Sa
S]V%TbV[YSd%aZ%S]V%TXVT%Y[%TWWaX\T[WV%eYS]%̂a_YWd%vhtN%�Y__Y[U\a[%maWT_%n_T[�%nTXS%jea
ITlV\%��n%na_YWYVR%oGalVbcVX%qMLqr%T[\%Sa%Wab̂ _d%eYS]%IVWSYa[%L~�%aZ%S]V%jae[%T[\
Jà[SXd%n_T[[Y[U%iWS%L~~Mf

Ga%RYSV%W_VTXT[WV%aX%Wa[RSX̀WSYa[%eaX}%R]T__%ST}V%̂_TWV%̀[SY_%S]V%\VSTY_R%]TlV%cVV[
R̀cbYSSV\%Sau%T[\%T̂ X̂alV\%Y[%eXYSY[U%cdu%S]V%maWT_%n_T[[Y[U%ìS]aXYSd%eYS]%XVR̂VWS%Sa�

Lf%i%bVS]a\%RSTSVbV[S%àS_Y[Y[U%S]V%RVỳV[WV%aZ%\VlV_âbV[S%a[%S]V%RYSV%Y[W_̀\Y[U
\Vba_YSYa[u%c̀Y_\Y[U%eaX}R%T[\%SXVV%̂XaSVWSYa[%bVTR̀XVRf

4�

4<

4�

Page 171



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ D!,K-*!'),/%L*!$%'!$M),/%F%$2N8-2O*9*(2%-+#$!/2P

QR%STUVWXTY%YZV[W\]̂%̂_̀[W\]%U_T%à ŴUẀ\%V\Y%UbaT%̀c%cT\dW\]%Ù%aZ̀UTdU%U_T%T\UWZT%Z̀ Ù
VZTV̂edZ̀[\%̂aZTVY%̀c%UZTT̂f%_TY]T̂%V\Y%̀U_TZ%gT]TUVUẀ\%Ù%hT%ZTUVW\TY%̂_VXX%hT
îhjWUUTY%Ù%U_T%k̀dVX%lXV\\W\]%miU_̀ZWUb%c̀Z%VaaZ̀gVXR%ǹ %̂WUT%dXTVZV\dT%[̀ Zô%̀Z
YTgTX̀ajT\U%̂_VXX%hT%d̀jjT\dTY%i\UWX%U_T̂T%YZV[W\]̂%_VgT%hTT\%VaaZ̀gTY%V\Y%U_T
cT\dW\]%_V̂%hTT\%TZTdUTY%W\%Vdd̀ZYV\dT%[WU_%U_T%YTUVWX̂%VaaZ̀gTYR%p\XT̂ %̂̀U_TZ[ŴT
V]ZTTY%W\%[ZWUW\]%hb%U_T%k̀dVX%lXV\\W\]%miU_̀ZWUb%̂id_%cT\dW\]%̂_̀iXY%hT%V%jW\Wjij
_TW]_U%̀c%qRr%jTUZT̂R

s_TZTVcUTZf%U_T%YTgTX̀ajT\U%̂_VXX%hT%WjaXTjT\UTY%W\%Vdd̀ZYV\dT%[WU_%U_T%VaaZ̀gTY
YTUVWX̂R%s_T%cT\dW\]%̂_VXX%hT%ZTUVW\TY%W\%à ŴUẀ\%i\UWX%YTgTX̀ajT\U%Ŵ%d̀jaXTUTYR
s_T%VZTV%[WU_W\%U_T%VaaZ̀gTY%aZ̀UTdUWgT%cT\dW\]%̂_VXX%ZTjVW\%i\YŴUiZhTY%YiZW\]%U_T
d̀iẐT%̀c%U_T%[̀ Zô%V\Y%W\%aVZUWdiXVZ%W\%U_T̂T%VZTV̂t
QRV%s_TZT%̂_VXX%hT%\̀%d_V\]T̂%W\%]Z̀i\Y%XTgTX̂u
QRh%ǹ %jVUTZWVX̂%̀Z%aXV\U%̂_VXX%hT%̂ÙZTYu
QRd%ǹ %hiWXYW\]̂%̀Z%UTjàZVZb%hiWXYW\]̂%̂_VXX%hT%TZTdUTY%̀Z%̂UVUẀ\TYR
QRY%ǹ %jVUTZWVX̂%̀Z%[V̂UT%̂_VXX%hT%hiZ\Uu%V\YR
QRT%ǹ %YZVW\%Zi\̂%̀Z%̀U_TZ%UZT\d_T̂%̂_VXX%hT%Yi]%̀Z%̀U_TZ[ŴT%dZTVUTYf%[WU_̀iU%U_T%aZẀZ
[ZWUUT\%d̀\̂T\U%̀c%U_T%k̀dVX%lXV\\W\]%miU_̀ZWUbR

vwmxHn
s̀%T\̂iZT%U_VU%UZTT̂%V\Y%̀U_TZ%gT]TUVUẀ\%dV\%V\Y%[WXX%hT%ZTUVW\TY%̀\%̂WUT%V\Y%\̀U
YVjV]TY%YiZW\]%d̀\̂UZidUẀ\%[̀ Zo%V\Y%Ù%T\̂iZT%U_VU%U_T%YTgTX̀ajT\U%d̀\c̀Zĵ %[WU_
àXWdb%ywz{%|WXXW\]Ỳ\%k̀dVX%lXV\t%lVZU%s[̀ %xVgTY%pSl%l̀XWdWT̂%}ǹ gTjhTZ%Q~qQ�

ǹ %YTgTX̀ajT\U%̂_VXX%UVoT%aXVdT%i\UWX%V%XV\ŶdVaT%̂d_TjT%_V̂%hTT\%̂ihjWUUTY%Ù%V\Y
VaaZ̀gTY%W\%[ZWUW\]%hb%U_T%k̀dVX%lXV\\W\]%miU_̀ZWUbR%s_T%̂d_TjT%̂_VXX%W\dXiYTt%�

qR%%%STUVWX̂%̀c%x̀cU%kV\ŶdVaW\]
qRV%%lXV\UW\]%aXV\̂%}VU%\̀U%XT̂ %̂U_V\%V%̂dVXT%̀c%qtq~~�f
qRh%%�ZWUUT\%̂aTdWcWdVUẀ\%̀c%aXV\UW\]%V\Y%diXUWgVUẀ\%[̀ Zô%Ù%hT%i\YTZUVoT\f
qRd%%xd_TYiXT%̀c%aXV\Û%]WgW\]%̂aTdWT̂f%aXV\U%̂W�T̂f%V\Y%aZ̀à T̂Y%\ijhTẐeYT\̂WUWT̂
[_TZT%VaaZ̀aZWVUT

QR%STUVWX̂%̀c%|VZY%kV\ŶdVaW\]
QRV%vTcîT%xÙZV]T%c̀Z%U_T%d̀jjTZdWVX%V\Y%ZT̂WYT\UWVX%TXTjT\Û%̀c%U_T%̂d_TjT
QRh%ITV\̂%̀c%T\dX̀̂ iZTeh̀i\YVZb%UZTVUjT\Û
QRd%|VZY%xiZcVdW\]%IVUTZWVX̂
QRY%w�UTZ\VX%kW]_UW\]
QRT%HU_TZ%̂UZidUiZT̂%}̂id_%V̂%aXVb%T�iWajT\U%V\Y%ciZ\WUiZT�

zR%kWgW\]%�VXX̂%V\Y%v̀ c̀̂
zRV%STUVWX̂%̀c%U_T%W\dXîẀ\%̀c%XWgW\]%[VXX̂%V\Y%Z̀ c̀̂
zRh%�îUWcWdVUẀ\%V̂%Ù%[_b%\̀%aVZU%̀c%U_T%YTgTX̀ajT\U%dV\%W\dXiYT%XWgW\]%[VXX̂%V\Y%Z̀ c̀̂

�R%STUVWX̂%̀c%kV\ŶdVaT%IVW\UT\V\dT
�RV%kV\ŶdVaT%IVW\UT\V\dT%xd_TYiXT%c̀Z%V%jW\Wjij%aTZẀY%̀c%r%bTVẐR
�Rh%lZ̀à V̂X̂%c̀Z%U_T%ZTaXVdTjT\U%̀c%V\b%UZTTf%̂_Zihf%̀Z%VZTV%̀c%̂iZcW\]êTTYW\]%[WU_W\
U_T%XV\ŶdVaW\]%̂d_TjT%[_Wd_%YWT̂%̀Z%W\%U_T%̀aW\Ẁ\%̀c%U_T%k̀dVX%lXV\\W\]%miU_̀ZWUb
hTd̀jT̂%̂TZẀîXb%YVjV]TY%̀Z%YŴTV̂TYR

rR%xd_TYiXT%c̀Z%�jaXTjT\UVUẀ\

4�

Page 172



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

JHKLM

N#,%A+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

N#,%A+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

N#,%A+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

A8-+!),!P(2%Q!+2$% !,!/212,+

RS%HTUVW
RSX%YZ[\T[]̂%X]_%̀Wàa\V_%bc]dT[a]Xe%\VWf[dV\%XgafV%X]_%gVeah%̂Wac]_
RSg%iWàa\V_%b[][\U[]̂%eVfVe\%aW%da]TacW\

jUVWVXbTVW%TUV%_VfVeàkV]T%\UXee%gV%dXWW[V_%acT%X]_%kX[]TX[]V_%[]%bcee%XddaW_X]dV%h[TU
TUV%X̀ ẀafV_%_VTX[e\S

lYmIHG
ja%V]\cWV%TUXT%TUV%̀Wàa\V_%_VfVeàkV]T%h[ee%̀WV\VWfV%X]_%V]UX]dV%TUV%f[\cXe
XkV][T[V\%ab%TUV%eadXe[Tn%X]_%̀Waf[_V%X_VocXTV%bXd[e[T[V\%[]%dak̀ e[X]dV%h[TU%̀ae[d[V\%pYLqr
pYqs%X]_%mKLt%u[ee[]̂_a]%vadXe%ieX]w%iXWT%jha%IXfV_%xyi%iae[d[V\%zGafVkgVW%{|L{}
X]_%iae[d[V\%MSLL%ze[f[]̂%hXee\%X]_%Waab\}%X]_%MSL~%zWVbc\V%\TaWX̂V}%ab%TUV%va]_a]%ieX]
z�cen%{|LL}

iW[aW%Ta%TUV%dakkV]dVkV]T%ab%_VfVeàkV]T%UVWVgn%X̀ ẀafV_r%X%l[\�%m\\V\\kV]T%X]_
KVTUa_%ITXTVkV]T%acTe[][]̂%Xee%haW�\%Ta%gV%dXWW[V_%acT%X_�XdV]T%Ta%TUV%hXTVW%kc\T%gV
\cgk[TTV_%X]_%X̀ ẀafV_%[]%hW[T[]̂%gn%TUV%eadXe%̀eX]][]̂%XcTUaW[Tn%[]%da]\ceTXT[a]%h[TU%TUV
JX]Xe%�%l[fVW%jWc\TS%jUV%W[\�%X\\V\\kV]T%\UXee%Xe\a%[]dec_V%_VTX[e\%ab%TUV%̀Wàa\V_
\XbVTn%Voc[̀kV]T%Xea]̂%TUV%dX]Xe%bWa]TX̂Vr%hU[dU%\UXee%gV%[]\TXeeV_%̀W[aW%Ta%b[W\T
addc̀XT[a]%ab%TUV%_VfVeàkV]T%UVWgn%̀VWk[TTV_S%

lYmIHG
ja%V]\cWV%TUV%̀Wàa\V_%haW�\%_a%]aT%UXfV%X]n%X_fVW\V%[k̀ XdT%a]%TUV%\XbVTn%ab
hXTVWhXn%c\VW\%X]_%TUV%[]TV̂W[Tn%ab%TUV%GXf[̂XT[a]%[]%XddaW_X]dV%h[TU%̀ae[dn%Hv{L
u[ee[]̂_a]%vadXe%ieX]w%iXWT%jha%IXfV_%xyi%iae[d[V\%zGafVkgVW%{|L{}S

iW[aW%Ta%TUV%dakkV]dVkV]T%ab%_VfVeàkV]T%UVWVgn%X̀ ẀafV_r%X%bVX\[g[e[Tn%\Tc_n%\UXee%gV
dXWW[V_%acT%Ta%X\\V\\%TUV%̀aTV]T[Xe%baW%kaf[]̂%bWV[̂UT%gn%hXTVW%_cW[]̂%TUV%da]\TWcdT[a]
dndeV%zhX\TV%X]_%gce�%kXTVW[Xe\}%X]_%baeeah[]̂%addc̀XT[a]%ab%TUV%_VfVeàkV]T%zhX\TV%X]_
WVdndeXgeV\}S%jUV%c\V%ab%hXTVWgaW]V%TWX]\̀aWT%\UXee%gV%kXZ[k[\V_%_cW[]̂%TUV%da]\TWcdT[a]
ab%TUV%_VfVeàkV]T%c]eV\\%TUV%XgafV%X\\V\\kV]T%_Vka]\TWXTV\%TUXT%\cdU%c\V%ab%TUV
dX]Xe%[\%]aT%̀Un\[dXeen%aW%Vda]ak[dXeen%bVX\[geVS%

lYmIHG
ja%V]dacWX̂V%TUV%c\V%ab%TUV%dX]Xe%baW%TWX]\̀aWT[]̂%hX\TV%X]_%gce�%kXTVW[Xe\%[]
XddaW_X]dV%h[TU%iae[dn%{SL~%ab%TUV%TUV%va]_a]%ieX]%z�cen%{|LL}S

�b%\cWbXdV%hXTVW%Wc]�abb%X]_%̂Wac]_%hXTVW%[\%̀Wàa\V_%Ta%_WX[]%[]Ta%TUV%hXTVWhXnr%_VTX[e\
\UXee%gV%\cgk[TTV_%Ta%X]_%X̂WVV_%[]%hW[T[]̂%gn%TUV%vadXe%ieX]][]̂%mcTUaW[Tn%[]%da]\ceTXT[a]
h[TU%TUV%JX]Xe%�%l[fVW%jWc\T%̀W[aW%Ta%TUV%dakkV]dVkV]T%ab%_VfVeàkV]Tr%X]_%TUVWVXbTVW
[k̀ eVkV]TV_%[]%XddaW_X]dV%h[TU%TUV%X̂WVV_%_VTX[e\%c]eV\\%aTUVWh[\V%X̂WVV_%[]%hW[T[]̂S%

lYmIHG
ja%_VTVWk[]V%TUV%̀aTV]T[Xe%baW%̀aeecT[a]%ab%TUV%hXTVWhXn%X]_%e[�Ven%faeckV%ab%hXTVWS
iaTV]T[Xe%da]TXk[]XT[a]%ab%TUV%hXTVWhXn%X]_%̂Wac]_%hXTVW%bWak%h[]_%geahr%\VV̀X̂V%aW
\̀[eeX̂V%XT%TUV%\[TVr%X]_%U[̂U%faeckV\%ab%hXTVW%\Uace_%gV%Xfa[_V_%Ta%\XbV̂cXW_%TUV
hXTVWhXn%V]f[Wa]kV]T%X]_%[]TV̂W[Tn%ab%TUV%hXTVWhXn%[]bWX\TWcdTcWV%[]%XddaW_X]dV%h[TU
àe[dn%Hv{L%u[ee[]̂_a]%vadXe%ieX]w%iXWT%jha%IXfV_%xyi%iae[d[V\%zGafVkgVW%{|L{}S

45

4�

4�

:;

Page 173



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MNOPN%QP%RPSSTURTSTUQV%W%XRYTST%ZPN%QYT%[NP\OXOPU%PZ%X]XQWOUŴ_T%̀WQTN%SWUWaTSTUQ
XYW__%̂T%X]̂SOQQTb%QPV%WUb%W[[NP\Tb%OU%̀NOQOUa%̂c%QYT%dPRW_%M_WUUOUa%e]QYPNOQcf%gYT
XRYTST%XYW__%R_TWN_c%bTSPUXQNWQT%YP̀ %OQ%ZP__P̀ X%QYT%XQNWQTac%XTQ%P]Q%OU%h_PPb%iOXj
eXXTXXSTUQ%[NPb]RTb%̂c%keI%bWQTb%QYT%lmnomonpq%WUb%OURPN[PNWQTX%X]XQWOUŴ_T%]N̂WU
bNWOUWaT%OU%WRRPNbWURT%̀OQY%QYT%YOTNWNRYc%XTQ%P]Q%OU%MP_ORc%rfpr%PZ%QYT%dPUbPU%M_WU%WUb
Ò__s
Of%%%%%%%%%%%%%%[NP\ObT%OUZPNSWQOPU%PU%W__%I]bX%ZTWQ]NTX%OUR_]bOUa%QYT%STQYPb%TS[_PcTb%QP
bT_Wc%WUb%RPUQNP_%QYT%X]NZWRT%̀WQTN%bOXRYWNaTb%ZNPS%QYT%XOQT%WUbs
Wf%%%%RW_R]_WQOPUX%XYP̀ OUa%XQPNS%[TNOPb%WUb%OUQTUXOQc%WUb%\P_]ST%PZ%XQPNWaT%NTt]ONTb%QP
RPUQNP_%X]NZWRT%̀WQTN%WUb%XOuT%PZ%ZTWQ]NTX%QP%RPUQNP_%QYWQ%\P_]STf
f̂%%%%WUc%P\TN_WUb%Z_PPbOUa%XYP]_b%̂T%XYP̀ UV%̀OQY%Z_P̀ %[WQYX%bT[QYX%WUb%\T_PROQOTX
ObTUQOZOTb%WX%̀T__%WX%WUc%YWuWNbXV%v%XWZT%WRRTXX%WUb%TaNTXX%S]XQ%̂T%bTSPUXQNWQTbwf
Rf%%%%STWX]NTX%QWjTU%QP%[NT\TUQ%[P__]QOPU%PZ%QYT%NTRTO\OUa%aNP]Ub̀ WQTN%WUbmPN%X]NZWRT
ẀQTNXx%
bf%%%%YP̀ %QYTc%PN%QTS[PNWNc%STWX]NTX%̀O__%̂T%OS[_TSTUQTb%QP%TUX]NT%UP%OURNTWXT%OU%Z_PPb
NOXj%ZNPS%RPSSTURTSTUQ%PZ%RPUXQN]RQOPUf
OOf%%%%%%%%%%%%%[NP\ObT%W%SWUWaTSTUQ%WUb%SWOUQTUWURT%[_WU%ZPN%QYT%_OZTQOST%PZ%QYT
bT\T_P[STUQ%PZ%WNNWUaTSTUQX%QP%XTR]NT%QYT%P[TNWQOPU%PZ%QYT%XRYTST%QYNP]aYP]Q%OQX
_OZTQOSTf%yUR_]bOUa%W[[NP[NOWQT%bTQWO_X%PZ%yUX[TRQOPU%NTaOSTXV%W[[NP[NOWQT%[TNZPNSWURT
X[TROZORWQOPUV%NTSTbOWQOPU%WUb%QOSTXRW_TX%ZPN%QYT%NTXP_\OUa%PZ%OXX]TXf
OOOf%%%%%%%%%%%%[NP\ObT%bTQWO_X%PZ%QYT%̂Pbc%_TaW__c%NTX[PUXÔ_T%ZPN%QYT%OS[_TSTUQWQOPU%PZ%QYT
SWUWaTSTUQ%WUb%SWOUQTUWURT%[_WUf
gYT%XRYTST%XYW__%W_XP%bTSPUXQNWQT%QYT%]XT%PZ%STQYPbX%QP%SOUOSOXT%QYT%]XT%PZ%[PQŴ_T
ẀQTN%QYNP]aY%̀WQTN%RP__TRQOPUV%NT]XT%WUb%NTRcR_OUa%WUb%̀O__s
OOO%%%%%%%%%%OURPN[PNWQT%̀WQTN%XW\OUa%STWX]NTX%WUb%Tt]O[STUQf
O\f%%%%%%%%[NP\ObT%bTQWO_X%PZ%̀WQTN%RP__TRQOPU%ZWRO_OQOTX%QP%RW[Q]NT%TzRTXX%NWOÙ WQTNx
\f%%%%%%%%%[NP\ObT%bTQWO_X%PZ%YP̀ %NWOU%WUb%aNTc%̀WQTN%̀O__%̂T%NTRcR_Tb%WUb%NT]XTb%OU%QYT
bT\T_P[STUQf
gYTNTWZQTN%QYT%bT\T_P[STUQ%XYW__%̂T%OS[_TSTUQTb%WUb%NTQWOUTbmSWOUQWOUTb%OU%WRRPNbWURT
ÒQY%QYTXT%bTQWO_X%ZPN%WX%_PUa%WX%QYT%bT\T_P[STUQ%NTSWOUX%OU%TzOXQTURTf
%
ikeIHG
gP%TUX]NT%QYWQ%X]NZWRT%̀WQTN%N]U%PZZ%OX%RPUQNP__Tb%QP%TUX]NT%QYT%bT\T_P[STUQ%bPTX%UPQ
OURNTWXT%QYT%NOXj%PZ%Z_PPbOUa%RPUQNWNc%QP%MP_ORc%k{|%h_PPb%iOXj%{WUWaTSTUQ%OU%}O__OUabPU
dPRW_%M_WUs%MWNQ%p~%IQNWQTaOR%MP_OROTX%vGP\TŜ TN%onpow%MP_ORc%rfpo%h_PPb%iOXj
{WUWaTSTUQ%PZ%QYT%dPUbPU%M_WU%v�]_c%onppw%WUb%GWQOPUW_%M_WUUOUa%MP_ORc%hNWST̀ PNj
v{WNRY%onpow%WUb%QYT%M_WUUOUa%MNWRQORT%�]ObWURT%v{WNRY%onpqwf%gP%̂T%YWUb_Tb%WX%R_PXT
QP%OQX%XP]NRT%WX%[PXXÔ_T%OU%RPS[_OWURT%̀OQY%MP_ORc%rfpl%I]XQWOUŴ_T%�NWOUWaT%PZ%QYT
dPUbPU%M_WU%v�]_c%onpp%PN%�WU%onpqwV%WUb%RPUXTN\T%̀WQTN%X][[_OTX%OU%WRRPNbWURT%̀OQY
MP_ORc%rfpr%�WQTN%]XT%WUb%X][[_OTX%PZ%QYT%dPUbPU%M_WU%v�]_c%onppwf

�TZPNT%QYT%bT\T_P[STUQ%OX%RPSSTURTb%bTQWO_X%PZ%WUc%[_WUQV%SWRYOUTNc%PN%Z]T_%̂]NUQV%WX
[WNQ%PZ%QYT%TUTNac%[NP\OXOPU%ZPN%QYT%bT\T_P[STUQ%XYW__%̂T%X]̂SOQQTb%ZPN%TWRY%]UOQ%QP%QYT
dMe%ZPN%W[[NP\W_f%gYOX%XYW__%OUR_]bT%[P__]QWUQ%TSOXXOPU%NWQTX%̀OQY%PN%̀OQYP]Q%SOQOaWQOPU
QTRYUP_PaOTXf%gYT%]XT%PZ%]_QNW%_P̀ %GHz%TSOXXOPU%aWX%J}MX%WUb%̂PO_TNX%OX%NTRPSSTUbTbf

ikeIHG
gP%XWZTa]WNb%QYT%WSTUOQc%PZ%UTOaŶP]NOUa%[NP[TNQOTX%OU%WRRPNbWURT%̀OQY%[P_ORc%Hkp%PZ
QYT%}O__OUabPU%dPRW_%M_WUs%MWNQ%o%IW\Tb%��M%MP_OROTX%vGP\TŜ TN%onpowf

vOw%gYT%bT\T_P[STUQ%YTNT̂c%[TNSOQQTb%XYW__%UPQ%RPSSTURT%]UQO_%W%XRYTST%QP%bTW_%̀OQY

:4

::

Page 174



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MNOPQRSOQPSNO%TQU%VWWO%UXVRSPPWY%SO%QMMNZYQOMW%[SPT%PTW%IX\\]WRWOPQẐ%_]QOOSÒ
aXSYQOMW%bNMXRWOP%NO%cQOY%JNOPQRSOQPSNO%QOY%Q\\ZNdWY%V̂%PTW%cNMQ]%_]QOOSÒ
eXPTNZSP̂%fc_egh%iTW%UMTWRW%UTQ]]%SOM]XYW%Q]]%Nj%PTW%jN]]N[SÒ%RWQUXZWU%XO]WUU%PTW%c_e
YSU\WOUWU%[SPT%QÔ%UXMT%ZWkXSZWRWOP%U\WMSjSMQ]]̂%QOY%SO%[ZSPSÒl

fQg%%e%YWUmnPN\%UPXŶ%MQZZSWY%NXP%V̂%Q%MNR\WPWOP%\WZUNO%PN%MTQZQMPWZSUW%PTW%USPW%QOY
\ZNdSYW%SOjNZRQPSNO%NO%PTW%TSUPNẐ%Nj%PTW%USPWoUXZZNXOYSÒ%QZWQ%QOY%PN%SYWOPSĵ%QOY
WdQ]XQPW%Q]]%\NPWOPSQ]%UNXZMWU%Nj%MNOPQRSOQPSNO%QOY%SR\QMPU%NO%]QOY%QOY%[QPWZ%QOY%Q]]
NPTWZ%SYWOPSjSWY%ZWMW\PNZU%ZW]WdQOP%PN%PTW%USPWp

fVg%%e%USPW%SOdWUPS̀QPSNOq%SOM]XYSÒ%[TWZW%ZW]WdQOP%UNS]q%UNS]%̀QUq%UXZjQMW%QOY%̀ZNXOY[QPWZ
UQR\]SÒq%PǸWPTWZ%[SPT%PTW%ZWUX]PU%Nj%QOQ]̂USU%QOY%ZSUm%QUUWUURWOP%UTQ]]%VW%MQZZSWY%NXP
V̂%Q%UXSPQV]̂%kXQ]SjSWY%QOY%QMMZWYSPWY%MNOUX]PQOPoMNOPZQMPNZh%iTW%ZW\NZP%UTNX]Y%Q]UN
M]WQZ]̂%SYWOPSĵ%Q]]%ZSUmUq%]SRSPQPSNOU%QOY%ZWMNRRWOYQPSNOU%jNZ%ZWRWYSQ]%RWQUXZWU%PN%RQmW
PTW%USPW%UXSPQV]W%jNZ%PTW%\ZN\NUWY%XUWp%QOY

fYg%rWjNZW%QÔ%\QZP%Nj%PTW%YWdW]N\RWOP%SU%NMMX\SWYq%USPW%YWZSdWY%UNS]U%QOY%SR\NZPWY%UNS]U
UTQ]]%VW%SOYW\WOYWOP]̂%PWUPWY%jNZ%MTWRSMQ]%MNOPQRSOQPSNOh%e]]%UNS]U%XUWY%jNZ%̀QZYWOU
QOYoNZ%]QOYUMQ\SÒ%\XZ\NUWU%UTQ]]%VW%M]WQO%QOY%jZWW%Nj%MNOPQRSOQPSNOh

fMg%%e%[ZSPPWO%RWPTNY%UPQPWRWOP%\ZNdSYSÒ%YWPQS]U%Nj%PTW%ZWRWYSQPSNO%UMTWRW%QOY%TN[%PTW
MNR\]WPSNO%Nj%PTW%ZWRWYSQ]%[NZmU%[S]]%VW%dWZSjSWY%UTQ]]%VW%Q̀ZWWY%SO%[ZSPSÒ%[SPT%PTW%c_e
\ZSNZ%PN%MNRRWOMWRWOPq%Q]NÒ%[SPT%YWPQS]U%Nj%Q%[QPMTSÒ%VZSWj%PN%QYYZWUU%XOYSUMNdWZWY
MNOPQRSOQPSNOh

fSSg%sj%YXZSÒ%YWdW]N\RWOP%[NZmU%MNOPQRSOQPSNO%ONP%QYYZWUUWY%SO%PTW%UXVRSPPWY
ZWRWYSQPSNO%UMTWRW%SU%SYWOPSjSWYq%PTW%X\YQPWY%[QPMTSÒ%VZSWj%UTQ]]%VW%UXVRSPPWY%QOY%QO
QYYWOYXR%PN%PTW%ZWRWYSQPSNO%UMTWRW%UTQ]]%VW%Q̀ZWWY%[SPT%PTW%c_e%\ZSNZ%PN
SR\]WRWOPQPSNOp%QOY

fSSSg%e]]%[NZmU%[TSMT%jNZR%\QZP%Nj%PTW%ZWRWYSQPSNO%UMTWRW%UTQ]]%VW%MNR\]WPWY%QOY%Q
MNR\ZWTWOUSdW%dWZSjSMQPSNO%ZW\NZP%UTQ]]%VW%UXVRSPPWY%PN%PTW%JNXOMS]tU%uOdSZNORWOPQ]
_ZNPWMPSNO%vOSP%VWjNZW%QÔ%\QZP%Nj%PTW%YWdW]N\RWOP%SU%NMMX\SWY%NZ%VZNX̀TP%SOPN%XUW%XO]WUU
PTW%c_e%YSU\WOUWU%[SPT%QÔ%UXMT%ZWkXSZWRWOP%U\WMSjSMQ]]̂%QOY%SO%[ZSPSÒh

wueIHG
iN%WOUXZW%PTQP%ZSUmU%jZNR%]QOY%MNOPQRSOQPSNO%PN%PTW%jXPXZW%XUWZU%Nj%PTW%]QOY%QOY
OWS̀TVNXZSÒ%]QOY%QZW%RSOSRSUWYq%PǸWPTWZ%[SPT%PTNUW%PN%MNOPZN]]WY%[QPWZUq%\ZN\WZP̂%QOY
WMN]ǸSMQ]%ÛUPWRU%QOY%PTW%YWdW]N\RWOP%MQO%VW%MQZZSWY%NXP%UQjW]̂%[SPTNXP%XOQMMW\PQV]W
ZSUmU%PN%[NZmWZUq%OWS̀TVNXZU%QOY%NPTWZ%NjjUSPW%ZWMW\PNZU%SO%QMMNZYQOMW%[SPT%\N]SM̂%Huxx
Nj%PTW%yS]]SÒYNO%cNMQ]%_]QOl%_QZP%z%IQdWY%vb_%_N]SMSWU%fGNdWRVWZ%z{xzgh

bWdW]N\RWOP%UTQ]]%ONP%VẀSO%XOPS]%Q%UMTWRW%jNZ%\ZNPWMPSÒ%PTW%\ZN\NUWY%YWdW]N\RWOP
jZNR%ZNQY%QOY%ZQS]%PZQjjSM%ONSUW%TQU%VWWO%UXVRSPPWY%PN%QOY%Q\\ZNdWY%SO%[ZSPSÒ%V̂%PTW
cNMQ]%_]QOOSÒ%eXPTNZSP̂h%e]]%[NZmU%[TSMT%jNZR%\QZP%Nj%PTW%UMTWRW%UTQ]]%VW%jX]]̂
SR\]WRWOPWY%VWjNZW%PTW%YWdW]N\RWOP%SU%NMMX\SWY%QOY%PTWZWQjPWZ%UTQ]]%VW%ZWPQSOWY%QOY
RQSOPQSOWY%SO%̀NNY%[NZmSÒ%NZYWZ%jNZ%UN%]NÒ%QU%PTW%VXS]YSÒ%ZWRQSOU%SO%XUWh%

wueIHG
iN%WOUXZW%PTQP%PTW%QRWOSP̂%Nj%PTW%NMMX\SWZU%Nj%PTW%\ZN\NUWY%YWdW]N\RWOP%SU%ONP
QYdWZUW]̂%QjjWMPWY%V̂%ZNQY%PZQjjSM%ONSUW%SO%QMMNZYQOMW%[SPT%\N]SM̂%Hu|%Nj%PTW%yS]]SÒYNO

:}

Page 175



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

GHGIJ

JHKLM

N#,%A+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

N#,%A+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

N#,%A+!,O!$O%0#,O)+)#,

A#8,O%),-8(!+)#,%P1)+)/!+)#,

QRSTU%VUTWX%VTYZ%L%IT[\]%̂_V%VRÙS̀\a%bGR[\cd\Y%LeMLf%TW]%QRW]RW%VUTW%bghUi%LeMMf
VRÙSi%jkMlk

mn\%]\[\URoc\WZ%anTUU%WRZ%d\p̀W%hWZ̀U%]\ZT̀U\]%]YTq̀Wpa%rRY%Zn\%oYRoRa\]%qTUU%rYRWZ̀Wp
s\WZ̀WSt%uRT]%nTa%d\\W%ahdc̀ZZ\]%ZR%TW]%TooYR[\]%̀W%qỲZ̀Wp%di%Zn\%QRSTU%VUTWẀWp
vhZnRỲZik%̂WU\aa%RZn\Yq̀a\%TpY\\]%̀W%qỲZ̀Wp%Zn\%oYRoRa\]%qTUU%anTUU%WRZ%\wS\\]%x%c\ZY\a
Ẁ%n\̀pnZ%TW]%anTUU%̀WSUh]\%Y\phUTY%TW]%\[\W%pToa%ZR%TUURq%[̀ahTU%o\Yc\Td̀ÙZi%TW]
ẀZ\Y\aZk%vUU%qRYta%qǹSn%rRYc%oTYZ%Rr%Zn\%aSn\c\%anTUU%d\%rhUUi%̀coU\c\WZ\]%d\rRY\%Zn\
]\[\URoc\WZ%̀a%RSShò\]%TW]%Zn\Y\TrZ\Y%anTUU%d\%Y\ZT̀W\]%TW]%cT̀WZT̀W\]%̀W%pRR]%qRYt̀Wp
RY]\Y%rRY%aR%URWp%Ta%Zn\%dh̀U]̀Wp%Y\cT̀Wa%̀W%ha\k%

uyvIHG
mR%aTr\phTY]%Zn\%[̀ahTU%Tc\ẀZi%Rr%Zn\%ahYYRhW]̀Wp%TY\T%̀W%TSSRY]TWS\%q̀Zn%oRÙSi%HyM
Rr%Zn\%z̀UÙWp]RW%QRSTU%VUTWX%VTYZ%L%IT[\]%̂_V%VRÙS̀\a%bGR[\cd\Y%LeMLfk

mn\%YTZ̀Wp%U\[\U%Rr%WR̀a\%\c̀ZZ\]%rYRc%oUTWZ%\{h̀oc\WZ|%STY%aZTSt\Ya%TW]}RY%cTSǹW\Yi
n\Y\di%TooYR[\]%anTUU%d\%TZ%U\TaZ%l%]s%d\URq%Zn\%\ẁaZ̀Wp%dTStpYRhW]%WR̀a\%U\[\Uk%%mn\
WR̀a\%U\[\Ua%anTUU%d\%]\Z\Yc̀W\]%TZ%Zn\%W\TY\aZ%Y\à]\WZ̀TU%oYRo\YZik%%mn\%c\TahY\c\WZa
TW]%Taa\aac\WZ%anTUU%d\%cT]\%̀W%TSSRY]TWS\%q̀Zn%sỲZ̀an%IZTW]TY]%~M~L%�K\ZnR]%rRY
YTZ̀Wp%̀W]haZỲTU%WR̀a\%Trr\SZ̀Wp%c̀w\]%Y\à]\WZ̀TU%TW]%̀W]haZỲTU%TY\Ta�k

uyvIHG
mR%aTr\phTY]%Zn\%Tc\ẀZi%Rr%Zn\%ahYYRhW]̀Wp%TY\T%̀W%TSSRY]TWS\%q̀Zn%oRÙSi%HyM%Rr%Zn\
z̀UÙWp]RW%̂ẀZTYi%_\[\URoc\WZ%VUTWk

GR%SRRt̀Wp%anTUU%ZTt\%oUTS\%̀W%Zn\%SRcc\YS̀TU%oTYZ%Rr%Zn\%]\[\URoc\WZ%hWZ̀U%rhUU%]\ZT̀Ua|
q̀Zn%STUShUTZ̀RWa|%Rr%Zn\%oYRoRa\]%rhc\}%R]RhY%\wZYTSZ̀RW%aiaZ\c%nT[\%d\\W%ahdc̀ZZ\]%ZR
TW]%TooYR[\]%̀W%qỲZ̀Wp%di%Zn\%QRSTU%VUTWẀWp%vhZnRỲZi|hWU\aa%RZn\Yq̀a\%TpY\\]%̀W
qỲZ̀Wpk%mn\%ahdc̀aàRW%anTUU%̀WSUh]\%]\ZT̀Ua%RrX

b̀f%mn\%\wZYTSZ%rTW|%àU\WS\Ya|%TWZ̀�[̀dYTZ̀RW%cRhWZa|%ǹpn%[\URS̀Zi%SRqU|%SRYY\SZUi%à�\]
STYdRW%
r̀UZ\Y%TW]%\U\SZYRaZTZ̀S%oY\S̀òZTZRY%aiaZ\ca%TW]%TWi%RZn\Y%̀Z\ca%Rr%oUTWZ�
b̀̀f%mn\%[\URS̀Zi%Rr%T̀Y%rURq̀Wp%ZnYRhpn%Zn\%SRRt\Y%nRR]|%Zn\%STYdRW%r̀UZ\Ya|%\U\SZYRaZTZ̀S%
oY\S̀òZTZRY%TW]%TZ%Zn\%]hSZ%Z\Yc̀WTZ̀RW�
b̀̀̀f%mn\%Y\Z\WZ̀RW%Z̀c\%Rr%pTa\a%̀W%Zn\%STYdRW%r̀UZ\Ya�
b̀[f%v%cT̀WZ\WTWS\%aSn\]hU\�

s\rRY\%SRcc\WS\c\WZ%Rr%Zn\%TooYR[\]%pYRhW]%rURRY%ha\|%Zn\%TooYR[\]%\wZYTSZ̀RW
aiaZ\c%anTUU%d\%̀WaZTUU\]%RW%àZ\%̀W%TSSRY]TWS\%q̀Zn%Zn\%TooYR[\]%]\ZT̀Ua%TW]%anTUU%d\
Y\ZT̀W\]%TW]%cT̀WZT̀W\]%Zn\Y\TrZ\Yk%vWi%[TỲTZ̀RWa%Zn\Y\TrZ\Y%anTUU%d\%TpY\\]%̀W%qỲZ̀Wp%di
Zn\%QRSTU%VUTWẀWp%vhZnRỲZik

uyvIHG
mR%aTr\phTY]%Zn\%Tc\ẀZi%Rr%Zn\%rhZhY\%RSShò\Ya%Rr%Zn\%]\[\URoc\WZ%TW]%Rr%RSShò\Ya%Rr
T]�TS\WZ%oY\c̀a\a%̀W%TSSRY]TWS\%q̀Zn%VRÙSi%I�%z̀UÙWp]RW%QRSTU%VUTWX%VTYZ%L%IT[\]%̂_V
VRÙS̀\a%bGR[\cd\Y%LeMLfk

mn\%]\[\URoc\WZ%anTUU%WRZ%d\p̀W%hWZ̀U%T%aSn\c\%rRY%Zn\%SRWZYRU%Rr%WR̀a\%ZYTWac̀aàRW

:<

:�

:�

:5

Page 176



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJK

GHIJJ

D#!L),/M8,(#!L),/ML2()N2$)2-

O'2$!+),/%P#8$-

QRST%UVW%XSTTWRXYZ[%\RWTY]W]%US%UVW%RW]ŶW_UYZ[%̀_YU]%VZ]%aWW_%]̀aTYUUŴ%US%Z_̂
Z\\RSbŴ%Y_%cRYUY_d%ae%UVW%fSXZ[%g[Z__Y_d%h̀UVSRYUei%%jVW%]XVWTW%]VZ[[%Y_X[̀̂ W%]̀XV
XSTaY_ZUYS_%SQ%]S̀_̂%Y_]̀[ZUYS_%Z_̂%SUVWR%TWZ]̀RW]%Z]%TZe%aW%Z\\RSbŴ%ae%UVW%fghi
jVWRWZQUWRk%UVW%]XVWTW%]VZ[[%aW%YT\[WTW_UŴ%Z_̂%TZY_UZY_Ŵ%Y_%Q̀[[%XST\[YZ_XW%cYUV%UVW
Z\\RSbŴ%TWZ]̀RW]i

lmhnHop%jS%]ZQWd̀ZR̂%UVW%ZTW_YUe%SQ%UVW%SXX̀\Z_U]%SQ%]̀RRS̀_̂Y_d%\RS\WRUYW]%Y_
ZXXSR̂Z_XW%cYUV%\S[YXe%Hmq%rY[[Y_d̂S_%fSXZ[%g[Z_p%gZRU%jcS%nZbŴ%stg%gS[YXYW]
uoSbWTaWR%JvqJw

jVWRW%]VZ[[%aW%_S%[SẐY_d%SR%̀_[SẐY_d%SQ%bWVYX[W]%Y_%XS__WXUYS_%cYUV%UVW%XSTTWRXYZ[
_̀YU]k%WxXW\U%aWUcWW_py

zv{vv%Z_̂%q{vv|%IS_̂Ze]%y%}RŶZe]
zv{vv%Z_̂%q~vv|%nZÙR̂Ze]
oSU%ZU%Z[[%S_%ǹ _̂Ze]k%g̀a[YX%SR%�Z_�%rS[ŶZe]i

lmhnHo
jS%]ZQWd̀ZR̂%UVW%RW]ŶW_UYZ[%ZTW_YUe%SQ%UVW%SXX̀\YWR]%SQ%Ẑ�SY_Y_d%Z_̂%_WZRae%\RS\WRUYW]
Y_%ZXXSR̂Z_XW%cYUV%gS[YXe%Hm~%rY[[Y_d̂S_%fSXZ[%g[Z_p%gZRU%jcS%nZbŴ%stg%gS[YXYW]
uoSbWTaWR%JvqJw

jVW%RW]UZ̀RZ_U�%XZQW%\RWTY]W]%[SXZUŴ%S_%UVW%_SRUV%WZ]UWR_%XSR_WR%SQ%UVW%àY[̂Y_d%]VZ[[
_SU%aW%̀]Ŵ%WxXW\U%aWUcWW_%v{vv%VS̀R]%Z_̂%J~vv%VS̀R]i

lmhnHo
jS%]ZQWd̀ZR̂%UVW%RW]ŶW_UYZ[%ZTW_YUe%SQ%UVW%SXX̀\YWR]%SQ%Ẑ�SY_Y_d%Z_̂%_WZRae%\RS\WRUYW]
Y_%ZXXSR̂Z_XW%cYUV%gS[YXe%Hm~%rY[[Y_d̂S_%fSXZ[%g[Z_p%gZRU%jcS%nZbŴ%stg%gS[YXYW]
uoSbWTaWR%JvqJw

:�

:�

�KJ

�K~

0#1'8(-#$9%E,�#$1!+)N2%�4�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,�#$1!+)N2%�:�

4

:

E��O= &>E�?A

jVW%̂WXY]YS_%US%�lhoj%\[Z__Y_d%\WRTY]]YS_%VZ]%aWW_%UZ�W_%VZbY_d%RWdZR̂%US%Z[[%RW[WbZ_U
\[Z__Y_d%[WdY][ZUYS_k%RWd̀[ZUYS_]k%d̀ŶZ_XWk%XYRX̀[ZR]%Z_̂%GS̀_XY[%\S[YXYW]k%Y_X[̀̂ Y_d%jVW
r̀ TZ_%lYdVU]%hXU%uq��{w%urlh%q��{w%cVYXV%TZ�W]%YU%̀_[ZcQ̀[%QSR%UVW%GS̀_XY[%US%ZXU
Y_XST\ZUYa[e%cYUV%GS_bW_UYS_%RYdVU]k%]\WXYQYXZ[[e%hRUYX[W%�%uRYdVU%US%Z%QZYR%VWZRY_dw�%hRUYX[W%{
uRYdVU%US%RW]\WXU%QSR%\RYbZUW%Z_̂%QZTY[e%[YQWw�%hRUYX[W%q%SQ%UVW%}YR]U%gRSUSXS[%u\RSUWXUYS_%SQ
\RS\WRUew%Z_̂%hRUYX[W%q�%u\RSVYaYUYS_%SQ%̂Y]XRYTY_ZUYS_wi

jVW%̂WXY]YS_%US%�lhoj%\[Z__Y_d%\WRTY]]YS_%VZ]%aWW_%UZ�W_%VZbY_d%RWdZR̂%US%UVW
\S[YXYW]%Z_̂%\RS\S]Z[]%Y_%UVW%rY[[Y_d̂S_%s_YUZRe%tWbW[S\TW_U%g[Z_%nZbŴ%gS[YXYW]
unW\UWTaWR%Jvv�w%Z]%Y_XSR\SRZUŴ%Y_US%UVW%rY[[Y_d̂S_%fSXZ[%g[Z_%uJvqJw%]WU%S̀U%aW[Sck
Y_X[̀̂ Y_d%ǹ\\[WTW_UZRe%g[Z__Y_d%�̀ ŶZ_XWk%Z_̂%US%Z[[%RW[WbZ_U%TZUWRYZ[%XS_]ŶWRZUYS_]k
Y_X[̀̂ Y_d%UVW%fS_̂S_%g[Z_%u�̀[e%Jvqqw%Z_̂%_ZUYS_Z[%d̀ŶZ_XWi

ft}yhr

ngtygH

ng�yh�

hXXW]]Ya[W%rY[[Y_d̂S_%k%fSXZ[%tWbW[S\TW_U%}RZTWcSR�k
ǹ\\[WTW_UZRe%g[Z__Y_d%tSX̀TW_Uk%ẐS\UŴ%�Z_̀ZRe%Jvqv
g[Z__Y_d%Ha[YdZUYS_]%ǹ\\[WTW_UZRe%g[Z__Y_d%tSX̀TW_Uk%ẐS\UŴ
�̀[e%Jvv{
hYR%�̀ Z[YUe%ǹ\\[WTW_UZRe%g[Z__Y_d%�̀ ŶZ_XWk%ẐS\UŴ%IZe%JvvJ

Page 177



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKG

LMNO

LMNP

LMNQ

LMNR

LMS

LMT

LMR

LMU

VWNO

VWNP

VWNU

VWSX

VWSN

VWSS

VWSO

GNS

YP

ZWN

ZWNN

ZWQ

ZWR

VWSP

VWOS

VWS[

VWOR

G[

\N

K]̂ _̂̀abc%Gdefbc%gc%hfiaj̀k%G_llmf̂ f̀bdnc%Hmd̀ à̀j%I_aod̀pfk
do]lbfo%q_mc%SXXP
LMNO%r̀pnfdiàj%bsf%fdif%]e%̂]tf̂ f̀b%e]n%endam%d̀o%fmofnmc%lf]lmf
d̀o%lf]lmf%uabs%oaidgamabafi%à%oftfm]l̂ f̀b%ipsf̂ fi%bsn]_js
vusfnf%dlln]lnadbfwx%J%
vaw%hadmJdJnaof%d̀o%̂]gamabc%g_i%ifntapfi
vaaw%Gs]l̂ ]gamabc%ipsf̂ fi
vaaaw%K]̀tf̀af̀b%ldnyàj%ildpfi
vatw%hfiaj̀%]e%n]dok%e]]budck%ldnyàj%d̀o%lfofibnad̀%d̀o%ibnffb
e_ǹab_nf%ipsf̂ fi
zfu%oftfm]l̂ f̀b%d̀o%pdn%ldnyàj%ibd̀odnoi{

Hn]taia]̀%]e%nfifntfo%ldnyàj%ildpfi%e]n%oaidgmfo%lfni]̀i

hftfm]l̂ f̀bi%do|]ààj%bsf%Ind̀o%}̀ a]̀%Kd̀dm%J%ifp_nàj%edpamabafi
e]n%pd̀dm%g]ǹf%enfajsb
hftfm]l̂ f̀b%ln]l]idmi%J%diifiî f̀b%]e%bndeeap%jf̀fndba]̀k%âldpb
]̀%p]̀jfiba]̀%d̀o%l_gmap%bnd̀il]nb%dtdamdgamabc%d̀o%pdldpabc
K]̀iaofndba]̀%]e%bndeeap%jf̀fndbfo%gc%ln]l]ifo%oftfm]l̂ f̀bi{

Hna]nabc%p]̀iaofndba]̀%b]%lfofibnad̀i%à%bsf%ofiaj̀%d̀o
âlmf̂ f̀bdba]̀%]e%n]do%p]̀ibn_pba]̀%d̀o%bndeeap%̂d̀djf̂ f̀b
ipsf̂ fi
Hn]taia]̀%]e%pcpmf%n]_bfik%p]̀iaofndba]̀%]e%pcpmaibi~%̀ffoi%à%ofiaj̀
]e%sajsudc%âln]tf̂ f̀b%ipsf̂ fik%ln]taia]̀%]e%pcpmf%%ldnyàj
edpamabafi
zfu%oftfm]l̂ f̀b%̂_ib%sdn̂]̀aif%uabs%bsf%f�aibàj%ibnffb%ipf̀f{

hftfm]l̂ f̀b%]e%iabfi%à%ai]mdba]̀

zfu%oftfm]l̂ f̀b%̂_ib%âln]tf%]n%p]̂ lmf̂ f̀b%bsf%psdndpbfn%]e%bsf
dnfd{
hdcmajsb%d̀o%i_̀majsb%p]̀iaofndba]̀i{

Gabàjk%g_my%d̀o%ln]�âabc%]e%̀fu%g_amoàji�f�bf̀ia]̀i{

\fiaof̀badm%f�bf̀ia]̀i�g_amoàji%]e%bu]%]n%̂]nf%ib]nfci{

\f�_anfi%bsf%ln]taia]̀%]e%dof�_dbf%d̂ f̀abc%ildpf{

Gfntapf%_ifi%à%Gfp]̀odnc%Gs]llàj%Lnfdi

Ma�%]e%s]_iàj%_̀abi

Hn]bfpba]̀%]e%bsf%psdndpbfn%d̀o%d̂ f̀abafi%]e%i_nn]_̀oàj%ln]lfnbafi
d̀o%bsf%m]pdm%dnfd
hftfm]l̂ f̀b%àt]mtàj%sd�dno]_i%i_gibd̀pfi%d̀o%p]̀bd̂ àdbfo
md̀o%J%nf�_anf̂ f̀b%e]n%d̂ fma]ndbatf%̂fdi_nfi
Gabàj%]e%̀]aifJif̀iabatf%oftfm]l̂ f̀bi

hftfm]l̂ f̀b%mayfmc%b]%nfi_mb%à%àpnfdifo%em]]o%naiy%o_f%b]%dooaba]̀dm
i_nedpf%udbfn%n_̀J]ee%J%nf�_anf̂ f̀b%e]n%dbbf̀_dba]̀%̂fdi_nfi
\f�_anfi%̀fu%oftfm]l̂ f̀b%b]%f̀i_nf%dof�_dbf%mftfmi%]e%lnatdpc%b]
f̀ajsg]_ni{
hftfm]l̂ f̀b%ln]l]idmi%do|dpf̀b%b]%]n%deefpbàj%bsf%Ind̀o%}̀ a]̀
Kd̀dm
�]ù %pf̀bnfi%J%ofiaj̀k%mdc]_b%d̀o%md̀oipdlàj%]e%̀fu%g_amoàji

\fbf̀ba]̀%]e%b]l]jndlsapdm%d̀o%md̀oipdlf%efdb_nfi%d̀o%ln]taia]̀%]e
f̀u%lmd̀bàj%d̀o%md̀oipdlàj%à%oftfm]l̂ f̀b%ln]l]idmi{
Ksd̀jf%]e%_if%]e%is]li%J%idefj_dnoàj%bsf%d̂ f̀abafi%]e%is]llàj
dnfdi
hftfm]l̂ f̀b%ln]l]idmi%à%]n%̀fdn%dnfdi%ofeapaf̀b%à%nfpnfdba]̀dm
]lf̀%ildpf

Page 178



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI 0#,+$#(%#J%?,K)$#,12,+!(%L8)-!,*2%J$#1%0#,-+$8*+)#,%M#$NO

PQRSTUVW%XYZ[%\W[Z]R̂RZU%TU\%VZUŜYQV̂RZU%_ZỲS%RS%SQabWV̂%̂Z%VZÛYZ]%QU\WY%cdW%eZÛYZ]
ZX%fZ]]Q̂RZU%gV̂%Hhijk%̂dW%e]WTU%gRY%gV̂S%TU\%ẐdWY%YW]T̂W\%]WlRS]T̂RZUm%GU%nTŶRVQ]TYk%oZQ
SdZQ]\%WUSQYW%̂dT̂%̂dW%XZ]]Z_RUl%TYW%VZ[n]RW\%_R̂dpq

gm%rW[Z]R̂RZU%TU\%VZUŜYQV̂RZU%_ZỲS%_dRVd%TYW%TQ\Ra]W%T̂%̂dW%SR̂W%aZQU\TYo%SdT]]%ZU]o%aW
VTYYRW\%ZQ̂%aŴ_WWU%̂dW%dZQYS%ZX%stmss%TU\%Htmss%dZQYS%uZU\To%̂Z%vYR\To%TU\%aŴ_WWU
d̂W%dZQYS%ZX%stmss%dZQYS%TU\%Hwmss%dZQYS%ZU%xT̂QY\Tom%PZ%_ZỲS%SdT]]%aW%VTYYRW\%ZQ̂%ZU
xQU\ToSk%yTÙ%ZY%fQa]RV%zZ]R\ToSm

ym%g]]%UZRSW%lWUWYT̂W\%\QYRUl%SQVd%_ZỲS%SdT]]%aW%VZÛYZ]]W\%RU%VZ[n]RTUVW%_R̂d%yYR̂RSd
x̂TU\TY\%eZ\W%ZX%fYTV̂RVW%yx%I{{tp{sshm

|Hi

|}

~ff%{mHI

~ff%{mi

~ff%wmHs

~ff%wmHH

~ff%wmH{

~ff%wmHw

~ff%wmw

~ff%wmj

~ff%wmI

~ff%wmt

~ff%wmh

~ff%jmi

~ff%jmt

~ff%ImH

~ff%ImHs

~ff%ImHw

~ff%Im{H

~ff%}mHw

~ff%}mh

~ff%imH

~ff%imHI

~ff%imHh

~ff%im{

~ff%im{H

~ff%im{j

~ff%imw

~ff%imws

~ff%imj

~ff%im}

~ff%imt

~ff%tm{

~ff%tmw

zrgxq~g�

�SW%ZX%n]TUURUl%Za]RlT̂RZUS%̂Z%SQnn]W[WÛ%̂dW%nYZ�RSRZU%ZX
YWVYWT̂RZUk%]WRSQYW%TU\%VZ[[QUR̂o%XTVR]R̂RWS
gUVR]]TYo%YWVYWT̂RZUT]%XTVR]R̂RWS

�{sHH�%cZ_U%eWÛYWS

�{sHH�%�Q̂WY%~ZU\ZUp%WVZUZ[o

�{sHH�%rWXRUR̂RZU%ZX%TXXZY\Ta]W%dZQSRUl

�{sHH�%gXXZY\Ta]W%dZQSRUl%̂TYlŴS

�{sHH�%PWlẐRT̂RUl%TXXZY\Ta]W%dZQSRUl%�RU�%ZU%RU\R�R\QT]%nYR�T̂W
YWSR\WÛRT]%TU\%[R�W\qQSW%SVdW[WS
�{sHH�%gXXZY\Ta]W%dZQSRUl%̂dYWSdZ]\S

�{sHH�%GUVYWTSRUl%dZQSRUl%SQnn]o

�{sHH�%�n̂R[RSRUl%dZQSRUl%nẐWÛRT]

�{sHH�%�QT]R̂o%TU\%\WSRlU%ZX%dZQSRUl%\W�W]Zn[WÛS

�{sHH�%zZQSRUl%edZRVW

�{sHH�%uR�W\%TU\%yT]TUVW\%eZ[[QUR̂RWS

�{sHH�%|ŴTR]%TU\%̂Z_U%VWÛYW%\W�W]Zn[WÛ

�{sHH�%xQnnZŶRUl%T%xQVVWSSXQ]%TU\%rR�WYSW%|ŴTR]%xWV̂ZY

�{sHH�%e]R[T̂W%edTUlW%uR̂RlT̂RZU

�{sHH�%�YaTU%�YWWURUl

�{sHH�%xQŜTRUTa]W%\YTRUTlW

�{sHH�%eZÛT[RUT̂W\%]TU\

�{sHH�%fTỲRUl

�{sHH�%eoV]RUl

�{sHH�%yQR]\RUl%~ZU\ZU�S%UWRldaZQYdZZ\S%TU\%VZ[[QUR̂RWS

�{sHH�%|W\QVRUl%UZRSW%TU\%WUdTUVRUl%SZQU\SVTnWS

�{sHH�%yRZ\R�WYSR̂o%TU\%TVVWSS%̂Z%UT̂QYW

�{sHH�%gU%RUV]QSR�W%WU�RYZU[WÛ

�{sHH�%cYWWS%TU\%_ZZ\]TU\

�{sHH�%y]QW%|RaaZU%PŴ_ZỲ

�{sHH�%rWSRlURUl%ZQ̂%VYR[W

�{sHH�%~ZU\ZU�S%VTUT]S%TU\%ẐdWY%YR�WYS%TU\%_T̂WYSnTVWS

�{sHH�%~ZVT]%VdTYTV̂WY

�{sHH�%gYVdR̂WV̂QYW

�{sHH�%zWYR̂TlW%TSSŴS%TU\%TYVdTWZ]Zlo

�{sHH�%f]TUURUl%Za]RlT̂RZUS

�{sHH�%eZ[[QUR̂o%RUXYTŜYQV̂QYW%]W�o

|WSR\WÛRT]%~ToZQ̂Sk%zR]]RUl\ZU%rWSRlU%�%gVVWSS%x̂T̂W[WÛk
xQnn]W[WÛTYo%f]TUURUl%rZVQ[WÛk%T\Zn̂W\%�Q]o%{ss}

Page 179



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJ

GK

GL

GLK

GM

N''#$+8,)+)2-%O#$%P#$Q%?R'2$)2,*2

0#8,*)(-%D#*!(%.(!,%S%.!$+%4%3%A+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

@8)(T),/%+#%&''$#U2T%V$!W),/

?,*$#!*612,+

A+$22+%X!1),/%!,T%X81Y2$),/

@8)(T),/%=2/8(!+)#,-%3%V21#()+)#,%!,T%@8)(T),/%P#$Q-

<

Z

[

5

\

]

_̂%̀abc%defbbfghb%bijkk%ld%mghcngkkdo%fh%mgepkfjhmd%qfci%cid%rjsgn%gt%ughoghvb%wdbc
xnjmcfmd%yafojhmdv%zid%̂ghcngk%gt%oabc%jho%defbbfghb%tnge%mghbcnamcfgh%jho%odegkfcfgh_

_̀%{g%lghtfndb%cijc%mndjcd%ojn|%beg|d%gn%hafbjhmd%cg%kgmjk%ndbfodhcb_

}ga%jnd%jo~fbdo%cg%mghbakc%cid% ĝahmfk�b%�h~fnghedhcjk%xngcdmcfgh%�hfc
�qqq_ifkkfh�ogh_�g~_a|�hgfbd%zdk_%�KIJH%LH�KHH�%gn%cg%bdd|%pnfgn%jppng~jk%ahodn%�dmcfgh
�K%gt%cid%̂ ghcngk%gt%xgkkacfgh%�mc%ft%sga%jhcfmfpjcd%jhs%ofttfmakcs%fh%mjnnsfh�%gac
mghbcnamcfgh%gcidn%cijh%qfcifh%cid%hgnejk%qgn|fh�%iganb%bdc%gac%fh%���%jlg~d�%jho%ls
edjhb%cijc%qgako%efhfefbd%ofbcanljhmd%cg%jo�gfhfh�%pndefbdb_

zid%od~dkgpdn%fb%nd�adbcdo%cg%ej�fefbd%cid%gppgncahfcfdb%cg%png~fod%if�i%�ajkfcs%qgn|
d�pdnfdhmd%tgn%sgah�%pdgpkd%�pjncfmakjnks%cid%K�%�%KJ%j�d%�ngap�%tnge%cid%ughogh
wgnga�i%gt%�fkkfh�ogh�%fh%bami%jndjb%jb%lnfm|kjsfh��%pkjbcdnfh��%pjfhcfh�%jho%odmgnjcfh��
dkdmcnfmjk%fhbcjkkjcfgh�%mjnpdhcns%jho%kjhobmjpfh�%fh%mgh�ahmcfgh%qfci%cid%�fkkfh�ogh
�oamjcfgh%jho%wabfhdbb%xjnchdnbifp_%
%
xkdjbd%mghcjmd�%rn%xdcdn%�jkd�%̂ifdt%��dmacf~d%�ttfmdn�%�fkkfh�ogh%znjfhfh�%uco�%%mghcjmc
odcjfkb%�%m�g%�fkkfh�ogh%znjfhfh�%uco�%�hfc%��%�j�kd%�ttfmd%̂dhcnd�%zid%�ahqjs�%�gaci
�afbkfp�%���%���%%zdk�%�KIJH%��K%J��%dejfk�%pdcdnbjkd�ifkkfh�oghcnjfhfh�_mg_a|

�h%cifb%odmfbfgh%hgcfmd%pgkfmfdb%tnge%cid%̂gahmfkb%ugmjk%xkjh�%xjnc%K%�%�cnjcd�fm%xgkfmfdb
jppdjn%tfnbc�%cidh%ndkd~jhc%bj~do%pgkfmfdb%�ndtdnndo%cg%jb%pgkfmfdb%tnge%cid%�fkkfh�ogh
�hfcjns%̀d~dkgpedhc%xkjh%�%�j~do%xgkfmfdb%�dpcdeldn%L�����%cidh%ughogh%xkjh%xgkfmfdb_
%�h%cid%Ici%{g~deldn%L�KL%�fkkfh�oghvb%�akk%̂gahmfk%j�nddo%cid%jogpcfgh%gt%cid%̂gahmfkb
ugmjk%xkjh�%xjnc%K%�%�cnjcd�fm%xgkfmfdb_%�ppdhof�%H%gt%cifb%d�pkjfhb%qifmi%bj~do%pgkfmfdb
tnge%cid%gko%�hfcjns%̀d~dkgpedhc%�qifmi%qjb%bal�dmc%cg%j%ofndmcfgh%tnge%�dmndcjns%gt
�cjcd%fh%�dpcdeldn%L���%j�nddfh�%cijc%cid%pgkfmfdb%qdnd%vbj~dov�%bcfkk%jppks%tgn
od~dkgpedhc%mghcngk%odmfbfghb_

}ga%jnd%jo~fbdo%cifb%pdnefbbfgh%fb%ljbdo%gh%cid%ofedhbfghb%png~fodo%gh%cid%jppng~do
onjqfh�b%jb%haeldndo%jlg~d_%zid%od~dkgpedhc%idndls%jppng~do%eabc%ld%mghbcnamcdo
pndmfbdks%fh%jmmgnojhmd%qfci%cid%jppng~do%onjqfh�b_%�hs%od~fjcfgh%tnge%cidbd%onjqfh�b
nd�afndb%cid%qnfccdh%mghbdhc%gt%cid%ugmjk%xkjhhfh�%�acignfcs_

}ga%jnd%jo~fbdo%cijc%ft%jhs%pjnc%gt%cid%od~dkgpedhc%idndls%pdnefccdo%dhmngjmidb%ls
dfcidn%fcb%nggt�%qjkkb�%dj~db�%�accdnb�%gn%tgahojcfghb�%cidh%j%hdq%pkjhhfh�%jppkfmjcfgh%qfkk
ij~d%cg%ld%balefccdo_%zifb%pkjhhfh�%pdnefbbfgh%fb%hgc%~jkfo%tgn%j%od~dkgpedhc%cijc%ndbakcb
fh%jhs%tgne%gt%dhmngjmiedhc_

�kk%pngpgbdo%hdq%bcnddc%hjedb%eabc%ld%hgcftfdo%cg%jho%jppng~do%ls%cid%̂gahmfk_%wafkofh�
hjedb%jho%haeldnb�%jho%pngpgbdo%mijh�db%gt%bcnddc%hjedb%eabc%jkbg%ld%hgcftfdo%cg%cid
ĝahmfk_%�gn%tancidn%fhtgnejcfgh%jho%jo~fmd�%mghcjmc%�%zid%�cnddc%{jefh�%jho%{aeldnfh�
�ttfmdn�%xkjhhfh�%�%̂geeahfcs%�dn~fmdb�%M%{gnci%̂f~fm%̂dhcnd�%�f�i%�cnddc�%��lnfo�d�
�wI%K��%�zdk_%�KIJH%LH�HH��_

Page 180



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GJK

GLM

=2N8-2OA+#$!/2%&$2!-

0#8,*)(-%D#*!(%.(!,%P%.!$+%4%3%A+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

0$!,2-

4;

44

4:

4Q

4<

4R

STUV%WXXYZX[TZ%[\%]VŴ Z%XT%X_Y%ZYY]%XT%̀Tabcd%̂[X_%X_Y%VYcYeWZX%bVTe[\[TZ\%Tf%X_Y%gU[c][Zh
iYhUcWX[TZ\j%X_Y%gU[c][Zh%k̀X\%WZ]%TX_YV%VYcWXY]%cYh[\cWX[TZl%m_Y\Y%̀TeYV%\Ù_%̂TVn\%W\%o
X_Y%]YaTc[X[TZ%Tf%Yp[\X[Zh%qU[c][Zh\j%X_Y%YVỲX[TZ%Tf%W%ZŶ %qU[c][Zh%TV%\XVÙXUVYj%X_Y
YpXYZ\[TZ%TV%WcXYVWX[TZ%XT%W%qU[c][Zhj%̀_WZhY%Tf%U\Y%Tf%qU[c][Zh\j%[Z\XWccWX[TZ%Tf%\YVe[̀Y\j
UZ]YVb[ZZ[Zh%̂ TVn\j%WZ]%f[VY%\WfYXdraYWZ\%Tf%Y\̀WbY%̂ TVn\l%sTX[̀Y%Tf%[ZXYZX[TZ%XT
]YaTc[\_%Yp[\X[Zh%qU[c][Zh\%aU\X%qY%h[eYZ%XT%X_Y%tTUZ̀[cu\%gU[c][Zh%tTZXVTc%vYVe[̀Y%WX
cYW\X%L%̂YYn\%qYfTVY%̂TVn%\XWVX\l%k%̀TabcYXY]%Wbbc[̀WX[TZ%fTVa%XThYX_YV%̂[X_%]YXW[cY]
bcWZ\%aU\X%qY%\Uqa[XXY]%fTV%WbbVTeWc%qYfTVY%WZd%qU[c][Zh%̂TVn%[\%̀TaaYZ̀Y]l%wTV%fUVX_YV
[ZfTVaWX[TZ%WZ]%W]e[̀Yj%̀TZXẀX%o%iY\[]YZX\%vYVe[̀Y\j%gU[c][Zh%tTZXVTcj%xsrMy%t[e[̀
tYZXVYj%zpqV[]hY%{mYcYb_TZY%MyIKJ%|JMIMH%r%IMJ%r%IMI}l

m_Y%bVTbT\Y]%VYfU\Y%WZ]%VỲd̀c[Zh%\XTVWhY%WVYW\%aYYX%X_Y%VY~U[VYaYZX\%Tf%X_Y%tTUZ̀[cu\
WaYZ[Xd%WZ]%Ẁ Ỳ\\[q[c[Xd%\XWZ]WV]\%TZcdl%m_Y%bVTbT\Y]%\XTVWhY%WVYW%aU\X%Wc\T%̀Tabcd
[̂X_%�WVX%�%Tf%X_Y%gU[c][Zh%iYhUcWX[TZ\l%v_TUc]%]Y\[hZ%WaYZ]aYZX\%qY%VY~U[VY]%XT
T̀abcd%̂ [X_%gU[c][Zh%iYhUcWX[TZ\j%X_Y\Y%\_TUc]%qY%\Uqa[XXY]%XT%X_Y%�T̀Wc%�cWZZ[Zh
kUX_TV[Xd%fTV%WbbVTeWcl%wTV%fUVX_YV%[ZfTVaWX[TZ%WZ]%W]e[̀Y%̀TZXẀX%o%iY\[]YZX\%vYVe[̀Y\j
t[e[̀%tYZXVYj%zpqV[]hYj%zgI%yz�%{mYc�%MyIKJ%|JMHMM}l

�Z%X_[\%]Ỳ[\[TZ%ZTX[̀Y%bTc[̀[Y\%fVTa%X_Y%tTUZ̀[c\%�T̀Wc%�cWZ�%�WVX%y%o%vXVWXYh[̀%�Tc[̀[Y\
WbbYWV%f[V\Xj%X_YZ%VYcYeWZX%\WeY]%bTc[̀[Y\%{VYfYVVY]%XT%W\%bTc[̀[Y\%fVTa%X_Y%�[cc[Zh]TZ
zZ[XWVd%�YeYcTbaYZX%�cWZ%o%vWeY]%�Tc[̀[Y\%vYbXYaqYV%|MM�}j%X_YZ%�TZ]TZ%�cWZ%�Tc[̀[Y\l
%�Z%X_Y%IX_%sTeYaqYV%|My|%�[cc[Zh]TZu\%wUcc%tTUZ̀[c%WhVYY]%X_Y%W]TbX[TZ%Tf%X_Y%tTUZ̀[c\
�T̀Wc%�cWZ�%�WVX%y%o%vXVWXYh[̀%�Tc[̀[Y\l%kbbYZ][p%J%Tf%X_[\%YpbcW[Z\%̂_[̀_%\WeY]%bTc[̀[Y\
fVTa%X_Y%Tc]%zZ[XWVd%�YeYcTbaYZX%{̂_[̀_%̂W\%\Uq�ỲX%XT%W%][VỲX[TZ%fVTa%vỲVYXWVd%Tf
vXWXY%[Z%vYbXYaqYV%|MM�%WhVYY[Zh%X_WX%X_Y%bTc[̀[Y\%̂ YVY%u\WeY]u}%\X[cc%Wbbcd%fTV
]YeYcTbaYZX%̀TZXVTc%]Ỳ[\[TZ\l

�[eYZ%X_Y%ZWXUVY%Tf%X_Y%bVTbT\Y]%]YeYcTbaYZX%[X%[\%bT\\[qcY%X_WX%W%̀VWZY%aWd%qY%VY~U[VY]
]UV[Zh%[X\%̀TZ\XVÙX[TZl%%m_Y%Wbbc[̀WZXu\%WXXYZX[TZ%[\%]VŴ Z%XT%X_Y%VY~U[VYaYZX%̂[X_[Z%X_Y
gV[X[\_%vXWZ]WV]%tT]Y%Tf%�VẀX[̀Y%fTV%X_Y%\WfY%U\Y%Tf%tVWZY\j%fTV%̀VWZY%TbYVWXTV\%XT
T̀Z\UcX%X_Y%WYVT]VTaY%qYfTVY%YVỲX[Zh%W%̀VWZY%[Z%̀cT\Y%bVTp[a[Xd%XT%WZ%WYVT]VTaYl%%m_[\
[\%YpbcW[ZY]%fUVX_YV%[Z%k]e[̀Y%sTXY%Hj%utVWZY\%WZ]%�X_YV%tTZ\XVÙX[TZ%G\\UY\u%{WeW[cWqcY
WX%̂^̂ lWTWlTVhlUnrbUqc[̀WX[TZ\r\WfYhUWV][ZhlW\b}

�[Z]%mUVq[ZY\%̀WZ%[abẀX%TZ%X_Y%\WfY%TbYVWX[TZ%Tf%W[V̀VWfX%X_VTUh_%[ZXYVfYVYZ̀Y%̂[X_
We[WX[TZ%VW]WV%WZ]rTV%]UY%XT%X_Y[V%_Y[h_Xl%kZd%bVTbT\Wc%X_WX%[Z̀TVbTVWXY\%̂[Z]%XUVq[ZY\
aU\X%qY%W\\Y\\Y]%[Z%aTVY%]YXW[c%XT%]YXYVa[ZY%X_Y%bTXYZX[Wc%[abẀX\%TZ%We[WX[TZ%[ZXYVY\X\l
m_[\%[\%YpbcW[ZY]%fUVX_YV%[Z%k]e[̀Y%sTXY%�j%�[Z]%mUVq[ZY\%WZ]%ke[WX[TZ%{WeW[cWqcY%WX
_XXb�rr̂^̂ lWTWlTVhlUnrbTc[̀do\WfYhUWV][Zhl_Xa}l

sŶ %bcWZX[Zh%\_TUc]%\YYn%XT%YZ_WZ̀Y%q[T][eYV\[Xdj%qd%[Z̀cU][Zh%WbbVTbV[WXY%\bỲ[Y\%Tf
nZT̂ Z%eWcUY%XT%̂[c]c[fY%̂_[̀_%bVT]ÙY%qYVV[Y\%WZ]%r%TV%ZỲXWVl%%m_[\%aWd%[Z̀cU]Y%\YcỲXY]
ZWX[eY%\bỲ[Y\%qUX%\_TUc]%ZTX%qY%VY\XV[̀XY]%XT%X_Yal

m_Y%Wbbc[̀WZXr]YeYcTbYV%\_TUc]%VYfYV%XT%X_Y%̀UVVYZX%�tT]Y%Tf%�VẀX[̀Y%fTV%�TVn\%WffỲX[Zh
X_Y%tWZWc%�%i[eYV%mVU\X�%XT%YZ\UVY%X_WX%WZd%ZỲY\\WVd%̀TZ\YZX\%WVY%TqXW[ZY]

Page 181



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

4G

HI4 A)+2%!,J%D#*!()+9

KLM%NOOPQRNSQTU%VQSM%QV%PTRNSMW%QU%N%RMUSXNP%OTVQSQTU%YQSLQU%SLM%WMVQZUNSMW%[QMYVPM\]̂ MVS
_XN\STU%KTYU%̀MUSXMa%bS%QV%cTdUWMW%c\%SLM%eXNUW%fUQTU%̀NUNP%ST%QSV%UTXSL%MNVS%NUW%SLM
gQZL%hSXMMS%ST%SLM%MNVS%NUW%VTdSLa%iMUSQURj%kTNW%QV%ST%QSV%YMVS%NUW%N%l%VSTXM\%XMVQWMUSQNP
cdQPWQUZ%YNV%XMRMUSP\%cdQPS%ST%QSV%UTXSLa%KLM%VQSM%QV%PTRNSMW%YQSLQU%N%mQnM%oQUdSM%YNPj%Tm%SLM
^MVS%_XN\STU%hSNSQTUp%YLQRL%OXTnQWMV%XMZdPNX%TnMXPNUW%XNQP%VMXnQRMV%ST%qTUWTU
rNWWQUZSTUp%YQSL%NU%NnMXNZM%sTdXUM\%SQoM%Tm%tu%oQUdSMVa%KLM%VQSM%QV%NPVT%YQSLQU%N%v%rKwq
NXMN%QUWQRNSQUZ%XMNVTUNcPM%PMnMPV%Tm%OdcPQR%SXNUVOTXS%NRRMVVQcQPQS\a

KLM%VQSM%QSVMPm%LNV%N%SXNOMxTQW%VLNOM%NUW%oMNVdXMV%NOOXTyQoNSMP\%uat%LMRSNXMp%NUWp
NPSLTdZL%QS%QV%RdXXMUSP\%nNRNUSp%QS%mTXoMXP\%RToOXQVMW%N%SLXMMzVSTXM\%{|}u~V%cXQRjzcdQPS%TmmQRM
cPTRj%NUW%NVVTRQNSMW%RNX%ONXjQUZa%KLQV%cdQPWQUZ%YNV%WMoTPQVLMW%QU%tuu|a%̂ LQPVS%XMPNSQnMP\
QVTPNSMWp%SLMXM%NXM%VOMRQoMU%Tm%SXMMV%mTdUW%NPTUZ%SLM%gQZL%hSXMMS%NUW%iMUSQURj%kTNW
mXTUSNZMV%YLQRL%QURPdWM%TUM%YLQSM%cMMRL%YQSL%ZTTW%nQVdNP%NoMUQS\%nNPdM%PTRNSMW%QU%SLM
ZXNVV%nMXZM%NPTUZVQWM%iMUSQURj%kTNWa%

KLM%VQSM~V%QooMWQNSM%RTUSMyS%QV%PNXZMP\%RLNXNRSMXQVMW%c\%N%oQy%Tm%WMnMPTOoMUS%XNUZQUZ
cMSYMMU%v%NUW%lzVSTXM\V%QU%LMQZLS%NUW%QURTXOTXNSQUZ%N%oQySdXM%Tm%XMSNQPp%TmmQRMp%RToodUQS\
NUW%XMVQWMUSQNP%dVMVa%wWsNRMUS%ST%SLM%YMVS%QV%fUQTU%̂ LNXmp%N%mTdX%VSTXM\%XMVQWMUSQNP%cPTRj
RTUSNQUQUZ%v}%XMVQWMUSQNP%mPNSVa%_QXMRSP\%TOOTVQSM%SLM%NOOPQRNSQTU%NUW%cM\TUW%SLM%eXNUW
fUQTU%̀NUNPp%YQSLQU%SLM%VQSM%mTXoMXP\%TRRdOQMW%c\%SLM%iMUSPM\~V%OdcPQR%LTdVM]RPdcp%YTXjV
NXM%RdXXMUSP\%dUWMX%YN\%ST%OXTnQWM%N%cdQPWQUZ%RToOXQVQUZ%t}%UMY%VMPmzRTUSNQUMW%XMVQWMUSQNP
dUQSVp%NUW%mdXSLMX%cM\TUW%ST%SLM%UTXSLp%QV%SLM%�TXQVVTUV%hdOMXoNXjMSa%

KT%SLM%VTdSL%MNVS%c\%SLM%gQZL%hSXMMSp%SLM%STYUVRNOM%QV%PNXZMP\%RLNXNRSMXQVMW%c\%N%oQy%Tm
XMSNQPp%TmmQRM%NUW%XMVQWMUSQNP%dVMV�%NUW%ST%SLM%VTdSL%YMVS%cM\TUW%iMUSQURj%kTNW%NXM%VMXnQRM
NXMNV%VMXnQUZ%SLM%XMNX%Tm%VLTOV%NUW%XMVQWMUSQNP%OXTOMXSQMV%NPTUZ%SLM%gQZL%hSXMMSp%NUW
TOOTVQSM%iMUSQRj%kTNW%QV%SLM%ePTcNP%gTdVM%YQSL%SLM%rNWRXTmS%̂ TXjV%YLQRL%NXM%VdcVSNUSQNP
TmmQRM%NUW%mNRSTX\%cdQPWQUZV%YQSL%TdSPQUM%OPNUUQUZ%OMXoQVVQTU%mTX%RToOXMLMUVQnM%XMVQWMUSQNP
XMzWMnMPTOoMUS%YQSL%cdQPWQUZV%dO%ST%�%VSTXM\%LQZLa%

KLM%VQSM%mNPPV%YQSLQU%SLM%[QMYVPM\]̂ MVS%_XN\STU%KTYU%̀ MUSXMp%NUW%SLM%gN\MV]̂ MVS
_XN\STU%̀TXXQWTXp%NV%VLTYU%TU%SLM%gQPPQUZWTU%fUQSNX\%_MnMPTOoMUS%rPNU%rXTOTVNPV%�NOa

HI: .$#'#-2J%A*6212

rPNUUQUZ%OMXoQVVQTU%QV%VTdZLS%mTX%N%oQyMWzdVM%WMnMPTOoMUS%OXTnQWQUZ%N%STSNP%Tm%l{%UMY
XMVQWMUSQNP%NONXSoMUSV%�tt%y%{zcMW%NUW%t|%y%tzcMW�p%QURPdWQUZ%mQnM%NmmTXWNcPM%dUQSVp%YQSLQU%N
ONXS%mTdX%ONXS%mQnM%VSTXM\%qzVLNOMW%cPTRj%NXXNUZMW%NPTUZVQWM%SLM%gQZL%hSXMMS%NUW%SLM

�LSSO�]]RNUNPXQnMXSXdVSaTXZadj]NcTdSzdV]mTXzcdVQUMVVMV]dUWMXSNjQUZzYTXjVzTUzTdXz
OXTOMXS\�a�%%�KLM%NOOPQRNUS%QV%NWnQVMW%SLNS%VdXmNRM%YNSMX%WQVRLNXZM%ST%SLM%�NnQZNSQTU%YQPP
XM�dQXM%OXQTX%RTUVMUS%mXTo%SLM%̀NUNP%�%kQnMX%KXdVSa%rPMNVM%RTUSNRS%�QRj%rTZVTU%mXTo%SLM
ǸUNP%�%kQnMX%KXdVS%fSQPQSQMV%SMNo%�UQRjaOTZVTU�RNUNPXQnMXSXdVSaTXZadj�a

KLM%NOOPQRNUS]WMnMPTOMX%QV%NWnQVMW%SLNS%NU\%MURXTNRLoMUS%TX%NRRMVV%TUST%SLM%RNUNP
STYONSL%XM�dQXMV%YXQSSMU%RTUVMUS%mXTo%SLM%̀NUNP%�%kQnMX%KXdVSp%NUW%SLM\%VLTdPW%RTUSNRS
SLM% ǸUNP% �% kQnMX% KXdVS~V% �VSNSMV% hdXnM\TXp% �TUNSLNU
[TdUZ�sTUNSLNUa\TdUZ�RNUNPXQnMXSXdVSaTXZadj�%XMZNXWQUZ%SLM%XM�dQXMW%NRRMVV%NZXMMoMUS

HI 0��AE�?=&>E��A

Page 182



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIPQ%RST%UVSTWT%XNYPK%IPUN%ZHN[MKT%\SHTT%YJM\U%XM\S%I%VNW]MJTK%̂̂ _Ẁ%Na
VNWWTHVMIP%aPNNHUZIVT%I\%bMcS%d\HTT\%IJK%GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIP%PT[TPUe%aPTfM]Pg%KTUMcJTK%IJK
VIZI]PT%Na%IVVNWWNKI\MJc%I%aYPP%HIJcT%Na%\NXJ%VTJ\HT%VNWZI\M]PT%VNWWTHVMIP
YUTUhIV\M[M\MTUQ%

RST%WIMJ%TJ\HIJVT%\N%\ST%]YMPKMJc%MU%ZNUM\MNJTK%\N%IKKHTUU%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\%XSMPT%UTVYHT
VIH%IJK%VgVPT%ZIHiMJc%MU%\N%]T%ZHN[MKTK%NJ%UM\T%I\%cHNYJK%aPNNH%PT[TP%IJK%\N%\ST%HTIH%Na%\ST
UM\T%IKjIVTJ\%\N%kTJ\MJVi%lNIKQ%RSTHT%IHT%_m%ZIHiMJc%UZIVTUe%MJVPYKMJc%_%KMUI]PTK%UZIVTe
IJK%n%WN\NHVgVPT%]IgUe%KTKMVI\TK%\N%\ST%HTUMKTJ\MIP%YJM\U%oHI\MN%Na%mQpq%UZIVT%ZTH%aPI\
MJVPYUM[T%Na%[MUM\NH%ZIHiMJcr%ZPYU%̂%UZIVT%aNH%\ST%VNWWTHVMIP%YJM\U%IJK%_s%VgVPT%UZIVTUQ
dTH[MVMJc%MU%TJ\MHTPg%IVVNWWNKI\TK%NJ%UM\TQ%RST%JTX%IVVTUU%HNY\T%MJ\N%\ST%UM\T%MU%\N%]T
ZNUM\MNJTK%Naa%kTJ\MJVi%lNIK%I\%\ST%UNY\S%XTU\THJ%WNU\%TKcT%Na%\ST%UM\Te%PNVI\TK%XTPP%VPTIH
Na%\ST%jYJV\MNJ%XM\S%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\Q%

RST%KT[TPNZWTJ\%XNYPK%SI[T%I%VIJIP%UMKT%IJK%YZZTH%aPNNH%HNNa%\THHIVT%IWTJM\g%UZIVTU%Na
UYaaMVMTJ\Pg%PIHcT%KMWTJUMNJU%\N%]T%I]PT%\N%NaaTH%I%HIJcT%Na%ZIUUM[T%HTVHTI\MNJIP%IV\M[M\MTU
IU%XTPP%IU%I%̂_Ẁ%NY\KNNH%UM\MJc%IHTI%IPNJcUMKT%\ST%GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIP%aNH%\ST%VNWWTHVMIP
YJM\%PNVI\TK%NJ%\ST%JNH\S%TIU\THJ%VNHJTH%Na%\ST%ZHNZNUTK%]YMPKMJcQ%tPP%]Y\%UT[TJ%Na%\ST%_s
aPI\U%SI[T%\STMH%NXJ%ZHM[I\T%]IPVNJgQ

uYH\STH%KT\IMPv
RST%KT[TPNZWTJ\%VNWZHMUTU%I%KMU\MJV\%_wx%U\NHTg%y]YMPKMJcy%XM\S%_s%aPI\UQ%RST%]YMPKMJc%MU%UT\
XM\S%IJ%zwUSIZT%IHHIJcTWTJ\%IKKHTUUMJc%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\%IJK%\ST%GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIP%IJK
]IViMJc%NJ\N%kTJ\MJVi%lNIKQ%RST%cHNYJK%aPNNH%MU%PT[TP%XM\S%kTJ\MJVi%lNIK%IJK%ZHN[MKTU
VIH%IJK%VgVPT%ZIHiMJc%IJK%cTJTHIP%UTH[MVMJc%\N%\ST%VNWWTHVMIP%YJM\U%IJK%I%VNWWYJIP
IWTJM\g%IHTI%aHNJ\MJc%\ST%GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIPQ%RST%aMHU\%aPNNH%MU%PT[TP%XM\S%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\
IJK%ZHN[MKTU%\SHTT%VNWWTHVMIP%YJM\U%IJK%\ST%WIMJ%TJ\HIJVT%\N%\ST%]PNVi%Na%aPI\UQ

RST%SMcSTU\%ZIH\%Na%\ST%]YMPKMJc%MU%WNU\%IZZHNZHMI\TPg%PNVI\TK%\N%\ST%JNH\S%TIU\THJ%TKcT
IKjIVTJ\%\N%\ST%GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIP%IJK%ONPSIW%kHMKcT%XSTHT%M\%HTIKU%IU%I%HTUMKTJ\MIP
TPTWTJ\%MJ%UVIPT%XM\S%IKjIVTJ\%KT[TPNZWTJ\Q%RN%\ST%TIU\THJ%TKcT%XM\S%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\e%\ST
]YMPKMJc%MU%I\%M\U%PNXTU\%STMcS\%I\%ZIH\%n%ZIH\%_%U\NHTg%XSMVS%HTaPTV\U%IJK%HTUZTV\U%\ST
VSIJcT%MJ%cHNYJK%PT[TPU%IJK%\ST%UVIPT%Na%\ST%UYHHNYJKMJc%VNJ\Tf\Q

RST%YZZTH%aPNNH%MU%ZHNZNUTK%XM\S%_%HTPI\M[TPg%USIPPNX%ZM\VSTK%HNNa%ZHNaMPTU%NHMTJ\I\TK
\NXIHKU%\ST%VIJIP%\IiMJc%VYTU%aHNW%\ST%UM\TyU%MJKYU\HMIP%ZIU\%XM\S%\ST%N[THIPP%]YMP\%aNHW%I\
HNNa%PT[TP%UT\%]IVi%aHNW%\ST%U\HTT\%IJK%VIJIP%UMKT%TKcTU%\N%HTKYVT%\ST%WIUU%Na%\ST
HTUYP\MJc%\THHIVTQ%RST%HTUMKTJ\MIP%YJM\U%NVVYZg%\ST%aMHU\%\N%aMa\S%aPNNHU%IJK%IHT%IVVTUUTK%[MI
I%HTVTUU%aHNJ\MJc%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\Q%

RST%ZHMJVMZIP%VNWWYJIP%TJ\HIJVT%\N%\ST%]YMPKMJc%aHNJ\U%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\%IJK%MU%HTVTUUTK
MJ\N%\ST%TPT[I\MNJ%IU%\N%VHTI\T%I%UZIVMNYU%I\HMYWe%XSMVS%XSTJ%UTTJ%\NcT\STH%XM\S%\ST%USNZ
aHNJ\%KTUMcJU%IJK%IHVSM\TV\YHIP%IH\MVYPI\MNJ%Na%\ST%TPT[I\MNJ%M\UTPa%VHTI\TU%IJ%IJMWI\TK%IJK
IV\M[T%aHNJ\IcT%IZZHNZHMI\T%XM\SMJ%M\U%bMcS%d\HTT\%VNJ\Tf\Q

{J%IKKM\MNJe%\ST%KT[TPNZWTJ\%ZHNZNUTU%\N%HTMJU\I\T%\ST%uNYJKI\MNJ%d\NJT%Na%s|px%aNH
ONPSIW%}SIHa%w%GHIJK%LJMNJ%OIJIPe%XSMVS%XIU%HT\HMT[TK%YZNJ%\ST%KTWNPM\MNJ%Na%\ST
bIHHMTH%bNYUT%MJ%~mmpQ%RST%U\NJT%HTWIMJU%MJ%ZPIVT%MJ%\ST%]HMVi%UM\T%]NYJKIHg%XIPP%IPNJc
\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\Q%bNXT[THe%\ST%UVSTWT%UTTiU%\N%MJVNHZNHI\T%M\%MJ\N%\ST%XIPP%IKjIVTJ\%\N%\ST
WIMJ%TJ\HIJVTe%cM[MJc%M\%ZHNWMJTJVT%IJK%WIMJ\IMJMJc%M\U%SMU\NHMV%PNVI\MNJ%IJK%VNJ\Tf\
IPNJcUMKT%\ST%bMcS%d\HTT\%JTIH%ONPSIW%kHMKcTQ

�HM[I\T%]IPVNJMTU%KNWMJI\T%\ST%VIJIP%UMKT%aHNJ\IcT%IU%XTPP%IU%\ST%kTJ\MJVi%lNIK%IJK

Page 183



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHHIJ%KLMGHN%IOIPLQGRHST%UVJQWIJ%MRXXVHLO%LXIHGQY%SZLMI%GS%ZJRPG[I[%GH%QWI%KRJX%RK%L
MRXXVHLO%JRRK%QIJJLMI%ORMLQI[%RH%QRZ%RK%QWI%\VGO[GHNT%]WI%KOLQ%LH[%SRVQW%ILSQIJH%KLMGHN
JRRK%SORZIS%RK%QWI%QLOOISQ%IOIXIHQ%RK%QWI%\VGO[GHN%̂GOO%WRVSI%QWI%SMWIXI_S%ZWRQRPROQLGM
ZLHIOST%

R̀XXVHLO%LMMISS%GS%LOSR%ORMLQI[%LQ%NJRVH[%KORRJ%OIPIO%QR%aIHQGHMb%cRL[%SIJPGMGHN%KOLQS%GH
QWI%\ORMb%LS%̂IOO%LS%\IGHN%QWI%ZJGXLJY%IHQJLHMI%KRJ%JISG[IHQS%LJJGPGHN%\Y%MLJd%\GMYMOI%RJ
MYMOGHNT%]WI%\ORMb%GS%LOSR%[GJIMQOY%LMMISSI[%PGL%Q̂R%OGKQS%LH[%L%MIHQJLO%SQLGJ%MRJI%KJRX%QWI
NJRVH[%OIPIO%MLJ%ZLJbT%]WI%KOLQS%LOO%L[WIJI%QR%QWI%SZLMI%SQLH[LJ[S%LS%ZJISMJG\I[%GH%QWI
eRH[RH%fOLH%gRVSGHN%hISGNH%iVG[LHMIT

]WI%JISG[IHQGLO%VHGQS%LJI%LOO%SGHNOI%LSZIMQ%LH[j%LZLJQ%KJRX%QWI%k%KOLQS%KLMGHN%QWI%gGNW
lQJIIQj%ILMW%WLS%GQS%R̂ H%ZJGPLQI%\LOMRHYT%]WI%JRRK%GS%QR%\I%L%\GRm[GPIJSI%ZOLHQI[%JRRK%QR
ŴGMW%JISG[IHQS%̂GOO%HRQ%WLPI%LMMISST

R̀XXIJMGLO%SZLMI%GS%ZJRPG[I[%LQ%NJRVH[%LH[%KGJSQ%KORRJ%OIPIO%QR%QWI%HRJQW%ILSQIJH%ZLJQ%RK
QWI%SGQI%̂WIJI%QWI%\VGO[GHN%XRSQ%MORSIOY%L\VQS%QWI%gGNW%lQJIIQ%̂GQW%L%Q̂R%OIPIO%knXo%MLKId
JISQLVJLHQ%VHGQ%ZJRZRSI[%̂GQW%L%pqXo%̂G[I%SILQGHN%RVQ%LJIL%KJRHQGHN%QWI%MLHLOT%]̂ R%VHGQS
KVJQWIJ%SRVQW%̂GQW%rsnXo%RK%MRX\GHI[%KORRJSZLMI%LJI%ZJRZRSI[%LORHNSG[I%QWI%gGNW%lQJIIQT
]WI%VHGQS%LJI%ZJRZRSI[%̂ GQW%KLSMGLS%L\RPI%KRJ%L[PIJQGSIXIHQ%LH[%NOLtI[%SWRZZGHN
KJRHQLNIST%

]WI%̀LJ%fLJb%LH[%lIJPGMI%uLJ[%iLQI[%LMMISS%QR%QWI%SIMVJI%MLJ%ZLJb%LH[%SIJPGMI%YLJ[%GS
PGL%QWI%SRVQW%̂ISQIJH%I[NI%RK%QWI%SGQI%RKK%aIHQGHMb%cRL[T%]WIJI%LJI%qp%ZJRZRSI[%MLJ
ZLJbGHN%SZLMIS%RK%̂WGMW%qn%LJI%[I[GMLQI[%QR%QWI%JISG[IHQGLO%IOIXIHQ%LH[%p%QR%QWI%ZJRZRSI[
QWJII%MRXXIJMGLO%IOIXIHQST%q%RK%QWI%SZLMIS%LJI%[ISGNHI[%QR%KVOOY%LMMISSG\OI%SQLH[LJ[ST
]WI%XLvRJGQY%RK%MLJS%LJI%ZLJbI[%VH[IJ%QWI%\R[Y%RK%QWI%\VGO[GHN%̂GQW%L%JR̂ %RK%_RVQ[RRJ_
ZLJbGHN%MRXZJGSGHN%[RV\OI%LH[%QJGZOI%SQLMbIJS%L[vLMIHQ%QR%QWI%aIHQGHMb%cRL[%I[NIT%]WGS
JR̂ %RK%ZLJbGHN%SZLMIS%LOSR%MRHQLGHS%w%_SQLMbIJS_m%XIMWLHGMLO%ZLJbGHN%\LYS%MLZL\OI%RK
LMMRXXR[LQGHN%x%MLJS%SQLMbI[%RHI%RH%QWI%RQWIJ%̂WGOI%x%QJGZOI%SQLMbIJS%LJI%ZJRZRSI[
L[vLMIHQ%QWI%yHGRH%zWLJK%\VGO[GHNT%]WISI%LJI%XIMWLHGMLOOY%MRHQJROOI[%LH[%ILMW%SZLMIj
VZZIJ%LH[%OR̂ IJj%LJI%L\OI%QR%\I%LMMISSI[%GH[IZIH[IHQOY%RK%ILMW%RQWIJ%XLbGHN%KRJ%LH
IKKGMGIHQ%LH[%IKKIMQGPI%ZLJbGHN%[IPGMIT

]JLMbGHN%ZOLHS%WLPI%\IIH%ZJRPG[I[%SWR̂ GHN%WR̂ %JIKVSI%LH[%RQWIJ%SIJPGMI%PIWGMOIS%MLH
LMMISS%LH[%XLHRIVPJI%̂GQWGH%QWI%SGQIj%IHQIJGHN%LH[%OILPGHN%aIHQGHMb%cRL[%GH%L%KRĴLJ[
XRPIXIHQT%

cIKVSI%̂GOO%HII[%QR%\I%XLHVLOOY%WLVOI[%QR%QWI%SIJPGMI%JRL[%KJRX%QWI%HRJQW%ILSQIJH%MRJHIJ
RK%QWI%\VGO[GHN%GH%RJ[IJ%KRJ%QWI%JIKVSI%SIJPGMI%QR%ZGMb%VZ%̂GQWGH%QWI%JI{VGJI[%[GSQLHMIT%]WGS
MLH%\I%LMWGIPI[%PGL%QWI%L[RZQGRH%RK%L%[I[GMLQI[%JIKVSI%XLHLNIXIHQ%ZOLHT

lIMVJI%MYMOI%SQRJIS%KRJ%qr%\GMYMOIS%LJI%ZJRPG[I[%GH%QWI%SRVQWIJH%MRJHIJ%RK%QWI%SGQI%VH[IJ
QWI%\R[Y%RK%QWI%\VGO[GHNT

xssxwd|ffdxnnwdr}xx xr%gGNW%lQJIIQ%uGÎ SOIY%%

cI[IPIORZXIHQ%RK%SGQI%QR%ZJRPG[I%rj~kxXx%RK%RKKGMI%KORRJSZLMI%LH[%L%~s%LZLJQ%WRQIO%VHGQ%SMWIXI
��VQOGHI%LZZOGMLQGRH�T

r~mrnmxnnw�2*)-)#,�% zGQW[JL̂ H

��� =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 184



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJKJL%MNOPKQQKRJ%ONSNONJTN%UVVUWXYGGXUZZ[XUUW\%]IQ%LOIĴN_%KJ%UZ̀Z%SRO%I%PKaN_
bQN%QTcNPN%Î%̂cN%QK̂N%TRPMOKQKJL%I%SKdN%Q̂RONe%fbKH_KJL%TRĴIKJKJL%I%\\gbJK̂%IMIÔPNĴ
cR̂NH%RdNO%I%ONQ̂IbOIĴX%fIO%SORĴKJL%̂cN%TIJIH%IJ_%I%\%Q̂RONe%fbKH_KJL%TRPMOKQKJL%̀hiUZPj
RS%RSSKTN%SHRROQMITNk%YHfNK̂%]K̂c%IJ%KPMORdN_%_NQKLJ%̂cN%TbOONĴ%QTcNPN%cIQ%I%QKPKHIO%fbHl
IJ_%PIQQ%̂R%̂cN%̂cKQ%IMMORdN_%QTcNPNk

<m .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,n%A+!,n!$n-

Gòkpqi

GòkpqV

GòkpqW

rUZ̀Us%tHbN%uKffRJ%vN̂]ROl

rUZ̀Us%wHRR_%uKQl%qIJILNPNĴ

rUZ̀Us%xIJ_h%yÎNOh%YKO%IJ_%vRKQN

Cz.%{%Dz|%z2-)/,!+)#,%!,n%D#,n#,%.(!,

ocN%SRHHR]KJL%}~G%GRHKTKNQ%ION%TRJQK_NON_%ONHNdIĴ%̂R%̂cN%IMMHKTÎKRJ�g

GIÔ%̀%GRHKTKNQ�

UVVUWXYGGXUZZ[XUUW\

UVVUWXYGGXUZZ[X���

UVVUWXYGGXUZ̀ZX̀iWU

UVVUWXYGGXUZ̀iXUVZ\

Ù%�KLc%�̂ONN̂%�KN]QHNe%%

�IOOKNO%�RbQNh%Ù%�KLc%�̂ONN̂%�KN]QHNe%

Ù%�KLc%�̂ONN̂%�KN]QHNe%%

Ù%�KLc%�̂ONN̂%�KN]QHNe%%

uN_NdNHRMPNĴ%RS%QK̂N%SRO%PKaN_%bQN%_NdNHRMPNĴ%TRPMOKQKJL%I%\\gbJK̂%IMIÔPNĴ%cR̂NHh%̀hiUZ
Pj%RS%RSSKTN%QMITN%IJ_%̀i�%Pj%ONQ̂IbOIĴXfIOh%]K̂c%IQQRTKÎN_%ITTNQQh%TIO%MIOlKJL%IJ_
HIJ_QTIMKJL%r�b̂HKJN%IMMHKTÎKRJ%SRO%IMMORdIH%RS%ITTNQQs

uN_NdNHRMPNĴ%RS%QK̂N%SRO%PKaN_%bQN%_NdNHRMPNĴ%TRPMOKQKJL%I%\V%bJK̂%IMIÔPNĴ%cR̂NHh
k̀i\\Q�%PN̂ONQ%RS%RSSKTN%QMITNh%]K̂c%IQQRTKÎN_%ITTNQQh%TIO%MIOlKJL%IJ_%HIJ_QTIMKJL%r�b̂HKJN
IMMHKTÎKRJs

}QN%RS%QK̂N%IQ%I%V�%QMITN%TIO%MIOl%SRO%I%̂NPMROIOe%MNOKR_%RS%U%eNIOQk

uNQNOdN_%PÎ̂NOQ%rIMMNIOIJTNh%HIJ_QTIMKJLh%HIeRb̂%IJ_%QTIHNs%KJ%TRPMHKIJTN%]K̂c%TRJ_K̂KRJQ%U
IJ_%\%RS%MHIJJKJL%MNOPKQQKRJ%ONS�%YGGXu��̀ZXYX̀ZXÙiZZ\W%_ÎN_%ZiX̀UXUZ̀Z%SRO
uN_NdNHRMPNĴ%RS%QK̂N%SRO%PKaN_%bQN%_NdNHRMPNĴ%TRPMOKQKJL%I%\\gbJK̂%IMIÔPNĴ%cR̂NHh%̀hiUZ
Pj%RS%RSSKTN%QMITN%IJ_%̀i�%Pj%ONQ̂IbOIĴXfIOh%]K̂c%IQQRTKÎN_%ITTNQQh%TIO%MIOlKJL%IJ_
HIJ_QTIMKJL%r�b̂HKJN%IMMHKTÎKRJ%SRO%IMMORdIH%RS%ITTNQQsk

Z�gZ̀gUZ̀Z

ZVgZ�gUZZ[

ZWgZ[gUZ̀Z

Z̀g̀UgUZ̀i

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

uNSbQN_

uNSbQN_

YMMORdN_

YMMORdN_

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

YHHR]N_&''2!(�%Zig̀UgUZ̀Z

Page 185



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL

MNHJNO

MNPJKQ

MNPJRM

KSTU

KSTV

KSTW

KSTX

KSY

KSZ

KSX

KS[

\]TU

\]TV

\]T[

\]Ŷ

\]YT

\]YY

\]YU

MTY

LV

O]T

O]TT

O]W

O]X

\]YV

\]UY

\]Y_

K̀ àbbcdea%Lceecfghif%j%Gìke%Halaeimnafo%Ipknaqiprj%Msmmeanafokpt%Nekffcfg
Hìsnafoj%khimoah%ukfskpt%ŶT̂

Nekffcfg%Odecgkocifb%Msmmeanafokpt%Nekffcfg%Hìsnafoj%khimoah%uset%Ŷ X̂

Kcp%Qskecot%Msmmeanafokpt%Nekffcfg%Pschkf̀aj%khimoah%Skt%Ŷ Ŷ

Rinnsfcot%Mkvaot%dt%Habcgfj%Msmmeanafokpt%Nekffcfg%Pschkf̀aj%khimoah%uset
Ŷ V̂

KSTU%wf̀pakbcfg%oxa%akba%iv%nilanafo%vip%vpkce%kfh%aehapet%maimea%kfh%maimea
qcox%hcbkdcecocab%cf%halaeimnafo%b̀xanab%oxpisgx%yqxapa%kmmpimpckoaz{%J%
ycz%HckeJkJpcha%kfh%nidcecot%dsb%baplc̀ab
yccz%Mximnidcecot%b̀xanab
ycccz%Riflafcafo%mkprcfg%bmk̀ab
yclz%Habcgf%iv%pikhj%viioqktj%mkprcfg%kfh%mahabopckf%kfh%bopaao%vspfcospa%b̀xanab

|aq%halaeimnafo%kfh%̀kp%mkprcfg%bokfhkphb}

Npilcbcif%iv%pabaplah%mkprcfg%bmk̀ab%vip%hcbkdeah%mapbifb

Halaeimnafob%kh~icfcfg%oxa%Ppkfh%�fcif%Rkfke%J%bàspcfg%vk̀cecocab%vip%̀kfke
dipfa%vpacgxo

Halaeimnafo%mpimibkeb%J%kbbabbnafo%iv%opkvvc̀%gafapkocifj%cnmk̀o%if%̀ifgabocif
kfh%msdec̀%opkfbmipo%klkcekdcecot%kfh%̀kmk̀cot

Rifbchapkocif%iv%opkvvc̀%gafapkoah%dt%mpimibah%halaeimnafob}

Npcipcot%̀ifbchapkocif%oi%mahabopckfb%cf%oxa%habcgf%kfh%cnmeanafokocif%iv%pikh
ìfbops̀ocif%kfh%opkvvc̀%nkfkganafo%b̀xanab

Npilcbcif%iv%̀t̀ea%pisoabj%̀ifbchapkocif%iv%̀t̀ecbob�%faahb%cf%habcgf%iv%xcgxqkt
cnmpilanafo%b̀xanabj%mpilcbcif%iv%̀t̀ea%%mkprcfg%vk̀cecocab

|aq%halaeimnafo%nsbo%xkpnifcba%qcox%oxa%a�cbocfg%bopaao%b̀afa}

Halaeimnafo%iv%bcoab%cf%cbiekocif

|aq%halaeimnafo%nsbo%cnmpila%ip%̀inmeanafo%oxa%̀xkpk̀oap%iv%oxa%kpak}

Hktecgxo%kfh%bsfecgxo%̀ifbchapkocifb}

Mcocfgj%dser%kfh%mpi�cncot%iv%faq%dscehcfgb�a�oafbcifb}

�abchafocke%a�oafbcifb�dscehcfgb%iv%oqi%ip%nipa%boipatb}

�a�scpab%oxa%mpilcbcif%iv%kha�skoa%knafcot%bmk̀a}

Maplc̀a%sbab%cf%Màifhkpt%Mximmcfg%Kpakb

Sc�%iv%xisbcfg%sfcob

Npioàocif%iv%oxa%̀xkpk̀oap%kfh%knafcocab%iv%bsppisfhcfg%mpimapocab%kfh%oxa%eìke
kpak

Halaeimnafo%cflielcfg%xk�kphisb%bsdbokf̀ab%kfh%̀ifokncfkoah%ekfh%J
pa�scpanafo%vip%knaecipkocla%nakbspab

Mcocfg%iv%ficbaJbafbcocla%halaeimnafob

Halaeimnafo%ecraet%oi%pabseo%cf%cf̀pakbah%veiih%pcbr%hsa%oi%khhcocifke%bspvk̀a%qkoap
psfJivv%J%pa�scpanafo%vip%kooafskocif%nakbspab

�a�scpab%faq%halaeimnafo%oi%afbspa%kha�skoa%ealaeb%iv%mpclk̀t%oi%facgxdispb}

Halaeimnafo%mpimibkeb%kh~k̀afo%oi%ip%kvvàocfg%oxa%Ppkfh%�fcif%Rkfke

�iqf%̀afopab%J%habcgfj%ektiso%kfh%ekfhb̀kmcfg%iv%faq%dscehcfgb

Nkpo%Y%Niec̀cab{

Page 186



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

KL

MN

MNO

ML

PQQ%RSNT

PQQ%RSO

PQQ%ISNU

PQQ%ISNN

PQQ%ISNR

PQQ%ISNI

PQQ%ISI

PQQ%ISV

PQQ%IST

PQQ%ISJ

PQQ%ISW

PQQ%VSO

PQQ%VSJ

PQQ%TSN

PQQ%TSNU

PQQ%TSNI

PQQ%TSRN

PQQ%LSNI

PQQ%LSW

PQQ%OSN

PQQ%OSNT

PQQ%OSNW

PQQ%OSR

PQQ%OSRN

PQQ%OSRV

PQQ%OSI

PQQ%OSIU

PQQ%OSV

PQQ%OSL

PQQ%OSJ

PQQ%JSR

PQQ%JSI

MXYXZY[\Z%\]%Y\̂\_̀âb[cad%aZe%daZefcâX%]XaYg̀Xf%aZe%̂̀\h[f[\Z%\]%ZXi%̂daZY[Z_
aZe%daZefcâ[Z_%[Z%eXhXd\̂jXZY%̂̀ \̂\fadfS

kbaZ_X%\]%gfX%\]%fb\̂f%l%fa]X_gàe[Z_%YbX%ajXZ[Y[Xf%\]%fb\̂ [̂Z_%àXaf

mXhXd\̂jXZY%̂̀ \̂\fadf%[Z%\̀%ZXà%àXaf%eX][c[XZY%[Z%̀Xc̀XaY[\Zad%\̂XZ%f̂acX

nfX%\]%̂daZZ[Z_%\od[_aY[\Zf%Y\%fĝ d̂XjXZY%YbX%̂̀\h[f[\Z%\]%̀Xc̀XaY[\Zp%dX[fg̀X%aZe
c\jjgZ[Yq%]ac[d[Y[Xf

rZc[ddàq%̀Xc̀XaY[\Zad%]ac[d[Y[Xf

sRUNNt%u\iZ%kXZỲXf

sRUNNt%vgYX̀%P\Ze\Zw%Xc\Z\jq

sRUNNt%mX][Z[Y[\Z%\]%a]]\̀eaodX%b\gf[Z_

sRUNNt%r]]\̀eaodX%b\gf[Z_%Yà_XYf

sRUNNt%xX_\Y[aY[Z_%a]]\̀eaodX%b\gf[Z_%s[Zt%\Z%[Ze[h[egad%̂̀[haYX%̀Xf[eXZY[ad%aZe
j[yXelgfX%fcbXjXf

sRUNNt%r]]\̀eaodX%b\gf[Z_%Yb̀Xfb\def

sRUNNt%zZc̀Xaf[Z_%b\gf[Z_%fĝ d̂q

sRUNNt%v̂ Y[j[f[Z_%b\gf[Z_%̂\YXZY[ad

sRUNNt%{gad[Yq%aZe%eXf[_Z%\]%b\gf[Z_%eXhXd\̂jXZYf

sRUNNt%|\gf[Z_%kb\[cX

sRUNNt%}[yXe%aZe%GadaZcXe%k\jjgZ[Y[Xf

sRUNNt%MXYa[d%aZe%Y\iZ%cXZỲX%eXhXd\̂jXZY

sRUNNt%Kĝ \̂̀Y[Z_%a%KgccXff]gd%aZe%m[hX̀fX%MXYa[d%KXcY\̀

sRUNNt%kd[jaYX%kbaZ_X%}[Y[_aY[\Z

sRUNNt%ǹoaZ%~̀XXZ[Z_

sRUNNt%KgfYa[ZaodX%èa[Za_X

sRUNNt%k\ZYaj[ZaYXe%daZe

sRUNNt%Qà�[Z_

sRUNNt%kqcd[Z_

sRUNNt%Gg[de[Z_%P\Ze\Z�f%ZX[_bo\g̀b\\ef%aZe%c\jjgZ[Y[Xf

sRUNNt%MXegc[Z_%Z\[fX%aZe%XZbaZc[Z_%f\gZefcâXf

sRUNNt%G[\e[hX̀f[Yq%aZe%accXff%Y\%ZaYg̀X

sRUNNt%rZ%[Zcdgf[hX%XZh[̀\ZjXZY

sRUNNt%ùXXf%aZe%i\\edaZe

sRUNNt%GdgX%M[oo\Z%xXYi\̀�

sRUNNt%mXf[_Z[Z_%\gY%c̀[jX

sRUNNt%P\Ze\Z�f%caZadf%aZe%\YbX̀%̀[hX̀f%aZe%iaYX̀f̂acXf

sRUNNt%P\cad%cbàacYX̀

sRUNNt%r̀cb[YXcYg̀X

sRUNNt%|X̀[Ya_X%affXYf%aZe%àcbaX\d\_q

sRUNNt%QdaZZ[Z_%\od[_aY[\Zf

sRUNNt%k\jjgZ[Yq%[Z]̀afỲgcYg̀X%dXhq

Page 187



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLIM NOPQROSTQUV%LUWXYTPZ%GQVVQS[RXS%HOPQ[S%\%I]]OPP%JTUTÔ OSTZ%JY__VÔ OSTÙW
aVUSSQS[%HX]Ŷ OSTZ%URX_TOR%bYVW%cdde

fXT%U__VQ]UgVO4h+6%&'$)(%:;4<

&ij2$+)-212,+%!,i%A)+2%k#+)*2lm

lm4 IRnÒTQPÔ OST%op_Q̀W%HUTOqK

fXT%U__VQ]UgVOlm: JQTO%fXTQ]O%op_Q̀W%HUTOqK

rm 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

?s+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

JQTO%fXTQ]Oq%òO]TOR%ctTu%vÙ]u%cdwx

àOPP%IRnÒTQPÔ OSTq%ctTu%vÙ]u%cdwx

JX̂ O%cey%SOQ[ugXỲQS[%uXYPOuXVRPZ%Û OSQTW%[̀XY_PZ%USR%VX]UV%gYPQSOPPOP%zÒO%SXTQ{QOR%X{%TuO
_̀X_XPUV%XS%ceTu%vÙ]u%cdwxZ%gW%TuO%]VXPO%X{%TuO%]XSPYVTUTQXS%_ÒQXR%XS%weTu%I_̀QV%cdwxZ%TùOO
Xg|O]TQXSP%uUnO%gOOS%̀O]OQnOR%XS%TuO%[̀XYSRP%X{%T̀U{{Q]%[OSÒUTQXS%USR%]XS]ÒSP%̀OVUTQS[%TX%TuO
Q̂_U]T%X{%TXX%̂ Y]u%ROnOVX_̂ OST%QS%MQOzPVOW}%~OPT%H̀UWTXS%QS%[OSÒUV�%USR%TùOUT%{̀X̂ %{ỲTuÒ
nU]UST%̀OTUQV%YSQTP�%�uO%̂ Ô gÒP%X{%TuO%MQOzPVOW%\%~OPT%H̀UWTXS%�XzS%�OST̀O%I]TQXS%�̀XY_
QSRQ]UTOR%TuOQ̀%PY__X̀T%{X̀%TuO%_̀X_XPOR%ROnOVX_̂ OST%USR%TuO%̀OTOSTQXS%X{%TuO%X̀Q[QSUV%{XYSRUTQXS
PTXSO%X{%w�ye%{X̀%�XVuÛ %~uÙ{%zQTuQS%TuO%gYQVRQS[�P%GQ[u%JT̀OOT%{̀XSTU[O�

�UPO%�{{Q]Ò%�X̂ ÔSTq%�uO%Q̂_U]T%TX%TuO%PT̀OOTP]OSO%USR%uQ[uzUWP%USR%T̀U{{Q]%[OSÒUTQXS%ÙO
]XSPQRÒOR%QS%TuO%̂UQS%gXRW%X{%TuO%̀O_X̀T�

of��N�fvof�%I�of�M
fX%Xg|O]TQXSP%TX%TuO%ROnOVX_̂ OST%PYg|O]T%TX%PYPTUQSUgVO%PỲ{U]O%zUTÒ%̂ USU[Ô OST%_̀OnOSTQS[
QS]̀OUPOR%{VXXR%̀QP�%zQTuQS%TuO%PQTO%USR%OVPOzuÒO�%

N��oNJ%IfH%�IfILJ%�N�J�
�uO%�̀QTQPu%~UTÒzUWP%�XÙR%��̀USP{Ò%X{%�YS]TQXSP�%�̀RÒ%cdwc%uUP%PYgPTQTYTOR%̀O{ÒOS]OP%TX
�̀QTQPu%~UTÒzUWP%QS%TuO%�XzS%USR%�XYST̀W%aVUSSQS[%�HOnOVX_̂ OST%vUSU[Ô OST%àX]ORỲO�
�oS[VUSR�%�̀RÒ%cdwd%TX%TuO%�USUV%\%NQnÒ%�̀YPT�%IP%PY]uZ%VX]UV%_VUSSQS[%UYTuX̀QTQOP%ÙO%SXz
Ò�YQ̀OR%TX%]XSPYVT%TuO%�USUV%\%NQnÒ%�̀YPT%XS%U__VQ]UTQXSP%{X̀%_VUSSQS[%_Ò Q̂PPQXS%QS%TuO%PÛ O%zUW
UP%�̀QTQPu%~UTÒzUWP%zUP%_̀OnQXYPVW%]XSPYVTOR�%�S%URRQTQXSZ%YSRÒ%TuO%�̀QTQPu%~UTÒzUWP%�XÙR
�̀USP{Ò%J]uÔ O%cdwc%�UVPX%̂ URO%YSRÒ%TuO%aYgVQ]%�XRQOP%I]T%cdww�%UVV%TuO%_̀X_ÒTW%X{%�̀QTQPu
~UTÒzUWP%QS%oS[VUSR%USR%~UVOP%uUP%SXz%nOPTOR%QS%TuO%�̀YPT�

�uO%�USUV%\%NQnÒ%�̀YPT%QP%U%]X̂ _USW%VQ̂QTOR%gW%[YÙUSTOO%USR%̀O[QPTÒOR%UP%U%]uÙQTW�%�T%QP
PO_ÙUTO%{̀X̂ %[XnÒŜ OST%gYT%PTQVV%TuO%̀O]Q_QOST%X{%U%PQ[SQ{Q]UST%Û XYST%X{%[XnÒŜ OST%{YSRQS[�%

�uO%�̀YPT%uUP%U%̀US[O%X{%]uÙQTUgVO%Xg|O]TP%QS]VYRQS[q
�%�X%uXVR%QS%T̀YPT%X̀%XzS%USR%TX%X_ÒUTO%USR%̂USU[O%QSVUSR%zUTÒzUWP%{X̀%_YgVQ]%gOSO{QTZ%YPO%USR
OS|XŴ OST�
�%�X%_̀XTO]T%USR%]XSPÒnO%Xg|O]TP%USR%gYQVRQS[P%X{%uÒQTU[O%QSTÒOPT�
�%�X%{ỲTuÒ%TuO%]XSPÒnUTQXSZ%_̀XTO]TQXS%USR%Q̂_̀XnÔ OST%X{%TuO%SUTỲUV%OSnQ̀XŜ OST%X{%QSVUSR
zUTÒzUWP�%USR
�%�X%_̀X̂ XTO%PYPTUQSUgVO%ROnOVX_̂ OST%QS%TuO%nQ]QSQTW%X{%USW%QSVUSR%zUTÒzUWP%{X̀%TuO%gOSO{QT%X{%TuO
_YgVQ]�

I{TÒ%RYO%]XSPQRÒUTQXS%X{%TuO%U__VQ]UTQXS%ROTUQVPZ%TuO%�USUV%\%NQnÒ%�̀YPT%uUP%TuO%{XVVXzQS[

Page 188



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIIJKLM%LH%INOJP

QNKNR%JRJSNLTHK
UJ%VNW%GHKGJXKM%NYHZL%LVJ%[XJSTHZMR\%N[[XHSJW%MGVJIJ]M%XJRNLTHKMVT[%̂TLV%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJ_%̂VTGV
VNM%KHL%GVNK̀JW%MT̀KTaTGNKLR\%TK%LVTM%N[[RTGNLTHKb%UJ%WH%KHL%MZ[[HXL%LVJ%GNX%[NXOTK̀%NYZLLTK̀%LVJ
GNKNR_%NKW%aJJR%LVNL%LVTM%[XJSJKLM%LVJ%WJSJRH[IJKL%aXHI%[XH[JXR\%TKLJ̀XNLTK̀%̂TLV%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJb%cVJ
N̂LJXMTWJ%NIJKTL\%NXJN_%YHZKWJW%Y\%LVJ%GNX%[NXO%NKW%NGGJMMJW%JTLVJX%LVXHZ̀V%VJXJ%Ha%STN%NK
TKWTXJGL%XHZLJ%WĤ K%KNXXĤ %MLNTXM%NKW%N%RTaL%aXHI%LVJ%aRHHXM%NYHSJ_%INOJM%TL%aJJR%RTOJ%N%]YNGO%\NXW]
M[NGJ_%LVNL%MJJIM%ZKRTOJR\%LH%YJ%̂JRR%ZMJWb%

UJ%WH%NGOKĤ RJẀJ%LVJ%TI[XHSJW%XJRNLTHKMVT[%YJL̂JJK%LVJ%GNKNR%NKW%LVJ%GNaJ%NL%YHLV%XHNW%NKW
GNKNRMTWJ%RJSJRM_%̂VTGV%TM%YJKJaTGTNR%NKW%̂TRR%[XHSTWJ%MHIJ%NKTINLTHK%LH%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJb%dĤ JSJX_%̂J
GHKMTWJX%LVNL%LVJ%MTLLTK̀%HZL%NXJN%GHZRW%ZLTRTMJ%IHXJ%Ha%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJ%NIJKTL\%M[NGJ_%HX%YJ%MVNXJW
T̂LV%LVJ%aRNLM_%LH%INOJ%YJLLJX%ZMJ%Ha%LVTM%NXJN%NKW%[XHSTWJ%

cVJ%LXJNLIJKL%YJL̂JJK%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJ%M[NGJ%NKW%LVJ%GNX%[NXO%NXJN%TM%KHL%GRJNXb%UJ%̂HZRW%RTOJ%LH
MJJ%aZXLVJX%WJLNTRM%Ha%LVTM_%NKW%MZ̀ J̀ML%N%GHKWTLTHK%YJRĤ b

eNKWMGN[TK̀
UJ%KHLJ%LVNL%LVJ%[XJSTHZM%̂XHZ̀VL%TXHK%MGXJJK%LVNL%̂NM%[XH[HMJW%YJL̂JJK%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJ%NIJKTL\
NXJN%NKW%LVJ%GNX%[NXO%VNM%YJJK%NIJKWJW%LH%N%YXTGO%̂NRRb%UJ%̂HZRW%XJGHIIJKW%LVNL%LVTM%YJ%[RNKLJW
LH%MHaLJK%TLM%ZXYNK%N[[JNXNKGJb%

UJ%̂HZRW%fZJX\%Ta%LVJ%LTIYJX%WJGOTK̀%TM%LVJ%IHML%N[[XH[XTNLJ%INLJXTNR%NWgNGJKL%LH%LVJ%GNKNR_%NM%LVTM
GNK%YJGHIJ%MRT[[JX\%Ta%KHL%[XH[JXR\%INTKLNTKJWb%cVJ%N[[JNR%WJGTMTHK%XJfZTXJW%N%̂NLJX̂N\%̂NRR
MZXSJ\%YJ%GNXXTJW%HZL_%NKW%LVTM%NKW%NK\%NMMHGTNLJW%XJ[NTXM%MVHZRW%YJ%GNXXTJW%HZL%[XTHX%LH%LVJ%NXJN
YJTK̀%RNKWMGN[JW_%JM[JGTNRR\%Ta%LVTM%WHJM%TKSHRSJ%WJGOTK̀_%NM%TL%̂TRR%YJ%MZYMJfZJKLR\%IHXJ%WTaaTGZRL%LH
INTKLNTK%LVJ%̂NRRb

UJ%̂HZRW%RTOJ%LH%MJJ%aZXLVJX%WJLNTRM%Ha%RT̀VLTK̀%Ha%LVJ%GNKNRMTWJ%JRJSNLTHK%h%KH%RT̀VLTK̀%MVHZRW%M[TRR
HSJX%LVJ%̂NLJX[NGJ_%̂VTGV%GNK%NWSJXMJR\%NaaJGL%YNLM%ZMTK̀%TL%NM%N%aJJWTK̀%GHXXTWHXb

iZMLNTKNYTRTL\
cVJ%QNKNR%j%kTSJX%cXZML%JKGHZXǸJM%LVJ%ZMJ%Ha%LVJ%GNKNR%̂NLJX%aHX%VJNLTK̀%NKW%GHHRTK̀_%NKW%̂J
KHLJ%LVNL%LVJ%WJMT̀K%NKW%NGGJMM%MLNLJIJKL%XJaJXM%LH%N%VJNL%[ZI[%ZMTK̀%LVJ%GNKNRb%cVTM%VJNL
JlGVNK̀J%LJGVKHRH̀\%HaaJXM%MT̀KTaTGNKL%MNSTK̀M%HK%JKJX̀\%GHMLM%NKW%TM%N%MZMLNTKNYRJ%MHRZLTHK%LH
[Ĥ JX%VJNLTK̀%NKW%NTX%GHHRTK̀%ZKTLMb%mHX%IHXJ%TKaHXINLTHK%[RJNMJ%MJJ%LVJ%NLLNGVJW%aNGL%MVJJLb%
UJ%̂HZRW%̂JRGHIJ%LVJ%TKGHX[HXNLTHK%Ha%YXĤ K%HX%̀XJJK%XHHaM_%NKW%YNL%NKW%YTXW%YHlJMb%

naaMTLJ%GHKLXTYZLTHKM%
cVJ%[XH[HMJW%WJSJRH[IJKL%̂HZRW%YXTK̀%NWWTLTHKNR%[JH[RJ%LH%LVJ%NXJN%̂VH%̂TRR%YJ%OJJK%LH%INOJ%ZMJ
Ha%LVJ%oXNKW%pKTHK%QNKNR%NKW%TLM%LĤ [NLV%NM%N%GHKSJKTJKL%̂NROTK̀%NKW%G\GRTK̀%RTKO_%YZL%NRMH%aHX
JSJX\WN\%NIJKTL\%ZMJb%UVTRJ%̂J%MZ[[HXL%TKGXJNMJW%NGGJMM%LH%LVTM%XJMHZXGJ_%̂J%̂HZRW%XJfZJML
N[[XH[XTNLJ%ITLT̀NLTHK%LĤ NXWM%LVJ%TKGXJNMJW%ZMJ%Ha%LVJ%LĤ [NLV%NKW%GNKNR%JKSTXHKIJKL_%MZGV%NM
Z[̀XNWTK̀%Ha%LVJ%LĤ [NLV_%LVXHZ̀V%N%iqrs%ǸXJJIJKLb%UJ%GHKMTWJX%LVNL%N%GHKLXTYZLTHK%Ha%tur_rrr
ĤZRW%YJ%N[[XH[XTNLJ%LH%ITLT̀NLJ%LVJ%WJSJRH[IJKL_%̂VTGV%̂J%̂HZRW%VH[J%LH%[HHR%̂TLV%HLVJX%aZKWM%NM
[NXL%Ha%N%RNX̀JX%[XHgJGL%Ha%̂HXOMb%UJ%NXJ%NRMH%̂HXOTK̀%LĤ NXWM%N%̂NLJXM[NGJ%MLXNLJ̀\%aHX%LVJ%oXNKW
pKTHK%QNKNR%̂TLVTK%ev%dTRRTK̀WHK_%NM%MZ[[HXLJW%Y\%LVJ%dTRRTK̀WHK%QNKNR%wNXLKJXMVT[_%NKW%LVJ
QHZKGTR%eJNWJXb%cVTM%̂TRR%VJR[%WTXJGL%N[[XH[XTNLJ%GNKNR%̂HXOM%̂TLVTK%LVJ%YHXHZ̀V_%LH%NRRĤ %RHGNR
GHIIZKTLTJM%LH%WJXTSJ%IHXJ%YJKJaTL%aXHI%LVTM%SNRZNYRJ%NMMJLb%cVJ%[XJSTHZMR\%N[[XHSJW%MGVJIJ%NL
LVTM%MTLJ%̂NM%XJfZTXJW%LH%INOJ%N%iqrs%GHKLXTYZLTHK%LĤ NXWM%LVTM_%NKW%̂J%̂HZRW%MZ[[HXL%LVJ%GZXXJKL
[XH[HMJW%WJSJRH[IJKL%WHTK̀%LVJ%MNIJb

xa%LVJ%QHZKGTR%TM%ITKWJW%LH%̀XNKL%[RNKKTK̀%[JXITMMTHK_%TL%TM%XJfZJMLJW%LVNL%LVJ%aHRRĤ TK̀%GHKWTLTHKM

Page 189



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JHKLMNGOJPQR%SQ%GOOGTUQI%OL%OUQ%IQTJRJLH%HLOJTQ%VJH%GIIJOJLH%OL%G%WXYZ%TLHOMJS[OJLH%GR%IQRTMJSQI
GSLPQ\]%

L̂HIJOJLHR
X_%̀MJLM%OL%OUQ%TLNNQHTQNQHO%LK%IQPQaLbNQHO%UQMQSc%GbbMLPQId%K[aa%IQOGJaR%LK%OUQ%bMLbLRQI
RTMQQHJHe%SQOfQQH%TGHGaRJIQ%GNQHJOc%RbGTQ%GHI%TGM%bGMgJHe%RUGaa%SQ%R[SNJOOQI%OL%GHI%GbbMLPQI%JH
fMJOJHe%Sc%OUQ%hLTGa%̀ aGHHJHe%i[OULMJOc%JH%TLHR[aOGOJLH%fJOU%OUQ%̂ GHGa%j%kJPQM%lM[RO_%lUQ
aGHIRTGbJHe%RUGaa%SQ%TGMMJQI%L[O%JH%GTTLMIGHTQ%fJOU%OUQ%GbbMLPQI%IQOGJaR_
kQGRLH]%lL%JNbMLPQ%OUQ%GbbQGMGHTQ%LK%OUQ%RJOQ%fUQH%PJQfQI%KMLN%OUQ%fGOQMRJIQ_

m_%̀MJLM%OL%OUQ%TLNNQHTQNQHO%LK%IQPQaLbNQHO%UQMQSc%GbbMLPQId%G%kJRg%iRRQRRNQHO%GHI%nQOULI
WOGOQNQHO%L[OaJHJHe%Gaa%fLMgR%OL%SQ%TGMMJQI%L[O%GIoGTQHO%OL%OUQ%fGOQM%N[RO%SQ%R[SNJOOQI%GHI
GbbMLPQI%JH%fMJOJHe%Sc%OUQ%aLTGa%baGHHJHe%G[OULMJOc%JH%TLHR[aOGOJLH%fJOU%OUQ%̂GHGa%j%kJPQM%lM[RO_%lUQ
MJRg%GRRQRRNQHO%RUGaa%GaRL%JHTa[IQ%IQOGJaR%LK%OUQ%bMLbLRQI%RGKQOc%Qp[JbNQHO%GaLHe%OUQ%TGHGa
KMLHOGeQd%fUJTU%RUGaa%SQ%JHROGaaQI%bMJLM%OL%KJMRO%LTT[bGOJLH%LK%OUQ%IQPQaLbNQHO%UQMSc%bQMNJOOQI_
kQGRLH]%lL%QHR[MQ%OUQ%bMLbLRQI%fLMgR%IL%HLO%UGPQ%GHc%GIPQMRQ%JNbGTO%LH%OUQ%RGKQOc%LK%fGOQMfGc
[RQMR%GHI%OUQ%JHOQeMJOc%LK%OUQ%qGPJeGOJLH_

r_%̀MJLM%OL%OUQ%TLNNQHTQNQHO%LK%IQPQaLbNQHO%UQMQSc%GbbMLPQId%G%KQGRJSJaJOc%RO[Ic%RUGaa%SQ%TGMMJQI
L[O%OL%GRRQRR%OUQ%bLOQHOJGa%KLM%NLPJHe%KMQJeUO%Sc%fGOQM%I[MJHe%OUQ%TLHROM[TOJLH%TcTaQ%VfGROQ%GHI%S[ag
NGOQMJGaR\%GHI%KLaaLfJHe%LTT[bGOJLH%LK%OUQ%IQPQaLbNQHO%VfGROQ%GHI%MQTcTaGSaQR\_%lUQ%[RQ%LK
fGOQMSLMHQ%OMGHRbLMO%RUGaa%SQ%NGsJNJRQI%I[MJHe%OUQ%TLHROM[TOJLH%LK%OUQ%IQPQaLbNQHO%[HaQRR%OUQ
GSLPQ%GRRQRRNQHO%IQNLHROMGOQR%OUGO%R[TU%[RQ%LK%OUQ%TGHGa%JR%HLO%bUcRJTGaac%LM%QTLHLNJTGaac
KQGRJSaQ_%
kQGRLH]%lL%QHTL[MGeQ%OUQ%[RQ%LK%OUQ%TGHGa%KLM%OMGHRbLMOJHe%fGROQ%GHI%S[ag%NGOQMJGaR%JH
GTTLMIGHTQ%fJOU%OUQ%hLHILH%̀aGH_%

t_%̀MJLM%OL%OUQ%TLNNQHTQNQHO%LK%IQPQaLbNQHO%UQMQSc%GbbMLPQId%K[aa%IQOGJaR%LK%OUQ%bMLbLRQI%UGMI
GHI%RLKO%aGHIRTGbJHe%RTUQNQ%KLM%OUQ%fGOQMRJIQ%GMQG%RUGaa%SQ%R[SNJOOQI%OL%GHI%GbbMLPQI%JH%fMJOJHe
Sc%OUQ%hLTGa%̀aGHHJHe%i[OULMJOc%JH%TLHR[aOGOJLH%fJOU%OUQ%̂GHGa%j%kJPQM%lM[RO_%lUQ%aGHIRTGbJHe%RUGaa
SQ%TGMMJQI%L[O%JH%GTTLMIGHTQ%fJOU%OUQ%GbbMLPQI%IQOGJaR_
kQGRLH]%lL%JNbMLPQ%OUQ%GbbQGMGHTQ%LK%OUQ%RJOQ%fUQH%PJQfQI%KMLN%OUQ%fGOQMRJIQ%GHI%OL%QHUGHTQ
OUQ%SJLIJPQMRJOc%LK%OUQ%GMQG_%uGMOUfLMgR%GHI%GRRLTJGOQI%aGHIRTGbJHe%GaRL%UGPQ%OUQ%bLOQHOJGa%OL
JNbGTO%LH%OUQ%JHOQeMJOc%LK%OUQ%fGOQMfGc%GHI%JO%JR%HQTQRRGMc%OL%GRRQRR%OUJR%GHI%IQOQMNJHQ%K[O[MQ
NGJHOQHGHTQ%MQRbLHRJSJaJOJQR%KLM%GHc%baGHOJHe_%

v_%wK%R[MKGTQ%fGOQM%M[HxLKK%GHI%eML[HI%fGOQM%JR%bMLbLRQI%OL%IMGJH%JHOL%OUQ%fGOQMfGcd%IQOGJaR%RUGaa%SQ
R[SNJOOQI%OL%GHI%GeMQQI%JH%fMJOJHe%Sc%OUQ%hLTGa%̀aGHHJHe%i[OULMJOc%JH%TLHR[aOGOJLH%fJOU%OUQ%̂GHGa%j
kJPQM%lM[RO%bMJLM%OL%OUQ%TLNNQHTQNQHO%LK%IQPQaLbNQHOd%GHI%OUQMQGKOQM%JNbaQNQHOQI%JH%GTTLMIGHTQ
fJOU%OUQ%GeMQQI%IQOGJaR%[HaQRR%LOUQMfJRQ%GeMQQI%JH%fMJOJHe_
kQGRLH]%lL%IQOQMNJHQ%OUQ%bLOQHOJGa%KLM%bLaa[OJLH%LK%OUQ%fGOQMfGc%GHI%aJgQac%PLa[NQ%LK%fGOQM_
L̀OQHOJGa%TLHOGNJHGOJLH%LK%OUQ%fGOQMfGc%GHI%eML[HI%fGOQM%KMLN%fJHI%SaLfd%RQQbGeQ%LM%RbJaaGeQ%GO
OUQ%RJOQd%GHI%UJeU%PLa[NQR%LK%fGOQM%RUL[aI%SQ%GPLJIQI%OL%RGKQe[GMI%OUQ%fGOQMfGc%QHPJMLHNQHO%GHI
JHOQeMJOc%LK%OUQ%fGOQMfGc%JHKMGROM[TO[MQ_y%

Z_%̀MJLM%OL%OUQ%TLNNQHTQNQHO%LK%OUQ%IQPQaLbNQHO%UQMQSc%bQMNJOOQId%K[aa%IQOGJaR%LK%GHc%bMLbLRQI
aJeUOJHe%GHI%̂ l̂z%RTUQNQ%RUGaa%SQ%R[SNJOOQI%OL%GHI%GbbMLPQI%JH%fMJOJHe%Sc%OUQ%hLTGa%̀aGHHJHe
i[OULMJOc%JH%TLHR[aOGOJLH%fJOU%OUQ%̂GHGa%j%kJPQM%lM[RO_%lUQ%GbbMLPQI%aJeUOJHe%GHI%̂ l̂z%RTUQNQ
RUL[aI%SQ%JNbaQNQHOQI%bMJLM%OL%KJMRO%LTT[bGOJLH%LK%OUQ%IQPQaLbNQHO_
kQGRLH]%wH%OUQ%JHOQMQRO%LK%TMJNQ%bMQPQHOJLHd%QTLaLecd%PJR[Ga%GNQHJOc%GHI%OUQ%fGOQMfGc%RQOOJHe_
%
wHKLMNGOJPQR%

X_%lUQ%GbbaJTGHO{IQPQaLbQM%RUL[aI%MQKQM%OL%OUQ%T[MMQHO%ŷLIQ%LK%̀MGTOJTQ%KLM%|LMgR%GKKQTOJHe%OUQ

Page 190



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIHJ% K% LMNOP% QPRSTU% TV% OISRPO% TWHT% HIX% IOYOSSHPX% YVISOITS% HPO
VZTHMIO[\WTT]̂__YHIHJPMNOPTPRST̀VPàRb_HZVRTcRS_dVPcZRSMIOSSOS_RI[OPTHbMIaceVPbScVIcVRPc]PV]OPTXf̀

g̀%QWO%H]]JMYHIT%MS%H[NMSO[%TWHT%SRPdHYO%eHTOP%[MSYWHPaO%TV%TWO%hHNMaHTMVI%eMJJ%POiRMPO%]PMVP%YVISOIT
dPVj%TWO%GHIHJ%K%LMNOP%QPRST̀%kJOHSO%YVITHYT%hMYb%kVaSVI%dPVj%TWO%GHIHJ%K%LMNOP%QPRST%lTMJMTMOS
TOHj%\IMYb̀]VaSVImYHIHJPMNOPTPRST̀VPàRbf̀%

ǹ%QWO%H]]JMYHIT_[ONOJV]OP%MS%H[NMSO[%TWHT%HIX%OIYPVHYWjOIT%VITV%VP%SRPdHYO%eHTOP%[MSYWHPaO%MITV
TWO%YHIHJo%POiRMPOS%ePMTTOI%YVISOIT%dPVj%TWO%GHIHJ%K%LMNOP%QPRSTo%HI[%TWOX%SWVRJ[%YVITHYT%TWO%GHIHJ
K%LMNOP%QPRSTpS%qSTHTOS%rRPNOXVPo%sVIHTWHI%tVRIa%\uVIHTWHÌXVRIamYHIHJPMNOPTPRST̀VPàRbf%dVP
jVPO%MIdVPjHTMVÌ%

vI%H[[MTMVIo%MI%VP[OP%dVP%TWO%GHIHJ%K%LMNOP%QPRST%TV%jVIMTVP%VRP%PVJO%HS%H%STHTRTVPX%YVISRJTOOo%]JOHSO
SOI[%jO%H%YV]X%Vd%TWO%[OYMSMVI%IVTMYO%HI[%TWO%POiRMPOjOITS%Vd%TWO%]PONMVRS%]JHIIMIa%VZJMaHTMVÌ

GHSO%wddMYOP%GVjjOIT̂%QWO%YVjjOITS%HI[%POiROSTS%Vd%TWO%GHIHJ%HI[%LMNOP%QPRST%WHNO%ZOOI%THbOI
MITV%HYYVRIT%HI[%TWO%SYPOOIMIa%HI[%]JHITMIa%]PV]VSO[%ZOTeOOI%TWO%]HPbMIa%HPOH%HI[%TWO%YHIHJSM[O
HjOIMTX%HPOH%WHS%ZOOI%Mj]PVNO[%HI[%eWOPO%H]]PV]PMHTOo%YVI[MTMVIS%WHNO%ZOOI%Mj]VSO[̀%QWO
jVIOTHPX%YVITPMZRTMVI%HaPOO[%eMTW%TWO%[ONOJV]OP%TVeHP[S%Mj]PVNOjOITS%TV%TWO%YHIHJ%jHTYWOS%TWO
YVITPMZRTMVI%TWHT%eHS%YVISM[OPO[%HYYO]THZJO%MI%TWO%]PONMVRS%SYWOjÒ

rRZSOiROIT%YVjjOITS%POYOMNO[%dPVj%TWO%GHIHJ%K%PMNOP%QPRST̂

xO%eVRJ[%ZO%WH]]X%TV%HYYO]T%TWO%ygzozzz%r{z|%XVR%WHNO%IOaVTMHTO[o%eWMYW%eVRJ[%aV%TVeHP[S
OIWHIYOjOITS%TV%TWO%YHIHJ%OINMPVIjOIT%MI%TWO%NMYMIMTX̀

h}Qr

QWO%]PV]VSO[%[ONOJV]jOIT%WHS%ZOOI%O~HjMIO[%dPVj%H%TOYWIMYHJ%SHdOaRHP[MIa%HS]OYT%HI[%[VOS%IVT
YVIdJMYT%eMTW%VRP%SHdOaRHP[MIa%YPMTOPMH̀%}YYVP[MIaJXo%h}Qr%WHS%IV%SHdOaRHP[MIa%VZuOYTMVIS%TV%TWO
]PV]VSHJ̀

�}}

xO%WHNO%IVe%PONMOeO[%TWO%H]]JMYHTMVI%HaHMIST%SHdOaRHP[MIa%YPMTOPMH%HI[%YHI%YVIdMPj%TWHT%eO%WHNO
IV%SHdOaRHP[MIa%VZuOYTMVI%TV%TWO%]PV]VSO[%[ONOJV]jOIT̀

h}QlL}�%qh��}h�

QWHIb%XVR%dVP%XVRP%YVISRJTHTMVI%VI%TWO%HZVNO%[HTO[%g|%�HPYW%gz{�%eWMYW%eHS%POYOMNO[%ZX%hHTRPHJ
qIaJHI[%VI%g|%�HPYW%gz{�̀%hHTRPHJ%qIaJHI[%MS%H%IVIc[O]HPTjOITHJ%]RZJMY%ZV[X̀%wRP%STHTRTVPX
]RP]VSO%MS%TV%OISRPO%TWHT%TWO%IHTRPHJ%OINMPVIjOIT%MS%YVISOPNO[o%OIWHIYO[o%HI[%jHIHaO[%dVP%TWO
ZOIOdMT%Vd%]POSOIT%HI[%dRTRPO%aOIOPHTMVISo%TWOPOZX%YVITPMZRTMIa%TV%SRSTHMIHZJO%[ONOJV]jOIT̀%QWO
xMJ[JMdO%HI[%GVRITPXSM[O%}YT%{��{%\HS%HjOI[O[f_QWO%GVISOPNHTMVI%Vd%�HZMTHTS%HI[%r]OYMOS
LOaRJHTMVIS%gz{z%\HS%HjOI[O[f

hHTRPHJ%qIaJHI[pS%YVjjOITS%MI%POJHTMVI%TV%TWMS%H]]JMYHTMVI%HPO%]PVNM[O[%MI%TWO%dVJJVeMIa%SOYTMVIS̀
rTHTRTVPX%IHTRPO%YVISOPNHTMVI%SMTOS%c%hw%w�qGQvwh

�HSO[%R]VI%TWO%MIdVPjHTMVI%]PVNM[O[o%hHTRPHJ%qIaJHI[%H[NMSOS%TWO%GVRIYMJ%TWHT%TWO%]PV]VSHJ%MS
RIJMbOJX%TV%HddOYT%HIX%STHTRTVPMJX%]PVTOYTO[%SMTOS%VP%JHI[SYH]OS̀

kPVTOYTO[%S]OYMOS
xO%WHNO%IVT%HSSOSSO[%TWMS%H]]JMYHTMVI%HI[%HSSVYMHTO[%[VYRjOITS%dVP%Mj]HYTS%VI%]PVTOYTO[

Page 191



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKIGL%MNOPQNR%STURNTV%WNG%HPXRKGWIV%YONTVKTU%ZV[KJI%\T%HQ\OIJOIV%GHIJKIGL%]WI%YONTVKTU
ZV[KJI%KTJRPVIG%N%WNXKONO%VIJKGK\T%OQII%̂WKJW%HQ\[KVIG%NV[KJI%O\%HRNTTIQG%\T%VIJKVKTU%K_%OWIQI%KG%N
Q̀ING\TNXRI%RKaIRKW\\V̀%\_%HQ\OIJOIV%GHIJKIG%XIKTU%HQIGITOL%bO%NRG\%HQ\[KVIG%VIONKRIV%NV[KJI%\T%OWI
HQ\OIJOIV%GHIJKIG%c\GO%\_OIT%N__IJOIV%Xd%VI[IR\HcITOe%KTJRPVKTU%_R\̂ %JWNQOG%_\Q%KTVK[KVPNR%GHIJKIG
O\%ITNXRI%NT%NGGIGGcITO%O\%XI%cNVI%\_%N%HQ\OIJOIV%GHIJKIG%GPQ[Id%NTV%cKOKUNOK\T%GOQNOIUdL

f\P%GW\PRV%NHHRd%\PQ%YONTVKTU%ZV[KJI%O\%OWKG%NHHRKJNOK\T%NG%KO%KG%N%cNOIQKNR%J\TGKVIQNOK\T%KT%OWI
VIOIQcKTNOK\T%\_%NHHRKJNOK\TG%KT%OWI%GNcI%̂Nd%NG%NTd%KTVK[KVPNR%QIGH\TGI%QIJIK[IV%_Q\c%MNOPQNR
STURNTV%_\RR\̂ KTU%J\TGPRONOK\TL%]WI%YONTVKTU%ZV[KJI%GW\PRV%T\O%XI%OQINOIV%NG%UK[KTU%NTd%KTVKJNOK\T
\Q%HQ\[KVKTU%NTd%NGGPQNTJI%KT%QIGHIJO%\_%SPQ\HINT%gQ\OIJOIV%YHIJKIG%hSgYi%OWNO%OWI%HQ\H\GIV
VI[IR\HcITO%KG%PTRKaIRd%O\%N__IJO%OWI%SgY%HQIGITO%\T%OWI%GKOIj%T\Q%GW\PRV%KO%XI%KTOIQHQIOIV%NG
cINTKTU%OWNO%MNOPQNR%STURNTV%WNG%QINJWIV%NTd%[KÎ G%NG%O\%̂WIOWIQ%N%RKJITJI%cNd%XI%UQNTOIVL
b_%d\P%WN[I%NTd%GHIJK_KJ%kPIGOK\TG%\T%NGHIJOG%OWNO%NQI%T\O%J\[IQIV%Xd%\PQ%YONTVKTU%ZV[KJI%_\Q
SPQ\HINT%gQ\OIJOIV%YHIJKIG%\Q%WN[I%VK__KJPROd%KT%NHHRdKTU%KO%O\%OWKG%NHHRKJNOK\T%HRINGI%J\TONJO%PG
K̂OW%%VIONKRG%NO%J\TGPRONOK\TGlTNOPQNRITURNTVL\QULPaL%

m\JNR%GKOIG%
b_%OWI%HQ\H\GNR%GKOI%KG%\T%\Q%NVnNJITO%O\%N%R\JNR%GKOIe%ILUL%m\JNR%oKRVRK_I%YKOIe%pIUK\TNRRd%bcH\QONTO
qI\R\UKJNRrqI\c\QHW\R\UKJNR%YKOI%hpbqYi%\Q%m\JNR%MNOPQI%pIGIQ[I%hmMpi%OWI%NPOW\QKOd%GW\PRV
ITGPQI%KO%WNG%GP__KJKITO%KT_\QcNOK\T%O\%_PRRd%PTVIQGONTV%OWI%KcHNJO%\_%OWI%HQ\H\GNR%\T%OWI%R\JNR%GKOI
XI_\QI%KO%VIOIQcKTIG%OWI%NHHRKJNOK\TL

sK\VK[IQGKOd%ITWNTJIcITOG
]WKG%NHHRKJNOK\T%cNd%HQ\[KVI%\HH\QOPTKOKIG%O\%KTJ\QH\QNOI%_INOPQIG%KTO\%OWI%VIGKUT%̂ WKJW%NQI
XITI_KJKNR%O\%̂KRVRK_Ie%GPJW%NG%OWI%KTJ\QH\QNOK\T%\_%Q\\GOKTU%\HH\QOPTKOKIG%_\Q%XNOG%\Q%OWI%KTGONRRNOK\T%\_
XKQV%TIGO%X\tIGL%]WI%NPOW\QKOd%GW\PRV%J\TGKVIQ%GIJPQKTU%cINGPQIG%O\%ITWNTJI%OWI%XK\VK[IQGKOd%\_
OWI%GKOI%_Q\c%OWI%NHHRKJNTOe%K_%KO%KG%cKTVIV%O\%UQNTO%HIQcKGGK\T%_\Q%OWKG%NHHRKJNOK\TL%]WKG%KG%KT
NJJ\QVNTJI%̂KOW%gNQNUQNHW%uuv%\_%OWI%MNOK\TNR%gRNTTKTU%g\RKJd%wQNcÎ \QaL%ZVVKOK\TNRRde%̂I%̂\PRV
VQN̂ %d\PQ%NOOITOK\T%O\%YIJOK\T%xy%\_%OWI%MNOPQNR%ST[KQ\TcITO%NTV%pPQNR%z\ccPTKOKIG%ZJO%h{yy|i
ŴKJW%GONOIG%OWNO%̀S[IQd%HPXRKJ%NPOW\QKOd%cPGOe%KT%ItIQJKGKTU%KOG%_PTJOK\TGe%WN[I%QIUNQVe%G\%_NQ%NG%KG
J\TGKGOITO%̂KOW%OWI%HQ\HIQ%ItIQJKGI%\_%OW\GI%_PTJOK\TGe%O\%OWI%HPQH\GI%\_%J\TGIQ[KTU%XK\VK[IQGKOd̀L
YIJOK\T%xyh}i%\_%OWI%GNcI%ZJO%NRG\%GONOIG%OWNO%̀J\TGIQ[KTU%XK\VK[IQGKOd%KTJRPVIGe%KT%QIRNOK\T%O\%N
RK[KTU%\QUNTKGc%\Q%OdHI%\_%WNXKONOe%QIGO\QKTU%\Q%ITWNTJKTU%N%H\HPRNOK\T%\Q%WNXKONÒL

mNTVGJNHI%ITWNTJIcITOG
]WKG%NHHRKJNOK\T%cNd%HQ\[KVI%\HH\QOPTKOKIG%O\%ITWNTJI%OWI%JWNQNJOIQ%NTV%R\JNR%VKGOKTJOK[ITIGG%\_%OWI
GPQQ\PTVKTU%TNOPQNR%NTV%XPKRO%IT[KQ\TcITOj%PGI%TNOPQNR%QIG\PQJIG%c\QI%GPGONKTNXRdj%NTV%XQKTU
XITI_KOG%_\Q%OWI%R\JNR%J\ccPTKOde%_\Q%ItNcHRI%OWQ\PUW%UQIIT%GHNJI%HQ\[KGK\T%NTV%NJJIGG%O\%NTV
J\TONJO%̂ KOW%TNOPQIL%mNTVGJNHI%JWNQNJOIQKGNOK\T%NTV%O\̂ TGJNHI%NGGIGGcITOGe%NTV%NGG\JKNOIV
GITGKOK[KOd%NTV%JNHNJKOd%NGGIGGcITOG%HQ\[KVI%O\\RG%_\Q%HRNTTIQG%NTV%VI[IR\HIQG%O\%J\TGKVIQ%TÎ
VI[IR\HcITO%NTV%ITGPQI%OWNO%KO%cNaIG%N%H\GKOK[I%J\TOQKXPOK\T%KT%OIQcG%\_%VIGKUTe%_\Qc%NTV%R\JNOK\Te
O\%OWI%JWNQNJOIQ%NTV%_PTJOK\TG%\_%OWI%RNTVGJNHI%NTV%N[\KVG%NTd%PTNJJIHONXRI%KcHNJOGL
oI%̂\PRV%XI%WNHHd%O\%J\ccITO%_PQOWIQ%GW\PRV%OWI%TIIV%NQKGI%XPO%K_%KT%OWI%cINTOKcI%d\P%WN[I%NTd
kPIQKIG%HRINGI%V\%T\O%WIGKONOI%O\%J\TONJO%PGL

~bMbY]pf%�w%�SwSMzS

M\%\XnIJOK\TG%O\%OWI%VI[IR\HcITOL

]�Z~SY%oZ]Sp

M\%\XnIJOK\TL

Page 192



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

GHIGJKLM%NOOHPQR

MSTU%VWX%YZVW[\]ZT%̂UT_]Z̀
YaU%bcVWTcd%]e%TaU%XUfUg]\dUWT%V[%\Z]fSXUX%SW%TaU%YZVW[\]ZT%MTVTUdUWT%S[%T]%XUfUg]\%TaU%[STU%SWT]
hi%egVT[%jklmk%nUX%egVT[%VWX%kkmi%nUX%egVT[op%qrist%[brd%qVeUp%VWX%qrihk%[brd%ZUTVSgr%

YaU%[STU%nUWUeST%eZ]d%VW%UmS[TSWu%\gVWWSWu%\UZdS[[S]W%e]Z%TaU%q]W[TZcqTS]W%]e%V%vv%cWST%V\VZTdUWT
a]TUg%_STa%iskt%[bcVZU%dUTZU[%]e%]eeSqU%[\VqU%VWX%ish%[bcVZU%dUTZU[%]e%ZU[TVcZVWTwnVZ%Vgg%_STa%sh
qVZ%\VZ̀SWu%[\VqU[r

YaU%[STU%S[%V%q]ZWUZ%\g]Tp%g]qVTUX%]W%TaU%W]ZTaUZW%[SXU%]e%TaU%xcWqTS]W%]e%GSua%MTZUUT%VWX%yUWTSWq̀
R]VXp%g]qVTUX%_STaSW%TaU%_VZX%]e%LSU_[gUzr%YaU%VZUV%[cZZ]cWXSWu%TaU%[STU%S[%V%dSmTcZU%]e%q]ddUZqSVg
VWX%ZU[SXUWTSVg%\Z]\UZTSU[r%

JU[T%{ZVzT]W%ZVSg%[TVTS]W%S[%g]qVTUX%WUVZnz%T]%TaU%[]cTaUV[T%]e%TaU%[STU%VWX%TaU%g]qVTS]W%S[%[UZfUX%nz
h%nc[%[UZfSqU[r%YaU%[TVTS]W%e]Zd[%\VZT%]e%|]WX]W}[%PZ][[ZVSg%Z]cTUp%_aSqa%S[%\gVWWUX%T]%nU
]\UZVTS]WVg%SW%kti~r%YaU%[TVTS]W%_Sgg%TaUZUe]ZU%SW%ecTcZU%nUWUeST%eZ]d%Sd\Z]fUX%\cngSq%TZVW[\]ZTp
ZUXcqUX%TZVfUg%TSdU[%VWX%Sd\Z]fUX%ZVSg%q]WWUqTS]W[%_STa%VqqU[[%T]%qUWTZVg%VWX%UV[T%|]WX]Wr%YaU
[STU%aV[%V%�YK|%ZVTSWu%]e%s%jd]XUZVTUop%_aSqa%_]cgX%SWqZUV[U%SW%ecTcZU%]WqU%TaU%PZ][[ZVSg%S[%SW
]\UZVTS]Wr%

HW%TUZd[%]e%TaU%Z]VX%WUT_]Z̀%SW%\Z]mSdSTz%T]%TaU%[STUp%T]%TaU%UV[T%S[%GSua%MTZUUTp%_aSqa%S[%V%PgV[[SeSUX
R]VX%VWX%S[%Vg[]%XU[SuWVTUX%V[%V%|]qVg%{S[TZSncT]Z%R]VX%_STaSW%TaU%GSggSWuX]W%|]qVg%�gVW%\VZT�kr
GSua%MTZUUT%\Z]fSXU[%VqqU[[%T]%TaU%Kvt~%VWX%SW%TcZW%TaU%�v%VWX%�khr%yUWTSWq̀%R]VX%S[%]WU�_Vz
eZ]d%ST[%xcWqTS]W%_STa%GSua%MTZUUT%T]_VZX[%YVfS[T]q̀%R]VXr%yUWTSWq̀%R]VXp%YVfS[T]q̀%R]VXp%VWX
]TaUZ%q]WWUqTSWu%Z]VX[%VZU%g]qVg%VqqU[[%Z]VX[r%

YaU%[STU%nUWUeST[%eZ]d%VW%UmS[TSWu%fUaSqcgVZ%VqqU[[%Vg]Wu%yUWTSWq̀%R]VXp%_aSqa%\Z]fSXU[%VqqU[[%T]
V%XS[c[UX%\VZ̀SWu%VZUVr%YaUZU%S[%Vg[]%VW]TaUZ%fUaSqgU%qZ][[]fUZ%Vg]Wu%yUWTSWq̀%R]VX%e]Z%V%[SWugU
\VZ̀SWu%[\VqUr%%

YZVeeSq%Hd\VqT
YaU%[Vd\gU%[STU[%qa][UW%SW%TaU%YZVW[\]ZT%MTVTUdUWT%T]%U[TSdVTU%TZS\%uUWUZVTS]W%SWqgcXU%V%dSmTcZU
]e%HWWUZ%|]WX]W%VWX%NcTUZ%|]WX]W%[STU[r%YaU%[Vd\gU%V[%V%_a]gU%S[%W]T%q]W[SXUZUX%T]%nU%UWTSZUgz
q]d\VZVngU%_STa%TaU%V\\gSqVTS]W%[STU%T]%\Z]fSXU%V%Z]nc[T%U[TSdVTU%]e%TaU%XUfUg]\dUWT}[%TZS\
uUWUZVTS]Wr%̂ ]T_STa[TVWXSWu%TaS[p%q]W[SXUZSWu%TaU%[S�U%]e%XUfUg]\dUWTp%]W%ST[%]_Wp%ST%S[%W]T
q]W[SXUZUX%T]%ZU[cgT%SW%V%[SuWSeSqVWT%TZVeeSq%Sd\VqT%]W%TaU%[cZZ]cWXSWu%Z]VX%WUT_]Z̀r

]̂T_STa[TVWXSWu%TaU%Vn]fUp%TaU%U[TSdVTUX%XVSgz%TZS\%uUWUZVTS]W%e]Z%hi%egVT[%S[%ZU\]ZTUX%T]%nU%k�i%T_]�
_Vz%TZS\[%jis�%SW%VWX%ikh%]cTor%HW%TaVTp%TaU%qVZ%XZSfUZ%TZS\%uUWUZVTS]W%S[%U[TSdVTUX%T]%nU%s~%T_]�_Vz
jkt%SW%VWX%i~%]cTop%SWqgcXSWu%h%d]ZWSWu%\UV̀%VWX%h%UfUWSWu%\UV̀%qVZ%TZS\[r%

KqqSXUWT%KWVgz[S[
YaU%V\\gSqVWT%aV[%W]T%\Z]fSXUX%VW%V[[U[[dUWT%]e%TaU%ZUq]ZXUX%Z]VX%q]ggS[S]W[%SW%TaU%[cZZ]cWXSWu
VZUVr%G]_UfUZp%VW%VWVgz[S[%]e%TaU%ZUq]ZXUX%Z]VX%VqqSXUWT[%]fUZ%V%\UZS]X%]e%s%zUVZ[%T]%si[T%�Vz
ktik%_V[%\Z]fSXUX%_STa%TaU%V\\Z]fUX%�VXqZ]eT%XUfUg]\dUWTr%YaU%VWVgz[S[%[a]_UX%TaVT%XcZSWu%TaU
Ve]ZUdUWTS]WUX%TaZUU%zUVZ[%\UZS]Xp%TaUZU%_UZU%V%T]TVg%]e%v�%q]ggS[S]W[%SW%TaU%[TcXz%VZUV%ZU[cgTSWu%SW
hk%qV[cVgTSU[r%YaU%q]ggS[S]W[%SWqgcXUX%i%eVTVgp%�%[UZS]c[p%VWX%vh%[gSuaT%SWxcZz%VqqSXUWT[r%

YaU%eVTVg%VqqSXUWT%]qqcZZUX%SW%NqT]nUZ%ktii%VWX%S[%ZU\]ZTUX%T]%SWf]gfU%VW%UgXUZgz%\UXU[TZSVW
qZ][[SWu%TaU%Z]VX%VT%V%qZ][[SWu%_STa]cT%g]]̀SWu%\Z]\UZgz%VWX%W]T%c[SWu%TaU%qZ][[SWu%%\Z]\UZgzr
NfUZVgg%TaU%\VTTUZW%]e%q]ggS[S]W[%_V[%W]T%e]cWX%T]%aVfU%VWz%q]dd]W%S[[cU[%SW%q]WWUqTS]W%_STa%Z]VX

Page 193



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL%HMNOJP%QRSTUGR%VWRRNVX%

YUURVV%HMN%ZHIJKL%
[SR%WPT\HPI%WRNRVLPTHM%HUURVV%LJ%LSR%NRQRGJW\RML%]TGG%̂R%_HTMRN%̀PJ\%LSR%aT_S%bLPRRLX%

[SR%RcTVLTM_%HUURVV%GJUHLRN%HL%LSR%MJPLS%]RVLRPM%VTNR%J̀%LSR%VTLR%HGJM_%dRMLTMUe%fJHN%]TGG%̂R
PRLHTMRNX%[SR%GHIJKL%J̀%LSTV%HUURVV%TV%PRgKTPRN%LJ%̂R%H\RMNRN%LJ%HUUJ\\JNHLR%V]RWL%WHLSV%̀JP
hXi[%NRGTQRPI%QRSTUGRVj%]STUS%TV%WHPLTUKGHPGI%PRGRQHML%̀JP%LSR%WPJWJVRN%MJMkPRVTNRMLTHG%RGR\RMLV%J̀
LSR%NRQRGJW\RMLX%

[STV%HUURVV%]TGG%JWRPHLR%HV%LSR%JMGI%QRSTUKGHP%HUURVV%̀JP%LSR%NRQRGJW\RML%]TLS%PT_SL%TM%HMN%PT_SL%JKL
\HMJRKQPRVX%YNRgKHLR%WRNRVLPTHM%QTVT̂TGTLI%VWGHIV%HMN%VT_SLGTMRV%]TGG%̂R%WPJQTNRNj%]STUS%HPR
PRgKTPRN%LJ%̂R%\HTMLHTMRN%LSRPRH̀LRPX%

ZHIJKL%J̀%LSR%HUURVVj%TMUGKNTM_%eRP̂%NRLHTGVj%VT_MH_Rj%PJHN%\HPeTM_j%HMN%QTVT̂TGTLI%VWGHIV%VSJKGN%̂R
UJQRPRN%̂I%]HI%J̀%H%VKTLĤGR%WGHMMTM_%UJMNTLTJMX%

[SR%PRNKMNHML%VRUJMN%QRSTUKGHP%HUURVV%HGJM_%dRMLTMUe%fJHN%VSJKGN%̂R%VLJWWRN%KW%HMN%LSR
J̀JL]HI%PRTMVLHLRNX%[STV%VSJKGN%HGVJ%̂R%UJQRPRN%̂I%]HI%J̀%H%VKTLĤGR%WGHMMTM_%UJMNTLTJMX%

Y%WRNRVLPTHM%PR̀K_R%]TGG%̂R%WPJQTNRN%HNlHURML%LJ%LSR%QRSTUKGHP%HUURVVX%bKP̀HUR%UHP%WHPeTM_%]TGG%̂R
WPJQTNRNj%]STUS%]TGG%̂R%WHPLGI%KMNRP%UPJ̀L%GHTN%JKL%HV%H%VSHPRN%VKP̀HUR%HPRHX%

mHPeTM_%
bRPQTUTM_n%Y%GJHNTM_OKMGJHNTM_%VWHUR%TV%WPJQTNRN%]TLSTM%LSR%VTLRX%

oHP%WHPeTM_n%Y%LJLHG%J̀%ip%UHP%WHPeTM_%VWHURV%HPR%WPJWJVRN%̀JP%LSR%NRQRGJW\RMLX%dHVRN%JM%LSR
V]RWL%WHLSV%WPJQTNRN%̂I%LSR%HWWGTUHMLj%H%MK\̂ RP%J̀%WHPeTM_%VWHURV%]JKGN%SHQR%VK̂VLHMNHPN
LKPMTM_%VWHUR%HMN%LSRPR̀JPR%]JKGN%PRgKTPR%VRQRPHG%̂HUekHMNk̀JPLS%QRSTUGR%\JQR\RMLV%TM%JPNRP%LJ
HUURVV%HMN%R_PRVV%LSR%WHPeTM_%VWHURVX%qJL]TLSVLHMNTM_%LSTVj%JQRPHGG%LSR%WHPeTM_%PHLTJ%TV%UJMVTNRPRN
LJ%̂R%HUURWLĤGRX

[SR%HGGJUHLTJM%J̀%LSR%WHPeTM_%VWHURV%VSJKGN%̂R%̂HVRN%JM%r%VWHUR%WRP%PRLHTG%KMTL%HMN%LSR%PR\HTMTM_
is%VWHURV%̂RTM_%HGGJUHLRN%LJ%LSR%PRVTNRMLTHG%RGR\RMLX%YGLRPMHLTQRGIj%LSR%WHPeTM_%HGGJUHLRN%VSJKGN%̂R
ĤVRN%JM%r%VWHUR%̀GHL%HMN%LSR%PR\HTMTM_%t%VWHURV%̂RTM_%HGGJUHLRN%̀JP%LSR%MJMkPRVTNRMLTHG%RGR\RML
J̀%LSR%NRQRGJW\RMLX%

oIUGR%WHPeTM_n%Y%\TMT\K\%J̀%iu%UJQRPRN%HMN%VRUKPRN%UIUGR%WHPeTM_%VWHURV%VSJKGN%̂R%WPJQTNRN
]TLS%ir%VWHURV%̀JP%LSR%PRVTNRMLTHG%RGR\RML%HMN%p%VWHURV%̀JP%LSR%MJMkPRVTNRMLTHG%RGR\RML%LJ%̂R
HGGJUHLRN%LJ%TMNTQTNKHG%KMTLVX%

vJLJPUIUGR%WHPeTM_n%Y%\TMT\K\%J̀%p%VWHURV%VSJKGN%̂R%WPJQTNRN%̀JP%\JLJPTVRN%L]Jk]SRRGRPVX%

oJMVLPKULTJM%[PH̀T̀U
wM%UHVR%J̀%HMI%WRP\TVVTJMj%H%oJMVLPKULTJM%ZJ_TVLTUV%mGHM%UHM%̂R%VRUKPRN%̂I%]HI%J̀%H%WGHMMTM_
UJMNTLTJM%JP%Vrsx%H_PRR\RMLX%[STV%VSJKGN%TMUGKNR%ŷKL%MJL%GT\TLRN%LJzn%

oJMVLPKULTJM%LPH̀T̀U%_RMRPHLTJM%̂I%NRQRGJW\RML{%
YUURVV%PJKLRV{%
oJMLPHULJP%WHPeTM_{
|RGTQRPTRV%LJ%HQJTN%ST_S]HI%MRL]JPe%WRHe%SJKPV%HMN%LPH̀T̀U%VRMVTLTQR%SJKPV{
oJMVLPKULTJM%VLH̀%̀LPHQRG%WGHM
vRHVKPRV%LJ%\HMH_R%GJUHGTVRN%WPTJPTLTRV

Page 194



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL%MLIN%
GOK%IPPLQRINS%OIT%NUS%PHUJQVKV%I%GHIJKL%MLINW%XUYKJKHZ%SOK%GHIJKL%MLIN%RIN%[K%TKR\HKV%INV
]IQNSIQNKV%SOHU\̂O%I%PLINNQN̂%RUNVQSQUN%INV_UH%T̀ab%ÎHKK]KNSZ%IT%IPPHUPHQISKW%

cUNRL\TQUN%
d\[eKRS%SU%SOK%QTT\KT%VQTR\TTKV%QN%SOK%RU]]KNST%I[UJK%[KQN̂%IVKf\ISK%RUJKHKV%[g%YIg%Uh
PLINNQN̂%RUNVQSQUNT_d̀ab%ÎHKK]KNSi%NU%U[eKRSQUN%QT%HIQTKV%UN%SOK%SHINTPUHS%ITPKRS%Uh%SOK
VKJKLUP]KNSW

jhhQRKH%cU]]KNSTk%lLL%QTT\KT%HIQTKV%[g%SOK%OQ̂OYIgT%KN̂QNKKH%OIJK%[KKN%IVVHKTTKV%[g%YIg%Uh
I]KNVKV%PLINTZ%RUNVQSQUNT%INV%I%LK̂IL%ÎHKK]KNSW

dmdGlnolpnqnGr%jssnctu

n%OIJK%NU%U[eKRSQUNT%SU%SOK%PHUPUTKV%VKJKLUP]KNS%T\[eKRS%SU%QS%PHURKKVQN̂%QN%IRRUHVINRK%YQSO%SOK
T\[]QSSKV%VKSIQLTW

n%ILTU%T\PPUHS%SOK%RUNSHQ[\SQUN%hUH%RINIL%TQVK%Q]PHUJK]KNST%INV%KvPKRS%SOKTK%SU%KNRU]PITT
KRULÛg%Q]PHUJK]KNSTW

nN%IVVQSQUNZ%RIN%gU\%P\S%SOK%hULLUYQN̂%RUNVQSQUN%UN%INg%T\[TKf\KNS%IPPHUJILk

tRULÛg%cU]]KNST
GOK%VKJKLUP]KNS%[UHVKHT%SOK%wHINV%mNQUN%cINIL%YOQRO%QT%I%TQSK%Uh%Q]PUHSINRK%hUH%NIS\HK
RUNTKHJISQUN%xyKSHUPULQSIN%wHIVKzW%GOK%VKJKLUP]KNS%QT%HKLISQJKLg%UPKN%SU%SOK%RINIL%YOQRO%n%T\PPUHSZ
[\S%SOK%PLINSQN̂%INV%LINVTRIPQN̂%HKPHKTKNST%I%]UHK%RUNSHQJKV%KNJQHUN]KNS%YQSO%LQ]QSKV%NIS\HIL
IHKITW%GOK%VKJKLUP]KNS%NKKVT%SU%PHU]USK%INV%KNOINRK%KRULÛg%QN%IRRUHVINRK%YQSO%qUNVUN%MLIN
INV%qURIL%MLIN%PULQRQKTW%XUYKJKHZ%n%I]%hLKvQ[LK%IT%SU%OUY%SOQT%RIN%[K%IROQKJKV%INV%YU\LV%YKLRU]K
h\HSOKH%VQTR\TTQUNT%YOKN%SOK%hULLUYQN̂%RUNVQSQUN%QT%[KQN̂%RUNTQVKHKVk

MHQUH%SU%RU]]KNRK]KNS%Uh%VKJKLUP]KNS%IN%KRULÛQRIL%KNOINRK]KNS%TROK]K%TOILL%[K%T\[]QSSKV%SU
INV%IPPHUJKV%QN%YHQSQN̂%[g%SOK%qURIL%MLINNQN̂%l\SOUHQSgW%GOK%TROK]K%TOILL%RLKIHLg%VKSIQL%]KIT\HKT
SU%PHU]USK%INV%KNOINRK%YQLVLQhK%UPPUHS\NQSQKT%YQSOQN%SOK%LINVTRIPQN̂%INV%SOK%hI[HQR%Uh%SOK%[\QLVQN̂W
GOK%TROK]K%TOILL%IQ]%SU%QNRL\VK%IN%IHKI%Uh%LINV%VKVQRISKV%SU%YQLVLQhK%OI[QSISW%GOK%VKJKLUP]KNS
]\TS%PHURKKV%QN%IRRUHVINRK%YQSO%SOK%IPPHUJKV%TROK]KW%

utldjok%GU%KNT\HK%SOK%VKJKLUP]KNS%RUNSHQ[\SKT%SU%KRULÛQRIL%KNOINRK]KNS%QN%IRRUHVINRK%YQSO
MULQRg%ty{%xqURIL%MLINz%INV%MULQRg%{W|}%Uh%SOK%qUNVUN%MLINW%%

tcjqjwr%lo~%~ulnolwt
GOK%TQSK%LQKT%QN%sLUUV%�UNK%̀Z%SOKHKhUHK%n%I]%OIPPg%SOIS%SOK%sLUUV%uQT�%lTTKTT]KNS%VK]UNTSHISKT
SOIS%YISKH%YQLL%[K%RUNSHULLKV%UN%TQSK%SU%̂HKKN%hQKLV%H\N%Uhh%HISKT%INV%SOKHKhUHK%YQLL%HKRU]]KNV%SOK
hULLUYQN̂%RUNVQSQUNk

MHQUH%SU%RU]]KNRK]KNSZ%I%TROK]K%hUH%SOK%PHUJQTQUN%Uh%T\TSIQNI[LK%YISKH%]INÎK]KNS%TOILL%[K
T\[]QSSKV%SUZ%INV%IPPHUJKV%QN%YHQSQN̂%[g%SOK%qURIL%MLINNQN̂%l\SOUHQSgW%GOK%TROK]K%TOILL%RLKIHLg
VK]UNTSHISK%OUY%QS%hULLUYT%SOK%TSHISK̂g%TKS%U\S%QN%sLUUV%uQT�%lTTKTT]KNS%PHUV\RKV%[g%tld%VISKV
SOK%�_a|_|à�%INV%QNRUHPUHISKT%T\TSIQNI[LK%\H[IN%VHIQNÎK%QN%IRRUHVINRK%YQSO%SOK%OQKHIHROg%TKS
U\S%QN%MULQRg%�Ẁ�%Uh%SOK%qUNVUN%MLIN%INV%YQLLk
QW%PHUJQVK%QNhUH]ISQUN%UN%ILL%d\VT%hKIS\HKT%QNRL\VQN̂%SOK%]KSOUV%K]PLUgKV%SU%VKLIg%INV%RUNSHUL%SOK
T\HhIRK%YISKH%VQTROIĤKV%hHU]%SOK%TQSK%INVk
IW%RILR\LISQUNT%TOUYQN̂%TSUH]%PKHQUV%INV%QNSKNTQSg%INV%JUL\]K%Uh%TSUHÎK%HKf\QHKV%SU%RUNSHUL
T\HhIRK%YISKH%INV%TQ�K%Uh%hKIS\HKT%SU%RUNSHUL%SOIS%JUL\]KW
[W%INg%UJKHLINV%hLUUVQN̂%TOU\LV%[K%TOUYNZ%YQSO%hLUY%PISOT%VKPSOT%INV%JKLURQSQKT%QVKNSQhQKV%IT%YKLL%IT

Page 195



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JGKGLMNO%PNGQR%GSSRNN%GHM%RTLRNN%UVNW%XR%MRUYHNWLGWRMZ[
S[%URGNVLRN%WG\RH%WY%]LR̂RHW%]Y__VẀYH%YQ%WJR%LRSR̀̂ H̀T%TLYVHMaGWRL%GHMbYL%NVLQGSR%aGWRLNc%
M[%JYa%WJRI%YL%WRU]YLGLI%URGNVLRN%à__%XR%̀U]_RURHWRM%WY%RHNVLR%HY%̀HSLRGNR%̀H%Q_YYM%L̀N\%QLYU
SYUURHSRURHW%YQ%SYHNWLVSẀYH[
`̀[%]LŶ M̀R%G%UGHGTRURHW%GHM%UG̀HWRHGHSR%]_GH%QYL%WJR%_̀QRẀUR%YQ%WJR%MR̂R_Y]URHW%YQ
GLLGHTRURHWN%WY%NRSVLR%WJR%Y]RLGẀYH%YQ%WJR%NSJRUR%WJLYVTJYVW%̀WN%_̀QRẀUR[%dHS_VM̀HT%G]]LY]L̀GWR
MRWG̀_N%YQ%dHN]RSẀYH%LRT̀URNO%G]]LY]L̀GWR%]RLQYLUGHSR%N]RS̀Q̀SGẀYHO%LRURM̀GẀYH%GHM%ẀURNSG_RN
QYL%WJR%LRNY_̂̀HT%YQ%̀NNVRN[
`̀̀[%]LŶ M̀R%MRWG̀_N%YQ%WJR%XYMI%_RTG__I%LRN]YHǸX_R%QYL%WJR%̀U]_RURHWGẀYH%YQ%WJR%UGHGTRURHW%GHM
UG̀HWRHGHSR%]_GH[
eJR%NSJRUR%NJG__%G_NY%MRUYHNWLGWR%WJR%VNR%YQ%URWJYMN%WY%ÙH̀ÙNR%WJR%VNR%YQ%]YWGX_R%aGWRL
WJLYVTJ%aGWRL%SY__RSẀYHO%LRVNR%GHM%LRSIS_̀HT%GHM%à__f
`̀̀[%̀HSYL]YLGWR%aGWRL%NĜ H̀T%URGNVLRN%GHM%RgV̀]URHW[
`̂[%]LŶ M̀R%MRWG̀_N%YQ%aGWRL%SY__RSẀYH%QGS̀_̀ẀRN%WY%SG]WVLR%RhSRNN%LG̀HaGWRLc
[̂%]LŶ M̀R%MRWG̀_N%YQ%JYa%LG̀H%GHM%TLRI%aGWRL%à__%XR%LRSIS_RM%GHM%LRVNRM%̀H%WJR%MR̂R_Y]URHW[

eJRLRGQWRL%WJR%MR̂R_Y]URHW%NJG__%XR%̀U]_RURHWRM%GHM%LRWG̀HRMbUG̀HWG̀HRM%̀H%GSSYLMGHSR%àWJ
WJRNR%MRWG̀_N%QYL%GN%_YHT%GN%WJR%MR̂R_Y]URHW%LRUG̀HN%̀H%Rh̀NWRHSR[

ijklmnf%eY%RHNVLR%WJGW%NVLQGSR%aGWRL%LVH%YQQ%̀N%SYHWLY__RM%WY%RHNVLR%WJR%MR̂R_Y]URHW%MYRN%HYW
H̀SLRGNR%WJR%L̀N\%YQ%Q_YYM̀HT%SYHWLGLI%WY%oY_̀SI%jpq%r_YYM%ìN\%pGHGTRURHW%̀H%s̀__̀HTMYH%tYSG_
o_GHf%oGLW%uv%lWLGWRT̀S%oY_̀S̀RN%PnŶ%wxuwZ%oY_̀SI%y[uw%r_YYM%ìN\%pGHGTRURHW%YQ%WJR%tYHMYH%o_GH
PzV_I%wxuuZ%GHM%nGẀYHG_%o_GHH̀HT%oY_̀SI%rLGURaYL\%PpGLSJ%wxuwZ%GHM%WJR%o_GHH̀HT%oLGSẀSR
{V̀MGHSR%PpGLSJ%wxu|Z[%eY%XR%JGHM_RM%GN%S_YNR%WY%̀WN%NYVLSR%GN%]YNǸX_R%̀H%SYU]_̀GHSR%àWJ%oY_̀SI
y[u}%lVNWG̀HGX_R%~LG̀HGTR%YQ%WJR%tYHMYH%o_GH%PzV_I%wxuu%YL%zGH%wxu|ZO%GHM%SYHNRL̂R%aGWRL
NV]]_̀RN%̀H%GSSYLMGHSR%àWJ%oY_̀SI%y[uy%�GWRL%VNR%GHM%NV]]_̀RN%YQ%WJR%tYHMYH%o_GH%PzV_I%wxuuZ[%

eJR%ǸWR%G_NY%_̀RN%GM�GSRHW%WY%WJR%SGHG_%GHM%GHI%_GHMNSG]̀HT%UVNW%XR%NRHǸẀ̂R%WY%WJR%NVLLYVHM̀HT
RĤ L̀YHURHW%YQ%WJR%SGHG_%GHM%NYQWRH%WJR%̀U]GSW%YQ%WJR%XV̀_M̀HTO%XVW%̀U%NVLR%iYX%GHM%YL%lGLGJ%à__
SŶRL%WJ̀NO%JYaR̂RL%d%SGH�W%NRR%G%SLYNN%NRSẀYH%YQ%aJGW%WJRI%GLR%MỲHT%aJ̀SJ%aYV_M%UG\R%̀W%S_RGLRL
GXYVW%WJR%WLRGWURHW%YQ%WJR%SGHG_O%GHM%GLRG%GM�GSRHW%WY%̀W%̀H%WRLUN%YQ%_GHMNSG]̀HT[

�GNR%mQQ̀SRL%�YUURHWf%k%SYHM̀ẀYH%JGN%XRRH%̀U]YNRM%LRgV̀L̀HT%MRWG̀_N%YQ%WJR%_GHMNSG]̀HT
]LY]YNRM%QYL%WJR%SGHG_ǸMR%GURH̀WI%GLRG%XR%NVXÙWWRM%WY%GHM%G]]LŶRM%XI%WJR%tYSG_%o_GHH̀HT
kVWJYL̀WI[

jn�dminpjnekt%oimej�edmn%�nde

�YUURHWN%XR_Ya%àWJ%LRTGLM%WY%G̀L%gVG_̀WI%GHM%_GHM%SYHWGÙHGẀYH[%nY%̀HQYLUGẀYH%aGN%NVXÙWWRM
àWJ%LRTGLM%WY%_GHM%SYHWGÙHGẀYH[%eJRI%XYWJ%HRRM%SYHǸMRLGẀYH%GN%G%HVUXRL%YQ%HRa%NRHǸẀ̂R
LRSR]WYLN%GLR%XR̀HT%̀HWLYMVSRM%WY%WJR%ǸWR[

k̀L%�VG_̀WI
eJR%]LY]YNRM%MR̂R_Y]URHW%̀N%àWJ̀H%WJR%MRS_GLRM%k�pk%GHM%̀H%GH%GLRG%aJ̀SJ%UGI%XR%GW%WJR
jVLY]RGH%�H̀YH%_̀ÙW%̂G_VR%QYL%GHHVG_%URGH%H̀WLYTRH%M̀Yh̀MR%P|x[x%UTbU}Z[%k̀L%gVG_̀WI%UYMR__̀HT
VHMRLWG\RH%XI%�ji�%QYL%s̀__̀HTMYH%QYL%wxuu%̀HM̀SGWRMO%GW%WJR%aYLNW%_YSGẀYH%YH%ǸWRO%nmw%aGN%GW
|y[q%UTbU}O%àWJ%G__%GLRGN%YQ%WJR%ǸWR%GXŶR%|x%UTbU}[%dW%NJYV_M%XR%HYWRM%WJR%G̀L%gVG_̀WI%UYMR__̀HT
UGI%XR%N_̀TJW_I%ŶRLRNẀUGẀHT%̀H%WJR%̂S̀̀H̀WI%YQ%WJ̀N%ǸWR%MVR%WY%NYUR%ŶRL_G]%YQ%NYVLSRN%̀HS_VM̀HT
WJR%LG̀_aGI[%eJR%XGS\TLYVHM%G̀L%gVG_̀WI%̀H%WJR%GLRG%̀N%]LYXGX_I%̀H%WJR%_Ya%}xNO%JYaR̂RL%GN%WJR%ǸWR%̀N
ÙURM̀GWR_I%GM�GSRHW%WY%WJR%s̀TJ%lWLRRWO%WJRLR%̀N%G%NWLYHT%]YNǸX̀_̀WI%nmw%_R̂R_N%GW%WJR%QGSGMR%YQ%WJR
XV̀_M̀HT%HRGLRNW%WY%WJR%s̀TJ%lWLRRWO%YH%G__%ǸMRN%SYV_M%RhSRRM%|x%UTbU}%YH%WJR%_YaRL%Q_YYLN[

eJR%G̀L%gVG_̀WI%GNNRNNURHW%G]]RGLN%WY%XR%gV̀WR%SYHNRL̂GẀ̂R%̀H%̀WN%G]]LYGSJO%GHM%̀HM̀SGWRN%gV̀WR
N_Ya%UŶ H̀T%WLGQQ̀S%YH%WJR%s̀TJ%lWLRRW%QYL%UYMR__RM%IRGL%wxuwO%SJYNRH%GN%WJRLR%̀N%G_NY%UYH̀WYL̀HT

Page 196



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIH%HJHKLHMLN%OPQ%IRKS%TNHQU%VWLT%QNXNYIPQ%LPXHIKPWS%OHXKWZ%IRN%[KZR%\IQNNI%RHJN%MNNW%XPWSKGNQNGU
]RN%HSSNSŜ NWI%KWGKXHINS%N_XNNGHWXN%PO%IRN%̀a%LK̂KI%JHLbN%PW%IRN%OKQSI%IcP%LNJNLS%PO%IRN%MbKLGKWZd
PWN%PO%cRKXR%KS%KWGKXHING%IP%MN%QNSKGNWIKHLU%]RN%̂PGNLLKWZ%KWGKXHINS%eVf%LNJNLS%PW%IRN%ZQPbWG%OLPPQ
IP%MN%PJNQ%gh%̂ Zîj%HWG%PW%IRN%OKQSI%OLPPQ%IP%MN%PJNQ%kh%̂ ZîjU%]RN%QNYPQI%QNXP̂ N̂WGS
N̂XRHWKXHL%JNWIKLHIKPW%IP%QNGbXN%IRN%WNNG%IP%PYNW%cKWGPcSd%NSYNXKHLLT%IRPSN%OHXKWZ%IRN%[KZR%\IQNNIU
]RN%HKQ%KWIHlNS%SRPbLG%MN%LPXHING%HcHT%OQP̂ %LPXHL%YPLLbIKPW%SPbQXNSU%]RN%HSSNSŜ NWI%GPNS%WPI
XLHQKOT%cRNQN%IRN%XLNHWNQ%LPXHIKPWS%HQN%LKlNLT%IP%MNd%PIRNQ%IRHW%KI%SRPbLG%MN%RKZRNQ%bY%HWG%HcHT%OQP̂
IRN%[KZR%\IQNNId%HWG%KI%KS%HSSb̂ NG%IRKS%KWXLbGNS%HWT%OLbNS%HWG%HKQ%PbILNISiN_RHbSIS%OQP̂ %IRN
GNJNLPŶ NWI%SKIN%HWG%PIRNQ%WNHQMT%MbKLGKWZSU%mI%KS%WPING%IRNQN%HQN%WP%MHLXPWKNS%OHXKWZ%IRN%[KZR
\IQNNId%HWG%cN%cPbLG%SbYYPQI%IRKS%HYYQPHXRU

]RN%̀WNQZT%HWG%\bSIHKWHMKLKIT%\IHIN̂ NWI%KWGKXHINS%H%n[o%KS%WPI%YQPYPSNG%OPQ%IRN%GNJNLPŶ NWI%GbN
IP%KWSbOOKXKNWI%SYHXNd%HWG%MKP̂ HSS%cHS%QbLNG%PbI%PW%HKQ%pbHLKIT%ZQPbWGSU%VWLT%f%YPKWIS%KS%KWGKXHING
HS%MNKWZ%YKXlNG%bY%OPQ%IRN%QNGbXIKPW%KW%eV_%N̂ KSSKPWSU%q%nLHSS%g%MPKLNQ%KS%KWGKXHING%OPQ%NHXR
GcNLLKWZd%cRKXR%HYYNHQS%IP%KWGKXHIN%eV_%N̂ KSSKPWS%PO%bY%IP%rh%̂ZilsRU%mI%SRPbLG%MN%WPING%IRNQN
HQN%MPKLNQS%PW%IRN%̂ HQlNI%IRHI%XHW%HXRKNJN%̂ bXR%LPcNQ%eV_%N̂ KSSKPWSU%tKJNW%IRN%WHIbQN%PO%IRN
GNJNLPŶ NWI%KI%KS%QNXP̂ N̂WGNG%IRHI%eV_%MPKLNQS%cKIR%LNSS%IRHW%kh%̂ZilsR%HQN%bSNGU%nPbLG%IRNT
YLNHSN%XLHQKOT%eV_%N̂ KSSKPWS%HWG%IRN%Wb̂ MNQ%PO%YPKWIS%IP%MN%YKXlNG%bY%cKIR%QNZHQG%IP%eV_u

qKQ%vbHLKIT%nPWGKIKPW

wNOPQN%IRN%GNJNLPŶ NWI%KS%XP̂ N̂WXNG%GNIHKLS%PO%HWT%YLHWId%̂HXRKWNQT%PQ%ObNL%MbQWId%HS%YHQI%PO%IRN
NWNQZT%YQPJKSKPW%OPQ%IRN%GNJNLPŶ NWI%SRHLL%MN%SbM̂ KIING%OPQ%NHXR%bWKI%IP%IRN%xoq%OPQ%HYYQPJHLU%]RKS
SRHLL%KWXLbGN%YPLLbIHWI%N̂ KSSKPW%QHINS%cKIR%PQ%cKIRPbI%̂KIKZHIKPW%INXRWPLPZKNSU%]RN%bSN%PO%bLIQH%LPc
eV_%N̂ KSSKPW%ZHS%n[oS%HWG%MPKLNQS%KS%QNXP̂ N̂WGNGU
ỳ q\Vez%]P%SHONZbHQG%IRN%Ĥ NWKIT%PO%WNKZRMPbQKWZ%YQPYNQIKNS%KW%HXXPQGHWXN%cKIR%YPLKXT%V̀ {%PO
IRN%[KLLKWZGPW%aWKIHQT%|NJNLPŶ NWI%oLHWU

ePINSz%]RKS%XPWGKIKPW%QNLHINS%IP%IRN%PYNQHIKPWHL%YRHSN%PO%QNSKGNWIKHL%PQ%XP̂ N̂QXKHL%GNJNLPŶ NWI
HWG%KS%KWINWGNG%OPQ%IRN%YQPINXIKPW%PO%ObIbQN%QNSKGNWIS%KW%H%GNSKZWHING%qv}q%HWG%\̂ PlN%nPWIQPL
qQNHU%qGJKXN%PW%IRN%ITYNS%PO%HbIRPQKSNG%ObNLS%HWG%HYYLKHWXNS%XHW%MN%OPbWG%HI%cccUGNOQHUZPJUblU
ePINSz%]RKS%XPWGKIKPW%QNLHINS%IP%IRN%PYNQHIKPWHL%YRHSN%PO%QNSKGNWIKHL%HWG%XP̂ N̂QXKHL%GNJNLPŶ NWI
HWG%KS%KWINWGNG%OPQ%IRN%YQPINXIKPW%PO%ObIbQN%QNSKGNWIS%KW%H%GNSKZWHING%qv}q%HWG%\̂ PlN%nPWIQPL
qQNHU% qGJKXN% PW% IRN% HSSNSŜ NWI% PO% n[oS% KS% HJHKLHMLN% OQP̂ % òa~% HIz
RIIYziicccUKHp̂ UXPUbliIN_IiZbKGHWXNiNYbliXRY�ZbKGHWXNUYGOU%qW%HQNH%bY%IP%H%GKSIHWXN%PO%{h%IK̂NS
IRN%HYYQPYQKHIN%SIHXl%RNKZRI%WNNGS%IP%MN%HSSNSSNGU%]RNT%SRPbLG%XPWIHXI%IRN%̀ WJKQPŴ NWIHL
oQPINXIKPW%aWKI%KO%IRNT%RHJN%HWT%pbNQKNSU

]RN%YQPYPSNG%]QHWSYPQI%qSSNSŜ NWI%KWGKXHINS%kf%XHQ%YHQlKWZ%SYHXNSU%]RNQN%HLSP%HYYNHQS%IP%MN
XTXLN%SIPQNSiYHQlKWZ%PW%SKINU%]RN%HXXNSS%IP%YbMLKX%IQHWSYPQI%KS%̂NWIKPWNG%HLPWZ%cKIR%H%QNONQNWXN%IP
H%�QĤ NcPQl%]QHJNL%oLHWU%mI%KS%QNXP̂ N̂WGNG%HWT%YLHWWKWZ%YNQ̂KSSKPW%SRPbLG%KWXLbGN%H%ZQNNW
IQHJNL%YLHW%XPWGKIKPW%PQ%S{h�%HZQNN̂ NWI%IP%HGGQNSS%IRKSU

xHWG%nPWIĤ KWHIKPW
eP%KWOPQ̂HIKPW%cKIR%QNZHQG%IP%LHWG%XPWIĤ KWHIKPW%RHS%MNNW%SbM̂ KIING%cKIR%IRN%HYYLKXHIKPWU%oQNJKPbS
HYYLKXHIKPWS%OPQ%IRKS%SKIN%KWXLbGNG%GNSl%IPY%SIbGT%KWOPQ̂HIKPW%cRKXR%WPING%IRN%SKIN%cHS%H%OPQ̂NQ%�PKL
cPQlS�%HWG%IRNQN%cNQN%WP%lWPcW%ZQPbWG%KWJNSIKZHIKPW%HI%IRN%SKINU%VQGWHWXN%\bQJNT%RKSIPQKXHL%̂HYS
SRPc%HW%bWKGNWIKOKNG%�cPQl�%PW%SKINd%YQKPQ%IP%IRN%POOKXN%GNJNLPŶ NWIU%mI%QNXP̂ N̂WGNG%HW%KWIQbSKJN
KWJNSIKZHIKPW%MN%bWGNQIHlNW%IP%NWSbQN%HYYQPYQKHIN%GNJNLPŶ NWI%HWG%HLSP%KW%QNLHIKPW%IP%ZQPbWG
XPWIĤ KWHIKPWU

]RN%SIHWGHQG%XPWIĤ KWHING%LHWG%XPWGKIKPW%HWG%K̂YPQING%SPKLS%XPWGKIKPW%HQN%QNXP̂ N̂WGNGU%]RN
LHIINQ%KS%YHQIKXbLHQLT%QNLNJHWI%HS%QPPO%ZHQGNWS%HQN%KWGKXHINGU

Page 197



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLI%JM%NLNM%OLPMQR%SPLTUL%ULL%VMNNLWJU%ILXTIYZWX%JKL%[LM\LW]ZIMWNLWJTP%ILSMIJ%Ô%_ à
bMWUHPJZWX%YTJLY%cSIZP%defgh%iJ%ZU%UJZPP%TY]ZUTOPL%JM%ZWVPHYL%JKL%VMWJTNZWTJLY%PTWY%VMWYZJZMW%TWY%UMZP
VMWYZJZMW%ZW%JKLZI%LWJZILĴR%TPJKMHXK%JKL%UHONZJJLY%ZWjMINTJZMW%NMUJP̂%VM]LIU%kZlkTl%TWY%kOl%Mj%JKL
VMWJTNZWTJLY%PTWY%VMWYZJZMWR%JKL̂%VTW%TPQT̂U%ILUHONZJ%JKZU%QKLW%JKL̂%SIM]ZYL%JKL%ZWjMINTJZMW%UJZPP
ILmHZILY%JM%UTJZUĵ%JKL%SIL\VMNNLWVLNLWJ%STIJ%Mj%JKL%VMWYZJZMW%kkZlkTlR%kOlR%TWY%kVllh
nKL%VMWJTNZWTJZMW%STIJ%Mj%JKL%XIMHWY%ZW]LUJZXTJZMW%VMWUZUJLY%Mj%JKL%jMPPMQZWXo
\%p%QZWYMQ%UTNSPZWX%PMVTJZMWU%YMQW%JM%d%NLJILU%kqrf\qrpl
\%d%XIMHWY%QTJLI%NMWZJMIZWX%QLPP%ZWUJTPPTJZMWU%YMQW%JM%fs%NLJILU%kt_f%u%t_vl
\%f%XIMHWY%QTJLI%NMWZJMIZWX%QLPP%ZWUJTPPTJZMW%YMQW%JM%w%NLJILU%kt_dl
xL]LW%UMZPU%UTNSPLU%jIMN%]TIZMHU%YLSJKU%QLIL%JLUJLY%jMI%JKL%UJTWYTIY%UHZJL%Mj%VMWJTNZWTWJUh%nyr
kJMJTP%SLJIMPLHN%K̂YIMVTIOMWUl%TWY%ycr%kSMP̂V̂VPZV%TIMNTJZV%K̂YIMVTIOMWUl%KMJ%USMJ%QTU%ZYLWJZjZLY
ZW%UKTPPMQ%UMZPU%TJ%qrv%kYLSJK%Mj%VMWJTNZWTJZMW%WMJ%VPLTIR%OHJ%YMLU%WMJ%TSSLTI%JM%KT]L%UKMQW%HS%ZW
JKL%XIMHWYQTJLI%QKZVK%TJ%ZJzU%UKTPPMQLUJ%TSSLTIU%JM%OL%TIMHWY%s%NLJILU%OLPMQ%XIMHWY%PL]LPlh%iJ%ZU
PZ{LP̂%JKLIL%NT̂%OL%UMNL%XTU%XLWLITJZMW%ZW%JKL%]ZVZWZĴ%Mj%JKL%VMWJTNZWTJZMWR%KMQL]LI%JKL%JQM
OMILKMPLU%QKLIL%MWL%IMHWY%Mj%XTU%NMWZJMIZWX%KTU%OLLW%HWYLIJT{LW%YMLU%WMJ%TSSLTI%JM%OL%ZW%JKZU
TILTh
|M%jILL%SIMYHVJ%QTU%ZYLWJZjZLY%ZW%JKL%XIMHWY%QTJLI%NMWZJMIZWX%QLPPUh%xMNL%PMQ%PL]LPU%Mj
XIMHWYQTJLI%VMWJTNZWTJZMW%kJIZVKPMIMLJKLWL%TWY%fRdRg%JIZNLJK̂POLW}LWLl%QLIL%ZYLWJZjZLY%ZW%T%VMHSPL
Mj%XIMHWYQTJLI%NMWZJMIZWX%QLPPUh%nKL%UMHIVL%Mj%JKZU%VMWJTNZWTJZMW%ZU%HWVPLTIh

nKL%ILSMIJ%ILVMNNLWYU%T%ILNLYZTJZMW%UJITJLX̂%WLLYU%JM%OL%SIM]ZYLY%JM%TYYILUU%JKL%K̂YIMVTIOMW
VMWJTNZWTJZMW%KMJ%USMJh%~ZU{%jIMN%XIMHWY%XTU%ZU%VMWUZYLILY%PMQh%rMQL]LIR%MWP̂%MWL%IMHWY%Mj
XIMHWY%XTU%NMWZJMIZWX%TSSLTIU%JM%KT]L%OLLW%HWYLIJT{LWR%ZW%JQM%MHJ%Mj%JKL%JKILL%QLPPU%TWY%ZJ%QTU
WMJ%HWYLI%QMIUJ\VTUL%UVLWTIZM%VMWYZJZMWU%kPMQ%TWY�MI%jTPPZWX%SILUUHILlh%[TU%jPMQ%ITJLU%QLIL%PMQ%TWY
WLXTJZ]Lh
bMHPY%JKL̂%SPLTUL%VPTIZĵ%Zj%jHIJKLI%XIMHWYQTJLI%TWY%XIMHWY%XTU%NMWZJMIZWX%KTU%OLLW%HWYLIJT{LW%TJ
JKL%UZJL%MI%Zj%jHIJKLI%ZW]LUJZXTJZMW%QMI{U%TIL%SPTWLY%jMI%JKL%UZJL�%cŴ%TYYZJZMWTP%UZJL%ZW]LUJZXTJZMW%TWY
QTJVKZWX%OIZLj�YZUVM]LÎ%UJITJLX̂%JM%TYYILUU%SIL]ZMHUP̂%HWYZUVM]LILY%VMWJTNZWTJZMW%kZJ%ZU%SMUUZOPL
JKLIL%TIL%YLVMNNZUUZMWLY%JTW{U%MW%UZJLR%TU%JKLIL%QLIL%MW%JKL%UZJL%WL�J%YMMIl%WLLYU%JM%OL%ZWVPHYLY
ZW%TŴ%ILNLYZTJZMW%UJITJLX̂h%iJ%QMHPY%TPUM%OL%KLPSjHP%Zj%JKL̂%VMHPY%VPTIZĵ%JKL%jZWTP%jMHWYTJZMW%YLUZXW
jMI%JKL%YL]LPMSNLWJ%TU%QLPPh

|�ixa
_ZJK%ILjLILWVL%JM%JKL%OLPMQ%SPTWWZWX%TSSPZVTJZMW%i%KT]L%IL]ZLQLY%JKL%WMZUL%ILSMIJ%Ô%|x�%ILSMIJ%WMo
qxvvpdd�y|c�~L]%cR%TWY%N̂ %VMNNLWJU%TIL%TU%jMPPMQUo

i%TXILL%QZJK%JKL%ILSMIJ%JKTJ%ILmHZILY%ZWJLIWTP%WMZUL%PL]LPU%VTW%OL%TVKZL]LY%HUZWX%UHZJTOPL%XPT}ZWX%TWY
]LWJZPTJZMW%UVKLNLR%KMQL]LIR%JKL%ILSMIJ%UJTJLU%JKL%L�TVJ%XPT}ZWX%TWY%]LWJZPTJMI%ULPLVJZMW%QZPP%OL
SIM]ZYLY%YHIZWX%YLJTZPLY%YLUZXW%UJTXLh%iJ%ZU%JKLILjMIL%ILVMNNLWYLY%JKL%jMPPMQZWX%VMWYZJZMW%ZU
TJJTVKLY%JM%SIM]ZYL%TWY%TXILL%QZJK%JKL%PMVTP%SPTWWZWX%THJKMIZĴ%JKL%SIMSMULY%XPT}ZWX%TWY%]LWJZPTJMI
USLVZjZVTJZMWU%OLjMIL%JKL%SILNZULU%TIL%MVVHSZLYo

fh%̀L]LPMSNLWJ%UKTPP%WMJ%OLXZW%HWJZP%T%UVKLNL%jMI%SIMJLVJZWX%JKL%SIMSMULY%YL]LPMSNLWJ%jIMN%IMTY
TWY%ITZP%JITjjZV%WMZUL%KTU%OLLW%UHONZJJLY%JM%TWY%TSSIM]LY%ZW%QIZJZWX%Ô%JKL%�MVTP%yPTWWZWX%cHJKMIZĴh
cPP%QMI{U%QKZVK%jMIN%STIJ%Mj%JKL%UVKLNL%UKTPP%OL%jHPP̂%ZNSPLNLWJLY%OLjMIL%JKL%YL]LPMSNLWJ%ZU
MVVHSZLY%TWY%JKLILTjJLI%UKTPP%OL%ILJTZWLY%TWY%NTZWJTZWLY%ZW%XMMY%QMI{ZWX%MIYLI%jMI%UM%PMWX%TU%JKL
OHZPYZWX%ILNTZWU%ZW%HULh%
~acx�|o%nM%LWUHIL%JKTJ%JKL%TNLWZĴ%Mj%JKL%MVVHSZLIU%Mj%JKL%SIMSMULY%YL]LPMSNLWJ%ZU%WMJ
TY]LIULP̂%TjjLVJLY%Ô%kIMTY%JITjjZVl%kITZP%JITjjZVl%kTZI%JITjjZVl%kMJKLIl%WMZUL%ZW%TVVMIYTWVL%QZJK%SMPZV̂
�as%Mj%JKL%rZPPZWXYMW%�WZJTÎ%̀L]LPMSNLWJ%yPTW%xT]LY%yMPZVZLU%kxLSJLNOLI%dee�l%TWY%�MWYMW
yPTW%k�HP̂%deffl%yMPZV̂%�hfsh%
iW%TYYZJZMW%JM%JKL%TOM]LR%i%TPUM%ILVMNNLWY%JKL%jMPPMQZWX%VMWYZJZMWUo

dh%xMHWY%ZWUHPTJZMW%�NZJZXTJZMW

Page 198



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JIKILMNOIPQ%RHSLL%PMQ%TIUVP%WPQVL%S%RXHIOI%YMZ%QHI%XMPQZML%MY%PMVRI%QZSPROVRRVMP%QM%QHI
SJ[MVPVPU%\J]ILLVPUR̂%\NZIOVRIR̂%HSR%TIIP%RWTOVQQIJ%QM%SPJ%SNNZMKIJ%VP%]ZVQVPU%T_%QHI%̀MXSL
aLSPPVPU%bWQHMZVQ_c%%GHI%RXHIOI%RHSLL%VPXLWJI%RWXH%XMOTVPSQVMP%MY%RMWPJ%VPRWLSQVMP%SPJ%MQHIZ
OISRWZIR%SR%OS_%TI%SNNZMKIJ%T_%QHI%̀abc%%GHIZISYQIZd%QHI%RXHIOI%RHSLL%TI%VONLIOIPQIJ%SPJ
OSVPQSVPIJ%VP%YWLL%XMONLVSPXI%]VQH%QHI%SNNZMKIJ%OISRWZIRc
efbghij%GM%RSYIUWSZJ%QHI%SOIPVQ_%MY%QHI%MXXWNSPQR%MY%RWZZMWPJVPU%NZMNIZQVIR%VP%SXXMZJSPXI%]VQH
NMLVX_%hfk%MY%QHI%lVLLVPUJMP%mPVQSZ_%nIKILMNOIPQ%aLSPc

oc%iMVRI%SYYIXQVPU%ZIRVJIPQVSL%NZMNIZQ_
GHI%ZSQVPU%LIKIL%MY%PMVRI%IOVQQIJ%YZMO%QHI%NLSPQ%SPJpMZ%OSXHVPIZ_%HIZIT_%SNNZMKIJ%RHSLL%TI%SQ%LISRQ
q%Jr%TILM]%QHI%IsVRQVPU%TSXtUZMWPJ%PMVRI%LIKILc%GHI%PMVRI%LIKILR%RHSLL%TI%JIQIZOVPIJ%SQ%QHI%PISZIRQ
ZIRVJIPQVSL%NZMNIZQ_c%%GHI%OISRWZIOIPQR%SPJ%SRRIRROIPQ%RHSLL%TI%OSJI%VP%SXXMZJSPXI%]VQH%rZVQVRH
gQSPJSZJ%ukuv%wxIQHMJ%YMZ%ZSQVPU%VPJWRQZVSL%PMVRI%SYYIXQVPU%OVsIJ%ZIRVJIPQVSL%SPJ%VPJWRQZVSL%SZISRwc
efbghij%GM%RSYIUWSZJ%QHI%SOIPVQ_%MY%QHI%RWZZMWPJVPU%SZIS%VP%SXXMZJSPXI%]VQH%NMLVX_%hfk%MY%QHI
lVLLVPUJMP%mPVQSZ_%nIKILMNOIPQ%aLSPc

GHI%yMPQZML%MY%IPKVZMPOIPQSL%PWVRSPXI%YZMO%XMPRQZWXQVMP%]MZt%VPYMZOSQVKI%VR%SLRM%ZIXMOOIPJIJc

merbi%nfgz{i%h||zyfe

GHVR%]SR%SP%SNNLVXSQVMP%YMZ%S%JIKILMNOIPQ%MZVUVPSLL_%]MP%MP%SNNISLd%VP%]HVXH%QHI%zPRNIXQMZ
PIKIZQHILIRR%SLLM]IJ%RXMNI%YMZ%S%ZIJIRVUP%MY%ILIKSQVMPR%SPJ%S%ZIXMPRVJIZSQVMP%MY%OSQIZVSLRc
bLQHMWUH%QHI%PI]%JIKILMNIZR%SPJ%SZXHVQIXQR%HSKI%RQSONIJ%QHIVZ%M]P%VPQIZNZIQSQVMP%MP%QHI%RXHIOId
QHI_%HSKI%PIKIZQHILIRR%TIIP%MNIP%QM%JVRXWRRVMP%MP%HM]%VQ%XMWLJ%TI%SOIPJIJ%QM%SLLM]%VQ%QM%ZILSQI
TIQQIZ%QM%VQR%XMPQIsQ%VP%RXSLI%SPJ%SNNISZSPXIc%|MLLM]VPU%S%PWOTIZ%MY%OIIQVPUR%SPJ%I}OSVLIJ
SLQIZSQVMPRd%QHI%RXHIOI%VR%XMPRVJIZIJ%SXXINQSTLIc

efyhxxfinbGzhigj%bXXINQSTLI

lhmgzi{%gfe~zyf

zP%LVPI%]VQH%QHI%̀MXSL%aLSP%NSZQ%k%]I%]MWLJ%RIIt%S%OVPVOWO%MY%oq�%SYYMZJSTLI%HMWRVPU%MP%QHVR%RVQIc
GHI%JIKILMNOIPQ%JMIR%PMQ%VPXLWJI%SPJ%o%TIJZMMO%HMOIRd%QHI%JIOSPJ%YMZ%o%TIJ%HMOIR%VP%PMQIJ%VP
QHI%lxb%SPJ%LMXSL%NLSP%QHSQ%���%MY%SYYMZJSTLI%HMOIR%RHMWLJ%TI%v%�%o%TIJ%YSOVL_%HMOIR%SR%QHVR%VR
S%HVUH%RQZIIQ%LMXSQVMP%S%HVUH%NZMNMZQVMP%MY%LSZUIZ%o%TIJ%WPVQR%VR%PMQ%RMWUHQ%TWQ%QHI%SYYMZJSTLI
ILIOIPQ%JMIR%PIIJ%QM%VPXLWJI%RMOI%QM%OIIQ%LMXSL%JIOSPJc

GHI%JIKILMNOIPQ%VPXLWJIR%�%]HIILXHSVZ%WPVQR%QM%OIIQ%QHI%k��%ZI�WVZIOIPQ%TWQ%QHIRI%SZI%SLL%k%TIJ
WPVQRd%LMXSLL_%]I%HSKI%SP%I�WSL%JIOSPJ%YMZ%k%�%v%TIJ%]HIILXHSVZ%WPVQR%SPJ%]MWLJ%LVtI%QM%RII%RMOI
v%TIJ%]HIILXHSVZ%WPVQR%VPXLWJIJc%GHI%VJIPQVYVIJ%]HIILXHSVZ%WPVQR%YLSQR%upqppkopkupvupvq%SZI%�WVQI%QVUHQ
SQ%qkck%R�O%SPJ%YLSQR%vpk�pkk%MPI%TIJR%SQ%q�c�%R�O%SNNISZ%OMZI%RWVQSTLId%YLSQR%oppkk%SPJ%vv%SQ%�k
R�O%SZI%RWVQSTLI%YMZ%v%TIJ%]HIILXHSVZ%SXXIRRVTLI%YLSQRc

ySLXWLSQVPU%QHI%SYYMZJSTLI%ZMMOR%MP%S%HSTVQSTLI%ZMMO%TSRVR%oq�%�%u�%HSTVQSTLI%ZMMORc%hWZ
NZIYIZZIJ%OVs%MP%QHVR%RXHIOI%]MWLJ%TIj

q%s%o%TIJ%q%NIZRMP%WPVQR%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%v�%HST%ZMMOR
�%s%TIJ%u%NIZRMP%WPVQR%�VPXLWJVPU%v%s%�ym%WPVQR�%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%k�%HST%ZMMOR%
u%k%k%TIJ%v%NIZRMP%WPVQR%�VPXLWJVPU%v%s%�ym%WPVQR�%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%�%HST%ZMMOR
%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%GMQSLj%u�%HST%ZMMOR

GHI%̀MPJMP%lMWRVPU%gQZSQIU_%NZIYIZZIJ%RNLVQ%YMZ%HMWRVPU%QIPWZI%VR%��ju�%]VQH%���%NZMKVJIJ%SR
SYYMZJSTLI%ZIPQ%HMOIR%SPJ%u��%VPQIZOIJVSQI%HMOIR%NZMKVJVPU%YLIsVTLI%HMOI%M]PIZRHVNc

Page 199



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI%JKILMNO%PQJRI%QSTUMVIV%MP%JWW%XJWRTLMIP%TS%STTY%ZJSVIL%JLV%J%QWJO%JSIJ%[T\WV%XI%SI]\MSIV̂

_JPI%̀YYMRIS%_TKKILNa%GHI%JQQWMRJLN%P\XKMNNIV%J%UMJXMWMNO%JQQSJMPJW%ML%P\QQTSN%TY%NHI%JQQWMRJNMTL
[MNH%YMLJLRMJW%VINJMWP%b\PNMYOMLZ%NHI%QSTUMPMTL%TY%YMUI%JYYTSVJXWI%\LMNP̂%cL%NHMP%RJPI%NHISI%JSI
IdRIQNMTLJW%VIUIWTQKILN%RTPNP%JPPTRMJNIV%[MNH%QMWMLZ%LIdN%NT%NHI%RJLJWe%VSJMLJZIe%PQIRMJWMPN
SIMLYTSRMLZe%IdNISLJW%[TSfP%JLV%RJS%PNJRfISP%NHJN%JVV%PMZLMYMRJLNWO%NT%LTSKJW%X\MWVMLZ%RTPNP%JLV
b\PNMYO%QSTUMPMTL%TY%JYYTSVJXWI%HT\PMLZJ%JN%J%SIV\RIV%WIUIŴ

ghij%̀kkc_lm
ghij%_TLNSMX\NMTLP%gT\ZHN
ĥ%nYYTSVJXWI%oT\PMLZ%mIUMI[%pIRHJLMPK
q̂%oMZH[JO%[TSfP
%%r%gqstugvt%MY%SI]\MSIV
%%r%GSJUIW%wWJL%MLRW\VMLZ%xqieiii%yTLV
v̂%lV\RJNMTLa%xhqvetqz
{̂%oIJNHa%xqhĵjs%d%sĵsq%|%xhjejqq̂}q
ẑ%_TLPNS\RNMTL%GSJMLMLZa%GSJMLMLZ%_TPNPa%xqzii%QIS%xhK%X\MWV%RTPN%~%_TTSVMLJNTS%RTPNPa%zhuhji%d
xshejsz%
ĵ%nMS%�\JWMNO%pTLMNTSMLZ%r%xqzeiii
ŝ%wSTbIRN%pJLJZIKILN%�%pTLMNTSMLZ%kIIa%z�%TY%NTNJW%RJPH%RTLNSMX\NMTLP̂%
nWW%RJWR\WJNMTLP%JSI%XJPIV%TL%YTSK\WJP%RTLNJMLIV%[MNHML%oMWWMLZVTL%_T\LRMW�P%wWJLLMLZ%̀XWMZJNMTLP
g\QQWIKILNJSO%wWJLLMLZ%�TR\KILN%�\WO%qiit̂%

Gmllg%n��%�n��g_nwc��

�JLVPRJQI%_HJSJRNISu_TLNIdNa%GHI%PMNI%[JP%TRR\QMIV%XO%JL%TYYMRI%XWTRf%[HMRH%[JP%VIKTWMPHIV%JLV
HJP%WJML%UJRJLN%PMLRI%qii}̂%cN%MP%PMN\JNIV%ML%J%QSTKMLILN%NT[L%RILNSI%WTRJNMTL%JN%NHI%MLNISYJRI
XIN[IIL%NHI%oMZH%gNSIIN%JLV%NHI%�SJLV%�LMTL%_JLJŴ%gMN\JNIV%NT%NHI%PT\NHr[IPN%TY%NHI%STJV%XSMVZI
JLV%RJLJWe%NHISI%JSI%J%L\KXIS%TY%SIRILN%NJWW%X\MWVMLZP%NT%NHI%IJPN%JLV%[IPN%TY%NHMP%QWTN%JLV%\LVIS
RTLPNS\RNMTL%NT%NHI%LTSNH%TY%NHI%RJLJŴ

GHI%PMNI%YSTLNP%TLNT%NHI%RJLJW%JLV%oMZH%gNSIIN%JLV%UIHMR\WJS%JRRIPP%MP%UMJ%yILNMLRf%gNSIIN%NT%NHI
PT\NHe%J%STJV%RHJSJRNISMPIV%XO%MLV\PNSO%JN%NHI%IJPN%ILV%[HMRH%XIRTKIP%SIPMVILNMJW%NT%NHI%[IPN̂
GHISI%JSI%LT%NSIIP%TS%TNHIS%WJLVPRJQI%YIJN\SIP%TY%KISMN%[MNHML%NHI%PMNÎ%_HJLZIP%TY%WIUIW%JRSTPP%NHI
PMNI%JSI%KTPN%LTNJXWI%TL%NHI%IJPN%PMVI%JZJMLPN%NHI%oMZH%gNSIIN%[HISI%NHI%STJV%SMPIP%NT%NHI%LTSNH%JP%MN
JQQSTJRHIP%NHI%STJV%XSMVZI%TUIS%NHI%RJLJŴ
wSTQTPJWa%%

GHI%QSTQTPJW%MP%J%LI[%PRHIKI%NT%ISIRN%J%QJSN%{e%QJSN%zrPNTSIO%X\MWVMLZ%NT%QSTUMVI%zh%PIWYrRTLNJMLIV
SIPMVILNMJW%\LMNP%�qq%d%h%XIVSTTK%JLV%q}%d%q%XIVSTTK�%JLV%NHSII%ZST\LV%YWTTS%SINJMW%\LMNPe%�PI
_WJPP%nh%�qhsP]K�%[MNH%{s%RJS%PQJRIPe%{%KTNTSRORWI%PQJRIP%JLV%zq%RORWI%QJSfMLZ%PQJRIPe
RTKK\LJW%JLV%QSMUJNI%JKILMNO%JSIJP%JLV%WJLVPRJQMLZ%[TSfP̂%r%n%QSIUMT\P%QSTQTPJWe%SIŶ
qii}uqqt{e%[JP%JQQSTUIV%XO%NHI%wWJLLMLZ%cLPQIRNTS%ML%�IRIKXIS%qihî
�JLVPRJQI%_TLPMVISJNMTLPa

gJUIV%QTWMRO%ylvq%PIIfP%NT%PIR\SI%JLV%ILHJLRI%NHI%STWI%TY%NHI%RJLJW%JLV%MNP%MKKIVMJNI%P\SST\LVP
JP%J%[MWVWMYI%RTSSMVTS%JLV%J%PMNI%YTS%ILUMSTLKILNJW%MKQSTUIKILNP̂%gJUIV%QTWMRO%ylvt%PIIfP%NHI
SINILNMTL%JLV%\NMWMPJNMTL%TY%NTQTZSJQHMRJW%JLV%WJLVPRJQI%YIJN\SIP%TY%KISMN%JLV%NHI%QSTUMPMTL%TY%LI[
QWJLNMLZ%JLV%WJLVPRJQMLZ%[HISIUIS%MN%MP%JQQSTQSMJNÎ%
�%GHI%JQQWMRJNMTL%MP%P\QQTSNIV%XO%J%�IPMZL%�%nRRIPP%gNJNIKILNe%QSIQJSIV%XO%�I[JLVT[PfM%�MWWRTde
[HMRH%IdQWJMLP%NHI%HMPNTSO%TY%NHI%PMNI%JLV%NHI%VIPMZL%IUTW\NMTL̂
�%�HMWI%NHI%��ng%KJfIP%LT%PQIRMYMR%SIYISILRI%NT%NHI%WJLVPRJQI%KJPNISQWJL%TS%PQIRMYMR%TXbIRNMUIP
YTS%NHI%PMNIe%NHI%VSJ[MLZP%MLRW\VI%MWW\PNSJNMTLP%TY%NHI%PMNI%ILHJLRIV%XO%HJSV%JLV%PTYN%WJLVPRJQMLẐ
GHI%RTLRIQN%JLV%JSIJP%PIR\SIV%WJLVPRJQMLZ%JQQIJSP%NT%XI%RTLPMPNILN%[MNH%NHI%QSIUMT\PWO%JQQSTUIV

Page 200



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKJL%%%
M%NIJ%OPQRST%RU%TIJ%HSVVJWT%XVRXRGPO%YG%GYKYOPV%TR%TIPT%RU%TIJ%XVJZYRSGOQ%PXXVRZJ[%GHIJKJ\%PW
PXXVR]YKPTJOQ%̂_̂̀GIPXJ[%aSYO[YWb%cIYHI%cVPXG%PVRSW[%TIJ%WRVTI%PW[%JPGT%aRSW[PVYJG\%OJPZYWb
HRSVTQPV[%GXPHJ%URV%XPVdYWb%PW[%ZJIYHSOPV%PHHJGG%UVRK%TIJ%GRSTI%e%fJWTYHd%gRP[%UVRWTPbJL
M%_h%[VPcYWb%iRL%jjklmn_mjop%gJZ%oo\%_JZJO%o%UORRV%nOPW\%GIRcG%YW[YHPTYZJ%IPV[%PW[%GRUT
OPW[GHPXYWb%PORWbGY[J%TIJ%qVPW[%rWYRW%sPWPO%PW[%PORWb%TIJ%GRSTIJVW%aRSW[PVQ%cYTI%fJWTYHd%gRP[L
M%_h%[VPcYWb%iRL%jjklmn_mjot%gJZ%oo\%_JZJO%u%vORRV%nOPW\%YW[YHPTJG%TIJ%XVRXRGPO%URV%PW%YWTJWGYZJ
bVJJW%VRRU%wTIPT%YG%TR%GPQ\%P%VRRU%bPV[JWx%URV%TIJ%SGJ%aQ\%PW[%JWyRQKJWT\%RU%VJGY[JWTGL%NIYG%cYOO
RHHSXQ%TIJ%GRSTÌJPGT%HRVWJV%RU%TIJ%GYTJ%PW[%J]TJW[%PORWb%TIJ%JPGT%aRSW[PVQL
M%_h%[VPcYWb%iRL%jjklmn_mjzo%gJZ%oo\%{KJWYTQ%{VJPG\%IYbIOYbITG%PW[%|SPWTYUYJG%TIJ%TcR%PVJPG%GJT
PGY[J%URV%TIJ%GYTJ%SGJVG\%WPKJOQ%TIJ%HPWPO%UVRWTPbJ%PW[%TIJ%VRRU%bPV[JWL
M%}U%TIJ%PXXOYHPTYRW%YG%VJHRKKJW[J[%URV%PXXVRZPO\%OPW[GHPXJ%HRW[YTYRWG%GIRSO[%aJ%YKXRGJ[%TR
JWGSVJ%TIPT%TIJ%XVRXRGPOG%XVJGJVZJ%PW[%JWIPWHJ%TIJ%HIPVPHTJV%PW[%ORHPO%[YGTYWHTYZJWJGG%RU%TIJ
GSVVRSW[YWb%WPTSVPO%PW[%aSYOT%JWZYVRWKJWTL%
M%_PW[GHPXJ%[JTPYOG%GIRSO[%YWHOS[J%[JTPYOG%RU%OJZJOG\%IPV[%PW[%GRUT%OPW[GHPXJ%KPTJVYPOG\%%HPVeHQHOJ
XPVdYWb\%VJUSGJ%KPWPbJKJWT\%VRRU%bPV[JWG\%HPWPOGY[J%XOPWTYWb%PW[%aRSW[PVQ%TVJPTKJWTGL
M%{%VRaSGT%OPW[GHPXJ%KPWPbJKJWT%PW[%KPYWTJWPWHJ%XOPW%cYOO%aJ%VJ|SYVJ[%TR%JWGSVJ%TIPT%POO
OPW[GHPXJ[%PVJPG%XVRXJVOQ%JGTPaOYGIJ[%PW[%KPYWTPYWJ[%UROORcYWb%HRKXOJTYRWL%%
%
gJHRKKJW[PTYRWG~%iR%RayJHTYRW%GSayJHT%TR%TIJ%PaRZJ%RaGJVZPTYRWG%PW[%HRW[YTYRWG%s���\%s��z\
s��p%wXPVTG%l\j\�\t\u\t%PW[%�xL

}WURVKPTYZJ
M%iJc%XOPWTYWb%GIRSO[%GJJd%TR%JWIPWHJ%aYR[YZJVGYTQ\%aQ%YWHOS[YWb%PXXVRXVYPTJ%GXJHYJG%RU%dWRcW
ZPOSJ%TR%cYO[OYUJ%cIYHI%XVR[SHJ%aJVVYJG%PW[eRV%WJHTPVL%%NIYG%KPQ%YWHOS[J%GJOJHTJ[%WPTYZJ%GXJHYJG%aST
GIRSO[%WRT%aJ%VJGTVYHTJ[%TR%TIJKL

{KJW[J[%sRKKJWTG~
gYHIPV[%�JWOJQ̂G%JKPYO%RU%lt%�PQ%jolt\%HOPVYUYJG%TIJ%GYTSPTYRW%VJbPV[YWb%TIJ%jiRL%RUÙGYTJ%TVJJG\
�RVaSG%PVYP%whIYTJaJPKGx%GYTSPTJ[%YW%TIJ%fJWTYHd%gRP[%ZJVbJL%NIJGJ%TVJJG%PVJ%RW%P[RXTJ[%IYbIcPQ
OPW[\%aST%UPOO%cYTIYW%TIJ%UVJJIRO[eVJ[%OYWJ%RU%TIJ%GYTJL%NIJ%[JZJORXJV%XVRXRGJG%TR%VJTPYW%TIJGJ%TVJJG\
RWJ%RU%cIYHI\%YW%XPVTYHSOPV\%YG%P%UYWJ%GXJHYKJWL%NRbJTIJV%TIJQ%KPdJ%PW%YKXRVTPWT%HRWTVYaSTYRW%TR%TIJ
HIPVPHTJV%PW[%PXXJPVPWHJ%RU%TIJ%GTVJJTL

NIJ%VRRT%XVRTJHTYRW%PVJP%wgn{x%RU%TIJGJ%TVJJG%J]TJW[G%cYTIYW%TIJ%GYTJL%�RcJZJV\%[SJ%TR%TIJ
XVJGJWHJ%RU%TIJ%aVYHd%aRSW[PVQ%cPOO%wURSW[PTYRWGx%PW[%HRWHVJTJ%GOPa%cYTIYW%TIJ%GYTJ%YT%YG%OYdJOQ%TIPT
TIJ%VRRTG%IPZJ%aJJW%HRWTPYWJ[%cYTIYW%TIJ%GRUT%ZJVbJ%aJTcJJW%TIJ%aPHd%J[bJ%RU%TIJ%URRTcPQ%PW[%TIJ
aRSW[PVQ%cPOOL

{WQ%[JKROYTYRW%wRU%TIJ%HRWHVJTJ%GOPa%PW[%cPOOx%PW[%HRWGTVSHTYRW%cRVd%PGGRHYPTJ[%cYTI%TIJ%WJc
aRSW[PVQ%TVJPTKJWT%cYOO%VJ|SYVJ%J]TVJKJ%HPSTYRW%PW[%GSXJVZYGYRW%RW%GYTJ%aQ%P%GSYTPaOJ
PVaRVYHSOTSVPOYGTL

nVYRV%TR%TIJ%HRKKJWHJKJWT%RU%cRVd%RW%GYTJ\%GSYTPaOJ%TVJJ%XVRTJHTYRW%KJPGSVJG%PW[%P%cRVdYWb
KJTIR[%GTPTJKJWT%GIRSO[%aJ%GSaKYTTJ[%URV%PXXVRZPO%aQ%TIJ%ORHPO%XOPWWYWb%PSTIRVYTQL%sRW[YTYRWG
s��k%PW[%s��lo%GIRSO[%P[[J[L

{ss���}f}_}N�%�vv}s�g%

NIJ%GYTJ%YG%ORHPTJ[%HORGJ%TR%hJGT%�VPQTRW%GTPTYRW%PW[%YG%HRWGY[JVJ[%TR%IPZJ%bRR[%XSaOYH%TVPWGXRVT
PHHJGGYaYOYTQL%{HHJGG%URV%ZJIYHOJG%RWTR%TIJ%GYTJ%cRSO[%aJ%UVRK%fJWTYWHd%gRP[L%tj%HPV%XPVdYWb%GXPHJG
PVJ%XVRXRGJ[%RU%cIYHI%UYZJ%cRSO[%aJ%[JGYbWPTJ[%URV%SGJ%aQ%[YGPaOJ[%XJRXOJL%}T%YG%SW[JVGTRR[%TIPT
TcR%XPGGJWbJV%OYUTG%cRSO[%XVRZY[J%PHHJGG%UVRK%OJZJO%o%PW[%OJZJO%l%TR%TIJ%UORRVG%PaRZJL%}T%YG%USVTIJV
GTPTJ[%cYTIYW%�JGYbW%�%{HHJGG%�TPTJKJWT%TIPT%POO%ul%RU%TIJ%XVRXRGJ[%VJGY[JWTYPO%SWYT%cRSO[%KJJT%TIJ

Page 201



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4 >62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLM%NOPQMRS%NTSM%LUN%UV%UWMU%XY%UZZWX[T\USM]̂%_̀aab\c̀%UVd%RX\ZWTNMN%U%eURUVS%Z]XS%XY
]UVd%RXeMWMd%P̂%PWXfMV%LUWdNSUVdTVgh%i%djUWY%jU]]%YXW\N%SLM%MUNSMWV%UVd%NXOSLMWV
PXOVdUWTMN%XY%SLM%NTSM%POS̀%UN%SLMWM%TN%VX%]UVdNRUZTVg̀%SLM%NTSM%LUN%UV%XZMV̀%P]MUf%UVd%OVk
jM]RX\TVg%UZZMUWUVRMh

KLM%lUSTXVU]%m]UVVTVg%mX]TR̂%nWU\MjXWf%olmmnp%ZUWUgWUZL%_%NSUSMN%SLUS%qm]UVVTVg%]Uj
WMrOTWMN%SLUS%UZZ]TRUSTXVN%YXW%Z]UVVTVg%ZMW\TNNTXV%\ONS%PM%dMSMW\TVMd%TV%URRXWdUVRM%jTSL
SLM%dMeM]XZ\MVS%Z]UV%OV]MNN%\USMWTU]%RXVNTdMWUSTXVN%TVdTRUSM%XSLMWjTNMqh%sV%ZUWUgWUZL%tu
SLM%lmmn%NMMfN%SX%MVNOWM%SLUS%vXRU]%iOSLXWTSTMN%ZXNTSTeM]̂%ZWX\XSM%RX\ZMSTSTeM%SXjV
RMVSWM%MVeTWXV\MVSN%UVd%URSTeM]̂%NMMf%SX%\UVUgM%SLM%gWXjSL%XY%SXjV%RMVSWMN%jLT]M%mX]TR̂
th_w%XY%SLM%vXVdXV%m]UV%WMrOTWMN%SLUS%ZWXZXNU]N%NONSUTV%UVd%MVLUVRM%SLM%eTSU]TŜ%UVd
eTUPT]TŜ%XY%SLM%RMVSWM%UVd%WM\UTV%SLM%\UTV%YXRON%YXW%RX\\MWRTU]%dMeM]XZ\MVS%UVd
TVSMVNTYTRUSTXV̀%TVR]OdTVg%YXW%WMNTdMVSTU]%dMeM]XZ\MVSh%xTSLTV%ZX]TR̂%uhu%XY%SLM%vXVdXV%m]UV
SLM%yÛXW%WMRXgVTNMN%SLM%ZWMNNTVg%VMMd%YXW%\XWM%LX\MN%TV%vXVdXV%TV%XWdMW%SX%ZWX\XSM
XZZXWSOVTŜ%UVd%ZWXeTdM%U%WMU]%RLXTRM%YXW%U]]%vXVdXVMWN%TV%jÛN%SLUS%\MMS%SLMTW%VMMdN%US%U
ZWTRM%SLM̂%RUV%UYYXWdh%mX]TR̂%uhz%XY%SLM%vXVdXV%m]UV%NMMfN%SX%MVNOWM%VMj%dMeM]XZ\MVS
ZWXZXNU]%\UfM%XZST\O\%ONM%XY%SLM%NTSM%jTSL%LXONTVg%SLUS%TN%\TVdYO]%XY%SLM%]XRU]%RXVSM[S
UVd%TSN%]XRUSTXVh%

iS%SLM%]XRU]%]MeM]̀%TV%SMW\N%XY%NZMRTYTR%LXONTVg%ZX]TR̂ %̀mX]TR̂%{z%XY%SLM%|}m%oNUeMd%ZX]TRTMNp
NSUSMN%SLUS%SLM%~XOVRT]%jT]]%NMMf%SX%URLTMeM%U%PU]UVRM%TV%SLM%\T[%XY%LXONTVg%ŜZMN%UVd
NT�MN%%TV%XWdMW%SX%RWMUSM%U%\XWM%\T[Md%UVd%PU]UVRMd%RX\\OVTŜh%KLM%WMrOTWM\MVS%SX
ZWXeTdM%U%\T[%XY%LXONTVg%WMYMWN%SX%SLM%ZWXeTNTXV%XY%dTYYMWMVS%ŜZMN%UVd%NT�MN%XY%LXONTVg%UVd
NSUSMN%SLUS%XVM%XW%SjX%PMdWXX\%WMNTdMVSTU]%OVTSN%jT]]%PM%ZWMYMWUP]M%jTSLTV%SXjV%RMVSWMh

KLTN%ZWXZXNU]%NMMfN%SLM%RX\ZWMLMVNTeM%WMdMeM]XZ\MVS%XY%SLM%UZZ]TRUSTXV%NTSM%jTSL%U
WMNTdMVSTU]%]Md%\T[Md%ONM%dMeM]XZ\MVS%RX\ZWTNTVg%U%SXSU]%XY%YTYŜ%XVM%_%UVd%t%PMdWXX\
Y]USNh%

vTYMST\M%{X\M%�SUVdUWdǸ%jTSL%NT[%OVTSN%\MMSTVg%SLM%xLMM]RLUTW%{X\M%�SUVdUWdN%UN%NZMRTYTMd%TV
SLM%~XOVRT]�N%UdXZSMd%�OZZ]M\MVSUŴ%m]UVVTVg%}XRO\MVS%�iRRMNNTP]M%{T]]TVgdXV�h

KLM%}MNTgV%�%iRRMNN%�SUSM\MVS%RXVYTW\N%SLUS%MVSWUVRMN%jXO]d%LUeM%UV%UZZWXURL%gWUdTMVS%VXS
M[RMMdTVg%_���%jTSL%U%RX\\XV%ZUSLjÛ%VX%]MNN%SLUV%_a��%\\%jTdMh%xLT]NS%SLM%ZWXZXNMd
dMeM]XZ\MVS%dM\XVNSWUSMN%gXXd%ZXSMVSTU]%SX%PM%YO]]̂%URRMNNTP]M̀%YOWSLMW%TVYXW\USTXV%TN%WMrOTWMd%UN
dMSUT]Md%TV%SLM%YX]]XjTVg%XPNMWeUSTXVN�

_h%KLM%OVdMWRWXYS%RUW%ZUWf%NLXO]d%MVNOWM%U%eMWSTRU]%R]MUWUVRM%XY%VX%]MNN%SLUV%tht%\%SX%U]]Xj%YXW%LTgL
NTdMd%URRMNNTP]M%eMLTR]MNh%}MSUT]N%XY%SLM%NU\M%UWM%WMrOMNSMdh%
th%i%\TVT\O\%XY%XVM%PUSLWXX\%TV%MURL%XY%SLM%ZWXZXNMd%djM]]TVg%Y]USN%NLXO]d%PM%dMNTgVMd%SX%\MMS
SLM%NZMRTYTRUSTXVN%dMSUT]Md%TV%SLM%�OZZ]M\MVSUŴ%m]UVVTVg%}XRO\MVS%WMYMWWMd%SX%UPXeMh%KX%SLTN%MVd̀
U%\TVT\O\%XY%b��\\%NLXO]d%PM%ZWXeTdMd%SX%XVM%NTdM%XY%SLM%x~̀%jTSL%__��\\%ZWXeTdMd%PMSjMMV
SLM%YWXVS%MdgM%XY%SLM%SXT]MS%ZUV%UVd%U%dXXW%XW%jU]]%XZZXNTSMh%%
uh%KLM%PUSLWXX\%dMNTgV%jTSLTV%SLM%jLMM]RLUTW%LX\M%NSUVdUWdN%OVTSN%NLXO]d%PM%WMdMNTgVMd%SX%\MMS
SLM%jLMM]RLUTW%LX\M%NSUVdUWdNh%nOWSLMW%dMSUT]N%RUV%PM%XPSUTVMd%jTSLTV%SLM%~XOVRT]�N%UdXZSMd
�OZZ]M\MVSUŴ%m]UVVTVg%}XRO\MVS̀%MVSTS]Md%�iRRMNNTP]M%{T]]TVgdXV�h
zh%KX%U]]Xj%U]]%w_%Y]USN%SX%ZWXeTdM%YXW%U%jMS%WXX\%TV%YOSOWM̀%U%\TVT\O\%XY%XVM%PUSLWXX\%TV%MeMŴ%Y]US
NLXO]d%NZMRTŶ%Y]XXW%gO]]M̂%dWUTVUgMh%m]UVN%NLXO]d%PM%U\MVdMd%URRXWdTVg]̂h%

�YYTRMW%RX\\MVSN�%KLM%UZZ]TRUSTXV%LUN%PMMV%U\MVdMd%UN%ZMW%SLM%iRRMNNTPT]TŜ%�YYTRMW%WMrOMNSN%UVd
SLMWMYXWM%SLM%T\ZXNTSTXV%XY%SLM%WMRX\\MVdMd%RXVdTSTXV%TN%VX%]XVgMW%WMrOTWMdh

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 202



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;: H2,-)+9%#I%+62%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

LMN%OPQRSQTUV%WX%YZ[Y[XNSV%QX%W%YWZ\%][PZV%YWZ\%]Q̂N%X\[ZN_%OPQRSQTU%̀Q\M%aWQT%]Z[T\WUNX%\[
\MN%bQUM%c\ZNN\%WTS%\MN%dZWTS%eTQ[T%fWTWRg%LMN%SN̂NR[YaNT\%XNNhX%\[%YZ[̂QSN%ii%[TNj
ONSZ[[a%]RW\X%WTS%ik%\̀[jONSZ[[a%]RW\X%̀Q\M%l[aaPTWR%WaNTQ\_%XYWlN%YZ[̂QSNS%QT%\MN
][Za%[]%W%Z[[]%UWZSNT%WTS%W%UZ[PTS%]R[[Z%WaNTQ\_%WZNW%RWQS%[P\%WR[TUXQSN%\MN%dZWTS%eTQ[T
fWTWRg%LMZNN%l[aaNZlQWR%PTQ\X%l[aYZQXQTU%imnao%[]%TN\%\ZWSWORN%]R[[ZXYWlN%WZN%YZ[Y[XNS
W\%bQUM%c\ZNN\%RN̂NR%̀Q\M%\MN%T[Z\M%NWX\NZT%a[X\%l[aaNZlQWR%PTQ\%ONQTU%XYRQ\%[̂NZ%\̀[%]R[[ZX
Q̀\M%W%lWTWR%XQSN%XQ\\QTU%[P\%WZNWg%LMN%XlMNaN%XNNhX%\[%YZ[̂QSN%W%\[\WR%[]%pViqrao%[]
ZNXQSNT\QWR%]R[[ZXYWlN%WTS%\MN%OPQRSQTUsX%aWXXQTU%SZ[YX%QT%W%T[Z\M%X[P\M%SQZNl\Q[Tg%LMN
WXX[lQW\NS%lWZ%YWZh%WTS%XNẐQlQTU%WZNW%QX%WllNXXNS%]Z[a%tNT\QTlh%u[WS%̀Q\M%\MN%WllNXX
ZPTTQTU%W\%ZQUM\%WTURNX%\[%\MQX%Z[WSg%

vZN̂Q[PXR_V%YRWTTQTU%YNZaQXXQ[T%̀ WX%UZWT\NS%][Z%W%aQwNS%PXN%XlMNaN%W\%\MN%XQ\N
l[aYZQXQTU%W%]Q̂N%X\[ZN_%OPQRSQTU%l[T\WQTQTU%W%xxjPTQ\%WYWZ\aNT\%M[\NR%[̂NZ%W%ZNX\WPZWT\y
OWZ%]Z[T\QTU%\MN%lWTWR%WTS%W%][PZ%X\[ZN_%OPQRSQTU%l[aYZQXQTU%mVpizao%[]%[]]QlN%]R[[ZXYWlNg%{\
QX%PTSNZX\[[S%\MW\%\MN%l[aOQTNS%[]]QlN%WTS%M[\NR%XlMNaN%̀QRR%T[\%l[aN%][Z̀WZS%WX%\MN
SN̂NR[YaNT\%MWX%ONl[aN%PT̂QWORN%SPN%\[%PT][ZNXNNT%lQZlPaX\WTlNXg%

LMN%lPZZNT\%WYYRQlW\Q[T%XlMNaN%XNNhX%\[%YP\%][Z̀WZS%W%̂QWORN%[Y\Q[T%][Z%\MN%XQ\N%WTSV%UQ̂NT
\MN%XQ\NsX%R[lW\Q[T%̀Q\MQT%\MN%|QǸ XRN_%y}NX\%~ZW_\[T%L[̀ T%fNT\ZNV%\MQX%YZ[Y[XWR%̀[PRS
]PRR_%Wll[ZS%̀Q\M%\MN%W][ZNaNT\Q[TNS%Y[RQl_%WTS%UPQSWTlN%][Z%\MQX%XQ\Ng%�PZ\MNZa[ZNV%QT%RWTS
PXN%\NZaXV%\MN%WYYRQlW\Q[T%̀[PRS%ON%̀NRl[aN%QT%YZQTlQYRN%WX%Q\%XNNhX%YNZaQXXQ[T%][Z%W
XlMNaN%\MW\%QX%lWYWORN%[]%ONQTU%SNRQ̂NZNSV%̀MQlM%̀QRR%NTXPZN%\MW\%\MQX%YZ[aQTNT\%OP\%̂WlWT\
WTS%PTXQUM\R_%XQ\N%QX%SN̂NR[YNSg

�X%XPlMV%\MN%YZ[Y[XNS%XlMNaN%][Z%W%ZNXQSNT\QWR%RNSV%aQwNS%PXNV%l[aYZQXQTU%�m%XNR]j
l[T\WQTNS%]RW\X%WTS%\MZNN%l[aaNZlQWR%PTQ\X%̀ Q\MQT%\MN%WYYRQlW\Q[T%XQ\N%QX%l[TXQSNZNS
WllNY\WORN%QT%YZQTlQYRN%QT%RWTS%PXN%\NZaXV%XPO�Nl\%\[%l[aYRQWTlN%̀ Q\M%[\MNZ%ZNRN̂WT\
YRWTTQTU%Y[RQlQNX%WTS%WRR%\MN%TW\Q[TWR%l[TXQSNZW\Q[TXg%{\%QX%l[TXQSNZNS%\MW\%\MN%�W\Q[TWR
vRWTTQTU%v[RQl_%�ZWaǸ [Zh%WTS%�[lWR%~N̂NR[YaNT\%�ZWaǸ [Zh%̀[PRS%ON%YNZaQXXQ̂N%[]
\MQX%SN̂NR[YaNT\%̀MQlM%̀[PRS%NTWORN%\MN%YZ[̂QXQ[T%[]%W%SNXQZWORN%PXN%]Z[a%̀Q\MQT%\MQX%XQ\N
R[lW\NS%̀Q\MQT%W%SN̂NR[YNS%WZNWg%�PZ\MNZa[ZNV%Q\%QX%l[TXQSNZNS%\MW\%\MN%YZNXNTlN%[]%\MN
YZ[Y[XNS%ZNXQSNT\QWR%PXNX%̀Q\MQT%\MQX%XQ\NV%QT%\MN%\NZaX%YZ[Y[XNSV%̀[PRS%NTXPZN%\MNZN%QX%W
MNWR\M_%aQw%[]%M[PXQTU%YZ[̂QSNS%̀Q\MQT%\MN%t[Z[PUMV%QT%Wll[ZSWTlN%̀Q\M%\MN%�W\Q[TWR
vRWTTQTU%v[RQl_%�ZWaǸ [Zh%ZN�PQZNaNT\Xg

LMN%XlMNaN%̀ [PRS%WlMQN̂N%W%ZNXQSNT\QWR%SNTXQ\_%[]%ir�%S̀ NRRQTUX%YNZ%MNl\WZN%�r�i
MWOQ\WORN%Z[[aXy%MW�%̀MQlM%̀[PRS%ON%QT%NwlNXX%[]%\MN%ZWTUN%[]%nz%\[%mnz%S̀ NRRQTUX%YNZ
MNl\WZN%�izz%\[%x�z%MZyMW�%ZNl[aaNTSNS%QT%\MN%�[TS[T%vRWT%][Z%PZOWT%WZNWX%̀Q\M%W
a[SNZW\N%vL��%�p�%RN̂NRg%

b[̀ N̂NZV%Q\%QX%̀ [Z\M%T[\QTU%\MW\%vPORQl%LZWTXY[Z\%�llNXXQOQRQ\_%�N̂NRX%�vL���%][Z%\MN
R[lW\Q[T%]WRRX%̀Q\MQT%\MN%aNSQPa%ZWTUN%�RN̂NR%p�%OP\%QX%NwYNl\NS%\[%QTlZNWXN%̀Q\M%\MN
[YNTQTU%[]%\MN%fZ[XX%uWQR%c\W\Q[T%̀MNZNV%QT%Wll[ZSWTlN%̀Q\M%Y[RQl_%pgx%[]%\MN%�[TS[T%vRWTV
MQUMNZ%SNTXQ\QNX%WZN%NwYNl\NS%WTS%SNXQZNSg%

{T%WSSQ\Q[TV%̀MQRX\%\MN%YZ[Y[XWR%aQUM\%ON%[̂NZ%\MN%ZN�PQZNS%SNTXQ\_%ZWTUNXV%SNTXQ\_%QX%[TR_
WT%QTSQlW\[Z%[]%\MN%WllNY\WOQRQ\_%QT%l[aYWZQX[T%\[%Q\X%XPZZ[PTSQTUXg%LMN%SN̂NR[YaNT\%QX%QT
Wll[ZSWTlN%̀Q\M%\MN%QT\NZTWR%]R[[Z%WZNW%X\WTSWZSX%[]%v[RQl_%pg�%[]%\MN%�[TS[T%vRWT%WTS%MWX
WT%WllNY\WORN%RN̂NR%[]%Nw\NZTWR%WaNTQ\_%XYWlN%][Z%NWlM%S̀ NRRQTUg%LMN%MNQUM\%WTS%aWXXQTU
[]%\MN%SN̂NR[YaNT\%QX%l[TXQSNZNS%WllNY\WORN%QT%\MN%l[T\Nw\%[]%\MN%XQ\N%WTS%\MN%aQwNS
lMWZWl\NZ%[]%\MN%XPZZ[PTSQTU%WZNWg%

Page 203



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H

5G;<

5G;I

5G;5

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9J0&-JD@-%#$%&$2!-%#K%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/8!$L),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%M2(+

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+62%!$2!

NOPQORQPS%TUQ%VWTQ%XYV%ZPQRWO[V\]%̂PY_TQ̀%ZQPaWVVWO_%bOP%Y%ccd[_WT%YZYPTaQ_T%UOTQ\%Z\[V
ObbWeQ%Y_̀%WV%\OeYTQ̀%W_%Y_%YPQY%Ob%aWfQ̀%eUYPYeTQP%XWTUW_%gWQXV\Q]S%XWTU%PQVẀQ_TWY\S
eOaaQPeWY\%Y_̀%W_̀[VTPWY\%eUYPYeTQPWVTWeVh%iUQ%VWTQ%WTVQ\b%WV%eYZYj\Q%Ob%YTTPYeTW_̂
eOaaQPeWY\%[VQVS%V[eU%YV%UOTQ\%j[VW_QVVQVS%aOPQ%YkW_%TO%eQ_TPY\%[PjY_%YPQYVS%jQeY[VQ%WT
VUYPQV%aYlOP%TOX_%eQ_TPQ%m[Y\WTWQV%Y_̀%\WQV%W_%RQP]%e\OVQ%ZPOfWaWT]%nXWTUW_%opp%aQTPQVq%Ob
TUQ%rQVT%sPY]TO_%tPWTWVU%uYW\%vTYTWO_%XUQPQ%a[eU%UŴUQP%̀Q_VWTWQV%XO[\̀%_OPaY\\]%jQ
QfZQeTQ̀h%

w_%TUWV%W_VTY_eQS%XUW\VT%xo%PQVẀQ_TWY\%[_WTV%YPQ%ZPOZOVQ̀%XWTUW_%TUQ%VWTQS%TUQ%ORQPY\\%̀Q_VWT]
Ob%̀QRQ\OZaQ_T%WV%_OT%eO_VẀQPQ̀%QfeQVVWRQ%Y_̀%W_%TUWV%PQVZQeTS%TUQ%̀QRQ\OZaQ_T%XO[\̀
_OT%jQ%O[T%Ob%eUYPYeTQP%XWTU%TUQ%WaaQ̀WYTQ%OP%XẀQP%V[PPO[_̀W_̂%YPQY%Y_̀%XO[\̀%YeeOP̀
XWTU%ỲOZTQ̀%ZO\We]%W_%OTUQP%PQVZQeTVh

yOT%YZZ\WeYj\Q%TO%TUWV%YZZ\WeYTWO_h

z\\%PQ\QRY_T%Y[TUOPWTWQV%UYRQ%PQRWQXQ̀%TUQ%YZZ\WeYTWO_V%Y_̀%_O%OjlQeTWO_V%W_%PQ\YTWO_%TO
YWPZOPT%VYbQ̂[YP̀W_̂%YPQ%PYWVQ̀h

yOT%YZZ\WeYj\Q%TO%TUWV%YZZ\WeYTWO_h

iUQ%QfWVTW_̂%VWTQS%XUWeU%XYV%ZPQRWO[V\]%Oee[ZWQ̀%j]%{YPPWQP%{O[VQS%Oee[ZWQV%Y%ZPOaW_Q_T
VWTQ%O_%TUQ%_OPTU%XQVTQP_%eOP_QP%Ob%TUQ%{ŴU%vTPQQT%XWTU%tQ_TW_ek%uOỲ%Y_̀%jQ_QbWTV%bPOa%Y
ZPWRW\Q̂Q̀%\OeYTWO_%XWTU%TPWZ\Q%bPO_TŶQVS%XUWeU%W_e\[̀QV%Y_%[_OjVTP[eTQ̀%bPO_TŶQ%TO%TUQ
{ŴU%vTPQQT%Y_̀%O[T\OOk%TO%TUQ%|PY_̀%}_WO_%~Y_Y\h%z\TUO[̂U%TUQ%VWTQ%WV%\OeYTQ̀%W_%V[eU%Y
ZPOaW_Q_T%ZOVWTWO_%XWTUW_%TUQ%TOX_%eQ_TPQ%YV%WT%WV%RYeY_T%Y_̀%PQ\YTWRQ\]%[_kQaZTS%W_%WTV
ZPQVQ_T%eO_̀WTWO_S%WT%\QYRQV%Y_%[_VŴUT\]%̂YZ%W_%TUQ%VTPQQTVeQ_Q%Y_̀S%YV%V[eUS%WT%WV%_OT
eO_VẀQPQ̀%TO%jQ%Ob%Y_]%aQPWT%TO%TUQ%YPQYh%iUQPQbOPQS%TUQPQ%WV%_O%OjlQeTWO_%W_%ZPW_eWZ\Q%TO%WTV
PQd̀QRQ\OZaQ_TS%V[jlQeT%TO%TUQ%ZPOZOVQ̀%j[W\̀W_̂%jQW_̂%Ob%V[WTYj\Q%TOX_VeYZQ%m[Y\WT]h%

iUQ%YZZ\WeY_T%UYV%ZPQZYPQ̀%Y%sQVŴ_%Y_̀%zeeQVV%vTYTQaQ_T%TUYT%ZPORẀQV%Y%̀QVePWZTWRQ
YVVQVVaQ_T%Ob%TUQ%j[W\T%eUYPYeTQP%Ob%TUQ%YPQY%Y_̀%UOX%TUQ%VeUQaQ%PQVZO_̀V%TO%TUWVh
iUQVQ%̀QaO_VTPYTQ%UOX%TUQ%YZZ\WeY_T%UYV%Y_Y\]VQ̀%TUQ%VWTQ%Y_̀%WTV%eO_TQfT%Y_̀%UYV
VO[̂UT%TO%ZPÒ[eQ%Y_%[PjY_%̀QRQ\OZaQ_T%TUYT%ZQPbOPaV%WTV%PO\Q%XWTUW_%TUQ%rQVT%sPY]TO_�
gWQXV\Q]%TOX_%eQ_TPQ%XUW\Q%PQVZQeTW_̂%_QŴUjO[PW_̂%[VQV%Y_̀%ZPORẀW_̂%̂OÒ%m[Y\WT]
PQVẀQ_TWY\%Y_̀%eOaaQPeWY\%YeeOaaÒYTWO_h%iUQ%̀QRQ\OZaQ_T%UYV%TUPQQ%̀WVTW_eT%YVZQeTV
TUYTS%W_%TQPaV%Ob%UQŴUT%Y_̀%aYVVW_̂S%VZQeWbWeY\\]%PQ\YTQ%TO%TUQ%WaaQ̀WYTQ%V[PPO[_̀W_̂V%XWTU
TUQ%TY\\QP%Q\QaQ_TV%YT%bWRQ%VTOPQ]V%jQW_̂%\OeYTQ̀%Y\O_̂VẀQ%TUQ%eY_Y\�%TUQ%\OXQVT%Q\QaQ_TS
YT%bO[P%VTOPQ]VS%TO%TUQ%{ŴU%vTPQQT%XUQPQ%WT%WV%ZOVWTWO_Q̀%Y\O_̂VẀQ%TUQ%PWVQ%TO%~O\UYa
tPẀ̂ Q�%Y_̀%Y%VQPRWeQ�%ZYPkW_̂%YPQY%XWTU%YeeQVV%TO%TUQ%VQeO_̀YP]%bPO_TŶQ%Ob%TUQ%VWTQ
ỲlYeQ_T%TO%tQ_TW_ek%uOỲh%z\\%[_WTV%YPQ%̀QVŴ_Q̀%TO%�WbQTWaQ%{OaQV%VTY_̀YP̀V%Y_̀%TO
aQQT%TUQ%PQm[WPQaQ_TV%VQT%O[T%W_%TUQ%zeeQVVWj\Q%{W\\W_̂ Ò_%|[ẀY_eQ%Y_̀%zeeQVVWj\Q
{W\\W_̂ Ò_%rUQQ\eUYWP%vTY_̀YP̀%{OaQV%|[ẀY_eQh

iUQ%VeUQaQ%WV%̀QVŴ_Q̀%TO%bO\\OX%TUQ%aOPZUO\Ô]%Ob%TUQ%\Y_̀%Y_̀%VTQZV%̀OX_%W_%aYVV%Y_̀
UQŴUT%W_%Y%_OPTUdVO[TU%̀WPQeTWO_%Y_̀%Z\YeQV%TUQ%\YP̂QP%bWRQ%VTOPQ]%Q\QaQ_T%Ob%TUQ%j[W\̀W_̂
TO%TUQ%_OPTU%Ob%TUQ%VWTQ%Y_̀%TUQ%VaY\\QP%bO[P%VTOPQ]%j[\k%TO%TUQ%VO[TU%eOP_QPh%iUQ%TOZ%b\OOP
Ob%TUQ%j[W\̀W_̂%WV%TO%jQ%VQT%jYek%bPOa%TUQ%j[W\̀W_̂V%{ŴU%vTPQQT%bPO_TŶQ%TO%\ŴUTQ_%TUQ%TOZ
Ob%TUQ%j[W\̀W_̂%Y_̀%b[PTUQP%PQ̀[eQ%WTV%ZPOaW_Q_eQ%W_%TUQ%VTPQQTVeQ_Qh%iUQ%ZPOZOVY\%UYV
Y\VO%W_TPÒ[eQ̀%Y%eOaa[_Y\%YaQ_WT]%YPQY%XWTUW_%TUQ%POOb%VZYeQ%Y_̀%Y%eOajW_YTWO_%Ob
VePQQ_W_̂%Y_̀%\Y_̀VeYZQ̀%YPQY%jQTXQQ_%TUQ%j[W\̀W_̂%Y_̀%TUQ%eY_Y\%TOXZYTUS%XUWeU

Page 204



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6I#8$-

JKLMNOPL%QRP%STOUVWX%MJNOQ%YOJZ%[VP\%TW]%QRP%̂TWT_%TW]%̀V[PO%QONLQ%RT[P%OTVLP]%WJ
JKaPMQVJW%J[PO%QRP%SOJSJLP]%VZSTMQ%QJ%QRP%MTWT_%LV]Pb

cRP%MNOOPWQ_d%SOJSJLP]%KNV_]VWX%VL%MJWLV]POP]%QJ%JYYPO%T%ZJOP%TSSOJSOVTQP%]PLVXW%LJ_NQVJW
QRTW%QRP%SOP[VJNL_d%TSSOJ[P]%MJZKVWP]%eefNWVQ%TSTOQZPWQ%RJQP_%TW]%JYYVMP%LMRPZPg%\VQR%T
OPLV]PWQVT_%TSSOJTMR%QRTQg%VW%]PLVXW%QPOZLg%VL%ZVW]YN_%JY%VQL%VW]NLQOVT_%STLQ%TW]%JY%VQL
VZZP]VTQP%LPQQVWX%\RV_LQ%SOPLPWQVWX%T%LPWLVQV[P_d%KT_TWMP]%[POQVMT_%TW]%RJOVhJWQT_
PZSRTLVL%QROJNXRJNQ%VQL%iVXR%jQOPPQ%YOJWQTXPg%\RVMR%T]]L%ORdQRZ%QJ%QRVL%YOJWQTXP%TW]
KOPTUL%NS%VQL%ZTLLb%cRP%ZTVW%PWQOTWMP%QJ%QRP%KNV_]VWX%\VQR%TMMPLL%SOJSJLP]%YOJZ%QRP
iVXR%jQOPPQ%]NP%QJ%VQL%OPMPLLP]%]PLVXWg%]JNK_P%RPVXRQ%TW]%MPWQOT_%SJLVQVJW%VW%KPQ\PPW%QRP
MJZZPOMVT_%NWVQL%SOJ[V]PL%M_PTO%_PXVKV_VQd%\RV_LQ%MJZS_dVWX%\VQR%LPMNOP%Kd%]PLVXW
SOVWMVS_PLb

kW%QRVL%OPLSPMQ%QRP%LMRPZP%LRJ\L%LPWLVQV[VQd%QJ%QRP%KOJT]%STQQPOW%JY%]P[P_JSZPWQ%VW%QRP
TOPT%TW]%T]]OPLLPL%T]PlNTQP_d%QRP%aNWMQVJW%JY%QRP%iVXR%jQOPPQ%\VQR%mPWQVWMU%̀JT]%\VQR%VQL
SOJZVWPWMP%_JMTQP]%QJ\TO]L%QRP%PTLQPOW%TW]%WJOQRPOW%LPMQVJWL%JY%QRP%LVQPb%

cRP%MTO%STOUVWXg%TMMPLLP]%YOJZ%TW]%TQ%mPWQVWMU%̀JT]%_P[P_g%VL%MJWLV]POP]%XPWPOT__d
LTQVLYTMQJOd%T_QRJNXR%QRPOP%VL%LJZP%MJWMPOW%QRTQ%QRP%YVWT_%TSSPTOTWMP%JY%QRP%LMRPZP%\RPW
[VP\P]%YOJZ%SNK_VM%[TWQTXP%SJVWQL%\V__%KP%]JZVWTQP]%Kd%QRP%TMMPLL%OJT]%TW]%STOUVWX%TOPTb
kW%JO]PO%QJ%T]]OPLL%QRPLP%MJWMPOWLg%QRP%TSS_VMTWQ%SOJSJLP]%QJ%POPMQ%T%QROPP%ZPQOP%RVXR
\T__%TW]%QJ%OPQTVW%T%M_NLQPO%JY%PnVLQVWX%QOPPL%\RV_LQ%VZSOJ[VWX%QRP%PnVLQVWX%_TW]LMTSP]%TOPT
TOJNW]%QRPLP%QOPPLb%cRP%\T__%\JN_]%KP%LPQ%KTMU%TQ%TW%TWX_P%YOJZ%QRP%mPWQVWMU%̀JT]
KJNW]TOd%TW]%QRVL%\V__%PWLNOP%QRTQ%QRP%STOUVWX%TOPT%VL%PYYPMQV[P_d%LMOPPWP]%YOJZ%[VP\L%YOJZ
mPWQVWMU%̀JT]%\RV_P%QRP%S_TWQVWX%\V__%LJYQPW%QRP%TSSPTOTWMP%JY%QRP%LJ_V]%\T__b%o%MJW]VQVJW
VL%OPMJZZPW]P]%QJ%QRTQ%PYYPMQb

cRP%LNKZVQQP]%]OT\VWXL%VW]VMTQP%T%ZVn%JY%_VXRQ%TW]%K_NP%XOPd%KOVMU%MJZKVWP]%\VQR%T%\RVQP
OPW]PO%TW]%LQTW]VWX%LPTZ%OJJY%\V__%XV[P%QRP%LMRPZP%TW%TMMPSQTK_P%MJWQPZSJOTOd
TSSPTOTWMP%VW%UPPSVWX%\VQR%QRP%MRTOTMQPO%JY%QRP%TOPT%XPWPOT__db%cRP%YVWT_%MRJVMP%JY%YTMVWX
ZTQPOVT_L%\V__%KP%MJWQOJ__P]%Kd%S_TWWVWX%MJW]VQVJWb

kQ%VL%QRPOPYJOP%YP_Q%QRTQ%QRP%SOJSJLP]%KNV_]VWX%\VQR%VQL%MJWQPZSJOTOd%VWY_NPWMP]%]PLVXW%\VQR
MNO[P]%MJOWPOL%TQ%KJQR%iVXR%jQOPPQ%PW]L%TW]%VQL%Q\J%LRT]PL%JY%KOVMU\JOU%TW]%MJZKVWP]
\RVQP%OPW]POg%\JN_]%KP%KJQR%]VLQVWMQV[P%TW]%TQQOTMQV[Pg%TW]%PWRTWMP%QRP%LQOPPQLMPWPb
o_QRJNXR%XPWPOT__d%RVXRPO%QRTW%QRP%T]aTMPWQ%%KNV_]VWX%VQ%VL%MJWLV]POP]%QRTQ%]NP%QJ%QRP
SPWVWLN_TO%WTQNOP%JY%QRP%LVQPg%TW]%QRTQ%QRP%KNV_]VWX%RPVXRQ%\JN_]%KP%OPMPLLP]%ZJLQ_d%\RPOP
T]aTMPWQ%QJ%QRP%iVXR%jQOPPQg%QRP%SOJSJLT_%\JN_]%WJQ%T][POLP_d%TYYPMQ%QRP%MRTOTMQPO%JY%QRP
TOPTb%

cRP%J[POT__%]PLVXW%JY%QRP%LMRPZP%VLg%QRPOPYJOPg%MJWLV]POP]%QJ%PWRTWMP%QRP%[VLNT_
TZPWVQVPL%JY%QRP%LNOOJNW]VWX%TOPT%TW]g%LNKaPMQ%QJ%MJW]VQVJWLg%WJ%JKaPMQVJW%VL%OTVLP]%QJ%VQL
VWQPXOTQVJW%\VQRVW%QRP%STQQPOW%JY%]P[P_JSZPWQ%\VQRVW%QRP%TOPTb%cRP%]P[P_JSZPWQ%VL
MJWLV]POP]%QJ%MJZS_d%\VQR%pJ_VMVPL%mqrsg%mqrtg%mqsu%JY%QRP%iV__VWX]JW%vwp%TW]%pJ_VMd
xbsy%JY%QRP%zJW]JW%p_TW%{|N_d%uyrr}g%VW%QRVL%VWLQTWMPb

cRP%LMRPZP%VL%STOQ%YJNO%LQJOPd%STOQ%YV[P%LQJOPdL%VW%RPVXRQ%TW]%QRP%ZTVW%KN_U%TW]%ZTLLVWX
JY%QRP%KNV_]VWX%VL%SOJSJLP]%\VQRVW%QRP%WJOQRPOW%TW]%PTLQPOW%STOQL%JY%QRP%TSS_VMTQVJW%LVQPg%VW
T%LPMQVJW%JY%QRP%LVQP%QRTQ%VL%T]aTMPWQ%QJ%QRP%OPLV]PWQVT_%Y_TQL%\VQRVW%QRP%vWVJW%~RTOYg%QRP
iVXR%jQOPPQ%TW]%QRP%�OTW]%vWVJW%̂TWT_b%oL%LNMRg%VQ%VL%NW_VUP_d%QRTQ%T%]P[P_JSZPWQ%LMRPZP
JY%QRVL%LMT_P%\JN_]%RT[P%WJ%VZSTMQ%JW%T]aJVWVWX%SOJSPOQVPLb%
iJ\P[POg%QRP%LVQP%VL%_JMTQP]%\VQRVW%QRP%�VP\L_Pd�%~PLQ%wOTdQJW%cJ\W%̂PWQOP%TW]%VQ%VL

Page 205



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H D)I),/%*#,J)+)#,-%K#$%K8+8$2%#**8')2$-

LMNOPQRSRQ%TUVT%TUR%WXPYQPNZ%UVO%WRRN%LVSR[XYY\%QROPZNRQ%TM%%RNOXSR%%TUVT%%TURSR%%PO%%NM
XNVLLR]TVWYR%%YMOO%%M[%%YPZUT%%MS%%MXTYMM̂%%VNQ%%TURSR%%PO%%_PNP_VY%M̀RSYMM̂PNZ%%[SM_
aPNQMaOb

cUR%WXPYQPNZ%PO%T\]PLVYY\%MSPRNTVTRQ%TMaVSQO%TUR%dSVNQ%eNPMN%fVNVYg%TUR%hPZU%iTSRRT%VNQ
jRNTPNL̂%kMVQ%aPTU%WVYLMNPRO%VYMNZOPQR%TUR%LVNVY%VNQ%PNNRS%RYR̀VTPMNO%TM%jRNTPNL̂%kMVQb
cUR%NRVSROT%SROPQRNTPVY%]SM]RSTPRO%VSR%TURSR[MSR%YMLVTRQ%aPTUPN%TUR%eNPMN%lUVS[%aUPLU%PO
VQmVLRNT%TM%TUR%NMSTU%aROT%aPTU%[XSTURS%SROPQRNTPVY%QR̀RYM]_RNTg%LXSSRNTY\%XNQRS
LMNOTSXLTPMNg%MN%TUR%M]]MOPTR%OPQR%M[%TUR%dSVNQ%eNPMN%fVNVYb%

nN%TRS_O%M[%P_]VLTO%MN%TUR%V_RNPT\%M[%NRPZUWMXSPNZ%]SM]RSTPROg%ZP̀RN%TUR%]SMoP_PT\%M[%TUPO
QR̀RYM]_RNT%TM%TUR%VQmMPNPNZ%eNPMN%lUVS[%TURSR%PO%TUR%]MTRNTPVY%TUVT%MLLX]PRSO%M[%TUPO
WXPYQPNZ%_V\%WR%P_]VLTRQ%X]MN%W\%TUPO%OLUR_Rb%hMaR̀RSg%ZP̀RN%TUR%]SM]MORQ%WXPYQPNZ
OTR]O%WVL̂%[SM_%TUR%VQmMPNPNZ%WMXNQVS\%VNQ%QMRO%NMT%UV̀R%VN\%UVWPTVWYR%aPNQMaO%[VLPNZ
TMaVSQO%TUR%eNPMN%lUVS[b%nT%PO%NMT%LMNOPQRSRQ%TUVT%TUR%OLUR_Rg%PN%TRS_O%M[%MXTYMM̂g%]SP̀VL\
MS%QV\YPZUTp%OXNYPZUTg%aPYY%P_]VLT%XNSRVOMNVWY\%X]MN%TUR%PNTRSNVY%YP̀PNZ%RǸPSMN_RNT%M[
VQmMPNPNZ%SROPQRNTOg%PN%TUPO%PNOTVNLRb

cUR%]SM]MORQ%QR̀RYM]_RNT%aMXYQ%VYOM%WR%ORT%OM_R%qq%_RTSRO%VT%PTO%NRVSROT%]MPNT%[SM_
TUR%SRVS%RYR̀VTPMN%M[%TUR%WXPYQPNZ%rqs%[YVTOtg%aUPLU%PO%LXSSRNTY\%XNQRS%LMNOTSXLTPMNg%PN%TUR
[MS_RS%jRNTYR\uO%OPTR%M]]MOPTR%TUR%dSVNQ%eNPMN%fVNVYb%cUPO%PO%LMNOPQRSRQ%V%OX[[PLPRNT
QPOTVNLR%TM%RNOXSR%TUVT%TUR%V_RNPT\%M[%NRPZUWMXSPNZ%MLLX]PRSO%aMXYQ%NMT%WR%XNSRVOMNVWY\
V[[RLTRQ%W\%SRVOMN%M[%YMOO%M[%MXTYMM̂g%YMOO%M[%QV\YPZUTp%OXNYPZUT%MS%XNQXR%M̀RSYMM̂PNZb

vO%V[MSR_RNTPMNRQg%TURSR%PO%VYOM%SROPQRNTPVY%VLLM__MQVTPMN%VWM̀R%TUR%hPZU%iTSRRT
LM__RSLPVY%XNPTO%WR\MNQ%jRNTPNL̂%kMVQ%VNQ%aPTUPN%vOUYR\%fMXSTg%aUPLU%PO%V%w%OTMSR\
WYML̂%M[%[YVTO%TM%TUR%RVOT%M[%TUR%V]]YPLVTPMN%OPTR%MN%TUR%M]]MOPTR%OPQR%M[%TUR%hPZU%iTSRRTb
hMaR̀RSg%TUPO%PO%SROPQRNTPVY%VLLM__MQVTPMN%ORT%WR\MNQ%RoPOTPNZ%SMVQO%VNQ%OXSSMXNQRQ%W\
MTURS%SROPQRNTPVY%QR̀RYM]_RNTb%nN%VQQPTPMNg%TUROR%SROPQRNTO%VSR%VT%V%_PNP_X_%xw%_RTSRO
QPOTVNLR%[SM_%TUR%]SM]MORQ%WXPYQPNZ%VNQg%VO%OXLUg%PT%PO%NMT%LMNOPQRSRQ%TUVT%TUR%OLUR_Rg%PN
TRS_O%M[%MXTYMM̂g%]SP̀VL\%MS%QV\YPZUTp%OXNYPZUTg%aPYY%P_]VLT%XNSRVOMNVWY\%X]MN%TUR%PNTRSNVY
YP̀PNZ%RǸPSMN_RNT%M[%TUROR%SROPQRNTOb%cUPO%SRYVTPMNOUP]%PO%PQRNTPLVY%TM%TUVT%aUPLU%LXSSRNTY\
WRNR[PTO%[SM_%LMNORNTb

yXSTURS_MSRg%TUR%OLUR_Rg%PN%TRS_O%M[%URPZUTg%]SMoP_PT\%VNQ%SRYVTPMNOUP]%aPTU%OXSSMXNQPNZ
SROPQRNTPVY%QR̀RYM]_RNT%PO%NMT%_VTRSPVYY\%QP[[RSRNT%[SM_%TUR%]SR̀PMXOY\%V]]SM̀RQ%wwzXNPT
V]VST_RNT%UMTRY%VNQ%M[[PLR%OLUR_R%VNQ%TURSR[MSR%PT%PO%LMNOPQRSRQ%TUVT%TURSR%aPYY%WR%NM
XNQXR%YMOO%M[%YPZUTg%]SP̀VL\g%MS%MXTYMM̂%[SM_g%TUROR%]SM]RSTPRO%VO%V%SROXYT%M[%TUR%RSRLTPMN%M[
TUR%NRa%WXPYQPNZb

yMS%TUR%SRVOMNO%ZP̀RN%VWM̀Rg%PT%PO%LMNOPQRSRQ%TUVT%TUR%]SM]MOVY%aMXYQ%RNOXSR%TUVT
NRPZUWMXSPNZ%V_RNPT\%aMXYQ%WR%]SMTRLTRQ%VNQg%VO%OXLUg%TUR%OLUR_R%PO%LMNOPQRSRQ%TM%WR%PN
VLLMSQVNLR%aPTU%{MYPLPRO%j|x}g%j|q~g%VNQ%j|qx%M[%TUR%e�{b

v_RNPT\%M[%[XTXSR%MLLX]PRSO
dP̀RN%TUR%OR]VSVTPMN%QPOTVNLRO%]SM̀PQRQ%WRTaRRN%WXPYQPNZOg%PT%PO%LMNOPQRSRQ%TUVT%TUR
]SM]MOVY%RNOXSRO%OX[[PLPRNT%]SP̀VL\g%MXTYMM̂%VNQ%YPZUT%TM%RVLU%]SM]RST\b%

cUR%MSPZPNVY%]SM]MOVY%LSRVTRQ%VN%POOXR%M[%YMOO%M[%]SP̀VL\%WRTaRRN%TUR%LMSNRS%PNNRS%[VLPNZ
[YVTOg%aUPLU%aVO%SR]YPLVTRQ%TUSMXZU%RVLU%[YMMS%M[%TUR%WXPYQPNZb%nN%MSQRS%TM%M̀RSLM_R%TUPO
M̀RSYMM̂PNZ%WRTaRRN%TUR%]SM]MORQ%[YVTOg%TUR%V]]YPLVNT%UVO%OXW_PTTRQ%V_RNQRQ%]YVNO
OUMaPNZ%V%O]YV\%TM%TUR%LMSNRS%aPTU%V%]SP̀VL\%OLSRRN%WRPNZ%]SM̀PQRQ%TM%RNOXSR%NM%YMOO%M[

Page 206



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4; >$!HH)*%)1'!*+B%0!$I*9*(2%'!$J),/B%'2K2-+$)!,%-!H2+9

LMNOPQR%STUVW%TQQUM%XYZSYY[%Z\Y%]VPẐ_%̀%QT[WNZNT[%N̂%MYQTaaY[WYW%MYbUNMN[c%]UVV%WYZPNV̂%T]
Z\Y%LMTLT̂YW%aYP̂UMŶ%]TM%Z\Y%LMTLT̂YW%LMNOPQR%̂QMYY[̂%P[W%MYbUNMN[c%]UMZ\YM%L\R̂NQPV
aYP̂UMŶ%ZT%aNZNcPZY%LTZY[ZNPV%TOYMVTTdN[c%XYZSYY[%Z\Y%N[[YM%]PQN[c%XPVQT[NŶ%P[W%]VPẐ_
eUXfYQZ%ZT%Z\Y%LMNOPQR%QT[WNZNT[g%NZ%N̂%[TZ%QT[̂NWYMYW%Z\PZ%Z\Y%LMTLT̂YW%̂Q\YaY%STUVW%XY
WYZMNaY[ZPV%ZT%Z\Y%PaY[NZR%T]%]UZUMY%TQQULNYM̂%P̂%ZT%SPMMP[Z%SNZ\\TVW%T]%LVP[[N[c
LYMaN̂̂NT[g%N[%Z\N̂%N[̂ZP[QY_%

h[ZYM[PV%VPRTUZ%%
L̀PMZ%]MTa%U[NZ%ijg%S\NQ\%\P̂%P%aN[TM%kal%N[ZYM[PV%]VTTM̂LPQY%̂\TMZ]PVV%Z\Y%MŶNWY[ZNPV
U[NẐg%S\Y[%P̂ Ŷ̂ ŶW%PcPN[̂Z%Z\Y%N[ZYM[PV%]VTTM%̂ZP[WPMŴ%N[%mT[WT[%nTVNQR%o_i%pZPXVY%o_oq
P[W%mN]YZNaY%rTaY%̂ZP[WPMŴg%STUVW%̂PZN̂]R%Z\T̂Y%̂ZP[WPMŴ_%s\Y%]VPẐ%PMY%PV̂T
QT[̂NWYMYW%ZT%XY%PQQYLZPXVY%N[%ZYMâ %T]%Z\YNM%TUZVTTdg%VNc\Z%P[W%OY[ZNVPZNT[_%tOYMPVVg%Z\Y
ẐP[WPMW%T]%PQQTaaTWPZNT[%LMTLT̂YW%N̂%WYYaYW%ZT%XY%PLLMTLMNPZY%P[W%PQQYLZPXVYg%N[%VN[Y
SNZ\%LVP[[N[c%LTVNQR_%

àY[NZR%eLPQY
s\Y%unnv%MYbUNMŶ%PVV%[YS%\TÛN[c%LMTLT̂PV̂%ZT%LMTONWY%PWYbUPZY%PaY[NZR%̂LPQY%N[
MYVPZNT[%ZT%Z\Y%̂QPVY%T]%Z\Y%LMTLT̂YW%WYOYVTLaY[Z%]TM%cY[YMPV%ZTS[̂QPLYg%VP[ŴQPLY%P[W
PaY[NZR%LUMLT̂Ŷ_%s\Y%rNVVN[cWT[%wŶNc[%P[W%̀QQŶ N̂XNVNZR%eZPZYaY[Z%enw%̂LYQN]NŶ
cUNWP[QY%]TM%aN[NaUa%pTUZWTTMq%PaY[NZR%̂LPQY%̂ZP[WPMŴ_%%nPMPcMPL\%k_xy%T]%rẁ e
PWON̂Ŷ%Z\PZ%]TM%x%XYWMTTa%kjal%T]%PaY[NZR%̂LPQY%N̂%MYbUNMYW%S\NVY%kial%SNVV%XY%MYbUNMYW
]TM%k%XYWMTTa%]VPẐ%P[Wg%T[%Z\N̂%XP̂N̂g%P%ZTZPV%T]%zxial%T]%PaY[NZR%̂LPQY%STUVW%XY
MYbUNMYWg%S\NVY%x_x{ial%N̂%LMTONWYW_%s\YMY]TMYg%Z\Y%ZTZPV%PaY[NZR%̂LPQY%]TM%Z\Y%̂NZY
Y|QYYŴ%Z\Y%MYbUNMYaY[Ẑ%T]%Z\Y%rẁ e%}ŶNWY[ZNPV%mPRTUẐ%P[W%N̂%N[%PQQTMWP[QY%SNZ\
nTVNQR%~�ko%T]%Z\Y%rNVVN[cWT[%mTQPV%nVP[�%nPMZ%k%nTVNQNŶ_

uTZSNZ\̂ZP[WN[c%Z\N̂g%Z\Y%WYOYVTLaY[Z%PV̂T%LMTONWŶ%YPQ\%WSYVVN[c%]MT[ZN[c%Z\Y%QP[PV%P[W
~Y[ZN[Qd%}TPW%SNZ\%]UVV%SNWZ\%XPVQT[NŶ%Y[̂UMN[c%Z\PZ%P%ZTZPV%T]%{�jal%LMNOPZY%PaY[NZR
L̂PQY%N̂%LMTONWYW%ZT%yk%T]%Z\Y%ix%]VPẐ%LMTLT̂YW_

hZ%N̂%[TZYW%Z\PZ%Z\Y%WYOYVTLaY[Z%WTŶ%[TZ%N[QVUWY%P%Q\NVWMY[�̂%LVPR̂LPQY%P[W%Z\Y
N[QTMLTMPZNT[%T]%̂UQ\%LVPR̂LPQY%SP̂%[TZ%]YP̂NXVY%WUY%ZT%QTaLYVN[c%aPZYMNPV%LVP[[N[c
QT[̂NWYMPZNT[̂_%uTZSNZ\̂ZP[WN[c%Z\N̂g%P%[YS%Q\NVWMY[�̂%LUXVNQVR%PQQŶ N̂XVY%Q\NVWMY[�̂
LVPR̂LPQY%N̂%WUY%ZT%XY%LMTONWYW%N[%Z\Y%QY[ZMPV%LUXVNQ%̂LPQY%T]%Z\Y%MY�WYOYVTLaY[Z%PZ
nPWQMT]Z%�TMd̂_%s\N̂%̂LPQY%STUVW%XY%SNZ\N[%xjj%aYZMŶ%T]%Z\N̂%WYOYVTLaY[Z%P[W
PQQTMWN[cVR%PWYbUPZY%LMTON̂NT[%SNVV%XY%POPNVPXVY%SNZ\N[%Z\Y%PMYP_

s\Y%LMTLT̂PV%]TM%Z\Y%̂NZY%QTaLMN̂Ŷ%LMYWTaN[P[ZVR%T[Y%P[W%ZST%XYWMTTa%]VPẐ%SNZ\N[%P
ZTS[%QY[ZMY%VTQPZNT[%SNZ\%P%ns̀ m%̂QTMY%T]%o_%s\Y%̂Q\YaY%N[QVUWŶ%P%ZTZPV%T]%io%LPMdN[c
L̂PQŶg%ij%T]%S\NQ\%SNVV%XY%MŶYMOYW%]TM%Z\Y%Y|QVÛNOY%ÛY%T]%MŶNWY[Ẑ%S\NVY%o%T]%Z\Y
MYaPN[N[c%̂LPQŶ%STUVW%XY%PVVTQPZYW%ZT%Z\Y%QTaaYMQNPV%U[NẐ_%s\N̂%VYOYV%T]%LPMdN[c
LMTON̂NT[g%ZT%̂YMOY%ij%MŶNWY[ZNPV%U[NẐ%P[W%Z\Y%Z\MYY%QTaaYMQNPV%U[NẐg%N̂%QT[̂NWYMYW
PQQYLZPXVY_%s\Y%̂Q\YaY%N[QVUWŶ%P[%PMYP%WYWNQPZYW%ZT%̂YMONQN[c%SNZ\N[%Z\Y%TLY[%LPMẐ%T]
Z\Y%LPMdN[c%PMYP%fÛZ%TLLT̂NZY%Z\Y%̂NZY%PQQŶ %̂SNZ\%~Y[ZN[Qd%}TPW_%s\YMY]TMYg%Z\Y
WYOYVTLaY[Z%N̂%QT[̂NWYMYW%ZT%QTaLVR%SNZ\%nTVNQR%̀�xy%T]%Z\Y%rNVVN[cWT[%mTQPV%nVP[�%nPMZ%k
nTVNQNŶ_

s\Y%̂Q\YaY%PV̂T%N[QVUWŶ%̂PZN̂]PQZTMR%LMTON̂NT[%]TM%Z\Y%̂ZTMPcY%T]%QRQVŶ%P[W%aTZTM
QRQVŶ_%s\YMY]TMYg%Z\Y%LMTLT̂YW%WYOYVTLaY[Z%N̂%N[%PQQTMWP[QY%SNZ\%Z\Y%PWTLZYW%nPMdN[c
eZP[WPMŴg%nTVNQR%̀�z%T]%Z\Y%rNVVN[cWT[%mTQPV%nVP[�%nPMZ%k%nTVNQNŶ%P[W%nTVNQR%{_z%T]%Z\Y
mT[WT[%nVP[%p�UVR%kjxxq_

Page 207



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G44 C$H!,%I2-)/,B%!**2--%!,I%-2*8$)+9

JKL%MNOPQRSNM%OQQLQQTLPM%MKOM%OUUSTROPVLW%MKL%ORRXVUOMVSP%WLTSPQMNOMLQ%MKOM%YKVXQM
MKLNL%YSZXW%[L%O%QTOXX%VPUNLOQL%VP%RLO\%RLNVSW%]LKVUXL%MNVRQ%MS%MKL%QVML̂%MKVQ%YSZXW%PSM%KO]L
OP_%TOMLNVOX%VTROUM%SP%MKL%XSUOX%KV̀KYO_%PLMYSN\a%JKL%bSZPUVX%cV̀KYO_Q%dP̀VPLLN%KOQ
NL]VLYLW%MKL%VPeSNTOMVSP%QZ[TVMMLW%VP%QZRRSNM%Se%MKL%ORRXVUOMVSP%OPW%KOQ%OW]VQLW%MKOM
MNOeeVU%̀LPLNOMVSP%VQ%ZPXV\LX_%MS%[L%QV̀PVeVUOPM%MO\VP̀%VPMS%USPQVWLNOMVSP%MKOM%MKLNL%YLNL
RNL]VSZQX_%SeeVULQ%YVMKVP%MKL%QVMLa%%JKLNLeSNL̂%MKL%WL]LXSRTLPM%VQ%USPQVWLNLW%MS%USTRX_%YVMK
fSXVU_%ghi%Se%MKL%cVXXVP̀WSP%jSUOX%fXOPk%fONM%i%fSXVUVLQa

JKL%]LKVUZXON%OUULQQ%WLMOVXQ%VPUXZWL%]VQV[VXVM_%QRXO_Q%MS%LVMKLN%QVWL%Se%LOUK%RNSRSQLW
OUULQQ%[ZM%O%USPWVMVSP%VQ%VPUXZWLW%NLlZVNVP̀%eZXX%WLMOVXQ%Se%MKL%PLY%OUULQQ%OPW%PS
S[QMNZUMVSPQ%YVMKVP%MKL%QRXO_Q%TSNL%MKOP%mnnTT%VP%KLV̀KM%O[S]L%MKL%OWoSVPVP̀%KV̀KYO_a
JKL%cV̀KYO_Q%dP̀VPLLN%KOQ%OXQS%VPWVUOMLW%MKOM%O%PZT[LN%Se%RON\VP̀%QROULQ%UOP%[L
WVeeVUZXM%MS%OUULQQ%[_%XOǸL%]LKVUXLQa%cSYL]LN̂%MKL%RNSRSQOX%VQ%eSN%pq%eXOMQ%YKVXL%pn%RON\VP̀
QROULQ%ONL%RNSRSQLW%eSN%MKL%eXOMQ̂%MS̀LMKLN%YVMK%MKNLL%QROULQ%eSN%TSMSNU_UXLQ%OPW%QMSNLQ
eSN%pq%U_UXL%QROULQa%gQ%QZUK̂%MKL%cV̀KYO_Q%dP̀VPLLN%VQ%QOMVQeVLW%MKOM̂%VP%UST[VPOMVSP̂%MKL
RON\VP̀%NOMVS%OPW%RON\VP̀%XO_SZM%RNSRSQLW%VQ%OUULRMO[XLa

hOMMLNQ%NLXOMVP̀%MS%ZN[OP%WLQV̀P%KO]L%VP%RONM%[LLP%WVQUZQQLW%VP%RONM%VP%QLUMVSP%ram%Se%MKVQ
NLRSNMa%sM%QKSZXW%OXQS%[L%PSMLW%MKOM%RXOPPVP̀%RLNTVQQVSP%YOQ%RNL]VSZQX_%̀NOPMLW%eSN%O
QUKLTL%YVMK%O%QVTVXON%QUOXL̂%ORRLONOPUL%OPW%XO_SZM%MS%MKL%UZNNLPM%RNSRSQLW%QUKLTLa

JKL%QVML%XVLQ%OWoOULPM%MS%MKL%tNOPW%uPVSP%bOPOX%OPW%KOQ%eNSPMÒLQ%MS%[SMK%MKL%cV̀K%vMNLLM
OPW%wLPMVPU\%xSOWa%yVNLUMX_%MS%MKL%YLQM%VQ%MKL%uPVSP%zKONe%YKVUK%USPMOVPQ%O%XOǸL
NLQVWLPMVOX%[ZVXWVP̀%OXQS%eNSPMVP̀%MKL%tNOPW%uPVSP%bOPOXa%

sM%VQ%USPQVWLNLW%MKOM%MKL%RNSRSQOX%YVXX%KO]L%OP%VTROUM%SP%MKL%QLMMVP̀%Se%MKVQ%ONLOa%cSYL]LN̂
YKVXQM%XV\LX_%MS%[L%]VQV[XL%SP%MKL%Q\_XVPL%OPW%VP%TLWVZT%MS%XSP̀%]VLYQ%YVMKVP%MKL%MSYP%ULPMNL
OPW%VMQ%LP]VNSPQ̂%VM%VQ%USPQVWLNLW%MKL%VTROUM%Se%MKL%RNSRSQLW%[ZVXWVP̀%YSZXW%PSM%[L
WLMNVTLPMOX%MS%MKL%QLMMVP̀%Se%MKL%tNOPW%uPVSP%bOPOX%SN%LVMKLN%Se%MKL%NSOWQa

JKLNL%ONL%PS%S[oLUMVSPQ%MS%MKL%̀LPLNOX%WLQV̀P%ORRNSOUK%MS%MKL%PLY%[ZVXWVP̀Q̂%OPW%VM%VQ
PSMLW%MKOM%VP%NLXOMVSP%MS%MKL%VTROUM%SP%MKL%QMNLLMQULPL̂%MKL%eVeMK%eXSSN%LXLTLPM%Se%MKL
[ZVXWVP̀%KOQ%[LLP%QLM%[OU\%MS%NLWZUL%VMQ%VTROUM%VP%MLNTQ%Se%QUOXL%OPW%TOQQa%JKL%RXOPQ
VPWVUOML%MKOM%RXOPMVP̀%YSZXW%[L%RNS]VWLW%SP%MKL%XLẀL{NLULQQ%UNLOMLW%[_%MKVQ̂%YKVUK%YSZXW
eZNMKLN%KLXR%MS%[NLO\%ZR%MKL%TOQQ%Se%MKL%[ZVXWVP̀a%JKVQ%VQ%USPQVWLNLW%MS%USPMNV[ZML
RSQVMV]LX_%MS%MKL%QUKLTL̂%LPKOPUVP̀%MKL%]VQZOX%ORRLONOPUL%Se%MKL%WL]LXSRTLPM%[_%UNLOMVP̀
O%TSNL%VPMLNLQMVP̀%eOUOWL%OPW%KLXRVP̀%MS%NLWZUL%MKL%RLNULRMVSP%Se%MKL%QUOXL%OPW%TOQQ%Se
MKL%[ZVXWVP̀a%

JKL%QUKLTL%OXQS%VPUSNRSNOMLQ%O%NLQMOZNOPM%{[ON%eOUVXVM_%VPMS%MKL%QUKLTL%MS̀LMKLN%YVMK%NLMOVX
ZPVMQ%OM%eVNQM%eXSSN%XL]LX%YVMK%QV|LO[XL%XL]LXQ%Se%̀XO|VP̀%S]LNXSS\VP̀%MKL%UOPOX%OPW%cV̀K
vMNLLMa%JKVQ%UNLOMLQ%TSNL%OUMV]L%OPW%XV]LX_%eNSPMÒLQ%YKVUK%ONL%VTRSNMOPM%MS%MKL%]VQZOX
OTLPVMVLQ%Se%MKL%ONLO%OPW%KLXR%MS%VPUNLOQL%MKL%]VMOXVM_%Se%MKVQ%RONM%Se%}VLYQXL_a

JKL%~ff�%QLL\Q%MS%LPQZNL%MKOM%MKL%WLQV̀P%OPW%XO_SZM%Se%RNSRSQOXQ%VPUSNRSNOML%WLQV̀P
RNVPUVRXLQ%YKVUK%WLMLN%UNVTL%OPW%NLWZUL%MKL%eLON%Se%UNVTLa%g%USPWVMVSP%VQ%NLUSTTLPWLW%MS
QLUZNL%MKVQa

JKL%QUKLTL%eSN%MKVQ%QVML%VQ%USPQVWLNLW%MS%RNSRSQL%O%[ZVXWVP̀%Se%O%QV|L̂%QUOXL̂%KLV̀KM%OPW
WLQV̀P̂%YKVUK%VQ%USPQVWLNLW%MS%KO]L%PS%OW]LNQL%VTROUM%SP%MKL%ORRLONOPUL%Se%MKL%QMNLLM
QULPL%OPW%QLMMVP̀%Se%MKL%tNOPW%uPVSP%bOPOXa%

Page 208



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4:

5G4H

5G4<

I)-!J(2K%!**2--

.$#L)-)#,%#M%!MM#$K!J(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22K-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,K-*!'),/%!,K%?*#(#/9

NOP%QRSTU%VTWVXSYP%YOSY%YOP%WPZPR[Q\PTY%][̂RW%\S_P%̂UP%[̀%OVaO%b̂SRVYc%\[WPdT
X[TYP\Q[dSdc%\SYPdVSRU%e[YO%[T%YOP%êVRWVTaU%YOP\UPRZPU%STW%VT%YOP%OSdW%RSTWUXSQVTa
Sd[̂TW%YOP%UVYPf%NOP%g[̂TXVRhU%ideST%jPUVaT%k̀ V̀XPd%OSU%X[T̀Vd\PW%YOSY%YOP%UXSRPl%OPVaOY
STW%WPUVaT%[̀%YOP%Qd[Q[UPW%êVRWVTa%VU%SXXPQYSeRP%VT%YOVU%R[XSYV[Tf%NOP%WPZPR[Q\PTY%VU
X[TUVWPdPW%Y[%PTOSTXP%YOP%ZVÛSR%S\PTVYVPU%[̀%YOP%XSTSR%UVWP%STW%][̂RW%eP%VT%_PPQVTa%]VYO
YOP%XOSdSXYPd%STW%SQQPSdSTXP%[̀%Ûdd[̂TWVTa%WPZPR[Q\PTYf

mWWVYV[TSR%VT̀[d\SYV[T%]SU%dPb̂PUYPW%]VYO%dPaSdW%Y[%RPZPR%SXXPUU%VTY[%YOP%êVRWVTal
]OPPRXOSVd%̀RSYU%PZPTRc%WVUYdVêYPW%ePY]PPT%YOP%Qd[Q[UPW%PRP\PTYU%[̀%YOP%êVRWVTa%STW
\ST[P̂ZdVTa%SdPSU%]VYOVT%YOP%eSYOd[[\Ul%Y[%SRR[]%̀[d%]OPPRXOSVd%̂UPf%NOP%SQQRVXSTY%OSU
Ûe\VYYPW%S\PTWPW%QRSTU%UO[]VTa%YOPUP%dPb̂VdP\PTYU%OSZP%ePPT%\PY%STW%YOP%UXOP\P%VU
YOPdP̀[dP%X[TUVWPdPW%Y[%X[\QRc%]VYO%YOP%nV̀PYV\P%o[\PU%pYSTWSdWUf%m%X[TWVYV[T%VU
VTXR̂WPW%dPb̂VdVTa%YOP%̀RSYU%SdP%êVRY%Y[%X[\QRc%]VYO%qSdY%r%[̀%YOP%ŝVRWVTa%tPâRSYV[TUf

uT%[dWPd%Y[%PUYSeRVUO%YOP%RPZPR%[̀%QRSTTVTa%X[TYdVêYV[TU%STW%S̀[̀dWSeRP%O[̂UVTa%YOSY%XST%eP
ÛQQ[dYPW%ec%YOP%Qd[Q[UPW%WPZPR[Q\PTY%YOP%g[̂TXVR%%]VRR%YS_P%VTY[%SXX[̂TY%YOP%PX[T[\VX
ZVSeVRVYc%[̀%S%UXOP\P%STW%YOP%\[UY%P̀P̀XYVZP%̂UP%[̀%Q̂eRVX%ÛeUVWcl%SU%]PRR%SU%STc%QSdYVX̂RSd
X[UYU%SUU[XVSYPW%]VYO%YOP%WPZPR[Q\PTY%[̀%%YOP%UVYPf%uT%ÛXO%XSUPUl%YOP%%g[̂TXVR%%]VRR
dPb̂PUY%%YOSY%%YOP%%WPZPR[QPd%%Qd[ZVWPU%%S%̀VTSTXVSR%%SQQdSVUSR%%[̀%%YOP%UXOP\P%U[%YOSY%S%̀SVd
X[TYdVêYV[T%XST%eP%SadPPWf

uT%YOVU%XSUPl%VY%VU%UYSYPW%ec%YOP%SQQRVXSTY%YOSY%YOP%Qd[ZVUV[T%[̀%vwx%S̀[̀dWSeRP%O[̂UVTal
rSc[dSR%gun%STW%QRSTTVTa%[eRVaSYV[TU%[̀%SQQd[yV\SYPRc%z{{|l|||f||%SU%dPb̂VdPW%ec%YOP
pqjl%][̂RW%dPTWPd%YOP%WPZPR[Q\PTY%ĥTZVSeRPhf%NOP%SQQRVXSTYhU%ZVSeVRVYc%SUUPUU\PTY
QdPQSdPW%ec%o[̂UVTa%}yQPXYSYV[TU%X[TXR̂WPW%YOSY%YOP%X̂ddPTY%Qd[Q[USR%X[̂RW%[TRc%ÛQQ[dY
~|x%[̀%YOP%̀RSYU%SU%S̀[̀dWSeRP%O[̂UVTaf%NOP%g[̂TXVRU%VTWPQPTWPTY%X[TÛRYSTY%OSU
X[TX̂ddPW%]VYO%YOP%SQQRVXSTYhU%̀VTWVTaU%STW%X[TUVWPd%YOSY%YOP%Qd[Q[UPW%UXOP\P%VU
\SdaVTSRRc%̀VTSTXVSRRc%ZVSeRP%aVZPT%YOP%SeT[d\SR%X[UYU%SUU[XVSYPW%]VYO%dPWPZPR[QVTa%YOVU
UXOP\P%êY%XST%UYVRR%Qd[XPPWf

�OVRUY%%YOP%%Qd[Q[USR%%Qd[ZVWPU%S̀[̀dWSeRP%O[̂UVTa%ePR[]%YOP%RPZPRU%dPb̂VdPW%VT
WPZPR[Q\PTY%QRST%%Q[RVXc%VY%VU%X[TUVWPdPW%YOSY%YOVU%VU%SXXPQYSeRP%%aVZPT%%YOP%%̀VTWVTaU%%VT
dPRSYV[T%%Y[%%YOP%%ZVSeVRVYc%%[̀%%YOP%%UXOP\Pf%

uY%VU%X[TUVWPdPW%YOSY%YOP%ZVSeVRVYc%PZVWPTXP%Ûe\VYYPW%ec%YOP%SQQRVXSTY%QdPUPTYU%S
QPdÛSUVZP%Sdâ\PTY%̀[d%R[]Pd%S̀[̀dWSeRP%O[̂UVTa%Qd[ZVUV[T%STW%YOSY%YOP%UXOP\P%][̂RW
[YOPd]VUP%eP%̂TZVSeRP%STW%UO[̂RW%eP%SXXPQYPW%[T%̀VTSTXVSR%ZVSeVRVYc%ad[̂TWUf

NOP%Qd[Q[UPW%UVYP%RSc[̂Y%UO[]U%YOSY%Y][%�OVYPePS\%YdPPU%R[XSYPW%SR[Ta%YOP%sPTYVTX_
t[SW%̀d[TYSaP%SdP%Y[%eP%dPYSVTPW%STW%YOSY%YOP%[TRc%[YOPd%[T%UVYP%YdPP%�SR[TaUVWP%YOP%oVaO
pYdPPY�%VU%Y[%eP%dP\[ZPWf%

NOP%X[TWVYV[T%STW%ZVÛSR%V\QSXY%[̀%YOPUP%YdPPU%ZSdVPU%X[TUVWPdSeRc%]VYO%YOP%oVaO%pYdPPY
YdPP%X[TUVWPdPW%Y[%eP%VT%Q[[d%X[TWVYV[Tf%mU%ÛXOl%YOP%g[̂TXVRhU%NdPP%STW%nSTWUXSQP
k̀ V̀XPd%X[TUVWPdU%YOP%dP\[ZSR%[̀%YOVU%YdPP%SU%SXXPQYSeRPf%

uT%dPRSYV[T%Y[%YOP%�OVYPePS\%YdPPU%SR[Ta%sPTYVTX_%t[SWl%YOP%g[̂TXVRhU%NdPP%STW
nSTWUXSQP%k̀ V̀XPd%T[YPW%YOSY%YOPUP%SdP%[T%SW[QYPW%OVaO]Sc%RSTWl%êY%̀SRR%]VYOVT%YOP
d̀PPO[RW%�%dPW%RVTP%[̀%YOP%UVYPf%mU%[TP%[̀%YOPUP%YdPPUl%VT%QSdYVX̂RSdl%VU%S%̀VTP%UQPXV\PT%STW
Y[aPYOPd%YOPc%\S_P%ST%V\Q[dYSTY%X[TYdVêYV[T%Y[%YOP%XOSdSXYPd%STW%SQQPSdSTXP%[̀%YOP
UYdPPY%YOP%g[̂TXVRhU%NdPP%STW%nSTWUXSQP%k̀ V̀XPd%dPX[\\PTWU%YOSY%QdV[d%Y[%YOP
X[\\PTXP\PTY%[̀%][d_%[T%UVYPl%ÛVYSeRP%YdPP%Qd[YPXYV[T%\PSÛdPU%STW%S%][d_VTa%\PYO[W

Page 209



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H A8-+!),!I(2%J!-+2%1!,!/212,+

KLMLNONPL%KQRSTU%VN%KSVOWLLNU%XRY%MZZYR[MT%V\%LQN%TR]MT%ZTMPPWP̂%MSLQRYWL\_%̀RPUWLWRPK%MYN
YN]ROONPUNU%LR%NPKSYN%LQN%WOZTNONPLMLWRP%RX%LQN%̀RSP]WTaK%bYNN%MPU%cMPUK]MZN%dXXW]NY
YN]ROONPUMLWRPK%

cMPUK]MZN%eMKLNY%fTMP

bQN%TMPUK]MZN%OMKLNY%ZTMP%WPUW]MLNK%LYNN%MPU%KQYSV%ZTMPLWP̂%MTRP̂%LQN%KWLNK%PRYLQ%MPU
KRSLQNYP%VRSPUMYWNK%MPU%LQN%ZYR[WKWRP%RX%M%YRRX%̂MYUNP_%cMPUK]MZN%WPLNY[NPLWRP%XR]SKNK
SZRP%LQN%ZTMPLWP̂%RX%KN[NYMT%LYNNK%TR]MLNU%MTRP̂%LQN%KRSLQNYP%VRSPUMYWNK%MPU%LQN%]YNMLWRP
RX%M%ZTMPLNU%K]YNNP%MPU%VSXXNY%VNLgNNP%LQN%ZYRZRKNU%ZMYhWP̂%MYNMK%MPU%LQN%MONPWL\%MYNM
MTRP̂KWUN%LQN%iYMPU%jPWRP%̀MPMT_%

bQN%]MPMT%KWUN%MONPWL\%MYNM%MPU%YRRX%̂ MYUNP%LYNMLONPLK%ZYRZRKN%LQN%SKN%RX%M
]ROVWPMLWRP%RX%KQYSV%ZTMPLWP̂k%ZTMPLNYK%MPU%UN]hWP̂_%bYNN%ZTMPLWP̂%MTRP̂%LQN%KWLNK
KRSLQNYP%MPU%PRYLQNYP%VRSPUMY\%WK%UNTWVNYMLNT\%TWOWLNU%LR%M[RWU%XSLSYN%R[NYKQMUWP̂%MPU
YNLNPLWRP%ZYRVTNOK_%bMŶNLNU%LYNN%ZTMPLWP̂%WK%QRgN[NY%KQRgP%MUlM]NPL%LR%LQN%OMWP
[NQW]STMY%LSYPWP̂%QNMU%WP%RYUNY%LR%UWKYSZL%[WNgK%VNLgNNP%LQN%KWLNk%LQN%ZSVTW]%YNMTO%MPU%LQN
PNŴQVRSYWP̂%YNKWUNPLWMT%ZYRZNYLWNK_%

bQN%̀RSP]WTaK%fYWP]WZMT%bYNN%MPU%cMPUK]MZN%dXXW]NY%]RPKWUNYK%LQML%LQN%OMKLNYZTMP%WK
KMLWKXM]LRY\%WP%ZYWP]WZTN%MPU%]RPUWLWRPK%MYN%YN]ROONPUNU%LR%NPKSYN%LQML%WL%XRYOK%LQN%VMKWK
XRY%M%KRXL%MPU%QMYUgRYhK%TMPUK]MZN%KSVOWKKWRP_%̀ RPUWLWRPK%MYN%MTKR%YN]ROONPU%LR
YNmSWYN%LQML%UNLMWTK%RX%KWLN%TN[NTK%MYN%ZYR[WUNU%LR%NPKSYN%LQN%KMLWKXM]LRY\%YNLNPLWRP%RX%LQN
NnWKLWP̂%LYNNK_

oTLQRŜQ%LQN%K]QNON%URNK%PRL%WP]TSUN%]QWTUYNPaK%ZTM\%KZM]N%MK%YNmSWYNU%WP%LQN%ico
pSZZTNONPLMY\%fTMPPWP̂%iSWUMP]N%q%pQMZWP̂%rNŴQVRSYQRRUKs%fTM\%MPU%tPXRYOMT
uN]YNMLWRP%LQWK%̂SWUMP]N%KLMLNK%LQML%LQN%OMnWOSO%UWKLMP]N%LR%ZTM\%KZM]N%KQRSTU%VN%vww
ONLYNK%XRY%SPUNY%xaK%MPU%yww%ONLYNK%XRY%xqvv%\NMY%RTUK_%bQN%MZZTW]MLWRP%KWLN%WK
MZZYRnWOMLNT\%yww%ONLYNK%XYRO%zWNgKTN\%uN]YNMLWRP%iYRSPUk%LQNYNXRYNk%RPKWLN%ZTM\%KZM]N
gRSTU%RPT\%VN%YNmSWYNU%XRY%SPUNY%xaK_%bQN%icoaK%pfi%YNmSWYNK%LQN%ZYR[WKWRP%RX%vw%KmSMYN
ONLYNK%RX%ZTM\%KZM]N%ZNY%]QWTU_%{RgN[NYk%LQNKN%YNmSWYNONPLK%MYN%WPUW]MLW[N%RPT\%MPU%̂W[NP
LQML%LQN%UN[NTRZONPL%WK%XRY%||%n%v%VNU%SPWLK%MPU%|}%n%|%VNU%SPWLKk%TR]MLNU%MUlM]NPL%LQN
LRgP%]NPLYNk%LQN%TM]h%RX%]QWTUYNP%ZTM\%KZM]N%XRY%]QWTUYNP%SPUNY%LQN%M̂N%RX%XW[N%WK
]RPKWUNYNU%M]]NZLMVTN%MPU%PR%RVlN]LWRP%]MP%VN%YNMKRPMVT\%VN%RXXNYNU_%eRYNR[NYk%LQN%YNq
UN[NTRZONPL%K]QNON%RX%LQN%fMU]YRXL%KWLN%gWLQ%KMXN%MPU%M]]NKKWVTN%]QWTUYNP%ZTM\%KZM]N%gWTT
VN%ZYR[WUNU%UWYN]LT\%RP%LQN%RZZRKWLN%KWUN%RX%~NPLW]h%uRMU%MPU%gWTT%VN%YNMUWT\%M[MWTMVTN%LR
XSLSYN%R]]SZWNYK_

�SYLQNYORYNk%LR%NPKSYN%LQN%ZYRZRKMT%]ROZTWNK%gWLQ%fRTW]WNK%~��|%MPU%~���%RX%LQN
{WTTWP̂URP%cR]MT%fTMPs%fMYL%|%fRTW]WNKk%]RPUWLWRPK%YNTMLWP̂%LR%M%UNLMWTNU%TMPUK]MZWP̂%ZTMPKk
ZTMPLWP̂%ZTMPK%MPU%TMPUK]MZN%OMWPLNPMP]N%ZTMPK%KQMTT%VN%MUUNU%LR%MP\%MZZYR[MT_

bQN%MZZTW]MPL%QMK%ZYR[WUNU%ZTMPK%KQRgWP̂%LQN%ZYR[WKWRP%RX%KNZMYMLN%KLRYM̂N%RX%gMKLN%MPU
YN]\]TWP̂%XRY%LQN%YNKWUNPLWMT%MPU%]ROONY]WMT%SKNK%gWLQ%KSXXW]WNPL%KZM]N%XRY%SZ%LR%vw%n%vkvww
TWLYNK%�SYRVWPK_%bQN%KLMPUWP̂%MU[W]N%XYRO%�MKLN%pNY[W]NK%YNmSWYNU%vww%TWLYNK%RX%KLRYM̂N%XRY
M%v%VNUYRRO%XTML%MPU%v�w%XRY%M%LgR%VNUYRROK%XTMLk%NmSMLWP̂%LR%M%KWLN%gWUN%ZYR[WKWRP%RX
�kv�w%TWLYNK_%bQN%YN]ROONPUMLWRP%XYRO%�MKLN%pNY[W]NK%WK%LQML%vkvww%TWLYNK%WK%YNmSWYNU%XRY
LQN%LgR%YNLMWT%SPWLK%MPU%M%XSYLQNY%vkvww%gRSTU%VN%YNmSWYNU%XRY%M%]MXN�%YNKLMSYMPL%WP%M%LRLMT%RX
|k|ww%TWLYNK%XRY%LQN%]ROONY]WMT%SKNK_%bQNYNXRYNk%MP%M]]NZLMVTN%TN[NT%RX%YNXSKN%MPU
YN]\]TWP̂%KLRYM̂N%WK%]RPKWUNYNU%LR%QM[N%VNNP%ZYR[WUNU%MPU%PR%RVlN]LWRP%WK%YMWKNU%WP%LQWK
YN̂MYU_

Page 210



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G45

5G4I

=2,2J!K(2%2,2$/9%L%A8-+!),!K)()+9

M(##N),/%#$%O$!),!/2%E--82-

P#)-2%#$%&)$%Q8!()+9%E--82-

RST%UVWUWXYZ%SYX%[TT\%]TX̂_\T]%̀W%[T%Y%ZWa%bYV[W\%]TcTZWUdT\̀e%dTT̀̂\_%̀ST%d̂\̂dfd
VTgf̂VTdT\̀X%Wh%̀ST%if̂Z]̂\_%jT_fZỲ̂W\X%Y\]%YbŜTĉ\_%kW]T%lTcTZ%m%XfX̀Ŷ\Y[ZT%SWdTX
S̀VWf_S%Y%bWd[̂\Ỳ̂W\%Wh%UYXX̂cT%]TX̂_\%dTYXfVTX%Y\]%no%YVVYp%WcTV%̀ST%TYX̀%hYb̂\_%VWWh
XZWUTX%Y\]%hZỲ%VWWh%XfVhYbTXq%

RST%UVWUWXT]%T\TV_p%X̀VỲT_p%ZTY]X%̀W%Y\%WcTVYZZ%VT]fb̀̂W\%̂\%krs%Td̂XX̂W\X%Wh%mtu%Y\]
S̀TVThWVT%bWdUẐTX%â S̀%Y]WÙT]%UWẐbpq

RST%YUUẐbỲ̂W\%X̂̀T%]WTX%\Ẁ%hYZZ%â S̀̂\%Y%]TX̂_\ỲT]%vZWW]%wW\T%Y\]%̀ST%x\ĉVW\dT\̀
y_T\bp%Y\]%zfX̀Ŷ\Y[̂Ẑ̀p%rhĥbTV%SYcT%VTĉTaT]%̀ST%UVWĉ]T]%vZWW]%ĵX{%YXXTXXdT\̀%Y\]
\T̂̀STV%SYcT%VŶXT]%Y\%W[|Tb̀̂W\%̀W%̀ST%UVWUWXYZ%W\%̀ST%_VWf\]X%Wh%̂\bVTYXT]%hZWW]%V̂X{q%

RST%zfX̀Ŷ\Y[̂Ẑ̀p%rhĥbTV%SYX%VTgfTX̀T]%̀SỲ%Y%bW\]̂̀ Ŵ\%[T%Ỳ̀YbST]%̂\%VTZỲ̂W\%̀W
XfX̀Ŷ\Y[ZT%aỲTV%dY\Y_TdT\̀%Ỳ%̀ST%X̂̀Tq%}^̀S%̀ŜX%bW\]̂̀ Ŵ\%Ỳ̀YbST]e%̀ST%UVWUWXT]
]TcTZWUdT\̀%̂X%bW\X̂]TVT]%̀W%bWdUZp%â S̀%nWẐb̂TX%rx~%Y\]%rx�%Wh%̀ST%�̂ZẐ\_]W\%lWbYZ
nZY\�%nYV̀%s%nWẐb̂TXq

�ŴXT%Ỳ̀T\fỲ̂\_%dTYXfVTX%âZZ%[T%VTgf̂VT]%[T̀aTT\%̀ST%UVWUWXT]%bYV%UYV{̂\_%YVTY
[T\TỲS%̀ST%dŶ\%[W]p%Wh%̀ST%[f̂Z]̂\_%Ỳ%_VWf\]%hZWWV%ZTcTZ%Y\]%̀ST%hZỲX%̂ddT]̂ỲTZp
Y[WcT%XW%̀SỲ%\W%SYVd%̂X%bYfXT]%[p%aYp%Wh%f\YbbTÙY[ZT%\ŴXT%Y\]%]̂X̀fV[Y\bTq%

ẑd̂ZYVZpe%̀ŜX%%XbSTdT%%UVWUWXTX%%_VWf\]%%hZWWV%%bWddTVb̂YZ%%fXTX%%aŜbS%%dYp%%UẀT\̀̂YZZp
%̂\bZf]T%hWW]%%Y\]%%]V̂\{%%fXTX%%Ỳ%%X̀VTT̀%�ĥVX̀%hZWWV�%Y\]%bY\YZ%�_VWf\]%hZWWV�%ZTcTZXq%RST
UẀT\̀̂YZ%̂dUYb̀%hVWd%\ŴXTe%hfdTX%Y\]%]̂X̀fV[Y\bT%VTXfZ̀̂\_%hVWd%̀ST%UVWUWXT]
bWddTVb̂YZ%f\̂̀X%Y\]%̀ST%UẀT\̀̂YZ%hWV%SYVd%̀W%hf̀fVT%VTX̂]T\̀X%Y\]%\T̂_S[WfV̂\_
WbbfÛTVXe%̂X%Y%VTZTcY\̀%bW\X̂]TVỲ̂W\%̂\%̀ŜX%YUUẐbỲ̂W\%YX%UVWUWXYZX%XSWfZ]%\Ẁ%Y]cTVXTZp
YhhTb̀%̀ST%YdT\̂̀p%Wh%\TYV[p%VTX̂]T\̀X%[p%ĉV̀fT%Wh%\ŴXTe%Ẑ̀̀TVe%hfdTXe%̀VYhĥb%WV%UYV{̂\_
YVVY\_TdT\̀Xq%

RST%x\ĉVW\dT\̀YZ%nVẀTb̀̂W\%rhĥbTV%SYX%VTbWddT\]T]%̀SỲ%Y%bW\]̂̀ Ŵ\%[T%̂\bZf]T]%̀W
T\XfVT%̀SỲ%hf̀fVT%WbbfÛTVX%YVT%\Ẁ%SYVdT]%[p%\ŴXTe%XdTZZX%WV%ĉ[VỲ̂W\%[p%T\XfV̂\_%̀SỲ
Y\p%hf̀fVT%hWW]%Y\]%]V̂\{%fXTX%̂\bWVUWVỲT%Xf̂̀Y[ZT%T�̀VYb̀%]fb̀̂\_%̀W%XỲ̂XhYb̀WV̂Zp%bW\̀VWZ
\ŴXT%Y\]%W]WfV%hVWd%̀ST%{̂̀bST\Xq%

�WaTcTVe%_̂cT\%̀SỲ%̀ŜX%̂X%Y%̀Wa\%bT\̀VT%ZWbỲ̂W\e%̂̀%̂X%bW\X̂]TVT]%̀SỲ%\W%]TdW\X̀VY[ZT
SYVd%aWfZ]%[T%bYfXT]%̀W%\T̂_S[WfV̂\_%WbbfÛTVX%̀SVWf_S%Y]]̂̀ Ŵ\YZ%\ŴXT%Y\]
]̂X̀fV[Y\bT%hVWd%%̀V̂UX%%̀W%%Y\]%%hVWd%%̀ST%%UVTd̂XTX%%[p%%X̀Yhhe%%bfX̀WdTVX%%WV%VTX̂]T\̀Xq%yX
XfbSe%̂̀%̂X%bW\X̂]TVT]%̀SỲ%̀ST%UVWUWXYZ%aWfZ]%\Ẁ%VTXfZ̀%̂\%SYVd%̀W%hf̀fVT%WbbfÛTVX%WV
\T̂_S[WfVX%[p%aYp%Wh%\ŴXT%Y\]%]̂X̀fV[Y\bT%hVWd%Y\p%̂\bVTYXT]%Yb̀̂ĉ̀p%{TTÛ\_%̂\%d̂\]
S̀T%ZWbỲ̂W\%Wh%̀ST%X̂̀T%â S̀̂\%Y%̀Wa\%bT\̀VT%ZWbỲ̂W\%Y\]%bZWXT%UVW�̂d̂ p̀%̀W%̀ST%}TX̀
�VYp̀W\%iV̂̂̀XS%jŶZ%X̀Ỳ̂W\q

vfV̀STV%bW\]̂̀ Ŵ\X%YVT%̂\bZf]T]%̀W%bW\̀VWZ%̀ST%]TẐcTVp%SWfVX%Wh%̀ST%bWddTVb̂YZ%f\̂̀X%Y\]
Ẁ%%VTgf̂VT%%Y]TgfỲT%%VThfXT�VTbpbẐ\_%%hYb̂Ẑ̂̀TX%%̂\%%WV]TV%%̀W%%UVẀTb̀%%̀ST%%YdT\̂̀p%%Wh
hf̀fVT%Y\]%\T̂_S[WfV̂\_%WbbfÛTVX%hVWd%]̂X̀fV[Y\bTe%hfdTX%Y\]%\ŴXTq

}^̀S%̀STXT%bW\]̂̀ Ŵ\X%Ỳ̀YbST]e%̀ST%UVWUWXT]%]TcTZWUdT\̀%̂X%bW\X̂]TVT]%̀W%bWdUZp%â S̀
nWẐb̂TX%rx�%�%rx�%Wh%̀ST%�̂ZẐ\_]W\%lWbYZ%nZY\�%nYV̀%s%nWẐb̂TXq%

RST%YUUẐbỲ̂W\%X̂̀T%̂X%ZWbỲT]%â S̀̂\%̀ST%iWVWf_S�X%ŷV%�fYẐ̀p%�Y\Y_TdT\̀%yVTYe%YX%XfbS
Y%ĥ\Y\b̂YZ%bW\̀V̂[f̀̂W\%Wh%�s�ettt%̂X%XWf_S̀%[p%aYp%Wh%ZT_YZ%Y_VTTdT\̀%̀WaYV]X%ZWbYZ%ŶV

Page 211



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G:;

0#112,+-%#,%.8I()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#I()/!+)#,-

JKLMNOP%QRSNORTNSU%NSNONLONVWXY

ZR%[KTO\WT%]RQQWSOX%NS%TWMLONRS%OR%̂K_MN]%]RSXKMOLONRS%LTW%TWJKNTẀY

a\W%bRQQKSNOP%cS[TLXOTK]OKTW%dWVP%eWUKMLONRS%fghg%ieWUKMLONRSX%NXXKẀ%jKTXKLSO%OR%O\W
fggk%l]Om%LS̀%O\W%Zjjn%\LVW%̂KO%O\TWW%OWXOX%RS%O\W%KXW%R[%̂MLSSNSU%R_MNULONRSX%NSOR%MLoY
cO%NX%KSMLo[KM%iXNS]W%pO\%l̂TNM%fghgm%OR%TWJKWXO%̂MLSSNSU%R_MNULONRSX%O\LO%̀R%SRO%QWWO%O\W
[RMMRoNSU%OWXOXq%
NY%SW]WXXLTP%OR%QLrW%O\W%̀WVWMR̂QWSO%L]]ŴOL_MW%NS%̂MLSSNSU%OWTQX
NNY%̀NTW]OMP%TWMLOẀ%OR%O\W%̀WVWMR̂QWSOs%LS̀
NNNY%[LNTMP%LS̀%TWLXRSL_MW%TWMLOẀ%NS%X]LMW%LS̀%rNS̀%OR%O\W%̀WVWMR̂QWSO

a\W%W[[W]O%R[%O\W%eWUKMLONRSX%NX%O\LO%O\W%bRKS]NM%QKXO%L̂ M̂P%O\W%OWXOX%QK]\%QRTW%XOTN]OMP
LS̀%NX%RSMP%OR%LXr%[RT%̂MLSSNSU%R_MNULONRSX%O\LO%LTW%UWSKNSWMP%SW]WXXLTP%LS̀%̀NTW]OMP
TWMLOẀ%OR%L%̀WVWMR̂QWSOY%t\RKM̀%̂MLSSNSU%R_MNULONRSX%_W%TWJKWXOẀ%O\LO%̀R%SRO%QWWO%O\W
R̂MN]P%OWXOX%O\W%bRKS]NM%oRKM̀%\LVW%L]OẀ%KSMLo[KMMP%LS̀%]RKM̀%_W%XK_uW]O%OR%L%vNU\%bRKTO
]\LMMWSUWY

wS%O\W%_LXNX%R[%O\W%Zjjn%LS̀%O\W%bRQQKSNOP%cS[TLXOTK]OKTW%dWVP%eWUKMLONRS%fghgs%NO%NX
RSMP%]RSXǸWTẀ%TWLXRSL_MW%OR%TWJKWXO%]RSOTN_KONRSX%ORoLT̀X%O\W%[RMMRoNSUq

xRSWOLTP%bRSOTN_KONRSX

y%z̀K]LONRSq%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%NS%O\W%XKQ%R[%{hf|skf}Ygg%NX%XRKU\OY
y%vWLMO\q%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%NS%O\W%XKQ%R[%{hpspffYgg%i{fhpYp~%�%~pY~fm%NX%XRKU\OY
y%dN_TLTNWXq%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%NS%O\W%XKQ%R[%{hs~pfYgg%NX%XRKU\OY
y%jK_MN]%eWLMQ�aRoS%bWSOTWq%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%NS%O\W%XKQ%R[%{hgsgggYgg%NX%XRKU\OY
y%bLSLM%XǸW%cQ̂ TRVWQWSOXq%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%NS%O\W%XKQ%R[%{fgsgggYgg
y%lNT%�KLMNOPq%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%NS%O\W%XKQ%R[%{f}sgggYgg%NX%XRKU\OY
y%bRSXOTK]ONRS%aTLNSNSUq%WNO\WT%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%WJKLM%OR%O\W%[RTQKML%i{fs}gg%[RT%WVWTP%{hQ
_KNM̀%]RXO%�%SKQ_WT%R[%KSNOX�}h�hpg%�%{~hsp~}�{ffskfhYgg%�%aROLM%bRSOTN_KONRSm%RT%LS%NS�
rNS̀%OTLNSNSU%X]\WQW%WJKLM%OR%O\W%[NSLS]NLM%]RSOTN_KONRS%̀WMNVWTẀ%̀KTNSU%O\W%]RSXOTK]ONRS
ŴTNR̀%R[%O\W%̀WVWMR̂QWSOY%lX%̀NX]KXXẀ%RKT%̂TW[WTWS]W%NX%[RT%LS%NS�rNS̀%X]\WQW%OR%_W
ẀMNVWTẀY%
y%jTRuW]O%xLSLUWQWSO%LS̀%xRSNORTNSU%nWWq%L%]RSOTN_KONRS%WJKLM%OR%}�%R[%O\W%OROLM%]LX\
]RSOTN_KONRSX%XW]KTẀ%[TRQ%O\W%X]\WQW%OR%WSL_MW%O\W%QLSLUWQWSO%LS̀%QRSNORTNSU%R[%O\W
TWXKMONSU%LUTWWQWSOs%NX%XRKU\OY%

ZRS�xRSWOLTP%bRSOTN_KONRSX
y%l[[RT̀L_MW%\RKXNSU
Y%%%%%%%a\W%̂TRVNXNRS%R[%L%OTLVWM%̂MLS%NS]MK̀NSU%{fgsgggYgg%�RS̀

�NX]KXXNRSX%\LVW%_WWS%NSNONLOẀ%NS%O\NX%TWX̂W]Os%LS̀%O\W%L̂ M̂N]LSO%\LX%]RS[NTQẀ%O\LO%O\W
M̂LSSNSU%R_MNULONRSX%MNXOẀ%L_RVW%oRKM̀%_W%L]]ŴOL_MW%LS̀%L%XNUSẀ%MWULMMP%_NS̀NSU%MWULM
LUTWWQWSO%oNMM%_W%XK_QNOOẀ%OR%O\W%bRKS]NM%̂WS̀NSU%L̂ T̂RVLM%R[%O\W%]KTTWSO%L̂ M̂N]LONRSY%
%%
a\W%̂TR̂RXLM%oRKM̀%_W%MNL_MW%[RT%O\W%xLPRT%R[%dRS̀RS�X%bcds%LX%O\W%X]\WQW%̂TRVǸWX%}h
SWo%TWXǸWSONLM%KSNOX%ORUWO\WT%oNO\%L%[KTO\WT%|%]RQQWT]NLM%KSNOXY%�LXẀ%RS%O\W%xLPRT%R[
dRS̀RS�X%bcd%]\LTUNSU%X]\ẀKMW%LS̀%O\W%NS[RTQLONRS%UNVWS%RS%O\W%̂MLSX%O\W%]\LTUW%oRKM̀
_W%MNrWMP%OR%_W%{h|hs�hkYggY%a\NX%oRKM̀%_W%]RMMW]OẀ%_P%O\W%bRKS]NM%L[OWT%NQ̂ MWQWSOLONRS
iN[%̂WTQNXXNRS%oWTW%OR%_W%UTLSOẀm%LS̀%]RKM̀%_W%XK_uW]O%OR%XKT]\LTUWX%[RT%[LNMKTW%OR
LXXKQW%MNL_NMNOPs%XK_QNO%L%]RQQWS]WQWSO%SRON]W%LS̀%MLOW%̂LPQWSOs%RT%LS̀%NS̀W�LONRS%NS

Page 212



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G:4

5G::

?H'2I)2,*9%#J%2,J#$*212,+%!*+)#,

K+62$%E--82-

LMNO%PMQR%QRO%STNUQVWSQMTN%STUQU%MNXOYZ

[RTWLX%\%XOSMUMTN%]O%MUUWOX%\̂QOV%_UQ%̀WaWUQ%bc_d%QRO%XOeOLTfgONQ%g\h%\LUT%]O%LM\]LO%̂TV
iMLLMNaXTNjU%kTS\L%lmkn%PRMSR%PTWLX%T̂ÛOQ%QRO%VOoWMVOgONQ%̂TV%SOVQ\MN%fL\NNMNa%T]LMa\QMTNUZ
pRO%VOSTggONX\QMTN%VÔLOSQU%QRMU%fTQONQM\L%USON\VMTZ

qTQ%\ffLMS\]LO%QT%QRMU%\ffLMS\QMTNZ

pROVO%\VO%NT%̂WVQROV%fL\NNMNa%MUUWOU%̂TV%STNUMXOV\QMTNZ

rG Ks-2$t!+)#,-%#J%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

uONOV\L
vOg]OVU%gWUQ%XOQOVgMNO%fL\NNMNa%\ffLMS\QMTNU%R\eMNa%XWO%VOa\VX%QT%QRO%fVTeMUMTNU%T̂%QRO
XOeOLTfgONQ%fL\N%UT%̂\V%\U%g\QOVM\L%QT%QRO%\ffLMS\QMTNn%\Nh%LTS\L%̂MN\NSO%STNUMXOV\QMTNU%UT
\̂V%\U%g\QOVM\L%QT%QRO%\ffLMS\QMTNn%\NX%QT%\Nh%TQROV%g\QOVM\L%STNUMXOV\QMTNU%wMNSLWXMNa
VOaMTN\L%\NX%N\QMTN\L%fTLMSh%\NX%aWMX\NSOxZ%vOg]OVU%gWUQ%\LUT%XOQOVgMNO%\ffLMS\QMTNU%MN
\SSTVX\NSO%PMQR%\LL%VOLOe\NQ%fVMg\Vh%\NX%UOSTNX\Vh%LOaMUL\QMTNZ
%
v\QOVM\L%STNUMXOV\QMTNU%\VO%QRTUO%PRMSR%\VO%VOLOe\NQ%QT%VOaWL\QMNa%QRO%XOeOLTfgONQ%\NX
WUO%T̂%L\NX%MN%QRO%fW]LMS%MNQOVOUQZ%pRO%STNUMXOV\QMTNU%gWUQ%̂\MVLh%\NX%VO\UTN\]Lh%VOL\QO%QT
QRO%\ffLMS\QMTN%STNSOVNOXZ%
%
vOg]OVU%URTWLX%\LUT%ONUWVO%QR\Q%QROMV%MNeTLeOgONQ%MN%QRO%XOQOVgMN\QMTN%T̂%fL\NNMNa
\ffLMS\QMTNU%\XROVOU%QT%QRO%vOg]OVU%lTXO%T̂%lTNXWSQ%\U%\XTfQOX%]h%yWLL%lTWNSML%\NX
\LUT%QRO%aWMX\NSO%STNQ\MNOX%MN%zVT]MQh%MN%zL\NNMNan%bcc{Z
%
zL\NNMNa%lTNXMQMTNU
vOg]OVU%g\h%XOSMXO%QT%aV\NQ%fL\NNMNa%STNUONQ%UW]|OSQ%QT%STNXMQMTNUZ%zL\NNMNa%STNUONQ
URTWLX%NTQ%]O%VÔWUOX%PROVO%fL\NNMNa%STNXMQMTNU%S\N%TeOVSTgO%\%VO\UTN%̂TV%VÔWU\LZ
zL\NNMNa%STNXMQMTNU%URTWLX%TNLh%]O%MgfTUOX%PROVO%vOg]OVU%\VO%U\QMÛMOX%QR\Q%MgfTUMNa
QRO%STNXMQMTNU%\VO%NOSOUU\Vhn%VOLOe\NQ%QT%fL\NNMNan%VOLOe\NQ%QT%QRO%XOeOLTfgONQ%QT%]O
fOVgMQQOXn%ON̂TVSO\]LOn%fVOSMUO%\NX%VO\UTN\]LO%MN%\LL%TQROV%VOUfOSQUZ%}ROVO%STNXMQMTNU%\VO
MgfTUOXn%QRO%lTWNSML%MU%VOoWMVOX%QT%fVTeMXO%̂WLL%VO\UTNU%̂TV%MgfTUMNa%QRTUO%STNXMQMTNUZ
%
zL\NNMNa%~]LMa\QMTNU
vOg]OVU%gWUQ%]O%U\QMÛMOX%QR\Q%\Nh%fL\NNMNa%T]LMa\QMTNU%QT%]O%UOSWVOX%]h%P\h%T̂%\N
\aVOOgONQ%TV%WNXOVQ\�MNa%fWVUW\NQ%QT%[OSQMTN%_c�%T̂%QRO%pTPN%\NX%lTWNQVh%zL\NNMNa%̀SQ
_{{c%\VO%NOSOUU\Vh%QT%g\�O%QRO%XOeOLTfgONQ%\SSOfQ\]LO%MN%fL\NNMNa%QOVgUZ%pRO
T]LMa\QMTNU%gWUQ%]O%XMVOSQLh%VOL\QOX%QT%QRO%XOeOLTfgONQ%\NX%̂\MVLh%\NX%VO\UTN\]Lh%VOL\QOX
QT%QRO%US\LO%\NX%�MNX%QT%QRO%XOeOLTfgONQ%w�OaWL\QMTN%_bb%T̂%lTggWNMQh%mN̂V\UQVWSQWVO
kOeh%bc_cxZ
%
�oW\LMQMOU%\NX%iWg\N%�MaRQU
[OSQMTN%_d{%T̂%QRO%�oW\LMQMOU%̀SQ%bc_cn%VOoWMVOU%QRO%lTWNSMLn%MN%STNUMXOVMNa%fL\NNMNa
\ffLMS\QMTNU%QT%R\eO%XWO%VOa\VX%QT%QRO%NOOX%QT%OLMgMN\QO%XMUSVMgMN\QMTNn%\Xe\NSO%OoW\LMQh
T̂%TffTVQWNMQMOU%\NX%̂TUQOV%aTTX%VOL\QMTNU%]OQPOON%fOTfLO%PRT%R\eO%XM̂̂OVONQ%fVTQOSQOX
SR\V\SQOVMUQMSUZ%pRO%fVTQOSQOX%SR\V\SQOVMUQMSU%\VO%\aOn%XMU\]MLMQhn%aONXOV%VO\UUMaNgONQn
fVOaN\NSh%\NX%g\QOVNMQhn%V\SOn%VOLMaMTN%TV%]OLMÔn%UOY%\NX%UOYW\L%TVMONQ\QMTNZ

pRO%VOoWMVOgONQ%QT%R\eO%XWO%VOa\VX%QT%QRO%\]TeO%aT\LU%gO\NU%QR\Q%gOg]OVU%URTWLX
STNUMXOV%PROQROV%fOVUTNU%PMQR%f\VQMSWL\V%fVTQOSQOX%SR\V\SQOVMUQMSU%PTWLX%]O%\̂ÔSQOX%]h%\

Page 213



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIGIJKL%MNOP%QIRGKHOS%TI%GOHJIPJ%MNI%SI%PIT%JNKHO%TNKT%GHITOQTOS%QNKHKQTOHUJTUQV
WNOHO%OXYKLUTUOJ%UJJYOJ%KHUJOZ%ROR[OHJ%JNIYLS%MOU\N%YG%TNO%OXYKLUTUOJ%URGKQT%I]%TNO
GHIGIJKLJ%K\KUPJT%TNO%ITNOH%RKTOHUKL%QIPJUSOHKTUIPJ%HOLKTUP\%TI%TNO%GLKPPUP\%KGGLUQKTUIPV
X̂YKLUTUOJ%URGKQTJ%KHO%PIT%POQOJJKHUL_%SOQUJÙOZ%[YT%TNO%I[aOQTÙO%I]%KS̀KPQUP\%OXYKLUTUOJ
RYJT%[O%TKbOP%UPTI%KQQIYPT%UP%MOU\NUP\%YG%TNO%ROHUTJ%I]%KP%KGGLUQKTUIPV%cNO%MOU\NT%TI%[O
\ÙOP%TI%KP_%OXYKLUTUOJ%UJJYOJ%UJ%K%RKTTOH%]IH%TNO%SOQUJUIP%RKbOH%TI%SOTOHRUPO%UP%KLL%I]%TNO
QUHQYRJTKPQOJV

dOR[OHJ%JNIYLS%KLJI%QIPJUSOH%MNOTNOH%K%GLKPPUP\%SOQUJUIP%MIYLS%K]]OQT%NYRKP%HU\NTJZ%UP
GKHTUQYLKH%TNO%HU\NT%TI%K%]KUH%NOKHUP\Z%TNO%HU\NT%TI%HOJGOQT%]IH%GHÙKTO%KPS%]KRUL_%LU]OZ%TNO
GHITOQTUIP%I]%GHIGOHT_%KPS%TNO%GHINU[UTUIP%I]%SUJQHURUPKTUIPV%eP_%SOQUJUIP%RYJT%[O
GHIGIHTUIPKTO%KPS%KQNUÒO%K%]KUH%[KLKPQO%[OTMOOP%GHÙKTO%UPTOHOJTJ%KPS%TNO%GY[LUQ%UPTOHOJTV

fg hi-2$j!+)#,-%#k%+62%l)$2*+#$%#k%m),!,*2

4;g 0hn0DCAEhn

cNO%GHIGIJKL%HOGHOJOPTJ%K%NU\N%XYKLUT_%HOSÒOLIGROPT%JQNORO%MNUQN%MIYLS%RKbO%K
JU\PU]UQKPT%QIPTHU[YTUIP%TIMKHSJ%TNO%HO\OPOHKTUIP%I]%TNUJ%GKHT%I]%TNO%oUOMJLO_pWOJT%qHK_TIP
cIMP%rOPTHO%KPS%sHKPS%tPUIP%rKPKL%MNULJT%GHÌUSUP\%KP%KQQOGTK[LO%[KLKPQO%I]
ORGLI_ROPT%\OPOHKTUP\%YJOJZ%HOTKUL%UPTOHOJT%KPS%KQTÙO%]HIPTK\OJ%TI\OTNOH%MUTN%K
JY[JTKPTUKL%KRIYPT%I]%NU\N%XYKLUT_%NIYJUP\%UP%TNO%cIMP%rOPTHOV

cNO%̀UK[ULUT_%ÒUSOPQO%JY[RUTTOS%[_%TNO%KGGLUQKPT%GHOJOPTJ%K%GOHJYKJÙO%KH\YROPT%TNKT%TNO
QYHHOPT%GHIGIJKL%UJ%TNO%IPL_%]UPKPQUKLL_%̀UK[LO%KPS%HOKLUJTUQ%IGTUIP%TI%KQNUÒO%TNO
QIRGHONOPJÙO%HOSÒOLIGROPT%I]%TNUJ%JUTO%UP%TNO%JNIHT%TI%ROSUYR%TOHR%KLIP\%MUTN%TNO
HOROSUKTUIP%I]%TNO%JUTOV%cNO%̀UK[ULUT_%ÒUSOPQO%KLJI%SORIPJTHKTOJ%TNKT%TNO%JQNORO%QKP
JYGGIHT%TNO%UPQLYJUIP%I]%uvw%I]%K]]IHSK[LO%NIYJUP\V

WNULJT%TNUJ%GHIGIJKL%GHÌUSOJ%K]]IHSK[LO%NIYJUP\%[OLIM%GILUQ_%HOXYUHOROPTJZ%TNUJ%JNIYLS%[O
MOU\NOS%K\KUPJT%TNO%ÌOHKLL%[OPO]UTJ%I]%TNO%JQNORO%UPQLYSUP\%RIPOTKH_%QIPTHU[YTUIPJ%KPS
TNO%SOLÙOH_%I]%K%NU\N%XYKLUT_%SÒOLIGROPT%RKbUP\%\IIS%YJO%I]%K%̀KQKPT%KPS%QIPTKRUPKTOS
JUTO%KPS%GHÌUSUP\%ORGLI_ROPT%\OPOHKTUP\%YJOJV

xT%UJ%QIPJUSOHOS%TNKT%TNO%SOJU\P%I]%TNUJ%JQNORO%UJ%QIRROPSK[LO%KPS%MULL%[HUP\%K%MOLQIRO
ÙJYKL%HOLUO]%TI%TNUJ%GKHT%I]%TNO%yU\N%zTHOOTZ%GHIRITUP\%KP%OPNKPQOS%[YULT%KPS%GY[LUQ
OP̀UHIPROPTV%cNO%KGGOKHKPQO%I]%TNO%[YULSUP\%IP%TNO%GHUPQUGKL%OLÒKTUIPJ%TI%TNO%yU\N%zTHOOT
KPS%TNO%sHKPS%tPUIP%rKPKL%MULL%[HUP\%K%JU\PU]UQKPT%JTOG%QNKP\O%URGHÌUP\%TNO%KGGOKHKPQO
I]%TNO%YH[KP%]K[HUQ%I]%TNUJ%GKHT%I]%TNO%cIMP%rOPTHOV%cNO%NOU\NTZ%]IHR%KPS%[YLb%I]%[YULSUP\J
NK̀O%[OOP%SOJU\POS%K]TOH%QKHO]YL%PO\ITUKTUIP%[OUP\%RUPS]YL%TNKT%TNO%JQNORO%RYJT%[O
ÙK[LO%KPS%SOLÙOHK[LO%KJ%K%bO_%HOXYUHOROPT%I]%TNO%{||}V

cNO%SÒOLIGROPT%MULL%PIT%HOJYLT%UP%YPKQQOGTK[LO%URGKQTJ%IP%TNO%KROPUTUOJ%I]%POU\N[IYHUP\
GHIGOHTUOJ%KPS%MIYLS%GHÌUSO%]IH%\IIS%OP̀UHIPROPTKL%QIPSUTUIPJ%]IH%]YTYHO%IQQYGUOHJV%cNO
JUTO%UJ%LIQKTOS%MUTNUP%K%NU\NL_%JYJTKUPK[LO%LIQKTUIP%KPS%KQQOJJ%TI%GY[LUQ%THKPJGIHT%UJ
O~QOLLOPTV%eJ%JYQNZ%QKH%GKHbUP\%KT%K%LÒOL%[OLIM%TNO%RK~URYR%JTKPSKHS%QKP%[O%KQQOGTOS
KPS%TNO%rIYPQUL�J%yU\NMK_J%̂P\UPOOH%HKUJOJ%PI%I[aOQTUIP%TI%TNO%LÒOL%I]%GKHbUP\%GHIGIJOS
PITUP\%TNKT%K%JU\PU]UQKPT%PYR[OH%I]%Q_QLO%JGKQOJ%KHO%TI%[O%GHÌUSOSV%cNO%GHIGIJOS%THK]]UQ
\OPOHKTUIP%UJ%YPLUbOL_%TI%QKYJO%KP_%JU\PU]UQKPT%URGKQT%IP%TNO%GOH]IHRKPQO%I]%TNO%LIQKL%HIKS
POTMIHbV%cNO%KQQOJJOJ%GHÌUSOS%KHO%KQQOGTK[LO%KPS%MIYLS%PIT%QKYJO%NKHR%TI%NU\NMK_
KPS%GOSOJTHUKP%JK]OT_V

Page 214



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJ%KLMNOOLPQLQ%HRSH%HRL%STTUIMSHINP%JRNVUQ%WL%JVTTNKHLQ%JVWXLMH%HN%S%YLMHINP%Z[\%]L̂SU
_̂KLLOLPH%SPQ%̀NPQIHINPJa

44b =2c2$2,*2%d#*812,+-

eIUUIP̂QNP%]NMSU%fUSP%ghNiLOWLK%j[Zjkl
mRL%]NPQNP%fUSP%gnVUo%j[ZZkl
hSHINPSU%fUSPPIP̂%fNUIMo%pKSOLqNKrl
eIUUIP̂QNP%YVTTULOLPHSKo%fUSPPIP̂%sNMVOLPHt%fUSPPIP̂%uWUÎSHINPJ%gnVUo%j[[vk%SPQ
wLiIJLQ%̀RSTHLK%x%gYLTHLOWLK%j[Z[k
eIUUIP̂QNP%YVTTULOLPHSKo%fUSPPIP̂%yVIQSPMLt%hNIJLl
eIUUIP̂QNP%YVTTULOLPHSKo%fUSPPIP̂%yVIQSPMLt%hNIJL%_IK%zVSUIHol%
eIUUIP̂QNP%sLJÎP%SPQ%_MMLJJIWIUIHo%YHSHLOLPHt%wLJIQLPHISU%]SoNVHJ%gnVUo%j[[\k
eIUUIP̂QNP%sLJÎP%SPQ%_MMLJJIWIUIHo%YHSHLOLPHt%_MMLJJIWUL%eIUUIP̂QNP%gnSPVSKo%j[Z[k
y]_{J%YVTTULOLPHSKo%fUSPPIP̂%yVIQSPML%|%eNVJIP̂l
y]_{J%YVTTULOLPHSKo%fUSPPIP̂%yVIQSPML%|%{YRSTIP̂%hLÎRWNVKRNNQJt%fUSo%SPQ%GP}NKOSU
wLMKLSHINP{

mIŜN%nNK̂L [Zv~�%j�[j�[0#,+!*+%�cc)*2$� >2(2'6#,2%�#�

Page 215



 !"#$

%
&!
'
()*
!
+
$(

,)-.,.&

/(0!1

2
3
4
564
-
7
)8
9
:
/

;)
<=
)>

;;)<=);?

@A)<=)@B

-!+"1
2(1C(D.,

;;

EFG,.&)%.,1"H

IJKLD

M

;
B

INKOD

>P

Q2

AR)<=)AB

@P

>;

;)<=)@P

S
,
F!
,
) 
T
."U

;)<=)?

V("$.1F&(

*!+$(

-
!
&T
.
D

-!+"1

WXYZ[\YW

-(,1"(

>

:"D$)*!1(&

*!"1!
,)]."

.̂(

 !"#$

>
A

2.,#

*!+$(

2.,#

;A

_]*̀

aLKND

aIKND

A
@

aLKaD

bF(c$&(H

2(,1&(H$

>

d
N

Ae

f])gaKIh

f
!]
$

E1.1F!,

;

@
P
)<=
)>
R

;

2
"F̂
G
(

;e

5T()/()2+"GT

*
6%
*
)E
5
8
3
3
5

;?

E5:5694):]]89:-*

;)<
=);
P

:$T&(H

;R

E+'

A
i
)<=
)@
A

3&

*(.&1T

E1.

;
B

M)<=)?

jklmnoo)p=qrn

*!"1!,)T!+$(

A
A

;)<=)i

/((,)-!+"1

A
>

A)<=)i

@
>
@
i s

t+&H)ILgO

[k<n)uvvwnrr4!1($

x=w)kvnm<kykze<k=m){qw{=rnr)=mo|}

[k<n)~=qmvew|

��kr)z={|)�er)~nnm)�evn)~|)=w)�k<�)

<�n)eq<�=wk<|)=y)<�n)pnev)=y)�=��k<<nn
)
[nw�kznr){qwrqem<)<=)rnz<k=m)>M)=y)<�n)

�={|wkl�<�)�nrklmr)emv)�e<nm<r
)
uz<);?PP)�<�n)uz<�}

�monrr)<�n)uz<){w=�kvnr)e)wnon�em<)

n�zn{<k=m)<=)z={|wkl�<}

Ig)*FGT)E1"((1

bF(c$&(H

f.C!"

�oemmkml)u{{okze<k=m)�ny�

�oemmkml)�=��k<<nn �e<n

[zeon

g�g�IhL

Q94/94)2989S%*)
9�)*6QQ64%/94
8($F̂(,1$)E("�F�($
]&.,,F,G)E(�1F!,

�����)�������)������ ��)¡����¢)�£¤)¥�¦
§�̈�©ª«��)¬«¢)������ �)®̄°¥¥¥

±)�w=�m)z={|wkl�<)emv)ve<e~ern)
wkl�<r)AR;>)²wvmemzn)[qw�n|)
;RRR;?AP@

IddIJ³:]]³ILgO³dNh

Page 216



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKL%MKNOP%JQKNJ%QKHR%STPUOVPS%

PWXYZ[\]%\̂%__%QX̀[aX]Z[bc%HdbWZeX]Z̀%f[Zg%b̀ \̀Y[bZXa%bYYX̀ h̀%YbW%dbWi[]jh
cb]àYbd[]jh%b]a%b̀ \̀Y[bZXa%f\Wì%k[]l\cl[]j%aXe\c[Z[\]%\̂%Xm[̀Z[]j%no[ca[]j̀p

qrstusuqtv

=2'#$+%#w%+62%x2!y%#w%.(!,,),/B%A'#$+%!,y%z$22,%A'!*2-%

&yy$2--

{2|2(#'12,+}

D@x%=2w%~#-} vr��sH��suqtvsvrv�

{$!�),/%~#-} t�v�uqq%QXl�%�
t�v�uqt%QXl�%�
t�v�qqt
t�v�uqu%QXl�%V
t�v�uqv%QXl�%�
t�v�uq_%QXl�%�
t�v�uq�%QXl�%�
t�v�uq�%QXl�%�
t�v�uqr�%O[ZX%OXYZ[\]
TJtv��O�qv%�%HYYX̀ %̀�XWZ[Ybc%JWbYi[]j
TJtv��JOqv�qt�QXl%G%�%HYYX̀ %̀OfXdZ%�bZg̀

{!+2%.(!,-%=2*2)|2y} q_sq�suqt_

qusq�suqt_

{!+2�-�%#w%&12,y12,+�-�}

4� AC  &=�

Jg[̀%bddc[YbZ[\]%̀XXì%dXWe[̀̀[\]%Z\%XWXYZ%b%dbWZ%̂\oW%̀Z\WX�h%dbWZ%̂[lX%̀Z\WX�%no[ca[]j%f[Zg
nb̀XeX]Z%dbWi[]j%Y\edW[̀[]j%__%b̂\̂WabncX%WX̀[aX]Z[bc%̂cbZ̀h%[]l\cl[]j%ZgX%aXe\c[Z[\]%\̂
ZgX%Xm[̀Z[]j%[]aòZW[bc%no[ca[]j̀�

JgX%bddc[YbZ[\]%̀[ZX%[̀%[aX]Z[̂[Xa%[]%dbWbjWbdg%��tu%\̂%ZgX%V\Ybc%�cb]%�bWZ%t%b̀%dbWZ%\̂%ZgX
JW\oZ%Q\ba%T�H%fg[Yg%[̀%̀o[ZbncX%̂\W%ZgX%eb]bjXa%WXcXb̀X%\̂%[]aòZW[bc%b]a%fbWXg\ò[]j
cb]a%fg[cX%ZgX%f[aXW%̀[ZX%f[Zg[]%fg[Yg%ZgX%bddc[YbZ[\]%̀[ZX%[̀%c\YbZXa%[]%fb̀%jWb]ZXa
dcb]][]j%dXWe[̀̀[\]%[]%�b]obW�%uqt_%̂\W%b%Y\edWXgX]̀[lX%WXaXlXc\deX]Z%Z\%dW\l[aX%b
WX̀[aX]Z[bc%cXa%e[mXa�òX%̀YgXeX�%L\%\n�XYZ[\]̀%bWX%ZgXWX̂\WX%Wb[̀Xa%Z\%ZgX%c\̀ %̀\̂%ZgX
Xm[̀Z[]j%no[ca[]j%b]ah%c[iXf[̀Xh%Z\%ZgX%WX�aXlXc\deX]Z%\̂%ZgX%̀[ZX%[]%dW[]Y[dcX�

TZ%[̀%Y\]̀[aXWXa%ZgbZ%ZgX%WX�aXlXc\deX]Z%\̂%Zg[̀%̀[ZX%Z\%dW\l[aX%eoYg%]XXaXa%b̂\̂WabncX
WX̀[aX]Z[bc%g\ò[]j%[̀%bYYXdZbncX%[]%Zg[̀%bWXb�%JgX%no[ca[]jh%̂\cc\f[]j%lbW[\ò%WXl[̀[\]̀
ebaX%Z\%[Z̀%aX̀[j]h%f\oca%X]gb]YX%ZgX%l[̀obc%beX][Z�%\̂%ZgX%̀ZWXXZ%̀YX]X�%JgX
bYY\ee\abZ[\]%dW\l[aXah%[]Ycoa[]j%ZgX%dW\l[̀[\]%\̂%XmZXW]bc%beX][Z�%̀dbYX%fg[Yg
[]YcoaX̀%b%cbWjX%Y\eeo]bc%W\\̂%Z\d%jbWaX]%[̀%bYYXdZbncX%b]a%ZgX%̀YgXeX%f\oca%]\Z
WX̀ocZ%[]%b]�%o]bYYXdZbncX%c\̀ %̀\̂%WX̀[aX]Z[bc%beX][Z�%Z\%̀oWW\o]a[]j%WX̀[aX]Z[bc
dW\dXWZ[X̀�

HaX�obZX%\̂�̂̀ZWXXZ%dbWi[]j%[̀%dW\l[aXa%b]a%ZgX%bYYX̀ %̀bWWb]jXeX]Z̀%Z\%ZgX%nb̀XeX]Z
YbW%dbWi%bWX%bYYXdZbncX�%

JgXWX̂\WXh%[Z%[̀%WXY\eeX]aXa%ZgbZ%ZgX%bddc[YbZ[\]%[̀%bddW\lXa%̀on�XYZ%Z\%ZgX%Y\]a[Z[\]̀
b]a%ZgX%̀bZ[̀̂bYZ\W�%Y\edcXZ[\]%\̂%b%̀XYZ[\]%tqr%VXjbc%HjWXXeX]Z%̀XYoW[]j%v��
b̂\̂WabncX%g\ò[]j%b]a
g[jgfb�̀%f\Wì%o]aXW%Ou��sOv�%b]a%Y\]ZW[noZ[\]̀%Z\fbWà%ZgX%̂o]a[]j%\̂%baa[Z[\]bc
Ỳg\\c%dcbYX̀h%gXbcZg%dW\l[̀[\]h%Y�YcX%c[]ì%Z\%ZgX%Yb]bc%̀[aX%Z\f%dbZg%[edW\lXeX]Z̀h%b[W

uvstusuqtv{!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()y}

Agenda Item 13

Page 217



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLM%NOPKLOQKPRS%JKTQIQKUVS%WOPVLQHWLKOP%LQIKPKPR%IPX%YIZURHIQXKPR%L[U%VLQK\%OZ%JIPX%LO%TU
HVUX%ZOQ%\HTJKW%[KR[]IM%]KXUPKPR̂

_[U%VW[UNU%KV%L[UQUZOQU%QUWONNUPXUX%ZOQ%I\\QÒIĴ

:a% =?0b  ?cd&>Ebc%

>6!+%e2(2/!+2e%'#f2$-%g2%/)h2,%+#%+62%i2!e%#j%.(!,,),/B%k$22,%A'!*2-%!,e

08(+8$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-8g"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2h!,+%*#,e)+)#,-%-2+%#8+

g2(#fl

&mn4m%>6!+%'$)#$%+#%+62%0#8,*)(o-%0#118,)+9%E,j$!-+$8*+8$2%D2h9%*#1),/%),+#%j#$*2B

+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%f)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,e2$%A2*+)#,%4;p%#j%+62

>#f,%!,e%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4qq;%n!-%!12,e2em%!,er#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2l

4a%i)/6f!9-l%A:5srAts%!/$2212,+%1!9%,22e%+#%g2%2,+2$2e%),+#%+#%-2*8$2%6)/6f!9-

f#$u-%-8g"2*+%+#%*#112,+-%j$#1%+62%i)/6f!9-%bjj)*2$a

:a%&jj#$e!g(2%i#8-),/l%>62%-*6212%+#%e2()h2$%tvw%#j%+62%8,)+-%!-%&jj#$e!g(2

i#8-),/%f)+6%+62%+2,8$2%+#%g2%!/$22ea

ta%?e8*!+)#,l%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#j%x4p;B:4pa;;%)-%-#8/6+a

<a%i2!(+6l%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#j%x4vB45ta5t%)-%-#8/6+a

va%D)g$!$)2-l%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#j%x4Bp44a4v%)-%-#8/6+a

pa%&)$%y8!()+9l%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#j%x:vB;;;a;;%)-%-#8/6+a

5a%0#,-+$8*+)#,%>$!),),/l%2)+62$%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%2z8!(%+#%+62%j#$18(!%nx:Bv;;%j#$

2h2$9%x41%g8)(e%*#-+%{%,81g2$%#j%8,)+-r4p;%|x54Bp5v%}%>#+!(%0#,+$)g8+)#,%#j

x4qB54;aptm%#$%!,%),3u),e%+$!),),/%-*6212%2z8!(%+#%+62%j),!,*)!(%*#,+$)g8+)#,

e2()h2$2e%e8$),/%+62%*#,-+$8*+)#,%'2$)#e%#j%+62%e2h2(#'12,+%f)+6%+62%'$2j2$2,*2

g2),/%j#$%!,%),3u),e%-*6212%+#%g2%e2()h2$2ea

sa%0!,!(%!,e%=)h2$%>$8-+l%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#j%x4vB;;;a;;%)-%-#8/6+a

qa%A!j2/8!$e),/%+62%-+$)'%#j%(!,e%+#%g2%8-2e%j#$%'8g()*%6)/6f!9%f)e2,),/a

4;a.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,e% #,)+#$),/%~22l%!%*#,+$)g8+)#,%2z8!(%+#%vw%#j%+62%+#+!(

*!-6%*#,+$)g8+)#,-%-2*8$2e%j$#1%+62%-*6212%+#%2,!g(2%+62%1!,!/212,+%!,e

1#,)+#$),/%#j%+62%$2-8(+),/%!/$2212,+B%)-%-#8/6+a

#$

&mn:m%>6!+%j#((#f),/%+62%0#8,*)(o-%0#118,)+9%E,j$!-+$8*+8$2%D2h9%*#1),/%),+#

j#$*2B%+62%0#8,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%f)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%8,e2$%A2*+)#,%4;p%#j

+62%>#f,%!,e%0#8,+$9%.(!,,),/%&*+%4qq;%n!-%!12,e2em%!,er#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*8$2l

)a%i)/6f!9-l%A:5srAts%!/$2212,+%1!9%,22e%+#%g2%2,+2$2e%),+#%+#%-2*8$2%6)/6f!9-

f#$u-%-8g"2*+%+#%*#112,+-%j$#1%+62%i)/6f!9-%bjj)*2$a

Page 218



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

>)12%D)1)+

&**#$L!,*2%M)+6%&''$#N2L%.(!,-

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%PQZQ[\%VQZW]YYQR%̂P_TT%[Q%[Q̀aX%[QbUZQ%YPQ%QcV]Z_Y]UX%Ub%YPZQQ%\Q_Ẑ
bZUW%YPQ%R_YQ%Ub%YP]̂%VQZW]̂̂]UXd

efghHi
OU%jUWVT\%k]YP%hQjY]UX%lm%Ub%YPQ%OUkX%_XR%GUaXYZ\%nT_XX]X̀%gjY%mllod

OPQ%RQSQTUVWQXY%PQZQ[\%VQZW]YYQR%̂P_TT%XUY%[Q%j_ZZ]QR%UaY%QcjQVY%]X%jUWVTQYQ

4

:

))p%&qq#$L!r(2%s#8-),/t%>62%-*6212%+#%L2()N2$%uvw%!-%&qq#$L!r(2%s#8-),/%M)+6%+62

+2,8$2%+#%r2%!/$22Lp

)))p%0!,!(-)L2%)1'$#N212,+-t%!%*#,+$)r8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#q%x4vB;;;p;;%)-%-#8/6+p

)Np%&)$%y8!()+9t%!%*#,+$)r8+)#,%),%+62%-81%#q%x:vB;;;%)-%-#8/6+p

Np%>62%'$#N)-)#,%#q%!%+$!N2(%'(!,%),*(8L),/%x:;B;;;p;;%@#,Lp

N)p%A!q2/8!$L),/%+62%-+$)'%#q%(!,L%+#%r2%8-2L%q#$%'8r()*%6)/6M!9%M)L2,),/p

@z%>6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#q%+62%!''()*!+)#,%q#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,B%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#8,*)({-%$2!-#,!r(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#q%+62%A2*+)#,%4;|%!,L%!,9%!r#$+)N2

M#$}%!-%!%$2-8(+%#q%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%r2),/%*#1'(2+2Lp%

0z%>6!+%#qq)*2$-%r2%!8+6#$)-2L%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,L%!/$22%+62%L2+!)(2L%+2$1-%#q%+62

'$#'#-2L%!/$2212,+%!,L%*#,L)+)#,-%#q%!''$#N!(p%

~z%>6!+%)q%!,9%#q%+62%62!L-%#q%+2$1-%-2+%#8+%!r#N2%6!N2%,#+%r22,%!/$22L%!,L%+62

A4;|%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%r22,%q),!()-2L%r2q#$2%:��;5�:;4<B%#$%-8*6%#+62$%L!+2

!-%!/$22L%r9%+62%s2!L%#q%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%!,L%08(+8$2B%L2(2/!+2L%!8+6#$)+9

r2%/)N2,%+#%+62%s2!L%#q%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%!,L%08(+8$2%+#%$2q8-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%q#$%+62%q#((#M),/%$2!-#,t

{>62%!''()*!,+%6!-%q!)(2L%+#%'$#N)L2%*#,+$)r8+)#,-%+#M!$L-%+62%)1'$#N212,+%#q

-2$N)*2-%!,L%+62%2,N)$#,12,+%!-%!%*#,-2�82,*2%#q%L21!,L-%*$2!+2L%r9%+62

'$#'#-2L%L2N2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#q%!qq#$L!r(2%6#8-),/B%+$!,-q2$%#q%(!,L%q#$

6)/6M!9%M)L2,),/B%*!,!(%-)L2%)1'$#N212,+-B%+$!N2(%'(!,B%2L8*!+)#,B%62!(+6B

()r$!$)2-B%+$!,-q2$%*#,-+$8*+)#,%+$!),),/%!,L%!)$%�8!()+9zp%>62%'$#'#-!(%+62$2q#$2

*#,q()*+-%M)+6%.#()*9%=45%#q%+62%!L#'+2L%D#*!(%.(!,%!,L%+62%0#8,*)({-%.(!,,),/

�r()/!+)#,-%A.~%!,L%&)$%y8!()+9%A.�p{

?z%>6!+%-8r"2*+%+#%+62%!r#N2B%+62%!''()*!+)#,%r2%L2q2$$2L%q#$%L2+2$1),!+)#,%r9%+62

s2!L%#q%.(!,,),/B%�$22,%A'!*2-%!,L%08(+8$2%8,L2$%L2(2/!+2L%'#M2$-B%-8r"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#q%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%8,L2$%A2*+)#,%4;|%#q%+62%>#M,%!,L%0#8,+$9

.(!,,),/%&*+%4��;%!,L%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#M2$-%M)+6%+62%!''()*!,+p

�z%>6!+%-6#8(L%+62%!''()*!+)#,%r2%!''$#N2L%q#((#M),/%+62%0#8,*)({-%0#118,)+9

E,q$!-+$8*+8$2%D2N9%*#1),/%),+#%q#$*2B%+62%!''()*!,+%-6!((%'!9%+62%$2�8)$2L%(2N9%#,

+62%!LL)+)#,!(%q(##$-'!*2%*$2!+2Lp

�z%>6!+%)q%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#N2LB%+62%q#((#M),/%*#,L)+)#,-%r2%)1'#-2Lt

Page 219



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ

GHIK

GHIL

GHIMN

O2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%P)+6%-8''#$+),/%Q#*812,+!+)#,

D2R2(-

 !+2$)!(-%SA8T1)--)#,U

A2*8$2Q%T9%V2-)/,

WXXYZ[W\X]%̂_̀a%̀a]%[]̀W_bc%caŶ \%Y\%̀a]%cdef_̀̀][%gbW\ch%\dfe]Zc%NiMj%kkNh%lkk%m]no
ph%lkN%m]no%ph%lkl%m]no%qh%lkM%m]no%rh%lks%m]no%rh%lkJ%m]no%rh%lkK%m]no%r%W\[%lkt
m]no%r%W\[%caWbb%̀a]Z]Wù]Z%e]%Z]̀W_\][vfW_\̀W_\][%uYZ%Wc%bY\w%Wc%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀
Z]fW_\c%_\%]x_c̀]\X]o
%
myz{H|
}Y%]\cdZ]%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%XYfgb_]c%̂_̀a%̀a]%gZYn_c_Y\c%~_bb_\w[Y\%qYXWb%�bW\j%�WZ̀%}̂ Y
{Wn][%���%�Yb_X_]c%�|Yn]fe]Z%lkNl�%W\[%̀a]%qY\[Y\%�bW\%��db�%lkNN�o

}a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%a]Z]e�%g]Zf_̀̀][%caWbb%\Ỳ%e]%YXXdg_][%d\̀_b%̀a]%uYbbŶ _\w%aWc%e]]\
XYfgb]̀][%_\%WXXYZ[W\X]%̂_̀a%̀a]%cg]X_u_][%cdggYZ̀_\w%gbW\c%W\[vYZ%[YXdf]\̀cj

zXX]cc%[]̀W_bc%_\%WXXYZ[W\X]%̂_̀a%[ZŴ _\w%|Yo%�}NMiiv}{vklh%m]XYff]\[Ẁ_Y\c%_\%̀a]
zZeYZ_Xdb̀dZWb%�fgWX̀%zcc]ccf]\̀%W\[%I]̀aY[%{̀Ẁ]f]\̀%e�%��%GY\cdb̀W\X�%��z
NMvNMk�zmkNh%Z]XYff]\[Ẁ_Y\c%_\%̀a]%�aWc]%N%~We_̀Ẁ%{dZn]�%e�%��%GY\cdb̀W\X�%�db�
lkNMh%Z]XYff]\[Ẁ_Y\c%_\%̀a]%�ZW_\Ww]%{̀Ẁ]f]\̀%e�%GW\\Y\%GY\cdb̀_\w%y\w_\]]Zc
�d\]%lkNM%W\[%̀a]%f]WcdZ]c%_\[_XẀ][%_\%̀a]%{dc̀W_\We_b_̀�%�%y\]Zw�%{̀Ẁ]f]\̀
gZ]gWZ][%e�%�\̀]wZẀ_Y\%��%zgZ_b%lkNs

}a]Z]Wù]Z%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%caWbb%e]%Z]̀W_\][vfW_\̀W_\][%_\%WXXYZ[W\X]%̂_̀a%̀a]c]%[]̀W_bc
uYZ%Wc%bY\w%Wc%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%Z]fW_\c%_\%]x_c̀]\X]

myz{H|
}Y%]\cdZ]%̀aẀ%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%XYfgb_]c%̂ _̀a%̀a]%Ye�]X̀_n]c%Yu%�Yb_X_]c%o%{g]X_u�
~_bb_\w[Y\%qYXWb%�bW\j%�WZ̀%}̂ Y%{Wn][%���%�Yb_X_]c%�|Yn]fe]Z%lkNl�

|Y%[]n]bYgf]\̀%caWbb%̀W�]%gbWX]%d\̀_b%gbW\c%Yu%̀a]%c_̀]%caŶ _\w%̀a]%]x_c̀_\w%W\[%gZYgYc][
wZYd\[%b]n]bc%W\[%̀a]%gZYgYc][%u_\_ca][%ubYYZ%b]n]bc%Yu%Wbb%gZYgYc][%ed_b[_\wc%aWn]%e]]\
cdef_̀̀][%̀Y%W\[%WggZYn][%_\%̂Z_̀_\w%e�%̀a]%qYXWb%�bW\\_\w%zd̀aYZ_̀�o%{dXa%b]n]bc%caWbb%e]
caŶ \%_\%Z]bẀ_Y\%̀Y%W%u_x][%W\[%�\Ŷ %[Ẁdf%gY_\̀o%}a]Z]Wù]Z%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%caWbb%\Ỳ
e]%XWZZ_][%Yd̀%Ỳa]Z%̀aW\%_\%WXXYZ[W\X]%̂_̀a%̀a]%WggZYn][%[]̀W_bco

myz{H|
}Y%]\cdZ]%̀aẀ%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%Z]bẀ]c%cẀ_cuWX̀YZ_b�%̀Y%W[�Y_\_\w%gZYg]Z̀_]c%_\
WXXYZ[W\X]%̂ _̀a%gYb_X�%�yNM%~_bb_\w[Y\%qYXWb%�bW\j%�WZ̀%}̂ Y%{Wn][%���%�Yb_X_]c
�|Yn]fe]Z%lkNl�

|Y%[]n]bYgf]\̀%caWbb%̀W�]%gbWX]%d\̀_b%[]̀W_bc%Yu%Wbb%fẀ]Z_Wbc%W\[%]x̀]Z\Wb%cdZuWX]ch%h
_\Xbd[_\w%[]̀W_bc%Yu%eWbXY\_]c%aWn]%e]]\%cdef_̀̀][%̀Y%W\[%WggZYn][%_\%̂Z_̀_\w%e�%̀a]
qYXWb%�bW\\_\w%zd̀aYZ_̀�o%}a]Z]Wù]Z%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%caWbb%e]%XY\c̀ZdX̀][%_\%WXXYZ[W\X]
_̂̀a%̀a]%WggZYn][%[]̀W_bc%W\[%e]%Z]̀W_\][%Wc%cdXao

�]̀W_bc%caYdb[%_\Xbd[]%_\uYZfẀ_Y\%Z]bẀ_\w%Ỳ%fW�]h%gZY[dX̀v̀�g]h%XYbYdZ%W\[
gaỲYwZWgacv_fWw]co%

myz{H|
}Y%]\cdZ]%̀aẀ%̀a]%[]n]bYgf]\̀%gZ]c]\̀c%W%cẀ_cuWX̀YZ�%Wgg]WZW\X]%_\%WXXYZ[W\X]%̂_̀a
�Yb_X�%�yNM%~_bb_\w[Y\%qYXWb%�bW\j%�WZ̀%}̂ Y%{Wn][%���%�Yb_X_]c%�|Yn]fe]Z%lkNl�

�

<

�

�

Page 220



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ D!,K-*!'),/%L*!$%'!$M),/%F%$2N8-2O*9*(2%-+#$!/2P

QRS%TUVWXVYZ[\]%\R̂WW%̂_RVS̀S%abS_UcSX%Td%eS\VZYa%̂__cSXVf̂fVgY%̂ĥ cXSX%Td%fRS%iVWWVYZXgY
ISfcgjgWVf̂Y%kgWV_S%GcVlS%kcS̀SYfVgY%eS\VZY%mX̀V\Sc%[Gkem]%gY%TSR̂Wn%gn%fRS
m\\g_V̂fVgY%gn%GRVSn%kgWV_S%HnnV_Sc\%[mGkH]o%pg%TUVWXVYZ%\R̂WW%TS%g__UjVSX%UYfVW
_̂_cSXVf̂fVgY%R̂\%TSSY%̂_RVS̀SXo

qrmbHp
sY%jUc\ÛY_S%gn%fRS%GgUY_VWa\%XUfd%UYXSc%\S_fVgY%tu%gn%fRS%GcVlS%̂YX%eV\gcXSc%m_f%tJJv
fg%_gY\VXSc%_cVlS%̂YX%XV\gcXSc%VljWV_̂fVgY\%VY%Sw_V\VYZ%Vf\%jŴYYVYZ%nUY_fVgY\x%fg%jcglgfS
fRS%hSWW%TSVYZ%gn%fRS%̂cŜ%VY%jUc\ÛY_S%gn%fRS%GgUY_VWa\%jghSc\%UYXSc%\S_fVgY%y%gn%fRS
zg_̂W%{g̀ScYlSYf%m_f%y|||}%fg%cSnWS_f%fRS%ZUVX̂Y_S%_gYf̂VYSX%VY%fRS%GgUY_VWa\%bk{%gY
GgllUYVfd%b̂nSfd%~d%eS\VZY%̂YX%fg%SY\UcS%fRS%XS̀SWgjlSYf%jcg̀VXS\%̂%\̂nS%̂YX%\S_UcS
SỲVcgYlSYf%VY%̂__gcX̂Y_S%hVfR%zgYXgY%kŴY%[�UWd%y|tt]%kgWV_VS\%uot%̂YX%uo�o

pg%XS̀SWgjlSYf%\R̂WW%f̂�S%jŴ_S%UYfVW%̂%ŴYX\_̂jS%\_RSlS%R̂\%TSSY%\UTlVffSX%fg%̂YX
ĵjcg̀SX%VY%hcVfVYZ%Td%fRS%zg_̂W%kŴYYVYZ%mUfRgcVfdo%QRS%\_RSlS%\R̂WW%VY_WUXS�%�

to%eSf̂VW\%gn%bgnf%ẑYX\_̂jVYZ
tô%kŴYfVYZ%jŴY\%[̂f%Ygf%WS\\%fR̂Y%̂%\_̂WS%gn%t�t||]}
toT%�cVffSY%\jS_VnV_̂fVgY%gn%jŴYfVYZ%̂YX%_UWfV̀̂ fVgY%hgc�\%fg%TS%UYXScf̂�SY}
to_%b_RSXUWS%gn%jŴYf\%ZV̀VYZ%\jS_VS\}%jŴYf%\V�S\}%̂YX%jcgjg\SX%YUlTSc\�XSY\VfVS\
hRScS%̂jjcgjcV̂fS

yo%eSf̂VW\%gn%î cX%ẑYX\_̂jVYZ
yô%qSnU\S%bfgĉZS}%VY_WUXVYZ%\V�S%̂YX%XS\VZY%gn%cSnU\S%WVnf}%cggl}%Xggc%̂YX%l̂ VYfSŶY_S
gn%fRS%\̂lS
yoT%Gd_WS%bfgĉZS%ngc%�y%TV_d_WS\
yo_%IŜY\%gn%SY_Wg\UcS�TgUYX̂cd%fcŜflSYf\}%VY_WUXVYZ%XSf̂VW\%gn%fRS%\_cSSYVYZ%cS�UVcSX
ngc%fRS%XSnSY\V̀S%\ĵ_S%̂f%fRS%ncgYf%gn%fRS%ZcgUYX%nWggc%nŴf\%̂\%fg%SY\UcS%fRS%jcV̀̂ _d%gn
fRS\S%cS\VXSYf\%
yoX%Ĝ c%k̂c�VYZ%ẑdgUf\%[VY_WUXVYZ%XSlgY\fĉfVgY%fR̂f%y%ĵc�VYZ%\ĵ_S\%̂cS%\Sc̀SX%Td
SWS_fcV_̂W%_R̂cZVYZ%jgVYf\]
yoS%î cX%bUcn̂_VYZ%Î fScV̂W\
yon%rwfScŶW%zVZRfVYZ
yoZ%HfRSc%\fcU_fUcS\%[\U_R%̂\%jŴd%S�UVjlSYf%̂YX%nUcYVfUcS]

�o%zV̀VYZ%� ŴW\%̂YX%qggn\
�ô%eSf̂VW\%gn%fRS%VY_WU\VgY%gn%WV̀VYZ%ĥ WW\%̂YX%cggn\
�oT%�U\fVnV_̂fVgY%̂\%fg%hRd%Yg%ĵcf%gn%fRS%XS̀SWgjlSYf%_̂Y%VY_WUXS%WV̀VYZ%ĥ WW\%̂YX%cggn\

�o%eSf̂VW\%gn%ẑYX\_̂jS%Î VYfSŶY_S
�ô%ẑYX\_̂jS%Î VYfSŶY_S%b_RSXUWS%ngc%̂%lVYVlUl%jScVgX%gn%�%dŜc\o
�oT%kcgjg\̂W\%ngc%fRS%cSjŴ_SlSYf%gn%̂Yd%fcSS}%\RcUT}%gc%̂cŜ%gn%\UcnVYZ�\SSXVYZ%hVfRVY
fRS%ŴYX\_̂jVYZ%\_RSlS%hRV_R%XVS\%gc%VY%fRS%gjVYVgY%gn%fRS%zg_̂W%kŴYYVYZ%mUfRgcVfd
TS_glS\%\ScVgU\Wd%X̂l̂ ZSX%gc%XV\Ŝ\SXo

�o%b_RSXUWS%ngc%sljWSlSYf̂fVgY

�o%HfRSc
�ô%rwV\fVYZ%̂YX%jcgjg\SX%nUY_fVgŶW%\Sc̀V_S\%̂Tg̀S%̂YX%TSWgh%ZcgUYX
�oT%kcgjg\SX%nVYV\RVYZ%WS̀SW\%gc%_gYfgUc\

QRScŜnfSc%fRS%XS̀SWgjlSYf%\R̂WW%TS%_̂ccVSX%gUf%̂YX%l̂ VYf̂VYSX%VY%nUWW%̂__gcX̂Y_S%hVfR

5

Page 221



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJ

KLKIM

KLKIM

GHINN

.!$O),/%&((#*!+)#,

P#,%A+!,Q!$Q%0#,Q)+)#,

P#,%A+!,Q!$Q%0#,Q)+)#,

.(!9%&$2!%'$#R)-)#,%#S%Q2+!)(-

TUV%WXXYZ[V\%\VTW]̂_̀

GHaILK
bZ%Vc_dYV%TUWT%TUV%XYZXZ_V\%\V[V̂ZXeVcT%f]̂̂%XYV_VY[V%Wc\%VcUWcgV%TUV%[]_dŴ%WeVc]T]V_
Zh%TUV%̂ZgŴ]Ti%Wc\%XYZ[]\V%W\VjdWTV%hWg]̂]T]V_%]c%gZeX̂]WcgV%f]TU%XẐ]g]V_%kHNlm%kHln%Wc\
aoNp%Zh%TUV%q]̂̂]cr\Zc%sZgŴ%t̂Wcu%tWYT%bfZ%IW[V\%vwt%tẐ]g]V_%xKZ[VeyVY%JzNJ{%Wc\
tẐ]gi%|̀N}%xYVhd_V%_TZYWrV{%Zh%TUV%sZc\Zc%t̂Wc%x~d̂i%JzNN{

KZ%dc]T%UVYVyi%WXXYZ[V\%_UŴ̂%yV%ZggdX]V\%dcT]̂%W%XWY�]cr%Ŵ̂ZgWT]Zc%_gUVeV%UW_%yVVc
_dye]TTV\%TZm%Wc\%WXXYZ[V\%]c%fY]T]cr%yim%TUV%sZgŴ%t̂Wcc]cr%adTUZY]Tì%%bUVYVWhTVY%TUV
XWY�]cr%_UŴ̂%YVeW]c%Ŵ̂ZgWTV\%hZY%TUV%d_V%Zh%TUV%dc]T_%]c%WggZY\WcgV%f]TU%TUV%WXXYZ[V\
_gUVeV%Wc\%YVeW]c%dc\VY%TU]_%Ŵ̂ZgWT]Zc%hZY%TUV%̂]hV%Zh%TUV%\V[V̂ZXeVcT̀

GHaILK
bZ%Vc_dYV%TUWT%Wc%WXXYZXY]WTV%̂V[V̂%Zh%gWY%XWY�]cr%XYZ[]_]Zc%]_%XYZ[]\V\%Zc%_]TV%]c
WggZY\WcgV%f]TU%tẐ]gi%aoNp%q]̂̂]cr\Zc%sZgŴ%t̂Wcu%tWYT%bfZ%IW[V\%vwt%tẐ]g]V_
xKZ[VeyVY%JzNJ{%Wc\%MUWXTVY%�%Zh%TUV%sZc\Zc%t̂Wc%̀%x~d̂i%JzNN{̀

tY]ZY%TZ%gZeeVcgVeVcT%Zh%\V[V̂ZXeVcT%Wc%VgẐZr]gŴ%VcUWcgVeVcT%_gUVeV%_UŴ̂%yV
_dye]TTV\%TZ%Wc\%WXXYZ[V\%]c%fY]T]cr%yi%TUV%sZgŴ%t̂Wcc]cr%adTUZY]Tì%bUV%_gUVeV%_UŴ̂
ĝVWŶi%\VTW]̂%eVW_dYV_%TZ%XYZeZTV%Wc\%VcUWcgV%f]̂\̂]hV%ZXXZYTdc]T]V_%f]TU]c%TUV
Ŵc\_gWX]cr%Wc\%TUV%hWyY]g%Zh%TUV%yd]̂\]cr_%]cĝd\]cr%eVW_dYV_%_dgU%W_%UWy]TWT%fŴ̂_m%y]Y\
Wc\%yWT%yZ�V_%Wc\%cVgTWY%Y]gU%X̂WcT]cr̀%bUV%_gUVeV%_UŴ̂%W]e%TZ%]cĝd\V%Wc%WYVW%Zh%̂Wc\
\V\]gWTV\%TZ%f]̂\̂]hV%UWy]TWT̀%%bUV%\V[V̂ZXeVcT%ed_T%XYZgVV\%]c%WggZY\WcgV%f]TU%TUV
WXXYZ[V\%_gUVeV̀%

GHaILK
bZ%Vc_dYV%TUV%\V[V̂ZXeVcT%gZcTY]ydTV_%TZ%VgẐZr]gŴ%VcUWcgVeVcT%]c%WggZY\WcgV%f]TU
tẐ]gi%Ho}%xsZgŴ%t̂Wc{%Wc\%tẐ]gi%}̀Jn%Zh%TUV%sZc\Zc%t̂Wc̀

wV[V̂ZXeVcT%_UŴ̂%cZT%gZeeVcgV%dcT]̂%W%k]Y\%qW�WY\%oWcWrVeVcT%t̂Wc%UW_%yVVc
_dye]TTV\%TZ%Wc\%WXXYZ[V\%]c%fY]T]cr%yi%TUV%sZgŴ%t̂Wcc]cr%adTUZY]Tì%bUV%_dye]TTV\%X̂Wc
_UŴ̂%]cĝd\V%\VTW]̂_%Zhu
�oWcWrVeVcT%Zh%Wci%ĥWT�_UŴ̂Zf%X]TgUV\�%rYVVc%YZZh_%Zc%yd]̂\]cr_%f]TU]c%TUV%_]TV%fU]gU
eWi%yV%WTTYWgT][V%TZ%cV_T]crm%YZZ_T]cr%Wc\%�̂ZWh]cr�%y]Y\_̀%bUV%eWcWrVeVcT%X̂Wc%_UŴ̂
gZeX̂i%f]TU%a\[]gV%KZTV%n%�tZTVcT]Ŵ%k]Y\%qW�WY\_%hYZe%kd]̂\]cr%wV_]rc�̀%bUV%k]Y\
qW�WY\%oWcWrVeVcT%t̂Wc%_UŴ̂%yV%]eX̂VeVcTV\%W_%WXXYZ[V\%Wc\%_UŴ̂%YVeW]c%]c%hZYgV%TZ
TUV%̂]hV%Zh%TUV%yd]̂\]cr̀%KZ%_dy_VjdVcT%ŴTVYWT]Zc_%TZ%TUV%X̂Wc%WYV%TZ%TW�V%X̂WgV%dĉV__%h]Y_T
_dye]TTV\%TZ%Wc\%WXXYZ[V\%]c%fY]T]cr%yi%TUV%sZgŴ%t̂Wcc]cr%adTUZY]Tì%

GHaILK
�c%TUV%]cTVYV_T%Zh%a]YgYWhT%_WhVTì%�T%]_%cVgV__WYi%TZ%eWcWrV%TUV%ĥWT�%rYVVc%YZZh%]c%ZY\VY%TZ
e]c]e]_V%]T_%WTTYWgT][VcV__%TZ%y]Y\_%fU]gU%gZd̂\%Vc\WcrVY%TUV%_WhV%eZ[VeVcT%Zh%W]YgYWhT
Wc\%TUV%ZXVYWT]Zc%Zh%qVWTUYZf%a]YXZYT̀

KZ%\V[V̂ZXeVcT%_UŴ̂%gZeeVcgV%dcT]̂%\VTW]̂_%Zh%X̂Wi%WYVW_%hZY%gU]̂\YVc%UW[V%yVVc
_dye]TTV\%TZ%Wc\%WXXYZ[V\%]c%fY]T]cr%yi%TUV%sZgŴ%t̂Wcc]cr%adTUZY]Tì%bUVYVWhTVYm%TUV%X̂Wi
WYVW_%_UŴ̂%yV%XYZ[]\V\%XY]ZY%TZ%TUV%ZggdXWT]Zc%Zh%Wci%dc]T%f]TU]c%TUV%\V[V̂ZXeVcT%Wc\
eW]cTW]cV\%hZY%TU]_%XdYXZ_V̀

�

�

4;

44

Page 222



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ

KLIMN

KLIMO

JHPMQ

R#,%A+!,S!$S%0#,S)+)#,

0#S2%T#$%A8-+!),!U(2%V#12-

D)T2+)12%V#12-WX622(*6!)$%C,)+-

A8-+!),!U(2%X!+2$% !,!/212,+

KLYIHG
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%ab\%d\e\f[gh\]a%hci\̂%cd\j_ca\%g̀[ek̂k[]%[l%mbkfd̀\]n̂%gfco%̂gcm\%k]
cmm[̀dc]m\%pkab%q[fkmo%KM%rkffk]sd[]%t[mcf%qfc]u%qc̀a%Zp[%Ice\d%vwq%q[fkmk\̂
xG[e\hy\̀%z{Mz|%c]d%t[]d[]%qfc]%x}_fo%z{MM|%q[fkmo%~�MN�

q̀k[̀%a[%ab\%m[hh\]m\h\]a%[l%d\e\f[gh\]a%c%d\ackf\d%\]\̀so%ĉ \̂̂ ĥ\]a%̂bcff%y\
_̂yhkaa\d%̂b[pk]s%b[p%ab\%d\e\f[gh\]a%pkff%̀\d_m\%mc̀y[]%\hk̂̂k[]̂%yo%�{�%l̀[h%c
z{M{%�_kfdk]s%K\s_fcak[]̂%m[hgfkc]a%d\e\f[gh\]a�%%Zb\%ĉ \̂̂ ĥ\]a%̂bcff%mf\c̀fo%̂b[pu
M|%Zb\%yĉ\fk]\%\]\̀so%d\hc]d%xipb̀%c]d%isJHz|%l[̀%\cmb%\f\h\]a%[l%ab\%̀\s_fca\d
\]\̀so%_̂\%x\�s�%̂gcm\%b\cak]s�%b[a%pca\̀%c]d%\f\màkmkao|%l[̀%cff%ab\%̀\f\ec]a%_̂\̂%x\�s�
\̀̂kd\]akcf�%m[hh\̀mkcf�%\am|�%
z|%Zb\%h\ab[d̂%a[%khg̀[e\%ab\%\]\̀so%\llkmk\]mo%[l%ab\%d\e\f[gh\]a%c]d%b[p%abk̂
khgcmâ%[]%ab\%yĉ\fk]\%\hk̂̂k[]̂%c]d%pb\̀\%ab\o%pkff%y\%k]mf_d\d%pkabk]%ab\
d\e\f[gh\]a�
~|%�_ff%d\ackf̂�%̂g\mklkmcak[]%c]d%f[mcak[]%[l%f[p%c]d%�\̀[%mc̀y[]%a\mb][f[sk\̂%c]d%b[p
ab\o%khgcma%[]%ab\%yĉ\fk]\%%
�|%r[p%ab\%a\mb][f[so%pkff%y\%hck]ack]\d%c]d%hc]cs\d%ab̀[_sb[_a%ab\%fkl\akh\%[l%ab\
d\e\f[gh\]a�
Zb\%d\e\f[gh\]a%h_̂a%g̀[m\\d%k]%cmm[̀dc]m\%pkab%ab\%cgg̀[e\d%d\ackf̂�

KLYIHG
Z[%\]̂_̀\%cgg̀[g̀kca\%mc̀y[]%̂cek]ŝ%c̀\%d\fke\̀\d%k]%cmm[̀dc]m\%pkab%t[]d[]%qfc]
q[fkmo%Q�z�

Zb\%dp\ffk]sx̂|%̂bcff%cmbk\e\%t\e\f%�%[l%ab\%J[d\%l[̀%I_̂ack]cyf\%r[h\̂�%G[
d\e\f[gh\]a%̂bcff%m[hh\]m\%_]akf%c%̂ks]\d%d\̂ks]%̂acs\%m\̀aklkmca\%m[]lk̀hk]s%abk̂%f\e\f
bĉ%y\\]%̀\m\ke\d�%Zb\%d\̂ks]%̂acs\%m\̀aklkmca\%̂bcff%y\%̀\ack]\d%c]d%hcd\%ceckfcyf\%l[̀
k]̂g\mak[]%yo%ab\%t[mcf%qfc]]k]s%Y_ab[̀kao%[]%̀\j_\̂a�

Zb\%d\e\f[gh\]a%h_̂a%y\%m[hgf\a\d%k]%cmm[̀dc]m\%pkab%ab\%g̀k]mkgf\̂%[l%ab\%d\̂ks]
âcs\%m\̀aklkmca\%c]d%ab\%cggfkmc]a%̂bcff%\]̂_̀\%abca%m[hgf\ak[]%̂acs\%m\̀aklkmca\%bĉ%y\\]
caack]\d%g̀k[̀%a[%[mm_gc]mo%[l%\cmb%dp\ffk]s�%%

KLYIHG
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%ab\%[y�\make\̂%[l%̂_̂ack]cyf\%d\e\f[gh\]a%kd\]aklk\d%k]%t[]d[]%qfc]%x}_fo
z{MM|%q[fkmk\̂%Q�M%c]d%Q�~�

Yff%̀\̂kd\]akcf%_]kâ%pkabk]%ab\%d\e\f[gh\]a%b\̀\yo%cgg̀[e\d%̂bcff%y\%y_kfa%k]%cmm[̀dc]m\
pkab%tkl\akh\%r[h\̂%Iac]dc̀d̂�%�_̀ab\̀%M{�%[l%ab\%_]kâ%b\̀\yo%cgg̀[e\d%̂bcff%y\
d\̂ks]\d%c]d%m[]̂à_ma\d%a[%y\%l_ffo%pb\\fmbck̀%cmm\̂ k̂yf\%[̀%\ĉkfo%cdcgacyf\%l[̀
\̀̂kd\]â%pb[%c̀\%pb\\fmbck̀%_̂\̀ �̂%ĉ%̂\a%[_a%k]%ab\%J[_]mkfn̂%I_ggf\h\]ac̀o%qfc]]k]s
w[m_h\]a%rwYIu%Ymm\̂ k̂yf\%rkffk]sd[]�

KLYIHG
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%̂_llkmk\]a%b[_̂k]s%̂a[mi%k̂%g̀[ekd\d%a[%h\\a%ab\%]\\d̂%[l%dk̂cyf\d%c]d
\fd\̀fo%g\[gf\%k]%cmm[̀dc]m\%pkab%t[]d[]%qfc]%x}_fo%z{MM|%q[fkmk\̂%~�M�%~�O%c]d%��z

G[%d\e\f[gh\]a%cgg̀[e\d%yo%abk̂%g\̀hk̂̂k[]%̂bcff%y\%m[hh\]m\d%_]akf%c%̂mb\h\%l[̀%ab\

4:

4�

4<

4�

Page 223



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MNOPQRQOS%OT%RURVWQSWXYZ%[WVZN%\WSW]Z\ZSV%̂WR%XZZS%RUX\QVVZ_%VO%WS_%WMMNOPZ_%QS
[NQVQS]%X̀%V̂Z%aObWY%cYWSSQS]%dUV̂ONQV̀e%%f̂Z%Rb̂Z\Z%R̂WYY%bYZWNỲ%_Z\OSRVNWVZ%V̂WV
RURVWQSWXYZ%_NWQSW]Z%R̀RVZ\R%gIhiIj%̂WPZ%XZZS%QSbONMONWVZ_%QSVO%V̂Z%_ZRQ]SR%OT%V̂Z
_ZPZYOM\ZSV%QS%WbbON_WSbZ%[QV̂%V̂Z%̂QZNWNb̂ %̀RZV%OUV%QS%WbbON_WSbZ%[QV̂%cOYQb̀%kelk%OT
V̂Z%aOS_OS%cYWS%WS_%[QYYm%%
Qe%MNOPQ_Z%QSTON\WVQOS%WXOUV%V̂Z%_ZRQ]S%RVON\%MZNQO_%WS_%QSVZSRQV̀n%V̂Z%\ZV̂O_%Z\MYÒZ_
VO%_ZYẀ%WS_%bOSVNOY%V̂Z%RUNTWbZ%[WVZN%_QRb̂WN]Z_%TNO\%V̂Z%RQVZ%WS_%V̂Z%\ZWRUNZR%VWoZS
VO%MNZPZSV%MOYYUVQOS%OT%V̂Z%NZbZQPQS]%]NOUS_[WVZN%WS_pON%RUNTWbZ%[WVZNRq%
QQe%QSbYU_Z%W%VQ\ZVWXYZ%TON%QVR%Q\MYZ\ZSVWVQOSq%WS_%
QQQe%MNOPQ_Z%W%\WSW]Z\ZSV%WS_%\WQSVZSWSbZ%MYWS%TON%V̂Z%YQTZVQ\Z%OT%V̂Z%_ZPZYOM\ZSV
[̂ Qb̂%R̂WYY%QSbYU_Z%V̂Z%WNNWS]Z\ZSVR%TON%W_OMVQOS%X̀%WS̀%MUXYQb%WUV̂ONQV̀%ON%RVWVUVOǸ
US_ZNVWoZN%WS_%WS̀%OV̂ZN%WNNWS]Z\ZSVR%VO%RZbUNZ%V̂Z%OMZNWVQOS%OT%V̂Z%Rb̂Z\Z
V̂NOU]̂OUV%QVR%YQTZVQ\Ze%
f̂Z%Rb̂Z\Z%R̂WYY%WYRO%_Z\OSRVNWVZ%V̂Z%URZ%OT%\ZV̂O_R%VO%\QSQ\QRZ%V̂Z%URZ%OT%MOVWXYZ
[WVZN%V̂NOU]̂%[WVZN%bOYYZbVQOSn%NZURZ%WS_%NZb̀bYQS]%WS_%[QYYm
QPe%MNOPQ_Z%_ZVWQYR%OT%[WVZN%bOYYZbVQOS%TWbQYQVQZR%VO%bWMVUNZ%ZrbZRR%NWQS[WVZNq
Pe%MNOPQ_Z%_ZVWQYR%OT%̂O[%NWQS%WS_%]NZ̀%[WVZN%[QYY%XZ%NZb̀bYZ_%WS_%NZURZ_%QS%V̂Z
_ZPZYOM\ZSVe
f̂ZNZWTVZN%V̂Z%_ZPZYOM\ZSV%R̂WYY%MNObZZ_%QS%WbbON_WSbZ%[QV̂%V̂Z%WMMNOPZ_%Rb̂Z\Ze

stdIHG
fO%ZSRUNZ%V̂Z%_ZPZYOM\ZSV%_OZR%SOV%QSbNZWRZ%V̂Z%NQRo%OT%TYOO_QS]%QS%WbbON_WSbZ%[QV̂
cOYQb̀%Htu%vQYYQS]_OS%aObWY%cYWSm%cWNV%f[O%IWPZ_%hic%cOYQbQZR%gGOPZ\XZN%wxlwj%WS_
aOS_OS%cYWS%gyUỲ%wxllj%cOYQb̀%kelwe

gQj%f̂Z%_ZPZYOM\ZSV%̂ZNZX̀%MZN\QVVZ_%R̂WYY%SOV%bO\\ZSbZ%USVQY%W%Rb̂Z\Z%VO%_ZWY%[QV̂
bOSVW\QSWVQOS%%̂WR%XZZS%RUX\QVVZ_%QS%WbbON_WSbZ%[QV̂%V̂Z%IUMMYZ\ZSVWǸ%cYWSSQS]
zUQ_WSbZ%iObU\ZSV%OS%aWS_%JOSVW\QSWVQOS%WS_%WMMNOPZ_%X̀%V̂Z%aObWY%cYWSSQS]
dUV̂ONQV̀%gacdje%f̂Z%Rb̂Z\Z%R̂WYY%QSbYU_Z%WYY%OT%V̂Z%TOYYO[QS]%\ZWRUNZR%USYZRR%V̂Z%acd
_QRMZSRZR%[QV̂%WS̀%RUb̂%NZ{UQNZ\ZSV%RMZbQTQbWYỲ%WS_%QS%[NQVQS]m%
gWj%d%_ZRo|VOM%RVU_̀%bWNNQZ_%OUV%X̀%W%bO\MZVZSV%MZNROS%VO%b̂WNWbVZNQRZ%V̂Z%RQVZ%WS_
MNOPQ_Z%QSTON\WVQOS%OS%V̂Z%̂QRVOǸ%OT%V̂Z%RQVZpRUNNOUS_QS]%WNZW%WS_%VO%Q_ZSVQT̀%WS_
ZPWYUWVZ%WYY%MOVZSVQWY%ROUNbZR%OT%bOSVW\QSWVQOS%WS_%Q\MWbVR%OS%YWS_%WS_%[WVZN%WS_%WYY
OV̂ZN%Q_ZSVQTQZ_%NZbZMVONR%NZYZPWSV%VO%V̂Z%RQVZq%
gXj%d%RQVZ%QSPZRVQ]WVQOSn%QSbYU_QS]%[̂ ZNZ%NZYZPWSV%ROQYn%ROQY%]WRn%RUNTWbZ%WS_%]NOUS_[WVZN
RW\MYQS]n%VO]ZV̂ZN%[QV̂%V̂Z%NZRUYVR%OT%WSWỲRQR%WS_%NQRo%WRRZRR\ZSV%R̂WYY%XZ%bWNNQZ_%OUV
X̀%W%%RUQVWXỲ%{UWYQTQZ_%WS_%WbbNZ_QVZ_%bOSRUYVWSVpbOSVNWbVONe%f̂Z%NZMONV%R̂OUY_%WYRO
bYZWNỲ%Q_ZSVQT̀%WYY%NQRoRn%YQ\QVWVQOSR%WS_%NZbO\\ZS_WVQOSR%TON%NZ\Z_QWY%\ZWRUNZR%VO%\WoZ
V̂Z%RQVZ%RUQVWXYZ%TON%V̂Z%MNOMORZ_%URZq%WS_%
gbj%d%[NQVVZS%\ZV̂O_%RVWVZ\ZSV%MNOPQ_QS]%_ZVWQYR%OT%V̂Z%NZ\Z_QWVQOS%Rb̂Z\Z%WS_%̂O[%V̂Z
bO\MYZVQOS%OT%V̂Z%NZ\Z_QWY%[ONoR%[QYY%XZ%PZNQTQZ_%R̂WYY%XZ%W]NZZ_%QS%[NQVQS]%[QV̂%V̂Z%acd
MNQON%VO%bO\\ZSbZ\ZSVn%WYOS]%[QV̂%_ZVWQYR%OT%W%[WVb̂QS]%XNQZT%VO%W__NZRR%US_QRbOPZNZ_
bOSVW\QSWVQOSe%
gQQj%}T%_UNQS]%_ZPZYOM\ZSV%[ONoR%bOSVW\QSWVQOS%SOV%W__NZRRZ_%QS%V̂Z%RUX\QVVZ_
NZ\Z_QWVQOS%Rb̂Z\Z%QR%Q_ZSVQTQZ_n%V̂Z%UM_WVZ_%[WVb̂QS]%XNQZT%R̂WYY%XZ%RUX\QVVZ_%WS_%WS
W__ZS_U\%VO%V̂Z%NZ\Z_QWVQOS%Rb̂Z\Z%R̂WYY%XZ%W]NZZ_%[QV̂%V̂Z%acd%MNQON%VO
Q\MYZ\ZSVWVQOSq%WS_%%
gQQQj%dYY%[ONoR%[̂ Qb̂%TON\%MWNV%OT%V̂Z%NZ\Z_QWVQOS%Rb̂Z\Z%R̂WYY%XZ%bO\MYZVZ_%WS_%W
bO\MNẐZSRQPZ%PZNQTQbWVQOS%NZMONV%R̂WYY%XZ%RUX\QVVZ_%VO%V̂Z%JOUSbQY~R%tSPQNOS\ZSVWY
cNOVZbVQOS%hSQV%XZTONZ%WS̀%MWNV%OT%V̂Z%_ZPZYOM\ZSV%QR%ObbUMQZ_%ON%XNOU]̂V%QSVO%URZ%USYZRR
V̂Z%acd%_QRMZSRZR%[QV̂%WS̀%RUb̂%%NZ{UQNZ\ZSV%RMZbQTQbWYỲ%WS_%QS%[NQVQS]e
g_j�ZTONZ%WS̀%%MWNV%OT%V̂Z%_ZPZYOM\ZSV%QR%ObbUMQZ_n%RQVZ%_ZNQPZ_%ROQYR%WS_%Q\MONVZ_%ROQYR

4�

Page 224



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHGIJ K#,%A+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MNOPP%QR%STURVRTURTWPX%WRMWRU%YZ[%\NR]S\OP%\ZTWO]STOWSZT̂%_PP%MZSPM%%̀MRU%YZ[%aO[URTM
OTUbZ[%POTUM\OVSTa%V̀[VZMRM%MNOPP%QR%\PROT%OTU%Y[RR%ZY%\ZTWO]STOWSZT̂%

cd_IHGe%fZ%RTM̀[R%WNOW%[SMgM%Y[Z]%POTU%\ZTWO]STOWSZT%WZ%WNR%ỲẀ[R%̀MR[M%ZY%WNR%POTU
OTU%TRSaNQZ̀[STa%POTU%O[R%%]STS]SMRUh%WZaRWNR[%iSWN%WNZMR%WZ%\ZTW[ZPPRU%iOWR[Mh%V[ZVR[WX
OTU%R\ZPZaS\OP%MXMWR]M%OTU%WNR%URjRPZV]RTW%\OT%QR%\O[[SRU%Z̀W%MOYRPX%iSWNZ̀W
T̀O\\RVWOQPR%[SMgM%WZ%iZ[gR[Mh%TRSaNQZ̀[M%OTU%ZWNR[%ZYYMSWR%[R\RVWZ[M%ST%O\\Z[UOT\R%iSWN
VZPS\X%Hdkk%ZY%WNR%lSPPSTaUZT%mZ\OP%nPOTe%nO[W%fiZ%IOjRU%opn%nZPS\SRM%qGZjR]QR[
rskrt̂

uRYZ[R%WNR%URjRPZV]RTW%SM%\Z]]RT\RU%URWOSPM%ZY%OTX%VPOTWh%]O\NSTR[X%Z[%ỲRP%Q̀[TWh%OM
VO[W%ZY%WNR%RTR[aX%V[ZjSMSZT%OTU%WNR%PZ\OWSZT%ZY%WNR%YP̀R%YZ[%WNR%URjRPZV]RTW%MNOPP%QR
M̀Q]SWWRU%WZ%WNR%mn_%YZ[%OVV[ZjOP̂%fNSM%MNOPP%ST\P̀UR%VZPP̀WOTW%R]SMMSZT%[OWRM%OW%WNR%YP̀R
iSWN%Z[%iSWNZ̀W%]SWSaOWSZT%WR\NTZPZaSRM̂%fNR%̀MR%ZY%̀PW[O%PZi%GHv%R]SMMSZT%aOM%JlnM%OTU
QZSPR[M%SM%[R\Z]]RTURÛ%fNR%URjRPZV]RTW%MNZ̀PU%OM%O%]STS]̀ ]%QR%wOS[%x̀OPSWX%TR̀W[OPw
OTU%QRPZi%WNR%Q̀SPUSTa%R]SMMSZTM%QRT\N]O[ĝ

cd_IHGe
fZ%MOYRàO[U%WNR%O]RTSWX%ZY%TRSaNQZ̀[STa%V[ZVR[WSRM%ST%O\\Z[UOT\R%iSWN%VZPS\X%Hdk%ZY
WNR%lSPPSTaUZT%mZ\OP%nPOTe%nO[W%fiZ%IOjRU%opn%nZPS\SRM%qGZjR]QR[%rskrt̂

45

yzr

yz{

0#1'8(-#$9%E,|#$1!+)}2%~4�

0#1'8(-#$9%E,|#$1!+)}2%~:�

4

:

EK��= &>E�?A

fNR%UR\SMSZT%WZ%�c_Gf%VPOTTSTa%VR[]SMMSZT%NOM%QRRT%WOgRT%NOjSTa%[RaO[U%WZ%OPP%[RPRjOTW
VPOTTSTa%PRaSMPOWSZTh%[RàPOWSZTMh%àSUOT\Rh%\S[\̀PO[M%OTU%JZ̀T\SP%VZPS\SRMh%ST\P̀USTa%fNR
l̀ ]OT%cSaNWM%_\W%qk���t%qlc_%k���t%iNS\N%]OgRM%SW%̀TPOiỲP%YZ[%WNR%JZ̀T\SP%WZ%O\W
ST\Z]VOWSQPX%iSWN%JZTjRTWSZT%[SaNWMh%MVR\SYS\OPPX%_[WS\PR%�%q[SaNW%WZ%O%YOS[%NRO[STat�%_[WS\PR%�
q[SaNW%WZ%[RMVR\W%YZ[%V[SjOWR%OTU%YO]SPX%PSYRt�%_[WS\PR%k%ZY%WNR%�S[MW%n[ZWZ\ZP%qV[ZWR\WSZT%ZY
V[ZVR[WXt%OTU%_[WS\PR%k�%qV[ZNSQSWSZT%ZY%USM\[S]STOWSZTt̂

fNR%UR\SMSZT%WZ%�c_Gf%VPOTTSTa%VR[]SMMSZT%NOM%QRRT%WOgRT%NOjSTa%[RaO[U%WZ%WNR
VZPS\SRM%OTU%V[ZVZMOPM%ST%WNR%lSPPSTaUZT%oTSWO[X%pRjRPZV]RTW%nPOT%IOjRU%nZPS\SRM
qIRVWR]QR[%rss�t%OM%ST\Z[VZ[OWRU%STWZ%WNR%lSPPSTaUZT%mZ\OP%nPOT%qrskrt%MRW%Z̀W%QRPZih
ST\P̀USTa%ÌVVPR]RTWO[X%nPOTTSTa%�̀ SUOT\Rh%OTU%WZ%OPP%[RPRjOTW%]OWR[SOP%\ZTMSUR[OWSZTMh
ST\P̀USTa%WNR%mZTUZT%nPOT%q�̀PX%rskkt%OTU%TOWSZTOP%àSUOT\R̂

mnn%k̂k

udk

Gnn�

Gnn�k

Gnn��

Gnn��

mnn%r̂k

mnn%{̂{

mnn%{̂�

mnn%{̂z

mnn%{̂�

mnn%{̂�

mnn%ẑ{

rskktpRPSjR[STa%WNR%MW[OWRaS\%jSMSZT%OTU%ZQ�R\WSjRM%YZ[%mZTUZT

pRjRPZV]RTW%iSWNST%O[\NORZPZaS\OP%V[SZ[SWX%O[ROM

GOWSZTOP%nPOTTSTa%nZPS\X%�[O]RiZ[g

Gnn�%�%pRPSjR[STa%M̀MWOSTOQPR%URjRPZV]RTW

Gnn�%�%pRPSjR[STa%O%iSUR%\NZS\R%ZY%NSaN%x̀OPSWX%NZ]RM

Gnn�%�%cRx̀S[STa%aZZU%URMSaT

qrskkt%mZTUZT%ST%SWM%aPZQOPh%d̀[ZVROT%OTU%o�%\ZTWRvW

qrskkt%yT\[ROMSTa%NZ̀MSTa%M̀VVPX

qrskkt%HVWS]SMSTa%NZ̀MSTa%VZWRTWSOP

qrskkt%�̀ OPSWX%OTU%URMSaT%ZY%NZ̀MSTa%URjRPZV]RTWM

qrskkt%mO[aR%[RMSURTWSOP%URjRPZV]RTWM

qrskkt%lZ̀MSTa%JNZS\R

qrskkt%ÌMWOSTOQPR%URMSaT%OTU%\ZTMW[̀\WSZT

Page 225



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHH%IJK

GHH%IJLM

GHH%IJLN

GHH%IJLO

GHH%KJP

GHH%KJN

GHH%KJO

QRLM

QRLS

QRLT

QRPU

QRPL

QRPP

QRPM

QRPN

QRPI

QRPO

QRMO

QRMS

VRL

VRM

VRK

VRS

WN

WI

XL

XLO

XLK

GRP

YZLM

YZP

YZK

[PULL\%X]̂]_̀ ab]%]̂]cde

[PULL\%fghìĵ̀ ab]%kc̀ĵ̀ d]

[PULL\%l ì]c%mg̀bjie%̀̂ k%_̀ hi]_̀ i]c%ĵnc̀hicgoigc]

[PULL\%l h̀i]%h]bnphgnnjoj]̂oe

[PULL\%Ŷ%ĵobghjq]%]̂qjcr̂s]̂i

[PULL\%Gròb%ot̀c̀oi]c

[PULL\%Ycotji]oigc]

u]_%k]q]brvs]̂i%sghi%t̀csr̂jh]%_jit%it]%]wjhiĵd%hic]]i%ho]̂]J

x]hjd̂%or̂hjk]c̀ijr̂h%p%v]k]hicj̀̂ %h]ogcjie%̀̂ k%h̀n]ie

u]_%k]q]brvs]̂i%sghi%jsvcrq]%rc%orsvb]s]̂i%it]%ot̀c̀oi]c%rn%it]
c̀]̀J
x̀ ebjdti%̀̂ k%hĝbjdti%or̂hjk]c̀ijr̂hJ

fjiĵdy%agbz%̀̂ k%vcrwjsjie%rn%̂]_%agjbkĵdh{]wi]̂hjr̂hJ

X]hjk]̂ij̀b%]wi]̂hjr̂h{agjbkĵdh%rn%i_r%rc%src]%hirc]ehJ

X]mgjc]h%it]%vcrqjhjr̂%rn%̀k]mg̀i]%̀s]̂jie%hv̀o]J

X]mgjc]h%̂]_%k]q]brvs]̂i%ir%]̂hgc]%̀k]mg̀i]%b]q]bh%rn%vcjq̀oe%ir
]̂jdtargchJ
Zrk]ĉjh̀ijr̂%̀̂ k%jsvcrq]s]̂i%rn%ĵkghicj̀b%̀̂ k%aghĵ]hh%̀c]̀h

|r_̂ %o]̂ic]h%p%k]hjd̂y%b̀ergi%̀̂ k%b̀̂ khòvĵd%rn%̂]_%agjbkĵdh

Hcrvrh̀bh%nrc%tjdt%agjbkĵdh{hicgoigc]h%ĵ%jk]̂ijnj]k%h]̂hjijq]%̀c]̀h

X]i]̂ijr̂%rn%irvrdc̀vtjòb%̀̂ k%b̀̂ khòv]%n]̀igc]h%̀̂ k%vcrqjhjr̂%rn
]̂_%vb̀̂ iĵd%̀̂ k%b̀̂ khòvĵd%ĵ%k]q]brvs]̂i%vcrvrh̀bhJ
Hcri]oijr̂%rn%it]%ot̀c̀oi]c%̀̂ k%̀s]̂jij]h%rn%hgccrĝkĵd%vcrv]cij]h
`̂k%it]%bròb%̀c]̀
Qgjbkĵdh%rc%gh]h%bjz]be%ir%ògh]%̂rjh]%̀̂ r̂è ô]%p%sjijd̀ijr̂
s]̀hgc]h
x]q]brvs]̂i%ĵ%̀c]̀h%bjz]be%ir%nbrrkĵd%p%c]mgjc]s]̂i%nrc%nbrrk
vcri]oijr̂%s]̀hgc]h
x]q]brvs]̂i%bjz]be%ir%c]hgbi%ĵ%ĵoc]̀h]k%nbrrk%cjhz%kg]%ir%̀kkjijr̂ b̀
hgcǹo]%_̀ i]c%cĝprnn%p%c]mgjc]s]̂i%nrc%̀ii]̂g̀ijr̂%s]̀hgc]h
Zjw%rn%trghĵd%ĝjih

x_]bbĵdh%hgjìab]%nrc%b̀cd]%ǹsjbj]h

x]q]brvs]̂i%vcrvrh̀bh%ĵ%rc%̂]̀c%̀c]̀h%k]njoj]̂i%ĵ%c]oc]̀ijr̂ b̀
rv]̂%hv̀o]
Yoo]hhjajbjie%nrc%]bk]cbe%v]rvb]y%v]rvb]%_jit%kjh̀ajbjij]hy%_rs]̂%̀̂ k
otjbkc]̂
}h]%rn%vb̀̂ ĵ̂d%rabjd̀ijr̂h%ir%hgvvb]s]̂i%it]%vcrqjhjr̂%rn
c]oc]̀ijr̂y%b]jhgc]%̀̂ k%orssĝjie%ǹojbjij]h
x]q]brvs]̂i%ĵ%k]hjd̂ ì]k%~̂kghicj̀b%̀̂ k%Qghĵ]hh%Yc]̀h

YZLM%~̂oc]̀hĵd%it]%]̀h]%rn%srq]s]̂i%nrc%nc̀jb%̀̂ k%]bk]cbe%v]rvb]
`̂k%v]rvb]%_jit%kjh̀ajbjij]h%ĵ%k]q]brvs]̂i%hot]s]h%itcrgdt
[_t]c]%̀vvcrvcj̀i]\�%p%
[j\%xj̀bp̀pcjk]%̀̂ k%srajbjie%agh%h]cqjo]h
[jj\%ftrvsrajbjie%hot]s]h
[jjj\%�r̂q]̂j]̂i%v̀czĵd%hv̀o]h
[jq\%x]hjd̂%rn%cr̀ky%nrri_̀ ey%v̀czĵd%̀̂ k%v]k]hicj̀̂ %̀̂ k%hic]]i
ngĉjigc]%hot]s]h
x]q]brvs]̂i%vcrvrh̀bh%p%̀hh]hhs]̂i%rn%ic̀nnjo%d]̂]c̀ijr̂y%jsv̀oi
r̂%or̂d]hijr̂%̀̂ k%vgabjo%ic̀ ĥvrci%̀q̀jb̀ajbjie%̀̂ k%òv̀ojie
�r̂hjk]c̀ijr̂%rn%ic̀nnjo%d]̂]c̀i]k%ae%vcrvrh]k%k]q]brvs]̂ihJ

Page 226



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GIJ

GIK

GH

0#,+$#(%#L%?,M)$#,12,+!(%N8)-!,*2%L$#1%0#,-+$8*+)#,%O#$P

Q''#$+8,)+)2-%L#$%O#$P%?R'2$)2,*2

0#8,*)(-%D#*!(%.(!,%S%.!$+%4%3%A+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

@8)(T),/%+#%&''$#M2T%U$!V),/

W

<

X

Y

Z[\]̂_̀a%bcde%faedg\h\d_%̂_f%̀d_]hc[̀h\d_%idcj]%\]%][klàh%hd%̀d_hcdg%[_fac%mna%od_hcdg
db%pdgg[h\d_%q̀h%HKrst%hna%ogâ_%q\c%q̀h]%̂_f%dhnac%caĝhaf%gau\]ĝh\d_v%G_%ŵch\̀[ĝct%xd[
]nd[gf%a_][ca%hn̂h%hna%bdggdi\_u%̂ca%̀dewg\af%i\hnyz

qv%{aedg\h\d_%̂_f%̀d_]hc[̀h\d_%idcj]%in\̀n%̂ca%̂[f\kga%̂h%hna%]\ha%kd[_f̂cx%]n̂gg%d_gx%ka
`̂cc\af%d[h%kahiaa_%hna%nd[c]%db%|Jv||%̂_f%HJv||%nd[c]%}d_f̂x%hd%~c\f̂x%̂_f%kahiaa_
hna%nd[c]%db%|Jv||%nd[c]%̂_f%H�v||%nd[c]%d_%�̂h[cf̂xv%Zd%idcj]%]n̂gg%ka%̀̂ cc\af%d[h%d_
�[_f̂x]t%�̂_j%dc%p[kg\̀%�dg\f̂x]v

�v%qgg%_d\]a%ua_aĉhaf%f[c\_u%][̀n%idcj]%]n̂gg%ka%̀d_hcdggaf%\_%̀dewg\̂_̀a%i\hn%�c\h\]n
�ĥ_f̂cf%odfa%db%pĉ h̀\̀a%��%I��Jy�||Kv

ov%{[]h%ae\]]\d_]%]n̂gg%ka%̀d_hcdggaf%\_%̀dewg\̂_̀a%i\hn%hna%}̂ xdc%db%�d_fd_�]%�a]h
pĉ h̀\̀a%�[\f̂_̀a�%mna%od_hcdg%db%f[]h%̂_f%ae\]]\d_]%bcde%̀d_]hc[̀h\d_%̂_f%faedg\h\d_v

{v%Zd%kd_b\ca]%hn̂h%̀câha%f̂cj%]edja%dc%_[\]̂_̀a%hd%gd̀ ĝ%ca]\fa_h]v

�d[% ĉa% f̂�\]af%hd% d̀_][gh%hna%od[_̀\g�]%�_�\cd_ea_ĥg%pcdhàh\d_%�_\h
�iiivn\gg\_ufd_vud�v[j�_d\]a%magv%|HJKI%�I|HII�%dc%hd%]aaj%wc\dc%̂wwcd�̂g%[_fac%�àh\d_
�H%db%hna%od_hcdg%db%pdgg[h\d_%q̀h%\b%xd[%̂_h\̀\ŵha%̂_x%f\bb\̀[ghx%\_%̀ ĉcx\_u%d[h
d̀_]hc[̀h\d_%dhnac%hn̂_%i\hn\_%hna%_dcê g%idcj\_u%nd[c]%]ah%d[h%\_%�q�%̂kd�at%̂_f%kx
eâ_]%hn̂h%id[gf%e\_\e\]a%f\]h[ck̂_̀a%hd%̂fld\_\_u%wcae\]a]v

mna%fa�agdwac%\]%ca�[a]haf%hd%ê �\e\]a%hna%dwwdch[_\h\a]%hd%wcd�\fa%n\un%�[̂g\hx%idcj
a�wac\a_̀a%bdc%xd[_u%wadwga%�ŵch\̀[ĝcgx%hna%Hs%z%HK%̂ua%ucd[w�%bcde%hna%�d_fd_
�dcd[un%db%�\gg\_ufd_t%\_%][̀n%̂câ]%̂]%kc\̀jĝx\_ut%wĝ]hac\_ut%ŵ\_h\_u%̂_f%fàdĉh\_ut
agàhc\̀̂ g%\_]ĥgĝh\d_t%̀ ĉwa_hcx%̂_f%ĝ_f]̀ ŵ\_u%\_%̀d_l[_̀h\d_%i\hn%hna%�\gg\_ufd_
�f[̀ ĥ\d_%̂_f%�[]\_a]]%p̂ch_ac]n\wv%
%
pgâ]a%̀d_ĥ̀ ay%}c%pahac%�̂gat%on\ab%��à[h\�a%�bb\̀act%�\gg\_ufd_%mĉ\_\_u%�hfy%%̀d_ĥ̀ h
faĥ\g]%z%̀�d%�\gg\_ufd_%mĉ\_\_u%�hft%�_\h%qt%�̂uga%�bb\̀a%oa_hcat%mna%�[_î xt%�d[hn
�[\]g\wt%�qs%���%%magy%|HJKI%�rH%Kr�%aê \gy%wahac]̂ga�n\gg\_ufd_hĉ\_\_uv̀dv[j

�_%hn\]%fà\]\d_%_dh\̀a%wdg\̀\a]%bcde%hna%od[_̀\g]%�d̀ ĝ%pĝ_y%p̂ch%H%z%�hĉhau\̀%pdg\̀\a]
ŵwâc%b\c]ht%hna_%caga�̂_h%]̂�af%wdg\̀\a]%�cabaccaf%hd%̂]%wdg\̀\a]%bcde%hna%�\gg\_ufd_
�_\ĥcx%{a�agdwea_h%pĝ_%z%�̂�af%pdg\̀\a]%�awhaekac%�||r�t%hna_%�d_fd_%pĝ_%pdg\̀\a]v
�_%hna%Jhn%Zd�aekac%�|H�%�\gg\_ufd_�]%~[gg%od[_̀\g%̂ucaaf%hna%̂fdwh\d_%db%hna%od[_̀\g]
�d̀ ĝ%pĝ_y%p̂ch%H%z%�hĉhau\̀%pdg\̀\a]v%qwwa_f\�%I%db%hn\]%a�wĝ\_]%in\̀n%]̂�af%wdg\̀\a]
bcde%hna%dgf%�_\ĥcx%{a�agdwea_h%�in\̀n%î ]%][klàh%hd%̂%f\càh\d_%bcde%�àcaĥcx%db
�ĥha%\_%�awhaekac%�||r%̂ ucaa\_u%hn̂h%hna%wdg\̀\a]%iaca%�]̂�af��%]h\gg%̂ wwgx%bdc
fa�agdwea_h%̀d_hcdg%fà\]\d_]v

q}J

q}K

pc\dc\hx%̀d_]\faĉh\d_%hd%wafa]hc\̂_]%\_%hna%fa]\u_%̂_f
\ewgaea_ĥh\d_%db%cd̂f%̀d_]hc[̀h\d_%̂_f%hĉbb\̀%ê _̂uaea_h
]̀naea]
pcd�\]\d_%db%̀x̀ga%cd[ha]t%̀d_]\faĉh\d_%db%̀x̀g\]h]�%_aaf]%\_%fa]\u_
db%n\unî x%\ewcd�aea_h%]̀naea]t%wcd�\]\d_%db%̀x̀ga%%ŵcj\_u
b̂ \̀g\h\a]

Page 227



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH

GHI

GJ

GKL

GMN

?,*$#!*612,+

A+$22+%O!1),/%!,P%O81Q2$),/

@8)(P),/%=2/8(!+)#,-%3%R21#()+)#,%!,P%@8)(P),/%S#$T-

=2U8-2VA+#$!/2%&$2!-

0$!,2-

5

W

X

4;

44

4:

YZ[%\]̂%\_̀ab̂_%cdab%ê]fabbaZg%ab%h\b̂_%Zg%cd̂%_af̂ gbaZgb%e]Z̀a_̂_%Zg%cd̂%\ee]Z̀ _̂
_]\iagjb%\b%g[fĥ]̂_%\hZ̀ k̂%ld̂%_̂`̂mZef̂ gc%d̂]̂hn%\ee]Z̀ _̂%f[bc%ĥ%oZgbc][oĉ_
e]̂oab̂mn%ag%\ooZ]_\gô%iacd%cd̂%\ee]Z̀ _̂%_]\iagjbk%pgn%_̂ à\caZg%q]Zf%cd̂b̂%_]\iagjb
]̂r[a]̂b%cd̂%i]acĉg%oZgb̂gc%Zq%cd̂%sZo\m%tm\ggagj%p[cdZ]acnk

YZ[%\]̂%\_̀ab̂_%cd\c%aq%\gn%e\]c%Zq%cd̂%_̂`̂mZef̂ gc%d̂]̂hn%ê]facĉ_%̂go]Z\od̂b%hn
âcd̂]%acb%]ZZqu%i\mmbu%̂\̀ b̂u%j[cĉ]bu%Z]%qZ[g_\caZgbu%cd̂g%\%ĝi%em\ggagj%\eemao\caZg%iamm
d\̀ %̂cZ%ĥ%b[hfacĉ_k%ldab%em\ggagj%ê]fabbaZg%ab%gZc%̀\ma_%qZ]%\%_̂`̂mZef̂ gc%cd\c%]̂b[mcb
ag%\gn%qZ]f%Zq%̂go]Z\odf̂ gck

pmm%e]ZeZb̂_%ĝi%bc]̂ ĉ%g\f̂ b%f[bc%ĥ%gZcaqâ_%cZ%\g_%\ee]Z̀ _̂%hn%cd̂%vZ[goamk%w[am_agj
g\f̂ b%\g_%g[fĥ]bu%\g_%e]ZeZb̂_%od\gĵb%Zq%bc]̂ ĉ%g\f̂ b%f[bc%\mbZ%ĥ%gZcaqâ_%cZ%cd̂
vZ[goamk%xZ]%q[]cd̂]%agqZ]f\caZg%\g_%\_̀aôu%oZgc\oc%y%ld̂%zc]̂ ĉ%{\fagj%\g_%{[fĥ]agj
|qqaô]u%tm\ggagj%}%vZff[gacn%ẑ ]̀aôbu%J%{Z]cd%vàao%v̂ gc]̂u%~ajd%zc]̂ ĉu%��h]a_ĵu
�wL%I��%�l̂mk%NIL��%H�N����k

YZ[]%\cĉgcaZg%ab%_]\ig%cZ%cd̂%ĝ _̂%cZ%oZfemn%iacd%cd̂%]̂m̂̀ \gc%e]Z̀abaZgb%Zq%cd̂%w[am_agj
�̂ j[m\caZgbu%cd̂%w[am_agj%pocb%\g_%Zcd̂]%]̂m\ĉ_%m̂jabm\caZgk%ld̂b̂%oZ̀ ]̂%b[od%iZ]�b%\b%y
cd̂%_̂fZmacaZg%Zq%̂�abcagj%h[am_agjbu%cd̂%̂]̂ocaZg%Zq%\%ĝi%h[am_agj%Z]%bc][oc[]̂u%cd̂
�̂ĉgbaZg%Z]%\mĉ]\caZg%cZ%\%h[am_agju%od\gĵ%Zq%[b̂%Zq%h[am_agjbu%agbc\mm\caZg%Zq%b̂]̀aôbu
[g_̂]eaggagj%iZ]�bu%\g_%qa]̂%b\q̂cn�f̂ \gb%Zq%̂bo\ê%iZ]�bk%{Zcaô%Zq%agĉgcaZg%cZ
_̂fZmabd%̂�abcagj%h[am_agjb%f[bc%ĥ%jà̂ g%cZ%cd̂%vZ[goam�b%w[am_agj%vZgc]Zm%ẑ ]̀aô%\c
m̂\bc%M%î �̂b%ĥqZ]̂%iZ]�%bc\]cbk%p%oZfem̂ĉ_%\eemao\caZg%qZ]f%cZĵcd̂]%iacd%_̂c\am̂_
em\gb%f[bc%ĥ%b[hfacĉ_%qZ]%\ee]Z̀\m%ĥqZ]̂%\gn%h[am_agj%iZ]�%ab%oZff̂ gô_k%xZ]%q[]cd̂]
agqZ]f\caZg%\g_%\_̀aôu%oZgc\oc%y%�̂ ba_̂gcb%ẑ ]̀aôbu%w[am_agj%vZgc]Zmu%J{�NI%vàao
v̂ gc]̂u%��h]a_ĵ%�l̂m̂edZĝ%NIL��%H�NLNK%�%LN�%�%LNL�k

ld̂%e]ZeZb̂_%]̂q[b̂%\g_%]̂onomagj%bcZ]\ĵ%\]̂\b%f̂ ĉ%cd̂%]̂r[a]̂f̂ gcb%Zq%cd̂%vZ[goam�b
\f̂ gacn%\g_%\oôbbahamacn%bc\g_\]_b%Zgmnk%ld̂%e]ZeZb̂_%bcZ]\ĵ%\]̂\%f[bc%\mbZ%oZfemn
iacd%t\]c%~%Zq%cd̂%w[am_agj%�̂ j[m\caZgbk%zdZ[m_%_̂bajg%\f̂ g_f̂ gcb%ĥ%]̂r[a]̂_%cZ
oZfemn%iacd%w[am_agj%�̂ j[m\caZgbu%cd̂b̂%bdZ[m_%ĥ%b[hfacĉ_%cZ%cd̂%sZo\m%tm\ggagj
p[cdZ]acn%qZ]%\ee]Z̀\mk%xZ]%q[]cd̂]%agqZ]f\caZg%\g_%\_̀aô%oZgc\oc%y%�̂ ba_̂gcb%ẑ ]̀aôbu
vàao%v̂ gc]̂u%��h]a_ĵu%�wL%I��%�l̂m�%NIL��%H�NKNN�k

�à̂ g%cd̂%g\c[]̂%Zq%cd̂%e]ZeZb̂_%_̂`̂mZef̂ gc%ac%ab%eZbbahm̂%cd\c%\%o]\ĝ%f\n%ĥ%]̂r[a]̂_
_[]agj%acb%oZgbc][ocaZgk%%ld̂%\eemao\gc�b%\cĉgcaZg%ab%_]\ig%cZ%cd̂%]̂r[a]̂f̂ gc%iacdag%cd̂
w]acabd%zc\g_\]_%vZ_̂%Zq%t]\ocaô%qZ]%cd̂%b\q̂%[b̂%Zq%v]\ĝbu%qZ]%o]\ĝ%Zê]\cZ]b%cZ
oZgb[mc%cd̂%\̂]Z_]Zf̂ %ĥqZ]̂%̂]̂ocagj%\%o]\ĝ%ag%omZb̂%e]Z�afacn%cZ%\g%\̂]Z_]Zf̂ k%%ldab
ab%̂�em\aĝ_%q[]cd̂]%ag%p_̀aô%{Zĉ%Ku%�v]\ĝb%\g_%|cd̂]%vZgbc][ocaZg%Gbb[̂b�%�\̀\am\hm̂
\c%iiik\Z\kZ]jk[��e[hmao\caZgb�b\q̂j[\]_agjk\be�

�ag_%l[]haĝb%o\g%afe\oc%Zg%cd̂%b\q̂%Zê]\caZg%Zq%\a]o]\qc%cd]Z[jd%agĉ]q̂]̂gô%iacd
\̀a\caZg%]\_\]%\g_�Z]%_[̂%cZ%cd̂a]%d̂ajdck%pgn%e]ZeZb\m%cd\c%agoZ]eZ]\ĉb%iag_%c[]haĝb
f[bc%ĥ%\bb̂bb̂_%ag%fZ]̂%_̂c\am%cZ%_̂ĉ]faĝ%cd̂%eZĉgca\m%afe\ocb%Zg%\̀a\caZg%agĉ]̂bcbk
ldab%ab%̂�em\aĝ_%q[]cd̂]%ag%p_̀aô%{Zĉ%�u%�ag_%l[]haĝb%\g_%p̀a\caZg%�\̀\am\hm̂%\c
dcce���iiik\Z\kZ]jk[��eZmaonyb\q̂j[\]_agjkdcf�k

Page 228



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

4G

GH4 A)+2%!,I%D#*!()+9

JKL%MNNOPQMRPST%UPRL%VLMUWXLU%MNNXSYPVMRLOZ%[\]̂%KLQRMXLU%PT%MXLM%MT_%PU%MT%PTRL̀XMO%NMXR
Sa%RKL%aSXVLX%bMPTcSd%MT_%ePXcZ%fT_WURXPMO%gURMRLh%dKPQK%QWXXLTROZ%MQQSVVS_MRLU
MNNXSYPVMRLOZ%M%i\]j%KLQRMXL%PXXL̀WOMXOZ%UKMNL_%NOSR\%JKL%MNNOPQMRPST%UPRL%PU%klUKMNL_%MT_
OSQMRL_%QLTRXMOOZ%MT_%NXSVPTLTROZ%dPRKPT%RKL%bMPTcSd%MT_%ePXcZ%fT_WURXPMO%gURMRL%JXSWR
bSM_%aXSTRM̀L%MT_%PU%MT%PT_PmP_WMO%NOMTTPT̀%WTPR%ST%PRU%SdT\%JKL%dP_LX%bMPTcSd%MT_%ePXcZ
fT_WURXPMO%gURMRL%PU%cSWT_L_%RS%RKL%TSXRK%dLUR%UP_L%cZ%JXSWR%bSM_h%ST%PRU%LMURLXT%UP_L%cZ
nPLdUOLZ%oP̀K%pRXLLRh%MT_%ST%PRU%USWRK%LMURLXT%UP_L%cZ%pR%pRLNKLTU%bSM_h%dPRK%RKL%LTRPXL
USWRK%dLUR%cSWT_MXZ%cSX_LXL_%cZ%RKL%qXMT_%rTPST%sMTMO\

JKL%MNNOPQMRPST%UPRL%PRULOa%NXLULTROZ%MQQSVVS_MRLU%M%NMXR%STLh%NMXR%RdS%URSXLZ%dMXLKSWUL
cWPO_PT̀h%aSXVLXOZ%tTSdT%MU%sMYRST%oSWULh%dKPQK%aSXVMOOZ%QSVNXPUL_%PT_WURXPMO%WULU%dPRK
MTQPOOMXZ%SaaPQLU\%JKLXL%PU%TS%OST̀LX%MTZ%RXM_PT̀%aXSV%dPRKPT%RKL%UPRL%MT_%RKL%cWPO_PT̀Uh%MU
dLOO%MU%RKL%UPRL%PRULOah%MXL%_LRLXPSXMRPT̀%dPRK%mL̀LRMRPST%TSd%cXLMtPT̀%RKXSẀK%RKL
KMX_UWXaMQL%RKMR%QSmLXU%RKL%VMuSXPRZ%Sa%RKL%UPRL\%JS%RKL%aXSTR%Sa%RKL%UPRL%M_uMQLTR%RS%JXSWR
bSM_%PU%M%KP̀K%KL_̀L%NXSmP_PT̀%MT%LaaLQRPmL%UQXLLTPT̀%Sa%RKL%UPRL%dKPOL%M%mMQMTR%NMXtPT̀
MXLM%PU%OSQMRL_%ST%PRU%USWRKLXT%ULQRPST%MOUS%aXSTRPT̀%JXSWR%bSM_\%

JKL%PVVL_PMRL%UWXXSWT_U%QSVNXPUL%M%XMT̀L%Sa%UPT̀OLlURSXLZ%MT_%RdSlURSXLZ%PT_WURXPMO
cWPO_PT̀Uh%VMTZ%Sa%dKPQK%dLXL%PT%M%NSSX%URMRL%Sa%XLNMPXh%NMXRPQWOMXOZ%RKSUL%aXSTRPT̀%JXSWR
bSM_\%vMTZ%Sa%RKL%cWPO_PT̀U%UWaaLXL_%UP̀TPaPQMTR%aPXL%_MVM̀L%PT%vMXQK%i[]]%MT_%KMmL
UPTQL%cLLT%_LVSOPUKL_\%JKL%dP_LX%UPRL%MOUS%LTQSVNMUUL_%M%RKXLLlURSXLZ%mMQMTR%SaaPQL
cWPO_PT̀h%qLVPTP%oSWUL%aXSTRPT̀%RKL%oP̀K%pRXLLRh%dKPQK%KMU%MOUS%TSd%cLLT%_LVSOPUKL_\

JS%RKL%wSXRK%xLUR%cLZST_%JXSWR%bSM_%MXL%aSWXlURSXLZ%XLUP_LTRPMO%NXSNLXRPLU%yPTQOW_PT̀
XSSa%MQQSVVS_MRPSTz%MT_%RKL%XLQLTROZ%QSVNOLRL_%JLUQS%pWNLXVMXtLR%MT_%MTQPOOMXZ
NMXtPT̀\%JS%RKL%wSXRK%gMURh%cLZST_%RKL%bMPTcSd%MT_%ePXcZ%fT_WURXPMO%gURMRLh%RKL%UPRL%PU
OMX̀LOZ%cSWT_L_%cZ%QSVVLXQPMO%NXSNLXRPLU%aXSTRPT̀%nPLdUOLZ%oP̀K%pRXLLR\%JKLUL%XMT̀L
aXSV%UPT̀OLlURSXLZ%RS%aSWXlURSXPLU%PT%KLP̀KRh%aXSTRPT̀%RKL%URXLLR%MT_%PTQOW_L%RdS
UWNLXVMXtLRU%y{O_P%MT_%fQLOMT_z%MT_%MTQPOOMXZ%NMXtPT̀h%MU%dLOO%MU%UVMOOLX%XLRMPO%WTPRU%dPRK
SaaPQLU%MT_|SX%XLUP_LTRPMO%MQQSVVS_MRPST%McSmL\%JKL%qXMT_%rTPST%sMTMO%PU%RS%aWXRKLX%RS
RKL%USWRK%dPRK%RKL%RSdNMRK%XWTTPT̀%MOST̀UP_L%PRU%TSXRK%cMTt%MT_%cLZST_%dKPQK%MXL%RdSl
URSXLZ%RLXXMQL_%XLUP_LTRPMO%NXSNLXRPLU%MT_%MUUSQPMRL_%̀MX_LTUh%OSQMRL_%PT%}LNOSd%sOSULh
MT_%PT_WURXPMO%WTPRU%OSQMRL_%PT%~LTRPTQt%bSM_\%%

JS%RKL%pSWRK%gMURh%dPRK%RKL%LYQLNRPST%Sa%PT_WURXPMO%WTPRU%OSQMRL_%RSdMX_U%RKL%QMTMOh%RKL%UPRL
PU%OMX̀LOZ%cSWT_L_%cZ%M%VPY%Sa%RdSlURSXLZ%_LRMQKL_%MT_%ULVPl_LRMQKL_%XLUP_LTRPMO
NXSNLXRPLU%OSQMRL_%PT%pR%pRLNKLTU%bSM_\

JKL%UPRL%KMU%M%}WcOPQ%JXMTUNSXR%{QQLUUPcPOPRZ%kLmLO%y}J{kz%�%MT_%aMOOU%dPRKPT%RKL%JXSWR
bSM_%fT_WURXPMO%~WUPTLUU%{XLM%MT_%RKL%oMZLU|xLUR%�XMZRST%sSXXP_SXh%MU%UKSdT%ST%RKL
oPOOPT̀_ST%rTPRMXZ%�LmLOSNVLTR%}OMT%}XSNSUMOU%vMN\

wLd%NOMTRPT̀%UKSWO_%ULLt%RS%LTKMTQL%cPS_PmLXUPRZh%cZ%PTQOW_PT̀%MNNXSNXPMRL%UNLQPLU%Sa
tTSdT%mMOWL%RS%dPO_OPaL%dKPQK%NXS_WQL%cLXXPLU%MT_|SX%TLQRMX\%JKPU%VMZ%PTQOW_L%ULOLQRL_
TMRPmL%UNLQPLU%cWR%UKSWO_%TSR%cL%XLURXPQRL_%RS%RKLV\

GH 0��AE�?=&>E��A

Page 229



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJHKJLM%NOPQ%J%RSTUVU%WXYT%LUZULUHSU%[\O]\̂_̀ `̂NOP[̂Pa]b%RUUUcXHd%YTU%LUe
fUgUhijVUHY%iZ%YTU%WXfUL%kJXHliW%JHf%mXLlM%GHfKRYLXJh%nRYJYU%WJR%dLJHYUf%jhJHHXHd
jULVXRRXiH%ZiL%J%VXoUf%KRU%RSTUVU%jLigXfXHd%TiKRXHdp%SiVVKHXYM%ZJSXhXYXUR%JHf%JZZiLfJlhU
lKRXHURR%KHXYRq%

_R%jJLY%iZ%YTU%SKLLUHY%JjjhXSJYXiH%YTU%JjjhXSJHY%TJR%RKlVXYYUf%UgXfUHSU%fUViHRYLJYXHd%YTJY
YTU%JVUHfUf%JjjhXSJYXiH%lKXhfXHd%LUhJYUR%RMVjJYTUYXSJhhM%Yi%YTU%JjjLigUf%WXfUL%kJXHliW
JHf%mXLlM%GHfKRYLXJh%nRYJYU%LUefUgUhijVUHY%RSTUVUq

<r .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,s%A+!,s!$s-

tr: .$#'#-2s%A*6212

uKhh%jhJHHXHd%jULVXRRXiH%XR%RiKdTY%ZiL%YTU%fUVihXYXiH%iZ%YTU%UoXRYXHd%lKXhfXHdR%JHf%YTU
ULUSYXiH%iZ%J%jJLY%ZiKL%RYiLUMp%jJLY%ZXgU%RYiLUM%lKXhfXHd%WXYT%QQ%LURXfUHYXJh%JjJLYVUHYR%WXYT
JRRiSXJYUf%JSSURRp%lJRUVUHY%SJL%jJLcXHdp%hJHfRSJjXHdp%STXhf%jhJMRjJSU%JHf%JRRiSXJYUf
WiLcRq

vTU%jLijiRUf%fUgUhijVUHY%WiKhf%XHShKfU%[]w%JZZiLfJlhU%TiKRXHd%JHf%WiKhf%jLigXfU%x%o
iHU%lUfLiiV%ZhJYRp%Na%o%YWi%lUfLiiV%ZhJYR%JHf%\%o%YTLUU%lUfLiiV%ZhJYR%WXYT%]N%SMShU
RjJSUR%JHf%QQ%jJLcXHd%RjJSURp%XHShKfXHd%ZiKL%fXRJlhUf%jJLcXHd%RjJSURp%jLigXfUf%JY
lJRUVUHY%hUgUhq%vTU%UoXRYXHd%gUTXShU%SLiRRigUL%WXYT%vLiKY%kiJf%WiKhf%lU%LUYJXHUf%JHf
LUfURXdHUf%HUJL%YTU%HiLYTULH%UHf%iZ%YTU%RXYUp%JjjLioXVJYUhM%PQO%VUYLUR%fXRYJHSU%ZLiV%YTU
yKHSYXiH%WXYT%YTU%zXdT%{YLUUYq

_jjLioXVJYUhM%[OV|%iZ%STXhfLUH%jhJM%JLUJ%YidUYTUL%WXYT%Qa]V|%iZ%SiVVKHJh%JVUHXYM
RjJSU%WiKhf%lU%jLigXfUf%JY%dLiKHf%ZhiiL%hUgUh%JfyJSUHY%YTU%UJRYULH%RXfU%liKHfJLM%iZ%YTU
RXYUp%WXYT%Na]V|%iZ%JVUHXYM%RjJSU%jLigXfUf%lM%WJM%iZ%lJhSiHXUR%JHf%jLXgJYU%YULLJSUR
lUYWUUH%YTU%QQ%ZhJYRq%_H%JffXYXiHJh%[Q]V|%iZ%SiVVKHJh%JVUHXYM%RjJSU%XR%jLigXfUf%JR%J
LiiZ%YULLJSUq

vTU%lKXhfXHd%WiKhf%lU%LiKdThM%}eRTJjUf%XH%ZiiYjLXHYp%WXYT%YTU%dLiKHf%ZhiiL%iZ%YTU%lKXhfXHd
VJLdXHJhhM%LJXRUf%JligU%dLiKHf%hUgUh%JR%Yi%UHJlhU%JSSURR%JHf%jJLcXHd%JY%lJRUVUHY%hUgUhq
vTU%ZLiHY%UhUgJYXiH%iZ%YTU%lKXhfXHd%XR%RYJddULUf%Yi%LUZhUSY%YTU%SiHgUo%SKLgJYKLU%iZ%YTXR%jJLY
iZ%vLiKY%kiJfq%vTU%fUgUhijVUHY%XR%Yi%lU%ULUSYUf%WXYT%XYR%UhUgJYXiHR%JLYXSKhJYUf%WXYT%J
SiVlXHJYXiH%iZ%~UhhiW%{YiSc%lLXScR%JHf%�JLhUM%nYULHXY%lLiH�U%ShJffXHdp%Yi%LUZhUSY%YTU
ZhJYYUf%fUgUhijVUHYR%iH%YTU%ijjiRXYU%RXfU%iZ%vLiKY%kiJfq%

vTU%jLXHSXjJh%UHYLJHSU%XHYi%YTU%RXYU%XR%hiSJYUf%SUHYLJhhM%JY%YTU%ZLiHY%iZ%YTU%lKXhfXHd%JfyJSUHY
Yi%vLiKY%{YLUUY%JHf%hUJfR%Kj%Yi%YTU%XHYULHJh%SiKLYMJLf%JLUJ%JHf%YTU%RYJXL%SiLU%jLijiRUf
WXYTXH%UJST%iZ%YTU%lKXhfXHd�R%LUJL%jLiyUSYXHd%hXVlRq%_SSURR%Yi%YTU%LUZKRU%RYiLUR%hiSJYUf
WXYTXH%YTU%lJRUVUHY%XR%ZLiV%J%RULgXSU%hXZY%JgJXhJlhU%ZiL%LUZKRU%SihhUSYXiH%iHhMq%

vTU%RSTUVU%TJR%lUUH%JVUHfUf%JHf%YTU%lKXhfXHd%LUjiRXYXiHUf%WXYT%J%ZKLYTUL%RUY%lJSc%ZLiV
YTU%UJRYULH%RXYU%liKHfJLM%WXYT%vLiKY%kiJf%WXYT%J%fUUjUL%hJHfRSJjUf%lKZZUL%SiLLXfiL
jLigXfUf%lUYWUUH%YTU%jKlhXS%TXdTWJM%JHf%YTU%lKXhfXHd%ZLiHYJdU%JR%Yi%JhhiW%J%WXfUHXHd%iZ
YTU%jKlhXS%TXdTWJM%XZ%LU�KXLUfq%

vTU%fUgUhijVUHY%XR%jLijiRUf%Yi%lU%lKXhY%Yi%�ifU%ZiL%{KRYJXHJlhU%ziVUR%�UgUh%Q%JHf%XH
JSSiLfJHSU%WXYT%YTU%�XZUYXVU%ziVUR%{YJHfJLfRq

trt =2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

0#112,+%#,%=2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$9

Page 230



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

CG.%H%DGI%G2-)/,!+)#,%!,J%D#,J#,%.(!,

KLM%NOPPOQRST%UVW%WOPRXRMY%Z[M%XOSYR\M[M\%[MPM]ZŜ%̂O%̂LM%Z__PRXẐROS̀a

WZ[̂%b%WOPRXRMỲ

cWW%bdb

efb

gWWh

gWWhb

gWWhi

gWWhj

cWW%kdb

cWW%ldl

cWW%ldm

cWW%ldn

cWW%ldj

cWW%ldo

cWW%ndl

cWW%ndj

cWW%ndbl

cWW%ndbm

cWW%ndbi

cWW%jdk

cWW%jdm

cWW%jdi

efbl

efbo

efbp

efkq

efkb

efkk

efkl

efkm

efkn

efki

efli

eflo

rfb

kqbbsVMPR]M[RST%̂LM%Ŷ[ẐMTRX%]RYROS%ZS\%OtuMX̂R]MY%NO[%cOS\OS

VM]MPO_vMŜ%QR̂LRS%Z[XLZMOPOTRXZP%_[RO[R̂w%Z[MZY

gẐROSZP%WPZSSRST%WOPRXw%h[ZvMQO[x

gWWh%a%VMPR]M[RST%YyŶZRSZtPM%\M]MPO_vMŜ

gWWh%a%VMPR]M[RST%Z%QR\M%XLORXM%ON%LRTL%zyZPR̂w%LOvMY

gWWh%a%{MzyR[RST%TOO\%\MYRTS

|kqbbs%cOS\OS%RS%R̂Y%TPOtZP}%fy[O_MZS%ZS\%U~%XOŜM�̂

|kqbbs%�SX[MZYRST%LOyYRST%Yy__Pw

|kqbbs%r_̂RvRYRST%LOyYRST%_ÔMŜRZP

|kqbbs%�yZPR̂w%ZS\%\MYRTS%ON%LOyYRST%\M]MPO_vMŜY

|kqbbs%cZ[TM%[MYR\MŜRZP%\M]MPO_vMŜY

|kqbbs%�OyYRST%�LORXM

|kqbbs%�yŶZRSZtPM%\MYRTS%ZS\%XOSŶ[yX̂ROS

|kqbbs%{MSMQZtPM%MSM[Tw

|kqbbs%�yŶZRSZtPM%\[ZRSZTM

|kqbbs%�ẐM[%zyZPR̂w%ZS\%QZŶMQẐM[%RSN[ZŶ[yX̂y[M

|kqbbs%�ZŶM%YMPNaYyNNRXRMSXw

|kqbbs%�S%RSXPyYR]M%MS]R[OSvMŜ

|kqbbs%cOXZP%XLZ[ZX̂M[

|kqbbs%�[XLR̂MX̂y[M

gMQ%\M]MPO_vMŜ%vyŶ%LZ[vOSRYM%QR̂L%̂LM%M�RŶRST%Ŷ[MM̂%YXMSMd

VMYRTS%XOSYR\M[ẐROSY%a%_M\MŶ[RZS%YMXy[R̂w%ZS\%YZNM̂w

gMQ%\M]MPO_vMŜ%vyŶ%Rv_[O]M%O[%XOv_PMvMŜ%̂LM%XLZ[ZX̂M[%ON%̂LM%Z[MZd

VZwPRTL̂%ZS\%YySPRTL̂%XOSYR\M[ẐROSYd

�R̂RST}%tyPx%ZS\%_[O�RvR̂w%ON%SMQ%tyRP\RSTY�M�̂MSYROSYd

{MYR\MŜRZP%M�̂MSYROSY�tyRP\RSTY%ON%̂QO%O[%vO[M%ŶO[MwYd

{MzyR[MY%̂LM%_[O]RYROS%ON%Z\MzyẐM%ZvMSR̂w%Y_ZXMd

{MzyR[MY%SMQ%\M]MPO_vMŜ%̂O%MSYy[M%Z\MzyẐM%PM]MPY%ON%_[R]ZXw%̂O%SMRTLtOy[Yd

�O\M[SRYẐROS%ZS\%Rv_[O]MvMŜ%ON%RS\yŶ[RZP%ZS\%tyYRSMYY%Z[MZY

KOQS%XMŜ[MY%a%\MYRTS}%PZwOŷ%ZS\%PZS\YXZ_RST%ON%SMQ%tyRP\RSTY

W[O_OYZPY%NO[%LRTL%tyRP\RSTY�Ŷ[yX̂y[MY%RS%R\MŜRNRM\%YMSYR̂R]M%Z[MZY

{M̂MŜROS%ON%̂O_OT[Z_LRXZP%ZS\%PZS\YXZ_M%NMẐy[MY%ZS\%_[O]RYROS%ON%SMQ%_PZŜRST
ZS\%PZS\YXZ_RST%RS%\M]MPO_vMŜ%_[O_OYZPYd

W[ÔMX̂ROS%ON%̂LM%XLZ[ZX̂M[%ZS\%ZvMSR̂RMY%ON%Yy[[OyS\RST%_[O_M[̂RMY%ZS\%̂LM%POXZP
Z[MZ

WZ[̂%k%WOPRXRMỲ

Page 231



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHI

GHJ

GHK

LM

LN

OP

OPQ

OPJ

RHS

TUPI

TUS

TUJ

TUK

TUV

WXYZ[Y\]̂%_̀%X̂â%ZYbaZc%d_%efX̂a%\_Ŷa%f\\_cf\ea%g%hYdY]fdY_\%haf̂X̀â

iajaZ_kha\d%Y\%f̀af̂%ZYbaZc%d_%lZ__[Y\]%g%̀amXỲaha\d%l_̀%lZ__[%k̀_daedY_\
haf̂X̀â

iajaZ_kha\d%ZYbaZc%d_%̀âXZd%Y\%Y\èaf̂a[%lZ__[%̀Ŷb%[Xa%d_%f[[YdY_\fZ%̂X̀lfea%nfdà
X̀\g_ll%g%̀amXỲaha\d%l_̀%fdda\XfdY_\%haf̂X̀â

UYo%_l%p_X̂Y\]%X\Yd̂

inaZZY\]̂%̂XYdfqZa%l_̀%Zf̀]a%lfhYZYâ

iajaZ_kha\d%k̀_k_̂fẐ%Y\%_̀%\af̀%f̀af̂%[alYeYa\d%Y\%̀aèafdY_\fZ%_ka\%̂kfea

Teeâ ŶqYZYdc%l_̀%aZ[àZc%ka_kZar%ka_kZa%nYdp%[ŶfqYZYdYâr%n_ha\%f\[%epYZ[̀a\

ŝa%_l%kZf\\Y\]%_qZY]fdY_\̂%d_%̂XkkZaha\d%dpa%k̀_jŶY_\%_l%̀aèafdY_\r%ZaŶX̀a%f\[
e_hhX\Ydc%lfeYZYdYâ

iajaZ_kha\d%Y\%[âY]\fda[%t\[X̂d̀YfZ%f\[%WX̂Y\â %̂T̀af̂

TUPI%t\èaf̂Y\]%dpa%af̂a%_l%h_jaha\d%l_̀%l̀fYZ%f\[%aZ[àZc%ka_kZa%f\[%ka_kZa
nYdp%[ŶfqYZYdYâ%Y\%[ajaZ_kha\d%̂epahâ%dp̀_X]p%unpàa%fkk̀_k̀Yfdavw%g%
uYv%iYfZgfg̀Y[a%f\[%h_qYZYdc%qX̂%̂àjYeâ
uYYv%xp_kh_qYZYdc%̂epahâ
uYYYv%y_\ja\Ya\d%kf̀bY\]%̂kfeâ
uYjv%iâY]\%_l%̀_f[r%l__dnfcr%kf̀bY\]%f\[%ka[âd̀Yf\%f\[%̂d̀aad%lX̀\YdX̀a%̂epahâ

iajaZ_kha\d%k̀_k_̂fẐ%g%f̂ â̂ ĥa\d%_l%d̀fllYe%]a\àfdY_\r%Yhkfed%_\%e_\]âdY_\
f\[%kXqZYe%d̀f\̂k_̀d%fjfYZfqYZYdc%f\[%efkfeYdc

y_\̂Y[àfdY_\%_l%d̀fllYe%]a\àfda[%qc%k̀_k_̂a[%[ajaZ_kha\d̂z

{̀Y_̀Ydc%e_\̂Y[àfdY_\%d_%ka[âd̀Yf\̂%Y\%dpa%[âY]\%f\[%YhkZaha\dfdY_\%_l%̀_f[
e_\̂d̀XedY_\%f\[%d̀fllYe%hf\f]aha\d%̂epahâ

{̀_jŶY_\%_l%eceZa%̀_Xdâr%e_\̂Y[àfdY_\%_l%eceZŶd̂|%\aa[̂%Y\%[âY]\%_l%pY]pnfc
Yhk̀_jaha\d%̂epahâr%k̀_jŶY_\%_l%eceZa%%kf̀bY\]%lfeYZYdYâ

}_d%fkkZYefqZa~4-+%7!,8!$9%:;4<

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%A)+2%�#+)*2��

��4 T[jàdŶaha\d%HokỲc%ifdawg

}_d%fkkZYefqZa��: xYda%}_dYea%HokỲc%ifdawg

�� 0#,-8(+!+)#,-

?�+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

H��HO}TR%yG}xsR�HHxw%

xYda%}_dYeaw%H̀aeda[%Kdp%�f\Xf̀c%S�PM
{̀â %̂T[jàdŶaha\dw%P�dp%�f\Xf̀c%S�PM

x_ha%PIN%\aY]pq_X̀Y\]%p_X̂ap_Z[̂r%fha\Ydc%]̀_Xk̂r%f\[%Z_efZ%qX̂Y\â â̂%nàa%\_dYlYa[%_l%dpa
k̀_k_̂fZ%_\%�K%�f\Xf̀c%S�PMr%qc%dpa%eZ_̂a%_l%dpa%e_\̂XZdfdY_\%kàY_[%_\%SVdp%�f\Xf̀c%S�PMr%dp̀aa
_q�aedY_\̂%pf[%qaa\%̀aeaYja[%_\%dpa%]̀_X\[̂%_l%d̀fllYe%]a\àfdY_\�kf̀bY\]r%e_\eà\̂%̀aZfdY\]%d_%dpa
Yhkfed%_l%d__%hXep%[ajaZ_kha\d%Y\%�Yan̂Zac��âd%ìfcd_\%Y\%]a\àfZ%d_]adpà%nYdp%e_\eà\̂
àZfdY\]%d_%[âY]\%f\[%ZYjY\]%̂df\[f̀[̂%_l%lXdX̀a%_eeXkYà ẑ%�pa%hahqà %̂_l%dpa%�f̀[a\%yYdc%Ĥdfda
OâY[a\d̂%T̂ _̂eYfdY_\%Y\[Yefda[%dpaỲ%e_\eà\̂%Y\%̀aZfdY_\%d_%dpa%k__̀%[âY]\%_l%dpa%qXYZ[Y\]r%Zfeb%_l
aodà\fZ%fha\Ydc%̂kfea%l_̀%lXdX̀a%_eeXkYà %̂f\[%Yhkfed%_\%dpa%Z_efZ%f̀afz%T%lX̀dpà%e_\̂XZdfdY_\
\_dYlcY\]%̀âY[a\d̂%_l%dpa%fha\[ha\d̂%d_%dpa%̂epaha%d__b%kZfea%_\%�M%Tk̀YZ%S�PMz

Page 232



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJ%KLLMNJO%GPQQJRST%UVJ%WMXMRY%NPRZMSMPRI%PL%L[S[OJ%PNN[\MJOI%HI%]JWW%HI%SVJ%ZJIMYR%HRZ%MQ\HNS
SP%SVJ%ISOJJSINJRJ%HRZ%VMYV]ĤI%HRZ%SOHLLMN%YJRJOHSMPR%]MWW%_J%NPRIMZJOJZ%MR%SVJ%QHMR%_PẐ%PL%SVJ
OJ\POS̀

abUc
UVJ%\OP\PIJZ%ZJXJWP\QJRS%VHI%_JJR%JdHQMRJZ%LOPQ%H%SJNVRMNHW%IHLJY[HOZMRY%HI\JNS%HRZ%ZPJI%RPS
NPRLWMNS%]MSV%P[O%IHLJY[HOZMRY%NOMSJOMH̀%bNNPOZMRYŴe%abUc%VHI%RP%IHLJY[HOZMRY%P_fJNSMPRI%SP%SVJ
\OP\PIHẀ

gbb
UVJ%\OP\PIJZ%ZJXJWP\QJRS%VHI%_JJR%JdHQMRJZ%LOPQ%HR%HJOPZOPQJ%IHLJY[HOZMRY%\JOI\JNSMXJ%HRZ
NP[WZ%NPRLWMNS%]MSV%IHLJY[HOZMRY%NOMSJOMH%[RWJII%HR̂%\WHRRMRY%\JOQMIIMPR%MI%I[_fJNS%SP%SVJ%NPRZMSMPRhI
ZJSHMWJZ%_JWP]T

c[_QMIIMPR%PL%H%gMOZ%iHjHOZ%kHRHYJQJRS%lWHRT

mJXJWP\QJRS%IVHWW%RPS%NPQQJRNJ%[RSMW%H%gMOZ%iHjHOZ%kHRHYJQJRS%lWHR%VHI%_JJR%I[_QMSSJZ%SP%HRZ
H\\OPXJZ%MR%]OMSMRY%_̂%SVJ%nPNHW%lWHRRMRY%b[SVPOMŜ̀%UVJ%I[_QMSSJZ%\WHR%IVHWW%MRNW[ZJ%ZJSHMWI%PLT
okHRHYJQJRS%PL%HR̂%LWHShIVHWWP]%\MSNVJZhYOJJR%OPPLI%PR%_[MWZMRYI%]MSVMR%SVJ%IMSJ%]VMNV%QĤ%_J
HSSOHNSMXJ%SP%RJISMRYe%OPPISMRY%HRZ%pWPHLMRYp%_MOZÌ%UVJ%QHRHYJQJRS%\WHR%IVHWW%NPQ\Ŵ%]MSV%bZXMNJ
aPSJ%q%rlPSJRSMHW%gMOZ%iHjHOZI%LOPQ%g[MWZMRY%mJIMYRr%HSSHNVJZ̀%UVJ%gMOZ%iHjHOZ%kHRHYJQJRS%lWHR
IVHWW%_J%MQ\WJQJRSJZ%HI%H\\OPXJZ%HRZ%IVHWW%OJQHMR%MR%LPONJ%SP%SVJ%WMLJ%PL%SVJ%_[MWZMRỲ%aP
I[_IJs[JRS%HWSJOHSMPRI%SP%SVJ%\WHR%HOJ%SP%SHtJ%\WHNJ%[RWJII%LMOIS%I[_QMSSJZ%SP%HRZ%H\\OPXJZ%MR
]OMSMRY%_̂%SVJ%nPNHW%lWHRRMRY%b[SVPOMŜ̀
%
uJHIPRT%vS%MI%RJNJIIHÔ%SP%QHRHYJ%SVJ%LWHShYOJJR%OPPL%MR%POZJO%SP%QMRMQMIJ%MSI%HSSOHNSMXJRJII%SP%_MOZI
]VMNV%NP[WZ%JRZHRYJO%SVJ%IHLJ%QPXJQJRS%PL%HMONOHLS%HRZ%SVJ%P\JOHSMPR%PL%iJHSVOP]%bMO\POS̀%

Gbabn%bam%uvwxu%UuycU%
UVJ%gOMSMIV%zHSJO]ĤI%gPHOZ%{UOHRILJO%PL%|[RNSMPRI}%KOZJO%~��~%VHI%I[_ISMS[SJZ%OJLJOJRNJI%SP
gOMSMIV%zHSJO]ĤI%MR%SVJ%UP]R%HRZ%GP[RSÔ%lWHRRMRY%{mJXJWP\QJRS%kHRHYJQJRS%lOPNJZ[OJ}
{xRYWHRZ}%KOZJO%~���%SP%SVJ%GHRHW%�%uMXJO%UO[IS̀%bI%I[NVe%WPNHW%\WHRRMRY%H[SVPOMSMJI%HOJ%RP]
OJs[MOJZ%SP%NPRI[WS%SVJ%GHRHW%�%uMXJO%UO[IS%PR%H\\WMNHSMPRI%LPO%\WHRRMRY%\JOQMIIMPR%MR%SVJ%IHQJ%]Ĥ
HI%%gOMSMIV%zHSJO]ĤI%]HI%\OJXMP[IŴ%NPRI[WSJZ̀%vR%HZZMSMPRe%[RZJO%SVJ%gOMSMIV%zHSJO]ĤI%gPHOZ
UOHRILJO%cNVJQJ%~��~%{HWIP%QHZJ%[RZJO%SVJ%l[_WMN%gPZMJI%bNS%~���}%HWW%SVJ%\OP\JOŜ%PL%gOMSMIV
zHSJO]ĤI%MR%xRYWHRZ%HRZ%zHWJI%VHI%RP]%XJISJZ%MR%SVJ%UO[IS̀

UVJ%%GHRHW%�%uMXJO%UO[IS%MI%H%NPQ\HR̂%WMQMSJZ%_̂%Y[HOHRSJJ%HRZ%OJYMISJOJZ%HI%H%NVHOMŜ̀%vS%MI
IJ\HOHSJ%LOPQ%YPXJORQJRS%_[S%ISMWW%SVJ%OJNM\MJRS%PL%H%IMYRMLMNHRS%HQP[RS%PL%YPXJORQJRS%L[RZMRỲ%UVJ
UO[IS%VHI%H%OHRYJ%PL%NVHOMSH_WJ%P_fJNSI%MRNW[ZMRYT
�%UP%VPWZ%MR%SO[IS%PO%P]R%HRZ%SP%P\JOHSJ%HRZ%QHRHYJ%MRWHRZ%]HSJO]ĤI%LPO%\[_WMN%_JRJLMSe%[IJ%HRZ
JRfP̂QJRS�
�%UP%\OPSJNS%HRZ%NPRIJOXJ%P_fJNSI%HRZ%_[MWZMRYI%PL%VJOMSHYJ%MRSJOJIS�
�%UP%L[OSVJO%SVJ%NPRIJOXHSMPRe%\OPSJNSMPR%HRZ%MQ\OPXJQJRS%PL%SVJ%RHS[OHW%JRXMOPRQJRS%PL%MRWHRZ
]HSJO]ĤI�%HRZ%
�%UP%\OPQPSJ%I[ISHMRH_WJ%ZJXJWP\QJRS%MR%SVJ%XMNMRMŜ%PL%HR̂%MRWHRZ%]HSJO]ĤI%LPO%SVJ%_JRJLMS%PL%SVJ
\[_WMǸ

bLSJO%Z[J%NPRIMZJOHSMPR%PL%SVJ%H\\WMNHSMPR%ZJSHMWIe%SVJ%GHRHW%�%uMXJO%UO[IS%VHI%SVJ%LPWWP]MRY%YJRJOHW
NPQQJRSI%SP%QHtJT

UVJ%IMSJ%MI%IJS%]JWW%_HNt%LOPQ%SVJ%SP]\HSVe%HRZ%IP%MI%[RWMtJŴ%SP%VHXJ%HR̂%ZMOJNS%MQ\HNS%PR%SVJ
SP]\HSV%PO%NHRHW%JRXMOPRQJRS̀%iP]JXJOe%SVJ%��%HZZMSMPRHW%OJIMZJRSMHW%[RMSI%]MWW%_OMRY%QPOJ%\JP\WJ%SP
SVJ%HOJH%]VP%]MWW%]HRS%SP%QHtJ%[IJ%PL%SVJ%SP]\HSV%HRZ%SVJ%NHRHW%JRXMOPRQJRS%HI%H%XHW[H_WJ%WPNHW

Page 233



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

E,+2$,!(%0#,-8(+22-

GHIJK%LMNOPK

IQRSTUVWXYZ%[\]%̂UV̂V_]Y%_̀a]%bUVXa_%VXaV%[UVWa%HVQYc%dWa%̀a%Qe_V%bVUf_%̂QUa%Vb%Q%eQUT]U%_̀a]
RWUU]Xaeg%_Wdf̀aa]Y%bVU%̂eQXX̀XT%hijkilJmmlnjohlopkqrs%JeVXT%[UVWa%HVQY%a\]%dẀeỲXT_%QU]%Q%f̀t
Vb%_fQee%ùRaVÙQX%RVaaQT]_c%fVU]%U]R]Xa%hvw%_aVU]g%deVRS_%Vb%beQa_c%QX%MYxQUỲQX%RVffWX̀ag%\Qeec
QXY%Q%b]x%axV%_aVU]g%yRVff]UR̀Qe%\]̀T\a_r%fVY]UX%̀XYW_aÙQe%dẀeỲXT_s%[\]%]t̀_àXT%RVUUWTQa]Y
f]aQevReQY%_aUWRaWU]_%\Qz]%XV%_̂]R̀Qe%̀Xa]U]_as%%

U]_VWUR]%bVU%Qf]X̀ag%_̂QR]%QXY%Q_%Q%W_]bWe%RgRèXT%èXSc%̂QUàRWeQUeg%Q_%fVU]%a\QX%\Qeb%Vb%a\]%%WX̀a_
QU]%̂UV̂V_]Y%aV%d]%bVWU%QXY%b̀z]%d]Y%Q̂QUaf]Xa_s

[\]%{QgVU|_%RgRèXT%RVff̀__̀VX]U%\Q_%fQY]%̀a%Re]QU%aV%W_%a\Qa%a\]%PUQXY%GX̀VX%}QXQe%aVx̂ Qa\%x̀ee
RVXaÙdWa]%aV%a\]%x̀Y]U%X]axVUS%Vb%̂UV̂V_]Y%~Ẁ]axQg_%QXY%a\Qa%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa_%QU]%]t̂]Ra]Y%aV%̂eQg
Q%̂QUa%̀X%̀f̂ UVz̀XT%a\̀_Z

}gRèXT%ù_̀VX%bVU%�VXYVXc%mnoZ%�]%QU]%Qe_V%Q__̀_àXT%dVUVWT\_%QXY%dW_̀X]__]_%QRUV__%�VXYVXc
X̀ReWỲXT%Y]z]eV̂]U_%QXY%Wàèag%RVf̂ QX̀]_c%aV%]X_WU]%a\Qa%a\]g%xVUS%aVT]a\]U%aV%e]z]U%a\]̀U%dWg̀XT
V̂x]U_s

}gRèXT%ù_̀VX%bVU%�VXYVXc%mniZ%�]%x̀ee%ReV_]eg%fVX̀aVU%Qee%fQ�VU%X]x%̂eQXX̀XT%Q̂ ềRQàVX_c
_R\]f]_%QXY%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa_c%_WR\%Q_%MQUe|_%}VWUa%QXY%K̀X]%Mef_c%aV%̂UVfVa]%f]QX̀XTbWe%̂UVvd̀S]
RVXa]Xa%QXY%Ỳ_RVWUQT]%QXàd̀S]%RVXa]Xas

�]%xVWeY%U]�W]_a%a\Qa%a\]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa%fQS]%Q%RVXaÙdWàVX%aVxQUY_%ŴTUQỲXT%a\]%aVx̂ Qa\
d]ax]]X%%[UVWa%HVQY%QXY%�]_a%LUQgaVX%�̀T\%NaU]]a%QY�V̀X̀XT%a\]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa%aV%osif%x̀Ya\%bVU
_\QU]Y%W_]c%%x̀a\%Q%aQUfQR%aQU%_̂UQg%QXY%R\̀̂ %b̀X̀_\c%̀XReW_̀z]%Vb%z]T]aQàVX%QXY%z]UT]%xVUS_%aV
QRRVffVYQa]%a\̀_s%[\̀_%_̂]R̀b̀RQàVX%̀_%bWeeg%_Ŵ V̂Ua]Y%dg%�̀eèXTYVX%}VWXR̀e%QXY%a\]%[UW_a%QXY%̀_
d]̀XT%̀f̂ e]f]Xa]Y%̀X%a\]%dVUVWT\%_Wd�]Ra%aV%bWXY_s%J%RVXaÙdWàVX%bUVf%a\̀_%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa%xVWeY
RVUU]_̂VXY%x̀a\%a\]%U]�W]_a%x]%\Qz]%Qe_V%fQY]%bUVf%a\]%QY�QR]Xa%HQ̀XdVx%M_aQa]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xas

NWd_]�W]Xa%RVff]Xa_Z%�WUa\]U%aV%a\̀_%RWUU]Xa%̂eQXX̀XT%Q̂ ềRQàVXc%x]%xVWeY%èS]%aV%QYY%_Vf]
Y]aQ̀e%aV%VWU%e]aa]U|_%U]�W]_a%bVU%Q%b̀XQXR̀Qe%RVXaÙdWàVX%bUVf%a\]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xas%�WU%U]�W]_a%xQ_%Q_
bVeeVx_Z%

�]%xVWeY%U]�W]_a%a\Qa%a\]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa%fQS]%Q%RVXaÙdWàVX%aVxQUY_%ŴTUQỲXT%a\]%aVx̂ Qa\
d]ax]]X%[UVWa%HVQY%QXY%�]_a%LUQgaVX%�̀T\%NaU]]a%QY�V̀X̀XT%a\]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa%aV%osif%x̀Ya\%bVU
_\QU]Y%W_]c%x̀a\%Q%aQUfQR%aQU%_̂UQg%QXY%R\̀̂ %b̀X̀_\c%̀XReW_̀z]%Vb%z]T]aQàVX%QXY%z]UT]%xVUS_%aV
QRRVffVYQa]%a\̀_s%[\̀_%_̂]R̀b̀RQàVX%̀_%bWeeg%_Ŵ V̂Ua]Y%dg%�̀eèXTYVX%}VWXR̀e%QXY%a\]%[UW_a%QXY%̀_
d]̀XT%̀f̂ e]f]Xa]Y%̀X%a\]%dVUVWT\%_Wd�]Ra%aV%bWXY_s%J%RVXaÙdWàVX%bUVf%a\̀_%Y]z]eV̂f]Xa%xVWeY
RVUU]_̂VXY%x̀a\%a\]%U]�W]_a%x]%\Qz]%Qe_V%fQY]%bUVf%a\]%QY�QR]Xa%HQ̀XdVx%M_aQa]%Y]z]eV̂f]Xas

[\]%RQXQe%aVx̂ Qa\%̀_%e]__%a\QX%ijf%aV%a\]%_VWa\%Vb%a\]%_̀a]c%QeVXT%[UVWa%HVQYc%QXY%̀a_%U]_̀Y]Xa_%x̀ee
d]%S]]X%aV%fQS]%W_]%Vb%a\̀_%U]_VWUR]%bVU%RgRèXTc%xQeS̀XT%QXY%T]X]UQe%Qf]X̀agc%x\̀R\%x̀ee%̂Wa
Û]__WU]%VX%a\]%}QXQe%�%H̀z]U%[UW_a%aV%fQ̀XaQ̀X%a\]%aVx̂ Qa\%QXY%RQXQe%]Xz̀UVXf]Xa%aV%a\]̀U
]t̂]RaQàVX_%ŷQUàRWeQUeg%T̀z]X%a\]%RWUU]Xa%̀XYW_aÙQe%XQaWU]%Vb%a\]%_̀a]%QXY%QY�QR]Xa%_̀a]_c%x\̀R\
RWUU]Xaeg%\Qz]%èaae]%U]�ẀU]f]Xa%bVU%a\]%aVx̂ Qa\rs

�VW%x̀ee%\Qz]%fVU]%SXVxe]YT]%Vb%a\]%z̀Qd̀èag%Vb%a\̀_%_R\]f]c%QXY%x]%a\]U]bVU]%e]Qz]%a\]
X]TVàQàVX_%Vb%QXg%RVXaÙdWàVX%aV%gVWU%Ỳ_RU]àVXs%

�bb̀R]U%}Vff]Xa_Z%J%fVX]aQUg%RVXaÙdWàVX%Vb%�okcjjjsjj%aVxQUY_%a\]%ŴTUQY]%Vb%a\]%aVx̂ Qa\%Q_
U]�W]_a]Y%dg%}QXQe%QXY%H̀z]U%[UW_a%\Q_%d]]X%QTU]]Y%x̀a\%a\]%Y]z]eV̂]Us

Page 234



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKILM%NOPQPNKRQS%TOR%RHIJKILM%NOPQPNKRQ%UV%KOR%PQRP%IJ%WPXR%YZ%UV%KOR%QRWPILILM%JWP[[%JNP[R
\INKUQIPL%]UKKPMRJ%PLX%P[JU%KOR%ILXYJKQIP[̂_OPQV̀[IaR%LPKYQR%UV%KOR%LR_%XRbR[UZWRLKc%TOR%ZQUZUJRX
dYI[XILM%ZINaJ%YZ%UL%KOR%_OPQV̀KeZR%JKe[R%UV%KOR%LR_RQ%dYI[XILMJc%%

fYQKORQ%Z[PLJ%OPbR%LU_%dRRL%ZQUbIXRX%ILXINPKILM%OU_%KOR%LR_%dYI[XILM%QR[PKRJ%KU%KOR%JKQRRK%JNRLR
PLX%KOR%_IXRQ%bIR_J%P[ULM%TQUYK%gUPXc%h%PW%JPKIJVIRX%KOPK%KOR%ZQUZUJP[%_I[[%JYJKPIL%KOR%PZZRPQPLNR
UV%KOR%PQRP%de%QRJZRNKILM%KOR%[UNP[%NOPQPNKRQ%PLX%OIJKUQei%MRLRQP[[ec%h%PW%P[JU%JPKIJVIRX%KOPK%KOR
OUYJILM%JNORWR%WRRKJ%KOR%QRjYIQRWRLKJ%_IKOIL%KOR%k[PLLILM%kQPNKINR%lYIXPLNR%_OINO%JYMMRJKJ
KOPK%ZQUZUJP[J%JOUY[X%dR%_R[[̀XRJIMLRXi%VYLNKIULP[i%PKKQPNKIbR%PLX%JYJKPILPd[Rc%

mPeUYKS%h%_PJ%NULNRQLRX%PdUYK%KOR%QR[PKIULJOIZ%_IKO%KOR%ZQUZUJP[%PLX%OU_%IK%QR[PKRJ%KU%KOR%JNORWR
VUQ%KOR%_IXRQ%JIKRc%TOR%LR_%nPJJILM%oIPMQPWi%OU_RbRQi%ILXINPKRJ%KOPK%KOR%XRJIMLJ%QR[PKR%_R[[%KU
_OPK%IJ%ZQUZUJRX%VUQ%KOR%XRbR[UZWRLK%JIKR%pLUKR%KOR%VILP[%QRJRQbRX%WPKKRQJ%PZZQUbP[%QR[PKILM%KU%KOIJ
XRbR[UZWRLK%PQR%UYKJKPLXILMqi%KOPK%JKQRRKJ%PQR%NULLRNKRX%PLX%JZPNRJ%NUWZ[RWRLK%ULR%PLUKORQc
TOR%ZQUZUJP[%XURJ%VU[[U_%ZQRbPI[ILM%PLX%RHIJKILM%dYI[XILM%[ILRJ%PLX%NQRPKRJ%LR_%[ILaJ%dRK_RRL
RHIJKILM%JKQRRKJc%%

mRMIdI[IKeS%TOR%NYQQRLK%VQULK%ZRXRJKQIPL%RLKQPLNR%IJ%LUK%RLKIQR[e%[RMId[R%PLX%h%_UY[X%JKI[[%[IaR%KU%JRR%P
XRKPI[%JOU_ILM%KOIJ%WPXR%WUQR%ZQUWILRLKc%TOR%jYP[IKe%UV%LR_%XRbR[UZWRLK%NPL%dR%JZUI[K%de%ZUUQ
PKKRLKIUL%KU%XRKPI[c%hL%KRQWJ%UV%[RMIdI[IKe%KOQUYMO%KOR%JIKRi%h%LUKR%P%WYNO%IWZQUbRX%WPJKRQZ[PLi%_OINO
ILXINPKRJ%QUYKRJ%KOQUYMO%KOR%JIKR%PLX%NULLRNKIbIKec%%

rRIMOK̂sNP[RS%TOR%UbRQP[[%ORIMOK%IJ%J[IMOK[e%[PQMRQ%KOPL%KOR%RHIJKILM%d[UNaJ%UL%TQUYK%gUPX%_OINO%PQR
UV%VUYQ%JKUQReJc%rU_RbRQi%KOR%ZQUZUJP[%JYJKPILJ%KOR%MRLRQP[%dYI[XILM%JItRi%WPJJ%PLX%JNP[R%_IKOIL%KOR
PQRP%PLX%IJ%VYLNKIULP[%_ORL%bIR_RX%PLX%YJRX%VQUW%LRIMOdUYQILM%JKQRRKJc

oRJIML̂uZZRPQPLNR̂WPKRQIP[JS%h%PW%VPIQ[e%OPZZe%_IKO%KOR%UbRQP[[%XRJIML%UV%KOR%dYI[XILMc%%hK%IJ%JIWI[PQ
KU%KOR%d[UNa%UZZUJIKRc%u%VYQKORQ%QRbIJRX%XQP_ILM%UV%KOR%RLKQPLNR%IJ%QRjYIQRXc%TOR%ZQUZUJP[J%WRRK%KOR
vkkfwJ%NUQR%ZQILNIZ[RJx%ZPQKINY[PQ[e%KOPK%Z[PLLILM%JOUY[X%dR%JRRaILM%KU%RLJYQR%OIMO%jYP[IKe%XRJIMLc

]ULXIKIULJS%oRKPI[J%UV%WPKRQIP[J%KU%dR%ZQUbIXRX%ILN[YXILM%OPQX%[PLXJNPZILMi%ZPbILM%PLX%dUYLXPQe
KQRPKWRLKc

]ULN[YJIULS%uNNRZKPd[Ri%JYdyRNK%KU%NULXIKIULJc

TgGGs%uvo%muvos]ukhvl

mPLXJNPZR%]OPQPNKRQ̂]ULKRHKS%TOR%JIKR%IJ%UNNYZIRX%de%P%N[RPQRX%PLX%bPNPLK%Z[UK%UL%KOR%JUYKO%JIXR
UV%TQUYK%mPLRc%TOR%JIKR%[IRJ%UL%KOR%RXMR%UV%KOR%VUQWRQ%gPILdU_%hLXYJKQIP[%GJKPKR%_OINO%OPJ%QRNRLK[e
dRRL%N[RPQRX%ZQIUQ%PLX%IJ%KOR%JYdyRNK%UV%Z[PLLILM%PZZ[INPKIUL%QRVc%z{|}{̂ukk̂~|�ẑ��}�c%�ZZUJIKR
KOR%JIKRi%PNQUJJ%KOR%QUPXi%KORQR%IJ%P%QRNRLK%XRbR[UZWRLK%UV%LR_%V[PKJc%TOR%JIKR%IJ%NUbRQRX%de%Tk�
vUc%�~|c%rU_RbRQi%LRIKORQ%UV%KOR%JZRNIVIRX%KQRRJ%UL%KOR%Tk�%JNORXY[R%QRWPIL%IL%JIKYc%TOR%WUJK
bIJYP[[e%JIMLIVINPLK%bRMRKPKIUL%QRWPILILM%IJ%KOR%[ILR%UV%JOUQK̀ZU[[PQXRX%mIWRJ%P[ULM%KOR%VQULK
dUYLXPQe%PK%KOR%JUYKORQL%RLXc%

mPLXJNPZR%]ULJIXRQPKIULJS%sPbRX%ZU[INe%�Gz{%JRRaJ%KOR%QRKRLKIUL%PLX%YKI[IJPKIUL%UV%KUZUMQPZOINP[
PLX%[PLXJNPZR%VRPKYQRJ%UV%WRQIK%PLX%KOR%ZQUbIJIUL%UV%LR_%Z[PLKILM%PLX%[PLXJNPZILM%_ORQRbRQ%IK%IJ
PZZQUZQIPKRc%
�%u%QRNRLK%TQRR%sYQbRe%puQdUQINY[KYQP[%hWZPNK%uJJRJJWRLK%�%nRKOUX%sKPKRWRLKqi%QRVc%��u%�ẑ�z|̀
ug|�%de%�PWRJ%�[PaR%uJJUNIPKRJi%OPJ%PJJRJJRX%KOR%NULXIKIUL%PLX%bP[YR%UV%�vUc%ILXIbIXYP[
JZRNIWRLJi%�vUc%MQUYZJ%PLX%ULR%ORXMRc%
�%TORQR%PQR%LU%wuw%pMUUXq%UQ%w�w%pWUXRQPKRq%NPKRMUQe%KQRRJ%PLX%P[[%KOR%QRWPILILM%JZRNIWRLJ%PLX
MQUYZJ%PQR%QPKRX%w]w%pZUUQq%UQ%w�w%pyYJKIVeILM%QRWUbP[%IL%KOR%ILKRQRJKJ%UV%JUYLX%PQdUQINY[KYQP[
WPLPMRWRLKc%u[[%UV%KORJR%KQRRJ%PQR%XYR%KU%dR%QRWUbRX%IL%UQXRQ%KU%VPNI[IKPKR%KOR%XRbR[UZWRLKc

Page 235



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

G%HIJ%KJLMNO%P%QRRJLL%STUTJVJOT%WXYZ[%LJTL%\]T%TIJ%̂UO_LRÙJ%\abJRTMcJL%d\e%TIJ%LMTJ%UO_%eJdJeL%T\
TIJ%OJJ_%d\e%fĴ̂g_JLMNOJ_%URRJLLMâJ%UO_%UTTeURTMcJ%UVJOMTh%L̀URJLY%HIML%fM̂̂%aJ%URIMJcJ_%ah%TIJ
]LJ%N\\_%i]ÛMTh%IUe_%UO_%L\dT%̂UO_LRÙJ%_JTUM̂MONj%TIJ%̀e\cMLM\O%\d%TeJJL%Û\ON%TIJ%de\OTUNJj%̀Ûh
è\cMLM\O%MO%URR\e_UORJ%fMTI%TIJ%k\O_\O%l̂UO%Slm%Wgnle\cM_MON%d\e%oIM̂_eJO%UO_%p\]ON%lJ\̀ ĴnL
l̂Uh%UO_%qOd\eVÛ%rJReJUTM\On[j%Ne\]O_%̂JcĴ%̀ ÛOTMON%Ue\]O_%TIJ%LMTJ%UO_%TIJ%̀e\cMLM\O%\d
RUOTM̂JcJeJ_%aÛR\OMJL%UO_%T\̀%d̂\\e%e\\d%TJeeURJLY%
G%HIJ%LTUTJVJOT%eJdJeL%T\%TIJ%eJTJOTM\O%\d%JsMLTMON%IJÛTIh%TeJJLY%t\fJcJej%TIJ%̀ ÛOL%eJd̂JRT%TIJ
R\OR̂]LM\OL%\d%TIJ%HeJJ%rJ̀\eTj%UO_%O\%JsMLTMON%TeJJL%fM̂̂%aJ%eJTUMOJ_Y
G%Q%̀e\̀\LJ_%e\\d%NUe_JO%ML%M̂̂]LTeUTJ_%MO%dMNY%XYZYuY%HIML%MO_MRUTJL%UO%MOTJeJLTMON%cUeMJTh%\d%L̀URJL
d\e%]LJ%ah%eJLM_JOTL%fMTI%U%VMs%\d%IUe_%L]edURMON%UO_%LMNOMdMRUOT%UeJUL%\d%̀ÛOTMONY%Q%IMNI%i]ÛMTh
LRIJVJ%ML%eJi]MeJ_%Md%TIJ%e\\d%NUe_JO%ML%T\%aJ%a\TI%d]ORTM\OÛ%UO_%UTTeURTMcJ%T\%eJLM_JOTLY
G%qd%TIJ%Ù`̂MRUTM\O%ML%eJR\VVJO_J_%d\e%Ù è\cÛj%̂UO_LRÙJ%R\O_MTM\OL%LI\]̂_%aJ%MV̀ \LJ_%T\
JOL]eJ%TIUT%TIJ%̀e\̀\LÛL%̀eJLJecJ%UO_%JOIUORJ%TIJ%RIUeURTJe%UO_%Ù J̀UeUORJ%\d%TIJ%UeJUY%

rJR\VVJO_UTM\OLv%w\%\abJRTM\O%L]abJRT%T\%TIJ%Ua\cJ%\aLJecUTM\OL%UO_%R\O_MTM\OL%rxSXj%rxSy
ẀUeTL%ujzj{j|j}%UO_%X[%UO_%rxSuuY

tqmt~QpS

HIJ%_JcĴ\̀VJOT%ML%d\e%TIJ%R\OLTe]RTM\O%\d%||%eJLM_JOTMÛ%ÙUeTVJOTL%MOR̂]_MON%y%s%u%aJ_e\\Vj%z�%s
z%aJ_e\\V%UO_%Z%s%{%aJ_e\\V%]OMTL%fMTIMO%TIJ%LMTJY%QL%̀UeT%\d%TIJ%̀e\̀\LÛLj%||%RUe%UO_%}z%RhR̂J
Ùe�MON%L̀URJL%fM̂̂%aJ%̀e\cM_J_%]O_JegRe\dTY%Q%OJf%cJIMR̂J%URRJLL%T\%TIJ%LMTJ%fM̂̂%aJ%̀e\cM_J_
_MeJRT̂h%de\V%He\]T%r\U_j%U_bURJOT%T\%TIJ%JsMLTMON%LMTJ%URRJLLj%fIMRI%fM̂̂%aJ%LT\̀ J̀_%]̀Y%qT%ML
è\̀\LJ_%TIUT%LJecMRMON%\d%TIJ%_JcĴ\̀VJOT%fM̂̂%aJ%]O_JeTU�JO%U_bURJOT%T\%TIJ%LMTJ%de\V%He\]T
r\U_Y

~IJO%]O_JeTU�MON%ULLJLLVJOT%\d%TIJ%_JcĴ\̀VJOT%MT%ML%O\TJ_%TIUT%U%HeUOL̀\eT%STUTJVJOT%WHS[%IUL
aJJO%L]aVMTTJ_%MO%L]̀ \̀eT%\d%TIJ%̀e\̀\LÛLY%HIML%IUL%_JV\OLTeUTJ_%TIUT%TIJ%̀e\̀\LJ_%RUe%̀Ue�MON
è\cMLM\O%ML%URRJ̀TUâJ%T\%LJecJ%TIJ%_JcĴ\̀VJOTj%aULJ_%\O%TIJ%JsMLTMON%URRJLLMaM̂MTh%T\%Û̂%̀]âMR
TeUOL̀\eT%dURM̂MTMJL%fMTIMO%TIJ%UeJU%\d%TIJ%LMTJY%qO%U__MTM\Oj%TIJ%HS%IUL%_JV\OLTeUTJ_%TIUT%U_Ji]UTJ
cMLMaM̂MTh%fM̂̂%aJ%̀e\cM_J_%de\V%TIJ%̀e\̀\LJ_%VJUOL%\d%URRJLL%Û\ON%TIJ%IMNIfUhj%fIMRI%IUL%aJJO
aULJ_%\O%L̀JJ_%L]ecJhL%]O_JeTU�JO%U_bURJOT%T\%TIJ%LMTJY

QO%ULLJLLVJOT%\d%TIJ%̂M�Ĵh%TeM̀%NJOJeUTM\O%IUL%aJJO%]O_JeTU�JO%fMTIMO%TIJ%HS%]LMON%TIJ%HrqoS
KUTUaULJY%t\fJcJej%L\VJ%\d%TIJ%LĴJRTJ_%LUV̀ Ĵ%LMTJL%UeJ%O\T%R\OLM_JeJ_%eJ̀eJLJOTUTMcJ%_]J%T\
TIJMe%̂\RUTM\OY%%wJcJeTIĴJLLj%TIJ%eJL]̂TUOT%TeM̀%eUTJL%UeJ%Ù è\̀eMUTJ%T\%aJ%]LJ_%fMTIMO%TIJ
ULLJLLVJOTY%%

QL%U%eJL]̂Tj%TIJ%HS%IUL%M_JOTMdMJ_%TIUT%TIJeJ%f\]̂_%aJ%Ù è\sMVUTĴh%uy%UO_%u|%Tf\gfUh%TeM̀L%_]eMON
TIJ%Q�%UO_%l�%̀JU�%̀JeM\_L%eJL̀JRTMcĴhY%HIJeJd\eJj%MT%ML%R\OLM_JeJ_%TIUT%TIJ%Js̀JRTJ_%TeUddMR
NJOJeUTM\O%f\]̂_%O\T%IUcJ%U%VUTJeMÛ%MV̀ URT%Û\ON%TIJ%U_bURJOT%IMNIfUh%OJTf\e�Y%

qO%\e_Je%T\%ULLJLL%TIJ%̀e\̀\LJ_%RUe%̀Ue�MON%̂Uh\]Tj%U%LfJ̀T%̀UTI%UOÛhLJL%IUL%aJJO%]O_JeTU�JO
fMTIMO%TIJ%HSY%HIML%IUL%M_JOTMdMJ_%TIUT%TIJ%V\LT%eJV\TJ%̀Ue�MON%L̀URJL%fMTIMO%TIJ%RUe%̀Ue�%f\]̂_%aJ
_MddMR]̂T%T\%URRJLL%d\e%U%̂UeNJe%RUeY%t\fJcJej%MT%ML%R\OLM_JeJ_%TIUT%U%VJ_M]V%LM�J_%RUe%RUO%URRJLL%Û̂
Ùe�MON%L̀URJLj%fIMRI%ML%R\OLM_JeJ_%URRJ̀TUâJY

qO%U__MTM\Oj%cJeTMRÛ%LfJ̀T%̀UTIL%IUcJ%aJJO%̀e\cM_J_%\d%U%̂UeNJ%cJIMR̂J%JsMTMON%TIJ%LMTJY%HIML%IUL
_JV\OLTeUTJ_%TIJ%̀e\cMLM\O%\d%U_Ji]UTJ%IJU_e\\V%Ua\cJ%TIJ%URRJLL%eUV̀ %d\e%cJIMR̂JL%JOTJeMON%TIJ
LMTJY

HIJeJd\eJj%MT%ML%R\OLM_JeJ_%TIUT%TIJ%_JcĴ\̀VJOT%fM̂̂%O\T%aJ%R\OTeUeh%T\%TIJ%l\̂MRMJL%\d%TIJ%U_\̀TJ_
tM̂̂MON_\O%k\RÛ%l̂UOj%z�uzj%lUeT%zj%UO_%UO%\abJRTM\O%ML%O\T%eUMLJ_%MO%eĴUTM\O%T\%TIJ%̀e\̀\LÛLj
è\cM_J_%TIUT%TIJ%_JTUM̂L%aĴ\f%UeJ%̀e\cM_J_%]O_Je%U%L]MTUâh%f\e_J_%̀ÛOOMON%R\O_MTM\O%\e%Su�X

Page 236



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJKJLMN

OPLQRMRPLSTUVWXN

YZJ%[GI\RLH%[IP]RSRPL%̂RMZRL%MZJ%SRMJ%SZG__%RL̀_aQJ%bWc%G̀MR]J%GLQ%bWc%[GSSR]J%J_J̀MIR̀%̀ZGIHRLH
[PRLMSd%̂ZR̀Z%SZG__%eJ%[IP]RQJQ%eJfPIJ%fRISM%P̀ à[GMRPL%Pf%MZJ%QJ]J_P[KJLMN

YZJ%QJ]J_P[KJLM%SZG__%LPM%eJ%P̀ à[RJQ%aLMR_%QJMGR_S%Pf%MZJ%[IP[PSJQ%̀g̀_J%[GI\RLH%fG̀R_RMRJS%ZG]J
eJJL%eJ%SaeKRMMJQ%MP%GLQ%G[[IP]JQ%RL%̂IRMRLH%eg%MZJ%hijN%YZJIJGfMJId%MZJ%G[[IP]JQ%̀g̀_J%[GI\RLH
fG̀R_RMRJS%SZG__%eJ%[IP]RQJQ%eJfPIJ%P̀ à[GMRPL%GLQ%KGRLMGRLJQ%GLQ%IJMGRLJQ%GM%G__%MRKJS%fPI%MZJ%aSJ%Pf
MZJ%QJ]J_P[KJLMN

kJ]J_P[KJLM%SZG__%LPM%̀PKKJL̀J%aLMR_%QJMGR_S%Pf%G__%MIGffR̀%GIIGLHJKJLMS%lRL̀_aQRLH%̂ ZJIJ
G[[IP[IRGMJ%̀GIIRGHĴ GgSd%fPPM̂GgSd%MaILRLH%S[G̀Jd%SGfJMg%SMIR[Sd%SRHZM%_RLJS%GM%IPGQ%maL̀MRPLSd%\JIe
IGQRRd%̀GI%[GI\RLH%GIJGS%GLQ%KGI\RLH%PaM%Pf%S[G̀JSd%_PGQRLH%fG̀R_RMRJSd%̀_PSaIJ%Pf%JnRSMRLH%G̀ J̀SS%GLQ
KJGLS%Pf%SaIfG̀RLHo%ZG]J%eJJL%SaeKRMMJQ%MP%GLQ%G[[IP]JQ%RL%̂ IRMRLH%eg%MZJ%hP̀G_%i_GLLRLH
jaMZPIRMgN%YZJ%G[[IP]JQ%QJ]J_P[KJLM%SZG__%LPM%eJ%P̀ à[RJQ%aLMR_%G__%SàZ%̂ PI\S%ZG]J%eJJL
P̀LSMIàMJQ%RL%G̀ P̀IQGL̀J%̂RMZ%MZJ%G[[IP]JQ%QJMGR_SN%YZJIJGfMJId%MZJ%[GI\RLH%GIJGSd%SRHZM%_RLJS%GLQ
_PGQRLH%GIJGS%KaSM%eJ%[JIKGLJLM_g%IJMGRLJQ%GLQ%aSJQ%fPI%LP%PMZJI%[aI[PSJ%GM%GLg%MRKJN%kRSGe_JQ
[GI\RLH%eGgS%SZG__%eJ%G%KRLRKaK%Pf%pNqK%_PLH%eg%rNXK%̂RQJd%PI%GM%_JGSM%rNWK%̂RQJ%̂ZJIJ%M̂P
GQmG̀JLM%eGgS%KGg%SZGIJ%GL%aL_PGQRLH%GIJGN

sRSReR_RMg%S[_GgS%G_PLH%MZJ%GQmG̀JLM%ZRHẐ Gg%fIPK%MZJ%[IP[PSJQ%G̀ J̀SS%SZG__%eJ%[IP]RQJQ%RL
G̀ P̀IQGL̀J%̂RMZ%MZJ%G[[IP]JQ%QIĜ RLH%tPN%uYVrvvTYUTWbd%[IPQàJQ%eg%uLMJIKPQG_%YIGLS[PIMGMRPLN
YZJIJGfMJId%MZJ%]RSReR_RMg%S[_GgS%SZG__%eJ%KGRLMGRLJQ%fIJJ%Pf%G__%PeSMIàMRPLS%eJM̂JJL%MZJ%ZJRHZMS%Pf
WNXK%GLQ%bNWK%GeP]J%MZJ%_J]J_%Pf%MZJ%GQmPRLRLH%ZRHẐ GgN

j%OPLSMIàMRPL%wGLGHJKJLM%i_GL%RS%IJxaRIJQ%MP%eJ%SaeKRMMJQ%GLQ%G[[IP]JQ%RL%̂IRMRLH%eg%MZJ%hij
[IRPI%MP%̀PKKJL̀JKJLM%Pf%GLg%̂PI\S%GM%MZJ%SRMJN%YZJ%OPLSMIàMRPL%wGLGHJKJLM%i_GL%SZG__%[IP]RQJ
MZJ%QJMGR_S%RL%IJ_GMRPL%MP%G̀ J̀SS%l]JZR̀a_GI%GLQ%[JQJSMIRGLo%MP%MZJ%SRMJ%G_PLH%GLQ%fIPK%YIPaM%yPGQd
MZJ%[GI\RLH%[IP]RSRPL%fPI%̀PLMIG̀MRLH%SMGff%GLQ%MZJ%QJ_R]JIg%Pf%KGMJIRG_Sz%QaIRLH%̀PLSMIàMRPLN

YZJ%GIJG%Pf%_GLQ%̂RMZRL%MZJ%SRMJ%fIPLMRLH%YIPaM%yPGQd%MZGM%RS%IJxaRIJQ%fPI%G%faMaIJ%ZRHẐ Gg%G_RHLKJLM
RK[IP]JKJLMS%RS%IJxaRIJQ%MP%eJ%MIGLSfJIIJQ%RLMP%MZJ%P̂ LJISZR[%Pf%MZJ%̀PaL̀R_%eJfPIJ%̀PKKJL̀JKJLM
Pf%GLg%̂PI\S%GM%MZJ%SRMJN

{ffR̀JI%OPKKJLMS|%j__%RSSaJS%IGRSJQ%eg%MZJ%ZRHẐ GgS%JLHRLJJI%ZG]J%eJJL%GQQIJSSJQ%eg%̂Gg%Pf
GKJLQJQ%[_GLSd%̀PLQRMRPLS%GLQ%G%_JHG_%GHIJJKJLMN

U}UYjutj~uhuY�%{��uO�y

�LJIHg|%YZJ%[IP[PSJQ%JLJIHg%SP_aMRPL%SaHHJSMS%MZGM%MZJ%pWc%OPb%IJQàMRPL%MGIHJM%̀Pa_Q%eJ%KJMd
eaM%QPJS%LPM%QJMGR_%MZJ%fRLG_%SP_aMRPL%MP%eJ%aSJQN%YZJ%S[J̀RfR̀%JLJIHg%IJQàMRPL%KJGSaIJS%GIJ
MZJIJfPIJ%QRffR̀a_M%MP%GS̀JIMGRL%GM%MZRS%SMGHJN%YZJ%fP__P̂ RLH%̀PLQRMRPL%RS%MZJIJfPIJ%LJ̀JSSGIg|

iIRPI%MP%MZJ%̀PKKJL̀JKJLM%Pf%QJ]J_P[KJLM%G%QJMGR_JQ%JLJIHg%GSSJSSKJLM%SZG__%eJ%SaeKRMMJQ
SZP̂ RLH%ZP̂ %MZJ%QJ]J_P[KJLM%̂ R__%IJQàJ%̀GIePL%JKRSSRPLS%eg%pWc%fIPK%G%bWVW%~aR_QRLH
yJHa_GMRPLS%̀PK[_RGLM%QJ]J_P[KJLMN%%YZJ%GSSJSSKJLM%SZG__%̀_JGI_g%SZP̂ |
Vo%YZJ%eGSJ_RLJ%JLJIHg%QJKGLQ%l\̂ZI%GLQ%\HO{bo%fPI%JG̀Z%J_JKJLM%Pf%MZJ%IJHa_GMJQ%JLJIHg%aSJ
lJNHN%S[G̀J%ZJGMRLHd%ZPM%̂GMJI%GLQ%J_J̀MIR̀RMgo%fPI%G__%MZJ%IJ_J]GLM%aSJS%lJNHN%IJSRQJLMRG_d%̀PKKJÌRG_
JM̀oN%
bo%YZJ%KJMZPQS%MP%RK[IP]J%MZJ%JLJIHg%JffR̀RJL̀g%Pf%MZJ%QJ]J_P[KJLM%GLQ%ZP̂ %MZRS%RK[G̀MS%PL%MZJ
eGSJ_RLJ%JKRSSRPLS%GLQ%̂ZJIJ%MZJg%̂R__%eJ%RL̀_aQJQ%̂RMZRL%MZJ%QJ]J_P[KJLMN
ro%�a__%QJMGR_Sd%S[J̀RfR̀GMRPL%GLQ%_P̀GMRPL%Pf%_P̂ %GLQ%�JIP%̀GIePL%MJ̀ZLP_PHRJS%GLQ%ZP̂ %MZJg%RK[G̀M

Page 237



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJK%LMNKOPHK%%
QR%SGT%IJK%IKUJHGOGVW%TPOO%LK%XMPHIMPHKY%MHY%XMHMVKY%IJZG[VJG[I%IJK%OP\KIPXK%G\%IJK%YK]KOĜXKHI_
J̀K%YK]KOĜXKHI%X[NI%̂ZGUKKY%PH%MUUGZYMHUK%TPIJ%IJK%M̂ ẐG]KY%YKIMPON_

abcdefg%̀G%KHN[ZK%M̂ ẐĜZPMIK%UMZLGH%NM]PHVN%MZK%YKOP]KZKY%PH%MUUGZYMHUK%TPIJ%hGHYGH%iOMH
iGOPUW%j_k_

bUGOGVWg%lH%MYYPIPGHm%IJK%KUGOGVW%ZK̂GZI%NJGTN%̂GUnKIN%G\%G]KZVZG[HY%]KVKIMIPGH%MN%IJK%NPIK%TMN%OK\I
[HXMHMVKY_%̀JKNK%MZKMN%GH%YPN[NKY%GZ%[HYKZ[NKY%NPIKN%̂OMW%M%]KZW%PX̂ GZIMHI%ZGOK%PH%hGHYGHoN
KUGOGVW_%̀JK%YK]KOĜXKHI%G\%NPIKN%VKHKZMOOW%ZKN[OIN%PH%IJK%OGNN%G\%IJKNK%MZKMN%G\%KUGOGVW%]MO[K%MHY
IJKZK\GZK%UGHIZPL[IKN%IG%M%HKI%ZKY[UIPGH_%̀JK%\GOOGTPHV%UGHYPIPGH%PN%IJKZK\GZK%KNNKHIPMOg

iZPGZ%IG%UGXXKHUKXKHI%G\%YK]KOĜXKHI%MH%KUGOGVPUMO%KHJMHUKXKHI%NUJKXK%NJMOO%LK%N[LXPIIKY%IG
MHY%M̂ ẐG]KY%PH%TZPIPHV%LW%IJK%hGUMO%iOMHHPHV%c[IJGZPIW_%̀JK%NUJKXK%NJMOO%UOKMZOW%YKIMPO%XKMN[ZKN
IG%̂ZGXGIK%MHY%KHJMHUK%TPOYOP\K%Ĝ ĜZI[HPIPKN%TPIJPH%IJK%OMHYNUM̂PHV%MHY%IJK%\MLZPU%G\%IJK%L[POYPHVN
PHUO[YPHV%XKMN[ZKN%N[UJ%MN%JMLPIMI%TMOONm%LPZY%MHY%LMI%LGpKN%MHY%HKUIMZ%ZPUJ%̂OMHIPHV_%%̀JK%NUJKXK
NJMOO%MPX%IG%PHUO[YK%MH%MZKM%G\%OMHY%YKYPUMIKY%IG%TPOYOP\K%JMLPIMI_%%̀JK%YK]KOĜXKHI%X[NI%̂ZGUKKY%PH
MUUGZYMHUK%TPIJ%IJK%M̂ ẐG]KY%NUJKXK_%

abcdefg%̀G%KHN[ZK%IJK%YK]KOĜXKHI%UGHIZPL[IKN%IG%KUGOGVPUMO%KHJMHUKXKHI%PH%MUUGZYMHUK%TPIJ
iGOPUW%bqr%shGUMO%iOMHR%MHY%iGOPUW%r_kt%G\%IJK%hGHYGH%iOMH_%%

Seudlfv%dbawlxbd

SPOOPHVYGH%JM]K%MVZKKY%PH%̂ZPHUP̂MO%IG%N[̂ ĜZI%M%LPY%\ZGX%iMZMYPVX%\GZ%vhc%\[HYPHV%IG%YKOP]KZ
M\\GZYMLOK%JG[NPHV%GH%IJPN%NPIK%\GZ%IJK%\GOOGTPHV%ZKMNGHN_

vKHKZMOOW%IJK%[HPIN%MZK%TKOO%OMPY%G[I%MHY%M̂ K̂MZ%IG%XKKI%IJK%hGHYGH%SG[NPHV%yKNPVH%v[PYK%NPzK
NIMHYMZYN_%̀JKW%MZK%YKNPVHKY%IG%XKKI%OK]KO%Q%G\%IJK%xGYK%\GZ%d[NIMPHMLOK%SGXKN%TPIJ%M%NPIK%TPYK
xSi%NWNIKX_%̀JK%\OMIN%LKHK\PI%\ZGX%{g{%̂MZnPHV%MHY%̂ZG]PYK%M%ZMHVK%G\%̂ZP]MIK%MHY%UGXX[HMO
MXKHPIW%N̂MUK%MOGHV%TPIJ%M%̂OMW%MZKM%\GZ%WG[HV%UJPOYZKH_%̀JK%iOMHHPHV%ĉ ÔPUMIPGH%G\\KZN%{k%[HPIN%t
p%GHK%LKYm%%Q%p%ITG%LKY%MHY%Q%p%IJZKK%LKY%sQQ%JML%ZGGXNR%MN%d{|}%M\\GZYMLOK%JG[NPHV%MHY%XKKIN
G[Z%~j�%M\\GZYMLOK%JG[NPHV%ZK�[PZKXKHI%L[I%TK%MHIPUP̂MIK%\[ZIJKZ%M\\GZYMLOK%JG[NPHV%TPOO%LK
G\\KZKY_

J̀K%XPp%G\%[HPI%NPzKN%N[PIN%G[Z%U[ZZKHI%YKXMHY%\GZ%JG[NPHV%TJKZK%IJK%JPVJKNI%YKXMHY%PN%\GZ%k%LKY
[HPIN%L[I%MONG%̂ZG]PYKN%t%p%IJZKK%LKY%[HPIN%TJPUJ%MZK%ZMZKOW%̂ZG]PYKY%PH%\OMIIKY%YK]KOĜXKHIN_%̀JK
XPp%G\%[HPIN%NPzKN%PN%MONG%OMZVKOW%PH%OPHK%TPIJ%IJK%vhc%\[HYPHV%iZGN̂KUI[N%MHY%qMWGZN%SG[NPHV
dIZMIKVW%TJPUJ%MPXN%\GZ%̂ZKYGXPHMHIOW%NXMOOKZ%[HPIN%TPIJ%~}�%OMZVKZ%JGXKN_

iOGIN%km%Q%M̂ K̂MZ%IG%{%LKY%TJKKOUJMPZ%MUUKNNPLOK%[HPIN%MI%}{%N�X%MHY%̂OGIN%�%�%{|%k%LKY%Q%̂KZNGH
TJKKOUJMPZ%[HPIN%MI%r{N�X_%̀JKNK%Q%[HPIN%MZK%MOO%GH%IJK%VZG[HY%\OGGZ%TPIJ%MOOGUMIKY%YPNMLOKY%̂MZnPHV
LMWN%PH%IJK%[HYKZUZG\I%̂MZnPHV%MZKM_%̀JKZK%MZK%NK]KZMO%UGXX[HMO%YGGZN%IG%HKVGIPMIK%IG%MUUKNN%IJK
TJKKOUJMPZ%\OMIN%LGIJ%\ZGX%IJK%NIZKKI%MHY%IJK%[HYKZVZG[HY%UMZ%̂MZn%MHY%PIoN%PX̂ GZIMHI%IJMI%IJKNK%MZK
YKNPVHKY%IG%KMNPOW%ĜKZMLOK%\ZGX%M%TJKKOUJMPZm%IJK%\OMIN%YGHoI%NJGT%M%UJMZVPHV%N̂MUK%\GZ%M
TJKKOUJMPZ%MHY%IJPN%NJG[OY%LK%PHUO[YKY_%̀JK%KHN[PIK%NJGTKZ%ZGGXN%PH%̂OGIN%�%�%{|%MZK%MH%KpUKOOKHI
PYKM%L[I%OGGn%IGG%IPVJI%\GZ%M%TJKKOUJMPZ%[NKZ_

d[LNK�[KHI%UGXXKHINg%lI%XMW%HGI%JM]K%LKKH%UOKMZ%PH%XW%GZPVPHMO%ZKN̂GHNK%GH%IJPN%YK]KOĜXKHI
IJMI%l%MX%MTMZK%IJMI%IJPN%NUJKXK%YGKN%HGI%G\\KZ%MHW%PHIKZXKYPMIK%JG[NPHV%GHOW%ZKHIKY
MUUGXXGYMIPGH%L[I%IJK%YK]KOĜXKHI%PN%XGZK%N[PIKY%IG%ZKHIKY%MUUGXXGYMIPGH%MN%PI%̂ZG]PYKN%M
H[XLKZ%G\%OMZVKZ%IJZKK%LKY%\MXPOW%[HPIN_%%%

J̀K%YK]KOĜPHV%ai%iMZMYPVX%SG[NPHV%JM]K%N[LXPIIKY%M%LPY%\GZ%vhc%\[HYPHV%GH%IJPN%NPIK%TJPUJ

Page 238



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIIHJKLMJ%NOP%PQRRMSTULV%WNU%XHL%HP%XOPUL%MJ%TNU%LUYUIMRZUJT%MJI[%RSMYHLHJK%SUJTUL
O\\MZZMLOTHMJ%MJ%TNHP%ROSTH\QIOS%PHTU%OP%]OSOLHKZ%TNU[%̂HII%XU%ZUUTHJK%TNU%_̀ab̀%PRIHT%O\SMPP%TNUHS
RSMKSOZZU%OJL%HJ%GHIIHJKLMJ%̂U%OSU%XUJUcHTTHJK%cSMZ%O%NHKNUS%SOTHM%Mc%HJTUSZULHOTU%NMQPHJK%MJ%XMTN
TNU%dI[TN%eMOL%OJL%fSO[TMJ%gOSLUJ%hHIIOKU%PHTUP%̂NUSU%]OSOLHKZ%NOYU%RQS\NOPUL%RSHYOTU%QJHTPV

WNUSU%HP%O%SUOI%LUZOJL%cMS%SUJTUL%O\\MZZMLOTHMJ%OP%̂U%\QSSUJTI[%NOYU%ijk%cOZHIHUP%HJ%dld
O\\MZZMLOTHMJ%OJL%SUJTUL%O\\MZZMLOTHMJ%HP%PTSMJKI[%PQRRMSTUL%MJ%TNHP%LUYUIMRZUJTV

mccH\US%nMZZUJTPa%WNU%ORRIH\OTHMJ%P\NUZU%NOP%XUUJ%OZUJLUL%TM%ZUUT%TNU%GMQPHJK%oUSYH\UP
SUpQHSUZUJTPV

oì_%mqqrnse%

GUOLP%Mc%WUSZPa
iV%GHKN̂ O[Pa%ojktuovt%OKSUUZUJT%ZO[%JUUL%TM%XU%UJTUSUL%HJTM%TM%PU\QSU%NHKN̂ O[P%̂MSwP%PQXxU\T
TM%\MZZUJTP%cSMZ%TNU%GHKN̂ O[P%mccH\USV
jV%yccMSLOXIU%GMQPHJK%z%RSMYHPHMJ%Mc%v_{%yccMSLOXIU%GMQPHJK%TM%XU%PU\QSUL%OP%RUS%TNU%PQXZHPPHMJV
vV%sLQ\OTHMJa%|i_̀}ji_%~cQII%JMZHJOTHMJP%SHKNTP%ZQPT%XU%PU\QSUL�
bV%GUOITNa%|i�}ikkVkv
�V%�HXSOSHUPa%|i}_iiVi�
_V%nMJPTSQ\THMJ%WSOHJHJKa%WSOHJHJK%\MPTa%|j}�̀ %̀RUS%|iZ%XQHIL%\MPT%�%\MMSLHJOTMS%\MPTa%bbuì %̀�
|ki}_k�%�%i�}kìV_v%MS%HJ%wHJL%RSMYHPHMJV%
tV%yHS%�QOIHT[%�MJHTMSHJKa%|j�}̀̀ `
�V%]SMxU\T%�OJOKUZUJT%l%�MJHTMSHJKa%�{%Mc%TMTOI%\OPN%\MJTSHXQTHMJPV
yII%\OI\QIOTHMJP%OSU%XOPUL%MJ%cMSZQIOP%\MJTOHJUL%̂HTNHJ%GHIIHJKLMJ%nMQJ\HI�P%]IOJJHJK%mXIHKOTHMJP
oQRRIUZUJTOS[%]IOJJHJK%fM\QZUJT%�QI[%j̀ t̀V%

q�mmfr�g

y%qIMML%eHPw%yPPUPPZUJT%NOP%XUUJ%RSMLQ\UL%̂NH\N%HLUJTHcHUP%TNU%PHTU%HP%JMT%HJ%O%cIQYHOI%cIMML%SHPw
�MJU}%HT%OIPM%LUZMJPTSOTUP%TNOT%O%ZHJHZQZ%�̀{%SULQ\THMJ%HJ%PQScO\U%̂OTUS%SOTUP%\OJ%XU%ZOLU%MJ
TNU%%PHTU%TNSMQKN%PQPTOHJOXIU%ZUTNMLP%̂NH\N%OSU%ORRSMRSHOTU%HJ%%RSHJ\HRIUV%GM̂ UYUS%OII%PHTUP%PNMQIL
OHZ%TM%SUO\N%KSUUJcHUIL%SQJMcc%SOTUP%OJL%TNHP%PNMQIL%LUZMJPTSOTUL%HJ%TNU%qey%QR%cSMJTV%WNUSU%HP%OIPM
IHTTIU%SUcUSUJ\U%TM%TNU%QJLUS\SMcT%\OS%ROSwHJK%RSMRMPUL}%OJL%JM%HJYUPTHKOTHMJ%RSMYHLUL%MS%OPPUPPZUJT
Mc%TNU%RMTUJTHOI%KSMQJL̂ OTUS%SHPwP%TNOT%OSU%cO\UL%HJ%TNU%GHIIHJKLMJ%OSUOV%y%XSHUc%PHTU%HJYUPTHKOTHMJ
PNMQIL%RSMYHLU%TNU%UYHLUJ\U%Mc%TNU%SHPw%TNOT%TNHP%XOPUZUJT%\MQIL%RMPU%TM%MTNUSP}%OJL%PNMQIL%OIPM%XU
HJ\IQLUL%HJ%TNU%qeyV%qQSTNUS%\MJPHLUSOTHMJ%PNMQIL%OIPM%XU%RSMYHLUL%Mc%TNU%QPU%Mc%SOHĴ OTUS
NOSYUPTHJK%MS%̂OTUS%QPU%MJ%TNU%PHTU}%OP%GHIIHJKLMJ%HP%\QSSUJTI[%HJ%O%MYUS%OXPTSO\TUL%OSUOV

oQXPUpQUJT%\MZZUJTPa
rJ%TNHP%\OPU%\MJPHLUSHJK%HTP%IM\OTHMJ}%OJL%TNU%IHwUI[%LURTNP%Mc%cMQJLOTHMJP%OISUOL[%HZRO\T%MJ
KSMQJL̂ OTUS%cIM̂ P}%r%OZ%RSUROSUL%TM%OLYHPU%O%\MJLHTHMJ%HP%PQccH\HUJT%TM%\MYUS%TNU%KSMQJL̂ OTUS
HPPQUPV%GM̂ UYUS%HT%PNMQIL%XU%ZOLU%\IUOS%TNOT%RSMYHLHJK%TNU%ZHJHZQZ%SULQ\THMJ%HJ%PQScO\U%̂OTUS%SQJ
Mcc%HP%JMT%PQccH\HUJT%OJL%cQSTNUS%SULQ\THMJP%̂HII%XU%SUpQHSULV

oQPTOHJOXIU%�OTUS%�OJOKUZUJT
]SHMS%TM%\MZZUJ\UZUJT}%O%P\NUZU%cMS%TNU%RSMYHPHMJ%Mc%PQPTOHJOXIU%̂OTUS%ZOJOKUZUJT%PNOII%XU
PQXZHTTUL%TM}%OJL%ORRSMYUL%HJ%̂SHTHJK%X[%TNU%�M\OI%]IOJJHJK%yQTNMSHT[V%WNU%P\NUZU%PNOII%\IUOSI[
LUZMJPTSOTU%NM̂ %HT%~cMIIM̂ P%TNU%PTSOTUK[%PUT%MQT%HJ%%HJ\MSRMSOTUP%PQPTOHJOXIU%QSXOJ%LSOHJOKU%HJ
O\\MSLOJ\U%̂HTN%TNU%NHUSOS\N[%PUT%MQT%HJ%]MIH\[%�Vi�%Mc%TNU%�MJLMJ%]IOJ%OJL%̂HIIa
HV%RSMYHLU%HJcMSZOTHMJ%MJ%OII%oQLP%cUOTQSUP%HJ\IQLHJK%TNU%ZUTNML%UZRIM[UL%TM%LUIO[%OJL%\MJTSMI%TNU
ÔTUS%LHP\NOSKUL%cSMZ%TNU%PHTU%OJLa
OV%\OI\QIOTHMJP%PNM̂ HJK%PTMSZ%RUSHML%OJL%HJTUJPHT[%OJL%YMIQZU%Mc%PTMSOKU%SUpQHSUL%TM%\MJTSMI
PQScO\U%̂OTUS%OJL%PH�U%Mc%cUOTQSUP%TM%\MJTSMI%TNOT%YMIQZUV

Page 239



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GH%IJK%LMNOPIJQ%RPLLQSJT%UVLWPQ%GN%UVLXJY%XSZV%RPLX%[IZVU%QN[ZVU%IJQ%MNPL\SZSNU%SQNJZSRSNQ%IU%XNPP%IU
IJK%VI]IOQUY%̂UIRN%I\\NUU%IJQ%NTONUU%_WUZ%GN%QN_LJUZOIZNQ̀H
\H%_NIUWONU%ZIaNJ%ZL%[ONMNJZ%[LPPWZSLJ%LR%ZVN%ON\NSMSJT%TOLWJQXIZNO%IJQbLO%UWORI\N%XIZNOUc%
QH%VLX%ZVNK%LO%ZN_[LOIOK%_NIUWONU%XSPP%GN%S_[PN_NJZNQ%ZL%NJUWON%JL%SJ\ONIUN%SJ%RPLLQ%OSUa%ROL_
\L__NJ\N_NJZ%LR%\LJUZOW\ZSLJH
SSH%[OLMSQN%I%_IJITN_NJZ%IJQ%_ISJZNJIJ\N%[PIJ%RLO%ZVN%PSRNZS_N%LR%ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZ%LR
IOOIJTN_NJZU%ZL%UN\WON%ZVN%L[NOIZSLJ%LR%ZVN%U\VN_N%ZVOLWTVLWZ%SZU%PSRNZS_NH%dJ\PWQSJT%I[[OL[OSIZN
QNZISPU%LR%dJU[N\ZSLJ%ONTS_NUY%I[[OL[OSIZN%[NORLO_IJ\N%U[N\SRS\IZSLJY%ON_NQSIZSLJ%IJQ%ZS_NU\IPNU
RLO%ZVN%ONULPMSJT%LR%SUUWNUH
SSSH%[OLMSQN%QNZISPU%LR%ZVN%GLQK%PNTIPPK%ONU[LJUSGPN%RLO%ZVN%S_[PN_NJZIZSLJ%LR%ZVN%_IJITN_NJZ%IJQ
_ISJZNJIJ\N%[PIJH
eVN%U\VN_N%UVIPP%IPUL%QN_LJUZOIZN%ZVN%WUN%LR%_NZVLQU%ZL%_SJS_SUN%ZVN%WUN%LR%[LZIGPN%XIZNO
ZVOLWTV%XIZNO%\LPPN\ZSLJY%ONWUN%IJQ%ON\K\PSJT%IJQ%XSPPf
SSSH%SJ\LO[LOIZN%XIZNO%UIMSJT%_NIUWONU%IJQ%NgWS[_NJZH
SMH%[OLMSQN%QNZISPU%LR%XIZNO%\LPPN\ZSLJ%RI\SPSZSNU%ZL%\I[ZWON%Nh\NUU%OISJXIZNOc
MH%%[OLMSQN%QNZISPU%LR%VLX%OISJ%IJQ%TONK%XIZNO%XSPP%GN%ON\K\PNQ%IJQ%ONWUNQ%SJ%ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZH
eVNONIRZNO%ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZ%UVIPP%GN%S_[PN_NJZNQ%IJQ%ONZISJNQb_ISJZISJNQ%SJ%I\\LOQIJ\N%XSZV
ZVNUN%QNZISPU%RLO%IU%PLJT%IU%ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZ%ON_ISJU%SJ%NhSUZNJ\NH

ijklmnf%eL%NJUWON%ZVIZ%UWORI\N%XIZNO%OWJ%LRR%SU%\LJZOLPPNQ%ZL%NJUWON%ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZ%QLNU%JLZ
SJ\ONIUN%ZVN%OSUa%LR%RPLLQSJT%\LJZOIOK%ZL%oLPS\K%jpq%rPLLQ%iSUa%pIJITN_NJZ%SJ%sSPPSJTQLJ%tL\IP
oPIJf%oIOZ%uv%lZOIZNTS\%oLPS\SNU%̂nLM%wxuẁ%oLPS\K%yHuw%rPLLQ%iSUa%pIJITN_NJZ%LR%ZVN%tLJQLJ%oPIJ
ẑWPK%wxuù%IJQ%nIZSLJIP%oPIJJSJT%oLPS\K%rOI_NXLOa%̂pIO\V%wxuẁ%IJQ%ZVN%oPIJJSJT%oOI\ZS\N
{WSQIJ\N%̂pIO\V%wxu|̀H%eL%GN%VIJQPNQ%IU%\PLUN%ZL%SZU%ULWO\N%IU%[LUUSGPN%SJ%\L_[PSIJ\N%XSZV%oLPS\K
yHu}%lWUZISJIGPN%~OISJITN%LR%ZVN%tLJQLJ%oPIJ%̂zWPK%wxuu%LO%zIJ%wxu|̀Y%IJQ%\LJUNOMN%XIZNO
UW[[PSNU%SJ%I\\LOQIJ\N%XSZV%oLPS\K%yHuy%�IZNO%WUN%IJQ%UW[[PSNU%LR%ZVN%tLJQLJ%oPIJ%̂zWPK%wxuùH

jo�

nmdlj%oimej�edmn

nL%LG�N\ZSLJ%ZL%ZVN%[PIJJSJT%I[[PS\IZSLJH%oPNIUN%IZZI\V%�LJZOLP%LR%NJMSOLJ_NJZIP%JWSUIJ\N%ROL_
\LJUZOW\ZSLJ%XLOa%SJRLO_IZSMNH

tkn~%�mnekpdnkedmn%kn~%kdi%��ktde�
%
eVN%[OL[LUIP%XSPP%SJZOLQW\N%I%JW_GNO%LR%UNJUSZSMN%ON\N[ZLOU%ZL%ZVN%USZNY%IJQ%ZVNK%VIMN
I\aJLXPNQTNQ%ZVSU%SJ%ZVN%I[[PS\IZSLJ%GWZ%VIMN%[OLMSQNQ%JL%USZN%SJMNUZSTIZSLJ%SJRLO_IZSLJH%dZ%XLWPQ%GN
GNZZNO%ZL%VIMN%IJK%TOLWJQ%SJMNUZSTIZSLJ%SJRLO_IZSLJ%ZVNK%VIMN%[OSLO%ZL%QNZNO_SJSJT%ZVN%I[[PS\IZSLJH
kU%I%_SJS_W_%I%QNUa%ZL[%UZWQKH%kU%I%RLO_NO%SJQWUZOSIP%WUN%̂[OSJZSJT%XLOaU%SJQS\IZNQ%SJ%ml%_I[ÙY
\LJZI_SJIZSLJ%SU%I%[LUUSGSPSZK%LJ%USZNH%�N%QL%VIMN%UL_N%TOLWJQ%SJMNUZSTIZSLJ%SJRLO_IZSLJ%RLO%ZVN
IQ�I\NJZ%iISJGLX%jUZIZNU%XVS\V%SJQS\IZNU%UL_N%ULSP%IJQ%TOLWJQXIZNO%\LJZI_SJIZSLJ%XVS\V%JNNQU
ZL%GN%IQQONUUNQH%eVNON%XNON%\LJZI_SJIZSLJ%SUUWNU%IZ%ZVN%JNX%VLWUSJT%QNMNPL[_NJZ%L[[LUSZNH
%
oPNIUN%SJ\PWQN%ZVN%UZIJQIOQ%\LJZI_SJIZNQ%PIJQ%\LJQSZSLJ%UVLWPQ%[NO_SUUSLJ%GN%TSMNJ%IPLJT%XSZV%ZVN
S_[LOZUbPIJQU\I[SJT%\LJQSZSLJ%ZL%NJUWON%ZVN%ULSPU%ION%UWSZIGPN%RLO%WUNH%

kSO%�WIPSZK
%
kJ%ISO%gWIPSZK%IUUNUU_NJZ%SU%ONgWSONQ%SJ%IJ%k�pk%XVNON%UNJUSZSMN%ON\N[ZLOU%ION%GNSJT%SJZOLQW\NQH
eVN%IUUNUU_NJZ%UVLWPQ%\LJUSQNO%ZVN%S_[I\Z%LR%PL\IP%ISO%gWIPSZK%LJ%ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZ%IJQ%IPUL%ROL_
ZVN%QNMNPL[_NJZ%SR%ZVSU%SU%PSaNPK%LJ%JNIOGK%ONUSQNJZSIP%ON\N[ZLOUH%kPP%N_SUUSLJU%IUUL\SIZNQ%XSZV%%ZVN
[OL[LUNQ%WUN%UVLWPQ%GN%\LJUSQNONQ%SJ\PWQSJT%IJK%NJNOTK%ONPIZNQ%N_SUUSLJU%UW\V%IU%�soY%GLSPNOUH
kU%ZVNON%VIMN%GNNJ%I%JW_GNO%LR%[OL[LUNQ%QNMNPL[_NJZU%SJ%ZVN%IONIY%SZ%SU%S_[LOZIJZ%\W_WPIZSMN

Page 240



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLM%JNO%JPMQ%KQRMGSONOST%UOKOILQN%PQKJLGQRM%ROOS%LQ%VO%KQRMGSONOS%QR%LWO%XNQYRS%ZPQQN%JRS
NOMGSORLGJP%ZPQQNM%JVQ[O\%OMIOKGJPP]%GZ%LWO%SO[OPQIHORL%GRKPYSOM%J%MLJK̂_ZPYO%LWJL%KQYPS%GHIJKLT%̀QN
LWGM%JNOJ%JRS%LWGM%MGLO%GR%IJNLGKYPJN%abWONO%LWONO%GM%J%RJNNQb%NQJS%JRS%LJPP%VYGPSGRXMc\%%bO%%JNO%JPMQ
KQRKONROS%JVQYL%LWO%PĜOPGWQQS%JR]%KJR]QRGRX%OZZOKLM\%JPLWQYXW%GL%MOOHM%PĜOP]%LWO%NQJSM%JNO%RQL
WOJ[GP]%LNJZZGK̂OS%JRS%LWO%LJPP%VYGPSGRXM%SQ%RQL%OdLORS%JPQRX%LWO%ORLGNO%NQJST%

eYVMOfYORL%KQHHORLMg%
hWO%INQIQMOS%SO[OPQIHORL%GM%bGLWGR%LWO%SOKPJNOS%ijki%JRS%GR%JR%JNOJ%bWGKW%HJ]%VO%J%PGLLPO%YRSON
LWO%lYNQIOJR%mRGQR%PGHGL%[JPYO%ZQN%JRRYJP%HOJR%RGLNQXOR%SGQdGSO%aYRSON%noTo%HX_HpcT%iGN%fYJPGL]
HQSOPPGRX%YRSONLĴOR%V]%qlUq%ZQN%rGPPGRXSQR%ZQN%sott%GRSGKJLOS\%JL%LWO%bQNML%PQKJLGQR%QR%MGLO\%uvs
bJM%JL%pwTxy%HX_Hp\%bGLW%JPP%JNOJM%QZ%LWO%MGLO%zYML%VOPQb%no%HX_HpT%{L%MWQYPS%VO%RQLOS%LWO%qlUq
JGN%fYJPGL]%HQSOPPGRX%HJ]%VO%MPGXWLP]%YRSONOMLGHJLGRX%GR%LWO%[GKGRGL]%QZ%LWGM%MGLO%SYO%LQ%PĜOP]
HGMJPGXRHORL%QZ%LWO%HQSOPPGRX%SJLJT%hWO%VJK̂XNQYRS%JGN%fYJPGL]%GR%LWO%JNOJ%GM%INQVJVP]%GR%LWO%PQb
poMT%hWO%PQKJLGQR%QZ%LWO%MGLO%JbJ]%ZNQH%LWO%rGXW%eLNOOL%bQYPS%MYXXOML%uvs%PO[OPM%JL%LWO%ZJKJSO%QZ
LWO%VYGPSGRX%HJ]%VO%VOPQb%LWO%lm%PGHGL%[JPYO\%WQbO[ON%LWO%ROJNON%LWO%ZJKJSO%QZ%LWO%INQIQMOS
VYGPSGRX%GM%LQ%hNQYL%UQJS\%LWO%XNOJLON%LWO%uvs%PO[OPM%JNO%PĜOP]%LQ%VOT

hWO%JGN%fYJPGL]%JMMOMMHORL%JIIOJNM%LQ%VO%fYGLO%KQRMON[JLG[O%GR%GLM%JIINQJKW\%JRS%WJM%YMOS%LWO
|l̀ Ui%HJIIOS%VJK̂XNQYRS%ZQN%sots%QZ%pnTt%HX_Hp%ZQN%sotw%JM%bOPP\%bWGKW%JMMYHOM%RQ
GHINQ[OHORL%GR%VJK̂XNQYRS%PO[OPMT%hWO%JMMOMMHORL%JPMQ%GRSGKJLOM%KQRLNGVYLGQR%ZNQH%LNJZZGK%JRS
qr}_VQGPON%JL%LWO%MGLO%WJM%VOOR%JMMOMMOS\%JPLWQYXW%KJN%IJN̂%OHGMMGQRM%WJ[O%RQL%VOOR%KQRMGSONOST
qJN%IJN̂%OHGMMGQRM%JNO%PĜOP]%LQ%VO%PGHGLOS\%WQbO[ON%ZYNLWON%KPJNGZGKJLGQR%QR%LWO%PQKJLGQR%QZ%KJN%IJN̂
[ORLGPJLGQR%GM%NOfYGNOS%GR%NOPJLGQR%LQ%QIORJVPO%bGRSQbMT%̀YNLWON%GRZQNHJLGQR%QR%LWO%OHGMMGQRM
JMMQKGJLOS%bGLW%LWO%qr}%JRS%VQGPON%LQ%VO%YMOS%JL%LWO%MGLO%GM%JPMQ%NOfYGNOST%hWO%JGN%fYJPGL]
JMMOMMHORL%SQOM%RQL%KQ[ON%~�i%NOfYGNOHORLM%ZQN%qr}M\%VYGPSGRX%OHGMMGQRM%JRS%LNJRMIQNL
OHGMMGQRM%VORKWHJN̂M%LQ%SOHQRMLNJLO%LWO%SO[OPQIHORL%GM%JL%POJML%�JGN%fYJPGL]%ROYLNJP�T%�eLNOOL
KJR]QRM�%WJ[O%RQL%VOOR%KQRMGSONOS%JM%IJNL%QZ%LWO%JMMOMMHORLT

hWO%JGN%fYJPGL]%JMMOMMHORL%GRSGKJLOM%LWO%SO[OPQIHORL%bQYPS%XORONJLO%tsn%LbQ�bJ]%[OWGKPOM
HQ[OHORL%ION%SJ]%at�%HQNO%LWJR%LWO%KYNNORL%YMO%VJMOS%QR%LWO%hNJRMIQNL%eLJLOHORLc\%JRS%JR
JSSGLGQRJP%spn%[OWGKPO%HQ[OHORLM%JNO%GRSGKJLOS%ION%SJ]%QR%hNQYL%UQJS%V]%sotwT%hWO%HQSOPPGRX
JPMQ%NOSYKOS%MIOOS%SQbR%LQ%x̂IW%JL%JIINQJKWOM%LQ%zYRKLGQRM%LQ%JKKQYRL%ZQN%MPQb%HQ[GRX%LNJZZGKT%{L%GM
RQL%KPOJN%GZ%LWGM%GRKPYSOM%LWO%LNJZZGK%PGXWLM%JL%LWO%VNGSXO%QR%hNQYL%UQJST

kQSOP%[ONGZGKJLGQR%bJM%YRSONLĴOR%ZQN%r|xt%bWGKW%GRSGKJLOS%LWO%HQSOP%bJM%MPGXWLP]
YRSONOMLGHJLGRX\%WQbO[ON%RQ%JSzYMLHORLM%QZ%LWO%HQSOPPOS%KQRKORLNJLGQRM%bONO%HJSO%JM%LWO
HJzQNGL]%QZ%NOMYPLM%bONO%KQRMGSONOS%LQ%VO%bGLWGR%�_�sx%�T%hWGM%HJ]%JKKQYRL%ZQN%LWO%PQbON%uvs%PO[OPM
GRSGKJLOS%JL%LWO%INQIQMOS%SO[OPQIHORL%NOKOILQN%PQKJLGQRM%GR%LWO%NOIQNL%KQHIJNOS%LQ%LWO%sott
qlUq%HQSOPPGRX%JRS%LWO%HQRGLQNOS%SJLJT%{L%MOOHM%PĜOP]%uvs%PO[OPM%bGPP%VO%JL%POJML%MPGXWLP]%PQbON
LWJR%LWO%lm%PGHGL%[JPYO%JL%LWO%ZJKJSO%QZ%LWO%VYGPSGRXT%hWO%JMMOMMHORL%SQOM%JPMQ%GRSGKJLO%JRS
GRKNOJMO%GR%uvs%PO[OPM%aJPLWQYXW%GL%GM%GRSGKJLOS%LQ%VO%ROXPGXGVPOc%JL%J%KQYIPO%QZ%LWO%OdGMLGRX%HQSOPPOS
NOKOILQNMT%i%RYHVON%QZ%NOMGSORLGJP%SO[OPQIHORLM%WJ[O%VOOR%XG[OR%IPJRRGRX%IONHGMMGQR%QN%JNO%PĜOP]
LQ%VO%XG[OR%IPJRRGRX%IONHGMMGQR%GR%LWO%JNOJ%JRS%LWGM%KQYPS%IQLORLGJPP]%WJ[O%J%HQNO%MGXRGZGKJRL
KYHYPJLG[O%GHIJKL%QR%JGN%fYJPGL]%GR%LWO%JNOJT
iM%LWO%SO[OPQIHORL%GM%GR%JRS%HJ]%KJYMO%GRKNOJMOM%GR%JR%JNOJ%JPNOJS]%MYZZONGRX%IQQN%JGN%fYJPGL]%LWO
ZQPPQbGRX%JNO%NOfYOMLOSg

eOKLGQR%tow
eOKLGQR%tow%QVPGXJLGQR%YI%LQ%�sx\ooo%MWQYPS%VO%MQYXWL%ZQN%KQRLNGVYLGQR%LQ%LWO%JGN%fYJPGL]%HQRGLQNGRX
ROLbQN̂%GR%LWO%JNOJT

hWO%eYMLJGRJVGPGL]%JRS%lRONX]%eLJLOHORL%SJLOS%iINGP%sotn%GRSGKJLOM%J%VQGPON%JRS_QN%qr}%GM
INQIQMOS%ZQN%LWO%SO[OPQIHORL%JRS%uvd%OHGMMGQRM%JNO%JRLGKGIJLOS%LQ%VO%̂OIL%no%HX_̂�WT%uQ
VGQHJMM%GM%INQIQMOST%{L%GM%JPMQ%GRSGKJLOS%GR%LWO%KQSO%ZQN%MYMLJGRJVPO%WQHOM%INO�JMMOMMHORL

Page 241



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIHGGHJ%KL%MNKONP%KOH%JLQRSHPK%KOTK%KOH%IRUU%V%WLNPKX%MNUU%YH%WNQZHJ%RW%ILG%[\]%HSNXXNLPX̂
_OH%TNG%̀RTUNKa%TXXHXXSHPK%NPJNQTKHX%TP%TJJNKNLPTU%[\b%QLPKGNYRKNLP%IGLS%KOH%cde%TPJ%YLNUHGf%MNKO
KOH%QLPKGNYRKNLP%H]QHHJNPg%h%SgiSV%jĥh%KL%ĥk%SgiSVl%TK%KOGHH%ULQTKNLPX%TK%KOH%WGLWLXHJ
JHmHULWSHPK%jPLKHf%KTYUH%n%MNKO%HSNXXNLP%GTKHX%PHHJX%KL%YH%̀RHGNHJ%KL%QLPINGS%KOH%INgRGHX%TGH
QLGGHQKl̂%_OHGH%NX%T%WLXXNYNUNKa%LI%H]QHHJTPQH%LP%XNKHf%TX%T%QLPXH̀RHPQH%LI%KOH%HPHGga%XLRGQĤ
oRGKOHG%QUTGNINQTKNLP%NX%GH̀RNGHJ%ILG%KOH%IURH%ULQTKNLPf%MONQO%XOLRUJ%YH%TMTa%IGLS%LWHPTYUH%MNPJLMX
TPJ%TPa%TNG%NPUHKX̂%oRGKOHG%NPILGSTKNLP%MNKO%GHgTGJ%KL%MOTK%MNUU%TQKRTUUa%YH%NSWUHSHPKHJ%TK%KOH%XNKH%NX
GH̀RNGHĴ%_OH%ILUULMNPg%QLPJNKNLP%NX%GHQLSSHPJHĴ

pNG%qRTUNKa%cLPJNKNLP
rHILGH%KOH%JHmHULWSHPK%NX%QLSSHPQHJ%JHKTNUX%LI%TPa%WUTPKf%STQONPHGa%LG%IRHU%YRGPKf%TX%WTGK%LI%KOH
HPHGga%WGLmNXNLP%TPJ%KOH%ULQTKNLP%LI%KOH%IURH%ILG%KOH%JHmHULWSHPK%XOTUU%YH%XRYSNKKHJ%KL%KOH%sep%ILG
TWWGLmTÛ%_ONX%XOTUU%NPQURJH%WLUURKTPK%HSNXXNLP%GTKHX%TK%KOH%IURH%MNKO%LG%MNKOLRK%SNKNgTKNLP
KHQOPLULgNHX̂%_OH%RXH%LI%RUKGT%ULM%[\]%HSNXXNLP%gTX%cdeX%TPJ%YLNUHGX%NX%GHQLSSHPJHĴ%_OH
JHmHULWSHPK%XOLRUJ%TX%T%SNPNSRS%YH%tTNG%̀RTUNKa%PHRKGTUt%TPJ%YHULM%KOH%YRNUJNPg%HSNXXNLPX
YHPQOSTGẐ

uvpw\[x%_L%XTIHgRTGJ%KOH%TSHPNKa%LI%PHNgOYLRGNPg%WGLWHGKNHX%NP%TQQLGJTPQH%MNKO%WLUNQa%\vh%LI
KOH%dNUUNPgJLP%yPNKTGa%zHmHULWSHPK%eUTP̂
[LKHXx%_ONX%QLPJNKNLP%GHUTKHX%KL%KOH%LWHGTKNLPTU%WOTXH%LI%GHXNJHPKNTU%TPJ%QLSSHGQNTU%JHmHULWSHPK
TPJ%NX%NPKHPJHJ%ILG%KOH%WGLKHQKNLP%LI%IRKRGH%GHXNJHPKX%NP%T%JHXNgPTKHJ%pq{p%TPJ%wSLZH%cLPKGLU
pGHT̂% pJmNQH% LP% KOH% TXXHXXSHPK% LI% cdeX% NX% TmTNUTYUH% IGLS% vey|% TKx
OKKWxiiMMM̂NT̀ŜQL̂RZiKH]KigRNJTPQHiHWRZiQOW}gRNJTPQĤWJÎ%pP%TGHT%RW%KL%T%JNXKTPQH%LI%h~%KNSHX
KOH%TWWGLWGNTKH%XKTQZ%OHNgOK%PHHJX%KL%YH%TXXHXXHĴ%_OHa%XOLRUJ%QLPKTQK%eUTPPNPg%wWHQNTUNXKX%NI
KOHa%OTmH%TPa%̀RHGNHX̂

\IINQHG%QLSSHPKXx%_OH%TWWUNQTPK%OTX%TgGHHJ%KL%T%QLPKGNYRKNLP%LI%�b�f~~~̂~~%KLMTGJX%TNG%̀RTUNKa
SLPNKLGNPĝ

pccvww�r�s�_�

_OH%XNKH%NX%ULQTKHJ%NP%_GLRK%uLTJf%�HXK%zGTaKLPf%TP%TGHT%MONQO%QLPXNXKX%STNPUa%LI%QLSSHGQNTU%TPJ
NPJRXKGNTU%MTGHOLRXHXf%MNKO%XLSH%GHXNJHPKNTU%TWTGKSHPK%YRNUJNPgX̂%_OH%WGLWLXTU%NX%KL%HGHQK%T%YULQZ
QLSWGNXNPg%��%TWTGKSHPKX%GTPgNPg%NP%XN�H%TPJ%WGLmNJNPg%T%SN]%LI%LPHf%KML%TPJ%KOGHH%YHJGLLSX̂%%%
�P%TXXHXXNPg%KONX%TWWUNQTKNLPf%GHIHGHPQH%OTX%YHHP%STJH%KL%sLPJLP%eUTP%�RUa%b~hhf%eLUNQa%V̂�
jdLRXNPg%cOLNQHl%TPJ%KOH%cLRPQNUtX%wRWWUHSHPKTGa%eUTPPNPg%zLQRSHPK%�pQQHXXNYUH%dNUUNPgJLP�
TJLWKHJ%{Ta%b~hV̂%%cLSWUNTPQH%MNKO%TUU%hn%sNIHKNSH%dLSH%XKTPJTGJX%jTX%GHUHmTPKl%XOLRUJ%YH
XOLMP%LP%WUTP̂%%pP%TJJNKNLPTU%h~�%LI%KOH%JMHUUNPg%XOLRUJ%XTKNXIa%KOH%�OHHUQOTNG%dLSH%wKTPJTGJX
TX%WGHXQGNYHJ%NP%KOH%TYLmH%weẑ%%

_OH%zHXNgP%�%pQQHXX%wKTKHSHPK%GHIHGX%KL%ULQTU%TSHPNKNHX%TPJ%ULQTU%KGTPXWLGK%UNPZX%NP%QULXH%WGL]NSNKa
KL%KOH%TWWUNQTKNLP%XNKHf%KOHGHYa%GHJRQNPg%KOH%JHSTPJ%ILG%LP�XNKH%WTGZNPĝ%_OH%WGLWLXTU%MLRUJf
OLMHmHGf%WGLmNJH%LPH%TUULQTKHJ%WTGZNPg%XWTQH%WHG%JMHUUNPgf%NP%TJJNKNLP%KL%ILRG%TQQHXXNYUH%WTGZNPg
XWTQHXf%TUU%LI%MONQO%MLRUJ%YH%TQQLSSLJTKHJ%MNKONP%TP%RPJHGQGLIK%QTG%WTGZ%jzGTMNPg%[L̂
h�V̂b~Vcl̂%%

_OH%JHXNgP%NX%XTNJ%KL%YH%NP%QLSWUNTPQH%MNKO%KOH%tsLPJLP%dLRXNPg%zHXNgP%�RNJHt%TPJ%LKOHG%WUTPPNPg
gRNJTPQH%MNKO%TQQHXXNYNUNKa%JHXNgP%WGNPQNWUHX%IRUUa%NPQLGWLGTKHĴ%�K%NX%RPJHGXKLLJ%KOTK%KOH%STNP
HPKGTPQH%MLRUJ%YH%mNXNYUH%TPJ%QUHTGUa%NJHPKNINTYUH%IGLS%KOH%WRYUNQ%GHTUŜ%�NKONP%KOH%TWTGKSHPKXf%KOH
UTaLRK%NX%XTNJ%KL%SHHK%KOH%sNIHKNSH%dLSH%wKTPJTGJXf%NPQURJNPg%KOH%XWHQNINQTKNLPX%NPKL%KOH%JRTU
TXWHQK%UNmNPg%GLLSX̂%_OH%TWTGKSHPKX%MLRUJ%IHTKRGH%T%YTUQLPa%LI%�S�%jSNPNSRSlf%TK%T%SNPNSRS
MNJKO%LI%h�~~SSf%NP%TJJNKNLP%KL%T%UHmHU%TQQHXX%KOGHXOLUJ%KL%TQONHmH%MOHHUQOTNG%TQQHXX̂%�K%NX%XKTKHJ
KOTK%TUU%HPKGTPQHX%MLRUJ%YH%NUURSNPTKHJ%MNKO%T%SNPNSRS%LWHPNPg%MNJKO%LI%�~~SS%TPJ%T%V~~SS
UHTJNPg%HJgH%TQONHmHJ%TX%PHQHXXTGâ%sNIK%TQQHXX%OTX%YHHP%NPQLGWLGTKHJ%KL%TUULM%MOHHUQOTNG%TQQHXX

Page 242



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;4 >62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLM%MNOPQR%STU%VWXWYVZ%[\]̂VW_PXO%X\]%̀ V̂P\YVV%a_YXV%b[̀aVc%X_Y%]YVPd\XWY]%eN_%f̂VP\YVVg
P\]̂VW_PXO%X\]%hX_YiN̂VP\d%ĵ_jNVYV%bKVY%kOXVVYV%̀lm̀nc%X\]%eN_%ôP%pY\Y_PV%̂VYV
Xjj_Nj_PXWY%P\%X\%P\]̂VW_PXO%X_YXq%riY%SNQXO%MOX\\P\d%âWiN_PWR%hPOO%\NW%\N_sXOOR%jY_sPW
]YtYONjsY\W%eN_%NWiY_%̂VYV%P\%[̀aV%̂\OYVV%PW%PV%VXWPVePY]%WiXWZ
Pc%riY_Y%PV%\N%_YXOPVWPQ%j_NVjYQW%Ne%WiY%OX\]%fYP\d%̂VY]%eN_%P\]̂VW_PXO%N_%hX_YiN̂VP\d
ĵ_jNVYV%P\%WiY%êŴ_Yg%X\]u
PPc%riY%j_NjNVY]%XOWY_\XWPtY%̂VY%]NYV%\NW%QN\eOPQW%hPWi%WiY%jNOPQPYV%X\]%NfvYQWPtYV%Ne%WiY
jOX\
PPPc%riY%j_NjNVXO%fYWWY_%sYYWV%WiY%jOX\wV%NfvYQWPtYV%jX_WPQ̂OX_OR%P\%_YOXWPN\%WN%XeeN_]XfOY
iN̂VP\d%X\]%YQN\NsPQ%_YdY\Y_XWPN\q
[\%XjjORP\d%MNOPQR%STUg%WiY%SNQXO%MOX\\P\d%âWiN_PWR%hPOOg%hiY_Y%Xjj_Nj_PXWYg%WXxY%P\WN
XQQN̂\W%blc%YtP]Y\QY%Ne%X%OXQx%Ne%]YsX\]%eN_%P\]̂VW_PXO%X\]%hX_YiN̂VP\d%̂VYVu%bUc%WiY
OY\dWi%Ne%WPsY%WiY%tXQX\W%j_YsPVYV%N_%OX\]%iXtY%fYY\%sX_xYWY]%X\]%P\WY_YVW%Yyj_YVVY]%fR
jNWY\WPXO%NQQ̂jPY_Vu%bzc%WiY%XsN̂\W%X\]%\XŴ_Y%Ne%tXQX\W%P\]̂VW_PXO%X\]%hX_YiN̂VP\d
eONN_VjXQY%X\]%OX\]%P\%WiY%̀N_N̂dig%XV%hYOO%XV%N̂WVWX\]P\d%̂\PsjOYsY\WY]%jOX\\P\d
jY_sPVVPN\V%X\]%]YtYONjsY\W%̂\]Y_%QN\VW_̂QWPN\u%b{c%WiY%VP|Y%X\]%OXRN̂W%Ne%YyPVWP\d
j_YsPVYV%hPOO%XOVN%fY%WXxY\%P\WN%XQQN̂\Wq%

}NWhPWiVWX\]P\d%WiYVY%jNOPQR%_Y~̂P_YsY\WVg%PW%PV%hN_Wi%\NWP\d%WiXW%P\%jX_Xd_Xji%�qlU%Ne%WiY
SNQXO%MOX\%MX_W%l%WiY%MX_W%Ne%WiY%r_N̂W%�NX]%[̀a%P\%�PYhVOYR%PV%P]Y\WPePY]%XV%V̂PWXfOY%eN_
WiY%sX\XdY]%_YOYXVY%Ne%P\]̂VW_PXO%X\]%hX_YiN̂VP\d%OX\]%X\]g%XV%V̂Qig%WiY%ONVV%Ne%WiY
YyPVWP\d%̂VYV%hPWiP\%WiY%XjjOPQXWPN\%VPWY%PV%QN\VP]Y_Y]%XQQYjWXfOY%P\%j_P\QPjOYq

WN%XOO%eONN_Vg%iNhYtY_g%jOX\V%P\]PQXWY%WiXW%WiY%OPeWV%hN̂O]%YXQi%VY_tY%̂\QN\\YQWY]%~̂X]_X\WV%N\%eONN_
N\Yg%WhN%X\]%Wi_YYg%hiPQi%hN̂O]%j_YtY\W%hiYYOQiXP_%XQQYVV%WN%WiY%eOXWV%ViN̂O]%X%OPeW%eXPO%P\%WiY%VXsY
|N\Yq%%

riY%eNOONhP\d%XQQYVV%NfVY_tXWPN\V%X_Y%j_NtP]Y]Z%%
lq%SYtYO%XQQYVV%ViN̂O]%fY%XQiPYtY]q%LYWXPOV%Ne%OYtYO%XQQYVV%WN%X\]%P\WN%WiY%j_NjNVY]%]hYOOP\d
ViN̂O]%fY%V̂fsPWWY]q%a%eXOO%Ne%lZ��%P\%WiY%X_YXV%ONQXO%WN%WiY%j_P\QPjXO%Y\W_X\QY%ViN̂O]%fY
P\QN_jN_XWY]%WN%j_YtY\W%_XP\%X\]%V̂_eXQY%hXWY_%P\d_YVVq%[\%X]]PWPN\%WN%X%OYtYOV%jOX\%ViNhP\d%P\WY_\XO
X\]%YyWY_\XO%OYtYOVg%X%VYQWPN\%]_XhP\d%Ne%WiY%OYtYO%XQQYVV%Wi_YViNO]%V̂fVW_̂QŴ_Yg%X\]%hXWY_%fX_%WN
fY%P\VWXOOY]g%P\QÔ]P\d%X\R%\YQYVVX_R%]_XP\XdYg%ViN̂O]%fY%V̂fsPWWY]q%%%
Uq%riY_Y%PV%\N%YtP]Y\QY%N\%jOX\%WN%V̂ddYVW%WiXW%l��%Ne%WiY%j_NjNVY]%eOXWV%hN̂O]%fY%]YVPd\Y]%WN
VXWPVeR%WiY%�iYYOQiXP_%�NsY%oWX\]X_]Vq%[\%OP\Y%hPWi%WiY%pSa%w�iYYOQiXP_%�N̂VP\d%̀Mpwg%WiY
kN̂\QPOwV%oML%_YeY__Y]%WN%XfNtYg%X\]%WiY%SN\]N\%�N̂VP\d%LYVPd\%p̂ P]Yg%WiY%hiYYOQiXP_%XQQYVVPfOY
eOXWV%ViN̂O]%fY%YtY\OR%]PVW_Pf̂WY]%fYWhYY\%WiY%j_NjNVY]%fONQxVq%aV%WiY%j_NjNVY]%eOXWV%N\%eONN_V
N\Yg%WhN%X\]%Wi_YY%hN̂O]%YeeYQWPtYOR%fY%VY_tY]%fR%N\OR%N\Y%OPeWg%WiY%hiYYOQiXP_%XQQYVVPfOY%̂\PWV
ViN̂O]%fY%YtY\OR%]PVW_Pf̂WY]%N\%WiY%d_N̂\]%X\]%eN̂_Wi%eONN_q%riY%P\WY_\XO%OXRN̂W%Ne%WiY%eOXWV%ViN̂O]
fY%]YVPd\Y]%WN%WiY%Q_PWY_PX%N̂WOP\Y]%N\%jXdY%zl%Ne%WiY%kN̂\QPOwV%waQQYVVPfOY%�POOP\d]N\w%oML%b�XR
U�lzcq%
zq%riY%_YsXP\P\d%{�%eOXWVg%ViN̂O]%YXQi%j_NtP]Y%X%sP\Pŝ s%Ne%N\Y%fXWi_NNs%WiXW%XQiPYtYV%���ss
WN%N\Y%VP]Y%Ne%WiY%WNPOYW%jX\g%hPWi%ll��ss%P\%e_N\W%WN%X\R%NfVW_̂QWPN\%NjjNVPWYq%%
{q%riY%LYVPd\%�%aQQYVV%oWXWYsY\W%ViN̂O]%fY%_YtPVY]%WN%]YsN\VW_XWY%iNh%WiY%_Y~̂PVPWY%SPeYWPsY
�NsY%oWX\]X_]V%X\]%�iYYOQiXP_%�NsY%oWX\]X_]V%iXtY%fYY\%V̂QQYVVêOOR%P\QN_jN_XWY]%P\WN%WiY
j_NjNVY]%]YtYONjsY\Wq%%%
kN\QÔVPN\Z%_YtPVY]%jOX\V%X\]%XsY\]sY\WV%WN%WiY%LYVPd\%X\]%aQQYVV%oWXWYsY\W%ViN̂O]%fY
V̂fsPWWY]%eN_%_YmYtXÔXWPN\%j_PN_%WN%X\R%jOX\\P\d%Xjj_NtXOq%%

�eePQY_%QNssY\WVZ%riY%jOX\V%iXtY%fYY\%XsY\]Y]%XV%_Y~̂YVWY]%fR%WiY%aQQYVVPfPOPWR%�eePQY_%X\]%X_Y
êOOR%QNsjOPX\W%hPWi%SPeYWPsY%�NsY%oWX\]X_]Vq

 &E�%.D&��E��%EAAC?A5G

Page 243



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;: H2,-)+9%#I%+62%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

LMN%OPQRS%TUVQW%XWQY%XQPS%Z%OUV[\NYS%QYO%OPQRS%]̂SN%_WWUVQŜUỲ%QYO%aǸ b̂YQŜUỲ
aUV[\NYS%cPUd̂ON%̀cNV̂R̂V%ONSQ̂Ẁ%UY%SMN%cPUVǸ %̀UR%̂YO[̀SP̂QW%WQYO%PNWNQ̀N%QYO%USMNP
N\cWUe\NYS%WQYO%PNWNQ̀Nf%QYO%̀MU[WO%gN%b̂dNY%Ŵ\̂SNO%hN̂bMSi%LMN%cPUcÙQW%ĥSM%SMǸN
OPQRS%UgjNVŜdǸi%kY%QOdQYVN%UR%SMN%c[gŴVQŜUY%UR%SM̂̀ %OUV[\NYS%SMN%TUVQW%XWQY%XQPS%lf
cQPQbPQcM%milZ%QYO%QY%n\cWUe\NYS%TQYO%]S[Oe%VQPP̂NO%U[S%̂Y%Zoop%QPN%SMN%\QSNP̂QW
cWQYŶYb%VUỲ ÔNPQŜUỲ%̂Y%SMN%ONSNP\̂YQŜUY%UR%SM̂̀ %cWQYŶYb%QccŴVQŜUYi%

LMN%n\cWUe\NYS%TQYO%]S[Oe%Zoop%̂̀%cQPŜV[WQPWe%PNWNdQYS%SU%SMN%V[PPNYS%QccŴVQŜUY%Q̀%̂S
YUSǸ%SMQSf%ĥSM%SMN%NqVNcŜUY%UR%SM̂̀ %̀̂SN%ĥSM̂Y%SMN%LPU[S%rUQO%kYO[̀SP̂QW%ǹSQSNf%\[VM%UR
SM̂̀ %ks_%MQ̀%QWPNQOe%gNNY%PNWNQ̀NO%RUP%QWSNPYQŜdN%[̀Ǹf%̂YVW[ÔYb%RUP%Q%akt%̀SUPN%QYO
cNSPUW% S̀QŜUYf%RUP%MU[̀ Ŷb%QYO%RUP%Q%WQPbN%LǸVU% [̀cNP\QPuNSi%]̂\̂WQPWef%SMN
PNONdNWUc\NYS%UR%SMN%ĥONP%rQ̂YgUh%QYO%v̂Pge%kYO[̀SP̂QW%ǹSQSN%̀ŜN%SU%cPUd̂ON%Q%\̂qNOw
[̀N%̀VMN\Nf%̂YVW[ÔYb%MU[̀ Ŷb%QYO%VU\\[ŶSe%RQV̂ŴŜǸ%QYO%QRRUPOQgWN%g[̀ ŶǸ %̀[ŶS̀%hQ̀
bPQYSNO%cWQYŶYb%cNP\̂`̀ ÛY%̂Y%xQY[QPe%Zoly%ĥSM%PNRNPNYVN%z{om{|_XX|Zolz|l}m~i

kY%SNP\̀ %UR%̀cNV̂R̂V%cPUcÙQẀ%RUP%SMN%R[S[PN%[̀N%UR%SMN%̀̂SNf%SMN%QccŴVQŜUY%̀NNù%Q%yy%RWQS
MU[̀ Ŷb%ONdNWUc\NYS%RUP%SM̂̀ %̀̂SN%QYO%SMNPN%QPN%Q%Y[\gNP%UR%\̂ŜbQŜYb%PNQ̀UỲ%Q̀%SU%SMN
QVVNcSQĝŴSe%UR%SMN%cPUcÙNO%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%WQYO%[̀Ni%LMǸN%̂YVW[ON��
w%LMN%̀̂SN%MQ̀%gNNY%dQVQYS%QYO%VWNQPNO%RUP%Q%Y[\gNP%UR%eNQP̀i%
w%LMN%̀ ŜN%̂ %̀WUVQSNO%̂\\NÔQSNWe%QOjQVNYS%SU%t̂Nh̀WNe|�ǸS%aPQeSUY%LUhY%�NYSPN
gU[YOQPe%QYO%SMN%cPUcÙNO%YNh%�ǸS%aPQeSUY%�PÙ P̀Q̂W%̀SQŜUY%̂̀%WUVQSNO%moo%\NSPǸ
Ồ SQYVN%RPU\%SMN%̀̂SNi%kS%̂̀%SMNPNRUPN%VUỲ ÔNPNO%SU%gN%Q%̀̂SN%hNWW%̀[̂SNO%SU%Q%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%[̀N
ONdNWUc\NYS%UR%QY%[PgQY%ONỲ Ŝe%b̂dNY%̂S̀%̂\\NÔQVe%SU%SUhY%VNYSPN%RQV̂ŴŜǸ%QYO%̀NPd̂VǸ
QYO%bUUO%WNdNẀ%UR%c[gŴV%SPQỲcUPS%QVVǸ`̂ĝŴSei%
w%LMN%ĥONP%rQ̂YgUh%QYO%v̂Pge%kYO[̀SP̂QW%ǹSQSN%̀ŜN%hQ̀%PNVNYSWe%bPQYSNO%VUỲNYS%RUP%Q
\̂qNO%[̀N%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%WNO%ONdNWUc\NYSi%

_̀%̀[VMf%̂S%̂̀%VUỲ ÔNPNO%SMQS%SMN%WÙ %̀UR%SM̂̀ %WUVQW%N\cWUe\NYS%WQYO%̂̀%gPUQOWe%QVVNcSNO%̂Y
S̀PQSNb̂V%SNP\̀ %MQd̂Yb%PNbQPO%SU%SMN%�U[YV̂W�̀%N\cWUe\NYS%WQYO%̀S[Oe%hM̂VM%RUP\̀ %SMN
Nd̂ONYVN%gQ̀N%̂YRUP\̂Yb%SMN%N\NPb̂Yb%�UPN%]SPQSNbei%LMN%N\cWUe\NYS%WQYO%̀S[Oe%QOd̂̀ Ǹ
SMQS%SMN%̀ ŜN%OUǸ%YUS%MQdN%SMN%WUVQŜUYQW%QYO%̀ �̂N%VMQPQVSNP̂̀ŜV̀%YNVǸ Q̀Pe%SU%gN%Q
]SPQSNb̂V%kYO[̀SP̂QW%TUVQŜUY%�]kT�%QYO%̂S̀%cPUq̂\̂Se%SU%̀NỲ Ŝ̂dN%[̀Ǹ%\NQỲ%̂S%̂̀%UR%WǸ`
S̀PQSNb̂V%̂\cUPSQYVN%Q̀%QY%̂YO[̀SP̂QW%WUVQŜUYi%

LMNPN%QPN%YU%UgjNVŜUỲ%̂Y%cP̂YV̂cWN%SU%̂YVPNQ̀ Ŷb%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%ONỲ Ŝ̂Ǹ%YNQP%VPÙ P̀Q̂W
S̀QŜUỲi%kY%SM̂̀ %VQ̀N%SMN%̂\\NÔQSN%cPUq̂\̂Se%SU%SMN%SUhY%VNYSPN%QYO%Q%VPÙ P̀Q̂W%̀SQŜUY
\QuN%Q%VU\cNWŴYb%VQ̀N%RUP%Q%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%̀VMN\Nf%̂Y%cQPŜV[WQPf%b̂dNY%SMQS%̂S%̀NNù%SU
cPUd̂ON%Q%ONdNWUc\NYS%̀VMN\N%ONŴdNP̂Yb%zm�%QRRUPOQgWN%MU[̀ Ŷbi

_̀%̀[VMf%̂S%̂̀%VUỲ ÔNPNO%SMQS%SMN%VMQYbN%UR%[̀N%̀U[bMS%SU%cPUd̂ON%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%[̀Ǹ%ĥSM̂Y
SM̂̀ %̀̂SN%̂̀%QVVNcSQgWN%̂Y%cP̂YV̂cWNf%̀[gjNVS%SU%USMNP%cUŴV̂Ǹ%̂Y%SMN%aNdNWUc\NYS%XWQYi

LMN%̀VMN\N%hU[WO%QVM̂NdN%Q%PǸ ÔNYŜQW%ONỲ Ŝe%UR%Zyy%OhNWŴYb̀%cNP%MNVSQPN%�}{o%MP|%MQ�
hM̂VM%hU[WO%gN%̂Y%NqVǸ %̀UR%SMN%PQYbN%UR%l}o%OhNWŴYb̀%cNP%MNVSQPN%�Zoo%SU%ymo%MQĝSQgWN
PUU\̀ |MQ�%PNVU\\NYONO%̂Y%SMN%TUYOUY%XWQY%RUP%[PgQY%QPNQ̀%ĥSM%Q%\UONPQSN%XL_T%�z�
WNdNWi%

LMN%̀VMN\N%̂YVW[OǸ%gQ̀N\NYS%cQPûYbf%hM̂VM%NRRNVŜdNWe%\NQỲ%SMN%̀ŜN%̀�̂N%̂̀%̀[VM%̂S
VQY%QVVU\\UOQSN%\UPN%OhNWŴYb̀%QWUYb%ĥSM%SMN%̂YRPQ̀SP[VS[PN%SU%̀[ccUPS%SMN%cPUcÙQWi%kY
SMǸN%VQ̀Nf%̂R%SMN%̀̂SN%QPNQ%hQ̀%SU%̂YVW[ON%SMN%gQ̀N\NYS%cQPûYb%QPNQ%QS%bPU[YO%WNdNWf%SMN
SUSQW%̀̂SN%QPNQ%hU[WO%MQdN%gNNY%QccPUq̂\QSNWe%ziomo\�%hM̂VM%hU[WO%N�[QSN%SU%Q%ONỲ Ŝe%UR
lyy%OhNWŴYb%cNP%MNVSQPNi%LMN%cPUcÙQW%hU[WO%SMNPNRUPN%RQWW%ĥSM̂Y%SMN%TUYOUY%XWQY%PQYbN

Page 244



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H

5G;<

5G;I

5G;5

E1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/9J0&-JD@-%#$%&$2!-%#K%A'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/8!$L),/

E1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%M2(+

E1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%F%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+62%!$2!

NOPNQRSTPU%NO%SVNW%NOWSROQTX%

YZ[TZ\T[U%NS%NW%]Z[SV%OZSNÔ%SVRS%]VN_WS%SVT%̀[Z̀ZWR_%aN̂VS%bT%Z\T[%SVT%[TcdN[TP%PTOWNSe
[RÔTWU%PTOWNSe%NW%ZO_e%RO%NOPNQRSZ[%Zf%SVT%RQQT̀SRbN_NSe%NO%QZà R[NWZO%SZ%NSW%Wd[[ZdOPNÔWX
gVT%PT\T_Z̀aTOS%NW%SZ%̀[Z\NPT%f_RSW%]NSV%NOST[OR_%f_ZZ[%R[TRW%NO%QZà _NROQT%]NSV%SVT
WSROPR[PW%Zf%hZ_NQe%iXj%Zf%SVT%kZOPZO%h_RO%ROP%VRW%RO%RQQT̀SRb_T%_T\T_%Zf%TlST[OR_
RaTONSe%ẀRQT%fZ[%TRQV%P]T__NÔX%gVT%VTN̂VS%ROP%aRWWNÔ%Zf%SVT%PT\T_Z̀aTOS%NW
QZOWNPT[TP%RQQT̀SRb_T%NO%SVT%QZOSTlS%Zf%SVT%WNST%ROP%SVT%aNlTP%QVR[RQST[%Zf%SVT
Wd[[ZdOPNÔ%R[TRX%

mO%RPPNSNZOU%NS%NW%]Z[SV%OZSNÔ%SVRS%hdb_NQ%g[ROẀZ[S%nQQTWWNbN_NSe%kT\T_W%ohgnkp%fZ[%SVT
_ZQRSNZO%fR__W%]NSVNO%SVT%aTPNda%[RÔT%o_T\T_%ip%bdS%R[T%Tl̀TQSTP%SZ%NOQ[TRWT%]NSV%SVT
Z̀TONÔ%Zf%SVT%qTWS%r[ReSZO%s[ZWW%tRN_%uSRSNZO%]VT[TU%NO%RQQZ[PROQT%]NSV%̀Z_NQe%iXv%Zf
SVT%kZOPZO%h_ROU%VN̂VT[%PTOWNSNTW%R[T%Tl̀TQSTP%ROP%PTWN[TPX%mS%NW%]Z[SV%OZSNÔ%SVRS%SVT%WNST
_NTW%NO%\T[e%Q_ZWT%̀[ZlNaNSe%o]NSVNO%jww%aTS[TWp%Zf%SVT%qTWS%r[ReSZO%x[NSNWV%tRN_%uSRSNZO
]VT[T%adQV%VN̂VT[%PTOWNSNTW%]Zd_P%OZ[aR__e%bT%Tl̀TQSTPX%

mO%SVNW%NOWSROQTU%]VN_WS%vv%[TWNPTOSNR_%dONSW%R[T%̀[Z̀ZWTP%]NSVNO%SVT%WNSTU%SVT%Z\T[R__%PTOWNSe
Zf%PT\T_Z̀aTOS%NW%OZS%QZOWNPT[TP%TlQTWWN\T%ROP%NO%SVNW%[TẀTQSU%SVT%PT\T_Z̀aTOS%]Zd_P
OZS%bT%ZdS%Zf%QVR[RQST[%]NSV%SVT%NaaTPNRST%Z[%]NPT[%Wd[[ZdOPNÔ%R[TRX%gVT[TfZ[TU%OZ
ZbyTQSNZO%NW%ZffT[TP%NO%SVNW%[T̂R[PX

zZS%R̀ _̀NQRb_T%SZ%SVNW%R̀ _̀NQRSNZOX

zRSNZOR_%nN[%g[RffNQ%uT[\NQTW%ozngup%VR\T%[T\NT]TP%SVT%̀[Z̀ZWR_%ROP%[RNWTP%OZ%ZbyTQSNZO
NO%[T_RSNZO%SZ%RN[̀Z[S%WRfT̂dR[PNÔX%{Z]T\T[U%{TRSV[Z]%nN[̀Z[S%kNaNSTP%ofZ[aT[%xnnp%VRW
Tl̀[TWWTP%QZOQT[OW%[T̂R[PNÔ%̀ZSTOSNR_%bN[P%VR|R[PW%R[NWNÔ%f[Za%SVT%̀[Z̀ZWTP%[ZZf
R̂[PTO%R[TRWX%n%QZOPNSNZO%NW%SVT[TfZ[T%[TQZaaTOPTP%SZ%[TcdTWS%SVT%WdbaNWWNZO%ROP
R̀ [̀Z\R_%Zf%R%xN[P%{R|R[P%YROR̂TaTOS%h_ROX

zZS%R̀ _̀NQRb_T%SZ%SVNW%R̀ _̀NQRSNZOX

gVT%R̀ _̀NQRSNZO%WNST%NW%NO%R%QTOS[R_%_ZQRSNZO%]NSVNO%SVT%OZ[SV%TRWST[O%WTQSNZO%Zf%g[ZdS%tZRP
]NSV%NSW%aRNO%f[ZOSR̂T%fRQNÔ%g[ZdS%tZRPX%gVT%VTN̂VS%Zf%SVT%bdN_PNÔ%VRW%bTTO%̀R[SNR__e
[TPdQTP%ROP%SVT%fZZS̀[NOS%RaTOPTP%SZ%WTS%SVT%bdN_PNÔ%bRQ}%f[Za%g[ZdS%tZRP%SZ%[TPdQT%NSW
[̀ZaNOTOQT%f[Za%\ROSR̂T%̀db_NQ%\NT]̀ ZNOSWX%gVT%̀[Z̀ZWR_%VRW%R_WZ%NOQ[TRWTP%SVT%PT̀SV%Zf
SVT%_ROPWQR̀TP%R[TR%bTS]TTO%SVT%bdN_PNÔ%ROP%SVT%̀db_NQ%VN̂V]ReU%]VNQV%R__Z]W%fZ[%SVT
]NPTONÔ%Zf%SVT%VN̂V]Re%Nf%[TcdN[TP%ROP%[TPdQTP%SVT%̀[ZaNOTOQT%Zf%SVT%bdN_PNÔX%gVNW%NW
QZOWNPT[TP%SZ%bT%R%aZ[T%R̀ [̀Z̀[NRST%PTWN̂O%WZ_dSNZO%SVRO%SVT%Z[N̂NOR_%WQVTaTU%]VNQV%]RW
bdN_S%NO%adQV%Q_ZWT[%̀[ZlNaNSe%SZ%SVT%bRQ}%Zf%SVT%fZZS]ReX%

gVT%aRNO%TOS[ROQT%SZ%SVT%bdN_PNÔ%VRW%R_WZ%bTTO%WNà _NfNTP%Pd[NÔ%SVT%QZd[WT%Zf%SVT
R̀ _̀NQRSNZO%̀[ZQTWWU%]NSV%SVT%bR_QZOe%̀[Z̀ZWTP%RbZ\T%NS%[T̀_RQTP%be%R%aTSR_%QROZ̀e%SZ
Nà [Z\T%SVT%bdN_PNÔ~W%WTQd[NSe%Q[TPTOSNR_W%ROP%_T̂NbN_NSeX%gVT%WdbaNSSTP%P[R]NÔW%NOPNQRST
R%aNl%Zf%SVT%S]Z%SZOTP%eT__Z]%WSZQ}%b[NQ}%ROP%b[ZO|T�b[Z]O%Q_RPPNÔ%]NSV%̀Z]PT[%QZRSTP
R_daNONda%]NOPZ]W%ROP%[RN_NÔ%̂dR[PNÔW%fZ[%bR_QZONTW%ROP%[ZZf%̂R[PTOW%oWTS%NO%be%R
aNONada%�%aTS[T%PNWSROQT%f[Za%SVT%̀R[R̀TS%]R__WpU%]VNQV%NS%NW%QZOWNPT[TP%]N__%̂N\T%SVT
WQVTaT%RO%RQQT̀SRb_T%QZOSTà Z[R[e%R̀ T̀R[ROQT%NO%}TT̀NÔ%]NSV%SVT%QVR[RQST[%Zf%SVT
R[TR%̂TOT[R__e%ROP%[Tf_TQS%SVT%R̀ T̀R[ROQT%Zf%SVT%f_RSSTP%PT\T_Z̀aTOSW%ZO%Z̀ Z̀WNST%WNPT%Zf
g[ZdS%tZRPX%gVT%fNOR_%QVZNQT%Zf%fRQNÔ%aRST[NR_W%]N__%bT%QZOS[Z__TP%be%̀_ROONÔ%QZOPNSNZOX
gVT%fNfSV%f_ZZ[%Zf%SVT%bdN_PNÔ%NW%SZ%VR\T%R%x[ZO|T�b[Z]O%Q_RPPNÔ%SZ%_N̂VSTO%SVT%SZ̀%Zf%SVT

Page 245



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G;H

5G;I

E1'!*+%#,%,2)/6J#8$-

D)K),/%*#,L)+)#,-%M#$%M8+8$2%#**8')2$-

NOPQRPST%USR%VOWXYZW%WZRO[Z%PX\%]Ŵ_PSZS[Z%PS%XYZ%\XWZZX\[ZSZ̀%

aYZ%̂bZWUQQ%RZ\PTS%̂V%XYZ%\[YZ_Z%P\%[̂S\PRZWZR%X̂%ZSYUS[Z%XYZ%bP\OUQ%U_ZSPXPZ\%̂V%XYZ
\OWŴOSRPST%UWZU%USR%XYZ%ĉ OS[PQd\%eWNUS%fZ\PTS%̂VVP[ZW%YU\%WUP\ZR%Ŝ%̂NgZ[XP̂S%̂bZW%XYZ
]Ŵ]̂\ZR%P_]U[X%X̂%XYZ%\XWZZX\[ZSZ̀%

aYZWZV̂WZh%XYZ%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX%P\%[̂S\PRZWZR%X̂%[̂_]Qi%jPXY%k̂QP[PZ\%lmnoh%lmnph%lmoq%USR
k̂QP[i%r̀os%̂V%XYZ%t̂SR̂S%kQUS%uvOQi%qsnnẁ

xS%WZQUXP̂S%X̂%̂OXQ̂̂ yh%zUbZR%k̂QP[i%lmqn%WZ{OPWZ\%SZj%WZ\PRZSXPUQ%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX\%X̂%NZ
RZ\PTSZR%X̂%]ŴXZ[X%XYZ%̂OXQ̂̂ y%̂V%URĝPSPST%WZ\PRZSX\̀%aYZ%RZ\PTS%TOPRZ%d|Z\PRZSXPUQ
tUîOX\d%URbP\Z\%XYUX%V̂W%Xĵ %̂W%_̂ WZ%\X̂WZi%NOPQRPST\h%URZ{OUXZ%RP\XUS[Z%\ŶOQR%NZ
_UPSXUPSZR%X̂%Ub̂PR%̂bZW%R̂_PSUS[Z̀%}%_PSP_O_%RP\XUS[Z%̂V%n~%_ZXWZ\%P\%WZ{OPWZRh
UQXŶOTY%XYP\%RP\XUS[Z%jPQQ%NZ%RZ]ZSRZSX%̂S%XYZ%Z�XZSX%USR%NOQy%̂V%XYZ%NOPQRPST\̀

k̂QP[PZ\%lmqs%USR%lmq�%\ZZy%X̂%ZS\OWZ%XYUX%SZj%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX%R̂Z\%ŜX%TZSZWUXZ%URbZW\Z
P_]U[X\%PS%WZ\]Z[X%X̂%\OSQPTYX%USR%]WPbU[ì%lZ[UO\Z%̂V%XYZ%̂WPZSXUXP̂S%̂V%XYZ%\PXZh%USR%XYZ
\P�Z%USR%\PXPST%̂V%XYZ%]Ŵ]̂\ZR%NOPQRPSTh%Ŝ%\PTSPVP[USX%Q̂\\%̂V%RUiQPTYX%USR%\OSQPTYX%X̂
URĝPSPST%]Ŵ]ZWXPZ\%ĵ OQR%WZ\OQX%VŴ_%XYP\%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX̀%aYZ%]Ŵ]̂\ZR%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX%P\
[̂S\PRZWZR%X̂%NZ%[̂S\P\XZSX%jPXY%k̂QP[PZ\%lmqs%USR%lmq�%̂V%XYZ%t̂[UQ%kQUS̀%}%[̂SRPXP̂S
WZ{OPWPST%RZXUPQ\%̂V%Z�U[X%QUîOX\%̂V%ZU[Y%NQ̂[y%P\%WZ[̂__ZSRZR̀

f}�tx��a%}�f%�eat���
aYZ%U]]QP[UXP̂S%NOPQRPST%ĵ OQR%NZ%\ZX%U]]Ŵ�P_UXZQi%n~%_ZXWZ\%UX%PX\%SZUWZ\X%]̂PSX%VŴ_
XYZ%VŴSX%ZQZbUXP̂S%̂V%�ÔPS%�̂ O\Zh%U%V̂OW%\X̂WZi%WZ\PRZSXPUQ%NQ̂[y%[̂SXUPSPST%qp%WZ\PRZSXPUQ
VQUX\%̂S%XYZ%̂]]̂\PXZ%\PRZ%̂V%aŴOX%|̂ UR̀%aYZ%U]]QP[USX%YU\%UQ\̂%\ON_PXXZR%_U\\PST%USR
VZSZ\XWUXP̂S%RZXUPQ\%RZ_̂ S\XWUXPST%XYUX%XYZ%]Ŵ]̂\ZR%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX%ĵ OQR%UQ\̂%V̂W_%US
U[[Z]XUNQZ%USR%SZPTYN̂OWQi%WZQUXP̂S\YP]%jPXY%XYZ%[UWZ%Ŷ_Zh%jYP[Y%YU\%NZZS%TWUSXZR
[̂S\ZSX%PS%XYZ%bU[USX%]Q̂X%URgU[ZSX%X̂%XYZ%\̂OXY%jZ\Xh%jYZWZ%[̂S\XWO[XP̂S%P\%iZX%X̂
[̂__ZS[Z̀%zP_PQUWQih%XYZ%U]]QP[USX%YU\%\ŶjS%XYUX%XYZ%]Ŵ]̂\ZR%\[YZ_Z%jPQQ%ŜX%WZ\XWP[Xh
PS%XZW_\%̂ V%_U\\PSTh%U_ZSPXi%̂ V%VOXOWZ%̂ [[O]PZW\%USR%VZSZ\XWUXP̂S%]̂\PXP̂Sh%XYZ
RZbZQ̂]_ZSX%̂V%XYZ%URgU[ZSX%bU[USX%]Q̂X%X̂%XYZ%ŜWXY%ZU\X̀%aYZWZV̂WZh%XYZ%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX%P\
[̂S\PRZWZR%X̂%YUbZ%US%U[[Z]XUNQZ%P_]U[X%̂S%RUiQPTYX%USR%̂OXQ̂̂ y%X̂%XYZ\Zh%̂W%USi%̂XYZWh
SZPTYN̂OWPST%̂[[O]PZW\h%PS%[̂_]QPUS[Z%jPXY%k̂QP[PZ\%lmqs%�%lmqn%̂V%XYZ%�PQQPSTR̂S%t̂[UQ
kQUS�%kUWX%q%k̂QP[PZ\̀

x�am|�}t%�t��|%}|m}
k̂QP[i%ò~%̂V%XYZ%t̂SR̂S%kQUS%uvOQi%qsnnw%WZ{OPWZ\%U%n%NZRŴ _̂%uq%]ZW\̂Sw%VQUX%X̂%YUbZ%US
PSXZWSUQ%VQ̂̂ W%UWZU%̂V%~s_�h%U%q%NZRŴ _̂%uo%]ZW\̂Sw%VQUX%X̂%YUbZ%�n_�h%U%q%NZRŴ _̂%u�
]ZW\̂Sw%X̂%YUbZ%rs_�%USR%U%o%NZRŴ _̂%u~%]ZW\̂Sw%VQUX%X̂%YUbZ%��_�̀%
aYZ%U[[̂__̂ RUXP̂S%\[YZROQZ%USR%VQ̂̂ W%]QUS\%\ON_PXXZR%\Ŷj%XYUX%UQQ%̂V%XYZ%��%WZ\PRZSXPUQ
OSPX\%_ZZX%XYZ%WZ{OPWZR%_PSP_O_%PSXZWSUQ%VQ̂̂ W%UWZU%V̂W%XYZPW%WZ\]Z[XPbZ%\P�Zh%PS
U[[̂WRUS[Z%jPXY%k̂QP[i%ò~%̂V%XYZ%t̂SR̂S%kQUS%uvOQi%qsnnẁ

m�am|�}t%}�m�xa�%zk}cm
aYZ%�PQQPSTR̂S%fZ\PTS%USR%}[[Z\\PNPQPXi%zXUXZ_ZSX%|Z\PRZSXPUQ%tUîOX\%u�f}zw%WZ{OPWZ\
XYZ%]ŴbP\P̂S%̂V%qs_�%̂V%U_ZSPXi%\]U[Z%V̂W%U%̂SZ%NZRŴ _̂%VQUXh%q~_�%̂V%U_ZSPXi%\]U[Z%V̂W
U%Xĵ %NZRŴ _̂%VQUX%USR%os_�%V̂W%XYWZZ%NZRŴ _̂%VQUX\̀%aYZWZV̂WZh%U%X̂XUQ%̂V%nhsp~_�%̂V
Z�XZWSUQ%U_ZSPXi%\]U[Z%ĵ OQR%NZ%WZ{OPWZR%V̂W%XYZ%��%OSPX%]Ŵ]̂\UQ̀%aYZ%RZbZQ̂]_ZSX
ĵ OQR%]ŴbPRZ%ZU[Y%RjZQQPST%jPXY%ZPXYZW%U%NUQ[̂Si%̂W%jPSXZW%TUWRZSh%]ŴbPRPST%U%X̂XUQ%UWZU
V̂%qr~_�%NZXjZZS%XYZ%��%OSPX\̀%xS%URRPXP̂Sh%os_q%̂V%[YPQRWZSd\%]QUi%\]U[Z%ĵ OQR%NZ
]ŴbPRZR%UX%TŴOSR%VQ̂̂ W%QZbZQ%X̂TZXYZW%jPXY%�r~_�%̂V%[̂__OSUQ%U_ZSPXi%\]U[Z%UX%TŴOSR

Page 246



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4; >$!HH)*%)1'!*+B%0!$I*9*(2%'!$J),/B%'2K2-+$)!,%-!H2+9

LMNNO%PQRMS%TUVWX%NL%YQZOS[%ZWS\R]̂%RY%_ON_NYS[%ZY%Z%ONNL]N_%̀ZO[S\a%bQSOSLNOSc%]QS%]N]ZM
ZWS\R]̂%Y_ZdS%LNO%]QS%YR]S%PNeM[%SfeZ]S%]N%gcghVWXc%SidSS[R\̀%]QS%OSfeROSWS\]Y%NL%]QS
jklm%nSYR[S\]RZM%oẐNe]Y%Z\[%R\%ZddNO[Z\dS%PR]Q%pNMRd̂%qrhT%NL%]QS%jRMMR\̀[N\%oNdZM
pMZ\s%pZO]%h%pNMRdRSYa

tjuoknrvm%polw%mpltr
bQS%Z__MRdZ\]%_ON_NYSY%TxWX%NL%dQRM[OS\yY%_MẐ%Y_ZdS%Z]%̀ONe\[%LMNNO%MSzSMc%R\%Z\%ZOSZ
PQRdQ%PNeM[%{S%Ye{|Sd]%]N%Z__ON_ORZ]S%MSzSMY%NL%\Z]eOZM%YeOzSRMMZ\dSa%bQS%}ol
me__MSWS\]ZÔ%pMZ\\R\̀%}eR[Z\dS%~%mQZ_R\̀%vSR̀Q{NeOQNN[Ys%pMẐ%Z\[%u\LNOWZM
nSdOSZ]RN\%Y]Z]SY%]QZ]%]QS%WZiRWeW%[RY]Z\dS%]N%_MẐ%Y_ZdS%YQNeM[%{S%gxx%WS]OSY%LNO
e\[SO%VyY%Z\[%Uxx%WS]OSY%LNO%V~gg%̂SZO%NM[Ya%bQS%Z__MRdZ]RN\%YR]S%RY%Z__ONiRWZ]SM̂%hVx
WS]OSY%LONW%wRSPYMŜ%nSdOSZ]RN\%}ONe\[c%]QSOSLNOSc%N\YR]S%_MẐ%Y_ZdS%PNeM[%N\M̂%{S
OSfeROS[%LNO%e\[SO%VyYa%bQS%}olyY%mp}%OSfeROSY%]QS%_ONzRYRN\%NL%gx%YfeZOS%WS]OSY%NL%_MẐ
Y_ZdS%_SO%dQRM[a%bQSOSLNOSc%̀RzS\%]QZ]%]QS%[SzSMN_WS\]%RY%LNO%�%i%N\S%{S[%e\R]Yc%h�%i%]PN
{S[%e\R]Y%Z\[%�%i%]QOSS%{S[%e\R]Yc%MNdZ]S[%Z[|ZdS\]%Z%]NP\%dS\]OSc%]QS%_ONzRYRN\%NL%dQRM[OS\
_MẐ%Y_ZdS%LNO%�%dQRM[OS\%e\[SO%]QS%Z̀S%NL%LRzS%RY%dN\YR[SOS[%Z\%ZddS_]Z{MS%_ONzRYRN\%Z\[
\N%N{|Sd]RN\%RY%OZRYS[a

��bo���%lvk%ou}jb
bQS%R\]SO\ZM%MẐNe]%NL%]QS%NOR̀R\ZM%_ON_NYZM%QZY%{SS\%ZWS\[S[%Z\[%R]%RY%dN\YR[SOS[%]QZ]%ZMM
]QS%_ON_NYS[%QZ{R]Z{MS%ONNWY%PR]QR\%]QS%ZWS\[S[%YdQSWS%PNeM[%QZzS%Z\%Z[SfeZ]S
Ne]MNN�%Z\[%YNeOdS%NL%\Z]eOZM%MR̀Q]c%]QSOSLNOS%dNW_M̂R\̀%PR]Q%pNMRd̂%qrhx%NL%]QS%�kp
�mZzS[%pNMRdRSY%mS_]SW{SO%hxx��%Z\[%TaV%]QS%oN\[N\%pMZ\%�hxgg�a

pnu�ltw
lY%NOR̀R\ZMM̂%Ye{WR]]S[%]QS%_ON_NYZM%dOSZ]S[%Z\%RYYeS%NL%MNYY%NL%_ORzZd̂%{S]PSS\%]QS%LMZ]Y
PR]Q%{S[ONNWY%PR]Q%Z\%ZY_Sd]%]N%Si]SO\ZM%PZM�PẐY%�_NYR]RN\S[%PR]QR\%]QS%R\\SO%SMSzZ]RN\Y
NL%]QS%{eRM[R\̀�%Z]%LROY]%LMNNO%MSzSMc%PQRdQ%PZY%R\%]eO\%OS_MRdZ]S[%]QONèQ%SZdQ%LMNNO%NL%]QS
{eRM[R\̀a%u\%NO[SO%]N%NzSOdNWS%]QRY%_ORzZd̂�%_SOdS_]RN\%NL%NzSOMNN�R\̀%RYYeS%{S]PSS\
OSYR[S\]Y%dROdeMZ]R\̀%R\%]QS%PZM�PẐY%Z\[%]QS%Ndde_RSOY%PR]QR\%]QS%_ON_NYS[%LMZ]Yc%]QS
Z__MRdZ\]%QZY%Ye{WR]]S[%ZWS\[S[%MẐNe]%_MZ\Y%LNO%]QS%ZLLSd]S[%LMZ]Yc%SLLSd]RzSM̂%ON]Z]R\̀
]QS%_NYR]RN\%NL%�R]dQS\Y%Z\[%{S[ONNWY%{̂%g�x%[S̀OSSY%R\%]QS%\NO]QSO\%ZOW%NL%]QS%{eRM[R\̀
Z\[%_ONzR[R\̀%_MZ\]R\̀%ZMN\̀YR[S%]QS%ZLLSd]S[%PR\[NPY%R\%]QS%YNe]QSO\%NL%]QS%{eRM[R\̀%c
S\YeOR\̀%]QZ]%MNYY%NL%_ORzZd̂%]N%YS\YR]RzS%ONNWY%PNeM[%\N]%NddeO%]N%Le]eOS%Ndde_RSOY%NL%]QS
LMZ]Ya

oR�SPRYSc%]PN%[Ne{MS%ZY_Sd]%LMZ]Y%Z]%̀ONe\[%LMNNO%MSzSM%QZzS%]QS%_N]S\]RZM%]N%{S%NzSOMNN�S[
LONW%]QS%dNWWe\ZM%ZOSZY%Z]%]QS%LON\]%Z\[%OSZOa%jNPSzSOc%]QRY%dZ\%{S%Z[[OSYYS[%PR]Q%]QS
_ONzRYRN\%NL%Z%[SLS\YR{MS%{eLLSO%�N\S%PR]Q%YeR]Z{MS%_MZ\]R\̀%�e_%]N%ga�%WS]OSY%R\%QSR̀Q]�
{S]PSS\%]QS%ZLLSd]S[%PR\[NPY%Z\[%]QS%LON\]%dNWWe\ZM%ZWS\R]̂%ZOSZa%l%dN\[R]RN\%QZY
{SS\%OSdNWWS\[S[%]N%]QZ]%SLLSd]a

tln%pln�uv}
bQS%_ON_NYZM%PNeM[%_ONzR[S%UU%_ZO�R\̀%Y_ZdSY%LNO%]QS%UU%OSYR[S\]RZM%e\R]Yc%PQRdQ%SfeZ]SY
]N%Z%OZ]RN%NL%g%Y_ZdS%_SO%[PSMMR\̀a%bQS%jR̀QPẐY%�LLRdSO%OSzRSPS[%]QRY%_ON_NYZM%Z\[
dN\YR[SOS[%]QZ]%ZY%]QS%YR]S%RY%LNO%gc%h%Z\[%T%{S[ONNW%LMZ]Y%PR]QR\%Z%]NP\%dS\]OS%MNdZ]RN\
Z\[%QZY%Z%pblo%YdNOS%NL%Tc%\N%N{|Sd]RN\%PZY%OZRYS[%]N%]QS%_ZO�R\̀%_ONzRYRN\%_ONzR[S[%Z]
]QS%YR]Sa%bQSOSLNOSc%]QS%[SzSMN_WS\]%RY%dN\YR[SOS[%]N%dNW_M̂%PR]Q%pNMRd̂%l�gU%NL%]QS
jRMMR\̀[N\%oNdZM%pMZ\s%pZO]%h%pNMRdRSYa

twtor%pln�uv}
bQS%[SzSMN_WS\]%PNeM[%_ONzR[S%Vh%d̂dMS%Y_ZdSY%LNO%]QS%UU%OSYR[S\]RZM%e\R]Ya%bQS

Page 247



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G44

5G4:

5G4H

5G4<

C$I!,%J2-)/,B%!**2--%!,J%-2*8$)+9

K)-!I(2J%!**2--

.$#L)-)#,%#M%!MM#$J!I(2%F%-'2*)!(%,22J-%6#8-),/

>$22-B%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%?*#(#/9

NOPQRSTU%VWWOXYZ%QSU%ZY[OYRY\%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%Sa\%bỲOY[YU%S%ZS]O_%_W%S]%̀YSU]%_aY%ÛSXY%̂YZ
\RỲ̀OaP%UQ_c̀\%bY%SXQOY[Y\d%eQYZYW_ZYf%]QY%̂Z_̂_UY\%\Y[Ỳ_̂gYa]%OU%Oa%SXX_Z\SaXY%RO]Q
]QY%S\_̂]Y\%hSZiOaP%j]Sa\SZ\Uf%h_̀OXT%klm%_W%]QY%NÒ̀OaP\_a%n_XS̀%h̀Sao%hSZ]%p%h_̀OXOYU
Sa\%h_̀OXT%qdm%_W%]QY%n_a\_a%h̀Sa%rsc̀T%ptuuvd

ewkxxyz%ylhkze
eQY%QOPQRSTU%_WWOXYZ%QSU%ZY[OYRY\%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%Sa\%X_aUO\YZY\%]QS]%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%R_c̀\
QS[Y%Sa%SXXŶ]Sb̀Y%Oĝ SX]%]_%]ZSWWOX%Oa%]QY%UcZZ_ca\OaP%U]ZYY]Ud%eQY%NOPQRSTU%_WWOXYZ%QSU
S̀U_%ZY[OYRY\%]QY%̀_XS]O_a%_W%]QY%ZYWcUY%Sa\%ZYXTX̀OaP%U]_ZSPY%Sa\%X_aUO\YZU%]QOU%]_%bY
SXXŶ]Sb̀Yf%Oa%]YZgU%_W%]QYOZ%X_̀̀YX]O_a%Sa\%]QY%Oĝ SX]%_W%]QOU%]_%QOPQRST%USWY]Td%eQYZYW_ZYf
]QY%\Y[Ỳ_̂gYa]%OU%X_aUO\YZY\%]_%X_ĝ T̀%RO]Q%h_̀OXT%klp%_W%]QY%NÒ̀OaP\_a%n_XS̀%h̀Sao
hSZ]%p%h_̀OXOYUd

k%U]ZÔ%_W%̀Sa\%]_%]QY%WZ_a]%_W%]QY%̂Z_̂_UY\%bcÒ\OaP%Sa\%̀_XS]Y\%S\{SXYa]%]_%eZ_c]%w_S\
UQ_c̀\%bY%USWYPcSZ\Y\%W_Z%̂cb̀OX%QOPQRSTU%RO\YaOaPf%SU%̂SZ]%_W%]QY%jutq%SPZYYgYa]d

eQY%UO]Y%̀OYU%S\{SXYa]%]_%eZ_c]%w_S\%Sa\%\OZYX]̀T%]_%]QY%a_Z]Q%YSU]%OU%]QY%|OYRÙYT}~YU]
�ZST]_a%e_Ra%zYa]ZY%RQOXQ%X_a]SOaU%S%[SZOY]T%_W%bcÒ\OaP%]T̂YU%Sa\%QYOPQ]U%bc]
ẐY\_gOaSa]̀T%X_ggYZXOS̀%Oa%XQSZSX]YZd%y]%OU%X_aUO\YZY\%]QS]%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%RÒ̀%QS[Y%Sa
Oĝ SX]%_a%]QY%UY]]OaP%_W%]QOU%SZYSd

~QÒU]%̀OiỲT%]_%bY%[OUOb̀Y%_a%]QY%UiT̀OaY%Sa\%Oa%gY\Ocg%]_%̀_aP%[OYRU%RO]QOa%]QY%]_Ra
XYa]ZY%Sa\%O]U%Ya[OZ_aUf%O]%OU%X_aUO\YZY\%]QY%Oĝ SX]%_W%]QY%̂Z_̂_UY\%bcÒ\OaPf%_RaOaP%]_%O]U
g_\YZa%\YUOPaf%U]SPPYZY\%WZ_a]%Sa\%QYOPQ]f%ỲY[S]O_aS̀%SZ]OXc̀S]O_a%Sa\%gS]YZOS̀U%R_c̀\
a_]%bY%\Y]ZOgYa]S̀%]_%U]ZYY]UXYaYd

eQYZY%SZY%a_%_b{YX]O_aU%]_%]QY%PYaYZS̀%\YUOPa%Ŝ Ẑ_SXQ%]_%]QY%aYR%bcÒ\OaPUf%Sa\%O]%OU
a_]Y\%]QS]%S%acgbYZ%_W%]QY%OUUcYU%ZSOUY\%\cZOaP%]QY%Ŝ^̀OXS]O_a%X_cZUY%QS[Y%bYYa
S\\ZYUUY\d%eQY%ZY\cX]O_a%Oa%QYOPQ]}%U]Ŷ Ŷ\%SZZSaPYgYa]%S]%]QY%eZ_c]%w_S\%WZ_a]SPY%OU
ŜZ]OXc̀SZ̀T%RỲX_gY\%Sa\%OU%Sa%Oĝ Z_[YgYa]%]QS]%RÒ̀%W_Zg%S%aYR%cZbSa%Y\PY%Sa\%bY
a_]Y\%Oa%]QY%ZYUc̀]OaP%U]ZYY]UXYaYd

ya%]YZgU%_W%UYXcZO]Tf%]QY%Ya]ZSaXY%]_%]QY%bcÒ\OaP%QSU%bYYa%SgYa\Y\%]_%̂Z_[O\Y%S%g_ZY
_̂Ya%SÛYX]%Sa\%YaQSaXY%aS]cZS̀%UcZ[YÒ̀SaXYd%N_RY[YZf%UYXcZY%bT%\YUOPa%RÒ̀%bY
P_[YZaY\%bT%]QY%Oĝ _UO]O_a%_W%S%̂̀SaaOaP%X_a\O]O_ad

eQY%kXXYUUObÒO]T%VWWOXYZ%QSU%ZY[OYRY\%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%Sa\%QSU%ZSOUY\%a_%_b{YX]O_a%]_%]QY
\Y[Ỳ_̂gYa]d%k\\O]O_aS̀%OaW_ZgS]O_a%RSU%ZY�cYU]Y\%RO]Q%ZYPSZ\%]_%̀Y[Ỳ%SXXYUU%Oa]_%]QY
bcÒ\OaPf%RQYỲXQSOZ%ẀS]U%Y[YàT%\OU]ZObc]Y\%bY]RYYa%]QY%̂Z_̂_UY\%ỲYgYa]U%_W%]QY%bcÒ\OaP
Sa\%gSa_Yc[ZOaP%SZYSU%RO]QOa%]QY%bS]QZ__gUf%]_%S̀̀_R%W_Z%RQYỲXQSOZ%cUYd%eQY%Ŝ^̀OXSa]
QSU%UcbgO]]Y\%SgYa\Y\%̂ S̀aU%UQ_ROaP%]QYUY%ZY�cOZYgYa]U%QS[Y%bYYa%gY]%Sa\%]QY
UXQYgY%OU%]QYZYW_ZY%X_aUO\YZY\%]_%X_ĝ T̀%RO]Q%]QY%nOWY]OgY%N_gYU%j]Sa\SZ\Ud

eQY%̂Z_̂_UY\%\Y[Ỳ_̂gYa]%OU%]_%̂Z_[O\Y%���%_W%]QY%ZYUO\Ya]OS̀%caO]U%SU%SWW_Z\Sb̀Y
Q_cUOaPf%RQOXQ%RÒ̀%bY%UYXcZY\%SU%̂SZ]%_W%]QY%jutqd%eQYZYW_ZYf%]QY%\Y[Ỳ_̂gYa]%OU%Oa
X_ĝ ÒSaXY%RO]Q%h_̀OXT%�dup%_W%]QY%n_a\_a%̂S̀a%rsc̀T%ptuuvd%eQY%Ŝ^̀OXSa]%QSU%Oa\OXS]Y\
]QS]%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%R_c̀\%̂Z_[O\Y%S̀̀%SWW_Z\Sb̀Y%caO]U%_a%Sa%SWW_Z\Sb̀Y%ZYa]%]YacZY%RQOXQ%OU%S
gS�Ogcg%_W%�t�%_W%_̂Ya%gSZiY]%ZYa]%Sa\%RÒ̀%OaX̀c\Y%]QY%UYZ[OXY%XQSZPYUd

eQY%]ZYYU%Sa\%̀Sa\UXŜOaP%_WWOXYZ%QSU%ZY[OYRY\%]QY%̂Z_̂_US̀%Sa\%X_aUO\YZU%]QS]%]QY
ẐOaXỒY%_W%]QY%̀Sa\UXŜOaP%S]%]QY%UO]Y%OU%SXXŶ]Sb̀Yd%eQY%UO]Y%QSU%a_%UOPaOWOXSa]%]ZYYU

Page 248



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G4I

5G45

5G4J

A8-+!),!K(2%L!-+2%1!,!/212,+

=2,2L!K(2%2,2$/9%M%A8-+!),!K)()+9

N(##O),/%#$%P$!),!/2%E--82-

Q#)-2%#$%&)$%R8!()+9%E--82-

STUVTW%UVX%YTUX%ZW[%W\%]ZW[ŶZ_TẀ%aXZUbcXY%\a%dXcTUe%fVX%_c\_\YZ]%ST]]%_c\gT[X%Z%Y\aU
]ZW[ŶZ_X[%YUcT_%hXUSXXW%UVX%hbT][TẀ%ZW[%UVX%hẐi%X[̀X%\a%UVX%_ZgXdXWU%TW%fc\bU%j\Z[
ZW[%Z]Y\%Z%YTkXZh]X%ZdXWTUl%ZcXZ%ZU%UVX%cXZc%ZY%SX]]%ZY%Z%c\\a%UXccẐX%a\c%̂\ddbWZ]%bYX%hl
UVX%Z__]T̂ZWUe%

fVX%]XgX]%\a%[XUZT]%_c\gT[X[%TW%Yb__\cU%\a%UVX%Z__]T̂ZUT\W%̀TgXY%\W]l%ZW%TW[T̂ZUT\W%\a%UVX
]ZW[ŶZ_TẀ%ZU%UVX%YTUXe%fVXcXa\cXm%U\%XWYbcX%UVX%_c\_\YZ]%̂\d_]TXY%STUV%n\]T̂TXY%opqr
ZW[%opqs%\a%UVX%tT]]TẀ[\W%u\̂Z]%n]ZWv%nZcU%r%n\]T̂TXYm%̂\W[TUT\WY%cX]ZUTẀ%U\%Z%[XUZT]X[
]ZW[ŶZ_TẀ%_]ZWm%_]ZWUTẀ%_]ZWY%ZW[%]ZW[ŶZ_X%dZTWUXWZŴX%_]ZWY%ZcX%cX̂\ddXW[X[%Ta
UVX%w\ddTUUXX%TY%dTW[X[%a\c%Z__c\gZ]e

fVX%Z__]T̂ZWU%VZY%_c\gT[X[%ZdXW[X[%_]ZWY%YV\STẀ%UVX%_c\gTYT\W%\a%USX]gX%xmxyy%]TUcX
Xbc\hTWY%zSTUV%Z%U\UZ]%̂Z_ẐTUl%b_%U\%xqmryy%]TUcXY{%a\c%UVX%YU\cZ̀X%\a%SZYUX%ZW[%cX̂l̂]TẀ
STUVTW%UVX%hZYXdXWU%STUV%Z%|ulaU%tZbY|%YXcgT̂X%]TaU%STUV%Ẑ X̂YY%U\%fc\bU%j\Z[e%fVX%YUZW[TẀ
Z[gT̂X%ac\d%}ZYUX%~XcgT̂XY%cX�bTcX[%xyy%]TUcXY%\a%YU\cZ̀X%a\c%Z%x%hX[c\\d%a]ZUm%x�y%a\c%Z
US\%hX[c\\dY%a]ZU%ZW[%r�y%]TUcXY%a\c%Z%q%hX[c\\d%a]ZUm%X�bZUTẀ%U\%Z%YTUX%ST[X%_c\gTYT\W%\a
�m�xy%]TUcXYe%fVX%cXabYX%hTWY%S\b][%hX%dZWZ̀X[%hl%ZW%TWYUcb̂UX[%hbT][TẀ%dZWZ̀XdXWU
UXZd%\W%[ZlY%\a%cXabYX%̂\]]X̂UT\We%

fVXcXa\cXm%ZW%Ẑ X̂_UZh]X%]XgX]%\a%cXabYX%ZW[%cX̂l̂]TẀ%YU\cZ̀X%TY%̂\WYT[XcX[%U\%VZgX%hXXW
_c\gT[X[%ZW[%W\%\h�X̂UT\W%TY%cZTYX[%TW%UVTY%cX̀Zc[e

fVX%Z__]T̂ZWU%VZY%YbhdTUUX[%ZW%XWXc̀l%YUcZUX̀l%TW%Yb__\cU%\a%UVX%Z__]T̂ZUT\W%SVT̂V%[XUZT]Y
UVZU%UVX%_c\_\YX[%[XgX]\_dXWU%S\b][%dXXU%w\[X%a\c%~bYUZTWZh]X%t\dXY%uXgX]%�%ZW[%UVX
hbT][TẀ%S\b][%VZgX%q�yd�%\a%nV\U\g\]UZT̂%~\]Zc%nZWX]Y%\W%UVX%a]ZU%c\\a%YX̂UT\WY%\a%UVX
hbT][TẀe%fVX%~bYUZTWZhT]TUl%�aaT̂Xc%VZY%cXgTXSX[%UVX%_c\_\YZ]%ZW[%cZTYX[%W\%\h�X̂UT\W%U\
UVX%cXWXSZh]X%XWXc̀l%ZW[%̂Zch\W%cX[b̂UT\W%YUcZUX̀l%Z[\_UX[%hbU%cX�bTcXY%[XUZT]Y%\a%UVX
Y_X̂TaT̂%XWXc̀l%cX[b̂UT\W%dXZYbcXY%U\%hX%TŴ\c_\cZUX[%ZU%UVX%YTUXe%�Y%Yb̂Vm%UVX
~bYUZTWZhT]TUl%�aaT̂Xc%VZY%cX�bXYUX[%UVZU%Z%̂\W[TUT\W%hX%ZUUẐVX[%TW%cX]ZUT\W%U\%UVX
YbhdTYYT\W%\a%Z%[XUZT]X[%XWXc̀l%ZYYXYYdXWU%a\c%UVX%YTUXe%

�\cX\gXcm%ZY%UVX%ŶVXdX%S\b][%]XZ[%U\%UVX%]\YY%\a%_\̂iXUY%\a%\gXc̀c\SW%gX̀XUZUT\Wm
SVT̂V%̂Zccl%ZW%X̂\]\̀T̂Z]%gZ]bX%ZW[%_]Zl%ZW%Td_\cUZWU%c\]X%TW%u\W[\W|Y%X̂\]\̀lm%UVX
~bYUZTWZhT]TUl%�aaT̂Xc%VZY%cX�bXYUX[%Z%̂\W[TUT\W%hX%Td_\YX[%cX�bTcTẀ%UVX%YbhdTYYT\W%\a
ZW%X̂\]\̀T̂Z]%XWVZŴXdXWU%ŶVXdX%[XUZT]TẀ%UVX%dXZYbcXY%_c\_\YX[%U\%_c\d\UX%ZW[
XWVZŴX%ST][]TaX%\__\cUbWTUTXY%STUVTW%UVX%]ZW[ŶZ_TẀ%ZW[%UVX%aZhcT̂%\a%UVX%hbT][TẀe

}TUV%UVXYX%̂\W[TUT\W%ZUUẐVX[m%UVX%_c\_\YX[%[XgX]\_dXWU%TY%̂\WYT[XcX[%U\%̂\d_]l%STUV
n\]T̂TXY%�p�%ZW[%�ps%\a%UVX%tT]]TẀ[\W%u\̂Z]%n]ZWv%nZcU%r%n\]T̂TXYe

fVX%Z__]T̂ZUT\W%YTUX%[\XY%W\U%aZ]]%STUVTW%Z%[XYT̀WZUX[%�]\\[%�\WX%ZW[%UVX%~bYUZTWZhT]TUl
�aaT̂Xc%VZY%cXgTXSX[%UVX%_c\gT[X[%�]\\[%jTYi%ZYYXYYdXWU%ZW[%cZTYX[%W\%\h�X̂UT\WY%U\%UVX
_c\_\YZ]%\W%UVX%̀c\bW[Y%\a%TŴcXZYX[%a]\\[%cTYie%

fVX%~bYUZTWZhT]TUl%�aaT̂Xc%VZY%cX�bXYUX[%UVZU%Z%̂\W[TUT\W%hX%ZUUẐVX[%TW%cX]ZUT\W%U\
YbYUZTWZh]X%SZUXc%dZWZ̀XdXWU%ZU%UVX%YTUXe%}TUV%UVTY%̂\W[TUT\W%ZUUẐVX[m%UVX%_c\_\YX[
[XgX]\_dXWU%TY%̂\WYT[XcX[%U\%̂\d_]l%STUV%n\]T̂TXY%�p�%ZW[%�ps%\a%UVX%tT]]TẀ[\W%u\̂Z]
n]ZWv%nZcU%r%n\]T̂TXYe

���~p
fVX%_c\_\YX[%[XgX]\_dXWU%TY%a\c%cXYT[XWUTZ]%[SX]]TẀY%ZW[%TY%̂\WYT[XcX[%W\U%U\%̀TgX%cTYX%U\

Page 249



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G4H

5G:;

0#112,+-%#,%.8I()*%0#,-8(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#I()/!+)#,-

JKLMMNOPLQRN%RNSNRT%UV%KUWTN%XWTPJYQLKMN%PU%KNWZ[QUJYWKZ%UMMJOWNYT\%][N%YNTWXNKPWLR%JKWPT
LYN%RUMLPNX%LX̂LMNKP%PU%]YUJP%_ULX%WK%MRUTN%OYÙWaWPb%UV%cNTP%dYLbPUK%e%fWNgTRNb%]UgK
hNKPYN\%iT%TJM[j%P[N%kKSWYUKaNKPLR%lYUPNMPWUK%mVVWMNY%[LT%YNnJNTPNX%LK%WKVUYaLPWSN%WT
WKMRJXNX%WK%P[N%XNMWTWUK%KUPWMN%YNRLPWKZ%PU%MUKTPYJMPWUK%gUYo%TPLKXLYXT%QN%WKMUYOUYLPNX%LT
OLYP%UV%P[N%TM[NaNj%WK%UYXNY%PU%OYNSNKP%KJWTLKMN%PU%P[N%UMMJOWNYT%UV%KNWZ[QUJYWKZ
XgNRRWKZT\%cWP[%P[WT%MUKXWPWUK%LPPLM[NXj%P[N%OYUOUTNX%XNSNRUOaNKP%WT%MUKTWXNYNX%PU
MUaORb%gWP[%lURWMWNT%mkp%LKX%mkq%UV%P[N%rWRRWKZXUK%sUMLR%lRLKt%lLYP%u%lURWMWNT\%

iv_%wxisv]f
][N%LOORWMLPWUK%TWPN%WT%RUMLPNX%gWP[WK%P[N%yUYUJZ[zT%iWY%wJLRWPb%{LKLZNaNKP%iYNLj%LT%TJM[
L%VWKLKMWLR%MUKPYWQJPWUK%UV%|u}j~~~\~~%WT%TUJZ[P%Qb%gLb%UV%RNZLR%LZYNNaNKP%PUgLYXT%RUMLR
LWY%nJLRWPb%aUKWPUYWKZ%WKWPWLPWSNT\

�U%VJYP[NY%MUaaNKPT%WK%YNRLPWUK%PU%OJQRWM%MUKTJRPLPWUK%LYN%YNnJWYNX\

][N%hUaaJKWPb%vKVYLTPYJMPJYN%sNSb%_NZJRLPWUK%u~p~%�_NZJRLPWUKT%WTTJNX%lJYTJLKP%PU%P[N
u~~�%iMP�%LKX%P[N%�ll�%[LSN%OJP%P[YNN%PNTPT%UK%P[N%JTN%UV%ORLKKWKZ%UQRWZLPWUKT%WKPU%RLg\
vP%WT%JKRLgVJR%�TWKMN%�P[%iOYWR%u~p~�%PU%YNnJNTP%ORLKKWKZ%UQRWZLPWUKT%P[LP%XU%KUP%aNNP%P[N
VURRUgWKZ%PNTPTt%

W\%KNMNTTLYb%PU%aLoN%P[N%XNSNRUOaNKP%LMMNOPLQRN%WK%ORLKKWKZ%PNYaT

WW\%XWYNMPRb%YNRLPNX%PU%P[N%XNSNRUOaNKPj%LKX

WWW\%VLWYRb%LKX%YNLTUKLQRN%YNRLPNX%WK%TMLRN%LKX%oWKX%PU%P[N%XNSNRUOaNKP

][N%NVVNMP%UV%P[N%_NZJRLPWUKT%WT%P[LP%P[N%hUJKMWR%aJTP%LOORb%P[N%PNTPT%aJM[%aUYN%TPYWMPRb
LKX%WT%UKRb%PU%LTo%VUY%ORLKKWKZ%UQRWZLPWUKT%P[LP%LYN%ZNKJWKNRb%KNMNTTLYb%LKX%XWYNMPRb
YNRLPNX%PU%L%XNSNRUOaNKP\%�[UJRX%ORLKKWKZ%UQRWZLPWUKT%QN%YNnJNTPNX%P[LP%XU%KUP%aNNP%P[N
OURWMb%PNTPT%P[N%hUJKMWR%gUJRX%[LSN%LMPNX%JKRLgVJRRb%LKX%MUJRX%QN%TJQ̂NMP%PU%L%rWZ[%hUJYP
M[LRRNKZN\

mK%P[N%QLTWT%UV%P[N%�ll�%LKX%P[N%hUaaJKWPb%vKVYLTPYJMPJYN%sNSb%_NZJRLPWUK%u~p~j%WP%WT
UKRb%MUKTWXNYNX%YNLTUKLQRN%PU%YNnJNTP%MUKPYWQJPWUKT%PUgLYXT%P[N%VURRUgWKZt

�UK�aUKNPLYb%MUKPYWQJPWUKTt

\%rWZ[gLbTt%�u��e�q�%LZYNNaNKP%aLb%KNNX%PU%QN%NKPNYNX%WKPU%PU%TNMJYN%[WZ[gLbT%gUYoT
TJQ̂NMP%PU%MUaaNKPT%VYUa%P[N%rWZ[gLbT%mVVWMNY\

\%iVVUYXLQRN%rUJTWKZt%][N%TM[NaN%PU%XNRWSNY%q}�%LT%iVVUYXLQRN%rUJTWKZ%gWP[%P[N%PNKJYN%PU
QN%LZYNNX\

\%�LVNZJLYXWKZ%P[N%TPYWO%UV%RLKX%PU%QN%JTNX%VUY%OJQRWM%[WZ[gLb%gWXNKWKZ\

{UKNPLYb%MUKPYWQJPWUKTt

\%kXJMLPWUKt%L%MUKPYWQJPWUK%WK%P[N%TJa%UV%|p�~jup�\~~%WT%TUJZ[P\

\%rNLRP[t%L%MUKPYWQJPWUK%WK%P[N%TJa%UV%|p}jp�q\�q%WT%TUJZ[P\

\%sWQYLYWNTt%L%MUKPYWQJPWUK%WK%P[N%TJa%UV%|pj�pp\p}%WT%TUJZ[P\

Page 250



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

5G:4

5G::

?H'2I)2,*9%#J%2,J#$*212,+%!*+)#,

K+62$%E--82-

L%MNO%PQRSNTUV%R%WXYTONZQTNXY%NY%T[\%]Q̂ %X_%̀abcdddLdd%N]%]XQe[TL

L%fXY]TOQWTNXY%gORNYNYeV%\NT[\O%R%WXYTONZQTNXY%\hQRS%TX%T[\%_XÔQSR%ìacbdd%_XO%\j\OU%̀k̂
ZQNSl%WX]T%m%YQ̂ Z\O%X_%QYNT]nkod%p̀qkcoqb%r%gXTRS%fXYTONZQTNXY%X_%̀kscqkdLotu%XO%RY%NYv
wNYl%TORNYNYe%]W[\̂ \%\hQRS%TX%T[\%_NYRYWNRS%WXYTONZQTNXY%l\SNj\O\l%lQONYe%T[\%WXY]TOQWTNXY
x\ONXl%X_%T[\%l\j\SXx̂ \YT%yNT[%T[\%xO\_\O\YW\%Z\NYe%_XO%RY%NYvwNYl%]W[\̂ \%TX%Z\
l\SNj\O\lL

L%fRYRS%RYl%zNj\O%gOQ]TV%R%WXYTONZQTNXY%NY%T[\%]Q̂ %X_%̀kbcdddLdd%N]%]XQe[TL

L%{OX|\WT%}RYRe\̂ \YT%RYl%}XYNTXONYe%~\\V%R%WXYTONZQTNXY%\hQRS%TX%b�%X_%T[\%TXTRS%WR][
WXYTONZQTNXY]%]\WQO\l%_OX̂ %T[\%]W[\̂ \%TX%\YRZS\%T[\%̂RYRe\̂ \YT%RYl%̂XYNTXONYe%X_%T[\
O\]QSTNYe%ReO\\̂ \YTc%N]%]XQe[TL

�N]WQ]]NXY]%[Rj\%Z\\Y%NYNTNRT\l%NY%T[N]%O\]x\WTc%RYl%T[\%RxxSNWRYT%[R]%WXY_NÔ\l%T[RT%T[\
xSRYYNYe%XZSNeRTNXY]%SN]T\l%RZXj\%yXQSl%Z\%RWW\xTRZS\%RYl%R%]NeY\l%S\eRSSU%ZNYlNYe%S\eRS
ReO\\̂ \YT%yNSS%Z\%]QẐ NTT\l%TX%T[\%fXQYWNS%x\YlNYe%RxxOXjRS%X_%T[\%WQOO\YT%RxxSNWRTNXYL%
%%
g[\%xOXxX]RS%yXQSl%Z\%SNRZS\%_XO%T[\%}RUXO%X_%�XYlXY�]%f��c%R]%T[\%]W[\̂ \%xOXjNl\]%��
Y\y%O\]Nl\YTNRS%QYNT]L%g[N]%yXQSl%Z\%WXSS\WT\l%ZU%T[\%fXQYWNS%R_T\O%N̂xS\̂ \YTRTNXY%iN_
x\ÔN]]NXY%y\O\%TX%Z\%eORYT\lu%RYl%WXQSl%Z\%]QZ|\WT%TX%]QOW[ROe\]%_XO%_RNSQO\%TX%R]]Q̂ \
SNRZNSNTUc%]QẐ NT%R%WX̂ \̂YW\̂ \YT%YXTNW\%RYl%SRT\%xRÛ \YTc%XO%RYl%NYl\pRTNXY%NY%SNY\%yNT[
T[\%WXY]TOQWTNXY%WX]T]%NYl\pL

�[XQSl%R%l\WN]NXY%Z\%N]]Q\l%R_T\O%k]T%MQeQ]T%adk�%T[\%l\j\SXx̂ \YT%̂RU%RS]X%Z\%SNRZS\%_XO
�NSSNYelXY�]%�XWRS%f��c%y[NW[%yXQSl%X__]\T%T[\%O\hQNO\̂ \YT%_XO%W\OTRNY%xSRYYNYe%XZSNeRTNXY]L
g[\%O\WX̂ \̂YlRTNXY%O\_S\WT]%T[N]%xXT\YTNRS%]W\YRONXL

�XT%RxxSNWRZS\%TX%T[N]%RxxSNWRTNXYL

g[\O\%RO\%YX%_QOT[\O%xSRYYNYe%N]]Q\]%_XO%WXY]Nl\ORTNXYL

�G K�-2$�!+)#,-%#J%+62%@#$#8/6%A#()*)+#$

�\Y\ORS
}\̂ Z\O]%̂Q]T%l\T\ÔNY\%xSRYYNYe%RxxSNWRTNXY]%[RjNYe%lQ\%O\eROl%TX%T[\%xOXjN]NXY]%X_%T[\
l\j\SXx̂ \YT%xSRY%]X%_RO%R]%̂RT\ONRS%TX%T[\%RxxSNWRTNXYc%RYU%SXWRS%_NYRYW\%WXY]Nl\ORTNXY]%]X
_RO%R]%̂ RT\ONRS%TX%T[\%RxxSNWRTNXYc%RYl%TX%RYU%XT[\O%̂ RT\ONRS%WXY]Nl\ORTNXY]%iNYWSQlNYe
O\eNXYRS%RYl%YRTNXYRS%xXSNWU%RYl%eQNlRYW\uL%}\̂ Z\O]%̂Q]T%RS]X%l\T\ÔNY\%RxxSNWRTNXY]%NY
RWWXOlRYW\%yNT[%RSS%O\S\jRYT%xON̂ROU%RYl%]\WXYlROU%S\eN]SRTNXYL
%
}RT\ONRS%WXY]Nl\ORTNXY]%RO\%T[X]\%y[NW[%RO\%O\S\jRYT%TX%O\eQSRTNYe%T[\%l\j\SXx̂ \YT%RYl
Q]\%X_%SRYl%NY%T[\%xQZSNW%NYT\O\]TL%g[\%WXY]Nl\ORTNXY]%̂Q]T%_RNOSU%RYl%O\R]XYRZSU%O\SRT\%TX
T[\%RxxSNWRTNXY%WXYW\OY\lL%
%
}\̂ Z\O]%][XQSl%RS]X%\Y]QO\%T[RT%T[\NO%NYjXSj\̂ \YT%NY%T[\%l\T\ÔNYRTNXY%X_%xSRYYNYe
RxxSNWRTNXY]%Rl[\O\]%TX%T[\%}\̂ Z\O]%fXl\%X_%fXYlQWT%R]%RlXxT\l%ZU%~QSS%fXQYWNS%RYl
RS]X%T[\%eQNlRYW\%WXYTRNY\l%NY%{OXZNTU%NY%{SRYYNYec%addsL
%
{SRYYNYe%fXYlNTNXY]
}\̂ Z\O]%̂RU%l\WNl\%TX%eORYT%xSRYYNYe%WXY]\YT%]QZ|\WT%TX%WXYlNTNXY]L%{SRYYNYe%WXY]\YT
][XQSl%YXT%Z\%O\_Q]\l%y[\O\%xSRYYNYe%WXYlNTNXY]%WRY%Xj\OWX̂ \%R%O\R]XY%_XO%O\_Q]RSL

Page 251



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJJKJL%MNJOKPKNJQ%QRNSHO%NJHT%UV%KWXNQVO%YRVZV%[VWUVZQ%IZV%QIPKQ\KVO%PRIP%KWXNQKJL
PRV%MNJOKPKNJQ%IZV%JVMVQQIZT]%ZVHV̂IJP%PN%XHIJJKJL]%ZVHV̂IJP%PN%PRV%OV̂VHNXWVJP%PN%UV
XVZWKPPVO]%VJ\NZMVIUHV]%XZVMKQV%IJO%ZVIQNJIUHV%KJ%IHH%NPRVZ%ZVQXVMPQ_%̀ RVZV%MNJOKPKNJQ%IZV
KWXNQVO]%PRV%aNSJMKH%KQ%ZVbSKZVO%PN%XZN̂KOV%\SHH%ZVIQNJQ%\NZ%KWXNQKJL%PRNQV%MNJOKPKNJQ_
%
GHIJJKJL%cUHKLIPKNJQ
[VWUVZQ%WSQP%UV%QIPKQ\KVO%PRIP%IJT%XHIJJKJL%NUHKLIPKNJQ%PN%UV%QVMSZVO%UT%YIT%N\%IJ
ILZVVWVJP%NZ%SJOVZPIdKJL%XSZQSIJP%PN%eVMPKNJ%fgh%N\%PRV%iNYJ%IJO%aNSJPZT%GHIJJKJL%jMP
fkkg%IZV%JVMVQQIZT%PN%WIdV%PRV%OV̂VHNXWVJP%IMMVXPIUHV%KJ%XHIJJKJL%PVZWQ_%iRV
NUHKLIPKNJQ%WSQP%UV%OKZVMPHT%ZVHIPVO%PN%PRV%OV̂VHNXWVJP%IJO%\IKZHT%IJO%ZVIQNJIUHT%ZVHIPVO
PN%PRV%QMIHV%IJO%dKJO%PN%PRV%OV̂VHNXWVJP%lmVLSHIPKNJ%fnn%N\%aNWWSJKPT%oJ\ZIQPZSMPSZV
pV̂T%ngfgq_
%
rbSIHKPKVQ%IJO%sSWIJ%mKLRPQ
eVMPKNJ%ftk%N\%PRV%rbSIHKPKVQ%jMP%ngfg]%ZVbSKZVQ%PRV%aNSJMKH]%KJ%MNJQKOVZKJL%XHIJJKJL
IXXHKMIPKNJQ%PN%RÎV%OSV%ZVLIZO%PN%PRV%JVVO%PN%VHKWKJIPV%OKQMZKWKJIPKNJ]%IÔIJMV%VbSIHKPT
N\%NXXNZPSJKPKVQ%IJO%\NQPVZ%LNNO%ZVHIPKNJQ%UVPYVVJ%XVNXHV%YRN%RÎV%OK\\VZVJP%XZNPVMPVO
MRIZIMPVZKQPKMQ_%iRV%XZNPVMPVO%MRIZIMPVZKQPKMQ%IZV%ILV]%OKQIUKHKPT]%LVJOVZ%ZVIQQKLJWVJP]
XZVLJIJMT%IJO%WIPVZJKPT]%ZIMV]%ZVHKLKNJ%NZ%UVHKV\]%QVu%IJO%QVuSIH%NZKVJPIPKNJ_

iRV%ZVbSKZVWVJP%PN%RÎV%OSV%ZVLIZO%PN%PRV%IUN̂V%LNIHQ%WVIJQ%PRIP%WVWUVZQ%QRNSHO
MNJQKOVZ%YRVPRVZ%XVZQNJQ%YKPR%XIZPKMSHIZ%XZNPVMPVO%MRIZIMPVZKQPKMQ%YNSHO%UV%I\\VMPVO%UT%I
XZNXNQIH%YRVJ%MNWXIZVO%PN%XVZQNJQ%YRN%ON%JNP%QRIZV%PRIP%XZNPVMPVO%MRIZIMPVZKQPKM_
`RVZV%VbSIHKPKVQ%KQQSVQ%IZKQV]%WVWUVZQ%QRNSHO%YVKLR%SX%PRV%VbSIHKPKVQ%KWXIMP%N\%PRV
XZNXNQIHQ%ILIKJQP%PRV%NPRVZ%WIPVZKIH%MNJQKOVZIPKNJQ%ZVHIPKJL%PN%PRV%XHIJJKJL%IXXHKMIPKNJ_
rbSIHKPKVQ%KWXIMPQ%IZV%JNP%JVMVQQIZKHT%OVMKQK̂V]%USP%PRV%NUvVMPK̂V%N\%IÔIJMKJL%VbSIHKPKVQ
WSQP%UV%PIdVJ%KJPN%IMMNSJP%KJ%YVKLRKJL%SX%PRV%WVZKPQ%N\%IJ%IXXHKMIPKNJ_%iRV%YVKLRP%PN%UV
LK̂VJ%PN%IJT%VbSIHKPKVQ%KQQSVQ%KQ%I%WIPPVZ%\NZ%PRV%OVMKQKNJ%WIdVZ%PN%OVPVZWKJV%KJ%IHH%N\%PRV
MKZMSWQPIJMVQ_

[VWUVZQ%QRNSHO%IHQN%MNJQKOVZ%YRVPRVZ%I%XHIJJKJL%OVMKQKNJ%YNSHO%I\\VMP%RSWIJ%ZKLRPQ]%KJ
XIZPKMSHIZ%PRV%ZKLRP%PN%I%\IKZ%RVIZKJL]%PRV%ZKLRP%PN%ZVQXVMP%\NZ%XZK̂IPV%IJO%\IWKHT%HK\V]%PRV
XZNPVMPKNJ%N\%XZNXVZPT%IJO%PRV%XZNRKUKPKNJ%N\%OKQMZKWKJIPKNJ_%jJT%OVMKQKNJ%WSQP%UV
XZNXNZPKNJIPV%IJO%IMRKV̂V%I%\IKZ%UIHIJMV%UVPYVVJ%XZK̂IPV%KJPVZVQPQ%IJO%PRV%XSUHKM%KJPVZVQP_

wx yz-2${!+)#,-%#|%+62%})$2*+#$%#|%~),!,*2

�NP%IXXHKMIUHV%PN%PRKQ%IXXHKMIPKNJ_

4;x 0y�0DCAEy�

iRV%ZVOV̂VHNXWVJP%N\%aIuPNJ%sNSQV%YKHH%ZVXHIMV%I%OVZVHKMP%IJO%NSPOIPVO%̂IMIJP%USKHOKJL
IJO%IJ%VuPVJQK̂V%IZVI%N\%RIZOQPIJOKJL%YRKMR%ZVXZVQVJPQ%I%̂KQSIH%UHKLRP%KJ%PRKQ%QVMPKNJ%N\
iZNSP%mNIO%YKPR%I%RKLR%bSIHKPT%USKHOKJL%MNWXZKQKJL%fgg�%I\\NZOIUHV%RNSQKJL_%iRV
OV̂VHNXWVJP%WIdVQ%PRV%UVQP%IJO%WNQP%V\\KMKVJP%SQV%N\%I%XZV̂KNSQHT%OV̂VHNXVO%QKPV_%jHH%N\
PRV%\HIPQ%YNSHO%RÎV%I%LNNO%QPIJOIZO%N\%UNPR%KJPVZJIH%IJO%VuPVZJIH%QXIMV%IJO%KP%KQ
MNJQKOVZVO%PRVZV%YNSHO%UV%IJ%IOVbSIPV%XZN̂KQKNJ%N\%N\\�QPZVVP%XIZdKJL_%iRV%QMRVWV%YNSHO
XZN̂KOV%I\\NZOIUHV%RNSQKJL%NJHT%YRKMR%YNSHO%RVHX%WVVP%PRV%RNSQKJL%%JVVOQ%%N\%%PRV%%HNMIH
IZVI%%YRKHQP%%PRV%%XHIJJKJL%%MNJPZKUSPKNJQ%%YNSHO%%WVVP%%dVT%KJ\ZIQPZSMPSZV%XZKNZKPKVQ%KJ%PRV
IZVI]%KJMHSOKJL%PRV%PZIJQ\VZ%N\%HIJO%PN%PRV%aNSJMKH%\NZ%\SPSZV%YKOVJKJL%N\%iZNSP%mNIO_

iRV%USKHOKJL%YNSHO%UV%N\%IJ%IXXZNXZKIPV%OVQKLJ%IJO%QMIHV%IJO%YNSHO%JNP%UV%NSP%N\
MRIZIMPVZ%%YKPR%%PRV%%IXXVIZIJMV%%N\%%PRV%%IZVI%%OSV%%PN%%MIZV\SH%%OVQKLJ%%IJO%%SQV%%N\
MNWXIPKUHV%%WIPVZKIHQ%%PRIP%%YKHH%%VJQSZV%%KP%%KQ%%̂KQSIHHT%%KJPVLZIPVO%%KJ%%KPQ%%QSZZNSJOKJLQ_

Page 252



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%78(9%:;4<

.&=>%4%3% ? @?=AB%.C@DE0%F%.=?AA

GHIJKLIMNIL%OJ%PNHQR%LSSLTJOULQV%WRRILXX%OJX%QNTWJONY%JKINHZK%JKL%HXL%NS%XJL[[LR%JWQQLI
LQLMLYJX%WYR%ROXJOYTJ%XJL[[LR%RLXOZY%PKOTK%WRRX%IKVJKM%JN%JKL%YLP%HI\WY%LRZL%PKOQXJ
XHTTLXXSHQQV%ROXJIO\HJOYZ%JKL%XTWQL%WYR%MWXX%POJKOY%JKL%XOJL]%

ÛLIWQQ%%JKL%%RLULQN[MLYJ%%PNHQR%%XJINYZQV%%ILSQLTJ%%JKL%_̀%%TNIL%%[IOYTO[QLX%%NS%%XHXJWOYW\QL
RLULQN[MLYJ%%WX%%XLJ%%NHJ%%OY%%JKL%%abbG]%%cKL%W[[QOTWJONY%XTKLML%MLLJX%JKL%XJIWJLZOT
[NQOTV%N\dLTJOULX%NS%JKL%eNYRNY%bQWY%WX%PLQQ%WX%JKL%WOMX%WYR%N\dLTJOULX%NS%eNTWQ%fNHYTOQ
bNQOTV]
%
gJ%%OX%%JKLILSNIL%%ILTNMMLYRLR%%JKWJ%%[QWYYOYZ%%[LIMOXXONY%%\L%%ZIWYJLR%%XH\dLTJ%%JN
TNYROJONYX%WYR%JKL%TNM[QLJONY%%NS%%W%[QWYYOYZ%%N\QOZWJONY%%HYRLI%%hLTJONY%%_ij%%NS%%JKL
cNPY%%WYR%%fNHYJIV%bQWYYOYZ%kTJ%_lli%JN%XLTHIL%JKL%OJLMX%ILSLIILR%JN%OY%XLTJONY%m]̀i%NS
JKL%IL[NIJ]

44n =2o2$2,*2%p#*812,+-

qOQQOYZRNY%eNTWQ%bQWY%raNULM\LI%̀i_̀st
cKL%eNYRNY%bQWY%ruHQV%̀i__st
aWJONYWQ%bQWYYOYZ%bNQOTV%GIWMLPNIvt
qOQQOYZRNY%hH[[QLMLYJWIV%bQWYYOYZ%wNTHMLYJx%bQWYYOYZ%̂\QOZWJONYX%ruHQV%̀iiys%WYR
zLUOXLR%fKW[JLI%{%rhL[JLM\LI%̀i_is
qOQQOYZRNY%hH[[QLMLYJWIV%bQWYYOYZ%|HORWYTLx%aNOXLt
qOQQOYZRNY%hH[[QLMLYJWIV%bQWYYOYZ%|HORWYTLx%aNOXL%kOI%}HWQOJVt%
qOQQOYZRNY%wLXOZY%WYR%kTTLXXO\OQOJV%hJWJLMLYJx%zLXORLYJOWQ%eWVNHJX%ruHQV%̀iijs
qOQQOYZRNY%wLXOZY%WYR%kTTLXXO\OQOJV%hJWJLMLYJx%kTTLXXO\QL%qOQQOYZRNY%ruWYHWIV%̀i_is
|ek~X%hH[[QLMLYJWIV%bQWYYOYZ%|HORWYTL%�%qNHXOYZt
|ek~X%hH[[QLMLYJWIV%bQWYYOYZ%|HORWYTL%�%~hKW[OYZ%aLOZK\NHIKNNRXx%bQWV%WYR%gYSNIMWQ
zLTILWJONY~

cOWZN%uNIZL i_yl�%̀�ì�i0#,+!*+%�oo)*2$� >2(2'6#,2%�#�

Page 253



 !
"

#$%&'

($')'

*+,-.

 

!

"

 /
01
/!

2
34
%5
36
77

87/94:/9);

#$%&'

<
=
>
?
@
>
A
/2
BC
98

D
$4
'E

F;
G
&

#$%&'

*+,-.

 !

H

#$%&'

 I
01

 J
 

F>
C
=
F/
>
C
@
A

87/94:/9);

(E;%)%EE'

=F/>C@A

94:

9);

 K

F3E/>E)%E;)

87

-L,*.

F%E
7;
M
G
E
N

2;.O;G6$7;

2;%/(;%&

I
!

 
/01
/"
P

9;GQO6OE%

D$4'E
 
/01
/"
I

R

A6Q5$)

D$4'E

 /01/I"

>$M7$5&/D$4'E

 /01/IJ

S4$6G

D$4'E
T67G/B$QUE

 /01/I 

   
I

 IR
H

!

V/
01
/ 
K

 P

I

"
V
  

K
J

 

>;6G:$M

WGQ4')%6;7

8');)E

X

Y47N/-+Z[

\]0̂/_̀ à̂bb?$)E'

c1a/]̀̂ d0]e]fg0]1d/hiah1b̂b/1djkl

\]0̂/m1id̀gak

no]b/f1hk/ogb/m̂ d̂/pg̀ /̂mk/1a/q]0o/

0ô/gi0o1a]0k/1e/0ô/r̂ g̀/1e/s1pp]00̂̂
/
\̂at]f̂b/hiabigd0/01/b̂f0]1d/HV/1e/0ô/

s1hka]uo0v/ŵ b]udb/gd̀/xg0̂d0b
/
_f0/ JRR/y0ô/_f0zl

{dĵbb/0ô/_f0/ha1t]̀̂ b/g/âĵtgd0/

|̂f̂h0]1d/01/f1hka]uo0l

2;})$G/D$4'E

F%$4)/>$;Q

~6EM'7EN

�;�$%

xjgdd]du/_hhj]fg0]1d/�̂ e�

xjgdd]du/s1pp]00̂^ wg0̂

\fgĵ

Z�Z�-�+

BC?AC?/�C>C=<D/
C�/DWBBW?<AC?
>E'6QEG)'/9E%�65E'
(7;GG6GU/9E5)6$G

�����/�������/���������/������/���/���
����� ¡��/¢¡�£/��������/¤¥¦���

§/sa1qd/f1hka]uo0/gd̀/̀g0gmgb̂/
a]uo0b/IP H/̈àdgdf̂/\iat̂k/
 PPP JIR"

*©ª«¬@((¬-+Z*¬*©*ª

Page 254



Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th July 2014 
PART I - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
. 

Item No.  Report of the  
Head of Planning, Green Spaces & Culture  

Address:  RAINBOW AND KIRBY INDUSTRIAL ESTATES 
TROUT ROAD

Development: Demolition of existing premises and erection of 99 residential 
units (C3), 50 unit extra care/dementia sheltered housing 
scheme (C3), 1,529.4sqm light industrial floorspace comprising 
17 business units (B1c) and 611.30sqm of restaurant/cafe (A3) 
floorspace associated open space, car parking and landscaping. 
(Outline Application) 

LBH Ref Nos:  38058/APP/2013/1756

Drawing Nos: AS PER ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REPORT with drawings 
AA1832/2.1/021R.A and AA1832/2.1/23R.A  replaced by 
drawings AA1832/2.1/021R.B  and AA1832/2.1/23R.B 

  

Date 
applications 
approved at  
Committee

Approved by Central and South Planning Committee22nd 
January 2014 

  

1.0 SUMMARY & CONSULTATIONS 

Summary 

The application originally received a resolution to grant on the 22nd January 
2014 subject to conditions and a legal agreement. However, since this time it 
has become apparent that the corner of the care home on the originally 
consented layout plan slightly encroached into an area safeguarded for road 
widening. 

An amended layout plan which removes this encroachment has been 
provided. All other aspects of the scheme remain unchanged and the final 
design and appearance of the building in question are to be dealt with under 
subsequent reserved matters submissions.  

Accordingly, the proposal would ensure the safeguarded land was free of 
building and would not raise any issues not previously considered.  Approval 
is recommended, subject to the original conditions and legal agreement, 
amended to incorporate the amended plans.  

Agenda Item 14

Page 255



Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th July 2014 
PART I - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
. 

Internal Consultees 

Highways 
Engineer 

No objection, the proposal would ensure that there is no 
encroachment on the safeguarded land and remains acceptable 
in all other regards. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

A. That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 
278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate 
legislation to secure: 

i) A s278 shall be entered into to secure the following highways works:  

- pedestrian footway widen and redesign improvement schemes and schemes 
to mitigate other deficiencies highlighted in the PERS Audit. 
- Improvements of the Uxbridge to Heathrow Cycle Route and the upgrade of 
the cycle route along the  Grand Union Canal  
- Measures for improving pedestrian safety mainly by enhancing pedestrian 
visibility when crossing adjacent site junctions. 

ii) Affordable Housing: Deliver the Extra Care Home as affordable housing 
component (32%). 
iii) Health: a contribution in the sum of £46,022.87. 
iv) Public Realm: a contribution of £75,000. 
v) Community facilities: a contribution of £40,000.
vi) Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £4,885.43. 
vii) Construction Training: a contribution equal £2500 per £1m build cost and a 
financial contribution of £66,747.34 for the work place coordinator. 
viii) Education: a payment in the sum of £299,083 
ix) Employment Strategy: the Employment Strategy will need to demonstrate 
how the employment aspect of the development will be effectively marketed so 
as to endeavour to secure long terms B1 employment on the site. 
x) Project Management and Monitoring Fee: Financial contribution equal to 5% 
of all financial contributions. 
xi) Future residents of the scheme will not be entitled to parking permits 
xii) Travel Plan 

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant 
meets the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 
278 Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being 
completed.  

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the 
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.  

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and 
the S106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 18th July that delegated 

Page 256



Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th July 2014 
PART I - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
. 

authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, to 
refuse the application for the following reason: 

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of 
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the 
proposed development (in respect of highways and pedestrian/cyclist 
facilities, affordable housing, health, community facilities, education, 
employment training, parking mitigation or sustainable). The proposal 
therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's 
Planning Obligations SPD.'  

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by 
the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, 
subject to the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the 
applicant.  

F) That if the application is approved, the conditions contained within the  be 
imposed subject to all references to drawings AA1832/2.1/021R.A and 
AA1832/2.1/23R.A   being replaces with drawings AA1832/2.1/021R.B  and 
AA1832/2.1/23R.B and any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, 
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to issuing the decision:   

3.0 KEY PLANNING ISSUES

The application seeks outline planning permission for the Demolition of 
existing premises and erection of 99 residential units (C3), 50 unit extra 
care/dementia sheltered housing scheme (C3), 1,529.4sqm light industrial 
floorspace comprising 17 business units (B1c) and 611.30sqm of 
restaurant/cafe (A3) floorspace associated open space, car parking and 
landscaping. Details of access, layout and scale are for determination at this 
stage, while details of appearance and landscaping are reserved for later 
determination. 

The application originally received a resolution to grant on the 22nd January 
2014 subject to conditions and a legal agreement. However, since this time it 
has become apparent that the corner of the care home on the originally 
consented layout plan slightly encroached into an area safeguarded for road 
widening. 

In order to address this issue the applicant has provided an amended plan 
which amended the layout and scale of the building in question to remove the 
aforementioned encroachment. The access remains unchanged and all other 
matters (appearance and landscaping) are reserved for later determination. 

Accordingly, the proposal would ensure the safeguarded land was free of 
buildings and would not raise any issues which were not previously 
considered by the Major Applications Planning Committed on the 22nd

January 2014. It is therefore recommended that the application be approved, 
subject to the original conditions and legal agreement being altered to 
incorporate the amended plans.

Page 257



Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th July 2014 
PART I - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
. 

4.0 OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR 

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the 
provisions of the development plan so far as material to the application, any 
local finance considerations so far as material to the application, and to any 
other material considerations (including regional and national policy and 
guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance with all 
relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the 
development and use of land in the public interest. The considerations must 
fairly and reasonably relate to the application concerned. 

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of 
planning applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted 
by Full Council and also the guidance contained in “Probity in Planning, 
2009”.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. 
Planning consent should not be refused where planning conditions can 
overcome a reason for refusal. Planning conditions should only be imposed 
where Members are satisfied that imposing the conditions are necessary, 
relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted, 
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions 
are imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those 
conditions.

Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by 
way of an agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 are necessary to make the development 
acceptable in planning terms. The obligations must be directly related to the 
development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale and kind to the 
development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering 
planning applications to have “due regard” to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, advance equality of opportunities and foster good relations 
between people who have different “protected characteristics”. The “protected 
characteristics” are age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have “due regard” to the above goals means that 
members should consider whether persons with particular “protected 

Page 258



Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th July 2014 
PART I - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
. 

characteristics” would be affected by a proposal when compared to persons 
who do not share that protected characteristic. Where equalities issues arise, 
members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals against the 
other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities 
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities 
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The 
weight to be given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker 
to determine in all of the circumstances.”

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect 
human rights, in particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for 
private and family life, the protection of property and the prohibition of 
discrimination. Any decision must be proportionate and achieve a fair balance 
between private interests and the public interest.

5.0 OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the 
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the 
Council towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the 
reasonable costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 
agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being 
completed. Consequently, there are no financial implications for this Planning 
Committee or the Council. 

6.0 CONCLUSION

Having regard to the circumstances of the case the amendments are 
necessary to ensure safeguarding for the potential road widening and raise no 
other issues of material concern.   It is therefore recommended that the 
application be approved, subject to the original conditions and legal 
agreement being altered to incorporate the amended plans. 

Contact Officer:  ADRIEN WAITE                        Telephone No:  01895 250 230 

Page 259



16
3

Works

30.2m

1

1
7
6

6

3

1 
to

 6

C
hurc

hill

14
3 

to
 1

61

El Sub Sta

Sta
Sub

PH

Works

El

L
ib

ra
ry

G
U
R
N
A
R
D
 C

LO
SE

H
ouse

Ta
n
k

Works

30.2m

16

4

Works

129

12
to

HIG
H STREET

Car Park

19
1

TR
O

U
T R

O
A
D

LB

El Sub Sta

Peartrees

16 to 33

1
4

73

29

B
entinck C

ourt

Grand Union Canal

59

St Stephen's

17

19

B
E
N
TIN

C
K
 R

O
A
D

1
5

2

1 
to

 4

11 to 19

32

TROUT ROAD

20

Court
Betjeman

Sub

6

Tow Path

11

Sta

6

Club

PADCROFT R
OAD

15

The Retreat

Lodge

1

21

23

2
8 ST S

TEPH
EN

'S
 R

O
A

D

El

57

4

29.3m

1
6

15

1
6

2
0

2
2

4a

Works

1

2
4

2
4

20 to 25

PEPLOW CLOSE

30

H
E

A
T
H

C
O

T
E

 W
A

Y

3
5

10

7

15a

1
7

Ivy Leaf

Trelaw
n
e
y

41

IM
POLE R

OAD

Campaniola

The Coach

House

19a

2
6

1
 to

 3
0

Sandpiper

House

Bittern

House

1
 to

 3
2

2
8

8

Didcot

House

Burnham

House

1 to 23

Rowlock House

1 to 29

Quoin

House

1
9
2

Kiln Lodge

1 to 21

19

23

15

22

23

16

17

25
24

2
6

3
0

2
8

3
2

17

21
20

11

13

21

1
2

4

3
3

6

11

3
5

2

3
1

2
9

2
7

19

34
32

2
5

18

3
73

9

5
3

1

12 8
4

6

7 
to

 1
5

10

2

3
7

11

5
9

1

Rainbow

Industrial

Estate

TC
B

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
3
1

Sub
Sta

1
4
2

1
3
6

1
3

Bowling Green

1
0
6

El

1
3
4

1
2
3

1
2
7

7

1

1
2
2

29.9m

11
9

1
6
8

Bowling Green

31.3

112

PCs

1
5
2

Offices

YIEWSLEY

30.4m

6

The Vicarage

St Matthew's

Council

7
3

30.3m

Meml

7
1

6
7

War

New

T
R

E
E

T

8
1

Parade

S
t M

a
tth

e
w

's

PCs

S
c
h

o
o
l

1

C
 o

f E
 P

rim
a
ry

Church

Kirk House

11

9
1

8
9

2
2

2
4

Chiltern House

1 to 10

11
3

Playground

Austen

House

1 to 18

9
2

P
A

R
K

 V
IE

W

1
6
4

S
h
el

te
r

´

July 2014

Site AddressNotes

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 

the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 

Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Rainbow & Kirby Industrial Estate

Trout Road

Yiewsley

Major

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee Date

Scale

1:2,000

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

38058/APP/2013/1756

Page 260



Agenda Annex

Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356


	Agenda
	3 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 7 May, 12 June and 24 June 2014
	140612
	140624

	6 272-276 Bath Road, Sipson    464/APP/2014/1210
	7 Land at Sipson Farm, Sipson Road, Sipson    45408/APP/2014/1678
	8 Riverside Health & Racquets Club, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood    272/APP/2014/1234
	9 Airlink House, 18-22 Pump Lane, Hayes    5505/APP/2014/1499
	10 Former Sunlight Services, Silverdale Industrial Estate, Hayes    36529/APP/2014/1450
	11 Charter Place, Vine Street, Uxbridge    30675/APP/2014/1345
	12 21 High Street, Yiewsley    26628/APP/2014/675
	13 Caxton House, Trout Road    3678/APP/2013/3637
	14 Rainbow and Kirby Industrial Estates, Trout Road, Yiewsley    38058/APP/2013/1756
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

